# Title List of Documents Made Publicly Available

December 1 - 31, 1997

Date Published: February 1998

E. B. Morris, NRC Project Manager

MASTER

Office of the Chief Information Officer U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, DC 20555-0001

DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS UNLIMITED



#### DISCLAIMER

This report was prepared as an account of work sponsored by an agency of the United States Government. Neither the United States Government nor any agency thereof, nor any of their employees, makes any warranty, express or implied, or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or seclainess of any information, apparatus, product, or process disclosed, or represents that its use would not infringe privately owned rights. Reference herein to any specific commercial product, process, or service by trade name, trademark, manufacturer, or otherwise does not necessarily constitute or imply its endorsement, recommendation, or favoring by the United States Government or any agency thereof. The views and opinions of authors expressed herein do not necessarily state or reflect those of the United States Government or any agency thereof.

# **DISCLAIMER**

Portions of this document may be illegible electronic image products. Images are produced from the best available original document.

# **CONTENTS**

	Page
Preface	V
Arrangement of Items by Docket Number	xi
Alphabetic Arrangement of Docket Items by Facility Name	xvii
Docketed Items	, 1
Domestic Licensing of Source Material — Docket 40	1
Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities —Docket 50	
Standardized Nuclear Power Plant Design — Docket 52	147
Domestic Licensing of Special Nuclear Material —Docket 70	
Packaging of Radioactive Material for Transport and Transportation of Radioactive	
Material Under Certain Conditions — Docket 71	
Licensing of Independent Spent Fuel Storage — Docket 72	
Nondocketed Items	
10 CFR — Commission Meeting Transcripts and Reports	
ACNW — Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste	
ACRS — Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Documents	
ADVCM NRC Advisory Committees	
COMMISSION — NRC Commissioner Correspondence	
CONTRACT — NRC Contracts and Grants	
FOIA — Freedom of Information Act Requests and Appeals	
GEN TECH IS — Generic Technical Issues	
I&E — Inspection and Enforcement Issuances	
MISC — Public Document Room Miscellaneous	
NUREG — NUREG Reports and Related Correspondence	
ORG — Organizations	
PR — Proposed and Final Rules	
PRM — Petition for Rulemaking	
PROJ — Projects	
PT21 — 10 CFR Part 21 Deficiency Reports	
QA999 — Vendor Quality Assurance Inspections	
REGGD — Regulatory Guides	
REVIEW GRP — Review Groups	
SECY — Staff Position Papers Prepared for the Commission	
STATE PROG — State Programs	

# CONTENTS

	Page
TOPREP — Topical Reports and Related Correspondence	. 192
WASTE MGMT — Waste Management Documents	
XPORT — Export and Import Licenses	
Personal Author Index	. 199
Corporate Source Index	. 215
Report Number Index	. 231
Cross Reference of Enclosures to Principal Documents	. 233
Appendix A — Definitions of Docket 50 Categories	
Appendix B — Definitions of Nondocketed Categories	

### PREFACE

The Title List of Documents Made Publicly Available is a monthly publication. It describes the information received and published by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). This information includes (1) docketed material associated with civilian nuclear power plants and other uses of radioactive materials and (2) non-docketed material received and published by NRC pertinent to its role as a regulatory agency. As used here, docketed does not refer to Court dockets; it refers to the system by which NRC maintains its regulatory records. This series of documents is indexed by a Personal Author Index, a Corporate Source Index, and a Report Number Index.

The docketed information in the Title List includes the information formerly issued through the Department of Energy publication Power Reactor Docket Information, last published in January 1979. NRC documents that are publicly available may be examined without charge at the NRC Public Document Room (PDR). Duplicate copies in paper, microfiche, or (selectively) diskette, may be obtained for a fee.

Standing orders for certain categories of documents are also available. Clients may search for and order desired titles through the PDR computerized Bibliographic Retrieval System (BRS). which is accessible both at the PDR and remotely. BRS also has some types of documents in full text. Other recent, selected documents, as well as information about the PDR, may be viewed/downloaded from an electronic bulletin board. The PDR is staffed by professional technical librarians, who provide reference assistance to users. See NOTES at the end of the preface for information about reaching the PDR. Microfiche of the docketed information listed in the Title List is available for sale on a subscription basis from the National Technical Information Service (NTIS). See NOTES at the end of the Preface for the complete NTIS address.

We encourage your comments, criticisms, and suggestions. In particular, if there are title descriptions that are not meaningful, please let us know so that we can correct the database. Insofar as possible, we would like this document to be a valuable part of your reference material.

## DOCKETED ITEMS

Each utility or institution engaged in a nuclear activity licensed and regulated by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is assigned a docket number. As used by NRC, docket numbers refer to the particular system by which NRC maintains its regulatory records, not to law court dockets. The first two digits of a docket number identify the type of nuclear activity that NRC regulates. These docket categories are as follows:

- 27 -Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Sites
- 30 Byproduct Material Licenses
- 40 Nuclear Source Material Facilities
- 50 -Nuclear Reactors and Fuel Reprocessing Plants
- 52 Standard Design Certification, Early Site Permit, and Combined Licenses for Nuclear Power Plants
- 70 Special Nuclear Materials

# **DOCKETED ITEMS (cont.)**

71 - Design of Packages for Transport of Radioactive Material and Quality Assurance Programs

Except for Docket 27, these numbers correspond to the parts of Title 10 in the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) that cover regulations pertaining to those types of licenses. The

72 - Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations

remaining digits of a docket number uniquely identify a specific facility or institution. For example, Docket 50-317 identifies the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1.

(1) P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

**②** 

➂

8907070172 Commends util for exemplary hospitality extended to visiting Soviet technical working group on 890608.

◑

③

⊚

DENTON, H.R.Office of Governmental & Public Affairs (Post 870413). 89/06/27

**⑦** 

(8)

**Ý Ý Ý** 

CLARK, P.R. General Public Utilities Corp.—GPU Service Corp. 2 pp. 50442:181-50442:182

- NRC/PDR Document category (see Appendix A).
- NRC/PDR Accession Number (year, month, day, and sequence number of item).
- Description of information contained in the document.
- Personal author(s). An asterisk in this
  position indicates that there is no personal
  author.
- Author affiliation (NRC, corporate, agency, or nonindividual source).
- 6. Date of document described.
- Recipient of the document.
- Recipient affiliation (NRC or corporate).
- Pages in this document.
- This five-digit number is the NRC 48X microfiche designation.

- The three-digit portion of this entry is the number of the frame on which this document starts.
- This five-digit number is the microfiche on which this document ends.
- The three-digit portion of this entry is the number of the frame on which this document ends.

The Docketed Items list is arranged sequentially by Docket Number, category, and then by date of principal items. Entries indented and preceded by a dash are items that were submitted as enclosures to principal items. In general, indented items are not in accession number sequence. If the docketed document has a contract (job code) number of a formal report number, it will appear in the last line of the item following entry 5.

The nondocketed items are divided into the categories used for filing and searching in the NRC Public Document Room. These categories and their symbols are as follows:

10 CFR 9.7—Commission Meeting Transcripts and Reports

ACRS—Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Documents

ADVCM—NRC Advisory Committees

COMMISSION—NRC Commissioner Correspondence

CONTRACT-NRC Contracts and Grants

FOIA—Freedom of Information Act Requests and Appeals

GEN TECH IS-Generic Technical Issues

I&E—Inspection and Enforcement Issuances

I&E Manual---NRC Inspection Manual

I&E MISC—Draft Generic Communications

MISC—Public Document Room Miscellaneous

NUREG—NRC Staff and Contractor Formal Reports, Conference Proceedings, Brochures, International Agreement Reports, and Related Correspondence

ORG—Organizations

PR-Proposed and Final Rules

PRESS—Press Releases

PRM—Petitions for Rulemaking

PROJ—Projects

PT 21—10 CFR Part 21 Deficiency Reports

QA 999—Vendor Quality Assurance Inspections

RCSSD-Registration of Certificates for Sealed Sources and Devices

REGGD-Regulatory Guides

RES—Research and Technical Assistance Reports (1974 through 1988)

REVIEW GRP-Review Groups

RM—Rulemakings

SAI — Strategic Assessment Issue Papers

SECY—Staff Position Papers Prepared for the Commission

SPCH—Speeches

STATE PROG—State Programs

TOPREP—Topical Reports and Related.
Correspondence

WASH—AEC-Issued Formal Reports and Related Correspondence

WM-Waste Management Documents

WMRES—Waste Management Contract Research Documents

XPORTLIC-Export and Import Licenses

Appendix B lists these categories and describes the material available in each. Omission of a category in the listing for a docket indicates that no documents in that category were filed in the time period of the report.

The principal elements of the nondocketed items are—

# NONDOCKETED ITEMS (cont.)

_	NUREG—NRC Staff and Contractor Formal : International Agreement Reports, and Related	l Correspondence
	<b>0 0</b>	<b>④</b>
	8910100307 NUREG/CR-5340 DATA SUM RELEASE	MARY REPORT FOR FISSION PRODUCT TEST VI-2
	OSBORNE, M.F., COLLINS, J.L., LORENZ,	R.A. Oak Ridge National Laboratory.
	① 8 ① FIN B-0127. ORNL/TM-11105. 89/09/30. Di	ivision of Systems Research (Post 880717). 69 pp.
	(12) (13) (14) (15) 51409:065-51409:134.	
1.	Nondocket category.	10. NRC organizational recipient (or sponsor).
2.	NRC/PDR Accession Number (year, month,	11. Pages in this document.
3.	day, and sequence number of item). NRC Report Number.	<ol> <li>This five-digit number is the NRC 48X microfiche designation.</li> </ol>
4.	Title and description of information contained in the document.	<ol> <li>The three-digit portion of this entry is the number of the frame on which this</li> </ol>
5.	Personal author(s). An asterisk in this position indicates that there is no personal	document starts.
	author.	15. The three-digit portion of this entry is the
6.	Corporate, agency, or other nonindividual source.	number of the frame on which this document ends.
7.	Contract or financial identification number source.	The Nondocketed Items list is arranged sequentially by Accession Number within category. In-
8.	Secondary report number, if any.	dented items preceded by a dash are enclosures
9.	Date of document described	to unindented items.

### Ordering and Viewing Documents:

 The address for GPO is: Superintendent of Documents U.S. Government Printing Office P.O. Box 37082 Washington, DC 20402-9328 To place orders, send a check or money order payable to the Superintendent of Documents. GPO Deposit Account holders may charge their orders by calling 202-512-2249.

# NONDOCKETED ITEMS (cont.)

#### The address for NTIS is:

National Technical Information Service 5285 Port Royal Road Springfield, Virginia 22161

To place orders for or to obtain price information about NRC publications at NTIS, either write to NTIS or call the Sales Desk at 703-487-4650. Specify the NRC report number and title when you place your order. You may charge publications to American Express, Visa, or Mastercard credit cards; supply the charge card number when placing your order.

#### The location of the PDR is:

2120 L Street, NW. Washington, DC

The mailing address is:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Public Document Room Mail Stop LL-6 Washington, DC 20555-0001 Telefacsimile

202-634-3343

Telephone

202-634-3273 or 1-800-397-4209

Internet e-mail

PDR@NRC.GOV

For more information about PDR services, for reference assistance, to place an order for documents, or to arrange for access to the PDR computer retrieval system, write, e-mail, fax, or phone. When ordering documents listed in this publication, please identify the Document Accession Number for each citation. Reproduction charges and method of payment, based on the current reproduction contract, may be obtained from the PDR.

To access the PDR electronic bulletin board on FedWorld, contact the FedWorld Help Desk at 703-487-4086.

## ARRANGEMENT OF ITEMS BY DOCKET NUMBER

Docket	Name	Page	Docket	Hame	Page
DOCKET	UNKNOWN	1	40-8968	HYDRO RESOURCES, INC., DAULAS, TX	3
Domestic Lie Dockst 40	coneing of Source Material -		40-8969	ENVIROCARE OF UTAH, INC., SALT LAKE CITY, UT	4
			40-9024	ENERGY FUELS NUCLEAR	4
40-0017	DOW CHEMICAL U.S.A. (UNIT OF DOW CHEMICAL CO.),	1	40-9027	CABOT CORP. READING & REVERE	4
40-0299	UMÉTOD MINERALS CORP., RIVERTON, WY	t	Domestic L Utilization F	icensing of Production and solities - Docket 50	
40-0341	ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY/CURTIS BAY, BALTIMORE, MD	1	50-2	FORD NUCLEAR REACTOR	4
40-1162	WESTERN NUCLEAR, INC., LAKEWOOD,	1	60-3	INDIAN POINT STATION, UNIT 1	4
	CO		50-5	PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV.	5
40-2259	PATHFINDER MINES CORP., RIVERTON, WY	1	60 40	RESEARCH REACTOR	5
40-2384	RMI CO., ASHTABULA, OH	1	50-10	DRESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	9
40-2681	PURDUE UNIV., WEST LAFAYETTE, IN	1	50-16	ENRICO FERMI ATOMIC POWER PLANT,	8
40-3382	ALLIED-SIGNAL, INC., METROPOLIS, IL	1	FO 50	UNIT 1	
40-3453	ATLAS CORP., DENVER, CO	1	50-20	MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR	6
40-4492	AMERICAN NUCLEAR CORP., CASPER, WY	2	50-29	YANKEE-ROWE NUCLEAR POWER STATION	6
40-6622	PATHFINDER MINES CORP., SHIRLEY	2	60-54	CINTICHEM	7
40-6659	BASIN, WY PETROTOMICS CO., SHIRLEY BASIN,	2	50-62	UNIV. OF VIRGINIA RESEARCH REACTOR	7
40.44.4	WY	_	50-83	UNIV. OF FLORIDA TRAINING REACTOR	7
40-8940	CABOT CORP., BOYERTOWN, PA	2	50-89	GENERAL ATOMICS	7
40-7102	SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORP., NEWFIELD, NJ	2	50-11 <del>6</del>	IOWA STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR	7
40-7455	WHITTAKER CORP., LOS ANGELES, CA	2	50-131	OMAHA VETERANS ADMINISTRATION	7
40-7580	FANSTEEL, INC., NORTH CHICAGO, IL	2		HOSPITAL RESEARCH REACTOR	_
40-7604	BP CHEMICALS AMERICA, INC., LIMA, OH	2	50-133	HUMBOLDT BAY POWER PLANT, UNIT 3	7
40-7982	HONEYWELL, INC., HOPKINS, MN	2	<b>50-</b> 155	BIG ROCK POINT NUCLEAR PLANT	7
40-8027	SEQUOYAH PUELS CORP., GORE, OK	2	50-160	GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR	8
40-8084	RIO ALGOM MINING CORP., MOAB, UT	2	50-163	GENERAL ATOMICS	8
40-8102	EXXON CORP., HOUSTON, TX	2	50-170	ARMED FORCES RADIOBIOLOGY	9
40-8452	BEAR CREEK URANIUM CO., CASPER, WY	2	50-171	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER	9
40-8502	TOTAL MINERALS CORP., CASPER, WY	2	EG 101	STATION, UNIT 1	e
40-8581	INTERNATIONAL URANIUM USA CORP.	3	50-184	NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS & TECHNOLOGY REACTOR	ė.
40-8698	PLATEAU RESOURCES, LTD., LAKE POWELL, UT	3	50-186	UNIV. OF MISSOURI RESEARCH REACTOR-COLUMBIA	9
40-8724	CHEMETRON CORP., PROVIDENCE, RI	3	50-206	SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	9
40-8902	ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CO., GRANTS, NM	3	50.010	T UADDAMANECY DI ANT	40
40-8903	HOMESTAKE MINING CO., GRANTS, NM	3	50-219 50-219	HADDAM NECK PLANT OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR POWER	10 10
40-8905	QUIVIRA MINING CO., GRANTS, NM	9	30-218	PLANT	10
40-8907	UNC MINING & MILLING (DIV. OF UNITED NUCLEAR CORP.),	3	50-220	NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	11
40-9943	FERRET EXPLORATION CO, OF NEBRASKA, DENVER, CO	3	50-223	UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS, LOWELL RESEARCH REACTOR	12

Docket	Hame	Page	Docket	Name	Page
50-237	DRESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	12	50-296	BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3	52
50-243	OREGON STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR	14	50-297	NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIV. PULSTAR REACTOR	53
50-244	ROBERT EMMET GINNA NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	14	50-298	COOPER NUCLEAR STATION	53
50-245	MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER	15	50-301	POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	54
	STATION, UNIT 1	_	50-302	CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT	56
50-247	INDIAN POINT STATION, UNIT 2	17	50-304	ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT	60
50-249	DRESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3	18		2	
50-250	TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNIT 3	20	50-305	KEWAUNEE NUCLEAR POWER PLANT	62
50-251	TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNIT 4	21	50-308	PRAIRIE (SLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	62
50-252	UNIV. OF NEW MEXICO RESEARCH REACTOR	21	50-309	MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER PLANT	63
50-254	QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 1	21	50-311	SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 2	64
50-255	PALISADES NUCLEAR PLANT	23	60-912	RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR GENERATING	65
50-259	BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	24	EA 040	STATION ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 1	ee.
50-260	BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER	26	50-313 50-315	·	66 87
	STATION, UNIT 2		30-315	DONALD C. COOK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	67
50-261	H.B. ROBINSON PLANT, UNIT 2	27	50-31 <del>6</del>	DONALDIC, COOK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	68
50-283	MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT	28	50-317	CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER	69
50-265	QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 2	26		PLANT, UNIT 1	
50-266	POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	30	50-318	CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	70
50-267	FORT ST. VRAIN NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION	32	50-320	THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	71
50-269	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	33	50-321	EDWIN I, HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT	71
50-270	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	34		1	
50-271	VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION	35	50-322	SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION	72
50-272	SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1	37	50-323	DIABLO CANYÓN NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	73
50-275	DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	38	50-324	BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 2	74
60-277	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 2	40	50-325	BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 1	75
50-278	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 3	41	50-326	UNIV. OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE RESEARCH REACTOR	78
50-280	SURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 1	41	50-327	SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	76
50-281	SURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 2	42	50-328	SEQUOYAH NUCLEARI PLANT, UNIT 2	77
50-282	PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION,	43	50-329	MIDLAND PLANT, UNIT 1	78
VV-EME	UNIT 1		50-330	MIDLAND PLANT, UNIT 2	79
50-285	FORT CALHOUN STATION, UNIT 1	44	50-331	DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER	79
50-286	INDIAN POINT STATION, UNIT 9	45	50-333	JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT	80
50-267	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3	47	50-334	BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION.	81
50-289	THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	46		UNIT 1	
50-293	PILGRIM NUCLEAR POWER STATION,	49	50-335	ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 1	82
50-295	UNIT 1 ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT	50	50-336	MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	63
D	1	30	50-338	NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT 1	85

Dooket	Name	Page	Oocket	Name	Page
50-339	NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT 2	97	50-416	GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	119
50-341	ENRICO FERMI ATOMIC POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	88	50-423	1 MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER	120
50-344	TROJAN NUCLEAR PLANT	89		STATION, UNIT 3	
50-346	DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	89	50-424	ALVIN W. YOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	123
50-348	JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	90	50-425	ALVIN W. VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	124
50-352	LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT	91	STN-50- 437	FLOATING NUCLEAR PLANT	125
50-353	LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT	92	50-438	BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	125
	2		50-439	BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	125
50-354	HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	93	50-440	PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	126
50-361	SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	94	50-441	PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	127
50-362	SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	96	50-443	SEABROOK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	127
50-364	JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT,	97	50-444	SEABROOK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	128
50-366	UNIT 2  EDWIN I, HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT	98	50-445	COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 1	129
	2		50-446	COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 2	129
50-368	ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2	99	STN-50-	BYRON STATION, UNIT 1	130
50-389	WILLIAM B. MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	100	454		
50-370	WILLIAM 8, MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	102	STN-50- 465	BYRON STATION, UNIT 2	132
50-373	LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNIT 1	103	STN-50- 458	BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 1	134
50-374	LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNIT 2	105	STN-50-	BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 2	135
50-376	NORTH COAST NUCLEAR PLANT	106	457	·	
50-382	WATERFORD GENERATING STATION,	106	50-458	RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 1	137
F0 507	UNIT 3	407	50-459	RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 2	138
50-387	SUBQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 1	107	50-460	WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 1	138
50-388	SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC	108	50-461	CLINTON POWER STATION, UNIT 1	136
	STATION, UNIT 2		STN-50- 482	WOLF CREEK GENERATING STATION	139
50-389	ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2	109	STN-50-	CALLAWAY PLANT, UNIT 1	140
50-390	WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	110	483		
50-391	WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	111	STN-50- 498	SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 1	141
50-395	VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	112	STN-50-	SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 2	143
50-396	UNIV. OF VIRGINIA CAVALIER REACTOR	113	499		140
50-397	WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 2	113	S7N-50- 508	WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 3	144
50-400	SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	114	STN-50- 528	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	144
50-407	UNIV. OF UTAH RESEARCH REACTOR	115	STN-50-	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	145
50-409	LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR	115	529	2	140
50-410	NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	116	STN-50- 530	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3	146
50-412	BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION,	116	50-537	CLINCH RIVER BREEDER REACTOR	147
50.4-0	UNIT 2	447	50 <del>-8</del> 07	AIR FORCE, DEPT. OF	147
50-413	CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	117	52-001	GE ADVANCED BWR DESIGN, GENERAL	147
50-414	CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	118		ELECTRIC CO.	

Docket	Nemo	Page	Docket	Neme	Page
52-002	SYSTEM 80 + STANDARDIZED NUCLEAR POWER PLANT DES.,	147	Transport ar	f Radioactive Material for d Transportation of Radioactive	
52-003	AP600 STANDARD PLANT DESIGN,	147		er Certain Conditions - Docket 71	
	WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.		71-0040	AMERSHAM CORP.	156
Domestic Li Material - D	censing of Special Nuclear ocket 70		71-0102	SOURCE PRODUCTION & EQUIPMENT CO., INC.	156
70-0027	BABCOCK & WILCOX CO., LYNCHBURG,	150	71-0179	NUCLEAR CONTAINERS, INC.	156
10-0021	VA	150	71-0231	CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	156
70-0036	COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC., HEMATITE, MO	151	71-0254	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	156
70-0133	CLEVITÉ CORP., CLEVELAND, OH	151	71-0484	NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT	156
70-0143	NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC.,	151	71-0485	WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM	156
	EAWN, TN		71-0489	SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT	158
70-0687	CINTICHEM, INC., TUXEDO, NY	151	71-0642	RTS TECHNOLOGY, INC.	156
70-0893	NUCLEAR RESEARCH CORP., WARRINGTON, PA	152	71-0645	HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER CO.	157
70-0698	WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.,	152	71-0711	DU PONT BIOTECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS	157
	PITTSBURGH, PA		71-0755	ARMY, DEPT, OF	157
70-0734	GENERAL ATOMICS, SAN DIEGO, CA	152	71-0757	WELDTEK TESTING LABS., INC.	157
70-0754	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., PLEASANTON, CA	152	71-0817	MESCALERO ENVIRO, INC.	157
70-0784	UNION CARBIDE FUEL DEVELOPMENT	152	71-0887	MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY	157
	FACILITY		71-0870	MOLTEN METAL TECHNOLOGY	157
70-0925	CMARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY. OK	152	71-0686	STUDSVIK, INC.	157
70-1113	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., WILMINGTON,	152	71-4986	MODEL: RA-2, RA-3, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	157
70-1151	WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP., PITTSBURIGH, PA	152	71-5740	MODEL: ORNL TRU CALIF., ENERGY, DEPT. OF	157
70-1193	CIMARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	153	71-5926	MODEL: GE-100, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	157
70-1201	FRAMATOME COGEMA FUELS.	153	71-5939	MODEL: 1600, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	157
	LYNCHBURG, VA.		71-5957	MODEL: BMI-1, CINTICHEM, INC.	157
70-1220	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., SAN JOSE, CA	153	71-5979	MODEL: 5979, ALPHA-OMEGA	157
70-1252	EDLOW INTERNATIONAL CO., WASHINGTON, DC	153	71-5984	SERVICES, INC.  MODEL: 5984, J.L. SHEPHERD &	157
70-1257	SIEMENS NUCLEAR POWER CORP.,	153		ASSOCIATÉS	107
	RICHLAND, WA		71-6058	MODEL: B-3, CINTICHEM, INC.	157
70-1278	ARMY, DEPT. OF, DENVER, CO	153	71-6078	MODEL: 927A1 & 927C1, COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.	157
70-1426	TRANSNUCLEAR, INC., FALLS CHURCH, VA	153	71-6280	MODEL: A-0109, J.L. SHEPHERD & ASSOCIATES	157
70-3031	FERRO CORP., CLEVELAND, CH	154	71-6294	MODEL: UNC-2901, COMBUSTION	167
70-3070	LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, WASHINGTON, DC	154	_	ENGINEERING, INC.	
70-3073	KERR-MCGEE CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	164	71-8400	MODEL: 6400, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.	158
70-7001	U.S. ENRICHMENT CORP. (PADUCAH GASEOUS DIFFUSION PLANT)	154	71-6574	MODEL: 3-82B, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	158
70-7002	U.S. ENRICHMENT CORP. (PORTSMOUTH GASEOUS DIFFUSION	155	71-6601	MODEL: CNS 8-120 A, CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	158
OOCKET	UNKNOWN	156	71-9009	MODEL: FL 10-1, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	158
			71-9023	MODEL: NLF10/24, NAC INTERNATIONAL	158

Docket	Name	Paga	Docket	Name	Page
71-9029	MODEL: 676 & 676E, AMERSHAM CORP.	158	71-9250	MODEL: NNFO 5X22, BABOOCK &	160
71-9033	MODEL: 660, 660A, 660AE, 660B, 660BE, 660E, AMERSHAM	168	71-9253	MILCOX CO.  MODEL: TN-FSV, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	160
71-9035	MODEL: 690 & 660E, AMERISHAM CORP.	158	71-9255	IDAHO OPERATIONS MODEL: MP-187, VECTRA	160
71-9067	MODEL: BCL-9, BATTELLE COLUMBUS	158	71-0200	TECHNOLOGIES	100
71-9068	LABORATORY  MODEL: BCL-2, BATTELLE COLUMBUS LABORATORY	158	71-9261	MODEL: HI-STAR 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL	160
71-9069	MODEL: MO-1, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.	158	71-9268	MODEL: TRANSTOR SIERRA NUCLEAR CORP.	160
71-9073	MODEL: LN-142, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY	158	71-9269	MODEL: 650L	160
11-8013	GROUP, INC.	100	71-9270	MODEL: UMS - UNIVERSAL INTERNATIONAL	160
71-9086	MODEL: HIN-190-1, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	158	71-9272	COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.	160
71-9089	MODEL: HIN 194S, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY	158	71-9274	ABB-CE 2901	160
	GROUP, INC.	,	71-9260	MODEL: UBE-1	160
71-9094	MODEL: CNS 14-195-H, CHEM-NUCLEAR	159	71-9281	MODEL: UBE-2	180
71-9096	SYSTEMS, INC. MODEL: CNS 21-300, CHEM-NUCLEAR	159	71-9792	MODEL: 1 DIG CORE BASKET - THERMAL SHIPPING/STORAGE	160
71-9098	SYSTEMS, INC. MODEL: CI-20WC-2 & CI-20WC-2A, CINTICHEM, INC.	159	Licensing of - Docket 72	Independent Spent Fuel Storage	
71-9107	MODEL: 771, AMERSHAM CORP.	150	72-0004	OCONEE ISFSI, 50-269, 50-270 & 50-287	160
71-9148	MODEL: 770, AMERSHAM CORP.	159	72-0005	POINT BEACH ISFSI GEN LIC, 50-266 & 50-301	160
71-9151	MODEL: HN-100 SERIES 3, ET AL,	159	72-0007	PALISADES ISPSI GEN LIC. 50-255	161
<b>3.</b> 44-4	SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY		72-0006	CALVERT CLIFFS ISFSI, 50-317 & 50-319	161
71-9152	MODEL: CNS 1-13C II, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	159	72-0009	FORT ST. VRAIN ISFSI, 50-267	161
71-9156	MODEL: IR-50, INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR	159	72-0010	PRAIRIE (SLAND ISFS), 50-282 & 50-306	162
71-9157	CO. MODEL: IR-100, WIDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR	159	72-0013	ARKANSAS MUCLEAR ONE, ISPSI GEN LIC, 50-313 & 50-368	162
	<b>CO</b> .		72-0016	NORTH ANNA ISFSI - 50-336 & 50-339	162
71-9159	MODEL: NUPAC 14/190H, L & M, LN-14- 170H, L & M, NUPAC	159	72-0017	TROJAN ISFSI, 50-344	162
71-9168	MODEL: CNS 6-1208, CHEM-NUCLEAR	159	72-0018	GOODHUE COUNTY ISPSI	162
	SYSTEMS, INC.		72-0020	INEL TMI-2 ISFSI	162
71-9176	MODEL: NUPAC 14/210H & E, ET AL NUPAC SERVICES, INC.	159	72-0022	MODEL: PRIVATE FUEL STORAGE FACILITY	162
71- <del>9</del> 185	MODEL: OP-100, INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR CO.	159	72-1004	CASK: NUHOMS 24P/52B, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.	163
71- <b>9</b> 200	MODEL: 125-B, ENERGY, DEPT, OF	159	72-1007	CASK: VSC-24, SIERRA NUCLEAR, INC.	164
71-9202	MODEL: TN-BRP, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	158	72-1008	CASK: HI-STAR 100, HOLTEC	164
71-9208	MODEL: TN-REG, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	159	75 4544	INTERNATIONAL	484
71- <del>822</del> 2	MODEL: 14-215, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	159	72-1014	CASK: HI-STORM 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL	164
71-8224	MODEL: 14N-190-2, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	159	72-1015	CASK: UMS UNIVERSAL MPC SYSTEM, NAC INTERNATIONAL, INC.	164
71-9225	MODEL: NAC-LWT, NAC INTERNATIONAL	150	72-1022	CASK: NUHOMS-7P, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.	164
71-9226	MODEL: GA-4, GENERAL ATOMICS	180	72-1024	CASK: EPRI DRY TRANSFER SYSTEM	164
71-9233	MODEL: TN-RAM, TRANSNUCLEAR, INC.	160	72-1026	MODEL: MPC-TRANSPORTABLE STORAGE SYSTEM DESIGN	164

## ALPHABETIC ARRANGEMENT OF DOCKET ITEMS BY FACILITY NAME

Name	Docket	Page	Name	Docket	Page
Domestic Licensing of Source Naterial - Docket 40			Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities - Docket 50		
ALLIED-SIGNAL, INC., METROPOLIS, IL	40-3392	1	AIR FORCE, DEPT. OF	50-607	147
AMERICAN NUCLEAR CORP., CASPER, WY	40-4492	2	ALVIN W. VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-424	123
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY/CURTIS BAY, BALTIMORE, MO	40-0341	1	ALVIN W. VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-425	124
ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CO., GRANTS, NM	40-8902	3	ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 1	50-313	<del>5</del> 6
ATLAS CORP., DENVER, CO	40-3453	1	ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2	50-368	99
BEAR CREEK URANIUM CO., CASPER, WY	40-8452	2	ARMED FORCES RADIOBIOLOGY RESEARCH INSTITUTE	50-170	9
BP CHEMICALS AMERICA, INC., LIMA, OH	40-7604	2	BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-334	81
CABOT CORP. READING & REVERE	40-9027	4	BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-412	116
CABOT CORP., BOYERTOWN, PA	40-6940	2	BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-436	125
CHEMETRON CORP., PROVIDENCE, RI	40-8724	3	BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-439	125
DOW CHEMICAL U.S.A. (UNIT OF DOW	40-0017	1	BIG ROCK POINT NUCLEAR PLANT	50-155	7
CHEMICAL GO.),			BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 1 S	TN-50-456	134
ENERGY PUELS NUCLEAR	40-9024	4	BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 2	TN-50-457	135
ENVIROCARE OF UTAH, INC., SALT LAKE CITY, UT	40-8989	4	BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER	50-259	24
EXXON CORP., HOUSTON, TX	40-8102	2	STATION, UNIT 1		
FANSTEEL, INC., NORTH CHICAGO, IL	40-7580	2	SROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-260	26
FERRET EXPLORATION CO. OF NEBRASKA, DENVER, CO	40-8943	3	BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3	50-296	52
HOMESTAKE MINING CO., GRANTS, NM	40-8903	3	BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT.	50-325	75
HONEYWELL, INC., HOPKINS, MIN	40-7982	2	UNIT 1		
HYDRÓ RESOURCES, INC., DALLAS, TX	40-8968	3	BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 2	50-324	74
INTERNATIONAL URANIUM USA CORP.	40-8881	3	BYRON STATION, UNIT 1 \$	TN-50-454	130
PATHFINDER MINES CORP., RIVERTON, WY	40-2259	1		TN-50-455	132
PATHFINDER MINES CORP., SHIRLEY BASIN, WY	40-6622	2		TN-50-483	140
PETROTOMICS CO., SHIRLEY BASIN, WY	40-6659	2	CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	50-317	89
PLATEAU RESOURCES, LTD., LAKE POWEUL, UT	40-8698	3	CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	50-318	70
PURDUE UNIV., WEST LAFAYETTE, IN	40-2681	1	CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-413	117
QUIVIRA MINING CO., BRANTS, NM	40-8905	3	CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-414	118
RIO ALGOM MINING CORP., MOAB, UT	40-8084	2	CINTICHEM	50-54	7
RMI CO., ASHTABULA, OH	40-2384	1	CUNCH RIVER BREEDER REACTOR	50-537	147
SEQUOYAH FUELS CORP., GORE, OK	40-8027	5	CLINTON POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-461	138
SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORP., NEWFIELD, NJ	40-7102	2	COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 1	50-445	129
TOTAL MINERALS CORP., CASPER, WY	40-8502	5	COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC	50-446	129
UMETCO MINERALS CORP., RIVERTON, WY	40-0299	1	STATION, UNIT 2	<b>4</b>	
UNC MINING & MILLING (DIV. OF UNITED NUCLEAR CORP.),	40-8907	3	COOPER NUCLEAR STATION	50-298	53
WESTERN NUCLEAR, INC., LAKEWOOD, CO	40-1162	1	ORYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT S	50-302	56
WHITTAKER CORP., LOS ANGELES, CA	40-7455	5	DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-346	89

Name	Docket	Page	Name	Docket	Page
DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER PLANT,	50-276	38	LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 2	50-353	92
UNIT 1	50.000	70	MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER PLANT	50-309	63
DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	50-323	73	MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR	50-20	6
DONALD C. COOK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	50-315	67	MIDLAND PLANT, UNIT 1	50-329	78
DONALD C. COOK NUCLEAR POWER	50-316	68	MIDLAND PLANT, UNIT 2	50-330	79
PLANT, UNIT 2  ORESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-10	5	MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-245	15
DRESCEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-237	12	MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-336	83
DRESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION,	50-249	18	MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3	50-423	120
UNIT 3 DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER	60-331	79	MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT	50-263	28
EDWIN I, HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-321	71	NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS &	50-184	9
EDWIN I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-366	98	TECHNOLOGY REACTOR		
ENRICO FERMI ATOMIC POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	50-16	6	NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-220	11
ENRICO FERMI ATOMIC POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	50-341	88	NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-410	115
•	TN-50-437	125	NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-338	65
FORD NUCLEAR REACTOR	50-2	4	NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-339	87
FORT CALHOUR STATION, UNIT 1	50-285	44	NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIV. PULSTAR REACTOR	50-297	53
FORT ST. VRAIN NUCLEAR GENERATING	50-267	32	NORTH COAST NUCLEAR PLANT	50-376	106
STATION	50-207	32	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-269	33
GENERAL ATOMICS	50-163	8	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-270	34
GENERAL ATOMICS	50-89	7	OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3	50-287	47
GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR	50-160	8	OMAHA VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL RESEARCH REACTOR	50-131	7
GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-416	119	OREGON STATE UNIV. RESEARCH	50-243	14
H.B. ROBINSON PLANT, UNIT 2	50-261	27	REACTOR	30-245	,-
HADDAM NECK PLANT	50-213	10	OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT	60-219	10
HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-354	93	PALISADES NUCLEAR PLANT	50-255	23
HUMBOLDT BAY POWER PLANT, UNIT 3	50-133	7	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 ST	N-50-528	144
INDIAN POINT STATION, UNIT 1	50-3	4	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2 ST	N-60-529	146
INDIAN POINT STATION, UNIT 2	50-247	17	PALO VERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3 ST	N-60-630	146
ETINU, NOITATE TRIOP RAIDN	50-286	45	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION,	50-171	9
IOWA STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR	50-116	7	UNIT 1	E0 077	40
JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT	50-333	80	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-277	40
JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT	50-349	90	PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 3	50-278	41
JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT	50-964	97	PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR	50 <b>-5</b>	5
KEWAUNEE NUCLEAR POWER PLANT	50-305	62	PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1	50-440	126
LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR	50-409	115	PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2	50-441	127
LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNIT 1	50-373	103	PILGRIM MUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT	50-293	49
LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNIT 2	50-374	105	POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-266	30
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1	50-352	91	POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-301	54

Nume	Docket	Page	Name	Docket	Page
PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT	50-262	43	UNIV. OF UTAH RESEARCH REACTOR	50-407	115
1			UNIV. OF VIRGINIA CAVALIER REACTOR	50-396	113
PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-306	62	UNIV. OF VIRGINIA RESEARCH REACTOR	50-62	7
QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 1	50-254	21	UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS, LOWELL RESEARCH REACTOR	50-223	12
QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 2	50-265	26	VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER	50-271	35
RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION	50-312	<del>8</del> 5	STATION		
RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 1	50-458	137	VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-395	112
RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 2	50-459	138	WATERFORD GENERATING STATION, UNIT	50-382	106
ROBERT EMMET GINNA NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-244	14	WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-390	110
SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION,	50-272	37	WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-391	111
UNIT 1 SALEM MUCLEAR GENERATING STATION,	50-311	64	WILLIAM B. MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-369	100
UNIT 2 SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-206	9	WILLIAM B. MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-370	102
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-361	94		STN-50-482	139
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3	50-362	96	WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 1	50-460	138
SEABROOK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-443	127	WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 2	50-397	113
SEABROOK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2	50-444	128		STN-50-508	144
SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1	50-327	76	YANKEE-ROWE NUCLEAR POWER STATION		6
SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2	50-328	77	ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-296	50
SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER	50-400	114	ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-304	80
PLANT, UNIT 1 SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION	50-322	72	AP600 STANDARD PLANT DESIGN, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.	52-003	147
SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 1	STN-50-498	141	GE ADVANCED BWR DESIGN, GENERAL	52-001	147
SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 2	STN-50-499	143	ELECTRIC CO.		• • • •
ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 1	50-335	82	SYSTEM 80+ STANDARDIZED NUCLEAR POWER PLANT DES	52-002	147
ST, LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2	50-389	109	TOTAL TENT DES.		
SURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 1	50-280	41	Domestic Licensing of Special Nuclear Meterial - Docket 70		
SURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 2	50-281	42	ARMY, DEPT, OF, DENVER, CO	70-1278	153
SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC	50-387	107	BABCOCK & WILCOX CO., LYNCHBURG, VA	70-0027	150
STATION, UNIT 1	<b>*** ***</b>	400	CIMARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	70-1193	153
SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 2	50-388	108	CIMARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	70-0925	152
THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1	50-289	48	CINTICHEM, INC., TUXEDO, NY	70-0687	151
THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION,	50-320	71	CLEVITE CORP., CLEVELAND, OH	70-0133	151
UNIT 2 TROJAN NUCLEAR PLANT	50-344	89	COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC., HEMATTIE, MO	70-0036	151
TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNIT 3	50-250	20	EDLOW INTERNATIONAL CO., WASHINGTON, DC	70-1252	153
TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNIT 4	50-251	21	FERRO CORP., CLEVELAND, OH	70-3091	154
UNIV. OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE RESEARCH REACTOR	50-326	76	FRAMATOME COGENA FUELS, LYNCHBURG, VA.	70-1201	153
UNIV. OF FLORIDA TRAINING REACTOR	50-63	7	GENERAL ATOMICS, SAN DIEGO, CA	70-0734	152
UNIV. OF MISSOURI RESEARCH REACTOR COLUMBIA	- 50-166	9	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., PLEASANTON, CA	70-0754	162
UNIV. OF NEW MEXICO RESEARCH	50-252	21	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., SAN JOSE, CA	70-1220	153
REACTOR	<b></b>	_	GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., WILMINGTON, NO	70-1113	152

Name	Docket	Page	Hamo	Docket	Page
KERR-MCGEE CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	70-3073	154	MODEL: 770, AMERSHAM CORP.	71-9148	159
LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, WASHINGTON, DC	70-3070	154	MODEL: 771, AMERSHAM CORP.	71-9107	159
NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC., ERWIN, TN	70-0143	151	MODEL: 927A1 & 927C1, COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.	71-6076	157
NUCLEAR RESEARCH CORP., WARRINGTON, PA	70-0693	152	MODEL: A-0100, J.L. SHEPHERD & ASSOCIATES	71-8290	157
SIEMENS NUCLEAR POWER CORP., RICHLAND, WA	70-1257	153	MODEL: 8-3, CINTICHEM, INC.	71-8058	157
TRANSNUCLEAR, INC., FALLS CHURCH, VA	70-1426	153	MODEL: BCL-2, GATTELLE COLUMBUS LABORATORY	71-9068	158
U.S. ENRICHMENT CORP. (PADUCAH GASEOUS DIFFUSION PLANT)	70-7001	154	MODEL: BCL-3, BATTELLE COLUMBUS LABORATORY	71-9067	158
U.S. ENRICHMENT CORP. (PORTSMOUTH GASEOUS DIFFUSION	70-7002	155	MODEL: BMI-1, CINTICHEM, INC.	71-5957	157
UNION CARBIDE FUEL DEVELOPMENT FACILITY	70-0784	152	MODEL: CI-20WC-2 & CI-20WC-2A, CINTICHEM, INC.	71-90 <del>98</del>	159
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.,	70-1151	152	MODEL: CNS 1-13C II, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	71-9152	159
PITTSBURGH, PA WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.,	70-0698	162	MODEL: CNS 14-195-H, CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	71-9094	159
PITTSBURGH, PA			MODEL: CNS 21-300, CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	71-9096	159
Packaging of Redicective Material for Transport and Transportation of Redicective Material Under Certain			MODEL: CNS 8-120 A, CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	71-6601	158
Conditions - Docket 71 ABB-CE 2901	71-9274	160	MODEL: CNS 8-120B, CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	71-9168	159
AMERSHAM CORP.	71-0040	156	MODEL: FL 10-1, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	71-9009	158
ARMY, DEPT, OF	71-0755	157	MODEL: GA-4, GENERAL ATOMICS	71-9226	160
CHEM-NUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.	71-0231	156	MODEL: GE-100, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	71-5926	157
COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.	71-9272	160	MODEL: HI-STAR 100, HOLTEC	71-9261	160
DU PONT BIOTECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS	71-0711	157	INTERNATIONAL	24 0000	158
GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	71-0254	158	MODEL: NN 1945, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71-9089	120
HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER CO.	71-0645	157	MODEL: HN-100 SERIES 3, ET AL,	71-9151	159
MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY	71-0867	157	SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY	<b>-</b>	
MESCALERO ENVIRIO, INC.	71-0817	157	MODEL: HN-190-1, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71-9086	156
MODEL: 1 DIG CORE BASKET - THERMAL SHIPPING/STORAGE	71-9792	160	MODEL: HN-190-2, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71-9224	159
MODEL: 125-B, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	71-9200	159	MODEL: IR-100, INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR CO.	71-9157	159
MODEL: 14-215, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71- <del>9</del> 222	15 <del>9</del>	MODEL: IR-50, INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR CO.	71-9156	159
MODEL: 1500, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	71-5939	157	MODEL: LN-142, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71-9073	158
MODEL: 3-828, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.	71-6574	158	MODEL: MO-1, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.	71-9069	158
MODEL: 5979, ALPHA-OMEGA SERVICES, INC.	71-6879	157	MODEL: MP-187, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES	71-9255	160
MODEL: 5984, J.L. SHEPHERD & ASSOCIATES	71-5964	157	MODEL: NAC-LWT, NAC INTERNATIONAL	71-9225	159
MODEL: 6400, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.	71-6400	158	MODEL: NUFD 5X22, BABCOCK & WILCOX	71-9250	156 160
MODEL: 650L	71-9269	160	CO.	71 6456	460
MODEL: 680, 660A, 650AE, 660B, 960BE, 680E, AMERSHAM	71-9033	158	MODEL: NUPAC 14/190H, L & M, LN-14- 170H, L & M, NUPAC	71-9159	159
MODEL: 676 & 676E, AMERSHAM CORP.	71-9029	158	MODEL: NUPAC 14/210H & L, ET AL, NUPAC SERVICES, INC.	71- <b>9176</b>	159
MODEL: 680 & 680E, AMERSHAM CORP.	71-9035	158	MODEL: OP-100, INDUSTRIAL NUCLEAR CO.	71-9185	159

Name	Docket	Page	Name	Docket	Page
MODEL: ORNL TRU CALIF., ENERGY, DEPT.	71-5740	157	Licensing of Independent Spent Fuel Storage - Docket 72		
MODEL: RA-2, RA-3, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.	71-49 <del>6</del> 6	157	ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, ISFSI GEN LIC. 50-313 & 50-368	72-0013	162
MODEL: TN-BRP, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	71-9202	159	CALVERT CLIFFS (SFS), 50-317 & 50-318	72-0008	161
MODEL: TN-FSV, ENERGY, DEPT. OF - IDAHO OPERATIONS	71 <b>-9263</b>	160	CASK: EPRI DRY TRANSFER SYSTEM	72-1024	164
MODEL: TN-RAM, TRANSNUCLEAR, INC.	71-9233	160	CASK: HI-STAR 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL	72-1008	164
MODEL: TN-REG, ENERGY, DEPT. OF	71-9206	169	CASK: HI-STORM 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL	72-1014	164
MODEL: TRANSTOR SIERRA NUCLEAR CORP.	71-9268	160	CASK: NUHOMS 24P/52B, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.	72-1004	163
MODEL: UBE-1	71-9290	100	CASK: NUHOMS-7P, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.	72-1022	164
MODEL: UBE-2	71-9281	160			
MODEL: UMS - UNIVERSAL INTERNATIONAL	71-9270	160	CASK: UMS UNIVERSAL MPC SYSTEM, NAC- INTERNATIONAL, INC.	72-1015	164
MODEL: UNC-2901, COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.	71-8 <b>29</b> 4	157	CASK: VSC-24, SÆRRA NUCLEAR, INC.	72-1007	164
MOLTEN METAL TECHNOLOGY	71-0870	157	FORT ST. VRAIN ISFSI, 50-267	72-0009	161
NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT	71-0484	156	GOODHUE COUNTY (SFS)	72-0018	162
NUCLEAR CONTAINERS, INC.	71-0179	156	INEL TMI-2 ISFSI	72-0020	162
RTS TECHNOLOGY, INC.	71-0642	156	MODEL: MPC-TRANSPORTABLE STORAGE SYSTEM DESIGN	72-1026	184
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT	71-0489	156	MODEL: PRIVATE FUEL STORAGE FACILITY	72-0022	162
			NORTH ANNA ISFSI - 50-338 & 50-339	72-0016	182
SOURCE PRODUCTION & EQUIPMENT CO., INC.	71-0102	156	OCONEE ISFSI, 50-269, 50-270 & 50-287	72-0004	180
STUDSVIK, INC.	71-0886	157	PALISADES ISFSI GEN LIC, 50-256	72-0007	161
WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM	71-0485		POINT BEACH ISFSI GEN LIC, 50-266 & 50-	72-0005	160
		156	301	70.0040	***
WELDTEK TESTING LABS., INC.	71-0757	157	PRAIRIE ISLAND ISFSI, 50-262 & 50-306	72-0010	162
			TROJAN ISFSI, 50-344	72-0017	162
			UNKNOWN	DOCKET	156
			UNKNOWN	DOCKET	1

#### DOCKET DOCKET UNKNOWN

- 9712806254 Forwards map rept 40-7753/97-01 on 971120 & 1215 No violetoria noted JCRGENSEN,B L. Region 3 (Post 620203) 67712/22 TRE).CAR,C BP America, Inc 2pp A1585 090-A1585 097
- -9712300305 Insp. rept. 40-7753/97-01 on 971120 & 1215 No welslone noted Major areas properled radiological confirmatory survey of bidg Microm Mi-310
   Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/22 6pp. A1666 082-A1586 087

#### DOMESTIC LICENSING OF SOURCE MATERIAL

#### DOCKET 48-8017 DOW CHEMICAL U.S.A. (UNIT OF DOW CHEMICAL CO.).

- 9712020188 Forwards Addendum 1 to "Finel Status Rept Mg-Tin Sizg Storage Area\_Dow Chemical Co.Ray City Mf Facelty" BERLIN.RE Demos & Moore 97/11/20 KULZER,E Region 3 (Post 820201) 1p A1321 330-A1321 355
- -9712929192 Addendum 1 to "Final Status Survey Rept Mg-Th Stag Storage Ares.Dow Chemical Co.Bay City.M Facility" \* Dow Chemical Co. \* Dames & Moore 97/11/30 24pp A1321331-A1321336

#### DOCKET 40-0299 UNIETCO MINERALS CORP., RIVERTON, WY

- F719048071 Ack receipt of enhanced reclamation plan for above-grade takings impoundment submitted by time did 971006 & 1028 NRC proposes to complete datasted review of Umetor's request by 980039 NOLONICHJJ Division of Weste Management (NMS6 940403) 97/11/25 GIECK,TE UMETCO Minerale Corp. 1p. A1383-064-A1383-064
- 9712128226 Forwards amend 37 to lecense SUA-646,extending intestomes for completion of placement of final radion between over over inscrive impoundment to 981231, over A-9 empoundment to 021231 & over Heep Leach empoundment to 981231.
- BE1231 HOLCHACH, J. Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 97/12/02 SEALY, CO UNIETCO Manerals Corp. Spp. A1452 232-A1452 246
- -9712129229 Amend 37 to locate SUA-846 for Umetro Athemis Corp HOLDNICHUU Overon of Waste Management (MMSS 940403) 97/12/02 12pp A1452 235-A1452 246
- \$712120239 Forwards FR notice of arrents to change rectamation nicleations dates as UNETCO Minimists Corps source material towards SUA-645 for Gas Mills,WY U Milt for publication HOLORICH,J.J. Dangon of Wasts Management (NASS \$40403) 97/12/03 MEYER,D.E. Distrott of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post \$40714) 1p. A1405-223-A1405-225
- --9712158079 Notice of greend to change reclamation releasons sittes in UMETCO Mintrials Corp source material license SUA-548 for Gas HAB,WY U MMI HOLDRECHUIJ Drivision of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 97/12/93 2pp A1485 224-41498 225

#### DOCKET 40-4941 AIRIE ARUNDEL COUNTY/CURTIS BAY, BALTIMORIE, MO

971290006 Refers to 971002 for re-several questions intested to source median orea currently maintained by Detense high Stockpile Car & possession & transfer of orea containing source medi Responses to live questions provided KIMMEDAN, JD Region 1 (Post 820201) 87/12/02 REILLY, F.K. Detense, Dept. of, Detense Logistics Agency. App. A1324 005-A1324 008.

#### DOCKET 40-1162 WESTERN NUCLEAR, INC., LAKEWOOD, CO

- 9712060005 Forwards "Corrective Action Program Ltr to NRC 971201," containing their quarter continueton sampling results for ground water CAP Seminary of 1997 quarterly CAP monitoring & continueton sampling results provided 6A/0ER.6.J Western Nuclear, No. 97/12/101 CARESONA High-Level Waste & Uranum Recovery Projects Branch (NASS 940408) 2pp A1354 005-A1354 162
- -9/12050007 "Corrective Action Program Ltr to NRC 971201" " Shepherd Miller, Inc 97/12/01 155pp A1354 010-A1354 162
- 9712990079 Forwards TER re-review of logensee notation on expendence of 10 minimizers and 8 Spik Rock Mit set, submitted in 9704.28 for HOLONICALUJ Devision of Waster Management (MASS 940400) 97/11/25 BAKER,S J Western Nuclear, Inc. Spp. A1383 082-A1383 083
- -0712090007 "Technical Review of 10 Mean Constraint Rule Rept for Western Nuclear, Nr. Spill Rock Site" SCHWIDT, D.W. Dwison of Waste Management (NMSS 940408) 67/11/26 Spp. A1363 065-A1363 063
- 9712199024 Application for amend to license SUA-56, to reflect current site conditions 8 aliminate license condition 24 re servicin recreationing requirements for air periodistrauteurs and a direct external garmer and alicens and alicens of the servicens and alicens of the servicens and alicens are servicens as a servicens and alicenses are servicens as a servicens and a servicens are servicens as a servicens as a servicens are servicens as a servicens as a servicens are serv

#### DOCKET 40-2280 PATHFINDER MINES CORP., RIVERTON, WY

971229235 Fonsartis "Groundwater Hydrology,Freshwater Injection & Tairings Seagage Collection Systems Near Tailings Reservoir No 1," per requirement of boarse condition 800 HARPSGROVE,TW Pethlander Names Corp 97/12/17 HOLONICH,J.J. Diversor of Waste Management (NMSS 940-603) 1p. A1659 010-A1659 170

- -9712298236 "Ground Water Hydrology, Freshwater Injection & Tailing Seepage Collection Systems Near Telling Reservor No 1 " W/livo overside drawings HOPFMANUS L. Hydro-Engineering 97/12/17 160pp A1669 011-A1669 170
- 8712010108 Forwards rept 40-2259/67-02 on 970626-28 No violations noted SCARANO,R A. Region 4 (Post 820201) 87/11/25 NUKLENT,L. Pathlinder Mines Corp 4pp A1259 284-A1259 305
- —9712819195 Insp. reps. 40-2256/97-02 on 970826-28 No vicinions noted historic answering repeated increase recisiones on activities specifically related to windplown takings retrained program. Playon 4 (Post 620201) 97/11/25 (dop. A1259 268-A1259 305.
- 9712080896 Accepts request of well-drived from further contendestion of proposed diftaking objective evaporation punds to be constructed at increase's Lucky Mc,WY unanum site Lit completes NMC action on subject casework HOLOWICHLU Dimeter of Whate Schanggerant (NMSS 940403) 97/11/27 HARDSROVE,T Pathfinder Mines Corp. tp. A1357 001-A1357 001

#### DOCKET 40-2384 RMI CO., ASHTABULA, OH

- 9712060054 Forwards proprietary into re-bosinese proposed construction & operation of soil weathing plant to clean untrium contaminated and as part of deconstructioning Proprietary arts withheld,per 10CFF2 790,uspported by end affidition HENDERSONU, W RNA Co. 97/11/19 ULECKIR NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 3pp. A1404 357-A1404 359.
- 8712060963 Ack receipt of 970912 ht.which included rev 0 to ROP-E6H-012. "Area C Characterization Rept." Into 8 data presented in Area D rept.in not edequate for NRC to approve proposed reclessification based on listed reasons ULECK, RB J Libert, while Water & Decombissioning Projects Branch (NMSS 940403) 97/11/25 MARSH,E RMI Co 3pp A1382359-A1382361

#### DOCKET 40-2681 PURDUE USBY, WEST LAFAYETTE, IN

9712050196 Safety & compliance insp on 971121 of license SUC-206 insp findings no volations elembed GATTONE,R G. Region 3 (Post 820201) \* Purdeo Univ., West Lateyotte, IN 97/11/21 1p A1318 343-41318 349

#### DOCKET 40-3302 ALLIED-SIGNAL, N.C., NETWOPOLIS, IL

- 9712180959 Forwards check 0492400 in amount of \$15,000 for 1996 armust fee KOSMIDER,MID Albed-Signal Corp 97/12/05 Winos, State of 2pp A1572 296-A1572 299
- 9712390125 Responds to NRC 971031 fir re-violations noted in map rept 40-3382/97-201 Corrective actions FT-101 request for process mod form was changed in Nev 1997 to include Plant Manager's approval for any change to any SCP KOSMIDERIAID Alled-Signal Corp 97152/17 Document Control Starich (Document Control Deck) 3pp A1842/327-A1642/325

#### DOCKET 40-3451 ATLAS CORP., DERVER, CO

- 8712899091 Informe that Alfan Corp grants consent to extension of consultation on NRC review of surface reclamation plan for Alfan red testing site in Utah IAW terms & terminarises sel forth in artisched for THCANPSON, A Shaw, Primara, Pota & Trowbridge 97/11/11 HCLORECHUJ NRC No Detailed Atlanton Green app. A1343-354-A1343-361
- 8712239131 Provides follow-up to presentation before State of UT Radiation Control Sourci on 871107 in Mouth Alban intervention action will be delayed until Jan meeting of Lifeth Rediction Control Sourci SMCLAIR.W.J. Usah, State of 97/11/19 HANEY,P Affastion Not Assigned 1p A1800 190-A1800 190
- 9742959297 Requests copy of complete evalytical rept for use in final biological opiewen for Atlas mit tisings reclaimation plan HARRISE E Inspiror, Dept of Fash & Waldide Service 97/11/25 BLUBAUSH,R É Atlas Copy 1p A1366
- 8782428347 Informs that locarses proposal to continue surely at ourdent value at inconasteril la/GL 97-03 Licenses must submit plan to update surely to account for reve to rectamation plan, within 30 days GL 07-03 end. HOLONCH, J.J. Dawson of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 97/12/02 BLIBAUGH,R Attas Corp. 1p. A1465-226-A1465-230
- 8712050200 Forwards Mustrations showing location of proposed surface water samples of CO river adjacent to Atlas U reft & testings site
  OHLAND,G. Manding-Lawroon Associates, 97/12/02. BEUSARIGH,R. Assa Corp. 4pp. A1398-359-A1398-360.
- 9712230143 Transmits water quality results from the complex collected from Arches Nati Park Headquarters public well-did 961107, 1218,976107.0213 & 0403 acCRT07.U.S. Utah, Sate of 97/12/09 FLISGEL, M. Liransum Recovery Branch (Post 901230) 7pp A1600 261-A1600 267
- 9712910244 Informs that groundwater steeping activated framp performed at temporary prezonaters specified on properly adjacent to Atlas Corp tellings statute nearing completion Concurrence to allow participaters to retain on properly requested MOLONICHUJ Deviation of Wests Management (MMSS 840403) 97/12/12 POLICARO,D Affeision Not Assigned 1p A1682-011-A1682-011
- 9712228409 Forwards preimmary data from work at Allies pile Fieldwork completed on attackule on 971216 Final rept due on 960109 KOATE,N Oak Ridge Meteoral Laboratory 97/12/16 METZLER,D Energy, Dept of http://diseases.com/

#### DOCKET 40-4492 AMERICAN NUCLEAR CORP., CASPER, WY

- 971260929 Forwards "Contract Documents & Specifications for American Nuclear Taskings Rectamption Phase & Taskings Point 2 & Campate Draw Conversion;" per Milliadory requisit Project field orders re project modifications,
- 9712160305 Requests withdrawal of 981219 amend to lecense SUA-967 as disjunctional mechanics involving site months/mp has oftenged SALISBURY,W.C. Amendan Hudler Corp. 97/19/10 HQLCNSCH.J.J. Ownson of Witten Management (NMSS 940403) app. A1572 238-A1672 238

#### DOCKET 45-6522 PATHF96DER MINES CORP., SHIRLEY BASIN, WY

- 9712019131 Forwards rept of findings of archaeological envestigation, replacement pages for yols I & II of reclamation plan & text addressing specific issues & comments per 971007 for concerning hydrologic aspects of testing reclamation. HAROGROVET W Particular Mines Corp. 97/11/24 HOLONICH, J.J. Division of Wasta Management (NM6S 840403) 13pp. A1297-001-A1297-050
- 8792(800327 Forwards two adds toot pages for meanton in document titled, "Soil Classryup Versigeton Statvety & Sampling Plan for Shafety Sates Mail Telange See." Info eddrogates from 4 unclaim soil oleganup versigeton & plan of the dol 970512 HAPDGROVE,TW Pethining Islands Corp. 97712/04 HOLDRORLJ. J. Diversin of Weste Management (NMSS 940403). Spp. A1373-160-A1379-162
- B712160319 Forwards "Attenuation Study for Shirley Basin Mrt," fulfilling commitment on page time of "Soil Cleanup Ventication Survey & Sampling Plan for Shirley Basin Mrt Testings Site," Apr 1997 Invested 870529
  HARDGROVE TW Petitling Minist Corp 87/12/D8 HOLDNICH J.J. Dimeton of Vitable Management (RMISS 940403). 1p. A1572 310-A1572 320
- -9712490325 "Attenuation Study for Shirby Basin Mill " \* 97/12/02 10pp A1672 311-A1672 320

#### DOCKET 48-8659 PETROTOMICS CO., SERRLEY BASSIL WY

- 9712128299 Informs that Petrolomics contractor currently mig-large incree required for takings area reclamation NRC concurrence requisated JUDAY, R.A. Petrolomics Co. (formerly Satty/Petrolomics Co.) 97/10/15 HGLONGHJJ Dwrsion of Waste Management (MMSS 940403) 1p. A1465.236-A1465.236
- 9712129097 Forwards add into in response to question in Th-280 raised during 9711198 conference cell between Hague, NRC, Petrolomics, SMI & CRIVRA Relevant portion of Ryan & Rst reference also end: JUDAY/A A Petrolomics Co (formarly Getty/Petrolomics Co) 97/12/04 HOLCHICH, J.J. Davision of Wester Management (NMSS 940403) Spp. A1447.383-4447.383

#### DOCKET 40-6848 CABOT CORP., BOYERTOWN, PA

8712020029 Trp rept of 970990 visit to Cabot Performance Mattle sits in Boyertown,PA to take site ferreturzation tour & particin follow-up review on wiseness inability & sealing of weeks disposed LAMASTRA,AA Loginsing Branch 97/11/18 WEBER,M.F. Loginsing Branch 2pp A1311.355-A1311.359

#### DOCKET 40-7102 SHELDALLOY METALLARGICAL CORP., NEWPELD, HA

- 8792590284 Forwards application for amend to scense SMB-743, nivering program desception & requesting authorization to use source road at Newtest feeting 8 at other off-staupproved in advance by US NRC SMFHLD'A Sheatstoy Metgifurgical Corp 97/11/26 WESERUM Licensing Branch 2pp A1366 009-A1366 643
- -9712030868 Apphoseon for amend to locense SMB-743Jrevning program description & requesting sufficienties to use source mail at Newheld facility 5 at other off-sea approved in advance by US MRC MORRISCHUN Sheldelloy Metallurgical Corp. 97/11/26 8pp. A1386 010-A1386 017
- -971293297 "Fudeton Protection Program Ptsh."
  " Shetdafloy Mirtaflurgical Corp. 97/11/24, 20pp. A1389 018-A1389 048
- 8712180229 Ack réceipt of 971125 homes application package containing immed program description le réplace durit radiation sullety procedures constanted in outrest, leonae Document is being reviewed & estimated completion date is 980227 ASTYNODUH Locenang Branch 97/12/04 SMITHUS Statistically Metallungical Corp. 2pp. A1467.309—A1467.310

#### DOCKET 40-7464 WHITTAKER CORP., LOB AMBELES, CA

9712240179 https://commitmentory.action for minesses of reclosoftwe med in form of solid.
Unonsted step migrated beyond femore after jetcon on 971124 for icones SMA-1018
BLCMGHLA RI Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/02 BRICKNER,LM Whitter Industries, Lid dise Whitter Steel Step (formerly Whitteker Corp.) 3pp. A1553 101-A1553 103

#### DOCKET 40-7500 FARSTEEL, (NO., MORTH CHICAGO, IL.

9712058084 Forwards response to 971104 fir in deposal of affected soils from Feressel facely located in Musicipes, CK Detailed presentation of requested into included in response Approval to proceed w/go-site deposal of affected soils,requested HUNTER, J. Feresteel, Inc. 97/11/19 CHCFCIO,S Licensing Branch 262pp. A1349 113 A1350 990

- 9712949216 Provides responses to 971111 RAI re application for arrend to process calciem Reports residues W/2 oversizé desenge HBMTERUI Ferralesi, inc. 97/11/21 CHOTOO,S Licensing Stanch 55pp A1475 266-A1475 353
- 9712919296 Forwards EA & FCNSI prepared to support renewel of SML SMS-911 for publication in FR SCHWINKIN'S Licensing Branch 97/12/09 HUNTER, J.J. Fainsteel, Inc. 1p A1861 140-A1861 246
- -9712318292 "Environ Assessment License Amend for Mail License SMS 911"
  " Office of Nuclear Matternal Safety & Seleguesia 97/12/31 BSpp. A1861 146-41881 246
- 8712318278 Notice of consideration of sequence of amend to icense SAS-911 to exflurate processing of weste treatment gond residues at Fanabel (no in Musikogen,CK SCHMINK,W.S. Licensing Branch 97/12/09, 7pp. A1595 186-A1595 192

#### DOCKET 46-7604 SP CHEMICALS AMERICA, INC., LIBAL ON

- \$712969041 Ack receipt of amend 9 to SUB-908.authorizing on-site disposal or pond closure instead weekes at licensese Line\_OH site Plan to submit application for amend, authorizing depotestions of remainder of Lines electrocasted WALPOLE\_JW BP Chemicals Informations 96/05/20 PAPSHELLO.C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerdo 1p. A1366/068-A1366/098
- 87129/18063 Submits summary of 971118 producational enforcement conference in Lale, H. re appearal violations identified in map rept 40-7804/87492-List of ethicides, Bridge esolution log & handouts endi PEDERSONLC D. Region 3 (2011) 97/11/26 ELYTHE, H. BP Chemicals International 16pp A1259 194-A1254 209

#### COCKET 49-7902 HONEYWELL, MC., HOPKINS, MI

- 8712198874 Final response to FOIA request for documents Documente in App A being withheld in part (int Eventpeon 4) POWELLE Division of Freedom of Jinformation & Publications Services (Post 940714) B7/12/17 RIVERAM Affiliation Not Assigned Spp A1629-001-A1629 139
- -9718190904 Parkally deleted FOIA request for into on Alkans Technystems, inc detailed riph which cullined recordings & company projected plans to decommission depicted U more at stackly. RIVERAM Affision Not Assigned 97/10/24 POWELL, R. NRC - No Detailed Affishing Green 1p. A1529 004-A1529 139.

#### DOCKET 40-8027 BEQUOYAM FUELS CORP., DORE, OK

- 9712100236 Forwards don't "Corrective Minasures Rapt," as requisited HEBERT, M.A. Shuttonmantal Protection Agency 97/11/18 SHEPHERD, J. Low-Level Waste & Decommissioning Projects Branch (MMSS 946403) 3gp A1452 901-A1432 265
- -9712190336 Drait "Corrective Measures Study Rept"
  \* Sequeyah Fuels Corp. 97/10/27, 284pp. A1432 002-A1432 265

#### DOCKET 40-8064 PMD ALGON MINNIG CORP., MOAR, UT

9712240064 Forwards apill rept re spill which occurred at Smith Ranch Project on 971125 Spill was reported by A Celebil by Isloon on 971126 FRENCH, P.S. Rio. Algori Mining Corp. 97/12/03 HARMON, Wyoming, State of 5pp A1628 168-A1628 190

#### DOCKET 40-4166 EDIXON OORP., HOUSTON, TX

9712090956 Application for amend to license SUA-1139,replacing Environ Affairs & Safety title whiterwise 4 occurs in 911005 license amend application w/Safety-Health & Enforcement due to limited reorganization of Houston office KRUPPMKL Z Excent Corp 97/97/22 HOLOPICH, JJ Envison of Yeste Management (MASS 940403) 1p A1346 001-A1345 001

#### DOCKET 40-6482 BEAR CREEK URANGUM CO., CASPER, WY

- 9713120231 Forwards FR notice enviousing recept of application from Beer Clerk U. Company to amend former condition 49 of source met license SUA-1310 for Beer Crask, WY, U. mit atta for publication.

  HOLDHICHUJ J. Dringon of Waste Management (MASS 940403) 97/12/01 MEYER, D.L. Casson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 5pp A1465-231-A1465-235
- -8712859096 Mosco of recept of application from Bear Creek U Co to change teo attendamental militarions in condition 49 of source material license 9UA-1310 for Sear Creek,WY U mil site.
  HCNCRCH.J.J. Dissoon of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 97/12/01 4pp A1466.232-A1465.235

#### DOCKEY 49-8602 TOTAL MINERALS CORP., CASPER, WY

8712898067 Forwards two corrected copies of each of seven passwering respective for some-annual efficient replacements automated on 970618 Maps will replace protein oversely in App F or organial replacements drawings VASELINJ COCAMAN, inc. 97/11/28 HOLONOCH PROC - No Detailed ARRIBOR GAVEN 1p. A1446 199-A1446 200

6712160340 Requests that end EA & SER for Crow Butte houses renewal serve as effective templates for draft EA & SER currently under development by CAMRA satilities Cogerns, Managine teenes renewal Request serves as MRC comments on drafts GILLERUM Devision of Wests Managament (AMRSS 840403) 38RC-02-98-004 977 12/98 MACKINE Southwest Research Institute MACKINE Currier for Muchaer Waste Regulatory Analysis 11 top A1467 048-A1467 156

#### DOCKET 40-8691 INTERMATIONAL UNAMENI USA CORP.

- 9712150144 Responds to 19RC 970715-17 fir re-violation woted in map rept. 40-9681/97-02 Corrective actions hid U Corp intends to forward LAR which will rescand existing provision & requirements of air sampling monitoring, for review DEALWW 1 9771/1/03 MCLEAN,M.L. Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 3pp. A1459-216-A1459-232
- 9712010127 Memorandum & Order (denied of perition for hearing) \* N Gegay polition for leave to attenuese denied W/Cortificate of Sirc Served on 971107
  BLOCH/P & Atomic Settity & Lucinium Search Panel #497 18614 97/11/07 Attenues Not Assigned 4pp A1252 955-A1253 968
- 9792188083 Application for among to loanes SUA 1355,20 elements provincing a re-currenteests of an element monageng as detended in Section 2 of Padietion Protec-tion Protections Manual & suplect w/more effective alternative DEALWM 9712/03 HOLORICHJ high-Lavel Wasta & Linemum Recovery Projects Branch (HMSS 940403) 23pp A1573 024-A1573 046
- 9712190140 Informs thel./i NFIC does not receive licenses response to FAIs by 971231, remie of White Nase reclambion plan will be terminated HOLONICH.J.J. Oneson of Waste Nanagement (RMSS 940403): 97/12/08 REHMANN,M Affiliation Not Assigned 4pp A1572 303-A1572 303

#### DOCKET 40-6990 PLATEAU PEROURCER, LTD., LAKE POWELL, UT

- 9712160125 Porwards updated application document did 971120,conceing from 960301 remarket application Revis,pages added 3/or copied all detailed in infroduction page of 971120 document Corrected SOPs also end WESBERK Plateau Resources, Ltd 97/11/26 HOLONCHUU High-Level Waste & Uranium Resources Branch (RMSS 940408) 1p. A1434 069-A1434 273
- +9712100137 Reveal application for renewel of license SUA-1371 W/three oversize DEARTHLA E Pisheeu Resources, Ltd 97/11/20 215pp A1434 080-A1434 273
- \$712180157 Informs that if NRC does not receive feature response to RAIs by \$71231, review of Shockening Carryon reclamation plan will be terminated HOLDNOCHULL Develop of Warts Management (MMSS 940400) 97/12/05 WESSERIK Planes Recourses, Ltd 2pp A1572 257-A1572 258

#### DOCKET 44-8794 CHEMETRON CORP., PROVIDENCE, RI

- 971308065 Forwards mobble of delicency,stage one premise bitly medie. 8. OSPA "Freeze/Thew" fact sheet as result of review of "Test Fed Compt Carallogach" rept for Bert Ave Side in Vallage of Newburgh Heights, Cayahoga County,OH PARKEPULI, Other, State of 97/11/14 ADAMS,YG B Kigh & Associates, Inc. 13pp A1305 286 A1305 301
- B712858011 Forwards rev 0 to "Wheter Shubdown Plan for Bert Avenue Sale Plenns; after Project," which documents actions taken by Roanses to Bhat down subject are ADAMS,T G B Koh & Associates, Inc 97/11/24 LONINSON,T C Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) tp A1390 906-A1390 317
- -9712659012 Rev 0 to "Wester Shutdown Plan for Bart Avenue Site Remediation 8 Koh & Associates, Inc. 97/11/24 1000 A1960 307-A1960 317

#### DOCKET 40-0002 ATLANTIC PICHFIELD CO., GRANTS, NR

- \$711110005 Requests that based into be reviewed in contribed to of \$51024
  WOOLFOLK,C.D. Anaconda. Co. (dw. of Atlantic Richfield Co.) \$5/11/05
  CONRAD,R. New Missocs, State of 1p.
- \$742199665 (niorme that NM read box se closing w/termination of ARCO's source might hotises SUA-1470 in Oct 1997 All correspondence should be sent to heted address in Montane, officially immediately ZESUERIA Adjecto Richield Co. (ARCO): 97/12/06 HOLONICHUI Diverson of Weste Management (MASS 840403): bp. A1573 023-A1673 023

#### DOCKET 40-6660 HOMESTAKE MINING CO., GRANTS, HIS

- 9712124286 Forwards "ALARA Audit of Radiation Safety & Environ Monitoring Pro-grams at Homestatis Maning Co in Grants, MM," per license condition 32C of tecesse SUA 1471 Audit conducted on 977111 & rept finalized on 971234 CELLANCE Homestatis Maning Co 97/12/05 HOLOMCH, J. High-Level Weste & Unstrum Recovery Projects Branch (NMISS 940403) 1p A1455 241-A1455 245
- -5712126917 "ALARA Audit of Radiation Safety & Environ Monitoring Programs at Ho-meetistic Mining Co in Grants/64" SAVIGNACIN Sengre, N 97/12/04 4pp A1465242-A1465245

#### COCKET 40-8905 QUIVIRA MISHING CO., GRANTS, HM

9712010187 Environment of Utah publish for nivele of 971104 decision of ASLEP 1 Re-quiets NPC grant nivelet of ASLEP decision daining Environment request for housing on amend to house SUA-1478 & NRC attained of PONSI to amend W/Certilicate of

Sec 9ROTHERS.L.L. Environme, Inc. #497 18622 97/11/14 Communication (Post 750119) 15pp A1251 288 A1251 303

- 9712040078 Order\* Allows Stremecare to either file supplement to 971114 appeal re 971104 Memorandum 8. Order LBP-97-20 which densed request for hearing or file substitute appeal by 971203 W/Carticate of Service Service 9 971121 HOYLE, Id Office of the Secretary of the Commission, #497 18639 97/11/21 Office of the General Courses (Post 860701) 4pp A1324 340-A1324 342
- E712E0E1E0 Forwards morelening & analytical stife to Section 4 evaporation ponds, IAW decharge plan 71
  LUTHIGER,P. Curvet feltring Co. 97/11/24 EVERETT,K. New Massec, State of 3pp. A1306-074-A1306-074-A1306-074-A
- 9712190831 Forwards original & two copies of Environate of Utahuho substitute appeal in Querta Milling Co Requisits that conformed copy be retained. BROTHERSULE. Environment of Utah, Inc. BROTHERSULE. Affiliation Not Assigned #497 16562; 97/12/02. Dischering & Servicial Branch 2pp. A1371 324-A1371 351.
- 4712110138 Envirocere of Uteh substance appeal of decision of ASLB \* Requests that NRC grant review of ASLB decision despiring Envirocere request for histing on licelete entend & settings of FORSI for amend W/Derthicate of Svic BROTHERSULL Envirocere of thath, Inc. BROTHERSULL Envirocere of thath, Inc. BROTHERSULL Affiliation Not Assigned 97/12/02 Commissioners (Rost 750/19) 28pp A1371 326 A1371 361

#### DOCKET 40-4407 UNC NIMING & MILLING (DIV. OF UNITED MUCLEAR CORP.),

- \$772838162 Apphoation for amond to become SUA-1475,to reflect melbrity to meet content compliance dates as ground water corrective action plan Quarterly analyse of reclamation costs for Church Rock alle for their quarter included VELASCUEZUR United Nuclear Corp (subs. of UNC, Inc.) 97/11/14 HOUCHICHUU Dinners of Vitaria Management (NAISS 940403) 4pp. A1345.357-A1345.361.
- \$71224666 Confirms earlier conversation in condition 30 to license SUA-1476 & similar conversation w/S Lyssy of US EPA wherein G Lyssy has granted extension to Paragraph V A 5 of 106 Order resuled by EPA for site VELASCUEZ.JR United Nutcher Corp (suber of UNC, lnc.) 97/12/12 HOOKS,K Oversion of Waste Management (NieSS 940403) 1p. A1646 334-A1646 334
- 8782308216 Forwards map rapt 40-6907/97-01 on 871202 No vicinions regard SCARANO,R A. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/23 VELASOUEZ, J.R. Umind Nuclear Corp. (subs. of UNC, Inc.) 4pp. A1885 829-A1885 540
- 4712308221 Inspirept 40-8907/97-01 on 971202 No violations noted Major areas respected ingt organization & controls & size operations, radiation protection, radioective wastering & environ intensioning. "Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/23 Spp. A1585 333-A1585 340

#### DOCKET 49-1943 FERRET EXPLORATION CO. OF MEBRASICA, DEMVER, CO.

- 9712980336 Forwards fir same by Royal Bank to renewel of briof credit lucenase should be advised on completion of surety review of that anticent for 1996 during Jan dan be updated. COLLINGS,S P. Affairton Not Assigned 97/12/02 HQL/DMCH,J J. Divelon of Waste Meagament (MASS 940403). 2pp "A1373 150-A1373 151.
- 9712150298 Formerdis results of NRC staff review of results of plant 8 annual surveys conducted by Crow Battle Resources Inclinto or concerns relecte of continued operations of Crow Buttle site on protected plant 8 annual species, requested HCLCPRCHUJ\_Despon of Wester Management BASS 940403) 97/12/06 Interior Dept. of, Fish 8, Widdits Service 2pp A1467.004-A1467.305

#### DOCKET AS-ESSE HYDRO RESOURCES, INC., DALLAS, TX

- 9712090316 NRC Staff elseus rept expected insulance date of BER." Staff re-evaluation of issues of potential safety significance requires further datay before BER can be issued Staff expects to issue SER by 971128 W/Certificate of Sec. HULL JT. Office of the General Counset (Post 860701). #487 18616. 97/11/12. 4pp. A1251 339-A1251 342.
- 9712090061 NRC Staff status rept,expected insulance date of earlify evaluation rept.\* Expected insulance date currently 971215 W/Certificate of 8vc HULL-JT Office of the General Councel (Post 860701) #497 18848 97/11/25 Spp. A1334 190-A1334 191
- 9712\$#0296 Forwards SER for bostset Crowropoint U Mining Project at Crowropoint, NM SER & Israil EIS dtd Fab 1987 provide bees for NRC decision to issue source mail bostset to Hydro Resources, Inc #imity days from date of its HCLONICH, JJ Division of Wests Nathingschaft (1885S 940400) 97/12/04 CLEMENT, R.F. 1481, Inc. (Hydro Resources, Inc.) 1p A1714 001-A1714 000
- -8712318298 Salety availation approving statence of source met license to Hydro Resources Inc.
  Othors of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/31 45pp A1714 002
  A1714 946
- -4712310302 Forwards FRN (e residence of SER for Crownpoint U Solution Mining Project of Crownpoint NM HOLONICHUJ Division of Waste Managament (NMSS 640403) 97/12/04 MEYERJOL Division of Friedom of Information & Publications Services (Poel 640714) 2pp A1714 047-A1714 048
- 8712118136 Informe that shall assume SER in metter of Hydro Recources, Inc Licenses 971204 & 05 lbrt, SER & notice to be published in FR and Staff decided to easie incertas to locate as 30 days.

  HULL-IT Office of the General Coursel (Post 860701) \$497 19657 97/12/05 COTTER, E.P., MURRHY, T.O. Altomio Sefety & Licenseng Board Panel 5-9pp 11971-906 44971 906 4497. A1371 235 A1371 296

- 9712318149 Submits concurre in proposed U mining facility in Crownpoint NMID DeVore requests that proposal not be accepted DEVORED 97/12/08 Office of Public Adapting (Post 911(17) 1p. A1448-096-14448-098-14448-098-14448-0
- 9712596065 Pestioners Eastern Naviso Ome Against U Microry & Scuttment Repearch & Info Cir notice of resubmission of second innereded request & motion to amend W/ Confidente of Src JORDAN, S G. Southwest Restarch and Information Center JORDAN, S G. Atthibition Not Assigned JORDAN, S G. Nitry Microry, State of \$497 18668 97/12/15 Appring Selety & Licensing Sound Parmil 4pp. A1676 183-A1576 186
- 9212289117 Refers to 971003 in filled w/Presiding Officer in proceeding its locative appititation of Hydro Resources, Inc.8, intent to life partition to intervene Preciding Officer regulated NPIC staff send copy of 971206 for Films to be added to avoid list. HULL, IT Office of the General Coursel (Popt 860701) 3497 19670 97/12/15 INDRELUJ J. Alfriadon Not Apsigned. 1p. A1576-348-A1678-348.
- 971229929 Responds to US EPA in did 970923 no knst EIS on Hydro Postources, inc., application for Crownpowy, MAU sofution Scalety HOLONGOLUJ Devision of Wester Monagement (1985S 940403) 97712/17 FARREL, D.J. Environmenta
- 972(280871 Notice of errata.\* Notice Presiding Officer & all perses that words "Exhibit 12 & incorporated herein by ref" were inadvintently conflict from page 35 of citation to Crowpoint Heathpure facility blatement W/Certificate of Svc JOPDANS C Asomic Sefery & Licensing Board Panel #497 18889 97/12/18 4pp A1578 208-A1578 211
- 9713280884 Nobce of Navigo Tribal Utility Authority respilation." Notifies preeding officar & all parties of Resolution of Mgt Board of Navigo Tribal Utility Authority,NTUA-11-97, peased on 971216 W/Certilicate of Svc JORDAN,S G. Southwest Research and Information Center JORDAN,S G. Arthurbon Not Assigned JORDAN,S G. New Mexico, State of #497 16665 97/12/16 Spp A1576 300-A1676 305
- B712299111 ENDAUM & BRIC motion for housekeeping stay & request for briefing actividute for stay motion." Pursuant to 10CFR2 1209, peliticisers request temporary stay of proposed resumble of metallicanes to Hydro Resources, Inc. JORDAN, S.G., Southwest Research and Information Contex JORDAN, S.G., MEINCEJORRAD New Missoc, State of \$7407 18675 97/12/16 Atomic, Surley & Licensing Board Panel 10pp. A1676 273-A1576 290
- -8712299119 Declaration of LJ King \* Expresses concern about Crownpoint U solution mining project W/Certificate of Sec. IONG)\_ J Affaigton Not Assigned 97/10/06 Spp. A1678.283-A1576.290
- 871(12)0116 Nemorandum & order (Lifting hearing suspinition & echedule for faint amended histing partitions). NRC & applicant shall have interported to amended hearing requests to Chicar by 950(220 W/Confiction of Svc Served on 971216 COTTER, BY Assimity Selects & Locations (Board Penal (#487 1896 97/12/16 Othos of the General Counted (Post 869701) Spp. A1578 291-A1578 296

#### DOORET 40-8666 ENVIROCARE OF UTAH, UIC., SALT LAKE CITY, UT

- B712193083 Forwards summary of 971107 meeting w/Enwrocare of UT re special nuclear mell licensing under 10CFF770 List of attendede and viowgraphs also end HRXEV\_JW Low-Level Weeks & Decembrasecoming Projects Branch (MASS 940403) 97/11/21 ALKEMA,K Enveronme of Usal, Inc. 86gp. A1891 256-A1891 952
- 9712180351 Recursors that increase amend company Whatteblower Protection Policy,Environ Compliance Program & Employment Agreement in order to ensure compliance of employee protection policies whitefully a regulatory requirements PAPERIELLO,CJ. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 97/12/09 JUDO,CA Enviroceare of Utah, Inc. 11pp. A1466.010-A1468.020
- 9712990292 Requests that attached FR notice of 910125 be placed in PDR LEFEVRENE Diversion of Weste Management (MMSS 840403) 97/12/12 FRIDLEY,S Document Control Stanch (Document Control Ceak) 3pp A1489/324-A1489/326

#### DOCKET 40-4024 ENERGY FUELS NUCLEAR

- 9712230379 Responde to 970911 in which stated that Ind U Corp (IUSA) to be wholly owtaind subandary of Inti U Corp Requests that Small Business Assoc make formal straighteningson & SiC code designation for IUSARIC & other related companies DANDOSO B Device of Accounting & France (Post 890205) 97/12/22 FRYDENLURID, D.C. 2pp A1532.358-A1532.359
- 9712300379 Requests that SSA make formal size determination & SIC Code designation for international U Corp & any other related companies for feeal year 1997 & 1996 DANCCIS,O.B. Division of Accounting & Finance (Road 690206) 97/12/22 RIVERA,P.B. Small Business Administration 2pp. A1633-347-A1693-346

#### DOCKET 40-9027 CABOT CORP. READING & REVERS

- 9712100298 Forwards "Decommissioning Plan for Review.PA See" & "Radiological Assessment for Review.PA See" Submissal of documents fulfills requirements of Condition 11 (e) of NRC scores SNC-1562 for Review site. NCL569FLE.K.L. Cabol Corp. 97711719 HARRIS,T.E. Office of Nuclear Material Selvin & Safeguards 1p. A1414 901-A1414 260
- -9712100399 Rev 0 to "Decommissioning Plan for Revers/PA Stp "
  \* Affiliation Not Assigned 97/11/17 96pp A1414 002-A1414 039
- -B712108511 Rev 0 to "Radiological Assessment for Review,PA See" \* Afficien Not Assigned 87/11/17 222cp A1414 039-A1414 260
- 9712190165 Application for amend to license SMC-1562,extending date for automotival of decommissioning plan for Reading arte unit 990901 HOLSOPPLE.K.L. Cabol Corp. 97/11/07 NELSON,R.A. Director of Waste Management (NASS 940013) 2pp. A1408-369-A1408-360.

- 9712190246 Rev 0 to "Hydrologic & Geologic Assessment for Reading PA Stag Plan Skir" "Affiliation Not Assigned 97/51/12 39pp A1465196-A1486244
- 9712100159 Forwards response to 971001 RAI re renewal application for iconsec SMC-1562 Licensec requests that NRC stop pursuing blance renewal SMC-1562 due to locarese developing blancing plans for both Reading & Revere stas; HCU-SDPFLE, KL. Cabet Corp. 97/11/14 HARPRIS, TE Low-Livel Waste & Decommissioning Projects Branch (NMSS 940409) 3pp. A1406 348-A1406 248.
- 9712010373 Presponds to bridd 971111/requesting amend to become SMC-151/2 to extend decommendationing plan submitted data for Reading toolby HARPES,T.E. Low-Lavel Waste & Decommendationing Projects Branch (MASS 940403) 97/11/25 MCNSOPPLE,K.L. Cabor Corp. 2pp. A1281 009-A1281 010
- 9712160251 Ack recept of request to aware & approve decommissioning plan for incorpora ReversiPA stituationated of 971119 for Administrative review has been completed & identified retail steed declarate.

  HARRIS,T.E. Low-Lewel Waste & Decommissioning Projects Branch (MRRS 940403)

  97/12/09 HOLSOPPLEX L. Cabol Corp. 1p. A1467 903-A1467 303
- 9712160262 Informs that NRC plans to terminate rower of renewal application for 5camps SMC-1562.pdr 971119 for request. Response contempor in 971119 to two deficiences in renewal application will contest to be renewed. HARRIST E Low-Lawel West & Decommensioning Projects Branch (MASS 940403) 97/12/08 HOLSOPPLE.K.L. Cabol Corp. 2pp. A1457 311-A1467 312
- F713180133 Forwards FRIN of consideration of toenes amend for decommissioning of Cabol performance mails Revers,PA,site & apportunity for hearing. HICKEY,J W Division of Waste Management (MISS 940403) 97/12/12 MEYER,D Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 2pp. A1572 273-A1572 278
- --8712188143 Notice of consideration of amend request for decommissioning Cabot perlomence matte RevenuPA see 3, opportunity for hearing HKXEY\_IW Detect of Waste Management (#8/85 940403) 97/12/12 4pp A1572 275-A1572 278

## DOMESTIC LICENSING OF PRODUCTION AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES

#### DÓCKET 84-2 FORD MICLEAR REACTOR

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- #712128410 Responds to 970610 ftr to T Burdick of NRC re-licensing of by-product made produced at Univ of Michigan Ford Mudeur Reactor in support of HSSI program Suggests identifying energy where nuclear mail hundled & revenuing emergency plan. MICHIVELS,T.S. 97/12/03 SIMPSCHLP A Michigan, Univ. of, Ann Arbor, MI 6pp. A1421.340-A1421.345
- P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence
- 9712120110 Requests list of names & making addresses of state governor designess for advance notifications of shapment of wednesd reactor fael time shipping (set to DOE atts in South Carolina in met-sumpris of 1996 DUCAMPS Advisor, Univ. of, Ann. Arbor, ME 97/11/14 Office of State Programs (Post 911117). To 'A1404 247-A1404 247.
- B712128440 Responde to 970610 for to T Burdick of NRC in licensing of by-product multis produced at time of factingsh Ford Muclear Reactor in support of HSSI programs Suggests Identifying ensus where nuclear medit handled & reviewing emergency other. NRCHAELSTS 97/12/08 SIMPSON.P.A. Michigen, Umiv. of, Ann. Arbor, MI. Spp. A1421-340-A1421-346.

#### DOCKET 50-3 INDIAN POINT STATION, USET 1

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- \$710868322 Rev 1 to NRC Ot. 91-15 to all holders of Ota for NP & NPRs, including power reactor log-resolution of here permanently cessed operations or NRC stap regrust section on resolution of degraded & noncontomeral conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Correctional Edward Co or New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- -9712170451 NRC Insp. Manual, Part 9800 Technical Guidance, "Resolution of Degraded & Nonconforming Conditions"
   NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given: 97/10/06: 15pp. A1475 996-A1475 119
- 8710288080 NRC Into Notice 87-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves or ECCS Resulting From Cevitation-Induced Excessin During LOCA."
  ROE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edecin Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1259 113
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main States Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repet Criteria." ROEJW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, top. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9711180029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067. A1419-075

- B731198167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROE, 19 97/11/24 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-088
- 8711280214 NRC Into Nonce 97-982. "Inadventers Control Room Halon Actuation Due RCE, 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1696.202-A1696.210
- 9713030373 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shubdown" ROEJ W 871/2/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565.211-A1565 225
- 5712898017 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Nobce 95-049, "Seamer Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels " ROE,JW 97/12/10 Correctant Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A3585 194-A1568 201
- 87(2000140 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of ROEJW 877 (2711 Controlleted Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1680 169-A1680 180

#### W. Decementationing Stage Documents & Correspondence

- 87 t2898287 Reports mod to Indian Point SPDES peters as required in TS. Copy of New York State Debt of Environ Contemption for that modifies permit as that BARRETT, P.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) KRMSELP H. Conspidiated Edition; Co. of New York, high 97/11/28. Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Debt). 7pp. A1379-364-A4379-360.
- 9712129943 Forwards order neued in response to automated did 961224, requesting approval, pursuant to 10CFR\$0.60 re-corporate restructuring that will seault in creation of holding company lander temporary name "HoldCo" & SER HAROLD, F 9712704 KINKEL, P.H. Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 4pp A1424.060-A1424.060
- -9712120382 Order for Constitution to approve application in intelligency of Con Education to the providing Director of MME copy of any applications of the first terms for five Con Education persons or the any other company.

  METAGLIAFIJ 9712/04 Commissionals (Page 750119) 4pp A1424-064-
- -8712120366 SER approving proposed restricturing of Con Edwar, through proposed formation of greent holding company, as described in Con Edward 961226 for 97/12/04 3pp A1424-066-A1424-060

#### DOCKET 50-6 PIDMEYLVANIA STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR

#### P. Operating Sterner stage documents & correspondence

- 9712280959 Forwards "Penn State Broazeste Reactor, Armus' Operating Ropt FY 96-97," covering period 860701-970530, sensed Chapter IV to SAR & "42nd Armusi Progress Rept of Penn State Rackation Science & Engineering Cir." 96ARSQ CF Pennsylvania State Univ. J. University Park, PA 97712/17 Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Deak). 1p. A1598 144-A1586 248
- -0712290668 Roywood Chapter IV to "SARI for Penn State Breazestle Nacions Reactor"

  \* Pennsylvania State Univ. Upwarphy Peni, PA 97/11/10 17pp A1696 151-A1698 167

#### Fl. Periodia operating reports & related correspondence

- 8712238856 Forwards "Perm State Breazzete Reactor, Annual Operating Rept FY 86-97," covering period 960701-970630, revised Chapter IV to SAR & "42nd Annual Progress Rept of Perm State Radiation Science & Engineering Cir." SEARS, C.F. Permayelarine, Sarte Unry , University Park, PA 97/12/17 Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Deat). 19. A1596 144-A1596 248
- covering period 600791-970030
  \* Penninghang State Univ. University Park, PA 97/06/30 Spp A1696145-A1696150 -4712230004 "Pene Stata Bresmaio Reactor Annual Operating Rept for FY 95-97,"
- -871229095 Revised Chapter IV to "SAR for Penn Stata Breazeste Nuclear Reactor"

  Pennsylveria State Univ., University Park, PA. 97/11/10 17pp A1598 151-A1598 151-A159
- -B712230676 "42nd Annual Progress Regt for Redisson Science & Engineering Cir." GEARS,F.C., FUNCHBAUGHT Pennsylvania State Univ. University Park, PA. DE-ACCT-64D-13223 97/08/31 79pp A1598 198-A1598 249

#### DOCKET 80-10 ORESOEN HUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Berurfly, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712949131 Forwards map rapts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971025-31 file velotions noted.0-verafupractions for soons security adequate CROSEUJ & Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERFYUJ S. Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1307-901-A1307-910
- -9712046146 Imp. repts 50-010/87-25,50-237/97-25 8, 50-249/97-25 on 971051 No violations notice! Major areas inspected procedures, policies for marketing exam security during dovelopment & administration of ensuel homes
- 9713999296 Roy 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & re-vised table of contents, dat 971204 "Commonwealth Edwar Co. 97/12/01 12pp A1976 391-A1976 342

- 9712349040 Revised CEPIPs, including CEPIP table of contents, rev. 14 to CEPIP 2004-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Advisors" & rev. 9 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Offsite Personnel & Vetscle Contamination Montaining at Relocation City for Nuclear."
  "Corresponded Edizion Co. 97712/15 18pp. A1627 165-A1627 162
- 9712918160 New 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generaling Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" 8 change euromaty \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/16 178pp A1843 001-A1843 224
- B712219064 Ask recept of the dated 979002,which transmitted changes identified as Rev 56 to Direction Nuclear Station Security Planustrated under provisions of 10CPRSD 549 (Changes do not decrease overall effectiveness of plan-CPREDUJ R Flegon 3 Frost 80001) 97/12/19 JOHNSON,I Commonweelth Edeon Do Zpp A (644 350-A 1844 35)

#### M. Calmoral correspond

977239399 Requests that all faiure NRC correspondence anything letted register plants be addressed as indicated, the to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE\_AII correspondence should be countery copied to attached let.

WALLACE\_ML\_ Commonwealth Edison Co. 97712/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detil) 3pp A1562 346-A1562 346

#### Q. Intéposition reports, IE Bulletins à domingrandents

- 9719950922 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power special faculties who have permissionly coested operations to NRC map status section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming coesteds. RCS\_J W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1476.090-A1475.110
- E790368080 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Groups During LOCA."

  ROELJW 97/10/30 Consolidated Entern Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256 t02-A1258 113
- 9711180827 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential incommission of Assessment of Radio-logical Commissions of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/kinglementation of SG Tube Voltage-Sasted Reper Colorie " ROEJI W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1485-054-A1486-063
- \$711180023 NPC into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711180187 NPC info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analysis for instrumentation & Control Sys" PDE, I'W 97-11744 Compositional Education Co. of New York Inc. 14pp. A1478-078-A1475-089
- E712030200 Ack recept of 970725 ftr informing NRC of stope taken to consct violations noted in map repts 50-010/87-08, 50 237/97-08 & 50-249/97-09 RRADA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERRY, J & Commonwealth Edwar Ca 2pp A1302 550-A1302 551
- 9712949131 Forwards Help repts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97.25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971029-31 file redelegate repts Overall practices for amore security adequate GP09EUA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERRYUUS Commonwealth Edward Co 3pp. 41307.001-41307.010
- -9719846149 Insp. repts 50-019/97-25,50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971031 No vollsions holed likeon areas inspects/procedures, potones for maintaining exam so-curity during development & administration of annual topicing
- 9712880082 Responsis to NRC 971230 ftr re-volations noted in inter replic 50-010/97-20,60-297/97-20 & 80-249/97-20 Corrective actions: walked down all dation earnple partets 8, approx 78% of other sample points to verify plant configuration PERPY\_US Commonwealth Edicary Co. 97/11/26. Document Control Structs (Docu-ment Covinct Ceetil). 7pp. A1383 095-A1383 001.
- 9791256294 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inacheptant Control Room Halos Advestor Due to Corners Resh". ROEJ 97/11/28 Cornelisated Edwart Co. of New York Inc. 9pp. A1866.202-A1866.210
- 8712880000 Provides summary of plant performance during past six months Plant per-formance expected to most five of seven 1997 targets for indicators PERFYLIS Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/12/01 BEACHAB Pagent 2 (Post 820207) Spp. A1983-049-A1983-051
- #TRIBER231 Adv. receipt of \$71121 ftr informing NRC of steps fatien to correct violations noted in step regis 50-010/97-15; 50-237/97-13 & 50-249/97-13 Corrective actions sensered & will be examined during future map RNCL/H Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/12/02 PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edwar Co. 2pp A1319 360-A1319 361
- 712100047 Forwards map reps 50-010/87-18,50-237/97-19 & 50-049/07-19 on 970029-1016 & NCV Three procedures lacked sufficient detail to ensure that adoleses were properly performed GRANT/G E Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/04 PERRY, J S Commonwealth Edecor-Co 3pp A1452 016-A1452 050
- 6712168680 Notice of violation from map on 970628-1016 Violations noted as of 970628, isometria felied to maintain operating surveillance procedure DOS 6800-01 sufficiently to operate EDG by not providing adequate procedural guadance "Region 5 (Foat 680001) 97/12/04 3pp Anis 2 018-A1452 020

- \$712030878 MRC Into Natice 87-083, "Recent Event in floation Coctant Sys Inventory Control Cuning Shuddown" ROEJI W 87/12/DS Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1868.211-A1868.228
- 9712898017 Suppl 1 to NRC hito Notice 85-049, "Sentitot Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pengle" ROSJ-W 97/12/10 Compositional Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566-194-A1569-201
- 8792898348 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Pring at Retail of Flow-Accelerated Corresion."

  ROW-Accelerated Corresion."

  ROW-W-7/12/11 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1890 199. A1890 100
- 671226103 Act recept of 971125 is informing NFIC of steps taken to correct violetions noted in eap repts 50-010/97-20, 50-237/97-20 & 50-246/97-20 on 971030 GROBEJA Region 3 (Post 82001) 97/12/15 PERRY, J S. Commonweigith Edison Co. 2pp. A1525 272-A1525 200
- 9712808112 Forwards grap rapts 50-010/97-24,60-237/97-24 & 50-249/97-24 on 971018-11922 & nonce of wolston graAIT,G E Report 3 (Frost 2020) 97/12/19 PERRY,J S Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1984 031-A1984 084
- -8712300122 Nobos of voleton intro map on 971016-1122 Violation noted between 971027 8 971028 both standby legicl control subsystems were inoperable 8 plant was not brought to at feed had studdown condition. Proof 97041 99 820201) 977127/8 39 81684-033-81584-033.
- -9712300127 Insp. repts 50-010/97-24,50-237/97-24 & \$0-249/97-24 on 971016-1122 Voltacins includ Major areas inspected operatoris maint, engineering & plant support 1 Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 3(pp. A1584-034-A1584-064

#### 9. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170478 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Dreaden Nuclear Power Station W/971209 for ABRIELL, G.A., PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/11/30 11pp A1572 045-A1572 055

#### V. Coemics Exeminations

- 8712040181 Forwards map repos 50-010/97-25,50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971028-31 No votations noted Overall practices for exert security adequate GROSE,J A. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERRY,J S. Commonwealth Edean Co 2pp. 41307-501-41307-010
- -8/12/040440 imp repts 50-010/97-25,50-237/87-25 & 50-249/87-25 on 871031 No violations noted Major areas improced procedures, policies for manipuling exam escarriy clustry development & administration of terrulal iconsect operator (equal/fication LEACH,M. Region 8 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 bpp A1907 003-A1907 010

#### W. Decommissioning Stage Documents & Correspondence

- 9712969235 Refers to redected copy,provided by CECO on 971121.of briefing made used by IMFO during 360314 & 970510 presentations to CECO Sound of Decorat Paguiets that IMFO indures be retained to current CECO actions 8 commitments CALLANL.J Oto of the Executive Decotor for Operations 97/12/05 KINGSLEY,O Commonwealth Edison Co. 7pp. A1460 006-A1460 012
- \$712230305 Final response to FON request for documents Forwards documents toted in App A Documents will be evaluable in PDR POHELLRA Creation of Freedom of Internation & Publications Services (Post 940714) \$7712/16 JOHNSON, IM Commonwealth Edition Co. 2pp A1533 001-A1533 224
- -6712329053 FCIA request for documents re-current "Plant Issues List" & "Plant Issues Michael" JOHNGON, I M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/11 PCM/ELL, R.A. Division of Frandom of Information & Publications Services (890/206-940714) pp. A1533-003-A1533-003
- --9712239077 "Plant feetute Matrix."
   " Design of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714): 97/12/
   09 200pp A1833-004-A1833-224

#### DOCKET 80-16 ENRICO FERMI AFOMIC POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

#### P. Operating Scense stage documents à correspondence

- \$712280284 Application for amend to located DPR-9, modifying pain 2 A m order to delete retembra to at settlems now lasted 8 instead refer to end Fermi 1 SAR GMPSON\_D R Delicot Edison Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 10pp A1598-249-A1598-354
- -0712200200 Rev 0 to "EFP, Unit 1 Fermi 1 SAR " \* Detroit Educa Co 97/12/15 98pp A1598 259-A1595 954

### OCCKET 58-20 MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR

#### H. Gereral correspondence

97/12/50979 Informs that OK Harling & L Clark have retend 5 no longer needs NRC access sufficiency Correspondence should now be sent to JA Bernard Security termination statement for L Carticoct BEFREADD, A Nuclear Reactor Laboratory 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 20p

#### P. Operating ficense stage documents & correspondence

8712800088 Informs that that date of 990115 for employee who had been charged by Commonwealth of MS;will be delayed of at least 2 weeks or several months bir did 971125 should be deregarded BERNARD.; A Nuclear Reactor Laboratory 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 19 A1412.249-A1412.249

#### V Operator Extendesions

9772919192 Informs NRC that that date for iscensed SRCs which had been indicted by Commonwealth of MS on various fatory charges, has been tentalisely set for 980115 BERNARD, J A. Nuclear Reactor Laboratory 97/11/25 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deale) 19 A1261 028-A1281 028

#### DOCKET 60-29 YANKEE-ROWE NUCLEAR POWER STATION

#### G. Non-Ambrust Legal and Adjudicatory Correspondence

B71209007\$ Responds to 971024 https://polemented.by.fccamble.clid 971029 addressed to J. Callan,Executive Director los Operations, requesting hearing on proposed action by NRC incerses informs linet request denied by NRC for heard sessors HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission (#487 1883) 97/11/26 KATZ,D. Catzens Amereness Heisroric Spp. A1934 201-A1934 205

#### G. Inspection reports, IE Cultura & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev I to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NR 5 NRRs, including power reactor formers who have primarianly cessed operations in NRC risp manual section or resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions RCE\_J W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- \$710200000 NRC into Notice \$7-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Contation-Induced Eroston During LOCA."

  RCE\_J W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, lat 12pp A1259 102-A1258 113
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main States Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Based Reper Chiefes " ROEJW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1466-964-A1468-963
- 971(190029 MRC Inilo Notice 97:080, "Licenteer TS Interpretations" ROEJW 87/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415 067-A1415 075
- 9711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fatient Model & Effects Amilysis for Instrumentation & Costrol Sys."
  ROEJI W. 97711/24 Controlisered Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A147h 676-A1475 069
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Carmers Rash" SCEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1586.202-A1568.210
- 9712020278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolem Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ W 9712705 Corrected Educin Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 226
- 8732098917 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 96-049, "Susume Adequately of Thermo-Jung Panels" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Scient Co. of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1566-194-A1566-201
- 8712090148 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Remait of Floer-Acquirested Corroson" PCEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1589-169-A1589-140.

#### W. Decommissioning Stage Documents & Correspondence

- 9712060052 Ack recept of license ferrenation plan,did 970515 NPC placed notice of mostly in PRI 62FR49559 Application for amend that complete w/appropriate sections of Commission regulations should be Ned by Incenses FAIRTILEM 9 97/11/28 DAVIS,DIX Variety Atomic Electric Co. 2pp. A1320-394-A1320-338
- \$713168418 Informs that util will continue as levergen for plant 8 tell organic communical compliance wile conditions of license 8 applicable provisions of 10CFR Sals of Yantee Nijohar Svot Driveron's adequiries and CRANTILE, M Parillee Atomic Electric Co. 97/12/06 FARTILE, M B. 4pp. A1463-001-A1468-004
- 9712500692 Notification of 960113 meeting w/util in Buckland,MA to discuss incree farmination process as prescribed by NRC regulations Agenda and FAIRTHLE,MIB 97/12/11 WESS,SIM 4gp A1594-354-A1594-358
- 9712230289 Application for emend to scenes DPR-3,to approve scenes termination plan to modify scenes to incorporate raise loanse condition 2 C 11 as instead OAVIS,DIK Yankee Alonic Electric Co. 97/12/18 FAIRTILE,M B. Sop. A1600 128-A1600 132

9712298094 Forwards response to NFIC 970909 RAU re learner termination plan Rava to teamer termination plan end., in response to NRC comments provided during 971105 8 24 reticons
DAVIS,DIK Yankes Atomic Electric Co 97/12/16 FAIRTILE,MIG 13pp A1640 197-A1640 251

-9712290855 Rev 1 to "YNPS License Terrenation Plan" "Yerkee Atomic Electric Co. 97/12/31, 72bp, A1640 210, A1640 281

#### DOCKET 50-54 CINTICHEM

#### W. Decommissioning Stage Decuments & Correspondence

9712100790 Informs that decommensoring of reacter & redelegate production facilities & sensorated hand series to neutral completion Results from 001 outfalf area, samples that meet acceptance orders, small MCGOVERNUL Corporem, inc. 87/11/20 YOUNGBERG,8 New York, State of Spp.

9712190979 Requests that scape of environ monitoring program be reduced to that specified in unclasses table 7.1 Reduction requested for areas off-site MCGOVERNUJ Crescinus, for 97/12/04 ORLANDO,D NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Gentin 2pp A1497 045-A1497 648

#### DOCKET 50-52 UNIV. OF VIRGINIA RESEARCH REACTOR

#### P. Operating Scanse stage documents & correspondence

8712170191 Submits into oit rehowneng & decommensoring paquirentants, at particular as regards to impact of NRC regulations. MRJ.DER,R.U. 1985. No Detailed Attempors Given 97712701 ADAMS,A. NRC - No Detailed Attended Attended Attended Attended Byen. 2pp. A1477.001-A1477.002

9712280383 Responde to electronic mail message of 971201 N comparative costs of relocations & decommissioning non-cover relectors ADAMS,A 97712/11 MULDER,R.U Virginia, Univ. of, Charlodesville, VA. 2pp. A1585-001-41585-002

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Sulletine & correspondence

1712300350 Forwards map repts 50-052/97-201 & 50-395/97-201 on 971111- 13 No Voltations noted
WESS.S.H. 97/12/11 MULDSH,R.U. Vegena, Univ. ol, Charlottesville, VA. 3pp.
A1586-098-A1595-106

••#712808263 Insp. repts 50-052/97-201 & 50-395/97-201 on 971111-15 No violations roted Major areas rispected on site rease of selety program including organization & staffing prices & sadd functions, procedures & radiation protection program BASSETT,C, WRSS,8 H 97/12/11 bpp A1595 069-A1595 108

#### DOCKET 50-43 UNIV. OF FLORIDA THAINING HEADTON

#### P. Operating Scenes stage desuments & correspondence

712169392 Forwards amend 22 to house F-05 5 substy mobilition Amend consists of reve to TS 5.2 S(1) 5, on Figure 6.1 to reflect name change hom: "Dept of Nuclear Engineering Sciences" is "Dept of Nuclear 5 Redological Engineering" has have table 5.5 - 97/12/03 VERNETSON, W.G. Floride, Uniar of Garbonde, FL. Spp. A1460-049-A1460-05-B.

-9712190907 Amend 22 to kearse R-68,revening TS 6.2.6(1) 3, (2) 3 Figure 6.1 to re-flect name change from "Digit of Nuclear Sciences" to "Dept of Nuclear & Radiolog-cel Engineering" 6, reserving edicrets change on TS 6.6.7 WEISSSH - 97/12/03 6pp A1480.052-A1480.057

4712190313 Safety evaluation supporting amond 22 to homes R-56
 97/12/03 2pp A1450-058-A1480-059

#### DOCKET 50-40 GENERAL ATOMICS

#### V. Operator Examinations

8712228219 Informs that horness has remoted NPC-approved reactor operator re-qualification program reflecting regulatory requirement for tacisty to have itemeed reactor operators as for its located at lacisty.

ASMUSSENIA

#### DOCKET 50-116 IOWA STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR

#### V. Operator Examinations

9712309442 Nobics that TE Draw has resigned postors at love State Univ following 7 (2309-442 1900-463) and 1 (2004-463) a

### DOCKET 50-131 OMANA VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL RESEARCH REACTOR

#### P. Operating Scottes stage documents & correspondence

871828837 Informs NRC that AJ Biotsky Reactor Faculty at Omeha VA Medical Center continues meason of education/memory, a coadenic research Faculty remains under exemption specified by 19CFR171 11 (A)(2)
PHRLIPS, J J Dept. of Veterans Atlants Medical Center, Oriente, NE (formerly Veterans American) Res 8712/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1565 360-A1598 360

9712290977 Forwards into in response to 960402 RAI for renewal of facility boonse R-57 PHILLIPS,J.J. Dept. of Veterane Affers Medical Center, Ornaha, NE (formarty Veter-ans, Admin. Me. 97/12/17: Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 1p. A1840.007-A1840.198

-6752308282 Foregrees addit mito requested for removal of topoge Ri-57, in response to 980402 is: CLAASSENJ P Dept. of Veterans Affairs Hedical Center, Ossaira, ME (formerly Veter-ans Admin Me 97/12/17 ADAMS.A 28pp A1540 008-A1540 033

-8712298082 Revised "SAR," for AJ Stotaty Respon Facility
" Displict Veterans Album Medical Center, Origins, NE pormetly Veterans Admin. Ma. 87/12/17: 183pp. A1640 034-A1640 196

#### DOCKET SIN 120 MEMBOROT BAY POWER PLANT, JUST 3

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

9710000322 Rev 1 to NRC QL 91-18 to all holders of Ots for MP 8 NPRs, including power resolutor licensess who have permissionly ceased quantitions in NRC integrational section on resolution of degraded 8 noncomprising conditions ROSS W 97/10/06 Conscitated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-

9718280888 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Vehicle in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Erosco Dueng LOCA."

ROEJ W 97/10/30 Genepidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1269 119

9719180827 NRC Info Notice 97-979, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redectogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Reper Cirtiera "
ROCL W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1468-054-A1468-063

9711180629 NRC into Notice 97-050, "Licorese TS interpretations." RCE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-057-A1415-075

971(\$180167 NRC lofo Notice 87-081, "Deficiencyles in Failure Modes & Effects Assiyace for Refluxeentation & Control Sys."

RDE, J W. 97711/24 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-079-A1475-089

9711250234 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Intohvenent Control Rosen Haton Advistion Dust to Camera Flesh"
ROSLJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1668.292-A1666.210

\$712838278 NRC Into Notice 97-983, "Recent Event to Reactor Coclent Sys inventory Control During Shutdown." RDEJ W. 97/12/05 Concellated Edman Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565-211-A1568-226

9712899017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Motion 98-049, "Seamic Adequate of Thermo-Lag Penels Parties 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568 194-A1568 201

EF12898140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrector" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Correctedated Edward Co. of New York Inc. 12pp. A1590 159-A1590 180

#### R. Periodic operating reports & retailed correspondence

1712300301 Annual rept of changes,teets & experiments for plant for Jan-Dec 1995.per 10CFR50 59
RUEGER,G M. Pacric Gae & Sectic Co. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 8pp. A1648-340-A1648-247

#### DOCKET 60-168 BIG ROCK POWT HACLEAR PLANT

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

9712090907 Summery of 971029 meeting w/bg Rock Point in Rockwills,MD re-pro-posed amend of TS to reflect permanent shullows & defaulted condition of plant & proposed exemption from vOCFR00 enterplacy planning recommens: HANRIS,PW 97/11/25 Stop A1334 227-A1334 267

9712190942 Fey 151 to vol 9A of "Sae EPIPs." including table of contents,EPIP-63, "Communications Tests" & EPIP-6K, "Emergency Equipment & Supplies Investory " Vr/871204 for W/97/1204 to: WCXSTERN A., THOMAS,P I. Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 87/12/04 44pp A1446 155-A1446 198

- 9712198293 Ack recept of 4r dtd 971028,renembling changes elevated as rev 31 to security planushmitted under provisions of 10CPRS0 54(p) CRSED\_IR Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 POWERS,K.P. Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 490 A1470 014-A1470 017
- 9712170279 Provides edid into ne echietativ exemption request from bennest offente entergency proportedness exercise Plant concludes that offente EPPs for responding to event are adequate leased on leased sale SCUPRASA, M.D. Consumers Energy Co. (formerty Consumers Power Co.), \$77127.09 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p. A1635.261-A1535.261
- 9712220174 Provide into in response to verbal request to NRC for finding is adequated of offers radialogical emergency response planning & preparatives sits epocific to BRENE GOSS,KC Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/17 COLLINE,S.) Gop. A1882 070-A1882 078

#### H. General correspondence

9712090177 Forwards NUREG-0566, "Final Gameric Environ Impact Statement on De-commissioning of Nacions Facilities," w/re to 971113 request for arts partitioning to ex-pected occupational doses associated w/long-term at

#### G. Inspection reports, 45 Bulletine & correspondence

- 971680322 Rev 1 to NRC QL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & HPRs, including power reactor lossesses who have permanently ceased operations in NRC inspirability seased operations in NRC inspirability seased operations in NRC inspirability of the NRC inspirability of the NRC in NR ROE, J W A1475 110
- 971026060 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throthe Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Encircle During LOCA."

  RDE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1288 137
- 971118902/ NRC Into Notice 97-079. Potential Inconstitution in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line British Associated w/implementation of 9G Tube Vottige-Based Regist Critisis : 8OEJW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1469-063
- 9711199929 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Lacerpee TS Interpresance,"
  ROEJW 87711/21 Consolidation Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8711180167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 D78-A1475 D89
- 1712646110 Forwards wap rept 60-156/97-10 on 970802-1007 No violencine noted GRANT,6 E Region 3 (Post 820251) 97/11/25 POWERS,K P Consumers Energy Co (Consumers Power Co.), 3pp. 41305 156-41305 160
- ~9712040196 http://rept.50-155/97-10-on-970602-1007 No-violations noted Major gress reported operations, angine improvement accesses & plant support.
  \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 20pp A1305 159-A1305 160
- 9711258214 MRC Into Notice 97-662, Tradvertent Control Room Helion Acaution Due to Camera Flash 79711/25 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1866-862-A1868-210
- 9719090279 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolins Sys Inventory Control During Studieses" ROEJI W 37/12/05 Coreolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1868 211-A1868 225
- \$71216119 Responds to NRC 971119 for re-volations noted in inspiret, 50-185/97-14 Correcting actions recurreyed areas, accepted involved amployee's resignation, conducted Radiation Protection Dept meetings & re-enforced mgl expectatone
  POWERS,K.P. Contumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/09
  Document Control Branch (Document Control Death, 5pp. A1470 113-A1470 117
- 9712806017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nosco 95-649, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Parame - ROE\_IW 97/12/10 Consolidated Educe Co of New York, Inc 8pp A1586 (94-A1586 201
- #710061140 NPC Into Notice 97-084, "Puptine in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Plaw-Rocalerated Company" (Puptine in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Plaw York, Inc. 12pp. A1590/169-A1590 180
- 9212360026 Foreside imprept 50-155/97-18 on 971005-1204 & notice of violation One wouston identified, exclaining excepting enough limit on epent fixed poot call plan 16 JONGENSEN, B.L. Region 3 (Post 820201) 971/217 POWERS, K.P. Committee Energy Co. (fortistely Consumers Power Co.), 3pp. A1662 306-A1582 329
- --8712300058 Notice of violation from map on 871006-1204 Violation noted on 971029,sews harging from speck faul pool risk spirit 18 hald combined weight of 467 pounds Length of lime that weight on risk exceeded weight nettribut not determined "Region 3 (Post 320201) 97712/17 Tp. A1562 308-A1562 308.
- -4712200009 imp rept 50-156/07-13 on 971909-1204 Violations noted Major areas inspected meter aspects of homses decorrefesioning strettes, including tacility right & control, decorrefesioninessoring support 3, specif fuel subtry controls \*\* \*Pegen 3 (Poet 830201) 9712/17 12pp A1662 309-A1662 320
- 9719238291 Adv. receipt of 970701 fit informing NRC of sleps taken to correct inclutions noted in Jep Ingle Sci 155/47-04. BURGESSB L. Region 9 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 POWERSK P. Consumers Emirgy Co. (Journally Consumers Power Co.), 2pp. 41530-333-41530-334.

9712999424 Act recept of 971209 in informing NRC of steps taken to correct waterons noted in map rept 50-165/97-11 GROYE\_A. Region 3 (Fost 620201) 97/12/22 POWERS,KP Contentions Energy Co. (burnarly Consultants Power Co.), 2pp A1560 268-A1560 264

#### W. Decommissioning Singe Documents & Correspondence

- 9712080807 Symmery of 971025 meeting w/Sig Rock Point in Rectville.680 is pro-posed emend of TS to reflect permanent shellowin & delivered condition of plant & proposed exemption from 10CFR50 emergency planning requirements HARRIS, P.W. 97/11/25 30pp A1394-227-41394-257
- 9712120374 Forwards copy of transcept of proceedings from 971113 public insetting at Charlesox Tournstop Hall sit Big Book Point decoramissioning W/o end HARRIS,P W 97/12/01 POINTINS,K P Contembers Embrgy Co (luminarly Conqueres Power Co.), 8pp A1422 345-A1422 348
- 9712080105 Informs that NRC Regional oversight responsibilities to BRP have been brandand to Region ELDr of Nucleir flatts Safety
  PEDERBON,CO Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/04 POWERS.KP Combiness
  Energy Co (formerly Combiness) Power Co), 2pp A1324 089-A1324-094

#### COCKET 50-160 GEORGIA HISTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH REACTOR

#### Security, medical, amergency 2 fire protection plane

- 1712010219 Forwards was rept 50-950/97-201 on 971027-31 No vacations noted Vancus expects of operations, safety & security programs suspected including selective exams of procedures & representative records & inference w/paraconsts WESS.6.H 97/1/1/24 HERTELIN George, Institute of Technology, Alasto, GA. 3pp A1273 306-A1273 326.
- --9712818223 (map rept 50-160/97-201 on 971027-31 No vicinitions nated Major areas inspected organization.cpecations & maint activities, review & such & disagn changed functions, operator requilification program & adequates & security 97/11/24 17pp A1273 211-A1273 226

#### 2. Operating Scenae pinge documents & correspondence

- 9718040546 Forwards status rept for George Tech Research Research Georges Program for recept of Oct 1987 DAVIDSON,) N. Georges Instanto of Technology, Attenta, GA 97/11/19 MENDONCA,M.M. 2pp. A1367-005-A1367-007
- 8712316112 Forwards RAI re extended for possession only license for Georgie Tech Research Rescot Response requested within 50 days of data of its MENDONCAMIM 87/12/12 HERTEL,N E Georgia (reflixe) of Technology, Allenta, GA 5pp A1565 180-A1565 197
- 9712319262 Forwards request for add into its submittate for possession only license for Georgia Tach Research Reactor MENDONCARS M: 97/12/12 HSRTEL,N E Georgia finisheds of Technology, Atlanta, GA Spp. A1986 181-A1885 188

#### O. Immedian reports. If Building & correspondence

- P7130 NBTN: Forwards map rept 50-160/97-201 on 971027-31 No vaciations noted Various aspects of operations, safety & security programs inspected violating safety aspects of operations of procedures & representative records & interviews w/personnel WEISS M. 97/11/24 HEFITEL,N Georgia Institute of Technology, Allanta, GA 3pp. A1279 306-A1279 326
- ~8712618823 Inep rept 50-160/97-201 on 971027-31 No victatione noted flagor areas inspected organization, operations & maint activities, owner & much & design changed kindsons, operation program & saleguards & security 79711/24 17pp A1273 311-A1273 326

#### V. Doerstor Extendentions

- 8710816216 Forwards map rept 50-100/87-201 on 971087-31 No vaciations noted Yenous appets of operators, action & security programs inspected including selective eaging of procedures & representative records & interviews w/personnel WESS\_S M 87/1/24 HERTELN George Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA 3pp A1273 308-A1273 328
- —6712010223 Inspirage 30-166/97-201 on 971027-31 No violations noted: Major enters respected organization.co.misson & major extensional organization.co.misson of the entertainment of audit & design changed functions, operator inqualification program & safeguards & security. 97/11/24 17pp A1273-311-A1273-326.

#### DOCKET IN-HIS GENERAL ATOMICS

#### V. Operator Examinatio

971228676 informs that horsess has revealed NFIC-approved reactor operator re-qualifi-cation program reflecting regulatory requirement for lackity to have licensted reactor operators as long as fast to located at facility ASMUSSENIK E. Garment Atomics (formerly GA Technologies, Inc./General Atomic Co.) 97/12/16 AOAMS,A. Spp. A1582 225-A1582 229

#### DOCKET 50-170 ARMED FORCES RACKOBIOLOGY RESEARCH MISTITUTE

#### H. General povrezpondenče

9712610166 Informs NRC that Colonel RRI Eng.MS,USA will be replacing Captain EE Kearsley,MSC,USC as Director of Armed Forces Radiobiology Recessor Inst,effactive 971201

MEARSLEY, E.E. Armud Formie Reductiveloguel Research (retruite 97/11/18 Docs-ment Correct Branch (Document Control Deals). 1p. A1297 153-A1297 153

#### DOCKET SA-17-1 REACH ROTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 1

#### O. Impecition reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

9719690322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 81-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, impliciting power sector forescens who have permanently caseed operations re NRC step neutral relation of necklation of degraded & nanounforming candidates. PDE\_UW 97/10/08 Commoditated Edeon Co of New York, No. 18pp A1475/090-

9716290900 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Velvies in ECCS Resulting From Ceretation-Induced Street During LOCA" ROE, J.W. 9710/30 Conscilidated Steen Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1268-102. A1269-113

\$211180827 NRC into Notice 97 079, "Potential Incommissionary in Assessment of Redo-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Essed Repair Criters." ROE\_W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468 054 A1466 063

9711180829 NRC Mio Noisce 97-080, "Licensee TS Marpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415.067 A1415.075

8711190167 NRC Info Notice 97:081, "Deficiencies in Fallunt Models & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Costrol Sys." ROEJW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078 A1475.080

8791250214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, friedwittent Control Room Halon Adulation Due to Camera Flesh Part 128 Conechdated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1668 202 A1668 210

9712090278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Dunng Studdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1565.226

97(2000917 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Swamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels." ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1586 194-A1586 201

9712090146 MRC Into Notice 97-054, "Pupilure in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Row Accelerated Correspon" ROW Accelerated Corresponding Communication Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 168-A1590 160

#### DOCKET 60-164 NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS & TECHNOLOGY REACTOR

#### P. Courathic Bosons stage documents & correspondence

9712160857 Sebrets advance soulcation of SF shortest from Nati Inst of State 3. Technology,000 to DOE Shortest will consist of three loaded matter trailers, traveling the single convoy wilesconts Further description of shortest and TOPRENCE,0 F Neptonal Institute of Standards & Technology (formerly National Bureau of Standards 97/08/29 6ENNINGTOH,0 M Otice of Nuclear Masters Safety & Safeguerds 3pp A1452 063-A1452 055

#### DOCKET 60-100 UNIV. OF MISSOURI RESEARCH REACTOR-COLUMNIA

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Substitus & correspondence

8712179239 Forwards galeby inspired 50-186/97-201 on 971193-97 & nonce of validation One concern noted was inconsistent regil expectation & practice w/regard to second verification of critical procedure steps in radiosologia sves program WEISS,8 H 97/12/11 CHARLSEN,E Missouri, Univ. of, Columbia, MD 3pp A1476-101-A1476-114

-\$712978242 Notice of violation from imp on 971103-07 Violations noted icentee stored P1-239 calibration source w/quantity 157 times that appointed in App C of 10CFR20

97/12/11 2pp A1476 104-A1476 105

~67(2)78248 Safety map rept 50-168/97-201 on 971103-07 Wolshapes noted Mayor areas inspected/transportation activities, radiation protection, environmental monitoring & elepacitor identified follow up dems - 97/12/13 7pp A1476 106-A1476 114

#### S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712290821 PiO on 971029 & 1106,alight elevation of fisaion products were detected in privary coolant water analyses Gaused by slight fatincation flow in element MiO-480 Surveillance of BYYX Technologies fabrication techniques will be increased MEYER,WA., MCMBSEN,J.C. Missiouri, Univ. of Columbia, MO 97/12/15 Spp. A1641 084-A1641 088

#### DOCKET 50-200 SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

9712090227 Forwards rev 56 to "Physical Security Plan,80NGS,Uests 1,2 & 3." IAW 100FR50 54(p) Plan withinkt.per 100FR73 21 KRIEGIER,R W Southern California Edecin Co 97/11/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1403 357-A1403 356

9712190141 Forwards ray 17 to "Security Force Training & Cambication Plan," IAW 10CFR50 S40p Plan withheld KRIEGER,R W Southern California Edecin Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 2pp. A1408-315-A1408-316

9712190909 Rev 3 to SC23-Visi-90, "Units 2/3 Operations Leader Dutes" W/971204 for Augusted reciec MACOONALD,J E., GIBSON,G T. Southern California Edison Co. 97/12/04. 32pp. A1410 310-A1410 341.

9712290237 Forwards nev 8 to emergency plan which changes requirement that all negot elements of plan be tested from once every 5 yrs to once every 9 yrs 8 updates in of agreement w/MPO Lr dot 970131 from HPO, and 9AM/S8

-9719280842 Rev 8 to "SCNGS Emergency Pien" " Southern California Edeon Co 97/12/31 3pp A1641 081-A1641 083

#### P. Contrating Roomer stage documents & correspondence

9712100069 Bubmits results of angineering evaluation performed on Unit 1 fuel storage F12 NOURS Submiss former or wing the control of the

8712109272 Informs that land use comput identified tocation which yields calculated dose greater them values currently calculated per Section 5.2 ("Action 5.1 of ODCM MEDILING, 6.5 Southern Calculated of S7712/05 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deck), 2pp. A1412.246-A1412.247

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

#710988322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91 18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, moluding power nazzlor locatedes who have permanently seased operations to NRC http://mem.nual.section.on/read/state-old-graded-&-nerconforming-conditions
ROE\_I W #7/10/88 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 060-A1475 110

9710388080 MRC into Nonce 97-976. "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cardiston-Induced Eroson Centry LOCA" ROE\_W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113

971183927 NRC Info Nobce 97-079, "Potential Incommissions of Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Staam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Voltage-Based Reper Ontens." ROEJ W. 87711720 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468 054-A1488 063

\$71198029 MRC Into Nonce 97-080, "Lucrose TS Interpretations" ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-075

971199197 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Debounces in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 978-A1475 989

8711868214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertient Control Room Halon Actuetion Due to Carrete Plash" FIGEJ 97/11/26 Concoldeted Edeon Co of New York Inc. 9pp. A1566.2©2 A1588 210

877282821\$ NRC Into Notice 97-083 "Recent Event to Reactor Cocient Sys Inventory Control During Breidown" ROEJ W 87/12/05 Consolidated Edward Co. of Meer York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211 A1568-226

97/1009017 Suppl 1 to MRC Into Notice 95-049 "Summo Adequatoy of Thermo-Lag Panels."
ROEJW 97/12/10 Conscilibited Edison Co of New York, Inc. Sep. A1566-194-A1566-201

97-1988-148 NAC trife Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Entraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correson \*\*
ROEJ W 87/12/11 Conscintated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 189-A1590 180

#### B. Paportable occurrences, LERs & related correspond

8712838088 Forwards LER 97-002-00 re loss of engie copy of Security Continguincy Plan Revised LER will be automated by 971219 after investigation into clicité & development of corrective actions. KRIGGER,8 W Southern Cationne Edecin Co. 97/11/25 Document Controt Branch (Document Controt Desk). 1p. A1386-072-A1386-073.

-9712030071 LER 97-0X2-00 on 971027,/decovered that single copy of Security Contingency Plan was missing Comes indeformable. Revised LER will be setrimed by 971219 to provide results of investigation. KRIEGER,R W. Southern California Edition Co. 97/11/25. 1p. A1368-073-A1366-073

#### DOCKET 50-213 HADDAM NECK PLANT

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & live protection plans

- 9712340818 Forwards physical security plan & security substitute, training & qualification plan for Haddem Neck Plant Exemption from requirements of 10CFR73 re physical & safeguards contingency requirements, requirement FERSENBART C Contradictori Yantius Agortus Power Co 97/09/19 Document Control Bracch (Document Control Death) 10pp A1648 322-A1648 303
- 9712246688 Rev 37 to "Haddish Neck Emergency Plant" BUNGESSIX R. Connecticut Yankse Atomo Power Co. 97/10/30 83op. A1625-237-A1625-299
- 8712100841 Change 97-15 to EPIP 1 6,incloding index pages 1-5,dkd 971118
  \* Connecticut Yankse Allomic Power Co. 97/11/16, 6pp. A1412 235-A1412 240
- \$712100114 Temporary procedure change number 97-\$28,rev 2 to NUC EPOP 4429E, "Post Accident Release Rates." BURGESS,K R. Connecticut Yankee Monte Power Co. 97/11/28, 2pp. A1446 201-A1446 202
- 8712100106 Rev 5 to EPIP 1 5-56, "Meint & kmp of Radiological Emergency Equipment" Window pages 1-5

  \* Connecticuit Yankise Alcrisc Power Co 97/12/05 29pp A1465 169-A1466 168
- 6767670968 Forwards response to wotalions noted in map rept 50-213/97-06 Corrective actions conducted detailed training of Health Physics technicians & staff MELLOR,R A. Connected: Yenkee Atomic Power Co. 97/12/05. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death.) 12pp. A1477-028-A1477-039.
- 8712260114 Change 97-10 to Rev 1 to RBC EPOP 4476A, "External Resources Coordnator." W/revised Index pages.
  " Consectiont Yankee Alorsic Power Co. 97/12/08 11pp. A1626 342-A1626 352.
- 9712240323 Rev. 48 to EPIP 1.5-2, "Notification & Communication." W/ niversed index plages.

  \*\*Connecticus Yerstone Atomic Power Co. 97/12/16, 430p. A1627-001-A1627-043
- 9712248022 Provides add info w/respect to proposed definited emergency plan for plant Revised pages for proposed definited armingency plan and MELLOR, R.A. Commiscourt Yankee Alomo Power Co. 87/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 1/2pp A1525-179-A1525-238
- -9712240025 Revised pages to "Proposed Defueled Emergency Plan"
  " Connecticuit Yankes Albertz Power Co. 67/12/31 Stopp A1625 167-A1626 236

#### H. General correspondence

971200000 Notice NRC of organizational changes which alfect CYAP W/enganizasonal charLinographical profiles, responsibility naturalizated distribution lists & news release MELLORIPIA Connecticus Yankee Atomic Power Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deski) 18pp A1379 258-A1379 273

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9719990322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-16 to ell trolders of Clus for NP 8 NPRs, including power reactor feersees who have permanently cassed operations re NRC inspirative section on reactation of degraded 8 nercontoming conditions SDELIM 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9744450056 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Yakets in ECCS Resulting From Contention-Induced Eposton During LOCA."
  ROEJ W 97/10/20 Consciliated Edgest Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 8711180037 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Polantial Incorpations in Assessment of Radiological Comequencies of New Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Reper Ordens." ROC.J.W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-053.
- 97/1180029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations"

  ROEJW 97/11/21 Correletated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067A1416-075
- 9711198197 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Patient Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Connot Sys." ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 871204008 Forwards map repl 50-213/97-05 on 970708-1006 No wickstone noted Other concerns in area of procedure quality, personnel errors, poor mail conditions & tracking of commissions.

  CONTEA'S Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/11/26 FEIGENBAUMATIC, MELLOR, R A Connecticul Yankse Attimic Power Co. 3pp. A1334-124-A1334-172
- -8712064699 Inap rept 50-213/97-05 on 970708-1008 No violations noted. Major areas amplicated plant operations, reset engineering 4 plants aspect. Phages (2020): 97/17/26 46pp A.1834-127-A.1834-172
- 9711938284 NPC brig Notice 97-082 "Inactivertient Control Room Halon Agtustion Due to Centrola Flagh."

  ROEJ 87711/28 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, No. 9pp A1866 202-A1668 210
- 9712179049 Ack receipt of 971106 fir informing NPC of steps taken to come two lations noted in map rept 50-213/97-03 on 971009 Actions to be explained during luburb map of Roomed program CONTE, P.J. Region 1 (Post 920201) 97/12/01 FEIGENBAUIAT C Northeast United Service Co. 3pp. A1485 292-A1465 303

- 9712839275 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Fluestor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shatdown".

  ROEJ W 97/12/05 Constituted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566-211-A1566-228
- \$712100164 Rev 5 to EPIP 1 5:55, "Merrit & Insp of Redictogical Emergency Equipment." W/Index pages 1:5.
  " Connecticut Yenkee Alorec Power Co. 97/12/05, 29pp. A1465 160-A1465 18tl
- \$712170968 Forwards response to violatione noted in map rept 50-213/97-98 Con active actions conducted detailed tearing of Fleetin Physics technicians & start MELLOR, R.A. Connecticat Vanives Atorice Power Co. 87/12/05. Document Control Branch (Document Control Codd). 12pp. A1477-028-A1477-029.
- 8712890017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049; "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panete" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1568 194-A1566 201
- 8712080148 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Print as Result of Row-Accelerated Corresion."

  ROEJ W. 87/12/11 Correcteded Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590-169-A1590-160

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712209399 Monthly operating rapt for Nov 1997 for Haddam Nack Plant W/971216 BY MONS,KW., MELLOR,R.A. Competitut Yankee Atomic Power Co. 97/11/30 10pp A1571218-A1571225
- 6. Reportable ecommunices, LERs & related correspondence
- 8742868281 PND4-97-073 savinty identified former cask wash down after needing further oftensylestzakon & remediation within labellative control struct Concrete blocks, used for temporary sheetd well was used by 15 fou
- B712840344 PNO-I-97-074 on 971203, identities announced sentor inglat reclinationing, which encluded remning new Chammen, President, Chief Eucquive-Officer/Chief Financial Officer & promotion of Director of See Operations
  BELLAMY,R.R., NICK,J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 87/12/04 1p A1313-064-A1318-064
- 9712120160 PNO-N97-073A on 971210, update of offere surveys for contemplated blocks made Total of 114 blocks cut of 3032 indicated radioactive contemplation at greater than live times background levels tuceness plants to return to sites NGCK\_I, MILLER,M Region I (Post 450201) 97/12/11 to A1468 311-A1458 311
- 9712239069 LER 97-020-00 on 971117.determined that reducedows without dose determined within required frequency Carted by procedure redequery Will revise procedures & wit enhance tracking process.W/971216 is HERD,6, BOUCHARD,6 in Connecticut Yarkee Alorno Power Co. 97/12/16 Spp. A1573 174-A1673 176

#### W. Decommendationing Stage Documents & Correspondence

- 9712819095 Informs that on 970904 NRC issued CAL-1-97-07,dus to significant defideficies & with the table that were gig-riffed in radiological control program MLLER,M. J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/17 FESENBAUASTC, MELLOR,R.A. Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Co. 4pp. A1259 183-A1258 195
- 9712128544 Forwards transcript of 971027 meeting held at Heddem Killingsworth High School in decommissioning Wireldes used by both CYAP 3 NRC W/o and FARTILE,M S 97/12/03 FERGENBAUM,T.C., MELLOR,R. Connecticut Yankee Atomic Poyet Co. 4cp. A1424 112-A1424 115
- 9712120354 Provides description of redological work activities to be conducted IAW provisions of DAL 1-97-007 as suppliernantial by NRC on 971117
  MELLOR,R.A. Connectious Yardels Abreic Power Co. 97/12/05 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Best) 3gp. A1447 350-A1447 350

#### DOCKET 80-219 OYSTER CREEK MUCLEAR POWER PLANT

- F. Becurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane
- 9712660164 Fam 0 to Scandaro 47, "GPU Nacidar Cyatta Creek Nuclear Generating Stateon Emergency Proparacionese (NRC/FEMA Evaluated) 1997 Sentrual Exercise Pages 49 & 59 of incoreing submitted water not included " General Public Ubities Corp. 97/10/21 300pp A1411 001-A1412 172
- 8712248069 Forwards availabled amangency proparatiness sources for map rept 50-219/97-08 on 971020-24 Exercise weakness resulted from madequate barrows of off-site notification function from emergency control center No violations cited MCCES, M.C. Report 1 (Prot 820201). 87712/04. RCCHE,M.B. General Public Unities Corp. 2pp. A1530 195-A1560 209.
- -9712299072 Insp rept 50-219/97-08 on 971020-24 No violations noted. Major areas inspected chaste emergency plan.
   Region 1 (Prote 82221) 97712/04 13pp A1550 197-A1550 209

#### P. Operating Rosmes stage decoments & correspondence

87#2030167 Forwerds amand 183 to locate DPR-18 & SE Amend extends startuments from surgificance for condenser low vacuum/high timps mean streamline tunnel/recirculation flow & resolution populate leakage EATOMAR 9 07/11/28 ROCHEM 6 General Public Ublace Corp. 2pp. A1298 147-A1298 185

- →II7 12828 185 Amend (39 to beanse DPR-(8 extending instrumentation junyalitances for condenser few wecasinufright lemp main eleamania dirinet, recipilation flow & resider coolent leakage ZWOUNSKI, J.A. 97/11/26 Rpp. A1298 150-A1298 158
- -6732039169 Safety multistion supporting amount 193 to howays DPR-16 \* 97/11/28 7pp A1298 159-A1298 165
- 9712170079 Responds to 971029 ftr & efficient from S Levin which requested that "Reduction Identification Key" (submitted w/Response to Request for Info) be withheld from public Determined into proprieting & will be writifield as requested HERE, OV Respon 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 ROCHE,M S General Public Uniting Corp. 2pp A1465.354-A1465.555
- 9712719022 Interms of extent to employment emproved corrective schon sys,common to Oystor Check & TAR-1,by 960401 re concerns related to design basis series Attachment 1 provides aptacled to design basis SPOUSFITON, 7 G General Public Utilities Corp 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 5pp A1459 211-A1459 215
- 971213522 Accepts 971001 supplemental update of integrated schedule for Oyster Creek Nactor Generating Station EATOM,R B 97/12/06 ROCHEM B General Public Utation Corp. 2pp. A1424-001-A1424-002
- 6712160172 Forwards FAI: re-plant IPEE 951229 submittal Requests 60-day response to end request EATCH,R 6 97/12/10 ROCHE,M B General Public Utilities Corp. 5pp. A1471 348-A1471 352
- 9712178294 Forwards environ assessment & lending of no eignificant improvine application for amendated 971010 Proposed amend would remake plant operating legiture & TSs to reflect registered trade name of GPU Nuclear SMITH,CW 97/12/12 POCHEJMB General Public Unities Cosp. 3pp. A1476 164-A1476 160
- -9712170248 Enveron assertament & finding of no agridicant impact re resurence of energid to increase DPR-16 Proposed action would revise plant operating icones & TSe to reflect registered trade name of "GPU Nucleor" EATONIR B 9712/12 4pp A1476 157-A1476 160
- 9712306485 Rev 1 to TS ohange request 253 for loanse DPR-18,reflexting change in India name of owner & operator of Cyster Creek Nacional Generaling Station ROCHE,M 8 General Public Ubites Corp. 87/12/23 Document Control Brench (Document Control Ded). Spp. 41842 340-41842 351
- -9712380406 Proposed Inch specs reflecting change in table name of owner & operator of Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station

  \* General Public Utilises Corp. 97/12/23 7pp. A1642 345-A1642 361

#### C. Inspection reports. IE Buildités & correspondence

- 9716068322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 93-16 to elli holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor inclesses who have permishently detend operations to NRC imap manual section on resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1476-090-A1475-110.
- 8718298080 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throftle Values in ECCS Resulting From Centralism-Induced Eroteon Dering LCCA." RDE\_IW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1259-13
- \$71118627 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiotogical Consequences of Main Steem Line Brank Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Based Recar Ciritora." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consci
- 8712910871 Advants of planned into effort resulting from licensist PRP reviews Octale of map plan at plant for need 6 months enc! ESELGROTH,PW Region 1 (Ped 820201) 87/11/20 ROCHE,M.B. General Public United Corp. 3pp. A1268 253-A1258 265
- 873119823 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lecensee TS Interpretations " ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Syp. A1415.067-A1415.075
- 9711190197 NRIC Info Notice 97-061, "Detecencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Bys."

  ROE,J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 078-A1475 089
- 9711258214 NRC Into Notes 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Ackleton Due to Control Flash"

  ROE\_I 97/11/28 Conscituted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568.202-A1568.210
- \$712126465 Forwards response to violations ricted in into rept 50-219/97-07 Corrective automa verification heater repeated & temp switch tested PCCHEAR General Public Utilities Corp 97/12/04 Document Control Description Corp. A1467 259-A1467 269
- 971224009 Forwards evaluated emergency properations: exercise for insp. rept 60-219/97-08 on 971020-24 Exercise westeress resulted from exadequate turnover of offsite notification function from enterprising control center No westeress cated MODES,AC Flagon 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 ROCHEM 8 General Public Utilities Corp. 2pp. A1660 195-A1660 209
- -9712340872 Inop rept 50-219/87-08 on 971020-24 Ho weistons noted Major areas inspected create emergency plan
  \* Region 1 (Post 620201) \$77/12/04 13pp A1560 197-A1550 209
- 6712882276 NRC Inito Notice 87-063, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Bys Inventory Control During Shatslown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Ediston Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1569-226

- 8712198085 Submits result of generic concerns identified in NRC trito Notice 95-007 reation acram intertion times caused by pilot valve Wilde Internatis RDCHE,M 81 General Public Utilities Corp. 87/12/09 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Detid) 1p. A1573 360-A1573 360
- 9712296065 Forwards was rept 60-218/97-09 on 971006-1116 & nonce of wolstons 656LGRCTR:P W Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/12/09 ROCHEM B General Public Unides Corp 3pp A1676 127-A1676 188
- -6712250606 Notice of violation from map on 971006-(116 Violations, noted STA conducted heat believes catculation & did not follow procedure (001 6,74v 16, "Core Heat Ballance & FW Flow Calculation Power Range " STA used unwalled computer " Region 1 (Fost 820201) 97/12/09 3gp A1576 130-A1576 139
- -071220000 isop rept 50-219/97-09 on 971006-1116 Vinistions noted Mayor areas respected operators, engineering mem 8, plant support 1 Region 1 (Rost 820201) 97/12/09 37pp A1578 133-A1576 109
- \$712846017 Suppl 1 to NRC into hosce 95-049, "Seeming Adequately of Thermo-Lag Paints" ROE\_LW 87/12/10 Consolidated Science Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568-194-A1568-201
- \$712999140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Plying as Result of Flow-Accelerated Compoun" ROEJ W 1277/2/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- 9712230366 Responds to MRC 971117 ftr re-wolations noted in map rept 50-219/97-06 on 970330 Compone actions informed vendor of compatibility concern & was request at to expedite investigation & corrective action processes RCCHE/MB General Public Utilities Corp 97/12/17 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Dedit) 11pp A1642 179-A1642 189

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 1712203103 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Oyster Creek Nuclear Station W/ 871216 for 63AN,D M., ROCHE,M B. General Public Uniffice Corp. 97/11/30 Spp. A1659 190-A1659 192
- S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712020169 LEN 97-014-00 on 971021,discovered that suppression pool bypass leak path restled during purging 8 vinting of primary contaminant Caused by Inadequate procedure remain Planetad operating procedures to purge 8 vent valves W/971119 for SARBIERI, R. ROCKE,M.B. General Public Utilities Corp. 97/11/19 5pp. A1329 125-A1320 130
- 6712026163 LER 97-013-00 on 971020, determined that reactor bitig ventilation duct work may not meet assume design bases. Caused by conflict within design bases. Completed seemic ventilation walkdowns W/F71119 for M/RANDAR, ROCHEJ B. General Public Unifies Corp. 97/11/19. Spp. A1320.198-A1320.200.

#### DOCKET SH-229 NINE MILE POINT MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

#### P. Recurity, medical, emergency & fire projection plans.

- 9712040911 Forwards rev 3 to EPIP-EPP-06, "Implant Emergency Surveys." & rinr 4 to EPIP-EPP-07, "Downward Redictiogast Monitoring."
  TERRY,C D. Nagara Mohanik Power Corp. 97/11/24. Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask). 1p. A1350 173-A1350 194
- -4712446014 Reward EPPh including ray 3 to EPIP-EPP-08, "Implant Emergency Surveys" & rev 4 to EPIP-EPP-07, "Downsord Redological Montening" ABSOTT, 8 DAHLBERG, K.A. Negara Michawić Power Corp. 97/10/20 21pp A1360 174 A1350 194
- 8712238308 Revised EPPPs, including row 8 to EPNP-EPP-01, row 1 to EPNP EPP-05, row 12 to EPNP-EPP-02 & row 3 to EPP-EPP-25 W/971216 ftr TERRY, C.D. Magara Mohawk Power Corp. 97/12/16 118pp. A1569 001 A1569 116

#### P. Operating Source steen documents & correspondence

- \$713038827 Informs of delay in submittel of add test of core shroud bost samples from 971130 to 960130 CORMAY\_LT Negara Michanek Power Corp. 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dayle) 2pp. A1316 S20-A1319 321
- 8718030854 Third partial response to FCNA request for documents. Forwards documents, lighted in App. If Documents, available in PDR App. If documents partially withheld App.3 documents completely withheld first FDNA Elempson 55 PANCELLER A Division of Freedom of Internation & PANCELOR Services Foel 940714). 97/12/01 WILLIAMS,O'G JRA Associates Spp. A1907.014-A1907.033
- --87 12898079 Flasponds to 900313 mamo requesting NPRI tectation assistance to determine adequacy of NMPC revised design calcutations for reactor field & automobility pressure relief (or "blowout") panels Partiefly well-field BOGGR 8 E 97/12/01 HEHL,CW Region 1 (Post 820201) 11pp A1307 023-A1307 033
- 9712190207 Fourth & final response to FOIA request for documents. Records in App K sheedy exadable or PDR & App L records being made eventable in PDR & and PDWELLRA Direction of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fool 940714), 97/12/12 WILLMARS.O.G. JRA Associates 3pp. A1525-026-A1526-059
- -9712199311 Forwards SE eccepting subj paresis as modified 8 supported by decision organization analysis results. BAGCHUG. 97/01/02 SERNOW,HIN to A1536 040-A1526 040

- -9712199215 Forwards SE re reactor 5 lustime building blow-out panels WESSMARLR H 87/01/03 BAJINA,S 2pp A1526/044-A1526/045
- -9712340191 Safety evaluation supporting reactation of hims falls Point reactor/limiting building pressure retail panel outside design basis issue = 97/01/02 Spp. A1529 041-A1526 049
- -8712346196 Selety evaluation copporting Nine Mile Point Unit 1 reactor & farbine building blowcup parels.

   87/01/03 16pp A1526-046-A1526-059

#### Q. Impection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710090302 Rev 1 to ARC Gt. 91-18 to all holders of Ota for MP & NPRs, including power nector scenases who have partialised operations is NRC erap manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, IAO Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- \$710200000 NRC Anto Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Coverton-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113
- #7(212028) EN-97 102 on 971105, notice of proposed imposition of only penalty in amount of \$50,000 issued to because Action based on Severity Level III problem involving feature to meet requirements of Maint Rule, 10CFRS0 65 SATORIUS, M. LIESERMAN, I. Otc. of Enforcement (Post 870413) 97/10/31 1p A1459 310-A1459 310
- PF14180627 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incompating in Assessment of Radiological Contequences of Main Steam Line Glask Associated w/Implementation of SS Tube Voltage-Seed Reper Creers " RDEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1469-063
- #71202#056 Responds to NRC #71024 lib re-volletions noted in map might 50-220/97-80 & 50-410/97-80 Corrective actions\_eventue deviation/event regits (DER) was depositioned\_closed or extended & mgl reinforced requirements of DER settons \$YLVAI, & R. https://www.bow.correctioned.com/rollers/ Sylvai, & R. https://www.correctioned.com/rollers/ Sylvai, & R. https://www.bow.correctioned.com/rollers/ Sylvai, & R. https://www.bow.correctioned.com/rollers/
- 97/1109029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lucensee TS Interpretations " ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067 A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Delicancies in Fellum Mades & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Correctedated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.086
- 9712050109 Responds to NRC Sullichn 98-003, "Potential Plugging of ECC Supton Stratetrs by Delant in B4FFs." Current commitment to sustail new strategy and of returning outsign 18.st planned. CONNAV, J.T. Registral Moharic Power Corp. 67/11/28 Decument Control Branch (Occument Control Desk). 3pp. A1323 165-A1323 167.
- 9711878244 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Riesh" 97/11/29 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1668.202-A1668.210
- 9712898084 Forwards map mipts 50-220/97-07 & 50-410/67-07 on 970810- 1004 & notes of wolsten re lasters to conduct two separate TS required servalishos leggs HBPs, CW Region 1 (Post 820801) 97/11/28 SYLMA,R Magaza Michaek Power Corp App A123M 078-A1339 123
- ••9713080806 Notice of verifition from Intip on 970810-1004 Verifition noted at of 970813-aght hydrogen recombinate syst restruments had not been calibrated since in tall operation of print in Jul 1987.
   Region 1 (Post 850201) 97711/26 app. A1334 082-A1334 083
- -9712000913 (nep repts 50-220/97-07 & 50-410/97-07 on 970810-1004 Vicintoria noted Major areas inspected opertions, mainti, originating & plant support DOERFLEIN, LT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 40pp A1334 084-A1334 129
- 9712030954 There parties response to FOIA request for documents. Forwards documents taked in App H Documents evaluate in FDR App I documents partielly withheld App J documents completely withheld for FOIA Exemption 1. Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/01 WILLIAMS, O.G. JRA Associates Spp A1307.014-A1307.033
- -6712630063 Ciacumae response to Nine Mile Point on blow out panels.
  LIEBERMAN, J. Olic of Enforcement (Poet 670413): 97/08/24 THADANILA. Olic of the
  Esseutive Director for Operations. tp. A1307 021-A1307 021
- \*\*#T12830069 Requests concurrence on 970707 ft; by 970714 Partially withhold SURMAERS,B. Olio of Estimation of Post 970413) 97/07/07 HER.C. Region 1 (Post 820201) ROSS,D. Office for Areinges 8 Evaluation of Operational Date, Oractor ZNAMERSAAN,R. 1p. A1907 022-A1907 022
- 9712160927 Responds to NRC 971105 ftr re-violations & proposed imposition of civil persetty noted in map repl \$0-220/96-12 on 971205 Corrective actions RMPC liquily re-evaluated NMP1 sys for applicability of maintrule. SYLVIA.8 R. Negera Moteraty Power Corp. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) top: A1451 122-A1461 128
- 9712150336 Responds to NRC in re-violations noted in map repts 50-220/87-09-3-50-410/97-09-Corrective actions Nuclear Engineering Procedure NEP-DES-25 was neviged SYLVIA,B R Negara Mohewi Power Corp 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beald, 6pp. A1487 286-A1487 286
- 9712809274 NRC Into Noboe 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Contant Sys Inventory Control Dunny Shutdown" ROEJIW 8712/05 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1566.205.

- 971287928 Requests that response to A Thedan's to be delayed until meeting scheduled for 980113 to chacuse assure efter position was documented, a high TERRY,C D. Niagers. Moherek. Power Corp. 97/12/05. Document Control Entench (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1935.282-A1535.283
- 9712299091 Notification of agriduant iscenses meeting 37-123 w/util on 971219 to discuss apparent vactations identified in map reptils 50-20047-07 & ED-410/97-07 to reduced wheth & furnipor of graduative metil programs
  DOERFLEIM.LT Ragion 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp. A1578-091-A1578-093
- 8712909017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 65-049, "Sessinc Adequacy of Thermo-Lag-Panels" ROEJW 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A156s 184-A1666 201
- 9712898140 NRC Into Notice 97-984, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Poung as Re-uik of Flow-Accelerated Correction." ROBJ W 97/12/11 Control details Education Co. of Mark York, Inc. 12pg. A1590-189-A1590-180.
- 9712248586 Discusses investigation by NRC Region Limitated on 960513, re from Mile Pomi Purpose was to determine who altered PFD computer code Forwards symposes of DI rept 1-98-0-15
  HEPA, CW Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 SYLVIA,B R Magain Mohenk Power Corp. 7pp. A1553 052 A1563 058

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712298984 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for NMP Number Station, Unit 1 W/ 971215 ht COLEMAN, D.E., ASBOTT, R.B. Magara, Mohavek, Power Corp. 97/11/30 5pp. A1800 250-A1800 234

#### V. Operator Exeminations

9712198047 Informs of decision not to permit administration of initial licensed operator exams at Unit 1 currently scheduled for wk of 971215 Whiten exam continue technical inaccuracion, explanated distractions & multiple correct answers WIGGRSUIT Report 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/02 SYLVIAE R Nagara Michael Power Corp Spp A1483 128 A1489 180

# COCKET 50-323 UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUGETTS, LOWELL RESEARCH REACTOR

#### Q. Inspection reports, NE Balletine & correspondence

- 9711160225 Forwards initial group map! 50-223/DL-67-01 administract during week of 970929 Facility communits w/NRC resolution & custo & enswer key also end WESS,S.H. 67/11/10 KESELG Measuchmeths, Line of, Lowell, AA (to merly Lowell, Univ. of) 2pp. A1950-042-A1850-078
- -8712818119 NRC Operator Liperating Exten Rept 60-223/OL-97-01 (including completed 8 graded tests) for tests adjunctioned on 970929-1001 DCYLEF 97/10/16 34pp A1380 048-A1380 078

#### V. Operator Examinations

- 9711190238 Forwards whitel eater rept 50-223/OL-67-01 administrated during week of 970029 Facility comments w//NRC recolution & sours & answer key also end WESS, 9 H 97/11/10 KGGELQ Nessechusetts, Univ. of, Lowell MA (formerly Lowell, Univ. of, Dpp. A1250-042-A1350-078
- -8712119116 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Rept 50-223/GL-97-01 (including completed & graded tests) for tests administered on 970929-1001 OCYLE,P 97/10/16 34pp A1350 045-A1350 078
- 9713040228 Decurses; event-periodic for administration of operation learning exame at three of MA reactor scheduled for week of 360125 in order to meet admidule, Aurwahmets falsed in each 1 at least 60 days prior to exam date. RSAACPJ 97/11/24 KEGELG Massachusetts, Univ. cf, Lowell, 184 (formerly Lowell, Univ. of, 10pp A1270.265-A1270.274
- 6712310317 Forwards certificates to fetted hoursed individuals at Univ of Messach setts.
   Lowell receipt Newly Incersed individuals include JM. Giordano, SRO & AL. Stovers, RO. P. W. 97/12/11 KEGELG Missachusetts, Univ. of, Lowell, MA. (Kinnsirly Lowell, Univ. of, 1p. A1696 107-A1696 107.

#### DOCKET 50-227 ORESDEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2

#### F. Swowity, recition, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712300352 Reters to info provided to NRC by CECO that N Houges allegedly fetafied requirily record on 970125 Concludes that N Houges committed vigitation of NRC rules prohibiting deliberate inscendant Provides opportunity for response BEACH,ALE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/10/24 HOUGAS,N Affinition Not Assigned 5pp A1588 093-A1586 087
- \$713840131 Forwards was repts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971026-31 No wolstone noted Overall practices for exam security adequate GPOSE\_JA Region 3 (fost \$20201) 97/11/25 PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Edeon Co 2pp A1307-001-A1507-010
- -8712046140 hap repts 50-010/97-25,50 237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971031 No waletone noted Major erece inspected procedures, policies for maintaining district because during development & administration of somed bonned operator requisitionable LEACHUM Region 3 (Post 822201) 97/11/26 (pg: A1807-003-A1807-010)

- 9712090299 Forwards detailed response to items pertaining to locame operator exam security per NRC request did 971110 SAGERD A Commonwealth Edecor Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date) 7;pp A1358.249.A1258.254
- 971209295 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & re-ward table of contents, titl 671204 " Commonwealth Edwari Co. 67/12/01 12pp: A1376 331-A1376 342
- 9712199021 Reveald EPIPsunduding revised CEPIP-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TOC,ray 14 to CEPIP-3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Teem Admitted" & ray 9 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Offsite Parsonnel & Vehicle Contamination Monitoring "Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/12 18pp A1580-181-A1580-208
- 9712240049 Revised CEPPPs, including CEPIP table of contents, rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activates" & sev. 8 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Official Personnel & Valencia Contamination Monitoring at Relocation Cits for Neclear "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97712/15 18pp. A1627-185-A1627-182
- 9712390447 Forwards map rapid 50-237/97-23 & 50-249/97-23 on 971027-30 No wolst-tions noted irrsp consisted of selective examination of procedures & representative records, interview w/personnel & observation of activities in progress GROVE, J.A. Regen 3 (Post \$20201). 97/12/18 PERRY J.S. Commonwealth Educa-Co. 3pp. A1583 149-A1663 161
- 9712840 (46 Rev 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change summery Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/18 178pp A1643-001-A1643-224
- 8719219064 Ask recept of itr detail 971002,which transmitted phanges identified as Rev S6 to Dresdon Nuclear Station Security Plantsulamped under provisions of 1007936 54(p) Changes do not decrease overall effectiveness of plan CREEUJR Region 3 Frost 820201) 87/12/19 JCHNSCNJ, Commonwealth Edition Co 2pp A1844 550-A1844 351

#### H. General correspondence

- 971239235 Requests that all future NRC correspondence anyolving issued nuclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE All correspondence should be courtely dopard to adaptive list.

  WALLACEM J Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Dopument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1562 346-A1562 348
- K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a
- 9712090027 Receives 971119 for transmitting Rev 2a of Dresden updated FSAR, to ensure proper distribution Rev 2a is ressuurce of several pages correcting word processing a publication errors WAppdate existences & tell of effective pages PERRy\_3 Constitutionersettin 2dmon Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 37pp A1383 092-A1383 152
- -9712060030 Rev 2s to updated FSAR for Dresden Huster Power Station Units 1 & 2 \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/02, 24pp. A1383 129-A1383 152

#### P. Operating Resnes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712260261 Forwards amentated version of 10CFRS0 54(f) response it copy of scoress of the Case that it used to thick things JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edean Co. 97/06/04 KROPP,W., DICK,G., CAPRA,B. 22pp A1626.001-A1625.104
- 9712040041 Advance that info submitted 970930 ontitled, "Comitid Audit Rept for Special Audit of GE Nuclear Energy San Jose, California died 970916," will be withhold from public dieddosure.per 10CF 182 790 Commonwealth Edison Co. Spp. A1307 351-37473 JF 97717/07 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edison Co. Spp. A1307 351-
- 9712010019 Confirms plans to conduct routine rigit meeting on 971204 at Region III Ofc in Lefe, II. to discuss engineering self-assessment efforts GRICSE\_JA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 HOSMER\_JB Commonwealth Edition 00 dpp A1259 165-A1259 159
- 87-120/180-17 fotoms NRC that require of bydrogen uptake measurements on GE lead lest steembles have not been received from EPRI Results are expected during first quantum of 1988. PERRIY.J.S. Commonwealth Sciego. Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Braich (Docu-PERRY J.S. Convitorweight Edition Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Brauch (Document Control Dedu). 1p. A1297 327-A1297 327
- 9713960194 Informs that plant has completed document exerch of empirical processing evaluations & other applicable documents back to original conduct introduce to rotate concern Rept decisions present rest condition of torus shall, end PERRY J. 9. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/12/01 Document Controt Branch (Document Controt Branch (Document Controt Branch (Document Controt Dock) 3pp. A1323 094-A1323 098
- 712170361 Informs of realisature to utiliz program for maintaining sustained improve-ment in selfound 10CFR50,App J.MSIV local leak rate tests. PERRY\_JS\_Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deak). 2pp. A1565.249-A1565.250
- 9712280039 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents lighted in App A Occuments will be available in PDR.

  POWELL, R.A. Durson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fost 940714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON, IM Commonwealth Edward Co. 2pp. A1833-001-A1833-224
- -0712220833 FOIA request for documents no current. "Plant liables" & "Plant liables" | | JOHNSON | M. Commonwellift Edwon Co. 97/11/11 | POWELLIFIA Dimeson of Preson of Preson information & Publications Services (890208-040714) | 19 A1535-003-A1535-003

- -6712228077 "Plant Issuan Melinc."

  " Division of Presiden of Information & Publications Services (Post 840714) 97/12/
  09 200pp A1533 004-A1533 224
- 9712240127 Forwards review? Sesses for TS Section 9/4 9 which includes correction of potentially incleading ride concentring function of the sources during lines of so power PERRY, IS Content function Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Stands (Docu-ment Control Dest) 2pp. A1626-959-A1626-062
- -9712240133 Revised TS pages including correction of potentially misheding into concurring function of do soutchs during force of A/C power " Commonwealth Edeon Co. 67/12/17, 2pp. A1628-061-A1628-062.
- 9712390314 Confirms discussion to have 960114 meeting in Region III off Purpose of meeting to decase life performance in actions stiff has taken in response to 970127 to easily performance at lactifies. GRANTGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 ICNGSLEY.O Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1586-018 A1586-019

#### Q. Impection reports, IE Balletins & cerrespondence

- 9710000222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, encluding power reactor beareness who have permanently cossed operations re NRC map crental section on resolution of degraded & noncontinuing conditions. ROEL W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-170
- 97123601932 Refers to info provided to NRC by CECO that N Houges altegadly faterflad security record on 970125 Concludes that N Houges committed violation of NRC nites prohibiting deliberate metonitant Provides opportunity for response SEACHAG Region 9 (Post 820201) 97/10/24 MOUGAS,N Afficiation Not Assigned Spp. A1588 683-A1589 697.
- 9710290000 NRC laio Notice 87-076, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-hiducad Election Duning LOCA" ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256-102-
- 9711190027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incommittency in Americanist of Plade-logical Contemperatures of Mein Steller Little Break Associated w/implementation of SG Table Vollage-Based Repair Criticis " RDE\_LW" 97711/20 Correctifuled Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1466-083
- 9711180029 NRC Into Holice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." RCE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415 067-A1415 075
- 9712010899 Forwards whitel operator licensing exam repts 50-237/97-9040L 4, 50-249/ 97-9040L on 970728-0809 & NOV Molimon consists of letters to follow station procedures for addressing retired plant equipment & was corrected 0Fk09E\_JA Region 3 (Foot 820201) 97/11/21 PERRY,J 3 Commonwealth Edwon Co 3pp At274-001-At274 273
- -9712010(12 Notice of violation from NRC validation of initial operator license examinated daming without 870714 Violation noted in Feb 1895.2/S DG sys engineer lated to correctly excelle steep of DAP 21-706 during intersect of PF-273-3941-882A. Region 3 [Post 820201) 97711/21 2pp A1274-004-A1274-005.
- -9712010128 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Repla 62-237/97-30404. 8 50-249/97-30404. (including completed & graded tests) for tests administered on 970728-0908 Exten results all seven epotories passed all portions of respective exams: \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 288pp A1274-008-41274-273
- 8711108167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of Maw York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-075. A1475-098
- 971363939 Act recept of 970725 fr informing MRC of steps taken to correct including noted in imap repts 50-237/97-07 & 50-246/97-07 issued on 970645 Connective include will be examined during februs inspections. RIVALIM, Region 9 (Post 620201) 97711/26 PERRYUS Commonwealth Edward Co. 2pp. A1302 348-A1302 349
- F712/BRIZZES Ack recept of 970728 for informing NRC of steps taken to comed wellenne noted in map repts 50-010/97-09, 50-237/97-09 & 50-246/97-09 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERRY, J S Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1302 350-A1302 351
- 8743846191 Forwards insp. repts 50-010/97-25,50-297/97-25 & \$0-249/97-25 on 971026-31 No vetabone noted Oversit, practices for easin security adequate (SPOBELJA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PERRY J S Commonwealth Edition Co. 2pp. A1907-001-A1907-010
- -8712846146 fmp: rapts 50-010/97-28,50-2:17/97-25 & 60-249/87-25 on 971031 No violations noted Major stroke stagested procedures, policies for mentilating susan security during development & administration of entural bossess operator requalification LEACH,M Plagon S (Post 920201) 97/11/26 Spp. A1907-003-A1307-010
- 9712040092 Presponsis to NRC 971030 for re-volutions noted in map repin 56-010/97-20,50-237/97-20 & 50-249/97-20 Corrective schools, walked down all eastern sample periods a expect 75% of other semple points to verify plant configuration PERRY, JS. Commonweight Edison Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dock) 7pp A1383-965-A1383-981
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Insolverient Control Room Halion Actuation Due to Carecta Rath" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Educin Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1668.292-

## 14 DOCKETED ITEMS

- \$712050194 Informs that plant has completed document search of map repla, engineering evaluations & other applicable documents back to original constuning supposes to noted concern Rapit decivering present mail condition of lows shottened PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Edecon Co. 97/12/01 Deciment Control Branch (Document Control Braid) 3pp. 41523 084-41323 086
- \$78200068 Provides summary of plant performance during peak as: months Plant performance impacted to meet five of seven 1997 largets for indicators PERRY.JS Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 BEACH,A.B. Ragion 3 (Post 820201) Spp. A1383-043-A1389-051
- 9712898231 Ack receipt of 971121 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted on step septs 50-010/97-13, 50-237/97-13 & 50-248/97-13 Corrective actions streamed 5 will be assimited during failure step RNCM Region 3 (Post 800201) 97/12/02 PERRY, J S. Corrective Edison Co 2pp A1318 360-A1318 361
- \$712380867 Forwards inep repts 50-010/97-19,50-237/97-19 \$ 50-249/97-19 on \$70828-1016 & NOV Three procedures tacked sufficient detail to ensure that activities were properly performed GRANT, GE. Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/12/04 PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1452 015-A1452 050
- -0.712150008 Notice of vagation from map on 970825-1016 Vigitations noted in: of 970825 licenses felted to maintain operating surveillance protection DCS 9800-01 surfaces/lify to operate EDC by not protecting adequate protecting guidence:

  Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/14 3pp A1462-018-A1462-03
- --9712160958 Insp. repts 50-010/97-19.50-227/97-19 8, 50-249/97-19 on 970628-1016 Violations insted Major stress inspected operations, mentaling continuous and plant support.
   Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/12/04 30pp A1452 021-A1452 060
- 9713030278 NRC Info Notice 87-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Duming Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Correctedated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1595-211-A1595-226
- 971269028 Summary of 971113 meeting w/Commonweith Edeon Co to discuss hydrodynamic load methodology of ECCS suoton strainer replacement project for Dresdan 5 Ched cross in response to MTC Building 90-005 that of ettendees and PULSIFER, A M 97/12/09 30pp A1626 697-A1626 119
- 571289617 Suppl 1 to NRC info Notos 95-049, "Sesumo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels." RCEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1569 194-A1565 201
- 9713080140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Prong as Result of Flow Accelerated Correspon"

  ROE\_JW 97/12/11 Consciudated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1990-189-A1990-180
- 9712220103 Ack recept of 971126 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct welstons noted in step repts 50:010/97-20, 50:237/97-20 a 50:246/97-20 on 971020 GROBEJ A Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 PERRY,JS Commonwealth Edecor Co 2pp A1525 272-A1525 280
- 9712340447 Forwards map reper 50-237/97-23 & 60-249/97-23 on 971027-30 feb yieldtions noted lines consisted of selective examination of procedures & representative records, interview w/personnel & absentation of activities in programs GROVEJA Region 3 (Prot 8202011) 97/12/16 PERRY, JS Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1583 148-A1583 161
- -9712908464 Insp. repts 60-237/97-23 & 50-249/97-23 on 971027-90 No violations noted Major streets inspected quietly of EP programment audits & revent-interventes of regionation & EP training & qualifications activities CREED./ R Region 3 (Post 829201) 97/12/15 10pp A1663 152-A1563 161
- 9712380112 Forwards map repts 50-010/97-24,50-237/97-24 & 50-249/97-24 on 971016-1122 & notice of violation GRANTI,GE Region 3 (Post 520201) 97/12/19 PERRY,JS Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1584-031-A1664-064
- --9712390122 Notice of wolation from map on 671016-1122 Violation noted between 971027 & 971025.both standby liquid control subsystems were inoperable & plant was not brought to at least first shuldown condition. Program 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/19 1p A1534-039-A1564-039.

# R. Periodio operating reports & related correspondence

9712170479 Monthly quantiting rapits for filov 1997 for Dreaden Muclair Power Station W/971206 for ABRELL, 6.4, PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/90, 11pp. A1572 (145-A1572 055)

### V. Operator Examinations

- 9742919083 Forwards initial operator intercepting exam repts 60-237/97-3040L & 50-249/ 97-3040L on 970728-0806 & NOV Violetion consists of failure to follow station procedures for addressing retired plant equipment & was corrected GROSEJ A. Region 3 (Post 820901) 97/11/21 PERBY, J.S. Commonwealth Edition Co. Sep. A1274 601-A1274 278
- -9712010112 Notice of violation from NRC validation of white operation totalise conducted during wit of 970714 Violation regist in Feb 1985,2/3 DG 696 engager failed to correctly execute stope of DAP 21 08 during reterrient of FI 2/3-0941-882A "Region 3 (Peal 820201) 97/11/21 2pp A1274-004-A1274-005

- -6712010128 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Repts 50-237/67-304OL & 50-249/97-304OL (including compileted & graded leate) for lests administered on "70728-0506 Exam results all seven applicants passed all portions of respective exams "Regen 3 [Post 820201] 97/11/21 26bpp A1274 006-41274 273
- 9712949131 Forwards resp repts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97-25 \$ 50-249/97-25 on 971029-31 No violations noted Overall, practices for every security adequate GROSE, J.A. Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/11/26 PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1307 001-A1307 010
- —#T12040148 Inap repts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 871031 No violations noted Major areas inspected procedures, policies for insurtaning during development & administration of annual learned operator raquistration of annual learned plants or raquistration of LEACH,M Region 3 (Post 820801) 87/11/28 Rep A1307-013-0109-0109
- 9712939296 Forwards detailed response to deans partitioning to homse operator examined with PRC request dot 971110
  SAGER\_DA Commissioned Edition Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detail) 7pp A1036 245-41358 254

#### DOCKET 60-248 OREGON STATE UNIV. RESEARCH REACTOR

#### P. Operating Resear stage documents & correspondence

- \$715849194 Application for amend to isoense R-108.updating TS w/current position tallos at their 8 correct grammer DODC.8 Cregon State Univ. Consalis, CR 27/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Doat) 3pp A1368.051-A1386.058
- -9712890119 Proposed Tech Specs 8 1 ns ediministrative controls \* Ovegon State Univ., Consulia, OR 97/11/25 Spp. A1388/054-A1386/058

# DOCKET 80-244 ROBERT BIMBET GMINA NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712010885 Forwards map rapt 50-244/97-10 on 970908-1013 No violations noted Twosystemetrs of west, configuration control for plant equipment that warrant right etteration roted becented operator requisitiosion program & EP program sets/stotop DOERFLENI, T 97/11/21 MECREDY, R C Rechester Gas & Bectho Corp 3pp 41274 300-41274 347
- --9712910367 Inap rept 80-244/97-10 pn 970908-1013 No wolations noted Alayor areas expected operations, noteding licensed special operator requilibration scoprational, engineering 8 plant support, including windspericy preparedness program DOERFLEIN, T 97/11/21 38pp A1274 312-A1274 347
- #712120283 Revised EPPPs, including ray 16 to EPIP 1-11, ray 4 to EPIP 1-12, ray 3 to EPIP 2-9, ray 13 to EPIP 2-12 is nev 12 to EPIP 5-1 W/671205 is POLIFIETT P 3 Rocheeler Gas is Electric Corp 97/12/06 VISSHIG, G S 88pp A1447 262-A1447 349

### F. Operating Bosons stage documents & correspondence

- \$712030307 Forwards SE accepting P/T & LTOP sys limits methodology & PTLF BAUWA S 97/11/29 MECREDY IR C Rechestor Gas & Electric Corp 6pp A1209 341-A1290 366
- -- 97 (20020) Safety evaluation accepting P/T & LTOP sys limits revinciology & PTLR 697/11/28 10pp A1299 347-A1293 356
- 9712176016 Forwards amend 70 to lecense CPR-16 & SE Amend revises administrative controls section 5-0 6 of Girms TSs to incorporate ref to methodology for determining pressure/temp & tow-temp overpressure protection limits. VISSING.G.S. 9712/09 MECREDY,R.C. Rochester Gas & Electric Corp. 4pp. A1476/019-A1476/098
- ~4712/78026 Amend 70 to bosned DP3~18,renting administrative controls section 5.6.6 of Gines TSe to incorporate of to methodology for determining pressure/temperature 8.00-temperature pressure protection in the Section 5.00 of the Section 5.00
- -9712176626 Safety evaluation supporting amend 70 to hostee DPR-18 \* 97/12/09 2pg A1475 027-A1478 028
- 6712300948 Forwards request for edd relo (+ shucture) aspects of SFP storage reckfield at plant YISSNG,G.S. 97/12/16 MECREDY,A.C. Rechester Gas & Electro Corp. 8pp. A1863-046-A1865-054
- 8712290916 Forwards rev 24 to "CAP for Station Operation," which incorporates field observe Symposis of changes included MECREDY.R.C. Rootester Gas. 8 Electric Corp. 97/12/17 VISSING.G.S. 6pp. A1604 234-A1634 208
- -9712298019 Rev 24 to "CAP for Stations Operation." Draft copy of program, end.
  \* Rochester Gas & Electric Corp. 97/12/17 189pp. A1634 240-A1634 338

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

8710968322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Ota for NP & NPRs, encluding power reactor increases who have permanently obsered operations in NPC impringuish section on resolution of degraded & nanconforming conditions ROELW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.080-A1475.110

- \$710308080 NPC finio Notice 97-975, "Degraded Throttle Vehree in ECCS Resulting From Cevitation-Induced Econom Duarry LCCA."
  RCELI W 87/10/30 Consolidated Econom Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1259-113
- 8711160027 NRC Into Notice 87-079, "Potential Incompetency in Assessment of Redictoral Connections of Main Steam Line Break Awaded w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Seed Repair Critice "
  ROE.J W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-064-A1468-063
- 8713190829 NRC Info Notice 97-980, "Licensee TS Interpretations"

  RCEJW 97/11/21 Conscidented Edward Co of New York Inc. 9pp. A1415.067

  A1416.075
- 9712010982 Advisor of planned into affort requiring from komess PRP reviews. Details of ence plant for next 6 repetite enail DOSRPLEM, IT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 MECREDY,R C Rechester Gas & Electric Corp. 4pp. A1274.298-A1274.904
- 9712818365 Forwards was rept set-244/97-10 on 970906-1013 No violations noted Two relations of week configuration control for plant equipment that warrant rept stension roted Leanest operator requirection program a EP program setsetationy OOERFLEIN, LT 97/11/21 MECREDY, R C Rochester Gee & Electric Corp 3pp A1274-309-A1274-347
- -- £1 (3018361 tosp repl 50-244/87-10 on 970606-1013 No violations noted. Major essae inspected operations, noteding increased operation of requestions of plant support, including emergency preparedness program, DOERFLEN, LT 97/11/21 38pp. A1274-312-A1274-347.
- 8711190187 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deforences in Figilian Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJW 97/11/24 Commonited Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1478 076-A1476 089
- 9712106286 Responds to MRC 970924 for re-violations noted in map right 50-244/97-201 for 970809-0815 Corrective actions,will review procedure S-9A to reliect current mitty's recommended mini filter & added check valves 753A,7538,758A & 7588 to IST programs MECREDY R C. Rochitester Gas & Electric Corp. 87/11/25. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deetly 12pp A1397 385-A1387 346.
- 9711259214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvisition Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Catheria Flash."

  RCE\_I 97/11/28 Consciidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Sup. A1568 202
  A1568 210
- 9712838274 NRC into Notice 97 083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROELJW 97/12/03 Correctedated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566-211-A1566-226
- 9712998017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Saturnic Adequacy of Thormo-Lag Panels." RCE\_JW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1585-194-A1565-201
- #712896140 NRC into Notice 97-684, "Rupture in Extraction Scient Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Company" RDE, J W 97/12/11 Conscidered Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- 87 (2240346 Ack recept of 971111 fit informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations includ in map right 50-244/97-06 assured on 970909 Evaluation will be exemined during failure interestion of lectrical programs DERFIEDNLT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 MECREDY,RC Recharge Gest Econo Corp. 2pp. A1563 062-A1563 066
- 9712310178 Ack recept of 970426 fit informing NRC of steps taken to comed including noted in map right 50-244/97-01 resued on 970325 Corrective extents will be intermed during future impectance.

  DOERSENIL 7 Region 1 (Post 920201) 97/12/12 MECREDY,R C Regionater Gas & Sector, Corp 3pp A1882 352-A1882 381

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170e24 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for RE Game Nuclear Power Plant W/ 971211 for WALDEN,J Y, WIDAY,J A. Routester Gas & Steatus Corp. 97/11/90 VISSING,G S 5pp. A1872 080-A1872 084

### 3. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

- 971899999 Forwards LER 97-004-00 re radiation monitor ataranjdes to higher than normal radioactive gas conservation results in CVI for RE Gross Nuclear Power Paint Commitments reads by util in LER attached with REPOYLED Recharge Gas & Electric Corp 97/11/24 VISSING,G S 1p A1382 998-A1382-901
- —8712838140 (JER 97-004-00 on 971029, radiation sporter atom were noted due to higher than notmal radioactive gas concentration resulted in CVI New Pk-12 Mann setpoint Wat resultance for dynamic or muching outgree MARTINUT Flockastes Gas & Electric Corp 97/11/24 Spp. A1362 097-A1362 101
- 9712080122 Portrands LER 97-055-00 is undetected unblocking of 51 actuation signal occurrence while at low pressure condition due to faulty balable which regulard in enablement safety injection polyables. Bacterio Corp. 97/12/01 VISSING.G.S. Ip A1334 212-A1334 219
- -9713898138 LER 97-055-00 on 971031, undetected unblocking of \$1 activition signal occurred at low pressure conditionation to faulty behabite which regulated in interventions of activition signal \$456,CT & CVP agents were reset.
  MARTIN,JT Rechester Gas & Electric Corp 97/12/01 7pp A1394213-A1384219

- 9712148274 LER 97-005-00 on 971103UNS suitable count rate function was emperable Caused by manisupreston of event sequence due to not verifying boson concentration 6 verification occurred event 12 h per RTS LOC action 392C33W/977203 ftr
  - 87 MARTINUT, MECREDY, R.C. Rochester Gas & Electric Corp. 97/12/03 V656WB, Q.S. 7pp A1421 311-A1421 317
- 9712808191 LER 97-007-00 on 971117/NF fow strips trip onturity for channel N-44 wast not placed in trapped condition Caused by technical stackequations in procedures intotemental EWR 4562 to resolve design deficiency W/971217 ft ST MARTINUIT, MECREDY,R.C. Pochester Gas & Electric Corp. 97/12/17 VISSRVG,GS 8pp A1621 157-A1621 164
- #71234#291 Part 21 repl to binding plunger of assembly shunt trip ool on 971114 Failed shunt trip call were replaced w/spare from stock arECREDY.R.C. Prohiester Ges & Electric Corp. 87/12/22 MRC No Detailed Affiliation General Spp. A1621 089-A1821 072

#### V. Operator Exeminations

- 8712018365 Forwards into rept 50-244/97-10 on 970606-1013 No veolations noted Two instances of week configuration control for plant against that wanters and attendor noted Lorensed operator requalification program & EP program satisfactory DOERFLEIMLT 97/11/21 MECREDY,R.C. Rochester Gem & Elected Corp. Spp. A1274-309-A1274-347
- -9712010367 http://rept.50.244/97.10 on 970908-1913 No violetions noted. Major areas implicited operations including borroad operation requalification program, mainly engineering. Eliphant support, including emergency preparativese program. DOERFLENALT 97/11/21. 360b. A1274.312-A1274.347.

#### DOCKET 80-248 MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 17712820190 Forwards envergency preparedness exercise inspiritely 50-245/97-61,50-336/97-81 & 60-423/97-61 on 970820-22 No websions noted Staff adequately demonstrated shifts to implement emergency plan. https://doi.org/10.1009/97.11/24 CARINS.N S Northessi Nuclear Energy Co 4pp A1295 233 A1295 274
- •9712030189 Insp repla 50-245/97-81,50-339/97-81 & 50-423/97-81 on 970820-22 No notations noted Major areas inspected licenses emergency response organization during beanss), full-participation exarcine MODES,MIC Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 38pp. A1295 237-A1285 274
- 1712160246 Revised Emergency Plan Operating Procedures/including rev 4 to EPOP 4425-fev 4 to EPOP 4430 \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/11/29 46pp A1467 157-A1467 204
- 9712080138 Notification of agenticant licenses meeting 97-124 w/ubit on 971222 or long of Prussa,PA to emergency preparadness enforcement conference OLPRU Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1324 061-A1324 069
- 9712090838 Rev 4 to EPOP 4424, "Manager of Rackological Contecturince Assessment" Procedure placed in "Do Not Use" Injuis. 8LOURT,) Northwest Nucleur Energy Co 97/12/01 2pp A1372 332-A1372 333
- 9712120363 Notification of significant licensine receiving 97-124 w/util on 971222 in King of PrestagiPA nit emergency preparedness enforcement confirmation

  DURRU 97/12/01 Spp. A1398.299 A1395.303
- 9712060652 Reused EPPs,including rov 3.Change 1 to MP 775.2, "Freque Stating" & rov 2,Change 1 to 775.2-1, "Freque Seal Evaluation Sheet "

  " Northead Nacion Grungy Co. 97/12/03, 9pp. A1979.288-A1979.295
- 1012170034 Forwards rev 10 to SP 7683, "Fire Pump Disset Engine Galtenes, Weekly Surveillance" & rev 11 to 7883-1, "Fire Pump Disset Engine Batteries, Weekly Surveil tance"
- Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 1p. A1634-323. A1634-339.
- ~4712970411 Rev 10 to SP 788 9, "Five Fursy Descri Engine Sentence, Weekly Surveil Lande" \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 Spp. A1534 324-A1634 331
- -0712170421 Rev 11 to SP 766 3-1, "Fire Pump Diesel Engine Batterios, Wookly Sur vellance" \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 2pp A1634 332-A1634.393
- -6712170664 Rev 4,change 1 to 5P 779.2, "Main Turbino Ent Protection Sys Surveiltence." \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 2pp. A1532 197-A1532 108
- -9712176466 Rev 8 to SP 786 8, "Fire Pump Deast Engine 18 Month Survillance." Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12 Spp. A1532 109-A1532 113
- -8742178472 Rev 1 to MP 790 45, "Witration Monitoring/Predictive Marti Program "Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/11 tp A1532 115-A1532 115
- -8712376476 Rev Suhange 3 to MP 785 1, "Pre-Outage Checkliet."
  \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 2pp A1532 116-A1532 116

- 9712220129 Pay 5 to EPOP 4424, "Menager of Redelogical Consequence Assass-
- (ment," \* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 18pp. A1582 109 A1582 126
- 9F12S10286 Submits revised commitment \$16865-01 to full complaince wirequirements of App R Jihrough completion of rearestyses, upgrades or design changes before startup for cycle 16 Commitment will not be completed as scheduled MCEUWARLJ P Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/13 Document Control Biginch (Occurrent Control Ceek). 2pp. A1643:367-A1643:358.

#### H. Constal companies defice

- 87:8019827 Northes NRC of certain charges in organization of NNECO Commitments hated Losinges will also transmit to NRC nevered definitions lest identifying requested recipients of 79°C correspondence in near fature KENYON, D. Northeast Nacional Engage Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 2pp. A1297-171-A1297-172
- 871206696 Act recited of correspondence to Cherman Jackson re Mittelane Nuclear Power Station Correspondence forwarded to MRC staff for appropriate action JULIANS L. Ducksoning & Services Branch 97/12/04 BEDELLO Affiliation Not Ac-agned 2pp A1319 145-A1319 147
- 9712170002 Provides up-to-date addresses à distribution lets for NRC comreponsitation to able based on recent mgt changes. Distribution let for each of Militione unity at-BOWLING,M.C. Northeast Nuclear Gnergy Co. 97/12/95 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 13pp A1477 052-A1477 064
- 9712100029 Ach receipt of correspondence to Chemitan Jackson re Louisians Energy Sirch techny Correspondence Invented to MRC staff for appropriate accomputing 3 Services Branch 87/12/08 KOBASE,S Affiliation Not Assemble 2pp A1988 341-A1388 342

#### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712160643 Forwards hav 10 to MP 7012, "RV Helet Stud Terraching" new 9 to MP 7021, "WV Steen Dryor & Mosture Separator Removal & Replacement," "Do Not Use" & new 6 to MP 7262, "Welcohox Vecuum Primag Pump Repea (Nach Model Ct.
  - Northasez Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals). 1p. A1396-957-A1368-390.
- -0712100152 Rev 10 to MP 701 2, "RV Head Sted Terrecting" PETERSON,R L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20: 1p. A1288.358 A1388.368
- -0712108161 Rev 9 to MP 702.1, "YEV Steam Dryer & Moreture Separator Removal & Reptersment," "Do Not Use" status PETERSCRUP L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20. 1p. A1356.336-A1368.359
- -5712100167 Rev 5 to MP 7252, "Waterbox Vacuum Priming Pump Repair (Nash Model CL 703) " PETERSONUR L, Northeast Nacioer Energy Co 97/11/20 1p. A1388-380-A1388-380
- 9712150114 Roy 2 to MP 743 14. "Emergency Desel Engine Driven Generator Meant,"
  "Do Not Use" solice
  "Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/24, 2pp. A1451 134-A1461 135
- 9712820222 Informs that still will provide next updated response to 10CFR50 54(f) on 971219,rather than 971204 Revised date allows add time to tocus on completing work Proposed schedule of fature 10CFR50 54 submittals,
- 8712890942 Forwards response to 971003 RAI to proposed few 18 to Northwest Use.

  GA program (NUCAP) topical rept.Changes consisted w/responses will be incorporated when ray 19 of NUCAP topical rept is alseed KENYON-R.D. Northwest Nuclear Sharpy Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 8pp. A1345.349-A1345.350
- 97(2690210 Forwards environ assessment & finding of no agminism integration and application for exemption dist 971016 Proposed assemption would permit one-time extension of test permit for App J.Opton A.Type B & Type C tests CELBERG 97(11/25 CAFINS,N.S., LOFTUS,P.A. Northwest Neclear Energy Co-4pp A1296.252-A1296.259
- -0772050214 Egypton assessment & finding of no significant impact re-one-time scheduler scomption from containment local field rate history requirements of 10CFR80,App. JCpton A,Sectopts III D 2 (a) & III D 3 MCKEE,PF 97/11/25 4pp. A1296 268-A1296 258
- 87(2000196 Informs that plant will shortly be ready for IP 40001 evaluation bits requests that NRC evaluation bigs on 87(206 SROTHERS,M IT flortheast Nuclear Energy Co 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1381.325-A1381 325
- 8742180136 Forwards rev. 10 to MP 703.9, "CRD Replacement Using Nuclear Energy Services Tooling," rev. 3 to MP 703.8, "CRD Housing Thermal Steeve Replacement". 8 rev. 1 to MP 770.14, "Idean Condessate Pump Motor Mann," "Do Hot Uses" equips "Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beals), 19. A 1461-138-A 1461-139
- -4712150148 Rev 10 to MP 703 3, "CRO Replacement Using Nuclear Energy Seneces. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 1p. A1481 137-A1461 137
- --8712186149 Nev 3 to MP 703 6, "CRD Housing Thermal Sheere Replacement " PETERSON,R.L. Northwast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/28, 1p. A1481 138-A1481 138
- +8712158183 Pair 1 to MP 770 14, "Main Condensate Pump Motor Maint," "Do Not Use" same PETERSON,R L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/71/28. 1p. A1481 138-A1481 139-
- 8712868139 Documents closecut of NRC staff renew of Milistone Muclear Power Station, Use 1 16AP Topic 1 108, "Toros to Reactor Building Vacasum Breakers" DBMBBCS 97/11/25 3pp A1334 352-A1334 354

- E712110094 Forwards examption from requirements of (OCFR50,App J for plant,timt 1 in response to taki 671016 in Entemptions garmet one-time extension of test period for type 8.8 kype C leads until conditionant misignty required for startup CEJ46EK.S. 97/12/02 CARMS,N.S. LOFTUS,P.A. Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 40p A1366 310-A1386 321
- -0712110838 Examples from requirements of 10CFH50,4pp J Exemption permits one-time architecture of test pased for Type B & C tests until contemporal integrity required for atomic Examples effective upon resumed. ZBMSERMAN,R P 97/12/02 Northead Muclear Energy Cg 4pp A1336 314-
- -97/12/02 App At 396 \$19-A1386 \$21
- 87\*2178286 Provides Commission w/perocks summery of begoing activities re-restant statement plan for Millstone Nacion Power Stationum response to SRIALdid 970507 CALLANL 1 Cfc of the Executive Errector for Operatores, SEC/1-67-285 97:12/04 Stopp, AL-465 084-A1468 088-A1468 089-A1468 080-A1468 08
- 9712169405 Rev 8 to MP 745 2, "Repair of Strathers Walls Feedwater Heat E) chang-" Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/05 2pp A1473 357-A1479 S&
- 6712179878 Clarifies solitedule re Milistone Unit 1 core alreads reper Development of plars for rep & evaluation of condition will be done during estating outage 18 MCSUWAINLE Fromtheast Nucleur Energy Co 97/12/11 Document Control Stancts (Document Control Deix) 3pp. A1636 253-A1668 264
- #712240210 Informs that purpose of "Safety Conscious Work Environ Comprehensive Plas (SCWE CP)" is to identify intertwee 5 activities to establish SCWE 5 restrictured ECP Plan end!
  BROTHERSM H Mortheast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Dasit). 4pp. A1927 044-A1927 089
- -6712516214 "Safety Conscious Work Environment Comprehensive Plan" BROTHERS,M.H. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/(1. 22pp. A1627.046-A1627.066
- 9712310388 Submito révised commitment 818885-01 re full compliance sivrequirements of App R, through compliation of reenalyse, apgradae or design changes before startup for cycle 18 Commitment will not be complised as achievabled NACELWARNLY P Northwest Musteer Energy Co. 97/12/13 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 2pp. A1843 357-A1843 358
- \$712180805 Ack recept of correspondence to Chamman Jackson re mentioned plant Correspondence forwarded to NFC staff for appropriate action: JULIANLE L. Dockshing & Services Branch 97/12/15 STRONG,S Adhesion Hot Assigned 2op A1512 22D-A1512 239
- 97/2280810 Forwards sides used during presentation of findings, developed as result of oversight advantation PRC Commissionals on 97/2/2 BECIUM 97/12/17 BROTHERS,M H Morthesst Utilities Service Co 14pp A1642 217-A1642 230
- 8712230844 informs that util will provide next update on approximately 980123 rather HELDROM BOND Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/18 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1842 237-A1842 238

### Q. Inspection reports. IE Bulleties & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to ell hotters of OLs for NP & NPRs, moluting power reactor formales who have permanently becaut operations in NRC irrap minutel section on resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions RDE\_HY 97/10/06 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-
- 87(0290960 NRC Into Notice 97-07d, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Requiring From Cardiatoes Erosson During LCCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Concelldated Esteon Ca of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- \$711180027 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Pospring! Incompetency at Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Season Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Season Reper Criteria " ROS\_J-W\_\_\_87/11/20 Consolidated Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1458-054-
- 9711198826 NPC Info Notice 97-080, "Lournee TS Interpretations."
  RDEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- #712050906 Oscumere inspirents 50-245/97-200,50 336/97-203 & 50-422/97-200 on 970722-1001 & tunvertis notice of violation Four volations & one apparent volation of NRC requirements were startified during map period LAMMING.WID 97/11/21 CARNS,NIS Northwest Nuclear Evergy Cx 5pp A1296 059-A1265 195
- -9712828289 Notice of volumen form map on 970722-1001 Violence sched on 971216 activities effecting quietly were not prescribed by documentant instructions, procedures or diserrige \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 4pp A1286 058-A1286 080
- -9712992390 Inap repts 50-245/97-209,50-356/97-209 & 60-429/97-203 on 670722-1001 Violations noted Major areas inspected maint, engineering plack support & conduct of operations 1 (Feet 820201) 97/11/21 195gp A1296-061-A1286 195
- 9711190167 NRC Into Nonce 87-081, "Deficiencing in Reduce Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROE\_W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475-076-A1476-089

- 9712329190 Forwards anargancy proparadises exercise map rapts 50-245/97-51,60-335/97-51 & 50-423/97-51 on 970920-22 No woterbone noted Staff adequately demonstrated shifts to implement emergency plan WSGMSUT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 CARNS,N 5 Northwest Nuclear Energy Co 4pp A1265 293-A1265 274
- -6712820199 (sep repts \$0.245/97-81,50.\$36/97-61 & \$0.422/97-81 on 970920-92 No webstone noted Major erace respected licenses emergency response organization dump betinnal, full-participation exercise SICOES,M C Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 36pp A1265.297-A1265.274
- 9712020070 Ack receipt of 971006 fit informing MRC of steps taken to correct violations, noted in imap repta 50-245/97-202, 50-936/97-202 & 56-423/97-202 on 970929 Actions will be examined during feture map of licensed program

  DURRUP 97/11/25 CARRES,N S. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 3pp. A1290 139-A1299 147
- 9711250214 (HRC Into Notice 97-052, "Inedvanced Control Room Haton Actuation Dueto Camera Flash" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolicitated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1588-202-A1588-210
- 9712080138 Nobification of symptomic flowings minerary 97-124 white on 971222 in King of Pusses, PA in emergency properations; emforcement conference OURL, Region 1 (Post 820201) 97712/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1324 061-A1329 063
- 971319993 Noblication of significant features minerally 97-124 w/ubi on 971222 in King of Philates, PA 16 4thorgancy supportations enforcement conferences DURR<sub>2</sub>J 97/12/91 Spp. A1395 209-A1395 353
- 9719030378 NRC Into Holose 27-083, "Recent Event in Reactor Contact Sys Inventory Control Curing Shatdown."
  ROE\_W 97/12/05 Conecidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226
- 9712160979 Notifies that on 970919,Regulatory Comptence of feotime consolidated & now reports to Unit 2 Circotor of Unit Suce, in response to Violation B of INCV associated witness replies 50-345/96-06,903-086/98-06 8,00-425/98-06
  6079LINRQML Notifieset Nutrition Energy Co. 97/12/06 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Death). 2pp. A1461 122-A1461 123
- \$712080917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-349, "Seaming Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panals," ROE,JW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-194-A1565-201
- 9712110211 Decusion map repts 50-245/50-326/50-429 95-44,96-92,96-01, 96-03,86-04,96-05,96-06,96-08,96-08,96-09 & 98-201 on 961024- 961231 & forwards NOV & proposed impostant of their genetics in amount of \$2,100,000 for newsrous violations CALLAN, L.J. Dic of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/10 KENYON,8 D Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. Spp. A1395-153-A1395-167
- \*\*#8712118226 Notice of inclusion & proposed imposition of ovel panelty in attributed \$2,100,000 Violation notice licenses did not transfell diagon licenses into work estimations & did not varify adequacy of designs.

  \* One of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/10 25pp A1395 160-A1395 187.
- \$712380278 EN-67-112 on 971210,noses of proposed impossion of civil penalty in amount of \$2,100,000 issued to lecense Action bested on one Severity Level II & III problems in ambible individual volution & two Severity Level IV volutions NELSONLD ONe of Enforcement (Post 670413) \$7712710 bp A1668.219-A1666.210
- 9712080148 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Ruptime in Enhanced Steam Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Company" RCE\_J W 97712/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1890-189-A1690-180

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170338 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Malatone Muclear Power Station, Limit 1 W/971211 for MCWSURGHLG, HEMICHERAMP, P.D. Northeast Muclear Energy Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1535/240-A1535/246

### S. Reportable outurrantes, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712010331 Forwards LER 97-039-00,documenting event that occurred at isotily on 971031 Commonweal made by this lighed GELLRICH,GRI Northwass Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Cocurrent Control Death) Zign A1301 181-A1303 185
- -6712610234 LER 97-039-00 on 971031\_potential suppression of typess path claring purge & wint operations discovered Cosmod by design error Will renne appropriate eye operating procedures & will make change to UFSAR https://doi.org/10.1001
- 8712980047 Forwards LER 97-040-00,documenting an event that was discovered at Milletone Nuclear Power Station,Usel 1 on 971103 Commitments made within lin,listed HIRENEAUP,P.D. Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Cantrol Deat) 1p A1962 166-A1962 168
- -6712000007 LER 97-040-00ron 971103,massed TS surveillances were noted Caused by personnel wror Respective surveillance procedures will be severed to include required entitionent checks as appealised in MRPS, Unit 1 MRPEPUP Northwart Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/03 Spp. A1962 186-A1362 186

### T. Hearing transcripts on non-partitual matters

9712170382 Transcript of 971212 public steeling w/Northeast Nuclear in Rockylle,MD to Milistone Pp 1-180 Supporting documentation and \*\* MRC - No Outside Affiliation Given 97/12/12 218pp A1484 001-A1484 216

#### V. Operator Extendedions

- 871218844 Informs that J Rogers, SOP-10703-0 & D Broneon, SOP-10702-0, no longer need to stantian sensor operating lookness MCELWAIN J P Northeast Nacions Energy Co 97/11/21 MILLER, H J Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp A1482 332-A1482 333
- 9712130366 Confirms 971205 talcon w/V Curtey re-noticedow of change in senior operator status for D Brondon,tiganus SCP-10702-0 Notification for termination of subact locates affective 871105 MCELWAN, JP Northead Neclay Energy Co 97/12/05 MRLER,H J Region 1 (Post 870201) 2pp A1457 255-A1467 257
- 9713230898 Provides sweeted schedule for completion of commitments re-corrective action plan for homeest operator training in response to CAL 1 97-010
  AMERINED 5 Northwest Muclear Energy Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat): 5gp. A1599 345-A1599 352

#### DOCKET 98-247 MIDIAN POWT STATION, 1RHT 2

#### K. Utility Final and Updated Balety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 971334000 Forwards ray 14 to UFSAR for Indian Point Unit 2.per 10CFR50 71(g) KRKELP H. Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Decument Control Gook). 3pp. A1889 001-A1670 041
- -4712249163 Rev 14 to UFSAR for Index Point Unit 2 Corpolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 97/12/18 785pp A1868 004 A1870 041

#### P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712090197 Provides response to RAI re GL 96-06, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Contemnent Integrity During DBA Conditioner," for Indian PointUnit 2 KBKELP H Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Centrol Deak) 17pp A1379 304-A1379 320
- 9712090337 Paports mod to Inden Point SPDES permit as required in TS. Copy of New York State Dept of Environ Consumition for final modifies permit is end (NAMETT, I). Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority). KRRELP III. Consolidation Education Co. of New York, inc. 87/11/28. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1379 354-A1979 390.
- 9712120343 Forwards order issued in response to submittel did 961224, requesting approving parameter to 1007/H59-80 to corporate restructioning that will result in criterion of holding company under lengorary marks "HoldCo" & SEA HARDLOJE 9712704 KSNKBLPH Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 4pp A1424-050-A1424-050
- -6712129362 Order for Commeson to approve application re-instructuring of Con Ed subject to util providing Director of RRHT copy of any application, at time Red, to transfer from Con Ed to proposed perent or to enty other company MERAGILIA,F J. 97712704 Commessoers (Post 750119) 4pp A1424-054-34149-057
- →8712180366 SER approving proposed restrictioning of Con Edison-Bridgin proposed formation of parent holding company, at described in Con Edison 961226 ftr \* 87/12/04 3pp A1424 568-A1424 080
- 9712280916 Informe of performance of Salem rud withdrives mod IAW GL 99-04, "Rod Control Sys Failure & Withdrawal of Rod Control Assembles" Mod completed during 1997 refusion, outage KNRCLP H Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Occurrent Control Ocel) 1p A1600 208-A1600 208

# G. Inspecifion reports, IE Suiteline & correspondence

- 9719098322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power resolver foundates who have permanantly cases of operations to NRC inspiratival section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. NCC-J W 97/19/96 Conspirated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-990-A1475-1100
- 971e/mission NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cardston-Induced Erosen During LOCA."

  ROELJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1256 113
- 8711198087 NRC hero Notice 97-076, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redological Consequencies of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/kraptomentation of SG Tube Votage-Based Repter Criston " PICELW" 87/11/20 Conspirated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9712819066 Advisoe of planned step effort resulting from figuresse PPR reviews Details of step plan at plant for next 6 months end. PDCGCE, F Region 1 (Post 667801) 97711780 (GRBCELPH Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Apr. A1274 506-A1274 306
- 6711198029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee T6 Interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711199197 NRC (nto Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  FDEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089

- 9711258214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Imadvertant Control Room Haten Actueton Due to Cometa Flesh." to Comera Flesh" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1565.202-A1566.210
- B712170602 Responds to NRC 971029 fir re-inclination noted in imap rept 50-247/97-11 on 970819-0628 Correcture actions involved design mod for addition of primary indication of main boster feed pump top status from BFD-2-21 & BFD-2-22 valvies ISM6ELP H. Consolidated Edebon Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/26. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 10pp. A1509-345-A1509-357.
- 9712636279 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event its Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control Duson Strutdown" RCE\_JW 97/12/OS Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1568.225
- 9712990817 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Seamo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pender ROEJ W 97/12/1D Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1585 194-A1665 201
- \$712890140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Stiege Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" ROEJ W B7/12/11 Constituted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1550 180

#### R. Periodic operating reports & relatest correspondence

9712258381 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Indian Point/Unit 2 W/971210 Br KRIEGERUK, KRIEGELP H. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/30 Epp. A1600 285 A1600 289

#### S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 871806063 NPDES noncompliance notification on 971029;decovered approx forty deed fish Rosling in plant river water decharge. Caused by prior fish migration and decharge canal author in yr Performed investigation & reviewed plant operations KMKELP, PL Consolidated Edecard Cost New York, Inc. 97/11/25 Document Costrol Branch (Document Costrol Cost) 3pp. A1373 157 A1373 159
- 9712900236 LER 97-023-00 on 971029, nedventent closure of contigement spoken valves were denished during merdenance Caused by removal of control lices for valve PCV-1229 MW tagout Returned valves to pre-event positions W/971126 for LCUE\_R -KlinkEL\_P H Concetdated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/28 Spp. A1982 218-A1982 229
- 9712170997 LER 97-018-01 on 970726/load ahed of main generators externel loads caused main turbine to line on machanical overspeed which in turn generated RT Caused by loss of power to hour 9 Sky buses Fuses have been deministed W/ NT CALLEGED BY 4966 OF POWNERS HALL 9 SKY OLIMAS PURSES REVIEW SUPER CHIRALIPH COMMONICATED Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/28 Spp. A1497 014 A1497 019
- \$792979861 LER 97-022-00 on 97:028, while re W half rod atternal pressure/carbiton calculation was noted Caused by incorporation of consum model and current learned PAD code Developed plan to resolve rod pressure W/971126 in GRASERGA, KINKELP H Consolidated Edecin Co of New York, Inc. 97/11/28 Spp. A1532-063-A1832-067.
- \$712178333 LER 97 024-00 on \$71031,W model D8 50 breaker investigation performed due to feature of SI pump 21 D5-50 breaker Plant brought to hot shutdown & adjusted settings on breakers W/ 871201 ftr MAYLATH, JJ. KNOSL,P in Consolidated Edison: Co. of New York, Inc. 87/12/01 10pp A1573 056-A1573 065
- \$712179216 LER 97-002-02 on 970126, mercual furbrier trip was related due to SG level variations Reactor was salely brought to bot shakdown condition W/971206 for BECKUP, KRKELPH Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 97/12/08 Spp. A1532 026-A1532 030
- 9742806056 Part 21 rept re detect is Limitorque T-draine Caused by T-drain not being disled through vertically & acting an pape plug improperly disliked T-draine were replaced w/ correctly disliked T-draine (INKEL), PH Consolidated Edeson Co of New York, Inc. 97/12/17 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 3pp. A1621 143-A1621 146

# DOCKET SHIPED DRESOEN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT &

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712309152 Refere to into provided to NRC by CECO that N Houges allegedly felerifed security record on 970125 Concludes that N Houges committed violation of NRC rules prohibiting diablacets inscorduct Provides apportunity for response BEACHA B Region 3 (Post 820201) 97710/24 HOUGAS,N Althebon Not Assigned Spp. A1596 083-A1698 087
- 8712040131 Forwards map repts 50-010/97-25.50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971026-31 No vicinitions notation was supposed for expert secturity adequate GROSE\_JA Registra 3 (Post 880201) 97/11/26 PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Edition Co 2pp A1307-011-A1307-016
- -9712949140 Inep repts 50-010/97 25,50-237/97-25 8, 50-240/97 25 on 971031 No validations noted Major areas impacted procedures, policies for maintaining exam so-curity during development 8 administration of particle forces of operator requestionable LEACH, M. Region 3 (Post (22201) 97/11/26 (Spr. M.507 008-A) 907-019
- 9712030299 Forwards detailed response to items plettening to license operator exam-tecunity.get NRC request did 971110 SAGERUD A Commonweight Edison Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Docu-need Control Dealty 7pp A1988 248-A1888 284
- 971299268 Ray 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revised table of controls.did 971204

  "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 12pp. A1378 331-A1376 342

- 9712198031 Revenue EPERLanckulary revenue CEPIP-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Environe Group," TCC,rev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environe Team Additional Serve 9 to CEPIP-3008-01, "Ottube Personnel & Vehicle Continentation Moraloning "Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/12 18pp A1580-191-4(1580-208
- \$71224@046 Reveard CEPR's including CEPIP table of posteriture 14 to CEPR 3001-01, "Coordination of Envelop Team Advisted" & rev 9 to CEPR 3008-01, "Office Personnel & Vehicle Contamination Monitoring at Relocation Circ for Nuclear "
  " Communication Edison Co. 97/12/15 18pp A1827 185-A1827 182
- \$712305447 Forwards trap repts \$0-237/97-23 & 50-249/97-23 on 971027-30 No wota-tions noted imp committed of selective examination of procedures & representative records, previous w/personnel & observation of activities in progress GROVE\_J.A. Regen of \$604.82020() 97/12/18 PERRY\_J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 3pp. A1583 749-A1583 161
- -9712390444 insp reps 50-237/87-23 & 50-248/97-23 on 871027-30 No wolstons-noted Major artes respected quality of EP program/stated audia 3 revelues,effectiveness of implicantatels & EP treating 5 qualifications activities CREED\_IP Region 5 (Post 220201) 977/12/18 10pp A1863 162-A1863 161
- 9712816180 Rev 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generaling Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change earningry
  Contribution Co. 87/12/18 178pp A1643-001-A1643-224
- 9712319094 Ask receipt of thi dated 971002,which transmitted changes identified as New 55 to Dradden Rucher Station Security Plantschaffled under provisions of 1007930 84(p) Changes do and decreate overall affectiveness of plant CREDULE Plagon 3 (Poul 822201) 97/12/19 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1644 350-A1644 351

#### H. Comparit Compatibilities

- 871220838 Requests that all feture NRC correspondence involving least nuclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Micros Beneratori Group within CE All correspondence effects be coursely copied to attached by WALLACE to Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Corarol Desk) 3pp. A1562 346-A1562 348
- K. Willity Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a
- 8712849037 Renause 971118 ft traverniting Rev 2s of Dreeden updated PSAR,to ensure proper distribution Rov 2s is reveauence of several pages correcting word processing is publication enters W/update enteructions if his of effective pages PERRY\_US Commonwealth Edwor Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 37pp A1383 092-A1383 152
- -971900098 Rev 2a to updated FSAR for Dreeden Nuclear Power Station Unite 1 & 2 \* Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/02 24pp A1983 129-A1983 152

## P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9742248361 Forwards annotating variant of 10CFR80 84(f) response & copy of ecosts data been that is used to track forms
  JCHRISCHU Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/06/04 KROPP,W. CICK,G. CAPRAIS 22pp A1625 001-A1625 104
- 5713849041 Advence that into submitted 970930 antifled, "ComEd Audit Rept for Special Audit of GE Muchaer Energy-Sen Jose, Carlfornia did 970918," will be withheld from public declorance or 10CFH2 790
  STANGJ F 97/11/07 JOHNSCHU Commonweith Edward Co Spp A130/351-A1307 385
- 9712010618 Confirme plane to conduct routine mgt meeting od 971204 et Région (il Ofo et Listo,ti, lo decuse arganisming self-assessment efforts GROBE,J.A. Region 3' (Port 600201) 977/11/20 HOSMER,J.B. Consinonweelth Edison Co. 2pp. A1259 155-A1259 155
- \$712060188 Decesses deletion of commitment made in response to NRC salety intersect for Gt, 68-10 Differential-pressure testing salt not be performed on plant 3-2301-10 8, 3-2301-14 MCVs.
  PERFIY.U.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 67/12/01 Document Control Branch (Jobument Control Delet). 2pp. A1023 082-A1323 083
- 171266H164 Informe that plant has completed document search of inep repts, engineering evaluations & other applicable documents back to degree conduct response to noted concern Rept decustang present med condition of lorus shall, end PEPRY\_1S. Commonwealth Educar Co. 87/12/01 Document Control Stanch (Decument Control Deski) 3pp. A1323 984-A1323 996
- 9712170301 Informs of restructure to old's program for maintaining sustained improve-maint in ac-liquid 10CFR50,Agp JMSSV local feet rate lasts PERRY,18 Commissional Edison Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Docu-ne
- 9712290029 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents letted as App A Documents will be evaluable at PDR POWELLFIA Owners of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post B40714) 97/12/16 JOHNSCHU, M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1833 001-A1833 224
- -8712220052 FCIA request for documents re-ceivent "Plant felues Lati" & "Plant issues Matrix."

  JOHNSON, M. Continuouswebb Edeon Co. 97/11/11 PCWELL R.A. Division of Freedom of Information 6, Publications, Services (890206-849714), 1p. A1533-003-A1533-003

- 9712240137 Forwards severed Bases for TS Section 3/49 which includes correction of potentially insteading into concerning function of do sources during loss of appoint PERRY\_JS Contractivestatic Edison Co. 97/12/17 Dopument Control Braisch (Dopument Control Deat). 2pp. A1625.059-A1626.062
- —8712940133 Review TS pages including correction of potentially impleading into concerning hindren of de nouvean during tree of A/C power. Commonwealth Edgen Co. 87/12/17, 2pp. A1028-061-A1028-062.
- 9712306514 Confirms discussion to have 980114 needing in Region III ofo Purpose or meeting to discuss set performance or schools set has taken in response to 970127 fir in satisfy performance at tacking GRANT/SE Region 3 (Part 820201) 97/12/19 KMGSUEY/O Commonwealth Edwar Co Zop A1506 018-A1506 019

#### C. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9710080325 Play 5 to NPC GL B1-16 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPPs, including power reactor totalises who have permisherily ossaed operations to NPC step manual section on reactions of degraded & renconforming conditions ROEJ W 97/10/08 Constituted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9713300182 Refers to wife provided to NRC by CECC that N Hougas allegadly futuring security record on 970125 Concludes that N Hougas committed violation of NRC rules professional debiastic resconduct. Provides apportunity for response SECCHA & Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97710724 HOUGAS,N AMELSION Not Assigned top: A1590 083-A1696 097
- 9718280882 NRC into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cardibipon-Induced Eccent During LOCA."

  RCE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288 102-A1289 210
- 9711166827 NRC (nilo Notice 97-078, "Potential iscomunitation in Assanament of Radiological Communityee of Main Bleam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Reper Collens" ROS\_VW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-064-
- 9711180828 NRC Info Notice 97-980, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROE,) W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9op. A1415-067-A1416-075
- 9712010899 Forwards initial operator licensing ecom repts 50-237/97-3040L & 50-246/ 97 3040L on 970728-0806 & NOV Violation contests of failure to follow station properties to addressing referd plant equipment & was connected GROBELA Report 3 (Fort 62001) 97/11/21 PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 3pp. A1274-001-A1274-273
- ~6712018112 Notice of violation from NRC velidation of mind operator licenses assured conducted during left of 970714 Violation notice in Fish 1986,2/3 DG syst engineer lesied to correctly execute steps of DAP 21-09 during celerament of Fi-2/3-3941-862A \* Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/11/21 2pp A1274-004-A1274-005
- ~#F7126/18126 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Repts 50 237/87 3040L \$ 50 249/97-3040L (including completed & graded local) for tasks administrated on 970726-0006 Exam results all seven applicates passed all persons of respective teams "Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/21 2650p. A127/908-A1
- 9717180167 NRC Into Hotico 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fallure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."
  RDEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 1409. A1475 578-A1475 069
- 9712000295 Ack recept of 970725 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted to eap rapts 50-237/97-07 & 50-249/97-07 seared on 970613 Corrective actions will be examined during future inspections (BNS,M Region 3 (Fost 520201) 977/11/26 PERFIY,J S Commonwealth Edison Co 25p A1302 346-A1302 346
- \$712838286 Ack recept of \$70735 to informing MRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in inter repts \$0.016797-09, \$0.237797 09 & \$0.249797-09 AIMG,M Region 3 (Post \$20201) \$7711726 PERRY,J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co.2pp. A1302 350-A1302 351
- 8712949131 Forwards map repts 50-010/97-25,50-237/97-25 & 60-249/97-25 on 971029-21 No violations noted Overett, practices for exam security adequate GROBELIA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 PERRYUS Commonwealth Edeon Co 2pp A1307-001-A1507-010
- -9712646140 issp repts 50-010/47-25,50-237/97-25 8 50-245/97-25 on 971031 No voltators rosed Major stress inspected procedures, policies for injectioning dogre security during development 5 otherwistebon of annual licensist operator hequilibration of annual licensist operator hequilibration LEACH,Mr Region 3 (Post 920201) 97/11/25 8pp A1307-003-A1307-010
- 8712080992 Responds to NRC 971090 to se solations noted in visip repts 50-010/97-20,50-237/97-20 5, 50-249/97-20 Corrective solation residued down still station sample parests & approx 75% of other sample points to verify plant configuration PERRYL/S Commonwealth Edisjon Do 87/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 7pp A1363-085-A1383-091
- B751260214 NRIC Into Niston 97-082, "Imadvertent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Careans Flesh." ROEJ 87/11/28 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1668.202-A1568.210
- 5713858135 Decuses deletion of commitment made in response to NRC sidely paper for 6J. 89-19 Enterential-pressure leeting will not be performed on plant 3-2301-10 \$-3-2301-14 MOVS
  PERRY\_35 Commonwealth Edwar Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1323 082-A1323 092
- 6712080194 Informs that plant has completed document search of neprepitium-greening enablement & other applicable documents back to original constant response to soled contain Rept decusions present mail condition of torus shall, and PERRY, 3 Commonwellattic Edigm Co. 97/12/91 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealty. 3pp. A1327 694-A1329 696

- 9712000000 Provides arramery of plant performance during past air months Plant performance appected to meet live of seven 1997 largets for indicators PERRYJS Constronments Edison Co. 97/12/01 BEACH, 8 Region 3 (Post 820201) 9pp A1983 043-A1983 051
- 8713656237 Ack receipt of 871121 fir informing MTC of steps taken to correct including noted in map repts 50-010/97-13, 50-237/97-13 & 50-249/97-13 Corrective ections reviewed & will be externed during future map RMSAM Paggers 3 (Post \$20201) 97/12/02 PERRYUS Commonwealth Edison Co-2pp A1316 360 A1316 361
- #712148647 Forwards may repts 50-010/97-19,50-297/97-19 & 50-249/97-19 on 970828-1016 & NOV Three procedures lacked sufficient detail to ensure that activities were properly performed GRANT, GE Fregon 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 PERRY, J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 3pp. A1482 015-A1482 050
- -8712868080 Nobbe of violation from imap on 970828-1016 Violations noted at of 970828, iterates taked to Plantain operating surrellance procedure DOS 6800-01 sufficiently to operatin EOG by rich providing adequate procedural guidance "Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/04 3pp A1452 015 A1452 020
- -071290056 Insp. repis 60-010/97-19:50-237/97-19 3 50-249/97-19 on 970628-1016 Volumen noted Mayor areas inspected operations, mentanance, angineering & plant support: Paggin 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 30pp A1462-021-A1452-060
- 9712090979 MRC Info Neoco 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Court During Shuidown."
  RDE,JYY 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1569-229
- 9712190283 Forwards map rept 50-249/97-27 on 971105-19 & notice of violation GROSEJ, Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 PERRY,J.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp: A1478.217-A1475.224
- -87(210028) Notice of violation from imp on 971105-19 Vigiation noted localize failed to furnish evidence of activities affecting quality & that records are identificable & re-investite.
  - Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/05 1p A1475 218-A1475 218
- -9712180398 Imp rept 50 249/97-27 on 971105-19 Violations noted Major areas separate paperand paperand programs for Unit 3 relusions outage 14 \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 Spp A1475 220-A1475 224
- 9712180928 Summery of 971113 meeting sv/Consequentil Edison Ce to discuss hydrogeness (sed methodology of ECCS author stransf replacement project for Orisidan S Quad otters response to NRC Bulletin 98-003 List of stranders and PULSPERI, 8 M 97/12/09 33pp A1536 097-A1526 119
- 9712995017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049. "Swimmo Adequator of Thermio Leg Panels" POEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidanti Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6cp. A1585-194-A1585-201
- 67stansine NRC Into Hotors 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Pipms as Reset of Flow Accelerated Correctors" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590-169-A1590-160
- 8712280108 Ack recept of 971126 ftr jeforning NRC of stope taken to correct widelying noted in lints repts 50-010/97-20, 50-297/97-20 & 50-298/97-20 on 971030 DROBE, J.A. Region 3 (Post 320201) 97/12/16 PERRY J.S. Commonweelth Edison Co. 2pp. 41525-21525-200
- B712808447 Forwards map repts 50-287/97-23 & 50-249/97-23 on 971027-30 No wellsbrans noted trap consisted of selective examplation of procedures & representative records, internets w/personnel & observation of solvides in progress GRCVE\_JA Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Edition Co 3pp A1583 149-A1583 161
- -4712306449 Imp repts 50-237/97-23 E 50-249/97-29 on 971027-30 No viciational install Major lareas engineed quality of EP programuelated mudits & review, affectiveness of most controls EEP training & qualificational extenses CRESCOJER Region 3 (Foot 92/2019) 977/12/16 10pp A1583 152-A1563 104
- 9712380112 Forwards step repts 50-010/97-24,50-237/97.24 & 50-249/97.24 on 971019-1122 & notice of violation GRANT,G E Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/19 PERRY,J S Commonwealth Edeon Co 2pp A1584 031-A1584 084
- -8712380122 Notice of violation from map on \$71016-1122-Yiolation rolled between B71027 & 971038,both standby tigued control subsystems were inoperable & plant was not brought to at least hot shotdown condition.

  \* Region 3 (Pout 820201) 97/12/16 tp. A1584 033 A1584 033.

# A. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9713170679 Monthly operating ropts for Nov 1997 for Dreedon Nuclear Power Station W/971206 for ABRELL\_CA PERRY,J 6 Commonwealth Edges Co 97/11/90 12pp A1672 046 A1672 066

# 3. Reportable excurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712010901 Forwards LER 96-016-01 which documents event that occurred at Dreedon Generaling Station,per 19079169 73(a)(2)(9)(9) Correspondence contains no commit-
- ments PBRRY\_I S Commonwealth Edison Co 97/11/24 Document Cantrol Stanch (Docu-ment Control Deak) 1p A1277 001-A1277 00?
- -8713016398 LSR 98-018-01 on 691015,Ust 3 EDG declared inoperable. Caused by coolent leek feature of gasinot between cylinder & discharge elbow on EDG cylinder. 7 EDG cylinder pack replaced. PORDE,1 Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/11/24. Spp. A1277 002-A1277 007
- \$719819345 Forwards LER 97-011 re SBLC inoperable from suction line low tempidue to varing discrepancy in heel trace controller cross.Correspondence contains bated commitments.

  9ERPT, JS Commissions/ealth Edison Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 1p. A1277.070-A1277.075
- -9712918054 LER 97-011-00 on 971026,SBLC declared superable Caused by emproper wring of heat insee portion crousty & inadequate work performed dening nature packages for SBLC heat income Established better cost ment testing asstuctions MATHIS.5 Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/11/25 Spp. A1277 071-A1277 075
- 9713910315 Forwards LER 97-012-00 (AW 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(j)(A) Unit 3 loop B Ventum flow clement high pressure instrument piping support analysis will be evaluated to determine if improvements should be made to reduce whether PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Eateon Co 97/11/29 Decument Central Branch (Document Central Deak) 1p. A1277 008-A1277 012
- -\$712010527 LER 97-012-00 on 971101, steam leakage discovered on socket wold at 1 with the filting in high pressure makeument limb for reader recoverable pushs Loop B vecto floor alliment. Dawed by tetigue failure Felled weld nephod GARRETUP Commonwealth Edison Co 97/11/26 app A1277 009-A1277 012
- 9712508071 Forwards LER 97-013-00, which describes event that occurred at Dresden Nuclear Power Station Commitments made within trijlisted PSRRYUS Commonwealth Edgon Co 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desky 1p A1696 294-A1595 296
- -6712360675 LER 97-013-00 on 971201.Tonue pocking authorist test white would not close requiring in incorrection LPCIS Courand by department failure, NRC clause code. X-Faulty stability contacts were replacated a valve value option.

  GARRETT, P. Consequentswitch Edward Co. 97/12/18 4pp. A1605 296-A1605 296.

#### V. Operator Examinations

- 9712910093 Forwards intell operator licensing earm repts 60-237/97-304CL à 50-249/ 97-304CL on 970729-0606 & MCV Violation consists of tailore to follow station procedures for addressing retend plant equipment & was corrected GROBEJA Fregion 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/21 PERRYJS Commonwealth Edwon Co 3pp A1274-001 A1274-273
- -6712010112 Notice of violation from NRC validation of initial operator however exam conducted during set of 970714 Violation noted in Feb 1986.2/3 DG sys engineer fields to obveolity execute steps of DAP 21-09 during retreasent of Fi-2/3-3941-882A 1 Region 3 (Post 82020): 97711/21 2pp A1274 004-A1274 005
- -87f2010128 NRC Operator Loarning Exam Repts 50-237/97-3040L & 50-249/97 3040L encluding completed & graded least) for trets administrated on 970788-0606 Exam results all seven applicants passed all portions of respective exams \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97711/21 268pp A1274-008-21274-273
- 9712040131 Forwards map repts 50-010/97-25,50-237/97-25 & 50-249/97-25 on 971025-31 No votabone noted Overalipractices for earn security adequate GROSE\_JA Regran 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 PERRY\_JS Commonwealth Edition Co. 3pp A1307-001-A1307-010
- -8712846140 Insp. rapts 50-010/97 25,50-237/97-25 & 50-944/97 25 on 971091 No wolstone noted Major areas impected proadurely, polipide for rearrhaning exam security during development & advantation of amount feating development & advantation of amount feating operator requestoration LEAC/LM Region 3 (Pout 52021) 97/71/26 &pp A1307-008-A1307-010
- 9719090999 Forwards detailed response to dears pertaining to injects departed described the ST1110 SAGER, D.A. Control tested the ST1110 Boosment Control Branch (Decement Control Description 2015) 248-A1338 254

### DOCSOET 50-250 TURKEY PORT PLANT, UNIT 8

## F. Security, medical, emergency & five protection plans

- 871206016 Forwards namity elevat EPPsunduding 0-EPIP-20111, "Re-Entry" & D-EPIP-20129, "Emergency Response Team Radiological Montoning" Procedure 0-EPIP-20129 has been reformated & clercuts out EPIP-20129
  HOVEY RJ Florida, Power & Light Co. 97/12/02. Document Control Dealty. 1p. A1336-001-A1386-038
- -87120(0016 ERIPs moluding 0-EPIP-20111, "Re-Entry" & 0-EPIP-20129, "Emergency Response Team Radiological Montening" " Flonds Power & Light Co. 97/12/02 37pp. A1386 002-A1386 038
- 8712398221 Provides response to request for addition or request for exempsion from requirements for requesty line barriers in quidoor fine areas excluding turbine bldg at Urdis 2.8.4 per 971201 telecon. HOVEY,R.J. Floride Power 8. Light Co. 87/12/17. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). App. A1642 233 A1642 235.

## F. Operating Montes stage documents & correspondence

\$712000187 Summary of 971118 meeting w/FP&L re-performance of angineering orga-mization & current engineering retains bel of meeting altendees & meeting handbulls end CROTEAN,RP 97/11/20 31pp A1298 196-A1298 226

- 9712116006 Forwards statistics on allegations concerning hoted plants during months of Aug Sept & Oct.NEC received nine allegations re St Lucre & four allegations re Turkey Point.

  PAGERIE T 97/12/03 PLUNKETT,T F Ronda Power & Light Co. 10pp. A1386 324-
- #FR2198294 Forwards portion of safety evaluation that was madvenently orisinal from 971112 in associated w/GL 28-07, "Pressure Locking & Thermal Sinding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Safe Values," at plant. CROTEAULR P 97/12/02 PLUNKETT, T.F. Florida Power & Light Co 3pp. A1424 108-A1424 111
- -9712169432 Errota to salety evoluntion to GL-95-07, "Prosesure Locking & Thermal Binding of Sarety-Ratebol Power-Operated Gate Valvas" Page was inequarted by control from 971112 SER \* 97/11/12 to A1424-111-A1424-111
- 8712119051 Forwards revised TS section 8.9.1.7, "CCLR," claritysig references 4.8.6 by adding best estimate LOCA to COLR & documenting re-analysis performed as result of revis to large break LOCA methodology as discussed w/NRC on 971117 HOVEY, RJ Renais Power & Light Co. 87/18/74 Document Control Beanch (Document Control Beanch (Document Control Beanch 2pp. A1467-095 A1467-097)
- -8719110962 Proposed lech speps section 6.9.1.7, "COLP." clarifying reference; 4.8.6 by edding best seamate LCCA to COLP. 5 documenting re-enelyse performed as result of zero to large break LOCA methodulogy." Plands Power 5 Light Co. 87/12/04 tip A1487-037-A1487-037

#### Q. Imprection reports. W. Bulletine & correspondence

- 971000022 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLU for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cases of operations to 1690 stup manual rection on resolution of degraded 6 nonconforming conditions ROEL W 67710/08 Compidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Sup. A1475.080-ROE, W A1475 11D
- 127 INDIADORO MAC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Yahres in ECCS Resulting From Cardateo-Indiaced Ecoson During LOCA" RICEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256 102-A1258 113
- 9713180097 NRC Into Notice 57-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Breat Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Report Paper Cateria." RDE\_W 97/11/20 Concentrated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-083
- 6711788009 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Locarsed 15 Interpretations." ROEJ W 37/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711180167 MRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deficiencies in Fallure Modes & Ethicis Arelyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJJW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.089
- 9712060188 Forwards map repts 50-250/97-11 & 50-251/97-11 on 970921- 1101 No violations noted Liperages activities was generally characterized by safety conscious operations, sound engineering & maintenance practices & plant support. LANDSK D. Report 2 (Fox 820201) 97/11/24 PLUNKETT, T.F. Fonds Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1316 187-A1318 227
- -8712856164 Insp repts 50-250/97-11 & 50-251/97-11 on 970821-1101 No vicilibrate noted Major stress expected operations, maint, angineering & plant support " Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 38pp A1318 190-A1318 227
- P711298214 NPC (nio Noice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Floom Haten Actuation Que to Campra Flesh."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1666-202-A1666-21
- 97/1930278 MRC Into Honce 97-963, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown \*\* ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1565 211-A1565 225
- \$772310159 Armounces Marri Rule beselve map at Turkey Point Into acheculard for 850223-27 knsp objective sett be to evaluate effective/vide of explanational of requirements of 10CFR80 65 Requires into about program by 850200 FREDRIKETT, TF Floride Power & Light Co Spp A1594-208 A1594-213
- 9712999017 Suppl 1 to MRC into Natice 95-049, "Sessing Adequaty of Thereio-Lag. Paralla."

  ROE-JW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edword Co of Meny York, Inc. 6pp A1566 194-A1566 201
- 9712000146 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Floer-Accelerated Corresion

  ROE\_IW 97/12/11 Conectristed Edison Co of New York, Inc 12pp A1590 169-A1590 169
- #712248648 Ack receipt of 871116 for preprinting to NOV requed 971020 million fields 50-250/97-10 & 50-251/97-10 NRC limits that response meets incumented of 10CPR2 201 implementation of corrective actions will be extended disting house incompressional 8 regions 2 Post \$202011 97/12/11 PLUNKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1565 358-A1565 360

### P. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712228853 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Turkey Point, Units 3 & 4 W/ MCN/REY.D.L., HOVEY.R.J. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 900 A1582 208-A1582 214

#### S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712170265 LER 97-006-01 on 971114, denhifted that CR console switch for SB SS feedwater pump was not in start poston Caused by intelleguals procedural gasteries Procedural \$74-09-074, SGFP were revised W/97/212 for WHALAKEAS, HOVEY, A.J. Francis Power & Light Co. 97/12/12 7pp A1573-066-A1573-072

#### DOCKET SO AS 1 TURKEY POOL? PLANT, UNIT 4

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 971299016 Foreside nearly resued EPPs, including 0-EPP-20111, "Re-Entry" & 0-EPP-20129, "Emergency Response Team Redictiognal Mentioning" Production 0-EPP-20129 has been reformabled & carcets out EPP-20129 Hotel PM-20149 HOVEY, PM J Florida Power & Light Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Decement Control Chief) 1p A1385 091-A1385 098
- -9712090918 EPPs including,0-EPIP 20111, "Re-Entry" & 0-EPIP 20129, "Emergency Response Team - Redictogical Monitoring" " Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/02, 37pp. A1385 002-A1386 038
- 9712230321 Provides response to request for addit into re-request for exemption from requirements for receivery fire barriers in distaloor line green excluding furtime bidg at Ursta 3 & 4 per 971201 totion | HOVE7, RJ | Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/17 | Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch 4pp A1642 239-A1642 239

#### P. Operating Scener stage documents & correspondence

- 9712839167 Summary of 971118 meeting w/FP&L re-parformance of angineering orgaacidism & current engineering severalist of meeting strendess & meeting handbults and CRIOTEAU/R P 97/11/20 31pp A1298 186-A1298 225
- 9712116096 Forwards skitistics on allegations concerning listed plants during months of Aug.Sept & Oct NRC received rate allegations is St Lucie & lour allegations in Turkey Point. 8AKSR,ET 97/12/03 PLUMPETT,T F. Floride Power & Light Co. 10pp. A1386-324-A1368-333
- 8712128084 Forwards portion of safety available to that was madivertently obsited from 971112 it associated w/GL 95-07, "Procure Locking 5 Thermal Binding of Safety-Richard Power-Operated Gate Valves," at plant.
  CROTEAU,R P 97/12/93 PLUMKETT,T F Florida Power & Light Co Spp. A1424 105-A1424 111
- —9712150422 Errsts to selety evaluation to GL-95-07, "Presence Locking 6, Thornel Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Velvex." Page was inadvertisely crafted from 971112 SER \* 97711/12 to A1424.111-A1424.111
- 8712519051 Forwards twented TS section 6.9.1.7, "COLR." charilying references 4.8.6 by adding best estimate LCCA to COLR & documenting re-emitted performed as result of rever to large bests LCCA methodology, as discussed w/169C on 871117 HCMPS/RJ Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Breach (Document Control Breach (Document Control Breach) 2pp. A1487 635-A1487 637
- -8712190862 Proposed tech space section 6.9.1.7, "COLP," plantying references 4.8.6 by adding best estimate LOCA to COLP & documenting re-emphysis performed as result of tens to large break LOCA methodology. \*Planta Power & Light Co. 97712704. 1p. 41457 037-41467 037.

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710090322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanantly coasted operations re NRC integratual section on resolution of degraded & someontomera conditions. ROCL W 97/10/09 Consolidated Ectson Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110.
- \$710210085 NRC Info Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Carniston-Induced Broson During LOCA." RCEJ W \$7710/30 Controlled Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1259 113
- 9711190007 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incorrectorry in Assetsment of Redological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated sclementation of SG Tube Vollage Based Reper Critisis " ROEJI W "97/11/20 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1469 054-A1469 063
- 9791160029 MRC Into Notice 97-060; "Ligarithme TS Interpretations" ROE,) W 97/11/21 Connobidated Ecteon Co of New York, Inc 9pp A1415-067-A1416-075
- 9741190167 NRC Info Natios 97-081, "Delicencies in Fature Medies & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Stg." RCE\_JW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1476-089
- 9712080199 Forwards inspresses \$0.250/97-11 & \$0.251/97-11 on 970821- (101 No volations noted Losinses activities was generally characterized by telety-controlus operations, sound engineering & maintenance practices & plant support LANCS, ID Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PLUNKETT, T.F. Florida, Power & Light Co. 3sp. A1318 167-A1316 227
- ••6712868184 Imp reple 60-250/97-11 & 50-251/97-11 on 970921-1101 No volutions noted Major areas inspected operations, engineering & plant support "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 38pp A1318 190-A1318 227
- 8711250214 NRC Into Notice 67-082, "inadvertime Control Room Hation Actuation Due to Carners Flash"

  RCEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1566-202-A1566-210

- 8742830228 NRC Info Notice 97-063. "Recest Event re Reactor Coollent Sys Inventory Control Duning Studiosen" ROELJ W 97-12/05 Consolviated Edecin Co. of New York, Isic 14pp. A1565.211-A1565.228
- \$712316166 Announces Mant Pula beaches use at Turkey Pointinep acheduled for 88023-27 trep objective will be to evaluate effectiveness of implementation of regulariments of 1007R50-65 Requests who about program by 980209 FREDRICKSON,P. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 PLIJRICETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 8pp. A1594-208-A1594-213
- #712220017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-048, "Swamo Adequate of Thermo-Lig Panels:" RCE\_JW 97/19/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1558-194-A1568-201
- #712690149 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Plaing as Result of Row-Accelerated Company"

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- #712909049 Ack recept of 971118 ftr responding to NCV eased 971029 to map replie 50-250/97-10 & 50-251/97-10 NRC finds that response meets requirements of 100FR2-201 implementation of corrective actions will be commend during lutters map JOHNSON, IR Report 2 (Post 870201) 97/12/11 PUSHCETT, T.F. Fronta Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1565 SS8-A1565 350

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

6742296383 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1967 for Turkey Point, Unite 3 & 4 W/ 971215 Nr MOWREY, C.L., HÖVEY, F.J. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1562 206-41560 244

#### DOCKET SA-SEL UNIV. OF NEW MEXICO RESEARCH REACTOR

#### P. Betarity, medical, emergency & the projection plane

- 8712250178 Forwards proprietary revised security plan for AGA-201M reactor at time of New Mexico AII changes sence text subnicted are marked by update bar on right regren End withhald BUSD-LR D, ROBER(ICKN New Mexico, Univ. of, Albuquerque, NM 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death 1p. A1859-171-A1858 171
- P. Operating Scenee stage documents & correspondence
- 9713010097 Submets mio to sesure compliance w/TS 3.25 which requires that total scrain withdrawel time for both seriely rode 8 comme control tod be less than one second BUSCHRID New Meseos, Univ. of, Albuquerque, NM 97/11/25 Document Control Biscriph (Document Control Dask) 1p A1281-027-A1281-027

## OCCKET 60-864 QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Socurity, medical, emergency & fire presentes plans

- 9712060174 Forwards FIAI re seminouline & high verids/books & highesporation & nearby techty accident analyses in IPE2E Response requested to be provided within 60 days in obligantation windspen achietate
  PLLSEFER M 97/11/25 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edeon Co 12pp.
  A1335 303 A1335 314
- 9712080298 Forwards detailed response to stants partiaining to hospes operator examinacempty per NRC request did 971110
  SAGER,D A Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/18/01 Document Common Branch (Document Control Death Pap A1558 245-A1358 254
- 9712000206 Rev 12 to CERP 3181-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revised labels of contents, did 971204
  " Commonwellin Edwon Co. 97/12/01 12;pp A1376-331-A1376-342
- 9712189183 Reveal EPPs, including rev 43 to QEP 0300-00, "Notifications" 6 rev 6 to QEP 0300-04, "Augmentation of Personnel for Emergency Response "
   Communication Edison Co. 97/12/04 7pp: A1481 006-A1481 013
- \$712188084 Revised EPPE including ray 34 to QEP 0155-00 ray 9 to QEP 0165-02 ray 18 to QEP 0175-00 ray 6 to QEP 0175-01 ray 8 to QEP 0175-02 ray 45 to QEP 0600-00 8 ray 18 to QEP 0600-500 \* Commonwealth Edwon Co. 87712/11 28pp A1568 303-A1568 300
- 1712199621 Revised EPPPs,including revised CEPIF-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TCC,rs/ 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Emerica Team Activities" & ris/ 8 to CEPIF-3006-01, "Office Personnel & Vehicle Contamination Monitoring," " Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/12, 15pp. A1580 191-A1580-208
- 9712239091 Summerizes as detail actions that plant taking to enhance the protection program since obtained result of study of PFERE PEARCE\_LW Commonwealth Edeor Co. 87/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1600-064-A1600-071
- 9712246040 Reward CEPIPaunckeing CEPIP hiths of contents,rev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & rev 9 to CEPIP 3005-01, "Offsete Personnel & Vehocle Contemnation Montelong at Relocation Cris for Nucleus "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/15 19pp A1627165-A1627182
- 9719239373 Forwards map repts 50 254/97 14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729-0922,notice of deviation & HCV re ladare to follow procedures or mant & line protection wear GRANT, G E Region S (Post 820201) 97/12/16 PEARCEL W Commonwealth Edeon Co 4pp A1530 279 A1530-299

- -9712240052 Notice of violation from map on 970729-0922 Violations noted rowing fire ratutest were not implemented to moralor archer w/moperable suppression by and disproduct situations superment. Region 3 (Pots \$2020), 87/12/16 (Opt. A1530 284-A1590 288
- -9712280331 (stp repts 50-254/97-14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729-0822 NOV & developer noted Milgor shape respected operations, mark, engineering & plant support no troublestrooting resulting in determiny of thong standing problem within jump 7-Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/15 42pp A1530 259-A1530 350
- #71220#227 Confirms decussion to have mgt meeting on #71219 4t NRC Region #I
  Oft Purpose will be to decuse plans to start up Unit 2 & progress made to correct
  detocencies electrified in 10CFf159,App Runs protection plan
  GROBEJ A Region 3 (Post 820201) #7712717 PEARCEJ,LW Commonwealth
  Edeon Co 2pp A1530 197-A1530 198
- 9712310190 Rev 7K to "Corn Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Plan (GBEP)" & change summery \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/16 178pp A1649 001-A1643 224
- 9712310045 Ack receipt of fit did 971092 which transmitted changes identified as Rev. 42 to Quad Otes Nuclear Station Security Plan; submitted under provisions of 10CFR50 45(b) Changes do not discresse overall affectiveness of plan CREED, If Report 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 JOHNSON,I Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1643 359-A1643 360
- 9712380149 Responds to request of 670922 re Sale Shieldown Semplication Project, to respond to commitment to identify permanent solutions to Fire 67255 virinariables LT supplie util 970939 fir that describes conceptual 855P design KRAFF, ES Commonwealth Educion Co. 97/12/23. Document Control Branch (Document Control Besid 3pp. A1642 307-A1642 309

#### M. General correspondence

F772230255 Requests that all future NRC correspondence envolving tasked reuclidar plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE All correspondence should be courtesy capsed to attached his WALLACE,M.J. Commonwealth Edwar Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Beanch (Document Control Deak). 3pp. A1562.346-A1562.346

#### P. Operating license stage documents à correspondence

- 9712240281 Forwards eventered version of 10CFR50 54(f) response & copy of access data base that is used to track forms
  JOHNSONJ Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97706/04 KROPP,W 22pp A1925.001-
- 9712010016 Confirms piene to conduct routine mgt meeting on 971204 et Region III Ofc in Lightill, to distoute engineering self-susceptional efforts GROSEJ A. Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/20 HOSMERJ 8 Commonwealth Educin Co 2pp A1228 105-A1259 165
- 9712010156 Responds to PAI re unresolved safety usus A-46, "Securic Custification of Equations in Operatory Plants:" Calculation in SCUS cable tray support, and PEARCE,I W. Contend weelth Edwort Co. 97/11/25. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A-281 067-A126; 178
- ~9712010162 Rev 1 to 33C2506 3-C002, "Cable Tray & Conduit Receively Limited Analytical Review (LAR) for USI A-48 et Gued Giber Nucliner Station." Page 71 of 98 of incoming submitted not included STILLE, F. KARAYOUSIANIS, ANAGINOSTIS,S. Survension & Associates 83C2506 3-C002 R01 96/12/03 110pp. A1281 068-A1281 178
- F712090174 Forwards RAI is exemple, fine & high winds, fixeds & transportation & nearby facility excident analyses in PEEE Response requested to be provided within 60 days in conformance wireless schedule. PLESIFER, R.M. 97/11/28 JOHASON, I. Commonwealth Edison Co. 12pp. A1335 303-A1335 314
- 9712160125 Confirms that Quad Cities will perform test using one of Unit 1 streamers currently being fatherated & by 960130, separate fit will provide acheous for test or 5003 suction trainer hydrodynamic mass isoting PEAPCE, List Commiscretaith Edison Co. 97/12/10. Becurrent Control Stanich (Document Control Static Control Control
- 9712239340 Requests that NRC review 8 approve 970830 TS amend request on expedited basis to allow performance of Quaid Cales Unit 2 vessel pressure test during Current Outage PEARCE,L.W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch 250 A1800 107-A1800 108
- 971220999 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents listed in App A.Documents will be swatsable in PDR POWELLR A Diversor of Freedem of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON, M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1533 051-
- -9712239063 FOIA request for documents to current "Plant Issues Let" 5. "Plant figure Matro "
  JOHNSON/M Commonwealth Edean Co 97/11/11 POWELL,R A Demon of Friedrich of Information & Publications Services (890206-940714) Ip A1533-003-
- -9712220077 "Plent Issues Metro."

  \* Dunison of President of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/127

  09 200pp A1533 004-A1533 224
- 9712200227 Confirms discussion to have rigil meating on 971219 at NRC Region III.

  Ofto Purpose will be to discuss plane to start up Unit 2 & progress Made to confect difficencies electrical in 10CFR50,App Rikes protection plan

  GROSEJA Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/17 PEARCEJLW Commonwealth Etheon Co. 2pp A1630 197-A1630 (98

9712800214 Confirms decuseren to have 990114 meeting in Region III ofc Purpose of meeting to discuss util performance er actions util has taken et response to 970127 fir in salety performance at lectiliss (GRANT/GE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 KINGSLEY,O Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1586 918-A1586 919

#### Q. Impaction reports, IE Bulletino il correspondence

- 9716060322 Flav II to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPFs, including power resident transposes who have permanantly desired operations in NPC map matural section on resolution of degraphic & nonconforming conditions RDE\_J W 97/10/06 Conspicated Edwar Co of New York, Inc 6pp A1475-090-A1476 t10
- 9718290999 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Receiving From Certifican-Induced Brosson During LCCA."

  ROE,J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstituting in Assessment of Flade-togical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vollege-Based Recor Criteria " ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465 054-A1466 063
- 8761169059 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations." ROEJ W 57/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1416-067-A1416-075
- 9711180167 NRC Into Natice 87-061, "Orticencies of Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." PDEJ W. 97/11/24. Correctioned Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 009
- 8712830279 Ack receipt of 970611 Nr informing NRC of steps taken to conside wolshood noted in step repts 50-254/97-08 & 50-268/97-08 PEARCE, LW Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1902 323-A1902 324
- 9712090299 Ack riscept of 970731 fir informing NPC of steps taken to correct violations noted in step repts 50-284/97-06 & 50-285/97-06 Corrective actions will be examined during future steps (Fibs) Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/29 PEARCE,LW Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1302 352-A1302 353
- 9712030325 Act, viceopt of 970724 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations incited in inter-propts 50-254/96-17 & 50-256/96-17 on 970204 Reviewed C/As & have no Author questions Ageons will be exprised during tuture impa RRIGAM Reports 3 (Post 82020) 97/11/25 PEARCE,L.W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1302 354-A1302 355.
- 97120401111 Ack recept of 970322 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in thep repts 50-264/97-11 5, 50-265/97-11 Corrective actions will be enumered during falling map 3 (Post 8202011) 97/11/26 (BEACOCK) ST. CO. CO 2pp A1306 327-A1305 126
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082. "Inadvertent Control Room Helian Actuation Dee to Cemera Flash." S7711/26 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-202-A1568-210
- 9712100295 Responds to NRC 971105 ftr ne wolstigns noted in impresses 50-254/97-16 \$ 50-295/97-16 Corrective actions all holiverit activities were stopped & combunities relationally objected in event week relogated IAW CCAP 1500-12 requirements. PEARCE, IW Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Docume
- 9712030279 NRC lafe Notice 97-985, "Record Event is Reactor Coclent Sys Inventory Control During Shuldown" ROE,JW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586 211-A1586 225
- 6712160364 Forwards map repts 50-254/97-21 & 50-265/67-21 on 970923-1109 imap concluded that overall preformance at plant was safe No violations with identified CRANT(S E Région 3 (Post 600201) 97/12/09 PEARCE,LW Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A1466 006-A1465 066
- -8712168187 Insp repis 50-254/97-21 8. 50-265/97-21 cn 970923-1103 No Yolssons roted Mayor seem requisited operation, mark, argumently 6, plant support. " Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 2-9p A1-86 043-A1-66 068
- 9710170666 Forwards map repts 50-254/97-25 & 50-266/97-25 on 971103-97 No violetions noted Purpose of inspirate to review implementation of respiratory protection program GROBE J.A. Ragion 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 PEARCE L.W. Commonwealth Edison Co. Spp. A1483 107-A1483 120
- —8712170077 Insp. rispty 50-254/97-25 & 50-265/97-25 on 971103-07 No wolstone noted Misor struck inspectation providential plan source term reduction efforts & follow-up on setteral open terms.
  § Follow-up on setteral open terms.
  § Follow-up on setteral open terms.
  § Follow-up on setteral open terms.
- \$712198026 Sussessing of 971113 intertrip w/Commonwealth Edition Co to decute hydrodynamic load methodology of ECCS faction strenge replacement project for Deaders & Caudi calastus insponse to FFIC Guilden 99-909 Let of allendees and PULSFER, N. 67712709 25pp. A1526 087-A1526 119
- 8712898017 Supplit to NRC left Notice 95-049, "Seastwo Adequacy of Thermo-Leg. Plants
  Pinnis
  POE.1W 97/12/10 Coswoldsfed Edwon Go of New York, Inc 5pp A1585194A1586201

- \$7.52168086 Responds to NRC in re-volutions noted in step repts 50-254/97-18 8, 50-265/97 18 Corrective actions step-with procedure QCTP 0410-01 will be
- revesed
  PEASCE\_LW Commonwealth Edeox Co. 27/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt). 4pp. A1469-313-A1469-316
- 9712999146 NRC Info Nosce 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Cornection."

  ROEJ W. 97712/11 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180
- 8719238275 Formands map repts 50-254/97-14 & 50-255/97-14 on 970726-0822\_notace of develope & 1007 re-interes to foliate protectures in meant & fire protection events GRANT,G E. Region 3 (Post &20201) 97/12/16 PEARCE,L.W. Commonwealth Edward Co. 4pp A1830 278-A1830 339
- -8712236334 Notice of deviation from imp rept 50-254/97-14 8 50-265/97-14 on 970723-6922 Demation noted sepectors identified that hot gas bycess sys had not
- Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 tp A1530 283-A1530 260
- —8712849832 Notice of violation from map on 970729-0922 Violations holid invest first wetchbe were not implemented to recently are its information and protect safe shutdown equipment. \* Region 3 (Post 850801) 97/12/16 Spp. A1630 284-A1630 286.
- -Eff2238321 Insp ropts 50-254/97-14 & 50-256/97-14 on 970729-0922 NOV & downstone noted histor areas majorited operations,mark, angineering & phint support re-troubleshooling resulting in discovery of long standing problem Wife pumip "Region 9 (Post 92020) 97/12/16 42pp A1530 259-A1530 259-330
- \$712240544 Submis air commitments made by plant at pre-decisional enforcement conference hald on 971126 at Region III headquarters.
  PARCE, L. W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 87/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Data). 2pp. X1626132-X16261332.
- 9712309104 Act: receipt of 971210 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations holded in imap repts 50-294/97-18 & 90-295/97-18 FEARCEL W Commonwealth Edward Co 2pp 41596 045-41596 050
- 8712306183 Submits summany of 871105 predecisional entercement conference to discuss apparent violations identified in NRC 970917 for Licentaire handouts & test of all tendess and GROBEJA Region 3 (Post 820201), 97/12/18 PEARCEJLW Commonwealth Edison Co. 48pp. A1583 130-A1583 235.
- 97123045335 Summenzes 971128 predecisional enforcement conference held in Liste, II. to discuse apparent volations identified in NRC triap repts 50-254/87-17 ii. 50-256/97-17 Agends end.
  GROBE, IA Region 9 (Poet 820201) 97/12/18 PEARCE, L. W. Commonwesith Edison Co. 45pp A1583 974-A1583 118
- \$712380232 Forwards and repts 50-254/97-27 & 50-255/97-27 on 971103-07 & 1204 & notice of includes Three apparent violations with also identified & being considered for excelsion onforcement scaon GROBEJA Report 3 (Post 800201), 97/12/23 PEARCEJLW Commonwealth Edward Co Spp A1584 301-A1684 318
- ••9712306242 Notice of waterons from resp on 971103-07 & 1204 Violgeons noted licenses unable to intrave records of ISI leatings tests of class 1 sys, completed during units 1 & 2 1985 refusiting autoptisy regured by ASME code section 11 \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 2pp A1694 304-A1694 305
- -9712309247 Insp repts 50-254/97-27 & 50-266/97-27 on 971103-07 & 1204 Violetone noted Major areas expected maint & angineering
  ↑ Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/23 13pp A1584 308-A1584 316

## 9). Periodic operating reports à related corresponde

- 9712180282 Forwards monthly operating raphs for Nov 1997 for Qued Cities Nuclear States, Units 1 & 2 Rawsed App D of MORI for Qct 1997 for Unit 2, and COCK,0 Componentable Edecon Co 97/12/10 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Deet): 1p. A1470 290-A1470 310
- #F7#27#6029# Micrithly openging repts for Nov 1697 for Quad Chies Nuclear Power Station Units 1 & 2 SIRLES,K. Commonwealth Edison Go 97/11/30 13pp. A1470 291-A1470 303
- -9712190g99 Reveald Ago D of monthly operating rept for Oct 1997 for Qued Cases Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 SIRLES,K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97710/30 7pp A1470:304-A1470:310

### S. Reportable occurrences, LEPie & related correspondence

- 9712030874 informs that listed commitments will not be completed by dance talled in LER 97-021-00 due to expanded ecope that developed for subject root cause analysis investigation. Revised completion dates lated COOK,
- 9712080128 Forwards LER 97-023-00,which documents event that occurred at Quald Crise Nuclear Power Station-Unit 1 Contentinents reade by finjested COCK,0 B. Contentineesth Editor Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 2pp. A1389 341-A1389-345
- -4712080146 LER 87-023-00 on 970317,required TS surveillance was not performed prior to relactor mode change on 4-consecuts. Caused by madequate procedures asso-ciated w/mplamentation of TS Vnll imporporate preclaimed surveillance work requeets PETSRSON,C Commonwealth Edgen Co 97/11/25 6pp A1389343-A1389348
- \$712120247 Foresids LER \$7-025-00 per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(5)(6) Commitment made by ubbirtiod COOK,DB Commonwealth Edelon Co. 97/12/05 Decument Control Branch (Docu-ntert Control Design 1p.: A1472-050-A1472-068

- —9712428284 LER 97-025-00 on 9812101. Inside to cater APRIM to flow signal within required interval Caused by madegrate change migl Courselled personnel responsible for change, conducted transmissional a revised procedures.
  PETERSON,C Commonwealing Edition Co. 97/12/05 dpp. A1472 051-A1472 058.
- 9712369135 Forwards LER 97-026-00 (AW 10CFR50 73(s)(2)(QE) Commitments made by utilisted COOK,D'B Commonwealth Educa Co 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp A1621 150-A1621 156
- -8712809169 LER 97-026-00 on 970828.noted that TS required matematic channel chacks were not obsumented prior to enthing applicable mode Caused by madequistal procedure development. Revised procedure & commented personnel involved PETE/RSCH,C Commenteeath Edecin Co. 97712/19. Spp. A1621 152-A1621 156

#### V. Operator Extendentions

- 9712080299 Forwards detailed response to remit pertaining to learnes operator extensionally per NRC request did 971110 SAGER,D.A. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detail 7pp. A1358 246-A1358 254
- 9712180083 Achese that WE Hanno, Içanes SOP-31208 no longer needs to maintain operator beanes WE Hanno was removed from beenes duty on 971116 PEARCE, W Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dato) 1p A168 365-A1488 366

#### DOCKET 60-258 PALISADES MICLEAR PLANT

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plan

- 9712030964 Rev 6 to Emergency Implementing Procedure El-15.2. Communications PRUMET, IR Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 87/11/25 18pg A1317 182-A1317 187
- \$712030165 Rev 4 to Emergency implementing Procedure El-6.2, "Release Rate Coter-mention From Steam Line Montor RIA-2323 & RIA-2324 for Steam Releases. Through Atmospheric Dump Valves."

  \*\*Containers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/11/25 10pp A1316 324-A1316 333
- 9712030167 Rev 13 to Emergency Implementing Procedure El-7.1 "Post Accident Sempling PCS Legac/Gae & Containment Air."

  \*\*Consumers Emergy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.): 97/11/25 40pp. A1317-254-A1317-260
- 9712040308 Rev 14 to Season 5, "Organizational Control of Emergencies" BRUNET,J.R. Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Contrates Power Co.), 97/11/28, 22pp. 41964.328-41388-350
- 9718060831 Rev. 7 to E3-15.3,coversheet & Allachment 1,pp. 1-3, "Post Acciding Sample Montoning Sye Operator Training." CALLOWAY,A.C. Consument Energy Co. (formerly Contamina Power Co.). 97712/02 Sop. A1379 345-41379 349
- 8712348078 Rev 5 to Emergency Implementing Procedure Et-11-2, "Core Damage Assessment From Pool Accident Sempling."

  " Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/09 15pp. A1627-308-41627-308
- 9712246316 Flev 9 to EPIP EL-10, "Accident Environ Assessment"

  \* Consumers Energy Co. Downerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/18 39pp A1827 070-A1827 106
- 97125(0161 Decumbes review of raise to Sections 3 \$ 4 of plant emergency plan NRC approval not reduced based on determinations that changes do not decimate affectivement of emergency plan CREED\_IA Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/18 PALMISANO,T Consumers Energy Co (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 2pp. A1628 970-A1628 071
- 9712819086 Forwards rev 17 to "Palesades Nuclear Plant Suitability, Training & Cualifi-cation Plan," par 10CFR80 54(p)(2). Determines that changes contained in revide not degrade satisputeds effectivenists of plan. BCHCDE\_TC Concurrent Energy Co. (formerly Concurrent Power Co.), 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). Spp. A1862 014 A1662 084
- -9712310006 Ray 17 to "Paleados Nuclear Plant Sutability Training & Qualification Plan T COTE 8 C Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/17 45pp A1982 019-A1992 084

### It. Gaversi correspondes

#772869802 Responds to 971010 fir from O Schaller, expressing concerns about storage of spent nuclear licel in VSC-24 dry storage casks used at several power reactor stea, including Palesades plant.
THE CHARMANA, JACKSCH,S A Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/26 STUBAK,S House of Rep. 2pp. A1335 282-A1336 324

## P. Operating Boston stage documents & correspondence

9712020214 Revises formerly committed date for util std TS conversion substitital from 971130 to Jen 1995 Rev will not affect RFIC's preferency review plans for improved TS conversion request SORDNET C Consumers Energy Co (formerly Consumers Power Co), 87/11/20 Document Control Search (Document Control Death) 2pp A1311 350-A1311 351

- 9712918165 Informs of no NPDES workers & that no repts of education polluting must lose wire inside desting period of 970501-1031 No repts included SORDINETTC Consumers Energy Co. ((cornerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design Ip. A1281 030-A1261 030
- 9712929213 Forwards response to 971113 RAt re electronal power sys. TS change request Contratoment reside by self-select 909709462TC Contements Energy Co. (termority Conservers Power Co.), 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) Spp. A1310 354-A1310 358
- 9712030397 Summery of 971105 meeting w/ubl in Rockella,MiD re plans to emproved std Tech Space at plant Altendees list and SCHAAF,R 97/11/25 4pp A1300 286-A1300 286
- 9712180942 Forwards RAI re Consumers Energy Co persony coolent pump thywheel insp. TS change request automated 900118 & euppl on 971001 SCHAAF,R G 97/12/05 SORDINE,TC Consumers Energy Co (tomesty Consumers Power Co.), app. A1460 218-A1460 221
- 8712189168 Revises committees from lesting interval of three yes to testing interval of leve yes, a response to GL 96-04 Next blackness testing scheduled for completion during spring of \$000 BNRSHETC Combuners Energy Co @crapely Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Besk) 3pp A1461 128-A1461 131
- 8713240346 Informs NEC of completent of confective aution & withdrawal of specified contratement its public artifactory edgestment methodologyun response to NEC 970527 request for addit into BORDSMETC Containing Energy Co. (formatly Consumers Power Co.), 87/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Documen

#### Q. Impection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 8750060522 Ray 1 to MRC GE 91-18 to all holders of OLs for MP & NPRs, including gover needon homeoles who have percentilly detend operations in NRC step interest section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCELIW 87/10/08 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 100.
- 97-10200000 RRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Caretrison-Induced Erosion During LOCA."
  RCE\_J.W 97/10/30 Consolicated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1266-102-A1258-113
- 8791180827 MRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Mem Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Based Reper Ontons." POC.5.9: 97/11/20 Conscilidated Edinon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-084-A1488-083
- 6711186029 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations." (RDEJ W. 97711/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711898167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Elécts Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Syst." ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-099
- 97/128214 NPC Into Notice 97-062, "Inadvertant Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Camera Flagh."

  HOE.J. 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202-A1566-210
- 971286043 Responds to NRC 970601 fir re wolsterns noted in imp rept 80-255/97-10 Corrective actions HP 6.20, "Reducednes Meti Shipments" & HP 6.34, "Reducednes Meti Shipments,Burtal Sales Only" have been revised to correct entre. BCHDME\_T C Consumers Emergy Co (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cealt) 2pp. A1358 352-A1358 353
- \$712828275 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent 6ys Inventory Control Cures Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/95 Consolidated Edson Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1586-211-A1586-226
- 9712159242 Forwards RAI re Consumers Energy Co primary cockant pump flywheel map TS change request, authorities 960116 & supplien 971001 9CHAAF,R QI 97712705 BORDINE,TO Compumers Energy Co (formarty Consumers Power Co.), 4pp. A1460 218-A1460 221
- 9712999077 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notes 95-049, "Seating Adequacy of Thomno-Lag Panels," PDCEJW 97/12/10 Controlletated Scienn Co of Mary York, Inc. 6pp. A1565 194-A1565 201
- 9712060146 NRC into Notice 97-064, "Purpoint in Extraction Steam Proving as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrector" RQE\_J W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1500 160
- 9712220076 Forwards resp rept 50-255/97-14 on 971028-1129 Apparent volstions being considered for excellated enforcement action. GROBELIA Region 3 (Post 520201) 97/12/12 PALMISANO,T Consumers Energy Co (Bornerly Consumers Power Co), 3pp A1825-217-A1525-235
- -9712228089 Imap rept 50-255/97-14 on 971026-1119 Apparent violations being considered for exceleted enfortement action Magni areas respected operations & manif. Pageon 3 (Post 800201) 971-2172 17pp. A152 220-A152 236.
- 9712230374 Forwards map rept 50-255/97-15 on 971105-07 & notice of violeton Three websters associated wheels conducted in clean waste filter transfer coom identified GROVEJA Region 3 (Fout 840201) 8712/13 PALMISANO,T Consuming Energy Go (formetly Consuming Energy Co.), 3pp. A1631 063-A1631 103
- --8719250677 Notice of notation from map on 871106-07 Violation notati from approx 970915 to 16,hugh radiation time in clean waste faller transfer more not posted widely bearing radiation symbol & words "CAUTION, HIGH FIADNATION AREA" Plagran 3 (Pour added in 37112/13 Gpt A1531 066-A1631 066-A1631 066

- -9712238396 finsp repri 50-255/97-15 on 971105-07 Violations noted Major arress unspected high redistrion area posterig stodent, redistrion protection transriguourscrive action program & communication of regulation protection expectations of staff. \* Flegion 3 (Post 820201): 97/12/13 | 1500 A1931 089-A1531 109
- 1712230414 Confirme discussion between JA Grobe & ST Wawro,to conduct predecsional SC is two apparent programmatic problems involving multiple volations in conduct of operations & maint areas Meeting scheduled for 971219 in Liste It. GPIOSE, JA Region 3 (Foet 6202th) 97/12/16 PALMISAND,T Consumers Energy Co. (Idemarty Consumers Power Co.), 2pp. A1826 034-A1626 035
- 8712240318 Informs NRC of completion of corrective aginon & withdrawell of spaceted commitment in cable empacity adjustment methodology,in response to NRC 970527 inquised for addit info SCRC Programmers Energy Co. (formwhy Consumers Power Co.), 67/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet), 5pp. A1625 137-A1628 14
- 9712360148 Forwards insp. nept 50-255/97-11 on 970623-(017 & notice of wolstein GRANT,G E Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 PALMISANO,T J Consumers Energy Co. (formarly Consumers Power Co.), 3pp. A1584-001-A1584-000
- -9712806156 Notice of violation from risp on 970826-1017 Violation noted permanent ment procedure WGS-84-2 was inappropriate to circumstances in allowed gagging of relief vibre RV-114-4 Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 2pp A1584-004-A1584-005
- -97:2309164 Imp. papt 50:253/97-11 on 970826-1017 Violations noted Million streets inspected operations makent, engineering & plant support Pegron 3 (Poet 92/907) 97:2719 25pp A1584-006-A1584-030

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- #712010134 Transprint envirol rept of ofenges in ECCS models, per 10CFR50-46(a)(3)(a) Rept contains both SBLOCA & large break LCCA evaluation models. BCRDMET.C Companion Energy Co. (formerly Companion Power Co.), 87/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 8pp. A1281-001-A1281-006
- 8712100064 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Palapades Nuclear Plant W1971302 for KOBIATAKIA, HAWNURS Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/11/30 5pp A1412 225-41412 225-

#### S. Reportable accurrences, LERs & reinted correspondence

- 9712(60369 Forwards LER 97-013-00 re fasture to closure test two check vythres results in violation of 75 5.5 f Lir contains two new commitments a no news to eastering contentinents. Proceedings of the proceeding the proceeding of the proceeding
- +9712190378 LEF 97-013-00 on 971110, failure to closure test two-check valves resetted in vicilation of TS 657 occurred Caused by close function for check valves tasked to confirm proper closure capability. KQZLP\_CS Consumers Energy Co. (formally Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/06 Spp. A1497 034-A1497 039.

# V. Operator Examinations

- \$753310065 Forwards rev. 17 to "Pelsedés Nucliar Plant Sustébity, Transing & Qualification Plan," per 10CFR50 SA(p)(3). Détermines that chérges contained in révide not degrade safreguerds éffectivement of plan. BCRONE, T.C. Companiers: Energy Co. (fromtedy Consument Power Co.), 97/12/18. Digoument Control Branch (Digoument Control Deck). Spp. A1662-014-A1682-064.
- -9712310666 Rev 17 to "Pylinarine Nuclear Plant Surtability,Training & Gueirfication Plan" CCTE.3 C Consumma Energy Co (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/17 45pp A1662 019-A1662 064

### Y. Dry Cask Independent Spant Feel Storage Installations

- \$712809174 Dennes required to withhold MSS Specification MSS-87-001, Flav 6, from public deployure into equipment to be writinate does not meet requirement of 100FP2 780 MAUGHNEY\_C.3 Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Saleguards 97/11/25 MASSEY\_JV Sierra Nuclear, Inc. 5pp. A1398 079-A1389 083
- 87128/39174 Monteurous of 871204 resetting se/Storra Nuclear Corp of Rodrielle,MD to declare utbrations testing of VSC-24 closure welld in CRETZTJ Office of Nuclear Martenal Seriety & Safeguards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear Martenal Seriety & 77/14/25 Office of Nuclear Martenal Seriety & Safeguards 2pp A1366 077-A1366 078
- 9712180155 Documents commitments made by Sveria Naciedr Corp & VSC-24 Owners Group, at 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summery, agends & presentation melt provided HAURHNEY, C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Saleguerds 97/1,2/09 MASSEY, J.V. Steria Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1567 308-A1567 950

### COCKET 84-200 BROWNS FERRY MICLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency & tire protection plans

9712060(30) Forwards must repts 50-256/97-10,50-260/97-10 8 50-256/97-10 on 970614-1025 & NOV Conduct of activities at SFN generally characterized by safety conscious operations One violation identified & another apparent violation considered for EA JOHNSON, J.R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 ZERRIGUE, O.J. Tennisses Valley Authority 5pp A1019 148 A1319 221

- —#712950306 Imap repla 90 259/97 10,50-260/97-10 & 50-296/97-10 Veolutions noted hitspy greats inspected licensee operations, anginesizing result, plant supportunited operations is fine protection. Plagon 2 (Poss 620201) 97/11/94 430pp A1319 155-A1319 221
- 8712108000 Forwards envergency response data eys ymplementation documents for plants W/o end John R. Incident Response Branch 97/12/10 SAULK L. SCIENTECH, Inc. 10 A1472 225-41472 225
- 9712306435 Confirms tatioon is meeting at MRC request scheduled for 980114 in Allenta, GA to discuss TVA intertwee to recombilities health physics riscords. LESSER, M.S. Region 2 (Post 820201). E7/12/17. ZERMGUE, O.J. Tenrosees Valley Authority Spp. A1586 023-A1598 027.

## K. Utility Final and Updated Bulety Amelysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) &

- 9712080143 Forwards amond 15 to UFSAR for Browns Forty Nuclear Plant W/summa-ry of commitment mode at fir CRANEC M Terminates Valley Authority 87/11/21 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deet), Spp. A1368/901-A1369.275
- ••6712926144 Amend 15 to Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant updated FSAR Tennesses Valley Authority 97/11/21 834pp A1359 006-A1369 275

#### P. Operating Rosses stags documents & correspondence

- 9712946982 Confirms teleon w/T Absety to meeting at utility required echecularii for 971205 in Alberta,GA to discuss self seasopments of performance of Securit Petry. Units LESSER,M S. Regron 2 (Poet 820201) 97/11/17 ZERRAGUE,D J. Turvingame Valley Authority 3pp A1308 255-A1308 257
- B712168001 Forwards periodic special capt for BFN SCLR tast required by TS 59.2 B Tast was performed on 870827, in preparation for Unit 2-Cycle 9 relicating outsige No commitments operatined in fit ABNETY.TE Tensessee Valley Authority 67/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 4pp A1678 327-A1575 340
- 9712881187 Provides expot into a export of TS-962 timend request its Section 6.0,Ad-ministrative Controls Suppl resides elevated improved TS revis & changes to supporting documentation re NRC questions. W/Ast of revised improved TS pages. ABMEY,T E Tennaces Visitey Authority 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Desk) 19pp. A1356 001-A1364 928
- -9712080173 improved tech specs pages re Section 5, "Admiratestive Controls."

  \* Terminases Valley Authority 87/12/03 309pp A1363 020-A1363 338
- 6712999173 Provides supplemental rife in support of TS Change 362 amend request re Section 3 9, "Refueling Operation" & 310, "Special Operations," respectively. NRC questions on two sections included in RMI did 970917 ABNEY.TE Timmester Valley Authority 97/12/09. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 23pp. A1380.001-A1380.337.
- -9712898369 Proposed Tech Specs Section 3.8 to refusing operations & Section 3.10, "Special Operations." " Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/03. 314pp. A1360.024-A1360.337
- 9712180109 Provides suppliently in airport of TS-362 smand request is Section 3.5,ECCS & PCICS on 960906 & NRC Halle dtd 970917 & 1022 Fernised improved T8 pages & marked up pages ancibated ABNEY,TE Tennased Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 20pp A1568 001-A1668 260
- --9718190118 Proposed tech specie pages re suppl 9 to TS change 382, including revipages to expressed TS Section 3.5 \* Communication Education Co. 97/12/04, 240pp. A1568 021 A1565 200
- 9712190992 Provides supplied in support of TS-362 amend request re Section 31,RCS Supplimation several improved TS Bases revesors & changes to supporting documentation statectated wiladdressing NRC questions. ASNEY.TE Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design #0pp A1536 079-A1536 319
- →#712180164 Proposed lach specs pages in TS change 362,suppl 7 re ITS section 3 1, "Reactivity Control Sys." "Terretesee Valley Authority 97/12/04 20Spp. A1538 115-A1536 319
- \$712310225 Forwards summary of 871205 enerting in Region III of o w/TVA re-results of self-exception in areas of operations, maint, engineering & plant support List of mosting attendeds & handout matri and LESSER/MS Region 2 (Poet \$20201) \$7712711 ZERINGUS,DJ Termettee Valley Authority 28p A1593 213-A1593 240
- 9712380433 Confirms telecon be marking at MPC request actechated for 980114 in Allenta,GA to decise TVA inchesives to reconstitute health physics reconsti-LESSER,MS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 ZERMGUE,O J Tennasse Valley Authority 6pp 41886 023-41886 027

# O. Inspection reports, IE Sulletine & correspondence

- 9716090923 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of QLs for NP & NPPs, including power reactor scenaries who have permanently cleaned operations to NRC imaginatural section on resolution of degraded & noncombining conditions RQC\_1V 97/10/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 9718280860 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Contation-Induced Econom Curing LOGA."
  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Connobitated Econom Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 13

- 9710940993 Advises of planned map affort resulting from Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant semiamizatiophini performance review; general tene frame of planned map & exact datas of taxes resp., completed on 871014
  LESSEN,MS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/18 ZERINGUE,O J Tennessee Valley Authority 6pp A1305-020-A1305-026
- \$71110027 NRC Into Motice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage Based Report Cities " ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1458-054-A1458-053
- 9713040481. Ack recept of 871107 in informing NRC of steps taken to comed violational inobjed in map repr 50 288/97-09, 60-290/97-09 & 50-296/97-09 . ESSERAI 5 Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/11/20 ZERINGUE,C.J Termaspee Valley Authority 3pp A1306 252-A1300 254
- 6711180039 NRC into Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations."
  ROE,J.W. 97/11/21 Correctitated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1416-097-A1416-075
- 9711180167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Falture Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Bys." "PICE, W. 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.088
- 871299201 Forwards map repts 50-256/97-10.50-250/97-10 & 50-256/97-10 on 970914-1025 & NOV Conduct of schedule at BFN generally characterized by safety correctors operators One violation identified & another apparent violation considered for EA ACHTECON, P. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 ZEFRINGUE\_DJ Tenrisesse Valley Authority Spp A1319 146-A1319-221
- 477(2000005 Nobos of watebon from wap on 970914-1025 Violation noted Gebveen 970024-25,white in condition requiring printing configuration wileyers, supportable continuous includes valve 3-FDV-64-34 not received to operable status within 4 hours \* Region 2 (Post 390201) 97/11/24 2pp A1319 153-A1319 154
- -9712959290 Insp repts 50-299/97-10.50-290/97-10 & 50-295/97-10 Violations noted Misjor areas imagected fromtiers operations, engineering mains, plant support, middlelogical controls & fire protection.

  \*Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 83pp A1319 155-A1319 221
- 9712080198 Closes apparent volation IEE 360,236/97-10-04 re (nap repts 50-259/97-10,50-260/97-10-& 50-289/97-10-completed on 971026 REYES, A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 ZERNAQUE,O 3 Torrissee Valley Authority (sp. A1318 339-A1316 342
- 9711250214 (NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertant Control Room Haten Aduation Due to Carmers Reach" ROE\_J 97711/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1588-202-A1588-210
- 8712038278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event is Reactor Codent Sys Inventory Control Oursing Shutdown" RCE, W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edwari Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588-211-A1588-226
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notes 86-049, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag POEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 184-A1666 201
- 9712080140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow Accelerated Corporer "
  RGE\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 160
- 971234023M informs that payment of proposed dwf panelty at amount of \$90,000 at being made by electronic transfer per 980404 for BAULYUJA. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/18 LIEBSFMANUJ Otc of Enterce need Froet \$70413) 2pp. A1626 054-A1628 055
- 9712318071 Responds to NRC 971124 fir re-wolstions noted in rinsp repts 50-259/87-10,80 260/97 10 & 50-266/97-10 Corrective actions involved SRCte were counseled CRANE\_CM Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Desit) 5pp A1482 952-A1682 358
- 8772216381 Ack recept of 971217 for & electronic transfer of \$80,000 on 971219 in payment for one generally proposed by NRC in 980214 for LIEBERMAN, J Dic of Enforcement (Post 870413) 97/12/29 ZERINGUE,O J Tennesse Valley Authority 1p A1583 342-A1593 342

## R. Periodic operating reports & related corresponds

#712228046 Monthly operating replie for Nov 1967 for Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, Units 1,2 6,9 W/971212 for DAVENECKT, J.W., ABNEY, T.E. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/11/30 13pp A1861 340-A1561 362

### V. Operator Examinations

9713226021 Providing notification that JA Prost,hoense SOP-20896-2 no longer needs to maintain SPO scottus at 6FM due to termination of employment.

ABREY,TE Terminates Valley Authority 97/12/11 REYESEA Region 2 (Post 82

26

#### DOCKET \$0-380 PROWING FERRY MUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2

#### F. Security, medical, immegativy & fire protection place

- 9712050261 Forwards map rapts 50.259/67-10.50-260/97-10 5 50-296/97-10 on 970914-1025 8 NOV Conduct of activities at BFN permitty characterized by astety conscious operations One violation identified & profiler apparent weighten considered for EA.

  JOHNSONLIR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 ZERINGUE, D.J. Tennessee Valley Authority Sop. A1319 148-A1319 221
- -9712858209 Imp repts 50-259/97-10.50-250/97-10 & 50-295/97-10 Violgaons, novel Major areas impediatelections operations, engineering/maint.plant supportunidological controls & five protection. \*Region 2 (Post \$20001) 97/11/24 e3pp A1319 155-A1319 221
- 9712190000 Forwards emergency response date sys emplementation documents for plants W/o and JOLICOEUR, J.R. Incident Response Granch 97/12/10 SAULIK L. SCIENTECH, Inc. to A1472 225-A1472 225
- 9712300433 Confirms telcon to meeting at MRC request scheduled for 980114 in Allema,GA to decises TVA inflatives to reconstants health physics records LESSER,MI S. Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97712/17 ZERBNQUE,O J. Tennessee Valley Authority Cop. A1586 023-A1586 027

#### K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 9719020141 Forwards general 15 to UFSAR for Snowns Ferry Nacional Plant. W/gummary of committeent made in life CRANECO M. Tennesses Veltay Authority: 97/11/21. Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Degit). Spp. A1359 001-A1360 276.
- -9712880144 Amend 16 to Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant updated FSAR \*Tennessee Vistey Authority 97/11/21 634pp A1389 005-A1380 275

### P. Operating Bosons stage decrements & correspondence

- 9712199001 Ponydrots purpolic spacinal mpt for BPN SCLP test required by TS 6926 Test was performed on 970227 in preparation for tint 2,Cycle 8 refusiting outsign No observationates contained in at ABREY. TE Termination Valley Authority 97/11/24 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1576 337-A1575 340
- 8712088183 Provides supplied in support of TS-382 amend request re-Section 5-0.Administrative Controls Supplimentes several improved TS ravs & changes to supporting tocumentation in NRC questions W/Ret of revised improved TS pages ASNEY, TE. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/03. Document Control Prancti (Document Control Dest.). 19pp. A1396-001-A1366-328.
- --#713099173 Improved tech specs pages re Section 5, "Ademokrative Controls "
  \* Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/03 309pp A1509.020-A1368.328
- \$712090173 Provides supplemental into in support of TS Change 362 emend request re Section 3.9. "Refushing Operation" & 3.10, "Special Operations." respectively NRC questions on two sections enclosed in RAI did \$703417 ABHEY.TE Tennessee Valley Authorly \$7712/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 23pp. A1380.001-A1380.337
- -6712090209 Proposed Tech Space Section 3.9 re refusing operations & Section 3.10, "Spaced Operations".
  \*\*Tennessee Valley Authority 67/12/09 314pp A1360 024-A1380 337
- 8712180189 Provides supplients in support of TS-362 amend request re Section 35,ECCS & RCICS on 960006 & NRC RAte did 970917 & 1022 Revised improved TS pages & marked up pages successed ABMEV.TE Tenterase Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 20pp A1568 001-A1568 250
- -97:2:190188 Proposed tech space pages re suppl 8 to TS change 382, including nov pages to improved TS Section 3 8
   Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/04: 240pp. A1568 021-A1568 280
- 9712190192 Provides supply into in support of TS-382 amend request to Section 8 1.RCS Supply methods developed intercepted TS Bases revenues & changes to supporting documentation associated w/addressing MRC questions. ABNET/TE Tearnetsee Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Brench (Document Control Deak) 40pp A1538.073-A1538.319
- -8712180464 Proposed tech specs pages re TS change 362,suppl 7 rs ITS section 3.1. "Reactivity Control Sys."

  \* Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/04 205pp A1696 515-A1696 319
- 9712310225 Forwards summary of 971205 meeting in Region II of: w/TYA re-results of self-accessment in areas of operations,mark, engineering & plant support. Left of meeting attentives & handout meet and LESSE/III 5 Report 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 ZERBNQUE,OU Tenhansee Valley Authority 25p A1863 213-A1863 240
- 8712280018 Provides achedule for completing actions which address NRC identified asses in GL 69-10 program closure for BFN,Uvid 1 & 2 Commitments made by utiliand ABNEY,TE Teamstrees Valley Authority 97/12/15 Document Control Bravid (Document Control Dock) 4pp. A1586 354-A1586 357
- 9712360433 Confirms totoon in meeting at NRC request schoolied for 960114 wh Alianta, GA to decisio TVA intuitives to reconsisted health physica records LESSER, M.S. Report 2 (Foot 80221) 87/12/17 ZERINGUE, O.J. Tennesse

#### Q. Inspertice reports. El Bulleties & correspondence

- 8790060922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-16 to all holders of CLs for NP & MPRs, including gower reactor bounges who have permanently ceased operations to NRC step menual section on resolution of degraded & noncontaming conditions RCE\_FW 9710/06 Consolidated Edison Ca of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 971828088 NRC Into Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroteon Dusing LOCA." ROELJW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, (no. 12op. A1258-102-A1258-113
- \$712040\$\$\$ Advises of planned map effort resulting from Browns Fenry Nuclear Plant semantical plant performance review-general time frame of planned map 5 exact datas of team imaps, correlated on 974014
  LESSERM B Region 2 (Post 2004) 97/11/16 2ERINGUE,O.J. Tennamics Valley Authority 5pp A1305.020-A1305.025
- 8711180027 MRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstitutory in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Street Line Break Associated w/Intelementation of SG Tube Vollage-Based Repair Criteria " ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Cu of New York Inc. 10pp. A1468 054-A1466 083
- 8712846081 Ack receipt of 971107 ht informing NPIC of staps taken to control violetions exted in into rept 66-258/97-09, 60-250/97-09 & 50-258/97-09 LESSER,M S Pilegon 2 (Pool 820201) 97/11/20 ZEPRNGUE,O J Tennesse Valley Authority 3pp A1309 252-A1309 254
- 9781189009 MRC into Notice 97-090, "Licensee TS htterpretations."

  ROELJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711199197 RRC Info Notice 97-981, "Deficiencias in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1478 976-A1475 969
- 87(295(28) Forwards page repts 50-259/97-10,50-260/97-10 & 50-256/97-10 on 570514-1026 & MOV Conduct of acanites at BFN generally characterized by safety conscious operations One violation identified & envities apparent violation considered for EA.

  JCHN9CON,J R. Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/11/24 ZERBN9UR,O.J Tennesses Valley Authority 5pp A1319 148-A1319 221
- -8712090208 Insp. repts 50-259/97-10,50-260/87-10 & 50-296/97-10 Welsterns noted Major since nepresed learness operations, engineering.maint.phint support, including a controls & first protection.

  1 Region 2 (Foot 820201) 97/11/24 63pp A1319 155-A1319 221
- 9712069196 (Zosec apperant victation EEI 200,296/97-10-04 re map repts 50-259/97-10.50-200/97-10 & 50-259/97-10 completed on 971025
  REYESJ. A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 ZERINGUE.O.J. Terressees Valley Authority 4pp A1318-259-A1318-342
- 9741258244 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inadventent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carmers Flash" ROE\_J 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1566 210
- 8712808273 NRC Inito Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sym Inventory Control During Startiform"

  RDEJ W 9712/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1866-211-41688-238
- 9712998017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Swemic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJW 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6gp A1568 194-A1568 201
- 9712800140 NRC Info Notice 97-094, "Rupture in Extrection Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrosion."

  ROEL W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York. Inc. 12pp. A1580 169-A1590 160
- 1712548834 Informs that payment of proposed and peacity in amount of \$80,000 is being made by electronic transfer per 980404 in: GAMEYJA Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/16 LIEBEFMANU Ore of Entercement (Poel 870413) 2pp A1628 054-A1626 055
- 9712316071 Pasponds to NRC 971124 fir na welstens acted in step repts 50-256/97-10.50-260/97-10 & 50-256/97-10 Corrective actions: anyolived SROs were openialled CRANE, C.M. Tennessae Valley Arthority 97/12/23. Document Control Branch (Jocamani Control Dast). Epp. A1642 352-A1642 358
- \$712810391 Ack receipt of \$71217 for & electronic transfer of \$80,000 on \$71219 in payment for confidence peoplesed by NRC in \$90214 for UESERNAM, One of Enforcement Foot \$70413) 97/12/29 ZERINGUE,O.J. Tencinates Valley Authority 1p. 41593 342-A1683 342

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

1712228048 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant Units 1,2 & 3 W/971212 for DAYENPORT J.W., ABNEY,T.E. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/11/30 13pp A1641 349-A1641352

#### 5. Reportable occurrences, LERy & related correspondence

- \$742820126 Forwards LER 97-007-00 no reactor scram from 70 percent power.Event resisted from pressure perturbation in electric hydrautic control sys at turbate control valvas.
- ORIAME,C.M. Termessee Velity Authority, 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig. 2pp. A1920;154-A1920;160
- -87128/29132 LER 97-007-00.on 971028 Unit 2 automatically sonatomed Caused by motractiony presents drop at abodite-hydrauleo control syst at further control valves Scriencontactor replaced, DEHOCHE.NL Temperate Valley Authority 97/11/25, Spp. A1320:156-A1320:150.
- 9712110181 Forwards LER 97-003-00; which providing data in an anian steem substy/rebot variety that exceeded TS subpoint term during surveillance facts. CRANE,C.M. Tentensiate Valley Authority 97/12/03. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desir), 2pp. A1452,953-A1452.959.
- -9712190196 LER 97-908-90-00 971194,main swam estaty/netel valves exceeded TS satpoint kindli Caused by pilot valves dec/seat bonding Replaced att 13 Unit 2 main steam SRV pilot carbridges.
  HSTER,C.S Tennosses Valley Authority. 97/12/03. Spp. A1462 364-A1482:369

#### V. Operator Exeminations

9712220001 Provides notification that JA Frost, locates SOP-20538-2, no longer meets to insuring SPO locates at BFN due to termination of employment ABNEY, T.E. Termispale Valley Authority 97/12/51 PEYES, L.A. Region 2 (Poel 820201), Spp. A1592 637-A1592,686.

#### DOCKET 60-261 H.B. ROBINSON PLANT, UNIT 2

#### F. Security, medical, amergency & fire protection plane

- 9712180166 Forwards Rev 34 to industrial security plan for Unit 2-Rev made effective on 971204 Rev withheldper 100FR73.21. VMLKERSON,T.M. Certoline Power & Light Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Dearly 2pp. A1406:377-A1406:318
- 9712198219 Formerds revised energency plan & emergency procedure. Description of changes to energency procedure consumed on Page 1-2 of procedure. WILMERSON,T.M. Caroless Pager & Light Co. 97/12/10, Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 4pp. A1624-064-A1524:075.
- -9719180228 Rev 3 to EPCLA-01, "Emergency Control." W/one oversize drawing.

  ' Garoking Power & Light Co. 97/11/10, Spp. A1524:068-A1524:072
- •9743160331 Rev 39 to PLP-007, "Robinson Emergency Plan" " Geroling Power & Light Co. 97/11/10. 3pp. A1524.073-A1524.076.

### F. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712010336 Forwards it addressed to Nuclear Energy Inst on HB Roberson recent improved STS contriction identife amend. OLSHANJ.N. 9711721. ELJASONILIR Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey, 4pp. A1278:354-A1278
- 9712106389 Forwards comments on NRC proposed & direct final naise amending 10CFP80.55a(h), "Protection & Safety Sys." to incorporate by refireEE Sid 503-1981, "Chieva for Safety Sys for Nucleur Power Generating Stations." ALEXANDERCHE, Candina Power & Light Co., 97712701 Office of the Secretary of the Commission, 3pp. A1387:329-A1387:325.
- 9712386909 Application for anking to license CPR-23,adding approved method for CMS constitution based upon DNB fest data from high thermal performance PWR fuets. VMLKERSON,TAIL Cassing, Power & Light Co. 97/12/17, Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 8yp. A1598-159-A1599-220.
- —8712909012 Proposed tech space adding approved method for CMB correlators based upon CMB test data for high thermal performance PWR high sets Complete PWR high Power & Light Co. 97/12/17. 15pp, A1699:296-A1599:220.

### Q. Arapaction reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 8710080342 Rev 1 to NRC St. 81-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensess who have permanently possed operations in NRC inspirences section or reactivities of degraded & noncombraning conditions. ROS\_W . 97/10/08 Combidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475:090-A1475:110.
- 9790269090 NRC into Notoe 97-076, "Originated Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavetation-Induced Eroston During LOCA"
  ROE\_LW. 87/10/30. Connokdated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp, A1256:102-A1256:113.
- B712540084 Informs of planned insp effort resulting from Robinson Plant Performance Review & general time trains of planned inspe plant exact dates of basin inspe S1118LOCKULE, Region 2 (Post 820201), 97/11/17, KEENANUS, Caroline Power & Light Co. Spp. A1905253-A1906:267.
- 9711180027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstitutory in Assessment at Rediciogical Correspondings of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Interementation of SQ Table Vollage-Street Reper Criteria."

  ROEJ.W. 97/11/20. Commiscialed Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1468-083.

- 9711 tances NRC into Notice 97-060, "Licensiae TS Interpretations." ROE,1W. . 97/11/21. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Sep. A1415-067-A1415:075.
- 9711180467 NRC Info Nonce 97-081, "Deficiencies et Fature Modes & Effects Analyses, for Insprumentation & Control Sys." RCE\_J.W., 97/11/24. Consolidaded Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475:078-A1475;088.
- \$71.358214 NRC Info Nation 97-082, "Inadverting Control Room Halon Aduation Due to Camera Fisch" PSE, J. 97/11/28, Consolidated Edition Ca. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566:202-A1566:210
- 9712030278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" RICE\_LIW. 97/12/05. Consolidated Educin Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1998:211-A1998 226.
- 8712120028 Forwards into rept 50-261/97-11 on 971103-07 & notice of violation. Two violations, then being one release to lather to include switchyard ratery building & harbine exhaust hood garry sys in acops of maintenance rule.

  JAUCONUP. Region 2 (Post 82020): 97/12/05. KEENAN\_US Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1403:123-A1403:155.
- -9712120229 Notice of violation from map on 971103-07 Violations noted, contrary to 10CFR50,65(b), as of 971103.iconaec total to include one structure (switchyard relay bidg) & one syst (turbine softeus) hood spray) within scope.
  Region 2 (Post 920201), 97712/05. 2pp. A1403:127-A1403:128
- -9712120831 Irap rapt 50-261/97-11 on 971109-07.Violabons noted Major a/east inspectad/operations, instances, angive ening & plant support. FREDRICKSOM,P. Region 2 (Peet 60/001), 97/12/04, 25pp A1+09,129-A1+09,168
- 8712308272 EN-97-111:en 971212,notice of proposed imposition of civil pensity in amount of \$55,000 stated to hospisses. Action based on Seventy Lavel III problem relative to identify promptly & correct mappositioned EDG output breaker switch. LIEBERMANU, Ofc. of Enforcement (Poet 870413), 97/12/09, 1p. A1658.213-A1698.213
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-048, "Session Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Planels," RDE\_LW. 97/12/10 Coreolected Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1668:194-41848-901
- 8712890140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Prong as Result of Flore-Apathershed Corrector." RDE-LINI. 97/12/11. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690-189-A1690-180
- 9712300011 Decuses map rept 50-261/97-10 on 970831-1011 6, forwards notice of violation & proposed imposition of criti penalty in emount of \$55,000. REYES,L.A. Region 2 (Post 820201), 97/12/12, KEENAAUS, Carolina Power & Light Co. Spp. A1563;269-A1563;269.
- -9712380814 Notice of violation from map on 970831-1011 & proposed imposes of call penalty in encount of 665,000 Workson productionary failed to establish risespures to estate that conditions activate to quality prompty alembod "Region 2 (Post 320201), 97/12/12, 30pp, A1563-280-A1663-288.

## R. Periodic operating reports is related correspondence

- 6732700021 Monthly operating rapt for Nov 1897 for HB Robinson Steam Electric Plant, Unit 2:W1971203 ftr. SARDNAR, D. WitkERSCN,T.M. Carolina Power & Light Co 97/11/30 4pp. A1412/241-A1412/244.
- 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9713690178 LER 90-012-02:on 900925.potented of intellegists NPSH for saliety system pump year noted.Cause not determined due to unjurishbits into Resolution of saliety sursured W/971201 in CHERNOFF,H.K. MOYER,J.W. Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/01. Spp. A1390:076-A1390:063
- 6712236428 LER 97-011-00 on 9711 (6-reactor top contamped.Caused by reduced featwater flow to SG following feature of "B" condensate pump stub shall.Failed slub shall was replaced w/radiationed stub shall on 971119.W/971216 to. CHERNOTFIAIC, MOYER, J.W. Caroling Power & Light Co. 97/12/18. Spp. A1572-131-A1572-136
- 8712848065 Interne Part 21 mpt re weldmans en opposed pistor & Coltes-Palistet, emergency stand-by densel gen-sel lube-as & jacket water pipmg systems incomplete parameters caused by madequate unstruction.C/A dependent upon Surst Met. FRATLARMES A. DARYLUIC P. Collect Muletree, inc. 97/127(8. Societiest Control Stands (Document Control Desk), Spp. A1621-073-A1621:075
- #7世記40943 LEA 97-512-00on 971119,decovered uncompensated security zone.Casead by inattention to detail by members of security force Provided event info to eccurity strip personnel & changed practice or zone review W/971219 Nr. CHERNOFF,H.C. MOYER,J.W. Ceroling Power & Light Co. 97/12/19. Bpp A1621-063-A1621-067.

### V. Operator Examinations

8712858248 Conterns arrangements halde during 971125 teleon between S Potent & R Baldwin for administration of bounding examp at H Robinson Plant during 980223-Reducted proposed eram outlines by 971206 & proposed written examp by 980103 PESSLESTA, Region 2 (Post 820201), 97/11/25, KEENANU.S, Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp. A3320:001-A1320:004.

#### DOCKETED ITEMS 28

97129801911 Forwards cerchication of resolical exam by facility licenses 8, exam physician medical statement for licensed SRC-IAW 10CFR55.26 8, 10CFR50.74.to reflect change in licensed restrictions for referenced methodus

#### DOCKET 50-269 MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712918118 Rev 5 to EPIP A 2-420, "Contemplete Atmosphere Rediochemical Analysis," W/971118 ltr. ### W/971118 to: MCKAYJ, VOTH,M.H. Northern States Power Co. 97/11/16 6pp, A1297:307-A1297:312
- 8713098281 Requests review & approval of deviation from BWROG EPGauss 4.NEDO-31331,to permit EOPs to recognize 2/3 core height as adequate for core coding fol-lowing targe break LOCA HAMBERIALF Northern States Fower Co. 97/11/15. Document Control Branch (Doc-ument Control Cest), 8pp. A1297-313-A1297-320.
- 87.72230040 Forwards ray 15 to "Montecito Security Force Training & Qualification (T&Q) Plan," incorporating NRC comments to ray 14 Plan withheld. HANNER, M.F. Northern States Fower Co. 97.712/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig. 2pp. ALSS22296-A1532297.
- \$712160000 Forwards emergency response data sys implementation documents for plants.W/o and JOLICOEUR.J.A. Incident Remoinse Branch 97/12/10. SAUL,K.L. SCIENTECH, Inc. 1p. A1472-225-A1472-225

#### P. Operating Scenes siege documents & correspondence

- 9712129276 Forwards application for griting to finite OPR-22, revening Tech Space for condiminate storage tenk low fevral support transfer surpoint for FPCI 8, RCIC sys. HABBILER,M.F. Righthern States Power Go. 87/11/25, Document Control Branch (Document Control Death), 2pp. A1467:222-A1487:249.
- -6712129277 Application for amend to Journal DPR-22, revenue Tech Space for condensate storage tent low level suction transfer september MFCI 8, RCIC sys HAMMER, M.F. Northern States Power Co. 97/11/25, 7pp. A1487:234-A1487;240.
- -9712120282 Proposed tech specs to condensate elorage tank low level HPCI/IPCIC
- existion transfer.
  Northern States Power Co. 97/11/26 Bpp A1487:241-A1467.248
- 9718160346 Forwards nev 1 to homeo amend, at 0 90726 for homeo DPR-22 increasing SRIGP operating bosses max power femal from 1870 M/W to 1775 M/W Proprietary nev 1 to NEDC-32546P & nev 1 to NEDC-32544P and Proprietary with writhheld.

  HAMMER, M.F. Northern Satist Power Co. 97/12/O4. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Data).
- -6712186542 Rev 1 to application for arrend to learner OPR-22, more spring plant maximomer level from 1870 MRH to 1775 MRH 14AMMER, bt F. Northern Stelles Power Co. 97/12/04. 71pp. A1408:133-A1408:203.
- →E712108345 Proceed tech spece recreasing plant may cover level from 1670 MAN to 1775 MM. \* Northern States Power Co. 97/12/04. 82pp. A1408:204-A1408:265.
- 9712510257 Informe of plans to respond to magnity of 971112 RAI questions by 960115 re USI A-45-Add table is requisited to respond to questions 8.7 & 3.NSP would like to withhold response and industry position is determined. HAMMER ALF, Northern States Power Co. 971/12/17 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Degli). 1p. A(651.353-A1661.353)

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 97(6060922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-16 to all holders of Otts for MP & NPRs, encluding power reactor increases who have permanently owned operations or NRC imaginates exciton on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCE\_IM\_ 97(10/9). Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475.090-
- 67(020003) MRC Info Molicu 97-076, "Degraded Theorifa Velysis in ECCS Resulting From Caynistics-first-card Experon During LOCA." ROE.J.W. 97/10/30. Consolidated Educan Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288-102-A1288-118
- \$711180627 NRC into Notice 97-079. "Potential inconsistancy in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Mein Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 53. Tube Vottage-Based Rapper Cations." ROELW. 97/11/20. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1485:063.
- 9711188029 NRC Into Notice 97-090, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJ.W. 97/11/21. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415.067-A1415.075.
- 9711190187 NRC into Notice 97-081, "Detecencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W. 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475:076-A1475:089.
- 9711259244 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inachertant Control Room Halon Actuenon Due to Carners Flash"

  ROEJ 97/11/28. Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1568:202-
- \$712030279 NRC Into Natice 67-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shalldows."
  ROEJUW 97/12/05, Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568:211-

- 9712098017 Suppl 1 to MRC trifs Notice 95-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels. ROEJW., 97/12/10. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568:194-
- 9713998140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon." Flow-Accelerated Corrosion." RCELIM., 97/12/11 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1550:169-A1590:160.
- 9712229127 Forwards map rept 50-263/97-17 on 971118-21 No vediations noted: GROBE\_JA Region 3 (Post 620201), 97/12/15, WAOLEY,M.D. Northern States Fower Co. 2pp. A1525:318-A1525:329.
- --0712220133 Inep rept 50-263/97-17 on 971118-21.No violations noted. Major areas inspected general radiation protection practices, respectory protection program & radrespected general reduction protection practices, respected general reduction protections protections are processing, storage & monitoring Page 17, 1771 (1995). A1825;329-A1825;329 (1995). A1825;329-A1825;329-A1825;329
- 9712238265 Forwards imp nept 50-263/97-15 on 971014-1124 & NCV re figure to follow administrative processives GRANT,G.E. Region 3 (Post 820201): 67/12/18 WADLEY,M. Northern States Power Co. 3pp A1530-354-A1530-364
- •B78239806 Molice of violation from map on 971014-1124. Violation includes attaching quality were not accomplished in accordance w/documented procedures \*\* Plagion 3 (Post 620201), 97/12/18, 2pp. A1630-338-A1530-338.
- 5712236507 Insp rept 50-263797-15 on 971014-1124. Violations noted Major areas respected operations/maint & engineering.
  \* Region 3 (Poet 620201) 97/12/18, 15pp. A1590;340-A1590;354.
- 712360639 Discusses semionnust plant performance review of plant, completed on 971023.Rantew involved participation of technical drys in evaluating step maybe & salety performance into from Apr Sept 1997 MOCOPARMOK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/23. WADLEY,M Northern States Perver Co. 3pp. A1585:355-A1585.357

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related consumendance

9712220888 Monthly operating rapt for Nov 1987 for Monticallo Nuclear Generating Stant-W/971208 fc PAUSTIANUHH, VOTH,M.H. Northern States Power Co. 97/11/90. Spp. A1882-052-A1882-068.

#### DOCKET 50-265 QUAD-CITIES STATION, UNIT 2

# F. Security, roadical, emergency & fire prefection plans

- 9712090174 Forwards FAI re-searnic, fire & high winds, floode & transportation & nearby facility accident analyses of IPEEE Response requested to be provided within 60 days in conformance w/review schedule.

  PULSIFER, R.M. 97/11/26 JOHNSON, I. Commorrwealth Edison Co. 12pp A1335:303-A1335 314
- 8712030398 Forwards detailed response to make persenting to iconse operator exam security.per PRRC requisits did 971110.
  SAGERUIA Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Syanch (Document Control Desk). 7pp. A1358:248-A1358:254.
- 9712090208 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & reveal table of contents, did 971204
  "Commonwealth Edison Co 97712/01 (2pp A1376;331-A1376,342.
- 9712180163 Revided EPIPs, notuding rev. 43 to CEP 0300-00, "Notifications" & rev. 6 to CEP 0300-04, "Augmentation of Personnel for Emergancy Response."
  "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/04 7pp. A1461.006-A1461-013.
- 87(2160094 Remed EPPE, including /ev 34 to QEP 0185-00, ev 9 to QEP 0165-02, fev 16 to QEP 0175-00, ev 5 to QEP 0175-01, ev 8 to QEP 0176-02, ev 45 to QEP 0600-00 & rev 16 to QEP 0600-304.
  \*\*Commonwealth Epison Co. 97/12/11 28pp. A1568:309-A1568:330
- 8712180021 Revisid EPIPs.including revised CEPIP-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Environe Grosp," TOC,rev 14 to CEPIP-3001-01, "Coordination of Environe Teem Ackedys" 8, sey 9 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Offside Personnel & Vehicle Contentionation Monitoring," "Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97712/12, 13pp. A1509-191-A1580208.
- 9712230891 Summanges in detail actions that plant taking to enhance fire protection program since obtained health of study of PTEEE PEARCE\_I.W Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Data), Spp. A1500 064-A1600.071
- 9712240048 Revised CEPIP uncluding CEPIP table of contents rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Testin Advirtise" & rev. 9 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Offsite Personnel & Vehicle Contamination Monitoring at Ratiocetion Cars for Nucleer...."

  \*\*Commonwealth Ediston Co. 97/12/15
- 9712230273 Forwards into priors 50-254/97-14 & 50-255/97-14 on 970729-0922, notice of develop 8 NOV in feature to follow procedures on when 8 line protection areas SFANT,G.E. Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/12/16 PEARCE,L.W. Commonwealth Edwar Co. 4pp. 41530-279-41530-330
- -8012240812 Notice of violation from into on 970729-0822 Violations indedisoving first walkings work not explainmented to monitor treats w/moperable suppression sys in end-up to project safe stratitives equations. Region 3 (Post 620201) 87/12/16, 5pp A1530/284-A1530/298
- -9712230331 Irap repts 50-254/97-14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729-0922 NOV & dem-teors noted Major stress expected operations, maintening & plant support re-incuble hooling reading in decovery of long standing problem w/lers pump.
   Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 4/2pp A1630 286-A1530/330

- 9712290227 Confirms discussion to have ingl meeting on 971219 at MRC Region III
  Ofo Perpose will be to discuss plans to start up Unit 2 5, progress made to current
  definances dentaled in 10CFR50,App R,line protection plan
  GROBEJ A Region 3 (Post 320201) 97/12/17 PEARCE,LW Commonwealth
  Edison Co 2pp A1830 197-A1630 188
- 8712310180 Rev 7K to "Coin Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change currency "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/18 178pp A1643 901-A1643 224
- 97122116945 Ack record of Rr did 971002,which transmitted changes identified as Rev 42 to Cased Ottes Nuclear Station Security Plan,submitted under provisions of 10077150 45(a) Changes do not decrease overall effectivement of plan CREEO, IR Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/19 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edecon Co 2pp A1943 359-A1843 380
- 6712396149 Responds to request of 970622 re Sale Stutidown Symphosison Projection respond to commitment to prientify permanent solutions to Fire IPEEE vulnerabilities Lin supply set 970650 fir that describes conceptual SSSP design KRAFT\_ES Commitmentally Ediscon Co 977/12/23 Decement Control Branch (Decement Control Branch 3pp. A1642 307-A1642 309

## ff. General correspondence

871220885 Pequesta that all fature NRC correspondence envolving lated nuclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Microst Gammahou Group within CE At correspondence should be courterly capied to attached list.

WALLACE, M.J. Commonwealth. Edison Ce. 97712/12. Document. Convol. Branch (Document Control Desig. 3pp. A1562-346.

#### P. Operating Rouses stage documents & correspondence

- 9712249253 Forwards annotated version of 10CFR50 54(f) response & copy of access date base that is used to leack items 3CHR50N, Commonwellih Edeon Co 97/06/04 KRCPP,W 22pp A1625 001-A1625 104
- 9719919918 Conferns plans to conduct Fulline mot meeting on 971204 at Region IS Of; in Listo, II. to decuse engineering self-accessment efforts. GROSEJ A. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 HOSMER, J D. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1269 155-A1269 155
- 9713090959 Responde to RAI re unswelved safety issue A-46, "Seemic Qualification of Egupeners in Operating Plants" Calculation in SCUIS calcile bay support, and PSARCE, W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Drunch (Document Control Degl.) 2pp. A1281 057 A1281 178
- ~SF12516182 Rev 1 to 83C2906 3-C002, "Cable Tray & Conduit Reprinty Lented Assistant Review (LAR) for USI A-46 at Cand Class Maximus Station" Page 71 of 68 of incoming submitted and included STRLEF, (KARAVOSIAMS, ANACHOS
- 9712090974 Porwards RAI re-assame, life & legh wends, floods & transportation & nearby facility accident assiyets in IPEES Pleaponse requisited to be provided within 60 days in conformance is/severy spherbite. PULSER R M 97/11/26 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edison Co 12pp A1336 303-A1335 314
- 9712190728 Confirms Plas Guad Gibes leaf perform their using one of Unit 7 streamers currently being labelated & by 980130, expense to will provide actuable for test re ECCS suction strates indirection maps testing PEARCE, LW Commonwealth Salaco 69 97/12/10 Document Control Bratish (Document Control Dept), 2pp A1470 024-A1470 025
- 9712290240 Requeste that IRRC review & approve 970930 TS among request on expedited bears to allow performance of Qualif Class Unit 2 vessel produce less during current outliers.

  PEARCEL W Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A1600 107-A1600 108
- 8712239029 Fmiti response to FCIA request for documents Forwards documents listed as App A Documents will be available in PDR PCMELLIR A. Diversor of Pricedom of Information & Publications Sancos (Poel 840714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON(IM Commonwealth Edwon Co 2pp A1609 001-A1633 224
- ••8712220655 FORA request for documents to carrent "Plant teaues List" & "Plant leases Matrix"

  JCHNSCH, M. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/11 POWELL, R.A. Davison of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (390/205-940714) 1p. A1833-00S-A1833-00S
- -07(2220077 "Plant feaules Maleix."

  \* Denietics of Franciscs of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/
  09 200pp A1533 004-A1533 224
- 9712290227 Confirms descussion to have mgl meeting on 971218 at NPC Region VIII OR: Purpose will be to discuse plans to start up tink 2 & progress made to correct deforences steritified in 10CFR50,4pp R, fire protection plan GRICBEJA Region 3 (Post 920021) 97/12/17 PEARCEJLW Commonwealth Edeon Co 2pp A1530 197-A1530 198
- 9712360314 Confirms discussion to have 960114 meeting in Region III old Purpose of receiving to discuss with performance re-actions with his taken in response to 970127 for safety performance at spokets; GRAMT/GE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 KIMGSUEY,O Convioramenth Edison Co 2pp A1589-018-A1585-019

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Substine & correspondence

9719090322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt, 81-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including purver reactor learness who have permanestly created operations to NRC integrated access on reactuation of degraded & honopriforming constitution, 90C-1W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1475 090-A1475 110

- \$7.10386660 NRC finio Notice 97-076, "Degraded Theotile Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centabor-Induced Eroson During LOCA"

  ROEL W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102A1268 113
- 9711190827 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistancy in Assessment of Flattological Consequences of Main Steam Link Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkgap-Based Repair Circles" ROEL/W 97-11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1489-063
- 9711100239 MMC Info Notice 97-060, "Locksee TS interpretations."
  RDE,J W 97/11/21 Conscintated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190937 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deliciencies of Februs Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Contral Bys."

  ROELJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edech Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-079-A1475-089
- 8718098279 Act receipt of 970811 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct inclations noted in integraphs 50-254/67-06 & 80-265/67-06 RING,M Region 3 (Post 600201) 97/11/20 PEARCE,LW Commonwealth Edison Co-2pp A1002 323-A1302 324
- 9712039289 Act recept of 970731 for informing MPC of ships taken to convex violations noted in ring repts 50-25A/97-06 & 50-255/97-06 Corrective actions will be extended during fature raps
  FREGAM Region 3 (Post 520201) 97/11/25 PEARCEL W Commonwealth Edison
  Co 2pp A1302/352-A1302/353
- BF138c8326 Ack recept of 970724 in enforming NRC of steps telem to correct violational noted in imp repts 50-254/96-17 & 50-265/96-17 on 970204 Reversed C/As & here no further questions Actions will be extended during future imple RRMSAM Region 3 97ost 820201) 97/11/26 PEARCELLW Commonwealth Edition Co 2pp A1302 354-A1302 355
- 87 120401 11 Ack receipt of \$70922 its informing MRC of steps taken to correct including notice in map in 60-254/97-11 & 60-265/97-11 Correctives actions will be examined during Nature integ. RNRQM Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PEARCE, L.W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1306 327-A1305 329.
- 9711350214 NSC Info Notice 97 082, "finadvanteril Control Room Hatter Actuation Due to Carteria Regin" Port 1/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202 A1568 210
- 8712408285 Reprovide to NRC 971105 fit he violations noted in imaginepts 50-254/97-16
  8. 60-255/97 16 Corrective automa All hotwork activities were alloped & combustible materials adentified in anoth were relocated AW CICAP 1500-12 requirements PEARCE,LW Commissionweight Edison Co. 87/12/02. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1367-347-A1367-350.
- 9712836276 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Bys Inventory Control Duning Stretchwin" ROEJIW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1666:211-A1666:226
- 87121681164 Forwards resp repts 50-254/97-21 & 60-265/87-21 on 970923 1100 Inapcorcladed that owers prefermence at plant was take No violations were identified GRANT,GE Region 3 (Past 820201) 97/12/06 PEARCE,LW Commonwealth Educor Co 4pp A1465 039-A1465 056
- #8713180187 Imp repts 50-254/97-21 & 50-255/97-21 on 970923-1103 No Vicienons soled Major areas respected operation, reshul, ariginating & plant support.
  \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 2400 A1465 043-A1465 066
- #772779059 Forwards map repts 50 254/97-25 & 50-265/97-25 on 971703-07 No volutions noted Purpose of step was to remove implementation of respiratory profesion program: GRIDBEJI A. Region 3 (Post 520201) 97/12/09 PEARCER W. Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp. A1463 107 A1463 120
- •46712176677 Imap repts 50-254/97-25 & 50-255/97-25 on 971103 07 No incitations noted Alegor areas respected respectory protection planetourus term includade allights & follow up on element open status: \*Region 3 (Pout \$30201) 97/12/09 11pp A1463 110-A1463 120
- \$71218602\$ Surrentny of \$71113 menting w/Commissionable Edean Co to decuse hydrodynamia lead hierbookogy of ECCS section strainer repletement project for Dresides & Quiet criefum insponse to NRC Bulletin 96-003 List of attendess section PILI, SMER, R.M. 87/12/09 33pp. A1525 067-A1628 119
- 8712806817 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-048, "Seamic Adequacy of Thormo-Lag Pands" ROEJIV 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1565-194-A1566-201
- 9713160686 Responds to NRC fir e violations noted in map repts 50-254/97 16 & 50 265/97-16 Corrective actions,inservice map admin procedure OCTP 0410-01 will be revised PEARCE\_LTV CommenterSt Edison Co. 92/72/10 Document Control System (Document Control System (Document Control Dock) 4pp. A1469.318-A1469.316
- \$712860140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction States Plying as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon"
  ROBJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 12pp A1590 169
  A1560 180
- 9712280273 Forwards inspirents 90-254/97-14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729 0622.notice of derection & NOV re-frature to tokou propedures in ment & firs protection eness GRANT(6 E. Regron 3 (Post &20201) 97/12/16 PEARCE, L.W. Commonweetin Edison Co. App. 41530 279-41530 330

- -8712280224 Notice of deviation from map rept 50-264/97-14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729-0922 Covertion noted mapactors elemented that hot gas bypess systead not have maked.
- been melaled \* Region 3 (Post \$20201) \$7/12/15 to A1630 253-A1630 283
- —8712240032 Notice of Violation from map on 970729-0922 Violations sobad rowing final widthes were not implemented to mornitor stream w/imperatile suppression sys intentied to protect ratio shedown equipment.
   Region 3 (Post 820801) 97/12/18 Spp. A1530-284-A1530-286
- -6712290891 Imp reple 50-254/97-14 & 50-265/97-14 on 970729-0922 NOV & deviations noted histor schem inspected operations, meant, originating & plant support to troubleshooting intuiting in discovery of long standary problem w/ fire pump \* Region 3 (Poet 50:201): 97/12/15 42pp A1500 239-A1500 330
- 9712260344 Submite for commitments make by pitent all pre-decisional enforcement ounfertance held on 971126 at Region III headquarters PEARCE, W. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Spp. A1626 132-A1626 133
- 9718300164 Ack recept of 971210 in informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in impringts 50-254/97-18 & 50-255/97-18 GROSELIA Region 3 (Poel 820201) 97/12/18 PEARCELIW Commonwealth Edean Co 2pp A1598-045-A1596-060
- 90\*12306\*198 Submits summary of 971105 predecisional enforcement conference to decuse appearant violations identified in NRC 970917 ftr Licensee handouts & lait of attendess each GROBEJIA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 PEARCE, L.W. Commonweellis Edeon Co. 48pp. A1583 190-A1583 235
- \$71280839 Summerces 971126 prodectionel enforcement content+006 held in ListaUL to decuse apparent indictions identified in NRC imap repts 50-254/97-17 & 50-265/97-17 Agands and GROBEJA. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 PEARCEJLW Contributive Edition Co. 45pp. A1563 074-A1583 118
- 8712380232 Forwards this repta 50-254/97 27 & 60-265/97 27 on 871103-07 & 1204 & notice of wolstons Three apparent violations were also identified & being considered for escalated enforcement action (340-85) A Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/23 PEARCEL W Commonwealth Edizon Co 3pp A1584 301-A1584 318
- -6712200842 Notice of violations from map on 971103-07 & 1204 Violatione noted licenses smallet to retineve records of ISI leakage leads of class 1 sys.compliated daming units 1 & 2 1995 reliabing outages, required by ASME code section 11 \* Region 2 (Post 630501) 97/12/22 2pp A1684 304-A1664 305
- --9712306247 Imp repts 50-254/67-27 8 50-265/67-27 on 971103-07 8 1204 Violetons noted Major areas inspected maint 5 engineering " Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/23 13pp A1564 305-A1564 316

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712160202 Forwards monthly operating rapts for Nov 1997 for Quad Crises Nuclear States Lives 1 & 2 Revised App O of MCR for Oct 1997 for Unit 2.and COCKO Commonwealth Edgers Co 97/12/10 Decument Control Branch (Document Confrol Death 1p A1470 206 A1470 310
- #8712888285 Morninly operating repts for Nov 1897 for Quad Clies Nuclear Power Station, United 1 & 2 BIFLES,K. Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/11/30, 13pp. A1470-291-A1470-303
- -971290296 Revised App D of monthly operating rept for Oct 1997 for Quad Orbes Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 684LE6,K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/19/30, 7pp. A1470/304-A1470/310

### S. Reportable occurrences. LERS & related correspondence

- #712020342 Forwards LER 97-002-01 which identities addit decrepancy in LER 97-002-00 Could Celts Nuclear Power Station Unit 2 stautown 022897 also required because of lost of printing containment integrity. COCKD 8 Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/11/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest). 19 A1320 131-A1320 139
- -9713838147 LER 97-002-01 on 970301, Limit 2 was shutdown per TS 3.6 A & 3.6 F Caused by personnel cognitive error Conferences procedure changes were experimented to prevent containment pressure suppression bypass. PETERSON.C Commonwealth Edeon Co 97/11/16 Spp A1320 132-A1320 139
- 9712198270 Forwards LER 97-015-00, which describes avails that occurred at Outed Clees Nuclear Power Station Commitments made within it (lated COCK,D B. Commissivealth Edeon Co. 97/12/08 December Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document
- —9712168976 LER 07-015-00 on 970622.T5 required surveillance with not properly performed due to appearant unlambatry w/10CFRSO Appendix G which resulted in inquisional TP Cause is under investigation No action before it present this PETERSON.C Commitmensals Edward Co. 97/12/08 3pp. A1472 121-A1472 123.

### V. Operator Examinations

- P77293226 Forwards detailed response to signs paragining to scenes operator examinationary per high intermediate (dd 971110 SAGER) Decument Control Stranch (Decument Control
- 9712160053 Advance that YVE Harmo, looking SOP-31206 no longer heads to member operator bearing WE Harmo was removed from libertal duty on 971110 PEARCE L.W. Commissionwealth Edison Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Death. 1p. A1468 335-A1468 355.

#### DOCKET SO/066 POINT BEACH MICTEAN PLANT, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, engagement & fire protection plane

- \$712080103 Advises that into re-portions of plant emergency plan emplementing procedures mismosi will be withheld from public discloture-per 10CFF2/790(a)(6) & Section 103b) of AEA of 1954, its emend GINOPUMILL 97/11/25 GRIGG,R R Wisconien Electric Power Co 2pp A1323 182-A1323 183
- 9712220392 Forwards risiponse to request for add into re.TS change requests for radiation monitoring systematiciograf efficient fetch space, health physics manager qualification & radiation protection program.
  JOHRON, D.F. Wisconen: Electric Power Co. 97/12/15. Document Control Branch (Ducument Control Dock): 15pp. A1581 001-A1581 256.
- 9712310184 Forwards reviewed to Point Gesich Nucleer Plant Security Plan sections, 11, 12, 15, 21, 24, 31, 33 à 51, die 971226, per 10CFR50 54(p) End withhald per 10CFR2.50, 70 à 73 PATULSKI, 3 A Visconsin Electric Power Co 97/12/28 Document Control Branch (Decument Control Deek) 1p A1661 354-A1661 354
- 9712310196 Forwards revisions to ISFSI security plan for PBNP, Sections 1 0,3 0,8 0,7 0 & C-2 0,did 971226,per 100FR50 64(p) Pisri withheld PATULSKI,S A Wisconsen Electric Fower Co. 97/12/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p. A1861 353-A1681 355

#### N. General correspondence

- 9712010262 Decueses 970927 for to Chamman Jackson re-storage of speet nuclear fuel in VSC-24-dry storage classes. SAVIO.R P 97/15/21 Affiliation Not Assigned 39pp A1296 068-A1296 124
- 9712180824 Responds to listed the addressed to NPC in Current status of issues on fighteethor of VSC-24 capts. SAVID, RP 9712/03 SHILLINGLAW,F Affiliasion Not Assigned 5pp A1451 311-A1451 338
- ••8712888035 Submits questions to name profile sufficient and about Vectra pulling leaff up for sale Concern should delective VSC-24 & NUHCRAS casks expressed SHLLINGSLAW,F. Affiliation Nat Assigned 97/09/09 SHEEHAN,N. Region 1 (Post B20201) 3pp. A1451 316-A1451 316
- -8712168041 Requests copies of documents sent to D Dums at CUB re VSC-24 Questions on subj retiler setwitted SHILLINGLAW,F Althourn Not Assigned 97/10/07 RECKLEY,W MRC. He Detailed Affection Green 2pp A1451 219-A1451 320.
- #8712188648 Expresses concerns about handing of Vectra for NUHOMS cask design Questions on suig institor submitted SHILLING AMBLIAW F. Affiliation Not Assigned 47/10/22 HAUGHNEY C. NRC - No Detabled Affiliation Given 3pp A1451 321.41451 323.
- —8712188088 Expresses appreciation to NRC for sending demand for info jir to Serra Nuclear Corp Importance of VSC-24 cask design & procedures to be correct & accident also expressed.
  SMILINGLAW,F. Affiliation Not Assigned 97/10/22 PAPERELLO,C NRC No De taled Affiliation Seria Spp. As481 324-A1484 329
- -4712199061 Supresses appreciation for copy of 970904 was replic 50-268/98-201 & 72-0007/88-201 perturing to fabrication of VSCJ4 casks SHILLENGLAW/F Alikation Not Assigned 97/10/29 MARCUS,G NRC No Deluided Affiliation Given 5pp A1461 330-A1461 334
- --8712150666 Discusses how to respond to F Shillington this to NRC SHERNAN A. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/10/24 MARCUS G H 1p A1451 336-A1451 335

# K. Utility First and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 8712938396 Submits proposed reve to section 1.8 of FSAR for plant/AW requirements of 19CFR50 54(a)(5) Summary of proposed reve to program description & raveed FSAR pages end.
  JOHNSON,DF Wecomer Electric Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 7pp. A1642 187-A1842 173.
- 8712318219 Forwards Dec 1997 rev to plant FSARJAW 10CFR80 4(b)(6) Her conductad to comply w/liquinse arminde which required relocation of turbine overspeed protection TSa to FSAR JOHNSON,DF Weconsin Electric Power Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dack). 2pp. A1881 056-A1881 101
- -9801939183 "Dec 1997 FSAR Rev to Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2 "
   \* Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 97/12/23 | 43pp | A1681 056-A1691 101

### P. Operating Bosine siege documents & cerrespondence

- 9712220219 Forwards response to request for add crite re T8 change requests for radiation monitoring systematical efficient tech special/health physics manager quasicus into & radiation projection program

  OHNIOON,DE Whecomain Geotic Power Ca. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch
  (Document Control Deak). 15pp. A1581 001-A1581 256
- --9712220296 Proposed tech space re administrative controls
  \* Wecoman Electric Power Co. 97/12/15, Gpp. A1581 016 A1581 024
- --9/712229391 Rev 0 to drait 'Radelogical Effuent & Mets Control & Accountability Program '
  'Wescright Electric Power Co 87/12/08 7pp A1581 025-A1581 091

- -471220305 Rev 12 to Draft "Environ Menual Wescenses Bestins"

  " Wescenses Election Power Co. 97/12/01 43pp. A1561 032-A1561 074
- --8712220318 Rev 0 to dealt "Redictograf Effavori Control Manesi Wisconen Electric" \* Wisconen Electric Power Co. 87/11/25 (86p) A1581 075-A1581 (26
- 9712240009 Forwards updated TRIMP ASIAE Section XI Periodic Pressure Test Program That Interval Following completion of detailed review of program, revised that interval pressure test program will be submitted JOHNSON,D.F. Wesconses Electric Power Co. 97/12/15 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Detail 1p. A1625.300-A1625.367
- -9712248083 Rev 1 to "PBNP ASME Section XI Periodic Pressure Test Program Titrol Interval"

  \* Witcomern Electric Power Co. 93/12/14, 57cp. A1625-301-A1625-357
- 9712240195 Provides outline to ongoing project to review & update plant IST program Attachment distince acope of program improvement project process for iverding & resolving discrepancies & planned project achedule, per NUREG-1462 CAYIA-J Wesonium Electic Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch 4pp. A1827 356-A1827 358
- 9712248017 Submits remaid achedule for lesting of safety-related logic circumum response to GL 98-01 Plant intends to complete required action of GL prior to startup from parmed 1986 relateng outlages UTRZ4 & UZR23 UZR43 UZR43 UZR450NLD F Vifeconian Electic Power Co. 87/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1626.359-A1626.360
- 9712248162 Provides update to innet response to GL 96-04 re bornilex degradation in spent fuel pool storage racks Update satisfies commented à adds one new commission in state.

  JCHRSCHUP F Weccessi Electric Power Co. 97/12/18 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Direkt) 3pp. A1826 083-A1628 085
- 5712249184 Provides revised response to GL 96-06, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Containment Integrity During Deergn Bases Accident Conditions," as suggested in 971:104 & 13 Rts.
  CAYIAAJ Wascoreet Electric Power Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Brasch (Cocument Control Death). Spp. A1628 191-A1628 195.
- 9712240190 Provides status update on program activities & nevisies acron plan commuments & complision distrib previously subjusted in 970725 ft ne visinocation of sustance class apping dys interfacials CAYIA.J. Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1628 066-A1626 068.
- \$712900049 informs that testing of cafety investion check vidve, SI 867A,will be delayed until early 1898 per request for rejiel VERF-AA from ASME Section XI IST program JOHRSCNUDF Wilsonsen Electing Power Co 9712/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1642/320-A1642.321

### Q. Inspection reports, P. Bulletins A correspondence

- 8719696522 Rey 1 to NRC QL 81-16 to all holders of QLs for NP 6 NPRs, including power reactor iconneces who have permanently casted operations to NRC integrated and appropriate products in the production of resolution of degrated 6 nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475/090-A1475/110.
- 9710258090 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Carvinton-Induced Groson During LOCA."
  ROEJ W 97/10/80 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1268 102-A1258 113
- 8712010088 Ack receipt of 870306 & 1014 line informing NRC of eleps taken to correct validations noticed in map repts 50-288798-15.50-301796-15 & 72-0005796-15 KUNOWSKIJA . MCCORMARCK-8ARSIC Region 3 (Post \$20801) 87/11/18 PATULSKIJS A Wissonian Electric Romer Cg. 2pp. A1274-348-A1274-349
- 971118002F MRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Redotopical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repor Crisina " ROE, W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1469-054-A1469-063
- B711160029 NRC Info Notice 97-090, "Licensee TB Interpretations."

  ROBLY W 87/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-097-A1415-075
- 5711106187 NRC trilo Moteo 97-061, "Deficiencias in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Insidventant Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carnera Flesh."
  RDEJ 97711728 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568-202-A1569-210
- 9712659285 Ack receipt of 971017 ftr informing NPIC of staps taken to control wolstions noted in imprespts 50-296/97-13 & 50-301/87-10 MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S A Wisconsin Section Power Co. 1p. A1318 345-A1318 345
- 9712869242 Act, receipt of 970306 5, 1014 ftp: informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in interrupts 50-266/96-15-50-301/96-15-8, 72-0005/96-15-MCCCRMICK-BARGE Pagen 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S A Wiscontin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1360/038-A1360-038
- 9712060270 Ducument results of earnermus! Plant Performance Review of PSAP conducted on 971027 involved pertopation of all technical divisions in evaluating map remarks 8 strictly performance rate for April 1997 dividuals Sept 1997 GROBE, A Report 3 (Post 80201) 97/12/02 GRISG,R R Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 3pp. A1219 116-A1219 120

- 8712060288 Ack recept of 671001 Branforming NRC of stops taken to correct weightons noted in step ripts 50-286/96-18, 50-201/96-19 & 72-0005/96-19 MCCORMICK-6ARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/02 PATULSIO,6 A Wiscontin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1819 128-A1819 128
- 8712080898 Ack receipt of 971001 lit informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations solded in interrepts 50-206/96-12, 50-201/96-12, 872-0005/96-12. MCCOPBMCK-6ARGE Region 5 (Port 680201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S.A. Wheconsin Election Power Co. 1p. A1318 198-A1318 196
- 9712988279 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Record Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Dennig Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1565 228
- 8712090817 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nobes 95-049, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Paneler" 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 194-A1565 201
- 9712090144 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Pring as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrector."

  Flow-Accelerated Corrector Science Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- #712480344 Responds to NRC 971112 it re-volutions noted in risp highs 50-268/97-20 # 50-301/97-20 Corrective solonis inflated projects which focus upon syst designuistablished operation, markl # telang CAYMA, J. Wescham Electic Power Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 7pp A1587 150-A1687 156
- 9712230078 Responds to NRC 970917 fir re-violations noted in inep repis 50-268/97-17 a. 50-301/97-17 on 970304-0805 Corrective actions revised TS to elemente requirement to gross-connect CONS for redundancy GRIGGER # Wecomen Element Power Co. 97/12/12. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 11pp. A1642 244-A1642 254
- 8712230140; Ack recept of 971113 for informing NPIC of steeps taken to correct welskone noted in inter regits 60-266/87-16 & 60-301/97-15 on 971014 Reviewed C/As & have no further questions C/As to be desirabled during future into GROSELJA. Region 3 (Post 800201) 97/12/17 PATIRSKI,S.A. Wescentin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1630-081-A1630-088
- 8712300271 Ack recept of 971212 it informing MRC of steps taken to connect violations noted in map repts 50-265/97-20 8, 50-301/97-20 MCCORNACK-BARGE Pageor 3 (Post 826901) 97/12/22 PATULSKI,S A Visconsin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1586-052-A1586-062

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9713170488 Forwards MOR for Nov 1997 For Point Boach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2 & novised MORs for Aug Sapit & Oct 1997 for Unit 2
  JOHNSOND F Vincomen Electric Power Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk): 1p. A1509 395-A1509 347
- -9712179494 Monthly operating reper for Nov 1997 for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1.5.2 KOUDELKA,M.B. Whitconem Electric Power Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1509:396-A1509:344
- -6712/76495 Revised monthly operating rept for Aug 1897 for Point Black Muclear Plant III & 2 KOUDELKAM B. Wieconon Electric Power Co. 97/08/31 1p. A1509.345-A1509.345
- +#8712773486 Revised monthly operating rept for Sept 1997 for Point Seach Neckfelr Plant Link 2 KCUDELINAM B Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 97/09/20 1p. A1509-345-A1509-346
- -9712179487 Revised monthly operating rept for Oct 1997 for Point Beach Nuclear Plant Unit 2 KOUDEUKAM B Wilscongin Blecter Power Co. 87/10/31 1p. A1509-347-A1509-347

# 8. Reportable occurrences, LERA & related correspondence

- #272020000 Forwards LER 97-041-00 which describes discovery of potential common mode talkers in control occurs of AFM sys at PERF\_Unit 1 Commitments statis within th, end.

  JOHNSON, D.F. Wisconsen Septis Power Co. #711-24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 19, A1322-352-A1322-019.
- —9712829095 LER 97-041-00 on 971023-potential common mode failure in AFW3 control crossts was noted Caused by AFW control crosses, statistical by plant mode Temporary mode will restore physical separation for cables ADAMS,G D Wisconem Electric Power Co. 97/11/24 7pp A1322 353-A1322 358
- B713090878 Forwards LER 97-042-00 which describes discovery that upper containment personnel air lock interlock had been inoperable & required surveillance had not been coorgisted. New cooperationarity setting rept, indicated on Agicu.

  JOHNSON,D F. Wiscomen Becting Power Co. 97-12-701 Decument Control Granch (Document Control Deak). 1p. A1390-007-A1390-013
- B712IZX0846 Forwards LER 97-043-00.describing discovery that TS surveillance of reaction top size instruction was not indequate New commitments within rept are indepeld in takes.

  JCHNSON,D.F. Vesconten Bedfing Power Co. 97/12/16 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Desk): tp. A1573 197-A1573 203

-9712229093 LER 97-043-00 on 971115, medequete TS surveitance of RTS interlocks was discovered Caused by failure to adoquately test reactor top interlock permissive country Required surveitience testing of permissive croustry was completed. CASTELL,C A. Wasconien Electric Power Co. 97712/15. 8pp. A1573 196-A1573 203

#### Y. Dry Cook Independent Sport Fuel Storage Installations

- 9712030174 Demais request to vertificate MSB Specification MSB-87-001, New 6, from public descripte into sought to be withheld does not meet requirements of 10CFR2 790

  HALIGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Meteral Safety & Safeguerds 67/11/25 MASSEY,JV Sterra Nuclear, Inc. 6pp. A 1386 072-A 1386 083
- 9712099178 Notification of 971204 mosting w/Sierra Nacleer Corp in Flookvilla MD to decute uthresomb literary of VSC-24 ofcesses wild KOST-ZT-J Office of Nuclear Natural Salety 8. Spraguards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear National Salety 8. Spraguards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear National Salety 8. Saleguards 2pp. A1966 077-A1366 078
- 9712316195 Forwards revisions to ISFBI security plan for PBNP,8ections 1 0,3 0,5 0,7 0 & C.2 0,drd 971226.per 1905RS0 54(e) Plan withheld PATULSKI,S A Vividorism Electric Power Co #7/12/26 Document Control Branch (Gooument Control Best) 1p A1861 355-A1861 355

#### DOCKET SINOST FORT ST. YRAIN NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

#### F. Becarity, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 8712170189 Responds to 970512-21 map rept 72-0009/87-207 & seconted RAI re SARTS 5 immargency responds plan for PSV ISFS!
  WILDYNSKUL 86 Energy, Dept of, Idabo Operations Office 87/12/10 HALGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Algebras Safety & Safeguards 18pp A1477-084-A1477-288
- 6712946296 Ponwards ray 1 to "PSV ISPSt Emergency Response Plan," which completes DOE response to RAI WILCTNSKU, N Energy, Dept of, Idaho Operations Office 87/12/18 HAUGHNEY,C.) Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards Spp. A1625 105-A1625 174
- --0712240301 Rev 1 to PLN-143, "FSV (SFIS Emergency Response Plan "
  \* Energy, Dept. of 37/12/16 65pp A1625.106-A1625.174

### A Insurance & Indonestry Information

8712318336 Pargusets that ARC provide eviden confirmation that Indemnity Agreement B-50 was terminated effective 970805 Redicative mattle flavo been removed from PSYNGS Plantening hocker mattle on the pri focation of PSY ISPSI PSYNGS Provide Service Co of Colorado 971218 MAUGHNEY, C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Service Service DBWT2, I.P. Spp. A1882 085-A1862 097

## C. Respection reports, E. Balletine & correspondence

- 971e060322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPPs, including power reactor increases who have perminently ceased operations in NPC else national section on resolution of degraded & noncontoming conditions. ROCL W 97/19/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 9710290040 NRC Info Notice 97:076, "Degraded Throttle Videes in ECCS Resulting From Cowtation-Induced Engelon During LCCA."

  ROEL W 97:10730 Consolidated Edison Co of New York Inc. 12pp. A1268 102-A1259 113
- 9711180827 MRC Info Notes 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redological Consequences of Main States Line Break Associated w/Insplementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Reper Chains " ROELIW" 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- \$711180828 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS interpretations." RICE, IV 97/11/24 Compositioned Edgon Go of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Info Nobce 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Conecticated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1479-089
- 9711280214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Insolvented Control Room Helon Adulation Due to Camera Flegh" HOEL 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- \$712080279 NRIG Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event vs Reactor Coclaint Sys Inventory Control During Stuttlewin" RDEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edgen Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566-211-A1566-228
- \$712050017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Sweries Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Parels" ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1596 194-A1596 201

- 8782176185 Responds to 970512-21 vssp rept 72-0006/97-207 & essociated RAI re SARTS & emergency response plan for FSV ISFSI WILCYNSKUIM Energy, Dept of, Ideho Operations Office 97/12/10 HAUGHNEY,CJ Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 10pp A1477-064-A1477-265
- ►1712170201 Rev 1 to "DOE Idaho Operations Office F5V ISFSI 76 for Mail License SWM-2504" Tenegry, Dept. oi, Idaho Operations Office 97/12/10 14pp A1477 100-A1477 113
- -8712170218 Rev 1 to "ODE Ideho Operations Office FSV ISFSI Sefaguerds License Conditions for Mattis License SNB4-2504" " Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Operations Office 96/12/31 2pp A1477 114-A1477 115
- -9712178325 Rev 1 to "COE Idaho Operations Office FSV ISPSI TS for Emeron Protection for Mails License SNRL-2504"

  \* Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Operanors Office 97/12/31 3pp A1477 116-A1477 116
- -4712178290 Rev 1 to "FSV ISPSI SAR Chapters 1.5,7.9 \$ 11 "
   \* Energy, Dept of Idaho Operations Office 97/12/31 181pp A1477 119-A1477 286
- B798099146 MRC Into Notice 97-094, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrector"

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Estean Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580 189-A1580 160

#### W. Decommissioning Stage Documents & Correspondence

- B7120/8038 Forwards application for amends to because DPR-34 B SM4-2504, reflecting recent luminisation of plant 10CFR50 PCL, by deleting rate to program & provisiona, no tonger sporty & replacing them wheth to stand-alone ISF89 programs PISHER, At Public Service Co of Colorado 97/11/25 HAUGHNEY, CJ Office of Nuclear Matterial Safety & Serreguarde 4pp A1352 312-A1382 358
- --8712090942 Application for amenda to beened SNIA-2504,reflecting recent termination of 10CFRSD POL by deleting ride to programs & provisional, no longer exply & replacing them whells to stand- lone (SFS) programs
  PISHER,MJ Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/11/25. 1p. A1382 316-A1382 316.
- -- 8712860044 Proposed tech specs for plant ISFSI

  \* Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/11/25 42pp. A1382 317-A1382 356
- 8712660039 Forwards table summarizing confractor coals, staff hours & FTEs expended in removing elles from sits decommissioning right plan & FSV & Shorsham nuclear power Eackbes, in response to C Papersets 970805 immorrandum HICREY\_UW Low-Leviel Wisste & Decommissioning Projects Branch Pair(98 040403) 07/11/26 SEELIG\_C & Program Analysis Branch 7pp A1382.257-A1382 283
- 9712959191 Notice informing of closing of local public document room records in Ft St. Virgin. Nuclear Commenting. Station located at Walls Library Datastituccio. Park Branch, Graeley, CO., effective 971221
  POWELLE A Finedom of Information & Local Public Document Room Branch. 97/12/04 1p. A1913-066-A1919-066

# Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Fool Storage Installations

- 9719080838 Forwards application for amends to licenses DPR-34 & SNBI-2504, effecting recent termination of plant 10CFR50 PCL, by dislating rife to program & provisions, no longer apply 8 replacing them serveds to stand-atone ISFSI programs PISSIEDAM Public Service Co of Colonado B7/11/25 HAUGSHEEY, C.J. Office of Nacides faltering Sefety & Subaguinds. App. A4382 312-A1382 358
- -87(2000042 Application for attende to income SNM-2804, referring recent terrustation of 10CFR50 PCL by deleting rate to programs & provisionanto longer apply & replacing them winds to stend-lone ISFSI programs PISHERUM J. Public Served Co. of Colorado 87/11/26 1p. A1382 316-A1382 316
- -67:2550044 Proposed tech space for plant ISFS:
  \* Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/11/25 42pp A1392 517-A1562 350
- 9712220839 Informs that DOE Ideho Operations Oil: has appointed MD Gardner as DOE FSV ISPSI manager,replacing LJ Larsen Clustications of MD Gardner,insteed HAGERS, J. Energy, Dopt of, Ideho Operations Office 97/12/06 SHEA, J. Online of Nuclear Material Safety & Sefeguards 2pp 4/1595/358-4/1585/359
- 9712170182 Responds to 970512-21 map rept 72-0009/97-207 & associated RA1 re SAR,TS & emergency response plan for PSV ISFSI WILCYNSKE,I M Energy, Dept of, Isaho Operations Office 97/12/10 HAXORINEY/CJ Office of Hucker Interest Seferty & Safeguards 19pp A1477-064-A1477-286
- -6712976961 Rev 1 to "DOE litate Operations Office FSV ISPSI TS for Med License 8NIM-2504" \* Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Operations Office 97/12/10 14pp A1477 100-A1477 113
- --8712178219 Rev 1 to "DOE Idelto Operations Office FSV (SFSI Saleguesde Losinea Conditions for Maris License SNM-2404" \* Energy, Dept. of, Idelto Operations Office: 98/12/31 2pp. A1477114-A1477 (15
- --9712978223 Rev 1 to "OCE Ideho Operations Office FSV ISFSI TS for Environ Profession for Matte Libertes SNB-2504"

  \* Energy, Dept. of, Ideho Operations Office 97/12/31 3pp A1477 116-A1477 IIII
- -8742178290 Rev 1 to "FSV ISFSI SAR Chapters 1,5,7,9 & 11 " Energy, Dept of, Idaho Openstone Office 97/12/91 161pp A1477 119-A1477.385
- #77229884 Provides confirmation that all programs required to support operation of FSV ISFSI have been reviewed & revised as necessary to support ISFSI on standardness bear.

  FIGHER,M.J. Public Service Co. of Colorado #7/12/15 HAUG-INEY,C.J. Office of Muches Majorial Salety & Safeguerds 7pp A1600 223-A1600 229

9712240299 Forwards rev 1 to "FSV ISFSI Emergency Response Plen," which completes DOE response to RAI WILCYNSKU, M. Energy, Dept. of, Ideho Operations Office. 97/12/18 MAUGINEY, C.J. Office of Muclear Material Safety & Safeguards. 3pp. A1625 106-A1625 174.

#### DOCKET 64-395 OCCHEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Sucurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- \$712780116 Informs that util reviewed emergency plans for Celswise, McGurre & Coonee Nuclear sites.
  TUCKMANIMS Dute Power Co. 97/09/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1576 325-A1575 326
- 97/2660186 Oscessés responsibility of ficenesse through SALP program invitation to 980108 meeting its plant performance over past 18 months expected Emergency prepartiress included in plant support calegory of program
  REYES, LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 MCKINNEY,5 M South Carolina, State of 4pp A1318 326-A1318 329
- 8712160099 Forwards emergency response data are emplomentation documents for clarks W/o and JOUCOEURU, IR Incident Response Branch 97/12/10 SAULIK L. SCIENTECH, Inc. 1p. A1472 225-A1472 226
- 971219H188 Revised EPIPs including ray 97-10 to cover sheet, evised page 1 to table of contents & ray 6 to HP7078/1009/009, "Procedure to Catermonia Implant Arborne Redoxidate Concentration During Academi Conditions" W/971218 to FOSTER, W , MCCOLLUM, W R Duker Power Co 97/12/16 Sep A1575 317-A1575 324
- 8712198170 Revised EPP's including rev 97-08 to cover sheetipp 1 to lable of contents, rev 4 to HP/0/B/1009/021, "Source Term Assessment of Geseout Release " 8 rev 3 to RP/0/B/1000/03A, "ERDS Operation " W/971215 to POSTER, W., MCCOLLUSA, W.P. Duke Power Co. 97/12/16 26pp A1568 335-A1568 359
- 9712306419 Confirms 971116 conversation re neo mgt meetings to be conducted at Ocanes Nuclear Station First meeting scheduled for 980108 re update to Ocones recovery plan Second meeting scheduled for 980108 to discuss SALP rept for 990505-971115 OGLE,C R. Region 2 (Peet 620201) 97/12/16 MCCCLLURA,W.R. Dute Power Co-3pp. A1584 355-A1584 357
- 8712308076 Forwards SALP repels 60-289/97-96,80-270/97-99 & 60-287/97-99 for pened 980505-971118 Subj. rept will be discussed in public reseting all plant site on 980108 REYES,LA Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/12/19 MCCCLLUM,W.R. Dutte Power Co. 606 A1583 049-A1583 069
- -B712300864 SALP repts 50-269/97-99,50-270/97-99 & 50-287/87-99 for 960606-871115 \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/19 Gpp A1563-035-A1563-080

## H. Gesural occusoredence

9712169255 Advates that LA Keller has replaced GA Copp,as manager of nucleur negalatory locations in general old, eltective immediately TUCKIANLAS Dute Power Co. 97/12/08 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Cask) 2pp. 41469-233-A1469-234

# P. Operating Scener stage documents & correspondence

- 9712050161 Summargae 971113 meeting to decuse status of plant performance equips Lat of attitudent & preparation handouts and OLE CR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 MCCCLLMI,W R Duke Power Co Supp A1318 229-A1318 239-A1318 A1318 A1318
- 9713050353 Requeste that DPC-MS-2008, "OPC'e Use of TACO-3 & Fuel Red & Ges. Pressure Criterion for Oconseul/s-Sume & Catavitis Mucleir Stations," be writhfuld from public declorure & considered proprietary.per IDC/FR2 780 Affidavit, and TUCKBANIAS Distay Power Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Stands (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1360 349-A1360 353
- 971260139 Foreards Trickor of Consideration of Issuance of Amends to FOLs & Opportunity for Helming," re application for amends did 971028,etsch would retried Current TS to be consistent with NUREG-1430 LABARGE,DE 87/12/01 MCCCLLUMW R Dule Power Co Spp. A1334-328-A1334-336
- -9712060174 Notice of consideration of researce of amends to become CPR-36.DPR-47 & DPR-56 & opportunity for hearing Amends would replace current TS with set of TS based on NURSG-1400, "STD TS Babcock & Webox Plants," Rev. Little April 1996 BERKOW,M. 97/12/01 Spp. A1334-332-A1334-336.
- \$71289093 Informs that responses to NRC RAIs re rewew of "Coonee Nuclear Station,Units 1.2 & 3,License Renerval Technical Into TR," OLRP-1001,rev 1.dtd Feb 1997,are currently being proposed & will be automated by fit did 869130 MCCOULAILW R Duke Power Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Desk) 3pp A1365/348-A1365/350
- 971269604 Informs of intent to transation of these units at Occurs Nuclear Station to Frankstone MkB11 feet beginning w/Occurs 2 Cycle 19 W/chant comparing MkB11 deeps leafure w/cursent MkB10, had & last of lopacial repts augporting transation TUCKMAN M 8 Date Power Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Ceasy Spp. A1979 274-A1979 278

- B712800181 Forwards RAI re results of SG trep performed at plant during tall 1997 relucting outside LASARGE.OE 97/12/02 MCCOLLUM,W.R. Duke Power Co. 4pp. A1327.356-A1327.361
- 9712180975 Forwards "USI A-46 Seamic Evaluation Rept," Virts ) & () & "USI A-46 Relay Evaluation Rept," Vots 1,8 & III.to address GL 87-02, "Vertication of Seamic Adequacy of Machanical Electrical Equational in Operating Reaction, USI A-46 "MCCOLLIALWR Dulin Sowiet Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1538 001-A1543 271
- --9712190179 Rev 0 to "USI A-46 Seemic Evaluation Rept," Vote I & R -- Outle Power Co 97/12/16 683pp A1539 005-A1540 263
- \*\*8712498191 Rev 0 to "US) A-46 Reisy Evaluation Rept," Vota UI & III " Duke Power Co. 97/12/15 736pp A1540 264-A1543 271
- 9713510148 Commits to luck rod corrosion ensigns required by TR BAW-10186P-A. "Extended Burnup Evaluation," did June 1997 Written concurrence from NRC is required by 980301 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on units TUCKMANIAS Duke Power Co. 971216 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig) 3pp. A1844-362-A1844-355.
- 9712280987 Forwards "HPI Rehabity Study." for Occase Neclear Station,concluding that HPI Sys is risk agriduant & rehabity is high for determinatio & probabitate avents of interpet.

  MCCOLLIAS,W R. Deite Powier Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deit). 2pp. A1569 001-A1570 129
- -9712280374 "HPI Rehabitly Study," for Occines Nuclear Station \* Duke Power Co. 97/12/19. 491pp. A1569 003-A1570 129
- #712300645 Informs of rigil meeting to be conducted on 980112 to discrete concerns recommunications between NRC 5 increase training staff. CGLE.G Region 2 Prost #20201) 97/12/18 MCCOLUM.W R. Duke Power Co. 3pp. A1566 042-4,1665 044
- 9712910279 Forwards non-proprietary rev 3 to TR SAW-2306, "OTSG Repeir Roll Qualification Rept." IAW connettment contained in TS amend request did 971020 MCCOLLIBAW R: Duke Fower Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 2pp. 41661 102-41661 109
- -6733316274 Non-proprietary Rev 3 to 8AW-2309, "OTSG Reper Reli Quatrication Repl" "FRAMATOME BAW-2303 RD3 97/11/30 36pp A1681 104-A1661 130

### Q. Impection reports, IE Selfeties & correspondence

- 9710660922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-19 to all holders of OLs for NP 6 NPRs, including power reactor because who issue permanently caused operations in NRC map manest section on resolution of degraded 5 noncontenting conditions RCCL W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 9710200000 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Ecceon During LCCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1258 110
- 9711190027 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsultancy in Assessment of Rediclogical Consequences of Atam Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Sassed Raper Chieffs." ROE\_W 87/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1498-054-A1408-083
- 9711180029 NRC into Holice 97-080, "Licensee TS Marpheteions." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9sp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9712080175 Ack recept of 971106 it arithment NRC of stage taken to context violations noted in leap repts 50-269/97-12, 50-270/97-12 8, 50-267/97-12 implemention of corrective actions will be recentled during future map OCLECR Region 2 (Post 890201) 97/11/21 MCCCLLUM,WRI Ouke Power Co Spp A1316 968-A1316 260
- 92111180167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Outcommen in Failure Mocker & Effects Analysists for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97711/24 Concolleted Edward Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 089
- 9712058186 Oscusses responsibility of licensees through SALP program. Invitation to 980108 meeting to plant performance over past 18 months extended Emergency preparameter included in plant support category of program. REPYES, A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 MCKINNEY, 9 M. South Carolina, State of 4pp. A1316.325-A1318.829.
- 9711256214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inachertent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Carmers Resh" ROEJ 97/11/28 Coreolidated Edward Co of New York Inc. Spp. A1565.202-A1566.210
- B712129399 Submits 9G ISI 9G table plugging & report 30 day rept for facility End of Cycle 17 influsting outlage as Parumed by TS & 17 6(a): MCCOULUMENT Dute Power Co. 97/12/03 Decument Control Branch (Cocument Control Deat) 3pp. A1467 233-A1467 256
- 8712830278 NRC into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Duntag Shuddown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1568 228

- 9712120236 Forwards RAI which pertains to Himoretoring method described in 971103 integers to NRC RAI did 970406 Util concurred w/VECTRA Technologies' response to NRC Bulletin 98-204 & w/recommendations for Hiconical & monitoring BAILEY, MIG Chica of factor Material Safety & Safeguards 87/12/06 MCCCLLUM,WIR Duke Power Co 7pp. A1452 292-A1462 296
- 8712898017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Swamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panella" POSLJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1666184-A1666201
- 9712808149 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Purpture in Extraorion Steam Pring as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrector" ROBJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1990 169-A1990 180
- 9712310346 Forwards map repts 50-289/97-16.50-270/97-15 & 50-287/97-15 on 971019-1115 & netce of violation Three otted violation of NRC requestments clerib-REYES,LA Region 2 (Post 890201) 97/12/15 MCCCELLBAW R Duke Power Co 6pp A1594 001-A1594 063
- -6712310352 Notice of violetion from into on 971019-1115 Violation noted units 1 & 3 fow pressure reaction flow channels not calibrated within required reducing interval \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 3pp A1694 007-A1594 008
- -0712516358 (nop repts 50-269/97-15.50-270/97-15 & 50-267/97-15 on 971018-1115 Violations indued Major areas inspected aspects of licenses operation, engineering main! & Drant support OGUECO Region 2 (Poet 82001) 97/12/15 49pp A1694 010-A1684 069
- 8712308418 Contemts 971116 conventation re-two-mgt meetings to be conducted at Coorse Nuclear Station First meeting scheduled for 980108 re-update to Ocorse re-covery plan Second meeting scheduled for 980108 to decuse SALP rept for 980505-97115
  OGLECR Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/16 MCCCLLUNGW R Duke Power Co-app A1584 355-A1584 357
- 9712289422 Responde to MRC 971117 ftr re-viciations noted in map repts 50-269/97-14-50-270/97-14 & 50-267/97-14 Corrective actions procedure was added to Lea shift supervisors schedule to cover w/dech gray quantitarily MCOCILURALY R Duke Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 27pp. A1560-316-A1580-344
- 9712900076 Forwards SALP repts 50-269/97-96,50-270/97-96 & 50-287/97-99 for period 960505-971115 Subj rept will be discussed in public meeting at plant sate on 950106.

  REYES,LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 MCCOULLIMAW R Duke Power Co 6pp A1583-049 A1583-069
- -0712200004 SALP repts 50-268/97-99,50-270/97-99 & 60-267/97-99 for 960505-\* Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 6pp A1588 065-A1588 080
- 9712818121 inligras that mived achedule for completion of analysis for HPI syst injec-tion lines 990226 in response to NOV & proposed imposition of civil penalty sisted by NPC on 970827 NHC on 970e27

  MCCOLLINALW R Duke Power Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Deak) 4pp. A1644 365-A1644 388

### A Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712189425 Forwards mornity operating repts for Nov 1997 for Ocenee Nuclear Station Units 1,2 & 3 & revised worthly repts for Oct 1997 DMMERY,T Duke Power Co. 87712/15 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp 41588.26%.41586.302
- -9712180438 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Oconee Nuclear Station, Units WILLIAMS,R A Duke Power Co 97/11/30 18pp A1568 287-A1568 301
- -9712180431 Revised monthly operating maps for Oct 1997 for Occine Medicar Station,Units 1,2 & 3 \* Dutie Power Co. 97/10/31 1p. A1568 302-A1568 302

### S. Reportujule concurrences, LERA & Induted correspondence

9712200268 PNC-II-67-065 on 971226 intented controlled shuldown of una due to ex-cending TS testage tent of 150 god Licenses continuing withheld depressurzation & coddown & outage planned of tenteral days to knewtaget & reper SG LESSER,M. Region 2 (Popt \$20201) 97/12/29 to A1658 215-A1656 215

## Y. Dry Cask independent Speri Fuel Storage lestalisticus

9719220073 Requests examption from requirements of 10CFR171 that would impose displicate annual rise in connection w/util own of general hosines 10CFR12,Subpart K,72 214,Certificate 1004 at Occines Nuclear and ISFSI MCCOLLUM, W R Duke Power Co. 97112/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) app. A1600 209-A1600 217.

# DOCKET 50-270 OCONEC MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 97/2190116 Informs, that call reversed entergancy plans for Causette, McGure & Oconee Nuclear sitte
  TUCKMANIM'S Duite Power Co 97/08/05 Document Control Branch (Document
  Control Desk) 2pp A1575 325-A1575 328
- 9712980186 Decrease responsibility of losensose through SALP program (evidation to 990108 meeting as plant performance over past 16 instribut sciended Emergency pre-pertiness sticuted in plant support category of program REYES, LA Regram 2 (Post 800201) 97/11/25 MCKINNEY,S M Bouth Carolina, State of 4pp A1919 326-A1318 329

- 9712180000 Forwards emergency response date sys implementation documents for plants Wo encl JCLICCEURU A Incident Assponse Brinch 97/12/10 SAULKIL SCIENTECH, Inc. 1p A1472 225-A1472 225
- 9712186188 Revised EPIPs including new 97-10 to cover sherture and page 1 in table of contents 8 rev 6 to HP70/87/1009/009, "Procedure for Department Implant Arrhome Radiother Concentration During Accident Conditions "W/871216 for FOSTER, WW. MCCOLLUM, WR. Duke Power Co. 97/12/16 8pp A1575317-A1575384
- 9712199176 Revised EPIPs including rev 97-08 to covier sheet.pp 1 to table of contamiturinv 4 to HP/0/E/1006/081, "Source Term Assessment of Gaseous Release " 6 rev 3 to RP/0/B/1000/084, "BRD3 Operation" "W/871216 Br FOSTER:WW, MOCCLLUM,WR Duts Power Co 97/12/16 26pp A1568 365-
- 8712308499 Confirms 971116 conversation re-term mat meetings to be conducted at Course Nuclear Station Past reseting scheduled for 960108 re-update to Course re-covery plan Second meeting scheduled for 960108 to decurs SALP rept for 960606-871116 OGLEC R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 MCCOLLUNGW R. Duke Power Co. 3pp A1584 355-A1884 357
- 9712309976 Forwards SALP repts 50-269/97-98,50-270/97-98 & 50-297/97-89 for pendd 960506-9711/16 Suby rept will be drecuesed on public meeting at plant site on penod 980508-971116 Subj rapt war ow security and penod 980109
  REVES,LA Region 2 (Peat 820201) 97/12/18 NACCOLLUMA,W R. Duke Power Cotipp A1583 049-A1583 080
- -9712300064 SALP repts 50-269/97-99,50-270/97-99 & 50-267/97-98 for 960506-Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 6pp A1563 065-A1683 060

## H. General cerrospondence

9712169225 Advises that LA Keller has replaced GA Coppus manager of nuclear regu-latory fourning in general obcurractive immediately TUCKMAN,MS Dutte Power Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cest.) 2pp. A1469 233-A1469 234

#### P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712050161 Summarces 971113 meeting to decress status, of plant performance states that of attendeers & presentation franciscus; and OGLE,C R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 MCCCLLIALW R. Duke Power Co-54gp A13/19/228-A13/18/289
- 9712859086 Informs that portions of annual abnormal occurrance rapt that pretent info about power resolving operation has been retrieved.

  ROEJ W. 87/11/25 CONSEL.F.J. Incomin Response Branch. 2pp. A1919.256-A1919.309
- 9/13060263 Requests that CPC-RE-2008, "CPC's Use of TACC-3 & Fuel Rod & Gas Pressure Caterion for Ocenes,McGaire & Catariba Nuclear Stations," by withheld from public disclosure & considered prometery per 10CFR2 790 Alfabritumo! TUCKMAN,M 5 Cube Power Co 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Ocoument Control Deat) 6pp A1000 349-A1360 363
- 9712000109 Forwards "Notice of Conjugaration of Issuence of Amends to FOLs & Op-portunity for Hearing," re-application for amends did 971029, which would revise cur-rent TS to be consistent with NURSEG-1430 LASARSE,D E 97/12/01 MCCOLLUM,W R Duke Power Ca 3pp A1834-326-A1834-396
- -97180801774 Notice of consideration of resuance of amends to because DPR-38,0PR-47 & OPR-55 & opportunity for hearing Amends would replace current TS with set of TS besed on NURES-1430, "STD TS Babcock & Witcox Plants," Rev. 1,0td April BERKOW,H 97/12/01 5pp A1334 338-A1334 338
- 9712999083 Informs that responses to MRC RAby to review of "Occarea Nacisor States, Units 1.2 & 3. Lectrop Renoval Technical Info TR," CLRP-1001, no. 1. did Feb 1997, are currently being prepared & well be automated by fir did 980133 MCCQULM,W P. Oaks Power Co. 97.12/02 Occurried Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp A1385 348-A1365 950
- 971299994 Informs of might to transport of Pinte units at Cocine Nuclear Station to Francisco MKS11 fuel beginning w/Coones 3 Oycle 19 W/otest companing MKS11 design feature w/current MKS10s but 6 lest et lopical repte supporting transport TUCKMAN,M 5 Delle Power Co. 9712/02 Document Control Besto Spp. A1379 274-A1979 276
- 9712118666 Forwards documents that were made available to staff by Duke Energy Corp during evaluation of high pressure maction weld areck in Occase Unit 2 during 1967 LABARGE,D E 97/12/10 8pp A1384 001-A1385 079
- -8712110664 "Unit 2 LPT Overpressungation Evaluation 51P 87 1553) "
  " Dute Power Co. C9C-6547 97/85/20 45pp. A1384 000-A1384 124
- --BY12414076 "Class 1 Fatgue Reconcilation for HPI Nozzie " STEVENS G.L. Structural Integrity Approximates, Inc. 97/04/01 129pp. A1984 125-
- -67121116060 "Deergn Rept #7 Thermul Mechanical Street Analysis of HPI Nozzle," TARMOW,R. BUTTE,J.P. Alliamon Not Assigned 72/05/31 190pp A1384 253-

- #712169175 Forwards "USI A=6 Senate Evaluation Rept." Vols ( & R & "USI A=6 Retay Evaluation Rept." Vols (,R & R,) address GL 67-02, "Vertication of Beamic Adequacy of Mechanical & Electrical Equipment in Operating Reactors, USI A=46 " MCCOLLUM, WR Dutte Power Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1699 001-A1643 271
- -9712198179 Rev 0 to TUSI A-46 Segreto Evaluation Rept." Vote I & E " Ouke Power Co 97/12/15 823pp A1839-005-A1540 263
- -8712199481 Rev 0 to "USI A-46 Relay Evaluation Rept." Vols UI & III " Date Power Co. 97/12/15, 738pp, A1549 284-A1543 271
- 8712310146 Commits to tuel rod compains analysis required by TR 8AW-10186P-A.
  "Edended Burisup Evelunition," did June 1997 Written concurrence from NRC is requested by 863371 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on unde TUCKMATIAIS Outer Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1644-352-A1644-355
- 9712226367 Forwards "HPI Rehability Study," for Occines Nuclear Station,concluding that HPI Sys is mak segmillatint & rehability in high for determinate & probabilistic syums of whitelets
  syums of whitelet
  MCCCLUMI,WR Duke Power Co. 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1589-001-A1670-129
- -6712220374 "SPI Palabhin Study," for Ocones Nuclear Station \* Duto Power Co 67/12/16 49/pp A1589 003-A1570 129
- \$712300042 informs of ingli meeting to be conducted on 980112 to decises concerns recommensations between MRC & licenses training staff. OGLEC R. Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/16 MCCCLUMAWR. Duke Power Co. Spp. A1506 042-A1506 044.
- 9712219229 Forwards non-prognationy rov 3 to TR BAW-2309, "OTSG Repair Roll Qualfication Rept." IAW commitment contained in 15 amend request dtd 971020 MCCOLLUMAW R. Dute Power Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Ossir) 3pp A1661 102-A1661 139

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 8710996322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor bosonous who have permanently cessed operations in NRC map instruet section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROCLIM 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- \$740230865 NRC Info Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Velvee in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Indexed Eroson During LOCA" ROE,J.W. 977-10790 Comsolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258-102-A1258-119
- 8711198027 MRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential incorrectiontry in Assistantial of Radiological Consequences of Main Steph Line Break Assignment of Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Stated Require Crising." ROS.J.W = 87/11/20 Controbiblised Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 8711188829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lecenture TS Interpretations"
  ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of Nieu York, Inc. 9pp A1415-067
  A1416-075
- 9712050175 Ack recept of 971105 is informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in imp repts 50-259/97-12, 50-270/97-12 8, 50-267/97-12 implementation of corrective actions will be commined during future integ. CGLEC R Report 2 Prost 820201) 97/11/21 MCCOLLUMAW R Duke Power Co 3pp A1316/258-A1318/390
- 9711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Finance Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." PIOED W. 37/11/24 Controlled Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 069
- 971369185 Drausees responsibility of Incurees Brough SALP program (invitation to 980108 meeting is plant purformance over past 18 months extended Emergency preparatises included in plant support category of program REYES, A. Region 2 (Post 800201) 97/11/25 MCKMWEY,S.M. South Carolina, State of 4pp. A1318-326-A1318-329
- #7)1258214 NRC Info Molece \$7-052, "Improventent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Commers Rash"

  ROEL \$7/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202
  A1566 210
- 9712809279 NRC Into Notice 97-065, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent 6ye Inventory Control Dusing Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, too 14pp A1566-211-A1566-226
- 8712129285 Forwards RAI which partisine to H monitoring method described in 971103 interpolate to NRC RAI did 970408 Util concerned w/VECTRA Technologies' response to NRC Bulletin 98-004 & w/necontaminotations for H control & recontaming BAILEYJA G Office of Nuclear Mathenal Satety & Safeguards 97/12/08 MCCCLLUM,W R Dutte Power Co 7pp. A1482 292-A1452 298
- 8712880017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seneric Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panets" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 (94-A1568 20)
- \$712886140 NRC Info Notice 97-094, "Rupture in Edirection Steam Pring at Result of Flow-Accelerated Concerns" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580 169-A1580 160
- 9712810346 Forwards into night 50.288/97 15,50-270/97-15 & 50-287/97-15 on 971019-1115 & notice of violation Times stad violations of NRC requirements identified REYES,LA Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/15 MCCOLLUM,W.R. Dute Power Co Spp. A1594 001-A1594 063

- -9712310362 Notice of violation from map on 971019-1115 Violation noted units 1 & 3 low pressure rejection flow charmele not calibrated within required returning interval. \*\* Region 2 (Roat 620201) 97/12/15 3pp A1584 007 A1584 009
- -9712310369 Imap repts 50 286/97 15,50-270/97-15 8, 50 287/97 15 on 971019-1116 Violations noted Major enable impacted expects of between operation, impreserving, maint 8 plant support OGLEC Region 2 (Fost 80201) 97712/15 48pp A1594 010-A1594 083
- 9212390619 Confirms 971116 convertation is two right rejectings to be conducted at Coones Nuclear Station First meeting scheduled for 960106 re-update to Coones incovery plan Second reseting scheduled for 960106 to discuss SALP meet for 960506-971115
  OGEC P. Region 2 (Post 680201) 97/12/16 MCCOLLUNI,WRI Duke Power Co 3pp A1584 355-A1584 357
- 8712226422 Responds to NRC 971117 for re-violations noted in into repts 50 259/97-14.50-270/97-14 & 50-267/97 14 Corrective actions procedure with added to Lee shift supervision schedule to cover w/sech crew quarterly MCCOLLUM,WR Date Private Co. 971/2/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 27pp A1560 316-A1560 344
- B712308076 Forwards SALP repts 50-269/97-90,50-270/97-00 & 50-267/97-99 for period 980805-971115 Suby rept wiff be decussed in public meeting all plant site on 980108 REYES,LA Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 MCCCRLUM,WR Cuite Power Co-0pp A1563-049-A1583-060
- --9712506064 SALP repts 50-298/97-99,50-270/67-99 & 50-267/97 99 for 980505-971115 \*\*Regon 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/19 6sp A1583 055-A1583 060
- 9712310121 informs that revised schedule for completion of analyse for HPI sys injection lines 980225,in response to NOV & proposed imposition of civil pensity issued by NRC on 970827 NCCQUUM,WR Duke Power Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1844.355-A1844.358

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712180428 Forwards monthly operating repts for Nov 1987 for Oconee Mucleer Stabon, Units 1,2 & 3 & revised monthly repts for Oct 1997 DM&REFLYT Date Power Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1566 285-A1566 302
- -9712180436 Monthly operating nights for Nov 1997 for Occine Nuclear Station,Units 1,2 & 9 WILLIAMS,R A Duke Power Co. 97/11/30 15pp A1568 287-A1569 301
- --9712180421 Revesed monthly operating rights for Oct 1997 for Ocenee Nuclear Station/Units 1.2 & 3 \* Dutte Power Co. 97/(0/31 fp. A1568 302-A(568 302

## Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Funt Storage Installations

8712238073 Requests exemption from requirements of 19CFR171 that would imbote duplicate annual lips in connection w/util use of general horise 10CFR72,Subpart K,72,214,Cartillority 1004 49 Occines Nuclear arts ISFSI MCCCULINA,WR Duke Power Co 97/12/18 Document Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 9pp A1600-209-A1600-217

### DOCKET 50-271 VERMONT VANKEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION

## F, Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- EPERENBEN Submets response to demis identified in resp rept 50 271/97-06 re-schedule associated w/uel EOP program
  REID;D A. Vermont Versione Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Ceality 2pp. A1317 198 A1317 199
- 8719246350 Reve to EPIPs, including Dept Instruction 97-207 to Rev 25 for OP 3506, "Emergency Equipment Readment Check," Rev 32 to OP 3503 of App III, Figure 8 of Rev 30 to OP 3504 hits 20 to OP 3506 "Yankse Atomic Electro

# Q. Non-Arctimet Legal and Adjudicetory Correspondence

- \$792939991 Ack recept of 971107 for which documented companies over partial Orector's Decision, 87 971006, without in response to 10CFR2 205 petition for EA re-VYGS tenth in systemic meaninagement will be treated as supplied petition BOGER, 8 A 97/11/28 KATZ\_D Citizens Awaraness Network 3pp A1395 193-A1395 197
- -9712988/182 Ack receipt of NRC partiel response to Otizene Awareneze Network (CAN) 981208 2 208 petition for enforcement re VYGS Partiel Director's Director's Director's Director does not address energy of concerns reved Resistes petition requests, KATZD Otizens Awareness Network 97/11/03 COLLINS,8 2pp A1335 198 A1335 197

### H. General correspondence

9712170198 Submits changes to util recorants of NRC correspondence WANCZYK,R.J. Vermont Yantee Nuclear Power Corp. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet). 2pp. A1477-042-A1477-043

#### ). Financial information

9712820998 Forwards annual pashflow statement for Vermont Yankae Nuclear Power Corp for FY97 Funchesard power costs paid by ush time appropriate companies will of operating revenues rather than net income or sponsor len

#### P. Operating Hosses stage documents & correspondence

- 8712910229 Forwards request for add info re amergency deseil generator slod mounted page.

  JASSOUR,K N. 97/11/20 REID,D.A. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 3pp. A1270 275-A1270 277
- 9712618218 Forwards replacement pages 147,156,157 & revised mark-up pages to 970711 TS proposed change 190,/emoving relito documents cultated TS that define components to which program applies. REID,DA Vermont Yankes Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/21 Document Control Stranch (Document Control Besk) 1p. A1297.092-A1297.099
- --8712018216 Replacement pages 147,156,157 å mark-up pages to proposed TS change 160,ternoving rat to documents extende of TS that define components to which program applies.

  "Vermont Yankoe Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/21 8pp. A1297 093-A1297 096.
- 9712019250 Forwards request for edd info re plant operational quality assurance program/av 26 JASBOURK M 97/11/25 REID,D.A. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 4pp. A1270 312-A1270 315
- 9712130242 Requests extension of add Meen days to respond to NRC 971120 RAI mi EDG stod mounted paging WANCZYK,R.J. Vermoni Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 97/12/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 1p. A1467.258-A1467.258
- 9712790327 Provides Vermont Yankee's response to NRC RAI dtd 971007 to compléte review of proposed TS change number 185.0th 980911 PEID, D.A. Varmont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp 97/12/08 Document Control Braining (Document Control Casil) 11pp A1487 268-A1467 278
- 9712170968 Application for amend to locarde DPR-28, revening current value for SLMCPR for Cycle 20, and operating cycle Proprietary summary of plant SLMCPR evaluation for Cycle 20, and Proprietary afforwithed per earl SE affective. REID, A Vermont Yankes Audient Power Cop 67/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) Bop A1484 217-A1484 228
- -5712179963 Proposed tech space revising current value for SLMCPR for Cycle 20.next operating cycle

  \* Variable Nuclear Power Corp. 97/12/11 Spp. A1494 226-A1484 228
- 9712900916 Documents util request for 30-day extension to 980123 to respond to NRC 971124 for re-remove of responses to GL 95-07 Additions needed to accommodate definitive evaluation of FIAI responses REIO,D A Verment Yankes Nuclear Power Corp 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) to A1659 196-A1659 196
- 8712809069 Forwards replacement TS cages 190 & 279 re proposed TS change 190 re 10CFRS0.App J.Option 8 Pages contain editional changes which do not alter safety consideration significant hazards considerations or environ consideration RBID.D A Vermont Yearley Nuclear Power Copy 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1642 322-A1642 326
- -0712900859 Peichichentent pages 160 & 279 & merk-up pages to proposed TS change (90 continuing editional changes \* Vermont Yamises Nuclear Power Corp. 97/12/22 App. A1842 329-A1842 326

# Q. Inspection reports, (E Satistine & correspondence

- 9710080322 Flov 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cased operations to NRC was resemble section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. POCJW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9719238866 NRC Info Notice 97-076, \*Degraded Throttle Valvas in ECCS Resulting From Cartifloral-Induced Eroscon During LOCA.\*\*
  ROEL/W 97/10/30 Conscilidated Edition Co. of Navr York, (no. 12pp. A1288-102-A1288-119
- 9719920819 Advises that baseline map of facility resintenance rule program will be conducted for wit of 971216 Reference material end. MEYER, GW Report 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 REID,D A Vermont Yankes Nuclear Power Corp. Spp. A1299 115-A1299 119
- 9711160627 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incomentency in Aussessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steem Limit Break Associated w/limplementation of SG Table Voltage-Based Racyin Criting " RDEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Viol. 10pp. A1468 054-A1468 069
- 9712029091 Ack recept of 970918 for informing NPIC of imaps taken to contact violations instead in map repts 50-271/97-05 on 970919
  COMORILLO J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 977/11/20 REID,O A. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 3pp. A1299 199-A1299 208
- 9712020045 Informs that NRC completed sementimes plant performance review (PPR) on 971021 & advance of planned map effort resulting from PPR COWGLIA, C.J. Region 1, 97eat 820201, 97111/20, REID,D.A. Vermont Yenkee, Nuclear Power Corp. 3gp. A1285-280-A1285-282
- 9711180029 RRC Inio Nonce 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretaports." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Conscilidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075

- 8711799167 NRC tolo Notice 97-061, "Dehotorices in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROELI W. 97/11/24 Conscituted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 8712828094 Submitte response to items identated in inspiritet 50-271/97-08 to achecute essociated what EOP program
  REID,D.A. Vermont Ventree National Power Corp. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp. A1317 198-A1317 199
- E713098060 Informs that original & service copy of final agency action for Director's Decision DD-97-25, sent on 871107, incorrectly did Date should be 971100 W/Certificate of Svc Served on 871126 JULIANEE D. Decketing & Services Branch (#497 16642 97/11/26 BLOCK,J. Attaction Not Assigned. Spp. A1334 168-A1334 169
- 9711280294 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvariant Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Cameria Resh"
  ROCLJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 8712860128 Forwards map rept 50-271/97-06 on 970907-1031 No wolsteine noted Staff actions to explaines EDG supporting primity white sous, observed to be consistent w/ GL 91-18 guidance, w/respect to identification COWRILL.C.J. Report 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 REID,D. Vermont Yankes Nuclear Power Corp. 3pp. A1324 006-A1324 048
- -9712090128 Inspirept 50-271/97-08 on 970907-1031 No welstions noted. Major sress imported operations, majors, engineering & plant support.

  \*\*Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 38ap. A1324-012-A1324-049
- 9712090076 First period response to FOIA requests for documents. Records eats 13 /equest and & available in FDIR FOMELLIRA Oxesion of Freedom of Information & Publications Samotes (Foet 940714) 97/12/01 HICKEY, J.P. Shaw, Pittinen, Potte & Trowbridge 2pp. A1307.034-A1307.059
- --8712839191 Investigation rept 1-98-906 on 970616 No moncompliance noted Major areas investigated decrimination against senior engineer for raising concerns over design change to advanced offigat syst. TEATOR, J.A. Otc. of Investigations (Post 690201) 97/06/16 26pp. A1307.037-A1307.063.
- 9712030379 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Evert re Reactor Cootant Sys Inventory Control During Shattlown "
  ROE, J W 87/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1568-228
- \$77286017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notes 05-048, "Seame Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Panels" RDEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edech Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566 (94-A1566 20)
- 9712090140 NPC Into Notice 87-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Print & Rossit of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" ROS\_JW 82712711 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 188-A1560 180

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712180115 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1987 for Vermont Yankse Nuclear Power Station W/971210 fb WALLING A, MARET,G.A. Vermont Yerkse Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/50 Spp. A1451 046-A1461 051

### 8. Reportable occurrences, LEFIs & related correspondence

- 9713020109 LER 97-012-01 on 970502,RHR SW flow was noted to be less then deagn butter flow Caused by night decision to accept auditing selectines as edequate Event rept to document errent enittin & RRC notified IAW 10CFR50 72 W/971121 ftr MARET/G A Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/21 4pp A1320 021-41320 024
- 9712020239 LER 97-020-00 pn 971030,util concluded that plant operated w/force tempgreater than initial temp assumed in some plant transport smallyses Caused by inapproprote assignment of technical review Procedure improved W/971126 ft MARET.G.A. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 97/11/29 Spp. A1320.078-A1320.006
- 9712170398 LER 97-022-00 on 971115\_readvertant POIS actuation occurred. Caused by spurious above on R8 went RM Conducted reductograf survey W/971211 ftr MARET,G.A. Vermont Yankee Mudear Power Corp. 97/12/11 Spp. A1532-052-A1532-058
- 9712180875 Special rept on 971105, we starm panel & suppression sys whre out of swo greater than 14 days Caused by hardware problems w/new zone modules developed duning mode sys placed back in swo on 971121 MARET (G.A. Vermont, Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 2pp. A1572 308-A1572 309

#### V. Operator Examinations

9712179489 Informs that on 971203,removal of license restriction for Mr Sulton Vermont Yankee requests that no solo nestection on Mr Sultons license be reriched at earliest conversation. MARET, G.A. Vermont Yankee Nucleur Power Corp. 97/12/12, MEYER,G. Region 1 (Post 920201). 1p. A1672 134-A1572 134

#### DOCKET 59-272 SALEM MACLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1

#### P. Security, residual, emergency & fire protection please

- 8713020825 Notification of agrificant learnage Receipg 97-122 w/whi on 971209 to decises apparent violation of 10CFR50 9 for fuller documentation that compensationy relationship striplanted within required time by accoming paragraphs. LRVILLE\_JC Region 1 (Post 820201) 87711/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp A1299.048-A1299.050
- \$712020887 Notification of 971209 pre-decisional enforcement conference w/PSCRG in King of Philase,Pennsylvanss to decuse apparent volution of 10CFR50 7 for discrimination against security officer for involvement in raising safety concerns LRVRLE,L. Region 1 (Poet 620201) 97/11/18 Region 1 (Poet 620201) 2pp. A1205 263-A1205 294
- 8712100002 Rev 6 to Evant Classifuquori Guide, maketing Atachmente 6, 7 & 9 & table of contents.

  Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/04 28pp. A1408:319-A1408:344.
- 8712150211 Revised EPIPounduding rev 75 to TOC/ev 19 to EPIP 2026, nev 20 to EPIP 3018,rev 21 to EPIP 3028,rev 13 to EPIP 3038, rev 12 to EPIP 3048,rev 12 to EPIP 3048,rev 6 to EPIP 3048,rev 6 to EPIP 3188,rev 6 to EPIP 3188
- 3135 \* Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/08 229pp A1451 001-A1451 229
- 9713160418 Revised EPIPA, including nev 68 to table of conferns & nev 11 to EPIP 1011, "Maint of Emergency Response Organization." "Public Service Electric & Gas. Co. of New Jersey 97/12/06, 20pp. A1478 299-A1476 318
- 8712176248 Revised emergency planunclading nev 29 to TOC & nev 11 to Section 3.0, "Effergency Cogenication" REECE, R.J., YEMONULL R.F., BANKER, C.W. Public Service Electric & Gain Co. of New Jessey 97/12/06 55pp. A1535 184-A1535 238
- \$712240679 Rev 11 to to emergency plan, consisting of rev 6 to attachment 1 & rev 9 to attachment 5, "Emergency Action Levels."

  Public Service Sector: & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/12, 119pp. A1626 162-A1636 27.
- 9712290804 Submits response to violations noted in map repts 50-272/97-16 & 50-311/ 97-18 Corrective actions reopened valves on 970816 & locally verified open by loss prevention personnel \$TOR3\_LF Public Senses Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) Spp. A1600 218-A1600 222

### P. Ophrating Heaner stage documents & correspondence

- 9712019388 Forwards fit addressed to Nuclear Energy Inst on HB Robinson recent improved STS convension learnes emend CLSHAND, N 9711/21 EUASON,L R Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 4pp. A1276 354-A1276 357
- 9712189393 Forwards amend 201 to hoerspe DPR 70 & safety evaluation. Aramid consists of changes to TSs to incorporate imargin recovery potation of fuel upgrade integer recovery program & support increased steem generator plugging. OLSHAMULN: 97717/26 EUASONIL PL Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 3pp. A1421 192-A1421 250.
- -9712150397 Amend 201 to hourse UPR-70,coneuting of changes to TSs. STOLZ,J F 97/11/28 45pp A1421 195-A1421 239
- -9712150404 Salety evaluation supporting amend 201 to icoace OPR-70 \* 97/11/26 11pp A1421 240-A1421 250
- 9712318039 Forwards EA & Briding of no significant impact & notice of consideration of approval of application to proposed corporate restrictioning concerning indirect transfer of Atlantic City Sector Co & Oelman's Power & Light Co CLSHAVL N 9712/02 O'NELLUH Shaw, Pittiners Pokis & Troubhidge 4pp A1565 207-A1595 216
- -8712310808 Environ acceptament & finding of no regretional impact in indirect introduct of control of interests in bosness; to extent affected by proposed imager of Allanec Energyline & Detrains Power & Light Co. 9702\_JF 87/12/02 4pp A1590 211-A1505 214
- —97 \$23 10046 Notice of consideration of approved of indirect argument to control of Atlantic Chy Effective Co & Delinerva Power & Light Co interests in Salern Nuclear Generating Statem, United 1 & Zaconoes to extent affected by proposed merger STOLZJF 97712/02 2pp A1695 215-A1696 216
- 1712128389 Intornes that effective 971124 B Mozelleri essigned project menager for Hope Creek Generating Station & FO felland assigned senior project menager for Scient Nucleus Generating Station, Links 1 & 2 STOLZJF 9712765 ELASONUL R Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 3pp A1422 349-A1422 351
- 19712150243 Informs NRC stall of changes made to Unit 1 design that differ from mode described in submittats & NRC SE Mods do not differ from those described in privious correspondence of Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Beauch (Document Control Beauch)

- 8712910128 Soth partial response to FOM request for documents Record subj to request and a dismand in App H
  POWELL, R.A. Dwylich of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post, 940714) 97/12/06 KEENAN, J. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey days. AVED 1998 1998 4
- -9712119128 Provides list of shorts in response to request for specified documents in conjunction w/950616 interveive of K O'Gers. WETTERHAMMU Windows & Streen 95/08/17 LOGAN,K Oto of Investigations (Post 880231) 205pp A1386-034-A1389-259
- -9712116189 Informs of concurrence in PSESG 2.700 for requesting withholding of independent between insure investigation repl. SMITH, K.D. Region 1 (Post 820201) 95/05/17 BARGER, G.S., JUNGJ., WHITE, J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1389 904-A1389 906.
- 8741488113 Forwards nov 5 to, "Restart Action Plan," for plant, Units 1 & 2 Subt nov was remewed & approved by plant assessment penal in meetings 97-12 & 97-13 & includes based onto LINVILLEJIC Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 EUASON, LR Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey. 29pp. A1512 234-A1512 262
- 9712180169 Seventh final response to FOIA request for documents. Occuments fished in App I bring retrieved in entirety. Documents total in App J bring retrieved in entirety (ref FOIA evaluation 4,6 & 7C). POWELL,R.A. Develop in Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940719). 97/12/90 KEENANJ Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 7pp. A1497 072-A1497 157.
- -8712 986 186 Forwards documents in response to recent request Procedure revirequest R07528,to reathor, number of RCP in operation white in Mode 5 to no none than 2.5. Charts depositing 1998 8.94 setting review with Supporting documentation and WETTERHAHN,M.J. Wineton 3. Strawn WETTERHAHN,M.J. Public Service Electric 5. Sets. Co. of New Jersey 95/05/09. LOGAM,K. Region 1. (Post. 620201). 103pp. A1497.090-A1497.157.
- 9712180334 Application for amend to licerse CPR 70,requesting one-time exemption to allow contamined purging in Modes 3 & 4.

  SMIPSONLE C. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jerriey 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deeth). 12pp. A14/3 322-A14/3 338.
- -9712168040 Proposed tech specs re-ont-line examption to allow contaminent purging in Modes 3.8.4 \* Public Service Electric & Gae Co. of New Jersey 97/12/11 Sep. A1479.334-A1473.338
- 9712390930 Requests Oto of FR to publish "Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amend to Facility Operating License & Opportunity for Hearing." Amende provide onetime change to 16 to ellow purging of contaminent during Mode 5 & 4 MELANO, P.D. 9712/12 ELIAGON, L.R. Public Service Electro & Gas Co. of New Jersey 3pp. A1595 036-A1595.048
- -9712909336 Notice of consideration of electron of arrested to license DPR 70 & proposed. NBHC determination & opportunity for hearing Arresto provides one-lenge change to TS to allow purpose of continents during Mode 3 & 4 STOLZ\_UF 97/12/12 10pp of 5069-0456-046.
- 9715230217 Application for amende to increase DPR-70 & DPR-75, symming 75 to adopt Option 8 of 10CPR50, kep J, for Type 6 & C leating & modifying existing 15 working for previous adoption of Option 8 on Type A teating STORE, I.F. Public Service 5 cactic 5 data Co. of New Jersey 97/12/15. Document Control Stanich (Optionent Control Death). 7pp. A1569 253-A1599 250.
- -4712290229 Safety evaluation supporting rev to TS to adopt Option S of 10CFR50.App J,for Type B & C testing & modify existing TS morting for previous eduction of Option B on Type A testing Public Service Section 8. Gets Co of New Jersey 97/12/15 3pp. A1899.280-A1999.282
- -9712280322 Proposed tech appear pages, reviewing TS to adopt Option 9 to 10CFR50,App Jáck Type 6 & C testing & modify existing TS working for previous adoption of Option 8 on Type A testing Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 97/12/16 18pp. A1589 263-A1599 260

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9716060522 Rev 1 to NRC St. 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NFRs, including power reactor homsess who listes perhaptory cased operations as NRC step capital section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJW 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1475-990-A1475-110
- 9710256000 NRC Info Notice 97-075, "Depraced Throitie Valvas in ECCS Residing From Caritation-Induced Engage During LOCA."

  ROELJW 97/10/30 Conspictated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1258 113
- 6712186029 Forwards area repts 50-272/97-20 2 50-311/97-20 on 971020 1113 No voilstons notated RULAND, WH Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/14 ELASON, LR. Public Bennoe Electre S Gas Co. of New Jersey 3pp. A1507 340-A1507 352
- -8712186017 hap repts 50-272/97-20 & 50 311/97-20 pn 971020-1113 No weistend noted Major sreas inspected engineering 8 plant support. \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/17/14 10pp A1507 943-A1507 952
- 8712828028 Motification of agrificant accretion meeting 87-122 w/util on 971209 to decrete applicant violation of 100FR50-9 for takes documentation that compensatory measures implicational within required time by accordy paraorinal LIMPILLEJIC Region ( (Post 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp A1299 049-A1299 050

- #712#29067 Notification of 971208 pre-decisional enforcement conference w/PSESG in King of Prosess, Panneylvania to discuss apparent violation of 10CFR50 7 for discretished against eccurity officer for shutcherness in resemble asking concerns UNIVELE. Region 1 (Post 820/201) 2pp A1285 283-A1285 283
- 9712949192 First partial response to FCHA request for documents Records subj to request end & deriffed in App A BROWNUN Demon of Freedom of Information & Pubboatons Services (Post 940714) 97111/19 KEENANJ Public Service Electric & Gay Co. of New Jersey 4pp A1303 196-A1305 008
- -9712229946 Interview repl of G féaraimheire on 960816 re investigation case 1-95-013 Supporting documentation enci LOCAN,K G '01c of Investigations (Post 960201) 95/08/23 10pp A1304-191-A1304-206
- -8713030087 Forwards Of rept of Investigation concerning plant, Unit 1 intentionally operated outside design bean 8 taled to make limitely notification to NRC of unanalyzed condition in Salikini pressure over-pressure protection sys (case 1-95-013) LETTS, RR Offic of Investigations (Post 880201) 97/04/03 MILLER, H.J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1305 008-A1305 008.
- —6712040143 Investigation rept 1-85-013 on 970831 No noncompliance noted Major strains intregagated allegation in PSESG intentionally operated outside design bates 5 fellig to native tensity notification to NRC-per (IOCRESO 72 LCGANK G. LETTS B.R. Old of investigations (Post 880801) 97/03/31 40pp A1303.201-A1303.240
- 9711160027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incordatation in Assessment of Radiological Continuumics of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Retain Critical " RDEJW" 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465-054-A1466-063
- 9712010068 Advaces of planned inep effort resulting from licensee PPR reviews Details of Inep plan at plant for need 6 months and LINVILLE J.C. Report 1 (Post 820201) 87711/20 ELIASONJ. R. Public Service Electro & Cas Co. of New Jersey. Spp. A1274 957-A1274 961
- 9711180029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415-097-A1415-075
- 9711180187 NRC Into Notice 97-091, "Deltoences in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEL W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-
- 9712090829 Fourth partial response to FOIA request for documents. Records subjeto request and 8, dentified in App 0. POWELLR: Dention of Freedom of Information 3. Publications. Services (Foat 940719) 97/11/28 KEENANJ. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 2pp. A1307.064-A1907.114
- -8713838069 Forwards for nivers & concurrence proposed enforcement action its 8 MCV & proposed emposition of civil panelties for violations identified during 4 map between 941205 & 950923 Staff proposes carnulative penalties of \$800,000 MARTHM, T Report 1 Fives 62201) 95/08/127 LIEBERMANUL Off of Enforcement (Post 670413) 2pp A1907 087-A1907 068
- -8712838037 Requests to consult w/Commission re-proposed imposition of civil penaltest in amount of \$500,000 for violations cried during 4 map between \$41205 & \$50823 TAYLOR,J M Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations 95/08/17 Commissioners (Post 750119) 3pp A1307 088-A1307 114
- -9712930135 Decusees investigation conducted by NRC Dt to review whether PSEAG interbonally operated outside design basis & failed to make timely notification of unsalyzed condition in PCPS Conducted that PSEAG made changes to facility MILLER, HJ Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/09/06 ELIASONUL R Public Service Electric & Cas Co. of New Jersey 4pp. A1307 115-A1307 131
- 8711260214 NRC Intio Notice 97-082, "Inadvisition Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Carmen Plath" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586.202-A1586.210
- \$712156503 Forwards resp repts 50-272/97-81,50-911/97-81 & 50-854/97-81 on 970525-29 Violescore (denoted & being considered for escalated enforcement extent responses that make the visu effectively being met at plant. VirigGibis.U.T. Region 1 (Post 800201) 97/12/07 EUSSCRUL R. Public Service Election & Gee Co. of New Jersey 4pp. A1532-001-A1532-020.
- -0712150214 linep repts 50-272/97-81,50-311/97-81 8, 50-354/97-81 on 970825-29 Major areas expected Salem emplementation of 10CFR60-05, menti rule Previous mant rule baselma map lindings were also addressed MEYERLG W Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 16pp A1532 006-A1532 020
- \$7.12175345 Forwards corrected copy of marritmance rule learn step rapts 50:272/97-81.50:311/97-81 & 50:054/97-81 WIGGINS,JT Region 1 (Poel 820801) 97/12/03 EUASCRUL R Public Service Electro & Gas Co of New Jetsey 3pp A1483 121-A1483 125
- #9712170386 Corrected pages for imap repts 50-272/97-61,50-311/97-81 & 50-354/97-61 Rep to more clearly show status of two status deposited in rept
   Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/12/03 3pp A1483 124-A1483 126
- 9712038278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Stutiourn."

  RDEJ.W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edech Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 226
- \$712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-048, "Seismic Adequacy of Thormo-Lag Parists" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1598 194-A1565 201

- 8712898140 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Prong as Result of Flore-Apollement Company" POELIW 97/12/11 Controldment Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A15/10 169-A1569 190
- 8742178192 Informs NRC that util is modifying corporal commitment to pursue design otherigis to replace protect overhead acousticator sys w/new sys following Unit's restant in step reper 80-212/28-81 & 50-311/28-81 S STOR2.1, F. Public Seminos Bestro & Sas. Co. of New Jersey 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1477-040-A1477-041
- 8712258084 Submitte response to violations noted in step tepts 50-272/97-16 & 50-311/ 97-18 Corrective actions reopened visities on 970916 & focally verified open by loss provention personnel STORZJ.F. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). Spp. A1800-216-A1800-222

#### R. Periodio operating reports & related correspondence

E71216B336 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Salem, Limit / W/971212 for KNEFRENLF B., TODO, F., BAKKEN, A.C. Public Service Beache 8 Gas Co. of New Jersey 87/11/30 12pp A1567 138-A1567 148

#### 5. Reportable communeus, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712010348 LER 97-016-01,on 970909,loss of FP water to Salem, Links 1 & 2 symbols buildings & contaminant was noted Caused by disdequate control of 1RPS Valves were opened & locally rented by loss prevention personnel W/971121 for VILLAR, EH, GARKEN, A C Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jamey 37/11/21 typ. A1277 013-A1277 016
- 9712020206 LER 98-005-13 on 971030 tailed to properly emplement 15 4 3 1 1 1, charmet califor of overpower delia T charmel Caused by leck of adequate controls installed 15 surveillance reprovement program & will revee procedures W/971128 for KMEPLE OF Public Service Electric & Gast Co. of New Jersey 97/11/25 15pp A1320 168-A1320 182
- 97121#0#21 LER 96-005-14 on 971114\_madequae TS testing re 125 VDC & 28 VDC betterres were noted Caused by lack of adequate controls TS survailance improvement project has been unletted W/971211 for THOMASS, BAKKEN,AC Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/11 16pp A1573 080-A1573 095

## DOCKET 50-275 OLABLO CANYON MUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

### F. Security, reading, amergency & fire prosection place

- 9712030246 Forwards public Rev 3,Change 16 to emergency plan for plant,units 1 & P. Changes incooperated in rev has been made w/o Coemington approval unice changes for not decrease effectiveness of emergency plan W/971202 relation mamo POWERS,R P Parini Glassific Co. 97/11/10 Decument Control Saundi (Document Control Saundi (Document Control Saundi (Document Control Deck) 13pp A1290 001-A1292 317
- -9712630255 Flav 3.Change 16 to "Errangency Plan" " Bahanore Gas & Elected Co. 97/10/10 1,031pp A1290 015-A1292 317
- 9712080157 Responds to NRC 971029 fir re-violations noted in trep repts 50-275/97-17 5, 50-323/97-17 Corporate authoris detectors ongreely classified as inaccessable relevaluated & determined accessable, tell be sensitivity tested. RMEGERG M. Pacific Cars & Electric Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch )
- 9713050219 Provides update to EPIP for OCNETP.Units 1 & 2 Changes have been made w/o NRC approvid arror changes of not decrease effectiveness of smargeroy plan-HAYS,J A Papilic Gas & Eleptic Co 97/11/26 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Detk) 3gp A1362 278-A1362 263
- --9712868237 Rev 68 to "Emergency Pien for DCPP"

  \* Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/04 Sep. A1362 279-A1362 263
- 9712290888 Forwards ship rights 50-275/97-21 & 50-323/97-21 on 971201-05 No wolstions noted trap included portions of physical security program MURRAY,B. Region 4 (Post 820201): 97/12/11 RUESER,G M. Pacific Gas & Electric Co Spp. A1831 982-A1831 979
- ~4712230341 Insp. repts 50-275/97-21 8, 50-323/97-21 on 971201-05 No wolstions noted Major smast inspected area barriers & protection acts security sys power supply, accuraty swent logs & protection of safeguards into "Region 4 (Pout 620201)" 87/12/11 12pp A1531 067-A1531 078

### P. Operating Scener stage documents & correspondence

- \$7.22599165 Forwards RM re-technical rapts WCAP-14707 & WCAP-14706, "Model 51 SG Limited Tube Support Plate Deplacement Analyses for Dented or Packed Tube to Tube Support Plate Crances"
  BLCOM/SD 47/12/02 RUEGER,G M Pacric Gap & Eleptric Cq 3pp A1338 221-4178, 302
- BY32158018 Forwards corrected amends 119 & 117 to becase OPR-80 & OPR-82,revising combined T5 for 23 T3 surveillence requirements to support implementation of oxionated fuel cycles at plant Page 3/4 3/2 madesterity critical BLOOM,5 D 97712/02 RUEGER,6 M Pacific Gas & Electric Co 2pp A1450.313-A1450.316
- -8712180325 Amende 119 & 117 to bosness DPR-80 B DPR-82,respectively, reviews combined TS to revise 23 TS SR to support implementation of extended fuel cycles at plantificacy 2.4 S-32 was critical services at 51-12-12 2pp. A1490 315-A1450 316.

- 9712090195 Forwards non-proprietary & proprietary versions of W rept SECL-94-169.rev 1. "Reduction in Auditory Feedwater Row Evaluation." Proprietary and withheld WCMACK, F. Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/03. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death, Spp. A1403 273-A1403 356.
- --- 47 (2006)285 Requests that W sopt SECL-64-186,rev 1, "Reduction in AFW Flow Evaluation," be writhfield from public declarational IDCFR2 780(b)(4). LPARIUC/N J Westingforus Eleonic Corp. 96/12/05 MRAGUA,F J Document Control Branch (Document Control Deut). Spp. A1403 278-A1403 283.
- -6712990285 Non-proprietary version of Wingst SECL 94 168, sey 1, "W Nuclear Salety, Salety Evaluation Checklet," for Datilic Caryon Units 1 & 2 re-reduction in machine teaches flow flow MARANC A., KTCHEN, T.J. Westinghouse Bectire Corp. SECL-94-188 R01, 957037-16 72pp. A1403-284-A1409-356.
- 9712120361 Decayees aboteny satisfair eye prong bypens mod Staff considers issue to be unnewed sately question requiring license amend this submitted errend request on 970828 ADENSAME 97/12/03 RUEGER.9 M Peoric Gas & Electing Co. 3pp. A1415.356-3445.250
- 9712080066 Decuspire hinal masses in AlabSAC C-20 permissive subpoint LER 87-018, dtd 871121, indicates C-20 permissive selection in both units was reset to equivalent of 40% RTF 5 that design documents were revised as appropriate WOMACK, L.F. Pacific Gas. & Electric Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Dranch (Document Control Cesta). 2pp. A1378 296-A1379 297.
- 9712080972 Forwards reward 7S page 3/4 3-21, submitted as part of LAR 97-02, did 97-0227 Reward page provides clanication & does not affect conclusion of no eignificant evaluation of LAR 97-02 RUESEPI, G.M. Peculia Gas & Electro Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Osek), 3pp. A1378 321-A1379 329
- -8712999175 Proposed tech space page 3/4 3-21,providing clarification to LAR 97-02.submitted on 970227 \* Pitolic Ges & Electric Co 97/12/04 Spp A1979 324-A1979 329
- 9712190403 Forwards INFC evaluation rept & contractor technical evaluation rept re util 940827 submittel on plant endwated plant exam of external events,per GL 88-20,G9& 131,103,147, 148 £ 172 & US A-45 SLCOM,S D 97/12/04 PURISER,G M Pacric Ges & Electric Co. 3pp. A1472 124-A1472 204
- -9712160423 Salety evaluation accepting licenses PPEEE Winegard to into nequested by Supplement 4 to GL 88-20 Concludes that IPEEE process capable of identifying most thirty severe accelerts 8 severe accelerit vibrerabilities 9712/04 Tpp A1472 127-A1472 133
- —9712180431 "Technical Evaluation Rept On Submittal Only Review Of Individual Plant Exam Of External Evaluation Rept Carryon Fower Plant," final rept KHATIB-RARBAR, SEWELLER, LAMBRIGHT J.A. Energy Research, Inc. ERI/NRC 95-503 97/09/30 Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 71pp. A1472 134-A1472 204
- 9712120083 Forwards "Dieblo Canyon Power Plant Simulator Centrication Four Yr Rept. 1897." Simulator performance testing estatfactority completed w/no uncorrected performance lest letteres RMEGER, 6 M. Pacific Ges & Elec
- •1712/29/181 \*Diphio Cenyon Power Plant Simulator Certification Four Yr Rept. 1897." Vol. 1 of 1 Pacific Gae & Electino Co. 97712/01 1150p. A1447/050-A1447 (63
- 8792160388 Requests everapeon from specific recording requirement of 10CFR50.71(e)(4) in submission of revisite Units 1.8.2 FSAR specific following refuelling outputs of sects units. RILEGERIG M. 9240C Gets 8 Section Co. 97/12/06. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1473.345-A1473.346.
- P722763169 Notification of 971222 meeting w/obl to decuse rehibitry of official power for Debta Carryon site Meeting was held in RockylleUMD BLOOM, S.D. 97/12/09 SATEMANLW H. 4pp A1475367-A1475360
- 8712220972 Forwards "Implementation of 230 kV Sys Improvements," dtd Dec 1997 Rept decumes equipment improvements & changes in control of util transmission sys due to deregate on of effective utils in State of CAstifective Jan 1998 WCMACKL F Pacific Get & Electric Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deta). 4pp. A1580 264-A1580 317.
- -971223003 "Implementation of 290 kV Sys Improvements for Dable Carryon Power Plant" " Pacific Gas & Electing Co. 97/12/31 100p. A1680 268 A1560 277
- -- 871220086 "Licenting Bates Impact Evaluation (LBIE) Sorcer," rev 1 " Pacific Get 3 Sector Co (DCP E-046322 R01 97/12/11 40pp A1580 278-A1580 317
- 9712240132 Forwards revised TS page 6-18 clumlying LAR 97-08 did 970514 Proposed change does not select conclusions of no agridicant hazards evaluation of LAR 97-06 Pages revised, based on 971113 beloon W/RPC WOMARC WOMARC STORM Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deald) Spp. A(626 118 A1828 125
- -9712249135 Proposed tech specs page 5-18;ctambyrg LAR 97-06 did 970514 \* Pecific Cas & Electric Co. 97/12/15 Sap A1626 121-A1626 125

## Q. Inspection reports, (E Bulletins & correspondence

9719098822 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & MPRs, inclining power nazitor licensees who have persumanly casted operations to NRC majo restrict section on resolution of degraded & nanconforming conditions ROE\_JW 97/10/06 Consolidated Exhann Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.000 A1475.110

- 9710290090 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Varives in ECCS Resulting From Casetation-Induced Erosion Duning LOCA."

  ROE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9712030146 Foreuro's design imap repre 50-275/87-202 & 50-323/97-202 on 970804-0911 No violations identified Two intains stendard may represent potential uninversed safety quietants & actal NRC availation, angoing PRCHAROS & #7/11/13 RUEGER, G M Pacific Gas & Electro Cq 4pp A1299 290-A1299 340
- -9712030159 Overgin etap repts 59-275/97-202 & 59-323/97-202 on 970604-0911 No volations identified Major inreas inspected idealgn of suppliery self-treater & contemperation removal eye including CS & contemperation color units 9711/13 40pp A1239 294-A1239 340
- 8711198037 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequencial of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Table Vottoga-Ragued Reper Chieses" RCE\_I W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488.064a1488.064
- #711180029 NRIC Into Honce 97-090, "Licensee TS interpretations."

  ROEJW 87/11/21 Consolidated Edgon Co of New York, Inc. app. A1416 D67-A1416 075
- 87)1198187 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fature Modes & Elfects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJIW 97/11/24 Controlisted Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-099.
- 9712829187 Responds to MPC 971029 for re-violations rapid at indip repts 50-275/97-17 8, 50-323/97-17 Corrective actions detectors originally disestried as reaccessibly-violated-versalistical & determined accessibly-viii be sensitivity tested RMSGER,G M Peacle Gas & Electric Co. 87/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest), 6pp. A1316 307-A1316 312
- 8751250214 NRC Into Natice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actastion Due to Comera Fissis".

  ROEJ 97711/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566 202-A1566 210
- 8712868181 Forwards request for addition in except 10 yr stervet inservet i
- #7730000000 Ack receipt of #71105 to informing NRC of steps tesson to correct violations noted in view repts 50-275/97-14 & \$0-525/97-14 GWYMMLT P Report \$00-275/97-14 \$0-500000 Prot \$200000 97/12/04 RUEGER,G M Pacific Gas & Electric Co 4pp A15201121-A1524 134
- #7#200027# NRC Into Notice 67-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Dunna Shuldown." RGE\_J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-
- 8712090817 Suppl I to NRC Info Nobce 98-048, "Swame Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1586-194-A1666-201
- 9712090149 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Editaction Steem Piping as Result of Rose-Accelerated Company".

  RCEJ W. 97/12/11 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 169-A1560 160
- 9712290383 Forwards erap repts 50 275/97-21 & 50-323/97-21 on 971201 08 No violations noted into encluded portions of physical security program. MURRAYS Region 4 (Fost 800201) 97/12/11 Put GER,G M. Pacific Ges 8 Sector. Co. 5pp. A1531 062-41331 078
- —87 (223086) Imp repts 50-275/97-21 8 50-323/97-21 on 971201-05 No violations noted Major stress expected since between 8 protection additionally live power supply, security event logs 8 protection of additionals into 8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 12pp A1531 067-A1531 076
- \$712220358 Forwards IST pump Robel Request P-RR5 for Units 1 & 2 Undersrable configuration noted at MRC design pump rapts 60-275/202 & 50-329/97-202.dtd 97113 POWERS.R P Pacific Gast & Electric Co 97/12/12 Decement Control Branch (Document Control Design 5gp A1552 085-A1562 088
- 9712180307 Act receipt of 971125 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct vicintons noted in inspiritor to \$275/97-17 & 50-323/97-17 STETICAT F Region 4 \$764 620201) 97/12/15 RUEGER,G M Papelin Cles & Electing Co Spp A1453159-A1463163
- 9712229012 Forwards rusp repts 50-275/97 19 & 50-323/97-19 on 971011-1122 No vedshons noted Plant was generally characterized by safety-conocous operations, according to washi practices (MVYNN,T P Regen 4 (Foel 820201) 97/12/18 RUEGER,G M Packs Gas & Electric Co Spp A1528 001-A1528 030
- --9712230230 thep replis 50-275/97-19 & 50-323/97-19 on 971011 7122 No violations noted Major areas inspected aspects of fromses operations in the figure aspect. Place 120201) 97/12/18 24pp A1526-006-A1626-000

# R Periodic spirating reports & stieted correspondents

971222668 Monthly operating rights for Nov 1997 for Dubble Canyon Power Plant, Unita 1 & 2 W/971215 for EUGELG., POWERS,RIP PaoRe Gas & Electric Co. 97711/30 Spp. A1682.264-A1682.271

#### 5. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- B712179450 PNC-Y-62-033 on 921016,US Geological Survey holdled Caldoma Governor Dis of agnificant Michigod thes astrhquake of magnitude 6 will occur on Ban Anchaes Foul paid Patrickeld
  COOK.6. GARCIAJE Plagram 6 (820201 940403) 82/10/20 Ip A1476 040-
- 9712896944 Forezinte LER 97-918-00,which describes AARSAC tips that was outlined charge base due to incorrect C-20 mismics actualize backedong extenses. WOHACKLE Pacific Gas & Electric Co 97/11/21 Document Control Brench (Document Control Brench 12 A1982 121 A1982 128)
- —9712898258 LER 97-016-00 cm 971092\_AMBAC sys. was quantile design beas. Caused by conflict between actual C-20 sespont & conjunt spated in homeon beas C-20 permateria was adjusted to equivalent of 40% reactor thermal power BACKMAN,V.A. Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/21. 7pp. A1982 122-A1982 128.
- P712830374 Forwards LER 97-017-00:re TS 4 5 2 to 1, "Emergency Core Cooling Sys," which was not mist due to medequate procedure that resulted in talkins to wordy tar-veilignos requirement.

  POWERS P P Predicts Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date). 1p. A1362 113 A1362 120
- -9713838381 LER 97-017-00-on 971023,TS 4-5 2 b 1 was not mer. Caused by personnel arror Revised. STP. M-88 informed performing department of changes to testing methodologie 8 winded that et ECCS pumps 8 pages were in completion. BACIGAAN,V A. Pacific Gas 8, Electric Co. 97/11/24. 7pp. A1352 114-A1352 120.
- 9712228802 Forwards LER 97-016-01 in TS 3.3.1, "Reactor Trip Sys Instrumentation." & TS 3.9.2, "ESFAS Instrumentation," per 1007#50 73(e)(2)(i)(6) POWERS/R P Profile Gee & Electric Co. 97/12/15 Document Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Cett.). 1p. A1534-040-A1534 052

#### DOCKET 80-277 PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 2

#### P. Security, medical, energency & fire protection plane

9712740935 Revised EPIPs including revisions to ERPs for PSAPS, Units 1 & 2 W/ 971206 ft HUNGER,G A PECO Energy Co., (temesty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/06 11pp A1476 288-A1476 298

## IL Commit convespondence

- 871223659 Requests that based changes be made to document avoids for mile re -88.PS.Ursta 2 & 3 SPROUL,NJ Pablic Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jerbey 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals). 1p. A1600-236-A1600-236
- P. Operating Reserve stage documents & correspondence
- 97(2190201 Forwards permit application for proposed low flow crossing of Rock Run Chiek ligated on juli property at PSAPS, at decussed in 970609 presemitation MICHELL, I'M PECO Energy Co., frommity Presidentine Bearing 97/10/02 PESTINGERIE Parindykarna, Commonwealth of 2pp A1972 102-A1972 391
- -8712198286 "Small Project Joint Permit Application & Attachments for PECO Energy Co.Peach Settom Atomic Power Statum. Flock Flux Dreak Low Flow Grossing." to setsty FA Dept of Energy Protection & US Army Corps of Engineers 1 Homeandeau Associates, Inc. 97/08/30 220pp A1972 104-A1972 331
- 971980073 Submits response to GL 95-01 reliability of activity-mixing logic credits HUNGER,G A PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 4pp A1376 352 A1376 355
- 9712916043 Forwerds environ assessment & finding of no agmilicent impact & notice of consideration of approval of application re-proposed corporate restrictioning is indirect transfer of control Atlantic City Electric Co & Delingrys Povetr & Light PADOVANU, M. 97/12/02 O'NELL, J.H. Sheer, Pittnern, Potts & Trowbridge 4pp A1696 217-A1695 226
- -8712318086 Envirtor assessment 3 finding of no agmiscent stopoch ne indirect transfer of control of interests in Units 2 6 3, borness to extent effected by proposed marger of Alanka Energy, Inc. 8. Delinariva Power & Light Co. STOLEJF 97/12/02 4pp A1585 221-A1585 224
- --B712910842 Notice of consideration of approval of makeut transfer of control of Attached City Electric Co. 5 Delineva Power & Light Co interest in Units 2 & 2 Juneause to extern affected by proposed merger & restrictioning STOLZ\_F 977/2/22 2pp A1886 225-A1886 225
- #F12180838 Informs effective 971124,9C Buckley was assigned Senior Project Manager for Limenck Generaling Station, Units 1 & 2 & JF Williams was assigned Project Manager for Reach Bottom Power Station, Units 2 & 3 STOL2,2F 97/12705 HUNGER,G & PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 4pp. A1424 118-A1424 (22
- 8712306369 Pointerds response to FAA in adequately 5 setalability of design bases into Databled response to commitment four of util 970204 ftr provided Response constitutes completion of required responses confined in 970204 ftr HARGER, 6 A PECO Energy Co., (committy Pridadalphia Electric Co.) 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig App. A1621 019-A1621 022
- 9712900495 Informs littet util well not be stife to provide response to PAI se review of IPEEE within 80 days due to unavailability of HCLPF calculations Response to all questions in RAI will be provided by Apr 1896 HARIGER, G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formary Philadelphia Blecinc Co.) 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals). 1p. A1659 188 A1658 189

#### O impaction reports, IE Bulletina & correspondence

- 9710868322 Piev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, arcluding power fractor toorsace who have parameterity costset operations in NRC integrated 4-nonconforming conditions ROSLW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5op A14/5-090-A14/5-110
- NYVOSCODE MRC this Name 97-076, "Degraded Throlic Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cevilston-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Esison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 112
- 97-1198827 MRC lafe Notice 97-079, "Polantial Incommittency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repor Critical." ROELW 877-11720 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-083
- 971118009 NRC Inio Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROEJW 97/11/21 Coreolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RDEJ W 87/11/24 Control Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1416-079-A1476-089
- 8731258284 MRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertisht Control Room Halon Advantum Due to Cultivity Flight"
  RDEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Cs of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1546-202-A1648-210
- 9712030278 NRC into Notice 97-093, "Recent Event re Reactor Coclent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" RCEJ W 97712/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp A1546.211-A1566.225
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-048, "Sessine Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" | RCEJ W 97/12/10 Contributed Edward Co of New York, Inc. Sep. A1568 194-A1566 201
- 9712060140 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Correction."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 12pp. A1590 159-A1590 180
- #712519183 Forwards map repts 50-277/97-07 & 50-278/97-07 on 970921- 1122 & notice of valation faultiple exemptes of valation identified Specifically, fives examples of lastine to follow procedure, two or operations area & one in maintentific lates ANDERSOR(C.J. Repport 1 (Post 802051) 97/12/75 SM/HM.D.M. PECO Energy Co., (formatty Philadelphia Electric Co.), 4pp. A1592 249-A1592 315
- -8712219179 Notice of violation from step on 970921-1122 Violation noted PECO did not properly suplement written procedures on litree expanses occasions Specifically, between July 1997 & 0822, personnel did not tollow instructions for work (order PEggon 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/18 2pp A1692 253-A1592 254
- -9712510174 Imp repts 60-277/97-07 & 50-278/67-07 on 970821 1122 Virishons Abted Migor areas supercised operations, surveillance & migrateristics, engineering & technical support & plant support areas:

  \*Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/12/16 \$1pp A1592 256-A1592 315

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 971223002 Moretly operating rapes for Nov 1897 for PEAPS, Units 2 & 3 W/971294 for DUNINGNEE, A., WARNER, M.E. PECO Energy Co., (torresty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 87/11/30 1559 A1580:345-A1580:359
- S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712069148 Forwards LER 97-006-00 reporting discovery of saleny-related logic components that were not tested per TS surveillance requirements on 7-00706 EDWARDS, G.D. PECO Energy Co., (formarly Philadelphia, Sector, Co.) 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p. A1934 205-A1934 211
- —8712866148 LER 87-008-00 on 740705, logic sys functional testing did not contain all required testing per TS europeines requirements Caused by test procedurate and containing required seeing Unitested confects tested & proved operable LENGYELG PECO Energy Co., ((cornerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 87/11/26 Spp. A1334-207-A1334-211.
- -9712160219 LER 97-009-00 on 971109-generator lockout & subsequent lumbre inpocounted Caused by further inpressing from generator locates signal Appropriate POSS & RPS accords logical were reset LENGYEL & PECO Energy Co., (correctly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/09 Sep A1459 348-A1459 352

#### DOCKET 58-274 PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION, UNIT 1

#### P. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

9712180935 Revised EPIPs including revisions to ERPs for PBAPS, Units 1 & 2 W/ MUNDER, G.A. PECO Energy Co., (Cornerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/09 11pp A1478 288-A1476 286

#### H. General correspondence

9712230359 Requests that lated changes be made to document exc let for info in PEAPS, Units 2 & 3 SPROUL, N.J. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1500 238-A1600 238

#### P. Operating Rosses stage documents & correspondence

- 9712190201 Forwards permit application for proposed low flow crossing of Rock Run Creek located on utiliproperty at PBAPS as decusaed in 970809 presentation taffCRELL\_TN PECO Energy Co., flormetly Philadelphia Bactino Co.
- -8712108286 "Small Project Joint Permit Application & Attachments for PSCO Energy Co.Psach Softon Adomic Power Station,Rock Run Creek Love Flow Crossing." to sat-sfy PA Dept of Evenon Protection & US Arrity Corpt of Engineers. "Hormandeau Associates, Inc. 97/09/90 (28pp. A1972 164-A1972 331
- 971200073 Submits response to GL 96-01 re testing of safety-related logic circ. HUNGER,G A PECO Energy Co. (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/6 ement Control Branch (Document Control Deet). 4pp. A1376:352-A1376:355
- 9712310603 Forwards environ assessment & finding of no agreement impaint & notice of consideration of approval of application in proposed corporate restructioning is undirect transfer of control Attentic City Electric Co & Detriarva Power & Light, PADOVANI, M. 97/12/02 CINELL, J.H. Shaer, Patriarin, Potta & Trovbridge 4pp. A1565 217-A1595 226
- ••IF12210042 Notice of consideration of approval of indirect limitation of control of Atlantic City Electric Co. & Delingvis Power & Light Co interest in Units 2 & 3 licenses to extent affected by proposed marger & restructuring 3104.21 F 97/12/02 2pp A1585 225-A1595 226
- 9712180888 Informs effective 971124.9C Building was essigned Serior Project Manager for Limenck Generating Station, Linute 1 & 2 & JF Williams was assigned Project Manager for Peach Bottom Power Station, Units 2 & 3 STO(2.2) F 97/12/16 HUNGER, GA PECC) Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 4pp A1424 119-A1424 122
- 9712300305 Forwards response to RAI re adequacy & systebitify of design bases into Detected response to commitment four of will 970204 fit; provided Response constitutes completed of required response outlined in 970204 fit.

  #UNISER.G.A PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/22 Decement Control Branch (Document Control Death, 4pp. A1621 019-A1621 022
- 9712360435 informs that usi will not be able to provide response to RAI ve review of IPEEE within 80 days due to unsystalability of HCLPF calculations Response to all questions in RAI with be provided by Apr 1968. MUNGER, G.A. PECO Entirity of the provided by Apr 1968. MUNGER, G.A. PECO Entirity of the provided by Apr 1968. The Control Cont
- 9712318044 Responds to RAI na PBAPB, Unit 3 jet pump reser cracking which was atembered during recent Unit 3 refueling cutage.
  HUNGER, G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/22. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 1p. A1862 013-A1862 013

# Q. Enepection reports, IE Selletine & correspondence

- 9710868322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & 19PRs, including power reactor bosinsess who have permanently cested operations is NRC map manual section on resolution of degraded 5 nonconforming conditions; RCEJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9718260650 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LDCA." RCEJ W 97/10/30 Correcteded Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9711180827 MRC Info Nobbe 97-978, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkings-Based Repair Criticia." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-083
- 9711180829 NRC Iráo Nobbe 97-080, "Licerisee TS Interpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Concetelated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8711190167 NRC Info Nobce 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fedure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 098
- 8713030231 Informs that uit place to modify ours spray into program for reflecting outage 3R11 acceptable for one operating cycle.
  PADOVAN,L M 97/11/25 HUNGER,G A PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electre Co.) 4pp A1300 323-A1300 326

- 9711258214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Aduation Dus 97/(1/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1565.202-
- 9712839278 NRC Into Notice 67-063, "Recent Event to Reactor Coclans Sys Inversory Control During Shutdown Page 1971 Control Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14go A1565 211-A1565 201.
- 9712869017 Suppl 1 to MRC info Notice 95-049, "Setsimo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Remids " ROEJ W 97/12/10 Corrected Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1586 194-A1568 201
- 6712000140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture or Extraction Steam Piping as Result of 97/12/11 Corectedated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 169-
- 6712318163 Forwards map repts 50-277/97-07 & 50-278/97-07 on 970921- 1122 & notice of violation Multiple examples of violation identified Specifically, littles examples of leafure to follow procedures, two in operations area. & one or maintenance area. AMBERSON, C.J. Region 1 (Post 802001) 97/12/16 SMRTH, D.M. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.). 4pp. A1692 249-A1592 315.
- -9712310478 Nosce of violation from map on 970921-1122 Violation noted PECO did not peoparty explorated written procedures on three separate occasions Specifically, between July 1997 & 9922 personnel did not follow instructions Region 1 (Poet 620201) 97/12/16 Zpp A1592 253-A1592 254
- --9712310874 frep repts 50-277/97-07 & 50-276/97-07 on 970921-1122 Violations noted Major seems imposted operations, surveillance & maintanance, originating & technical (support & peint support a rese.

  1 Region 1 (Post 820201) 977/12/16 61pp A1592 855-A1592 915

#### R. Periodic operating reports & retired correspondence

9712228082 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for PBAPS,Units 2 & 3 W/971204 OUNMING,6 A., WARNER, M.E. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.): 97/11/30, 16pp. A1580 348-A1580 369

#### DOCKET 50-200 GURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Beautty, medical, amergency & the protection plans

- 9712939161 Forwards SE denying licenses 961215 ft & suppl did 980422, requesting exemption from requesivers of section BIG 2 F of App R to 10CFRS0 for thermo-tag redext everys heat shallful wade containment CYONSUE 57/11/24 CYANLONUUP Virginia Power (Virginia Biocinc & Power Co.) 2pp A1320 325-A1320 326
- -9712990205 Safety evaluation danying licensias request for examption from Section III G 2 f of App R to 10CRB0 Staff conducted that use of combustable radiant energy heat shaded made contaminant at Surry & North Azine unacceptable 97/11/24 Spp. A1020 322-A1020 328
- 9712969000 Forereds results of USI A-46 evaluation for Sarry Power Station Units 1 & 2 per GL 97-02 as Vols 1 & 2 enabled, "Veoligation of Seating Adequacy of Machan-cel & Electrical Equipment of Operating Rejectors/USI
- --9712090965 Vots 1 3.2 of "Versicotion of Sessino Adequacy of Machinicist & Biochrosi Equipment in Operating Practices, USI A-48 USNRC GL 87-02 " Page 12 in Vol 1 of Incoming submittal not included " Virgina Power (Vergina Biochic & Power Co.) 97/11/30 893pp A1337-003-A1338-391

### P. Operating license stage documents & corresponde

- 9712838161 Forwards SE denying licensee 951215 fit & supplicted 960422, requesting events from requestrents of section NIG 2 F of App R to 10CFRS0 for thermo-lag redard energy hert shelds espite contaminent LYONS, IE 97/1/24 C/HANLON, IP Virgina Power (Vegina Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1320 320-A1320 326
- --8712830203 Safety evaluation denying bosesse request for exemption from Section III S 27 or App R to 100FR59 Staff conducted that use of combustable redemit energy heat shadels made combarriers at Surry & North Arma unacceptable 97/11/24 Spp. A1020 322-A1020 325
- 8712940160 Forwards "IPESE -Sammic USNRC GL 89-20 Suppl 4 & 5." for Sumy Power Station,Units 1 & 2 Wilhel of commitments media in 8th O'HARILOMJ P Yingmie Power (Vingmie Electric 8 Power Co.) 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 250 A1396 001-A1396 251
- --9712040165 "IPEEE Sagare USNRC GL 88-20 Suppl 4 & 5," for Surry Power Staton tints 1 6.2 - Vegens (Vegens Eactive & Power Co.) 97/11/30 255pp A1396.003-A1396.261
- 8712819017 Responds to request from G Smith for Statetics on sliegations received by NRC re North Anna 8 Suny sites Encil tables provide companion to allegations received at operating sites for calendar years 1983-1897 BAKER,ET 97120/2 071408.0N,J P Vegens Power (Virginis Electric & Power Co.) 19pp A1382 341-A1383 359

#### G. Inspection reports, III Sulfatine & correspondence

- 9710960522 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Citz for NP & NPRs, including power resistor lacensess who have permanently ceased operations or NRC stapments section on resolution of degraded a nonconfronting or ordinaries. ROBJE W 9710/06 Compolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 971626000 NRC Info Nonce 97-076, 'Degraded Throstle Valves in ECCS Requiling From Cartistion-Induced Econon During LOCA."

  RCE, J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Esteon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1269 113
- 9712050240 Advises of planned map effort resulting from Suny plant performance name 8 general time frame of planned map Details of stap plan for next 6 months end.

  HAAS,R.C. Region 2 (Post 820205) 97711717 CHANLON,I P. Virginia Power (Virginia Dectric & Power Co.) 5pp A1319 058-A1315 052
- 971119097 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Statum Line Bleak Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Bissed Repair Chiefes " RCE,J.W." 97/11/20 Consolidated Estson Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1458.054-A1469-063
- 9711180829 NRC Info Notice 97-060 "Licensed TS Interpretations" RCE\_J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190107 NRC Into Notece 97-061, "Ownconcies in Failure Modee & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Centrol Sys", ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edson Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089.
- 9712010229 Forwards safety evaluation re ASME section XI neief requests SR-018 & SR-025, "Third 10-YR lings Interval." LYCRS, JE 97/11/24 "O'HANLON, JP Vagons Power (Virgins, Electric & Power Co.) 3pp A1279 315-A1270 225
- ••8712070232 Salety evaluation accepting licenses proposed elemetive to perform visual exam of reactor visual closure head rule in lieu of surface exam \* 97/11/24 4pp A1270 321 A1270 325
- #711258214 NPC Info Notice 87-082, "Inadvention Commol Room Mation Actuation Due to Carretta Flesh" PICE, 97-11/28 Correlated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Rpp. A1568.202-A1568.210
- 971216904 Forwards SE re third 10 yr inservice inep program relief request 12.per 3censes 970520 submittal Plaw evaluation consentent w/guidelines & acceptance critena of CL 90-05 Attemative program acceptable & relief request granted LYCHS\_JE 97/12/03 OffMICIN\_J P Vegans Power (Vegans Electing & Power Co) 3pp A1450-339 A1480-345
- -9712160908 Safety gvaluation accepting Inconses structural integrity & operability asessements
   97/12/09 4pp A1450 341-A1450 345
- 9712890278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown."

  ROEJ W 9712705 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1556.226
- 9712090917 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 85-048, "Seasons Adequator of Thermo-Lag Panels" RCEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Do of New York, Inc. Spp. A1588-184-A1588-201
- \$7(2000149 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Proving as Result of Row-Accelerated Corresion".

  ROEJI W 97/12/11 Conectidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 (69-A1590 180).
- 9712170206 Clambes applicability of NRC approved of Code Case R-524 for use in till program at 978,Unit 1 & 2 EDISON,G E 97/12/12 O'HANLON,J P Vergnes Power (Vergnes Section & Power Co.) 2pp A1467 003-A1457 004
- 9712300171 Forwards map repts 50-280/97-10 & 50-281/97-10 & NOV Violentons involving failure to ensure that prerequiate conditions were employmented prior to performing maint activities was identified and the employment of Propose 2 (Foot 820201) 97/12/15 OTIANLON, I P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Go.) 4pp A1584 262-A1584 300
- -9712300178 Notice of violation from map on 971005-7115 Violation noted written procedures w/appropriate metrotion were not provided for maint operation on unit 2 "B" CLS logic true." Procedures 2 (Pour 820201) 97/12/15 2pp. A1564 266-A1564 267.
- -9712380182 Imap repts 50-290/97-10 & 50-291/97-10 on 971005-1115 Violatores noted Misor errors imapected operation, maint, engineering & plant support
   Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/12/15 33pp A1564 269-A1584 300
- 9772308274 Forwards TRs WCAP-14864 (non-propostary) & WCAP-14874,Rev 1: [proprintery), "Handbook on Flew Evaluation Surry Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shall to Cone West Regions," as part of 90 day (newtytes inter surrously rept suppli response Rev 1 withhold SAUNDERS,R F. Vegevia Power (Vegevia Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/22. Occument Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1642 054-A1642 131
- —9712390392 Requests that prophetary Rev 1 to WCAP-14574, "Hantbook on Plem-Evaluation Surry Units 1 & 2 8Gs Upper Shall to Cone Weld Regions," be withheld from public decideure per 10CFF2 790 SEPP.HA Westergleouse Selding Corp 97/10/17 COULMS,S.J. Document Control Branch (Document Control Ditals). 11pp. A1642.096.A1642.096.

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712180330 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Suny Power Station,Units 1 & 2W/971211 for MASCNLD K, FANSUY,MJ, KILMER,JD Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/30 19gp A1567.205/A1567.223

#### 8 Reportable occurrences, LERS & related correspondence

- 9712829172 UER 97-010-00 on 971026, discovered historid fire protection surveillance. PT Caused by personnel error Satisfactorly completed PT procedure 0-0PT-FP-409 & diseast diment fire pump 1-FP-P-2 declared operates W/971125 for CHRSTIAN, D.A. Vegens Power (Vegens Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/25 7pp A1320 189-A1320 195
- 87(2020140 Forwards LER 97-011-00 which him both reversed by Station Nuclear Safety & Operating Committee & will be forwarded to Mgt Safety Review Committee for reversuper plant IS CHRISTIAN,O.A. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.). 97/11/26. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1920 026-A1920 030.
- -9712020116 LER 97-011-00 on 971030, determined that periodic test procedures for testing reactor inp bypass breakers did not test manual undervoltage top Caused by impurity retained to term imparation of term imparation in Procedures retried CHRISTIANIO A Viginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 67/11/25 4pp A1320 627-A1320 690
- 9712129370 Forwards LER 97-012-00 per 10CFR50 73 Commitments made by utiliased CHRSTIAN,D.A. Vegene Power (Vegene) Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp A1472 061-A1472 067
- —9712120975 LER 97-012-00 on 971028, loss of power to letching inechasism on serveral doors occurred Caused by Impping of breaker in security distribution penel in central starm station (CAS) penel Breakers in affected CAS panel reset CHRISTIAND A Virginia Power (Virginia Electino & Power Co.) 97/11/26 Spp. A1472 063-A1472 067.
- 9712240085 Inferent Part 21 rept re weldments on opposed praton & Collac-Perhabit emergency stand-by dessel gen-set lube-oil & packel water paping systems incomplete penetration classed by inadequate statisticion C/A dependent upon burst test FRATIANIE,5 A. DANYULUE, Cother Industries, Inc. 97/12/16 Document Control Bratish (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1621 073-A1621 975

# DOCKET 50-261 SURRY POWER STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712080161 Forwards SE detrying licensess 961216 fit & supplicitig 960422, requesting examption from requirements of section BLG 2.F of App R to 10CFR60 for thermo-tag racted energy Issue shields inside contaminant.
  LYONS, IE 97/31/24 OTHERMON, IP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1320 330-A1320 335
- -9712838283 Safety evaluation denying Acertsial request for exemption from Section III G 2 f of App R to 10CFR50 Staff combuded that use of combustable reducti energy heat shelds made contaminant at Surry 3. North Anna unacceptable 9711124 Spp. A1020 322-A1020 308
- #712050060 Forwards results of USI A-46 evaluation for Surry Power Station Units 1 & 2 per GL 87-02 to Vota 1 & 2 embited, "Verification of Bearms: Adequacy of Mechanical & Electrical Equipment in Operating Reactions, USI A-46 USINFC GL 87-02" OTHARLORL P Virgins, Power (Virgins) Ricettre & Power Co ) 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1337 001-A1338 331
- •••0712950095 Vols 1 & 2 of "Vantication of Seamic Adequacy of Mechanical & Electrical Egispeneria in Operating Reactors, USI A-45 USNRC GL 87-02 " Page 12 in Vol 1 of recoming submittal not included." Vegrate Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/30 693pp. A1337-003-A1338-331.

### P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 8713838191 Forwards SE demying inconses 951215 fit 8 suppl did 900422, requesting exemption from ningurements of suction III G 2 F of App R to 10CFR50 for thermo-lies reduct energy heat shelds stude consumers.

  LYONSUE 97/1724 O'HANICOUP Virginia Power (Virginia Bectino & Power Co) 2pp A1320 320-A1020 326.
- -9712080203 Safety evaluation denying fromere request for exemption from Section 8 G.21 of App R to 10CFR50 Staff operationed that use of combustable reclaims energy heat shaped continuous at 3 Gen 8. North Anna unacceptable 97/11/24 Spp A1320 322-A1320 326.
- 9712848180 Forwards: "IPEEE -Segmic USNRC Gt. 68-20 Suppl 4 & 5," for Surry Power Styton, Units 1 & 2 Willies of commitments made in fit CYHANLON, J P. Virginia. Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Co
- -9712040165 "IPEEE Sessinic USNRC GL 88-20 Suppl 4 & 5," for Surry Power Station Units 1 & 2

  ' Virginia, Power (Virginia Electric 6 Power Co.) 97/11/30 259pp A1396.003-A1336.201

- B712118017 Responds to request from G Smith for Statistics on allegations received by MRC to North Anna & Surry sites. End liables provide comparable to allegations necessed at operating sites for estending years 1993-1997 SAICER, EY 9712/02 C\*HAMLORUP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 18pp A1383 341-A1383 359
- \$712199245 Forwards rev 0 to "COLR Surry 2 Cycle 15 Pattern UZ," TS 5/2 C MCCARTHY, I H. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 1p. A1567 157-A1567 163
- -5712166352 Rev 0 to "COLR Guny 2 Cycle 15 Pattern UZ"

  " Vergna: Power (Vergna: Electric & Power Co) 57/09/30 Gpp A1567 156-A1567 168

#### ingoegijon reports. IE Mulieling & correspondence

- 9719060222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to 41 holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power needor fromeses, who have permanently desired operations to NRC imaging accepts on resolution of degrated 8 nonconforming conditions. PDE\_JW 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9710290839 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throtale Velvée in ECCS Resulting From Cavilation-Induced Broson During LOCA" ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1259 113
- 9712050245 Advace of planned map offert resulting from Suny plant performance review & general time frame of planned map. Datest of resp plan for next 6 months. review & general time restrict to present and series of the present of the presen
- \$711160827 NRIC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redo-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 9G Tube Vollage-Based Repair Criteria." RCE\_J W "97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465-064-A1469-063
- 9711190825 NRC into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  ROEJW 97711/21 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415.007-A1415.075
- 9711190167 NPC Into Notice 97-061, "Deterances in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." PICE\_J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-088
- 9712010229 Foreign sefety evaluation to ASME section XI relief requests SR-018 & SR-025, "Thrid (0-YR inte) interval "
  LYONS, IE 97/11/24 "O'HANLON, IP Vegans, Power (Vegans, Electric & Power Co.) 3pp A1270 318-A1270 325
- -5712918232 Safety evaluation accepting licenses proposed districtive to perform vessel scarr of reactor vessel closure head nets at less of surface exam \* 97/11/24 4pp A1270321-A1270325
- 9711250214 MRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inactivation Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Cambria Flush."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566:202-A1566:210
- 9712800279 NRC into Nobbe 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Cookert Sys Inventory Control During Shuldown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Conectidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1988 211-A1988 226
- 97;20000;17 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Selemic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels"
  ROEJW 87/12/10 Consolidated Edecin Co of New York, Into Epp A1585 194-
- 9712898140 NRC Into Notice \$7-084, "Repture in Extraction Steam Promg as Result of Flow-Accelerated Common."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1580 169-A1590 180
- 5732579255 Clamber applicability of NRC approval of Code Case N-524 for use in IBI program at SPS,Unit 1 & 2 EDFSON,S E 8712/12 C14ANLON,J P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1487 003-A1467 004
- 9712909171 Forwards map repts 50-260/97-10 & 50-261/97-10 & NOV Victations involving failure to ensure that pranequiste conditions were implemented prior to performing mainly estators was identified. HAGS-FC Region 2 (Post 92021) 97/12/15 O'HANLON,) P. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 4pp. A1584 262-A1584 300
- --8712300178 Notice of wolshon from step on 971005-1115 Violation noted written pro-ostures w/appropriate entiruction were not provided for maint operation on unit 2 "B" CLS logic train "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 2pp A1584 286-A1684 287
- #712300182 linep repts 50-290/97-10 & 50-281/97-10 on 971005-1115 Violetone noted literar street inspected operation, mark, engineering & plant inspect 1 Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 33pp A1584 286-A1584 300
- 9712388376 Forwards TRs WCAP-(4864 (non-proprietary) & WCAP-(4674 Rev ( pro-pretary), "Handbook on Flaw Englacion Suny Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shell to Core-Weld Regions," as part of 90 day inservice map summery wept suppl response Rev ( SAUNDERS, F Vitorine Power (Vegna Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/22 Document. Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A1842 854-A1842 131

- -6712906382 Requests that propertary Rev 1 to WCAP-14874, "Harbook on Flaw Evaluation Surry Units 1 8.2 SGs Upper Shell to Cone Weld Regions," be withheld from public (harbosure per 10CFR2 780 SEPP.HA. Westinghouse Electric Corp 97/10/17 COLLINS.5.) Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Dept) 11pp A1842 058-A1842 088
- 6712308984 Non-prophetary WCAP-14984, "Hendbook on Riaw Evaluation Surry Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shell to Cone Weld Regions." STRAUCH, P. SWAMY, S.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP-14984 97/10/31 86pp. A1842 967-A1842 131

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspond

9712180028 Monthly operating repta for Nov 1997 for Surry Power Station, Units 1 & 2 W/971211 Br 4 MASON, DK FANGUY, M.J. REMER, J.O. Vergree Power (Vergina Secting & Power Co.) 97/11/50 19pp A1597 205-A1587 223

#### 5. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712180896 Ferwards LER 97-002-01 which has been neversed by Station Nuclear Return & Character Committee pay plant TSs Basely & Operating Committee.per plant TSs

  GHRISTUAND A Vigene Power (Vigene Bactic & Power Co.) 97/12/10 Document
  Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1573 179-A1573 184
- —B7:2160396 LER 97-002-01 on 970713, man steam high range radiation monitor was declared inoperable Caused by equipment failure. Preplanned alternate method of monitoring was intested IAW 73 Table 3.7-6. CHRISTIANID A Virginia. Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.). 97/12/10. 4pp. A1673.161-A1673.184.
- 1712N0066 Interm Part 21 rept to woldments on opposed graton & Collec-Pielatick amergency stand-by deset gen-set lube-of & jacket water paping systems incomplete generation consend by medicautic methodion C/A dependent upon burst test FRATUANHE,6 A. DANYLUKP, Cotte Industria, inc. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. 41621 073-41621 076

#### DOCKET 60-262 FRARES ISLAND MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Beourtry, medical, amergency & live protection plans

9712200119 Revised EPPa, including rev 25 to F3-2, "Classifications of Emergencies," en 15 to F3-29, "Emergency Security Procedures" & table of contants CHITTY, Northern States Power Co 97/12/19 78pp A1641 001-A1641 077

# G. Non-Antitrust Legal and Adjudicatory Correspondence

- 87128/18173 Order \* Extends time within which Commission may take sue oponto review of ASUS order LBP-97-17.dld 971015 until 971212 W/Ceptiticate of Sire Sarved on 971119
  HOVLEJUC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #497 19529 97/11/18 Office HOVLE J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commeson: #497 19629 97/11/18 Office of the General Counsel (Foot 960701). Spp. A1251 266-A1261 286
- 8742298070 Informs that time provided by NRC regulations within which Commission may act to review decision of Atomic Salety & Licensing Board (LBP-97-17) has expired W/Contribotio of Svc Sarved on 97/12/11
  NOVLE\_JC Office of the Sarvedary of the Commission #497 18561 97/12/11
  Atomic Salety & Licensing Soard Panel Spp A1576 205-A1576 207

# P. Operating Roome stage documents & correspondence

- 5712893022 Forwards ray 6 to COUR for PINGP,Unit 1,Cycle 19 incorporating limited changes SCRENSENUP Northern States Power Co 97/11/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp A1345 232-A1345 275
- -9712038034 Rev 0 to "PINGP COUR, Unit 1, Dycke 19" HORNECK, D., BONNEAU, C., GREENE, T. Northern States Power Co. 97/09/25, 22pp. A 1345 254-A 1345 275
- 9712090159 Forwards exhands 134 & 126 to licenses UPR-42 & DFR-80 & SE Amends revole 15 3 4 9, "AFS," to provide specific guidance for conducting post-maint operational facting of luttine driven AFP & associated sys valves.

  WEIZELBA 97/11/25 ANDERSON,F O Monthern States Power Co 3pp. A1298 160-A1296 191
- 9712038159 Amends 184 & 126 to accesse DPR-42 & DPR-60 respectively, reveing TS 3.4 B, "AFS," to provide apecific guidance for conducting post-maint operational leating of turbine-driver AFP & associated by a valves well-18 4 97/11/26 10pp A1298 108-A1298 178
- -971203#164 Safety evaluation supporting amends 134 & 126 to scenses DPR-42 & DPR-40, separately 3 3pp A1296 179-A1298 181
- 97(2090134 Notification of 97(21) meeting whitel in Rackwille,MD to discuss intake combit electric issue at plant.
  WETZEL,B A 97/12/D1 HANNON,J N 3pp A1327 355-A1327 357
- 9712110957 Forwards response to 970916 RAI re Lint 1 "S" weekel capade data 5 treatment of data w/regards to PTS avaluation Rev 2 to WCAP-14781, "Evaluation of PTS for Preme Island, Unit 1," and SORIENSEN, J P. Northern States Power Co. 97/12/05 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Data), 17pp. A1404-311-A1404-344
- -6712110856 Ray 2 to WCAP-14761, "Evaluation of PTS for Prante Mand, Unit 1"
  LAUSHAAAT J., BOYD.CH., HOWELL.D.A. Weetinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP-14761
  R02 97/06/30 17pp A1404 328-A1404 344

# 44 DOCKETED ITEMS

## Q. Inspection reports, FE Bulletins & convespondence

- 8710080822 Rev 7 to NRC GL 81-18 to all folders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including gower reactor locateoes who have permanently cossed operations to NRC map regraph section on reachition of degraded & moreoristmang consistents RCE\_RW 9710/08 Consolicited Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- \$71020000 NRC Into Nation 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cevitaliza-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W. 97710/30 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 108-A1256 118
- 8711180027 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Potential Inconsistency in Assistance of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Orders." ROEJ W. "97/11/20 Consolidated Sciedo Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1488-053
- 9711980028 MFC Info Notice 97-080, "Learness TS interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Corpolated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1418-087-A1415-076
- #711780197 MRC Info Notice 97-081. "Deficiencies in Faiture Modies & Effects Analysiss for Inclumentation & Control Sys."

  ROE\_ITY #7711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-088
- 9712948122 Forwards radiation protection map repts 60-292/97-22 & 50-308/97-22 on 971028-31 No violations soled GROSE, J.A. Region 3 (Foel 820201) 97/11/24 WADLEY,M.D. Northern Statist Power Co. 2pp A1306.019-A1306.032
- ••1712049124 Imp repts 50-382/87-22 & 50-306/87-22 on 871026-31 No violations noted Major areas anapocad dans support performance re-returality outage, surveys to unconditionally release furbine components & shut down chemistry Region 3 (Food 820201) 97/11/24 12pp A1308-032 1-A1308-032
- 9712010869 Ack receipt of 971114 Rr & wire transfer for \$50,000 in payment for civil penalty proposed by NRC in 971014 fir LEBERHARN, J Offic of Entorcement (Post 970413) 97/11/26 SORENSON, J P. Northern States Power Co. 1p. A1259 189-A1259 189
- 9713298294 NRC (rife Notice 97-082, Tinedwritent Control Room Halon Actinition Due to Control Resh "
  POEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568.202-A1568.210
- 8712658218 Act recept of 971920 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct including noted in map repts 50-252/97-18 & 50-306/97-15 Renewed C/As & have no surface questions. C/As will be reversed claims fasters inspections. C/As will be reversed claims fasters inspection. But the process of the process o
- \$7120\$627\$ NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Statistism":

  ROE,J.W. 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1666.211-A1566.226
- \$712179042 Forwards into 50-282/97-20 on 971026-90 & 1117-19 No violations nated GROBEJ A Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 WADLEY,M.D. Northern States. Power Co 3pp A1465-279-A1465-291
- #F1217#667 insp rept 50-282/97-20 on #71028-30 & 1117-19 No welaborate noted Major areas impacted legenges steam generator map program
   \*Region 3 (Poel 820201) #7712/05 10pp A1465 282-A1465 291
- 9712110219 Forwards summary of 1997 steam generator tube map & reper results.per TS 4 12 E 1 Following recent securice imp. 173 lubbes were plugged for first time SORENSEN, J.P. Northern. States Power Co. 97712/08. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 33pp. A1459 234-A1459 266
- 9712080017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Ling Panels" ROELJW 97712/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1586 194-A1566 201
- \$712080146 NRC (nto Notice 197-054, "Repture in Extraction Steam Priping 44 Result of Flow-Accelerated Corromon "

  ROEJ W 97712/11 Correctedated Edecir Co. of New York, (no. 12pp. A1540 189-A1540 18)
- 971240059 Ack recept of 971113 in informing NRC or staps table to comed violepone noted in map repts 50-282/97-12 & 80-006/97-12 Corrective actions will be examined clump fiders map (POSE A Region 3 (Post 820201) 87/12/12 WADLEY,M.D. Northern States Power Co. 1p. A1507-353-A1507-362
- 9712908161 Forwards may replat 50-282/87-21 & 50-305/97-21 on 871022-1202 No volations noted Performance of refusing outage activities on Unit 1 new aspectally strong w/no challenges to shutdown tationy & no regulation errors GRANT, GE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 WADLEY,M Northern States Power Go 1p A1563-022-A1563-048
- --8713306169 kap repts 50-282/97-91 & 50-305/97-21 on 871022-1202 No volutions noted Major areas inspected operations,maint, engineering & pfunt support " Region 2 (Post 320201) 97/12/15 26pp A1583 023-A1569 048
- 9712299197 Informs of withdrawal of commitment for future cask fabrication activities, made in 950223 response to NOV to map repts 50-262/94-212,50-306/94-212 & 72-0010/94-212, alterwing NSP to concentrate overagin resources SORENSERLy P Northern Strate Power Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Owek) 3pp. A1862-381-A1862-380.
- 9712309295 Discusses 971126 meeting w/members of NSP mgt at Prame listend Nuclear Gerunting Plant is operator performance, procedure polymence/adequacy & operator locating into session Mattle used in staff presentation and MCCCHARGE Region 3 (Post 600201) 97/12/22 WADLEY,M Northern States Power Co. 19pp. A1563 236-A1563 254

9712309028 Discusses semicronial plant prioritience review, completed 971023 & forwards map plan NRC identified that overall plant performance generally good NRC plants to especi spent fast dry cask storage activities, should they resume BARGER, J.W. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 WADLEY,M. Northern States Power Co. Spp. A1590 282-A1590 284.

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712189697 Monthly operating ropts for Nov 1996 for Premi Island Nuclear Generating Plant Unit 1 W/971216 for DUBSTAD,D., SORENSEN,J.P. Northern States Power Co. 97/11/90 Spp A1672.211-A1672.218

#### 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712840000 LER 97-014-00 on 971029,mant shop fine in ecrose building occurred Caused by eperk of hot motion particle drawn into an filtration device which spetial of a paper filter Entiquated surface bidg W/971124 ft 67A/1707MJ, 80RENSEN,J.P. Northern States Power Co. 97/11/24 6pp A1069 396-A1989 340
- 9712840084 LER 97-015-00 on 971103;both trains of CR special vertilation sys were importable Caused by opened outside air supply dampers to CR vertilation sys Caution lag will be applied to resist control board W/971203 for POLLEY, SCREINSEN, I P Northern States Power Co 97/12/03 top At396-108-A1360-113
- \$712290044 Forwards LER 87-016-00 re RC pump tabe of lift pump oil leak collection ays deeign that was not in compliance w/10CFR50,App R Section III O-One new NRC commitment was indicated in CAs section statement of LER SORENSEN, IP Northern States Power Co 87/12/19 Booument Control Bisench (Document Control Deek) 1p A1621 078-A1621 062
- -6712296060 LER 97-016-00 on 971119.cond/from that did not fully comply w/prescretive requirements of 10CFR50,App R Section (III O, was noted Carsod by medicipate review Revised alarm response procedures C47012 8, C47512 to expect area sround RCP STANTONU, Northern Settles Power Co 97/12/19 4pp A1521 079-A1621 082

#### Y. Dry Cask Independent Speni Fuel Storage Installations

9713290137 Informs of withdrawal of commitment for Rivine cask fabrication activities made in 950223 response to MCV to map repts 50-282/04-212,50-306/94-212, 2.72-0010/94-212, altowing NSP to concentrate overright resources SCRENREN, IP Northern State Power Co 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 3pp A1862-351-A1562-353

# DOCKET 80-296 FORT CALHOUN STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 8712010196 Transmits changes to FCS EPIP mentatunchuding EPIP index.pp 1 & 2 & nev 11 to EPIP-TSC-6.pp 45 & 46, "Core Dámage Assessment " Document option institutions 5 summary of changesumol (GAA69H9.5K Camble Public Power Datact 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1280 301-A1280 308
- -9719910106 Rev 11 to EPIP-TSC-8, "Core Damage Assessment" W/revised index.
  \* Ornahe Public Power District 97/11/20 Spp. A1280 302-A1280 308
- 9712080277 Forwards FEMA tinal madical drill repl for 970911 No deficiencies or amus required comedine action deretified during drill No response required MUFRAY,B Region 4 (Post 820201) 97712704 GAMBHIR,S K Onsahs Public Power Distinct 3pp A1347 273-A1347 284
- -- RT12008280 Forwards final Madoui Drill rept of offsite radiological emergency retiponee plans for 870911 No detections or street requiring corrective action identified during drill MILLERUA Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/10/09 MERSCHOFF, E Region 4 (Poet 820201) 1p. A1347 276-A1347 276
- --BY12868282 "Finel Medical Drift Rept/Fort Celhoun Nuclear Station, Drift date 970911"
   Felderal Emergency Management Agency 87/10/11 7pp A1347 277-A1347 284
- 9712970290 Informs that util is currently reventing plant fire entergency plan & technical bases document structural operating procedure TBD-ACP-06, "Fire Emirgency" GAMEHER,S K. Omaha Public Power Detrict 87/12/08. Document Control Branch (Document Control Detrict ) 79 A1672 030-41572 030
- \$712310169 Forwards prognotary rave to FCS EPIRA & RERE, solution nivesed EPIP indiscriptume 371201, rav 33 to EPIP-OSC-2, rav 18 to EPIP-OSC-15, reveal RERP indiscripture 371203 & ray 8 to RERP Section K Prognotary with withheld GAASHMR, S K Omnitte Public Power Defence (6712/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Osetic) 2pp A1642 357-A1642 358

### J. Insurance A instantity information

9712170492 Forwards certricate of NELIA Policy NF-207 & MAELU Policy MF-83 Certificate provided as evidence of util continuation of nuclear energy heighty insurances policies for C798
CAMADERS K Ometin Public Power Detrict 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1572 191-A1572 192

#### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9718010913 Forwards application for emend to testine DPR-40, eviding Tech Special 19 by incorporating additional changes & two exceptions to NEI-94-01, Fev 0, "Industry Gaudetine for Implementing Performance-Based Option of 10CFR50, App. J." GATES, W.G. Christie Public Power Dattine 197/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 2pp. A1297 285-A1297 292.
- —8712010818 Application for amend to incense DPR-40, rensing Tech Specs 5-19 by incorporating additival changes 5 tips exceptions to NE-64-01, Rev 0, "Indiatry Guide-Ind for largitermating Performance-Desed Option of 10C/P90, App J." GATES, W.G. Oriettia Public Power District, 67/11/21, 3pp. A1297 267-A1297 268.
- -6712910027 Proposed Tech Speca 5.18 re-contemment leakage rate tasting program. \* Oranta Public Power Castrot, 97/11/21 Spp. A1297 290-A1297 292.
- 9712919259 Forwards expend 182 to bosness DPR-40 & SE Amend reviews T6s to connect 8 clarify several surveidence test requirements for reactor protection sys & other plans instrumentation 8 control sys WHARTONLL P. 97/11/24 GAMSHIP, S.K. Orseks Public Power Detrot. 3pp. A1270-278-A1270-311
- -0712018282 Amend 182 to boarse DPR-00, person TSs to correct & clerity several preventions had requestrant for searcher protection sys & other plant metrumentation & control sys with RTCN(LR 97/11/24 27pp A1270 201-A1270 307
- ••9713010268 Safety evaluation expositing amend 162 to homes DFR-40
   97/11/24 app A1270308-A1270311
- 6712986074 Forwards "Fort Calhour Station Performance Indicators," rept for Oct 1997 GAMBHRI,S.K. Omake Public Power Desirct 97/11/29 Decembed Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1367.008-A1367.089
- -9712959034 "Fort Califouri Station Performence Indicators," rept for Oct 1997 " Omaha Public Power District, 97/10/31 89gp A1967 009-A1967 099
- 97121F9390 Informs that sib is comprily renewing plant the enjagancy plant is inchnical bases document abnormal operating procedure TBD-A0F-08, "Fire Enlargency "GAMENIR'S K Cheste Public Power Datect 9712/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date): Ip A1572 030-A1572 030
- 9712398364 Forwards commented pages 3-7 & 3-12 for whend 162 to Acense DPR-40 Due to administrative error,words were created from TS pages 3-7 & 3-12 WHARTONL R 97/12/10 GAMBHERS K Censha Public Power Delinct 2pp A1471 356-A1471 358
- -6712146666 Corrected TS pages 3-7 & 3-12 to amend 182 to learnes OPR-40,adding words that were created from TS pages \* 97/12/10 2pp A1471 388-A1471 359
- §712100124 Forwards application for amend to license DPR-40,adding new LCO to TS 2.15 pertening to inopessible ESF logic subsystem QATES,W.G. Creates Public Power Detroit 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desh). 3pp. A1668 281-41669 284.
- —9712180138 Application for amend to house DPR-40,adding new LCO to TS 2-15 per-terring to inconsistive ESF logic subsystem. GATES,W.G. Origina Public Polymp Detrict, 97/12/11 NRIC - No Detailed Affliction Green 3pp A1569 264-A1568-268.
- -5712186131 Proposed tech specs,adding new LCO to TS 2.15 pertaining to inoperable ESF logic subsystem \* Ometa Public Power Osbict 97/12/11 18pp A1568 297-A1666 284

# G. Inspection reports, IE Statistics & correspondence

- 9719090922 Rev 1 to NRC St. 31 18 to all holders of Otta for NP & NPRs, including power negation locations which have permanently content operations to 1990, into menual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1478/080-A1475 110
- 97:00246080 NSC into Nation 97:078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Carefation-Induced Brown During LOCA."

  ROEJW 97/10/90 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1286 113
- 9712120193 EN497-107 on 971120,notice of order prohibiting involvement in NSC-towness activities (effective immediately) result to FS Bandy.Action besid on map & sheldington which concluded.Bandy.delberately violated 10CHRS0 5 ROTHST BMS. UBBSPRIANU. Old of Entercomment (Post 670413) 977)1/79 1p A1458 306-A1489 306
- 8711180027 NPC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incomparison or Assessment of Redological Compequancia of Man Stagm Line Breek Associated w/largementation of SG Tube Vortage-Based Report Orders," ROEJ W. 87/11/20 Connolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054
- 9711-180029 NRC Into Nonce 97-000, "Lucernee TS leterpretations "
  RICE, J W 87/11/21 Consolities d Science Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067
  A1415-075
- 8711190167 NRC (nio Match 97-061, "Delicences in Parkure Modes & Effects Analyses for Intercongnitation & Control Sys."

  ROBJ W 87/11/24 Controlled Science Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 (176-A1475 099)
- 8711250214 NRC into Notice 97-962, "Inadvertort Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Certifier Plage" "9711726 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566-202-A1566-210

- 8712888278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duning Sheldown."
  RDE\_J W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp A1566.211-A1568.228
- 8712179484 Forwards reapprope to violations hoted in risp rept 50 285/97-13 Corrective actions proventive insent program task defermal/administrative closerout form has been completed a approved for POM 9803504 GAMEDIARS K Cinches Public Power Desiriet 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desir) 3pp A1532 098-A1532 100
- 9712990917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nation 95-049, "Sewmo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROE, J.W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1588 194-A1586 201
- 9712909146 NRC Info Nobce 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Paying as Result of Flow Accelerated Contractor "RDE\_J W 97/12/11 Consolidated Scient Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 166-A1590 160
- 1712290146 Ack mosest of 871209 ftr informing NRC of sheps taken to correct violations noted in map rept 90-265/97 18 JOHNSON, TO Region 4 (Poel 820201) 97/12/18 GAMBHIR, S.K. Ominto Public Power Chimci App. A1550 001-A1650 007
- 9712340159 Forwards resp right 50-265/97-19 on 971026-1206 & NOV Concludes that info re-reason for websiton & corrective actions leave eletindy been addressed. JOHNSON,W.D. Region 4 (Poet #20201) 97/12/18 GAMBHIT,S.K. Omeric Public Power District, Spp. A1563 001-A1593 023
- -97123:19(62 Notice of violation from map on 971025-1206 Violation noted on 971121,control from crear fadiled to markton professional atmosphere in control room. \*Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/12/19 2pp A (563 006-A1583 007
- -6742219164 Insp. rept 50-265/97-19 on 971026-1206 Violations incled Major stress inspected operations, ment, engineering & plant support.

  JOHNSON,W.D. Region 4 (Post 92020): 97/12/19 15pp. A1563 006-A1593 028
- 871224688 Ack recept of 971121 lif & check for \$110,000 in payment for civil penalty proposed by NRC in the del 971024 Corrective actions will be examined during fixure maps.

  LYSSERMAN, J. Old, of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/23 Creats Public Power Detrict 2pp. A1558 051-A1553 051

## P. Periodic operating seports & related correspondence

- 9712170342 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for PCS,Urel 1 W/971208 fir EDWARDS,ML, GAMEHRA,S K Omeha Public Power District 97/11/30 3pp A1535.246-A1535.246
- 6. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712000224 LER 97-018-00 on 971029,nuclear fuel was potentially outside of mig's feel design orders Caused by their clart gap reopening Sap reopening may be predicted for PCS, based on bounding assayes W7971125 in MATCA
- 9712160360 LER 97-017-00 on 971107.LPSI was in unanalyzed condition due to possitial for voxing Caused by antivited's leature to consider vestor harmon in designs Administrative controls placed to monder & prevent conditions.tw/971206 for MOLZER,D., GAMBHIR,S.K. Ontains Public Power Dutted: 97/12/06 Spp. A1472-061-A1472-068

### DOCKET 50-296 MIDIAN POINT STATION, LIMIT S

### H. General correspondence

9712108061 Comment on final direct rule changes to paragraph (N of 10CFR50.55a "Codes 5 Standards." Effective date of new rule should be delayed until lated concerns can be reached 5 appropriate changes incorporated KNURELL, Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/01 Fluides 8 Directives Review Branch (Post 920323) 3pp A1847.502-A1847.304

## P. Operating Scenes siege documents & correspondence

- 87:13830113 Requests approved to change QA program decorption by transforming organizational responsibility for review of procurement documents & cooled implication Request submitted IAW 10CFR\$0 \$4(a)(3)
  KNUBEL, Power Authority of the Subtr of New York (New York Power Authority)
  97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 21pg A1358 277A1358 297
- B71696937 Reports med to Indian Point SPDES permit as required in TS. Copy of New York State Dept of Environ Conservation for that modifies permit is eno? BARRETT A! Power Authority of the State of New York (Pew York Power Authority) KIRRELLP H. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 97/11/25. Disjument Control Branch (Document Control Deats). 7pp. A1379:354-A1379:350.
- 8712230588 Forwards 'Oyde 10 Startup Physics Test Rept." per TS vection 6.9.1.1 During cycle 9/10 relucing cutage, util started transition from 15 x 15 Verntage 5 kell design to 15 x 15 Verntage + fuel design KNUSEL., Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1671.246-A1571.288

- -9712220491 "Cycle 10 Startup Physics Teel Rept."

  \* Power Authority of the Starts of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/10 390p A1571 248-A1571 255.
- \$71220181 Forwards revs 1.2 & 3 to POP-2.3, "COLR for Cycle 9" & rev 4 to POP-2.3, "COLR for Cycle 10," per T3 6.9 1 6.d" (NNIBEL, Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) \$7712712 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pg A1582 001-A1582 031
- -9712229188 Rev 1 to POP-2 8, "COUR for Cycle 9." ANDERSONLE Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) POP-2 3 R01 92/06/04 8pp A1682 003-A1582 008
- -9712229168 Rev 2 to POP-2 3, "COLP for Cycle 9"
  VANBANCERO, REBIGER C Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) POP-2 3 R02 84/09/07 7pp A1582 008-A1582 015
- -9712226162 Rev 3 to POP-2 9, "COUR for Cycle 9"
  THOMAS,RT, REINIGER,CG Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority of the State of New York Power Authority POP-2 8 R03 95/03/22 7pp A1682 016-A1582 022
- \*#F\*#2230164 Rev 4 to POP-2.3, "COLR for Cycle 10."

  \* Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) POP-2.3
  R04 97/05/19 Spp A1582 023-A1562 031
- 9712819311 Application for amend to learned CPR-84 revening TS Bases to elemente transfer of CR ar condetening und to non-secentral SW header during post-LOCA reconcidation is 300% operation w/strain bubble in pressurear (WUSEL\_) Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/22 Document Control Brench (Document Control Denk) 2pp A1682 103-14929 312
- —9712818818 Proposed tech space beses, simmating transfer of CR air condensing that to non-assential SW heater during post LCCA recrolation & allowing operation W/ steam bubble in pressure & RCS in cold shuldown condition.

  Rower Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/22 app. A1682 105-A1682 112.

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Guiletins & correspondence

- 8714390000 NRC Info Nosce 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Certistion-Induced Eroson During LOCA." RCE\_UW 97/10/80 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1255 102-
- \$712020058 Expresses approxiation for taking time to meet 8 kiney, J Knubel & EW Zaliment Copy of talk on "liney Program Findings" Leadership Indicators of Safety Parkyrmatics Declare & Economic Street," is approximate 2ETTANNI,E W Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/71/12 MILLER,H Region 1 (Post 620201) Spp. A1321 357-A1321 356
- 9713180637 NRG Info Notice 97-076, "Potential Indonestancy in Assessment of Radiological Cohecquenous of Majn Steam Line Break Association w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Bleakd Reper Criteria " POEJW 97/11/20 Conso
- \$7120.10888 Advases of planned step effort resulting from troence PPR reviews Details of map plan at plant for read 6 months and.

  ROGGELF Region 1 (Post 823801) 97/11/20 6AFRETT,R J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 4pp. A1274.289-A1274.292
- 97/11/80029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 97:11:90:197 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Descencine in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475-076-A1475-099
- 97:11259234 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Helen Actuation Due to Currera Rush"

  ROEJ 97/11/29 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1668.202-A1666.210
- 9712170363 Informs of withdrawel of notice of unblaten from rept 50-266/97-93 inservice thirting ofcestre time tenting of reputatif from introductively AC-MOV-730 & 731 not required by code HEHLC W Region 1 (Post 520201) 97/12/01 BARRETT,R J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 4pp A1475 111-A1478 114
- 9712838275 NRC info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shuldown." RCE\_I W 97/12/05 Comparished Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1568-228
- 9712098017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-048, "Searms Adequacy of Thermo Lag Panels" RCE\_IW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1568 194-A1566 201
- 9712220212 Forwards "Inservice Insp. Rept for Cycle 9/10 Reducing Cutege," IAW Article RWA-6000 of Section XI of ASARE Botter & Pressure Vessel Code Indications & distributions with without during seps have been operated or evaluated & excepted MAUSEL\_I Preser Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deal) 2pp A1560 209-A1560 269

- -9712220218 "Inservice Insp Rept for Cycle 9710 Relueting Outage"

  " Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/10
  53pp A1580 211-A1560 263
- 9712000148 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Prong as Result of Plow-Accelerated Corresion."

  FIGE.J.W. 977-12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- \$712718068 Forwards rev 0 to IP3-RFT-8G-02864, "Returing Outage 9 SG Insp Summary Rept." prepared IAW TS section 4 8 C 2 SARRETTE. I Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) \$7/12/19 NBLEEUM Region 1 (Post 820201) Spp A1644 169-A1644 266
- -9712310000 Rev 0 to IP3-RPT-9G-02964, "Refueing Outage 9 9G Inep Summery Rept." MEW/D, CULLEN,RO, JACOBS,K Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) IP3-RPT-9G-02964 R00 97/12/18 73pp A1644 194-A1644 296

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712329377 Forwards MOR for Nov 1997 for Indian Form 3 Nuclear Power Plant & reveald "Unit Shuddowns & Power Reductions" attachments to MORs for Jan & Feb 1997

  BARRET,R.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority)

  97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1582.2(5-A1582.222)
- —9712280979 Microthly operating most for Nov 1997 for Indian Point 3 NPP CRILANDO,T Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/30 app. A1582 217-A1582 220
- -9712220396 Revised Monthly operating raph for Jan 1997 for Inciden Point 3 NP2 ORLANDO, T. Power Authority of the State of Mow York (New York Power Authority) 97/01/31 1p. A1592 221-A1592 221

#### 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & misted correspondence

- 9712014099 Forwards LER 97-029-00 re safety imaction sys bigned for testing contrary to Tech Speculate to personnel errors. Commisments made by util in LER entached SARRETT, R.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/21. Document Control Brench (Document Control Deak). 3pp. A1277-030-A1277-038
- ••B712010369 LER 97-026-00 on B71023, aprily injection eye was aigned for testing continuty to TS Caused by personnel eyer-Operations counseled licensed operators involved FROEBRICH, A. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) B7711/21 4pp A1277 030-A1277 036
- 8712010368 Forwards LERI 97-027-00 which discusses two OOS bond and flow paths w/o AOT Commisments made by utilized BARRETT, P. J. Power Authority of the Siste of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/21 | Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1277 029-A1277 029
- -9712010371 LGR 97-027-00 on 971022, two bond and flow paths were OCS without allowed outaged time-Caused by action statements in TS Section 9.2.C which do not provide ACTs for each LCO. Application for amend will be submitted by 990218 KINGSLEY.K Power Authority of the Starts of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/21 App. A1277 028-A1277 029.
- 9712859272 Forwards LER 97-979-00 to ptent potentially cultured disegn bears due to new eth indicating some fixel rods may have policit-to-clied gap reopen, causing clad cradation limit to be recorded Commitment image by dain LER attached to BARRETT, R. J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek), 3pp. A1362 165-4406.
- --9712050235 LER 97-028-00 on 971026,ubi reported condition potentially cuttade plant design beam based on prehimmary wito provided by Washinghouse Caused by new wife provided by Washinghouse, fuel supplier Current core available. Guard Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/10/28 2pp A1362 172-A1362 173.
- 971206086 NPDES noncompliance notification on 971028,discovered approx forty dead figh flopling in plant with with with descharge canal.Caused by natural mortality,expecint acasety of food in canal 3 local temp changes No Citie deschared BARRETT,R.J. power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 67/11/25 4pp A1368 333-A1368 336
- 971819987 Forwards LER 97-090-00 to AMSAC automatic terming/determing at greater than 40% reactor core power Commitment made by utiliand general control BARRETT, R.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/06 Document Control Brazon (Document Control Datk) 3pp A1459 353-A1459 358
- --#712186944 LER 97-030-00 pn 971107,AMSAC patametic annergy decreasing at greater than 40% reactor core power noted Caused by personnel error Usi performed reasonable absurance of safety 5 will assess proper permanent corrective action CANAVAH,G. Power Architectry of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/05 Spp. A1469-356-A1469-369.
- 9712/200413 PNO-1-97-076 on 9712/16 Indian Point 3 commenced plant shutdown in eccardiance w/Tech Specia Resident inspector staff monitored plant shutdown & will continue to assess inconses activities as part of Special Team issip JOHNER Region 1 (Post 620901) 97712/19 1p A1595 257-A1565 257

#### V. Operator Exeminations

9712810372 Requests that itcense SOP-4555-4 for Wildoman be reministrated, effective 971231 BARRETT, R.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/17 MILLER, H.J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1662 074-A1662 075

#### DOCKET SOJET OCCIDE MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 5

### P. Becurity, enedical, energency & fire protection plans:

- #712180114 Informs that util reviewed emergency plans for Calcube, McGure & Oconse Nuclear sites.
  \*TUCKMANUM S Duke Power Co. 97/08/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp A1575 325-A1575 326
- 9712080198 Decimens, responsibility of licensess through SALP program (invitation to 960196 meeting re-plant performance over past 16 months exceeded Emergency preparameters included in plant support catagory of program REYESLA Region 2 (Post 80201) 97/11/26 MCKIMMEY, S.M. South Carolina, State of App. A1318 326-A1318 329.
- 9712140009 Forwards emergency response data sys amplementation documents for plants W/o end plants W/o end plants W/o end plants Response Branch 97/12/10 SAULV1. SCIENTECH, Inc 19 A1472 225-A1472 225
- 9712199185 Revised EPIPs including for 97-10 to pover short/revised page 1 to table of centants & rev 6 to HP/0/8/1008/008, "Procedure for Determining Relatin Arborne Rastocidine Concentration During Academi Conditions "W/971216 ftr FOSTER, WW., MCCOLLUM, WR. Dutte Fower Co. 97/12/18 bpg A1676.317-A1676.324
- 8712198170 Revised EPPs including new 97-98 to cover sheet pp 1 to lable of contents new 4 to MP/0/8/1009/021, "Source Term Assessment of Geecous Release " 8 rev 3 to RP/0/8/1000/03A, "ERDS Operation" W/971216 to FOSTER, WW. MCCCILLIM, W.R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/16 24pp A1588-335-A1668-359
- 8712308419 Confirms 971118 convariation re two high meetings to be conducted at Coorse Nuclear Station First meeting scheduled for 980108 re update to Coorse recovery plan Second meeting scheduled for 980108 to discuss SALP rept for 980508-971166 CBLECR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 MCCQLLUBAWR Duke Power Co-3pp A1584 365-A1684 367
- 9712309076 Forwards SALP repts 50-289/87-99,50-270/87-99 & 50-287/97-69 for period 960506-971116 Subj rept will be discussed in public meeting at plant sits on 980109 FEYES,LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 MCCCLLUM,W.R. Duke Power Co 8pp A1563 049-A1563 049
- -9712300684 SALP repts 50-269/97-99,50-270/97-99 & 50-267/97-99 for 960505-971115 \* Region 2 (Poel 520201) 197/12/19 6pp A1563 055-A1583 060

### H. General correspondence

8712169225 Advises that LA Keller has replaced GA Copplies manager of hudder requisitory licensmip in general of cellective immediately.
TUCKIAAMAN 5 Duto Power Co. 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Desk) 2pp A1469 233-A1469 234

## P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712050161 Summarizes 971113 meeting to discuss status of plant performance sause List of attendies & presentation handouts and OGLECR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 MCCCLLUM(WR Ouks Power Co-Step A1316 229-A1316 229
- 9712050808 informs that portions of annual abnormal occurrence rept that present info about power reastor operation has been reviewed ROEL/W 97/11/25 CONGEL/F J Incadent Response Branch 2pg A1313 269-A1313 304
- 9712080853 Requests that DPC-NE-2008, "DPC's Use of TACO-3 & Fuel Rod & Gas. Pressure Creation for Ocones McGares & Catawbs Nuclear Stations," by viribitation public declarates & considered proprietary per 100FR2 780 Affidity(uncl TUCKMANUA'S Duke Power Co 97711/25 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Desk) Spp. A1380 349-A1380 353
- 12712910189 Forwards "Notice of Conederation of Issuence of Amends to FOLs & Coportantly for Heining," in application for amends did 971028, which would review current TS to be consequent with NUREG-1430 LABARGEDE 97/12/01 MCCCLLURAW R Dute Power Co 3pp A1334-329-A1334-338
- -9712888174 Notice of consideration of electron of
- 9712080963 informe that responses to NRC RAte re-review of "Coonee Nuclear Station,Unds. 1,2 & 3Loeres Renewal Technical Into TR," CLRP-1001,rev 1,did Feb 1997,are currently being prepared & will be submitted by in did 990130 MCCCLUBK,W 6 Doter Power Co. 97/12/02 Document Control Desk) 3pp A1365.248-A1365.350
- \$F1200004 Informs of intent to barristion of these units at Coorse Nuclear Station to Franchione Mid811 faul beginning w/Coonse 3 Cycle 19 W/chart companing Mid811 design feature w/current Mid810. Isat & list of logical repts supporting Intention TUCKMAIM S Cuite Februar Co. 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dails) 5pp A1379 274-A1379 278

- 9712199176 Forwards "USI A-48 Sesame Evaluation Rept," Vota I & E & "USI A-46 Relay Evaluation Rept," Vota I,E & III,to address GL 67-02, "Ventember of Sesame Adequacy of Machenical & Backness Equipment in Operating Reactors, USI A-46" MCCOLLUM,WE Duke Power Co 97112/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 4pp A1539-001-A1543-27)
- -9712190179 Rev 0 to "USI A-45 Setting Evaluation Rept," Vota t & R " Duke Power Co. 97/12/15 623pp: A1539 (05-A1540 263
- →9712180981 Rev 0 to "USI A-48 Relay Evolusion Rept." Vols (N & III " Duke Power Co. 97/12/16, 736ep, A1540 264-A1543 271
- 9712310146 Commis to fuel not corrosion analysis required by TR BAW-10166P-A.
  "Extended Burrup Evaluation," did June 1997 Written concurrence from MRC is requested by 990321 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on units TUCKIAAMMS Dube Power Co 97/12/16 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Oask) 3pp A1644 352-A1644 354
- 9712220367 Forwards "HPI Selabatry Study," for Ocoruse Nuclear Station,concluding that HPI Sys. is hak agratioent & milebeiry in high for determinate: & probabilistic electric of interest.

  MCCOLUMIAW R. Dake Power Co. 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig. 2pp. A1559 001-A1570 129.
- -9712220374 "19" Reliability Study," for Oconee Nuclear Station " Duke Power Co. 97/12/16 491pp A1569 003-A1570 129
- 9712399042 Informs of mgt meeting to be conducted on 980112 to discuss concerns recommunications between NPC & learness training stati OGLE,C R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 MCCCLUM,W.R. Duke Power Co. Spp. A1586 042-A1586 044
- 8712318270 Forwards non-propertary rev 3 to TR 8AW-2303, "OTSG Repeir Rid Qualincation Rept." IAW commitment contained in TS emend request did 971020 MCCOLLUNI,W.R. Date Power Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1961 102-A1961 139

#### O. Jaspection reports, IE Bulletina & correspondence

- 8710983322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-18 to all holders of OLs for NP 8 NPRs, including power reactor licensess who have parmanently despect operations in NRC map manual suction on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROBJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Opp. A1475 080-A1475 110
- \$770056000 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Thyotic Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centation-Induced Everon During LOCA." ROELW 97/10/30 Consolinisted Edistri Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711780097 NRC Into Motice 97-079, "Potential Inconstituting in Assessment of Flatiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SC Tube Voltage-Based Repair Criteria " POELW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-069
- P711180029 NRC Info Notice 87-080, "Loonsee TS Interpretations" ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415 097-A1415 075
- 8712650175 Ack recept of 971105 fir informing NRC of steps taken to connect violations noted at map repts 50-269/97-12, 50-270/97-12 & 50-27/97-12 Implementation of corrective actions will be examined during fature map DGLE,C R. Region 2 (Poel 820201), 97/11/21 MCCOLUMIN R. Duke Power Co. Spp. A1318 236-A1318 290
- 8711180167 NRC Info Notice 97-981, "Deticiencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  P.OE., W 87/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1478 089
- #712060168 Oscusses responsibility of licensees fiscusts SALP program invitation to 960108 reseting as plant performance over pitst 18 months extended Emergency properties included in plant susport pategory of program REYES.LA Region 2 (Post 280201) #7711725 MCKMMEY,S.M. Bouth Carolina, State of 4pp A1318-328-A1318-329
- 9718280214 NRC into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Helion Actuation Due to Cernama Reach"
  POEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1668.202-A1668.210
- 9712030278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown"

  RCEJ W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588 211-A1568 226
- 9712120236 Forwards RAI which pertains to H monitoring method described in 971103 response to NRC RAI did 970408 Util concerned w/VECTRA Technologies' response to NRC Bulletin 98-004 & w/recommendations for H postnoi & normboring BAILEYJAIG Office of fruction Asternal Seriety & Safeguards 97/12/05 MCCOLLUM,W R Duke Power Co 7pp A1452 292-A1452 298
- 9712999017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Names 85-049, "Seams Adequate of Thermo-Lag Parets" RCE\_IW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1598 194-A1598 201
- \$27;3991160 NRC Info Notice 92-064, "Rupture in Extraction Statem Printing at Result of Flow-Appellantiated Corresponding Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 159-A1590 150

### 48 DOCKETED ITEMS

- #712316346 Forwards step repts 50-259/97 15,50-270/97-15 & 50-267/97 15 on 971019-1115 & notice of violation Three clied violations of MRC requirements identified
- fled fled Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 MCCOLLUM/W.H. Duke Power Co. Spp. A1694 001-A1594 068
- -6712310352 Notice of violation from map on 971019-1115 Violation holed units 1 & 3 low pressure rejection flow charmels not calibrated within required asfusting interval \* Region 2 (Post 620201) 67/12/15 Spp. A1594 007-A1694 009
- -8712390365 Into pupts 50-269/97-15 50-270/97-15 8 50-297/97-15 on 971019-1115 Vicitions noted Meter areas impacted aspects of scienceoperation, engineering, maint & plant support OGLEC Region 2 (frost 820801) 97/12/15 49pp A1594 010 A1694 053
- 9712398492 Confirms 971116 conversation re two mgl meetings to be conducted at Coones Nuclear Station First meeting scheduled for 980108 re update to Coones to-country plan Second meeting actividual for 980108 to decuse SALP supt for 960506-971115
  OGLE,CR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 MCCOLLUM,WR Duke Power Co 3pp A1984 355-A1984 357
- 9712239422 Responds to NRC 971117 ft his validations notice in map repts 50-299/97-14-50-270/97-14 8, 50-297/97-14 Companies actions, procedure was added to Line shift supervisors software to cover w/section quarterly MCCOLLINALY R. Dulin Power Co. 97/12/17. Document Control Dasity 27pp. A1580 318-A1980 344
- 9712200675 Forwards SALP repts 50-269/97-99,50-270/97-99 & 50-267/97-99 for period 960595-971115 Subj rept will be decuseed in public meeting at plant site on 960104 REPESILA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 MCCOLLUNGW R Duke Power Co-6pp A1688-049-A1683-080
- ~671230684 SALP repts 50 269/97-99.50-270/97-99 & 50-267/97-99 for 960505-971115
  \*\*Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 6pp A1583-055-A1583-060
- 9712310121 Informs that invited schedule for completion of analysis for HP1 sys injection lines 980228,in response to NOV & proposed impostion of owl principly related by NNC on BY0827 MCCOLLUNI,W R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 4pp. A1644 955-A1644 956

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712189126 Forwards monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Ocongo Nanthers State on Unite 1,2 & 3 & revised shortly) repts for Oct 1997 OBMIERY,T Outle Power Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date), 2pp 41568-255-41598-302
- --B71318436 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1967 for Oconee Nuclear States Units 1,2 & 3 WILLIAMS,R A Dake Power Co. 97/11/30, 15pp. A1668-297-A1668-301
- -8712188431 Revised mentify operating repts for Oct 1997 for Occinee Nuclear States, Units 1,2 & 2 \* Duke Power Co. 97/10/31 1p. A1988 902-A1988 302

# 6. Reportable occurrences. LERs & related conveyandence

8712830917 LER 97-004-00 on 971029,dolcount procedure resulted an massed T8 surveillance check.Caused by deficient written communications Review of periodic instrument surveillance procedures performed W/971125 Br 90-40,R T. MCCOLLUM.W R Duke Power Co 97/11/25 7pp A1323-001-A1323-007

# Y. Dry Cook Independent Spent Feel Storage Installations

9712239073 Requests countphort from inquirements of 10CFR)71 that would impose deplacate aurusid fee in connection w/still use of general logical 10CFR;2;Subpart ICZ2214;Certificate 1004 at Ocones Naciear sea ISFSI MCCXILITERAW R Delay Power Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Opp. A1600-209-A1600-217

## SOCKET 59-289 THREE BILE ISLAND MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

# F. Becurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 8712858214 Rev 9 to EPIP-TM4-38, "Emergency Assembly & See Evacuation." "General Public Utilities Corp. 97/12/01 33pp. A1985 327-A1985 359
- 971229004 Forwards rev 37 of modified emended physical security plan, rev 10 of controlling your plan & rev 15 of treeting & qualification plan for TMI Plans withheld LANGENBACH, J W. General Public Unities; Corp. 87/12/08. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Document Cont

## H. General corvespondence

97ti000115 Responds to 971107 fit re assemption from requirements for criticality alterns at Three Mile Island Generating Station, Unit 1 COLUMS.S.J. 67/11/28 LEE.J. Allieston Not Assigned 4pp A1350.217-A1350.223

# P. Operating Scenes slage documents & correspondence

\$7120 10351 Submits required enhant epidate of projects listed in category as defined by long range planeing program disagrated schedule.

LANGENBACH.J.W. General Public Listens Corp. 87/11/23 Document Control Braket (Document Control Braket (Document Control Braket (Document Control Deat) 13pp A1237 222-A1297 234

- 9719080168 Forwards rev 0 to Lopical rept 118, "Leakage Assessment Methodology for TMI OTSQ Kinetic Expension Examination," outlining methodology used to evaluate total accident induced printeryto-eacondary leakage IAW 870829 letcon LANGENACH, JW General Public United Cop 97/11/25 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1323-108-A1323-154.
- -9712950349 Rev 0 to topical rept 116, "Lestings Assessment Methodology for TMI OTSG Kanetic Expansion Examination." O'DONNELLE P., KEASLER,R W. General Public Unities Corp. 116 R00 97/11/06 440p A1329 111-A1323 164
- 9719030965 Informs that affective 971124,T Colburn was assigned Project Manager to TML-1 SATON,FI B 97/11/28 LANGENBACH,JW General Public Utalies Corp. 2pp. A1296-145-A1296-146
- 971219966 Informs that use completed rev of applicable 7MH1 plant procedure—an desorbed in attachment to fir to reflect procedural improvements credited in TMH1 IPE LANGENBACHU General Public Utilities Corp 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat); Spp. A1451 955-A1461 060
- 9712.110942 informe of intent to implement improved corrective action system from to Cyster Creek & TM-1 by 960401 re concerns related to design basis statues Attachment it provides updated list of 10CFR50 S4(f) response cores trents SRCHEMITON, 7 G. General Audic Ubilies Corp 97/12/05. Decement Control Stanck (Decument Control Desk) 4pp. A1404 345-A1404 345.

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Balletine & correspondence

- 8710080329 Flow 1 to NRC GL 01 16 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reaction licensees who have permissently cessed operations in NRC map manual section on reachiticated degraded & recoordinating conditions.

  RCE,I W 97/10/06 Correctional Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 000-A1475 110
- 9719296080 NRC info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Visites in ECCS Resulting From Cevitation-Induced Broston During LOCA."
  RCEU W 29710/30 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1255-113
- 971)1860g7 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiofogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Besed Repet Criteria " RCE\_UW "9711/20 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1486-054-A1488-069
- 1712010642 Advance of planned wap effort resulting from hospace FPR Details of map plan at plant for remainder of current SALP persod which ends 980124 end ESELGROTH, PW Region 1 (Pest 820201) 97/11/20 LANGENBACKLIW General Public Districts Corp. 2pp. A1274 283-A1274 295
- 9711180(2) NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" RCE, J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415 987-A1416 976
- 6711180167 NRC Into Notice 87-561, "Delicences in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Impropriation & Control Sys."

  ROCL W 97/11/24 Conscilidated Edectr Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 976-41476 866
- 87(1290214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertant Control Room Hation Adultion Due to Carriers Flyth" ROEJ 97/11/28 Controlled Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586.202-A1566.210
- 9712160275 Forwards Insp. rept 50-289/97-09 on 970907-1101 Apparent violations being considered for escalated enforcement action Continuous schedules for 971215 HEHLC W. Region 1 (Fost 820201). 97/12/02 LANGENBACH, J. General Public Ushles Cosp. 3pp. 31452 143-A1452 196
- -8712188282 imp rept 50-269/97-09 on 970907-1101 Wolshoot being contributed for excitated unforcement action Major image statement from the contributed contributed for expensions among major for large transport over 4 set perced "Region 1 (Phate 880801) 97/12/82 50pp A1462 146-A1482 (96
- 8712180314 Provides echecule update for 4 of 25 open terms from NRC resp rept 50-269788-201 did 970415 Five items that are behind echecule provided in 970623 lin\_lated LANGENBACH,J W. General Public Utilities Corp. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 2pp. A1467 296-A1467 296
- 57 12869275 NPC into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Curring Shurbown" RQE\_UW 87/12/03 Consciniated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1598.211 A1688.228
- 6712666097 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seramo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panets" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consultated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1588 194-A1588 201
- 971899140 NRC Info Nance 97-084, "Rupture in Edirection Steam Piping as Flexuk of Rose Accelerated Concession." RCEU W 97/12/11 Conspikalised Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590-180
- 9712199191 Corrects 971204 for which provided schedule update for 5 of 25 upon items from NRC step repl 50-289/98-201,det 970415. Five items that are behind echedule provided in 970423 for clasted LANGENBACA, IV. Ganaria Public Utilities. Corp. 97/12/11. Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1575-313-A1575-314.

8712238110 Responds to NRC 971006 NOV & proposed september of and panalises for insps on 961112-970626 Corractive actions: completed BWST directions are system which models remeted operator actions specified in stam 2. LANGERBACTH, W. General Public Utilities Corp. 97/12/15 LESERMAN, J. Ofc. of Enforcement (Post 870413) 32pp A1600 075-A1500 106

#### R. Periodio operating reports & related correspondence

8712230668 Monthly communing rept for Nov 1997 for TAM-1 W/971211 by HEYSER, W., LANGENBACH, J.W. General Public Utilines Cosp. 97/11/30 Spp. A1692.272-A1692.274

#### 8. Reportable communities, LERs & related correspondence

- 8712853259 LER 97-008-00 re unquelified cable terminations LER 97-008-00 retracted LANGENBACH, W General Public Unities Corp 97/11/26 2pp A1362 154-A1362 156
- 8712180109 Formands LER 98-002-01, updating status of corrective actions & correcting inflocurate data great for opticalistics referred to in LER which was righed during map by NRC Region I LANGENBACH, JW General Public Utilities Corp 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Consument Control Deak) lip A1573 186-A1573 196
- -8712496112 LER 96-002-01 on 961221 potential loss of ECCS pump suction in according singly-sis, was noted due to failure to recognize effect of lower RB pressure-Changed procedures 5 inseed operation to relate awapower at different astronom. KNIGHT,N R General Public Ushhes Corp. 97/12/11 11pp. A1573 126-A1579 196

#### DOCKET 54-200 PLORIN NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712960066 "Pagnin Nuclear Power Station 1997 Evaluated Exercise " \* Scaton Edeon Co. 97/11/08, 301pp, A1339 001-A1339 301
- 9712800133 Forwards step rept 60-283/97-10 on 971104-07 No wolshors, noted Overall performance of emergency response organization was good Simulated events were accusally degreed 8 proper mitigation actions performed MODES,N.C. Region 1 (Post 829201) 97/11/26 OLIVER,L.J. Boston Edison Co. 3pp. 43824.060-41824.068
- —8712088136 Imp rept 55-293/97-10 on 971104 07 No vecisione noted Major areas repeated emergency response organization, amulated events, midgaton actions amergency declarations & cff-site agencies
  Region 1 (Post 800201) 97711/26 Tpp A1024 053-A1024 059

### P. Operating Scenes stage decements & correspondence

- 9712160216 Forwards FR notice of 970609 application under 10CFRS0 80 describing proposed restructuring of Boston Edward Co such that will become subsidiary of newly formed holding company.

  WANGLA B 97712706 OLIVIER, J. Boston Edward Co 2pp A1451 341-A1451 346
- →8712988216 Notice considering issuence of order approxing under 10CFR50-80 application re-proposed corporate restrictuning of Boston Edison Co.licenses for Pagniti Nuclear Power Science WANG\_A B 97/12/06 4pp A1451 343 A1451 348
- 9713188296 Forwards environ aumentument & FONSI ne proprieté désponses restructuring di leannes Assessment being forwanded to Okt of Fadanti Régister for publication WANG.A.B. 97/12/08 OUMER.J. J. Boelon Edeon Co. 3pp. A1424.234-A1424.240
- -47712464287 Erretor Adoptorared & finding of no agreticant impact re-proposed corporate retaricturing of interese Concludes that proposed action will not have agreticant effect on quility of fluintin envisor. EATORICE 97712709 App. A1424 237-A1424 240.
- \$715180103 Provides supplementary info nitrited to closure of GL 69-10, "Satety-Relation MOV Testing & Surveillance," did 800528 Issues raised during NRC into 50-283/ 97-11 in MOV following & close-out activities.addressed OHEIMAP South Edition Co. 977/12/11. Document Control Branck (Document Control Oest). 2pp. A1575.515-A1575.316.
- 9712249813 Submile annual rept on changes or writts in ECCS grafyess, per 10CFRISO 46(a)(3)(a) List of correspondence & repts to ECCS emiliustori impolitis, into DESMOROJA L. Boston Edeon Co 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 8pp A1829 104-A1829 117

## Q. Inspection reports, # Bulletine & correspondence

- 9710980222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91 16 to all holders of OLs for NP & MPRs, including power reactor beanesses who have permanently ceased operations in NRC step manual eaction on resolution of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions ROEJ W 97/19/98 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1478 090-A1475 110
- \$71928080 MRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Cantitrion-Induced Eroson Carno LCCA." ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 8711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Control of Main Steam Link Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Critica \* ROEJ W 37/11/29 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9711160665 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensed TS interpretations."
  RICELI W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edech Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075

- 9711180197 NRC Info Nobce 97-061, "Deliciencies in Finkere Modee & Effects Analyses for Institutioning on & Control Sys."

  ROEL W 97/11/24 Consolidates Educin Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 676-A1479 889
- 9712080132 Forwards map root 50-293/97-10 on 971104-07 No worktone moted Overall performance of emorgency response organization with good Smichited straints within accurately degreesed 5 proper mitigation actions performed MODES, NC Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 OLIVIER, LJ Boston Edwon Co 3pp A1324-050 A1324-060
- -9712860136 Imp rept 50-292/97-10 on 971104-07 No violations noted. Major areas inspected emergency response organization, semulated events, mitigation actions emergency declarations a off-site agencies.
   Region 1 (Poet 8:00:01) 97/11/26 Top. A1924 953-A1324 959.
- 9712060814 Advance of planned map affort reculting from keenese plant performance review Details of step plan for next 8 months enci-CONTER'S Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 OLMIER, L.J. Scaton Edwon Co. App. A1334 173-A1334 178
- 8712170918 Forwards componed copy of pp. 2 of SALP report 50 293/97-99 NRC has determined that error did not charge overall rating in operations area. WIGGINS.) T. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 OLIVIER, L.J. Boston Edwar Co. 3py A1465 259-A1465 272
- -9712180496 Comecanon to SALP rept 50-293/97-99 Page 2 of suby rept corrected \* Region 1 (Post 520201) 97/11/26 1p A1485 272-A1486 272
- 9715260214 NBC Info Notice 67-062, "Irradivertant Control Room Helen Actuation Due to Centre's Player " Fig. 11/26 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Ivo Spp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- 9712140626 Oracisses plant design step scheduled for time parted 970118-0227 Members of map beam scheduled to veta size between 67122.8 23 to enterior that all requirement documentation has been provided to feoliable at-ofe review EATON,R 8 97/12/02 OLIVIER,EJ Boston Educo Co. 4pp A1586 345-A1386 346
- #712036278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Evalue in Receitor Cocilent Sys Inventory Control During Studdown" RDE, J.W. 97/12/05. Corsoldmed Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1666-211-A1666-229
- 9712119745 Documents commitments made at 971121 entercoment confirmation is adequacy availability of design basis into per 10CFR50 \$4(f) Reschadule of Architect-Engineer into activities 1001127/squaeted CLV/ERLJ Batterine Ges 6 Senting Co. 97/12/68 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 7pp A1446 089-A1446 088
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Serance Adequatory of Thermo-Leg Femals" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, free 5pp A1566 194-A1566 201
- 9712060140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Estimation Steam Printing at Result of Flow-Accelerated Contineon."

  RCE\_J/W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1680 169-A1680 160
- 9712160183 Provides supplementary into intered to closure of GL 89-10, "Safety-Related MOV Tenting 8, Servettemer," (lig) 890628. Interes have during NRC into 50-293/97-11 in MCV follow-up 8 observed activities, addressed CHEBA MV Septem Edition Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Death) 2pp A1575-915-A1575-316.
- 9712918287 Forwards map rept 80.299/97-11 on 970914-1110 & NCV re three keensed operator enters swelved w/wrding 8 implementing lagout for backup battery charger breater,which resulted in tagging breafor in verying position COWCULCU Region 1 (Foul 820)201) 97/12/11 OLIVIER,LU Boston Edward Copp A1593 241-A1593 274
- -6712910288 Notice of violation from pag on 675914-1110 Violation noted on 971001, itemsee startisted that tagget 1707-81162 was incorrectly prepared & applied breater 1021 was placed in closed work open position as national by lagour 1 Regen 1 (Post 870201) 97712/11 2gp A1563 245-A1668 247
- -9712390225 Insp. repl 50-293/97-11 on 970914-1110 Violatoris noted Major arrata inspected operations.name.engeleting & plant support
  \* Region 1 (Poel 820201) 97/12/11 27pp A1593 248-A1693 274
- 971229997 Responde to NRC 971017 its re-violations noted in wap rept 59-299/97-90 Committee actions maintegant will be updated on overall broad procedural compliance review & w/sexue that their be undue to also of overaight CLIVER, U. Beaton Educor Co. 97/12/17 Decement Control Brench (Document Control Deet): 7pp. A1592-945-A1582-051

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712160241 Monthly operating repl for Nov 1997 for Prigner Nucleur Power States NV/ 971212 for CANNON, I., DESMOND, N. Boston Edition Co. 87/11/30 3pp. A1468.356-A1468.360
- 9712298162 "NPDE5 Declure Monitoring Rept for Nov 1997 " W/971216 Rr GODDARD, C.S., DESMOND, M. Boston Edison Co. 97/11/39 10pp A1599.396 A1599.340

## 3. Reportable oppositiones, LEPs & rejeted correspondence

87129230014 Forwards LER 97-924-00 plant valve configurating for marking primary contenement was extende design bases for contains sated commentment. OLIVER, J. Boston Edwart Co. 97/11/24 Document Control Brench (Document Costrol Desk) 19 A1348-319-A1346-323

- —8712030016 LER 97-024-00 on 971023.plant valve configuration for memory privacy contaminent was obtaine idealyn bashs Caused by failure to recognize procedure specified valve inneuro could visual in bypase flow pash from: dyverti atmosphere CANNONUR L Boston Edison Go 97/11/24 4pp A1346 320-A1346 323
- 8712999945 Forwards LER 97-022-00 is temporary power cables & extension condifound draped or to wrapped to Clase 1E conduits in reactor bidg in violation of electrical september, criteria Listed commissioners costained in fir OLIVER, U.S. Boston Edison Co. 97711/26 Cocament Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 1p. 21390-104-21390-107
- -9712090949 LER 97-022-00 on 971026,temporary power cables & extension confiserer found draped or tell wrapped to class 1E conducts or reactor bitsign vectorion electronal separation criteria. Caused by readequate procedure Procedure revised CANNON,R L. Boston Edeco Co. 97/11/25 Spp. A1590 105 A1590 107.
- P713690051 Forwards LER 97-023-00,re closure of both redwards trucklock doors which resulted at configuration promesters w/lorested depressionation analysis satisfactor's Commitments thidds within lighted OLIVIERUL Seaton Educot Co 97/12/01 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deth) 2pp A1390 135-A1390 140
- —0712988055 UER 97-023-00 on 971001 decovered that both radwaste bidg studfock doors were closed Caused by mediaguate control of subcompartment barriers Opened & tagget rolling steel door KEENEL W Boston Edison Co 97/12/01 4pp A1390 137-A1390 140
- 97/\$2090090 Forwards LER 97-015-00 in SSW pumps overload setting that was too lowfor single SSW pump operation re/degraded voltage Contentrates tested OUNERLY Seston Edison Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desh) 2pp. A1390 141 A1390 147
- •4712990954 LER 97-015-00 on 971104,85W pumps overload settings were too low for single 55W pump operation w/degraded voltage is stiff under investigation Entered 24 h cold shutdown LCO (A97-955) on 971104,to remove 55W pumps from sec.
  KEENEJW Boston Edwon Co. 97712/03 Spp. A1390.143-A1390.147
- 971399972 LER 97-019-00 on 971104-decovered that closure of RBCCAV aux velves which stolate non-essential habit loads were not translated into procedure Cassed by statistical action procedure (2014) in LOSOW G. OLIVIER, L.J. Ballimans Gee 8. Electro Co. 87/12/04 Spp. A1390-014-A1390-019
- 9712899714 LER 97-021-00 on 971104,EOG ambient air temperature was noted Caused by ambiguity in FSAR Conservative operability svalushors than bean completed to show that desire are operable to 95 FW/971204 fir LENHARTJAT OLIVIER,LJ Boston Edison Co. 97/12/04 Spp. A1360 118 A1360 129
- 9712990124 Forwards LER 97-018-00,re plant operation outside of environmental qualification envelope due to nonconservative drywell temperature profile New commitment listed CUVIER, L.J. Boston Edecon Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Cest) 1p. A1390-124-A1390-129
- -9712090137 LER 97-016 00 on 977104,plant operation was outside of environmental quatication environe were noted Caused by nonconservative drywell temperature profile New EO profiles were produced for 65 F & 75 F SSW intel temp.
  LTTLETON,C Boeton Edson Co 97/11/04 Spp. A1390 125 A1390 129
- 9712040149 LER 97-017-00 on 971104, past operation w/6W temperatures was greater than draign Caused by Isomera been ambiguity leased autoty evaluation & Isomera amendment request W/971204 ftr ELLS, D.W. OLLVER, L.J. Boston Williams Co. 97712/04 12pp A1380 088-A1390 077
- 9712098284 1.ER 97-020 00 on 971104,R4R operating procedure did not reflect add/tee Cituded by inadequate translation of analysis parameters to operating procedure parameters the procedure 2.2 19.5 W/971204 tr KAHLER,P.M. CLIVIER,L.J. Soston Edeon Co. 97/12/04 7pp A1990.084-81990.094
- 9712100292 Forwards LER 97-019-00,which documents event that occurred at Prignin Nederl Power Station Commitments made by fit, lasted CLIVIER, J. Seaton Edgon Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Desk) 19 A1421 319-A1421 339
- ~8712108289 LER 97-016-00 on 971105/secretation sys foop "6" pump top occurred Caused by SP mediaturesy Revised EDG "A" initialization procedure 8 M 2 210-8 1 ELUSJO W Boston Edward Co 97/12/04 11pp A1421-319-A1421-331
- 971223009 Forwards LER 97-014-01 in transmission not calify in accordance w/Tech Specaular 10CFR50 73 Lin contains total commission. CLNERL J. Boscon Edego Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Desk) 1p. A1573 272-41573 278

## V Operator Examinations

8743010383 Informs that SS Wolfman Journal SCP-11113Uses been permanently extensioned to non-bosesed powhon within SECO 8, will no longer partropate in figerated operator resistance from the management of PRES 74 OLIVIERS

#### DOCKET 50-295 ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans.

- **974324006** Pev 2 to EPP 440-1, "Emergency Communications Bys & Operational Tests."
  \* Communication Education Co. 97/11/25 35pp. A1624.276-A1624.310
- 9712990056 Rev 1 to ENP 180-3 "Chamsely Director" W/EPIP entex SUHLING.C. LANESL. Commonwellth Edwon Co. 97/11/25 19pp A1976 321-A1976 339
- 6712966194 Porwards map repts 50-295/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970630-1010 & NOV arredwing fasture to insentain ann number of operable power range rate to channels or comply w/TS action statements GRANT, 6E Pregnot 3 (Post 320201) 97/11/26 BRONS, Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A1916 295 A1916 325
- —9712059188 Notice of violation from stap on 970930 1010 Violation includion 970910, white instruming CA fire pump breather to see IAW out-of-tive number 970009297, non-included operator did not close control power loads senson as required Region 3 (Post 920201) 97711/28 4gp A1318 298-A1318 302
- -0712060102 thep repts 50 295/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970630-1010 Violetons noted Major webs especial operations,ment, engineering & plant support \* Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 23pp A1918 303-A1918 325
- 9712099299 Forwards detailed response to flores pertaining to florese operator exam security,por ffRC requiest did 971110 SAGERD A Control Resource of 9711201 Document Control Granch (Document Control Dest) 7pp A1358 248-A1359 254
- \$71000003 Revised EPIPs including EPIPs indexine 2 to EPIP 120-1, "Operations Director," New 2 to EPIP 140-1, "Operational Support Or Director," a rev 3 to EPIP 210-1, "Operational Support Or Director," a rev 3 to EPIP 210-1, "Operational Support." SUHLINIQ,C Commonwealth Edison Co 197/12/01 67pp A1386 226-A1385 292
- 8712989000 Revised EPIPs,including ray 4 to CEPIP-2021-01, Tieselli Physics Director,"
  Ray 3 to CEPIP-2322-05A, "GBEP Radio Communication" & CEPIP-2000 seems table
  of contents
  " Commonwealth Edecin Co. 97/12/01 18pp A1362 312 A1362 328
- 6713096366 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revised table of contents.chi 671304

  \* Commonwellith Edison Co. 87/12/01 12pp A1376.331-A1376.342
- 9742229945 Committed pages 21 & 25 to Nev 2 of EP9F-180-1 \* Commitmeeth Edgor Co. 97/12/08 4pp. A1582 068-A1582 068
- 9712790921 Reveted EPIPs, molularing inheted CEPIP 3000, vol. 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TCC, rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & nev 9 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Offste Personnel & Vehicle Contemptation Monitoring." "Commonwealth Edicon Co. 97/12/12, 18pp. A1890 101-A1860 208
- 9712280848 Revised CEPIPa, actualing CEPIP table of contents, rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordinative of Environs Team Administ" & rev. 9 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Offsite Personnel & Yethole Contamination Monthing at Relocation Circ for Nuclear \* "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97712/15, 18pp. A1627-185-A1627-162
- 8713319199 Rav 7K to "Com Ed Nucleer Generaling Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change naturally \* Commonwealth Edeon Co. 87/12/16, 176pp. A1643 001-A1643 224

## H. Ganarai correspondence

- 9713238255 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving tested neclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to reclimit creation of Nuclear Gardenston Group within CE All correspondence should be appropriately opposed to sitsoched led WALLACE\_MJ. Commonwealth Edgent Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 3pp. A1552 348-A1552 348
- P. Operating flowese stage documents & correspondence
- \$712246287 Forwards eministrict version of 10CFR50 54(f) response 5 copy of scores data base that it used to track stone JOHNSONJ Commonwealth Edison Co. 97706/94 IRROFP,W 22pp A1825.001-A1625.104
- 8712810918 Confirms plans to conduct routine mgt meeting on 971204 at Region III Old in Lutjull, to detoute érgenering self-passissivent éfforts GROSEJA Region 8 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 HOSMERJS Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1259108-A1259198
- 9712090278 Summenzes 970916,1017 & 1114 meetings w/CECO & Zion Station inglive restant achiefule status of selected engineering issues & plans for upcoming operation at reachiness demonstration Lat of inserting stitlerdees & handcuts end GRANT,6 & Region 3 (Post 920201) 97/11/25 BRONG,J Commonwealth (Creon Co. 197pp A1302 181-A1302 317
- 6712906257 Application for streetids to licenses DPR-39 & DPR-48,revising TSe using guidance provided in NUREG-1431 to produce set of Improved TSe for Zion Station BRONS, IC Commonwealth Edison Co 87/11/28 Document Control Branch Edison Hall 106
- -6712160669 Proposed Improved T8s using guidance provided in NUREG-1431
  \* Commonwealth Editor Co. 97/11/25 48500 A1409.005-A1410.109
- 6732919014 Nobification of 571216 meeting w/ubi et Reckville,MD to discuse plent ével any tridg défensation presente requirementé SHBRAKI/C Y - 97/12/04 CAPRAR A - 4pp A1389-327 A1389-330

- 9712169222 Nonfixation of 971216 morting w/Commonwealth Edison Co m Rockvilla,RD to decuse Zoth suskary bldg differential pressure requirements. Memorendsured 971210 to show charge of soon. SHIRARUCY 97712/04 CAPRAR A. 4pp A1451 347-A1451 350
- 9712080323 Forwards independent investigation repl assessing safety conscious work environ at Zon Station Rept details them investigation/condusions 8 basis for condusions as requisited in 971020 for SRONS.4 C Commonwealth Select Co. 97/12/05 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Death) 8pp. A1385.293-A1385.335
- -9712090826 "Independent Investigation Team Rept on Safety Conecious Work Environment at Zon Station" SPERS.L. WALDINGER,L. Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/09 35pp A1395301-A1365335
- 9712:979402 Provides response to MRC RAI for additinto re and recessary to address resures identified in St. 98-98, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Contemment Integrity During Design. Basis Accident Conditions:
  9810405.J.G. Commonwealth Edison Ce. 97/12/09 Ecoument Control Branch (Docs ment Control Desit). 8pp. A1672:695-A1572:090
- 9718220925 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents interim App A Documents will be available in PDR POWELL,R.A. Develon of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/19 JOHNSON, M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1633:001-215:23-2024
- -6712220063 FOIA request for documents re-commit "Plant lasers List" & "Plant lasers Makin"

  JOHNSON, IN Commonwealth Edison Co 97/11/11 POWELL, R.A. Diveron of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (890208-840714) ip A1633-003-A1633-003
- -9712220977 "Plant leaves Matrix."

  \* Consion of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/
  99 200pp A1533 004-A1533 224
- #712308514 Conferms discussion to have 860114 interting in Region III old Purpose of sheeting to declars this performance or actions will have placed in response to \$70127 three safety performance at facilities.

  ### GPANT\_GE Region 3 (Post 850201) 97/12/19 KINGSLEY,C Communication Edison Co 2pp A1586 018-A1586 019

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bylinting & correspondence

- \$716985322 Roy 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of CKs for NP & NPPle, including power season tempers with have permanently depend operations in NRC impressure section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ACC, IV 97/10/08 Consolidated Edward Ca of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 97:\$230000 NRC into Notice 87-076, "Degraded Throtile Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitytion-Induced Eccson Quing LOCA" RDEJ W 97/10/90 Connokteed Edean Co of Mew York, Inc. 12pp. A1268-102. A1268-113
- 9711160827 hRC Into Notice 97-076, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radological Contempenates of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Voltage-Based Report Chierts" PQE\_UV 97-11/20 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-084-
- 9711180829 NPC left Notice 97-060, "Licenses TS interpretations." ROBLJ W 97/11/21 Contentated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analysiss for https://discontinuous.com/pro// 97/11/24 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.089
- 97120101999 Confirms plans to conduct Predegmonal Enforcement Contenence on 971201 in Listellianus to discuse apparant wolstons identified in step reptr 50-296/87-01 & 50-304/97-01 re implementation of Street-Ro-duly program GRUNTIGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 BRONS,J Commonwealth Edecor Co 2pp A1259391-A1259832
- 9743919009 Ack recept of 970918,0915 & 29 Rrs enforming ARC of steps taken to correct violations noted in map repts 50-295/97-12 50 295/97-13,50-304/97-13,50-295/97-16 & 50-304/97-16 assued on 970717,0615 & 29 No further quastions VEGELA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 9RONS,J Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1259 160-A1259 161
- 9712019255 Informs NRC of revito NOV commitment made in 970517 fir responding to yestations noted in map repts 50-295/65-05 & 50-304/95-05 Test requirements are new estigated from post-mismit testing institut dump work plasming effort. SRONS\_I C Commitmentable Selection Co. 97/11/25 Decement Control Stanch (Dooument Control Detk). 3pp. A1267 263-A1297 264.
- 8711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Irradiversant Control Room Halon Adultation Due to Casesta Flash" 905.1 97/11/28 Control Science Co. of New York, Inc. 1999 A1568 202-A1568 210
- 9712060164 Forwards map repts 50-295/97-22 & 50-904/97-22 on 970630 1010 & MCM revolving failure to framitien men number of operable power range rate trip charmets or comply w/TS action statements GRANT(I) E Report 3 (70418) 800201) 97/11/26 BRONSJI Commonwealth Edward Co. 4pp A1318 205-A1318 325
- -STEDSSTEE Notice of violation from map on 970590-1010 Violation noted on 970510, white returning CA fine pump breater to two IAW cull-of-evo number 970009297, non-hearened operation and not observed power kindle switch as required. Region 3 (Post 920201) 97/11/28 4pp A1318 298-A1318 302

- -6712050182 Insp. repts 50-265/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970630-1010 Violations noted Major areas respected operations manti, argentening 8 plant support 7 Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/29 23pp A1316-303-A1316-325
- 8712566000 Forwards SE of third 10 yr internal insp program plan requests for reter CR-13,rev 1 & CR 29 Uhi proposed attendance consumed in request for reter CR-13,rev 1 in semicomorgicity institution classified as removable, famed CAPRAR A 97/12/02 JOHNSCH,1 Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1335 S15-A1335 S20
- -6712800000 Safety ovejulation denying intersee proposed elements contented in required for relief CP-19,Fey 1,of semoving only installing classified as introveble Staff determined that extremely does not provide acceptable level of spalety \* 97/12/02 3pp A1335 318-A1335 320
- #712679069 Forwards predecesonal EC rapts 50-295/97-31 & 50-904/97-31 on 971201 Subject conference risks apparent violations systémic installation failures to adequately implement fances for-duty program between 970201-0612 GROBEJA Region 3 (Post 820201) #7712/04 BRONSJI Compromisation Edison Co 3pp A1486-311-A1486-351
- e712178964 Predictional enforcement conference tapts 50-295/97-91 & 50-304/97-31 on 971201 Violations noted Major make decused-violations exprising feliums to adequately emplement (Presid-to-day program arguments) \* Region 3 (Post 890201) 97/12/04 31pp A1486.314-A1486.351
- 87/2000279 MRC Into Monoe 97-069, "Rement Evaluative Resistor Coolent Sye inventory Control Duesing Shutdows"

  RCE,J.W. 97/12/06 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1986.211-A1986.229
- 971277000 Forwards assistion protection map rapte 50.295/97-26 & 50-304/97-26 on 971027-31 & notion of vestation Violetion concerned mediaquete control of access to train redeficion area (GRANT,9 E Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 BRONS,M Commonwealth Edward Co 3pp. A1456-290-A1486-310
- ~8712170088 Notice of violation from map on 971027-91 Violation noted on 971012-18, entrance to histo bay of radioactive high level waste area was not locked & pereonnel did not here direct overleght.
  \* Ragion 3 (Post 820201) 9712/05 2pp A1468 299-A1468 294
- -6712179065 Irap 1eps, 50-295/97 26 & 50-304/97-26 on 971027-31 Vedabons noted Major areas respected plant support, performance & evaluated affectiveness of radiation protection program

  Region 3 (Post 600201) 97/12/05 17pp A1468 295-A1469 310
- 9712190408 Forwards they repts 60-295/97-21 & 50-304/97-21 on 970602-9019 No volations noted Purpose of resp was to evaluate Phoensi tearing program & operator performance in emulator GRANTIG E. Repts 9. (Poet 920201) 97/12/09 BRONS,J. Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1489 204-A1489 220
- -67(2109424 imp repts 50-295/97-21 & 50-304/97-21 on 970502-0919/10 welshorts noted Major areas improced lecenses developed Phoenix Francis program as part of etaclor restart action plan.

  \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 14pp A1483 207-A1493 220
- 8712600017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Setemic Adequacy of Thermo-Leg. Partietic" 97/12/10 Commoligated Edistric Co. of New York, foc. Spp. A1568 194-A1565 201
- 9713990140 MRC Into Mosco 97-084, "Rupture in Editation Steam Piping as Result of Ploys Accelerated Company" PLOEJI W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590-169 A1590-190
- 671218074 Ack recept of 971103 Brieforming NRC of stape taken to convict violations noted in map replic 50-296/97-16 & 50-304/97-19 Convictive actions will be examined during future map (SROBS\_JA Region 3 (Foet 929201) 97/12/11 BRONS\_J Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1512 194-A1512 206
- 871223190 Advises of planned step effort resulting from Zion Station Plant Performance Remov Details of step plan for approximate 6 months and GRANT,G E Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 BRONS,J Commonwealth Edison Co Spp. A1525 256-A1525 271
- 8712308386 Responds to NRC 971205 fir re-violations noted in eng repts 50-295/97-26 § 50-304/97-26 Compotes actions.atl other R-key doors in building were vertised closed & locked BRONS, J.C. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). Spp. A1642 330-A1642 334
- 4719366347 Responds to MRC 971129 is re-weistens noted in stag roots 50 295/97-22 a 50-304/97-22 Corrective achieve configuration control root cause investigation with completed in Nov 1997 BRCNS-J.C Commonwealth Edectr Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask). 18pp. A1620 344-A1620 259

# R, Pariodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712280334 Monithy operating repts for flow 1897 for Zion Stabon, Unite 1 & 2 W/ 971215 for CYGANJ, STARKEY,RS Commonwealth Edition Co 97/11/30 8pp A1882 279-A1882 288
- \$. Reportable occurrences, LERs & retried correspondence
- 8712170198 Forwards LER 97-023-00.per 10CFR50-73(a)(2)(a)(B). Commitments made by usl, and STARKY, R. Commitments the Edge Co. 97/12/10. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document

- •48712170196 LER 87-023-00 on 971107,discovered that auxiliary bidg verification does not conform to UFSAR due to engines delicency implemented med to assure all required vendation is filtered brough observed which done instruming SHEMILUCK,M Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/10 4pp. A1497-010-A1497-013.
- 9712199051 Forwards LER 97-024-00 per 10CFRSC 73(a)(2)(d) Commitments made by utiliend: STARREY,R Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1534 002-A1534 008
- —6712186056 LER 97-024-00 on 971113,TS surveillance for problemsor pressure making maint changed was messed Calused by procedural madequacy of problemsor procedural inschapacy of problemsor procedure inschapacy of problems procedure & testing pressure procedure of testing procedure procedure procedure procedure procedure procedure procedure procedure procedure.
- 9712319022 Forwards LER 97-025-00,re event which occurred at Zion Nuclear Power Station Commitments made within it cate end.
  STARKEY,R. Commitment's Edition Co. 97/12/19. Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 1p. A1621 174-A1621 161
- -9712319027 LER 87-025-00 on 971124, visual map of reactor cavity area was not performed per 13 Caused by madequate review of 788-156-21 procedure performed in 1991 Reveted TSS 15 6-21 procedure to 1991 Reveted TSS 15 6-21 procedure TUDC/97,C Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/12/19 Spp. A1621 175-A1621 181
- 97/290097 Forwards LER 97-021-01,per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(i)(B) Commitmente associated w/comespondence,enc.i 8TARKEY,R Commonwestin Edean Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 1p. A1621-094-A1621-102
- --9712306397 LER 97-021-01 on 970919, sudges mathematical by power rights to be supported set outside of 75% were noted due to encoract interpretations All Unit 2 gover range traineds him been recalibrated to proper value +14449ENJM A Commonwealth Edech Co 97/12/23 tapp A1621 095-A1621 102

#### V. Operator Examinations

- 17.12030298 Forwards detailed response to seem persuning to increase operator exampled the PRC required did 27.15.10 SASER, D.A. Commonwealth Education on 97.12.01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 7pp. A1358 246 A1358 254.
- 9719180e08 Forwards into into into 50-295/87-21 & 50-304/97 21 on 970602-0618 No validations include Purposas of entry webs to enablate Froyence standing program & operator performations or termidation grant (SE Region 3 (Fost \$20201) 97/12/09 BRONS, J. Commonwealth Edison Co Spp. A1483 204-A1483 220
- -8712189424 trup repts 50-295/97-21 & 50-304/97-21 on 970502-0919 No violations noted Migor arrase enspected ficensee developed Phoenix transing program 4s perf of stateon restart extent plan.
  \*Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 14pp A1483 207-A1483 220.

## DOCKET 59-294 BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2

## F. Becarity, medical, emergency & fire protection place

- 8712050001 Forwards map repts 80-259/97-10.50-260/97-10 & 50-256/97-10 on 870914-1025 & NOV Conduct of software at BFN generally objectionald by safety construct operations One wolston adjunction & another apparent wolston considered for EA.

  JOHNSON-LIB. Record 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/84. ZERINGUE 0.3. Tennessee Valley.
- FOR EAL JOHNSON, JA Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/24 ZERINGUE.O.) Tennecipe Velley Authority Spp. A1319 148-A1319 221
- —9712050298 Imap repla 50 258/97 10,50-280/97-10 & 50-296/97-10 Veolational noted Major areas, imaposited foreignes operations, engineering,maintplant support,radiological controls & fire protection. Region 2 (Post 820/201) 97/11/24 (39pp A1319 155 A1319 221.
- 8712160606 Forwards imagency response date sys implementation documents for plants W/o end.
  JOLKOEURJ R Inodent Response Branch 97/12/10 SAULK L SCIENTECH, Inc. 1p A1472 225 A1472 225.
- \$77290643\$ Confirme talcon re-meeting at NRC request achievabled for \$60114 in Adamts\_GA to discuse TVA integers to reconstitute health physics records LESSERANS Region 2 (Poet 620201) 97712717 ZERMGUE.O J Terminates Valley Authority Spp. A1866 023-A1866 027

# K. Utility First and Updated Salety Assiyale Reports (FSAR and UGAR) e

- 9712920141 Forwards amend 15 to UFSAR for Browns Farry Nuclear Plant. W/summary of commissional studies in 87 CRANE,GM Tempesses Valley Authority 97/11/21 Document Control Enanch (Document Control Desiz) Spp. A1559 001-A1360 278
- -4712020144 Amend 15 to Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant updated FSAR \* Tennesses Yalley Authority 17/11/21 634pp A1359 006-A1360 275

## F. Operating license stage designants & correspondence

- 9712640082 Confirms teleon w/T Abrity in meeting at utery request scheduled for 971205 in Atlanta, GA to discuss self-expressioners of performance of Browns Fany Units LESSER, M.S. Region 2 (Poet 920201) 97/11/17 ZERINGUE, O.J. Terminasee Valley Authority 3pp A1306 255-A1306 257
- 9712190091 Forwards periodic apecial rept for BFN SCLR test required by TS 59.2.8 Test was performed on 970827un preparation for Unit 2,0ycle 9 refueling outage No commitments continued in life ABMSV, TS Tennessee Valley Authority 97/11/24 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desh) App ANS75.337 ANS75.340

- 9712090198 Provides supplied a support of TS-362 amend request re-Section 5-0,Administrative Controls Supplimakes several improved TS rave & charges to supporting documentation in NRC qualitations Wright of resided improved TS pages. ABNET,TE Tampasse Valley Authority 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 1999. A1366 001-A1366 326
- -9712988173 Interoved tech speck pages re-Section 5, "Administrative Controls "
  \*Tennasses Videy Authorsy 97/12703 309pp A1565 020-A1365 326
- 9712090779 Provides expolemental info in support of T5 Chilege 363 emend request re Section 3.9, "Perhabing Operation" 8.3.10, "Special Operations," respectively NRC questions on two sections included in RMI did 970917 ABNEY.TE Timpresee Veilley Astronie 97/12/03 Cooursent Control Branch (Document Control Deald, 23pp. A1380.001 A1380.337
- -- A742890339 Proposed Tech Speck Section 3.9 re-reliveling operations & Section 3.10.

  Special Operations "

  'Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/03 314pp A1980 024-A1380 337
- 9712189109 Provides supply into in appoint of TS-382 amend request re. Section 3.5,EOCS & PCKCS on 980805 & MMC RAte did 970917 & 1922 Percend improved TS pages & marked up pages anciosed ABNET/TE Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deat) 20pp A1568 001-A1568 260
- -97121891169 Proposed tech specs pages re-suppl 9 to TS change 362, including revpages to improved TS Section 3.5 \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/04 240pp. A1666 021-A1668 260
- #712124112 Provides supplients in support of TS-382 amend request to Section 3.1,PCS Supplimetres serviced emproved TS Sees revisions & changes to supporting documentation associated w/addressing NRC questions. ASNEY, TE Tennassee Valley Authority 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 40pp A1538.973-A1538.919
- -9712186194 Proposed lech specs pages re TS change 362,suppl 7 re ITS section 3 1, "Reactivity Control Sys." \* Terminates Valley Authority 97/12/04 205pp. A1536 115-A1538 319
- 9712510225 Forwards summary of 971205 meeting in Region () old w/TVA re results of cell-stressment in areas of operations meant, engineering & plant supporting of meeting attended & handout midd and LESSER,M.S. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/11. ZERMGUE,O.J. Terminase Valley Authority 28p. A1583 219-A1593 240.
- EFE2238018 Provides schedule for completing actions which address NEC spiralities in GL 89-10 program closure for BFN, Units 1 5 2 Commissions inject by obtained ABNEY, T.E. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dept) 4pp A1588 354-A1586 357
- 8712308435 Continues toloom in meeting at 1990 request scheduled for 980114 in Allanta,GA to discuss TVA initiative to reconstitute health physics moords. LESSER,MS Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/17 ZERINGLE,OJ Transsesse Valley Authority 8pp A1598 025-A1886 027

# Q. Inspection reports, IX Bulletine & correspondence

- 9710010322 Petv T to NRC GL 91 10 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently created operations of NRC inappearural section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROCL W 97710/08 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 6740365080 MRC Info Notice 97-676, "Degraded Throttle Valves on ECCS Resulting Fram Carvitation-Induced Eroscon During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/90 Corrected Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1250 102-A1250 113
- 9712048092 Achieves of planned was effort resulting from Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant sensembled plant performance revenue general time frame of planned was it event dates of team wasp, opening on 871014
  LESSEPAMS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/10 ZERINGUE.O-J Tenwassee Valley Authority 6pp A(\$05.020-A1305.025)
- 9711889027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Greak Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Besid Repair Critima." ROEJ W 97711/20 Consekdated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- \$712846081 Ack recept of \$71107 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to consci victions noted in mag rept 50-256/97-09, 50-250/97-09 & 50-256/97-09.
  LESSER,M S. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 ZERINGUE,Qui Tenneesse Valley Authority 3pp. A1306:252-A1306:254
- 8711180829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations"
  RDE,/W 87/11/21 Consolidated Educar Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075.
- 9711190167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fafters Modes & Effects Analyses for Institutentiation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-089
- 9712060301 Forwards map repts 30-259/97-10,50-260/87-10 & 50-296/97-10 on 970614-1025 & NOV Conduct of activities at BIFN generally characterized by safety correctors operations One violation identified & shorter apparent notation contacting to EA JOHNSCHUJR Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/24 ZERSNGUE,OU Terringment Valley Authority Spp. 31319-148-319-221

- -9712050205 Notice of violation from insp on 970914-1025 Violation noted Setween 970824-28, white in condition requiring permany conformation integrity, incpertable conformation valve 3-FCV-84-34 not restored to operable states within 4 bours \* Region 2 (Post 520201) 977(17/24 app. A1319-153-A1319-154
- -e712050209 kmp reptr 50-259/97-10,50-250/97-10 & 50-295/97-10 Violetions noted litter areas impacted between operations, impresent grant plant support; additional controls & the protection Reptro 2 (Foot 920201) 97/11/24 63pp A1319-155-A1319 221
- 9712060198 Closes apparent violation EEJ 280,296/97-10-04 to map repts 50-259/97-10.30-260/97-10-3 50-269/97-10 completed on 971025
  PEYESU A Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 ZERINGUE,O J Tempessee Valley Authority App A1316-359-A1316-342
- 9711350214 NRG Info Notice 97-082, "Tradivarient Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Cernera Flack"

  9052. 97/11/29 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202
  A1568 210
- 9712090279 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Codent Sys Inventory Control During Studiows."

  ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1566.225
- 9712090917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Season Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panets" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 194-A1566 201
- 9712099146 NRC into Notice 87-084, "Pupiline in Extraction States Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrotates" POE, J W 97/12/11 Corrected Educan Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 199-A1590 160
- 9712240224 Informs that payment of proposed and penalty in whount of \$80,000 is being made by electronic transfer per 980404 for BALEYUA Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/18 LIEBERMANU Die of Embreament (Post 970413) 2pp A1828 054-A1628 065
- 9712310871 Responde to NRC 971124 fir re violations noted in into rapid 50-256/97-10,50-250/97-10 & 50-256/97-10 Corrective scanns: involved SRCs were counsisted CRANE,C M. Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) Spp. A1842-352-A1842-356
- 9712310391 Ack receipt of 971217 for & electronic transfer of \$80,000 on 971218 in payment for cold benefity proposed by NRC in 960214 for LICRETMANJ City of Enforcement (Post 870413) 97/12/29 ZEPIINGUE,O.J. Tennessee Valley Authority 1p. A1593 342-A1593 342

### Pl. Pariodic operating reports & retaind correspondence

9712220048 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Browns, Ferry Nuclear Plant, Units 1.2.8.3 W/871212 ftr DAVENPORT, J.W., ABNEY, T.E., Tonnessee Valley Authority 97/11/30 13pp A1581 340-A1581 352

## V. Operator Examinations

B712298021 Provides publication that JA Frost-liperate SOP-20598-2-no longer intends to imperiate SPO location at BPN dust to terromation of employment ASNEY,TE Terrotestate Vellay Authority 97/12/11 REYES,LA Region 2 (Poel 829201) 2pp A1582 057-A1582 058

# DOCKET 50-207 HORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIV. PULISTAR REACTOR

# F. Security, medical, energency & fire protection plans

8712222222 Informs that North Caroline State University PULSTAR reactor has acteduled sensed emergency drift for 971230 PEREZ.P B. North Caroline State Univ., Relegal, NC 97/12/16 ADAMS,A MRC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 1p. A1552 278-A1552 278

## DOCKET 50-296 COOPER HUGLEAR STATION

## F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 9712240354 Forwards revised summary description for protection against malevolent pair of webclas at plant Encl withhelitiper 10CFR73 71 GRAHAMAP D. Natingste Public Power Destrot 97/12/16 Document Control Brision (Document Control Destri) 2pp A1557-357-A1857-358
- P\*12/198192 Forwards wap rept 50-296/97-19 on 971117-20 No violations noted inapreviewed rediclogical environ & mateorological monitoring programs MURRAY\_B Region 4 (Post \$20201) 97/12/17 HORNIG RI Nebruska Public Power Detrick 5pp A1524-944 A1524-093
- -9712190194 knsp rept 50-296/97-19 on 971117-20 Na violagins noted Major great inspected implementation of radiological environ monitoring & metadrological incortoring treening A qualifications,QA oversight,Ractities & equipment Plagen 4 (Post 520201) 97/12/17 15pp A1524 049-A1524 050
- 9712318275 Forwards FEMA limit rapt for 970910 S. 11,Cooper Neclear Station officer medical drill No deficiencies or areas requiring corrective action identified No response to NRC required MIJTRAYS. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 HORING R. Nebraska Public Power District Spp. A1593 330-A1593 341
- -9712310279 "Modecal Drill Pept Cooper Nuclear Statem, 870910 & 11 " MRLER, J.A. Federal Emergency Management Agency 87/10/07 7pp A1593 335 A1593 34

### P. Operating houses stage documents & correspondence

- 67182e0097 Submits mpt in singed of changes & trons in methodology used by GE to demonstrate compliance w/ECCS inquirements of 10CFR50 46 No changes or errors identified to: 6AFE/FEELOCO model described in NEDE-2066-P-A. GRANAMP D. Nobrastia Public Power Detroit 97:12/18 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Detrict. 33p. A1626 086-A1626 086.
- 9713310939 Provides clarification on into contained in licensee 690928 & 900713 line reconceptual sys design who to supply maltis- up nitrogen to primary containment for post-societé combustible gas control GRAIAMAP D Nishrastis Public Power District. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1644 347-A1644 348
- 9712300874 Farwards response to 971109 RAI is proposed change to conversion to improved Still Title Commitment made by utilities Wirons oversize drawing GRAHAM,P.D. Nebranta Public Power District 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deed) 150pp. A1682/01-A1682/150

### Q. Mepodition reports, IE Sufficient & correspondence

- 9718080322 Row 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, encluding power reaction locations who have permittenedly cetated operations in MRC step menual section on resolution of degraded 8 noncontinuing conditions. RDEJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-8-25710.
- 9719280990 MRC Into Notice 97:076, "Degraded Throttle Valveum ECCS Resulting From Carelation-Induced Eroson Coring LCCA " RCE\_J W 97/10/90 Corsolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 119
- 9711:80027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstratory in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Men Steem Live Break Associated w/(implementation of SG Tube Vottage Based Report Criteria" POE. W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-A1468-063
- 9711186029 NRC Into Notice 97-090, "Licensee TS interpretations." ROE,3 W 87/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Institutementation & Control Sys."

  ROB, J.W. 87/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 075-A1476 089
- 87 128 18214 Submits addition & supporting commitment to reverse CPS Administrative Properties 0.28, "Survediance Program" to elementate probability properties requirements, contamined within Proceeding 0.28 & Administrative Properties 0.5 GFAHAMAP D. Nobreaffe Public Power Destrict, 97/11/24. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 3pp. A1297 218-A1297 217.
- 8712128185 EN-97-109 on 971201,notice of proposed impostion of chill penalty in amount of \$110,000 insued to becree Action based on Severty Level III problem involving failure to identify or correct conditions adverse to quality MELSONI, D. LESERIMAN, J. Cit. of Enforcement (Poet 870413) 97/11/25 (p. A1459-907-A1459-907)
- \$791258214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Adultion Desto Carment Flight" ROE,J 97/11/28 Controlleted Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568.202-A1566.210
- 9712048142 Discusses was repla 50-288/97-07 & 50-298/97-12 on 970629-0909 & 970708-0906 & forwards notice of validation & proposed imposition of carl panelty in amount of \$110,000 MERISCHOFF,E W Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/01 HORN,G R Nebrests Public Power Central Spp. A1506-096-A1306-105
- —8713846148 Notice of vicietion & proposed imposition of civil penalty in amount of \$110,000 Vicience notacjustyrem Dec 1994 & July 1997,established measures did not identify & common vicien reference in Topics system trickles her " Region 4 (Post \$20201) 97/12/01 4pp A1309 102 A1308 105
- 971268211 Forwards list of revised commitments made in response to violetims solid in map rest 50.2887/97-13 GRAHAMP D. Nejmatis, Public Power Distinct. 87/12/01 Occument Control Branch (Document Control Distri). 3pp. A1960 348-A1960 348.
- #712020279 NRC Info Notice 97-089, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shuidown."

  ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1666.211-A1566.225
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Setantic Adequacy of Thermo Lieg Panels."

  ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1598 194-A1568 201
- \$71010024 Forwards map rept 60 808/97-17 on 971117-20 No violations noted Observed improved requisitionation program & identical operator performance during annual operator requisitionation operator awards & in plant control room PELLETUL. Region 4 (70st 820801) 97/19/10 HORN G R Nebruska Public Power Dietnot 49p A1452-076-A1452-092
- 9712189134 Ack recept of 971107 ft informing NRC of steps taken to correct including natural map map 50-268/97 16 on 970509 POWERS,D.A. Region 4 (Pow. 820501) 67/12/10 HORN,G.R. Nobraska Public Power Cetroct 5pp. A1452 121-A1452 125

- 9712080146 NRC kno Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Company" ROELI W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edech Co of New York, Inc 12pp A1590 168-
- 9712290966 Ack receipt of 971201 fit informing NRC of steps taken to comect violations inoted in step rept 50-286/97-13 on 971014
  POWERS.D A. Region. 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 HORN,G.R. Nebreskii Public Power District 4pp A1831 079-A1831 002
- 9712180192 Forwards map rept 50-298/97-19 on 971117-20 No veolations neted inep reviewed radiological emission 3 metaporological monitoring programs MURRAY/8 Region 4 (Poel 820201) 97/12/17 HORN/G R Nebraska Public Power Delinic 5pp A1524 044-A1524 089
- ~5712199194 Insp rept 50-296/97-19 on 971117-20 No violations noted Major great espected implementation of radiatogoal environ monitoring & meteorological monitoring training & qualifications, QA oversight facilities & equipment "Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 15pp A1524 048-A1524 069
- 9712220007 Forwards map rept 50-298/97-18 on 971020 1117 Violations noted Two unresolved form were identified during map. HOMELLAT Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/12/17 HORN,G R. Natiresta Public Power Detect 8pp. A1525 227-A1825 288
- --9712220002 insp rept 50-296/97-18 on 971020-1117 No wolstions noted integer areas inspected matrix & engineering
   'Region 4 (Post 820801) | 97/12/17 | 24pp | A1525 242-A1825 265
- 9712310202 Forwards strap repl 50-299/97.09 on 970921-1101 No valiations noted Facetry was operated seriely NRC noted storessed leadership by Operated Seriely 19712/19 HORIN, G.R. Webmatte Public Power Desiret Spp A1593 070-A1593 101
- --9712310205 into rept 50-296/97-09 on 970921-1101 No violations noted litting areas impacted operations, maintifusioning & plant support COLLING,E Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 25pp A1590 075-A1593 101

### # Periodic operating caports & related correspondence

9712199162 Norshity operating mpt for Nov 1967 for Cooper Nuclear Station W/971218 for BALLINGER,P.L., PECKHAA4,M.F. Nebraaka Public Power District 97/11/30 4gp A1575 307-A1575 310

# S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9713040182 LER 97-014-02 on 961001, determined that foot propertition matchine upper first stops were set at value which exceeded TSe limit 3.10 C Caused by keel preprinceshing stops estimate shan CNS changed fisel Machine was tagged W/271201 for MANGAND. PECKHAMAM F. Nationaka Public Power Castrol. 97/12/01 6pp. A1962 149-A1962 150
- 9712866335 Special repl on 971014, decovered hydrogen burn in Off gas eys with received Caused by valve maillunction Maint was performed on ADG sys components to assure reliability of components for despare reliability of components protein process W/971204 for PECK/HAMUAT Full-marks Public Fourier Option 97/12/4 Department Control Beanch (Document Control Deck) 4pp A1412184-A1412197
- 9712170449 Forwards UER 97-015-00,which was due on 971208 Requested edid time to provide full & accurate description of event on 971208 telecon w/C6 Marachall of NHC PSCKHANAM P Netranta Public Power District 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1532 057-A1532.052
- →9712170454 LER 97-015-00 on 971106,inoperability of D3 1,occurred Caused by degraded liche on pump Repaired by installing new engine down pump,w/proper clearaboes visitled by vendor MANICAN\_D. Nebrasia Public Power Dainot. 97/12/12 4pp. A1632-059-A1532-062
- 9712230279 Forwards LER 97-014 00, for which addition was required to provide full & accurate description of invertil & safety consequences. PECKHAMASAF Nebrasia. Public Power Despiret 97/12/12 Degument Control Branch [Dogument Control Desk): 19. A1673 246-A1673 251
- —9712298390 LER 97-014-00 on 971109;station modification created potential maturity to imagete accident consequences Caused by letter to fully understand danger basis function of reactor equipment cooling eye Sys swentory was monitored RADLOFF,8 A. Nabreska. Public Power District. 97/12/12. Spp. A1573:247-A1573:251.
- \$712210978 informs that action committed to an 970939 ftr re-internm 10CFR21.21(a)(2) rept,will not be completed until 980416. Accordingly,completion date for commitment stated in 970327 response to map rept 30-29678-24(will be revised GRAHAM,P.D. Nebrasika Public Power Destrict 97/12/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1621.162-A1621.164.

## V Operator Examinations

- P712189124 Forwards map rapt 50-298/97-17 on 971117-20 No violations noted Obsarved improved impactification program & learned operator performance during annual operator requalification operating extends & in plant control room PELLETUL Pages 4 (Post 60201) 97/12/10 HORNLG B Networks Public Power District 4pp A1452 078-A1452 092
- -9712160132 into rept 60-298/97 17 on 871117-20 No victations noted. Major areas respected licensed operator requalification program evaluation. PELLETU Region 4 (Post 820201). 97/12/10 11pp A1452 083-A1452 092

### DOCKET 58-801 POINT BEACH MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 1712/06/14/3 Advises that wife re-portions of plant emergency plan implementing procedures manual will be withheld from public disclosurager 19CFR2 79O(4)(6) & Saction 199b) of AEA of 1954.as amond GUNDRUM, LL 97/11/29 GRRG, RR Wesonsin Electric Power Co 2pp A1323 182-A1323 183
- \$712224282 Forwards response to request for add into re TS change requests to radiation monitoring tys, radiological efficient tech specialhealth physics manager qualification & redeleter protection program, JOHNSON D.F. Wisconsen Electric Power Co. 97/12/15. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 15pp. A1581 001-A1561 258.
- 8743218184 Forwards invitatins to Point Beach Nuclear Plant Security Plan seclions, 1.1, 1.2, 1.8, 2.1, 2.4, 3.1, 3.3, 8, 6.1, did 971226, per 10CFR50.64(p) Chair withheld per 10CFR5.50,778-73 PATULSKI,8.A. Wacconen Electric Power Co. 97/12/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 1p. A1681.354-A1681.354
- 9712310195 Forwards revisions to ISF91 security plan for PBNP.Sections 1 0,9 0,8 0,7 0 & C-2-0,did 971225 per 1005F95 54(g) Plant withheld PATULSKIS A. Wilsonian Electric Power Co. 97/12/26 Document Control B anch (Document Control Death) 19 A1681365-A1681355

#### H. General porrespondence

- 97120102012 Discusses 970927 ftr to Chamman Jackson relationage of spent nucleor fuel in VSC-24 by storage cases. SAYIOJE 97/11/21 Affiliation Not Assigned 38pp. A1298 085-A1298 124
- 9712180024 Responds to field the addressed to NRC re-current status of assets on tablocation of VSC-24 cases. SAVIO.R P. 9712/03 SHILLINGLAW,F. Affiliation Not Assigned Sep. A1451311-A1451335
- --9712150039 Submits questions re news article author read about Vectra putting main up for sele Concern about defective VSC-24 & NUHOMS cestes expressed SHLENGLAW,F. Affiliation Not Assigned 97/09/09 SHEEHAN,N. Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp. A1451 315-A1451 316.
- \*\*9712190847 Requests copies of documents sunt to D Dwins at CUB in VSC-24 Questions on subjurgation subjurted.
  SHELINGELAYIF Attraction Not Assigned 87/10/97 RECKLEY,W NRC No Defeiled Attacker Green 2pp A1451 319-A1451 320
- -9712150865 Expresses appropriation to NRC for sending densend for into it to Swing Nuclear Corp Importance of VSC-24 cask design & procedures to be current & accurate also expressed SMILLINGLAW,F Affiliation Not Assigned 97/10/22 PAPERIELLO,C NRC No Debuild Adulation Green 6pp. 81451 224-81451 328
- -9712159665 Discusses how to respond to F Shiftinglay his to MRC SHEEHAN,N.A. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/10/24 MARCUS,G N 1p A1451 335-A1451 335

# K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 9712290356 Submits proposed seris to section 1.6 of FSAR for plant, IAW requirements of 10CPRS0.54(a)(5) Summary of proposed revisite program description & revised FSAR pages and JOHNSON D.F. Wilcomain Slacks; Fower Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beard). 7pp. A1842 167-A1842 175
- 9712310210 Forwards Osc 1997 new to plant FSAR/ANI 10CFS50 eggiệt flow conducted to comply w/ficensis amends which required relocation of turbins overspeed protection TSs to FSAR JCHRSCHUD F Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 97/12/23 Decament Control Branch [Document Control Death] 2pp. A1661 056-A1661 101
- -8801620103 "Dec 1997 FSAR Rev to Point Seach Nuclear Plant Units 1 & 2 "
  Westoners Decisio Power Co 87712/23 43gp A1661 056-A1661 101

## P. Operating Reside stage documents & correspondence

- 9712170488 Informs that and roller request autimated as rev. to previously submitted rating request ASME Section XI Relief Request RR-2-23 legide cannot be fully exercised to incurreneitis of ASME Section XI religious receiving applicates JONNOONLD F. Wilsonskin Electric Power Co. 97:11/25. Decument Control Brainti (Document Control Brainti 4pp. A1572-084-A1572-067.
- 971220292 Forwards response to request for additions TS change requests for radiation monitoring systactiogical effluent tech specialisellatin physics markager qualification & radiation protection programs.

  JOHNSON DE Wiscontin Electric Power Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 15pp. A1561 001-A1581. 256
- ~971220239 Proposed tech apacs re advirostration controls \*Wiscontin Electric Power Co. 97/12/15, Spp. A1581 016-A1581 024

- -971222995 Rev 12 to Oxeft "Environ Market Weconem Electric"
  " Watcomun Electric Power Co. 97/12/01, 43gp, A1581 022-A1581 074
- -\$712223310 Rev 0 to draft "Radiological Efficient Control Manual Web " Weconsin Electric Power Co 97/11/25 38pp A1581 075-A1581 126 reporter Blectine
- -8712220314 Rev 11 to Draft "COCM"

  " Wacconsis Electric Power Co. 87712/02, 18700, A1561 127-A1661 256
- 9712248080 Forwards updated "PBNP ASME Section XI Periodic Pressure Test Pro-gram Third Interval " Following completion of detailed review of program-revised their interval pressure test program will be submitted XPHRSORIUF Exported Section Power Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Bracch (Document Control Desk). 1p. A1625 300-A1625 357.
- #8712240863 Flev 1 to "PSNP ASME Section XI Penadic Pressure Teel Program Third
- Weconem Electric Power Co. 89/12/14 57pp. A1625 901-A1625 367
- 9712249195 Provides outline to organing project to review & update plant IST program Attachment defines acope of program improvement project.process for handling & receiving decrepancies & planned project schedule.per NIJREG-1462 CAYIA,A.J. Wasconser Existine Power Co. 87/712/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1627.356-A1627.358
- 9719240617 Submits revised schedule for leating of safety-related logic discussion re-sponse to GL 95-01 Plant intends to complete impared action of GL phot to startup from planned 1886 reliabling outages, U1924-6 U2923 JCHNSON, DF Wedomain Electric Power Co 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1826-368-A1626-369
- 9712240102 Provides update to intell response to Ct. 98-04 re boraflex disgradation in apeni fivel pool storage racks Update satisfies commitment & adds one new commitment indicated in distorage racks Update provided to 37/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1828 083-A1828 085
- 9712349184 Provides remed response to QL 96-05, "Assumance of Equipment Operability & Containant Insegrity During Design Seas Accelent Conditions," se suggested in 971104 & 13 late.
  CAYIAA I Wecomin Electric Power Co. 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit). Spp. A1626 191-A1626 196.
- 9712240100 Provides status update on program activities & revises action plan commit-ments & completion dates previously submitted in 970726 fir is ventication of sensing class piping systematics. CAYIA.2 I Wisconsin Blockin Power Co. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deat). 3pp. A1628 056. A1628 068.
- 9712709049 Informs that testing of safety reaction check valve, \$1.667Aunil be detayed unlei early 1998,per request for relief VRR-4A from ASIAE Section 2015T program JOH1990H,DF Whitcomain Electing Power Co. 67/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1942 \$20-A1642 321

## Q. Impection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 8710080323 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-18 to all holders of Our for NP & NPRs, molitizing power relation facilities who have permanently deased operations in NRC map intertual solution on refealution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCEL W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, mg 6pp A1475 090-ROE,2 W A1475 I 10
- 8740390800 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centration-Induced Groson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W. 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9712010059 Ack recept of 970308 & 1014 ftrs informing NRC of stops taken to consist inclusions hosed in initia legics 50-265/96-15,50-301/96-15 22-0005/96-15 KUNOWSKI,M 30CCORRICK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 PATULSRU,S A Wesomain Electric Pownit Co. 2pp. 41274-348-41274-349.
- 9711180037 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Intersections on Assessment of Rede-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 5G. Tube Vollege-Based Repair Criteria." RCE\_ye\_97711730 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1408-054-A1468 063
- \$711198029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations" ROEL W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1415-067-A1415-075
- 57 11990 NT NEIC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 076-A1475 069
- 9711250214 MRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadverting Control Room Halon Adtaction Due to Commer Flagh."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 9712098293 Act recept of 971017 tr informing NRC of etaps taken to correct violational noted in integraph 50-266/97-13 & 50-901/87-13 MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 5 (Post 626201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S A Wascomin Electro Florer Co. 1p. A1318 345-A1318 345
- 971266242 Ack recept of 970308 & 1014 Mrs informing NRC of slape token to correct violations made in map repts 50-286/98-15,50-301/98-15 & 72-0005/98-15 MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 3 (Past 620201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,3 A Wiscommi Blackic Power Co. 1p. A1950/039-A1950/038
- 712866270 Decuases results of semannust Plant Performance Review of PBNP conducted on 971027 Involved participation of all technical divisions in evaluating imap results a safety performance and for April 1997 through Sept 1997 GROSE\_JA Region 3 [Post 80201] 97/12/02 GRIGG,R R Wescomm Electric Power Co Spp A1319 119-A1319 120

- \$71000000 Ack recept of 971001 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in viring repts 50-266/26-19, 50-301/26-19 & 72-0005/26-19 MCCORMACK-BARGS Region 3 [Post 8:2001] 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S A Wesconsin Electric Power On 1p A1319 128-A1319 128
- 971298228 Ack recept of 971001 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct yieletions, noted in step repts 50-269/96-12, 50-301/96-12 & 72-0005/96-12 MCCORMICK BARGE Region 3 (Past 820201) 97712/02 PATULSKI,S A. Wiscoman Electric Power Co. 1p. A1319 136-A1319 136
- parameter mere into recipie 87-083, "Recent Event in Flanctor Cocient Sys. Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/06 Connectidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226 8712930278 NRC Into Notice 87-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory
- \$712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC info Notice \$6-049, "Swemic Adequacy of Thermo-Leg. POCEJIW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 194-A1568 201
- \$7,2290140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Corresion \*\* ROEJ W 97/12/11 Conselectated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 169
- #712179473 Forwards Owner's ISI summary.exhimited in accordance w/ASME Section XI,IWA-0230 ISI summary rept for Form NRS-1 & repair/reptscentient summary rept for NRS-2 included in submittal JOHNSON,DF Vinconain Electric Power Co. #7/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 3pp A1934 057-A1634 222
- -9712170479 "Unit 2 Relueling 22 ISI Summery Rept for Form 148-1" BRANDER,J B Wieconem Electric Power Co. 97/12/06 63pp A1534 (60-A1534 113
- 4712170482 "Unit 2 Reliebing 22 Repair/Replacement Summary Repl for Form NIS-Wisconsin Electric Power Go 97/12/04 108pp A1934 114-A1534 222
- \$712989344 Responds to NPC 971112 fit re-valiations noted in map repts 50-266/87-20 8 50-301/97-20 Corrective actions intelled projects which focus upon any design,installation,inpensition, maint & testing CAYIA.4 Visiconsis Electric Power Co 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deak) 7pp A1597 150-A1597 156
- 97/32/9978 Responde to NRC 97(917 for re-violations noted in holp repts 50-205/97-17 & 50-301/97-17 on 970504-0906 Correctine 4000/4-represent to chase-careful COWS for redundancy GRIGGSR R: Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Brench (Document Control Deek) 11pp A1642 244-A1642 259
- 9712230193 Ack recept of 971113 is retorning NRC of steps taken to commot violations noted in step repts 50-295/97-15 & 50-301/97-15 on 971014 Reviewed C/As & fiche no further questions C/As to be examined during status step GROSEJA Region 3 (Post \$40:201) 97/12/17 PATULSIG.\$ A Wesceneri Electric Power Co. 1p. 41530.001-41532.085
- 9712380271 Ack receipt of 971212 fr informing NRC of steps taken to correct vicilations noted in Imp repts 50-288/97-20 & 50-301/97-20 MICCORMICK-GARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 PATULSKI,S A Wisconsin Glocine Power Co 1p A1586 062-A1586 082

## R. Partodio connettos reporte & relates comespendence

- 9712170463 Forwards MOR for Nov 1997 For Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2 & neversed MORs for Aug. Sept & Oct 1997 for Unit 2

  JOHNSON,D.F. Wisconem Electric Power Co. 97/19/04 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deat): 1p. A1509 395-A1509 347
- -8712178484 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1987 for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units KOUCIELKA,M.B. Waccomm Electric Power Co. 97/11/30, Spp. A1509:336-A1509:344
- 5712179485 Revised monthly operating right for Aug 1997 for Point Batish Nuclear Plant,Unit 2 KOUDELKA,M 8 Wescomm Electric Power Co. 97/08/31 1p A1509 345-A1509 345
- -9712170409 Roward monthly operating rapt for Bapt 1997 for Point Baach Nuclear KOLIDELKAM P. Watcomer (Sector: Power Co. 97/09/30 15: A1506.346-A1509.346
- -9712170487 Revised reprility operating rept for Cot 1997 for Point Besch Madeer PhintUnit 2 KOUDBLKA,MB Wisconein Glecinc Power Co 97/10/31 1p A1509 347-A1509 347

## Y. Dry Cask tedependent Sport Fuel Storage Installations

- 9712939174 Devet request to withhold MSS Specification MSS-67-001, Rev 6, from public disclosure into adupt to be withhold does not meet requirements of public directo 1DCFFI2 780 IDD:PHZ 7807 HAMBHREY,G.J. O'Moe of Mucleer Malenel Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 MASSEY,J.V. Skirra Nuclear, Inc. 5pp. A1396-079-A1398-083
- 8712090178 Hostication of 871204 meeting w/Sierra Nacker Corp in Prockette,MD to discuss uthreams: Isrieng of VSC-24 streams weld NOSETX,T.J. Office of Nuclear Material Bately & Seleguerds 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Seleguerds 200 A1368 077-A1368 078
- \*12186156 Documents commitments made by Sierre Nuclear Corp & VSC-24 Owners Group,at 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summary,sgenda & presentation maliprovided
  HALKHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Malienal Selety & Sateguards 97/12/09
  MASSEY,J.V. Skerra Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1567.306-A1567.350

9712310196 Forwards renimple to ISFSI excurity plan for PBnP Sections 1 0,3 0,6 0,7 0 & C-2 0,drd 971228,per 10CFR50 54(p) Plan withheld PATILISRI S A Visionism Electric Fower Co. 97/12/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p. A1651 355-A1661 356

#### DOCKET 50-302 CRYSTAL RIVER MIKLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

### F. Sécurity, medité, unergetéy à fire protection plans

- 9712010947 Forwards exemption from centern requirements of section III O of App R to 10CFR50 relating to reactor coolent pump of collection sys,in response to 970805 reguest RAGHAVANUL 97/11/18 AMDERSON,R A Florda Power Corp 3pp A1286.241-
- →##13090252 Ecomption from 1/CFRSU,App R,section (#Lparagraph O for Crystal River Nuclear Generaling Plant,Unit 3 Examption from 1schinocal requirements of 1/CFRSO,App R,Section # O granted COLLINS.9 J 67/11/19 Florida Priver Corp 3pp A1286 244 A1285 252
- 9712030297 Revised EPIPs, including cover sheet of Rev 15 to EM 305 (cancelled), cover aftert of Rev 10 to EM-306 (cancelled) & cover aftert of Rev 24 to EM-307 (cancelled)
  FULLER, R E Floreta Power Corp 97/11/21 4pp A1921 306-A1921 309
- 9712880806 Forwards revised Chemistry Sampling Procedures & ERIPs
  1 Florats Power Corp. 97/11/22 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deek)
  1p. A1322 199-A1322 335
- -671209820 Rev II to Chemistry Sampling Procedum CH-632A EPP, "Post Accident Sampling & Anshrae of Reactor Coolant Sys." Florida Power Corp. 97/11/18 42pp. A1322 186-A1322 229
- -er1203r2zs Rev 0 to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-6328 EPP. "Post Accident Sampling & Analysis of Resolve Coolant When On "A" Decay Heat 5ye." " Planta Power Corp. 97/11/19, 25pp. A1322 230-A1322 256.
- -8/12638227 Rev 0 to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-632C EPIP. "Post Academt Sampling & Analysis of Reactor Coolent When On "B" Decay Heat Sys." \* Florida Power Corp. 97/11/20, 26pp. A1322 235 A1322 280
- -0712030251 Ray 0 to EPIP CH-632D, "Port Accident Sampling & Analysis of Register Building Sump."
  \* Floride Power Corp. 97/11/18, 29pp. A1322 281-A1322 309
- 4712604268 Rev O to Chemical Sampling Procedure CH-6826 EPIP, "Post Accelent Sampling & Analysis of Nepolitareous Wests Sample Tank " \* Rightile Power Corp. 97/11/19: 28pp. A1322 310-A1322 335
- \$7(202020) Rev 1 to EPIP EM-225, "Dubes of Technical Support Of Accident Assasspeent Team " STEPHENSONLY Florida Power Corp. 97/11/23 21pp. A1916:334-A1916:354
- 9712f00077 Forwards Rev 18 to AR-901,Rev 19 to AR-902,Rev 26 to AR-909, Rev 18 to AR-901 A Rev 22 to AR-902

  \* Florida Power Corp 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p A1407 C01-A1408 129
- •9712180064 Rev 19 to AR-902, "ESS Annancation Response" " Florida Power Corp. 87/12/02 63pp. A1407 056-A1407 123
- -9712109097 Rev 25 to AR-303, "ESC Argentator Response" \* Florida Power Corp. 87/12/02 87pp: A1407 124-A1407 212
- -9712100691 Ray 16 to AR-401, "PSA F Antiunciator Responde" " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/02 187pp. A1407.213-A1406.039
- -9712100995 Rev 22 to AR-402, "PSA G Americantor Response " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/52: 98pp. A1408-040-A1408-129
- 9712865018 Provides NRC or/results of integrated safety assessment performed multi-disciplined telem to inhere mode \$ EOPs changes to assess impact PSAR,Chapter 14 accidents & events relative to operator actions,burden & safe margine HOLDENJJ Plands Power Corp. 97/12/98 Document Control Brimati. (Document Control Death.) 2pp. 41960.318-41960.345
- -6712060926 "Crystal River Unit 3 1997 Mind Outage Integrated Verification Team Repl -HALMON.G., LUTZ.T. HEGS.G. Florida Power Corp. 97/11/26 28pp A1980 320-A1980 345
- 9712946037 Forwards response to 971126 RAI re TS change request 210, which activeses design & leoneing bares changes primarily exciving plant systems used to integrite consequences of certain small break LOCA HOLDENIU Filmed Power Corp 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 28pp A1383 186-A1383 257
- -B712860841 Rev 5 to Administrative Instructions AI-402C, "AP 5 EOP Verification 5. Validation Plan" " Florida Power Corp. 97/11/05 42pp. A1363 216-A1363 257
- 9712908327 Confirms conversations between NRC ECP map team members & FPC on 971293 8 94 re-statous of ECP map tallo to assist ECP map team when team relative on 971296 grounded Power Corp. 97/12/94 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1412/231-A1412/232
- 9712160831 Rev 37 to 684-102. "Operation of Technical Support Or." STEPHENBON, J D. Florate Power Corp. 97/12/04. 32pp. A1408-301-A1408-332
- 97#2100955 Rev 2 to EM-210A, "Dubes of Redistron Monitoring Team CR-3 & General ing Complex Personnel & Aven Monitoring." STEPHENSONUID Florida Power Corp. 97/12/04 13pp. A1406-333-A1406-345

- 9712160356 Rev 16 to AR-304, "ESD Annuncator Response"
  \* Florida Power Corp 97/12/04 60pp A1410 210-A1410 268
- 9712108364 Rev 3 to EM-2108, "Dubits of Redelect Monitoring Times Environ Serieping & Plume Tracking " STEPHENSON.J D. Flonds Power Corp. 97/12/04, 20pp. A1412 189 A1412 218
- 9712196396 Roused EPRPs, including rev 0 to EM-104, "Operation of Operational Support Or " Cancellation of EPPs, including rev 17 to EM-209, "Re-Emby Procedure," rev 9 to EM-217, "Dubes of Seriping Team" & nev 13 to EM-216, requested STEPHENSON\_ID Florida Power Corp. 97/12/08. 36pp. A1406; 266-A1406; 200
- 9712160347 Rev 29 to AR-403, "PSA H Amuniciator Response" \* Florida Pewer Corp. 97/12/05, 198pp, A1362 118-A1362 311
- 9712126040 Rev 20 to AR-801, "KS / Anhuncator Response" " Flando Power Corp 97/12/06 96pp A1447 164-A1447 261
- 9712160366 Rev 0 to EPIP EM-225C. 'Post Accident Montoning of Reactor Eldg \* Florida Power Corp 97/12/08 7pp A1473 889-A1473 345
- 9712199414 Pev 18 to AR-SC3, "ICS K Areunosica Pesponee" "Florida Power Corp. 87/12/99 97pp. A1476 109-A1476 265
- 9712120945 Informs of entire discovered in App R coaldown calculation submitted to MRC on 970829 input 8, coaldown companion between argent calculation & final revesed calculation end PENCHECK M.W. Florida Power Corp. 97/12/10. Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Desk). 2pp. A1727 177-A1727 179
- 9712100340 Forwards addition on validations of proposed emergency operating procedures containing operator actions mileted to 13 change veguent 210,per 971203 telcon
  PARDEECG Flooria Power Corp 97/12/11 Document Control Brench (Document
  Control Dept) 16pp A1472 S31-A1472 346
- 8718280809 Forwards rev 7 to AP-250,rev 1 to AP-430,rev 1 to AP-510, rev 8 to AP-513,rev 4 to AP-525,rev 8 to AP-345,rev 1 to AP-600,rev 10 to AP-600,rev 10 to AP-600,rev 10 to AP-1050 & rev 6 to AP-1050
  \* Florida Power Con 97112/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) to A1571 001-A1571 213
- -9712220122 Rev 10 to AP-980, "Fixe Protection" \* Florida Power Corp. 97/12/10, 11pp, A1871 154-A1871 164
- 97122409119 Forwards rev 6-17 to FPC physical security prantiper provisions of 100FR50 5460 End writhints COWARLIP Florids Power Corp 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1643 321-A1645 331
- #712230093 Rev 15 to EPIP EM-220, "Wolent Weather" STEPHENSON, JT Floods Power Corp 97/12/14 #0pp A1549 117-A1549 197
- 87:22198169 Continue Mode 2 ECP results decument w/NRC Region 8 mgt on 97:2215,as result of ECP resp. conducted at lacility during visuality of 97:020 & 1208 kits will be examine to NRC by 980:006 test of commitments attached PARDEE, G. Florida Priver Corp. 97:127:19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) 4pp A1575:327-A1575:330
- 9712240330 Rev 15 to AR-604, "ICS L Annuncator Response"
  " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/18, 66pp. A1600 268-A1600 334
- 9712280033 Rev 27 to AR-903, "ESC Americsion Response" \* Florida Power Corp. 97/12/18, 90pp. A1628 201 A1628 290

## P. Operating Boares stage documents & correspondence

- 8712088013 Confirms 971114 tologo between W Pike & K Lande or mareing on matert 190uested by NRC Mesong scheduled for 971212 JALDON,J P Region 2 (Post 920201) 97711718 ANDERSON,R A Roads Power Corp 3pp A1315 367-A1315 369
- 8712010247 Forwards expeription from certain requirements of section BLO of App. R to 10CFRS0 rotating to respons poolient pump of collection size in response to 970605 m-Quest RAGHAYAN,L 97/11/19 ANDERSON,R A Flords Power Corp 3pp A1296 241
- -9712010252 Exemption from 10CFR50,App Rusection IIII,paragraph O for Crystal Power Muchair Generaling Pitint,Unit 3 Eveription from technical requirements of 10CFR50,App R,Section III.O greated CQLLNS,S.J. 97711/18 Filands Power Corp. 8pp A1286 244-A1286 252
- 8712949101 Discusses 971090 8-31 meetings is status of actions to resolve technical issues & progress lowed readness for restart Let of attendoes & handouts and JAUDON,J P. Region 2 (Fost 820201) 87/11/21 ANDERSON,R A. Flonds Fower Corp. 106pp. A1305-046-A1306-165
- 971299998 Forwards revised Chemistry Sampling Procedures & EPIPs
  \* Florida Power Corp. 97/11/22 Document Control Brench (Document Control Dealt)
  1p. A1922 109-A1922 895
- \*BT12030211 Rev 0 to Chemical Sampling Procedure CH-630A, "Post Accident Sampling & Analysis of Reactor Building Vent."
   \*Florida Power Corp. \$7/11/19 28pg. A1322 110-A1322 137
- -9712090213 Pev 0 to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-6309, "Post Accident Berring & Avalysis of Australy Stdg Vent"
   Roods Power Corp. 87/11/20, 27pp. A1392.138-A1322.184

- #9712030220 Rev 0 to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-632A EPIP, "Post Academt Sampling & Analysis of Reactor Coctant Sys."
   \* Florida Power Corp. 97/11/19. 42pp. A1322 188-A1322 229
- --6712090225 Rev 0 to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-6328 EPPP, "Post Academt Sampling & Analysis of Reactor Coolem When On "A" Decay Heat Sys." " Florida Power Corp. 97/11/19, 25pp, A1322 230-A1322 254
- -9712968227 Rev D to Chemistry Sampling Procedure CH-632G EPIP, "Poet Accident Sampling & Analysis of Reactor Coolant When On "B" Decay Heat Sys." " Florida Power Corp. 97/11/20, 26pp. A1322 256-A1322 280
- -67 (2036251 Rev 0 to EPIP CH-6320, "Post Accident Sampling & Analysis of Resolds Building Sump " \* Planta Power Corp 97/11/19 29pp A1322 281-A1322 309
- -671203025s Rev 0 to Chesnoel Sampling Procedure CH-532E EPP, "Post Accident Sampling & Analysis of Miscellaneous Waste Storage Tank." \* Florida Power Corp. 97/11/19. 28pp. A1322.310-A1322.335
- 9712020212 Rev 24 to Annuncytor Response AR-305, "ES E Annuncytor Response" "Plande Power Corp. 97/11/24 57pp. A1316:240-A1316:286
- 9712919125 Forwards "Crystal River Unit 3 Sys Readinese Review Summary Rept." for NRC vide & review HOLDEN,JU Flonds Power Corp. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1261 031-A1261 086
- -9712010133 "Crystel River Unit 3 Sys Readmose Review Summery Rept."
  \* Bloods Power Corp. 97/11/24, 34pp. A1261 033-A1261 066
- 9712010273 Provides addi info requested by NRC claims 971116 telcon re LAR 216 on rev of makeup sys feldown lare failure acceptant embyling RENCHECK,M W. Flonds, Private Corp. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp. A1297 105-A1297 105
- \$712129414 Summery of 971106 beloon w/FPC in Rockmile,IMD re restart issues Due to unforesteen circumstances,toonees requested cancellation of meeting achedided for 971108 FLANDERS,SIC 97/11/25 Spp A1424 127-A1424 134
- 971296999 Forwards request for additions in amount submittel did 970614 supplemented by 970625 in submitting approach for addressing owners SSLOCA scenarios RAGHAVAN,L. 97/11/28 ANDERSON R.A. Florida Power Corp. 5pp. A1394 399-A1334 396
- 9712080196 Notification of 971202 meeting w/util in Rockwille,MD to discuss serumic qualification of mechanical & electrical equipment (A46 issue) & large bore piping & pipe support calculations.

  RACHAVAN,L 97/11/26 HEBDON,F J 4pp A1323/202-A1323/205
- 9712189848 Flav 17 to AR-701, "SSF P Annunciator Response" \* Florida Power Corp. 97/11/27, 136pp. A1418 001-A1419 136
- 97(2999321 Rev 15 to AR-702, "SSF Q Anyuncutor Response "
  " Florida Power Corp. 97/11/28 113pp. A1382 001-A1382 116
- 8712848129 Forwards response to NRC questions 8 comments relief 1 to LAR 220, values only portion of OL conducer 2 C (5) as implication 8, testing of flow indicators in ECCS to provide indicators of 90 galleris per min for borys distribution (HOLDER), J. Florida, Power Copp. 8771/2/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 8pp. A1366/383-A1366/380.
- 9712080182 December FPC 970925 submitted of EDG teat plan for Crystal River Mucleal Generality Plant Unit 3 Concludes that EDG test plan adequate break on infontition provided FLANDERS,S.C. 97/12/01 ANDERSON,R.A. Florida Power Corp. 3pp. A1834-283-A1334-285.
- 8712110825 Forwards amond 159 to hourse OFR-72 8 salety evaluation Amend approves changes to UFSAR 8 requires the changes be submitted wirnes update of UFSAR per IDCFRS0.71(e) RACHAVANU. 97/12/01 ANDERSON.R.A. Florida Power Corp. 3pp. A1388.352-A1388.360
- -9712110021 Amend 159 to license DPR-72,seproving change to UFSAR & requiring that changes be submitted w/mext update of UFSAR, per 10CFRS2 71(a) HEGOCH(F.) 87712/01 2pg. A1386 355-A1386 356
- -9712110831 Safety evaluation supporting amend 159 to scenae OPF-72 \* 97/12/01 4pp A1366.957 A1366.960
- 9712110008 Forwards request for addition relating to large bone piping & pipe support calculations.
  RASHAVAN,L 97/12/02 ANDERSON,R.A. Florida Power Corp. 5pp. A1383:334-A1383:338
- 9712050818 Provides NRC w/reduct of wasgrated striety assessment performed by nath-disciplined team to review mode & EOPe changes to assess impact on FSAR, Display 14 accidents & events roletive to operator actions, funded & eafaity regroups.
- regrons
  HOLDEN,J.J. Floride Power Corp. 97/12/03 Document Control Granch (Document
  Control Ossk). 2pp. A1360:316-A1360:345
- -5712850028 "Crystal River Unit 3 1997 Mod Outsge Integrated Vertication Team Rept"
  HALMON,G., LUTZ,T, HEBB,G. Florida Power Corp. 97/11/28 25pp. A1380'320-A1380'345
- 67\*Hitti\$6047 Forwards response to 97\*1126 RAI re T5 change request 210, which addresses design 3; Scantung bases of larges primarily involving plant systems used to religible consequences of certain small break LDCA HOLDERUJ Florids Power Cop 97\*12/93 Document Costrol Branch (Document Control Deak) 28pp A1383 156-A1363 257
- -6712046036 instructional Cultina ROT-9-200, "Training Effectiveness Evaluation for EOP-02.03,08,AP-770.520 & 545"

  \* Florida Power Corp 97/08/19 10pp A1383 168 A1383 195

- -57 \$2565049 (retructional Guilline ROT-5-200-A, "Practice/Review of AP-520,EOP-03 & EOP-08" Florida Power Corp. 97/09/15 | 28pp. A1383 196-A1383 216
- AP 22880041 Rev 5 to Administrative Instructions AI-402C, "AP & EOP Verification & Vehiclation Plan"
   Florida Power Corp. 97/11/06. 42pp. A1383 216-A1383 257
- 9712160819 Second final response to POM request for documents Records in App C will be exalable in PDR & App B records being released in entirely POMPELLR A Division of President of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/03 UAW, Whiston & Strawn 4pp A1491001-A1491181
- -9712659059 Forwards two copies of transcribed interviews of heted individuals retaining to alleged coverup of fuel handling inoident (CASE 2-96-933/R)I-96-A-0177) MACHULTY,W J. Cic of investigations (Post 590201) 98/10/03 URYC,S Cic of Investigations (Fost 590201) 1) A 1401 043-A1491 043
- +8712050081 Expresses approximate for prompt review of act transcripts provided in 981003 metro. ACCHUTYW J. Obt of Investigations (Post 880201) 96/12/04. SCHIN,R F. Ole of investigations (Post 880201) 1p. A1491 044-A1481 044.
- ••F712160006 Discusses crecibity,pariety concerns & other Rust handling usuase that may learned these alleged coverup of Rust handling incident (CASE 2-98-033/RS-98-A-0177). SCHRUR. Region 2 (Post 820201) 98/10/17 CASTO,G Region 2 (Post 820201) 3pp. A1491 045-A1491 048.
- -9712166152 Rept of interview w/LA Moffalt re-administrative activities VORSE,JY Ofc of Investigations (Poet 880201) 95/02/99 3pp A1491 077-A1491 078
- -4712159182 Forwards lessons literage from Crystal Fever unsushcrized evolution RAPP,CW Region 2 (Post 820201) 98/02/05 GIBSONA F., FREDRICKSON,P Region 2 (Post 820201) 3pp. A1491 117-A1491 118
- --\$712\$\$\$17\$ Decusees results of DPV Panel appointed to review, "Lestone Learned form Crystal River Evolution."

  JOHNSON, R. Region 2 (Poet 800201) 98/04/05 ESNETÉR,S.D. Region 2 (Poet 800201) 13pp A1481 123 A1491 137
- -871/2850194 Determines disaggreement w/IR 96-22 at Crystal River Procedures with method of CP403 5 no teme given to respond to ARP JOHNSON,J NRC No Detailed Adlantos Given 95/03/11 Gi8SON,A NRC No Detailed Adlantos Given 19 A1481 144-A1491 144
- 971299912 Provides addition to past LOCA boron precipitation prevantion plan submitted w/LAR 223 into includes results of recent defousitions 3 additionals as decusped w/W Lyon during week of 971103 5 on 971120 HOLDENIJ Floria, Power Corp. 977124 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Deak) 12pp A1383 258-A1383 331
- -9712999015 Raw 1 to M67-0087, "Low Pressure Aurillary Spain Row Rale for Boron Prespetation" W/Serulator Exercise ROT-9-200, "Solicin Preoptiation Centrol" POWERS T.R., SMALECL M., MILLERIC I. Plonde Power Corp. M97-0097 R01 97/ 11/01 27pp A1383 270 A1383 331
- 9712080139 Provides NRC requested clanification re-use of FPH flow finaliting TS change request notice 210 No new commitments made in automatal HOLDEN, L.S. Florida Power Corp. 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 5gp A1396 080-A1398 081.
- 9719180118 Application for amend to license DPR-72,revieing description of starting logic for RB recirculation sys fan occiers to ensure that only one RB lies starts on ES RB epitation & cooling agnal ANDERSON,RA Plonds Power Corp. 97/12/65 Document Control Granch (Document Control Desk) 25gp A1410.276-A1410.309
- -8712100112 Proposed tech space severing description of starting logic for RB recoverables system coolers to ensure that only one fill fan starts on ES RB rediction & cooling signal
  \*Florida Power Corp. 97/12/05 12pp. A1410.299-A1410.309
- 9712190117 Application for amend to access OPP-72 proposing changes to improved TSs for CREVS & to VFTP Let of commitments summary of changes reason & jubilication for request control from post-accident does catostations & available after ANDERSON(PLA Florids Power Corp 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cest) 12pp A1459 142-A1459 210
- -8712408123 Proposed such spect establishing new improved TSs (ITS) surveillance requirement for performance of percede integrated leak test of CCHE boundary & revenue ITS besses 3 1/2 to define operatelyly of CCHE.

  \* Florida Power Corp. 97/12/05 57pp. A1489-154-A1489.210
- 9712190295 Requests addit with re 970674 lacence arrend suptemented on 970925,1119,1121 & 1203,re FPC approach for addressing certain SSLOCA scenarios.
  RAGINAVANIL 97/12/05 ANDERSONIR A Florida Power Corp. 4pp A1424.230-
- 9712160319 Notification of 971216 meeting w/still in Rockwillo,MD to decuse this reapones to staff 971126 request for additions or SBLOCA boses amend submittel FLANDERS,S 97/12/05 HEBDON,F.J. 4pp. A1460-203-A1460-209
- 9712109242 Provides NRC w/usit plans for resolution of Unresolved Salety intote (USI) A-46, "Swerme Questionson of Equipment in Optingting Plants" & large both point & point supports RENCHECKAN Floride Power Corp. 97/12/06. Occument Control Branch (Dodument Control Deck). 3pp. A1367-351-A1367-363
- 9712126040 Rev 20 to AR-501, "ICS I Annunciator Response" " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/05. 95pp. A1447.154 A1447.251

- 9712198355 Informs of certain restort schedule discriptinges swofting Acenee jurisdiction request relicance condition 2 C(5) & LAR 223, re-boron precipitation range but HEBLORUF J. 97/12/09 ANDERSONUF A Florida Power Corp. 4pp. A1447-045-A1447-045
- 9712170217 Forwards RAI re revised analysis of makeup sys lettown line failure accident Basis for analysis provided in sinct Control room abose calculations that demonstrate CR3 requested to be submitted RAGENAVANUL 97/12/09 ANDERBONUR A Florida Power Corp Spp A1479 163-A1479 166
- 8712160249 Formade additinfo on validations of proposed envergency operating occodures containing operator actions related to TS change request 210,psr 971209 telecon.

  PARDIE; C.G. Flonds Power Corp. 87/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 18pp A1472 331-A1472 346
- 8742220099 Forwards rev 7 to AP-250,mv 1 to AP-490,rev 1 to AP-510, rev 8 to AP-513,rev 4 to AP-525,rev 6 to AP-545,rev 1 to AP-600,rev 10 to AP-660,rev 7 to AP-660,rev 7 to AP-660,rev 7 to AP-661, rev 4 to AP-1050 5 rev 5 to AP-1050 6 rev 5 to AP-1050 7 to AP-7070 97/19/11 Decembert Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 1p A1571 001-A1571 213
- -6712226101 Rev 7 to AP-250, "Radiation Monitor Actuation"
  " Flonds Power Corp. 97/12/10 23pp. A1671 002-A1571 024
- -9712220106 Rev 1 to AP-450, "Loas of Control Room Alerms."
  \* Florida Powier Corp. 67/12/10, 21cp. A1571 025-A1571 045
- -\$71229166 Flav 1 to AP-510, "Rapid Power Reduction." " Flonds Power Corp. 97/12/10. 19pp. A1571 048-A1571 064
- +9712229116 Rev 8 to AP-513. "Toxic Gas." ' Flends Pewer Corp. 97/12/10, 17pp. A1571 068-A1571 061
- -9712220113 Rev 4 to AP-525, "Continuous Control Red Motion 
  \* Florida Power Corp. 87/12/10 7cc A15/1 052-A15/1 055
- -87(2280315 Rev 6 to AP-545, "Plent Flunback" " Plente Power Corp. 97/12/10, 20pp. A1571 089-A1571 111
- -6712220118 Flow 1 to AP-664, "Waterbox Table Failure "
  "Florida Power Corp. 97/12/10 25pp. A1571 112-A1571 136
- •8712230129 Rev 10 to AP-660, "Turture Tap"
   Flonde Power Corp. 97/12/10, 17pp. A1571 137-A1571 153
- --8719220193 Rev 10 to AP-680, "Five Protection"
  " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/10, 11pp. A1571 154-A1571 164
- --8712220125 Rev 7 to AP-961, "Earthquake" \* Reade Power Corp. 87/12/10, 13pp. A1871, 166-A1871, 177
- -8712220128 Ray 4 to AP-1050, "Flooding" " Floods Power Corp 97/12/10 11pp A1571 178-A1571 186
- -- 18712220122 Rev 6 to AP-1080, "Returning Canal Level Lowering " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/10, 25pp. A1571 189-A1571 210
- 9712178275 Forwards sev 0 to calculation M67-0146, "Post-LDCA Boron Concentration Mgt for CR-3," in response to 971212 leicon RAI re sev 1 to LAR 220 RBCcCHRCK, Mr. Florets Power Com 97/12/13 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 7pp A1473 252-A1473 298
- -9712170277 Rev 0 to M-97-0145, "Post-LOCA Boron Concentration Mgt for CR-3" KLINGENFUS.JA., SEALS,JC FRAMATOME M-97-0145 R00 97/12/11 42pp A1478 254-A1473 296
- 87137170287 Forwards rev II to calculation M97-0121\_IAW commitment to re-evaluate conclusion re LOCA effects of jet impergement. RENCHECKLAW Florids Priords Power Corp. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck). Spp. A1535 901-A1535 122
- -9712178293 Few 0 to calcutation M97-0121, "Pipe Stress Analysis, Evaluation of Effects of Presquence Surge Line LOCA British on Svo Wigher Piping Sys at Crystal River, Unit 3" DEWHURST A., 3CPLING J. Florida Power Corp. CHEN, A.X. Hopper & Associatios, Engineera M97-0121 ROD 97/11/28 128pp A1535-006-A1535-132
- 8712170487 Forwards plant JCO for CREVS & control consplex habitability envelope, per 971206 telcon Rev 3 to JCO, attached JCO prepared w/guidance provided in GL 91-18, Rev 1 GRAZIO, F E Flonds Power Corp. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Docume
- 87 (2189180 Provides suppliedents) micro to support ubi mapones to NRC request for add. wto,did 970128 Clantication to util RAL responses, decumend during NRC audit. USI A-46 & catcalistone and also W/10 oversize drawings. RENCHECKIM W. Flonds, Power Corp. 97/12/18. Deciment Control Branch (Document Control Death). 48pp. A1587 001-A1590 187.
- --9712160163 Rev 9 to S67-0316, "Segmet Evaluation of Emergency Feedwaler Tank EFT-2 Figuria Power Corp. S97-0316 R00 97/12/06 230pp A1687 051-A1588 250
- -9712190196 Rev 0 to S97-0641, "Confirmatory Study of Selected Safe Shutdown Experiment Anchorage for USI A-45" [EPRIC Fig. 184] Florida Power Corp 597-0641 R00 97/12/12 184;pp. A1588-261-A1569 100
- -9712196196 Rev 1 to 5-96-0013, "Qualification of Taritis Per USI A-46" THOUSPSCHAMIL Florida Power Corp. 5-95-0013 R01 97712704 151pp. A1568 101-A1569 251
- --9712190198 Ray 0 to 907-0542, "CR3 Structural Sejamie Martim Euribarbon (Soudy) "
  1 Florida Provint Corp. \$67-0542 R00 97/12/09 74pp. A1568 252-A1569 325
- -6712180281 "Analysis & Design of Preseurcer Quench Tank "
  KCWALG M. Allweiten Not Assigned 72/02/04 50pp A1589:326-A1580.020

- --9712190909 Rev 2 to "Deepth Rept Dedicated Emergency Feedwater Tank."

  Exertab 87/08/05 100pp A1590 021-A1590 187
- 9712236935 Provides response to NRC RAI on 971292 to large bore piping & pine support calculations Assessment entitled, "Genenic Operativity Evaluation for Large Bore Safety Related Piping at Crystal Revird," end PENCHECK, NW "Foreig Power Coop 37/19/16 Document Coptrol Sciench (Document Control Desk). Spp. A1595 299-A1595 327
- -9712230338 "Generic Operations Evaluation for Large Sorie Spliety Relation Piping at Crystal Payer-3" MARTINU, REVINCLIDG,B. JOPLING,D. Florida. Power Corp. 87/12/11 24pp. A1595 504-A1555 327
- 971223953\$ Provides additinfo to clarify bases for not using MUV-84 in two unusual arient scananics questioned by NRC Design of MUV-84 & MUV-84 satisfy requirement to terromate boron distrion flore path.

  #BNCHECKAN Priords Power Corp. 67/12/19 Document Corerol Stanch (Document Corerol Desk) Spp. A1642 238-A1642 249
- #712240229 Forwards addition of LARS 220 8, 223 Confirmation of actions discussed w/NRC on 371218,to be lasten to apport LAR 220, response to 971209 in re-netaring agreements for post COCA boron preoptation prevention if new to communicate end HOLDERUJ Florida Power Corp. 97/12/20 Qocument Control Branch (Document Control Deat) Gpp. A1828 112-A1828 117
- 1712310199 Ray 23 to AR-402, "PSA G Amunicator Response" "Ficada Power Corp 97/12/20 91pp A1659.221-A1659.312
- 9712816247 Pev 0 to AR-#60, "Pleastor Coolant Sys Soreton." \* Florida Power Corp. 97/12/20, 58pp. A1643 299-A1643 356
- \$712310246 Rev 19 to AR-401, "PSA F Annunciator Response" " Florida Power Corp. \$7/12/22 188pp A1844-001-A1644 188
- 9712:10265 Forwards response to 971219 RA) re TS change request notice 210.addresum drawn 5 licenamy base changes envolving plant systems used to miligate consequences of certain 99LOCA Commitments made by utilizing an
- O. Engaction reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence
- 9716060822 Rev 1 to MRC Gt. 91-16 to all holders of Otts for MP 8. NPMs, including power reactor lacensess who have permaneneous cases operations to MRC empirimental section on resolution of degraded & noncombining conditions. ROEL/W 87/10/08 Consolidered Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1479.080-A1475.110
- 9718280685 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Convision-Induced Erosion During LCCA."

  RCE\_I W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9712069916 Act receipt of 971105 for informing NPIC of steps taken to correct weighting noted at imap repl 50-302/67-16
  BELISLE,G.A. Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/17 ANDERSON,R.A. Flonds Power Corp 3pp A1316-001-A1318-003
- 9711199027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconcretency in Assessment of Redological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 90 Tube Voltage-Based Report Chilens." RCE,I W 97711/20 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468.054-A1468.063
- 9711188629 FRC Info Notice 97-030, "Luctmose TS interpretations."

  ROE,J W 97/11/21 Controlleted Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415 067-A1415 075
- 9712040227 Ack recept of 971111 Br informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations outsid in map rept 50-302/97-13 on 971016 (AUDCN) JP Repen 2 (Port 20201) 97/11/21 ANDERSON,R A Florida Power Corp 3pp A1306 279-A1306 281
- 8719180167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Descendes in Feiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RCE, Vr. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edecir Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 088
- 9718060141 Forwands insegnated map high 50-302/97-16 on 970921-1025 & NOV Duning 5-wic period, conduct of activities to progress towards neglect of Cystal River lacely acceptable JAUIONUL P. Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/11/24 ANDERSON,R.A. Flands Power Corp. 4pp A1316/U78-A1319/128
- -8712850142 Nopca of violation from imap on 970\$21-1025 Violation notati 10CFR90 68 SE had not been performed as required within 90 days on WDS piping non-conforming contribion. \* Region 2 (Paul 820201) 97/11/24 App. A1318 082-A1318 085
- -8712860848 imp ropt 50-302/87-16 on 970821-1025 Violebors noted Major "maas appected operations, maintylingmening & plant support. LANDES,K. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 440p. A1216.056-A1316.129
- 9711288214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Helen Actuation Due to Carners Resh" RCE\_J 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Cg of New York, Mc 9pp A1568 202-A1668 210
- 9712189013 Sacond final regionate to FOIA request for documents Records in App C will be evaluable in FOIA 5 App B records being released in estimate PoWEILLR A Division of Friedom of Information & Publisheous Services (Post 240714) 97712/03 LIAW. Waisson & Street 4481 001-A1491 181

- -9712159090 Invresigation rept 2-95-020 No noncompliance noted Major areas investigated alleged discrimination against operations shall supervisor for raising antisty concerns about operating curve. DOCKERY, D. NCNULTY, Y.J. Ott. of Investigations (Post 890201) 97/02/29 23pp. at 681-023-4-301 (223-4-301
- -6712866166 Datousems verifations of procedums or makimus table protesses at plant Submits encoupts from dealt map rept 50-302/36-22.

  GISSOM,A.F. Region 2 (Post 820201) 95/01/15 IACHULTY,W.J. Old of Investigations (Post 800201) 1p. A1491 116-A1491 116
- -- 9718160167 Decisions memo from C Repp concerning feecone learned from windrement w/aneps & investigations 48 Crystal Rever GIBSCMLAF Report 2 (Post 620201) 96/02/26 REYES,L A Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p A1461 120-A1461 121
- --8719160506 Decompet Crystal Flower 3 apparent violation Resealt of period research achecule predecimoral enforcement confirmings involved to period at apparent violation where known MERSCHOFF, 2 W Region 2 (Post 820201) 98/08/08 RAPP, CW Region 2 (Post 820201) 3pp A1481 145-A1481 147
- -#712188882 Discusses designament of concurrance on Crystal River map rept P5-22 Requests vanish response to metric specifically describing low personal views differ from landings 5 apparent violations (SISSCNLAF Region 2 (Post 850201) 96/09/12 RAPP,C W Region 2 (Post 850201) 28pp A1491 150-A1481 173
- -6712160377 Decusees Crystel River 3 apparent violations resulting from performance of unacproved test.

  RAPP, CW. Region 2 (Fost 820201) 95/07/27 MERSCHOFF,E.W. Region 2 (Post 820201) 2pp A149; 149-A1491 149
- 9712100327 Confirms convenentions between NRC EOP map team members 8 PPC on 971209 8 D4 no status of EOP map Info to asses EOP map team when team on 871208,provided Power Corp. 97712/04 Document Control Breinth (Document Control Debt) 2pp A1412 231-A1412 232
- 9712120084 Forwards map root 50-302/02-14 on 971008-24 & notice of violation in failurb to take adequate corrective actions in areas of atom protectors for valve acquations. A drawing deficiency.

  JAUDOR-JP Region 2 (Rost 820201) 97/12/04 ANDERSCRUP A Florida Power Corp 3pp A1404 918-A1404 109
- -9712120938 Notice of violation from map on 971008-24 Violation noted work request numbers 333797 & 933798, sessed in Mar 1997 to stabilistic prosectors on actuators was closed w/o performing work.

  \* Region 2 (Foot 930201) 97/12/04 App. A1404 018-A1404 022.
- -9712128042 inep rept 50-302/97-14 on 971008-B4 Violence rolled Major areas inspected operations, maint & engineering CHRISTENSEN,H Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/04 87pp A1404-023-A1404-109
- 8712090278 NRC Into Notice 97-089, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Studious" ROEJ W 97/12706 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 140p. A1566.211-A1569.228
- 9712110228 Forwards special right 97-05 IAW improved TS 5.7.2.c. & complete results of OTSG lube inversion improved during current outage which includes letted plo REMCHECK, M.W. Computers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.), 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 14pp A1445.001-A1446.007)
- -e712120066 "1897 OTSG Inep B OTSG First Span KGA Growth Assessment "
  DDCON,P.A., PALMER,C., MAKAR,J.B. Contamers Energy Co. (contamer) Consumers
  Power Co.), 97/11/18 437pp A1445.015-A1446.067
- \$712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Severe: Adequator of Thermo-Lag Ranels" RDE\_J W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 50p A1566 (94-A1566 201
- 6712866140 ARC into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Exhibition Steam Piping at Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction."

  ROE.J.W 97/12/11 Correcteded Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1599.169-A1590.160
- 9712190109 Confirms Mode 2 EOP sevent discussed w/NRC Region II mgs on 971215,93 result of EOP maps conducted at facility during weeks of 971020 it. 1208 tribs will be evaluate to NRC by 980105 test of commitments statched PAROECCG Romain Power Copp 9712/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 4pp A1575-327-A1575-330
- 971229245 Porvatels rationals to violations noted in map rapt 50-302/87-16 Consective actions ligard & gas buillet piping for legals gas decay banks will be upgraded to Seas-wild Class 1 prior to entering Mode 2. HOLDERUJ Florida Power Corp. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) Spp. A1600 120-A3600 127
- \$71230000 Forwards exam rept 50-392/67-301 on 971118 for employes who re-epphed for license to operate unit 3 Examiner coorduded that candidate performance on written test was satisfactory
  PEEBLEGIT A Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/17 ANDERSON,R A. BEARD Florida Power Corp. 3pp. A1565 111-A1585.224
- —4712300118 NRC operator foeneng exam rept 50-302/97-301 mckuling completed & graded last for last administration on 971118 Exten results SRO condiciate passed witten states. AELLO,R.F., PEEBLES,T.A. Ragion 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 (109pp. A1685 114-A1686 224.

- R. Periodic operating reports & released correspondence
- 9712160242 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Crystel Flower, Unit 3 W/971212 for DAD, TV., GRAZIO, R.E. Florate Power Corp. 97/11/50 5pp. A1470 285-A1470 289
- 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & retated correspondence
- 8712828082 Discusses commitment stated in LER 79-005-01T-1 re MSIV valves not closing within design time of live seconds during double ended pipe rupture this has determined that upgrading as critist to seasons classe I will not be indesstatly REINCHECKAN W Flonds Power Corp 97/11/28 Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Desk) 1p A1321 368-A1321 368
- B712898131 LEA 97-039-00 on 970802, determined that unquished multi-left in marker bligg during construction could affect past- LOCA cooldown capability Caused by personnel error hartometric walkdown of marker blig 5 will receive multi-W771203 for HERRITUD W., REHCHECK, M.W. Florida. Power Corp. 97/12/03. Spp. A1421 259-A1421 254
- #710801123 LER 97-040-00 on 970108 noted medicipate engineering documentation to safety-related large bore piping anothers & pipe supports Caused by personnel error University error
- 8712896282 Forwards LERs 97-099-00 & 97-040-00 re administrative oversight, submitted to NRC without right dates being added to page 1 of NRC Form 960 GRAZIO,R E Floride Power Corp 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1390 148-A1390 150
- -9712098271 Corrected Page 1 to LER 97-039-00,adding rept date in Block 7 On 971108,angualited matt described left in reactor bidg during constituted by personnel error Polystyrane permanently installed HERRINLO W Florida Power Carp 97/12/03 to A1390 149-A1390 149
- ~17 12988275 Corrected page 1 of LER 97-040-00,adding right date in Block 7 On 971110,mediaquate engineering documentation for safety-related large bore piping implicate, apper supports noted Caused by personnel error HERERALO W Florida Power Corp 97/12/04 1p A1390 150-A1390 150
- 9712160304 Forwards LER 97-025-01 concerning non-conservative statumptions used in SW,RW temperature extentions LER is being supplier/ordered to provide retails of SW sys thermal entityes & corrective actions planning RENCHERCKAM W Plands Power Corp. 97/19/05 Document Control Branch [Discument Control Dask). 1p. A1421 288-A1421 293
- --9712409280 LER 97-925-01 on 970812,9W & RW temperature calculations contained non-conservative assumptions Caused by use of non-conservative assumptions greater than numbers design basis Performed extent of condition review O'ROUPEC, B.W. Ronda Power Corp. 97/12/36 7gp. A1421 287-A1421 299
- \$712180131 Special rept 97-07 re hoop tenders 51H25 that was found to have normalized lathoff force of more than 10% below predicted value. Out of tolerance tendons were returned to proper pre-stress level Commitment altached GRAZPO.R.E. Florials Power Copp 97/120 Document Control Branch (Document Control Destr): 4pp A1410 842-A1410 345
- 9712120095 Forwards LER 97-041-00 re condition where control complex chiller may be received unlargeable due to design error Contratements made by set and RENCHECKANY Florade Power Corp. 87/12/10 Desument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1459 329-A1469 334
- -9712190898 LER 97-041-00 on 971110, decovered that control complex chiller may be rendered unavailable due to design error in pre-1897 and Well implement mod to narrow subsequent ES actuation Issal shadding prior to restart of plant PETERSON,P Na Fronda Power Corp. 97/12/10 3pp. A1459-330-A1459-334.
- 6712196291 Responds to verbal NRC RAI re CR-9 ave water temperature calculation containing non-conservative assumptions CRAZIO,R E Florida Power Corp. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 14pp A1469.339-A1469.352
- \$712779285 Forwards suppl to LER 96-023-00 to provide update to extend to prevent requirence Suppl charges commitment reads in LER 96-023-00 to review emproved Tech Space RENCHECK,MW Florids Power Corp. 97/12/13 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deat). 1p. A1532-031-A1532-038
- -6712170266 LER 97-023-01 on \$61009,missed surveillance resulting in weiston of Tech Specs occurred Caused by personnel error. Procedures remeed & event reviewed w/personnel responsible for preparation of June 1995 ray to SP-349A & Oct 1995 ray. MCLAUGHUH,R. Florida Power Corp. 67712/15. 7pp. A1632-032-A1632-038
- 8712230284 Forwards LER 97-042-00 re inadequate engineering evaluation which resulted in loss of dwerse RCS leafs detection capability Rept automated in accordance w/ 10CPRS0 734002(8)(8); RENCHEOL, M. Fonde Power Corp. 97/12/17 Document Control Brainty (Document Control Deals) 1p. A1573 287-A1573 293
- —9712259282 LER 97-042-00 on 971125 personnel determined that gaseous radioactivity monitor RM-A6 not capable of detecting one gorn RCS leek within one in Caused by periodical entertainty monitor installed HSRRINLD W Florida Power Corp 97/12/17 6pp A1579 288-A1573 283
- \$712290253 Forwards LER 97-019-01 re elevated EOG supply at temps due to EDG redictor air recirculation affect. Util revising commitment due date from "Prior to Ensy into Mode af" to 980225 Commitment end. RENCHECK, MW Flowin Power Corp. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Deat) 3pp. A1573 277-A1573 285

60

- -9712230275 LER 97-019-01 on 970703, denthind sirvated EDG radiator, control 8, engine room air tempe Caused by deegn overlaght dermy metal plant design Med to reduce recovolation of radiator decharge in being developed PETERSON, P.M. Points Power Corp. 97/12/16, 7pp. A1573-280-A1573-286.
- 9712240965 Interior Part 21 rept to weldments on opposed parton & Coltac-Potatok sherigency startisty deset gen-set labe-or & socker weldw paning systems incomplete principalism cashed by madequate instruction C/A dependent upon burst lest FRATIANNES A Collect Industries. Inc. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Desit) Spp. A1521 073-A1921 075
- 97122900\$5 PND41-97-053 on 971218,Crystal River Unil 3 activised agraticant inte-ations by declaring "A" EDG operable & thus mations both EDGs operable for Mode 6 Locardoe dock not plan to issue press release State of FL notified NINN,S Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/19 1p A1573 309-A1573 309

### T. Hearing transcripts on non-actificat metters

- 9712188013 Second that response to FOIA request for documents Records in App C will be systable in POR 8 App B records being released in entirety POWELTAA Demon of Preedom of Information 8 Publications Services (Poel 940714) 97/12/09 LIAN, Windon 8 Stairm 4pp A1491 001-A1491 181
- -8787180126 Transcript of 841201 interview of GH Helmon in Crystal River,Pt. to prob-lism w/gunie of make-up tank that occurred on 940806 Pp 1-18 Supporting documentylion end \* Oto of Investogations (Point 880201) 84/12/01 18pp A1461 046-A1491 078
- -0712166166 Transcript of 951130 interview of G Higheon in Crystal River, FL re-safety callure & atthictive of peopleshift supervisors & detailed sys quasitors on making sys Pp 1-34 Supporting documentation and \* One of Investigations (Post 950201) 95/11/30 36pp A1491 080-A1491 116

### V. Operator Examinations

- 9712150013 Second Mail response to FOIA request for documents Filleonts in App C will be available in FDR 8 App 6 records being referend in entirely POMELL,RA Dwisson of Freedom of Information 8 Publications Genness (Port 940714) 97/12/03 LLAW, Weston & Serend 499 A1431 061-A1431 151
- -9/12/50026 Forwards rept of investigation in alleged decimanation against senset booker operations supervisions DA Fletts & RP Wess (CASE 2-85-929 & 2-85-921) 98/12/24 MCMACTY.W J. Region 2 (Post 320201) 98/12/24 MCMACTY.W J. Region 2 (Post 320201) 1p. A1481 011-A1481 011
- 87(8360098 Forwards soam rept 50-302/97-301 on 971118 for employee who re-applied for license to operate sent 3 Expressor concluded that condicate performance on written tast was satisfactory PEERLES, T.A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 ANDERSON,R.A., BEARD Florida Power Corp. 3pp. A1565 111-A1565 224
- -8712508110 NRC operator transping examinept 50-302/97-301 including completed 8, graded test for test advanctured on 971118 Exam results SRC clinicidate pasted written examinesters. ARLLO,R.F., PERBLES,T.A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 109pp. A1885 114-A1886 224

# DOCKET 50-SM ZION MUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2

## F. Security, medical, emergency & fire gratection place

- \$712240058 Ray 2 to EPIF 440-1, "Emergency Communications Sys & Operational 1685 -\* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/25; 35pp: A1824.276-A1624.310
- 9712898066 Rev 1 to EPIP 180-3, "Charmotry Duractor" W/EPIP index. SUHLING.C., LANES.L. Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/11/26 19pp A1378 321-A1378 339
- 9712869184 Forwards map repts 50-295/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970690-1010 & NOV stretching feature to interest in the reunition of operable power range rate top channels or comply w/TS accorditations as GRANTLE E Report 3 (Post 20201) 97/11/29 BRONS, J Commonwealth Edison Co App A1318-295-A1318-325
- -8712860188 Notice of violation from intigo on 970630-1010 Violation noted on 970630, white intuming QA fire pump breater to true IAV out-of-end number 970009297 into-increased operator cid not close common power kinds existing as required. Region 3 (Fred 820201): 97/11/28. 4pp A1318 299-A1318 302
- →8712858102 Insp repts 50-295/97-22 & 50-304/87-22 on 970830-1010 Violetons noted Major areas inspected operations, want, engineering & plant support \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 23pp A1318 303-A1318 325
- 9712X90296 Forwards detailed response to risme pertaining to homee operator exam security, per NRC request dad 971110 SASERLD A. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01. Document Control Shanch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1358 248-A1359 254
- 971806053 Roused EPFFs,ecluting EPFs index,rev 2 to EPF 120-1, "Operations Dentitor," rev 2 to EPF 140-1, "Maint Denctor," rev 2 to EPF 200-1, "Operational Support CV Denctor" & rev 3 to EPF 210-1, "Operational Support CV Denctor" & rev 3 to EPF 210-1, "Operational Support CV Denctor & CV D
- 971200060 Revised EPPs, noticing rev 4 to CEPIP-2321-01, "Health Physics Director," Rev 3 to CEPIP-2322-05A, "GSEP Redio Communication" & CEPIP 2000 series table
- of contents
   Commonwealth Edeon Co 97/12/01 15pp A1362 312-A1362 326
- 9712090206 Rey 12 to CEPR 3101-01, 'Environ Sample Collection Procedures' 6 re-vised table of contents, drf 971204 'Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/12/01 12pp A1978 391-A1978 342

- 9712220065 Corrected pages 21 & 25 to nev 2 of EP8P-160-1
  \*\*Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/09 4pp A1582 066-A1582 069
- 9712180821 Revised BPIPs, including revised CEPIP-3000, vol. 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TOC, rev. 14 to CEPIP-3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Teen Aspertion" & rev. 9 to CEPIP-3004-01, "Officis Personnel & Valuete Contempation Monthlying "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 18pp. A1560161-A1660-208
- 9712240848 Revised CEPPPsunckding CEPIP table of contentarior 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Enterons Team Activities" & ray 8 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Ottale Personnel & Vehicle Contamination Mondring at Refocation City for Nacies" . "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/15 13pp. A1827 195-A1827 192
- 9712310198 Ray 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change summary \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/18 178pp A1643 001-A1643 224

#### H. Germani correspondence

- 9712230255 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving felled rescleer plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE All correspondence should be courted page 10
- P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence
- 9712246251 Forwinds annotated version of 10CFRS0 54(f) response 6, copy of access data base that is used to tack same.

  JCHMSON(J Constrainweelth Edison Co 97/08/04 KROPP,W 22pp A1625 001-A1625 104
- 9712819038 Conferms plans to conduct routine mgs meeting on 971204 at Region IX Did in Liste (L. b) discuss engineering self-accessment efforts GROSE, J.A. Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/20 HOSMER, J.B. Commonwealth Edwar Co
- 8712898270 Summences 870915,1017 & 1114 meetings w/CECQ & Zion Station inch re-restant schedule, status of selected engineering injure & plans for upcoming operation-al readment demonstration List of meeting attendeds & handouris end GRANT, G.E. Region 3 (Post 880201) 97/11/25 BRONS, J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 197pp. A1302 181-A1302 317
- 9712109267 Application for amends to licenses OPFI-39 & OPFI-45unwaying TSs using guidance provided in NUREG-1431 to produce set of Improved TS4 for Zion Sanon SRONS,UC Commonwealth Edecin Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dises), 3pp. A1409 001-A1410 106
- -6712100260 Proposed improved TSs using guidance provided in NUFFEG-1431.
   Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/28. 488pp. A1409.006-A1410.108
- 9712110014 Notification of 971215 meeting w/util in Rockritie,MD to discuss plant accri-lary bldg differential pressure requirements SHIRAKI,CY 97/12/04 CAPRA,R A 4pp A1389 327-A1389 330
- 9712980222 Notification of 971216 meeting w/Commonwhalth Edisjon Co in Rockville,MCI to discuss Zion auxiliary bldg differential pressure requirements Memo-revisited 971210 to show change of room SHIRANI,CY 97/12/04 CAPRA,RIA 4pp A1451 847-A1451 350
- 971289022 Forwards independent investigation rept desensing safety consecuts work emiror at Zion Station Rept details learn investigation;conclusions & basis for conclusions as requested in 971020 fit BRONS, JC Commonwealth Entaion Co 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Bpp. A1365-293-A1365-335
- 9712170422 Provides response to NRC PIAI for exist info re read recessary to ediferte staurs; rismoled in GL 96-06, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Configuration Integrity During Design Basis Accident Conditions" SPACHS, JC Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/99 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk): 8pp. A1572 985-A1572 990
- 971229938 Final response to FOLA request for documents Forwards documents listed in App A Occuments will be available in PDR POWELLERA Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON/JM Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1539 001-A1539 224
- -9712220953 FOIA request for documents re current "Plant bases List" & "Flant frause Matrix."

  JOHNSON, M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 87/11/11 POWELL, R.A. Denson of Fraedom of Information 8 Publications Services (890208-940714) 1p. A1633 000-A1633 003
- -9712220977 "Plant Issue Matrix "
  1 Director of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 87/12/
  09 200pp A1533 004-A1533 224
- \$712908384 Conferre discussion to have 980114 meeting in Flagon III of Perpose of meeting to discuss thit performence as actions left has taken to capacine to 970127 for a safety performance as facilities GRANT(6 E Region 3 (Post 820201) 87712/19 KINGSLEY,O Conventiveelith Edition Co Spp. A1586 016-A1586 019

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710060322 Part 7 to NPC GL 97-18 to affinishing of CLs for NP & NPRs, moluting power reactor bosesses who have permanently cassed operations in NRC inspiratual rection on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCE\_W\_ 97/10/08 Consciidated Edeon Co of Haw York, Inc. 5pp. A1475.080-
- 9710280088 NRC Into Notice 97-875, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Regulary, From Cardiston-Induced Broston During LCCA."

  RCE\_JW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 (02-A1256 1)3
- 90\*1111002? NRC trilo Notice 97-079, "Potential incommittency in Assessment of Radio-togoal Communicación Main Steam Line Breek Associated w/Implementation of 96 Tube Voltage-Based Reper Criticia "ROELJW\_ 97/11/20" Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1486-084-
- 9719180829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROE,J W 67/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1416-075
- 9711180167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 9712010196 Confirms plans to conduct Predoceonel Enforcement Conference on 971201 in Lele-librace to decuse apparent wolkboars identified in map repts 50-295/ 97-01 & 50 304/97-07 to employmentation of firese-for-duty program GRANT/Q E Report 3 (Post \$20201) 97/11/25 BRONS,J Commonweelth Edison Co 2pp A1259 331 A1259 332
- \$7120 90025 Ack receipt of \$70518,0015 & 29 line informing NRC of steps teleen to cor-rect violations moted in inter right 50-295/67-12 50-295/97-10,50-304/97-13,50-295/ 97-16 & 50-204/97-16 sessed on \$70717,0615 & 29 No further questions. VEGELA Ringon 3 (Flost \$20201) 97/11/26 BRONS,d Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1259 160-A1259 161
- 9712010258 Informs NRC of revito NCV commitment made in 970617 fit responding to violations notifed in erap repts 50-295/96-05 & 50-304/98-06 Test requirements are now assigned from post-maint leating matrix during work planning effort 8RCNS\_JC Commitments Edison Co 97/11/26 Document Control Straich (Document Control Braich (Document Control Braich (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1/297 26S-A1/297 264
- 9711280214 NRC lario Notice 87-062, "Inadvantant Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Comera Risch."

  RDEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566 202-A1565 210
- 9713080194 Forwards risp repla 50-298/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970590-1010 & NCV involving failure to membar only number of operable power risings rate big channels or comply w/TS action statements. GRAINT, IS E Report 3 (Foot 8200201) 97/11/28 BRCINS, J Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A1318 295-A1318 325
- -6712858186 Notice of wolston from inap on 979830-1010 Violation noted on 970910, while returning GA fine pump breater to svc IAW out-of-exc number 970008297, Ach-losened operation did not older control power bride writch as required \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 4pp A1318 269-A1318 302
- -9712950192 | Insp. repts 50-295/97-22 & 50-304/97-22 on 970890-1010 Violations noted Major areas inspected operations,methic, engineering & plant support | Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 23pp A1318-209-A1318-325
- \$712990082 Forwards SE of third 10 yr internal map program plan requests for releft CR-13-reft 1 & CR-23-Util croposed elemethric contented in induses for releft CR-13-ref Life refroung only intuition observation in introvide plants of CR-13-Reft 28 27/12/02 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Enterior Co 3pp A1335-315-
- --8712000803 Safety evaluation deriving because proposed alternative contained in request for ratiof CR-13-Rev 1.of removing only multiplier dearwheel dis removable Staff determined that submitted hot provide acceptable level of questy 97/12/02 Spp A1335 318-A1335 320
- B712179081 Forwards predecisional EC repts 50-295/97-31 & 60-304/97-31 on 671201 Sub; of conference was apparent violations envolving multiple tailures to adequately amplement fitness- for-duty program between 970201-0512 GROSE, J.A. Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/04 BRONS.3 Commonwealth Edison Co. 3pp. A1468 311-A1468 351
- -6712179094 Predecisional onforcement conforcement sectors 50-295/97-31 & 50-304/97-31 on 971201 Vehibons noted litter trans discussed violations involving features to edequately implement literas-for-daty program requirements 7 Region 3 (Poet Estati) 97/12/04 31pp A1466 314-A1466 351
- 97 13030279 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Contant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown"

  ROE\_I W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1568.211A1568.226
- 9712179099 Forwards caclation protection map repts 50-296/87-26 & 50-304/97-26 on 971027-31 A notice of wolkflort Violetion concerned madequate congret of access to better states assets. high radiation sees GRANT,GE Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/05 BRONS,M Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1468 290-A1466 310
- -9712176000 Notice of wolstion from step on 971027-31 Violation induction 971017-16, entrance to truck bey of redoactive high level waste area was not looked & personnel of not have direct oversight.
  Aggin 3 (Post 620201) 97712705 2pp. A1466-293-A1466-294.
- #F12179085 hap repts 50-285/97-26 & 50-304/97-26 on 971027-31 Violetiums noted Major stress inspected plant support, performance 3 evaluating effectiveness of radiation protection program.

  " Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 17pp A1488-295-A4486-310

- 9712160406 Forwards map repta 50-295/97-21 & 50-394/97-21 on 970602-0919 No-wolstone noted Purpose of map was to evaluate Phoenic training program & operator performance in amulator GRANT\_GE Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/08 BRONS\_J Commissioned France GRANT,GE Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/09 BRCMS,J Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1463 254A1463 220
- 4712169424 Insp repts 50-295/97-21 \$ 50-304/97-21 on 970602-0919 No violations noted Major arries inspected licenses developed Phoenix training program as part of station restart action plan Pegon 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 14pp A1483-207-A1483-220
- 9712960017 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seamed Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Panels " ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp A1586 194-A1586 201
- 6713060146 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Ruplum in Extraction Steen Print & Row-Accelerated Correlator "
  ROW-Accelerated Correlator "
  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, No. 12pp A1586 188-A1580 180
- 9712189874 Ack recept of 971103 is informing NRC of steps taken to comick volutions noted in just injust \$0-295/97-18 & 50-304/97-16 Corrective actions will be expensed during fature map GROBS\_JA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 BRONS\_J Commicrative 64:500 Co 2pp A1512 194-A1512 206
- 9712220100 Advance of plenned map effort requiring from Zon Station Plant Performance Review Details of map plan for approx next 6 months and GRANT,Q.E. Region 9 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 BRONS,J. Commonwealth Edwar Co 3pp A1525.265-A1525.271
- 6712309366 Responds to NRC 971205 fir re-violations noted in step repts 50-295/97-28 & 50-394/97-29 Corrective actions all other R-key doors in building were verified closed 8 locked d but 319/19/19/19/20 Controlled the action of the state of the state
- 8712908687 Responds to NRC 971126 fir ne vedetene noted in irop repts 50-295/97-22 8 50-304/97-22 Corrective authors configuration control roof gauss investigation was completed in Nov 1967 8RONS\_JC Commentments, Edward Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deals): 16pp. A1620 344-A1620 369

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspond

8712228334 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Zion Station Units 1 & 2 W/ 971215 ftr CYGANUJ, STARKEY,R & Commonweighth Edison Co. 97/11/30 8pp. A1562.279 A1662.256

## 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 6712910066 Forwards LER 97-008-00 per 10CFR50 73(a)92(b)(8) which requires 30 day written rept when early event or condition occurs that required in condition of nuclear power plant Regulatory commitments and STARKEY,R Commitments and 97/11/24 Engagnment Control Branch (Decement Control Deck) 2pp A1292 229-A1282 233
- -9712010888 LER 97-005-00 on 971026, informed of potential to exceed 10CFR50 46 ECCS acceptance oriens Caused by fuel dad gap re-opening & 17% informum cladding exclution limit. Performed conservative correspon calculations. PARMICEL, I Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/26 13pp. A1292 225-A1262 233
- 971;294800¢ Forwards LER 97-007-00 per 10CFRS0 73(a)(2)(v)(S) which requires written rept for any exami or condects that could prevent halfilment of salety function of structures or any material to tempora relative feel Wizomentments attached STARREYJR Commonwealth Edector Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document C
- -9718060816 LER 97-007-00 on 971090, tolute to marken required number of syc-writer pumps operable was identified Coulaid by failure of ringl personnel to adhere to requirements for reviewing to use applicable drawings Procedure new to provide guid Micole BRENNANUN M. Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/12/01 6pp. A1929 010-A1929 015
- \$71290\$25 Forwards LER 97-008-00 per 10CFR50 73(6)(2)(4)(6), which requires 30 day written repulational Approved Commitment associated in/correspondence STARKEY,R. Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/22. Document Control Branch (Occument Control Daill). 1p. A1621 135-A1621 139.
- -- 9712300329 UER 97-006-00 on 971122, askety militard snutber not in snutber program. It subsequently were not improduct per TS. Ciquies unforced Projective TSS 15.6-48 revenue to incorporate that 2 snutber ESPOSITO, S. Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/22 4pp. A1621 136-A1621 139
- 9712318066 Forwards LER 97-009-00 re-evant which occurred at Zion Nuclear Power Stateon, Unit 2 Commisments made within fit side and STARKEY, R. Commisments Celebra Co. 97/12/22. Document Control Branch (Document Control Data): 1p. A1621 186-A1621 190
- -0712910092 LER 97-009-00 on 971202,wat relay SEX AX did not unlatch as required during restoration of PT 10-3 Caused by failure to follow procedures Reward test relay SEX1-AX

# CALDER,B Commonwealth Edmon Co 87/12/22 4pp A1621 186 A1621 190

## V. Operator Experimetions

\$712800298 Forwards distalled responses to names pertaining to become operator example societypes NRC required did \$71110 SAGERID A Commonwealth Edison Co 87/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 7pp A1386 248 A1365 264

- 9712160406 Forwards map repts 50-295/97-21 & 50-304/97-21 on 970502-0919 No weighters noted Purpose of map was to evaluate Phoenix training program & operator performance in serulation GRANT.GE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 BRCMS.J Commonwealth Educin Co 3pp A1483 204-A1483 220
- -4712180424 Insp. /epis 50-295/97-21 & 50-304/97-21 on 970602-0919 No violations righted Major areas inspected iconsess developed Phoenix training program as part of spision restart action plan (Pous 820201) 97/12/06 14pp A1489-207-A1489-220

## DOCKET 50-386 KEWAUNGE MUCLEAR POWER PLANT

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 8719830881 Revised EPPPsynchising fev S to EP-ENV-1, fev U to EP-ENV-2, fev C to EP-ENV-4A, rev T to EP-ENV-4B, rev T to EP-ENV-4C, rev K to EP-ENV-4C, rev U to EP-ECF-2, rev AV to APPX-A-2, rev AX to APPX-A-3 & rev C to EPP Form ENV 1 I W/971128 its
  MARCHUM L Wisconsin Public Service Corp 97/11/26 70pp A1345 278-A1345 345
- 6712160819 Forwards emergency response data sys implementation documents for plants.W/o end JOLICOEUR,J R. Houdest Response Branch 97/12/10 SAUL,K L. SCRINTECH, Inc. 1p. A1472 225-A1472 256

# H. General porrespondence

- 8712190193 Notices of proposed merger w/Upper Pensula Energy Corp. pending shareholder & regulatory approvate & per 970710 merger agreement Upper Pensula Energy Corp will be resigned into MPS Resources Corp MARCHAM L. Wesponer, Public Serves Corp 87/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1580 088-A1580 084
- K, URBly Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a
- 1712010041 Forwards connections to Rev 14 to "USAR for Kewaunes Nuclear Power Plant," Instructions for making corrections listed. Encl 1 contains several pages which should be inserted into USAR for plant.

  MARCHAIL Wesconen Public Service Corp 97/12/03 Cocument Control Branch [Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1404-259-A1404-308.
- →B713090045 Corrected Rev 14 to "USAR for Kewaunes Nuclear Power Plant," replacement pages "Yearonen Public Service Corp 97/12/03 43pp A1404 281-A1404 308

## F. Operating Scance stage documents & correspondence

- 9712018073 Informs that util agrees not to explantant provisors of solic retipong controls on anfock doors during reliating operations per discussions w/NRC following recept of Amend 132 to better DPF-43.

  MARCHAUL Wascosan Public Service Corp. 97/11/25. Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A1296.359-A1296.360.
- 9712010395 Forwards requised for additions or proposed TS emend associated w/main stems isolation varies cigative time.
  TRANUL N 87711/25 MARCHI,MIL Washington Public Power Supply System 459-A1263 357-A1263 360
- 9712050101 Provides responses to 977105 RAI include of high thermal performance DNB contribution in Revisionee reload methods.

  ### ARCHENIL Wisconsin Public Service Corp 97712701 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 4pp A1323 097-A1323 100
- 9712099212 Provides update on status of afforts relative to ventication of USAR 2 other design 5 licensing basis into MATCH[ML Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1896 287-A1896 288
- 97(2190116 Notice of hearing to be held on 970112 in Medison,Wi & 970126 in Kernaungs,Wi & 970126 in STRATTON,SE NRC No Detailed Attitution Given 97/12/95 3pp A1496-097-A1496-099

# C. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- PT1890322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-16 to all holders of CLs for NP 5 NPPs, including power reactor identities who have permanently cased operations re NRC attapmisses section on respitution of degraded 5 nonconforming conditions RCC\_VV 87/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 971039000 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Theorife Valents in ECCS Requiring From Constation-Induced Engine During LOCA."
  ROEJ W 37/10/30 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 t02-A1259 113
- 8711166027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in American at Regionagosi Consequences of Alexa Steam Line Break Associated (e/Implementation of 8G Tube Voltage-Based Repair Cristian" ROELW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1488 054-A-4481 989
- 9711180029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." RCE,IW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edgen Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1416-078
- 8711180167 NRC Into Notice 87-061, "Detromines in Fagure Modes & Effects Analysist for instrumentation & Control Sys." RCEUW 97111/24 Compositioned Edward Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 Q75-A1478 068

- 9711256214 NRC into Notice 67-662, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Cermere Resh" ROEJ 97/11/26 Correctidated Edecin Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1666.202-A1566.210
- 12712936278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Dunny Shukdown" RDE\_J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1588.211-A1588.226
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-049, "Seamic Administry of Thermo-Leg Parets" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1588 184-A1688 201
- \$712898149 NRC Info Names 97-084, "Risptum in Edmotion Scoom Piping as Result of Figur-Accelerated Complete" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Control/dated Edmon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- #742220031 Forwards response to NRC FAI in 1965 KN summary night MARCHIJM I, Westwain Public Service Corp. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 15pp. A1562 083-A1562 107

### Fr. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712359105 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Kewagunde Nuclear Power Plant W/971208 for AMDERSONAM L. MARCHILM L. Wasconen Public Service Corp. 97/11/30 Spp. 41461 0015

### DOCKET 50-366 PRAIRIE ISLAND MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & firs protection plane

- 9712290116 Reveted EPIPsunckuching rev 25 to F3-2, "Chapplications of Energenous," rev 15 to F3-29, "Emergency Security Procedures" & table of contents CHITTY,3 Northern States Fower Co. 97/12/19 78pp. A1641-001-A1841 077
- G. Hon-Arithmet Legal and Adjudicatory Correspondence
- \$712010173 Order \* Extends time within which Commission may take sub-sports review of ASLB order LBP-97-17.0kd 971015 until 971212 W/Certificate of Svs Served on 971119
  HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #497 16629 97/11718 Office of the General Coursel (Post 980701) Spp A1251 288-A1251 288
- 9712290879 Informs that time provided by NRC regulations within which Commission may set to review decision of Alomic Safety & Licensing Board (LSP-97-17) has expred W/Cestificate of Svc Served on 971211 MOYLEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #487 16661 97/12/11 Alomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel 3pp A1576 205-A1576 207

# P. Operating Scanes stage documents & correspondence

- SF12030822 Forwards ray 0 to COLR for PRIGP,Unit 1,Cycle 19, excorporating listed changes.
  SCRENBENLIP Northern States Power Co 97/11/22 Document Control Breach (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1345-252-A1345-275
- -9712509024 Rev 0 to TRINGP COLFLURA 1,Cycle 19"
  HORRECK,D. BOWNEAU.C. BREENE,T Morthern States Power Co 97/09/25 22pp.
  A1945 254-A1946 275
- 8712880168 Forwards sevends 134 & 128 to increase DFR-42 & DFR-50 & SE. Amenda revise TS 3.4 8. "AFS." to provide apecific guidance for conducting post-maint operational testing of furtime division AFP & associated sys values. VETZELB A. 87/11/25 ANDERSONUR D. Northern. States. Power. Co. 3pp. A1296 168-A1298 181.
- ••8712890149 Amende 134 & 129 to locenees DPR-42 & DPR-60 respectively, remong TS 9.4 B, "AFS," to provide specific guidance for conducting post-minut operational testing of behind-driven AFP & especiated sign-visives WETZELL8 A 97/11/25 10pp A1298 109-A1298 178
- -9712090184 Safety evaluation supporting amends 194 & 125 to licenses OPR-42 & DPR-90,respectively \* 97/11/26 3pp A1296 179-A1296 181
- \$712890134 Notification of 971211 reseting w/ulii in Rickville,MD to discuss whate completements should be plant.
  WETZELEA 9712/01 HANNON,J.N. 3pp A1527.355-A1327.357
- 8712(10087 Forwards response to 970818 RAI re Unit 1 "3" wassel capade data & trestment of data w/regards to PTS evaluation Rev 2 to WCAP-14781, "Evaluation of PTS for Prese Island, that 1," and SQRENSER, JP Northern States Rower Co 97/12/05 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Elect) 17pp A1404 311-A1404 344
- #8712180869 Flov 2 to WCAP-14781, "Evaluation of PTS for Premie (stand, Unit 1 " LAUGHAM, T.J., BOYD, C.H., HOWELL D.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP-14781 Flog. 97/06/30, 17pp. A1404-328-A1404-344

## Q. Impaction reports, IE. Bulletine & correspondence

- 9716066322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to 68 holders of Oke for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cessed operations to NRC evapmental section on resolution of degraded & nanconforming specifions. RCE\_JW 9710/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 571026000 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cowartion-Induced Eroson Gunng LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 18pp A1258 102-A1259 113
- 9711180027 MRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redelogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Brazit Associated w/Implementation of 98. Tube Voltage-Based Repor Children" ROEJI W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1488-083
- 8711160tz3 NRC into Nabos 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations." RICE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Into House 97-061, "Deficiencies in Feiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." PDE, 19711/24 Consolidated Silson Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1476-076-A1475-089
- 9713040122 Forwards strission protection was repts 60-282/97-22 & 50-306/97-22 on 971028-31 No viciations soled GROBE, J.A. Region 3 (Poel 820201) 877(17/24 WADLEY,M.D. Monthern States Power Co. 2pp. 41308-019-41308-032
- -9713040124 Inap repts 50-282/87-22 & 50-308/97-22 on 871026-31 No violations noted Major erasts inspected plant support performance in refusing outage, surveys to unconditionally release lumbus coreponents & shull down obtaining "Regon 3 (Pout 820201) 97/11/24 12pp A1308-921-A1308-032
- \$7.72918060 Ack recept of 971114 ftr & were transfer for \$50,000 in payment for owl peneity proposed by NRC or 971014 ftr LIEBERMAN,J Okt of Enforcement (Poel 870419) 97711726 SCRENSON,J P. Northem Stales Power Co. 1p. A1259 18th A1259 18th
- 97-11250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvarient Control Room Haltin Actuation Dee to Careera Flesh"

  ROELJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1598 202-A1588 210
- 8712858218 Act. receipt of 971020 (it informing NRC of steps tation to correct violations noted in map rights 50-282/97-15 & 50-306/97-15 Received C/Ag & hinter no further qualifora; C/Ag wit be reviewed during future stape. MCCORINKCK-BARGE Region 3. (Post \$20001) 97/12/02 WADLEY,M. Northern States Power Co. 1p. A1018-352-A1018-352.
- 8712830276 NRC Info Notice 97-963, "Recent Event in Resolut Coolent Sys Inventory Control County Stuttgown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Controlletted Echeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1665 211-A1562 226
- 9712119299 Forwards automary of 1997 eleant generator tube map & repeir resulta,per 15 4 12 E 1 Following recent intermine insp.173 tubes were plugged for first time SCRENSSPLL P Northern State Power Co. 271209 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt). 3Spp. A1469 234-A1469 268
- 97.3269097 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nation 95-048, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Ling Panets" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, too 9pp A1586 194-A1566 201
- 9712090144 NRC into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steps Piping as Result of Rom-Accelerated Corroson" ROELFW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 9712190scsi Ack receipt of 971715 in informing NRC of stops taken to correct includests noted in imap repts 50-202/97-12 & 50-306/97-12 Corrective actions will be exemined during fature resp. GROSE\_JA Report 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 WADLEY,M.O. Horsheim States Power Co. 1p. A1007-365-A1507-382
- 9712390961 Forwards nep repts 50-282/97-21 & 50-306/97-21 on 971022-1292 No violetoes noted Performance of refueling dutage activities on Unit 1 was 4494096/y strong w/no challenges to structure safety & no segnificant serons GRAAT, GE Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/12/15 WADLEY,M Northern States Power Co 19 A1563 022-A1563 046
- •#712308189 Imp repts 50-252/97-21 & 50-306/97-21 on 971022-1202 No violetions noted Major grads inspected operations, mand, angineering & plant support "Region 3 (Post 929201) 97/12/16 26pp A1563 023-A1583 048
- 9712290137 Informs of withdrawel of commitment for facture cask labroston activities, made in 950223 response to NOV to map repts 50-282/94-212,50-906/94-212,8 72-0010/94-212, allowing NSP to concentrate investigatives
- 9712300298 Discusses 971125 meeting w/members of NSP rings at Prairie Island Ruclear Generaling Plant re-operator performance, procedure adhereace/adequacy & opersics feeding respirates Mattle used on staff presentation and MCCORMACK-BARGE Region 3 (Rost 820201) 97712/22 WADLEY,M Northern States Power Co. 19pp. A1593-286-A1563-254
- 971290829 Decusses elementatival plant promises review.completed 971029 8 forwards was plan NRC identified that overall plant performance generally good NRC plans to import spent lief dry capt storage adoptes should they resume BARGERJ W Region 3 (764 80001) 97/12/24 WADLEYM Northern Stales Power Co 3pp A1590 282-A1590 284

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

8712168407 Monthly operating repts for flow 1998 for Preme Intend Nacress Generating PhonoLine 1 W/671216 let DUGSTADD. SOREMSEN.) P Northern Stakes Power Co 97/11/30 9pp A1672 211-A1672 219

### 6. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- \$712230849 Forwards LER 97-905-00 re sudden pressure lockout of number 10 transformer which resided in suito load repetion/ restoration on SR bue on 971117 SORENSENUP Northern States Power Co 87/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 19 A1579 197-A1579 173
- -971223006\$ LER 97-005-00-on 971117,suiciden pressure lockout oil number 10 mensformer resulted in usto food rejection/reforation on SR taus Caused by transformer being telden COS Replaced 10 transformer audden transformer either 93110 STANTONU Horthern States Power Co 97/11/17 Spp A1873 166-41873 173

### Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Foot Storage Installations

9712290197 Informs of writterwal of commitment for future cask labreation activities, made in 960223 response to NOV to map repts 50-292/94-212,50-306/94-212 8 72-0010/94-212, allowing NSP to concentrate overlight resources SOCENSEN\_I P inforthern States Power Co 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 3pp A1562 351-A1562 353

### DOCKET 58-305 MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER PLANT

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712240159 Fubble transmittal form, requesting that procedure 2-50-5, nor 12, "Emergency Northceton," be removed from filter as procedure vest terminated due to decommissioning W/971222 relaxes minute." Name Yankee Atomic Power Co. 97/11/24. Document Control Branch (Document Control Detk). 2pp. A1553 256-A1553 256
- 9712010279 Forwards exemption request,tel of exemptions & delucted security plan,reflecting substantially reduced includingical risk of permanently shutdown plant w/reactor permanently defueled Defueled security plan withheld ZINEC 04 Manne Yankee Atomic Power Co 97/11/25 17pp A1266 341-A1268 357
- 8712180124 Summary of 971125 meeting w/amployees of MYAP in Rockolle, Maryland to proposed detacted emergency plan for MYAP station List of attendage and WEBS,M K 97/12/01 35pp A1366 588-A1366 142
- 9/1220057 Rev 9 to to EPIP 2-50-8, "OSC Operation" & 2:50 Sanet index \* Mame Yanker Alonec Power Co. 97/12/15, 26pp. A1627 122-A1627 145

## H. General correspondence

- 9712190981 Planipunds to 871001 ftr in NRC decommissioning regulations & decommissioning of Main's Yankes Albhus Power Statum Review of barracipl of 871007 public treating indicating that M Kildskip performed distors in Sur & imparted mener RCE<sub>p</sub>/W 97/12/06 Affiliation Not Assigned Spp A1472 248-A1472 251
- —9742160585 Requests Commission recrist those portions of NRC final decommissioning rule which can now be plantly seen to deny due process of decommissioning of Milms Vantoe Alprinc Power Station SURTLA C. SHADSIS AMERICAN NOT Assigned 97/10/01 THE CHARMAN, JACKSON,5 A Commissioners (Post 750119) Spp. A1472 249-A1472 251

## Q. Respection respets, IE Seletine & correspondence

- 9716066322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLe for NP & NPRs, including privar reactor horseest who have permanently ceesed operations to NRC etsp manual section on reactivism of degraded & nonconforming conditions.

  NRC 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc Spp A1475 090-A1475 110
- ST19280800 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Vetwer in ECCS Resulting From Condition-Induced Enseron During LOCA."

  ROELIW 87/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1236 113
- 9711146027 NRC and Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Restotogical Consequencias of Main Steam Una Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Table Voltage-Based Repair Critaria " ROELI W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1498-054-A1498-063
- 9711 t58029 NRC Info Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS interpretations."

  ROELJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 3pp. A1415 067-A1415 075
- 8711190167 NRC Into Notice 87-061, "Delicences in Fakine Modes & Ellecte Analyses. For Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEL W 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 089
- #711290214 NRC into Notice 97-082, "Inadverting Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Commit Flacts"

  ROE, 97-711/28 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-202-A1568-210

- \$712059278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown"
  RDE\_JW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1566.236
- 971209017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seamno Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Parties" RDEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566 194-A1665 201
- 9712090140 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690 169-A1690 180
- 9712799174 Piret perteit response to PCIA request for documents App A records enot & berg made available of PDR POWELL, R. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/12 CHRSTINE, G.Z. Adhaton Not Assigned 2pp A1497 203-A1496 065
- -87(2190178 Partially withhold FOIA request for copies of exhibits 3.4, 6,7.8,10,11,14 & 16 in Oto of investigations rept 1-98-040 in Maure Yantase Alignic Power Station CHRSTRINE, K.L. Alikation Not Assemble 97/10/16 REED, C.A. NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 1p. 81497-205-A1497-205
- 9712240807 Forwards demand for mio re providing mediaquata origineering scalinees & materially moontplate & maccurate info to NRC formatic COLUNES.8.4 9712716 DAVIS,D.K. Yankes Atomic Electric Co. NORRIS,J. F. Duke Engineering & Services 3pp. A1656.031-A1665.067
- -8712248009 Demand for mile to obtain ratio nacessary to determine if licensee should continue to provide ariginating stratyses. COLUNS.S.J. 97/12/19 18pp A1555.094.A1555.082
- -6712248011 Decustate results of three rerestigations conducted by OI in apparent violations stating from investigation repts 1-95-050,1-98-025 8 1-98-043 Tinterrents for subservestigations sperimed from Dec 1995 - Oct 1997 MILLER, H.J. Region 1 (Post 820001) 97/12/19 SELLMAN,M.B. Maine: Varieta Attorne Power Co. 15pp. A1555 058-A1556 057
- 971290293 Informs that extension of time for neepontes to MRC ftr, did 971219 granted MILLERUH J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 SELLMAN,M.B. Maine Yankse Atomic Power Co Clipp. A1590.279-A1590.281

### R. Pariodic operating reports & reinted correspondence

- \$712160251 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Watta Sar Nuclear Plant, Unit 1 W/ 97 (209 by SCALCE, J.A., TOLLEY, R.D. Termessee Valley Authority 97/11/30 7pp A1470.259-A1470.275
- 9712179479 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Manie Yankes W/971209 itr BAILEY,B.J. ZINKE,G A. Maine Yankes Allowic Power Co. 97/11/30 Spp A1572 031-A1572 035

# W. Decommissioning Stage Documents & Correspondence

- 97(230926) Summery of 980429 public making in Whicasset/Maine in loginate new small-break loss-of-coolent energies 8 losseset retriations of potential confirmment persecutes under postulated accordant confirmment CLARK(R) 97/06/14 3pp A1594.223-A1594.293
- -571290233 Transcript of 950429 public meeting in Visicased Mains in Mane Yankee Atomic Power Co status of small briefs loss of coolant accident analysis.Pp 1-39 Mains Yankee gressifiation handouts end:

  NRC-No Detailed Afficiation Goven 185/04/29 29pp A1594 228-A1594 254
- -6712360363 Trencorpt of 960429 public meeting in Wascateet, Maine re issues esecutated w/Maine Yankee Atomic Power Plant Pp 1-134 Quantoms & NBC responses esci 1 NBC No Detailed Africation Given 96/04/29 39pp A1594 286 A1594 293
- 9712768135 Submits comments on Meine Yankee gost shuktown decommessioning activities rispl & urges increased soruting of decommessioning & encourage NRC cooperation w/motived State agencies,overagin groups & public DOSTIE,P J Maine, State of 97/11/08 WEBBJM K 3pp A1496 100-A1498 102
- 871/2946231 Forwards amend 150 to lecense DFF-35 & safety evaluation. Amend reviews executed portions of plant TS 50 to define facility staffing & training requirements for parameters stations & definited facility.
  WESBUR 16 87.11/26 SELLARANUM R. Mains Yankee Atomic Power Co. 4pp. A1306.338-A1306.353
- --9712948222 Amend 160 to learner DPR-96/strating selected portions of plant TS 6.0 to defent feetby stating & training requirements for permenently shutdown & defueled backly WEISS 94 97/11/26 10pp A1306.942-A1306.961
- --\$712940235 Safety evaluation supporting amend 160 to license DPR-36 \*\* 97711/26 2pp A1906 352-A1306 353
- E71200001 Summary of 971120 meeting w/obl in Rockville,MD to discuss proposed defusion 75s for plant List of attendoors & handouts used by locations entitle WEBB.MK 97/12/01 14pp A1350 905-A1350 318
- 9712199270 Forwards copy of transcript proceedings from 971105 public meeting re-Mattre Yankare Poet-Shukdown Decorrerssoring Activities Rept WEBBANK 97/12/04 SELLAMM.M Maine Yentree Atomic Power Co. Spp. A1451 236-A1451
- 871222007 Final response to FOIA require for documents Forwards App A records already symbols in POR. POWELLE Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Sennoes (Post 940714) 97/12/16 DORRID McTeague, Highes, Löner & Reilman 3pp. A1524-196-A1524-268

-6712220009 FCIA request for documents re into an Maine Yankee nuclear power plant in Wiscasset Manu & problems experienced w/cable sys DOFR,D NotTeegus, Highes, Lioner & Flattings 97/06/16 Darson of Precious of Information 3 Publications Savices (Post 940714) 88pp A1524 201-A1524 288

### DOCKET 60-311 BALEN HUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & Fire protection plane

- 9712020023 Nobhostori of significant transee meeting 97-122 w/util on 971209 to deouzz appenent violation of 10CFR50.8 for lates documentation that compensatory measures implemented within required hims by ecounty per
- 9712020067 Notification of 871206 cm-decate/stall enforcement conference w/PSESG in King of Protein, Pennisylviens, to discuss applicant violation of 10CFR50 7 for decrimination against security officer for involvement in recent carrier scincers. LBMLEJ. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1265 285-A1280 284
- 9712100082 Rev 8 to Evert Classification Guide, including Attactments 6, 7 & 9 & table of contents 1 Public Service Blockic & Ges Co of New Jersey 97/12/94 25pp A1408 339-A1408 344
- \$212150211 Revised EPIPs, including rev 75 to TOC, rev 19 to EPIP 2028, rev 20 to EPIP 3013, rev 21 to EPIP 3025, rev 13 to EPIP 3035, rev 12 to EPIP 3043, rev 12 to EPIP 3043, rev 12 to EPIP 3043, rev 6 to EPIP 3123, rev 6 to EPIP 3138

  \* Plubto Service Electric & Gae Co. of New Jersey 97/12/08 228pp A1451 001-A1451 229
- 9712160418 Revised EPIPsuroluding ray 68 to table of contents 8 ray 11 to EPIP 1011, "Meant of Emergency Response Disjanzation."

  \* Paiblet Service Efection 8 Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/09 20pp A1476 299-A1476 319
- 9712170248 Revised emergency planunckuling rev 29 to TOC & rev 11 to Section 3.0, "Emergency Organization" RECCE, R.J. YEMOLLL, R.F., BAINNER, C.W. Public Service Electric & Gas. Co. of New Jersey 97/12/08 55pp. A1535 184-A1535 238
- 9712240075 Rev 11 to to amergency plan.commong of rev 8 to ettachment 1.5 rev 8 to attachment 5, "Emergency Action Levels."

  " Pucho Servoe Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/12 118pp A1826152-A1698-271
- 9712290084 Subvirts insponse to vicitabone noted in step repts 50-272/97-16 & 50-311/ 97-18 Corrective actions moperate valves on 970916 & locally vanished open by lose prevention personnal STOR2, LF Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jensey 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deab) Spp. A1600-218-A1600-222

## P. Operating Scenae singe documents & porveagondence

- 9712010338 Ferwards for addressed to Nuclear Energy feet on HB Robinson recent improved 51% convenient betwee amend CLSMANLIN 97/11/21 ELASCALIR Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 4pp A1279 354-A1279 357
- 9713310039 Forwards EA & Inding of no significant impact & notice of consideration of approval of application re proposed corporate restrictioning concerning edirect transfer of Attentic City Electric Co & Delmarks Power & Light Co OLSHARUL N 9712/02 OTHERLIJH Shew, Petroen, Potty & Trowbridge 4pp A1595 207-A1695 216
- --87122190035 Erwiron assessment & Briding of no agmission impact in indirect transfer of control of interests in scenars is extent affected by proposed merger of Attentic Energy, for & Determore Power & Light Co. STOC2
- -8712318068 Motios of consideration of approval of indirect transfer of control of Allertic City Electric Co. & Delmarks Power & Light Co interests in Salem Nacional Generaling Statemulinist is 2 successes to extent effected by proposed merger STOLZJ F 97/12/02 2pp A1696.215-A1696.216
- 9712190988 Informs that effective 971124 B Mozafen estigned project manage for Hope Creek Generating Station & PO Milano estigned serior project manage for Salara Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1 & 2 97012.1 F 971205 ELBSON, LR Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey Spp A1422 349-A1422 351
- 9712110138 Softh partial response to FOIA request for documents Record subj to request end & identified in App H POWELLRIA Desson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/09 KEENANJ, Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New January 4pp A1389 029-A1389 305
- -971211812\$ Provides list of items in response to request for specified documents in conjunction w/958916 interview of K O'Gens WETTERHAHN,M J Winston & Street 98/08/17 LOGAN,K Ofo of Investigations (Post 96/02)) 205pp A1389 034-A1382 259
- --\$712110130 Informs of concurrence in PSE&G 2.790 for requesting withholding of inclependent technical states envelopes on rept. \$MITH\_KD\_Report\_1\_(Pbst\_820201) \$8,005/17\_BARSER\_G 6, JUNGJ, WHITE\_J Report\_1 (Post\_820201) 2pp\_A1389.304\_A1389.306

- 9712488113 Forwards ray 6 to, "Restart Action Plain," for plant, Units 1 6 2 Subj nev was reviewed & approved by plant essettement planet in treatings 97-12 & 97-13 & tracked letted with LTM (REJ. C. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 ELIASON L.R. Public Service Electric & Gee Co. of New Jersey 29pp. A1512 234-A1512 282
- 9712190155 Seventh final response to FOIA request for documents. Occuments listed in App I being released in entrety Documents listed in App I being withheld in entrety (rel FOIA committee 4,6 & 2).

  POWELLER A Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Foot 94071-4) 97712/10 (KIERNANU, Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey

- -6712186168 Forwards documents in response to recent request. Procedure revinded 507326 to rectnot number of RCP in operation while in Mode 5 to no more than 2 & Charts depicting 1993 & 94 salary review reto Supporting documentation and WETTERFAHAM, M. Whitelett & Strawn WETTERFAHAM, Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 95/08/09 LOGANUK Region 1 (Post 820201) 109pg A1497 080-A1497 (87
- 8712338297 Application for amenda to locatives DPR-70 & DPR 75.reveiing TS to adopt Opsion 8 of 10CFR50.App J.for Type 8 & C treating & modifying strating TS wording for previous adoption of Cotton 8 on Type A treating STOR2J. F Public, Service Beatry 8 Ges Co. of New Jersey 87/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 7pp. A1599-259-A1599-250
- 4712236220 Safety evaluation supporting new to TS to except Option 5 of 160FR50,App J.for Type 8 & C seeing & incidity existing 75 working for previous adoptor of Option 8 on Type A testing \*\* Public Service Section 8 Ges Co of New Jersey 97/12/15 3pp A1886.280; A1886.252
- -9719299922 Proposed tech space pages,remaing TS to adopt Option B to 10CFR50.App JUor Type B & C testing 8 modely existing TS working for previous adoption of Option B on Type A testing

  Public Service Electric & Ges Co of Mew Jersey 97/12/16 19pp A1569 283-A1599 280

## Q. Inspection reports, IE. Belletine & correspondence

- 9719090332 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NRRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cassed operations to NRC step menual section on reactation of degrated & nonconforming conditions RCE\_W 97/10/08 Consolicitated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- \$71038660 NRC Info Nobce 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECC9 Resulting From Cervitation-Induced Enseron Dusing LCCA." RCE\_JW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288-102-A1288-113
- \$712180029 Forwards map repts 50-272/97-20 & 50-311/97-20 on \$71020-1113 No volutions noted RULAND,WH Region 1 (Post 820201) 07/11/14 ELIASON,LR Public Service Elec-tric & Gas Co. of New Jersey. 3pp. A1507 340-A1507 352
- 9712190637 Imap repts 50-272/97-20 & 50 311/97-20 on 971020-1113 No volutions noted histor treas respected engineering & plant support.
   Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/14 10pp A1597 343-A1507 352
- 8712920828 Nosficition of arginizant foerage intetens 97-122 w/ubl on 971209 to decrees apparent violation of 10CFR50.9 for table documentation that compensationy measures implemented within required time by security preserved.
  LRV/LLE\_JC\_Region 1 (Port 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1299 046-A1299 050
- 9712020967 Notification of 971209 pre-decisional enforcement conference w/PSE&G in King of Pruties, PéringyName to discuss apparent violation of 10CFR30 7 for discrimination adjusted security officer for involvement in raising salety concerns. UNVILLE, L. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1265 283-A1265 284
- 9713040132 First period response to FOIA request for documents Records subjits re-quest and & dentified in App A BROWNUN Dission of Freedom of Micromotion & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/11/19 KEENANU Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 4pp A1303 195-A1305 005
- -9713639040 Interview rept of G. Narsamhers on 850816 re enviségation cese 1-45-018 Supporting documentation end LDGANIX G. Oto of investigations (Post 880201): 95/08/29 10pp: A1304.191-A1304.208
- 9711180037 NRC Into Notice 97-979, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 5G Tube Yorkspe-Based Reper Crisina." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1488-053
- 17(2010969 Adverse of planned into effort resulting from homese PPR reviews Details of risp plant at plant for next 6 months and: LINVILLE\_J C. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 ELIASON\_L R. Public Senice Electric & Gas Co. of New Jessey. Spp. A1274/367-A1274/361.
- 9711190825 NRC Info Notice 97 080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-091, "Deficiencies in Fature Model & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Correctanted Edison Co. of Non York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-
- 9712030888 Fourth partial response to FOIA request for documents. Records subj to request end & identified in App D POMELL, A Devision of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fost 940714) 97/11/28 KEENARU, Rubbic Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 2pp A1307 064-A1507 114

- -871936948 Forwards for review & concurrence proposed enforcement action for 8 MOV & proposed impostion of one parallels for violations identified during 4 map between 941905 & 950823 Staff proposes currelative parallels of \$800,000 MARTINI, 17 Region 1 Plots 82021) 95/08/17 LIESERMANUL Oic of Enforcement (Post 870413) 2pp A1907 087-A1907 089
- 9719030097 Parquisits to compain w/Continuesion in proposed imposition of and penal ties in smooth of \$500,000 for violations also during 4 trap between 841205 & 850033 -9712030997 Reques 880523 TAYLORUM Ole of the Executive Director for Operations 95/08/17 Commissioners (Post 750119) 3pp A1907 069-A1307 114
- -diff 120g0138 Dracusses investigation conducted by NRIC OI to review whether PSE8G intertiganity operated quiside design bases & failed to make timely noblication of unambysed conductor as POPS Concluded that PSE8G made chappes to lacility MMLER, M. Region 1 (Popt 82201) 197/08/08 ELIASONUL R Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey App. A1307 115-A1307 131.
- 87112502114 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Intervention Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Flesh."

  ROEJ 877/11/26 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 8712166365 Forwards map repts 50-272/97-61,50-311/97-61 & 50-354/97-61 on 870825-29 Violations spannished & being correlated for esculpted deforcement action loop train determined linet mant rule was effectively being met at plant WAGGINS, UT Report (Four Scotter) 97/12/07 EUASONUL R Public Sange Section & Ges Co of New Jersey App A1832 001-A1532 020
- -9712160914 knop repts 50-272/97-81,50-311/97-81 & 50-354/97-81 on 970825-29 Major areas inspected Selects implementation of 100FR50 65,maint rule Previous maint rule benefits wise Indiana Selection and Previous MEYERIG W Region 1 (Prot 820201) 97/12/01 10pp A1532 005-A1532 020
- 8712170345 Forwards corrected copy of maintenance rule team map (epts 50-272/87 61,50-311/97-61 & 50-354/97-61 WIGGINS,UT Report (Post 820201) 97/12/03 ELIASON,LR Public Service Biod tird & Gan Color Merc Jensey 2pp A1480 121-A1483 125
- -9712170956 Committed pages for map repts 50-272/97 51,50-311/97-91 & 50-354/97 81 Rev to more deathy show states of two seases decusted in rept 1 Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/03 3pp A1483 124-A1483 126
- 8712890279 MRC Into Notice 97-983, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Costool Dennig Shaldown."

  ROEJ W 9712/05 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1598-211-A1569-228
- 9712089817 Suppl 1 to NRC info Notice 95-049, "Season: Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Planels,"

  Penels,"

  Popular,"

  Popular,

  Popu
- 9713090148 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction"

  ROE,J W 97/12/11 Connecticated Edmon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-
- 9718170/998 informs NRC that ust is introdying original commitment to pursue design change to replace present overhead attraction bys w/new sys toloring Units restaure (rep rigos 60-272/95-6) a 50-311/95-81 STORZE. P. Public Service Electric & See Co. of New Jerrey 87/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1477-040-A1477-041
- 712280664 Submits response to violations noted in map regits 50-272/97 18 & 50-3117 97 18 Composive actions reopened velves on 970916 & locally vanised open by loss previous personnel STORZ\_F Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/18 Cocament Control Brench (Docament Control Deck) 5pp. A1800 218-A1600 222 9712230664 Submis response to viol

## R. Periodic operating reports & related corresponds

- #71216#322 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Salem, Unit 2 W/971212 for NNERBEM, R., TODD, F. SAKKEN, A.C. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/11/30 8pp A1572 240-A1672 247
- 8. Réportable occurrences, LERs à rélated correspondence
- 9712099123 Forwards LER 97-016-00 re loss of the postection water to supplier blogs & contamments LER was cognistly extended on 971015 as LER 97-003-00 End as being residentiated wheel sequential LER number PCWELLY R Public Service Beetrac & Gas Co. of New Jersey. 97/11/14 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet). 1p. A1390-001-A1390-005
- —9712080938 LCR 97 016-00 on 970905 logs of fine protection water to accounty blogs 5 contingement was noted Causaid by families surer due to suspension to detail Loss prevention tours have been surered to include once per shall verification VILLARE H. Public Service Electric S. Gas. Co. of New Jersey 97/11/14 Sep. A1390 002-A1390 008
- 9712016349 LER 97-016-01,on 970909,loss of FP water to Salest-Units 1 & 2 surriery buildings & contaminant was noted Caused by madequate control of 1RPS Velves were opened & locally vestled by lose prevention personnel W/971121 by YILLAR, B. RAKENA C Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/11/21 6pp. A1277 013-A1277 016

## DOCKET 50-312 RANCHO SECO MICLEAR DEMERATING STATION

# Q. Inepection reports. IE Salietine & correspondence

- 9710060822 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licenspies who have permanently desped operations to NRC prepinal substantial seaton on reacturion of diagnosted & nonconforming conditions. ROE, J W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 971929000 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cayattopin-Induced Science During LOCA."

  RCE.J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258-182-A1259-113
- 9711180027 MRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incommittency of Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Based Reper Criteria." RCE\_W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edwan Co of New York Inc. 10pp A1468-054-A1468-063
- 9711188829 NRC Info Nobce 97-990, "Loances TS Interpretations" RCE\_JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-987-A1415-975
- 9711198167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Definances in Failure Modes & Effects Amplysis for Assumentation & Control Sys." RCEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.088
- 871126234 MRC Info Notice 97-982, "Inadvantant Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carrent Flash."

  POEJ 9711/26 Consolinitud Edyson Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- 9712030378 NRC Into Notice 97-989, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shukdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Conscitteded Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566-211-A1566-226
- \$712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Swernic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels." ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edecor Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1666 194-A1698 801
- 9712060149 NRC Info Notice 97-094, "Rupture in Editation Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corresion."

  ROELW 97/12/11 Consciticated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180.

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

7906060849 Preliminary notations of trace amounts of radioactivity found in routine quarterly semple of signe odinicted from Chy Creek downstream from facility CURSSIGE-04A41, 0. HIGGINED/THAM2, Chice of Inspection & Enforcement (760101-601210) 78/08/14 1p A1347-341-A1347-341

# DOCKET 50-318 ARKANSAS MUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 1

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 971260257 Forwards map raphs 50-313/97-22 & 50-369/97-22 on 9711/7-21 fto violations noted inspirational periods of physical security program MERRAY,8 Region 4 (Foet 820201) 97/11/28 MUTCHMISON,C R Entargy Operations, Inc. 4pp A1302 167-41302 160
- --BT12030282 Imp repts 60-313/97-22 & 50-398/97-22 on 871117-22 No viplesons noted Report mass inspected protected & vital area berners & detention ects, security mass power supply, event logs, treving & qualifications MURRAY/8 Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 10pp A1302 171-A1302 180
- 8712110204 Forwards imp repts 50-313/87-16 & 50-368/97-18 on 971080-1107 & NOV re tailure to perform written SE for change to procedures & FSAR defendent of "continuous first watch "vigilitions determined to be recopilly POMESS, D.A. Region 4 (Post, 802001) 97/12/06 HUTCHINSON,C.R. Enterpy Operations, Inc. 5pp. A1372 012-A1372 049
- -8712110208 Notice of widehon from map on 971020-1107 Welstein noted on 971021 plant safety committee approved change to Units 1 8 2 FSARs. Section 80 1 3 approved procedure 100 120. "AMO Fire Wigits Program," w/o written SE Peggin 4 (Post 200201) 977/12/06 2pp 41372 017-413/2 (18)
- 9712239065 Permanent Change 9 /rev 32 of Procedure/Work Plan 1903 080, "Emergency Supplies 5, Equipment"

  " Entirgy Operations, Inc. 97/12/12, 7pp, A1581 363-A1581 358
- \$712236167 Permanent Change 2.rev 13 of Procedure/Work Plan 1905.002, "Ottobe Bristophicy Monitoring." COTTON,S R Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 Spp. A1582-061-A1682-065
- 971220117 Parmanent change 1 to ray 23 of Procedure/Work Plan 1903.011, "Emergency Regioniza/Nockoponis"

  \* Enlargy Operations, Ioc. 97/12/12, 6pp. A1582.035-A1582.037

# P. Operating Scenes stage documents & consespondence

- 9712658276 Forwards "IST Program Third Ten Yr Interval Submittisl," per requirements of 10CP986 56a MIMS.D.C. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/01 Deciment Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 11pp. A1367 100-A1367 244
- -9712059291 "IST Program Third Ten Yr Interval Submittel " W/92 oversize drawinge " Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/01 135pp. A1367.111-A1367.244

- 9712140336 Requests reter for RC5 weld examiliforal requirements of 10CFR30.55(a)(d) Retel request for 2 welds whose volumes could not be strained 100% and MMS,0.C Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97/12/03 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 4pp. A1367.303.A1387.306
- 9712190967 Forwards "ANC commement Change Surement Plant for Sopt 1995 Nov-1997" Rept lets each commement for which change made during reporting period & provides basis for each change AMASJO C Emergy Operations, Inc 97/12/54 Cocument Control Stanch (Occument Control Deet), 2pp. A1472 285-A1472 330
- --8732166361 "ANO Commitment Change Surenery Rept for Sept 1995-Nov 1997 "
   Briteray Operations, Inc. 97/11/30 49pp A1472 282-A1472 380
- 9712298211 Application for amand to license DPR-51, establishing alternate integer ontene for upper luberheet region of AMO-1 SGs Proprietery topical rept BAW-10228P and Rept withheld (ref 10CFR2 7906)(4); HICHRESONIC R Enterpy Operations, top 97/12/12 Document Control B strict, (Document Control Deals) 17pp A1628 011-A1626 040
- #F712200218 Proposed tech specs re-establishment of afternate repair critera for outer demailer attergrammer attack in upper lubestreet of Unit 1 90s
   Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 13pp. A1628 028-A1629 040
- \$71236031 Responds to Suppl 1 to GL 95-06, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Contemment Integrity DSA Conditions." Util does not plan to metall mode during next reliability cuttages. MMSSOC Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/18 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Dest). 2pp. A1659-186-A1658-189.

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 6710060322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-16 to all holders of Ct.s for NP & NPRs, including power reactor foundates who have plimitanismly cassed operators in NRC map remisal section on resolution of degracied & nanconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Correctional Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1478 090-A1475 110
- 9719250000 MRC Info Noirce 97-076, "Cograded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Covintion-Induced Groson Dusing LOCA." ROELJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 8711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assausment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Besed Repair Critaria." ROEJ W. "97111/20 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9711190029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations" ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- \$711180167 NRC Into Notice 87-081, "Delicencies in Failure Modes & Effects Avalyses for Instrumentation & Carried Sys" ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 14pp A1475-076-A1475-086
- 8712010103 Lir contract lask order 222, "Engineering & Technical Support Insp at ANC), Itala 1 8 2," under contract NRC-03-96-108 WY9GHS, E. J. Office of Administration, Director (Post 840714). FIN J-2896 97/11/25 KNGHT,D. SCIENTIECH, Inc. 2pp. A1298 985-A1298 128
- \$212090224 Drocesses unresolved dem 313/9424-02 contamed in inspirepts 50-313/ 94-24 & 50-369/94-24 Unresolved dem contents of result in operations requirements of ANO-1 pressurated SVs & reporting requirements Contents C/As to be taken KALMANLE 97/11/25 HUTCHINSON Entergy Operations, Inc. 4pp. A1296-182-A1296-185
- 9711260214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertion! Control Room Haton Actuation Dise to Campers Flash" ROEJ 97/11/26 Compositioned Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586-202-A1588-210
- 871282827 Forwards risp repts 50-313/97-22 & 50-368/97-22 on 971117-21 No violelizing retaid into included portions of physical security program. MURRAY.S. Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/11/25 HUTCHINSON.C.R. Entergy Operations, the 4pp A1302167-A1302190
- -9712890262 Imp repts 50-313/97-22 \$ 50-368/87-22 on 971117-22 No violations incled Major ames inspected protected & visid area barriers & detention aids, security syst power supply, event logistreaming & qualifications MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 82020)) 97/11/28 (Opp A1902\*171-A1302 180
- 9712020200 Oracineous was repts 50-913/97-19 & 50-968/97-19 on 971103-05 \$ forwards notice of violation imp reviewed suplementation of radiation protection plan MLPRAYS Region 4 (Post 80201) 97/11/28 HUTCHENSON,CR Enterty Opergrons, inc 5pp A1907 250-A1907 279
- -9712030318 Notice of wotation from map on 971103-98 Violation noted on 971105,scenses laded to store 5 militaine M-63 source in designated sines ¹ Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/29 2pp A1307.265-A1307.299
- 9712688279 Forwards "IST Program Third Ten Yr Inferval Submittel," per requirements of 10CFR80 55s MIMSQD C Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97712701 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 11pp A1367 100-A1967 244

- 6712119025 Forwards RAI re plant third 10 yr inservice insp program & associated requasts for attendatives submitted on 970825 KALMARUS 97/12/02 HUTCHINSONUC R Entergy Operations, Inc. 8pp. A1365-337-A1385-344
- 9742128272 Forwards respirely 72-0013/97-215 on 971104-06 at ANO ISPSI. No violations noted Times intop follow-up dame were attended due to incompletion of work at close of step.

  SHAMBURANUS F. Office of Nuclear Material Safety 8. Safeguards. #7/12/02
  HUTCHINSON,C.R. Entergy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1459:279-A1458:301
- —9712128296 Insp rept 72-0019/97-215 on 971104-06 No variations noted. Major grees supercled procedures apecifications drawings & other documents associated w/ANO's multi-assembly seeded basket exam project & interviewed personnel involved. "Region 4 (Poet 820201) 197/12/42." http://dx.2001.000.
- 9712180319 Requests retell for RCS world estant, from requirements of 100FR50 55(3)(g) Retell request for 2 worlds whose volumes could not be eventaned 100%, end 366(5) C Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 4pp A1387 303-A1387 \$05
- 9712090279 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event is Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" RDEJ W 97/12/05 Corrected total Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1566.225
- 9713110904 Forwards map repts 50 313/97-18 & 50 366/97-18 on 971020-1107 & MOV is listers to perform written SE for change to procedures & PSAR defeation of "continuous fire weach" "violations determined to be repor POWERS.D.A. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 HUTCHINGON,CR Entergy Operations, inc. Spp. A1072 012-A1072 049
- --\$712110208 Notice of violation from irap on 971020-1107 Violation acted on 971021\_plant salety committee approved change to Unite 1 & 2 FSARs\_Section 9D 13 & approved procedure 100 130, "ANO Fre Watch Program," w/o written SE \* Region 4 (Poet 620201) 97/12/06 2pp A1372 017-A1372 018
- --9712119212 Inep repts 50-313/97-18 & 50-368/97-18 on 671020-1107 Violations noted Major areas inspected operations,mant & plant support.

  \*\*Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/05 31pp A1972 019-A1972 049
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-049, "Setamo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566 194-A1568 201
- 9712080140 NRC Info Nobes 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Printip as Result of Flore-Accelerated Correction" RCEJ W 97712/11 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1580 169-A1580 160
- 9712140336 Forwards area repts 50-313/87-07 & 50-368/97-07 on 971011- 1122 No violetons noted Conduct of activities at facetty characterized by safety conscious operations, sound engineering & maint practices COLURISCE Region 4 (Post 80201) 97/12/12 HUTCHHISCIN,C R Entergy Operations, Inc. 4pp A1463 159-A1463 203
- •6712190929 imp repts 50-313/97-07 & 50-365/97-07 on 971011-5122 No violetone noted Major areas respected operations, maintained 8 plant support.
   Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 11pp A1463 193-A1463 203
- 8712996044 Foresteds map repts 50 313/97 20 5, 50:353/97-20 on 971117- 20 No violefonts noted Retails, of step determined that sackedged arrange monitoring program was properly implemented NUMPAYS Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 HUTCHINSON,CR Energy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1524 025-A1524 043
- -8712190048 Impr repts 60-313/97-20 & 50-366/97-20 on 971117-20 No workstone hoted Major envises improved plant support, rectological protection 5 observating controls 6 status of redictiogical protection 5 observating facilities 5 exportants. MUPRAMJS Region 4 (Post 520201) 97/12/17 11pp A1524-033-A1524-043
- 9712300039 Responds to NRC in re-violetons noted in map repts 60-313/97-43 3, 50-369/97-43 Confective schools-emitted event & included lessons fearned into appropriate departmental continuing training by 971219

  MMMSD C Entirety Connections, Inc. 971/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp A1642-318-A1642-319
- 9712310846 Responds to NRC in re-welstons noted in wap repts 50-313/97-14 6, 50-368/97-14 on 970527-0808 Comedium actions administrativity declared both CTSGs inoparable & TS 3 0 3 instend w/scitors delayed as allowed by TS 4 0 3 HUTCHR9SON CR Enterpy (Dentations, Inc. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 14pp A1669 322-A1659 325

## Y. Dry Catik Independent Spent Puel Storage Installations

- 8712080174 Dermis request to withhold MSS Specification MSS-87-001, New 6, from public decidence into sought to be withhold dose not meet requirements of 10CFR2 780
  HAUGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Meternal Syllety & Spleiguisda. 97/11/25 MASSEY,JV Sents Nuclear, Inc. 5pp. A1356-079-A1366-083
- 9712909178 Notification of 971294 meeting w/Serre Nuclear Corp in Pophwile, MD to decuse utraspinic teating of VSC-24 abotions enabl KOBETZ, TJ Office of Nuclear Metanaj Safety & Safeguerds 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear Metanas Safety & Safeguerds 2pp A1986 077-A1986 078
- 971282272 Forwards map rept 72-0013/87-216 on 971104-06 at ANO ISFSI No workshore noted Three insp follow-up stems were identified due to incompletion of work at close of step STANAVIANI, S.F. Office of Nuclear Material Safety \$ Sefequents. 87/12/02 HUTCHINSON, C.R. Entargy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1456 273-A1456 301
- -9712120298 Imp rept 72:0013/97:215 on 871104-08 No weiglupse noted. Major seese propertied procedures, appointed to the charge of their documents associated w/ANO's multi-seembly seesed basket states project & interviewed personnel envolved. \* Region 4 (Post 80/201) 9712/02 11pp. A1459 277-A1459 301.

- 8712160185 Documents commemmes made by Serra Nucleer Corp & VSC-24 Owners Gooppet 971204 necessing w/NRC Meeting summery, egends & precentation resit, provided HAUGHNEY/CJ Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/09 MASSEY, J. V. Sierra, Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1557 308-A1587 350
- 87(2220274 Forwards "ANO 1997 Annual 10CFF72 49 Rept," for evaluations per formed which became effective willoading of that V9C Rept covers period from Dec 1996 through Nov 1997 Brief description of changes made in SAR & summery of SE end.
  MR49,0 C Entergr Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 MER9CHOFF,6 W Region 4 (Post 920201) Rep A1599 291-A1598 316
- -5712239279 "ANO 1997 Annual 10CPR1/246 Rept," covering period from Dec 1996 to Nov 1997 "Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 34pp: A1599 283-A1599 316

### DOCKET 50-315 CONALD G. COOK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

- F. Security, medical, emergency & tire protection plans
- 9712040106 Forwards partially withhold physical security step repts 50-315/97-19 & 50-316/97-19 on 970929-1003 (ref 10CFR73.71). Violetion noted or armed response deployment strategy not successfully demonstrated during drifts conducted in 1997. GROBEJJA. Region 3 (Post 820201). 97/11/24. FITZPATRICK, E. American Electric Power Co., Inc. 3pp. A1305.319-A1305.323.
- --IT (2849113 Parkelly withhold map repts 50-315/97-19 & 50-315/97-19 on 970929-1003 (not 100FRT3 2!) Violations holed Mapri areas inapacted security stall knowledge & performance, intering & qualification program & organization & administration GREED, J. Region 3 (Post 86201) 87/11/24 2pp A1305 323-A1305 323
- 17.12040121 Forwards map rept 50-315/87-22 & 50-316/97-22 on 971025-31 No volutions noted EP program appeared in commendable stats of operational readmess & emergency facilities were well-manufactus evidenced by mail condition (RRCRE\_JA Region 3 (Prof 820201) 97/11/26 FITZPATRICK,E American Electric Power Co., Inc. 2pp. A1308 001-A1308 018
- -0712080125 Insp repts 50-315/97-22 & 50-916/97-22 on 971025-31 No volutions noted Mejor proper reported EP program
  \* Region 3 (Fost 820201) 97/11/25 16pp A1906-003 A1306-016
- 8712348137 Describers reminer of new 15 to Domitid C Cook Nuclear Plant extengency plan submitted in June 1997 under provisions of 10CPR50 54(t) Based on determinations that changes do not decrease effectiveness of plan,

## N. General correspondence

- 8712198163 Ack receipt of policion did 971009,authenited on behalf of Union of Concerned Scientists requieding that operating isomals for Donald C Cook Nuclear PlankUnion 1.8 2,00 modified/revolved or suspended COLLINS,53 97/12/09 LOCHBAUM,D A Union of Concerned Scientists 4pp A1472 229-A1472 265
- -8712159171 Notice that person dtd 971009 on behalf of Union of Concerned Sciences,requised NRC take action re-Donald C Cook Nuclear Plant, 14th 1-3, 2 to modified,revoked or suspended until assumance that federate in conformance COLLHIS, S.J. 9712709 2pp A1472 230-A1472 245

## P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- #712940146 Forwards rev 2 to "DC Gook Nuclear Plant Unit 1 Cycle 16 COLR" Rev is being made to correct minor types FITZPATRICK,E. Indiana Methigan Power Co. 97/12/61 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 2pp. A1395 211–A1395 224
- -9712048147 Rev 2 to "DG Cook Nuclear Plant Unit 1 Cycle 16 COLR" "Inciene Michigen Power Co 97/11/30 12pp A1366 318-A1366 324
- 8712080857 Forwards into which supports basis for utility assention that DCP its reedy to resume full power operation.per 670918 CAL #IIII-67-11 FTZPATRICKE Indignity Microgen Power Co. 97/19/02 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 28pp A1385 149-A1385 176
- 9712190900 Informs that messing to discuss vicenses action in response to CAL for unsupport to instant of respective unit scheduled for 871216 GROSE\_IA Region 3 (Free 822201) 97/12/05 FTTZPATRICK,E American Sector Power Co, Inc. 19 A1475 229-A1475 229
- 9F121T9222 Forwards amends 219 & 203 to licenses DPR-56 & DPR-74 & SE. Amends modely TS 4 5 2 d 1 to detecte interface which would close PHR suction values if RCS pressure were to increase to 900 pag white retaining sharpcol.

  HIGCHARALJ B. 97/12/10 FTZPATRICKE Indiana Michigan Power Co. (formarly in dens & Michigan Electric Co.). 4pp. A1489 242-A1489 256
- -4712176226 Amende 219 & 203 to hoerses DPR-58 & DPR-74,respectively, modifying TS 4 5 2 d 1 to delate interfock, which would does RERI suction valves at RCS pressure were to interest to 600 pag white retexting interface. HICKBANK, I B 197/12/10 Spp. A1483 246-A1483 263
- •4712170233 Selety evaluation supporting amends 219 & 203 to homess OPR-58 & OPR 74,maps,chardy

   97/12/10 3pp A1483 254-A1483 256

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9719090322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Ota for NP 5 NPRs, including power needs: Rosseses who have permanently cessed operations in NRC itsp manual section on resolution of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions. ROSJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. 41475 090-
- 9710200900 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Obgracied Treatile Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Indiaced Ecoson-During LOCA." ROEJ W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1258-113
- 9711199027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstituting in Assessment of Radio-togical Constitutions of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Criticis." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of Main York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1489-063
- 9711180029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Losrope TS Interpretations."

  RCE,IW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9791190167 NRC Info Notice 97 061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Elects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RDEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. (4pp. A1475.079-A1475.089)
- 9712046106 Forwards partially withhald physical security map repts 50 315/97-19 & 50-316/97-19 on 970929-1009 (rel 100FR73.71). Violation moted in armed response displayment strategy not successfully demonstrated disring drills conducted in 1997. GROBE J.A. Region 3 (Post 820201). 97/11/24 FITZPATRICK,E. American Electric Power Co., Inc. Spp. A1306.319-A1308.323
- -9712049113 Partially withhold map repts 50-315/97-19 & 50-316/97-19 on 970929-1003 (ret 10CFR73 21) Violations noted Major areas nepocled security staff knowl-adge & performance teaming & outsidestion program & organization & extramistration CREED.J. Region 3 (Poet 450201) 977/11/24 2pp A1305 322-A1305 323
- 97(3030221 Forwards map rapis 50-315/97-201 & 50-319/97-201 on 970604-0912 No wolstions noted Team identified issues to design & procedural control, SEs, angineering judgement, operability determinations & temporary model RCHARDS A 97(1)/26 FTZPATRICK,© Indees #Achigan Power Co. (formerly indees & Michigan Electric Co.) Spp. A1307 177-A1307 240
- -8712838232 Insp repts 50-315/97-201 & 50-316/97-201 on 970809-0812 No moke-bons noted Major areas inspected capability of selected sys to perform addity lanc-bons required by design basis & adherence of sys design & identify bases 37/11/26 Sapp A1307 182-A1307 200
- 9712940121 Forwards stap right 90-315/97-22 & 50-316/97-22 on 971025-31 No violations noted 6P program appeared in commenciable state of operational readiness & unergency tackbes were well-maintened, as endemed by mad condition 6ROSE\_A Region 3 ghost 502001 97/11/26 FITZPATRICK\_E American Electric Power Co., Inc. 2pp. A1308-001-A1306-018
- -9712049125 insp reges 50-315/97-22 8, 50-316/97-22 on 971026-31 No violetons noted Nation areas impledible EP program

  \* Region 3 (Foot B20201) 97/11/25 16pp A1306-003-A1306-018
- 9711258241 NRC Info Notice 97 082, "Inadvention! Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Cermens Flesh."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Educan Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1586 202-A1566 210
- 9712050278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" RDEJ W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1568-226
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Nobce 95-049 "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Renella 97/12/10 Compositiesed Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566 194-A1668 201
- 9712110167 Forwards addendum to map repts 50-315/87-201 & 50-316/97-201 \$sausa were stadysterily omitted from App A, open sems list of rept BICHARIOS S.A. 97/12/10 FTTZPATRICKE Indexe Michagen Power Co. (formerly indexe à Michagen Electric Co.) 3pp. A1400 161-4403 165
- -9712128039 Revised pages to visp repts 60-315/97-201 & 50-316/97-201 contained in section E1.5.2.8 leaves were inactivariantly omitted from App A open demails of of (6pi 97/12/10 2pp A1403 164-A1403 166
- 9712080146 NMC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Priprig as Result of Flori-Accelerated Company" RCEJ W 19712/11 Consolidated Edman Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 199-A1590 150
- 9712230195 Ack recept of 970915 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct weighputs noted in virip repts 50-315/97-09 5 50-316/97-09 on 970515 BURGESSB L. Region 9 (Poet 800901) 97/12/17 FRIZPATRICK,E. American Electric Power Co., Inc. 1p. A1530-980-A1530 080

# R. Periodic operating reports & related corresponds

9712198290 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for DC Cook Nuclear PlancUnit 1 W/ 97/208 hr MRNORJ W., CENTER JF., SAMPSON JR, Indiana Michigan Power Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1476:331-A1476:336

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

- 9712010957 LER 97-025-01 on 970925.potembel for overpressumzation of control as headens were determined to be enamelyzed condition Caused by fact of overpressumzation protection. Redunders SR relief valves were restalled W/971917 to 9ENESU. BUND, A A Indiana Michigan Power Co 97/11/17 Spp A1277-044-A1277-049
- 9713910171 Pocuseds LER 97-014-01,IAW 10CFR50 73 LER submitted contrary to expected submittel deta of 971117,which was stated in LER 97-014-00,did 970029 SLRID,A A. Indiana, Michigan Power Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deta). 1p. A1282-221-A1282-222
- -- 8713810176 LER 87-014-01 on 970829, determined that both units operated in unasculyzed condition Caused by potential effects of stevaled temperatures in CR restrumentation Restrictions placed on plant operation & analyses of event in progress KNRQGEEC,J Indiana Michigan Power Co 97/11/25 1p A1292 222-A1292 222 -
- \$712000007 Forwards LER 97-010-01,IAW 10CFR50 73 LER submitted contrary to expected submitted date of 971117,which was stated in UER 97-010-00,did 970909 BLRID,A A Include Michigan Power Co. 97/11/26 Occument Control Branch (Ducument Control Deat), 1p. A1902 102-A1902 103
- -8712838081 LER 97-010-01 on 970808, determined that design basis value for SW INST temp secarched resulting in operation outside design basis-Analyses & review for condition are still in progress Review LER will be automated by \$71231 KINGSEED, J. Indiana Michigan Power Co. 97/11/28 1p. A1352 103-A1362 109
- 9712120367 LER 97-028-00 on 971107,fasture to comply w/10CFR50,App R requirements resulted in unanalyzed condition Council by invalidational of seed to required exemption for use of the stops Re-established the watch W/971206 ftr FINISEAU. BLIND,A A Indiane Michigan Power Co 97/12/06 4pp A1472 IS7-A1472 060
- #712160488 NPCE9 rencompliance notification on 971106 plant personnel chlorastion by wite shut down, due to valide lineup attor made during statifiep of continuous chlora-riation after shutdown Corrected lineup & represtoned valide FTZPATRICKUE Ledges Michigan Power Co. 97/12/09 Spp. A1488 005-A1488 009

#### DOCKET SHAW BOWALD C. COOK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, WILT 2

### F. Sacurity, medical, emergency & fire protection pigns

- 9719040106 Forwards partially withheld physical security map rispts 50-315/97-19 & 50-316/97-19 on 970929-1006 (nef 10CPR73.71). Violetion noted in armed response deployment strategy not successfully demonstrated during drifts conducted in 1997. GROSEJ A. Region 3 (Post 820201). 971/11/24. FTZPATRICK, E. American Saction Power Co., Inc. Spp. A1305.319-A1305.323.
- -9712049113 Partially withheld map repts 50-316/97-19 & 50-316/97-19 on 970625-1003 (bit 10CFR73 21) Violations noted littory maps impected accurity staff knowledge & performance, stemps, a cueffication program & organization & administration CREED, I Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 2pp A1305 322-A1305 323
- \$742846121 Forwards was rept 50-315/97-22 & 50-316/97-22 on 971025-31 No violations noted EP program appeared in commendate state of operational readiness & emergency facilities well-emergency accepted by medicondition GROBEJ A Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 FTZPATRICK.E American Eacing Power Co., Inc. 2pp. A1306-001-A7306-018
- -0712049125 Insp. regts 50-315/97-22 & 50-316/97-22 pn 971025-31 No wolktone noted Major grees inspected EP program
   Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 18pp A1308-003-A1308-018
- 9712248137 Decuses review of rev 15 to Donald C Cook Nuclear Plant emergency plan submitted in June 1997 under provisions of 10CPR50 544;) Based on determinations that charges do not decrease effectiveness of planuo NRC approval required CREEQUIR Region 3 Frost 820201) 97/12/16 RT2PATRICKE American Electro Power Co., Inc. 2pp. A1553 080-A1653 081

## H. General correspondence

- 9712140145 Ack recept of polition did 971009,automitted on behalf of Union of Con-ormed Sciences requesting that operating licenses for Donald C Cook Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2,be recolled,revoked or suspended COLUNES.3
- -9712160171 Nonce that pathon did 971009 on behalf of Union of Concerned Sciences, requested NRC (site action re Donald C Cook Muchair Plant, Units 1 & 7 be modified, worked or suspended until essurance that beensee in conformance COLUMS, S.J. 97712/98 2pp A1472 288 A1472 246.

## P. Operating Research etage documents & correspondence

- 9742919041 Romende "DC Cook Nuclear Plant Unit 2 Cycle 12 COLA" FTZPATRICK/E Indiane Michigan Power Co. 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Desk). 1p. A1297 289-A1297 306
- 4719010044 "DC Cook Nuclear Plant Unit & Cycle 12 COLA"
   Indiana Michigan Power Co. 97/11/30, 13pp. A1297 294-A1297 300
- 9712990067 Forwards info which supports basis for util's assertion that DCP is nandy to nature full power operation per 670919 CAL Rail-97-11
  FITZPATRICK,6 Indigets Michigen Power Co. 87/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Decate) 28pp A1385 149 A1385 178

- 9712160900 Informs that meeting to discuss hostese action in response to CAL for unitative to restain of respective unit scheduled for 971216 GROSEJA Region 3 \$Post 820201) 97/12/06 RTZPATRICKE American Electric Power Co., Inc. 1p. A1475 226-A1476 226
- 9712170222 Forwards arrayrels 219 3, 203 to housests DFR-56 5, DFR-74 5 SE. Amendy anodity TS 4 5 2 d 1 to delete systetical, which would alone PSIA auchion valves if PCS principle were to increase to 600 gars white retaining whitefack HICKMANU, S. 971/2/10, PTZPATFRCKE, Indiana, Michigan Power Co. (formatrly ladiena 5 Michigan Electric Co.). 4pp. A1483 242-A1483 256
- —8712178229 Amenda 219 8, 203 to incertest DPR-68 8 DPR-74,mepetitively, modelying TS 4 5 2 6 1 to delete interlock,which would close RHRI suction valves if RCS pressure were to increase to 800 pag white veterring interlock. HICKMANI, B 97/12/10 Spp. 81469 246-81469 256
- --9712179233 Safety evaluation supporting amends 219 & 203 to learness OPR-59 & OPR-74/respectively -- U7/12/10 3pp A1483 254-A1483 265

### Q. Impection reports. IE Bulletino & correspondence

- 8710988322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 81-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor locateses who have permanently cessed operations in MRC imaginatural section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROC\_W W 87710/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9718290865 NRC Info Natice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Caretiston-Induced Erosion During LOCA."
  ROEJ, W 9710/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1258 113
- 9711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Mean Steam Lime Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Based Receiv Critices." ROEJW 97/11/20 Correctidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-064-A1458-083
- 8791180828 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations." ROEL W 97/11/21 Composition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415.087-A1415.075
- 9711190167 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Institutional & Control Sys."

  ROELJW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 D76-
- 9712040100 Forwards perbally withheld physical security map rapts \$0.315/97-19 & \$0.316/97-19 on 970929-1003 (ref 10CFR73.71). Violation noted or arrest response deployment strategy and automatrially demonstrated during drute conducted in 1997. GROGEJA Region 3 (Post 820201). 97/11/24. FTT2PATRICK,E. American Sector. Power Co., Inc. 3pp. A1305.319-A1305.323.
- -9712940113 Partially withhold map ropts 50-315/97-19 \$ 50-316/97-19 on 970029-1003 (mf 1009979 21) Violations noted Major green inspected security staff fundedadge & performance training & qualification program & organization & administration CREED, J. Region 9 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 2pp A1305 322-A1305 329
- 9713090221 Forwards insp repts 50-315/97-201 8, 50-916/97-201 on 970804-0912 No votations noted Team identified issues to design 8 procedural control, SEs, engineering judgement, operations determinations 8 temporary mode SICHARDS 8 A 97/11/26 FTZPATRICKE Indepens (Alchigan Power Co. (formarly Indiana 8 Mothgan Electric Co.) Spp. A1307 177-A1307 240
- -9712030232 Imp repla 50-215/97-201 & 50-316/97-201 on 970504-0012 No violetions noted Miger stress inspected capability of selected eye to perform salely functions required by design bases & achierence of eye design & locating bases.

  9711729 59pp A1307 162-A1307 240
- \$712948121 Forwards map rept 50-315/97-22 & 50-315/97-22 on \$71025-91. No inclusions roted EP program appeared in commendable state of operational readmess & amergency figures were real-maintained as exidenced by rent condition (SROBE) A Plagon 3 (Post \$20,001) \$7111/26 FTZPATRICK, E. American Blocking Power Co., Inc. 2pp. A1306-001-A1306-018
- -4712040125 Imp repts 50-315/97-22 & 50-316/97-22 on 971025-31 No violations noted Major greek inspected EP program \* Region 3 (Post 520201) 97/11/26 19pp A1306 003-A1308 018
- 9711258214 NRC into Noisce 97-682, "Inautvertent Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Camera Repth"

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568.202-A1568.210
- 8743698278 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duning Studdown" ROEJ W 97/12/95 Concolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588-211-A1588-228
- 8718094617 Suppl 1 to ARC Into Notice 96-049, "Sesumo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pands" ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1508 194-A1566 201
- #7#231#1#17 Forwards addoedum to map repts 50-315/97-201 & 50-316/97-201 tesues were medvertenly control from App A, open Nema list of rept RUCHAROS, S.A. 97/12/10 FITZPATRIKOK, E. Inderna Michigan Power Co. (formerly Indiana & Michigan Electric Co.). Spp. A1403 181-A1403 185
- -9712128339 Revised pages to map repts 60-315/97-201 & 50-316/97-201 contensed in section E15-216 labors were inschwirtenty credited from App Allopan status liet of rept.

   97/12/10 2pp A1403 164-A1403 166

- 6712894140 NRC Into Notice 97-684, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Computer" in Published Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580 189-A1580 189-A1580 189-A1580 189-A1580 189-A1580 189-
- 9762258165 Ack recent of 970915 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to contest violations included in main regists 50-915/97-09 & 50-916/97-09 on 970515. BURGESSEL Region 3 (Post 82020) 97712/17 FITZPATRICKE American Electic Powder Co., Inc. 1p. A1530 060-A1530 060

### W. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712160147 Mostily operating rept for Nov 1967 for DC Cook Nuclear Plant.Unit 2 W/ 971206 for MINORUJ W. CENTER, J.F., SAMPSON, J.R. Indiana Michigan Power Co. 97/11/30 5pp A1072 833-A1572 237
- S. Reportable occurrences, LERIs & related correspondence
- 97190201637 LER 974005-00 on 971024, implement ESF actuation occurred. Caused by equipment taking Replaced detector, interface box 5 computer components W/971124 by #AFLOW,S., BLIND,A.A. Inclana Michigan Power Co. 97/11/24 4pp A1320 150-A1320 153
- 9712180403 NFDES rencompliance notification on 971105 plant personnel chlorington ask was after downstae to valve limite error made during startup of continuous chlorington after shutdown Corporated lineap & represented valve FITZPATRICK,E Incident Microgan Power Co. 97/12/09 Spp. A1488.00S-A1488.009
- DOCKET 50-317 CALVERT CLIFFS MUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1
- F. Security, medical, amergency & fire protection plane
- #712340325 Revised EPP9unctuding nev 20 to ERPP-3 0.cev 1 to ERPP-108.cev 2 to ERPP-903.cev 2 to ERPP-903.cev 2 to ERPP-903.cev 2 to ERPP-9-8-1 W/971217 ft FORGETTE, 16 Behinnore Gas & Electric Co 97/12/17 151pp A1626-001-A1626-151
- H. Control correspondence
- 4712169167 Comment appointing proposed rule 10CFR30 in financial assumence requirements for discommissioning rucker power reactions & draft reg gaide 1080, "Financial Accounting 3" Board Stds for Decommissioning Coel Accounting 5" CRUSEC H. Ballmone Cas & Electric Co. 87712711. Dockstring & Services Branch 1p. A1512 900-A1512 900.
- P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence
- 9713830318 Forwards amondo 223 & 199 to Rosness DPR-53 & DPR-69, respectively & SE Amends consent of changes to Tach Speca in response to skill application frameworked by fit that 951130 as suppliminated by fits disc 900315,970308 & 9827 DROMEROICAW 97/11/18 CRUSE,GH Ballimore Gas & Electric Co 4pp A1300 183-A1300 285
- -S712998317 Awards 223 & 199 to transes CPR-65 5 OPR-66 respectively, incorporating refs to new C-E TR describing 9G labe sherves, deleting refs to previous C-E TR & incorporating allows/tube lines scope 5 expension criterion. SA1WA,5 5 97/11/18 92pp A1300 167-A1300 279
- 9713810336 Norficiation of 971208 minering w/BGE in Reckwia,MID to discuss metions in PRIA DROMERICK,AW 97/11/24 BAJWA,S-8 4pp A3276.356-A1276.361
- 9713901024 Expresses appreciatory for agreeing to host representatives of Direction nucleur power reactor regulatory body, Ultramen Renistry of Emeron Protection & Reciber States Regulatory Admirectation on 971208-12 DROMERICK, AM 97/11/26 CRUSE, CH Baltimore Case & Electric Co 4pp A1334-319-A1334-319
- 9713980643 Daycuspass acceptance review for integrated plant essessment ays & commodity group replaced 10CFR54,for review by NRC to support bookse renewal application in case still determines at later date to formally submit application GOLCRRO, D.L. 97/11/28 GRUSE, G.N. Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. 4pp. A1323 194-A1323 187.
- 8712808285 Informs that sail has communion for measurement of RCS level during abulidows in response to GL 86-17 CRUES (CH Balterner Gae & Electric Co 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beel) 2pp A1367 319-A1387 320
- 8712429055 Piequests for exception to Title 10CFR50 4(c) for selective use of electronic forms of communication GRUSE, CH. Bathmoré Gas & Electric Co. 87/12/04 SHELYON, B.J. Information & Records Management Branch (Poel 680827). 2pp. A1452 229-A1452 231
- 9712906377 Forwards safety evaluation in new to reaction vessel surveillance capsule withdrawed schedule DROMERICK,A.W 97/12/16 CRUSE,C.H. Safemore Gas & Electric Co. 4pp. A1696-003-A1696-011

\$752290067 Forwards insocrated plant assessment eye repts for nivery & approval IAW 10CFRSA, brance rentered rule into accurate as of dates of refs tisted theren Amend or amends yet be admitted that identify any changes CRUSE, CH Batterione Ges & Election Co 97/12/17 Cocuminal Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 122pp A1834 112-A1834 233

#### Q. Inspectice reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 8718888329 Rev 1 to NRC SL 91-18 to all holders of CLs for RP & NRRs, including power reactor homeses who have permanently crossed operations to NRC map manual section on readupon of degrated & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/05 Correlated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9710299830 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Caystation-Induced Science During LDCA."
  ROEJ.W 97/10/30 Constituted Education Co. of New York, Inc. 12pg. A1268-102-A1258-138
- 89'11196627 NRC Into Notice 97'079, "Potential Inconsecting in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Seed Repor Critica " ROEJW 97'11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1489 954-A1489 959
- 9741180029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations "
  RCELIW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. 8pp A1415-087
  A1415-070
- 8712829016 Advance of planned map effort resulting from tecenses plant performance review implicit an interface months end.

  DOERFLENULT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 GRUSE;CH Ballmore Sas & Bactin Co. 4pp. A1289 111-A1289 119.
- 8711 798 197 NRC Info Notice 97-051, "Detroencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJI W 97/11/84 Coreolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 075-A1475 069
- 8711258214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Imadvertant Control Room Haton Adultion Due to Camera Flash."

  ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566:202-A1566:210
- 9712160274 Ack recent of 971110 for informing NRC of stees taken to correct indistribute noted in map rapts 50-317/97-05 & 50-318/97-05 issued on 971009 Actions will be entire to the state of the stat
- 9712030278 MRC Info Notice 97-983, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control During Shufdown" RDE\_J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-
- 9712170965 Forwards then repres 50-317/97-06 & 50-318/97-06 on 970914-1101 & NOV Licenses taken to particular to CFR59 59 evaluation & taked to update PSAR for orsate storage of entanchium hydroxide DDERFLENIL T Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 CRUSE.C H Baltimore Gas & Becting Co 3pp. A1496 245-A1496 268
- —8712170878 Nonce of violation from map on 970614-1901 Violations noted according for initialistics of 5,500 gallon arremonism hydrocode atomage tank installated at 1986 & envisional by util in 1995 Linked to include written SE \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 3pp A1486 28-A1486 250
- ---8712170379 http://epit.50.317/97-06 & 50.318/97-06 on 970914-1101 Violation: noted littings areas imprecial integrated imap part includes aspects of utoperations, ment, engineering & plant support. "Region 1 (Pool 620201) 97/12/05 35pp A1466 251-A1466 266
- 9712060017 Suppl 1 to 198C Into Notice 95:049, "Switting Adequator of Thermo-Lag Panels" 97712/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 194-A1586 201
- 9712000148 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Ruptists in Estraction Steam Paping as Result of Row-Accelerated Corrected."

  ROW-Accelerated Corrected Education Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1990 169-A1990 160
- 8712290229 Provides response to NRC request for add into re Bulletin 96-04, "Chemical,Galvanio or Other Relections in Sport Fuel Storage & Transportation Capits."

  CRUSE\_C H Bajtimore Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Brench (Document Control Best) 5pp A1600 183-A1600 187

## R. Periodic operating reports & releted correspondence

8712198379 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Calvert Clifts Nuclear Power Plant W/971215 in OLSENIHO, KATZIPE Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/30 7pp A1572332-A1572338

# 5. Reportable occurrences, LERs & volated correspondence

9712049184 LER 97-007-00 on 971029,discovered that three surveillance test procedures were not completed within feet interval. Caused by excessive tale of 25% grace period elicated for completion of surveillance Romand procedures W/971201 for GRACLE,R.C., KATZ,P.E. Buftmore Gas. & Electric Co. 97/12/01 Spp. A1382-144-A1382-148.

8712246066 Intentm Part 21 rept ne weldmente on opposed poton & Coteo-Pretstok umergendy stand-by destel gen-est lube-oi à packet water pang systems incomplete persentation causat by addoquate estautoro (AA dependent upon burst test FRATIANNE, S.A. Cortect Industries, Mr. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest), 3pp. A1621 073-A1621 075

### V. Operator Exeminations

9742219380 Informs of extradual exam results from applicants on rithel exam conducted on 971112-21 at facility Completed ES-501-2,power plant licenamy exam results summary & summary of overall exam results end W/c and MEYER,G W Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 NIEDZIELSKI,R Baltimore Ras & Electric Co 2pp A1693 359-A1593 360

#### DOOKET M-4% GALVERT CLIFFS HUGLEAR FOWER PLANT, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

9762249355 Reveald EPPhysiolating nov 20 to ERPIP-3 0,rev (1 to ERPIP-308,rev 2 to ERPIP-303,rev 2 to ERPIP-511,rev 1 to ERPIP-503,rev 20 to ERPIP-8-1 W/971317 to FORSETTE,T E Selfenore Gas 8 Electro Co 97/12/17 151pp A1625 001-A1626 151

#### H. General correspondence

9712780167 Contributed appearing proposed rule 10CFRSQ re financial assurance regimements for decommendationing nuclear power reactors & draft reg guide 1080, "Ferancial Accounting SM Bother State for Occommencing Coel Accounting " CRUSE, CH. Ballmore Gae & Electric Co. 97/12/11 Docketing & Services Branch 1p. At512 300-A1512 300

### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712939315 Forwards amends 223 & 199 to locarses DPR-53 & DPR-59, respectively & SE Amends correct of changes to Tech Space in response to util application transmitted by strong State (State Space) and State (Space) Space (Spa
- -6712986317 Amends 223 & 199 to housess CPR-83 & OPR-89/espectively, incorporating refs to new C-6 TR describing SG tube sleeves, defeting refs to previous C-6 TR 6 encorporating sleeve/Jube was acope & expansion criterion BA/MA, S 87/11718 92pp A1300 187-A1300 27s
- 671(2020318 Selety availation supporting amends 223 & 199 to scenses DPF-53 & DPF-63, respectively
   97/11/18 6pp A1300 280-A1300 286
- 1712010330 Motification of 971206 meeting w/BGE in Rockytie,MD to decuse matters to PEA TO PEA DROMGRICK,A.W. 97/11/24 BA.IWA,S.S. 4op. A1276-358-A1276-361
- 9712080103 Expresses appreciation for agreeing to host representatives of Ukramian nuclear power reactor regulatory body/Utramian Minety of Environ Protection & Muclear Settly Nuclear Regulatory Administration on 971206-12 DRCMERICKAW 97/11/26 CRUSE,CH Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. 4pp. A1334-310-A1334-913
- 9712080142 Decusees acceptance review for integrated plant assessment sys & commodity group repts,per 10CFR54,for review by NRC to support locates renewal application in case still determines at later date to formally submit application 9CLGR4C,D L 97/11/26 CRUSE,CH Baltimore Gas & Electric Co 4pp A1322 184-A1323 187
- 9712109285 śróczna that util has commitment for measurement of RCS level during shuldown, in response to St, 88-17 CRUSE,C H Bathonore Gaia & Electric Co- 97/12/04 Document Control Stranch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1397.219-A1397.320
- 9712129085 Requests for exception to Title 10CFR50 4(c) for selective use of electronic forms of communication GRUSE, CH. Saferner Gas. E. Electric Co. 97/12/04. SHELTCNLE J. Information & Records Management Branch (Post 800827). 2pp. A1452 229-A1462 231.
- 971289977 Forwards safety evaluation re-rev to reactor vessel autositionos capacie webstrawal schedule DROMERIOK.AW 97/12/15 CRUSE,C.H. Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. 4pp. A1595 002-A1596 011
- -9712380999 Sefety evaluation accepting revised withdrawal actividual for plant, Units 1 4 2 97/12/15 Got A1696 007-A1696 011
- 9712298087 Forwards integrated plant assessment sys repts for review & approval IAW 100FRS4,hower removal rule into accurate as of dates of rafe tested therein Amend or amends will be submitted that identify any changes CRUSEC CH Betwinder Odes & Electric Co 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deate 122pp A1634 112-A1634 238

## C. (espection reports. El Bulletins & correspondence

8710068922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all hobiers of OLs for NP 8, MPRs, including power reactor ficencess who have permanently cassed operations in NRC into mazural section on resolution of degrated 5 nonconforming conditions. ROE, J W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-990-A1475-110.

- 971926008 RRC Info Notice 97-079, "Degraded Throitie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Erceion During LOCA."

  RCE\_J W 97110730 Compondated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9719180877 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistancy in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Mein Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Voltage-Sased Repair Criteria." RCE\_JW 97/11/20 Consolidated Educin Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488.054-31466.069
- 9711180029 NRC into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9sp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9712020016 Advises of planted was effort resulting from hoenace plant performance interest into plan at plant for next so monthly end!

  OCERFLENILT Region 1 (Fost 820201) 97/11/21 CRUSE.CH Battimore Gas & Electing Co. 4pp. A1296 111-A1299 114
- 9711 190197 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fatiere Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  FIGE\_J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 076-A1475 069
- 8711256294 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inedirectant Control Room Histon Adultops Due to Carnera Flash."
  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202-61569 200
- 9712160274 Ack receipt of 971110 for enforming NRC of stope taken to correct violations noted in map rights 50-317/97-05 & 50-319797-05 assued on 971009 Actions will be exercised during actum impactation of featureed program DOERTERNLT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 CRUSE,CH Baltimore Gas & Beoting Co. 2pp. A1432 136-A1452 142
- 9712038278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Dunny Shatdown" ROEJI W 87/12/D5 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588 211-A1585 226
- 9712178385 Forwards imap repts 50-317/97-05 & 50-318/97-06 on 970914-1101 & NOV Licensee talture to perform 10CFRE0 59 evaluation & feated to update FSAR for create storage of announcement hydrocade
  DOERFLENILT Region 1 (Prota 820201) 97/12/05 CRUSE,C H. Batteriore Gas & Electric Co. 3pp. A1455 245-A1458 288
- —9712170973 Nobbe of violation from map on 970914-1101 Violatione noted screening for installation of 5,600 gallon aminonium hydroxide storage tankunstalled in 1986 5 reviewed by left in 1986, Lilled to include windlen SE

  ' Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/05 3pp. A1466 248-A1466 250
- -9712170379 thep repts 50-317/97-08 & 50-315/97-08 on 970914-1101 Valations noted Major small imposed imagrated shap rept includes aspects of util operations,maint,engineering & plant support.

  \*Region I (Post 520201) 97/12/05 35pp A1498 251-A1498 268
- \$71208087 Suppl 1 to NBC Into Notice 95-049, "Seams: Adequacy of Themse-Lag. Paretty" ROEJW 97/12/10 Controlleted Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 194-A1565 201
- #712#90140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Correlator."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1890 189-A1890 180
- 9712230238 Provides response to MRC request for add into re-Bulletin 98-004, "Chemical (asivane: or Other Reactions in Sperii Fuel Stonge & Transportation Casts:"
  CRUSECH Bettersore Gae & Electric Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet). Spp. A1600-183-A1600-187

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712180378 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1967 for Calvert Clife Nuclear Power Plant W/971215 for OLSEN,HO, KATZ,P & Ballamore Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/30 7pp. A1572.332-A1572.339

## S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712240955 Interim Part 21 rept re welderents on opposed pieton 8 Cottsc-Prelatick amerigency stand-by desail gen-set lube-oil 6 yecket water point systems incomplete penetration coursed by exadequate entraction C/A dependent upon burst test FRATIANNE,S A Collect Industries, inc 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch )

## V. Operator Examinations

\$712310250 Informs of individual exam results from applicants on initial exam conducted on \$71112-21 at facility Completed ES-501-2-power plant hosnesing exam results summary & summary of overall scars results end W/o end MEYERG W Repoin 1 (Post 820201) 97712/22 NIEDZIEUSKUR Baltimone Gas & Electro Co 2pp A1569-356-A1569-350

# DOCKET 58-320 THREE MILE RELAND MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

## F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

8712280024 Forwards rev 37 of modified emended physical security plant, rev 10 of conlengency plan & rev 16 of Intering & qualification plant for Thill Plants writingful EA/NGENEACH\_UW General Public Unities Corp 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Dealty 1p A1646 319-A1646 319

### O. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 8710868322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 94-19 to still holders of CLs for NP & MPRs, including power teactor Jonasses who have permanently cases of operations in FRC implimitable section on neclations of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions. PICE\_J W 87/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475.090-A1475.10
- 9710889090 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Broson During LOCA."
  ROEJJ W | 97/10/30 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288 102-4124.
- 8731160027 NRC into Notice 97-079. "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Chana." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-A1489 M.
- 8711180028 MRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Opp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- B71 1190167 NRC Into Notice 07-091, "Deterencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consokisted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 030
- 8711250214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Control Room Flosh"

  FIGEJ 97711/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1568 202-A1568 210
- B712830278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Quanty Shufdown"

  ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1566-228
- 9712990917 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seeminc Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568 194-A1568 201
- 971260346 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Pupture in Extraction Steen Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Company" in ROEJ W 9712/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 168-A1599 169

## DOCKET 88-321 EDWIN I, HATCH HUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

## P. Becurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9713960831 Forwards descaption of changes to Emergency Response Data Sys data, point libraries in torrisol required by MUREG-1394, rev 1 SLAMMER,H L. Squittern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/93 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt): 4pp A1376-348-A1376-351
- 971218080's Fonestric examption from certain requirements of 10CFR73.55 re requirements for physical protection of licensed activities in nuclear power reactors against radiological subcapa, per 870702 request SERKOWH M 87/12/08 SUMMER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp A1451.300-A1451.310
- -8732188082 Exemption from certain requirements of 1DCFR73 55 Commission grants required assimption to allow individuals not employed by licensee to take photo-identification budges offset.

  MRAGILIA,F.J. 97/12/08 Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 8pp. A1451 304-
- 9712380198 Forwards map repts 50-321/97-10 & 50-386/97-10 on 971005-1115,NOV & notice of develop Concern about health physics coverage discussed SKINNER,P H. Region 2 (Poet 88650) 97712/15 SUMMER,H L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 7pp A1564 191-A1584 231
- →871390301 Insp repts 50-321/97-10 & 50-338/97-10 on 971005-1115 Violetions & diversions reded Major areas inspected ment, engineering plant support & operations to health physics concern "Pageon 2 (Post 920/21) 97/12/15 82pp A1584 201-A1584 261
- 9712310034 Forwards FEMA Real rept for \$70820, emergency response exercise No deficiencies identified, however, one area requiring corrective ection identified Licenses encouraged to work w/State of Georgie to correct essue EARRIX P Requer 2 (Post 82021) 97/12/19 SUMMER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1590 308-A1590 348
- —4742310808 Forwards copy of final mpt for 970520 partial-participation plants exposure patterny exemples of offsite radiological emergency response plants bit-specific to Harph Nuclear Plant No definiences identified COPENHAVER, IS Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/18 REYES, L. Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p. A1690 312-A1690 312.
- --B712310843 "Final Exercise ReptiHetch Nuclear Plant," exercise date 970920
  " Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/19 Step A1590 313-A1590 348

# H. General correspondence

9712050030 Comment opposing rule 10CFR50 in codes & standards.IEEE firstonal Contembus Standard MACREVIA Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/01 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Contembus 3pp. A1318 020-A1318 022

### P. Operating Scenes stage decuments & correspondence

- 8712490130 Informs that effective 971124,LN Clainer will be assigned as senior project memographose disectorate II-2.for Edwin I Halich Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2 BERKQW.H 97/12/01 SUNINER,H t. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 3pp. 41334 907-41334 309
- 8712(50332 Forwards RA) re (PEEE submittal,what provided final response to GL 56-20,suppl 4, "IPEEE for Severe Accelent Vulnerabilities" Response requested within 60 days of secarc of fir CLSHAND, N 97/12/08 SUMNER,H L Southern Nector Operating Co 6pp A1450 366-A1450 366
- 9712190945 Advance that into contained in 971105 ftr se rept, "ECCS Suction Stramer Hydrautic Storing Rept," GENE-E12-00152-02, Rev 3,will be withheld from public discharge per 10CFR2 760 LE.N.B. 97/12/08 SUMMOR,M.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1460-222-A1460-225

### Q. Inspection reports, 4E Bulletins & correspondence

- 9719060322 Pev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor docretes who have perminently caseed operations to NRC september to be not considered to the new Power perminent to the new York, Inc. Spp. A1475 080-A1475 110
- 9712300656 Forwards synopsis to Ot rept 2-97-013 completed on 970626 Investigation conducted to determine whether received felect to rept arrest for "driving under influence" of alcohol to supervisor FEYESIA A Report 2 (Fost 620201) 97/10/24 HODGINS.S.P. Affiliation Not Assigned Spp A1536.071-A1536.075
- 9710280888 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throftie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cartistion-Induced Ecoson During LOCA."
  From W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180627 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assistament of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Association W/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Bread Repor Chlane " RICE,J W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1488 054-A1486 063
- 9711100939 NRC Into Notice 87-080, "Licerage TS Interpretations" ROE,J W 97/11/21 Corecideted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711180367 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCE.J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1478 089
- 9712090265 Responds to NRC 970717 ftr re-violations moted in into miss 50-321/97-09 8. 50-368/97-09 Committee actions Procedure 42EN-ENG-014-05, "ASME Section XI Responsibility has been revised SUMMER-INL Southern Nuclei
- 9712060218 Discusses map repts 50-321/98-10 & 50-366/96-10 leaved on 960600 Exarcine of enforcement decretion authorized & noncited wolston withdrawn REYES,L.A. Region 2 (Post 302001) 97/11/26 SUMNER/H.L. Southern Nuclear Openting Co. Spp. A1350 037-A1350 041
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-982, "Inadventent Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Camera Reph"
  RDEJ 97/11/28 Consolidared Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202-A1568-210
- 8712120061 Provides additinfo ne map learn composition & map scope for map schedtiled for wk of 971215 SKIMERP H. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97712704 SUMMER,H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1404 152-A1404 155
- 8712120076 Ack receipt of 971126 ftr informing NRC of steps infert to correct violations noted in imap repts 50-521/97-09 & 50-396/97-09 issued on 971103 Response meets requirements of 1007R2 201 SKINMER,P H. Region 2 (Port 820201) 97/12/04 SUMMER,H.C. Southern Muclear Operating Co. 3pp. A1409 117-A1403 119
- #712#3#278 NRC Info Notice 97-069, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sye Inventory Control Dunng Shutdown" RDEJ W 27/12/06 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586.211-A1586.226
- 9712999017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 96-049, "Securic; Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" B7/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566-194-A1566-201
- 9712899140 NPC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction."

  FIGE.J.W. 97/12/11 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 190
- 971229134 Forwards rev 2 to raisel request RR-14 as result of Contamment Insp. Rule, which became effective on 982909 Util would like to utilize relief requested in RR-14, Rev 2 for INTE repear & replacement activities
  90.6MER, H.L. Southern Nactor Operating Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 5pp. A1600 133-A1600 137
- 6712580190 Forwards wap repts 50-321/97-10 & 50-365/97-10 on 971005-11 (5,NOV & notice of densition Concern about health physics coverage detauted SKRMER,P.H. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 SUMMER,H.L. Southern Muclear Operating Co. 7pp. A1584 191-A1584 261

- -9712380197 Notice of violation from step on 971005-1116 Violation noted becomes field to label property eight aport vaturum tilture having fract contact does rather ranging from 4.7 to 7.5 rain per from which were suspended from and 1 catacilik. \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97712/15 1p. A16841s8-A168-4168-198.
- --B712360202 Notice of deviation from map on 971005-1115 Devertion noted unit 2 was restanted on 940428 following soring intuiting outlage repairs/replacement work performed under design change request 86-006
  \* Region 2 (Post 650201) 97/12/15 2pp A1504 199-A1504 200

### tident by our appears, and the constitution and

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712150112 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Et Helich Nacioer Plant, Units 1 & 2 W/971208 ftr
6EARD,R 14, 9UKNER,H L Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/11/30 11pp

## 5. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 8712800012 LER 67-008-00 on 971001 apparent LPRM TIP date rabe fellure resulted in parenty syst pressure boundary leakage. Cacsed by small date or mig files in TIP catter tube Pepilicad enters LPRM assembly W/971125 for TIPPS SS. SUBMERHIL. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/11/26 7pp. A1346-312-A1346-318
- 9712180421 Forwards LER 97-004-00;re personnel error & enedequate procedure which requiled in Group 1 soletion on low condenses vacuum SUMMER,H L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 19 A1407-040-A1407-044
- -- #T12788436 LER #7-008-00 on 971118/Group 1 existion on low condiminar vacuum occurred Causad by personnel error & less than adequate procedure Counceled involved personnel & revised procedure 4AB-C71-001-16 & SAB-C71-001-25 TPP6,S 8 Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/08 4pp A14#7-041-A14#7-044
- 9712170406 Forwards LER 97-007-00 presumatic leak which regulated in cloture of PCV SUMMERUH L Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deal) 1p A1528 263-A1529 298
- -9712170416 LEA 87-007-00 on 971118 preprinted feet resulted in closure of PCV Caused by N light from pretricted intended on MSIV 1821-F0226 Repaired leafs a confirmed that no synthetic leafs result on any other MSIVs TIPPS, S.B. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/10 Spp. A1528 264-A1528 268

## V. Dry Cask Independent Spent Feel Storage Installations

8712180387 Summary of 971202 meeting w/btl & NRC in Rockville,MO or unit plans for dry cask storage at El Malch Nuclear Power Plant DELUGATTUM S. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97112/11 HAUGHNEY,GJ. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 18pp. A1572 176-A1572 191

## DOOKET \$0-522 SHOREHAM MUCLEAR POWER STATION

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Builetins & Correspondence

- 9710903322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of Clus for NP 6 NPRs, metading power stactor toersees who have permanently cessed operations or NRC map manual reactor on readulation of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions.

  ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- \$7.10280000 NRC trilo Notice 07-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves of ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Indused Erosen Cerns LOCA."

  ROE\_JW: 87/10/30 Correctedated Edgon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- #711190097 NRC Into Notice 97-879, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Combiguations of Main States Line Break Associated w/limplementation of SG Tube Voltage-Samed Reper Criteria " POEJIW 87/11/20 Conscissated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1488-063
- \$711 T09029 NRC Info Notice 97-090, "Learning TS Interpretations."

  ROELIW 87/11/21 Corrected Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415 087-A1415 075
- 9711199197 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Finture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROE,J.W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 8711298244 NAC Into Notice 97-062, "Inadventiont Control Floom Haton Actuation Devto Carnera Flash." ROELJ 97711/28 Correcteded Educar Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566 202-A1566 210
- 9712838276 NRC into Notice 97-983, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROE,J W 97/12/03 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1598-211-A1598-229

- 8712898087 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Serence Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Panels" -ROEJW 87/12/10 Correctedated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566-194-A1568-201
- 8712898140 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Estraction Steam Priming as Result of Rose-Accelerated Correlator" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Mc 12pp. A1590-169-A1580-180

# W. Decommissioning Stage Documents & Correspondence

8712850009 Forwards table summarzing contractor costs, staff hours & FTEs expended in removing sites from site decommessioning mot plan & FSV & Shoreham nuclear power tackingsun response to C Papenello 970805 mampinudum HICKEY, W Low-Liwel Weste & Decommensioning Projects Branch (ReISS 940403) 97/11/26 SEEUG, C A Program Analysis Branch 7pp A1962 257-A1962 263

### DOCKET 50-323 CHARLO CANYON MUCLEAR POWER PLANT, LINIT 2

## F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712080569 Forwards public Flav 3,Change 16 to emergency plan for plant, units 1 & 2 Changes incorporated in rev. Itas been made w/o Commission approved ence changes do not decrease effectiveness of emergency plan W971202 release memo PC/WERS,R P Pacific Gas & Biochio Co 97/11/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 13pp A1290 001-A1292 317
- -6712030345 Rev 3,Change 16 to "Emergency Pten "
  " Baltimore Gas & Bectric Co. 97/10/10 1.031pp. A1290 015-A1292 317
- 9712050210 Provides update to EPP for DCNPP,Units 1 & 2 Changes have been made w/o NRC approval since changes do not decrease effective/MAA of emergancy plan HAYS, J A Pacific Gas & Electric Co 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control B
- -6712658237 Rev 88 to "Emergency Plan for DCPP"
  "Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/04 Spp. A1962 279-A1962 263
- 9712290659 Forwards step repts 50-276/97-21 & 50-323/97-21 on 971201-05 No violetions noted inap included persons of physical security program. Profes Gas & Electric SWIRRAY, 8 Region 4 (Post 220201) 97712/11 RMEGER, 3 M. Profes Gas & Electric Co Spp. A1551 084-A1581 075.
- -4712236361 Imp repsi 50-275/67-21 & 50-323/87-21 on 671201-06 No violations noted Major arrises inspected area barriers & protection aids, security sys power supply, security event logs & protection of salegatards into 7 Region 4 (Post 220201) 97/12/11 12pp A1571 097-A1531 076

# P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712000685 Forwards FAI in technical rapts WCAP-14707 & WCAP-14706, "Model 51 SG Landed Tube Support Plate Dephasement Analysis for Dented to Packed Tube to Tube Support Plate Crewices." BLCOMAS D 97/12/02 RUEGERIG M Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 3pp. A1335-321-A1086-0292
- 9712150919 Forwards corrected amends 119 & 117 to learness DPR-80 & OPR-82\_revening combined TS for 23 TS surveillance requirements to support implementation of extended fuel ordine at plant Page 3/4 3-32 madvectantly overtain \$4.004(SD \$7/12/02 RUEGER,GM Pacific Gas & Electric Co \$pp. A1450 313-A1450 316
- -9712180925 Amende 119 & 117 to locateas DPR-80 & OPR-82,respectually, reunang conformed TS to invote 23 TS SR to support implementation of entended fuel cycles at plant Page 3/4 3-32 was created.
- 9712999195 Forwards non-proprietary & proprietary ventions of W rept SECL-94-198, ev1, "Reduction in Austicaty Feedbrates Flow Evaluation." Proprietary and writinetal WONACK, I.F. Pacific Gets & Electric Go 87/12/03. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death Spp. A1403 279-A1403 368.
- -9712090208 Requests that W rapt SECU-84-198uey 1, "Reduction in AFW Flow Eveluation," be writined from public deciderate, per 10CFRS 780(b)(4). LIPARULC, N.J. Westenghouse Electric Corp. 98/12/06 MIRASULA, J. Occument Control Branch (Document Control Deed) 6pp. A1403 279-A1403 283
- -9712890305 Non-proprietery version of W raph SECL-94-188,rev 1, "W Nuclear Safety-Safety Evaluation Checklet," for Diable Carryon Units 1 & 2 re-reduction or exchangly leady-ster flow.
  MARIMOC A., 107CHEN,T.J. Wastinghouse Electric Corp. SECL-94-188 R01. 95/03/16.72pp. A1408-284-A1409-386.
- 9712120361 Describées aumitary salimenter sys privag bytodes most Stalli considers result to be untraveled activity question requiring located attend UIII authorised amenia request on 970626

  ADENGABLE 97/12/05 RUEGER/G M Pacific Ges & Electric Co. 3pp. A1415-356-41415-350
- \$712090988 Deceases that seems to AMSAC C-20 permature extreme LER 97-918,dtd 971121,andicates C-20 permature extremel in both units was result to equivalent of 40% RTP 8 that design occurrents error invested as appropriate WC4ACXLF Pacific Cas 8 Electric Co 97/12/04 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1978 286-A1979 297
- 9712090172 Forwards revised TS page 3/4 3/21,aubmitted as part of LAR 97-02,did 970227 Revised page provides clamication & does not affect conclaimon of no significant evaluation of LAR 97-02 Records of LAR 97-02 Records (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp A1379-321-A1379-325
- -9712099175 Proposed tech specs page 3/4 3-21 providing clarification to LARI 97-92 published on 970227 \* Pastic Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/04 Spp. A1378 324-A1378 329

- 8712160408 Forwards NRC evaluation rept & contractor technical evaluation rept re-utili 240627 submittel on plant individual plant engin of enternal events per GL 88-20,65ts 121,100,147, 148 & 172 & USI A-45 BLOCHLS D 97/12/04 RUEGER,G M Peoric Gas & Electric Co. 3pp. A1472 124-41472 2004
- —9712/968433 Safety availation accepting bosenses IPEES w/mgard to mito requested by Supplement 4 to GL 88-20 Condudes that IPEES process aspecta of identifying most thatly severa accelerts & several acceleration witherabilities. 9 B712/94 7pp A1472 127-A1472 133.
- -8712169431 "Technical Evaluation Rept On Schmittel Only Review Of Individual Plant Gurm Of Externel Events At Dieble Carryon Power Plant," final rept KHATER-RAHBAR, SEWELL R., UAMERSCHT, J.A. Energy Research, Inc. ERIUMRC 85-803 87/08/30 Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 71pp A1472 134-A1472 204
- 8912120809 Forwards "Diable Carryon Power Plant Simulator Certification Four Yr Rept 1997" Simulator performance testing setstactority completed w/no uncorrected performance test fatures RLIGGER,G M. Pesche Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deski) 1p. A1447 049-A5447 165
- -6712126101 "Debig Carryon Power Plant Symulator Centrication Four Yr Rept,1897," Yol 1 of 1 " Planto Gas & Electric Co. 67/12/01 118pp A1447 050-A1447 163
- 171248350 Requests exempton from specific reporting requirement of 10CFR50 71(e)(4) re-submission of rank to Units 1 & 2 PSAR update following relusion outget of each unit. REGER, M. Pacific Class & Secting Co. 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Decument Control Desk). 3pp. A1473 348-A1473 348.
- 9712969190 Natisfication of 971222 intereng would to dispute rehability of offsite power for Distric Carryon site Meeting was held in RockwissMD BLOOM,SID 97/12/09 BATEMAN,WIH 4pp A1475 357-A1475 360
- 9712228072 Forwards "Implementation of 230 kV Sys Improvements," dkd Dec 1987 Rept discuses equipment improvements & changes in control of still transmission sys due to deregulation of electric tride in 3this of CA effective Jain 1998 WOMARV, F Pandr Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Deak), 4pp. A1580 264-A1589 317.
- -e712220083 'Implementation of 230 NV Sys Improvements for Debic Canyon Power Plant " \* Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 977(2/31, 10pp, A1580-285-A1580-277
- -9712220888 Tuconing Bains Impact Evaluation (LBIE) Screen," (ev 1 • Pacific Gas & Electric Co. DCP E-049322 R01 97/12/11 40pp A1560 276-A1560 317
- 9712349192 Forwards revised TS page 6-19 clarifying LAR 97-98 did 970514 Proposed change does not affect conclusions of no significant factories evaluation of LAR 97-08 Pages revised, based on 971113 latcon w/NEC WOMACKL F Pacific Gas 8 Bactine Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Breach (Document Control Dept), 3pp. A1628 118-A1628 128
- -9712240135 Proposed tech space page 5-19,ctentying LAR 97-06 dtd 970514
  \* Pacific Gee & Electric Co. 97/12/15 Spp. A1626 121-A1626 125

# Q. Inspection reports, IS Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710090322 Raw 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, recluding power reactor iconsess who have permanently ceased operations in NRC map injuried accept on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp A1475 090-A1475 110
- 8710280080 MRC trife Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Vehres in ECCS Resulting From Coversion-Induced Ecoson During LOCA," ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Educin Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9712936146 Forwards design map repts 50-275/97-202 & 50-323/97-202 on 970604-0911 No violations elemented two status identified may represent potential previous serfety questions \$ add INFC entitiation, ongoing RICHARDS,SA 97/11/13 RUEGER,GM Pacific Gas & Secting Co 4pp A1299 290-A1299 340
- --9713030153 Design enap repts 50-275/97-202 & 50-323/97-202 on 870804-0911 No worktoms identified Might stress inspected design of subsety eatt water & containment heal removal eye including CS & containment fen cooler units 97/11/13 46pp A1299 240-41299 340
- 9711898037 NRC Mfc Notice 97-079, "Potential incommissioncy in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Mein Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG. Tube Vottage-Based Repair Criteria " ROEJ W "97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-053.
- 9711889029 NRC Into Notice 87-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711198197 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Faliere Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROELJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 8712028157 Responds to NRC 971029 for re-volutions noted in retip night 50-275/97-17 \$\( \text{60-323/97-17}\) Corrective actions detectors ongradity detected as inaccessable, renvalueted & determined accessable, will be sentiatively testiad RIJEGER, G.M. Packet Gas & Electric Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 6pp. A1316 307-A1316 912

- 9718250214 NRC trife Noisce 97-082, "Inadvirtent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carpara Flach" to Cernera Flash."

  ROEJ 97/11/26 Consumered Edmon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566 202-A1566 210
- 9713089181 Forwards request for add into releaced 10-yr interval inservice inspipyo-gram plan & 8800with requests for relief 8LODMLS D 97/12/02 PILEGER,G M Pacric Que & Electric Co 9pp. A1362 329-A1362 337
- 9712080165 Ack recept of 971105 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in Inep right 90.275/67-14 & 50.323/97-14 GWYNN,TP Region 4 (Post 502001) 97/12/04 RUEGEN,G M Percito Gas & Electric Co 4pp A1924 121-A1924 134
- 87(2830278 NRC hate Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory. Control During Bhutdown."

  ROEJ W 97/12/06 Consolidated Edision Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1555 211-A1565 226
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Notice 85-049, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels\*
  ROEJ W 97/12/10 Conscitated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566 194-A1566 201
- 97/1460/146 NRC http: Notice 97-084, "Physture in Extraction Steam: Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Company in Flow Accelerated Company as Result of Ploc. Accelerated Company in Company in Education Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180
- 9712230\$63 Forwards map repts 50-273/97-21 & 50-323/97-21 on 971201-00 ffo weig-toric noted integ included portions of physical security program. MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 RUEGER,G M Pacific Ges & Electric Co Spp. A1531 052-A1531 075
- —9712286981 Insp. repts 50-275/97-21 & 50-923/97-21 on 971201-05/No violations noted Mispar errain inspected area barriers & protection aids, security type power supply, security event logs & protection of selegitude affor 8-70-06/No. (Post 920201) 97712/11 1259 A1031 067-A159; 978
- #2781280369 Forwards IST pump Richel Request P-RR5 for Units 1 & 2 Understable configuration noted in INRC design map roots 50-276/202 & 50-523/97-202\_did 971112
- 971112 POWERS,R.P. Pacific Ges a. Electric Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Desk). Spp. A1682 065-A1682 089
- 9712180907 Ack recept of 971126 by informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in map regula 50-275/87-17 & 90-323/97-17 STETKALT Region 4 (Peat 820201) 97/12/16 PRIEGEA,G.M. Pacific Gas & Electric Co. Spp. A1483 159-A1483 163
- \$712226212 Forwards map repts 50-275/67-19 & 50-323/97-19 on 9710/11-1122 No violations incled Plant was generally characterized by taleh-correctous operations, sound engineering & marris process: GMYRN,T P Report 4 (Post \$20201) 97/12/16 RUEGER,G M Peone Gas & Electric Co. Spp. A1526-091-A1526-030
- suport 1 August 4 (Powr 620201) 97/12/16 24pp A1526 006-A1526 030

## R. Periodic operating reports A related correspondence

8712221693 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Diable Canyon Power Plant, Units 1.8 2 W/971215 fir EUBANK, T. CLOSE, G., POWERS, R.P. Pacific Gas & Electro Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1682 294-A1682 271

## 8. Reportable occumences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712170460 PNO-V-92-038 on 921019,US Geological Servey notated California Gover-nor Ole of significant Mushhood that earthquates of reagnitude 6 will occur on San An-draise Fault main Particleid COOK.G., GARCIA,E. Region 5 (\$20201 940403) 92/16/20 1p A1476-040-A1476-040
- ET12838281 Forwards LEA 97-005-00;which describes reactor trip & askety injection caused by inedvertions disease of MSPV due to personnel error PONVERS,R P Pacific Gas & Electric Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 19, A1382-104-A1382-112
- -9712090909 LER 97-008-00 on 971024, resolur top & safety resolurs occurred caused by inequament MSM disease due to personnel error inserted great response plan (97-04) BACKMAN, V.A. Paceic Gee & Electric Co. 07/11/24, http:///doi.org/100-A1362.112
- 9712239162 Forwards LER 97-016-01 rs T9 3.3.1, "Reactor Trip Sye Instrumentation" & TS 9.3.2, "ESFAS Instrumentation," per 10/CFR50 72(a)(2)(4)(8) POWERS/R P Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Death, 1p. A1534-040-A1534-052

## DOCKET 60-824 BRUHSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT 2

## Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 8712020148 Powerds Rev 48 to "Radiological Emergency Response Plan & revised plant emergency procedures JURY K in Caroline Power & Light Co. 87/11/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Brait) 409 At 311 001-At 911 295
- -9712426160 Rev 48 to "Radiological Emergency Response Plan" Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/11/07, 208pp. A1311 007-A1311 214

- -9712829156 Revised plant emergency procedures (PEP),including ray 1 to DPEP-02 1 t,ray 10 to DPEP-02 6 8,ray 11 to DPEP-028 1,ray 4 to DPEP-04 5,ray 3 to DPEP-04 7,ray 2 to DPEP-04 06 8 ray 61 to DPEP-040 A, \* Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/11/07 61pp. A1311 215-A1311 295
- 8712080962 Rev 49 to "Anticlogical Enjagency Response Fles."
  " Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/11/26, 158pp. A1346 802-A1345 160
- 9713030168 Revised plant emergency procedures (PEP) including fev 41 to 0PEP-02 1,rev 4 to 0PEP-02-6,rev 2 to 0PEP-02-629,rev 13 to 0PEP-03-8-2 & rev 7 to 0PEP-03-9-2
  - Carolina Power & Light Co 97/11/25 134pp A1346 161-A1346 294
- \*\*T3838170 Revised plant emergency procedures (PEPtunkding rev 8 to OPEP-08 8 3,rev 8 to OPEP-03 9 8,rev 15 to OPEP-04 2,rev 12 to OPEP-04 3 & rev 17 to 0PEP-04 8 \*\*Carolina Power & Light Co 97/11/25 117pp A1343 131-A1343 247
- 8712189164 Forwards 1996 bearing) emergeticly tolercine science for Statistics Science. Statistics of exercise will consist of exercise will be supported by the consist of exercise will be supported by the
- 9712590956 Forwards ravis to plant envergency procedures & rev. 49 to radiological emergency response plan List of revised procedures & summary of changes etc.; and JURY K. R. Caroline Power & Light Co. 97/12/22. Document Control Branch Document Control Deskt. 9pp. A1660 001-A1661 065
- -8712808270 Revised EPPs, including ray 41 to OPEP-02 1, ray 4 to OPEP-02 8, ray 2 to OPEP-02 8 25, ray 3 to OPEP-03 8 2, ray 5 to OPEP-03 8 2, ray 5 to OPEP-03 8 6, ray 16 to OPEP-04 2, ray 12 to OPEP-04 3 & ray 17 to OPEP-04 6 NEWT, R R Caroline Power & Light Co. 97/12/22 240pp A1880 167-A1861 055

### P. Operating Boston stage documents & correspondence

- 9712848229 Summerzee 971030 management meeting w/utst in Allanta,GA to discuss status of Brunswick environ qualification program reconstitution affort List of attendess ener SHYMLOCK,MR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 HIMMANT,C 5 Carains Power & Light Co 25pp A1506 252-A1306 308
- 8712:108339 Forwards continuents on 26FC proposed & direct first rules semanding. 10CFR50:55e(h), "Protection & Safety Sys." to accomparate by ref IEEE S46 60X-1991, "Criteria for Safety Sys. for Nuclear Power Generating Stations." ALEXANDER,D.B. Casohas, Power & Light Co. 577:12/01. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 3pp. A1367-329-A1367-325.
- \$7\$20\$0142 Forwards amonds 190 & 221 to homees DPR-71 & DPR-82, respectively & SER-Amend corrects assumption used in analysis of credibility of spent had shapping Cest drop event
  TRIMBLE,D.C. 97/12/02 HINNANT,C.S. Cerolina Power & Light Co. 4pp A1350 224 A1950 298
- -9212090148 Amends 190 & 221 to Incenses DPR-71 & DPR-62/espectively, correcting assumption used at analysis of credibility of spent fuel shipping cash thop event LYONS, I E 97/12/02 4pp A1350 226-A1350 231
- -9712599152 Safety evaluation supporting amends 190 & 221 to ficaness DPR-71 & DPR-62/especially 4: 97/12/02 Spp A1350 232-A1350 296
- 9712980246 Plauses commission to remain à updateus recessiny, of all quativoption date packages by 971231 New commitment changes due date to 980430, due to number of (acture. HBMANT, C.S. Carolina Power à Light Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deah). 4pp. A1873-305-A1873-306
- E712169116 Requests approval for BSEP, Units 1 & 2,10 use attemptive to vibration test-ing regularments of ASME BPV Code, Section XI & ASME/ANSI Operations 1. Ident Side, Part 6, 131 of Pumps et LWR Power Plants, "TAVE 10 CRRS0 554(a)(3)(b) JURY KR Caroline Power & Light Co 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deck) Spp. A1470 174-A1470 179
- \$71024(064 Supple to 961101 application for emand to TS to allow full implementation of SWROG Enhanced Option 6A reactor stability forgotern schizzer Suppli expands note in LCC 3.3.1.1, Table 3.3.1.1
  HIRMANT, C.S. Centrale Power 3. Light, Co. 97/12/18. Decument Control Branch (Cooument Control Deak). Spp. A1824.311-A1624.331
- -0712740061 Proposed tech space pages revering proposed amends in 971101 request by expanding note in LCC 93.1 1, Table 93.1 1-1 to allow 12 hours to adjust allowable valuespecified in COUR, effer sufficient reduction in feedballer temperature.
   Carrolina Power & Light Co. 9712/18 16pp. A1624 316-A1624 331.
- 8742280004 Responds to 971107,17 & 19 RAIS to 961101 8, 971013 amend requests for conversion to improved TS,per NUREG-1433/Rev 1 Requested into end JURY,K R. Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cent) 19789 A1597 081-41597 277

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

97;0066322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holiders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reaction spendeds who have perministrity getted operations in NRC integrations because in reachiton of degraded & noncomforming conditions. ROELI W 97/10768 Consistedad Educan Co of New York, Inc. Sep. A1475 090-A1476 110

- 8718296080 NRC into Notice 97-678, "Degraded Throtte Valvas in ECCS Requiring From Cartisticn-Induced From Dering LOCA." ROE,J.W. 97/10/30 Conspideded Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-
- 9712849674 Informs of planned inspection effort resulting from Brunsweck plant performance review & general time trains of planned inspections plus exact dates of learn inspections inspections plus exact dates of learn inspections inspection plus exact dates of learn inspections. Respect of Post 820201) 97/11/17 HERWART,C.S. Carolina Power & Light Co. Spp. A1905.358-A1906.361
- \$711180827 MRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconstituting in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Breek Associated w/Implementation of 5G Tube Voltage-Based Reper Criteria RCE,J W 97/11/20 Conc
- 8719180029 NRC hito Notice 97-980, "Licensee TS interpretations" RDEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711180387 NRC into Notice 97-081, "Detacencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROBJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 089
- 9712000201 Responds to NRC 971027 fir re-violations noted in lines right \$0.324/97-11 & 50-325/97-11 Corrective actions proper use of info contained in EDSS ASSO identification fields has been communicated to Operations personnel Wicoparatrians HERNANT,CS Continue Power & Light Co. 97/17/26 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deet) 14pp A1381 335-A1381 349
- 9711258214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Haten Actuation Que to Carnine Resh"
  RDEJ: 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1596-202-A1596-210
- 9712119295 Informs of predecusional EC scheduled for 971219 in Atlanta, GA to de-cuse appetient volution re terreterate of corrective action SHYMLCCK,MS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 HIMMANT CS Carolina Power & Light Co. App. A1969 384-A1969 387
- 9712001275 NRC Info Notice 87-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control During Shalidown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1668 211-
- 9712318085 Decreases map raps 50-324/96 13,50-325/96-13,50-324/96 15 caused on 861011 8 1122 & violations or failure to meet requirements of 10CF170 24 chicality accelent requirements. REYESLA Region 2 (Poot 823201) 97/12/05 ORSER W.S. Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1593 345-A1593 346
- -9712310209 Notice of violation from map on 970929-1108 Violation noted on 970923, from master characters, 2-97-555 was not adequate to prevent drawing of violate into black 2 times.
  \* Region 2 (Post 820901) 97/12/08 Spp. A1593 108-A1593 112
- -9712\$18216 help night 60-324/97-12 & 50-325/97 (2 on 970925-1106 Violetions colled Major greets intepedded operations, major discovering & Pilint support \* Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/06 64pp A1693 113-A1593 164
- \$712898417 Suppl 1 to NRC (nile Notice 95-049, "Selemic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROE,JW 97712/10 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1668 184-A1566 201
- \$712810198 Oncurses map repts 60.324/97-12 & 50.325/97-12 completed on 871196 Violeton noted to failure to identify USQ & seek license affected controlled environment decreases withmental NCV will not by setum? REVES, LA Region 2 (Foot 822201) 97/12/10 HENRIANT, CS Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1584 204-A1584 207.
- 6712090140 NRC Info Notice 97-054. "Rupture of Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Concepts" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690 189-A1690 180

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 97(2180615 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Units 1 & 2 W/971209 for JEPPERSONLE, JURY,K R. Carolina, Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 app. A1473 349-A1473 356
- S. Reportable occurrences, LEPes & related correspondence
- 712340055 Interior. Part 21 rept re webdiments on opposed pieton à Cottec-Peleitox emergency atano-by dissel gen-set lebe-od à picket wilder piping systems incomplete peneinston caused by anadequate instincation C/A dependent upon burst east FRATIANNESA. Cotte Industries, inc. 97/12/18 Document Control Bresch (Docu-ment Control Dasid) 3pp. A1621 073-A1621 076

- DOCKET BO-325 BRUNEWICK STEAM BLECTFIC PLANT, UNIT 1
- F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans
- 8712020146 Forwards Rev 48 to "Radiological Emergency Response Plan" & revised URY K.R. Carcaina Pover 8. Light Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Docu-anti Control Deat). 8pp. A1311 005-A1311 295
- -9712020166 Flav 46 to "Redictiognal Emergency Response Plan"
   "Caroline Power 5 Light Co. 97/11/07, 208pp. A1311 007 A1311 214
- -9712636165 Revised plant entergency procedures (PEP),mchaing nev 1 to 0PEP-02 1 Lyev 10 to 0PEP-028 8,rev 11 to 0PEP-05 5 1,rev 4 to 0PEP-04.5 nev 3 to 0PEP-04.7,rev 2 to 0PEP-04.05 6 nev 51 to 0PEP-App A. \* Caroline Power 5 Light Co. 97/11/07.61pp. A1311:215 A1311:296
- 9712036162 Ret 49 to "Radiological Emergency Response Plan" " Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/11/26, 159pp. A1346.002-A1346.160
- 9712834186 Remaid plant emergency procedures (PEP), including rev 41 to OPEP-02 I, nov 4 to OPEP 02 6, nov 2 to OPEP-02 6 29, nov 13 to OPEP-03 8 2 & rev 7 to OPEP-03 9 2
  - Carokna Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 134gp A1348 161-A1348 294
- 87(2850170 Revised plant entergancy procedures (PEP) valuding rev 8 to OPEP-03.9 3 Jave 8 to OPEP-03.9 8 Jave 15 to OPEP-04.2 rev 12 to OPEP-04.3 & rev 17 to OPEP-04.8 \*\*Ore 15 Light Co 97/11/28 117pp A1343 131-A1343 247
- 9712983164 Forwards 1996 bermal emergency werecase scattery for Brutewick Steam Electric Plant Units 1 & 2 actsoluted for 990129 Scope of describe will contest of simulated scodent at plant JURY X.R. Carolina Fower & Light Co. 97/12/05 Region 2 (Fost 820201) 4pp
- E712308359 Forwards rave to plant emergency procedures & ray 49 to radiotogical emergency response plan List of ravised procedures & summary of charges also end! JURY, R. Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/22. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch) 8pp A1680-001-A1881-055
- #97123000\$1 Rev 49 to "Radiological Emergency Response Plan (ERP) " NEWT R R Carolina Power & Light Co 97/11/21 158pp A1880 909-A1880 188
- \*\*#0712300370 Revised EPIPs; including rev 41 to OPEP-02 1, rev 4 to OPEP-02 6, rev 2 to OPEP-02 6 29, rev 13 to OPEP-03 8 2, rev 7 to OPEP-03 9 2, rev 8 to OPEP-03 9 3, rev 6 to OPEP-03 9 0, rev 13 to OPEP-04 5 8, rev 12 to OPEP-04 3 8, rev 17 to OPEP-04 6 NEWT, R.P. Ceroline Power 8, Light Co. 97/12/22, 24099, A1660 167-A1661 065

## F. Contrôles Scener stage documents à commendence

- 9712040229 Summarces 971090 management meeting w/ulil in Adunta.GA to discuss statum of Brunswick enteren qualification program reconstriction effort List of attendeds end SHYMLOCK M R Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 HINMANT C.S. Carolina Power & Light Co. 25pp. A1906 282 A1906 906
- 8712100398 Forwards comments on NRC proposed & direct final rules emending 10CFR50 55a(h), "Protection & Safety Sys," to incorporate by ref IEEE Std 603-1991, "Ontens for Safety Sys for Nuclear Power Geography Stations." ALEXANDER, D.B. Caroless Power & Light Co. 97/12/01 Office of the Secretary of the Commission Sep. A1967 323-A1987 325
- 9712980162 Forwards amends 180 & 221 to hoensee DPR-71 & DPR-82, respectively & SER Amend contexts assumption used in analysis of credibility of spent fluid shipping central drop event 87/12/02 HRMWANT,CS Carolina Power & Light Co 4pp. A1350/234-A1350/238
- --B712000146 Amende 190 & 221 to boonses DPR-71 & DPR-82,respectively correcting assumption used in analysis of chelicity of spart fael shapping cask drop event LYONS, I E 97/12/02 4pp A1350 226-A1350 231
- --9713030182 Salarly evaluation supporting amends 190 & 221 to licentific DPR-71 & DPR-62 napertipely 97/12/02 Spp A1350 232 A1350 236
- 9712090246 Reverse commitment or reverse 8, update,as necessary,of all quatrication data packages by 971231 New commitment changes due date to 980430,due to number of factors. number of factors HRNANT/CS Carolina Power & Light Co 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Dec-ument Control Deak) 4pp A1373 305 A1373 306
- \$712160195 Requests approved for SSEP,Units 1 & 2.to use alternative to worston lest ing requirements of ASME SPV Code.Section XI & ASME/ARSI Operations & Meril StatsPart 6, "IST of Purings in LWR Power Plants." IAV 10CFR50 55a(a)(3)(ii) JURY.K P. Carolinia Power & Light Co 97/12/98 Occument Control Branch (Occu-ment Control Death) 8pp. A1479 174 A1470 179
- 9712340084 Supple to 981101 application for amend to TS to allow full emplementation of BYRROG Enhanced Option I-A reactor stability long-term solution Supple expands note in LOO 3.3.1 1, Table 3.3.1.1
  HBMANTIC S Cercina Power & Light Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Brench (Occurrent Control Beet). Sep. A1824.313-A1624.331
- —8772260969 Proposed tech specs pages revising proposed shierids in 971101 request by expending note is LCO 2.3.1.1, Table 9.3.1.1-1, to allow 12 hours to educal silowable value, specified in COLR, effor sufficient reduction in feedbrister termschafter. \*\*Carolina Power & Light Co. 97712/16.16pp. A1624.315-A1624.331.
- 9712300095 Responds to 971107,17 & 19 RAIs in 961101 & 971013 amend requests for commemon to improved TS.per NUREC-1433/Rev 1. Requested info end JURY,K.R. Caroline Power & Light Co. 97/12/18. Document Dentrol Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch A1697-061-41597-277

### Q. Importion reports, E. Sulletine & correspondence

- 9710096382 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP 8 NPRs, including power reactor houseness who labve partienterally ceased operations is NRC map regimel section on medicates of departed 5 noncontorming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edeon Go of New York, the 8pp A1475-090-A1475-110.
- 9719290600 NRC (nio Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves or ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroston During LCCA"
  ROEL W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102a1258-13
- 9712040074 Informs of planned washedon effort resulting from Brianewick plant performance review & general time frame of planned inspections plus expect dates of beam inspections, inspection plan for next sex months and SHYDALOCKIAI B. Region 2 (Post 829201) 97/11/17 HIMMANT,C.S. Carolina Power & Light Co. (pp. A1305-356-A1305-361)
- 9711180027 MRC Into Notice 57-079, "Potential Incontratency in Assessment of Rethological Compagnences of Main Steam Line Steek Associated w/implementation of SG Tube Votting-Based Recar Critishe" PICE\_J W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1466-063
- \$711190929 NRC Info Notice 97-090, "Loensee TS interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- \$711 1981 97 MRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fishire Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." PACEJI W. 97-717/24. Compositived Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 089
- 971200901 Responds to NRC 971027 fit is violations noted in map repts 50-324/87-11 & 50-325/97-11 Corrective actions proper use of info contained in EDBS ASSD identification lattic has been communicated to Operations personnel Wicconstitutions. HisPANNT,C S Carolina Fewer & Light Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 14pp A1381 335-A1381 349
- 9711269214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadventor Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Flain."

  ROEJ 97/11/29 Concolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586-202-A1586-210.
- \$712116238 Informe of producesconal GC scheduled for \$71219 in Atlanta, GA to decase apparent violation to triminate of corrective action. SHYMLDCK.MIB Region 2 (Roal 520201) 97/12/04 HINMANT.C.S Carolina Power 8 Light Co. 4pp A1369:354-A1369:357
- 92120202276 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coctent Sys Inventory Control During Shurdown" ROE, W 97/12/05 Consolicited Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1598-211-A1598-226
- 8712318096 Discusses map rapix 50-334/96-13,50-325/96-13,50-324/96-15 secured on 961011 & 1122 & wolsterns on tasture to sheet requirements of 10CFF70-24 ontoxity accrdent requirements REYES, LA Region 2 Prost 820201) 97/12/05 ORSER,W S Carolina Rower & Light Co 4pp A1593-343-A1693-348
- 9712319265 Forwards map repts 50-324/97-12 & 50-325/97-12 on 970926- 1106 & NOV Yodehon re-takine of engineering staff to properly implement CA program & resolve EQ program dehaninces in map repts 50-324/96-14 & 50-325/98-14 JOHNSON, F. Regoon 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 HINNANT, C.S. Caroline Power & Light Co. dipp. A1599 102-A1593 164
- 49712310209 Notice of Wolston from map on 970928-1108 Wolston noted on 970923, communicaser clearance. 2-97-555 was not adequate to prevent criming of water and Unit 2 torus
   \*Pegon 2 (Paul 820801) 97/12/06 Gpp. A1593 108-A1593 112
- --9712310215 trap repts 50-324/97-12 8 50-325/97-12 on 970928-1106 Welshorts redecklibury grass (repected operations, reduct, imagenering & plant imapport \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 64pp A1563 113-A1569 164
- 8713808017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Natice 98-048, "Sevenine Adequates of Thirmno-Leg Penglis" 97/12/19 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1666 194-A1666 201
- B712318189 Deputees imp repts 50-324/97-12 & 50-325/97-12 completed on 971108 Vintighen noted in balance to adentify USQ & greek logaries period Concludes processment (apprehen Warranted NOV will not be abused REYES). A Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/10 HRMANT,CS Carolina Power & Light Co. App. A1594 204-A1594 207
- \$713080148 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rapture in Extraction Status Piping at Result of Provincesterated Correspon"

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 189

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- \$712100411 Monthly operating ropts for Nov 1997 for Brunewick Steam Electric Flant, Units 1 & 2 W/871209 for JEPERSON, F., JURY, K.R. Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1473349-41473 Steam
- S. Reportable consumences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712240056 letarum Part 21 rept ne wetchnents on opposed pieton & Cohec-Picletick emergency stand-by dessel gen-set tube-of & jacket water piping systems incomplete penetration caused by inadequates instruction C74 dependent upon burst less FRATIANNE,3A Cohec fragistries, les 97/12/16 Decimient Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 3pp. A1621 073-A1621 076

#### DOCKET 50-326 UNIV. OF CALIFORNIA AT WIVING RESEARCH REACTOR

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 87:8099975 Forwards teensee rept of sense of TS non-compliance & legitry annual rept for 980701-970930
  NBLER, 0 © Celeforns, Uhw of, Invest, CA 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt) 1p A1922 001-A1922 022
- #8712980081 "UC Invite Nucleur Reactor Facility Annual Rept for 980701-970830"
   MILLER'S E. California, Univ. of, Invite, CA 97706/30 Spp. A1322 006-A1322 022

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERA & related correspondence

- 9713820979 Forwards Iconose repl of flows of TS non-compliance & lackly annual repl for 980701-970930 MILLER & Californe, Uner of, Inana, CA 87/11/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p A1322 901-A1322 922
- --0712938000 Informs of servical volutions of TS at facety Corrective acades full image & receitorations have been carried out & specufic achievate established & posted in facety detailing clustes of required surveitance activities projected.
  MILLER,GE\_Californii, Univ. of, Invent., CA 97/11/29 Document Control Brunch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1322 002-A1322 004.
- -8712020081 "UC Invite Nuclear Reactor Facility Annual Rept for 960701-970630" MBLLERUG E California, Univ. ol. Invite, CA 97706730 9pp A1322005-A1322022

### DOCKET 68-427 SEQUOYAN MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712000012 Rev 10 to EPP-14, "Radiological Control Response Quality Related " W/ 971203 lin CATRONIN S , SALAS,P Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/03 27pp A1372 334-A1372 300
- 97(2319159 Forwards grap repts 50-327/97-14 & 50-329/97-14 on 970928-1109 No violetons noted Fire protection enap noted good implementation of Rre protection program LESSER,M S. Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/08 ZERINGUE,D J. Technosome Valley Authority 4pp A1692 316-A1692 351
- —8712210186 Imp repts 50-327/97-14 & 50-328/97-14 on 975928-1106 No wohlhoms noted Miner tentes intended optimizent primities, engineering plaint support affectiveness of futures controls also transform preventing procedures. \* Hegun 2 (Foot 980-251) 97/12/08 23pp A1592-330-A1592-351.
- 8712308433 Continue telcon is meeting at NRC request acheduled for 980114 in Atlanta, Gat to discuss TVA introduce to reconstitute health physics records LESSER, M S Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/12/17 ZERRIGUE, O J Tennessee Valley Authority Spp A1596 023-A1596 027

## P. Operating Source stage documents & correspondence

- 8713848077 Confirms telcon re-meeting scheduled for 971202 at plant training of in Soddy-Dasey, TN to decess operational performance of Sequerysh Units LESSER,MS Region 2 (Post 80/201) 97/11/16 ZERWGUE,O J Tennoceee Valley Authority 3pp A1306 240-A1306 242
- 9712818124 Application for ensemd to former OPR-55 adding one-time allowance through operating Cycle 8 to surveillance requirement 4.4.9.2.1.b to perform stroke testing of PCRVs in flight 5 rather than Mode 4,as currently required SARTH, ID. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/11/21. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Date), 7pp. A1297 154-A1297 164.
- -9712010\$36 Proposed tech specs edding one-tens allowance through operating Cycle 9 to servedance requirement 4.4.9.2.1 to perform stroke testing of PCRYs in Mode 5 rather than Mode 4.as currintly required. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/11/21. 4pp. A1297 161-A1297 164.
- 9712918317 Forwards notice of consideration of resuance of amends to iccenses propased NSHC determination 5 opportunity for hearing Amend adds one-time allowance strough operating cycle 9 to Sf 4 4 3 2 1 b HERNAN,R W 97711/24 ZERINGUE,O J Teaminate Verley Authority Spp A1294 350-A1294 358
- ••E7128 1/3321 Notice of consideration of issuance of arreful to isomae CPR-77 & proposed NS-PC determination & opportunity for hearing America data one-time alteresics through operating Cycle 9 to 175 surveitione requirement 4.4.3.2 to HERNANI, W 97/11/24 7pp A1254 353-A1254 359
- 971(20)(020) Provides changes to calculated peak fuel cladding temp neturing from recent changes to plant ECCS availation model SALAS,P. Tennesme Valley Authority 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Beat Spp. A1317.211-A1317.219
- 9712080355 Requisits sold into to complete reverse of this request on TS 96-08 for Sequeyah Nucleur Plant, Units 1 & 2 HERNAN, R. W. 97/11/26 ZERINGUE, D.J. Tennestane. Valley Authority 6pp. A1365 186-A1355 203
- 9712090955 Requests exemption from requirements of 10CFR50 71(e)(4) re-submit eating of revesions to UFSARs for plant Background & pathication end: SALAS,P. Termeste Valley Authority 97/12/01. Document Control Branch (Document Control Devid) Spp. A1300 336-A1300 342

- 8712199185 Forwards suppl responses to GL 96-07, "Pressure Locking & Thermal Binding of Safety-Palisted Power Operated Gate Valves," as requested during 970611 teleon Commitment essected w/Cycle 9 design changes included SALAS, P. Tentresse Vylley Authority 97/19701 Document Control Branch (Document Control Distil) 7pp A1451 299 A1451 299
- -0712150194 "Pressure Locking Summitty & Evaluations Using Commonwealth Edecor Methodology for SCN"
  CETTAW F. POOLE RJ Tennessee Valley Authority 97/08/18 36pp A1451 236-A1451 273
- -9712159197 Rev 1 to RD-466, "Teet & Calculated Results Pressure Locking" FARRELL, I M., ISBITSKY.S. Tennessee Valley Authority RD-466 R01 97/08/05 28pp A1451 274-A1451 299
- 9712110918 Notification of 971210 meeting w/util in Rockwile,MD to discuss current iscoroning activities to plant. HERNAN,R W 97/12/03 HEBOOK,F J 4pp A1367 954-A1387 357
- 9712120393 Nonlication of meeting w/TVA on 971218 in Rockville,MD to discuss plans to employ electroslavaving process to repeir minor cracks in plants SG HEFRANI,R W 97/12/03 HEBDON,F J 4pp A7421 352-A1421 385
- 9719170828 Submits revised request for extemption from requestments of 10CFR70 24(a), "Cirticality Academit Requirements." Revised request editorises action in included in NRC Into Notice 97-77 dat 9710/10.
  SALASP Tempesse Valley Authority 9712/05 Document Control Brench (Cocument Control Death) 5pp. A1477 079-A1477 083.
- \$752319216 Forwards summary of \$71292 meeting at Sequeyah Nuclear Plant Training Ctr w/TVA Mgt re operational performance of Sequeyah unasunduding parformance represented intellered Let of attendeds & Randout mattlend LESSER,M.S. Region 2 Poet 829201; 97712711 ZERBNGUE,D.J. Tannessee Valley Authority 48pp. A1593 165 A1593 212
- 9712300433 Confirms toticon re-meeting st NRC request acheduled for 980114 in Allanta, GA to decuse TVA introllives to recommittate health physics records. LESSER, M.S. Report 2 (Foot 880201) 97712/17 ZERBNSUE, O.J. Tentessee Valley Authority 5pp A1588 023-A1586 027
- 9712310049 Provides status of TVA's GL 89-10 commencents as provided in lift to NRC did 970706.mp program closure.
  SALASP. Termitelese Valley Authority 97/12/19: Document Control Branch (Document Control Death 10pp A1644
- 9712310358 Provides smarried reliable requests contained in second ten-year interval. IST Programus response to NRC 960320 ftr. SALAS, Premosesse Valley Authority 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 16pp. A1532 177-A1692 192

## Q. Impetition reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710960922 flow 1 to 1990 Gt. 91-18 to all holders of Otas for MP & MPRs, including power reactor branceses who have permanently occased operations to NRIC into flatual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJW 97/19/08 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-990-A1476-110.
- 97/1829/0959 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Trentile Yalves in ECCS Resulting From Certains-Induced Brown During LOCA."

  RCE,J W 97/10/39 Correcteded Edgen Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1258-113
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstitution or Assessment of Redicingal Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated W/Implementation of SG Table Voltage-Based Palper Charles."
  ROSLI W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1485-054-31488-083
- #711188029 MRC (nio Noboe 97-080, "Located TS interpretations."

  ROBLI W #7/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc 9pp A1415 067-A1415 075
- 8711199167 MRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiences in Faikina Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 089.
- 8711280294 NRC hito Notice 97-082, "Intervention Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Camera Flash."

  ROEJ 87711/26 Connectified Edison Co of New York, Int. 9pp. A1568 202-A1568 210.
- 9743868071 Updates echedule for resolution of NRC concern re-nominal instrumentation for the selections for ESFAS instrumentation channels continued in TS.Amend request to TS will be automated to NRC by June 1998.

  8ALASP Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/01 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Death) 2pp. A1978 358-A1378 359
- 9712980275 EN-97-109 on 971206,notice of proposed imposition of civil petality in amount of \$55,000 issued to increase Action based on Seventy Level III problem religious to insurtion direct current visal battley channels energized 6 operation LIGBERNAMUJ Otc of Entercement (Post 970413) 97/12/03 1p A1668.214-1144.214.
- 3712808278 MRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event is Reaction Coolant Sys lawertory Control During Strettlown."
  ROEJ W 97/12/OS Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1569,226
- 9712478020 Submits revised request for exemption from requestments of 10CFR70 24(a), "Criticality Accordent Requestments." Revised request addresses critical and Arabical in NPC and Nations 97-77-280 971070 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp A1477 079-A1477 088

- 9712310192 Forwards map repts 50-327/97 16 & 50-326/97-16 on 971103-06 No walebane noted insp-conducted to review adequacy of investigation of 971017 event evolving with damage at Unit 2 contemped bidgetictinest penetration 22 BELISLEGIA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 ZERINGUE,O.J. Tennasses Valley Authority 4pp A1563 036-A1593 089
- -971229197 Insp repts 50-327/97-16 3, 50-328/97-16 on 971103-08 No weightness noted Major arress respected evaluations of 971017 were demands event at electrical perceivation 22

  \*\*Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 28pp A1593-042-A1593-089
- F712208237 Discusses map repts 50-327/97-19 & 50-328/97-19 & forwards notice of violation & proposed imposition of civil panelly in amount of 855,000 REYES, LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 ZERMNGUE, C.J. Termisses Valley Authority top: A1594-998-A1594-149
- --9712809244 Notice of volution from map on 970725-0704 & proposed imposition of civil penalty in amount of \$55,000 Volution noted SRC tailed to implement step 9.4.9 of SOt 0-50-250-1 Producesoms EC agenda & documentation and "Region 2 (Post \$20001) 97/12/06 43pp A1584 106-A1584 149
- #712910160 Forwards map repts 50:327/97-14 & 50:328/97-14 on 970926-(106 No volations noted Fire protection inspirated good implementation of the protection program LESSER,MIS Region 2 (Foot 820201) 97/12/09 ZERWIGUE,O J Tennesses Valley Authority App A1992-316-A1992-351
- -8712310154 http://repts.50-327/87-14\_8\_50-328/87-14\_ps\_\$70225-1105 No\_wolphone noted Migor arrives inspected operations,mentl, engineering plant supportunitectiveness of license controls in identifying seathing & preventing problems \* Region 2 (Post \$29201)\_97/12/98\_29pb\_A1682\_20-A1682\_351
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 25-049, "Setentic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Parties" -ROEJW 87712/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566 194-A1568 201
- 10712000140 NRC Into Notice 27-064, "Rupeure in Ediraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon."

  ROEJW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 190

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related perrespondence

- 9212020230 Forwards LER 97-013-00,which describes lature to perform TS required surveilisance on fuel handling estimate fair "A" breaker TVA personnel madivariently outside breaker during procedure syx in March 1990 (AUESTAN),M Tancespee Valley Authority 97/11/21 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1320 087-A1320 096
- -4712230232 LER 97-013-00 on 950801,13 SR 48.9.3 was not met/Cawed by personnal and Propodure ray was completed & surveillance was successfully performed PROPETITJ W Tennessee Valley Authorsty 97/11/21 App. A1220 098-A1230 098
- 9712048036 LER 97-014-00 on 97 (101),descrivered that RCS PORVs were not cycled in Mode 4 as required by TS Caused by insdequate procedures Procedure revised & unit cooled down to Mode 4 W/971201 for PROFETT,) W. BAJESTANI,M. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/01 12pp A1398 346/A1389 360
- 9792239092 Forwards LER 97-008-01, adding details to revised rept re mediaguele survallance testing of three functions of solid state protection eys Reve sanctated by vertops ber in right hand mangin BAJESTANICAL Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A15/3/257-A16/3/271
- --0712220885 LER 97-008-01 on 970322, noted failure to properly perform surveillance leating of contemberation return fain start, blackoul & arise excusionary of elation fire pumps & three functions of 339% due to readequate 31 Revised procedures BAJRASZEMSKUJ Tennassee Valley Authority 97/12/15 13pp A1573 259 A1573 271

# DDCKET 51-124 SEGUCYAN NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

- P. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane
- B7120000tg Raw 10 to EPIP-14, "Radiological Control Response Cwaitly Returned "W/ 571203 fr CATRICNLA'S, SALAS,P Tennancee Valley Authority 97/12/03 27pp A1372 334-A1372 360
- B712310186 Forwards resp repts 50-327/97 14 & 50-328/97-14 on 970926-1106 Novolutions noted Fire protection map noted good explementation of this protection program. LESSER,M.6. Pageon 2 (Fost 820201) 97/12/06 ZEPRINGUE,D.J. Tannesses Valley Authority 4pp A1592 3(6-A1592 35)
- -9712918154 Imp repts 50-327/97-14 & 50-328/97-14 on 970828-1106 No volations noted Major areas (reprecised operations, major, despressing, plant support, effectiveness of flouries controls in identifying processing a provincing problems. Program 2 (Post 626201) 97/12/08 293p A1562 250-A1562 361
- 9712580453 Confirms taken re-meeting at NRC request acheduled for 980114 in Aliants,GA to discuss TVA intentives to reconstitute health physics records LESSER,MS Report 2 (Poot 820201) 97/12/17 ZERINGUE,OJ Tonnessee Valley Authority Spp. A1585 623-A1585 027

### P. Operating Season stage documents & correspondence

- 8712848077 Confirms tribbon to meeting spheduled for 971202 at plant training of m Sodde-Dassy, TN to discuss operational performance of Sequencial Units. LESSER,MS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/18 ZERINGUE,O J. Terministe
- \$71282828 Provides changes to calcutated peak hiel cladding temp resulting from recent changes to plant ECCS evaluation model SALAS,P Tennesses Velley Authority 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death Spp A1317 211-A1317 219
- 8712880185 Requests add into to complete review of util request in TS 96-98 for Secutypith Nuclear Plant, Units 1-5-2 HERIKAN,R-W 97/11/26 ZERINGUE/O.J Tennessee Valley Authority 6pp A1305 196-A1305 203
- 971299006 Requests exemption from requirements of 10CFR50 71(s)(4) is submission of nevisions to UFSARs for plant Background & sestingston and SALAS,P. Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death Spp. A1390 338-41390 342
- \$712150186 Forwards suppliesponses to QL 95-07, "Pressure Locking & Thormal Binding of Salety-Related Power Operated Gate Valves," as requested during 970511 listoon Commitment associated \$7/Cycle & deept changes included SALAS, Premiserate Valley Authority 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beat) 7pp A1451 230-A1451 296
- \*\*9712160194 "Pressure Locking Summery & Evistations Ligang Commonwealth Edeon Methodology for SCN\*\* CETTAW F. POOLER J. Tennessee Valley Authority, B7/D9/18, 38pp. A1451 236-A1451 279
- -B71216B197 Rev 1 to RD-486, "Teel & Calculated Results Pressure Locking."
  FARRELL, M., 16BITSKY,9 Tennessee Valley Authority RD-466 R01 97/09/05
  20pp A1451 274-A1451 299
- 9712119919 Abelication of 971210 meeting w/ubi in Ripckville,MD to decuse current to cereing activities in plant. HERMAN,R W 97/12/03 HEBDÓN,F J 4pp A1387 354-A1387 357
- 9712120393 Notification of meeting w/TVA on 971213 in Recivells.34D to discuss plans to employ electrosteeving process to imper almost oracles in plants SQ HERNANIR W 97/12/03 HERDONUT J 4pp A1421 352-A1421 355
- 9712170829 Submits revised request for exemption from requirements of 10CFR70.24(a), "Catacality Acordent Requirements." Revised request additished order in included in MPC Into Notice 97-77, day 97:00.0 SALAS, Premises Valley Authority 97:1/2/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 5pp. A1477.079-A1477.083
- 9712540218 Forwards summary of 971202 meeting at Suguryah Nuclear Plant Trenning Ctr w/TVA flight ne operational performance of Sequeryah unitsuvotating performance muscovernant intrinsives Last of stamptions in hardout hard end LESSER, M.S. Pagenn 2 (Rost 820201) 97/12/11 ZERINGUE, O.J. Tennessee Velley Authority 40pp. A1593 145-A1593 212
- 9712900432 Confirms letcon no meeting at NRC request scheduled for 990114 in Adlana, ISA to decuse TVA inhistories to reconstitute health physics records LESSER,M.S. Region 2 (Foel 820201) 97/12/17 ZERINGUE,C.J. Tennespee Valley Authority Spp. A1588 025-A1588 027
- 9712390648 Providing statute of TVA's GL 89-10 commitments as provided in itr to NRC did 970706;/e program closure
  SALAS; Terminates Valley Austrony 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Detk) 10pp A1844-324-A1644-333
- 9712910361 Provides amended relief requests contained in escond ten-year interval IST Programus response to NEC 980320 fit SALASP Tennesses Velley Authority 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 16pp A1682:177-A1682.192

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletina & correspondence

- 8710080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor locateses who have permanently cassed operations of NRC sepimentual section on resolution of degraded & roncontaming conditions ROEJ W 97/10/08 Correctable Edison Co of New York, Inc. 809: A1475-090-A1475-110
- 97-1028000 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavinston-Instituted Experon Outring LOCA." RCE\_J W 97/10/39 Coneclidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288-102-A1286-113
- \$71110027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incompetency in Assessment of Radiological Consequencies of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/kmptementation of SG Tube Vittage-Based Repeir Ontons" ROCL W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1468-054-A1468-053
- 9711198029 NRIC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretances."
  FIGELY W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1419-075
- 9711180187 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Committed Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.059
- 971 1250216 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvention Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Genera Rises" ROEJ 97711/28 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1565 202-A1566 210

- 9713890071 Updates schedule for resolution of NRC concern re-nominal elabilimentation implication for ESFAS instrumentation charmets contained in TS Amend request to TS will be submitted to NRC by June 1995 SALAS,P. Termested Willing Authority 97712/01 Document Control Branch (Document Corerol Deals) 2pp. A1378 358-A1378 359
- 9712908278 ER-97-109 on 971206.mstee of proposed imposition of carl pensity in amount of 985,000 patient to learning Action based on Seventy Level III problem re feature to marritain direct current vital battery channel energized & operable LIEBERBANAL City of Entimoratest (Post 870413) 97/12/03 1p A1658 214-44889 914
- 9712028278 NRC into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Currey Shutdown" ROEJ, W 97/12/05 Conscituted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566-211-A1566-226
- 9712179020 Submiss revised request for exemption from requirements of 10CFR70 24(a), "Criscoldy Accident Requirements." Revised requiret addresses and interest and the results of the res
- 8712210102 Forwards map nipst 50-327/97-16 & 50-329/97-16 on 971103-06 No violenche noted linep conducted to remain adequacy of envisingation of 971017 event involving vive discribes at Unit 2 confidences bidg-alectropi perceipton 22 BEUSLE, G.A. Fleggion 2 Foot 80001) 97/12/06 ZERINGUE,O.J. Tennopoes Velley Authority App. A1593-036-A1593-069
- -8712219197 (nep nipts 50-327/87-16 5 50-328/97-16 on 971103-06 for wolstone noted Major areas inspected evaluation of 971017 wire demage event at electrical penetration 22 Fegon 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 26pp A1593 042-A1593 069
- 9712280337 Dacusses map repts 50:327/97-13 & 50:328/97-13 & forwards cobcs of wolston & proposed imposition of civil penalty is amount of 655,000 REYES,L.A. Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/06 ZERINGUE.O.J. Tennesses Valley Authority Spp. A1584 098-A1684 149
- --9712399244 Notice of violation from insp on 970725-9704 & proposed imposition of onliperalty is amount at \$55,000 Violation noted \$900 tasked to implement step 6.4.8 of \$00.050-250-1 Predecisional EC agenda & documentation and "Region 2 (Post 880201)" 9712/06 (3pp. A1584 108-A1584 148)
- 97121110158 Forwards Inap repts 50-327/97-14 & 90-329/97-14 on 970825-108 No validations noted five protection map noted good employmentation of line protection programs. LESSERAM & Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/08 ZERINGUE,O.J. Tennecoes Valley Authority app. A1592 318-A1592 351
- --9712310164 Inter repts 50-327/97-14 & 50-328/97-14 on 970929-1108 bit violations noted historianes inspected operations, mank, engineering plant support, effectiveness of bostos commits in identifying reading a preventing problems. Plant 80/2011 97/12/08 250p A1582 365-A1562 361
- 6712090617 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Serimo Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROS\_J W 97/12/10 Consciniated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1566 194-A1566 201
- #712060146 NRC this Notice 97-064, "Ruplant in Extraction Steam Prong as Result of Row-Accelerated Correction."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1580 180

## DOCKET 50-229 INDLAND PLANT, UNIT 1

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Buildins & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NRRs, including power reactor bornesses wito have permanently cleased operations re NRC inspiratual Section on resolution of degraded & rencontoming conditions. BOE.J W 97/10/08 Conscitation Edgen Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9710290959 MRC Info Motice 97-075, "Degraded Throthe Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LOCA." RCE.J.W. 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1266-113
- 9711180027 NRC into Notice 87-079, "Potential incombitable; in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/implementation of SG. Tube Voltage-Basical Report Cateria." RICE\_I W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-3448-9
- 8711180028 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licentee TS interpretations." ROS,) W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Mc 8pp A1415 057-A1415 075
- 9711180197 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deficiencies in Fastire Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Central Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edectr Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 9717250214 NRIG Info Notice 97-062, "Inadverterni Control Room Haten Actuation Dust to Camera Flash."

  ROE,J 97/11/29 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1488.802-
- 87 (2000278 NRC Into Notice 67-063, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/18/05 Correcticated Edgion Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1988 211-A1588 226

- 9712080917 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" RCE,1 W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1568 194-A1568 201
- 9712080140 NHC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Plan-Accelerated Correspon" RDE\_I W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 160

### OOCKET 80-300 MEDLAND PLANT, UNIT 2

### Q. Inspection reports. IE Bullistins & correspondence

- 8710868622 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor learness who have permissionly ceeted operations to NRC ship manual section on resolution of degrated & nonconforming solutions ROEJW 97/10/08 Corpoletised Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1478-090-A1475-110
- 9710239990 NRC left Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Coverant-Indicated Econom During LCCA." ROE,3 W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potenhal Incontratency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SO Tube Vollege-Seand Rapse Chiefes "
  ROCLIV 97/11/20 Conspiciated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-069
- 9711180828 NRC Info Notes 97-980, "Licenses TS Interpretations."
  ROEL W 97/11/21 Consolidate Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1415 987-A1415 978
- 8711180167 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fadure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RCELJ W. 97711/24 Consolidated Extern Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1476-089
- 9711260214 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Inachertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carners Flesh."

  ROEJ 97711/29 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 0pp. A1565.202-A1566.210
- 971(2990279 NRC Info Notice 97-985, "Recent Event re-Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Central Shutdown." ROEJ/19/ 97/12/95 Consobdisted Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1688 211-A1586 225
- 9712999017 Suppl I to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Searmic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panals." ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1689184-A1585.201
- 9712000144 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Riow-Appelerated Correction." ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180

## DOCKET 50-331 DUANE ARMOLD ENERGY CENTER

## F. Security, medical, amergency & line protection plane

- 9712240173 Forwards public version of rews 64 & 54A of "DAEC Emergency Telephone Book "W/971222 referese memo" "IES Wildes Inc., (formerly levins Electric Light & Power Co) 97/11/24 Occument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1553 196-A1563 257
- -67(2246177 Public variation of revs 54 & 54A of "DAEC Emergancy Telephone Book."

  \* IES Utables Inc., (terminally lown Electric Light & Power Ce): 97/11/24 55pp. A1553 198-A1553 257
- 9712319192 Deceasos Region (II review of rev 10 to Duane Arrold Evergy Cember foreigned of the RFC approval not required, bear determinations that changes do not december effectivement of development plan & continues to meet side of IOCFRSO 47(b). Region 3 (Rost 820201) 97/12/22 FRANZ, JF IES Utilibits Inc. (former-ly-lows Election Light & Power Co). 2pp. A1961 396-A1631 360.

## H. General correspondence

- 9712910292 Corement on proposed rule 10CFR50 55(h) se draft PtG DG-1042, "Critore for Safety Sys." Amended rule not clear regarding application to plants that received their coast permits prior to 1971
  PEVELEPLY S. ES. Uniting Inc., (formerly lows, Electro, Light & Power Co). 97/11/25
  Duoleting & Samoots Branch. 8pp. A1229 333-A1259 337
- P. Operating Econes stage documents & correspondence
- 8712030034 Forwards response to RAI re-request to convert DAEC TS to std TS 9NIPEG-1433) Commencent made by std.provided PEVELER,KE IES Unifies Inc., (formetly form Electric Light & Power Co): 97/11/18 3pp A1321 256-A1321 250
- 9712130146 Application for amend to license DPR-e9,nivesing 861030 amend request to convert TS to improved TS Marked up pages for nev A showing changes for nev 8,and: FRANZ,JF 166 Unities inc., (formerly lows Elecenc Light & Power Co): 97/11/21 app. A1535 001-A1535 072

- -9712180151 Proposed both space marked up pages for improved TS for rev A showing changes for rive 8.
  \* IES Usibes for, (formerly lows Electric Light & Power Dol. 97/11/21. 790pp. A1536.010-A1536.072.
- 9712118234 Notification of 971217-18 meeting w/IES Utilities Inc in Rockville, Maryland to discuss responses to requests for into on conversion of Duane Arrold Entirgy Co-current TS to Improved TSs.

  KELLY,G.B. e7711/24 SAVIO;R.P. app. A1288.331-A1288.334
- 9713818284 Forwards 971029 fir cent to NEI on HB Robinson recent emproved standard TS portection tocase amend for sito & consideration in efforts to convert to emproved STS. KELLY\_GB 97/11/24 LRUL IES Unities No., (formerly love Electric Light & Power Co) Spp. A1276 350-A1276 363
- \$71282038\$ Forwards wto supplied by IES Unifice Inc Irrio provided subsequent to decase one about convention from current to emproved TS of Dushe Ameld Energy Center KELLY,G B 97/12/03 Information & Records Management Branch (Post 890627) 9pp A1424 068-A1424 076
- 9712450276 Forwards into documenting taligon between MRC statil & IES Ublace, indirection from current for improved TS at DAEC Requisite and be placed on doclast KELLY,G 8 971260. Information & Records Management Branch (Post 890827) app A1460-067-A1460-100
- 6712559299 Forwards and received from RES Utstees,ind to decusions about conversion from current to expressed TS at DAEC Requests that into the placed on dociset KELLY,G.B. 97/12/95 Information & Receive Management Branch (Post 690627) 32pp. A1460 060-A1460 061
- 9712378286 Forwards response to RAIs re DAEC request to convert T5s to Improved T5s.per NURIEG-1433 FRANZ\_JF IES Unities Inc., (formarly lows Stacine Light & Power Co) 97/12/08 250pp A1473 001-A1473 251
- 9712198167 Submiss revised evaluation of change per 100FR50 B2 Revis do not alter conclusion that proposed operating license amend will not involve significant hizzards consciention.

  FRANZUF IES Ublishe Inc., flormerly love, Electino Light & Power Co). 97/12/10 COLUMS, S.J. Rop. A1860 102-A1880 107.
- \$772170224 Ack nethiclesial of nation sequent VFI-12 on 970925 Coensee will comply w/ odde re-stroke time techng of contemporal ethicaphers monitoring sys salves \$2017,GB 97712/11 CULL IES Utibbes Inc., (formerly lows Electric Light & Power Co) 3pp A1476 151-A1478 IES
- 9712170967 Forwards RAI on high-pressure coolant reaction turbine operability determination,based on review of util 361222 bubmittal Response requested within 90 days. KELLY,G.S. 97/12/11 LIUL IES Utilities Inc., (formerly fower Blacking Light & Power Co). 4pp. A1476 097-A1476 100
- 9712180182 Forwards who which documents FAI to conversion from current to emproved TEs at plant Substato requested to be placed on plant docket (ELLY,GB 97/12/11 Information & Records Management Branch (Post \$90627) Spp. A1488 006-A1486 008

## Q. Inspection reports, III. Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710998322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 97-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power relation lecenses who have persenently casted operations in NRC http://menuel.section.on/resolution/ol-degraded-& nonconforming-conditions-RCE\_IW 97/10/08 Correlated Edison Co of Mey York, Inc. Bpp. A1475-090-44475.110
- 9719290000 NRC Info Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cantlation-Induced Excelon During LOCA."
  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Controlistated Edges Co. of New York, Inc. 12sp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9719189027 MRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconstraints in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Strains Line Break Associated Wilneplamentation of SG Table Victoria Based Report Chieves " ROELI W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1469 054-A1469 089
- 9712818180 Submits response to NRC Sultain 98-003, "Potential Plugging of ECC Subton Stramers by Debrei in 6WRs," did 960806 Proposed resolution approach for plant ECCS tection stramers end FRANZJF NES Unities for (Formerly lowe Electric Light & Power Co) 97/11/20 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 9pp A1297 196-A1297 204
- 9711190929 MRC Inio Notice 97-980, "Lucenese TS Interpretations."

  ROE,I W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edech Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1416-067-A1416-075
- 9712020169 informs of closure of SFP map followup risms,in response to violations noted in imap rispits 50-331/96-04 & 50-331/96-05 Analysis 16-971706 shows that DAEC sport faul can be safety storted in within PAR or Holizo racks PEVPLERIK E (ES Utables inc., (formerly loves Electric Light & Power Co) 97/11/21 2pp A1310-359-A1310-369
- \$711 698187 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Detecencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJIY 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 069
- 9711258514 NRC (nto Notice 97-992, "Inadvertion Control Recm Haton Actuation Due to Camera Fisch" PCE,J 97/11/26 Corsolidated Edecn Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202-A1566-210

- #712050179 Forwards map rept 50-331/97-16 on 970926-1110 & notice of violation byspectors identified that foreign matt exclusion requirements not adhered to
- violation irrespectives identified that foreign medi entities in requirements not editored to for apent fluid pool area (GRANT\_GE Region 3 Proct 820201) 87/12/02 FRANZ\_JF 165 Utilities Inc., (formerly lowe Electric Light & Power Co) 2pp A1324 096-A1324 118
- -8712080182 Moltge of violation from imap on 870828-1110 Violation noted from 970818-1022/aspectors identified that on lan occasions horised lasted to belience MAI, at least once per calendar day when work in FMR zone Region 3 (Poet 820201) 87/12/02 2pp A1324 988-A1324 989
- -9712088196 http://www.mete.co.a31/97-16 on E78928-1110 Violetone noted Major areas inspecial specialisms manetenance, angineering & plant support " Plagran 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/02 19pp A1324 100-A1324 118
- 87/2000275 NRC Into Notice 87-083, "Recent Grent to Resolut Coctant Sys Investory Control During Shuktown "
  ROE\_IW 97/12/95 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1586 211-A1566 229
- 8712/170112 Forwards response to volctions noted in map rept 50-371/97 15 Corrective appear from level religibility monitoring of SBGT type was instituted to more affectively equipme effectively appearance of the control of the second Light & Power Co) 97/12/06 Dopument Control Branch (Document Control Data) 7pp A1478 355-A1478 351
- 9712(70205 Subtrate add papalication for 15: Retel Respect NDE R004, per 10CFR50 656(a)(3)(a)
  PEVELERIK E IES Unitees into , (formerly form Electino Light & Power Co) 977(2/06 Spp. A1477 003-A1477 003-A1477 003-A1477 003
- 9712088017 Suppl. I to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Litig Panets." ROEJIN 97/12/10 Committeled Edison Co of New York, find 8pp. A1566-194-A1568-201
- 9712898160 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping on Result of Provide the Concern Transport of Expension Sweet Printing on Public of Provide the Concern Transport of Concern Transport of Concern Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1890 189-A1890 189-A1890 189-

### Pl. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712230397 Monthly operating rept for New 1997 for DAEC W/071215 for WCODNARD.R VANMIDOLESWORTH IES Utimes Inc. (formerly lowe Electric Light & Power CO 97/11/30 BEACH, & Begron 3 (Poet 320201) 7pp A1942 199 A1942 205

## S. Reportable occurrences, LERA & related correspondence

9712(8022) LER 97-012-00 on 9711(3), sources PCIS group VI existent occurred which readled in automatic closure of certical RCIC steam supply solation valve Caused undeterminate Tamp surpoli was applicated & Bolleton classed W/971212 ftr SUEPERILL, VANS AMDOLESVINCE IES Utilities Inc., (formarly lows Electric Light & Power Cd) 97/12/12 4pp A1534 953-A1534 066

# DOCKET 50-533 JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NACLEAR POWER PLANT

## M. Gasarel perreccionálimos

\$78(10085) Communi on final direct rule changes to penegraph (h) of 10CFR50.55a. "Codes & Standards." Effective date of new rule should be delinyed until lessed concerns one be resolved & appropriate changes accorporated (NUBEL, J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 87/12/01. Ruliss & Directives Review Branch (Post 920023). 3pp. A1347-302-A1347-304.

# P. Operating Rosman stage documents & correspondence

- 9712090113 Requires approved to change CA program description by intrastering organizational responsibility for review of procurament documents. & Recept into fewdron Request submitted UN 10CRISS 54(a)(3)
  KNUSEL, I Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority)
  97/11/24 Document Coeffol Branch (Document Control Debt) 21pp A1369.277A1359.297
- 9712199069 Informs that effective 971124,DH Donnen was assigned Project Manager for JA Fiti-Painck nuclear power plant.

  BAWJASS 971205 KNUBELJ Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 4pp A1450 355-A1450 358
- 9719230934 Forwards application for amond to license DPR-58, revening function 8.2.2.6 re-adequatations coetrols for normal working hours of plant staff who particips safety related functions (NNSEL-1 Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 9719212 Document Control Beanch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1582.127 A1582.148
- -671229088 Application for amend to learner DPR-86/revising TS section 8.2.2.6 re-administrative controls for nominal working flours of plant staff who perform safety religiate furthcosts.
  KNU8ELLI Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/12 MRC No Detailed Affiliation Gazan. 1p. A1582:129-A1582:129.
- -6712220042 Proposed tech specsure-rang administrative controls for normal working froms of plant staff who perfore salety related functions.
  \* Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/12/12.
  17pp 41582 190-A1562 146

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- #71096#222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for MP & NPRs, including power reaction learness who have permanently cessed operations in NRC responserual section on resolution of degraded & nonconferring conditions. ROEJW 97/10/06 Corectidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- \$710290950 KRC Into Notice 97-075, "Degraded Tryottle Valves in ECCS Flooring From Clavington-Induced Groson Duling LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edgen Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102 A1258 113
- 87(2020068 Expressor appreciation for taking time to most B Himay, J Knubel & EW Zellmenn Copy of talk on "Insp Program Findings Leadership Indicators of Selety Participative Declare & Economic Stress," a appreciated ZELTIARINE W Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97(1)(1/12 MILLERIM Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1321 357 A1321 358
- 97:1149007 NRC Into Notice 97-979. Potential inconsistancy in Assessment of Radio-logical Controluoriose of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vettage-Beeed Repeir Criteria " FOEJW 97/11/20 Consciedated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1439.064-
- 5712919090 Admoss of planned map effort resulting from incredes PPR remove. Details of map plan at plant for next 6 months and.

  ROGGE\_UF Region 1 (Post 80201) 9711/20 COLONBUM J Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 4pp A1274 350-A1274 353
- \$711186029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lapersee TS leterpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-967-A1416-975.
- 9711199197 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Describes in Fasture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W 97/11/24 Control State Glaco Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 075-A1475 089
- 9711288214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Imaginariant Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Capters Resh"

  RCE,1 97/11/28 Controlledated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 202 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 202 A1566 210
- 8712668272 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Resettor Cotiant Sys. Inventory Control During Statistics" " ROSJ W 97/12/05 Committeed Educar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1686 211 A1565 226
- 9713080917 Suppl 1 to NRC twito Noboe 85-049, "Seware: Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" 97212/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586-194-A1586-201
- 9712080149 NRC Into Notice 97-084. "Rupture in Extraction Share Plong as Result of - Extraction range into reason 97-404. "Hapture in Entraction Steam Piperg an Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction." ROBLI W 97/12/11 Correctionable Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 180
- 97128-18288 Forwards NRC Operator Licensing Exam Rept 50-303/97-09 (including completed it graded tests) for tests administered on 971104-07 All eight applicants personal examin Cushty of whitel input did not meet NRC expectation. MEYER, GW Report 1 (Post 820201) 97/18/16 COLCMB.NJ Power Authority of the Statu of New York (New York Power Authority) 3pp A1592 001-A1882 177
- #712319277 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Rept 60-333/97-09 (mickets), completed & graded tests) for lests administered on 971104-07 \* Region 1 (Fost 820201) 97/12/15 170pp A1582-004-A1592-177

# Ri Periodio aperating reports & related corresponds

8712180408 Mounthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for JA FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant W/871204 fit GAON, COLONES M J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/30 Spp A1476.340 A1476.344

# S. Regoriable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- #712800147 Forwards LER 97-011-00 to sweath ESF extention & taking to perform TS required actions white performing troubleshooting activities.
  COLONE,M.J. Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/21. Document Control Branch (Document Control Cests) in A1346-306-
- -0712030241 LER 97-011-00 on 971024 metal ESF actuation & labore to perform TS required actions occurred white performing required actions white industrictional activities. Restored HPCI sys to normal IAW plant procedures. PLASSE, A Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 97/11/21 app A1346 307-A1346 31).

# V. Operator Experime Sons

- 8712318264 Forwards MRC Operator Licensing Even Rept 50:333/97-09 (including completed & graded tests) for tests administered on 971104-07 All eight applicants persent determ Dustry of Intent input did not main MRC especiation. But Rept 2010/1971/2/15 COLCARS,MJ Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 3pp A1592 001-A1592 17/
- -9712310277 NRC Operator Licensing Exam Rept 50 393/67-09 (including completed & graded leate) for tests administrated on 971104-07 \*\* Region 1 (Poet 620201) 97/12/15 170pp A1562 004-A1592 177

### DOCKET 58-324 BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT 1

# P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 6713030163 Forwards revised response to GL 97-94, "Assurance of Sulficent Net Post-tive Suction Head for ECC & Continuement Heat Removal Purips," superseding select response provided on 971108 into will be technisted to NRC by 980105. JAMS C Disqueene Light Co. 97/11/24. Document Control Erench (Document Control Deep) 2pp A1912 146-A1912 147.
- \$712030158 Discusses completion of treating action for GL 95-01, "Testing of Safety-Related Logic Cecusts," 6td 980110 SRINKMANUS 97/11/25 CROSS,JE Cuquesne Light Co 4pp A1280 198-A1280 191
- \$713030219 Forwards revised SE supporting amends 207 & 69 to Rosmas DPR-68 & NPF-73;respectively SE revised to mickels rate to pump performance values SRINKNIANI,D S 97/71/25 CROSS,J E Curusens Light Co Spp A1320363-A1320359
- 8713630223 Revenut SE supporting amends 207 & 86 to icoroses DPR-66 & NPF-73, respectively
   87/11/26 4pp A1320 356-A1320 356
- 9712080069 Forwards amend 206 to become CPR-86 & SE Amend modifing TS 3/4 4.5, "SG" & associated bases & edds new teenes condition to App C to allow repen of SG tubes by metallistics of shows developed by ASS C-E. SRINKOMAN,D S 97/11/25 CROSS,J E Duquesne Light Co 3pp A1323 208-A1323.230
- -6712000007 Amend 208 to browne DPR-66,modifying TS 3/4 4.5, "96" & associated bases & adding new tourise condition to App C to allow repair of SG takes by include-tion of sherves developed by ABS C-E STOL2JF 97/11/45 bpp A1923 212-A1923 219
- -971200000 Salety evaluation supporting amend 200 to icense OPR-66 \* 97/11/25 11pp A1323 220-A1323 230

### C. Inspection reports, IE Salletins & correspondence

- 9718060322 Rev 1 to NRC QL 91-16 to all holders of Ota for NP & NPRs, including power reactor fromsees who have permanently cossed operations to NRC eleptrometrial section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions RCEUW 9710708 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- \$710200606 MRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throthle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centation-Induced Ecceson During LOCA." NOELJ W 9710730 Consolidated Ecteon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 115
- 8711160627 NRC Into Nichoe 97-079, "Polyment Important or Assessment of Radiological Contanguences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 90 Tube Voltage-Based Repair Cristias" ROEU W 97/11/29 Correlidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-3-448-8-8-1
- 9712010945 Advance of planned map effort resulting from licensise PPR Details of map plan at plant for next 6 months end ESELGROTH,PW Region 1 (Part 820201) 97/11/20 CROSS,J E Duqueene Light Co 3pp A1274 289-A1274 299
- 9711180828 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." RICE,I W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711180187 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Delicancies in Falure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."
  PICEJ W 97711724 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1478 089
- \$712000023 Requests NRC review & approval of proposed rates requests applicable to plant Javas 1 & 2 10-yr ISJ programs Listed revieed & proposed relief requests, each ANN, 50 Degeners Light Control Desk) 3pp A1358 260-A1356 279
- -- 4718939826 "EX Plan for Second Ten-Yr Interval al SVPS,Und 1,Raflef Request BV1 RV-Weide,Rev 1," na RV capumerenotal weide (RCR-4-C-1 & RCR-1-C-6) LEGRAND,R L. Duqueene Light Co. 97/10/03 14pp. A1368 263-A1368 265
- -0712030000 "TSI Plan for Second Ten-Yr Interval at 8VPS,Unit 1,Ralinf Pintungt 8V1-RY-AUG-1,Rev 0," re RY circumferential webb (RC-R-1-C-1 & RC-R-1-C-6) LEGRAND,R L. Duqueene Light Co. 97/10/03 3pp. A1358 296-A1358 266
- -6713636064 "ISI Plan for Second Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Unit 2,Retert Request BV2-81 11-1,Rev 1," to RV Iswar organismental weld (2RCS-REV21-C-1) LEGRAND,R L. Dugumens Light Co. 97/10/03 2pp. A1356 259-A1358 270
- -6712698066 "ISI Plan for Second Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Uot 2.Refurl Request BV2-BVAUG-1,Rev 6," to RV lower provinterantal web) (2605-66V21-0-4) LEGRAND,R L. Duquesne Light Co. 97/10/03 2pp. A1388 271-A1388 272
- -9712030801 "Pressure Testing Program for Third Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Uni 1 & Second Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Uni 1 & Second Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Uni 2,Rehet Request BVS-NWA-2,Rev 1," re class 1,2 & 3 bottom removal due to leekage LESRAND,R.L. Outpetere Light Co. 97/10/03 2pp A1358 275-A1358 276
- #FYE168271 Forwards into repts 50-834/97-08 & 50-412/97-08 on 971005- 1115 & notice of violation Predecisional enforcement conference scheduled for 971210 to decisits stretched (term 97-08-09 ESELE/ROTHE, W. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 CROSS.J.E. Duqueene Light Co. 3pp. A1476 178-A1476 218

- --6712180279 Notice of violation from imap on 971005.1115.Violations noted workers, found in radiology controlled areas.not evere of inchological conditions in work of travel areas.
  7 Region 1 (Post 820201) 97711726. 2pp A1476.179-A1475.180
- -9712190278 insp. repts 50-334/97-08 & 50-412/97-08 on 971005 1115 Violazione richel Algori arrene imprechel operations,mann, engineering & plant aupport.
  \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 3600 A1475 181-A1476 216
- 9711256214 NRC Into Notice 97-052, "Inadventent Cooker Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Rash." RCE\_I 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1598 202-A1598 210
- 9712704337 Final response for FOIA request for documents Documents Island in App.
  A being insteamed in entirety Documents lasted in App 8,6-eng withheld in pert 8, documents lasted in App 8,6-eng withheld in pert 8, documents lasted in App 10,0-eng withheld in extensive (ref FOIA exception 70).
  POWELLER A Division of President of Information 8 Publications Services (Post 940714) 971/2/04 XANDER,Kifs Read, Santh, Shaw 8, McClay Spp. A1385-084-A1385-146.
- -#7121198941 FOIA request for documents or McElhaney v Duqueens Light Co file Ri-93-A-0027 XANDER,K M Reed, Smith, Shaw & McCley 97/09/29 FUHRMEISTER,R Region 1 (Post 620201) 6pp A1365 098-A1365 126
- —9712180398 Informs that encestation is potential wrongdoing entitled by OI on 930223, under case 1-93-098 being closed Evaluation of facts & circumstances surrounding issues indicate that no underlying of regulatory requirements exist LETTS, R Region 1 (Post 920201) 93/07/22 MARTRI, T.T. Region 1 (Post 920201) 19 A1345 129-A1365 129
- -9712180358 Penselly weithheld fir responding to 930210 5 0308 firs re-initial equacy of quility option receipt inspector staffing 5 hamsesment 8 intermediators,based on uniter performance appreciate 8 threats by mpt VTO,DJ Region 1 (Post 820201) 93/11/02 Affiliation Not Assigned 8pp A1365 130-A1365 137
- —9712180965 Partially withhold its referring to discussions with LVF Rossbach on 930210. A 0308,expressing concern w/staifing of receipt expection erres 8, hardsoment of quality insurance personnel Actions insisted to expense concerns FUHRISESTERIA, Region 1 (Post 920201) 93/03/30 Affiliation Not Assigned 11pp A1985 198-A1985 148.
- 9712039273 NRC into Nobbe 97-069, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Studdown" ROEJ W 97712705 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226
- 9712909017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice BS-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Parada," IFCEUW 97/12/10 Corecidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1566-194-A1566-201
- 9712099140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Replace in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Plow-Accelerated Concerns" RCEJ W 37/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580-169-A1580-169

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712128323 "NPDES Monthly Decharge Rept for Oct 1997 for BVPS,Units 1 & 2 " W/ 971120 for ORNDORF,D A , LEGRAND,R t. Duquetne Light Co 97/10/31 63pp A1495169-A1465 222
- 9712156120 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1697 for EVPS, Units 1 6.2 W/971206 Ht JONES, D.T., LEGRAND/R.L. Dequeres Light Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1491-061-A1491-069

## S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712298945 LER 97-036-00 on 971115\_nackequete channel check for meteorological momentum metrumentation was notated disused by seafequete change mg/LFP was requested to perform channel checks & rept results to CR W/97121210 HART/R D , JANN,S C Dequetre Light Co 97/12/12 Spp A1595 263-A1695 266
- 9712300180 LER 87-037-00 on 971120 madequate SSPS automatic logic functions treating noted Caused by procedural detacences. Reneed applicable procedures & completed addition-vertance testing to adequately verify two functions W/971219 THE HARTLE D., JAINUS C. Duquismo Light Co. 97/12/19 7pp. A4621 1114-A1621 1117

## V. Operator Exercinations

9712349123 Forwards completed NRC Form 396 for fisted individuals for SRO license exam actividuals during wit of 971215 Last of individuals that have withdrawn from pre-immany expelications provided W/o end: LEGRAND/R.L. Despense Light Co. 97/12/07 MILLERUH.J. Ragion 1 (Post 820201) 1p A1626 196-A1628 196

# 82

DOCKET 50-335 ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 1

# F. Security, medical, energency & fire protection place

- 9712040615 Forwards amend 11 to "St Lucse Unit 2 Updated FSAR," which includes activates completed between 960108 & 970825 STALL, J A Flowde Fower & Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch 11pp A1340 001-A1343 130
- 9712170399 Requests that NPIC reschedule pilot Region III fire protection functional map to Jane-Jul 1993 time transpor reasons discussed PLUNKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 2pp. A1535 251-A1535 252

### C. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

8712840015 Forwards amond 11 to "St Lucie Unit 2 Updated FSAR." which includes activities completed between 980106.8 970525 STALLJA Floride Fower & Lotal Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 11pp A1340 001-A1343 130

### P. Operating Rosnes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712039167 Summary of 971118 meeting w/FPSL re-performance of engineering organization 5 durinal engineering institute Let of whiting attendant 5 meeting handouts end CROTEAUR P 97/11/20 31pp A1296 196-A1296 225
- 9712016356 Forwards copy of fir to Nuclear Energy less on plant receipt expressed STS correspond license amend HMENS\_LA 97/11/24 PLUNKETT, T.F. Plands Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1273 339-A1273 342
- 9712980204 Application for amenda to bounge DPR-67 & NPF-18, revising EPP Section 4, "Environ Conditions" & Section 5, "Administrative Procedures," to imporporate proposed terms & conditions of inordental table statement.

  STALL, A Fonds Power & Light Co 97/12/07 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1361 188-A1381 212.
- -571298295 Proposed tech space revening Units 1 & 2 EPP Section 4, "Environ Conditions" & Section 5, "Administrative Procedures" to incorporate proposed twins & conditions of incorporate Table Sectionent included in Bodgeoi Common \*Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/01. 21pp. A1881 192-A1881 212.
- 8712110634 Forwards statistics on allegations concerning lasted plants during monities of Aug,Sept & Oct NRC received nine allegations in St Lucie & four allegations in Turkey Point BAKER,ET 97/12/03 PLUNKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 10gp. A1386-324-A1366-339
- 9712(79176 Parvently response to request for add who re-proposed license grant for UFSAP evaluation of MSSV shathvarient operang STALL3A Fitneth Power & Light Co 87/12/06 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Desk) app A1477-046-A1477-051
- 8713186127 Final response to FOtA request for documents App A records end & being fitted available in PDR POWELLIR A Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fost 940714) 97/12/09 BARTONIEA Attiliation Not Assigned 2pp A1524162-A1524167
- -9712180135 FOIA request for documents re-complexite by employmes at 81 Lucia Nuclear Power Plant. BARTON,E.A. Affairson Not Assigned 97/11/25 POWEULPIA Devision of Fresidom of Information & Publications Services (Pagt 940714) 34pp. A1824 164-A1524 197.
- 8712239078 Provides notification of error decovered in use of acceptable SSLOCA evaluation model, which calculates cooling performence of plant ECCS Rept automated per 10CFR50.48
  STALLJA Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/17 Document Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Desk) 2pp A1568.355-A1598.359

# O. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710968322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP 8 MPRs, reglading power resolve hosesees who have permishently cassed operations in NRC help manual section on randward of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions ROEJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edega Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 97:10290860 NRC Into Nobce 97:078, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Passisting From Cavitation-Induced Grosson During LOCA."

  ROE.J.W. 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1258-113
- 9712046119 Forwards exam rapts 55-335/87-301 & 55-388/97-301 administrated on 971(613-16 Overall performance on written exam was weak. PECSLES.TA Region 2 (Post 520201) 97/11/14 PLUNKETT,TF Flowds Power & Light Co. Spp. A1306 106-A1306 212
- -6713048126 MRC Operator Licensing Exem Repts 50-335/97-301 8, 50-389/97-301 for tests adjusted and 971013-16 PEERLES,T A, HOPPER,G T Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/14 103pp A1306 111-A1306 212
- 9718180037 MRC (nto Notice 97-079, "Potential Incorparitively in Assessment of Radiological Commissions of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG. Tube Voltage-Sepad Report Commis." RDEJ W 9711/20 Completeted Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1488-080
- 9711160026 NRC Info Notice 67-080, "Losiners TS Interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 3pp. A1415-067-A1418-075

- 1711198167 MRC tale Notice 97-981, "Delicionese in Paikire Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys." FDE,J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-099
- 8712869234 Ack receipt of 971103 Nr informing NRC of steps taken to correct ivolations noted in map repts 50-335/97-10 & 50-389/97-10 & comments on examples C,8 & 16 not being URSAR arrors & not requiring spokes to URSAR LANDSK D Repto 2 (Post 820201) 87/11/25 PUUNKETT,T F Plants Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1319-001-A1319-001
- #712858247 Rollers to map repts 50-335/97-01 8, 50-389/97-01 on 970317 NOV assued for failure to meet requirements of 100FR70.24, "Criticality Accelerit Requirements "NOV writidrave based on consultation w/Director/Ofc of Entorcement REYES, LA Region 2, (Foreit 80/301), 97/11/26, PLUNICETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 5pp. A1319.065-A1319.069
- 971125f214 NRC into Notice 97-062, Tinedventent Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Camera Resh."

  FOEJ 97711/26 Corrected Edwon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568.202-A1566.210
- 97-kátólstří NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Cociani Sys Inventory Control Dunno Shatdown" ROCJ W 97/12/05 Cansoldstied Edison Co ot New York, Inc 14pp A1568.211-41549 294
- 8732909017 Supplit to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Penglis" 97/12/10 Cornolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1555-194-A1555-201
- 8712168234 Forwards response to violations noted in map repts 50-335/97-11 & 53-389/97-11 Corrective actions individuals causing wollston issued written warring in accordance with Lucey plant policy. PLURISCETT, T.F. Fronds Power & Light Co. 97/12/10. Document Control Brench (Occurrent Control Desk). 12pp. A1469.327-A1468.339.
- 5713656149 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Corrotion."

  POEJ W 97/12/11 Conschideted Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 6712908250 Discusses imp repts 50-335/97-15 & 50-369/97-15 on 971006- 30 & forwards notice of includent in feature to member two trains of contaminent cooling operation as required by TS 56-21 JCH+850NJ R Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/41 PLUMKETT,T F Florida Power & Light Co. Spp. A1684-065-A1584-097
- -8712380258 Notice of violation from ansp on 971008-20 Violation noted between 870518 & 871008 one Unit 2 containment cooling train was insperable Predecisional enforcement contended agends & documentation end.

  \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 37712711 28pp A1584 070-A1584 097
- 5712178389 Requests that NRC resolvedule plot Region 11 fire protection functional map to June-Jul 1995 time trainstore resolved electristic Published Published Published 9-7/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1535.251-A1535.252
- 8712200000 Forwards resp repts 50-335/97-13 & 50-389/97-13 on 971012: 1122 & notice of voltation re-radiation protection event-mass & practices. LANDIS,KD. Region 2 (Post 830201) 97/12/18 PLUMKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1589 200-A1593 949
- -871398666 Notice of violation from map on 971012-1122 Violation noted on 971118 no markage identified on top & boltom of one of main grains to show travel limits from cardiorpost carderline
  \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 3pp A1583 284-A1583 286
- -9712300098 insp. repts 50-335/97-13 & 50-389/97-13 on 971012-1122 Violetona noted lidgor arrive inspected operations, mark, engineering & plant support. \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 53sp. A1563 297-A1563 849
- 9712240082 Responds to wolstings noted in map repts 50-335/97-11 & 50-389/97-11 Corrective actions implemented new set of Maint/Training policies,areved interior controls to stating mpt expectations & revised procedure ACM 06-02 PLUMRETT,7 F. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Conument Control Deat). 4pp. A1729-139-A1729-122

## PL Periodic operating reports & related convespondence

9712170494 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1987 for St Lucie, Minute 1 & 2 W/971211 My POGERS J.A., STALL J.A. Florets Power & Light Co 97/11/30 7pp A15\*2073-a1672-079

## S. Reportable occurrences, LIME & related correspondence

- 9712090199 LER 97-010-00 on 971027,madvertant core attention proteinted by TS occurred Caused by CEA feature to detach from UGS Setting evaluation was performed a procedural ray made to continue upper guide structure move W/971128 for REVELLIJ, STALLIJA. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/11/28 6pp. A1962 195-A1962 (39)
- 9712860306 LER 97-011-00 on 971102,non-concervative FAS set point resulted in opestation prohibated by TS Caused by Inadequate set point & instrument loop scaling process. Remaind ESFAS functional TP Aprigor era point W/97/12/20 (IV WERSCAM,E.J., STALL,I A. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/02 13pp. A1890.091-A110-019.

### V. Operator Examinations

- 9712040119 Forwards exten rapts 50:305/97:301 & 50:359/97:301 admirestered on 971013-16-Overall performation on written extent what weak. PEEBLES, T.A. Region 2 (Post 820:201) 97/11/14 PLUNKETT,T F Ronde Power & Light Co. Spp. 41306 108-41308 212
- -8718940126 NMC Operator Licenaug Exam Repts 50-336/97-301 8, 50-389/97-301 for feets administraction on 971013-16 PEESLEST A, HOPPERIG T. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/14 103pp At306.111-
- 8712160234 Forwards response to violations noted in map repts 60-335/97-11 & 50-359/97-11 Corrective actions indirectivels causing violation issued vention warrang in accordance w/51 Lucius plant policy: PLUNIKETT,T F. Floring Province & Light Co. 97/12/10 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Death) 12pp. A1469-327-A1469-336

### DOCKET SA-356 MILLSTONE MUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 2

### P. Security, required, emergency & fire protestion plans

- 9712030193 Forwards emergency preparadness exercise into mots 50:245/97-81,50:395/97-81 & 50-423/97-81 on 970820-22 No violations noted Staff adequately demonstrated staffy to implement emergency plun writigins. J. T. Region 1. (Poet 820201) 97/11/24 CARNS,N.S. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 4pp. A1285.233-A1285.274
- -\$TT2020198 imp repts \$0-245/97-81,50-338/97-81 & 50-423/97-81 on 970620-22 No wolldons noted Major areas repeated lucenses emergency response organization during bennal, full-perocpation electrical MCDES,MIC Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 38pp A1285 297-A1285 274
- 9712010238 Retripota LAR which proposed to change accuracy requirements for mete-orological impountemation covered by 73 3.3.4, Yabile 3.3.8, "Meteorological Mon-tioning Institutional LAR 388 979508 retracted BCM/LING,M.L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek), 3pp. A1380-382-41380-354
- 9713190946 Paveted Emergency Plan Operating Proceduresund/uding rev. 4 to EPOP 4425.ev 4 to EPOP Form 4426-1,rev.4 to EPOP 4426.8 rev.4 to EPOP 4430 1 Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/29, 48pp. A1467 187 A1467 204
- 9712080138 Nightforhum of significant bosiness meeting 97-124 w/ulition 971222 in King. of Physics, PA re-encagency preparedness articropheter configuration.
  DURIN, Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp.
  A1324 051-A1324 062.
- 971909038 Rev 4 to EPOP 4424, "Manager of Recological Consequence Assess need!" Procedure placed in "Do Not Uses" status BLOUNT,5 Northead Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/01 2pp A1372 332-A1372 333
- 97(2120303 Notification of significant holicosts meeting 97-124 w/util on 971222 in King of Phases,PA reliatory properations enforcement configuration DURRUI 97/12/01 Spp. A1995 299-A1985 300
- 9712000632 Revised SPIPs,including rev 3.Change 1 to MP 775.2. "Freeze Seeling" & tev 2.Change 1 to 775.2-1, "Freeze Seel Evaluation Street."

  Northeest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/03. 8pp. A1879.288-A1879.295
- 9712178384 Forwards ray 10 to SP 7883, "Fee Purity Dessi Engine Baltimas, Westly Surveillance" & nev 11 to 7883-1, "Fire Purity Dessi Engine Baltimas, Westly Surveil-
- Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 67/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 1p. A1634-323 A1634-329
- -9712170411 Rev 10 to SP 786 3. "Fee Pump Desail Engine Baltones, Westly Survet-Rance "
  \* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12 Spp. A1534 324-A1534 321
- -9712170421 Rev 11 to SP 758 3-1, "Five Pump Diesel Engine Battanee, Wookly Sur-
- Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 2pp A1634 332 A1534 333
- \$712176480 Forwards nor 4 to SP 779 2,rev 6 to SP 788 8,rev 4 to 788 8-1,rev 1 to MP 790 45,cancellation request 8 rev 3, change 3 to MP 795 1
  \* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 1p A1532 108-A1532 118
- 6712178664 Rev 4.changé 1 to SP 779 2, "Main Turbine Fire Protection Sys Sorvet Northwest Musleur Emergy Co. 97/12/12, 20p. A1632 107 A1632 106
- \*\*9712170466 Rev 6 to SP 786 9, "Fire Pump Oseal Engine 16-Month Surveillance" \*\*Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 Spp A1532 109-A1532 113
- -0712170400 Rev 4 to SP 788 8 1, "Five Pump Disset Engine 16 Month Surveillance."

  \*\*Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 1p. A1532 114-A1532 114
- -9712170472 Rav 1 to NP 790 45, "Vibration Montoning/Printictive Maint Program" Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 1p. A1592115-A1532116
- -9712170976 Rev 3.change 3 to MP 796 1, "Pre-Ontage Checkest" \* Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 2pp. A1532 116-A1532 116
- 9712929129 Rev 6 to EPOP 4424, "Memoger of Redictograal Consequence Assessmena " \* Northwest Neclear Evergy Go 97/12/12 18pp A1562 198-A1562 126

# H. General correspondence

9712018627 Notices RRC of certain changes in organization of NNECO Commitments lated Louisses will also familia to NRC revoked distribution last statisfying requested recipiests of NRC correspondence in risks fature KENYON,9 D. Notifieped Nazikat Elekty C. 97/11/26 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch)

- 9712050318 Ack receipt of correspondence to Charman Jackson re Milletone Nuclear Power Station Contespondence forwarded to NFC staff for appropriate accord JULUMIAEL Doctoring & Seneces Branch 97/12/04 BEDELL, D. Affaston Not Assigned 2pp. A1319 148-A1319 147.
- 8712170882 Provides up-to-date addresses & distribution hits for NRC consepondence to utils beard on recent ringli changes. Distribution list for each of Milletone units attached SCWL/NG,34 L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/72/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Distribution) 19pp. A1477-052-A1477-064
- #Pf2160629 Ack receipt of correspondence to Charment Jackson in Louisians Energy Size teatily Correspondence forwarded to NRC staff for appropriate action JULIANZEL Doctoring \$ Senioch Breach 97/12/06 KOBASES Affection Not As-signed 2pp A1368 S41-A1368 342

### K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 8713180219 Forwards Addiesdorn 1 to rev 18 of FSAR in forth of replacement pagest,por 100FRS0 71(e)(20) Addiesdorn 3 to amoust rept did 970228Undtuded SOMILING,ML Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 87/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1433 001-A1434 055
- -8712100029 Addendum 1 to rev 16 of FSAR for Militime Nuther Power Station, Line Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/21 225pp. A1433:004-A1433:328.
- -8712100335 Addendum 3 to Millelone Muclear Power Stationality 2 ennual rept dtd. 970228 \* Northeau Huctor Energy Co. 97751721 84pp A1433 329-A1434 658

## P. Operating Hormer stage documents & correspondence

- 8712238036 Forwards hand-morted drawings & bound handous provided to NRC by Paraons Power Group during 971003 publicly observed meeting at Reading,PA re-out-lets of any boundance for EDG & bidg filtration contaminate sys W/14 oversize draw ings REYNOLDS S.A. 97/11/09 YEATES E.J. Office of Information Resources Manage many (Post 890206) 50pp. A1844 206-A1644 257
- \$7.53948228 Forwards around 211 to homes DPR-65 & safety evaluation. Amend changes main steam line American Boolety of Mechanical Engineers Code safety visite 13 by deleting 13 table 3.7.1 MICCOMMALD, 0.9 37.711.719 CAPRIS, N.S., LOFTUS, P.A. Northeest Nuclear Energy Co. Spp. A1270.331-A1270.345
- 9712090923 Amend 211 to license OPR-65,changing main seests live Asserts by of Mediumical Engineers Code safety valves 13 by deleting 13 Table 3.7 to MCREE,P F 97/11/19 7pp A1270.334-A1270.342
- -9712010934 Safety evaluation supporting emend 211 to Scenes DPR-65 ' 97/11/19 3pp A1270 343-A1279 345
- #712828185 Forwards sevend 210 to incense DPR-85 & selecty evaluation. Amend changes T8e by relocating contaminent excitation valve list from TSe to technical requirements medical MW GL 91-95, "Resolved of Component Lists from TSe." MCDON-MLD.O.G. 97/11/19 CAPRISINS, LOFTUS:P.A. Northeast Nuclear Entropy Co Spp. A1298-226-A1298-251.
- -9712938197 Amend 210 to Iconse DPR-65,changing T8a by infocating containment leakages valve list from T9a to technical requirements marked IAW GL 91-09, "Removal of Component Latis from T9a" 46CKBE/PF 97/11/19 15pp A1298
- --87 tg836188 Safety evaluation supporting amond 210 to Science DPR-65 \* 87/11/19 6pp A1296 245-A1296 251
- 9712160145 Forwards rev. 10 to MP 701.2, "RV Head Stud Tensoring." rev. 9 to MP 702.1, "RV Steam Oryan & Moustare Separator Removal & Replacement," "Do Not Use" & rev. 6 to MP 726.2, "Waterbox Vacuum Parring Pump Reper (Nach Model Ct.
- \*\*Mortissest Naciner Energy Co. 97/11/20 Dogument Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 1p. A1268-357. A1368-360
- -- RY 12406 152 Rev 10 to MP 701 2, "FTV Head Stud Teneorang" PETERSON,R L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 1p. A1366 356-A1366 356
- -B712108161 Ray 9 to MP 702 1, "RV Steam Cryer & Mostere Separator Removal & Reptacement." "Do Not Use" status.
  PETERSON R L. Northwest Muclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 1p. A1355-359-A1356-359
- -0712100187 Rev 6 to MP 725.2, "Waterbox Vacuum Priming Pump Repair (Nosh Model Ct. 703)" PETERSON,R L. Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 1p. A1966 360 A1968 360.
- 4712169114 Rev 2 to MP 743 14, "Emergency Dated Engine Owen Generator Mark," "Do Not Use" Blobs " Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/24, 2pp. 44451 134-41491 135
- 9712819236 Retricts LAR which proposed to change accuracy requirements for mate-orological instrumentation covered by TS 3.9.3.4, Table 3.9.8, "Meteorological More toring instrumentation" LAR did 670306 retricted 904/LBR(jul 1, Northbyte Nocial Energy Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Occurrent Control Cosk), 3pp. A1260.352-A1260.364
- 9712808222 Informs that oils will provide mod updated response to 10CFR60 54(f) on 971219/sather than 971204 Revesed date allows addit time to focus on complising work Proposed achiecule of feature 10CFR50 54 subentrality

- 9712030042 Forwards response to 971003 RAI re-proposed row 19 to Northeast Ulds CA program (NUCAP) topical rept. Changes controllent w/responses will be incorporated white new 19 of NUCAP topical right is esseed KENYON-8 O. Northeast Navidear Energy Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 8pp. A1345-949-A1345-356
- 9712030233 Notification of 971202 meeting w/NNECO,Sergent & Lendy, Persons Power & NSIG in Waterford,CT to provide elektric of MillisposeJinds 2 & 3 elektromotions CA ventication program ANDERSCNJ W 97/11/25 MCRZEPF App A1289 957-A1299 950
- 9712080182 Forwards supplemental request for addition or control room ventilation size.

  MCDONALD,D.G. 97/11/25 CARNS,N.S., LOFTUS,P.A. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co Spp. A1234 277-A1234 282
- #273980199 Informs that plant will shortly be ready for IP 40001 evaluation Ubi requests that NRC evaluation begin on 971209 SROTHERS,M H. Northeast Energy Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 3pp. A1381 323-A1381 325
- 8712150129 Forwards ray 10 to MP 7033, "CRD Replacement Using Nuclear Energy Services Tooling," ray 3 to MP 7036, "CRD Housing Thermal Sissons Replacement." 8 ray 1 to MP 77014, "Mann Condensate Pump Motor Meant," "De Not Use" status Northeast Ruckeer Energy Co. 977/1725 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Dask) 1p A1481 138-A1441 139
- ~#712159148 Rev 10 to MP 703.3, "CRID Replacement Using Nuclear Energy Services Tooling." "Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26, 1p. A1461 137-A1461 137
- -4712150149 Rev 3 to MP 703 6, "CRD Housing Thermal Sleeve Replacement." PETERSCHUR L. Northwest Muclear Energy Co. 97/11/26, 1p. A1451 138-A1461 138
- -e712150153 Flov I to MP 770 14, "Mem Condensate Pump Motor Mami," "Do Not Use" status PETERSON,R.L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/25 1p. A1461 139-A1461 139
- 971298175 Application for amend to home DPR-65,adding time delay, including allowince to portion of 69FAS undervoltage trip TS BOWLRYS,MIL Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 12pp A1360 343-A1380 359
- -9712080166 Proposed tech space edding time delay, including ellowance, to portion of ESFAS undervictings inp TS
   Numbers Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/01. 4pp. A1390 356-A1380 356
- 8712058199 Decuses Unit 2 Independent Connective Action VenScience Program re Tier 1 prep reclarate Attached schedule dasse continue to be flexible us unit continues to finalize work acops in each area BCM\_INS.AL I. Northwell Muclear Energy Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat): 4pp. A1968 329-A1968 332
- 871299035 Forwards Miliatone Unit 2 Independent Corrective Action Vertication Program by-weekly right for week anding 871128 W/rev summery schedule to indicate "Decovery Complete" for each of nigor project solveties. CURRY.D. L. Attitution Not Assigned 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp. A1373 292-A1373 297.
- 9712179298 Provides Commission w/penodic summary of ongoing activities in restart states;maint plan for Militatine Nuclear Power States;un response to SPB4.dt; 970507 CALLAN,L.J. Okt. of the Executive Dinester for Operations. SECY-97-283 67712/04 38pp. A1488 084-A1488 086
- 9712160465 Rev 8 to MP 745.2, "Reper of Struthers Wells Foodmater Heat Eacharder" "Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/05, 2pp. A1473 357-A1473 358
- 9712160166 Application for arrand to incares DPR-65 correcting various TS compliance issues, including introduping definition of Agricultus Power Trit, changing working of SR 4.1.1.2.6 changing applicability of TS 3.1.3.4.

  80/94/INGAIL Refinitess: Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask). 21pp. A1470.118-A1470.179.
- 8712180104 Informs that no oftengoe to Milistona, Und 2 TS 2 1 1 "Safety Limits Resotor Core" will be necessary at present into Limits for apeciations determined to be acceptable for certaint plant Unit 2 core operating cycle, Cycle 13 SCM-UNGUL I, Northeast Plantas Enterproc 9712709 Document Control Branch (Document Control Ceak) 2pp A1476 349-A1476-360
- 9713180943 Forwards manus,did 970326 to be placed in PCR & local PDR MCDONALD,D.G. Northwest Neclear Energy Co. 97/12/10. Document Control Desk). 1p. A1362 363-A1362 359.
- +#772708349 Foregrids salety evaluation to enclosure bldg amgle failure vulnerabilities BERLINGER.C H 96/03/26 MCKEE.P F 1p A1362-354-A1362-354
- -9712100352 Safety evaluation accepting licenses position that correction of AC-11 angle failure valuerablely unnessary = 97/12/10 Spp A1362.368-A1362.359
- #712340210 Informs that purpose of "Splaty Conscious Work Environ Comprehensive Plan (SCIVIE CP)" is to sterritly entailives & activities to establish SCIVIE & resaructured ECP Plan end! BRIOTHERS.M.H. Northeset Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Central Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1627 044-A1627 089
- -9712290214 "Safety Conscious Work Environment Comprehensive Plan." BPR0714595,M H. Northalest Nuclear Energy Co. 87/12/11 22pp A1627-048-A1627-069
- 9712199093 Ack recept of correspondence to Chamnen Jeckson to membered plant Correspondence to warded to WRC stall for appropriate action. JULIAN, EL Dicktong & Services Branch 97/12/15 67RONG,S Alifeston Not Assigned Epp. A1512 232-A1512 233

- 971222995 Forwards MNPS,Ural 2 Independent Corrective Action Ventication Program byweetily rept for will enting 971212 CURRY,DL Ambaton Not Assigned 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 6pp A1592 079-A1592 084
- 97 #228#810 Forwards sides used during presentation of findings, developed as result of overrupht extinities, to MRC Commissioners on 971212 BECK\_JV 97.7217 BROTHERS,MH Northeast Utilios Service Co 14pp A1642 217-A1642 230
- B712238344 Informs Riet ubl will provide next update on approximately 990123 righer then 971219 (KENYON,8 D. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1842 237-A1642 238

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulleting & correspondence

- 8710969322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-19 to SR holders of OLs for NP 5 NPRs, including power reactor iscensess who have permanently cassed operators in NRC map manual section on reactation of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROE, W 97/10/09 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 87:10206060 NRC Info Notice 97:076, "Degraded Throttle Valves of ECCS Resulting From Cartiston-Induced Ensuin During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1256 113
- 8751168067 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistancy in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/ling/lenentation of SG Tube Votage-Based Repor Criteria." ROELW 87/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-A1468-065
- 97111880026 NRC Info Moscow 97-060, "Lownwest TS Interpretations."
  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Cocsolidated Edecan Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1415-067-A1416-075
- 971202026 Discusses map repts 50-245/97-203,50-306/97-203 & 50-423/97-203 on 970722-1001 & forwards notice of volution from violations is one apparent volution of NRC requirements were identified during improperate LANINING, W O 97/11/21 CARRIS, N S Northwest Nuclear Energy Co Spp A1206-053-A1205 196
- -9712020208 Notice of wolebon form insp on 970722-1001 Violation noted on 971215 established effecting quality water not prescribed by documented intrinctions, procedures of drawings in 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 4pp. A1280 068-A1280 069
- -e/12080296 freip repts 50-245/97-203,50-336/97-203 & 50-423/97-203 on 970722-1001 Violations noted Major Bress inspected reams, engineering\_blant eupport & conduct of operations DUPRIJ P Region I (Post 620201) 97/11/21 136pp A1286-061-A1288 195
- 9711190167 NRC kric Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Feiture Modes à Effects Analyses for instrumentation à Control Bys."
  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14cp. A14/5-076-A1475-009
- \$712020190 Forwards emergency preparedness exercise map repts 50-245/97-81.50-338/97-81 & 50-433/97-81 on 970620-22 No violations noted Statil adequately demonstrated shifty to implement emergency plan WRGGRISJ.T Region 1 (Peet 820201) 67/11/24 CARNSINS Northcost Hucker Energy Co 4pp A1265-233-A1255-274
- —97120301999 into napte 50-245/97-61,50-356/97-61 & 50-435/97-61 on 97082(-22-No volletone noted Major excess respected face/state extensionly interpreted dynamics (https://doi.org/10.1009/10.000
- 9712090237 Notification of 971205 meeting w/within Reading PA to discuss emplementation rasp of independent CA variableshor program for plant Unit 2 MCDONALD, D.G. 97/11/24 MCKEE, P.F. app. A1296-192-A1296-195
- 9712020079 Act recept of 971008 to informing NRC of sleps taken to correct violations includ in map repts 50-245/97-202, 50-306/97-202 8, 50-423/97-202 on 970629 Actions will be examined during fature step of learned program

  DURFULP 97/11/25 CARNSIN 8 Northcast Nuclear Energy Co 3pp. A1299 136-A1299 147.
- 9717250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadventent Control Roote Helion Actualizar Diseto Controls Plasts" PGC<sub>2</sub> 97171/29 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1558-202-A1568-210
- 9712060498 Notification of significant fromtine meeting 97-124 w/util on 971222 m King of Prussip PA in entergancy preparednate antionomical confirmation CUPRU, Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp
- 9712080198 Descusses Unit 2 Independent Corrective Action Verification Program in Tier 1 map readmess Allached schedule dates continue to be himble as old continues to finalize work scope in each area BOWLINGAI II, Northeast Nucleur Emirpy Co. 97/12/01 Cocument Control Granch (Document Control Death) -app. A1959 325-A1968 332
- 9713130302 Notification of significant iconses mosting 97-124 w/unit on 971222 m King of Pruses PA re-emergency propercement emiscrement conference CURP., 97/12/01 8pp A1395.299-A1395.303
- 9719820978 NRC Info Nosca 97-093, "Recent Event re-Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Studdown" ROE,J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1566 226

- 9712190978 Nobiles that on 970919. Regulatory Comphence at tabilities consolidated 8, now reports to Unit 2 Director of Unit Sivos, in response to Violation 8 of NOV testociated windo rapids 50-245/36-09, 60-335/96-09 & 50-423/96-09 BOWLINEG. M.L. Notineest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/06 Document Control Branch [Document Control Direk]. 2pp A1481 132-A1463 133
- 9712060817 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 96-049, "Seams: Adequatry of Thermo-Leg Penets." ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568-194-A1566-207
- 9712110211 Decueses rep repts 50 246/50-336/50-423 96-44,95-62,96-01, 96-03,96-04,96-05,96-06,96
- =8712118225 Notice of weighten 3 proposed interestion of cert penetry in amount of \$2,100,000 Violation noted scenese did not translate design features into well implications 8 did not vestly adequacy of designs.

  \*\*One of the Executive Detector for Operations 97/12/10 29pp A1395 160-A1395 167
- 97123003778 EN-47-112 on 971210,notice of proposed imposition of carli pensity in amount of \$2,100,000 served to scenese Action based on one Severity Level if & III problems or multiple individual violation & two Severity Level IV violations MCLSCH,D Ote of Enforcement (Poet 870412) 97/12/10 1p A1638.219-A1658.219
- 9712890140 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Editaction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corroson."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712100218 Forwards addendum 1 to ray 15 of FSAR in form of replacement pages,per 1007 R50 71(e)(2)() Addendum 3 to semial replicate 1570228,nc3aded 80WLRAS,M. Lindhaest Nucley Emily Co. 97(11/2) Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp. A1433-001-A1434-668
- ~\$712100232 Addendum 3 to Millistone Nuclear Power Station,Unit 2 smulet supt did 970229 \*Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/21 94op A1433 326-A1434 058
- B712189600 Identify operating rept for Mov 1997 for MNPS, Unit 2 W/971210 lin STARK S., PRICE, J.A. Northead Muchair Energy Cg. 97/11/30 7pp A1476:319-A1476:325

# 3. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712016191 Forwards LER 97-934-00 which documents condition that was identified at MDPS Units 2 on 971029 Commitments hade within fir listed PRICE, A Northwest Nuclear Energy Co 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 2pp A1292-254-A1262-239
- —4712010304 UER 97-034-00 on 971029.containment sump existent valvet could not be rescribble to themselly induced pressure locking Caused by failure to identify full stright of conditions Evolution will be remed JOSHUR G. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26, 4pp. A1262-295-A1262-239.
- 9712819298 Forwards LER 97-022-02,documenting multiple deficient conditions attended at MNPS,Unit 2 Commitments, liabed PRIDE-J A Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp 41301190-41301200
- -9712010255 LER 97-022-02 on 970602.T3 violations clientried Cauted by failure to software compilation to TS requirements TS change will be instead or surveillance procedures will be invested for surveillance procedure will be invested. JOSHUR G. Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/25 Spp. A1301 192-A1301 200
- 9742879048 Forwards LER 96404-01.documenting event that occurred at Unit 2 on 960431 New ratio contratant stade within by Island PRICE\_JA Northapsi Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 2pp A1497 020-A1497 024
- --8712179054 LER 96-004-01 on 960139, avo water strainer bestreigt aye susceptibility to finering following loss of strates structure non-wast heating oppured Caused by inadequate congrast design Design change implemented JOSHJR G. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/03. 3pp. A1497 022-A1487 024.
- 9722199396 Provides update to NRC concerning extendibil of suppl to LER 96-030-00 et committed to by 1445CO for Metabook.linit 2 et LER 96-030-00 (1) Committeenth, letted 50WLRAGM L Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/04 Document Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1473 369-A1473 360
- 9712220979 Forwards LER 97-035-00,documenting event that occurred at Milistone,Unit 2 on 971111 Lasted commitments made within the PRICEJ A Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deat) 2pp. A1594-022-A1594-028
- -9712230902 LER 97-036-00 on 971111,8hubdown cooling bys stolation valve did not compty w/App R requirements (St. 86-10) Caused by institution to defail 8 inschaguse witerdeepine means Power cabbs revoluted to it is not support to not allocate 30SHI,R G Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/11 3pp A1534-024-A1534-026
- 9712246144 Forwards LER 97-095-00 which describes event that occurred at lackity on 971117 Commitments made writen it lasted PROCS\_JA Northwest Mucheur Energy Co. 97/12/17 Decument Control Strench (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1545 273-A1595 277
- —9712200163 LER 97-036-00 on 971117,TS contemment sump TSP vol with includ to be insufficient Caused by incorrect assumption by amount of TSP required to requirelce brown BAC TS change requisited to moreove min required TSP vol JOSP4,R G. Northeast Naction Energy Co. 97-12/17 3pp. A1596 275-A1595 277.

### T. Henring transcripts on non-entitrest metters

9712170282 Transcript of 971212 public meeting w/Northeast Nuclear in Rockville,MD re-Nilstationa Pp 1-160 Supporting documentation and "NEO No Detailed Affisiation Gener 97/12/12 216pp A1484-001-A1464-216

### V. Operator Extends attone

9713230830 Provides reveled schedule for continuent of continuenties in compone action plan for log-reed operator training in response to CAL 1 97-010 AMERINE, D.S. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 5gp A1569-345-A1569-362

#### OOCKET 60-330 MORTH ABOUT POWER STATEON, UNIT 1

## F. Security, resident, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9719040985 Advesse of planned irrep efforts retailing from North Anna Nuclear Station plant performance review Followsp resps of the banner penetration seel station will be conducted damag nate 8 architecture HAASLA C Region 2 (Ford 82201) 97/21/17 O'HANLON,J P Virginiz Power (Virginia Electric 8, Power Co.) Spp. A1306 270-A1306 274
- 9712090161 Forwards SE denying licenses 951215 Rr & sept did 980422, requesting examption from requirements of section Rf G 2 F of App R to 10CFRS0 for thermo-leg cadent energy heat stretch inside contaminent LYONS, JE 9711724 OTHERON, J P Vergens, Power (Vergens, Blectic & Power Co.) 2pp A1920 920-A1920 928
- -97:2386203 Sataty evaluation darrying increase request for exemption from Section III G 21 of App R to 10CFR50 Serfi concluded that use of combustible radiant energy heat shade inside contactment at Surry & North Anna unacceptable 97/11/24 Sep A1320 322-A1320 325
- 9712089187 Informs of NRC authorization to express enlargement discrintion 8 withdraw NCV in step rights 50-338/97-01 \$ 50-339/97-01 on 970321 Violeton in emingency procedures was identified 95Y85.LA Region 2 (Port 820201) 97/11/25 OTHANLON,UP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 4pp. A1318 330-A1318 333
- 9712170435 Farward EPPs, including tobulation of changes index, my 13 to EPPs. 104, rev 13 to EPPs. 104, rev 15 to EPPs. 105 & rev 16 to EPPs. 104 per 12 to EPPs. 105 & rev 16 to EPPs. 105 W/971211 in: AATTHEWS, W.P. Vegeta Power (Vegeta, Electro & Power Co.) 97/12/11 77pp. A1667.040-A1687.115

## P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712030161 Forwards SE denying koonsee 951216 ft & supplicted 980422, requesting exemption from requirements of section RI G 2F of App RI to 10CFR50 for thermological energy host shedds inside contaminant. LYONS, JE 9711/24 OTHER CONTAMINANT Virginia Power (Vegana Sectio & Power Co J 2pp A1320 320-A1320 525
- -8712032253 Safety evaluation denying fromset request for exemploys from Section III G 21 of App F to 100FFI50 Staff concluded that use of combustible radiant energy heat shelds whede contaminant all Sury & North Arms unacceptable 97/11/24 Spp. A1320 322-A1320 328
- 9712110817 Responds to request from S Smith for Stabilities on allegations received by NRC to North Anna & Suny sites. End tables provide comparation to allegations received at operating sites for callendar years 1993-1997. BAKER, E. 1. 9712/02. O'HANLONUL P. Virginia. Power (Vegme. Bioctic. & Power Co.). 19pp. A1383.341-A1383.359.
- 97(2150246 Forwards smands 207 & 185 to licenses NPF-4 & NPF 7 & safety evaluation,respectively Amenda consist of changes to TSs in response to B70514 it as supplemented 07(015 KALYANALA) 97/12/04 O'HANLONUP Vegaus Power (Vegaus Electric & Power Co.) 3pp A1460 156-A1460 174
- -4712184247 Arrenda 207 & 168 to leterate NFR-4 & NFF 7,respectively, changing TS to revise Surveillance Requirement 4.7.1.7.2.
  LYONS,J.E. 97/12/04 12pp A1460 159-A1460 170
- ~4712158901 Safety evaluation supporting amends 207 & 188 to increase NPT 4 & NPT-7 respectively \*\* 97/12/04 4pp A1480 171-A1480 174
- 9712180933 Informa thus conversations between old & MPC project manager identified need for meeting between three parties to decuse recommended actions & applicable corrective action detries Meeting (anisthety actioated for early Jan 1998 IGANSLERIM R Virginia Power (Verginia Boctini & Power Co) 977/12/10 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Branch (Branch
- 971219898 Forwards application for general storm water permit for construction schedy at MAPS Local Government Ordinance Formunch copy of permit application fee form a copy of othert for application, and a BRECKHEAD,R Virginia Power (Virginia Bactino & Power Co.) 97/12/15 PANDEY,J R Virginia, Commonwealth of 6pp. A1575 292-A1575 297
- \$772310261 Informs of correlation of commission to test Contributed budsetly valves in response to violations notified in step repts 50-338/97 D1 & 50 339/97 D1 Subject resp repts documented close-out of 01, 89-10. SAUNIDENS, RF Violation Section Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control B

### G. Inspection reports, (Il Bulletine & correspondence

- 8710080822 Per 1 to NRC St. 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor scenaes who have permanently ceased operations re NRC insp. fishruid section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions RCE\_J W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1476-290-A1475-190
- 97/0280099 NRC Initio Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centralion-Induced Erosion Outing LCCA" ROELINY 97/10/30 Correctedated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-
- 9712840006 Advess of planned into efforts requiring from North Annu Nuclear Station plant performance review Followup into a fire bacter persention seed stations will be conducted during next 6 months
  HARGER C Region 2 Post 620201) 97/11/17 OHANLON, J P Virginia Power (Virginia Elected & Power Co.) 5pp. A1305 270-A1306 274
- 8712940987 Ank receipt of 971001 for informing NRC of stope taken to commit violations noted in into representation of Exemptes 3 4.accurate as stated in NOV JOHNSONU. Representation of Exemptes 3 4.accurate as stated in NOV JOHNSONU. Repres 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/16 O'HANLONUP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 7pp. A1305 007-A1305 013
- 9711180027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incorporation or Assessment of Reciplogoal Connectioners of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Sesed Reper Criefina" "ROSJ W 97711/20 Compile
- 9711160029 NRC Into Molate 97-080, "Louisee TS Interpretations " ROE, W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1418-087-A1418-075
- 9711198187 NRC into Notice 97-081, "Deticiencies in Failure Modes & Effecte Analyses for Instalmentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078-A1475.089
- 871901924 Submits summery of implementation requirements of rebel request NDE-32 re-relief from ASME Section 30 Requirements, as respected in 971117 telecon SAUNDERS R F Virginal Power Col. Power Col. 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Des).
- 9712016290 Forwards safety evaluation to ASME section XI refer requests MDE-S2, "See Water Sys Leaks," refuted to ISI program LYONS, IE 97/11/24 O'HANLON, I P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 3pp A1276 327-A1273 338
- -9719010263 SER eccepting intervote risp program milet request NDE-32.
  \* 97/11/24 Spp. A1273 390-A1273 398
- 8742838294 Forwards sheets 17 & 18 to level rept in anyon of Category I SWR claim conducted as plant in Feb 1997 Sheets were inadvancedly organized from 971113 submit-KALYANAMAN 97/11/24 OJHANLON, 19 Virginia Powiei (Virginia Electric & Power Go) 4pp A1300 300-A1300 300
- 9712064235 Forwards map repts 50-338/97-06 & 50-339/97-06 on 971006-10 No wolst-tors noted Fearm concluded that overall, maint rule processes had been developed satisfactority & that paint was safety operated in coveral
- -9713090249 imp repts 50-338/97-08 & 50-339/97-08 on 971006-10 No violetione roted Major strata inspected engineering ment 8 operations FREDRICKSON,P Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 46pp A1319 008-A1319 057
- 9712066187 Informs of NRC sufficieshes to exercise enforcement decretion 8 withdraw NDV is inspirely 50-338/97-01 & 50-339/97-01 on 970321 Violation is emergency procedures was steamed REYES, A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 CHANLON, P. Virgins Power (Virgins Electric & Power Co.). App. A1318.330-A1318.333
- 97/135021# NRC Into Notice 97-982, "Inadventent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Centrel Resh" PDEJ 97/11/25 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Sep. A1568-202-
- \$712110384 Forwards was repts 50-338/97-09,50-339/97-09 & 72-0016/97-03 No vio-lations noted Conduct of activities at North Annit Power Station was generally charac-terized by safety-conscious plant operations.good mank & engineering HAAGE C Region 2 (Post \$50201) 97/12/01 CMANLONUL P Virginia Power (Virginia Section & Power Co.) 3pp. A1375-308-A1375-328
- -9712: Hi288 Insp repts 50-338/97-09 & 50-339/97-09 & 72-0016/97-09 No wolshons noted Major areas enspected formers operations, ungestern, marri & plant support Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/12/01 16pp A1375 313-41375 326
- \$712830276 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Rispent Emint in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Statitions" ROEJIW 17/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586-211-A1588-226
- 9712998017 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Phoeb W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1598-194-A1596-201
- \$2712186682 informs that conversations between set 8 NRC project manager identified need for meeting between three parties to discuss recommended actions & applicable completes below to discuss religions for early Jan 1988 KANSLERUR R Vigorus Power (O'stimul Electric & Power Co) 977-12/10 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1488-356-A1488-357

- \$712890140 NRC Into Notice 97-984, "Rupture in Entraction Steam Piping as Result of 97/12/11 Conschidated Edwan Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 189-
- \$712300253 Informs that receiving territatively acheduled for early Jan 1998 to discuss findings & applicable action deles re 970212 inspection of category 1 service water reservor dam at North Anne Power Station (ALYANAM) 97/12/15 OHANLON,J.P. Vagina Power (Virgina Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1395-563-A1595-584.
- 8712910251 Informs of completion of contentment to test Contromatics bullerity valves in response to violations noted in risp repti 50-338/97-01 & 50-339/97-01 Subject into risps documented disse-out of GL 69-10 SALMEDERS.R F Violation Section & Power Co ) 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Detk) 2pp A1582 069-A1682 090

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 8712170884 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for North Arms Power Station, Linds 1 & 2 W/9712/13 III MATTHEWS.W R , MORGAN,M J. Vegree Power (Vegene, Electric & Power Co.) 97/ 11/30: 11pp: A1534:394-A1534:344
- 9712058235 Forwards corrected Table 1A to "Annual Redicactive Effuent Release Rept." for period Jan-Dec 1996 MATTHEWS.W R. Virginia Power (Vegusa Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control De
- 9712050245 Corrected Table 1A to "Annual Redicactive Effluent Release Rept," for paned Jan-Dec 1996 Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 98/12/21 2pp A1362:271-A1362:272

## 3. Repartable accurrences, LERs & related corresponden

- 9712236352 LER 97-009-00 on 971116uncomplete surveillance on add state protection or costs with noted Caused by medicipated detect by vendor Controlling TPs was revised to probable matructions to test effected logic prounts W/971211 ftr state TEMATTHEWS.WF Vigorial Power (Vigorial Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/12 Spp. A1695 258-A1695 262
- 9712940055 Inform Part 21 rept re weldments on opposed pates & Coltec-Parlatck emergency stand-by deset gen-eet lube-oil & jectet traber piping systems incomplete persecution caused by mediopasts instruction C/A dependent upon burst text FRATIANNE,3 A Collect Industries, Inc 971/2/16 Document Corarol Branch (Document Corarol Branch (Document Corarol Branch (Document Corarol Desk) 3pp A1621 079-A1621 075

## V. Operator Exeminations

- 9712039169 Informs that operating locates for AG Neuter, SOP-3005-7...a no longer reacted Cancellation of subject teameringueshed MATTHEWS, VY B. Vagnat Power (Vegnat Beckins & Power Co.) 97/12/03 PIEYES, L. Region & (Post 820201) 1p. A1382 281-A1382 292
- Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations.
- 9712030838 Forwards response to NRC 971105 RAJ is set 970509 application for nevitive & Approval of site-specific hoderer ISFSH at plant Response to stem 5 will be towerded to NRC or separate contespondernot within 30 days O'HANLONJIP Vergens Power (Virginia Section & Power Co.) 97711/24 PAPENISLOJCJ Office of Nuclear Material Serint & Sefequents 100pp A1344-001-A1343-945
- -9713839096 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-01, "Development of Soil Profile"
  " EDE international 100031-C-01 R00 97/06/12 48pp A1344102-A1344149
- #712838072 Rev 0 to Celculation, 100031-C-02, "SASSI Modules Point & Sile " \* EGE International | 100031-C-02 R00 | 87/06/12 | 20pp | A1344 150-A1344 169
- -9712039077 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-03, "Pad Model & Input to Models \* EQE International 100031-C-03 R00 \$7/08/12 \$5pp A1344 170-A1344 204
- -6712856085 Fley 0 to Calculation 100031-C-04, "Stating 8, Overturing Factor of Safety " \* 605 international 100031-G-04 R00\* 97/05/12 90pp. A1344 205-A1344 294
- -6712630066 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-05, "Siness Calculation " " EQE international 100031-C-05 R00 97/06/12 95pp A1844 295-A1845 020
- -9712030995 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-0-08, "Project Specific Verification of Computer Code Super SASSI/PC"

  1 606 International 100031-0-06 R00 97/06/13 23pp A1346 021-A1345 043
- #712830149 Notification of 971217 meeting w/VEPCO in Rockwile,MD to discuss efetute of review of utility application for 10C/F872 lookess for North Arrs, ISFSI Neeting agendational Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/11/29 Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/11/29 Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 3pp A1356 048-A1366 050
- B712120236 Forwards draft reformatted proposed North Anna ISPSI TS, according to improved stal 75 formatter review Comments & mital proposed charges requested by 990130 OFFEA.JW Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/03 OM/MALONJ P Virginia, Power (Virginia, Electric & Power Co.) 44pp A1452.248-A1452.291

8712228186 Ferwards response to dem 6 to NRC RAI did 97110474 North Anna ISFSI

Decembe application

O'HANGONUP Vargeus Power (Vargeus Sector & Power Co.) 97/12/16

PAPERICULO,CJ Orice of Nuclear Material Safety & Sefeguards 6pp A1671 232-

### DOCKEY 50-330 MORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712040404 Adverses of planned resp efforte resulting from North Anna Nuclear Station plant performance review Followap waps of fire barrier penetration stati results will be conducted during next 6 months HAASLE C Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/17 O'HANLOHUL P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric 8, Power Co.) 5pp A1306 270-A1306 274
- 9712030161 Forwards SE denying licerosis 951215 fit 8, supplicted 960422, requesting elempton from requirements of section MIB 2 F of App R to 10CFR50 for thermo-log radiant energy heat shalls viside containment. LYCNS\_IE 97/11/24 O'HAMLON\_IP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1320.320-A1320.326
- -871269828 Softway evaluation deriving bonness request for examplion from Section III G 21 of App P to 10CFPES Staff concluded that use of combustible radiated among that the little reside conditional among a North Arms unscription.
   97/11/24 Spp. A1320.322-A1320.326
- \$712250167 Informs of MRC sufficitation to exercise enforcement discretion & withdraw NCV re-map rapid \$0.938797-01 & \$0.239797-01 on \$70821 Violeton re-emergency procedures was identified RCYESIA. Region 2 (Post 820201) 877/11/25 OTHANLON, IP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) App. A1318-330-A1318-333
- 9712770436 Revised EPPs, including tributation of changes, independent 13 in EPP-103, rev. 13 in EPP-104, rev. 15 to EPP-105 & rev. 15 to EPP-503 W/671211 ftr. MATTHEWS,W R. Virginia Power (Virginia Section & Power Co.) 57/12/11 77pp. A1567-040-A1567-115

### P. Operatina license stage documente & comescontence

- 9712090161 Forwards SE demying licensins 851215 fir & supplicted 960422, requesting example in the formation of section III II 2 Field App R to 10CFR50 for thermological review of the shedde anade contaminant LYONS, J.E. 9711724 C74ANLON, J.P. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 2pp A1320320-A1320320
- 9712030282 Safety evaluation denying licensies request for exemption from Section RIG 21 of App RII to 10CFR50 Staff concluded that use of combustible radiant energy head shelds needs configurated at Serry & North Anna unacceptable ~ 97/11/24 Gpp A1920 322-A1920 926
- 9712110617 Responds to request from G Smith for Stabsbos on allegations received by NFIC in North Anna. & Surry star. Encl tables provide companion to allegations received at operating stars for calendar years 1983-1997.

  8AMSR ET 9712/02 C\*NANKONUP Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 19pp A1389 341 A1383 359.
- 9712199245 Forestrick emends 207 & 185 to hostness NFF-4 & NPF-7 & safety evaluation, respectively Amende context of Champes to TSe in resiptines to 971614 titude applicamented 971615 KALYANAKAN 9712/204 O'HANLONU, P Virginia Forest (Virginia Sectino & Power Co.) 3pp. A1460 156-A1460 174
- ##712160347 Amends 207 8, 186 to incentee NPF-4 6 NPF-7 respectively, changing TS to Rivish Subveillance Requirement 4.7 1.7.2
   LYONSJJE 97/12/04 12pp A1460 158-A1460 170
- -9712150301 Safety evaluation aspporting amends 207 & 188 to licenses NPF-4 & PF-7.respectively 97/12/04 4pg A1480 171-A1480 174
- 9712199933 Informs that conversations between oil 5 NRC project represent stantified need for meeting between these parties to discuss recommended actions 6 applicable corrective action distast blacking territripley actional for early Jun 1895. KANSLERIM R Virgins Power (Virgins) Electric 5 Power Co.) 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch)
- 9712189896 Forwards application for peneral storm water permit for construction activity at NAPS Local Government Ordinance Formapink copy of permit application fee form & copy of check for application and afficient August Power (Argust Pow
- 9712340261 Informs of completion of commemment to test Combonnestes betterfly valved in response to violetions noted in map rapts 50-336/97-01 & 50-339/97-01 Subject into nation of 60-60-60 (60-10) SAMMERS, IF Violette and (60-60-60) Electric & Power Co ) 97/12/22 Discument Control Beanch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1662-069-A1662-060

# O Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & corresponds

- 971009022 Rev 1 to NRC GL 31-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently classed operations to NRC inspring section on receleration of degrated & newforthment coechions RCE\_VM 97/10/09 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York Int. Spp. A1475 090 A1475 110
- 9719299090 NRC into Nobce 97:078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Requiring From Cevelstein-Induced Grosson During LOCA."

  ROE J W 97/10/39 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113.

- 712040868 Advisce of planned map efforts reculting from North Anna Nuclear Station plant performance review Followup intops of the berner penetration said aquies will be conducted during next 6 months: HAAGAR C Region 2 (Post 800201) 97/11/17 OHANLON, J.P. Virginis Power (Virginis Bectic & Power Co.) Spp. A1306.279 A1306.274
- 9712040987 Ack repeigh of 971001 for informing NPIC of stages taken to correct violations moted in image repts 50-356/97-06 & 50-339/97-06 Conducted that representation of Exemption 3 & 4,5courses as attend in NOV JOHNSON, J. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/16 CHANLON, J.P. Virginia Power (Virginia Bectino & Power Co.). 7pp. A1306-007-A1305-013
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistancy in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steem Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tuber Voltage-Based Reper Catena." ROEJ W. 97/11/22 Cons
- 9711180829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lewisse TS Interpretations" ROEL W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-
- 8711190167 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deficiencies in Federa Modes & Effecta Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Bys." ROEJI W 97/11/24 Consolidated Educa Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 676-41475 689
- 8712030224 Subsets summery of implementation requirements of rated request MDE-32 re-relatifities ASME Section 30 requestrests, as requested in 971117 Micron SAUNDERS R F Virginia Power (Virginia Bactrio & Power Co.) 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch)
- 9712070269 Forwards activity evaluation to ASME earthon XI relief requests MIE-32.
  "Sire Water Sys Lestin," related to 59 program
  LYCHS\_JE 97/11/24 CTHANLON\_JP Virging Power (Virging Electro & Power Co.) Spc A1273 327 A1273 338
- -0712010203 SEF accepting meanwise that program relief request NDE-32 97/11/24 9pp A1273 330-A1273 338
- 9712080304 Forwards sheets 17 & 18 to final rept re-map of Category I SWR dam conducted at plant in Feb 1897 Sheets were standvertently committed from 971113 automoted CO) 400 A1300 300-A1300 303
- 9712060286 Forwards was repts 50-336/97-06 & 50-336/97-06 on 971006-10 No violetions noted Team constuded that overall, mantirule processes had been developed satisfactionly & that plant was seated upon consideration of risk AAUCONLIP Report 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 CTHANCONLIP Vignes Power (Virgnes Electro & Power Co.) 3pp. A1319.05-A1319.057.
- 9712059197 Informs of NRC arithoroxion to exarcise enforcement discretion & withdraw NOV ne map septs 50-338/97-01 & 50-339/97-01 on 970321 Violation released partry procedures was attended REYES, A Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 O'HANLON, JP Vispina Power (Vigina Eleptic & Power Co.) 4pp. A1318 330-A1318 339
- 9711250214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertical Control Room Haten Actuation Dec-to Cemera Flesh" RDE\_J 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 9712118284 Forwards into repts 50-336/97-06.50-339/97-09.5. 72-0016/97-03 No vicinitinate poted Conduct of activities at North Anna Power Saldon was generally characterized by salety-correctous plant operators; good prient 8 engineering HAAG, FC Pagent 2 (Post 82031) 97/12/01 OHAMLON, P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 3pp. A1375.306-A1375.326
- →8712110388 Imp repts 50-335/97-09 & 50-339/97-09 & 72-0016/97-03 No violations noted Major areas inspected licenses operations, engineering maint & plant support "Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/12/01 18pp A1975 311-A1975 329
- 9712059279 NRC Info Notice 97-089, "Recent Event in Resolut Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duning Shutdown" FICEJIW 97/12/06 Controlidede Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226
- \$712890017 Suppl 1 to MRC Into Notice 95-048, "Securic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pariets 7 ROEJ W 97/12/10 Corrected Edison Co of New York, Inc. 50p A1568 194-A1565 201
- 8712169083 Informe that conversations between util 5. NRC project manager identified need for meeting between three parties to discuss recommended actions 5 applicable corrective action dates Meeting tentively actionated for early Jun 1996. KANSLERIM R Vignam Power Co. Prover Co.) 97712/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Date).
- 8712980199 NRC Info Nosca 97-054, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping at Result of Row-Accelerated Correspon" ROW-Accelerated Correspond Proceedings of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590.169-A1590.160
- 8712300255 informs that receiving tertakenty acheduled for early Jan 1998 to discuss findings & applicable action dates to 970212 inspection of category 1 served water receiving date at North Anna Power Station KALYAMAM, 97/12/98 O'RANLON, J.P. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 2pp. A1686-983-A1596-984

9712319261 Informe of completion of commitment to test Committees business where is response to violations noted in insp repts 50-338/97-01 & 50-338/97-01 Subject map repts documented close-out of 31, 69-10. SAUNOSPSR, F. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/22. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dissk). 2pp. A1662-069-A1562-090.

### R. Periodic exercitos reports à related correspondence

- 9713170384 Monthly operating rapis for Nov 1997 for North Anna Power Station Uses 1 8.2 W/971211 for MATTHEWS.W B. MORGAN.M.) Virginia Power (Virginia Electing & Power Co.) 97/ 11/30 11pp A1834-334-A1834-344
- 6712068236 Forwards connected Table 1A to "Armest Radiotective Efflacet Release Regg," for period Jan-Dec 1996 6ARTHEWS,W R. Virginia Power (Virginia Efection 8. Power Co.) 97/12/02. Document Control Branch (Document Control Datk). 2pp. A1962 289-A1962 272.
- -8712050245 Comected Table 1A to "Annual Redioactive Effluent Release Rept." for pangol Jan-Dec 1996 \* Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 98/12/31 2pp A1362.271-A1362.272

### S. Reportable accurrences, LERIS & related correspondence

9772940666 Interim Parl 21 rept re weldmente on opposed pieton & Cohec-Petebok emergancy stand-by deset gen-set fute-of & jacket water piping systems incomplete constration caused by inadequate analysis of A dependent upon burst test FRATAMES A Collect Industries, Inc. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Dest), 3pp. A1621 073-A1621 075

#### V. Consistor Examinations

#75000189 Informs that operating hornes for AG Neuter,SOP-3005-7,ic no longer needed Cencellation of subject bearing requested #AATTHEWS,W R. Wegner Power (Virgina Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/03 REVES,L Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p. A1962 291-A1962 292

# Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent First Storage Installations

- 971209035 Forwards response to NRC 971105 RAI in util 970509 application for naview & approval of elde-specific federate ISFSI at plant Response to turn 5 will be forwarded to NRC in separate correspondence utflus 30 days
  O'HANLONJP Vargess Power (Vargess Electric & Power Co.) 97/11/24
  PARENBELLO,CJ Office of Muclear Matienal Safety & Safeguards 100pp A1344 001-
- 46712030095 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-01, "Development of Soil Profile"
   506 Informational 100031-C-01 RD0 97/05/12 48pp A1344 102-A1344 149
- -9712050072 Flev O to Calculation 100031-C-02, "SASSE Modeline Forth & See "
   EQE (elementional 100031-C-02 P00 97/05/12 20pp A1344 150-A1344 159-
- -9712930977 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-03, "Pad Model & Input to Module House \* \* EGE International 100031-C-03 R00 97/06/12 36pp A1944 170-A1944 204
- 4712030085 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-04, "Skilling & Overfulning Factor of Sessey''' \* EQE Intermetional 100031-C-04 RD0 97/06/12 90pp A1344 206-A1344 284
- --9712830966 Filey 0 to Calculation 120031-C-05, "Street, Calculation" \* ECIE Infernational 100031-C-05 R00 97/06/12 96pp A4344 295-A4346 020
- 871293149 Noticebon of 971217 meeting w/VEPCO in Rockwile,MD to dispute etalus of remote of util's application for 10CFR72 lecents for North Anna ISFSI Meeting agenda,and: Selfau Onice of Nuclear Metenal Safety & Safetyaards 97/11/28 Office of Nacional Metenal Safety & Safetyaards 98/11/28 Office of Nacional Safety & Safetyaards 359 A1306 048-A1308 050
- 9712120298 Forwards draft reformalited proposed North Avray ISRSI TS, according to emproved etc TS format, for review Comments 8, addit proposed changes requested by 990130
  SHEA,J W Office of Nuclear Makenel Safety & Safeguards 97/12/04
  O'HANS,ON,J P Vegma Power (Vegma Biocinc & Power Co.) #4pp A1452.248-
- 9712226166 Forwards response to 48W 5 to NRC RAI did 971104; a North Anna 19FSI iconse application
  OHANION J P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/16
  PAPERIELLO, C J Office of Muclear Material Safety & Sefeguerds 8pp A1571 232-A1571 239

## DOCKET 80-841 EMPIGO FERMI ATOMIC POWER PLANT, UNIT 2

# F, Security, medical, evergency & fire protection plane

- 9712030846 Rev 11 to EP-530, "Assembly & Accountability & Ocade Protective Ac-SHELTON,D Detroit Edison Go 97/11/24 1500 At349 097-A1349 112
- \$712090652 Rev 8 to EP-601, "Public Education & Info " SHELTON,D Detroi Edison Co 97/11/26 5pp A1365 366-A1385 360
- #712160325 Ack receipt of fir did 971009/terreniting changes identified as rev 29 to physical security plantations tild under provisions of 10CFR56.5-tig) CREED, IR Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 PETERSON,N K Detroit Edward Colopp A1176.325-A1478.325

### K. USB's Fluid and Updated Salety Analysis Reports (PSAR and USAR) s

- #718090386 Forwards "Approved UFSAR LCRS That Have Not Seen Incorporated into UFSAR Hardcopy (Sorted By UFSAR Section)" CAPPS.CD Detrot Edition Co. 92712702 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detro) 15pp A1979 349-A1979 357
- 9712000057 Forwards "Approved UFSAR LCRS That Have Not Been incorporated allo-UFSAR Handcopy (Sorted by UFSAR Section)"

  \* Defroit Edebn Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 150p A1979 330-A1979 340
- 971223088 Forwards "Approved UPSAR LCRS That Have Not Been Incorporated Into UPSAR Hardropy (Sorted by UPSAR Section)" CAPPS,CS Detroit Educar Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detroit Educar Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Detroit 75pp. A1400 162-A1400 178
- 9712180096 Forwards "Approved UFSAR LCRS That Have Been Incorporated Info UFSAR Henticopy" CAPP/C Detroil Edition Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desky 15pp A1580 057-A1680 071

# P. Operating Rosmoe etage documents & corresponde

- 9712010249 Forwards "UFSAR That Have Not Seen Incorporated Into UFSAR Herd-copy (Sorted By UFSAR Section)" CAPPS, CD Detrot Edison Co 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Con-trol Desk) 15pp A1297 235-A1297 249
- 9713010313 Forwards "Approved UFSAR LCRS That Here Not Been Incorporated Into UFSAR Herdcopy (Sorted By UFSAR Section) "
  CAPPS.CD Defort Edison Co. 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design 15pp. A1297-111-A1297-125
- \$712020202 Forwards revised proposed TS pages selecting elements wording for surveillance which address only distriction too electional testing requirement in response to districtions w/NRC re-980925 proposed charge to TS 4.8.4.3 dis-95000 R Describ School Control Testing Tools School Control Desk) 3pp A1313.953-A1313.357
- 87328284 Proposed tash space reflecting attenuities wording for surveillance which address only clanification to attestional testing requirement
   Cetrot Edison Co. 97/11/26. 2pp. A1313:366-A1313:367
- 9712040127 Forwards figure for updated crack growth results as requested in 921208 for GIPSON,D R. Dekrot Edmon Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1367-001-A1367-003
- 8712150969 Forwards RA1 re plant IPEEE for advere excepted waterspiritstoods 910628 MUGLER,A.J 97/12/06 GIPSON,D.R Detroit Edison Co 6pp A1460 176-A1460 181
- \$712178364 Application for emend to license NPF-43,remsing TS to be consistent w/ planned replacement of current power range reportioning portion of existing NMS GMPSCND R Detroit Edition Co. 87/12/10 Occurrent Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 40pp A1534 223-A1534 302
- -9712179896 Proposed tech space revening TS to be consisted ment of centert power range monitoring portion of centering NMS \* Detroit Edward Co. 97/12/10. 40pp. A1834-263-A1834-302. est w/planead réplace-
- 87 (22203ee Forwards "Approved UPSAR LCRS That Here Not Been Incorporated into UPSAR Hardcopy (Sorted by UPSAR eccion) " CAFPS.CS Detroit Selson Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Stranch (Document Con-trol Deity 17pp A1581 324-A1581 329

# Q. Inspection reports. IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710995228 flow 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to at holders of Clus for NP & NPRs, encluding power reactor iconsees who have permanently ceased operations or NRC map manual section on residence of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJW 97/10/06 Correctedated Edeson Co. of New York, Into 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9710289690 MRC trilo Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Velues in ECCS Resulting From Ceretation-Indiated Broson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/90 Correctation Color of New York, find 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113.
- 8791160027 NRIC Info Notice 67-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redecingest Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yottage-Based Repair Cetaris." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Educa Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9711160029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Liversee TS Interpretations" ROEJ W 97/11/21 Correctionated Edison Corol New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711998197 (ERC Info Notice 87-081, "Dehoencies in Failure Modes & Elfects Anthrees for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 87/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-089
- 9712030304 Responde to NRC 971029 fir ne violations noted in map part 90-341/97-11 Corrective actions implemented new corrective action program & developed & saved percedure re-effective cause arealyses of attemptined conditions (GPSCND R) Designal Edison Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Desk) Spp. A1316.955-A1316.959

- 9712929231 Forwards response to violations noted in visp rept 50:341/97-13 Corrective actions, new conscieve actions program was implemented at Fermi 2 on 970905 GPSON,D.R. Detroit Edwon Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Brench (Document Control Detro) pp. A1316-233-A1316-237
- 8711388214 MRC Info Motors 97-062, "Important Control Room Malon Actation Due to Carrana Flagh"

  ROEJ 97/11/25 Controldeted Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- 9712160395 Ack recept of 971126 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations, noted in one rept 50-341/97-13
  SURGESSB L. Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/04 GIPSOND R. Debot Edison Co. 1p. A1475 200-A1475 200.
- 9712030278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Syst Inventory Control During Shutdown"

  RCEUW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edech Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565-211-A1565-226
- 9712090617 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-049, "Seamic Adequator of Thermo-Ling Ranels." ROEJ W 97712/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568 194-A1568 201
- 9713080148 NRC Info Nobce 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Correctors" ROELI W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580 189-A1580 180
- 8712226188 Ack recept of 871125 ft/ informing MPC of steps taken to correct inclutions noted in map rept 66-341/57-11 on 871029 GROBE, JA Region 3 (Post 890201), 97/12/17 GIPSON,D R. Detroit Edward Co. 1p. A1530 069-A1530 069-
- 8712300274 Ack recept of 970925 fir informing NRC of steps select to correct inclations noted in imp rept 60-341/97-07 During 971104-07 re-inequiriplector determined that detect base for high speed stop was to ensure protection of nuclear tool GRANT-0 E Regron 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/22 GIPSON,D R Detroit Edison Co 3pp A1568-065-A1566-067

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712400918 Monthly operating rept for Oct 1997 for Ferrer 2 W/971114 for CALESUMB, PETERSONANIK, Detroit Edward Co. 97/10/91 4pp A1409 382-A1409 365
- 8742169386 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Forms 2 W/971212 in CALESUI B. PETERSONUNK Detroit Edison Co. 97/11/30 4pp A1572 304-A1572 307

# 6. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712300219 Deficiency rept re-mathinction of EDG number 11 automatic violtage regulation (AVR) privided circuit board rev. Budue to failure of operational empiritor UB ctrp AVR board rev. B was sent offsate to independent engineering facility GPSCNLD R Detail Edeon Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Sp. A1542.297-A1542.298)

# COCKET SO-344 TROJAN NUCLEAR PLANT

## Q. Inspection reports, 15 Sulletine & correspondence

- 9710080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLe for NP & filPRs, including power reactor licensess who have parameterary caused operations to NRC step manual section on resolution of degraded & renconforming conditions.

  ROEJ W 97/10/09 Consolutional Edison Co of New York, Inc Spp A1475/080-61475/110
- 9710200688 MRC into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Tractite Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Broson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1266 113
- 9711190827 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Bleam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Yottage Based Repea Crisica." ROE.3W 97/11/20 Corsolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1469-064-A1468-063
- 9711180628 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations."
  ROEJW 97711/21 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-076
- 9711180167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deticiencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078-A1475.068
- 9713900131 Submite response to incistoms noted in high rept 50-344/97-09 Corrective actions, resurveyed mail in recycle hopper from free release tability incident using attempte endounerts.

  OUENINGS.S.N. Portland General Stectic Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) Spp. A1328 162-A1323 169
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertisht Control Room Helen Actuation Due to Camera Flash."

  ROEL 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566.202-A1568.210
- 9712080278 NRC Info Nobce 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duming Shutdown" ROCE JW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586 211-A4586 296

- 9712090817 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thanno-Lag Papale" ROE,JW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1586-194-A1586-201
- 9713060140 MPC Into Notice 97-054, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Printing as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction."

  POEJ W. 97/12/11 Correction Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 169-A1560 180

### W. Decomplesioning Singe Bocuments & Correspondence

- 9712120312 Forwards rev 5 to "Trojan Nuclear Plant Defected SAR," including bleef description of changes in rev CUENNOZ M Pottend General Electric Go 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1466 245-A1468 354
- -8712120314 Rev 5 to "Trojen Nuclear Plant Defucted SAR" Portland General Electric Co. 97/11/26 103pp. A1488 250-A1466 354

### Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Fuel Storage trutalisticae

9712960055 Informs of determination that fisted document should be withheld from public declosure Datentimeters based on difficient/senter of document & requirements of 10CPR2 760 HAUGINETY.C.J. Office of Nuclear Masonal Safety & Spieguards 97/11/28 CUENNOZ,S M Portland Saneral Section Co. 3pp. A1412 178-A1412 178

### DOCKET 69-346 DAVID-BESSE HUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

## P. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

9712170316 Decurses four render of pois, one for each RCP Fite detection on both of elevations add of containment. \*\*Centeror Energy 97/12/09 NRC - No Detected Affection Given 1p A1595 239-A1535 239

### H. General correspondence

- 9712010139 Ramponde to 970812 its transmitting 970731 fit from constituent exprinting concern to meteorological into progress at plant NEPP THE CHARTHARY, JACKSON 8 A Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/11/19 KAPTURJAI House of Rep. 2pp A1275 355-A1275 355
- --0712010143 Requests scentence re-situation at plant NPP in Otivo that was facult to 14 Keptur attention by constituent Copy of constituent for end KAPTURUM House of Rep. 97/09/12. THE CHARRAM, JACKSCIN,S.A. Commissioners (Poet 750119), 2pp. A1276 357-A1275 356
- 1713019080 Informs of marger & formation of Pinstlinergy Corp per "Order Approving Application. Re Mileger Agreement Between Centenor Energy Corp & Otto Edison Co." data 970819 Persitinergy Corp formed as new holding company on 971108 WCOCD, 1K Tollador Edison Co. 97/11/21 Document Control Death (Document Control Death) 2pp A1281 011-A1281 012

## P. Operating (leasure stage decuments & correspondence

- 9712990004 Notification of 971215 meeting w/uW in Reckville,MD to discuss quality assistance program of Dwis-Besse HAMSEN,AG 97/11/25 SAVIQ,R P 3pp A1322 208-A1323 208
- 9712128656 Forwinds amend 218 to license NPF-3 & SE Amends extends SR intervals from 38 to 24 months based on results of plant instrument drat study & ninker bet-points based on gardance provided in NUREG-1430, Nev 1 HAMSENA 9 9712702, WOODJI K Centenor Service Co WOODJI K Totedo Edson Co 4pp A1423 311-A1423 361
- -9712120373 Sefety evaluation supporting amond 2(8 to license NPF-3 97/12/02 10pp A1423362-A1423361
- 9712169296 Former/s similar 2(7 to locate HPF-9 6 string evaluation. Amend remains severalization interest from 16 records to sect refusions interest for TS 3/4.5.2,TS 3/4.6.6.1,TS 3/4.7.6.1,TS 3/4.6.1,TS 3/4.7.6.1,TS 3/4.7.6.
- -0712150235 Amend 217 to brance NPF-3, reveing surveillance membel from 18 months to each returning extends for TS 9/4 52, TS 9/4 65 1,TS 9/4 7 61,TS 9/4 7 72,TS 9/ 4 9 12 6, TS 6eete 3/4 7 MANSEN.A.G 97/12/02 10pp A1460 105-A1460 114
- -9712159296 Safety evaluation supporting amend 217 to bostse NPF-3 97/12/02 900: A1450 115-A1450 123
- —9712158244 Amend 216 to some MPR-3.revening TS 3/452,TS 3/453 8, TS 3/452veral surveilence intervets changed from 18 months to once sects refuting interval.
  MANSSMA G 97/12/02 900 A1450 128-A1460 136

- -9712160368 Sziety evaluation supporting emend 216 to science NPF-3 97/12/02 Sop A1480 157-A1480 144
- 9712108322 Requests withdrawel of previously automated 10CFR50 64(A)(3) request for NRC review of proposed reduction in constitution draingles to DBNPS, that 1 USAR Section 17.2, "OA During Operating Phase." WCOCJ, K. Tolledo Edden Co. 97/12/03. Document Control Brench (Document Control Dedit). 2pp. A1412.233-A1412.234.
- 9712178318 Discusses four remote oil potsione for each RCP Fire defection on both of elevations and of contaminant.

  Scripture Energy 97/12/09 RPC No Detailed Atlastice Green 1p. A1535-239-A1635-239.

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Bedetine & commercedance

- 8710860822 Rev 1 to NPC Gt, 81-16 to all holders of Ct,s for NP & NPRs, including power nisotor homselve who leave permanently cassed operations on NPC attituding section on registration of degraded & denominating conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 000-A1475 110
- 9710389084 NRC Into Molece 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Engage During LOGA."

  ROELJW 87/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1256 113
- 9711180627 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redicingtial Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Based Reper Cristins."

  PCE\_J W "97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-064-A1469-063
- 9711180829 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations." ROE, W 87/11/21 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc 9pp A1415 057-A1415 075
- 9713810931 Forwards map repl 50-346/97-13 on 970929-1110 No violetions noted Excellent meth condition of plant neremined challenges & burdens to optimize the plant performance during EDGs ortage was good GRANT, GE Report 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/21 WOCID, J.K. Certeinor Service Co 2pp A1259 152-A1259 174
- —8712010947 inspiritor 50-346/97-13 on 970929-1110 No welstons noted. Major areas inspiritod licensee operations, marritangenesing 3 plant support. Region 3 (Post 82)201; 9711/21 11pp. 41295 (44-4259 174.
- 97129/18190 Ack recept of 971027 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in their rept 50-348/97-08 on 970923 Reviewed C/As & have no further questions C/As will be examined during future resps
  (NCZAK, T.J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 WQOD, J.K. Cantanor Service Co. 1p. A1256 330-A1256 330
- 9791190167 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation, & Control Sys." ROE, W 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1479-069
- 9712080909 Responds to NRC 971031 fir re-volument acced in imp rept 50-348/97-11 Corrective actions potential condition adverse to Quality Rept 97-1141 was entailed to document use of that gauges without accuracy tigh specified WCCO\_IX Construct Energy 97/11/25 Decument Control Date (Document Control Date) 5pp A1265 351 A1385 355
- 9711258214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvenient Control Room Halon Actuetion Due to Camera Flash."

  RCE\_I 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568.202-A1568.210
- #710000170 Act recept of 971114 its informing NRC of steps taten to correct violations noted in inspirage 50-346/07-09 KOZAKTJ Region 3 (Foat 920201) 97/12/04 WODQUIK Centency Energy 1p A1324 119
- 8712060221 Responds to NRC 971104 ftr re-volations noted in irrsp rept 50-948/97-12 on 971008-10 Corrective actions courseled personnel enabled on personnel entry presented & saused Radiation Protection Standing Order 97-0005 WCOOD, IX Contempt Emirgy 97/12/04 Decument Control Orally 4pp A1376 356-A1376 351
- #715030278 MRC Info Nobce 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Contant Sys Inventory Contant Duning Startations" ROEJ W #71/2/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1565.211-A1565.226
- 9712990017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nouce 95-049, "Seeping Adequate of Thermo-Lag Panels" RDE\_JVI 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1506 194-A1566 801
- 9712090140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Priprig as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon" ROE<sub>3</sub>JW 97/12/11 Corrected Education Co. of New York, the 12pp A1890 189-A1890 180
- 9712290316 Forwards Anal response to NRC Bulletin 99-004, "Charmost, Galvanic or Other Reactions in Spent Ruel Storage & Transportation Castle " WOCD. IX Toledo Edison Co 977(2/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) Spp. 41642 190-41643 188
- #712388413 Ack recept of #71126 fit informing NRIC of steps taken to correct violations noted in erap rept 50-346/97-11 KOZAK,T.J. Region 3 (Post 820201) | 97/12/18 | WOOOJ K, Centerior Service Co. 1p A1556 022-A1586 022

### R. Periodic operating reports & retated correspondence

9712180066 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Daves-Besso Muclear Power Pent Unit 1 W/97/211 for MATRANGA,E.C., LASH,J.H. Toledo Edison Co 97/11/30 3pp A1452336-A1462338

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

- \$712016312 LER 97-008-07 on 970316, nadequate testing of artists dispic was noted Couned by feature to fulfill TS of SR Performed & salerfactority completed 16 month surveillance test 08-5-00-315 w/no equatorient determines W/97-1120 III WOLF,G Mt, LASH,J H. Centeror Energy 97/11/20 20pp A1277-050-A1277-069
- 9712999160 LER 97-014-00 on 970601 prevention PORY selpoint was less than allowsible value Caused by degraded were splice Wire containing faulty splice was replaced W/97132 to WOULG M LASHUTH Content Energy 97/11/26 Spp A1390 114-A1380 116

### V. Operator Exeminations

9713929295 Reconstit NRC approval of condomnal licenses for CA Taylor, bosins. OP-30860,IAW 10CFR6525 & 33 Revised medical carriaction form & addit into ni DA Taylor's medical condemnated W/o encit WCCD\_UK Censtron Energy 97/11/25 SEACHA 6 Region 3 (Post 820201) 2pp A1S11 324-A1311 320

### DOCKET BOOMS JOSEPH III. PAPILEY MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency it live projection plans

97120N0136 Ray 18 to ERP GO-ER-131, "Emergency Operations Cir - Corporate Haddquerters Emergency Equipment & Supplies " W/971201 by ...". MOREY,D. Scutters Muclear Operating Co. 97/12/01 bpp. A1888-302-A1388-310

#### H. General correspondence

6712060030 Comment opposing rate 10CFRS0 re-codes & standards,IEEE National Consensus Standard MOREX.DM Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/Df HCYLEUC Diffice of the Secretary of the Commercin Spp. A1316/020-A1318/022

# K. Utility First and Updated Sufety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- \$212018001 Forwards proposed change to JFNP PSAR QA Program Description for shrew 8, approval Description being received to include requirement to attach calibration labels or tags MOREYD Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 87/11/16 Document Control Deski Spp. A1297 250-A1297 254
- \$712960505 Submits ray 14 to PHP.Units 1 5, 2 updated PSAR which contents at offenges recessing to reflect info 5 entitytes submitted to Constrained by set or prepared by set, per Commission requirement from 951105 to 970604 MOREY.D Southern Nuclear Covering Co 9712/92 Cooument Control Stance (Dooument Control Deat) 2pp. A1361 001-A1364 007
- -e712060836 Roy 14 to UPSAR for FNP,Units 1 & 2 updated FSAR W/oversore of average MOREY,D Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/02 1.097pp A1351 003-A1354 007

## P. Operating Noence stage documents & correspondence

- 9718010118 Requeste NRC approval of onci Robel Requests RR-27 rs Class I pressure test requestments of NAA-8242(e) of 1988 epison of ASME Section to Refind requests will provide acceptable level of quality & safety for Class I behad connections MOREVD Southern Naciaer Operating Co 977-1718 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 6pp A1297 207-A1297 214
- #712190346 Summary of 971120 meeting w/Southern Nuclear Opensing Co to decute mothers releted to eleans generator replacement projects proposed for both Farley nuclear units Let of attendage enclosed GLEAVES,W #7112/05 34pp A1480 015-A1460 049
- 9712169212 Forwards tables which provide compension of engigees major inputs associated widelight in remaind 8 submittals, including current FSAR greeyees applies MOREY, 0. Southern Nuclear Covering Co. 47/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Control Document Control Branch (Document Control Document Control
- 9712150241 Submits disponition of evaluation method decusived in 971204 telogr in EELIBLOCA evaluation for SG replacement project MOREY, D. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 9712/99 Document Control Branch (Decument Control Death 4pp. 41467 254-41467 267
- 971230127 Forwards change to FMP FSAR CA Program Description for reverse 8 approval Description revenue for remove raf to ASMT Recommended Program SMT-TC-1A,Aug 1860 Egitom,for qualification & certification to personnel ASCREVID Seathern Nuclear Operating Co 9712/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) Spp. A1600 191-A1600 199
- 9712240020 Forwards response to RAI in proposed amend to homess, requesting to allow operation at excessed reactor core power level at 2775 Med Cometted copy of tigues 13-1, included in 971119 Prunet AVDREY\_D. Southern Median Operating Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 18pp A1627.340-A1627.356

- 8742348082 Forwards response to 971114 RAI for clarification of methodology used re-970725 TS amend request Revenid pressure temperature limits repts, revesed TS pages, temade salety shally an a reveal argunicate largeris evaluation architect MOREY,0 Southern Nuclear Operating Co 971(2)16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 10pp A1621 198-A1621 337
- -9712260616 Rev 1 of "JPNP Unit 1 Préseuré Temperaturi Lumis Rapi " " Southern Niclear Operating Co. 97/12/16, 24pp: A1621 206-A1621 229
- -9712549096 Rev 1 to "URNP Unit 2 Pressure Temperature Limits Rept"
  \* Southern Nuclear Operating Co | 97/12/18 | 24pp | A1621 230-A1621 253
- →87 12248019 Proposed tech space pages to 970723 TS amend request associated w/ pressure temperature tends repl Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/18. 84pp. A1621 264-A1621 397

# Q. Inspection reports, III Studelins & correspondence

- 9719040322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Clus for NP & NPRs, including power reactor localeses who have personelly costed operations in NRC inspirative section on resolution of degraded & noncontaming conditions: RCE\_JW 97/10/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-980-A1475-110.
- 87102t0088 NRC valo Natios 97-075, "Degraded Throttle Valves in EDCS Resulting From Centration-Induced Econon During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 971116027 NRC Info Notice 97-979, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Lime Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Table Voltage-Based Repeir Critical." ROE\_IW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465-054-A1465-063
- 9711180829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Lucanese TS Interpretations."

  ROS, W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087A1415-0875
- 9711190167 NRC 3rdo Nosce 97-061, "Deficiencies in Felium Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCEU W 97/11/24 Coreofested Effect Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 089
- 9718050155 informs of NRC authorization to environe enforcement decreasion & withdraw NCV re-imp rapis 50.348796.03 & 50.384796.03 on 960515 violation was balure to have in place coloubly recording sys REVES.LA Region 2 (Rosi 820201) 97/11/28 MQREV,0 N Southern Nacher Optivsting Co. Spp A1318 182-A1318 186
- 9712060839 Ack receipt of 971114 in entering NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in impring 50-388/97-08 \$ 50-384/97-09 PREDRICKSCH, P.E. Region 2: [Post 820201] 97/11/25 MCREY,D.N. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 2pp. A1318 358-A1318 358
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inadvirtent Control Room Malon Actuation Due to Camera Flash" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edition Co of New York Inc. 9pp. A1586 202-A1565 210
- 9712128427 Emers Nr for imp repts 50-348/97-11 & 50-364/97-11 Violetion 50-368.356/97-11-08 incorrectly identified as 50-348.3564/97-11-11 in closed from summings Unit reports should be constand to reflect that subjection closed SKIPALER,P H Region 2 Foot \$202011 97/12/01 MOREY,D N Southern Nuclear Operating Co 2pp A1403 159-A1403 190
- 9712930279 NRC 1nio Noscii 97-053, "Recent Evant re Reactor Coolant Sys (inventory Control Duning Stutiours" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edisce Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 226
- 9712209017 Suppl 1 to NRC info Notice 65-049, "Samme Adequacy of Thenno-Leg Panels" POEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1986 194-A1986 201
- 8712899140 NRC Into Notice 97-984, "Rupture in Estruction Steem Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Commission". RCELJ W 87/12/11 Composited Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690 169-A1690 169-
- 9712330304 Responds to NRC 971117 fir his violations most on map repts 50-345/97-11 & 50-354/87-11 Connective actions plant procedures have been written which will test V002 D.F. & His herente distriction MOREY & His herente distriction MOREY D. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 20pp. A1587 345-A1597 359
- 8712508282 informs that workshop assets on 970926 to map topts 60-348/97-12 at 50-364/97-12 will be withdrawn for lated reason.
  JAUDON,J.P. Region 2 (Poet 620201) 97/12/17 MOREY,D.N. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 2pp A1556 004-41566 005.
- 9712960116 Responds to NRC 971117 for re-violations moved in majo rapits 50-348/97-11 8.50-384/97-11 on 971217 Corrective actions TS changes have been drafted for submitted to NRC by 990131 ADRECT by 990131 Government Control Stranch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1642.335-A1642.538

# A. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170428 Monistry operating roots for Nov 1997 for JM Ferley Nuclear Plant, Units 1 & 2 W/971210 for ACANULTY, at W. MOREY, D. Southern Reutlier Operating Co. 97/11/30 Spp. A1672.038-A1572.044

# DOCKET 50-362 LIMEPICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Society, medical, energency & fire protection plane

- #712240161 Forwards public version of risk 22 to ERP-110, "Emergency Noblection," risk 6 to ERP-120, "Sottlion Evacuations," risk 18 to ERP-300, "TSC/MCR Dose Assessment Toern" 6 risk 7 to ERP-300, "Enlargency " W/971222 matrix HUNGER, 3 A PECO Energy Co. (Identify Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1693 142-A1593 196
- -8719249169 Public vension of reveald EPPPs, including rev. 22 to ERP-110, "Emargency Modification," rev. 6 to ERP-180, "Station Evacuations," rev. 16 to ERP-300, "TSC/MCR Dose Assessment Yearn" & rev. 7 to ERP-840, "Emergency "PDCO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electino Co.) 97/11/24 51pp. A1563 145-41563
- \$712310004 Rev (0 to ERP-290, "Operators Support Cir (OSC) Orector " W/index & 971222 Br HUNGER,G A. PECO Energy Co., (formarly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/22 14pp A1868 E97-A1668 220

### P. Operating Scenus stage documents & correspondence

- 9/12/TM48 Responde to 980423 fir requesting approval to use chemical additive Betz Depositive BSSD for cleaning of heat exchanger tubes at abson-Request approved W/469d conditions FECLA\_JA Rennis/varia, Commonwealth of 96/06/09 MATTY,R M PECO Energy Co., (formarly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 2pp A1508 358-A1509 358
- 871252838 Informs effective 871124,BC Buckley was assigned Service Project Manager for Limenok Genjertang Station-Units 1 & 2 & JF Williams was assigned Project Manager for Pasch Botton Power Station-Units 2 & 3 STCU\_21F 87/12766 HUNSER,GA PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadepte Electro Co.) 4pp A1424 119-A1424 122
- 9212379470 Requests that 960606 approval to unlike chaminosi additive Betz Depositive 8550 be simended to exclude control 601 as satisfied point.

  MATTYR M. PECO Energy Co., formerly Philodelphia Deotro Co.) 97/12/10

  GARGIS Permayneria. Commonwealth of 2pp A1503 360-A1503 361
- 97/2200308 Forwards response to RAI re adequacy & availability of design bases into Detailed response to commitment four of util 97/0204 fir provided Response constitutes completion of required responses outlined in 97/204 fir HLNRGER, G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formatily Philadelphia, Electus Co.) 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control
- 87 125/08313 Requests teamption from requestments of 100FR70 24(a), "Calibrativy Accident Requestratives" Request to that applicable parts of previously granted examples to 100FR70 24 be reapproved Australianton for request, and HUNGER/G A PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Contro

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710969222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor transesses who have permanently caseed operations to NRC inspiritual section on reactions of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- emiczelines NRC tello Nobos 97-076, "Degradad Throttle Valvas in ECCS Resulting From Cavilation-Roduced Emission During LOCA." ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edecin Co of Maw York, Inc. 12pp. A1268 192-A1259 119
- 5712529097 Advance of planned map effort receiling from Latenck plant performance review.completed on 671027 Loap plan for hints 5 months and AADERSONLO J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 87/11/17 SMITH,D M. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electro Co.) 3pp A1299 183-A1239 185
- 9711 RB0927 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incompisionly in Assessment of Radiological Compaquences of Main Stiern Line Break Associated w/Miplemenshion of 96 Tube Voltage-Based Repair Criteria " ROEJI W 97/11/20 Compilidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1458 054-A1469 069
- 971 1160000 NRC into Notice 97-050, "Licenses TS interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Conscilidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 97/1190167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fallere Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys" ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of Meer York, No. 14pp. A1475 978-A1475 039
- 8712810306 Responds to NPC 971027 for re-violations noted in insp rapis 50-352/97-07 8 50-353/97-07 Corrected actions limit cycle of recurring training will be completed by April 1888 frep of additioclard values completed & all developes corrected BOYCE, R. W. PECO Energy Co., (formerty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Sop. A1297 260-A1297 262
- 87:1280214 MRC Into Notice 97-082, "Insolventent Control Room Hafon Actuation Dust to Certains Flesh."

  ROEJ 97:11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568-202-41568-210.
- 8713030278 NRC Info Notice 97-093, "Recent Event or Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Sheldown" ROEJ W 97112/06 Consolidated Edison Co of Now York, Inc. 1-app. A1586.211-A1595.209

- 9712198049 Ack receipt of 971126 its informing NRC of steps taken to comput violations, noted in step repet 60:362/97-07 & 50-363/97-07 ANDERSONCO J. Region 1 (Peet 620201) 97/12/06 SMITH DM PECO Energy Co., (romenty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 2pp A1463-131-A1463-137
- 9712120312 Forwards wap repts 50-352/97-09 & 50-353/97-09 on 970916-1117 No violetichs noted NRC need concerns re-licensee wittell assessment following failure of confider foil scalam at Unit 2. AMDERSON(C.) Region 1 (7051 620801) 97/12/09 SMITH,D M PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 3pp. A1465-305-A1465-365.
- -9712178396 Imp repts 50-352/97-08 & 60-353/67-08 on 970916-1117 No violations noted Major areas inspected operations,ment, engineering & plant support \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 48pp A1468-308-A1468-355
- 8719080017 Suppl t to NRC Info Notice 85-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag. Passis P7/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566-184-
- 127(2000140 NRIC late Notice 97-084, "Pephins in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrosion."

  PDE.J W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 971220813 Requests exemplen from requirements of 10CFR70 24(a), "Criticality Accident Requirements." Request is that applicable parts of previously grained exemption to 10CFR70 24 be inapproved Jeaningston for inquest, and HUNGER, G.A. PECCO Energy Co., (company Philadelphia Elecano Co.) 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). Spp. A1621-004-A1621-011

### R. Periodic eperating reports & retains correspondence

- 9712270471 Monthly operating repts for Mov 1997 for Limenck Generating Station, Units 1.3 2 W/971212 fit ARXIDS VT. VON SUSKIL, J.D. PECO Energy Co., fformerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/30 11pp 41632 (19-41532 129
- S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712010314 Forwards LER 97-011-00 nt HPCI sys which became expecible when tur-brie exhaust line PCIV was declared inoposible & closed.ptr TS requirements for in-operable PCIV BOYCE, RW PECO Energy Co., (formativ Philadelphia Berlino Co.) 97/11/24 Docu-ment Central Branch (Document Central Besk) 1p A1277 019-A1277 022
- —9712810925 LER 97-011-00 on 971025.MPCI syst rendered inoperable due to closing surbine line PCIV Caused by degrated power supply created by mathunchoning electrical component MCC critical component inspires performed MCCRETA PECO Entirgy Co., (formerly Philadelphia, Electric Co.), 97/11/24. 3pp. A1277 020-A1277 020.
- 9719830003 Forwards LER 97-011-00, reporting condition that alone could have prevanted tutiliment of safety function of HPCI eys which became imperable when turbine coherant line PCIV was declared inoperable \$ closed por 15 requirements BCYCS, R W PECO Energy Co., (formerly Pricadephia Electic Co.) 97/11/25 Document Control Granch (Cocument Control Deat) 1p. A1946 302-A1948 305
- -8712030000 LER 97-011-00 on 971025 HPCF sys was rendered inoparable due to closing betwee advanced line PCFV Caused by intermettent mechanical interaction or degrated power supply MCC ontical component inspress performed. MCORET A PEOC Energy Co., (formerly Principles Electric Co.) 97/11/25 3pp. A1345 903-A1345 905.
- 9712590000 Forwards LER 97-012-00 to event which resulted from closure of maint-maint gas transportant proces probe purge PCM, per 10CR950 73(a)(2)(n) 90WELFW PCCO Energy Co., (formerly Printedsplvis Electric Co.) 97/12/19 Docu-ment Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 1p A1621 118-A1621 122
- -6713306975 LER 97-012-00 on 971120 unplenned closure of primary containment exhibition valve occurred Caused by an inaccurate drawing & un inadequate partial europei lance test Engineering Change Request was emission an

# DOCKET SI-853 LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 2

# F. Security, medical, emergency & five protection plane

- \$772940161 Forwards public version of ray 22 to ERP-110, "Emergency Notification," ray 6 to ERP-120, "Station Eviduations," ray 18 to ERP-300, "TSC/MICR Dose Assatished Tatur" & ray 7 to ERP-300, "Emergency "W/971222 mismo HUNGER, G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formarly Philadelphia Electric Co): 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch Con
- -8712340148 Public variation of reveald EPP's polydrong ray 22 to ERP-110, "Emergency Notification," ray 6 to ERP-120, "Station Evacuations," ray 18 to ERP-300, "TSC/ MCR Date Assessment Team" & ray 7 to ERP-640, "Emergency " "PECC Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/24, 51pp. A1883 145-A1593 185
- \$7123100\$4 Rev. 10 to ERP-230, "Operations Support Cir (OSC) Director." W/activ & 871222 for W1822 07 HUNGER,G A PECC Energy Co., (formarly Philadelphys Electric Co.) 97/12/22 14pp A1659 207-A1659 220

# P. Operating Roome stage documents & correspondence

- 9712179463 Responds to 980423 ftr requesting approval to use chemical additive Botz Depositive 855D for cleaning of heat excitations rubes at station Request approved whested conditions. FEOLAJ A Printiple; no. Commonwealth of 66/05/08 MATTY,8 M PECO Energy Co., Sommenty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 2pp. A1509.358-A1509.359

- 8712128264 Informs effective 971124,6C Buddey was extegred Serior Project Managim for Emerch Generating Station, Units 1 & 2 & JF Williams was essigned Project Manager for People Bottom Power Station, Units 2 & 3 STC4,2F 9712705 HUNGER,6 A PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 4pp A1424 119-A1424 122
- 8712378470 Requirets that 980509 approved to utilize chemical additive Berg Deposition 6550 be amended to include outsell 001 as sampling ports (AATTY,R M. PECO Energy Co., (formanly Philadelphia Elecanc Co.) 97/12/10 GARG,S. Penneylvaria, Commonwealth of 2pp. A1509-360-A1509-381
- 9712000389 Forwards response to RAI re adequacy & averability of design began into Datalad response to determinated four of unit 970204 for provided People acco-studes completion of required responses outlined in 970204 for HUNGER, G. A. PSCO Energy Co., (forward) Philadelphia Electuc Co). 97/12//2 Doc-ument Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1821 019-A1821 022

### O. l'espectice reports, IE. Bulletine & correspondence

- 871088\$22 Pev 1 to NRC QL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensess who have permanently cessed operations to NRC image manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROE\_W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9710290030 NRC Info Nonce 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Caystatoo-Induced Ecoson During LOCA."

  POEJ, W. 97/10/30 Contrological Science Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1258-113
- 9712020817 Advases of planned extr. effort resulting from Limitack plant performence reverwing the or 971021 lines plant for need 6 indicate end. ANDERSONLC J. Region 1. Prost 820201) 97/11/17, SMITH,D.M. PECO Energy Co., (formatry Philadelphia Electric Co.) 3pp. A1293 183-A1298 185
- 9711160027 NRC finic Motice 87-078, "Potential Incorrelations in Assessment of Rudro-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 90 Tube Voltage-Based Repeat Crisina." RCE\_UW\_97/11/20 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A14/89054-
- 9711190028 NRC lofo Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations." RDEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-076
- 9791198197 NRC Into Nooce 97-081, "Detoencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analysise for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RIDE,J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 9712010808 Responds to NRC 971027 fir re-violations noted in step repts \$0-382/97-07 & \$0-983/97-07 Corrected actions first cycle of recurring training with be completed by April 1968 amp of gdol tocked review completed & All developes corrected BOYCE,R W PECO Energy Co., (formally Philipdeticity, Blecter Co.) 97/11/26 Docu-ment Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1297 250-A1297 282
- 9711250214 NRC trilo Nonce 97-082, "Inject/vertient Control Room Nation Acaustion Date to Carmers Flesh"

  ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568:202-A1568:210
- Control Duning Sheptioner "
  POC.J.W 97/12/05 Cormolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 140p. A1565.211A1565.225 8712836278 MRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event in Reactor Coclum Sys Inventory
- 9712190049 Ack recept of 971125 fit informing NRC of ships laken to correct violetions indeed in importance 60-362/97-07 & 60-363/97-07 AMDERSONLC J. Region 1 (Post 880201) 97/12/06 SMITHJO M. PECO Emergy Co. (formintly Philadelphia. Electric Co.). 2pp. A1463 131-A1483 137.
- 712(78313 Forwards inter matte 50-382/97-06 & 50-353/97-09 on 970916-1117 No votations noted NRC tasked concerns to econoce initial assessment following talture of control not to secure at Unit 2. ANDERSONICJ Region 1 (Fost 820201) 97/12/08 SMITH,OM PECC Energy Co. (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) Spp. A1465 305-A1465 355
- -- 8712170318 Inter repts: 50-352/97-06 & 50-353/97-06 on 970916-1117 No violations noted Major grass inspected operations maint, ungrecoming & plant support . Region 1 (Post 820/201): 97/12/08 48pp A1485 308-A1485 386
- 9712080617 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 88-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Leg-Panels " Panels " 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1595-184-A1596-201
- 9719090140 NRC Into Nouse 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Pigang as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrosion." RCELLW 97712/11 Consolidated Eduson Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180

# PL Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170471 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Limenck Generating Station, Units 1 & 2 W/971212 fit ANGUS, V.T., VON SUSKILLI D. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/11/30 11pp A1532119-A1532129

### S. Repartable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 6712 156365 Forwards LER 97-010-00, which describes condition prohibited by TS in that reflex wire specimen from Unit 2 was not examined to determine RPV Rusince IAW TS surveillance requirement 4 4 6 1 4 BCYCER W PECO Energy Co., (forwarty Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/09 Desument Control Stanch (Document Control Deald) 1p. A1472 987-A1472 992
- -- 9712198061 LER 97-010-00 on 971107 reactor vassel flux was spectrum analysis was not performed LAW TS SR 4-4-6-14-Caused by incomplete surveillance TP Engineering systuation was performed, including 10CFR50 59 review MCORET A PECO Energy Ca., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 97/12/08 Spp. A1472-068-A1472-092

## DOCKET 60-364 HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

### F. Security, medical, anargency & fire protection plane

- B712820022 Notification of significant beenane meeting 97-122 w/util on 971206 to discuss apparent violation of 10CFR50 9 for laise documentation that compensationy managers employmented within required time by security personnal LKYNLEJUC Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp A1299-049-A1299-050
- 9712820867 Notification of 971209 pre-decisional enforcement conference w/PSEEG in King of Prussia,Peninsylvania to discuss apparent violation of 100PRS0.7 for discrime ration agreet security officer for envolvement in rating extety concerns LINVRUEL. Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Poet 820201) 2pp A1295-289-A1295-264
- 9712160137 Rev 6 to Hope Creek EO3 TOC/Separature Pagayrev 4 to ECG ATT 06, "Premary Communication Log." rev 4 to ECG ATT 07, "Primary Communication Log (GE)" 5 rev 4 to ECG ATT 08, "Non-Entergency NoteExplores Reference." "Nation Service Electric 5 Get Co. of New Jersey 87/12/04 24pp A1461 014-A1461 037
- 9712160146 Revased EPPsunctusing rev 78 to TOC.nev 16 to EPIP 301H, rev 17 to EPIP 302H, rev 14 to EPIP 303H, rev 13 to EPIP 305H, rev 13 to EPIP 305H, rev 15 to EPIP 305H, rev 15 to EPIP 305H, rev 15 to EPIP 312H & rev 7 to EPIP 314H P Public Service Execution & Gala Co. of New Jersey 97712708 185pp A1450 124-A1450 307
- 9712160418 Revoted EPIPsunclotting rev 68 to table of contents & rev 11 to EPIP 1011, "Mann; of Emergency Response Organization."

  " Public Service Electric & Geo Co. of New Jersey 87/12/08. 20pp. A1478.289-A1478.318.
- 6712170246 Revised emergency planunckulary sev 28 to TCC & sev 11 to Section 3.0, "Emergency Organization", RESCE, J. J. TEWCALLAIF, BANNER, C.W. Public Service Section & Ges Co. of New Jersey 87/12/06 55pp A1535 184 A1538 236.
- 9712290802 Forwards exp rept 50-354/97-09 on 971005-1115 Apparent violation of TS procedure requirements being considered for excalated EA Engineering work & security controls were of generally good quality HEHL, CW Region 1 (Post 95201) 97/12/10 (ELIASON, LR Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 4pp. A1576 094-A1575 129
- -9712290903 Inspirept 50-354/97-09 on 971005-1115 Apparent webstein being considered for exceled Exhibitor areas expected transverse operations improved programs (Region I (Post 520201) 97/12/10 20pp A1576 006-A1576 125
- 9712190020 Forwards response to violations noted in map rept 50-354/97-07 Corrective actions Breaker 52-590-43 was reset & electric mater-time the pump was retested substactority on 6709-15 STOR2J. F Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1575-354-A1575-360
- 9712249075 Rev 11 to to entergency planuconsering of rev 6 to attachment 1 4 rev 9 to attachment 7 4 rev 9 to attachment 6. "Entergency Action Levels."

  \* Poblic String Electro 8. Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/12 119pp A1626 162-A1626 271

# P. Operating Source stage documents & correspondence

- 8712319094 Forwards EA & Briding of no agmittent impact 8. Notice of contributation of approval of Alphobiton re proposed corporate registering concerning indirect transfer of control of Allimite Cay Electric interest in HCGS JAPE D H 97172/02 O'NEILL, J H Shew, Pittman, Polits & Trowbridge 3pp A1595 198-A1595 206
- -9712810075 Environ Assessment & Inding of no agenticant impact in indirect transfer of coepro of Albentic City Electric Co Interests in HDGS learner to extent effected by proposed families of Albentic Energy Inc. STOLZ,J F 97712/02 4pp A1995 201-A1995 204
- -9712310900 Notice of consideration of indirect transfer of control of Atlantic City Electric Co interest in HOSS license to entert affected by proposed marger of Atlantic Energy, inc. STOLE\_I F 97/12/02 2pp A1595 205-A1596 206
- 5712126399 Informs that effective 571124 & Mozallan assigned project manager for Hope Credit Generating Station & PD Milero statement senior project manager for Sallem Nucleon Generating Station, Units 1 & 2 STOL\_21 F 6712075 ELIASON & R Public Service Electric & Ges Co. of New Jersey 3pp A1422 349-A1422 351
- 9712218325 Application for amend to license NPF-57, inquesting rev. to App. 8 of TS. 4.2.2, "Terrestnal Ecology Meetioning," by reworking section to include completion of Sull both Monitoring Program which was completed in Mar. 1989. STORZLE Public Service Becamb & Gan Go of New Jersey 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 8pp. A1861 349 A1861 359.

—9712310327 Proposed lech specs pages, envering TS Section 4.2.2, "Terresinal Ecology Minimoning," by changing working to include completion of said drift monitoring program.

Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 87/12/19. 3pp. A1881:357-A1881:359.

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9710000322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power nactor licensess who have permanently ceased operations of MRC stap menual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions POE\_1W 87/10/08 Corpolated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9710280080 NRC (nto Notice 97:078, "Degraded Throise Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavetalcon-Induced Eroson During LDCA"
  ROEJJW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of Meer York, and 12pp A1256-109-A1258-113
- 8712828023 Notification of eignificant hospites modeling 97-122 w/util on 971209 to decute apparent violation of 10CFR509 for fallsh documentation that compensatory members implemented with required lates by security personnel LINVRLEJ.C. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp A1298 049-A1298 050
- 8712828087 Notification of 971209 pre-decisional enforcement conference w/PSE&G in King of Phiasia,Pennsylvania to discuss apparent volution of 10CFRS0 7 for discrimination against security officer for envolvement in rating salety concerns LINTILLEL Region 1 (Foel 820201) 97/11/19 Region 1 (Foel 820201) 2pp. A1285 283-A1286 284
- 9715180027 MRC Into Notice 97-078, "Potential Incommittency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated W/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkga-Based Reper Critims" ROEL W 97/11/20 Conscil
- 87138116066 Advises of planned map effort residing from Icennee PPH reviews Ostalis of map plan at plant for next 6 months end: LINYILLEJ C Region 1 (Poel 820201) \$7711/20 ELIASON,L R Public Service Elecling & Glac Co. of New Jersey Spp. A1274-357-A1274-361
- 9711100229 NRC Info Notice 97-060, "Licenses TS Interpretations" ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York Inc. Spp. A1415-067 A1415-025
- \$741196167 NRC into Notice 97-961, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Interviewhetion & Control Sys." ROS, W 97-11/24 Compositional Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.099
- 9711259214 NRC Info Notice 97-962, "Inedysment Costrol Room Malon Advancer Due to Climent Flash" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 909 A1568-202-A1568-210
- \$712:60065 Forwards stap repts 50-272/97-81,50-311/97-81 & 50-364/97-81 on 970825-29 Violegons; elemented & being considered for escaleted enforcement automitists traine determined that maint rule was effectively being mot at plant WMGGINES. JT Region 1 (Red 820801) 97/12/01 EJASON L R Public Service Bectica & Gas Co of New Jersey 459 A1632-001-A1632-020.
- -6712656444 Impp repts 50-272/97-81,50-311/97-81 & 50-354/97-81 on 970825-28 Major arratin inspected Salarm englementation of 10CFRE0 85,maint rule Promousment rule bendime inter landings were also addressed. ALEYER,G W Region 1 (Figel 820201) 97/12/01 18pp A1532-005-A1532-020
- 9712170948 Forwards conscred copy of memberance rule from map reple 50-272/97 61,50-311/97-81 & 50-394/97-81 WIGGINS, IT Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/12/08 ELIASCHULR Public Service State to a linew Jersey 3pp A1489 121-A1483 128
- +9712178355 Corrected pages for inter repts 50-272/97-81,50-911/97-81 & 50 354/97-81 Rev to more clearly show strate of two seases discussed in rept \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/03 3pp A1463 124-A1463 126
- 9712030279 NRC hafe Nesce 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Commit During Shutdown" ROEJW 97/12/06 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 14pp. A1568.211 A1568.286
- 9712190276 Ack receipt of 971116 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct includions noted in imap rept 50-354/97-01-04 LINAVILLE\_J C. Region 1 (Peat 820201) 97/12/05 ELIASON\_L R. Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 3pp. A1452 196-A1452 205
- 9712060017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Searmic Admiratory of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJIW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8yp. A1665 194-A1665 201
- 8710298069 Forwards map rept 50 354/97-08 on \$71005-1115 Apparent violation of TS procedure requirements being considered for escalated EA Engineering work & security controls were of generally good quality. HEHLCW Region 1 (FOOI 92001) 97/12/10 EUASON, R Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 4pp. A1576 084-A1576 126.
- -9712290003 Into rept 50-354/97-09 on 371005-1115 Apparant violation being considered for excellated EA Major arrives expected by crisical control of the co

# 94 DOCKETED ITEMS

- 9712090540 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Ron-Accelerated Corcesion" ROE,1W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 165-
- 9712196030 Forwards vespones to violations noted in imprings 50-354/97-07 Corrective actions Breaker 52-590-43 was raised 8, electric moleculary in guilty was integled settificating on 970915. SYOR3J. F. Public Service Electric 8 Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/12/12. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch)

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712220336 Forwards MOR for Nov 1997 for HCQS & revised MOR for Oct 1997 962[LLA,M 6] Public Service Electric & Ges Co. of New Jersey 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak): 1p. A1562 177-A1682 187
- -8712220349 Menthly operating rept for Mov 1897 for HDGS, Unit 1 TODO,F Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 97/11/30 Spp. A1592 179-A1592 160
- -6712220247 Reveted monthly operating rapt for Oct. 1997 for HCGS, Unit 1 PATZMANUR Public Service Electric & Giba Co. of New January 97/10/31 4pp A1882 184-A1882 187
- ET12240399 Forwards "NPDES Decharge Monitoring Rept," for New 1997 Explanation of conditions & exceedences included BEZILLAMS Public Service Becting & Gas Co. of New Jersey. 97/12/17 New Jersey, State of 6pp. A1927 149-A1627 154
- -9712248208 \* NPDES Discharge Monatoring Rept," for Nov 1987 BESILLAM B Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/11/30 10pp A1827 158-A1827 164

# S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9719090965 Fockards USR 97-126-0079 magamble "E" httpston, reorculation, ventilation systematic control to imped high high temperature switch Commitmentation and the system of the syst
- --8712830802 LER 97-025-00 on 971020,meet personnel decovered that there was no electing power available to "E" Mireton, recreptation & vertilation sys necessitation and heater Caused by procedure deficiency Procedure revised HYZMAN/R Public Service Electing & Ges Co of New Jersey 97/#1/19 Spp A1409 003-A1409 007
- 9712080180 Forwards LER 97-023-01 ne core apray nozzle wald through wall lask Commitments hadde by utiliand.
  985/11.4 M. Pablic Service Electro & Gas Co. of New Jersey 97/11/28. Decument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask). 2pp. A1323 038-A1323 045.
- -9712069185 LER 97-023-01 on 970919 dentried core spiray record world through-wall leaks Caused by IGSCC in alloy 192 wold mail Reviewed UT data from RFD6 exam of remaining nineteen category "D" wolds & completed UT swame on addit wolds MANGES,C Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jersey 97/11/25 6pp A1323 UID-A1323 045
- 9712220321 LER 97-029-00 on 971118, enabler was neckskenly removed. Caused by personnel error installed snubber, verified required enablets were multifled pitr design 8 hald personnel accountable. REPLEYL, BEZILAM Public Service Electric 8 Ges Co. of New Jersey 87/12/15 dep. A1573 142-A1573 146.
- 9712226400 LER 97-027-00 on 971114.TS SS implementation delicancise re 125/250 VDC betternes were noted Caused by improperty performed surveitance test Revised procedures HC MD-ST 94-0002 (C) & HC MD-ST 93-0002 (C) W/971215 to the PLEY, L. BEZILLAM Public Service Electric & Ges Co of New Jersey 97/12/15 Spp A1573 137-4157S 141

## V. Operator Exercineticas

9712021019 Deculeres administration of bosoning exam at feolity during who of 980209-16 Exam will be prepared based on guidelines in inferon Rev 8,NUREG-1021, "Operator Libertein Estam Sids for Power Reactors."

MEYER,6 VF Region 1 (Post 820201) 977117-19 ELIASON,L R Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey. 4pp. A1299 194-A1299 197.

## DOCKET 90-361 SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

## F. Security, exection, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712029178 Equantics shap repts 50-361/87-21 & 50-362/97-21 on 971027-31 Overall performance during behalf exercise satisfactory & one exercise weakness identified HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 829291) 97/11/25 RAY,HB Southern California Education Co. Jpp. A1266196-A1266.220
- 9712090227 Forwards RW 58 to "Physical Security Plan.SONGS, Units 1,2 & 3," IAW 10CFR50 \$4(p) Plan writinett, ner 10CFR73 21 KREGERA W Southern California, Edison Co. 87/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detail) 2pp. A1403 358
- 9712198(41 Forwards rev. 17 to "Security Force Trieveng & Custécation Plan;" MW 10027950 54(a) Plan writhold KRIEGER, 9 W Southern Colfornia Edison Co. 87/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Datk), app. A1406

- 9712190099 Rev 3 to \$023-VIB-30, 'Unite 2/3 Operations Loader Dukes' W/971204 Nr.& spoketed index MACDONALDJE, GIBSON,GT Southern Cellionine Edison Co 97/12/04 32pp A1410 310-A1410 341
- 9712290237 Forwards rev 8 to emergency plan which changes requirement titlet all major elements of plan be tested from once every 5 yrs to once every 6 yrs & updates for or agreement witNPO bir did 970191 from INPO, and RANNESERFEY, IL Southern Culiforna Edecon Co 97/19/22 Document Control Branch [Document Control Deak) 3pp A1641 078-A1641 083
- -8712298242 Rev 6 to "SCNGS Entergency Plan" " Southern Celifornia Edutin Co 97/12/31 Spc A1641 061-A1641 063

### P. Operating Science shape showments & correspondence

- 9712080271 Forwards reveied table 1, "Summery or Relocated SCNRS TSs," which reflects ectual points of relocation for all elements of TSe,per NRC step conducted on 970602-13 (95-361/97-11 & 50-362/97-11) RAINSBERSTY, It. Squittern California Edison Co. 97/12/91 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 8pp. A1379 296-A1379 303
- 9712090811 Responds to 871016 NRC it requesting additions as SONGS, Units 2 & 3 SPEE SCE will provide responses to rema 2,3 & 4 by 971215 & remaining itents will be responded to by 980316 RAMSBERTPY,U. Southern California Edison Co. 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Cantrol Desk) 2pp. A1376 358-A1376 357
- 9712110041 Forwards amends 137 & 128 to Incenses NPF-10 & NPF-16, respectively & authory evaluation Amendia delete Roenes condition 2 O(26) for unit 2 & icense condition 2 O(26) for unit 3 & icense condition 2 O(26) for un
- -9712110944 Amendo 137 & 129 to incines NPF-10 & NPF-15,respectively, deleting figures condition 2 C(26) for unit 2 & condition 2 C(27) for unit 3 PEL(25)A & 97712708 Spp. A1387 C44-A1387 C48
- -8712110848 Safety evaluation supporting amends 137 & 129 to licensee NPF 10 & NPF-15, respectively 97/12/03 4pp A1387 049-A1387 052
- 9712110247 Submits aummany of meeting w/ulsi on 971121 in San Clemente, CA re employee concerns program in piace at San Choffe & assassment of program effectiveness lies of abandoes & preentation addes used during meeting end NRSCHUE F Region 4 (Post 82201) 97/12/08 RAY,H B Scuthern California Edison Co 21pp A1376/280-A1375/290
- 9712180191 Notifies of 971223 meeting w/uki in Rockville,MD to discuss use or mechanical nogdie seal accentibles as alternale ASME code replacements at plant FIELDS,MB 97/12/09 BATEMAN,WH 4pp A1472218-A1472221
- 9712180288 Forwards response to NRC 971120 RAI concerning mechanical noise seal assembly part (ARSA) Enct include non-proprietary & proprietary CE documents Propositary and withheld RAINSSERRY, II. Southern Cultifornia Edison Co 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 31pp A1508 901-A1509 167
- -8712;86510 Rev I to S.PENS-DR-D02, "Addenoter to Presenter Analytical Street Rept for SCE San Onder Units 2 & 3 " MENDRALACL, WRENN, IT, HASUNGER, K.H. ABB. Combustion Engineering Nuclay Full (Inthinst) Combustion Engineering, Inc.) S-PENG-DR-002 R01 97/08/28 78pp A1506 031-A1506 108
- -- P712180319 Rev 0 to TR-PENG-033, "Seasmic Qualification of San Onoine, Units 2 & 3 LMSA CLAMPS for Prediatrizer Instrument Nozzier & RTD Hot Leg Norzier "HASLINGER,K M., ROSSANO,F Y ASS Contitution Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) TR-PENG-033 R00 97/07/02 198pp
- -9712190338 Rev 0 to TR-PENG-042, "Test Rept for MNSA Hydrostatic & Thermal Cycle Tests" ROSSANO,P V, HASLINGER,K H, LECKERUPE P ABE Combistion Engineering Nuclear Red (formarly Combistion Engineering, Inc.) TR-PENG-042 R00 97707/03 81pp A1508 24S-A1508 305
- -8712180380 Rev 1 to 8-PENG-DR-003, "Addendum to Piping Analytical Stress Rept for SCE Sen Ondre Unds 2 & 3." W/memo from C Chiu to JT Redy ne corrective action for Unit 3 pressurese nozale failure in Mar 1988. NADSCRIB, WRENNUT J. HASUNGERUN H. ASB Combustion Engineering foliality full Science (Computation Engineering Inc.) S-PENG-DR-003 R01 97/08/11 78pp. A1508 306-A1509 022.
- -9712170019 "SCRGS 3 Pressurer Lavel Instrument Nozzer Leakage," root cituse evaluation.
  MOSTATA,M 8, STROM,W W, CHIU,C Southern Celifornia Edison Co. RCE 92:318 92/09/30 38pp A1509 023-A1508 061
- -9712170926 Play I to SO123-V-9 15, "Mode 3 Bord And Leak Insp." SOHMITT,C.): Southern California Edward Co. 95/10/19. 9pp. A1509.062-A1509.970
- -9712170837 Rev 0 to \$013-V-8 16, "RCS Inconel Nezzle Imp " REESER,K Southern California Edison Co 83/06/07 SOpp A1509 071-A1509 120
- -871217088 Rev 0 to SC23-XXVI-20 48, "Visual Exam Procedure to Determine Condition of Nuclear Parts Components or Surfaces." W/timporary change notes 0-1 asian INDRAKERIA. Lambert, MacCall & Thomas, Inc. 96/06/27, 25pp. A1809 (21-A1503 145).
- -6742470662 Rev 2 to SO23-XVII-3 1.1, "Returning Dutage Interval Exam of Reactor Coolent Pressure Boundary to District Leakage." W/871212 Its from ABB Combustion Engineering to SCE W/18 oversize drawings.
  PEPMIC,T Southern California Edison Co. 97/02/12, 22pp. A1509 145-A1509 167.

- 9712190246 Responds to certain ARIC quistions in IPEEE per 971202 SCE fit Remaining responses will be provided by 970216 Enclosed are photographs, walledown sheets & kepity calculations.
  RAIRSBERRY\_JL Southern California Edeon Co 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 54pp A1661 994-A1682 139
- --9712168852 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-7 44, "Swerter Fragility Minc Squapment " YEE,T Southern California Edison Co. C-295-7 44 R00, 95/11/30, 34pp. A1581 557-A1561 657
- 4713180266 Rev 0 to calculation C-296-7 11, "Selected English of MCCa."
   HADIDI-TAMMED, NAKAKI,D.K. Southern Celefornia Edition Co. C-293-7 11 R00: 667-11722, 47pp. A1861 091-A1861 137.
- --9712188390 Rev D to calculation C-295-7.27, "Seatonic Fragility of 490V Switchgoder" APPEL\_I Southern Caldionia Edition Co C-295-7.27 R01 96/08/26 31pp A1551 138-A1561 168
- -9713190263 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-5 95, "Audieny Building Strengt Program," YEE,T., MANSON,G. Southern California Educati Co. C-295-5 95 Rep. 85/09/30 35pp. A1561 169-A1561 203
- -0712180276 Rev 0 to establishen C-295-714, "Seamic Fragility of Emergency Childres" HADRU-TAMUED, NAKAKUD K Southern Celefornia Edison Co C-295-714 R00 957 11/22 83pp A1561 204-A1561 272
- #712186266 Ray 0 to calculation C-295-7.29, "Swerter Prophly of COW Heat Exchanger".
  APPELU, HANSON,Q Southern California Edison Co. C-295-7.29 R00 96/11/27 3dpp. A1561 273-A1561 309
- —8712488295 Roy 0 to calculation C-296-5-09, "Earliety Equipment Busiding Securic Fragility."
  WEGLEY,D.A., HADID,H., YEE,T. Southern Carlomas Edward Co. C-296-5-03 R00-967-10720-52pp. A1561-906-A1561-960.
- -9712149245 Rev 0 to deloulation C-295-7 22, "Sammio Friightly of RWST T-005 & CST T-121" NAKAKUDIK, KIPP,TR. Southern California Edition Co. C-295-7 22 R00 96/11/22 Stgp A:852-001-A:852-099
- --6712198296 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-7 09, "4 16KV Switchgate Segme Fragility" HADIDI-TAMJED, NAKAKUDIK Southern California Edwon Co. C-295-7 09 R00 95/ 01/22 40pp A1552 100-A1552 139
- 9712240425 Provides 30-day raptins land use consust which chandled logation which yielded calculated dose or dose commitment valuations exposure pathway 20% greater lines at location from which samples are currently being obtained MEDLINGLES Southern Calculates Education Co 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Deat) 2pp A1626.357-A1626.358
- 9712240259 Forwards amend applications 172 & 156 for iconess RPF-10 & RPF-15, revising TS 248, "Presenter" to reduce allowable pressurer water volume for pressurer operating NURMIDE Southern Catriorna Edison Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 4pp. A1627 183-A1627 292
- -8712248255 Application for amonds to because MPF-10 & MPF-15, reducing pressurers virilor level insured for operability to be consistent w/cortien updated FSAR Chapter 15 grants which were recomby retanglyzed. NUMBLO E. Southern Chitoma Edward Co. 97/12/19 MRC No Detailed Affection Given 10pp A1627187-A1627196.
- -9712248280 Proposed lech speck réducing présignour water level required for operability : \* Southern California Edition Co. 97/12/19 68pp. A1627 197-A1627 262

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Bytistins & correspondence

- 9710000332 Park 1 to NRC QL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & NRPbs, including power reactor featurests who have permanently costed operations in NRC step manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROE, J W 97/10/00 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9718290969 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Vietnes in ECCS Resulting From Certifice-Induced Experin During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97710/30 Composite Educin Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1259 102-A1255 113
- 97121101983 Responds to NRC 971016 for re-violations noted in map right 50-361/87-20 & 50-362/97-20 on 970915-18 Corrective actions instructive consideration consideration by write provided for semior reactive operator on 970926 NURNIQUE Southern Collegens Edward Co. 87/11/17 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Gas) 3pp A1459 270-A1459 272
- 971119862F NRC into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incommittency of Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Impromentation of SG Tube Vollage-Based Repair Cations" POC., W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054. A1488-069
- 8781168889 NRC hdo Nobbe 97-060, "Loungair 78 Interpretations " ROE,) W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8791198167 NRC Into Notice 97-961, "Deticencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078-A1475.089
- 8710828179 Forwards map repts 50-381/97-21 & 50-362/97-21 on 971027-31 Overall parformance during behaving exercise setal-actory & one exercise vestiones identified HOMELLAT Region 4 (Post &20201) 97/11/25 RAY,HS Scattern California Glason Co Spp A1296 196-A1296 220

- -8712829181 imp repts 50-381/97-21 \$ 50-362/97-21 on 871027-31 One exercise weakness identified Major areas inspected implementation of emerginicy plan 8 pto-cedured dump terminal periodic average exercise. MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Poet 800201) 97/11/25 20bp A1256 201-A1266 220.
- 8711288214 NRC Into Natice 97-562, "Inachertent Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Carmera Flash"
  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pg. A1568.202-A1686.210
- 8712860821 Forwards reveald table 1, "Summary or Relocated SOMGS T3s," which releas actual points of relocation for all elements of T3s,per NRC insp conducted on 870002-13 (80-361/97-11 & 50-362/97-11) RAJNSSERRY\_U. Southern California Edition Co 97/12/01 Cocument Control Stanch (Document Control Detk) Spp A1379 298-A1379 303
- 17 19030278 MRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event or Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Ouring Studioses." ROEJIV 97/12/05 Consolidated Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565 211-A1965 228
- 97(3196378 Requests interpretation of TS 3.8.1 Action B 2 in accordance w/irrio Notice 97-008, "Licensee Tech Specs Interpretations." PAINSREPRY\_IL Southam Californs Edition Co 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp A1387-317-A1387-318
- 9712110346 Ack recept of 971117 Pr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in map repts 50-361/97-20 & 50-362/97-20 PELLET, J.L. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 RAY,H 6 Southern California Edison Co. Spp. A1871 280-A1871 294
- -8712170442 Provides addition to RARCY 800 RCS penetration sozzies. Errors elembled in risp night 50-361/87-16 a 80-362/87-16 submitted MUNIO-E Southern Catalogue Edeon Co 97/16/03 MERSCHOFF,E.W. Region 4 (Pols 300201) 18pp A1465-08-A1468-103
- --87(2179457 Transcept of 970900 predocusonst enforcement conference of util in Arington,TX --\* Raignot 4 (Poet 820201) 97/08/30 108pp A1466 104-A1466 212
- \$712060017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Segreto Adequately of Thermo-Lag Penels." RDE\_UW 87/12/10 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1868 194-A1598 201
- 9712080140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Replace in Editation Steam Piping as Result of Risk Accelerated Company." ROEJ W 97712/11 Compositated Edward Cord New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- \$712160288 Forwards response to NRC 971120 FAN concerning mechanical nozzle seal assembly joint \$685A) End include non-proprietary & proprietary CE documents Proprietary and writhheld #AJINSEPREV\_U. Southern Cellforne Edson Co 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt) 31pp A1508 001-A1509 167
- →8712170026 Rev 1 to 90123-V-8 15, "Mode 3 Bonc Acci Leek Insp " SCHMITT.C.J. Southern California Educati Co. 96710719 .9pp. A1509.082-A1509.070.
- -6712170037 Rev 0 to 5013-V-8 16, "PCS Inconel Nazzie Inap" REESER/K, Southern California Edition Co. 13/05/07, 50pp, A1509 071-A1509 120
- 9712249289 Discusses three comments provided in 971003 fir concerning certain characteristics & conclusions provided in inspiracies 60-361/97-15 & 50-362/97-15 in which NRC disagnets.

  MEANUE Southers Calconna Edison Co. 97/12/19 HOWELL, A.T. Pregion 4 (Post 520201) Spp. A1626 142-A1626 147.

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

8712978647 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for SCRGS,Units 1 & 2 W/971211 in WILLIAMS,C.E., \* Southern California Edison Co 97/11/30 9pp A1534345-A1634364

# 2. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

- 9712170419 Forwards LER 97-015-00.per 10CFR50.73(d)/v4 occurrence of medecuses 1esting Single nept submarted IAW NUREG-1022, since occurrence involvés similar systemicatine & conscione sapiscable to Units 2 & \$ KRIEGER,R W Southern Celebrine Edison Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 1p. A1525 270-A1525 273
- -6712170426 LER 97-015-00 on 971117\_madequate surveitance tenting of charging purity retay contexts noted Caused by inadequate surveitance lest procedure Subject K106 subgroup reliev contexts tested satisfication (5 procedures remed K106GER/R W Southern California Edition Co. 9712/11 3pp A1528 271-A1528 273

# V. Operator Experimentoris

8712318182 Responds to NRC 971016 far re-volations noted at map highs 50-361/97-20 & 80-382/97-20 on 970915-19 Corrective schools respirator correctival femals with provided for senior reactor apparatur on 970926 BAUNIQ DE Southern California Edison Co. 97/17/17 Document Control Statist's (Docyment Control Dock) 3pp. A1459 270-A1459 272

- 9712220295 Discusses 971212 (elcon re-administration of licensing examinations at plant during June 1998 Euch prepared based on NUREG-1021 PELLET, IL Regen 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 RAY,H S Southern California Edison Co Spp A1525 332-A1525 336
- 871229440 Informs that inflective 971201,S Hollinger has been moved to position which no longer requires NRC license License for individual has expend, IAW 10CFR85 55 (A) RRIEGER,R W Southern California Edward Co 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p A1600 280-A1600 280

### DOCKET SO-962 SAM ONOFRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 3

## F. Security, reedical, emergency & fire protection piece

- 8712820178 Forwards map repts \$0.381/97-21 & \$0.382/97-21 on 971027-31 Overall performance dueng beaned sources autofactory & one exercise weekrase elemined HOWELLA T Region 4 (Post 82(201)) 97/11/25 RAY,H B Southern California Edeco Co Spp A1286 189-A1289 220
- —871223161 Insp. repts 50-361/97-21 & 50-362/97-21 on 971027-31 One exercises weathress identifies filippo press imprecised implementation of emergency plan & procedures during transmit emergency preparations exercises MUFRAY,B Region 4 (Poet 629201) 97/11/25 20pp A1298 201-A1286 220
- \$7(2000227 Forwards rev 58 to "Physical Security Phys.SCNGS,Units 1,2 & 3," IAW 10CFR50 54(p) Plan withheld.per 10CFR59 21 to 10
- #27#2190141 Forwards rov 17 to "Security Force Training & Qualification Plan," IAW 10CFR60 54tp) Filan withhold KRIEGER,8 W Southern California Edison Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1406 315-A1406 318
- \$712100000 Rev 3 to SQ23-Mill-30, Units 2/3 Operations Leader Cubes "W/871204 for 8 updated restor.
  \$4MCCCMALD\_JE, GISSON,GT Southern California Echaen Co \$7/12/04 22pp.
  A1410 310-A1410-341
- 8712298227 Forwards nev 8 to emergency plan which changes requirement that all negor elements of plan be tested from once every 5 yrs to once every 6 yrs 2 updates in or agreement w/MPO Lin dist 977131 from 6870, and RAMINSPERRY\_IL Southern Cathorne School Co. 67/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deelg Spp. A1641-078-A1641-083
- -9712280942 Rev 9 to "SONGS Emergency Plan" \* Southern Colifornia Edward Co. 97/12/31 3pp. A1641 681-A1641 683

## P. Operating Scance stage discuments & correspondence

- 9719090021 Forwards revised table 1, "Summary or Relocated SONGS T3e," which reflects solved points of relocation for all elements of TSe,per NRC map conducted on 970902-19 (80-391/97-11 8 50-362/97-11) RAMINSERRY\_IL Southern Celeforms Edecon Co. 87/18/01 Occument Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 6pp. A1379 298-A1379 303
- B712080011 Responds to 971016 NRC its requesting addition to 90NG6, Units 2 & 3 IPEEC SCE will provide responses to demis 23 \$ 4 by 971215 & remaining items will be responded to by 960316 RAINSSERTRY, IL Southern Cationne Edwon Co. 97/12/02 Deciment Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1376 356-A1978 357
- 97(2110041 Forwards amends 137 & 128 to Rosness NPF-10 & NPF-15, respectively & safety evaluation Amends delete science condition 2 C(28) for unit 2 & science condition 2 C(27) for unit 3 FIELDS,MB 97/12/03 RAY,M Southern California Edison Co. 2pp. A1387-042-A1387-052
- -8712119044 Amends 137 & 129 to Romose NPF-10 & NPF-15,respectively, deleting license condition 2 C(26) for unit 2 & condition 2 C(27) for unit 3 PIELDSAMB 97/12/09 Spp A1397 044-A1387 048
- -671211665 Selety evaluation supporting amends 137 8 129 to licenses NPF-10 & NPF-16, inspectively.
   97/12/03 4pp A1387 049-A1387 052
- 9712819247 Submits summary of meeting w/uni on 971121 in Sen Clemente, CA reemployee concerns program in place at Sen Orioint 3, Assessment of program effectiveness bet of attendees 6 presentation added used during meeting end (ARSCHUDE Region 4 (Poet 620201) 97/12/06 RAY,H 8 Southern California Edition Co 21pp A1375 280-A1375 298
- 10\*12\*180191 Notifies of 97\*12\*23 meeting w/usi in Rockelle.ARD to discuss use of mechancel nozzle shall assemble as alternate ASAE code replacements 41 plant PELDS,M B 97\*12\*09 BATEMANLW H 4pp A1472 218-A1472 221
- 9713140236 Forwards response to NRC 971120 RAI concerning mechanical nozzle seal asserably joint (WRSA) End include non-proprietary & proprietary CE documents Proprietary end sethicid RAINSERRY, II. Southern Celefornia Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 31pp. A1508 901-A1509 167
- -8212180310 Rev 1 to 5-PENG-DR-002, "Addendum to Pressurear Analytical Stress Rept for SCE Said Onorine Limits 2 & 3." AENDRALACE, WRIENN, JT., MASUNGER, KH. ABS Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fair Combustion Engineering, Inc.). S-PENG-DR-002 R01 87708/28 78pp. A1508.001-A1508.108.
- -9712166819 Rev 0 to TR-PENG-033, "Swammic Capitalication of San Onofes, Units 2 B. 3 MNSA CLAMP'S for Pressurator Instrument Nozzles & RTD Hot Leg Nozzles "HASLINGERUK H., ROSSANC,F.V. ABB Combustion Engineering Nacion Figuri Romerty Corpustion Engineering, Inc.) TR-PENG-033 R00 97/07/02 138pp. A1509 109-A1508 244

- -- ST72968328 Rev 0 is TR-PENG-042, "Test Rept for MNSA Hydrostatic & Thermal Cycle Tests." ROSSANC,PV, HASLINGER,KH, LEONSRUNI,P ASS Combustion Engineering Nuction Fund (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) TR-PENG-042 ROD 87/07/03 61pp A1506 246-A1606 305
- --\$712766380 Rev 1 to S-PENS-DR-003, "Addentum to Poing Analytical Stress Rept for SCE San Onothe Units 2 & 3 " W/memo from C Clau is JT Felly to corrective action for Unit 3 pressureur reczie fallum in that 1995 NADGOR,8, WRENN,JT, HASLINISER,KH ASS Combuston Engineering Nuclear Fuel Sormorty Combuston Engineering, Inc.) S-PENS-DR-003 R01 97/09/11 "Spp. A1506 308-A1509 022
- -- #772278076 "SONGS 3 Programmer Level Instrument Nozzie Leuksge," roch cause erskusten MOSTATAM 5, STROW,WW, CHEU,C Southern California Edition Co RCE 92-019 92/06/30 38pp A1509 023-A1509 061
- -9712476026 Rev 1 to SO123-V-8 15, "Mode 5 Sono And Leek Insp." SCHMITT,C.J. Southern California Edison Co. 95/10/19 Rep. A1509:082-A1509:070
- --\$712179037 Rev 0 to 3013-V-8 te, "RCS income Nozzle Imp " REESER,K Southern Cationne Educa Co 93/06/07 60pp A1509 071-A1509 140
- --\$712178063 Rev 0 to 9023-XXVI-20 48, "Visual Bosin Procedure to Determine Condition of Nuclear Parts, Components or Surfaces." W/temporary change notice 0-1 MANINDRAKER,A. Lambert Medical & Thomas, Inc. 96/08/27, 25pp. A1509 121-A1509 145.
- -4712170032 Rev 2 to 8023-XV8-3 11, "Returning Outage Interval Exam of Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundary to Detact Leakage "W/971212 ftr from ABS Combustion Engineering to 902 W/16 oversize descripts
  PIERNO,T Southern California Edison Co 97/02/12 22pp A1603 146-A1606 167
- \$712198249 Responds to centern NRC questions to FREE per 971202 SCE its Respond responds to centern NRC questions to FREE per 971202 SCE its Responding responds with the provided by 970316 Enclosed and photography, realizations related to the Provided Responding to the Province Responding t
- ~F712190252 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-7-44, "Search Fragally Misc Equipment." YEE,T Southern-Calcona Edwar Co C-295-7-44 R00 83/11/30 34pp A1551-057-A1591-090
- -- 8712186088 Plov 0 to calculation: C-295-7 11, "Sweenic Fingstry of NCCs."

  HADIDI-TAMAICO, NAKAKI,D K. Scuthern California Edison Co. C-295-7 11 Roll 95/
  11/22 47pp A1561 091-A1561 137
- -9712180268 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-7 27, "Seamic Fraginity of#80V Switchgear" APPELJ Southern California Edison Co C-295-7 27 R01 95/05/29 01pp A1561 138-A1581 168
- -9712180968 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-5 05, "Auculary Building Seiemic Rhagidy" YEE,T., HANSON,G. Southern California, Edison Co. C-295-8 06 R00 96/09/30 [Spp. A1561 169-A1561 209
- —9712190275 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-7 14, "Setsmic Friegley of Emergency Craters" HADOD-TAMJED, MAKAKI,D.K. Southern California Edition Co. C-295-7 14 R00 957 11/22 69pp A1561 204-A1001 272
- --9212180289 Rev C to calculation C-295-7.29, "Sestiman Fragility of CCW Heat Exchanger", HANSON,G Southern California Edison Co C-295-7.29 R00 95/11/21 38pp A1561 273-A1561 308
- -9712180285 Rev 0 to calculation C-295-5-09, "Safety Equipment Building Sessing Pregety", WESLEY, D.A., HADRUM, YEET Southern California Edwon Co. C-295-5-09-R00-957-10720 52pp. A1561-209-A1561-360.
- -871319888 Rev O la calculation C-256-7 22, "Serenac Fragisty of RWST T-005 & CST T-121" NAKANLD K., KIPP, T.R. Southern California Edison Co. C-295-7 22 Rico. 85/11/22 Step. A1582 001-A1582 099
- --S712168286 Rev 0 to calculation C-235-7 09, "4 16KV Switchgear Seranic Fragility" MADIOHTAMAED, NAKAMOD K. Southern California Edecor Co. C-295-7 09 900 95/ 01/22 40pp A1562 100-A1562 139
- 9712240923 Provides 30-day rept re-land use canaux which identified focation which yielded catculated dose or dose conventiment we same exposure pathwey 20% gratifier than at location from which samples are currently being obtained samples samples are currently being obtained samples (Samples Calaborate Catalogue Co 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1626-257-A1625-358
- 9712240256 Forwards screend explications 172 & 186 for hoseness NPF-10 & NPF-15/revering TS 0 4.9, "Presspurpter," to include allowable pressures experience of the surgeor operations.

  NINNIND E Southern California Edison Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Dissk). 4pp. A1627 183-A1627 282
- -971224955 Application for emergis to bounders NPF 10 & NPF-15/educing precisioner water level required for operability to be consistent w/certain updated FSAR Chapter 15 exercis which wive redestly reanal/set? NUMN,DE Southern California Edison Co. 97/12/19 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 10pp A1627 187-A1627 198
- -9712240290 Proposed tach specs reducing pressurant water level required for opershifty
  \* Southern Catelonia Edison Co. 97712/19 66pp. A1627197-A1627282

97

# Q. Inspection reports, (E Sulletine & correspondence

- 9718060222 Rev 1 to NPC GL 91-15 to all holders of Obs for NP 8 MPRs, including power relactor licetwises who trave permanently caseed operations in NRC step stanual section on resolution of degraded 6 noncomforming por
- 671026606 MRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Theotile Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Encirch During LCCA." ROEJI W. 57/10/90 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9712319368 Responde to NPC 971016 for re-violations noted in map repts 60-361/97-30 & 80-362/97-20 on 970915 19 Corrective actions responder contrictive lensing white provided for service responded to 97/91/17 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Death) 3pp A1469-270-A1469-272
- 9711180027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency of Assessment of Redological Consequences of Main Steam Line Broak Associated w/Implamentation of Sc. Tube Votings-Besod Reper Critisis." ROCL W 97/11/80 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1486-054-A1488-063.
- #311196029 MRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee T6 interpretations"
  ROE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711180167 NRC trúo Nobes 97-061, "Deficiencias in Failure Modes à Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RDE, I W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.089
- 9719090178 Forwards map repts \$0-061/97-21 & 50-362/97-21 on 971027 31 Owing performance during beginning assume establishment of one greatest weakthests claimbled HOMBULAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 RAY,HB Southern California Educor Co Spp A1255 199-A1265 220
- -9712029181 kmp migts 50-361/97-21 & 50-362/97-21 on 971027-31 One exercises whiteness standard Major areas inspected implementation of entergeticly then 3 pro-ordance during tremmel emergency preparationess exercise MARRAY-3 Region 4 (Post 520201) 97/11/26 200p A1266 201-A1266 220
- 9711282214 MRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Centers Flesh"

  ROEJ 97/11/25 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566 202-A1565 210
- \$71288021 Forwards revised table 1, "Summery or Relocated SCNGS TSs," which resects actual points of relocation for all elements of TSs,per MRC imap conducted on \$70002 13 (50-361/97-11 & 50-362/97-11) RAINSSENRY\_IL Southern Californs, Edwon Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Brench (Document Control Desk) dop. A1379:296-A1379:303
- \$75930278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Curray Shutdown" ROEJI W 371/2/05 Control delete Scison Co. of New York, Inc. 1459 A1565 211-A1565 225
- 8712108278 Requests interpretation of TS 3.5.1 Action 6.2 in accordance w/linfo Notice 87-008, "Licensee Tech Spects Interpretations," RAMSSERRY/JL Spectrum Celifornia Educari Co. 97/12/05 Document Control Britisch (Document Centrol Orak). 2pp. A1887.317-A1887.318
- \$712110149 Act recent of 971117 to informing NPC of steps taken to correct volutions noted in map regis 50-961/97-20 & 50-962/97-20 PELET, IL Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 RAY,H 8 Southern California Edition Co 3pp A1371 200-A1371 200-A
- 9712160136 Descueres predecisional BC conducted in Region IV ato on 970630 reectiple of licenses corrective ections in response to identified primary water stress corresion crediting in relation coolient sys income 600 roughly persetrations. HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 620621) 97/12/09 RAY,HIB Southern California Edward Co 67pp A1966 001-A1466 212
- -97 T2179442 Provides add into re ABoy 800 RCS penetration notates. Errors identified in impringte 50-361/97-15 & 50-362/97-15 automited RTPSCHOFF,EW Region 4 (Post 62020) 15pp A1466-08-A1466 103
- -9712179957 Transcript of 970930 predocasonal enforcement conference of utilities. Antiquot,TX \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/09/30 109pp A1486 104-A1486 212
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-048, "Swerry: Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Posets" ROS\_JVY 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 194-A1566 201
- 9712080149 NRC knio Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Prong as Result of Rice-Accelerated Correlate" "ROE, W. 97/12/11 Correlated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-
- 17/21800008 Forwards response to NRC 97/1120 RAI concerning mechanical ricizate peel assembly junit (MNSA) Encl include non-proprietary & proprietary CE documents Frograssary encl withhold RAISSERRY, JL. Southern California, Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Standh (Document Control Death) 31pp. A1506-001-A1509-167
- →6712170826 Rev I to 60123-V-8 15. "Node 3 Bond Add Leak Insp." SCHMITT,C.J. Southern Celebras Edeptr Go. 95/10/19. 9pp. A1509 062-A1509 970.
- +4712170857 Rev 0 to 8013-V-5 (5, "RCS Income Nazzie Insp " REESERIK Southern Culforma Edward Co 93/06/07 80pp A1509 071-A1509 120

8718240389 Decusees Bree comments provided in 971003 fir concerning certain characteristics. 5 conclusions provided in imap repts 50-361/97-15 & 50-362/97-15 in which NRFC disagrees.
NEWNUE Southern California Edison Co. 97/12/19 HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 3pp A1626 142-A1626 147

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

\$782878347 Monthly operating night for Nov 1897 for SONGSJUnius 1 & 2 W/971211. In WILLIAMS,C.E., \* Southern California Edison Co 97/11/30 app A1534.345-A1534.354

### V. Operator Examinations

- \$712116162 Rissponds to MRC 971016 fir ne vroletione noted in map repts 50-361/97-20 S. 50-362/97-20 on 970915-19 Corrective actions, respirator corrective ferties were provided for service reactor operator on 970926 MLRAUD E. Southern California Edison Co. 97/11/17 Cocument Control British (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1459 270-A1459 272
- 8712820200 Depoisses 971212 telephone administration of licensing examinations at plast during June 1990 Exam prepared based on NOPES-1021 PELLET, J. Region 4 (Poel 820201) 97/12/16 RAY,H B Southern California Edeon Co 5pp A1525 332-A1525 339
- 9712236400 Informs that effective 971201,8 Hollarger has been wored to position which no longer requires NRC scenes Lictines for individual has experied,AW 10CFR55 55 (A) KREGER,R W Southern California Edition Co 97/12/16 Document Control Brench (Document Control Design 1p A1500 250-A1500 260

### DOCKET 56-564 JOSEPH M. FARLEY MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plant

- #712048136 Rev 16 to EPIP GC-EIP-131, 'Emergency Operations Otr Corporate Headquarters Emergency Equipment & Supplies." W/971201 ftr ", MOREY,D Southern Mucteer Operating Co 97/12/01 9pp A1386 302-A1385 310
- 8712238197 Ack receipt of 971027 translath responded to 970925 fit at training of security force majorate force superinges. Results of evaluation of subjection in submitted to Region III within 30 days of date of the CRC

## H. General correspondence

#7(\$990038 Comment opposing Aule 10CFR50 is codes & standards,IEEE National Conspirates Standard MOREY,D M. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/01 H0YLE\_1C Office of the Security of the Commence. Spp. A1318 925-A1318 922

# K. Utility Final and Updated Salety Analysis Preports (FRAR and USAR) a

- 1712010801 Forwards proposed charge to JFNP PSAF QA Program Description for review & approval Description being review to reduce requirement to attach militration istudy or legit MOREY,0 Southern Nepter Operating Co 97/11/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1297 250-A1297 251
- 8712080035 Submits rev 14 to FNP,Urete 1 & 2 updated FSAR which contains all offunges receives to reflect refe & entityee, imbersted to Commitmen by std or prepared by ust not Commitment requirement from 961 105 to 970804 MOREVD Southern Navier Operating Co 27/18/92 Decument Control Granch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1351 001 A1354 007
- →8712588036 Rev 14 to UFBAR for FNP,Units 1 & 2 updated FSAR W/overtize chineing. MCREY D. Southern Nuclear Operating. Co. 87/12/02 1,097pp. A1351:005– A1354:007.

## P. Operating Resource stage documents & correspondence

- 9719010118 Requests NRC approval of end Rebel Requests. RR-27 to Class I pressure test requirements of RVA-6242(a) of 1986 action of ASNE Section XI Reter requests will provide acceptable level of guality & actioty for Class I betted connections. MCREY, D. Southern Nuclear Coners, Co. 97/11/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). Spp. A1297.207-A1297.214
- 9712189340 Summary of 971120 meeting w/Southern Nuclear Operating Co to decuse methers related to statest generator replacement projects proposed for both Fartey nuclear units List of 27/12/05 | 34pp | A1480 015-A1480 048
- 9712150212 Forwards highes which provide completeon of implyees major inputs absocuted w/sepch ref aments & automitate, antiquing cultimat PSAR antistytest equals MCREY,O Southern Nection Operating Co. 871209 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) byp A1467 287-A1467 302
- 9712159241 Submits description of evaluation rewithol distoussed in 971204 talcon is 68-LBLOCA evaluation for 5G replacement project MOREY,D Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97712/09 Document Control Beanch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1457 254-A1457 255

- 9713230127 Forwards change to FNP FSAR CA Program Description for review & approval Description reviews to remove ref to ASNT Recommended Practice SNT-TC-1A, Aug 1980 Editor, for qualification & certification of personnel
- 9712240628 Foregrids response to RAI re proposed entend to because, requesting to allow operation at increased feactor core power level at 2775 fale; Comparied copy of figure 13-1, included in 971119 lit, and MCREY,0 Southern Neclear Operating Co 97/12/17 Cocumpit Control Branch (Document Control Death) 18pp A1827 340-A1627 365
- 9712240612 Forwards response to 671114 RAI for claretosism of methodology used to 970723 TS amend request Revised precause temperature brists replayationed TS pages, revised sariety analysis & revised organizant tessands evaluation included ACREV\_D Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk): 10pp. A1621 196-A162( 337)
- --8712240816 Rev 1 to "JFNP Unit 2 Pressure Temperature Umits Rept "
  "Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/18 24pp A1621230-A1621263
- Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/16 84pp. A1621 254-A1621 337

### G. Inspection reports. #E Bulletine & correspondence

- 9716060982 Rev I to NRC GL 91 16 to all holders of Ote for NP & NPRs, including power reactor loomsess who have permanently cessed operations; re NRC into nearest section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions; ROE\_I W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edecir Co of New York, the 8pp A1476-090-A1475-110
- 871828988 NRC Into Notice 97-078. "Degraded Throsse Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centration-Induced Erosion During LOCA."

  ROELIW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Ce of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288 102A1288 113
- 9711189027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential incompetency in Assezament of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated W/Implementation of SQ Tube Voltage-Beand Receir Critime " ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-064-A1468-080
- 9711199029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROS,) W 87/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1416-075
- 9711190917 NRC Info Notice 97-091, "Deficiencias in Fakure Modes & Effects Amplyses for instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 089
- 971380198 Informs of NRC sulfronzation to exercise enforcement designation & withdraw NOV re-map repts 50:349/98-03 & 50:364/98-03 on 980818 Violation was fasture to have in place category monitoring sys.

  REYES, LA Region 2 (Poet 80:201) 97/11/29 INOREY,D.N. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. Spp. A1318 182-A1318 196
- 6712056226 Ack receipt of 971114 by informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in inspirings 50.346/97-09 8, 50.364/97-09
  FREDRICKSON,P 6 Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/26 MOREY,D N Southern Nuclear Operating Co 2pp A1316 358-A1318 359
- 8711258214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadmintent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Genera Flash" RDEJ 87711/29 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Sup. A1566 202-A1568 210
- \$712120027 Erreta fit for map repts 50-348/97-11 & 50-384/97-11 Violation 50-348,384/97-11-08 incorrectly identified as 50-349,364/97-11-11 in obtaind from summary Util records should be corrected to reflect that subj violation closed \$KRMTSP H, Region 2 (Post \$30201) \$7712/01 MOREY.D N Southern Nuclear Operating Co 2pp A1403 159-A1403 150
- \$712038276 NRC Into Notice 97-053, "Recent Event in Reactor Contant Sys Inventory Control During Shaldown"
  ROEJW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1566.211-A1566.226
- 8712080017 Suppl 1 is NAC into Notice 95-049, "Sessinc Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Ranuts" 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566 194-A1568 201
- 971280140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steen Piping as Result of Rose-Applicated Concessor" ROSEJ W 97712711 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180
- 971233634 Responds to NRC 971117 for ne-violations noted in into rupts 60-348/97-11 & 50-364/97-11 Corrective actions plant procedures have been venition which will test VOC2 D.F.A. In reverse direction MICREY, O. Southern Nuclear Despiting Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Despiting Co. 97/12/17 Document Co. 97/12/
- \$712280252 Informs tivel violation issued on \$70925 or map repts 50-348/97-12 & 50-364/97-12 will be writing awn for listed interior JAUDONLIP Reports 2 (Post \$40,001) 97/12/17 IMDREY,DIN Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 2pp. \$1586-904-A1586-005
- 9712380113 Responde to NRC 971117 for re-violations noted in lines repts 50:348/97-11 & 50:364/97-11 on 971217 Committee Actions TS Changes have been drafted for submitted to NRC by 960131 MCREY, 0. Southern Modest Operating Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Desk) 5pp. A1642 336-A1642 339

### P. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

8712170428 Monthly operating rispes for Nov 1997 for JM Partry Nuclear Plants Units 1 & 2 W/971210 for MCANULTY M V. MCREY,D Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/11/30 999 A1572 036-A1572 044

### DOCKET SHOOL EDWIN I, HATCH MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

### F. Security, readical, emergency & five protection plane

- 9712090683 Forwards description of changes to Emergency Response Data Sys data point libraries in formal required by 194.9433-1984, rev 1 SUMMER,H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Data): 4gp. A1376.348-A1376.351
- 8712160601 Forwards examption from census negurements of 10CFR73.55 ns requirements for physical protection of licensed activates in nuclear power reactors against radiological salouage, per 979702 request.
  SEFIKOW,H N 97/12/08 SUMMER,H L Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1451.300-A1451.310
- -6712166962 Exemption from certain requirements of 10CFR73.65 Commission grants requested strangeton to allow individuals not employed by licensee to take photo-identification badges offinite.

  MIRAGLIA,F3 97/12/06 Southern Nuclear Operating Co 8pp A145: 304-A1451.310
- 9712300148 Forwards map repts 50-321/97-10 & 50-366/97-10 on 971005-1115.NOV & obco of develope Concern about health physics obverage discussed SKINNIER,P.H. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97712/15 SUMMER,H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 7pp. A1584 181-A1684 261
- -8712398898 imp repts 50-321/87-10 & 50-385/97-10 on 971905-1115 Violetions & developes excellent support & operators on height physical concern " Pagent 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/15 62pp A1684 201-A1884 261
- 9718310824 Forwards FEMA final rapt for 970820,amengency response exercise No defloerooss steritised/however,one area requiring correcture action identified Location encouraged to work w/State of Georgia to correct sesse BAPRIK P. Region 2 (Post 822211) 97/12/19 SUMMER, H., Southern Nacless Operating Co. 4pp. A1690 308-A1690 348
- --8712318886 Forwards copy of limit rapif for 970689 partial-participation plane exposure pathway exercise of offerte radiological emergency response plans site-specific to Haltin Nuclear Plant No delicaments algorithm. COPENHAVER, JR Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/18 REYES,L Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p. A1590 912-A1590 512
- --9712319041 "Finel Exercise RepLifeich Nuclear Plant," exercise dele 970620 " Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/16 35pp A1590313-A1590348

## H. General correspondence

\$712880029 Comment opposing rule 10CFR50 re-codes & standards,IEEE Newtonal Consensus Standard: MOREY,DN Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/01 HOYLEJJC Office of the Secretary of the Commensus Spp. A1318 020-A1316 022

## P. Consider Report visco differents & correspondents

- 9712980139 Informs that effective 971124LN Clahen will be assigned as server project interruper project characterizes 62 for Edwin I Heach Nuclear Plant Units 1 6.2 SERKOW,H N 97/12/01 SUMMER.H L Southern Nuclear Operating Co 3pp. A1334 307-A1333 309
- #712150532 Forwards RAI to IPEEE submittel which provided final response to GI, 68-20.suppl 4, "IPEEE for Severe Account Velnerabilities" Response requisited within 50 days of recogn of th OLSHANUL N 97/12/08 SUMMER.H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 6pp A1450346-A1450353
- 8712158348 Advisen that into contained in 971105 for in most, "ECCS Suction Stranor Hydroxic Sching Rept," GENE-E12-00152-02, Rev 3,will be withheld from public decionaraper 10CFR2 780

  LEN B 97/12/08 SUMMER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co 4pp A1480 222-A1480 225

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- \$710006382 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP 8, NPRs, wick-ding power reactor togrames who have permanently caused operations in NRC intogramme tectors on the polyton of degraded 8 increasing control of the RCE, W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-41475 110.
- \$712308066 Forwards enropes to CF rept 2-97-013 completed on 970625 Amestigation conducted to determine whether recommit faded to night arrest for "develop under whiteways" of alcohol to suppressed REYES,LA Region 2 (Fost 820201) 97/10/24 HODGMS.8 R Amesico Not Assigned 5pp A1566 071-A1566 075
- #718260666 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valvies in ECCS Resulting From Contration-Induced Exertion During LOCA." POE<sub>J</sub> W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 402-A1258 113

- 9711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incorrectioncy in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/implementation of 50, Tubi Voltage-Based Reptir Critims " ROE\_IV 97-11720 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-A1468-063
- 9711198039 NRC Inito Molece 97-060, "Lucenade TS interpretations" FOE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415 067-A1415 975
- \$71190197 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Febrie Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-088
- 9712050213 Decusions step rapts 50-321/98-10 & 50-356/96-10 stated on 960830 Exscrees of enforcement theoretion authorized & noncited welsten withdrawn REYES, L.A. Region 2 (Post 820001) 97/11/26 SUMNER,H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. Spp. A1950 037-A1950 041
- 8791288214 NRC Into Notice 97-682, "Inadvertima Control Room Haton Adultion Due to Camera Flash" ROEJ 87711/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Rpp. A1668 202-A1668 210
- 9712120858 Provides add into re-ntep team composition & map ecope for map wheeluled for vik of 971215 SKRMER,P H. Ragion 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/04 SULMER,H L. Scathern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1404 152-A1404 155
- 9712120978 Ack interest of 971328 fir informing NRC of allogs taken to portect worktows nated in imap repts 50 321/97-09 & 50-368/97-09 saturation 971109 Response intoler requirements of 100FR2-201 SKINNER, P. H. Regon 2 (Part 820201) 97/12/04 SUMINER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. Spp. A1403 117-A1403 119
- #712930278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Bys Inventory Control Duning Shutdown" RCELJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edson Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1566-211-A1566-225.
- 9712090217 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Molice 85-049, "Seranuc Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROS,J W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1586 184-A1586 203
- 9712090140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Ediraction Steem Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Corresion."

  RDEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 188-A1590 180.
- 9712230134 Forwards rev 2 to relief request PR-14 as repull of Contampent Insp. Rule, which became effective on 980809 Util would like to utilize relief requested in RR-14 Rev 2 for IWE reper 8 replacement activates. SUBNIER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Spp. A1800 138-A1800 137
- 9712990190 Forwards map risps 50-321/97 10 3, 50-366/97-10 on 971005-1115,NOV 8, solice of develop Concent about health physics downings decaded SKINNER,PH Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97712/15 SUMNER,PH Southing Neclear Operating Co 7pp A1564 191-A1564 261
- -8712360197 Notice of violation from map on 971005-1115 Violation noted from set failed to label properly eight spent violation filters having map pointed does raise ranging from 4.7 to 7.5 min part four which vertex suspended from anti-1 cyclwslik. \* Region 2 (Fost 820201): 97/12/15. 1p. A1584 198-A1584 198.
- -9712399202 Notice of develop from map on 971005-1115 Develop noted ant 2 was restarted on 940428 (ottoway) spring refusing outage repeats/replacement work performed under detail in insurant 66-006 \* Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/15 2pp A1564 195-A1584 200
- -8712300200 trep repts 90-921/97 10 & 50-365/97-10 on 971005-1115. Violations 6, developes noted Major areas respected ment, engineering plant support 8 operations in health physics concern. Page 2 Foot 320201) 97/12/15. 92pp. A1684 201-A1584 261.

## R Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9793669192 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for El Hatch Nuclear Plant Units 1 & 2 W/971306 for SEAROR M., SUAINER, H.L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/11/30 11pp A1460 348-A1460 358
- S. Reportable coourrences, LERs & related correspondence
- \$75298615 Forwards LER 97-010-00 metricul relation stationm which resulted in water total decrease 8 Group 2 5 6 PCIS activitions. SLBMRERM L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 87/12/08. Occument Control Branch (Document Control Death 19 A1497 026-A1497 030
- -9712180418 LER 97-010-00 on 971120,manual reactor shutdown resulted in violetlayed decrease & Group 2 & 5 5 PCS actuators Caused by component taken Discharge chack valve 2N21 F016A was removed,mepieted & rebuilt TRPS & Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/06 spp A1497-026-A1497-030

### V. Dry Casir Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations

9712198387 Summury of 971202 meeting w/util & NRC in Rockwille,AID to util plans for dry cack storage at El Match Nuclear Power Plant. DELUGATTI,M S Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/11 HAUCHRINEY,CJ Office of Nection Material Safety & Safeguards 16pp A1572 176 A1572 191

### DOCKET SO:368 ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712030257 Forwards risp repts 50-313/97-22 & 50-365/97 22 on 971117-21 No wolsbons noted line) michigid portions of physical security program MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 RIUTCHINSON,C R Enterty Operations, Inc. 4pp. A1302 167-A1302 160
- 9712110204 Forwards step repts 50-313/97-18 & 50-388/97-18 on 971020-1107 & NOV re feature to perform written SE for change to procedures & FSAR detention of "contribute to vesto" "Violations determined to be firstor POMERS, D.A. Region 4 \$70-48 620201) 87/12/06 HUTCHINSON,C.R. Entergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1372-012-A1372-049
- --8712110208 Notice of violation from map on 971020-1107 Violation noted on 971021 ptant setting committee approved change to Units 1 & 2 FSARs.Section 9D I 3 & approved geodelate 100 100 . "ANO Fine Watch Program," w/o written SE "Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 2pp A1372 017-A1372 018
- 5712326095 Pennanani Change 3,rev 32 of Procedure/Work Plan 1803 069 "Emergency Supplies 8. Equipment" Enterprise Procedure, No. 97/12/12, 7pp. A1681 363-A1561 369
- \$712239107 Permanent Change 2 per 13 of Procedure/Work Plan 1905 002, "Offsete Emergency Mountoing" COTTON, Mountoing "COTTON, SP Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 Spp. A1562 061 A1562 065
- 9742228187 Permanuna change 1 to nev 23 of Procedure/Work Plan 1903-011 Emergency Response/Nontoctions 1 Energency Response/Nontoctions 1 Energency Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 Spp. A1582-032-A1682-037

## K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Austysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) &

- 8712616171 Forwards ement 14 to ANO Link 2 (ANO 2) updated SAR Summary of 10CFR50 59 evaluations associated w/sment 14 of ANO-2 SAR will be provided under separate cover it within 30 days as part of ANO-2 10CFR50 59 rapt HAJTCHINSON,CR Enlargy Operations, Inc 97/12/09 Document Control Granch (Document Control Ocea) 2pp A1435 601-A1444 178
- -9712116172 Amend 14 to ANC-2 updated SAR
  \* Entergy Operations, Inc. 87/12/09 3,454pp A1435 003-A1444 178

## P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712160016 Confirms intention to perform ANO Unit 2 red-cycle 90 insp outage before and of Feb 1998 MIMS,DC Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1387 321-A1387 322
- 9712190357 Forwards "AMC committees Change Summery Rept for Sapt 1995. Nov 1997 " Rupt least each committeent for which change made during reporting period & provides bases for each change MMSLD C Energy Operations, Inc. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1472 250-A1472 330
- -9712168391 "ANO Commitment Change Summery Rept for Sept 1995-Nov 1997 "
  Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97/11/30 49pp A1472 282-A1472 330
- 9712380821 Responds to Suppt 1 to GL 89-06, "Assurance of Equipment Operability 6 Continument Integrity DBA Conditions." Util does not plan to visital mode during meet reliable group grant reliable group Control Energy Operations, Inc. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 2pp. A1659 188-A1656 188
- 9712360165 informe of revised date in committees to submit final eye risk evaluation for suc water sys Bostothon will be authorited \$60331 due to delay of availability of contract support to perform consequence swallering of size water sys satisfact O. Enhancy Operations, into 9712/18 Booument Control Energy (Operations, into 9712/18 Booument Control Energy (Operations)

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 97.18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NRRs, including power nearthy leading interferes who have permanently ceased operations to NRC step manual section or nearthful resolution to degraded 8 noncontouring conditions. ROSLJ W 67710708 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090 at 4775-090.
- 971020000 NRC Info Notice 97:078 "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Covenion-Induced Excess Dunny LOCA." RCE J.W. 97/10/90 Consolidated Edelon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102. A1258 113

- 9791198027 NRC Info Mosco 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequencies of Mass Steam Line Break Associated w/jarptementation of 5G Tube Vottage-Based Report Criteria " ROSJ W 97/11/20 Consciolated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468 063
- 9751160928 NRC into Notice 97-050, "Ucompac TS interpretations" ROE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415.087-A1415.075
- 8711889157 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Dehoencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Syst ROELINY 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14cp. A1475.075-
- EFFERÉ 1010\$ Litr contract task ander 222, "Engineering & Technical Support Insp & I AND, Linds 1 & 2," under contract NRC-03-95-026 WIGGINS, E.J. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) Fili J-2596 97/11/25 KNIGNT, D. SCIENTECH, Ing. 20p. A1258-125-A1298 126
- \$712020228 Discusses unmacked item 313/9424-02 contained in the repts 50-313/ 94-24 & 50-368/94-24 Unseached Arm controls of source to operability requirements of ANO-1 presentations Sys & reporting requirements Confirms C/As to be 1644n. KALMANA 97/11/25 HUTCHINSON Entropy Operations, Inc. 4pp A1298 182-
- ET#125E214 NRC Info Notice 97-052, "Inadvention Control Room Haten Adultion Due to Camera Rash."

  RDEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edition Co of Here York, Inc. 9pp. A1866 202-A1866 210.
- 9712800067 Foresids map rapts 50-313/97-22 & 50-365/97-22 on 971117-21 No vota-tions roted map molusted portices of physical security program MURRAY,5 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 RUTCHINSON,CR Enlargy Operations, Inc. App. 41302 101-41302 100
- -e712090282 insp. repts 50-319/97-22 & 50-398/97-22 on 971117-22 No wolstons noted Major areas inspected protected & vibil erec trainers & desention existencing syspower supply, event logs (telling & qualifications as the protection of the protec
- 9712030310 Decuses; map repts 50-313/97-19 & 50-368/97-19 on 971103-06 & for-wards notice of violation line) reviewed instrumentation of radiation protection plan MURRAY,9 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 HUTCHINSON,C R Enterty Oper-ations, Inc. 5pp A1307-260-A1307-279
- -8712030318 Notice of yellation from way on 971103-05 Violation noted on 971105.h-consec taked to store 5 indicare N-63 source in designated sine \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 87/17/25 2pp A1307 255-A1307 256
- —8712030321 Imp Mpts 50-313/67-19 & 50-366/97-19 on 671103-00 Webstern need Major great impacted exposure costrols, radioscave med & contamination, surveying, monecoing & quality assurance in radiation profession activities. MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 13pp A1907 287-A1307 279
- \$712120272 Forwards map rept 72-0013/87-215 on 971104-06 at ANO ISPSI. No vapla-bons noted Three map follow-up dems were identified due to incompletion of work at close of map.
  SHAPPOMANI,S F. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Befaguerds 97/12/02 HUTCHINSON,C R. Entergy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1459 273-A1459 301
- -9712120295 Inep rept 72-0013/97-215 on 971104-06 No violations nated. Mujor suspected procedures, specifications, drawings & other documents, seasonated w/multi-seasonated backet evens project & interviolated personnel swolved. \* Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/12/02 11pp. A1459-277-A1459 301
- 8712100016 Committe intention to perform ANO Unit 2 mid-cycle SG map outige before and of Feb 1996 MIMS.D.C. Entangy Operations, Inc. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck), 259, Al387-321-Al387-322
- 871a630275 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Dunne Shuddern" ROEJI W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588 211-A1569 226
- 8712112204 Forwards map repts 50-313/97-18 & 50-368/97-18 on 971020-1107 & MOV re-tailure to perform written 95 for change to procedures & FBAR definition of "continuous ter watch" Violations determined to be nature POWERS,O A Region 4 (Foot 820201) 97/12/06 HUTCHMSON,C R Entergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1372-012-A1372-049
- -97121 Vi206 Notice of violation from imp on 971020-1107 Violation moted on 971021 plant setting committee approved change to tireta 1 & 2 FSARs. Section 90.1 3 & approved procedure 100 120, "ANO Fire Watch Program," w/o written SE "Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/08 2pp A1572 017-A1572 019
- -9712110212 (rep repts 50-913/97-18 & 50-958/97-18 on 971020-1107 Violetions regard Major group generated countries count & discrete countries. noted Major areas respected operations,mark & plant support
  \* Region 4 (Post 890201) 97/12/08 31pp A1372 019-A1372 049
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to MRC Info Natice 95-049, "Symmio Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1586 194-A1568 201
- 9712090949 NRC http Nobce 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Peping as Result of Selected Corresion " ( 97/12/11 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1500 169-
- 9712180828 Forwards map repts 50-913/97-07 & 50-988/97-07 on 971011- 1122 No widelitons noted Conduct of activities at leastly characterized by safety conscious operations advant engineering & maint practices. COLLINS EE Repts of (Fuel 920201) 97/12/12 HUTCHINSON,C R Enlergy Operations, Inc. 4pp. A1483 169-A1483 203

- -9712198329 keep repts 50-315/97-07 & 50-368/97-07 on 971011-1122 No wolsbane oled Mejor write inspected operations, meintenence a plant supp Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/12/12 11pp A1483 193-A1483 203
- \$712308236 Forwards ESI survivery repts for ASME class 1 & 2 pressure retaining com-ponents & supports for AROLIMI 2.per requirements of 10CFR50 65(s) httMSO C Entirety Operations, Inc. 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 156p A1642 152-A1642 168
- 213180846 Forwards map vepts 60-313/97-20 & 80-368/97-20 on 971117- 20 No vio-halone noted Results of map determined that radiological environ monitoring program was properly implemented MURRAY-8 Ragion 4 (Post 820-201) 97/12/17 (MUTCHRISON,C.R. Entirity Operations, Inc. 3pp. X1824-029-A1524-043
- —9712180048 Imap repts 50-313/97-20 & 50-368/97-80 on 971117-20 No wolskons noted Major areas imposted plant support, radiological protection & charactry controls & status of radiological protection & charactry controls MUMPAY.8 Paggin 4 (Post 825201) 87/12/17 11pp A1524 033-A1524 045
- 9712300636 Responde to MRC fir re-violations noted in triag repts 50-313/97-03 & 50-368/97-03 Corrective educationships event 5 included become learned into appropriate departmental consuming training by 971219 HMMS-DC Entiring Operations, Inc. 97/12/18 Decument Control Branch (Decument Control Deek) 2pp A1642/318-A1642/318
- 8712308185 Informs of revised date to commitment to submit final sys risk evaluation for nyc water sys Evaluation will be submitted \$90331 due to delay of evaluating of contract support to performs consequence evaluation of \$50 water sys MMISCO C Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Date). 2pp A1681 360-A1681 361
- \$712218649 Responds to NRC fir re-votations rosed in map repts 50-313/97-14 & 50-968/97-14 on 970527-0806 Corrective actions administratively declared both OT36e inoperates & 15 3 0 3 arternal w/schane delayed as allowed by 15 4 0 3 HUTCHINSON(C R Enterry Deseations, line 87/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deald, 14pp. A1659 322-A1659 335

### Y. Dry Cask Independent Spent Fust Storage Installations

- 9712030174 Denves request to well-hold MSS Specification MSS-87-901, New S, Irons public descriptions ought to be withheld does not meet impurements of 10CFF2.780 HAUGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nadeer Meteral Salety & Salegeards 97/11/25-MASSEY,J.V. Stems Nuclear, Inc. Epp. A1368-079-A1368-083
- 9712990178 Notification of 971204 meeting w/Serra Nuclear Corp in Rectivele,MO to discuss ultrasonic testing of VSC-24 closurs wild KOBETZ.TJ Office of Nuclear Mattern Safety & Salegnards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear National Safety & Salegnards 200 A1356 077-A1365 078
- 9712190278 Forwards map right 72-0613/97-215 on 971104-06 at ANO ISPSI. No violations noted Three map tollow-up stems were sterrified due to incompletion of work at Group of rapp SHANGMAN,S F. Othor of Nuclear National Safety & Safeguards 97/12/02 HUTCHINSON,C R. Energy Operations, Inc. 3pp. At459 273-A1459 301
- -8712129296 Inap rept 72-0013/97-215 on 871104-06 No welations noted. Major areas inspected procedures, specifications, drawings. B other documents associated w/AMO's multi-assembly seeded basies own project & intervend present studied. \*Region 4 (Post 530201) '87/12/02' "Tipp A1459-277-A1459-301
- 8712340165 Documents commitments reade by Seers Nuclear Corp & VSC-26 Owners Groupuri 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summitry.detrick & presentation metaprovided HAUGHNEY,CJ Office of Nuclear Material Saleny & Sefegueris 97/12/06 MASSEY,J V Sierta Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1567-306-A1567-356
- 9712290274 Forwards "ANO 1997 Armust 10CFR72.48 Rept," for evaluations per-formed which became effective w/loading of first VSC Rept covert penod from Dec 1999 through Nov 1997 Beef description of changes made in SAR & summary of 85 enci MMAS,D.C. Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 MERSCHOFF,E.W. Region 4 (Post 620201) 2pp A1599 261-A1599 316
- -9712239279 "AND 1997 Annual 10CFR72 48 Rept," contains parted from Dec 1996 to Nov 1997 \* Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15, 34pp. A1699-263-A1599-316.

# DOCKET 60-369 WILLIAM B. MCGURE MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

- F. Becurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane
- 8/12190119 Informs that util reviewed emergency plans for Cathytea, McGarni & Ocumen Number ration
  TUCKMAN, M.S. Dutte Power Co. 97/08/05 Document Control Branch (Document
  Control Deat) 2pp. A1575 325-A1575 326
- 9712020193 Revised EPPPa,including EPPPa index\_rist 2 to RP/0/A/5700/000, "Classifi-cation of Emergency" & rev 8 to RP/0/A/5700/010, "NRC transdate Notification Re-quirements "W/871119 to HASTY,RRIL, WASHAMA,J.M., BARRON,H.B. Outre Power Co. 97/11/19 Supp. A1328 017-A1338 075
- 9712099172 Informs of NRC Authorization to Sources enforcement discretion & withdraw NCV is map repts 50-359/97-01 & 50-370/97-01 on 970324 Violeton was for issure to implement appropriate emergency procedures RSYES,L A. Region 2 (Post 920201) 97/11/25 BARRICALH 9 Date: Power Co. 4pp. A1318-297-41318-297-419-18-298-4-1318-297-419-18-298-4-18-298-4-19-18-298-4-18-298-

- 9712180129 Forwards revised ERIPs, including index pages 1 & 2 dkd 971202 & rev 8 to OP/0/8/6200/090, "PALSS Operation for Accident Sampling." No privacy into contended in procedures. 6ARRON, H. B. Duka Power Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 2pp. A1470 311-A1470 358.
- -8742160126 Rev 6 to EPIP OP/U/8/6200/090, "PALSS Operation for Accident Sampling" 5, EPIPs index HASTY,R L. Duke Power Co. 97/12/02 36pp. A1470 313-A1470 359
- E712178668 Reward EPTPsuncipling index pages 1 8 2,rev 7 to RP70/A/5700/012, "Activation of Technical Support Cir" 8 rev 6 to RP70/5700/018, "Activation of Emergency Operations Feedity" W/E7121 to BARRON,H B Duke Power Co 97/12/12 131pp A1568 227-A1566 357

### M. Genteral correspondence

- 9712160225 Advass that LA Keller has replaced GA Coppus manager of nuclear requisions become in general of unlated remandately.
  TUCKMANUM 5 Outs Power Co. 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1469 23-A1469 234
- P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence
- 9712950220 Confirms 971106 conventation between M Nitten & R Certain re-regi menting scheduled for 950120 in Allenta GA Purpose of meeting to provide establishent of plant performance & decute retained literate CGLECT Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 PETERSON,G R Dake Power Co 3pp. A1018 365-A1318 365
- 9742036217 Foreside emends 177 & 159 to komeos NPF-9 & NPF-17, missectively & safety evaluation America revote TS 1856-9 3-4, "Engineered Safety Pretures Actuation Systems Top September 170 September 170 September 170 Sep
- -- 6712030224 Amende 177 & 159 to becomes NPF-9 & NPF-17, respectively, revieng TS lable 3.3-4. "Engineered Selety Features Actumon Sys Instrument Top Selection BERKOWAN 97/11/25 Spp. A1300:161-A1300 170
- →9712030236 Salety evaluation supporting amends 177 & 159 to licenses MPF-9 & MPF-17,respectively \* 97/11/25 12pp A1300 171-A1300 162
- 8712858145 Refers to 971112 meeting discussing assessment of McGure Nuclear Station parformance & related assess is of attendent & handow's end OGLE C R. Regon 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 BARRON,H B. Dute Power Co. 58pp. A1318 130-A1318 181
- 9712868283 Paquests that DPC-HS-2008, "DPC's Use of TACC-3 & Fuel Ricci & Gas-Pressure Ontonion for Oconté-McSerre & Celératis Nuclear Stations," bit withheld from public disclosure & consistency proprietary per 10CFR2 780 Affideratured TUCKMANIA'S Duide Power Co. 97711/25 Sociement Control Brench (Document Control Deald Spp. A1360 S49-A1360 359
- E712020111 Summery of 971030 meeting w/Duke Energy Corp re matters related to proposed improved TS for Cittarba & McGarre madeer stations but of attendeds.meeting agenda & liceases handout met and of GLEAVES.W 97/11/26 13pp A1304-316-A1334-328
- 9712010237 Informs that effective 971124,F Rmalds will be assigned as Project Manager,Project Directorate 8-2,for McGere Nuclear Station,Unite 1 & 2. 6ERKOW,H N 97/11/27 BARRON,H B Owke Power Co 3pp A1268-326-41268-921
- 9712160419 Revised "McGlare Nuclear Station Selected Licensee Commitments," Int. of effective pages CRANEK I. Duke Power Co. 97/12/C1. 11pp. A1476 277-A1476 267
- 9713080196 Informs that McGurts & Calavete Nuclieur stations will be translationing from Printretome Cogerine Fuels MIGRY fuel to W MIVEH finel beginning to/Catalobs 2 cycle 11 W/chart Company current MIGRY fuel assembly design 3 W stockled VSH TUCKMANM S Duke Power Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 7pp A1373 295-A1373 304
- \$712310148 Commits to fuel root company emphase required by TR BAW-10185P-A, "Extended Burnup Eviduation," did June 1997 Wittlen concurrence from NRC is requested by 961331 in order to support design autoutations for future cycles as units TUCKMAN,MS Duke Power Co. \$771215 Document Control Brench Rocument Control Desk) 3pp A1644.352-A1644.354
- 9712310915 Application for amende to beginning NPF-9,NPF-17,NPF-55 8, NPF-52,respectively,rul updated or recently approved methodologies used to calculate cycle-species trains contained in COLP TUCKMANUM S Date Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Comment Control Datk) 4pp A1644-267-A1644-223
- —8792210017 Proposed tech space saterlangup updated or reportify approved methodologica used to palculate cycle-specific limits dontained in COLR.
   Date Power Co. 97/12/17. Sapp. A1644 271-A1644 323.

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9718080922 Rev 1 to NPC St. 81-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power requirer bounders with legicial provent property contribute of the PRC map instruction accordance of tegrated & noncombining constitutions. ROE, J W 9719/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-10
- 9710240889 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Cavillation-Induced Ecoson During LOGA." ROE, J.W. 97/10/30 Consoldated Estaton Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1266-102-A1266-113

- #711189027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incomparison of Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Breet. Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottings-Based Reper Critical " POELI W #7/11/20 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1488-054-41488-054
- 671119039 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee T9 Interpretations." ROE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 6712866183 Ack receipt of 971106 fit informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in high repts 50-369/97-16 & 50-370/97-15 implementation of corrective actions will be insuranted during lattice risp.

  OGLEC R. Report 2 (Post 520201) 97/11/21 BARRONA18 Duke Power Co. 4pp. A1316 336-A1318 336
- B711798197 NRC Into Notice 87-081, "Delicances in Faiture Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 978-A1475 988
- \$712898172 Informs of NRC Authorgation to extrose enforcement discretion & welldrier NCV re map repts 50:369/97-01 & 50:370/97-01 on 970324 Viplation was for feature to engineers appropriate tenergimoy procedures REYES\_LA Region 2 (Post 92030)) 97/11/25 BARRON,H 6 Duke Power Co 4pp A1318 294-A1318 297
- 97+1280214 MRC Into Notice 97-082, "Intervention Control Room Halon Advetion Due to Camera Flash". ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. App. A1566:292-A1566:290.
- 8712123836 Forwards risp repts 50-969/97-17 8 50-870/97-17 on 970921- 1101 No veolabors noted:
  OGUE,C Region 2 (Fost 820201) 97/12/01 BARRON,H B Duke Power Co 3pp A1404 110-A1404 147
- —6772728042 Imp repts 50-989/97-17 & 50-370/97-17 on 970921-1101 No violations noted theories are seen as expected populations, maint, impresent & plant support Program 2 (Post 830201) 97/12/01 3499 A1404-114-A1404 B14-A1404 B14-A140
- 9719080278 NRC Info Moscar 97-063, "Recent Event in Restruct Coolent Sys Inventory Control Duering Shutdown " RDE\_JVY 97712/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586.211-A1586.226
- 9712310306 Ack recept of 971119 for informing NRC of seeps taken to correct wotshame noted in step repts 50-989/97-16 & 50-979/97-15 OCE, C.R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 BARRION, H.B. Duke Power Co. 4pp A1994 215-A1994 218
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC into Natice 95-049, "Searmic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pands" ROEJW 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566 194-A1566 201
- 9713090140 NRC Into Notion 97-084, "Replant in Estraction Steam Piping as Result of Flore-Appellment Contracts" Result of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1580-189-A1580-180

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 8712190011 Forwards monthly operating ropts for Nov 1997 for McGarre Neclear Station, Units 1 & 2 & necessed monthly operating ropts for Ool 1997 DMMCRY,T Duke Power Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp A1576 341-A1576 353
- --8712190914 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for McGuze Nuclear Station,Units 1-8.2 8.2 WILLIAMS,R.A. Duke Power Co. 97/11/30 10pp A1575 343-A1575 352
- -07(2180017 Review) monthly operating repla for Oct 1997 for McGure Nuclear Station,Units 1 & 2 \* Duke Power Co. 97/10/31 1p. A1676 383-A1675 363

# 9. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9742829295 Forwards LER 97-010-00,which describes powersal for inadequate margin to be maintened w/regard to RCS flow rate due to inedequate enalytical basis for esociated 75 BARROFULE Quite Power Co. 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1320 083-A1320 071
- -0712050234 LER 97-010-00:on 971033, determined that potential special present of principles to be restricted w/regard to RCS flow rate due to enalyse delicency TS change will be submitted to strands potential non-conservations RYANTE Duke Power Co 97/11/21 7pp A1320 065-A1320 071
- 8712198368 Forwards LER 97-011-00,re intedequate solid state protection system surveillance techniques 10CFR50 734a(1) & (d) BARRONI,H B Duke Power Co 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 2pp A1472 068-A1472 075
- --9712180978 LER 97-011-00 on 971111,SSPS surveillance leating was noted to be madequipte Calapan by inadequate less design supplied by version SPS for SSPS transwise hypoted. BYANTE Duke Power Co. 97/12/10 Spp. A1472 970-A1472 975.

# 102 DOCKETED ITEMS

### DOCKET 64-176 WILLIAM B. MCOURFE HUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & tire projection plans

- 8712198116 Informs that util minimum emergency plans for Catawite. McGurin & Occasio Nacidal sales.
  TUCKMANUMS Dutie Power Co. 97/08/06 Document Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1975/325-A1975/326
- 6712020182 Revised SPPs, including EPIPs indexure/ 2 to RP/0/A/5700/000, "Cleatering of Emisperior" & sev 8 to RP/0/A/5700/010, "NRC immediate Notification Requirements" W/871116 to RP/0/A/5700/010, "NRC immediate Notification Reputationary W/871116 to RP/0/A/5700/010, "NRC immediate Notification Reputationary Reputation Reputat
- P712098173 Informs of NRC authorization to exercise enforcement decretion & withdraw NDV re-map repts 50-339/87-01 & 50-379/87-01 on 970324 Violation was for faultre-to implement appropriate energies of procedulate REYES, A. Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/11/25 BARRON,H.S. Duke Power Co. 4pp A1318-284-A1318-287
- 8712168129 Forwards reveale EPPPs, including index, pages 1 & 2 did 971292 & fev 8 to OP/0/8/8200/090, "PALSS Operation for Accident Sampling" No privacy into conlamed in procedures
  BARRICH(HE Cuke Power Co. 97/12/04 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1470311-A1470358
- -9712166128 Rev 8 to EPIP CP/0/8/6200/090, "PALSS Operation for Accident Semplang" & EPIPs videx HASTY,R.L. Duke Power Co. 97/12/02 38pp. A1470 313-A1470 368
- 9712318140 Forwards ERDS emplomentation PWR data point reference file. Util is replacing Operator Aid Computer w/replacement vendor SAIC Unit 2 replacement to occur current refusing outage.

  8ARRON/JS Duter Power Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Online (Document Control Desig. 74pp. A1843.225-A1843.296).
- 9712170408 Raivsed EPIPs, including index pages 1.8 2 ray 7 to RP/O/A/5700/012, "Activition of Technical Support Or" & ray 6 to RP/O/5700/013, "Activition of Emispency Optimizons Facility" W/971212 fr SARRON,H B Duta Power Co 97/12/12 13/pp. A1586 227-A1586 587

### H. General correspondence

9712180226 Advisos that LA Keller has replaced GA Copp, as manager of nuclear inigu-latory licensing in general electricative immediately. TUCKA(ANIAS Duke Power Co. 9712/08 Document Control Brainth (Document Control Deski). 2pp. A1469-233-A1459-234

## P. Operating license stage documents à correspondence

- 9713010174 Forwards revised dose analysis in support of commitment purging following S/G replacement Liberhade is changing commitment in days of decay prior to VP op-eration to 65 days from crightal 70 day commitment. 9AR9ADN H 9 Divise Co. 97/11/21 Ecoument Control Branch (Document Con-trol Desk). 4pp. A1297 323-A1297 326.
- 9712960225 Confirme 971106 conversation between M Kritan & R Carroli re-ingli meeting scheduled for 980120 in Allama, GA Purpose of meeting to provide tessesment of plant performance & discuse related asses
  OGLE, OR Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 PETERSON, G.F. Duke Power Co. 3pp. A1318 383-A1316 355
- 9713090217 Forwards amonds 177 & 159 to hoestee NPF-9 & NPF-17, respectively & safety workships Amends review TS table 3.3-4. "Engineered Safety Features Actuation Syst Instrument Tro Septonts "
  NERSES.V 97/11/25 BARRON,
- -9712030284 Amende 177 & 169 to licenses NPF-9 & NPF-17, respectively, reveiing TS table 3.3-4, "Engineered Safety Features Acquision Sys Instrument Trip Selpoints SERKCW/H N 97/11/25 Spp A1300 161-A1300 170
- -971289225 Salety systuation supporting amende 177 & 159 to hoenses NPF-9 & NPF-17,respectively
  \* 97/11/25 12pp A1900 171-A1900 162
- 8712956145 Rations to 971112 meeting discussing assessment of McGwre Nuclear Station performance & related assess List of attendents & handouts and Ocident Co. 66pp. A3318 130-A4318 131
- \$71000253 Requests that OPC-NE-2008, "OPC's Use of TACO-9 & Fuel Rod & Gae Pressure Criterion for Ocones,McGaire & Catantis Nuclear Stations," be withhold from public disclosure & considered proprietary, per 10CFR2 750 Allidevit, and TUCKIMANIMS Duke Power Co 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Dekt) Spp. A1300 349-A1350 363
- 9712048111 Summery of 971030 meeting w/Duke Energy Corp re maillers related to proposed improved TS for Catewbs & McGurie nucleur stations List of attendess, interting agenda & from sex hands at rest end of CERVES.W 97/11/26 13pp A1334-316-A1324-328
- 9712910237 Inforces that effective 971124,F Reside will be essented as Project Manager,Project Consciousts 8-2,for McGure Nacious Station, Units 1 & 2 BERKOW,H N 97/11/27 BARRON,H B Outs Power Co 3pp A1288-328-
- 9712999070 Forwards Rev 13 to MCEI-0400-47, "McGiure Linit 2 Cycle 12 COLR," for Oct 1997 Rev contains cycle specific limits for McGiure Unit 2 Cycle 12 core BARRON,M 6 Dutce Power Co. 97/12/01. Document Control Branch (Occument Control Debt) 1p. A1378 021-4-1378-316.
- -\$712\$\$\$077 Rev 13 to MCEF0400-47, "Modeure Unit 2 Cycle 12 COLP," for Oct 1997 BORTY,DE Duke Power Co MCEI-0400-47 R13 37/10/51 297pp A1378 022-

- 8712168410 Revised "McGuire Nacioer Station Selected Licensee Commitments" hab of effective pages CHAME.K.L. Duke Power Co. 87/12/01 11pp A1478 277-A1478 287
- 971290185 Informe that McGurra & Calauda Nuclear stations will be transforming from Frantistrome Cognina Fuels MidBM feel to W MMSH fuel beginning w/Catawiss 2 cycle 11 W/chart companing current MidBM fuel assembly dampn & W modified VSH TUCKMAN M.S. Oxfor Power Co. 9712702 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 7pp. A1373 298-A1373 904
- \$712980120 Forwards McGuine Nuclear Station,Upst 2 ray 14 to COLR Cycle 12 Rev reveald refugling water storage tent; minimum contained bornized water volumes associated w/TS 3 1 2 5 6 3 1 2 6 SARRON/MS Duty Fower Co 97/12/03 Document Commol Branch (Document Control Date). Ip A1985 349-A1388 336.
- -8712080128 Rev 14 to "McGure Unit 2 Cycle 12 COLR for Nov 1997" BCRTY,DE Duke Power Co MCER-0400-47 R14 97/11/24 7pp A1368-350-A1268-368
- 9712128036 Responds to 970196,0410 & 15 ft requesting approval for one-time change to plant TS that would allow operation of CP verificials sys in Modes 3 & 4 during start-up following SG replacement outages Request acceptable RMADDLF 9712705 BARRONH 6 Oute Power Co 4pp A1424 102-A1424 105
- \$71231814\$. Committe to fast rod compton enables required by TR BAW-10196P-A, "Editoridad Burrup Evaluation," dtd Junia 1997. Virtigal concurrence from MPC is requireded by 690331 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on units TUCKMANIAS Duta Power Co. 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch).
- 9713210915 Application for amenda to licenses NPF-9,NPF-17,NPP-93 & NPF-52,respectively,ref applicated or recently approved methodologies used to calculate cycle-specific lends contained in COLIR TUCKNAM,NS Dutin Power Co 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cests) 4pp A1844/287-A1844/323
- -9712319017 Proposed tech specs referencing updated or recently approved mathod-ologist used to calculate optimispheniic limits contained in COLR
   Duke Power Co. 97/12/17 (Spp. A1644.271-A1644.323)

### Q. Impedias reports, E Substins & correspondence

- 9710090322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of GLs for NP & NPRs, archiding power reactor licensees who have permanently caused operations in NRC imp nazival section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions RCS\_2W\_ 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Gpp. A1475 090-
- 97:0298099 NRC Into Notice 97:076, "Degraded Throttin Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Contration-Included Eroecon During LOCA"

  ROEJ W 97:10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1253 102-A1253 113
- 8711188027 MRC krig Notice 97-079, "Potential inconstrainty in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Staam Line Break Associated w/inspermentation of SG Tube Vottage-Saued Repair Chains!" ROG\_UW 87/11/20 Cons 41469 OFR
- 8711198029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Liconese TS Interpretations" ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1411-067-A1415-075
- 8712040198 Ack receipt of 971106 its informing NPC of steps taken to comput violations noted in unap regio 50-369/97-16 a 50-370/97-16 implementation of correction actions will be eleminated disting future map QGLE\_CR\_Bargon 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 BARBON\_H B Duke Power Co. 4pp A1319 336-A1318 339
- 9791999197 ARC Into Motor 97-081, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys" RCELI W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1479-076-A1475-069
- 9712969172 Informs of NRIC authorization to example enforcement discretion & withdraw NOV relines replie 50-389/97-01 & 50-370/97-01 on 970324 Violation was for talling to replement appropriate energonicy procedures. REVES.L.A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 BARRICNUH 8 Duke Power Co. 4pp. A1318 264-A1319 287.
- 9711299214 NRC Info House 97-062, "Inadvertisht Control Room Helon Actionion Due to Correct Rach." BOCLJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586-202-A1586-210
- \$742138036 Forwards into repts 50-369/97-17 & 50-370/97-17 on \$70921- 1101 No violations noted

  OGLEC Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/01 BARRON/HB Duke Power Co 3pp
  A1404 110-A1404 147
- -8712120843 (nep repts 50-369/97-17 & 50-370/97-17 on \$70921-1101 No violabone noted Major areas (repts) desposado operations, mark, engineering & plant support.

  \* Region 2 (Post 020201) 97/12/01 34pp A1404 114-A1404 147
- remaining raths and record 97-083, "Rédent Event in Rédettir Copiesi Sys Inventory Control Dursig Statistics" "REGE, IV 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1588 211-A1588 226 \$7\$285827\$ NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Copiest Sys Inventory
- 1712318364 Ack receipt of 971118 is informing 18RC of steps taken to correct wellstone noted in inspiratella 50-399/87-15 & 50-379/87-15 OCUE,C R. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 BARRON,H B. Duke Power Co. 4pp. A1594 215-A1594 216

- 9712040017 Suppl 1 to MRC trilo Notice 95-048, "Sawmic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels \*\*
  ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1585 194-A1586 201
- 9712090148 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Entraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Common \*\* Result of Many York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 169-A1590 169-A1590 169-A1590 169-A

### R. Pariodic operating reports & sulptud correspondence

- 9712199011 Forwards morethly operating rapids for Nov 1997 for McGaire Nuclear Station, Unite 1 & 2 & reused morethly operating rapid for Oct 1997 DMMERY,T Dake Power Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dails), 2pp A1575 343-A1575 363.
- -9712190914 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1897 for McGure Nuclear Station.Units 1 a 2 WILLIAMS.R A Duke Power Co 97/11/30 10pp A1575 349-A1575 352
- -9712190617 Revised monthly operating rights for Oct 1997 for McGuer Nuclear Station/Units 1 & 2 \* Duke Power Co 97/10/91 tp A1575 953-A1575 953

### 3. Papariable constranças, LERs à related correspondence

\$72295635 Forwards final ecodemic pagazence precursor analysis of operational condi-tion at Unit 2 as reported in LER 98-002. End 2 contains NRC responses to unit spe-97/12/08 BAPPIONUH B Duke Power Co 21pp A1450 317-A1450 337

### DOCKET SI-372 LASALLE COUNTY STATION, WHIT 1

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712916997 Revised EPPRsyncholing LZP Index/ev 8 to LZP-1170-2, "Assembly 8. Accountablely of Passonies," rev 3 to LZP-1260-6, "Handling Personnel Injuries" 8 rev 5 to ZP-1890-1, "Assemment of Personnel to SGEP Positions."

  " Commonweight Edison Co 97/11/20 48pp. A1280 399-A1290 351
- 9712030286 Forwards detailed response to dema pertaining to hornee operator examinatority per NRC request dist 971110 SAGEA.D.A. Commonwealth Edward Co. 97712/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 7pp. A1358 248-A1358 254
- 9712090206 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Emeron Sample Collection Projectures" & re-\* Commonwealth Edwon Co 97/12/01 12pp A1978 331-A1978 342
- 9712199227 Forwards GSEP exercise and explanation objectives for 1996 LaSallo annual GISTONIA KOYACILT Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) 14pp A1470 184-A1470 197
- \$712190\$26 Revised EPIPs,including revised CEPIP-3000;vol 1, "GSEP Environ Broup," TOC,rev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environe Team Activities" rev 9 to CEPIP-3008-01, "Offsite Personnel & Vehicle Contamination Monitoring "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12, 18pp. A1590 191-A1590 208
- 9712240049 Revised CEPIPs, motiging CEPIP table of contents, risk 14 to CEPIP 3001-01: "Coordination of Envelors Team Acturbes" & rev 9 to CEPIP 3098-01, "Offsite Plantonnel & Valudia Contatristica Monitoring at Pariocation Chair Success": "Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/15, 18pp. A1627.165-A4627.182
- 9712299036 Forwards rev 57 of LaSalle Nuclear Power Station security plan which identifies implementation of new security computer sys.per 10CFRS0.54(p) Rian withheld JOHNS04(IM Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Brench (Document Control Brench (Document Control Brench)
- 9719316196 Parv 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergancy Plan (GSEP)" & change summery
  \* Construencial Edison Co 97/12/18 178pp A1643 001-A1643 224

## H. General correspondence

9712290355 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving lathed nuclear plants be addressed as indicated,due to recent creation of Nuclear Gamerison Group within CE All correspondence should be countary copied to attached fast WALLACE,M.J. Commonwealth Edison. Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1662.346-A1662.348

# P. Operating disease stage documents & correspondence

- 9712240261 Forwards annotated version of 10CFR50 54(f) response & copy of access data base that is used to track items JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edean Co. 97/08/04 IKROPP,W., DICK,G., CAPRA,B. 22pp. A1825 001-A1825 104
- 9719010018 Confirms plans to conduct regime ragt measing on 971204 of Region III Ofe in Lidelli. to decuse engineering self-seasourment offerts. GROSELIA Region 9 (Post \$20201) 97/11/20 HOSMERUIS Continuativeship Edition Co. 2pp. A1258 165-A1259 168
- \$7\$2010144 Application for amend to became NPF-11,adding automatic primary con-temment solution on ambient & differential temp high for RWCU pump.pump valve,holdup pipe & F/D valve norms. W/environ assessment statement & calculamonte: SUBALUGKY,WT Commonwealth Edecon Co. 97/11/24 Occument Control Branch (Occument Control Deak) 25pp. A1296-901-A1296-979

- -8712010151 Proposed TS.adding sufomatic periory containment isolation on sentential differential temp high for RIVICS purpopurps visite/t-t-t-tap pipe & F/D valve rooms & elementong PRR sept steem condensing mode isolation activation are strainmentation. \*\*Contraconvenith Edison Co. 97/11/24 [25pp. A1235-028-A1295-050]
- -8712080159 Rev 1 to Catolabon L-001281, "FWCU Areas Temperature Response Dies to High Energy FWCU Fluid Leakage" BEITELOR, BANCHIE R. PETERSON, R.J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 10244-018 L-001281 R01 97/11/07 359p A1285 051-A1285 081
- #8712010164 Rev 1 to Calculation L-001324, "Area Ambient & Differential Temperature Design Basis Calculations for Reactor Coolent Legis Detaction " CZYSZCZEWYSKI,M, CHEN,H, YEQA,M. Commonweelth Edison Co. 10246-002 L-001324 R01 87/11/13 108pp. A1285/092-A1285.200
- -9712010179 Rev 1 to Gelculation 3C7-1184-001, "ECCS Room Leak Desiction Selpomes " KONGS, FIELD,R M. Commonwealth Edwar Co. 6595-80. 3C7-(184-001. R01. 86/ 05/07. 127pp. A1296-201-A1296-327
- -9712010199 Rev 1 to Calculation L-001420, "Uot 1 RWCU Room Selpoint Margin Analysis & Loop Accuracy" RAMARO,NR, RBPP,21, GULATI,D.S. Commonwealth Edison Co. 10244-012 L-001420 R01 97/11/19 41pp A1295 328-A1295 007
- -9718010199 Rev 0 to Calculation 1,-001443, "Reactor Water Cleanup High Flow Isolaion Error Anelysis SHANLV R, BASELJ Commonweith Edeon Co 10244-013 L-001443 R00 87/11/ 21 67pp A1286 008-A1286 073
- 8712810281 Forwards 971029 fir to Nuclear Energy limit to HE Robinson recent in-revised 975 conversion learner smartd proved STS conversion loanse amend SCAT/D 97/11/24 JOHNSON,I Commonwealth Edgan Co 5pp A1266 269-A1266 27
- 9712020909 Forwards documentation which puebles util's position that performance of CILFTs w/lest chase channel plugs installed aphases reguments of 10CFR50,App. SUBALLISKY,WT Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch. (Document Control Desit) 400pp A1283 001-A1284 221
- -\$710828011 Rev 0 to 164, "Contamment Leak Test Channel Reassessment for EDHNGER, J.A. Sargerti & Lundy, Inc. 184 R00 81/08/21 32pp A1284 091-A1284 122
- +9712929014 Rev 0 to L-901337, "Contamment Liner Leaf, Chape Channel Assessment" EBERHARDT,A.C., NAMPERUMAL,R Sargent & Lundy, Inc. L-001337 R00 97/11/ 03 109pp A1284128-A1284221
- 8712080179 Confirms plants to conduct NRC Overagist Panel meeting on 971217.at Mazon Estergency Operations faculty to discuss status & effectivements of restort plan plant performance improvement actions GRANT, G.E. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97712704 SUBALUSKY, W.T. Commonweelth-Edison Co. 2pp. A1324 291-A1324 292
- 9712120365 Forwards suppl SE of plants response to station blackout rule Proposed changes consistent w/850 rule 8 scoeptable.

  9KAY,D M 97/12/04 JONNSON,I Commonwealth Educat Co 3pp A1421345-
- -9712120369 Supplemental SE accepting proposed changes which are consisted w/ recognized bullery sids & etition blackout rule 97/12/04 Spp A1421 349-A1421 351
- 9712179185 Addresses sentral regions that were decussed in 971121 making w/MRC se plant's progress toward completion of region plan.

  5/08ALUSKY,WT. Commonweath Edeon Co. 97/12/06. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 3pp. A1477 075-A1477 077.
- 9712180142 Application for amends to licenses NPF-11 & NPF-18 modifying bypass logic for MSLI valve leolation actuation insurantiation on condenser low valcaum at stated at note of TS tables 3.3.2-1.8.4.3.2.1-1 SREALUSKY,NYT Commonwealth Edeson Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch [Document Control Desk) 12pp. A1567.224-A1567.256
- •4712183144 Proposed tech apace.moditying bypass tage for MSLI valve isolation accustion and trumvertation on condenser tow vacuum.

  \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12, 21pp. A1567 236-A1567 256.
- 9712299026 Fissal response to FOIA request for documents Forwards abcuments kited at App A Documents will be evaluable at PDR PCMELL,R.A. Direction of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fost 840714) 27712716 JCHINSON,I.M. Commonwealth Ediscin Co. 2pp A1933-001-
- -9712220053 FOIA request for documents as current "Plant Issues Liet" & "Plant ACHRECOLIM Commonweith Edwar Co 97/11/11 PCWEULR A Design of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (890205-940714) 1p A1839-003-A1538-003
- -871229077 "Plant became Majors"
  1 Decembro of Freedom of Information & Purphophorae Services (Poet 940714) 97/12/
  09 20000 A1683 D04-A1633 224
- 87(2238079 Provides supplemental response to NRC final rept of spent final storage pool salety issues LaSalle, Units 1 & 2 Rev 1 to calculation L-001378, "Calculated Probability for Sustained Sesting in LaSalle Fuel Pools," and SUBALUSKY, W T Commonwealth Edeon Co. 87(12/16) Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deski) 2pp. A1800 049-A1800 056
- -9712290074 Rev 1 to L-001378, "Celculated Probability for Sustained Boiling in La-Sale Fuel Pools" JANECKER F. KALACHEM, SWARTZED Commonwealth Edwar Co. L-001378 RD1 97/12/08 App. A+600 051-A+600 056

- 9712230234 Forwards plant restert action plan, for review 8 approval Restart action plan status will be updained on as required bases. LEACH, M. Region 3 (Post 80201) 97/12/16 BEACH, A.B. Region 3 (Post 80200) 51pp A1600
- 9712300914 Confirme discussion to trave 980114 meeting in Region III old Purpose of meeting to discuss titll performance to echons titl feet taken in response to 970197 for re-safety performance of isolates.

  GRANT (SE Region 2 (Poet 820801) 97/12/18 KINGSLEY,O Commonweelih Edison Co 2pp A1596 019-A1596 019
- 971230836 Forwards summary of 971121 oversight panel meeting List of attandeds & handouts and order of 820201) 97/12/19 SUBALLISKY, W.T. Commonwealth Edward Co. 30pp. A1583 119 A1583 148
- 9712346321 Addresses several induce that warming add into no 971217 meeting w/MRC at Mason EOF to discuss plantife program toward completoring matterf plan SUBALUSKY,NY T-Commonweeth; Edeson Co 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak), 5pp. A1662-066-A1662-072

## C. Importion reports, III. Bulletins, A. correspondence

- \$716080323 Pev I to NRC GL \$1-16 to all holders of Otts for NP & NPPs, moluding power resolar incanses who have persumently cassed operations to NRC map pagetal section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions PIOSJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inic 6pp A1475-890-A1475-110
- 9710290606 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throstle Valveu in ECCS Resulting Front Carnitron-Induced Ecoura During LOCA."

  ROE.J W 97/10/90 Consolidated Ecison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258-102-A1268-178
- 8711(80827 MRC Info Molice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Continuumices of Main Station Line Break Associated w/Implementation of 93. Tube Yorkings-Based Repeir Crisese." ROEJ W 87/11/20 Conscribibled Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1486-054-A1486-063.
- 9711190929 NRC Into Motors 97-090, "Lossesses TS interpretations." ROE,J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1416-079
- 8711160167 MRC krio Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RDEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 089
- 9712819021 Ack receipt of 970613,0827 & 0929 for informing NRC of steps batter to correct violation of imp repts 50-373/97-03, 50-374/97-03,50-373/97-09,50-374/97-09,50-373/97-07 & 50-374/97-07 sequed on 970520,0729 & 0929 VEGELA Region 9 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 SUBALLISKY,W T Commonwealth Edwort Co. 2pp. A1259 157-A1259 159
- \$771258214 NRC letto Notice 97-082, "Imadvertent Control Room Hafen Actuation Due to Camera Rash."

  ROEJ 977-11728 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1588 202-A1586 210
- 87#2048184 Forwards map repts 80 373/87-16 & 50-374/87-16 on 870920 1031 One violation hoted to leature to perform adequate susvellance test on EDGs No NCV will be abuse became orders an engovernment policy spitefied LEACHAI Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 SUBALUSKY,WT Consequences Edison Co 5pp A1324 293-A1324 314
- -9712080 858 Imp repts 50-373/97 16 3: 50-374/97-16 on 970920-1031 One violation voted Major areas inspected icorpost operations, ment, engineering & plant support
   \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 17pp A1324 298-A1324 314
- 9712140165 Forwards entp repts 50-373/97-19 & \$0-374/67-19 on 971103 07 No violations hoted lists take to review ALARA planning 8 controls for Unit 1 forced outlings activities 8 implementation of listed programs.

  GROBE\_JA Region 3 Foot \$20201 97/12/04 SUBALUSKY,WT Convincements Edison Co 2pp A1465-025-A1465-038
- --6712160169 Insp. repts 50-379/97-19 \$ 50-374/97-19 on 971103-07 No violations noted Major areas inspected review of ALARA controls for ongoing unit 1 forced oxidate & implementation of respiratory protection & redescrive programs \* Region 3 (Poor 630/201) 97/12/04 12pp A1465-027-A1465-038
- 9712090278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shusdown."
  ROE, W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1568.226
- 9712080017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 85-048, "Seemio Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" RDE\_JW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1586-194-A1586-201
- 97120#0149 NRC Into Notice 97-084. "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Row Accelerated Company." RCE\_J W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-41590 199
- 9712220082 Advises of planned map effort resulting from LaSalle County Stateon performance review & garment time trainite of planned map Datate of map plan for each 8 neorths and GRANT (3 E. Ragion 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 SUBALLISKY,W.T. Commonwealth Edeon Co. Spp. A1525 211-A1525 216
- 9712230369 Requests that Maintanance Rule Inap of LaSelie County Nuclear Station be resolvedued on or after week of 980223, per teleph of 971211 SUBALLISKY,W T Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/12/12 BEACHLA B Region 3 (Post 820201) 2pp A1642 231-A1642 232

- 97193009119 Ack receipt of 971114 ftr informing MRC of stops taken to correct violatione noted in interrepts 30-373/97-15 8 50 374/97-15 SUBALUSKY,WIT Commonwealth Edition Co. 2pp 41586 063-41586 064
- 9712300411 Provides fully examples of improvements 5 impostors of results achieved as update on LaSalle's performance its SALP 13 rept Areas where continued mgt focus to waveranted, discussed SUSALISKY, WT Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 10pp A1642 257-A1642 265

### S. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

- \$712010823 LER 97-005-02 on 970220 puterned loss of both state of SGTS & contigues with pressure subsession occurred Caused by difficultors in driginal design analyses & procedure Fortial design penter and be performed of VG & VO 5ys W/971124 for HILLSP. DACIMO,F. Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/11/24 7pp A1277.037 A1277.043
- ###2010936 LER 97-K31-01 on 970622 look detection area temp calculation errors resolited in plant operation calculate design bases & TS Caused by inadequate TR Analytical lant & septimit calculations will be completed W/#71(24 b) ZWARICH, G., DACINO, F. Committeewealth Edison Co. 97/11/24 11gp A1301 170-A1301 180
- 9713010340 LER 97-039-00 on 971024,memplyted condition white removes M3 SRV was noted Caused by madequate procedural guidence. Analyzed temper restrants including searns loads. W/971124 fir. BEST,Y, DACHO,F. Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/11/24 Spp. A1901 208-A1901 919-
- 9719180966 LER 97-037-00-on 971105,09 response time was not consistent w/ TS Caused by antidequate needw of procedures All OSs that are required to be operable at present time layer had large they for PHRI pumps receipt
- 9712180818 Part 21 rispt re-potential to exceed apareting limits Cycle 6 delayed until felt 1998
  Bername Power Corp. (termenty Siensens: Nuclear Power Corp., Advanged Nuclear Part 97/12/10 NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 2pp. A1456 335-A1456 336.
- 8712179415 Informs that expected submission date for LER 97-033-00-has been revised to 980302,m circler to provide additions to evaluate calculations supporting safety smallprovides. DACMOCF Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Brasch (Document Control Death). 1p. A1592 105-A1592 105
- #71222036 Forwards LER 96-017-02 per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(i) Commitment mede by ustilisted DACIMO/F Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 1p A1573 147-A1573 152
- -6712220376 LER 98-017-02 on 951106,determined that MCR was cutede of design base due to medicipate TS surveillance procedure. Will complete required levelsprocedure revelantalyse & mode to establish post accident habitability in MCR PARIDE,R P. Commonwealth Edeon Co 97712/15 Sop. A1573 148-A1573 15.
- 9712239997 Special reption 971117 1214-fire doors 224,249,265,421 & 443 inoparable for pased greater that seven days Doors opened to allow passage of cables to support RMCA myde,CS & succiety electric against room vertitation syst regids DACIMCJF Commonwealth Edison Co. 57/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Doss). 3pp. A1609.072-A1609.074
- F7#222#2N7 Submits solution to accumulation of snow on control room & acohary electric equipment room ventilation ays Mers during heavy snow fallous best of suppl LER as stated in LER 97-002-01 DACIMCDF Commonwealth Edison Co. 87/12/15 Document Control Granch (Document Control Desk). Up. A1600 207-A1600 207
- 9742259165 LER 97-040-00 on 971024 unenglyzed combton for offernole shutdown cocking steem inter occurred dust to madequate englishmentation of localiting basis Corresponding analysis for Unit 2 in process W/971217 in 955T.7, OACENDUF Constructive table Edison Co. 97/12/17 5pp. A1573.252-A1573.256
- 6712249110 Forwards LER 97-041-00 IAW 10CFR50373(a)(2)(i) Commitment made within Ruleted
  DACHO(F. Commonwealth Edgori Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deat). 1p. A1595-278-A1596-282
- -4712240162 LER 97-041-00 on 971120, failure to verify themsel limits prior to sheeding 25% power during unal startups prior to 1996 due to mismetryretation of TS requirements Procedure (LGP-1-1) with the revisited NAUVALIS,P. Commonwealth Ediston Co. 97/12/19 -4pp. A1595 279-A1595 292
- \$712346190 Forwards LER 97-042-00 per 100FR50 73(a)(2)(v) Commitments made by old, lasted
  DACHAO, F. Commonwealth Edward Co. 87/12/19 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 1p. A1595-288-A1595-292

## V. Operator Exercinations.

#77200000 Forwards detailed response to items pertaining to beginn operation examshousty, per NRC inquest did 971110 SAGER,D.A. Continoinvestiti Edison Co. 97/12/01. Document Control Branch (Docunium Control Desk). 7op. A1936 248-A1936 254

### DOCKET 44-974 LABALLE COUNTY STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, readical, emergency & the protection plane

- 9712010307 Revised EPIPsuncheding LZP Indexurer 8 to LZP-1170-2, "Assembly & Accountability of Philipsuncheding LZP-1260-6, "Handlerg Personnel Injuries" & rev 5 to ZP-1020-1, "Assegnment of Personnel to SQEP Postocis "

  " Commonwealth Edison Co 97/11/20 450p A1280 309-41280 351
- 9713930396 Forwards detailed response to riums purtaining to license operator exam security per NRC request did 971110 SAGER,D A. Commonweelth Edison Co. 97712/O1. Operator Control Branch (Document Control Death). 7pp. A1959 246-A1938 254
- 8712090269 Rev 12 to CEPS 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revised table of contents,did 971204

  \* Commonwealth Educa Co 97/12/01 12pp A1378:331-A1378:342
- 9712180227 Forwards GSEP exercise sid evekusion objectives for 1996 LaSelle annual exprises (COVACH,T. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/98. Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Desk). 14pp. A1470.154-A1470.187
- 97(2)198621 Revised EPIPsunckulary neveed CEPIP-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Enworks Group," TOC, rev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Enwoids Team Advistory" 5 rev 9 to CEPIP-3008-01, "Official Personnel 5 Valuebe Contentination Monitoring " " Conscioused th Edison Co 97/12/12 18pp A1880 101-A1880 208
- 9712240545 Revised CEPPPsynctuding CEPIP table of contamily 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Ensemble Term Activities" & rev 9 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Offste Personnol & Veltode Contamination Monitoring at Relocation Cits for Nuclear "
  "Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/15 18pp A1827-185-A1827 182
- 9712286036 Forwards rev 57 of LeSalie Nuclear Power Station security plan which idenbline implementation of new security porticular system (ICERISO 54pp Rian writifield SCHNSON), M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dash). 1p. A1445.320-A1848.330
- 971231090 Rev 7K to "Com 5d Nuclear Generating Stateone Emergency Plan (GSSP)" 6 charge summary 6 Commonwealth Educar Co. 97/12/16 179pp. A1643 001-A1649 224

### H. General correspondence

- 9712290986 Requests that all luture NRC correspondence mechang listed replace plants be addressed as indicated, by the recent creation of Muchair Generation Group within CE All corresponds of should be opposed to attached by WALLACEM J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1562.348-A1562.348
- P. Operating Reseas stage documents & correspondence
- 9712240261 Forwards annotated version of 10CFR50 64(f) response & copy of accesse data base that is used to track stamp.

  JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/06/04 KROPP,W 22pp. A1025-001-A1035-104
- \$782010018 Confirms plans to combust routine mgt meeting on 971204 et Plegion III Cic in Lukelii. to discuss engineering self-assessment efforts GROSEJA Region 3 (Post 80201) 97/11/20 HOSMER, J B Commonwealth Edwon Co 2pp A1259-195-A1259-195
- 9712819144 Application for amend to judents NPF-11, adding automate primary contaminant solitation on ambient & differential temp high for RMCU pumppump valve, holdup pape & F/D valve rooms W/serveron approximent stationant & calculators SUBALUSKY,WT Commonwellin Edward Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 25pp A1895 001-A1296 073
- 4712090169 Firir 1 to Celculation L-001281, "RIVICU Arres Temperature Responser Due to High Energy RWCU Fund Leakage" BETTELC R. BIANCHE R. RETERBOURR J Commonwealth Edison Co. 10244-013 L-001291 RD1 97/11/07 35pp A1295051-A1295091
- --9718010184 Fier 1 to Celculation L-001324, "Arms Ambient & Deferented Temperature Design Gases Celculations for Reactor Coolant Leab Detection" C2793202EWSR(A), CHEN,H., VEGA,M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 10346-002 L-001324 R01 97/11/13 108pp. A1295 002-A1295 200
- -8712010179 Rev 1 to Calcutation 3C7-1184-001, "ECCS Room Leak Detection Setpoints" KCNG,S., FIELD;R M. Commonwealth Edwar Co. 5865-60 3C7-1184-001 R01 867 06/07 1279p A1286 201-A1295 327
- -9712010103 Rev 0 to Calculation L-001443, "Reactor Water Clearup High Flow Isolaton, Engr Analysis " SHAH, VP. (BASEK.) Commonwealth Edison Co. 10244-013 L-001443 R00 97/11/ 21 67pp A1298 008-A1296 073
- 4712010291 Forwards 871029 ftr to Nuclear Energy Instite HB Robinson recent reproved STS convention license amend SKAY\_D 97/11/24 JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edison Co 5pp A1296 268-A1296 274
- 971/2020009 Forwards documentation which justifies with postern that performance of CILET's wilkels chase channel plags metalled satisfies requirements of 100FR\$0.App J SUBALUSKYWT Control metallit Edison Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 400pp A1283 001-A1284 221
- -4712030011 Rev D to 164 "Containment Leak Test Channel Reassausment for Loads" ECNNGER, A Sergent & Lundy, Inc. 164 RD0 81/06/21 32pg A1284091-A1284122

- -9712020914 Rev 0 to L-001207, "Conferenceal Liner Leak Chase Channel Assessment" EBERHARDT,A.C., NAMPERUMALIR Sergent & Lundy, Inc. L-001337 Roll 97/11/ 03 109pp A1294 123-A1294 221
- 8712863176 Confirms plans to conduct NRC Oversight Penel meeting on 871217,et Mezon Emergency Operations (scalety to declaim status & effectiviments of restaint plan plant performance improvement actions GRANT,G.E. Region 9 (Post 860201) 97/12/04 SABALUSKY,W.T. Commonwealth. Edison Co. 2pp. A1924 291-A1924 292
- 9712120965 Forwards suppl SE of plants response to station blackout rule Proposed charges computed w/SSO rule 3 ecoephible StAF,DM 97112/04 JOHNSONJ Commonwealth Edwon Co 3pp A1421 346-A1421 351
- --4712120384 Supplemental SE accepting proposed changes which are considert w/ recognized bettery stds & staten blackout rules \* 87/12/04 3pp A1421 349-A1421 351
- 9712170188 Addresses several issues that were discussed in 871121 meeting w/NPC re-plant's acquest toward completion of realist plant SUBALUSKY,NIT Commonwealth Edward Co. 97112/06 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1477 075-41477 077
- 8712180142 Application for amenda to increase MPF-11 & NPF-18, modifying bypase togic for MSUI visive isolation actuation instrumentation on condensar low vacuum as stated in note of 15 tobles 3 3 2-1 & 4 3 2 1-1 9UBALUSKY, MT Commonweith Edeor Co 87/12/12 Document Control Branch [Document Control Deak) 12pp A1567 224-A1567 259
- -9712/189144 Proposed tech specificothyrig bypass logic for MSLI vielve inclation scushion instrumentation on condenser low visculam. "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 21pp: A1567 236-A1567 236
- 8712220026 Final response to FOtA request for documents Forwards documents listed in App A Documents will be available in PDR POWELLIA A Dension of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/16 JCHNSON, I M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1533 001-A1533 224
- #8712220833 FCIA request for documents to operant "Plant Issues List" & "Plant Issues Li
- -4712220077 "Plant lesses Mainx."
  1 Delaton of Freedom of Information & Publications Sameces (Post 840714) 97/12/
  09 200pp A1533 094-A1533 224
- 9742239079 Provides Supplaintental response to NRC final raps of spent fuel storage pool safety pstate LaSalle, Units 1 & 2 Per 1 to calculation L-001378, "Calculated Probability for Suittented Bosing in LaSalle Rud Pools," end SUBALUSKY, WT Commonwealth Edition Co 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1900-049-A1600-056
- -8712250974 Rev 1 to L-001376, "Celculated Probability for Suntained Sciency in La-Saffe Fuel Pools" JAMECKERF, KALACHEM, SWARTZ,ED Consciouswidth Edison Co. L-001378 R01 67/12/106 dep. A1600 051-A1600 056
- 9712280224 Forwards plant restart action plant or review & approval Restart action plan status will be epictated on as required better LEACKAIN Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 BEACHAIB Region 3 (Post 820201) 51pp A1500 206-A1530 256
- 9712380314 Confirms decuseon to have 960114 meeting in Region III of: Purpose of meeting to decuse util performance in actions util has been in response to 970127 for safety performance at lockless GRANT (8 € Region 3 (
- 9712260399 Forwards semmery of 971121 oversight panel meeting List of attendoes & handbuts end:
  GRANT,G.E. Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/19 SUBALUSKY,W.T. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 30pp. A1583 119-A1583 145
- B712310327 Addresses several issues that without add into re-971217 thisting w/HRC at Mizon 607 to discuss plant's progress liberal completing restart plant SUBALUSKY,WT Commonwealth Existen Co. 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death Sup. Ar862 068-A1862 072

# Q. Impaction reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9716080822 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to 88 trolders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licentees who have permanently canted operations to NRC map natural section on resolution of degraded & renconforming conditions. ROCL IV 97/19/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9710280888 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Theotile Valves in ECCS Resulting From Caudation-Induced Enteron During LOCA" ROE.J.W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1288 113
- 9711180027 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redictiogual Consequences of Main Steam Line Greek Associated W/Implementation of SG Tube Violage-Based Reper Orienta."

  ROELI W 97/11/20 Consekdated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-41480-064
- 971a180829 NRC info Notice 97-089, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  RDE\_J W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Ca of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-057-A1416-075

# 108 DOCKETED ITEMS

- 9711190197 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Descriptions in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-089
- 9712910921 Act receipt of 970913,0827 & 0929 his informing NRC of steps taken to correct workshop of imp repts 60-573/97-03, 50-374/97-03,50-373/97-06,50-374/97-07 as 50-374/97-07 as 50-374/
- 9741250216 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Interventent Control Room Haten Actuation Dee to Carners Plant" ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- 9712900164 Forwards map repts 50-373/97-16 & 50-374/97-16 on 970620-1031 One volution noted to failure to perform adequate surveillance sest on EDGs No NOV will be sassed because ontone in enforcement policy selected LEACH, in Region 3 (Post \$20201) \$7/11/26 SUBALUSKY,W.T. Consmonwealth Edgon Co. Spp. A1324 293-A1324 314
- -671290166 lksp repts 50-373/97-16 & 50-374/97-16 on 970920-1031 One violation noted Major sreat majorated scenese operations, manufacquirelening & plant support
   Region 9 (Post 620201) 97/11/26 17pp A1324 296-A1324 314
- 8712160165 Forwards map repts 50-373/97-19 & 50-374/87-19 on 971103-07 No violetions noted imap was to review ALARA planning & controls for Unit 1 forced outage activities & implementation of listed programs 3PIOSE\_JA Region 0 (Post 800201) 97/12/04 SUBALUSKY,WT Commonwealth Edison Co 2pp A1465-025-A1465-038
- -97(2189/99 lings repts 50-373/97-19 & 50-374/97-19 on 971103-07 No wolations noted things are supported review of ALASIA controls for origining unit 1 toroid putage & explanations of respections proteston & redouctive programs \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 12pp A1465 027-A1465 038
- 8712608275 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Curing Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1569.226
- 9712900917 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermic-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1866-184-A1668-201
- \$712090140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piging as Result of Flow-Accelerated Company of POEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of May York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 180
- 9712220082 Adveses of planned map effort resulting from LaSalle County Station perlormance reverse & general time frague of planned map Details of map plan for mart 8 receive errol SRANTIG E Region 3 (Post 620201) 87/12/12 SUBALUSKY,W.T. Commissionalth Edeon Co. 5pp. A1626 211-A1525 218
- 9712279996 Requests that Marrienance Rule Inap at LaSelfe County Nuclear Station be rescheduled on or other week of 990223, per teleon of 971211 \$USALUSKY,WT Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/12/12 BEACH,A B. Region 5 (Post 520201) 2pp. 41642 251-4.1642 232
- 9712900216 Ack recept of 971114 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct including noted in improperty 50-378/97-15 & 60-374/97-15 VEGEL,A. Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 SUBALL/SKY,W.T. Commonwealth Edech Co. 2pp. A1586 063-A1688 064
- 9712300419 Provides key examples of encrovements & indicators of results achieved as update on LaSalle's performance re SALP 13 rept Areas where combined regit focus is wateraried, discussed.

  SUBALIJSKY,WT Commonwealth Edeon Do 87/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dock) 10pp A1642 257-A1642 266

# S. Reportable accurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712208087 Special reption 971117-1214 fire doors 224,249,256,421 6, 443 wapperable for period greater that seven days. Doors opened to allow presept of cables to support RWCA mode,CR 6 seating ejectron squamment room yemileton systmote DACIMO,F Commonwealth Edgon Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp. A1500 072-A1600 074

# V. Operator Examinations

9712990396 Forwards detailed response to floring perhaning to bornie operator examinedunity.per INRC request did 971110
SAGERUA Commonweelin Edward Co. 97712/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Typ. A1358 248-A1356 254

## DOCKET 50-876 HORTH COAST MACLEAR PLANT

# P. Operating Source stage documents & correspondence

9712229408 Confirms plane to conduct meeting between NPC 8. Dates-Besse ingli on 970115 in Liste, it. to discuse status of Dates-Besse issues 5 effectiveness of plant performance. ROZAKT J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 WCOD, J.K. Centenor Service Co 2pp. A1526 031-A1525 032

#### DOCKET SEASO WATERSOND GENERATING STATION, INSIT 5

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9792109871 Forwards public version of, "Waterford 3 Steam Electric Station Dnt 97-10 Emergency Proparations Stemmal Exercise," for 971105 EWING,E C. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/09/09 Document Control Stanich (Document Control Desty, 2pp. A1955 041-A1958 059.
- -9712908973 "Wellerford 3 Steam Electing Station Drill 97-19 Emergency Preparationess Biomaid Exercise," for 971106 " Energy Operations, Inc. 97/11/05 420pp A1365 903-A1366 984
- 8712050823 Ack recept of 971124 for efforming NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted at inter rept 50-352/97-17 Repty found to be responsive to NRC concern about energeticy objections procedures. PELLET, IL. Region 4 (Foot 820201) 97/12/03 DUGGER, C.M. Enlergy Operations, Inc. 6pp. A1316 011-A1318 019.
- #7159962472 Ack recept of Nr dkd 970529, beneroliting Rev B to physical security plan for plant MURRAY,B Region 4 [Foot 820201] 97/12/84 DUGGER,C M Entergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1373 152-A1373 156

### P. Operating license stage decuments & correspondence

- 8712839181 Forwards notice of consideration of issuance of anemal to license NFF-38,proposed NSRC determination & opportunity for heating Amend would increase SFP storage capacity & increase min fluid enchanged from 40 w/o to 50 w/o 0.236 PATEL,C P 97/11/20 DUGGER,C M Entergy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1228 127-21903 44
- -9712030196 Notice of consideration of statutings of amount to lookies NFF-38 8 proposed NSM1 determination 8 opportunity for freezing Amend would exceed SFP storegy clapholic 8 considerations had exceptionated as letted PATELLOP 97/11/20 15pp A1298 150-A1298 144
- 9710939131 Provides summery of 971113 meeting conducted in Katona, Lorenteine reoperability essessiments, statut of actions to improve performance of engineering orgarization & Actions to reduce backtog of engineering risma, C/A documents & arrors SWYINIT P Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/01 DUGGER,C M Enterty Operations, tric 30pp A1302 114-A1302 153
- 9712030294 Forwards Rev 0 to "Pump & Valve Incorrect Test Pten for Second 10-Vr Interval" ST pien rectudes hims related requests which require NRC review & approval SWMALE C Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 2pp. A1321 001-A1321 257.
- --9712030302 Rev 0 to "Pump & Yakre Insernce Teel Plan for Second 10-Yr Interval" Page 29 of incoming submittel not included " Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/01 255pp. A1321 003-A1221 257
- 9712090213 Lir contract task order 135 existed. "Waterlord SSS;" under contract NRC-03-93-028 WIGGINS.E.J. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FIN J-2407-8 97/12/02 LOFY,R & PARAMETER, Inc. 8pp A1350 319-A1350 324
- \$712160234 Forwards adds into re-proposed amend to keense NPF-38 to increase SFP storage capacity & increase repairment fuel ennotweet as requested in 971119 tr W/one overage drawing DUGGERAC M Entarry Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 Document Control Dead, 31pp A1624 078-A1524 109
- 9713240238 Supplements 981016 TS change request NPF-38-180,by proposing to retain Operations Superintendent in paragraph 6.2.21 of Administrative Control Saption per NRC Administrative Lir 95-05 & NUMBG-1432 DIGGGRAC M Enterpy Operations, les 87/12/22 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 3pp A1924 355-A1924 359
- —9712248238 Proposed tech specs page supplementing TB change request NPF-S6-166.by retaining Operations Supernitendent in paragraph 6.2.2.5 of Admiristrative Controls Section. \* Enterter Operations, Inc. 97/12/22. 2pp. A1624-358-A1624-359.
- 8718390904 Responds to 371015 ftr requesting additions re response to GL 36-05, "Assurance of Equipment Operability & Containment Integrity During Design Besis Accident Conditions," W/23 oversize drawings
  DUGGERIC M Enterpry Operabilities, for '97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Cooperation Control Design Spp. A1646 308-A1646 318

## Q. Inspection reports, IZ Guillelles & correspondence

- 9710066322 Rev 1 to NRIC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cassed operations its NRIC inepmanual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROELIW 97/10/98 Cansolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-1170
- 87-t0280686 NRC halo Netroe 97-075, "Degraded Throdes Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Ceretation-Induced Eroscon During LOCA." ROEJJW 97/10/30 Contofidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256 102-A1258 113
- 87911886027 MRC Info Nobou 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Men Steam Line Break Assessment in/Implementation of SG Tube Vollage-Based Repair Criteria." ROEL W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465-054-A1468-063
- 8761158629 NRC Info Notice 87-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-057-A1415-075

- 8791198167 NRC Into Notice 97-061, "Deto-encine in Feiture Modes & Effects Analyses for finetrumentation & Control Sys." ROEUW 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1476-076-A1476-086
- 9712020191 Ack recent of 871117 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations indicated in map rept 50-362/97-20 MURRAY & Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/11/26 DUGGER,C M. Entergy Operations, for 4pp A1299 101-A1299 170
- 9711280214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inachertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Fish":

  ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 8712060301 Forwards map rept 50-382/97-21 on 970922-26 & 1006-10 & notice of voluntion Violation involves (etury to follow procedures: STETICAT F Region 1 Prost 800201) 97/12/02 DUGGER,C M Energy Operations, Inc. 5pp A1519 222-A1510 267
- --8712080308 Notice of violation from map on 970822-25 & 1006-10 Violation noted on 980704,46steed changes identified for entines in table 3 8-1 of technical requirements manual \$\delta\$ as of 971070 had not been evaluated under 10CFR50 59 process, "Region 1 (Post 030201) 9712/92 2pp A1319 227-4-1319 228
- -6712050914 Imp rept 50-362/97-21 on 970922-26 & 1006-10 Violetion noted Major areas improved engineering meintenance & mgt meetings.
  STETIKAT Region 4 (Poel 820201) 87/12/02 29pp A1319 229-A1319 267
- 9712060823 Ack recept of 971124 in informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in unit rout 50-982/97-17 Reply found to be responsive to NRC concern about emergency containing procedures. PELLETUIL Region 4 6764 822201) 97/12/09 DUGGER,CM Estargy Operations, Inc. 6pp. A1318-011-A1318-019
- 9712090278 NRC Into Nance 97-085, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control Daring Shuldown" HOE, J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586.211-A1686.226
- 9712170937 Forwards SE requesting reter from requirements of ASME code ecotion 11, Juning first 181 interval NRC has determined reter request ISH-001 year 6, requirements of code are impractical 2 reter granted per 10CFR60 55a(g)(Q4) WIGGINTON,D L. 97/12/09 DUGGER,C M. Entergy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1478 091-A1478 095
- -9712170341 Strinty evaluation granting robol request,per 10CFFI50 55s(g) (0 \* 97/12/09 3pp A1475 094-A1475 096
- 9712080017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-049, "Searce Adequate of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566 194-A1566 201
- 9712680140 MRC this Notice 97-054, "Pupbire in Extraction Steam Profit at Plantit of Flow-Accelerated Cornelion." ROEJ W. 12712711 Conceleted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 190
- 971229249 Forwards response to violations noted in map rept 50-382/97-22 Corrective extense plant sweep personnel secured 48 identified carts in RAB EMMS\_EC Entrargy Operations, Inc 97/12/18 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deat) 8pp A1800 177-A1800 182
- 8712518197 Ack receipt of 971218 fit informing NRC of steps tilken to correct violations rolled in imp rept 50-382/97-22 HAPRELLP Region 4 Post 820201) 97/12/24 DUGGER,CM Enterpy Operations, the 6pp A1581 549-A1581 339

## R. Periodic operating reports & retried correspondence

9712170497 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Weberlord 3 SE9 W/971215 R/ FRIEEMAN,DS, EWING,E C Entergy Operations, line 97/11/30 Top A1692146-A1692151

# S. Reportable accurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712190979 Deficiency rept re fasked MDR release at Entergy Operations Inc,Waterford 3 frecient Generation Statem Caused by contaminated greater Housetbeeping procedures formatized & active and booth stateming MDR final accounting procedures formatized and complete the stateming MARKET, Discrete Power Corp. Activerced Placeter Fuel 97/12/01 BUCKHOLZ, JR ASB Combussion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formarly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) Spp. A1573 112-A1578 119
- 9719080936 LER 97-026-00 on 971105,emgle failure effects condensate storage pool inventory occurred Careed by design deficiency Procedure charge extended W/ 971205 for GAUDET, J., EWING, E.C. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/05 9pp A1421.265-
- 9712120100 Forwards LER 97-027-00 or reportable condition for ACCWS,per 10CFR50 73(µ(2))(f)) EWING,E C Entergy Operations, Inc 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date): 19 A1456 514-A1459 326
- --9712190118 LER 97-027-00 on 971110ubecovered that controller for yelve ACC-126A was madvertently left in manual position Caused by goragemal arror Operations meanager conducted event determing.performed withdown & revised procedure GAUDET, T.J. Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97/12/10 14pp A1459.315-A1469.329
- 1712179496 Forwards LER 97-030-00 which describes condition prohibited by TS Action requirements for TS 3 6.3 were not satested for inoperable CARS containment styletion volvies EWING.2 C Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/16 Occument Central Branch (Document Control Dank). 2pp. A1526-299-A1526-306

- -8732978609 LER 97-030-00 on 971114,nepcompliance w/TS 3 8 3 was noted. Gaussed by design error suscontaid w/CARs contemined subjection vetyes Valve CAR-2018 was declared incommobile.

  GAUCET\_TS Energy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 Spp. A1528:301-A1528:305
- 9712190044 Forwards LER 97-928-90 which provides details relices of power to 3A safety bus resulting a automatic start of EDG "A" EWING, E'C Entergy Operations, Inc 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deta), 1p A1534-019-A1534-021
- -071210000 LER 97-029-00 on 970720. Automotio start of EDG "A" occurred due to loss of power to 3A safety but Caused by spurious trip of 56A2 ratay Reset 96A2 ratay dozed 2-9 te breater & restored offers power GAUDET. TJ Energy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 4pp A1634 017-A1534 021
- \$712180077 Forwards LER \$7-029-00 which provides details on testing deficiencies of relay contacts of terfety-related logic circuits.

  EWINGLE C. Entertry Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 1p A1534 039-A1534 039
- --9712180861 LER 97-029-00 on 971113\_madequate survaillance lessing of relay contacts in exterior lessing of relay contacts in exterior lessing to record and of the survaillance procedure OF-003-094 Revend procedure & tested applicable contacts. GAUDET\_T\_L Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 Spp. A1534 004-A1634 039.
- 9712190134 Forwards LER 97-021-01, revening details of rept submitted 970711 is premany continuous integrity having bean found to be degraded EWING,EC Entury Operations, Inc. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1573 D98-A1573 106
- --9712180128 LER 97-921-01 on 970611, reprice & custode comparament leolation valves laided leakings créate Causad by excessive company penetration desmad, repeated & replaced definitioner valves & nestioned penetration to leokage contrate CAUDET, T.J. Emergy Operations, inc. 97/12/16 8pp. A1573 096-A1573 105
- 9712308185 Forwards LER 97-031-00,re madequate valve position endication in HR snalycer tys ENTINGEC Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Depth 2pp A1621 167-A1621 173
- -9712360114 LER 97-931-90 on 971120,HR enel/zer velves position did not meet TS requirements Caustid by inadequate design Venfield velves were in closed position,declared remote position indication for velves inaperable & anizated TS 3.3.3.6
  GAUDET,TU Entargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/22 4pp. A1621 159-A1621 179

## DOCKET 50-307 SUBOURKANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 1

## F. Becurity, medical, emergency & the protestion plans

#TIMBORTS "1897 NRC/FEMA Observed Exercise"

BYRAMIR G, JONES G T, KURZYMSKI,G J. Permayivania Power & Light Co. 97/10/28 E34pp A(\$47.005-A1347.236)

# K. Utility Finel and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 871238276 Rev 52 to updated FSAR for Susqueharms SES,Units 1 & 2 \*\* Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/12/12 1.333pp A1617 155-A1620 241
- 9712260232 Transmits rov 52 to Susquehanne SES F5AR Amended pages are being provided to controlled distribution under expansite cover SYRAM,R G. Peensylvania Power S. Light Co. 97712/16. Document Control Dranch (Document Control Deat), 7pp. A1661 342-A1861 346.

# P. Operating Rosnes stage documents & correspondence

- \$712099228 Ack recept of charges to Tech Specs bases section for Susqueharms Steam Electric Station.Units 1 & 2 Tech Specs Page 8 3/4 3-5 for each unit w/proposed changes and POSLUSNYC 97/11/25 8YRAM,R.G. Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. Spp. A1297 355-A1297 356
- 9712080102 Forwards application for arrend to licenses NPF-14 & NPF-22, changing UHS average within temple to seeure that 55 F limit is maintained 8YRAM/I G Pertarykenne Power & Light Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Stancti
- -- 9711959193 Application for amends to homes NPF-14 & NPF-22,changing UHS average water temp to assure that 95 F limit is maintained.

  BYRAM,R G. Permeylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 Spp. A1323-081-A1323-058
- -- 9712639164 Proposed tech space changing LHS swimps water temp to assure that 65 F lent is maintained. \* Permigrania Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 Spp. A1323 DSB-A1323 061
- 9712050110 Responds to NRC RAI rejuit request to remove MPCI suscensis transfer logic Ust continues to request NRC approved of request by 980201 to support plant upcoming outsiges!

  EVRAMAR G. Ponnsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 4pp A1323-078-A1323-081
- 9712060229 Provides responses to 970924 & 0401 PAIs to restima commission of expression of suproved 78, including TS page changes.

  BYRAM,R G. Parassylvania, Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp. A1377 001-A1378 020
- --9712080234 Proposed Tech Specs pages/effecting convenient to improved TS \* Penvisylvania, Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 382pp. A1377 003-A1378 029

- 8713080086 Notification of 971203 meeting w/ulik in Rockville,MD to discuse status of outrent & fusik international photons. POSLUSNY,C 97711/26 STOLZ,J F 4pp A1320.937-A1320.940
- 9712170815 Provides description of Unit 1 Cycle 11 core design & power distributions used for SLB/CFR calculations & compension to Unit 1 Cycle 11 core design to that previously approved for plant Unit 2 Cycle 9 core design.per 971015 request 8YRAKR S Pennsylvania, Power & Light Co. 97112704 Document Control Syanch (Document Control Dask), 2pp. A1404 307-A1404 308
- 9712118036 informs that will would like to meet w/NRC prior to sending results of IFE analyses to discuss acheduse for completion 8 to ensure approach for resolving quantification issues is acceptable to salety requirements of GL 84-20 BYRAMER 9 Penseyfunias Power 8 Light Co 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp. A1404-908-A1404-310
- 9712120345 Informs that diffective 971124,V Norses was sasgned servor project menager for plant. 2T042,F 97/12/05 BYRAM,R Q Pennsylvanus Power & Light Co 3pp 41/94 115,41454 115.
- B712189429 Forwards emends 170 & 143 to increas NPF-14 & NPF-22, respectively & SE Amends modely SSEB, Units 1 & 2 TSs by revening the setponts & allowedde values for secondary continuous apolision.
  POSLUSARY,C 97/12/06 BYRAAR,R © Pennsylvania Power & Light Co Spp. A1401 240-A1401 254
- --B792180432 Amenda 170 & 143 to lecenses 19FF-14 & NFF-22,respectively, mostlying SSES, Unite 1 & 2 by revising ting selections a slowable velves for secondary contaminant solution. "Refuel Floor High Exhaust Duct Radission-High," moretor STOL2\_F 97/12/08 6pp A1491 243-A1491 250
- -9712180434 Safety evaluation supporting amends 170 & 143 to licenses NPF-14 & NPF-22 respectively 97/12/08 6pp A1491 261-A1491 256
- 9712190047 Forwards greends 171 & 144 to bosiness NFF-14 & NFF-22 respectively & SE Amend clarify scope of surveillance requirements for ECCS in TS for each unit POSLUSNY,C 97/12/06 BYRAMUR G Panneykvents. Power & Light Co Spp. A1498 108-A1498 138
- --871219067 Amende 171 & 144 to inconese NPF-14 & NPF-22,respectively, clanified scope of surveillance requirements for ECCS in T6 for each unit STOL2\_UF 97/12/06 12pp A1496 111-A1486 122
- --8712190970 Safety evaluation supporting amonds 121 \$ 144 to beginner NPF-14 & NPF-22, respectively

  \* 97/12/06 16pp A1496 123-A1496 136

### Q. Inspection reports, IE Sylletina & correspondence

- #7109803.22 Plan 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of CLs for fill? & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cessed operations to NRC integrated & rencontenturing conditions. RCE, IV 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- SF18380865 NRC into Nobce 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valvos in ECCS Resulting, From Cavitation-Induced Engage During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258:102-A1258:113
- 8711189027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential leconsistancy in Assessment of Rediclogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Based Repair Critica." ROEJ W 87/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-A1489-063
- 67(1160029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Lucenses TS interpretations" RDEU W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-076
- 8711 T88187 NRC Into Notice 87-081, "Delicencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1475 069
- 9712829085 Recolves commitment made in response to NOV resued as part of map rights 50-387/27-80 & 50-388/97-20,did 970930 Util plane to remee outrant TS through implementation of improved TSe JONES/GT. Persey/same Rower & Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1322 107-A1322 108
- 9712179686 Decusees sementhusi Plant Performance Review (PPR) of SSES completed on 971021 PPR myclived participation of all days in avaluating step require 8 setiaty performance into from April to Sept. 1997 Advass of planted step effect.

  ANDERSON,C.J. Region 1 (Post 80207) 97/11/24 BYRAM,R.G. Permayintahal Power 8 Light Co. 3pp. A1485 358-A1465 350
- 9712020420 Description requires translation program mapper leiton on 971125, w/J Caruro & A Frich triap planned for week of 390112 for plant, trias 1 & 2 Wetters exam & operating test schedule for wk of into requested to be turnshed to NRC by 980105 MSYCRE, W Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 BYRAM, R.G. Pennsylvania, Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1299 106-A1299 110
- 9712050107 Responds to NRC 971027 fir re-violations noted at wap repts 50-387/97-06 & 50-387/97-06 Corrective actions revised surveillance procedure re-lates of & packet water temps & repeared nonconforming demper activater order a violation BYFARAR G. Penneybanne, Power & Light Co. 97/11/25. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 14pp. A1323-082-A1323-075.
- \$712050100 Review util commitment made in response to violations noted in imap repts 50-367/97-04 & 50-368/97-04 Util now plane to use proposed amend to emproved TSs to provide appropriate rays to TSsurative than authoriting reterm change SYRAHZE G Pennaghrania Prover & Light Co 977/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1323-075-A1323-077.

- 9711380214 NRC Into Notice 87-082, "Inadvertient Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Camera Flash"
  ROEL 97/11/28 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1686 202-
- 9712688133 Responds to NRC 971030 ftr re-violations noted in imp replic 50-387/97-07 & 60-388/97-07 Corrective actions restored Unit 1 "A" SBLC pump to operable rishin upon completion of preventive maint on accumulator & review negative procedures BYRAM 3C Permitsylvating Power & Ugit Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1323 082-A1323 086
- 9712100063 Ack receipt of 971103 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct includions includion large repair 60-367/97-80 & 60-369/97-80 EVRAMAR G Pennsylvanus Fower & LAZARUS, W.J. Region 1 (Post 80:201) 97/12/01 BYRAMAR G Pennsylvanus Fower & Light Co. 2pp. A1483 138-A1463 (44
- 9712030278 NRIC Into Notice 97-983, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211-A1568.226
- 8712898017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95-048, "Seams: Adequately of Thermo-Lag Panels" PCE,J W 97/12/10 Coneclidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. Spp. A1556 184-A1566.201
- 9712080140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rapture in Extraction Steps People as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon" RCE\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 160

### P. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712220024 Mornity operating repts for Nov 1967 for Susqueterms Steam Electric Sation, Units 1 & 2 W/971212 Rr YOUNG,K A. KUCZYNSIG,G J. Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/90 7pp A1582 242-A1592 246
- 3. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712010882 Forwards LER 97-024-00 re infocunt sectation valves for drywell & suppression chamber purge sys I'ld pertopating in BWR Owners Group effort to evaluate credibitive to postulated angle failure RUCZYMSRU,G J Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/21 Occument Control Branch (Cocument Control Deek). 1p. A1277 076-A1277 079
- --B712010066 LER 97-024-00 on 971022, inhoend isolation valves for driveté à suppression purge and not angle feature proof occurred. Caused by human emor inhoend extension valves in device! A suppression chamber purgé ave in unit decirebled. CODDINGTORICT Pencelykans. Power & Light Co. 97/11/21 3pp. A1277 977-A1277 0776.

# Y. Operator Examinations

- \$712020928 Describes impublication program entropies before on 971125, w/J Caristo & A Fisch tripp planned for week of 960112 for plant. Units 1 & 2 Widden exten & operating test schedule for which of image requested to be furnished to NRC by 980105 MEVERLG W Report 1 (Post \$20201) 97/11/26 SYRAMAR G Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1299 108-A1290 110.
- DOCKET 50-800 SUSQUENANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, 1997 2
- F. Security, medical, engagency & fire protection plans
- 8T19060873 "1897 NRC/FEMA Observed Exercise" BYRAMLA G, JONES,G T, KUCZYNSKI,G J. Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/10/ 28 204pp A1347 003-A1347 236
- K. Utility Figgl and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (PSAR and USAR) a
- #712230278 Rev 52 to updated FSAR for Susqueherms 6ES,Units 1 & 2 \*\* Pennsylvania Power & Light Co 97/12/12 1,333pp A1617 156-A1620 241
- 9712298232 Transmos nev 52 to Sesquitienna. SES FSAR Amended pages are being provided to controlled distribution under separate dover BYRAM,R G. Pennsylvana. Power & Light Co. 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 7pp. A1681 342-A1681 348
- $\mathbf{P}_{\mathbf{r}}$  Operating license stage documents & correspondence
- 9712038228 Act receipt of changes to Tech Spece bases section for Susqueharms, Steen Electric Station, Unite 1 & 2 Tech Spece Page 6 3/4 3-5 for each unit w/proposed changes encl.
  POSLUSNY,C 97/11/25 BYRAM,R G. Pennsylvers Power & Light Co 5op A1297 355-A1297 359
- 8712869182 Forwards application for amend to licenses NPF-14 & NPF-22, changing UHS average writer temp to assure that 85 Films is maintained BYRAM, R.G. Pennsylvatinis Power & Light Co. 97/11/26. Document Control Branch (Document Control Data). 2pp. A1323/048-A1323/061.
- --9712898103 Application for amends to licenses NPF-14 & NPF-22,changing UHS average water tento to assure that 85 F limit it manifested BYRAM,R G. Permayivarus Power & Light Co. 87/11/26, 8pp. A1323 051-A1323 058
- -6712050104 Proposed tech specs changing UHS average water form to assure that 85 F limit is hauntained.
   Peringylvania. Power & Light Co. 97/11/26. Spp. A1323-059-A1323-061.

- 87128681 (D Responds to NRC RAI rejust request to remove HPCI suformatic transfer logic Usi continues to request NRC approval of request by 950201 to support plant spectress outsides.

  8YRAM/A G Permaykvenia Power & Light Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Disk) -logic A1929 678-A1829-081.
- 87:8398929 Provides responses to 970924 & 0401 FAIs to resilient commitment to implementation of steptoned TS, including TS page distingues
  89/RAIA/R G Permitoylevers Power & Lught Co. 97/11/26 Cocument Control Brench
  (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1377:001-A1378:020
- -9713960231 Proposed Tech Spece pages, relieving conversion to improved TS
  \* Pering-hanse Power & Light Co. 67/11/26 382pp. A1377 006-A1378 020
- 9712000088 Notification of 971203 making white in Rockville,MD to decises status of current & future factoring actions POSLUSNY,C 97/11/26 STOLZ,J.F 4pp A1320 337-A1320 340
- 9712140836 informe that util would like to meet w/NPC prior to sending results of IPE analyses to decises achedule for completion fit to ensure approach for resolving quantification issues is acceptable to setterly requirements of GL 58-20 SYRAMER G Perinsplates Power & Light Co 97/12/04 Cocument Control Branch (Occument Control Dasis) 2pp. A1404-309-A1404-310
- 9712120348 Informs that effective 971124,V Norses was assigned person project man ager for plant \$TOLZ,JF 97/12/05 BYRAM,R & Pennsylvania Power & Light Co 3pp A1424 116-A1424 116
- 97/2189429 Forwards amends 170 & 143 to locenses NPF-14 & NPF-22, respectively & SE Amends modify SSES,Units 1 & 2 TSe by revising trip selection for secondary continuous isotological Postusyty. 97/12/08 BYRAMUR G. Permaytesinia. Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1491 240-A1491 256
- -9712180482 Amends 170 & 149 to beenses NPF-14 & NPF 22,respectively, modifying SSES, Units 1 & 2 by revising the ambients & elevable valves for secondary configuration and the feet of the Proof legit Extension Plants, "Retuel Floor legit 243-4491 250
- 4712180434 Salety evaluation supporting amends 170 & 143 to licenses NPF-14 & PF-22 respectively 87/12/98 dpp A1481 261-A1481 260
- 9712199647 Forwards emends 171 & 144 to Romaes NPF 14 & NPF-22 respectively & SE Amend classly stopps of surveillance requirements for ECCS in TS for each unit POSLUSNY,C 97/12/09 SYRAM,R G. Permaykanas Power & Light Co 3pp A1498 108-A1498 138
- -9732190067 Amende 171 & 144 to Boensee NPF-14 & NPF-22/espectively, clarifies scope of surveillance requirements for EQCS in TS for each unit. STQL2,J,F 97/12/Q6 12pp A1496.111-A1496.122
- -9712190070 Safety evaluation supporting amends 171 & 144 to homes NPF-14 & F-22,respectively 97/12/08 16pp A1499 123-A1498 138

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Sulletins & correspondence

- 9719090322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Ota for NP 6 NPRs, including power reactor hosnesse who have permanently caused operations in NRC integrations accepted in receivation of degraded & nanconforming conditions. ROE<sub>2</sub> W 97/10/06 Consolidated Eacon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 080-
- e715290965 NRC Into Notice 97-976, "Degraded Twottle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Coutation-Induced Eroscon During LCCA."

  ROEJ W 97/19/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1268-102-A1268-113
- 9711180927 NRC Info Notice 97-976, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redectored Consequences of Main Steam Line Breek Associated w/Implementation of SG Tabe Vottage-Breed Repair Criteria."

  ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- #7111#0028 NRC Into Notice 97:080, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  ROS, W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-097-A1415-075
- 9711199197 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies of Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCE\_I W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475-076-A1475-069
- 9712020065 Resolves commitment made in response to NCV easied as part of map repts 50-367/97-80 & 50-366/97 20,dtd 970930 Util plans to revise current T5 through emplementation of empressed T5e JC/165/3 T Perntsylvania Power & Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1322 107-A1322 108
- 9712179096 Decusion sensemed Plant Performance Review (PPR) of SSES completed on 971921 PPR environmental Plant Performance in evaluating map meets & safety performance into from April to State 1997 Advance of planted usp
- 8712020030 Decusees, requelification program step.per telcon on 971125, w./.) Caruso & A Pitch trap planned for week of 980112 for plant, Units. 1 & 2 Written scalins & operating test schedule for wit of stap requested to be furnished to NRC by 880105 MEYERJ& W Report 1 [Post 1020201] 97/11/25 BYRAM, R.G. Pennsylvame Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1299.108-A1299.110
- 97/2050107 Responds to MRC 971027 fir re-violations noted in map cepts 50-387/67-06 & 50-388/97-06 Corrective actions revised surveillance procedure to labe oil 3 picket water tempe 8 repeated sonconforming damper actuator order in violation 8YRJARJ 6 Painsystems Power 8 Light Ce 97/11/26 Document Control Granch (Document Control Docid) 14pp A1323-062-A1329-075

- \$712060195 Rowsek util commitment made in response to woletons noted in insp repts 50-367/97-04 & 50-366/97-04 thi now plans to inse proposed amend to improved TSs to provide appropriate revs to TSsubther than administry interest change SYRAMIR G. Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/26. Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 2pp. A1323-079-A1323-977.
- 9711250214 NRC Info Nobce 97-082, Tinedvament Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Flesh ROEJ 97/11. 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566 202-
- 9712060123 Responds to MRC 971030 ftr re-violations rected in map repts 50-367/97-07 & 50-366/97-97 Corrective actions restored that 1 "A" SELC pump to operable status upon completion of precisive maint on accumulator & remed maint procedures SYRAMAR G. Pennsylvania: Power & Light Co. 97712/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dect). Spp. A1323 082-A1323 088
- \$712186063 Ack recept of 971103 in informing NRC of stape taken to correct violations noted in Imprinciple 50-387/97-90 & 50-388/97-90 LAZARUS,W.J. Region 1 (Post 821201) 97/12/01 SYRANUR G. PesnayAsina Power & Ugint Co. 2pp. 3/1483-139. 3/1483-144.
- 9712319086 Forwards SE re second 10 yr shanvel Si program plan relief request RR-19 Loamen proposed alternative to subceasive skalin requirements of Code acceptable STOL2JF 97/12/04 SYRAMJR G Pennsylvania Power & Light Co Spp. A1508 171-A1595 160
- -9712510606 Selety evaluation accepting plan rated request RF4-13 / 97/12/04 7pp A1595 174-A1695 190 akistion accepting bosesse second 10 yr interval 181 program
- 9712030378 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Record Event to Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Stutions "
  ROE\_IW 97/12/06 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1586 211
  A1586 228
- 9712099017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 85-048, "Seamin Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels"
  ROE\_JW 97/12/10 Concoldated Educan Co of New York, Inc. 5pp A1666194-A1568201
- 97139e0140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Editaction Steam Plong as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 100

## R. Periodic operating suports & related correspondence

- 9712220024 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Susquehance Steam Electric Station,Units 1 & Elev/3971212 for YOUNGER A., KUCZYNSKI, G.J. Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 7pp A1682 242-A1582 248
- 8. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712989194 Forwards UER 97 006-00, which describes event to position indications for PCIV stall were not surveilled IAW TS ... KUCZYNSKI,G J. Perrespivative Power & Light Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Debt) 1p. A1369 332-A1389 335
- -0712086119 LER 97-068-00-on 971030,PCIV position indication was not surveited UNV TS Caused by human error SP for PCIV position indication was revised CODCANGTON,CT Pennsylvania Power & Light Co 97/12/01 3pp A(359-353-

## V. Courator Examinations

B713928020 Decusions requisitionism program inequal teleon on 971125, w/J Caruso & A Fach inspiration for which of 990112 for plant, Units 1 & 2 Written exam & opinition is as schedule for wit of imagine quested to be lumished to NRC by 980105 MCVER, IW Report 1 (Prest 820201) 97/11/26 BYRAM, R.G. Pennsylvania Powist & Light Co. 3pp. A1289 108-A1289 110

## DOCKET SHORP ST. LUCKE PLANT, UNIT 2

- F. Sequity, medical, emergency & fire protection plans
- 8743949915 Porwardy amend 11 to "St Luciu Unit 2 Updated FSAR" which includes achietes complained between 980105 & 970525 STALLUA Floride Power & Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch 11ph A1340 001 A1341 130
- 9712170306 Requests that NRC reschedule plot Region if the protection functional intep-to-June-Jul 1996 the transport rescons decused PLURISETT, I'F Florids Power & Light Co 97/12/15 Document Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1635.251-A1636.252
- K, Utility Figal and Updated Selety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a
- \$713848016 Forwards amend 11 to "St Lucia Unit 2 Updated FSAR," which includes activates completed between 980106 \$ 870525 STALLUA Florate Power & Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design 1:pp A1340:001-A1343:130
- 712846017 Amend 11 to "SI Lucie Und 2 Updated PSAR " W/217 oversige decorage Florida Pover & Light Co. 97/05/31 1,211pp. A1340 012-A1343 130

#### 110 DOCKETED ITEMS

### P. Operating license stage documents & corresponds

- 97(2000167 Summary of 971116 meeting w/FPAL to performance of engineering orga-rization & current engineering seases List of meeting attendees & meeting handouts enci CROTEAU,R P 97/11/20 31pp A1296 196-A1296 225
- 9712918358 Forwards copy of little Nuclear Energy linet on plant recent improved STS contraction learnes amend WIENGLA 97/11/24 PLUNKETT.TF Florida Power & Light Co. Spp. A1273 339-A1273 342
- 9712061298 Application for timends to teames OPR-57 & NPF-16, revening EPP Section 4, "Emwori Conditions" & Section 5, "Administrative Procedures," to incorporate proposed terms & conditions of encoderate label statement.

  STALLJA Florida Power & Light Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cest) 3pp. A13817159-A1381 212
- -671266209 Proposed tech apacts revising Units 1 & 2 GPP Section 4, "Environ Conditions" & Section 5, "Administrative Procedures" to incorporate proposed terms & conditions of incolarated Taile Statisticated in Biological Operion.

  \*\*Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/91, 21pp. A1381 182-A1381 212
- 9712116036 Forwards stateties on allegations concerning fisted plants during months of Aug.Sept & Ool NRC received nine aflegations re-8t Lucie & four allegations re-Teristy Aug.Sept & Ool NRC received nate effections to 8t Lucio & four effections to Turkey Point BAKER,ET 97/12/09 PLUNKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 10pp. A1386 324-A1386 333
- 9712189127 Finel response to FOIA inquest for documents App A records end 5 thing made aveilable in PDR POWELL,9 A Divestor of Freedom of Information 3 Publications Services (Polit 940714) 97/(2/09 BARTONLE A Affliction Not Assigned 2pp A1524182-A1524197
- -9712(88185 FOAA request for documents in complexity by employees at St Lucie Nu-clear Power Plant Chair Power Plant
  EARTCOLE A Althonor Not Assigned 97/11/25 PCWELLE A Driver of Freedom
  of Information & Publications Services (Post 840714) 34pp. A1524 184-A1524 197

## Q. Inspection reports, IE Gulletins & corresponde

- 9710060302 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-18 to all holders of OLs for MP & hPPs, including power reactor frameters who have permanently caseed operations re NRC whap manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions: ROPLW 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1478 090-
- 9710280090 NRC into Notice 97-076, "Deganded Thrortia Velvis; in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Econon During LOGA." ROE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9712040119 Forwards exam repts 50-335/97-301 & 50-369/97-301 advansatored on 971013-16 Overall performance on weeker exam was week PEEBLES,T A Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/14 PLUNKETT,T F Florida Power & Light Co Sup A1306 108-A1306 212
- 6712840126 NRC Operator Liminaring Exam Repts 50-335/97-301 & 50-389/97-301 for tests administered on 671013-16 PEEBLES,T A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 67/11/14 103pp A1306 111-A1306 212
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential incommissions in Assessment of Pade-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Report Cirtane." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-
- 6711180029 NRC Info Notice 67-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  ROELJW 67/11/21 Consoldated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1415-047-A1415-075
- 9711180167 NRC listo Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies at Fedure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentations & Control Sys" ROEJW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-086
- 9712060234 Ack receipt of 971103 it informing NRC of steps taken to commot weletione noted in importance do-33\$/97-10 & 50-389/97-10 & commonts on evaluables 3.8 & 16 not being UFSAR errors & red requiring update to UFSAR LANDES, K.D. Region 2 (Fost 800201) 97/11/25 PULRIKETT, T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1319-001-A1319-004
- 9712050247 Pieters to stap repts 50-365/97-01 8, 50-385/97-01 on 970317 MOV secund for leaves to meet requirements of 10CFR70-24, "Criticality Accident Requirements " MOV withdrawn based on consultation w/Director/Ofc of Enforcement PEYES," A. Regon 2 (Foot 820201) 97/11/26 PLUNKETT.T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. Spp. A1319-065-A1319-089
- 9711280214 NRC Into Nonce 97-082, "Inadvertent Costrol Room Haton Acquation Due to Camera Fleigh"
  RDE<sub>2</sub> 97/11/26 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York Inc. Acad Street 97/11/26 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. Spp. At586 202-
- 9712090278 MRC Into Notice 97-080, "Recent Event re Reactor Coctans Sys Inventory Control During Shustown
  ROEJW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edgon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211A1866.225
- 8712090917 Suppl ( to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Beasing Adequacy of Thermo-Lag rations."
  ROEJ:W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1886-184-A1886-201

- 9712180234 Forwards integrate to violations noted in map repts 50-335/97-11 & 50-338/97-11 Contactive actions individuals causing violation resultd written warrang at accordance w/Sz Lucia plant policy.

  PLINIETTTF Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/10 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 12pp. A1468 327-A1468 335
- 9712090140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Replant in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Concesson\*
  ROE\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-
- 9712880260 Crecissee inspirepts 50:395/97-15 & 50:399/97-16 on 971006-30 & forwards notice of volkton is feature to maintain two trains of containment occling operable as required by TS 96:21
  JCH455CNLJ R Region 2 (Post 860201) 97/12/11 PLIMKETT,T F Florids Power & Light Co. Spp. A1584 066-A1584 097
- -8712300266 Notice of violation from map on 971005-30 Violation noted between 970516 & 971009 one Unit 2 containment cooling train was inoparable Precedencial entirement conference agends. 8 documentation end. 6 Region 2 (Post 620201) 97712/11 28pp A1594070-A1584 097
- 9712170309 Requests that NRC reachedule plot Region III fire protection functional inspired June-Jul 1988 time frame per reasons discussed. PLUM-KETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. 97/12/15. Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A1535 251-A1535 252.
- 9712900000 Forwards was repts 50-335/97-13 & 50-389/97-13 on 971012 1122 & notice of violation or middelon protection ewereness & practices LANDIS,KO Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 PLURYKETT,T F Florida Power & Light Co 4pp A1583 280-A1583 349
- -9712900690 Notice of widelen from wisp on 971012-1122 Violeton noted on 971116,no methods identified on top & bottom of one of mean gedent to show travel limits from centerpost centerine.
  \* Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/16 Gpp A1583 294-A1583 298
- -\$7123000\$3 Irap repts 50-335/97-13 & 50-389/97-13 on 971012-1122 Violations noted Major areas respected operations,ment, engineering & plant \* Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/16 53pp A1563 297-A1583 3e9
- 9712240862 Responds to violations noted in map repts 50-335/97-11 & 50-382/97-11 Committee actions implemented riter set of Manni/Training policies, seured intermobilities to stating map impeciations & revised protection ADM 08-92 PLINETTTF Florida Power 5 Light Co 97/12/19 Document Control Death 4pp A1729-119-A1729-122

## R. Periodic operating reports & seleted correspondence

- B712178434 Monthly operating ropes for Nov 1987 for St Lucie, lands 1 & 21/4/971211 ROCERSUA, STALLUA Florida Power & Light Co 97/11/30 7pg A1572-979-A1672-079
- 8. Réportable occurrences, LERA à rélétéd corréspondence
- 9712110174 LER 97-009-00 on 971107 inschapitate CR vanhilipton ourveillance regulated in participated by TS Cassed by non-coopitive personnel error Operating Processing 2-1900050 was revised W/971205 or EREMAPER,K.W., STALL\_IA Florate Power & Light Co. 97/12/05 6pp. A1482 342-

# V. Operator Examinations

- 9712040119 Forwards exam repts 50-335/97-301 & 50-385/97-301 administered on 971013-16-Overal performance on whiten exam was week. PEEBLES.T.A. Region 2 (Poet 8:00201) 97/11/14 PLUNKETT,T.F. Florida Power & Light Co. Spp. A1308-108-A1306-212
- -9712040126 NRC Operator Leanuing Exem Repts 50-335/97-301 & 50-389/97-301 for tests administered on 971013-16 PREBLES,TA, HOPPER,G T. Region 2 (Post 820201) 87/11/14 103pp. A1308 111-4802010 (Post 820201) 87/11/14 103pp.
- 9712160234 Forwards response to violations noted in map repts 50-335/97- 1 & 50-359/97-11 Corrective actions individuals causing violation assued written warrang at accordance w/St Lucius plant policy PLUNKETT.1F Fronds Priver & Light Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 12pp A1469.327-A1469.336

# DOCKET MASS WATTE BAR MICLEAR PLANT, USET 1

# F. Security, medical, emergency & five protection plane

- 9712170813 Forwierds partially entitheld nev 1 to "TVA WBN Physical Security/Contin-gency Plan," which usique screening guidance provided in GL 98-06 SCALICE,JA Termetiste Valley Authority 97/12/11 Document Control Brench (Doc-ument Control Deek) 3pp A1483 355-A1489 358
- -- 6712170015 Pareally withheld rev 1 to "TVA WEN Physical Security/ Contingency PURCELLA Tennesses Valley Authority 97/12/09 tp A1483 956-A1483 956
- 9712910040 Formants map repts 60-990/97-08 & 50-391/97-08 on 971027-31 No wolst tens noted help team observed performs of emergency organization response in key facilities during emergency preparedness plume exposure exercise 6AFR,KP Region 2 (Post 80/201) 97/12/15 ZERINGUE,O J Tennessee Valley Authority 3pp A1591 299-A1591 320

- -9712218046 Imp repla 50-390/97-06 & 50-391/97-06 on 971027-31 No volutions noted Major areas inapported observation & evaluation of behind emergency pre-paredness exercise for plant.

  \*\*Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 20pp A1591 232-A1591 320
- 67 \$2306445 Confirms fatcon to meeting at NRC request shooduled for 980129 at Watts Sar sate to decure SALP for Watte Bar Hacker Plant LESSER,M.S. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 ZERBNGUE,O.J. Tennessee Valley Authority Spp. 41565 345-41565 347
- 8712908433 Confirms telegon or meeting at MRC required scheduled for 980114 in Allesta, GA to discuss TVA withstern to reports their health physics records LESSER, M.S. Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97712/17 ZERINGUE, O.J. Terminase Valley Authority Spp. A1598 023-A1086 027
- \$712304427 Extende invitation to attend 980129 meeting between NRC & right of TVA to decision Watte 64r Nuclear Priver Plant performance over past 12 months as observer SALP meeting to be conducted at Energy Connection Bilds at Watte Barrate REYES, LA Region 2 (Food 820201) 97/12/18 COPENMAVER, J.S. Federal Envergency ManageMetrix Agency 4pp. A1685;341-A1585;344.

### P. Operative (ipetate stage appruments & correspondence

- 9712040230 Summerzee 971114 mgt inseting w/TVA in Region II old to discuse results.
  of Unit 1,Cycle 1 reliabing outage List of altendees end:
  LESSERIM'S Region 2 (Post 803201) 87/11/20 ZERIINGUE,O J Tempstee Valley.
  Authority 25pp A1308 307-A1306 331
- 9712170462 Provides MRC w/edd into to aid in review of proposed stave relay test trequanty smend
  SCALICE, A Tennetone Valley Authority 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 4pp A1832 101-A1832 104
- 8712305439 Confirms teleon to meeting at 1990 request beheduled for 980114 in Atlanta, CA to discuss TVA initiatives to reconspitute health physics reconstitutes SERIA'S Report 2 (Post 82/201) 87/12/17 ZERINGUE, OJ Terinistras Valley Authority Spp. A1566-029-A1586-027

# O. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 710068322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 81-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power injector licenships who have permanently desired operations to NRC impressive scarce on resolution of degraded & removing conditions RCE\_JW \$7710708 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1476-080-A1478-110.
- 9719290999 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cewterbon-Induced Experion During ECGA."

  FIGE.J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1256 113.
- 9712949079 Forwards synopsis of NRC Ci completed rept re alleged decommentum agenct General Technical Employee at Wigite Bar Nuclear plant Desembled injuriscent systems to substantiate allegeign is given no further action in matter LESSERIA 8 Report 2 (Foot 800201) 97711/19 ZERBMSUE, O.J. Tennessee Velley Authority 4pp A1306.243-A1306.246
- F711990027 NRG Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incornsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkge-Based Repeir Cottens" "POEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1469/054-A1488 083
- 9711180029 NRC Inito Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROE, W 97/11/21 Consolidated Education Co of New York, Inc. Bpp. A1415-087-A1415-076
- 9711180187 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deteronous in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edeon Co. of Meer York, Inc. 14cp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertinal Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Compres Resid" 77011/28 Connectidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566.202-A1568.210
- 9712030278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shublows."

  ROEJ W. 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226
- 9712170446 Responds to NRC fit he violations noted in map rept 50-390/97-07 on 971105 Corrective actions RADCON and has countabled stronked bathricoun on data entry error that was reade in updating of REXS SCALICE, A Terminesse Valley Authority 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Data). 9pp A1532 099-A1532 097
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to HRC Mile Notice 95-049, "Seemed Admission of Thermo-Lag. Panels "
  ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp A1586194A1566201
- 8712098140 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow Appellanted Company "
  ROEJW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edmon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590-169-A1590-180.
- 9712310040 Forwards map repts 50-390/97-06 \$, 50-391/97-06 on 971027-31 No violetions noted first team obtained portions of emergency organization response in key teather during emergency preprinted stage exposure exercises BARIAC P. Region 2 (Post 82/201) 97/12/15 ZERINGUE,C.J. Tenharges Valley Authority 3pp. A1591 289-A1591 320

- -9712310645 Inap repts 50-390/97-06 & 50-391/97-06 on 971027-31 No violations noted Major areas engineted observation & evaluation of brainned energetoy pre-parachees exercise for plant Pegen 2 (Foot 640201) 97/12/15 28pp A1581 292-A1591 320
- 9712300443 Confirms telcon re meeting at NRC request shoeduled for 980125 at Watts Bar Mc to declare SALP for Watts Bar Nacient Flant LESSER,M S. Region 2 (Post 200201) 97/12/16 ZERINGUE,C J. Tennessee Valley Authority Spp. A1585-345-A1595-347
- 9712309039 Ack recept of 971205 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in map regis 50-390/97-97 & 90-991/97-97 ESSER,MS Region 2 (Poel 820201) 97/12/17 ZERIPKSUE,O J Tennessee Valley Awthorty 3pp A1585-352/A1585-354
- \$712380139 Forwards map repts 50-390/97-09 & 50-391/97-09 on 971012-1122 No-violations noted Plant activities were observed to be conducted to safe manner LESSER,M S Region 2 (Post 920201) 97/12/17 ZERIMGUE/OJ Tennessee Valley Awthority 4pp A1585 245-A1595 280
- -971290138 Imp repts 50-380/97-09 & 50-391/97-09 on 971012-1122 No violations noted Major areas inspected operations, animal, ariginalizing & plant support.

  " Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/17 32pp A1585 248-A1685 290
- E712398147 Forwards map repts 50-360/97-11 & 50-391/97-11 on 971117-21 Apparent violations being garactered for encalated enforcement action. JAUDON, JP. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 ZER(MQUE,O.) Tennasses Valley Authority App A1565 281-A1565 293
- -0712308163 kmp repts 60-380/97-11 8 60-391/97-11 on 971117-21 Violations triang considered for excellented EAMagor enter inspected inverse of 970820 unplanned exposers event to determine independently causes of event.

  Region 2 (Powt 860201) 97/12/18 Spp A1565 288-A1565 289
- 9713380427 Extends investion to ethend 980129 meaning between NRC 5 right of TVA to discuss Walts Bar Nuclear Power Plant performance over past 12 months as observer SALP meaning to be conducted at Energy Connection Bidg at Walts Bar site REYES, LA Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97/12/19 CONPENIAVER, J.B. Federat Entergency Menagement Agency 4pp A1565 341-A1685 344

### V. Operator Exeminations

- 9712850943 Informs that its has been submitted to NRC Region 1, proposing hosese condition for 17 Lemmonds.icomised operator. SCALICEJ A Territosee Valley Authority 97/51/26 Document Control Brainth (Document Control Deat). 2pp. A1382 265-A1382 265
- 9712190116 Provides notification that DE Morganulcanae OP-21176.bas retired from TVA Change in status became effective 971121 SCALISC JA Terminase Valley Authority 97/12/09 Document Control Beanch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A4470180-A4470181
- 9712230177 Provides notification of change in status of licensed operator SM Saturi, locates SOP-21230, per 10.27FS0.74 SCALECE.J.A. Tennessee Valley Authority 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date). 2pp. A1600.188-A1600.189
- 9712240114 Provides notification that JF Hagy,license SCF-21272/his been placed in position which license a riol required SCALICE, I A Tennecese Valley Authority 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Decl.) 2pp A1628 198-A1628 197

# DOCKET 50-391 WATTS BAR HUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

# A. Application/Construction Stage Documents and Related Correspondence

- 9712040230 Summerzee 971114 mpt making w/TVA in Region II ofc to discuss natural of Unit 1,0yds 1 religiate totage list of attendates and LESSERIAI'S Region 2 (Post 80301) 97711/20 ZERINGUE,O J Tennessee Valley Authority 25pp A1008 307-A1308 331
- 8712300433 Confirms taicon he meeting at NRC request scheduled for 980114 in Alteria, GA to discuse TVA intuitivité to reconstitue health physics records LESSER,MS Region 2 (Post 829201) 67712/17 ZERMGUE,O J Tennessee Valley Authority Spp. A1566 023-A1566 027

## F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- F712678018 Forwards perhally withheld rev 1 to "TVA WBN Physical Security/Contingency Plan," which statuse screening guidance provided in GA 65-06 SCALDE, A Tennecipe Valley Authority 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp. A1483 365-A1483 368
- -6712176015 Partially writhheld nev 1 to TTVA WEIN Physical Security/ Contingency Phin " PURICELL,R Tennessee Velley Authority 97/12/09 1p A1463 366-A1463 366
- #712316949 Forwards map repts 50-390/97-08 & 50-391/97-08 on 971027-31 No vicin-bons noted high team observed portions of emergency arganization response in key facilities during amergency proparadress plants account elements BAPRLK P Region 2 (Post 82201) 97/12/15 ZERMICUELO J Terminate Valley Au-thority 3pp A1591 269-A1591 320
- -8712310065 Insp repts 50:300/97-05 & 50:391/97-06 on 971027-31 No wolabons noted Major grees, respected observation & availables of beannel emergency pre-paradiness toleronia for plant.

  "Region 2 (Pout 800001) 97/12/15
- 9712390943 Confirms leicon to receting at NPIC request shoedward for 980129 at Watts. Bay rate to decruse SALP for Watts Bay Alexander Plant LESSER,M.S. Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 ZERINGJIE,O.J. Tennessee Valley Authority. Spp. A1665 345-A1565 347

- 9712300483 Confirms telcon re-meeting at NRC request scheduled for 960114 in Allente,GA to discuss TVA intellives to reconstitute health physics records LESSER.MS Region 2 (Foot 820201) 97/12/17 ZERINGUE,O J Tennessee Valley Authority Spp. A1586 023-A1586 027
- 971390627 Extends investigen to aftered 980129 researcy between NRC 3 negt of TVA to discuss Walts flar Nuclear Power Plans performance over past 12 months as observer SALP meaning to be concluded at Energy Connection Bidg at Wass Bar sets REYESLA Region 2 (Post 820201) 9712/19 CONFENAVER J B Federal Emergency Management Agency 4pp A1565 341-A1565 344

### O. Respection reports, IE Bulletina & correspondence

- 8740960932 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of Clus for NP & NPPs, including power needlar framesea who have permanently cassed operations to NRC map restruct excitor on resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions RCS\_W 97/10/06 Convoluted Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1475.090-A1475.110
- 8740240080 NRC into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Calestation-Induced Erceron During LOCA."
  ROEJ/Y/ 87/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 971199937 NRC Into Nosce 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steem Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkgas Based Reper Cheers." ROELIW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488 054-A1488 063
- BY11180029 NRC Into Notice 97-090, "Licensee TS Interpretations." POEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edgon Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190107 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Delicencies in Fallure Modine & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys" RDEJW 97/11/24 Coreohdeled Edecir Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475-076-A1475-089
- 9711280214 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Flegh."

  POEJ 97711/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202-A1566-210
- 2712030276 NRC Into Nooca 97-063, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shatstown" RICEJ W E7712705 Consobilished Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565.211-A1565.226
- 8713999017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Motor 95-049, "Swisting Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6op. A1565 184-A1566 201
- \$712909140 NFC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Piping as Result of Plaw-Accelerated Cornetion "
  ROE.J.W 97/12/11 Constricted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 13pp. A1590-169-A1590-180
- 9712310646 Forwards map repts 50-390/97-08 & 50-391/97-08 on 971027 31 No wobsitions noted hittp tasm observed portions of emergency organization response in little facilities during emergency properedisces plume appeared exercises BAPILK P. Region 2 (Post 80/2011) 97/12/15 ZETMOGUE,O J. Terminosee Valley Authority 3pp. A1591 266-A1591 320
- -87(231004) insp repts 50-390/97-08 & 50-391/97-08 on 971027-91 No vicipions noted Major errors inspected observation & evaluation of benefits energency pre-paradress exercise for plant \* Pegpon 2 (Foet 820801) 97/12/15 29pp A1591 282-A1591 380
- 9713360443 Continue talcon remeating at NRC request shookulasi for 960129 at Wetta Ber into to discuss SALP for Watta Ber Nychier Plant LESSER,M S. Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/16 ZERINGUE,O.J. Tennessee Yalley Authority Spp. A1686 345-61565 347
- 9712980699 Ach receipt of 971805 for informing NRC of stops taken to convex violations noted in map rapes 50-380/67-07 & 50-391/97-07 LESSER,M.S. Region 2 (Post 20201) 97/12/17 ZERINGUE,O.J. Terminages Valley Authority 3pp. A1886 302-4 1885 384
- \$742306130 Forwards map repts 50-390/97-09 & 50-391/97-09 on 971012-1122 No violations noted Plant activities were observed to be conducted in sala manner LESSER,MIS Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 ZERRIGUE,OJ Terriessee Valley Authority 4pp A1585 245-A1585 260
- --8712308139 Insp. repts 50-390/97-09 & 50-391/97-09 on 971012-1122 No replations noted Major intest inspected operations manual in impressing & plant support 7 Region 2 (Post 920201) 97/12/17 22pp A1565 249-A1565 230
- \$712380347 Forwards map roots 50-390/97-11 & 50-391/97-11 on 971117-21 Apparent violations being considered for escalated enforcement action. JAUDONLI P. Reigion 2 (Poet #20201) 97/12/19. ZERINGUE,O J. Tennessee Velloy Authority. 4pp. A1565-201-A1865-200
- -9712500163 trep regts 60-390/97 11 å 50-391/97-11 on 971117-21 Violations being committeed for excellent EA Major areas emposition review of 970920 unplanned exposure forth to determine endependently causes of suppl.

  "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 typ. A1565 295-A1565 299
- 9712309427 Extends involution to salend 980129 arcening between NRC & right of TYA to discuss Waits Ber Hudeer Power Plant performance over past 12 months as observed SALP messing to be conducted at Energy Connection Bidg at Waits Ber atta FEYES, LA Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97/12/19 COPENHAYER, J.B. Federal Emergency Management Agency. 4pp. A1565 341-A1565 344

# DOCKET 50-396 VIRGIL C. SUNMER MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT F

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

9712226571 Forwards amend 41 to physical security plan Fleri withheld, por 10CFR73.21
RICELAR South Carolina Blectic & Gas Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 3pp. A1532.298-A1532.300

#### H. General correspondence

- #71202#102 Comment on proposed rule 10CFRS0 re rule change to incorporate IEEE 603 standard LAVGRIG, D.A. South Carolina, Electric & Gas Co. 97/11/28 Doctating & Services Branch 2pp A1289 068-A1289 064
- #71217#1#6 Comment opposing draft RG DG-1070, "Sampling Plane Used for Dedicating Swipte Metallic Commercial Grade from for Use in NPPs " TAYLORIG J. South Caroline Electric & Gas Co. 97/12/08 Rules & Directives Herney Branch (Fost 92/3/23). Spp. A1469:356-A1469.358

## P. Operating Rosman stage documents & correspondence

- 9712900116 Discusses 970822 fit from SCE&G,advising of confirmed positive test for electric on 970625 License requested to be conditioned to restrict because from performing located disting until medical release obtained. JAUDON, JP Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/10/29 WARDEN, E.L. Afficient Not Assigned 4pp A1590-255-A1590-262.
- —8712300121 Formands requested increased operator fitness for duty questionnisms & copy of medical into twic contains additional tAW 10CFR2 790(a)6 & tDCFR2 790(b) & info on 1 extinated.

  TAYLOR(3.) South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. 977/09/22. JAUDON, J.P. NRC No Detailed Addition Given. 4pp. A1590 256-A1590 252.

#### Q. Impedion reports. El Building & correspondence

- 971000032 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Otal for NP & NPRs, including power reactor treesees who have permenently ceased operations in NRC into manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions, ROC\_IV 97/19/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9718280056 NRC Info Notice 97-075, "Degraded Throate Valvas in ECCS Resulting From Carteton-Indisced Eroson During LOCA." ROE,JW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edwarn Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. 81258-102-81288-113
- 9712040063 informs of planned map effort resulting from Surry plant performance review & general time lisema of planned map. Details of step plan for rest 6 months and HAAGIRC Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/17 TAYLORG J South Caroline Elected & Get Co 5pp A1306 255-A1305 252
- 8791160827 NRC Info Nooce 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Compaquences of Main Steam Line Greak Associated eximplementation of 93 Tube Vollage-Saced Report Criteria." ROEJW 97/11/26 Conso
- 97111808ta NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Educat Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 87:1198:167 NRC Into Notice 97-081. Teliquencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Methametristan & Control Sys." ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A147:5:078-A147:5:098
- 8711256214 NRC Into Notice 97-052, "Inadvertion! Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Comera Flash"

  ROEJ 87/11/26 Consolidated Educar Co of New York, No. 6yp A1568-202

  A1569-210
- \$712806278 NRC Into Nance 97-085, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Bys Inventory Control Duning Shutdown" ROEJ/W: 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1668-226
- 9713969817 Suppl 1 to MRC Into Notice 95-048, "Suspect Adaptably of Thomic-Leg Parets" 97/12/10 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 194-A1566 201
- 9713890446 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Printing on Result of Florr-Accelerated Correctors" ROEJJW 97712/11 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. (2pp. A1580-169 A1590-180
- 9712308045 Discusses map rept 50-385/97-03 on 970502 NRC entricing unknowned discussion for lack of safety significance of need for exemption during incenting processes. REYES,LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 TAYLOR,G J South Caroline Fleotic & Gas Co 3pp A1586 038-A1586 041
- 8712318032 Responds to NRC it to molyhons noted in map right 50-395/97-02 did 9707/17 Corrective autonoursplaced level invatable identified under design mod MRF S428 TAYLOR,G J. South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Cests). 2pp. A1642-358-A1642-360

### R. Periodic counting reports & related corresponds

9712239391 Monthly operating rept for Nev 1997 for Vergi C Summer Nuclear StateonUnit 1 M/971215 for BELL,WH, TAYLOR,GJ South Carolina Electric S Ges Co 97/11/30 7pp A1800 245-A1800 249

### Ampartable ecourtences, LERs & retained correspondence

- 8712020066 [JER 97-005-00 on BT1024-taken to perform ASME Section XI Code surveillance test at increased frequency roted Careact by personnel confusion Review was performed to determine it procedural guidance was clear enough W/971124 by RICEAR, TAYLORG J. South Carolina Electric & Gas; Co. 97/11/23 6pp. A1322-348-A1322-351
- \$F12170343 Special Rept (SPR 97002) on 971111, "A" EDG declared inoperable after conditions occurred during performance of monthly surveillance test Eirstic fuel rack woversent continued after engine unlocated TAYLOR, 3J South Caroline Specific & Gas Co. 97/12/11. Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt). Specific & Gas Co. 97/12/11. Document Control Dealt). Spp. A1535 255-A1535 260.
- 9712230543 LER 97-006-00 on 971113,TS breaker alignment surveillance was not performed Caused by personnel error Operator was dispetched to do surveillance following identification that surveillance had not been performed W/871212 for RICE\_AR\_TATUCR\_G\_J\_South\_Carolina\_Electing\_&\_Gas\_Co\_97/12/12\_App\_A7621.046-A1621.061
- #272280835 Follow-up Part 21 rept SSH 980004 re defect determined not to be polen-telly its accepted w/substantat safety hazard (SSH) Westinghouse determined that SSH reportable under 10CFR27 does not exact based on larted ento TAYLOR, G.J. Seeth Carokne Stockne & Ges Co. 97:121-5. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). 20pp. A1621 039-A1621 040.

### V. Operator Executacione

- B74(200181 Decusions 970825 for from SCEAG, adveloing that SCEAG inc longer has read to mentain operating scenes for plant tackly & 870922 for containing info re-contrated positive test for cannatismost JAUDON, P. Region 2 (Post 820201) B7/10/29 ALTMANUT Affiliation Not Assigned Spp. A1590 283 A1590 271
- -0712300167 Novilles NRC that JT Albrian, scenae QP-20881 has been TAYLOR,GJ South Caroline Sicotoc & Gas Co. 87/08/29 REYES,LA NRC - No De-teded Affiliation Green 1p A1590/288-A1590 Z71

## DOCKET 80-300 USEV. OF WINGBIA CAVALIER REACTOR

## Q. (nepestion regards, IE Bulleties & correspondence

- 9712909290 Forwards map repts 50-962/97-201 & 50-396/97-201 on 971111- 13 No WORKSTEIN BY 12/12/11 MULDER R.U. Virginia, Univ. of, Charlotteswife, VA. 3pp. 41596 986-41596 108
- -9712200223 Imp repts 50-052/97-201 8. 50-396/97-201 on 971111-13 No violetione noted Major areas inspected on-site review of sprinty program including organization & staffing review & such functions procedures & includion protection program BASSETT, C., WEISS, 8H 9712/11 Spp. A1565-096-A1566-106

## DOCKET 00-397 WPPSS MUCLEAR PROJECT, UMIT 2

# F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 8712129530 Forwards map repl 50-397/97-17 on 970926 1106 No violenonal moted Performance results ability to demonstrate temely augmentation of plant emergency response organization over pael several months discussed WONSJAID Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 PARRISHJ V Washington Public Power Supply System 3pp A1395 339-A1395 359
- -9712138321 (sap rept. 53-397/97-17 on 670928-1106 No vicinitions noted. Major areas respected operations,metrit & plant support is onate emergency response.
   \*Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 (app. A1395 342-A1395 359)
- \$772160216 Persend EPP's, resulting ray 6 to 13 11 2, "Assetural ECF Manager Dubes," ray 9 to 13 11 18, "Into Coordination Dubes" & ray 24 to 13 14 4, "Emergency Equipeint." Washington Public Power Supply System 97/12/10 86pp A1469 001-A1469 088
- 971234903Q Forwards response to violations noted in map rept 50-397/97-07 Corrective actions compensationy misseurist immediately employed to ensure integrity of vehicle barrer sys. SEARTH (Document Control Deals) System 97/12/17 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deals) 3pp. A1621 357-A1621 359
- 9712230916 Ack receipt of Rr did 970509, managing Rev 35 to physical security plan for plant. BAURRAY, B. Region 4 (Post 620201) \$7/12/19 PARRISH, J.V. Washington Public Power Supply System 4pp A1596/356-A1596/359

## 4. Insurance & indemnity information

9712229030 Provides into in compliance w/10CFR140.21,which requires arrived lifing of getCifftie of payment of deterred premiums in amount of \$10 million for each incented reactor wideRHMG,R.L. Washington Public Power Supply System 97/12/15 Decament Control Branch (Occument Control Branch (Occument Control Desk) 2pp. A1592.059-A1592.090

### P. Douratine littérée stage documents à correspondente

- \$712080308 informs that ubli-intends to implement rev. 28 to contributed CA program description, including clarifications requested by NRC to App III Description of clarifications & participation modified par agreement and COLEMAN, DW White Hoster Supply System 97/11/24. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 25pp. A1317-167-A1317-161.
- 9712940136 Submits summary of 971105 meeting w/utility in Prohland,WA re-perform and of WhP-2 List of altandees & presentations and GWYNNI,T.P. Region 4 (Foet 820501) 9712/02 PARTISH,U.V. Washington Public Power Supply System 112pp A1305 181-A1305 292
- 9712080143 Forwards request for add artic re-nuclear project 2 Response requested to be provided within 90 days of recept of fir POSLUSHY,C 97/12/02 PARRIGH,J V Washington Palok: Power Supply Bystem 8pp A1327 347-A1327 354
- 6718120962 Application for smeed to bosone NFF-21, modifying mirr critical power ratio safety braits by 980515 to allow continued power operation at WNP-2 following restant from R-13 reflecting custage 858485, P. Westhington Public Power Supply System. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 7pp. A1463 G91-A1463 105
- 4712186363 Proposed such space modifying min critical power take satisfy limits
   Washington Public Power Supply Byellow 97/12/04 8pp. A1483 088-A1483 105
- 9712160604 Forwards add into requested by 1990 971015 for re tils 981015 request for amend to secondary contaminant & SGTS TS, in accordance w/schedule provided in usb 971107 for udi 971107 ftr COLEMAN,DW Wastengton Public Power Supply System 97/12/04 Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Deals) 139p A1727 180-A1727 192
- 9712220fk22 Forwards rev 27 to "Operational QA Program Description (OQAPD) (WPPSS-QA-004)," to reflect organizational change of relocating supplier quality & re-ceiving istap functions from Procurement Depth to Clustry Depth COLEMAN,D W Washington Public Power Supply System 97/12/04 Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1570 338-A1570 359
- -6712226039 Rev 27 to Operational QA Program Description: "

  "Washington Paths: Power Supply System WPPBS-QA-004 R27 97/12/03 19pp
  A1570 341-A1570 359
- 9712190202 Informs of change in project right staff assigned to pleat. C Poslusny has been assigned project rearraign:
  8ATEMARLW H 97/12/09 PARRISHLI V Westington Public Power Sepply System 3pp A1472 215-A1472 217
- 9712170219 Summary of 971014 maying w/usi ne licenses planned WNP-2 on-site spent fuel cesh storage program Let of ettendess 3 manung sides encil POSLUSNY,C 97/12/10 19pp A1460.258-A1469.277

## C. Impection reports, 16 Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710000322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-15 to all holders of CLs for NP 8 NPRs, including power reactor frameers who have permishently cessed operations in NRC impressional section on resolution of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions RCE\_W 97/10/08 Correligibility Edison Co of New York, for Spp. A1475.080-A1475.110
- 971628989 NRC Into Notice 97-075 "Degraded Thropie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cardeten-Induced Ecoson During LOCA" RCE.J.W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Posential Inconsistency in Assistament of Radio-togical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/limplementation of SG Tube Voltage-Seatel Report Criteria " ROEJW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 97:11160029 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licentein TS Interpretations."
  ROEJ W. B7/11/21 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415.087-A1415.075
- 9711199197 NFIC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencing in Fallure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCE J.W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.089
- 9712099309 Forwards insplusion of elifact of revised salety limit on pool operations at WNR-2, in response to unmerchand same in risk rapid 50-367/87-41 COLERANI, O'W Mechangton Public Power Supply System 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 12pp A1358 909-A1358 914
- 9712199338 Forwards etap Rept 50-397/97-17 on 970929-1108 No welstern-noted Performance sesses of util stately to demonstrate breaty augmentation of plant energency response agranation over past several receive decasted WONG/HJ Regno 4 (Past 920201) 97/11/28 PARRISHJV Washington Public Power Supply System 3pp A1396 339-A1396 359
- -9712120331 Inep rept 50-397/97-17 on 970928-1108 No violations acted. Major areas important committee present 3 plant support in onest emergency response.

  \* Region 4 (Post 820201): 97/11/26: 18pp. A1398-348-A1396-359
- 8711250214 NRIC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertient Control Room Haton Aditation Dies to Carture Flesh." ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202 A1566 210
- 8743110297 Forwards map rept 50 397/99-22 on 980924-1118 Violations noted & being considered for escalated antercoment action. Insp. was to determine if activities evaluated by homes were conducted safety & in accordance w/NRC requirements GWYNN,T P. Report & B292011 97/12/03. PARRISH,J.Y. Washington Public Power Supply System. Spp. A1979 329-A1973 357.

# 114 DOCKETED ITEMS

- —9712110244 Insp rept 50-397/95-22 on 960924-1118 Violatione noted & being considered for escalated emiscrement action bleon ereal inspected maint,engineering & ment procedures & documentation WOHGHU Teograph 1 (Post 820201) 87/12/03 24pp. A1373 334-A1373 357
- 9712880193 Ack recept of 971120 in milestring NRC of skeps taken to correct walebors noted in inter rept 50-397/97-18 WCMG,HJ Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 PARRISH,JY Washington Public Power Supply System 4pp A1824 079-A1824 082
- 8712828376 NRC Info Notice 97-983, "Recent Event or Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Guing Strationer." ROEJW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586 211-A1586 286
- 9712990917 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notes 98-049, "Serintic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Penals" ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 194-A1565 201
- #712220957 Ack receipt of 971203 transmitted of map ropt 50-397/98-22. Response to subject amp rept will be submitted on or before 990121,as deciseed at teleon Welshintig.R.L. Westwagton Public Power Supply System 97/12/10. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch).
- 9719990140 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correction."

  ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1500 169-A1500 160
- \$712240320 Forwards response to violations noted in map rept 50-397/97-07 Compones acceptance interestants introduced to ensure integrity of vehicle barner ays.

  BENES,P R. Washington Public Power Supply System 97/12/17. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deski), 3pp. A1621 357-A1621 359.
- 9712286365 Forwards resp rept 50-397/97-19 on 971117-21 & NOV re failure to control personnel access to antique which rediation does rates exceeded 1 rem per hour MURRAY,B. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 PARRISH,J.V. Washington Public Power Supply System 4pp A1630-267-A1630-278
- -4712258256 Notice of welseen from map on 971117-21 Vichaions noted on 871006,mm/nusy to rachestra iner storage room on 437 it elevation of netweste bldg was not provided whitokind door, gate of guard that preventied uneunforzed entry \* Region 4 (Foot 820291) 97/12/18 2pp A1830.251-A1830.282

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712150118 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for WHP-2 W/971205 for KASKO,B., SMITH,G.O. Washington Pube: Power Supply System 67/15/30 3pp. A1461 052-A1461 054

# DOCKET SO-KID SHEARON HARRIS MUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

## F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712690185 Forwards map rept 60-400/97-11 on 971006-10 htd violations maked hep team observed selected portions of energency organization response in key facilities during energency problembless plume empoure exercise on 971007
  SAMR\_KP\_Report 2 Prote 820201) 97/11/24 ROSINSON,WR Carolina Power & Light Co. 3pp. A1318-082-A1316-077
- --S712050135 Imp rept 50-400/97-11 on 971006-10 No wolshings noted Major green impediat observation & invaluation of bermal emergency preparadness expenses for plant. BARR.K. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97711/24 15pp A1318-065-A1318-077

# K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAS) a

- 9712990396 Forwards emend 46 to FSAR for Herra Nuclear Plan Majority of changes effected in amend result from plant FSAR Improvement indusive which began in May 1996 Amend state structure rev to FSAR Section 2.4.11 is UMS reservor tavel ROBINSON(W.R. Caroline, Power & Light Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch [Document Control Desk). 1p. A1396 001-A1409 072
- -8712990288 Amand 48 to FSAR for Harns Nuclear Plant
  \* Carolina Power & Light Co 97/12/04 2,820pp A1398 002-A1403 072

# P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712039194 Forwards amend 75 to learner NPF-63 & SE Amand revises may allowable power range neutron flux high selpoints (percent of cated thermal power) shows in TS 3.7-1 ROCNEY, VIL. 97/11/25 ROBINSCRUV R. Ceroline Power & Light Co. 3pp. 4/300.304-4.1300.316
- -6712638185 Amend 75 to ficense MPF-63,rovering measurem altowable power range neutron flux high selection (objected of rated thermal power) shown in TS liable 3.7-4 LYONS,JE 97/11/25 Spp. A1300-307-A1300-312
- -9712830198 Selety evaluation supporting emend 75 to iscense NPT-93 97/11/25 3pp A1300 313-A1300 315
- 9712100339 Forwards comments on NRC proposed & descriptional rules amending 10CFR50 55a(h), "Protection & Saliety Sys," to stoppromes by ref IEEE Std 603-1991, "Cretera for Saliety Sys for Nuclear Pavier Generating State

- \$712.108145 Forwards corrections & editions to auctiony reservoir dam audit data sheeta, in response to NRC 971002 in test of actions that should be taken by ablide ensure continued safety of category I studied earment ROBINSON.W F. Carober, Power 8. Light Co. \$7712/98 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Deek) 8pp. A1470 107-A1470 112
- 9712230089 Application for amend to bosines NPF-63,revising TS 4.7.1.2.1.8.2.3 to oftenge differential pressure & flow requirements of steam subme-driven AFM pump to allow seating of pump all lower speed than is oursely performed PDENISON WTR Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/16 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Death) 11pp A1566.339-A1566.353
- -9712230806 Proposed lech specs pages, revesing TS 4.7.1.2.1 a.2 a.to change differential pressure 4. Bow regumenants of steam authors-driven APW pump to allow leating of pump at lower specs from a currently performed. \*Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/16. 4pp. A1586 350-A1586 383.

### Q. Inspection reports. IE Bulletine & correspondence

- \$790868322 Rev 1 to NRC GL p1-18 to all holders of OLs for MP & NPRs, including power reactor increases with these permanently cessed operations is NRC, map manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 87/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 090-A1475 (10)
- E710230086 NRC (não Notos 97-076, "Degraded Throllie Valves in ECCS Rejuling From Cawlarbon-Induced Eroson Daning LOCA." ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1253 102-A1258 113
- \$712840089 Millioms of planned inspection effort resulting from Hams plant performance renew & gimenal tene trains of planned inspections place exact dates of team inspections inspections inspections inspections inspections (Post 500001) 97/11/17 ROBINSON.W.R. Carolina Power & Light Co. Sop. A1308 247-A1306 251
- 6711188027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Polantial Inconsistancy in Assessment of Redicionace Consequences of Marr Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Table Voltage-Based Reper Criteria "
  ROEJIW 67/11/20 Consolidated Edwari Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 1712546076 Forwards map (ept 50-490/97-10 on 970314-1925 & notice of violation Reports required & will be used to determine whether further solicin will be necessary SHYMLOCK,M & Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/(1/20 ROBINSON,W R Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp A1306 213-A1306 237
- -9712040875 Notice of violation from map on 970914-1025 Violation noted licensee did not implement & maintain procedures covering activities for plant startap.operation.attern response & shormal operation.
  Region 2 (Post 020201) 97/11/20 2pp A1306 217-A1306 218
- -9712040878 Intel rept 60-400/97-10 on 970914-1025 Violations noted Major artest impected operations materialisms one agreements a priorit support 7 Region 2 (Prost 82021) 97/11/20 16pp A1306 219-A1306 237
- 9711188029 NRC Inio Notice 97-090, "Lucenees TS Interpretations " ROEJW 97/11/21 Cossolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9op A1415 087-A1415 075
- \$711196167 MRC Into Notice 97-081, "Dehoserous in Failure Modes 3, Effects Analyses for Instrumentation 8, Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 87/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 976-A1475 969
- 9712858186 Forwards map rept 50-400/97-11 on 971008-10 No violetions noted inepteam observed selected portions of senergency organization response in key facilities during emergency preparatives plane exposure exercise on 971007 BARRK P. Region 2 (Post 52001) 97/11/24 ROBINSONUNR Ceroline Power 5. Light Co. 3pp. A1318 052-A1318 077
- -8712050138 Insp. rept 50-400/97-11 on 971006-10 No violetons noted Major eness respected observation & evaluation of barrines emergency preparativess excercise for plant BARTUK Region 2 (Prost 820201) 97/11/24 10pp A1316-005-A1316-077
- 9741250214 NRC (pilo Notice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Carrent Flash."

  8705.2 87711726 Correctionated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1563.202-A1565.210
- 9712030278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event in Reactor Content Sys Inventory Control Dump Struttoner" RDE\_SW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1566.211-A1566.226
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-046, "Switchmic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Renets," 87/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1666-184-A1666-201
- 9712060140 NRC into Nobce 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Roy-Appalamental Contration."

  ROEJ W. 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 971220068 Responde to NRC 971120 ftr re-volations noted in wap right 90-400/97-10 Cartachine actions counseled personnel involved in volation, revised procedure GP. 906 to provide addiguidance 6 corrected specific procedures ROBINSON WR. Cartains Power 8 Light Co. 971/2/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 4pp. A1582 041-A1582 044

- 712256069 Requeste retel from criteria of 10CFRS0 \$5algk(t)(e)(AV2) for augmented extens of RFV welds at plant Ratief requested from lated ASME B&PV Code,Section XUrequesterents for lineal map paned of first 20 years map interval RCBRSOHUW R Carolina Power & Light Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 10pp A1589 221-A1589 252
- 4712236012 "1997 Automated Inservice Earn of RPV & Adjacent Piping Welds at Shakeron Herry Nuclear Plant Unit 1," Vol 1, final rept w/apps. TOOD, 51, JACCSS,B M Southwest Research Institute 97/06/30 22pp A1599.231. A1599.252.

### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712235399 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Shearon Harns Nuclear Power Plant W/971216 for ROGERS, S. DOMAMUE, J. W. Carcinia Power & Light Co. 97/11/30 4pp. A1642.213-
- 8732110080 Rept of changes lesse & expendents for plant for 951215- 970807.per 100FR50 598)(2) Some changes implemented after 970807 are after included in rept. ROSBNSON,W R. Cardina. Power & Light Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Dead, 558pp. A1420 001-A1421 191.

### S. Papertable occurrences. LERs & related correspondence

- 9712100265 LER 97-023-00 on 920721.FIGS PW testing detecting with noted Carried by failure to corrective all testing variables during initial SP development Stavipillance TP OST-1505 was revised to accorporate correction factor 19/971124 in VERRILLIA, CONAPUEL W Cardina Power & Light Co 97/11/24 4pp A1421 294-A1421 297
- VERBILLIM, DONAHUE, JW Carokna Power & Light Co 97/12/18 4pp A1696 269-
- 6712340065 Interno Part 21 rept re-weldments on opposed pietor & Collec Paelstok emergency stand-by diesel gen-set sube-oxi & jacket white paper systems incomplete perelation common burst lost FRATANTES & Collec Industries, Inc. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Coos ment Control Deak) 3pp. A1821 073-A1821 075

### V. Operator Etundrations

\$712108054 Forwards propertary "Carbincation of Medical Estate by Facetty Licenses," for one SRC & two RCs ticensed to operate Hams Nuclear Plant Requested that is cereas to smeaded Www.changes.signtified Propertary forms withheld ROBINSOLW R. Carbine Rover & Light Co. 97/12/54 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Death). 1p. A1410.348 A1410.248

# DOCKET 59-467 UNIV. OF UTAM RESEARCH REACTOR

# P. Operating Rouses stage documents & correspondence

9712170139 Application for emend to become R-128, permitting possession of up to 7.6 kg of U-265 & 500 g of publication SLAUGHTERLD M Utbail, Univ. oil, Sait Lake City, UT 87/12/05 Document Control Brazilo (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1572.097-A1572.097

## DOCKET 50-400 LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR

# Q. Inspection reports, 16 Belletine & corresponds

- 9716060222 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of Ots for NP & NPPs, encluding power reactor keaneses who have permenently coased operations in NRC map members section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. POEJ W 97/10/06 Conscitating Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 060-
- 8710306000 NRG Info Nonce 87-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Contation-Induced Eroson During LCCA." ROELIW 97/10/30 Consolidate Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 103
- 9711180037 NRC Info Nosce 97-079, "Polymbul incompetency in Assessment of Recho-logical Contectyumoes of Mayn Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vollage-Based Reper Crisms" ROCL W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1486 083
- \$711 M9029 NRC Into Noisce 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROELJ W 87/11/21 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp A1415 067-A1415 075
- 9711190197 NRC Info Nosca 97-061, "Deficiencias in Figium Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97711/24 Consolidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 976-A1475 989
- 8711256214 NRC (nio Noboe 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Haton Activition Due to Carnera Right"

  ROEJ 87/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1668-202-87/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1668-202-
- 9712898279 NRC finito Notice 87-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Content Byta Inventory Control Duting Statistics or ROEJ W 1971/2/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1665.211-A1565.226

- \$7,2896037 Seppi 1 to NRC Info Notice 96-049, "Sesumb Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Parets "
  ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568 194
- 6712898140 NRC Into Hotor 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Fless# of Flow Accelerated Correctors ROEJW 87/12/17 Corrected Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169 A1590 169

#### DOCKET 50-410 MINE MILE POINT MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection pi

- 8713948611 Forwards rev 3 to EPEP-EPP-08, "Implent Emergency Surveys" & rev 4 to EPEP-EPP-07, "Downward Redologood Montoning." TERRY,C D. Negaris Moleck Power Corp. 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p. A1980 173-A1980 198
- -9712040618 Reveald EPIPs, noteding nev 3 to EPIP-EPP-08, "Implient Emergency Surveys" & rev 4 to EPIP-EPP-07, "Downward Redictograph Monteching."

  ASSOTT, R.B., DAHLBERGU, A. Talegara Methanik Power Corp. 97/10/20, 21pp. A1360 174-A1330 194
- 9712230298 Revised EPP9.including rev 6 to EPMP-EPP-01.rev 1 to EPMP EPP-05.rev 12 to EPMP-EPP-02 & nev 3 to EPMP-EPP-25 W/971216 for TERRY.C.D. Negara Mohawk Power Corp. 97/12/16 116pp. A1699.001-A1699.116

### P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 8712/08/01/29 Responds to 970918 fir which requested that USMRC consent to proposed transfer of control is NYSEG possessory rights under operating locates for MMPS,Unit 2 Request being reviewed & notes forested to Oic of FR HOOD,D S 97711/28 FARFERTY,S J New York State Electric & Gas Corp Spp
- —87129291\$4 Nobes of consideration of statement of order approving under 1007950 80,epokeston or indirect trainaise of operating learnes for NRPNS, Unit 2,0 extend field by NYSEG MCCD\_DIS 977-1126 ppp A1334 348-A1334 351
- 8712170888 Forwards EA for proposed indrest transfer of centrol of Long Island Light-ing Co interest in IRIEP HOCO.D.S. 87/12/99 LECHARID.J.D. Long Island Lighting Co. 5pp. A1493-912-
- --871879220 Environ assessment & finding of no significant impact re-proposed indi-nect transfer of control of Long Intand Lighting Co-interest in MMP Conductine that pro-posed action will not have significant effect on quality of Ma HOCO,D 8 97/12/04 app A1487.317-A1487.320
- 9112310348 Forwards application for amend to homas NPF-66,swaing SLMCPR from 1.07 to 1.08 for two recreatetion loop operation & from 1.06 to 1.10 for single loop operation. Proprietary SE into also and Proprietary and waithhold. SYLVIALS R. Negam Notwark Power Corp. 97/12/15. Document Control Science (Document Control Deek). 3pp. A1692.113-A1692.142.
- -e712210246 Application for enrend to lownse NPF-55, rensing SUACPR from 1 07 to 1 09 for two recreatation loop operation 5 from 1 06 to 1 10 for engly loop operation SYLVIA,B R. Niagera Mohent Power Corp. 97/12/15 2pp. A1682 116-A1682 117
- -#712348361 Proposed tech spece rensing SUMCPR from 1 07 to 1 00 for two recrea-lation loop operation & from 1 08 to 1 10 for engls loop operation " Nagera Michaelic Power Corp. 97/12/15 25pp. A1862 118-A1862 142
- E752218013 Semmery of 971211 felcon requesting add info on proposed installation of nuclear measurement analyses & control power range neutron manufact sys RIA and HOCO,D S 97/12/18 5pp A1595 248-A1595 250

## O. Inspection reports. IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 9719060922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91 16 to all holders of OLS for NP & NPRs including power reactor fearness who have pathagnantly cased operations in NRC map regulate authors on reaction of degrated & nonconforming condenses. RDE\_UW\_ 8710/08 Conspictaged Edean Co of New York, Inc. Gpp. A1475-980-
- e71628080 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valvee in ECCS Resulting From Cartilation-Induced Engine During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256 102-A1256 113
- 8711186927 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incorpationity in Assessment of Redic-logical Commissioners of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Intellementation of SG Tutal Yollage-Based Repair Criticis." PICEJ W 97/11/20 Commondated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054 A1468-063
- 9712029080 Responds to NRC 971024 fir re-violations noted in inspirights 50 220/97-80 8 50-410/97-80 Corrective actions eventue develop-vivent rights (DER) were depositioned, closed or exclanded & mpt conforced requirements of DER actions 971.1/3.6 N. Nagaria Mohawit Power Corp. 97/1/1/20 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 3pp. A1321 310-A1321 312
- \$71180036 NRC trio Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations" ROEJ-W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087 A1415-075
- 9711190187 NRC trilo Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Feiters Modes & Effects Analyses for heatrymentation & Control Sys."

  RDE\_IW 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1475 078
  A1475 089

# 116 DOCKETED ITEMS

- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Insdivertient Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carminis Flash"

  RCE\_J 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1569-202-A1568-210
- 971299094 Forwards resp rects 50-220/97-07 & 50-410/97-07 on 970910- 1004 & notice of voletion to failure to conduct two separate TS required surveitance tests HEFE,C W Region 1: (Foet 820201) 97/11/28 SYLVIAR Negara Michaek Power Corp 409 A1339 073-A1334 123
- -67(2009006 Notice of violation from white on 970810-1004 Violation noted as of 970813,aght hydrogen recombiner sys aretruments had not been calibrated arise install operation of plant in Jul 1987.

  \*\*Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 2pp A1334 082-A1334 083
- -971209013 Inep repts 50-220/97-07 & 50-410/97-07 on 970910-1004 Violences noted Macro areas respected operations, marris, engineering & ptant support DOERFLEMI, T. Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/11/24 40pp A1334-084-A1394-123
- 9F12098054 Third period response to FOIA request for documents. Forwards documents letted in App H Documents evaluable in PDR App I documents partially withhald App J documents completely withhald for FOIA Eutenypoin 6.

  POWIELLE A Direction of Freedom of Information 6 Publications Services (Ross 940714) 97/12/01 WILLIAMS, O'G JRA Associates Epp A1307 014-A1307 033
- -8712030965 Cincurses response to Nine Mile Ront on blow out panels LIEBERMAR, J. Ofc of Enforcement (Post 870415) 97/09/24 YNADANI, A. Ofc of the Executive Division for Operations 1p. A1307 021-A1307 021
- --E712090809 Requests concurrence on 970707 ftr by 970714 Perselly subjected SUMMERS,B Offic of Enforcement (Post 870413) 97/07/07 HEHL,C Region 1 (Post 82020) ROSS,D Office for Analysis, & Evaluation of Operational Outs, Director 21666678444,R 1-p A1307-022-A1307-022
- 971296935 Responds to MRC tir re violations noted in map repty 50-220/97-09 & 50-410/97-09 Corrective actions Nuclear Engineering Procedure MEP-063-25 was reused 5YLVIA.6 R. Natgara Michaett Power Corp. 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Beach (Document Control Desk) 5pp. A1467-298-A1467-294
- 9713890278 NRC Into Natice 97-063, "Recent Event is Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJW 97712705 Consciented Edition Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1566.226
- 9792290801 Noblication of agricultal logities marking 97-123 w/usi on 971219 to discuss apparent violations (densited in step repts 50-220/97-07 8, 50-410/97-07 re indicately-events & transport of indicately-events & transport of indicately-events programs DCERFLERULT Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1578 091-A1576 093
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 85-049, "Streems Adequately of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 97/52/10 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1598 194-A1588 201
- 9712090146 NRC Info Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Plaing as Result of Row-Accelerated Correspon" ROW-Accelerated Correspon" ROEJ W 97712/11 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 189-A1560 180
- 8712260355 Datousses envestigation by NRC Region I, initiated on 980513, he thrue Mile Post Purpose was to determine who attend FFD composer code Porvands synapses of 01 rept 1-96-015
  HEHLCW Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 SYLYIA, B.R. Nagara Mohesk Power Corp. 7pp. 41563-052-A1563-069

## R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 8712290393 Monthly operating rept for Nor 1997 for NMP, Link 2 W/971215 ft CARCCCIO,C., DAFE,BERGULA Niagara Monteck Power Corp. 97/11/30 5pp. A1642 205-A1642 210
- S. Reportable accurrances, LERs & religioù correspondence
- 1770201195 LER 97-013-00 on 971023.noted that prior to 1992,switchgear with not seemically qualified w/breakers racked out Caused by medeguate translation of requirements Procedures were developed to assure accordance w/requirements/W/971201 ft DEAN,RJ, DAHLBERG,KA Nagare Michaek Power Corp 97/12/01 5pp A1390 130-A1390 134
- 9712778187 LER 97-013-00 on 971110,ESFA occurred during critication. Caused by phenomial error Verified cause of ESFA, reset agreet & re-opened drywell vent & purget values. W/971210 ftr.
  COREULG, ABBOTT,RIB. Negera Mohitink Power Corp. 97/12/10. Spp. A1532-021-A1632-025.
- 9712176493 Forwards LER 97 014-00,re (allume to adequately portions 15 survestance on red control sys due to procedure mediculately OAM&BERGLK A Negaris Molares Power Corp. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deep). 10 A1528-292-A1528-298
- --9712170496 LER 97-014-00 on 971110/felled to adequability perform TS surveillance on RSCS due to procedure implequency Gessed by inadequate charge migt in their change related documente were not developed Operativity TP was invested 80SRBC.D P Negara Mohawk Powint Corp 97/12/10 Spp. A1528 233-A1528 298
- 8712280212 LER 97-015-00 on 971114,decovered an operang in wall between httl#P2 Nocuriary contemment & North Auditury Bay Caused by improper construction when plank was constructed Pretrainary walksown in SAB has been completed W/971215 in CEAN,R J. DAHLBERG,K A. Negara Motiewk Power Corp. 97/12/15 4pp A1573:305-A1573:306

### OOCKET 60-412 BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT 2

### P. Operating (iconos stago documents & correspondence

- 9712030198 Forwards SE at second 10-Yr Interince testing program for Search Valley Power School, Unit 2 STOLZUE 97/11/16 CROSSUE Duquisme Light Co. dop. A1296 272.A1296 296
- -0712830200 SE approving relief requests for second 10-Yr interval for pumps & valves esterned testing program for Bostelin Valley Power Station, Unit 2 97/11/18 19pp A1266276-A1298205
- 9712929161 Forwards revised response to GL 97-04, "Assarance of Sufficient Net Pusitive Suction Head for ECC & Confamment Heat Removal Pursps," superseding matel response provided on 971106 into will be automated to NRC by 980165 JAINSC Dequisions Light Co 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1312 146-A1312 147
- 9712028219 Forwards navised SE supporting amends 207 & 66 to increase DPN-66 & MPF-73, respectively SE revised to include refit to pump performance values BRINICALAN, DIS 97/11/25 OROSS, I.E. Duquanne Light Co 3pp A1320 363-A1320 369
- 9712290299 Forwards response to NRC RAI did 971113.componing scanse ginendment request to employeen voltage-based SG lube reper chiens. JAN/S C Duqueene Light Co 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1600 189-A1600 119

### Q. Inspection reports, III Skilatine & correspondence

- 9710080323 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reaction between who have permanently ceased operations to NRC step passage according resolution of degraded & nonconfidents.

  RDE\_J W 9710/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc 6pp A1475 090-A1475 130
- 9710260838 MRC Info Notce 97-078, "Degraded Throste Valvae in EDCS Armstorg From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LOCA." SOEJ.W. 97/10/30 Corrected Edison Co. of New York, Inc. (2pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9711180827 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Men Steam Line Break Associated w/Interestation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Cristina " ROE,I W 97/11/20 Conso
- 97(2010949 Advesor of ptermed map affort (resulting from teatmess PPR Cetalits of map plan at plant for reint 6 months and ESELIGROTH/PW Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 CROSS,J.E. Duquetine Light Co 3pp A1274 298-A1274 298
- 9711160028 NRC Info Notice 97-060, "Loamane TS Interpretations" ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415 057-A1415 075
- 9711180167 NRC Info Notice 97-981, "Dehoencing in Failure Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Constril Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1478-089
- F712820221 Requests NRC review & approval of proposed relative requests applicable to plent. Units 1 & 2 10-yr ISI programs Letted review & proposed rated requests encl. JANAS C Dequeste Light Co 97/11/24 Occurrent Control Branch (Decument Control Dealg 3pp A1359 260-A1368 276
- -9712939064 TISI Pton for Second Ten-Yr Interval at EVPS,Une 2,Rater Registet EV2-81 11-1,Rev 1," se RV lower consistented weld (SRCS-REV21-C-4) LEGRAND,R1. Duqueene Light Co. 97/19/03 2pp. A1988 299-A1988 276
- -4718030806 "ii87 Phen for Second Ton-Yr Internal at BVPS,Unit 2,Rakel Request BV2-RV-AUG-1,Rov 0," to RY lower oncomferential weld (2RC8-REV21-C-4) LEGRAND,R U Duquesse Light Co. 97/10/09. 2pp. A1056 271-A1388 272
- --9712030070 "Pressure Testing Program for Third Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Unit 1, & Second Ten-Yr Interval at BVPS,Unit 2, Relet Request BV3-WA-1,Rev 1," re-insulation removal for class 1 & 2 before decreacions. LEGRAND,R.L. Duqueene Light Co. 97/10/09. 2pp. A1958 273-A1959 274
- -9712039091 "Pressure Testing Program for Third Tem-Yr Internal at BYPS.Unit 1 & Second Tem-Yr Interval at BVPS.Unit 2, Retral Request BVS-IVA-2,Rev 1,7 or oldes 1,2 & 3 bothing removal due to helicigal LEGRAND.R.L. Dequestra Light Co. 97/10/03 2pp. A1986 278-A1388 278
- 8712N80271 Forwards into reps. 50-334/97-09 & 50-412/97-08 on 971005- 1115 & notice of waterban Predecisional enforcement conference scheduled for 971210 k. decasa laneeched rham 97-08-03 ESELENDTHLP W. Region 1 (Poet 620201) 97/11/26 CRCSS,JE Duqueme Light Co 3pp. A1475 176-A1475 216
- ~9712180278 trap repts 50-334/97-06 & 50-412/97-08 on 971005-1115. Violational notational Repts are a respected operations, mark angelowing & plant support. 1 Region 1 (Foot \$20201) 97/11/26 36pp. A1475 913-A1475-201.
- 1711258216 NRC Info House 97-092, "Inadvertant Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Camera Rash"

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566.202-

- 971219937 Final response for FCIA request for documents Documents lieted in App Albeing released in entirety Documents lieted in App Silbeing withheld in part & docu-ments lieted in App C, being withheld in entirety for FCIA ecomption 5 PCMEULR A Direction of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 9407/44) 97/12/04 XANDERIKIM Reed, Smith, Shan & McClay Spp. A1386-064-
- -W712100341 PCIA request for documents or McElhaney v Duqueane Light Co Ne Rt-93 A-0027 XANDERUK M. Reed, Smith, Shirw & McCley, 97/08/29 FUHRIMEISTER, R. Region 1 (Post \$20201) Spp. A1385 088-A1385 (28)
- -8712106560 Informs that investigation is potential wrangeoray industed by OI on 930223, under lease 1-93-009 being closed Evaluation of facts 5 circumstances surrounding essets sciouts that no underlying of regulatory requirements solet. 18775-8 F. Region 1 (Past 820201) 89/07/22 MARTIN, 7.7 Region 1 (Past 820201) 19 A1985 129-A1995 129
- -8712106366 Partially withheld fir responding to 830210 & 0306 firs to inedequacy of quality control receipt inspector staffing & herassment & intendeton,based on unfair performance accessed & briests by regit (VITDUD 1 Region 1 (Post 825201) 63/11/02 Attisation Not Assigned 8pp. A1365-130-A1365-137
- -6712306365 Paniety withheld in referring to decuesors with UV Rosebach on 930210 & 0306 expressing concern w/ssaffing of receipt inteperson sines 8. herepinheld of quality waternot personnel Actors reliable to express concerns FURTHAESTEER, Region 1 (Post 820201) 93/03/30 Affliction Not Assigned 110pt A1385 (38-A1385 148)
- 9712030278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Studdown "

  ROE,J.W. 97/12/06 Compointed Edwar Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1569.211A1596.225
- 9718190897 Forwards response to violations noted in integrated thep repts 50-934/97-07 £ 50-412/97-07 Correctins actions OSU performed 10CFR50 54(a)(3) evaluation re reconstructed of quality central receiving map function from OSU JAMAS C Degreeo Light Co 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Document Con-trol Cest) 4pp A1467 248-A1467 252
- 9712170346 Forwards ISI ten-year plan for second interval at BVPS Unit 2,notucing left-ing of all components within scope of second interval ISI program.com/duc-drawings.spreaduhouts & eye flow degrame Ten rokel alternative exam requests in-JAINLS C Duqueane Light Co 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 200 A1630 001-A1633 332
- -9712170346 "BVPS,Unit 2 (5) Program Second Interval Ten Yeer Plant \* Daquetra Light Co. 977(2/09 1,422pp: A1630-009-A1633-332
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Seamer Adequacy of Thereto-Ling. Panels."
  ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1585 194-A1586 201
- 9712890148 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steams Piping as Result of Piow Acceleration Correlator " ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edmon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 180

## R. Periodic permitte reports & related correspond

- 9712120823 TNPDES Monthly Decharge Rept for Oct 1997 for BVPS, Unite 1 & 2 " W/ 971120 M CRINDORF,D.A., LEGRAND,R.L. Duquenne Light Co. 97/10/31 83pp A1465186-A1465 222
- G712160128 Monthly operating repositor Nov 1997 for BVPS.Units 1 & 2 W/971206 Nr JONES.D.T., LEGRAND.R.L. Degressive Light Co. 97/11/30 Bpp A1461061-A1461069

# S. Reportable occurrences, LERe & related correspondence

5712178583 PNC-1-97-077 on 971215, Duquesno Light Co witeried Unit 2 reactor silvet-down in accordance w/TS 3.0.3 Licensee plane to address Unit 2 design dehousing for CR emergency air cleenup & pressure; plane to address Unit 2 design dehousing ESELGROTHUP, REPRI, D. Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/17 1p. A1534-001-A1834-001

# DOCKET 50-413 CATAWAA WUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

## F Genutty, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9712196116 Informs that util reviewed amorgancy plans for Catawba, McGure & Coonée Nación stes Coonée Nación stes TUCKMANIMS Duke Power Co 97/08/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deut): 2pp. A1875 325-A1678 326
- 9712090136 Reveald EPPs,induding rev 7 to NP/0/8/1008/001; ev 36 to NP/0/8/ 1008/008,/ev 7 to NP/0/8/1008/008,rev 17 to NP/0/8/1008/007,ev 14 to NP/0/8/ 1008/008,rev 7 to NP/0/8/1008/014 & ev 9 to NP/8/1008/016 W/971200 in PETERBON,G R Dake Power Co 97/13/00 1280pp A1373 183-A1373 881
- 9712240182 Forwards EPPP9,including index,RP70/A/5000/002, RP70/A/5000/ 003,RP70/A/5000/004,RP70/A/5000/006, RP70/B/5000/013,RP70/A/5000/ 020,RP70/A/5000/021, RP70/A/5000/024,RP70/B/1000/024 W/971222 release PETERSON/G R Dukin Power Co. 87/12/09 Document Control Granch (Document Control Death) Spp. A1848 001-A1849 259
- #F78249198 Public files virticon of EPPh, including indigs, RP/0/A/5000/002, RP/0/A/ 5000/003, RP/0/A/5000/004, 98/o/A/5000/005, RP/0/B/5000/013, RP/0/A/5000/ 020, RP/0/A/5000/021, RP/0/A/5000/024 & RP/0/B/1008/024 \* Duto Power Co. 97/11/24, 250pp. A1549.004-A1549.253

### H. General correspondence

8712180225 Advises that LA Ketler has replaced GA Coppus merager of nuclear regulatory floatiering in general otc.effective introductely. TUCKMAN,M S. Duke Power Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp. Al 469 233-A1469 294

### P. Operating license stage documents à correspondence

- 9712920997 Clerifies commitments made in response to GL 99-13 re-inspe on nuclear size water intake structure at plant immediate corrective actions between to software stap of entakes in upcoming 150C/10 cutage scheduled to begin 87/128 PETERSCNLS R Date Power Co 97/11/25 Document Control Brench (Cooument Control Debt) 2pp A1350 034-A1350-035
- 9712060253 Requests that OPC-NE-2005, "OPC's Use of TADO-3 5 Feet Rod 5 Get Priesure Criterion for Oconee-McGure 5 Cathreba Muclear Stations," be withheld from public decloture 5 considered proprietary-per 10CFR2 780 Affide-Aunoi TUCKBANAM S Dute Preser Co 97711/25 Document Control Brench (Document Control Brench 1360 349-A1360 359
- 9712080198 Forwards request for relief 97-04 from requirements of ASME 88PV Code Request in imbrested in order to each retel from performing immediate acceptable ASME Code repair of valves 1/2RN-291 & 1/2RN-351 PETERSCNLG R Outs Prover Co 97/11/28 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Death) 8pp A1323 101-A1323 103
- 97120801111 Suminitry of 971030 meeting w/Duke Energy Corp re-metiers related to proposed improved TS for Calabria & McGure rection stations Let of attendess,meeting agenda & incomes handout mutil end. GLEAVES,W 97/11/26 13pp A1334-316-A1334-328
- 9712000106 Informs that tioGure & Calawbs, flucioer stations will be transitioning from Franciscuse Cogerns, Fusts MBSW leef to W MVSN flust beginning w/Calabste 2 cycle 11 W/chart companing current MSSW flust scenarity design & W modified VSH TUCKMAN,M.S. Duke Power Co. 97/12/92 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 7pp A137S 299-A1379 304
- 9712160225 Parwards RAI ne diseign basse accident/dropping of were gate onto apent feel Response requisited within 45 days of receipt of Br TANLPS 97/12/06 PETERSON,GR Duke Power Co Spp. A1460 145-A1460 149
- 9712190076 Application for amende to formers NPF-35 & NPF-52,amending Tech Space requirements for ESFAS instrumentation PETERSON(3 R Duke Power Co 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Dust), 6pp. A1580 106-A1580 138
- -8712196060 Proposed tech specs re-ESFAS instrumentation \*\* Ouke Power Co | 67/12/11 | 25pp | A1580 114-A1580 138
- #P12210148 Commits to feel and correson analysis required by TR BAW-10186F-A, "Extended Barriso Evaluation." did June 1997 Whitten conductived from MRC is required by #60331 in order to support details or calculations for future cycles on units TUCKMAN,MS Dake Power Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Desk) 3pp A1644-352 A1644-354
- 9712819016 Application for amends to learnes NPF-8,NPF-17,NPF-35 & NPF-52,respectively,nel updated or feetinely approved methodologies used to calculate cycle-specific limits contained in COLR TUCKIAN,M & Date Power Co 97/12/17 Discursent Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1644 267-A1644 323
- -9712890017 Proposed such aparts referencing updated or recent ologies used to calculate cycle-apartic hreta contained in CCLR \* Dute Power Go 87/12/17 53pp A1644 271-A1644 323 cently approved method-
- 9712300390 Application for amends to increase NRF-35 & NRF-52,deleting existing increase conditions which have been lutilled by completed Duke actions, changing other account which have been supermeded by carrent plant steales
  PETERSONLG IT Duke Power Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Brayion (Document Control Deet) 102pp A1620 242-A1620-343
- 9712900000 Forwards yet (2 to CNE-6400-24, "Cabinibe Unit 1 Cycle 11 COUR for Nov 1997" Rev to being isside to update lands for new Cabiniba. Unit 1 cycle 11 inflored code. relotat core PETERSON(G.R. Duke Power Co. 87/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deal) 2pp. A1841 122-A1842 053
- 4712860815 Rev 12 to CNEH0400-24, "Catentia Unit 1 Cycle 11 CCUR for Nov 1897 -\* Dubb Power Co (INEL-0400-24 R12 97/11/30 290pp A1641 124-A1642 053

## Q. Inspection reports, E. Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710968022 Pier 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPPRs, including power mactor locasises who have permanently cased operations to NRC map manual section on registrion of degraded & nonconforming conditions PDC.JW 97/10/08 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 8710268080 NRC Into Notice 97-976, "Degraded Throitie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Carviston Induced Groson During LOCA." FROM SY/10/30. Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102 A1258 113
- #711198027 NRC hito Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequentions of Main Sharin Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Stated Repair Critiste " POCJ W #7711/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-064-
- 9711789029 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations " ROEJW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415.067-A1415.075

# 118 DOCKETED ITEMS

- 9711199167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficienciés in Failure Modes & Effects Analysiss for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCEU W 97/11/24 Codeolytisted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.059
- 9712020097 Clanifice commitments made or response to GL 89-13 rs inspa on nuclear size water etake structures at plant insmediate connective actions taken to exhedule ring of infalse in upcoming 16CC10 outlage acheduled to begin 971126. PCTERSON,G R. Dutte Power Co. 97711725. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp. A1350 034-A1350 035.
- 9711354214 NRC Into Notice 97-982, "Inactiventent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Caneda Flash".

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Conschidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1588.212-A1588.210
- 9713036276 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Precent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" FIGE.J.W 97/2708 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, fro. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 226
- 9712349193 Refers to map repts 50-413/97-03 8 50-414/97-03 eased on 970317 & validation re-liabure to mast requirements of 10CFR70.24,cnbcebby accident requirements NFC will exempte entercomment discretion & websites usby NCV REYES,LA Repose 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/08 PETERSON,G.R. Duke Power Co. Spp. A1594.190-A1594.196
- 9712080017 Suppl 1 to NRC tale Notice 95-049, "Sammic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panets" ROEL W 97/12/10 Conscillated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 (94-A1586 20)
- 9T12198112 Responds to NRC 871110 lit re wollstone noted in was repts 50-413/97-12 6. 50-414/97-12 on 970831-1011 Corrective actions Access Control Daily Process Cascidat was developed & emplemented PETERSON, S.R. Daile Power Ca. 97/12/10. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 11pp A1470-098-A1470-108
- \$712800148 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping 4s Result of Figur-Appellmental Companies." Purposes in Extraction 12 of New York Inc. 12pp. A1590-166-A1590-160.
- 9712200606 Ack recoupt of 971210 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations and major repts 50-413/97-12 & 50-414/97-12 CIGLEC R. Region 2 (Fost 820201) 97/12/17 PETERSON.G.R. Dake Power Co. 3pp 41566 036-41566 036
- 9712800186 Forwards casp repts 50-413/97 14 & 50-414/97-14 on 971012-1122.NOV 6
  Notice of deviation Violation int fature to follow radiation protection procedures in
  flat, current radiation dots rates not on viscoush bleenor label
  OGLEC R Region 2 @Post 820201) 97/12/19 PETERSON,GR Duke Power Co-Spp A1584 150-A1684 190
- --0712300168 Notice of violation from interp on 971012-1122 Welston noted identice failed to liollow radiation protection procedures in the current radiation does naise were not on vacuum cleaner tabel as required.

  \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 2pp A1644 163-A1584 154
- -9712300172 Notice of devantor from wap on 971012-1122 Devaktion noted on 971020, correse had not performed alarm set point adjustment avaluation decugated in Region 2 (Pour 820201) 97/12/19 2pp. A1584 155-A1584 156
- --971230017% Inap 1epts 50-413/97-14 & 50-414/97-14 on 971012-1122 Violations noted Major zness inspected operations, reaml, engineering & plant support \* Region 2 (Poet 620201) 97/12/19 S4pp A1584 157-A1584 190

## M. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712199981 Forwards monthly operating rights for Nov 1997 for Catawha Nuclear Stateon,Units 1.5.2 & revised receivity rept for Oct 1997 DHMMSRYT Date Power Co 97/12/15 Occurrent Control Granch (Document Control Deek) 2pp 41590 989-41590 101
- -8712180458 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1 & 2 WILLIAMS,R A. Duke Power Co. 97/11/90 12pp A1580 091,A1580 100
- --8712780458 Rawared monthly operating repts for Catawte Nuclear Staten, units 1 & 2,lor Oct 1997 \*\* Dute Power Co 97/10/31 1p A1560 101-A1580 101

## Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 8712170446 Forwards LER 57-008-00 re madequate solid state protection sys summiiance testing Event considered to be no arginificance w/respect to health & safety of public PETERSON,G.R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 1p. A1628 274-A1628 290
- —9712178456 LER 97-008-00 on 971111, madequalité solid staté protection syst surveillance baring occurrent Causard by unadiagnates best design supplied by vendor Surveillance procedures for solid state protection syst on that revealed BAIN.PL Cade Power Co. 977-12/11 Spp. A1528-276-A1528-280
- 8712180806 Part 21 rept re potential interruteduring defect of Enterprise DSR-4 & DSRY-4 EDGs Cooper Energy Svos supplied 1A-7840 adjusting screw to affected usin & state River Band Station replaced w/acceptable assumbles COTE, RM Cooper Senergy Services 97/1/27/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1573 120-A1573 125
- 9712246392 Forwards LER 97-009-00 re unanalyzed postulated single liations effecting 80 table replace analyses Supplifor root will be submitted by 980116 PETERSON,CR Dulas Power Co. 27712/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death 1) A1621 079-A1621 077

- —9712240916 LER 97-009-00 on 971116 unanwhyzed postwieted single faiture affecting SG tube rupture occurred Cause has not been determined Further investigation to identify root cause of event & connective accome conducted BANAPL Date Power Co 97/12/16 tp A1621 077-A1621 077
- 9712500862 PNO-III-97-064 on 971229\_madwintent salety repiction occurred due to operators failing to perform state which regulated in cold ling injection valve being left open Lock-feet entendent performing evaluation. LESSERJM Flagon 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 (p. A1658.216-A1658.216

### DOCKET 80-414 CATAWBA HACLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

### F. Socurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9712190196 Informs that util reviewed emergency plans for Cataviba. McGuno & Occase Nuclear eles TUCKMANUM'S Duke Power Co 97/06/05 Document Control Brench (Document Control Dett.) 2pp A1975 325-A1675 326
- 97120901839 Revised EPIPs including rev. 7 to HP/0/B/1009/001,rev. 15 to HP/0/B/ 1009/005,rev. 7 to HP/0/B/1009/005,rev. 17 to HP/0/B/1009/007,rev. 14 to HP/0/B/ 1009/005,rev. 7 to HP/0/B/1009/014 are 9 to HP/B/1009/016 W/971233 ftr PETERSON,G R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/03 129pp. A1373 183-A1373 291
- 9712240182 Forwards EPIPS,including index,RP/0/A/5000/002, RP/0/A/6000/ 003,RP/0/A/6000/004,RP/0/A/5000/005, RP/0/B/5000/013,RP/0/A/6000/ 020,RP/0/A/5000/021, RP/0/A/5000/024,RP/0/B/1008/024 W/971222 inhade name PETERSON,G R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/08 Document Control Brench (Document Control Debt) 3pp A1849 001-A1649 258
- -8712248186 Public Mes vertion of EPIPs,including index, RP/0/A/8000/002,RP/0/A/ 5000/003,RP/0/A/5000/004, RP/0/A/5000/005,RP/0/B/5000/013,RP/0/A/5000/ 020, RP/0/A/5000/001,RP/0/A/5000/024 & RP/0/B/1009/024 \* Dutile Power Co. 97/11/24 250pp. A1549 004-A1549 253

### M. General correspondence

8712160826 Achieses that LA Keller has replaced GA Copp.as manager of nuclear regulatory loginising in gentlerel of cellective immediately.

TUCKIMANUM S. Duka Power Co. 97/12/08. Document Centrol Granch (Document Control Otto). 2pp. A1469 233-A1468 234

# P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712920097 Clanines commitments made in response to GL 85-13 re-steps on nuclear size impler shake structures at plant. Immediate corrective actions, taken to achedule implied installas in abcoming 150C1 to outgot scheduled to begin 971128 PETERSONIA R Outle Power Co. 97711/25 Document Control Branch (Dopument Control Desk) 2pp. A1950 034-A1350 035
- 9712094283 Requests that DPC-ME-2008, "DPC's Use of TACO-7 & Fuel Rod & Cas. Pressure Chémique for Ocones, McGuira & Cotavita Nacionar Stations," be withheld from public decloquare & considered prometary per 10CFR2 780 Affatout, end TUCKNAN, M.S. Duke Power Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Desk) Spp. A1360 349-A1360 369
- 9712858199 Forwards request for relief 97-04 from requestments of ASSIE BSPV Code Request is subwisted in order to each relief from performing immediate acceptable ASSIE Code report of selves 1/28N-291 & 1/26N-351
  PETERSONIG R Oste Power Co 97111/26 Decument Compol Branch (Decument Control Desk) 8pp A1223 101-A1323 108
- 67(2860111 Summary of 671030 meeting tr/Duka Emergy Corp to metters related to proposed improved TS for Calavita. 5 McGave nuclear stational.Lat of stationar, receiving operate & learness handout meet end. GLEAVES,VY 87/11/26 13pp A1334318-A1334326
- 9712090185 Informs that McGure & Catawbe Nacions stations will be transforming from Frietrahomo Coperno Fuels MicRY fuel to W MYSH faul beginning w/Catawbe 2 cycle 11 W/ctart compaining current MicRY fael asteroibly design 5 W recorded VSH TUCKMAN,MS Duble Power Co 97112/92 Decument Control Bracch (Document Control Dest) 7pp A1373-298-A1373-304
- 9712150225 Forwards RAI in design basel accident dropping of were gate onto apent fuel Response requested within 45 days of recept of it?

  TAMLP \$ 97/12/06 PETERSON,GR. Dutte Power Co. Spp. A1456 145-A1460 149
- 9712180312 Forwards document is implementation of amond 154 to incress NFF<2 TAM P.S. 97/12/09 3pp A1460.293-A1460.296
- 9712190975 Application for amends to learness NPF-35 & NPF-52,amending Tech Space requirements for ESFAS instrumentation PETERSON, S.R. Duke Power Co. 97712/11 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Desk) 6pp. A1550-106-A1590-138
- --9712190600 Proposed tech space re ESFAS instrumentation \*\* Dute Power Co | 97/12/11 | 25pp | A1580 114-A1580 138
- 9712310148 Commits to livel not common analysis required by TR BAW-101967-A, "Extended Burnup Evaluation," did June 1987. Written concurrence from NRC is required by 980331 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on urns. TUCKMAN,M.S. Outle Power Co. 97732/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Boston Branch (Branch (Bran
- 9712310816 Application for amends to licenses NPF-9,NPF-17,NPF-45 5 NPF-52,respectively,ret updated or recently approved methodologies used to calculate cycle-specials times contained in COURT TECKNAM,M.S. G. Was Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest). 4pp. A1644-257-A1644-323

- —8712316017 Proposed tech speck reterentions updated or recently approved method-ologies used to defoulate cycle-specific firsts contained in COLR
   \* Date Power Co. 97/12/17 530p. A1844 271-A1644 323
- 97123/e0390 Application for amende to located NPF-35 & NPF-32,defeting existing in-cetter conditions which have been fulfilled by completed Duke Actions. Changing other sections which have been supersided by current plant status PETERSONI,S R. Duke Power Co. 97/12/16. December Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 102pp. Av820.242-A1620.343

### Q. Magaction resorts, (E Sullatina & correspondence

- 8710869322 Rev 1 to NRC St, 61-16 to at holders of OLs for NR & NRRs, including power resolor licensees who have permanently ceased operations to NRC step manual season on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJI W. 87/10/08 Consolidated Edizon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475.090-
- 87:0250860 NRC Into Notice 97:075, "Degraded Throftle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Combaton-Induced Eroscon During LOCA." RCE\_JW 97/10/00 Conspiklated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1256-102-
- 871138007 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redic-logical Consequences of Mein Steam Line Break Associated w/langlementation of 9G Table Vottage-Based Repeir Circles "ROELIW" 97711720 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1498-054-
- 8791168039 NRC Into Notice 87-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations"

  ROEJ W 87/11/21 Composidated Edecor Go of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190197 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Delicrencies in Feiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RCE\_IV 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1478 978-A1478 989
- 9712020097 Clarifies commitments made in nesponse to GL 89-13 re imps on nuclear arc water intake effectual at plant immediate corrective actions taken to schedule imp of states in upcomming 1ECC10 cusage scheduled to begin 971128
  PETERSON(4 R Dute Power Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest). 2pp. A1359-034-A1359-035
- 9711250216 NRC into Notice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Haton Aduation Due to Carnera Flash \*\* ROEJ 97/11/28 Cornolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Sep. A1568 202-A1568.210
- 9712090278 MRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event is Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Duting Shardown."

  ROEJW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1588-228
- 9712310109 Refers to imp repts 50-413/97-03 & 80-414/97-03 ageued on 970317 & violation its fishers to make requirements of 100597034,chicality accident requirements NFC will economic enforcement decretion & willnifers subj NCV REYES.A. Region & (Post 820301) 97/12/08 PETERSON,& P. Duite Power Co-6pp. A1694 190-A1694 198
- 9712090017 Septi 1 to NRC Info Motor 95-049, \*Seesing Adequacy of Thermo-Lag ROE\_IW 97/12/10 Consciolated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1508-184-A1508-201
- 9712981118 Responds to NRC 971110 fit re-violations moted in map repts 50-413/97-12 8 50-414/97-12 on 970931-1011 Corrective actions Access Control Deby Process Checklett was developed & implementarial PETERSORG R. Diske Power Co. 97/12/10 Depument Control Branch (Debument Control Desk) 11pp A1470 996-A1470 106
- 8712990146 NRC Info Nobou 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Plong as Ridget of Flow-Accelerated Correspon"

  ROE\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690-168-A1690-189
- 9712308036 Ack recept of 971210 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct indigtons, noted in their repts 50-413/97-12 5, 50-414/97-12 OGLE, CR. Reports 2 (Post 820301) 97/12/17 PETERSON, G.R. Ouko Power Co 3pp A1586 036-A1586 038
- 9712306165 Forwards step regts 50-413/97-14 & 50-414/97-14 on 971012-1122,NCV & Notice of deviation Violation re-figitum to follow redistion protection procedures in that, current indiction dose natis not on viscuum cleanar label.

  CGLEC R. Regton 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 PETERSON,G.R. Duke Power Co-Spp. A1564-150-A1584-190
- -9712380185 Notice of violation from step on 971012-1122 Violation noted items taked to follow redeaton protections procedures in that, current radiation does rates were not or vacuum cleaner label as required.

  \* Region 2 (Port 82080\*) 97/12/19 2pp. A1584 158-A1684 154
- -671230b172 Notice of deviation from image on 971012-1122 Deviation noted on 971020 Jocannes had not performed element set point adjustment evaluation discussed in violence 56-41497-48-61.

  \* Region 2 (Foel 820201) 97/12/18 2pp A1564 155-A1584 156
- -9712390176 Imap repts 50-413/97-14 & 50-414/97-14 on 971012-1122 Violetoons noted Major ereas inspected operations,maint, engineering & plant support. \* Region 2 (Post 520201) 97/12/19 34pp. A1584 157-A1584 190

# R. Périodic operating reports à related correspondence

9712199181 Forwards monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Cetawite Nuclear Station, Units 1 8 2 5 revised monthly rept for Oct 1997 DMMERY, T Duke Power Co. 97712/15 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2gp A1580 069-A1580 101

- -9712180433 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Catawba Nuclear Station,Units 1 WILLIAMS,R A. Duke Power Co. 97/11/30, 12pp. A1560 091-A1660 100
- -9712180435 Revised monthly operating repla for Caterdia Huclear Station, unds 1 & 2 for Oct 1997 Duka Power Co 97/10/31 1p A1580 101-A1580 101

### 8. Reportable accurrences, LERs & related correspondence

8712140606 Part 21 nept re-potential manufacturing defect of Enterprise DSR-4 & DSRV-4 EDGs Cooper Energy Svcs supplied 1A-7840 adjusting screw to affected date & sites rever bend Station replaced w/acceptable assemblies COTE, R.M. Cooper Energy Services 97/12/12/ Document Control Branch (Socument Control Desk), 6pp A1573 120-A1573 125

### DOCKET SHAIR GRAND BUILF MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

### P. Security, resolical, emergency & fire protection plans

- 9719010826 Responde to violations noted is inlighter 55-416/97-20 Corrective actions restored temporary lighting for period vehicles, removed temporary bidg from protected dress & re-instructed personnel on lighting deficerables requirements. NAGAN, J. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/11/24 December Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 4pp A1297.216-A1297.221
- 712028146 Forwards map rept 50-416/97-18 on 970804-22 & notice of wolsten Concluded,in general, that conditions adverse to quality were being appropriately terrified 8 corrected STETKA,T F Region 4 (Post 820201) 87/11/25 HAGAN,J / Enlergy Operations, Inc. 6pp A1285 288-A1286 343
- •971292#153 Notice of violetion from way on 970304-22 Violation moted on or about period of 970117-29,approved EP program as described in UPSAR was not fully inclearabled Energency light 17925/222A was not capable of performing function. \*\* Region 4 (Post 830201) 97/11/25 2pp A1295-296-A1395-296.
- -9712829186 Insp. reps. 50-416/97-18 on 970834-22 Violetions noted Major sizes inspected operations 3, resmit NRC IP 40500 used to evaluate bornous effectivenes in identifying receiving 8 preventing seques that degrade quality of joint operations. Program 4 (Post 520901) 97/11/25 47pp A1265 297-A1265 343.
- In 16190236 Forwards add info in implementation of table 5-1 of emergency plans, per 971(17 talcon request. End provides result of detailed review of how staffing levels are actually implemented at plant. HUGHEV, W.K. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/08. Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Desk) 3pp. A1473 309-A1473 321.
- 9712290125 Confirms commitment to submit emergency plant change reflecting capability of performing offsate dose assessment oneinti Change will allow oneinti chemiat to perform offsate dose assessment crashift HIGHEY, W.K. Emergy Operations. Inc. 97/12/17 Decement Control Brench (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1599.358-A1599.360
- 971238038\$ Forwards FEMA lend night for Regions 4 & 6 for 970917 plant express Region 4 & 5 repts had no disflatances. MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 HAGAN,J.J Enlergy Operations, Inc. Spp A1695-001-A1685-110.
- ~8712300382 "Fine! Exercise Rept Grand Gulf Nector Station."
  Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/12 45gp A1565 006-A1585 050
- 12308064 "Final Exercise Rept Grand Gulf Mucleer Station." Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/08 67pp A1586 061-A1585 110

## H. General correspondence

9712220430 Forwards severed sentice list for all correspondence from USNRC to Enterpy Operations, inc for Grand Gull Nijobar Station. Use 1
HUGHEV, W.K. Enterpy Operations, Inc. B7/12/16 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Desig Spp. A1582 275-A1582 277

## P. Conreting Bosses stage documents & correspondence

- 971202025 Forwards rev. 5 to programs plan G/GHS-AA-1891, "Grand Gull Nuclear Sta-tion Pump 5. Valva (ST Program Selety Fielated," complaing w/1959 edition of ASME Botter & Pressure Vessel Code, Section XI HIGHEY,W K Entragy Operations, Inc 57/11/25 Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Deak) 2pp. A1316 101-A1310 353
- 4719920068 Ray 6 to program plan GGNS-M-1691, "Grand Gull Nuclear Station Pump & Valve IST Program Safety Retuted." " Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/11/25, 251pp. A1210 103-A1310 353.
- 9712090174 Informs that GGMS will begin accord interval for IST on 971201 Retail requested from parties impresents of 1999 edition of ASME B&PV Code,Section IX End includes seven held requests which will be included in IST program HAGAN, J. Entirety Operations, Inc. 9711786 Document Control Branch (Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument (Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument (Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument (Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument (Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocument Cocum
- 971229092 Subrets 90-day response for GL 97-04, "Assuminge of Sufficient NPSH for SCC & Contemporar Heal Removal Pumps" HAGAN J.J. Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 7pp A1600 200-A1600 200

### O. Immedian reports. E Building & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev 1 to RRC Gt, 91-16 to all holders of Ots for NP 5 NPRs, including power reactor licenses. who have persentally casted operations in NRC inspirational section on resolvent of degraded 5 noncontaming conditions. RDEJW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 9718280800 MRC into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throllie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavifation-Induced Ecoson During LOCA."
  PICELJ W. 97/10/30 Coreolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180027 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Breek Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yottoge-Based Reper Cotang." ROEJ W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of Maw York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-083
- 971118029 NRC frie Notice 97-083, "Licensee TS Interpretations" RCE,3 W 97/11/21 Connectated Edgen Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711199167 NPC Into Notice 97-091, "Detectorise in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ACE, I W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 8712010226 Responds to violations noted in map rept 50-416/97/20 Convolvés actions restored temporary lighting for partied vehicles, removed temporary bidg from protected area is re-instructed personnel on highing deticences requirements HAGANLU Enterprio Consci. to: 87/11/24 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dett.) 4pp A1297.216-A1297.221
- 9713939145 Forwards usep rept 50-416/97-18 on 970904-22 & notice of violation Concluded,in general, that conditions adverse to quality white being appropriately stending a confected STETKAT F. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 HAGAN, J.J. Enlargy Operatoris, Inc. app. A1265 259-A1265 343
- -8719029152 Notice of widelion from map on 970804-22 Violetion noted on or about period of 970117-29,eparative FP program as described in UPSAR was not fully implemented Emergency light 1792-322A was not casable of performing Anction 1 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 2pp A1895-295A1285-296
- —9712229195 Imp. rept. 50-416/97-15 on: 970904-22 Violetonis noted Major entest expected operations & maint MRC IP 40500 used to evaluate frameer effective/news in ultimity/expressioning & preventing survey that degrade quality of plant operations ? Region 4 (Post 52(201), 97/11/25 47pp, A1265 597-A1265 517.
- 9711256014 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Impolyment Countre! Room Halon Actuation Due to Comerc Rash."

  RCEJ 97/11/26. Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-202-A1566-210
- \$712830821 Ack recept of 971106 ftr (GNRC-97/00106),axtending commitment completion date for NCV 50-418/9705-03 8, 50-418/9705-06 Proposed extension from 97/001-1231 accepted 820201) 97/12/01 HAGAN,J.J. Enlergy Operators, Inc. 4pp A1317 357-41317 361
- 9712930278 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event in Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shuldown" RCE,JW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1568.211-A1568.228
- \$F82160218 Forwards was rept \$0-418/97-21 on 971019-1129 & notice of violation re-liability to perform engineering evaluation prior to securing or installing frams in close presently bealtoy-reliated equipment KRSCH.D F. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 HAGAN, J.J. Enlergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1475 151-A1475 175.
- —8f 12 186220 Notes of violation from way on 87 1018-1129 Violations noted scaffold 08-779 was essentiated to contain insulation on small gauge pipe just down stream of containment stream sample ellet valve 1936-6728.
   Region 4 (Post 320201) 97/12/05 2pp A1475 186-A1475 157.
- --8712180294 Insp. rept 50-416/97-21 on 971019-11/29 Violations noted Major areas inspected operations,maint,engineering & plant appoint. Plaston 4 (Poet 80/2011) 97/12/05 16:pp. A1475-158-A1475-175
- 8742890817 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Nebos 95-049, "Sesence Adequator of Thermo-Lag Panels." ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568-194-A1568-201
- 9712090140 NRC Info Notice 97-094, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Piping as Result of Rew-Accelerated Correspon" ROEJ W 97712711 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 160
- 971223923 Informs that plant confirming extension for response to violations noted in step rept 50-418/97-18 Violations included in MRC map rept 50-418/97-18,did 971/25 HUCHEY,W K Enterpy Operations, Inc. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dumb). 1p. A1562 249-A1562 249
- 9712390322 Confirms extension for response to NOV to step rept 50-419/97 21 Besed on telecon W/D Kinsch, response will be due 980122 HUGHEY, W.K. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Deat) 1p. A1659 195-A1659 195
- 2712300266 Ack recept of 971114 for in response to exercise weathness noted in risp rept 50-416/87-16 on 971009 implementation of corrective actions will be reweived during luture into MURPAY & Region 4 (Post 820201) 97712/24 MAGAN, J.J. Enterpy Operations, Inc. 500 A1566 (06-A1586 017

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 971229956 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Grand Gulf Nuclear Station,Unit 1 W/971211 for LIN,S.O., EATON,B. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/11/30 Spp. A1671:366-A1671:360
- S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 971219999 Special Riept 97-003 on 971111, wild failure of Dw 2 EDG occurred due to gookel water leak Failure reported, per plant Technical Requirements Manuel Seguin 77.2.2
  HIGHEY, W.K. Emergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/04 Occurrent Control Branch (Opcurrent Control Dash) 259-A1490 369-A1490 360

### OOCKET 60-422 MILLSTONE MUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 3

### F. Security, meetical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 9719020190 Forwards amergancy preparadness exercise step rights 60-248/97 \$1,00-396/97-\$1 \$ 50-423/97-\$1 on 970920-22 No wolstons noted Statil adequately demonstrated ability to emplarated statily to emplarate assembly plan WiGGINS.J.T. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 CARNS.N.S. Mortherist Register Energy Co. 4pp. A1285 233-A1285 274
- -6712826169 Into repts 60-245/97-81,50-336/97-81 & 50-423/97-81 on 970620 22 No wolfstone noted Major areas represent Houses emergency response organization during blevelst, full-participation describe MODES,M C Region 1 (Fost 820201) 67/11/24 38pp A1265 237-A1265 274
- 9712150249 Revised Emergancy Plan Operating Procedures,including rev 4 to EPOP 4426,rev 4 to EPOP Form 4426-1 rev 4 to EPOP 4429 & rev 4 to EPOP 4430 \*\* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/29 48pp A1467 157-A1457 204
- 9712060136 Notification of agrificant licenses meeting 97-124 w/util on 971222 in King of Prusain,PA re emergency preparedness enforcement contenance DURR,J Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1324 061 A1324 063
- 9718090038 Rev 4 to EPOP 4424, "Manager of Radiological Consequence Assessment" Procedure placed in "Do Not Use" status BLOGNTJ Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/01 2pp A1372 332-A1372 330
- 8712090002 Change 2,rev 3 of EPR 4400-3, "Neistone Unit 3 Emergency Action Levels"
  EMBCRSKY,D.M. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/01 Spp. A1415:250-A1415:257
- 9712120303 Notification of agrificant inchrase meeting 97-124 w/util on 971222 in King of Pressul FA re-emergency preparatives entyroament contenence DURRUL 87/12/01 Spp. A4386 296-A1386 303
- 9712000652 Review: EPFFauncluding rev 3.Change 1 to IAF 775.2, "Freeze Seeing" & rev 2.Change 1 to 775.2-1, "Freeze Seei Evaluation Sheet."

  \* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/03. 8pp. A1879.288-A1879.285
- \$712170384 Forwards rev 10 to SP 788.3, "Fire Pump Deast Engine Batteries, Weekly Surveillance" & rev 11 to 788.3-1, "Fire Pump Deast Engine Batteries, Weekly Surveillance"

  Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 1p. A1594.323-A1594.333
- -6712170411 Flov 10 to SP 7683, "Fire Pump Dreset Engine Battanes, Weekly Surveillance" " Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 6pp A1534 324-A1534 331
- --0012176421 Rev 11 to SP 7863-1, "Fire Pump Desei Engine Battenee, Weeltly Surveillance."

  1 Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 2pp. A1534-332-A1534-383
- #712170489 Forwards rev 4 to 5P 779 2,rev 6 to 5P 788 8,rev 4 to 788 8-1,rev 1 to MP 790 45,cancellation request 5 rev 3, change 3 to MP 795 1

  \*\*Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet), 1p A1532 (05-A1532 115)
- -9212178484 Rev 4.change 1 to 5P 7792, "Mein Turbert Fire Protection Sys Surveillende" "Northeren Nucleur Energy Co. 97712/12, 2pp. A1532 107-A1532 108
- -9712179496 Rev 6 to SP 7668, "Fire Pump Diesel Engine 18-Month Surveillance" \* Monthead! Nuclear Energy Co. 87/12/12 5pp. A1532 109-A1532 113
- #8712179466 Rev 4 to SP 788 8-1, "Fire Pump Oracel Engine 18-Month Survidience" " Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/12, 1p. A1532 114-A1532 114
- --9712170472 Pev 1 to MP 790 45, "Vibration Mondoning/Predictive Maint Program."

  Nothbeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11. 1p. A1532 115-A1532 115
- -- 9712170475 Roy 3,change 3 to MP 795 I, "Pre-Outage Chinckist" 1 Northeast Mucksar Energy Co. 97/12/12, 2pp. A1532 116-A1532 116
- 9712239129 Rev 5 to EPOP 4424, "Manager of Radiological Consequence Assessment."

  Northwest Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/12 18pp A1582 109-A1882 125

# H. General correspondence

97128-19237 Notifies NRC of certain changes in organization of NNECO Commitments listed Licensels will also transport to NRC remed distribution list identifying requested recognities of NRC correspondence in refer future KENYONED National Number Hughest Entropy Co. 67/11/26 Dequinent Centrol Branch (Document Control Deski) 2pp. A1297-171-A1297-172

- 97/1969318 Ack recept of correspondence to Charman Jackson re Millelone Nuclear Power Station Correspondence forwarded to NRC staff for appropriate action JRJLAN, E.L. Dockstring & Services Branch 97/12/64 BEDEUL, Ø Affaktion Not Assigned 2pp A1319 146 A1319 147
- 9712170882 Provides up-to-date addressee & distribution lists for NRC correspondence to later based on recent right changes. Delimbution list for each of Milletone units altechnic SCMLING,M L. Novilleant Manager. esched BOMILING,M.L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 13pp A1477 052-A1477 064
- 9712100029 Ack receipt of correspondence to Chairman Jackson is Louisians Energy Sice facility Correspondence towerded to NRC staff for appropriate action JULIAN,E.L. Docksing & Services Branch 97/12/06 KOBASE,S Affaithon Not Assigned 2pp. A1398-341 A1398-342

### K. Utility Final and Updated Selety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) a

- 9712180281 Forwards addendum 3 to rev 10 of FSAR in form of implemental pages, per 10CFRS0 71(4)(2)() Addendum 5 to emissi rept did 970228 included BROTHERS,M H. Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 3pp. A1574-001-A1575-290
- ••8712180384 Addendum 3 to Rev 10 of FSAR for MRIPS.UM 3
  •• Northeast Muclear Energy Co. 97/11/21 582pp. A1574 005-A1575 232
- -0712180288 Addendum 5 to NPPS;Unrt 3 somust rept \* Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 87/11/21 E8pp. A1676 233-A1576 290

### P. Operating Rosess stage documents & correspondence

- #212908143 Forwards nov 10 to MP 7012, "RV Head Stud Temporang," nov 9 to MP 7021, "RV Steam Dryer & Monteure Separator Perindual & Replacement," "Do Not Use" & nov 6 to MP 7252, "Welenton Vecuum Pering Pump Repair (Nach Model CJ. 703)"

  Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document
- Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cents). 1p. A1388 357-A1388 380.
- -9712190152 Rev 10 to MP 701.2, "RV Head Stud Teresoning" PETERSON,R L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 1p. A1368 358-A1368 358
- -97(2180801 Rev 8 to MP 702 1, "FIV Steam Dryer 6 Monthins Separator Fluntoval & Replacement," "Do Not Lise" status PETERSONIR L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 1p. A1868-056-A1988-359
- -6712160667 Rev 6 to MP 728-2. "Witterbox Vacuum Prining Pump Reper (Neet: Model Cl. 703)." PETERSONUR L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/20 tp. A1968-360-A1968-360.
- \$712030312 Provides util commitments in response to request for addit não on erosenof cament from underlying porus concrete dramage syst BRCTHERS,M H. Northagst Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 4pp. A1358-316-A1358-318
- 97(2798114 Rev 2 to MP 743 14, "Emergency Diseal Engine Divien Generator Maint,"
  "Do Not Use" status
  " Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/24, 2pp. A1461 134-A1461 135
- 9712829222 Informs that util will provide next updated response to 10CFR50.54(f) on 971219;nather than 971204 Revised date allows additions to locus on completing work Proposed schedule of future 10CFR50.54 submittels provided CARNS, N. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/25. Document Control Brewth (Document Control Desk), 2pp. A1316.332-A1316.322.
- 9718030942 Forwards response to 971903 RAI re-proposed reving to Northeast Ulris, QA program (NUCAP) social right Changes consistent w/tesponses will be incorporated when reving of NUCAP topical rept is souled (ENYON-8 D. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co-97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 6pp. A1345-349-A1345-356
- 8712830223 Notification of 871202 meeting w/NNECO,Sargent & Lundy, Persona Power & NRC or Weterford,CT to provide status of Militarios,Units 2 & 3 independent CA vertication program ANDERSENJI W 97/11/25 MOKEE,P F 4pp A1298 357-A1298 380
- 9718090987 Revises scheduled completion date of commitment from 971201 to 1231 Internal procedure implied underlying solumence mode: 5ROTHERS,M H. Northeast Nacion: Energy Co. 97/11/25 MILLER,H J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1358 289-A1359 300
- 87(2080190 Advance that into re W 970903 apphoation (CAW-97-1183) & elfidentuilid 970904 will be withheld from public disclosure per 10CFR2 790(b)(6) ANDERSORU W 97/11/26 LIPARULO,N.I. Wastinghouse Electric Corp. 3pp. A1983 199-A1982 201
- 8712888190 Informs that plant will shortly be ready for IP 40001 evaluation Util requisits that NRC evaluation begin on 971208
  BROTHERSAM H Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 87/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 3pp. A1981 323-A1981 325
- 9712169199 Forwards rav 10 to MP 703.3, "CRD Replacement Uping Nuclear Energy Services Tooling," sav 3 to MP 703.6, "CRD Housing Thermal Sleave Replacement" 5 sev 1 to MP 770.14, "Mann Condensatio Pump Mother Mann!" "Do Not User" status "Northbast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1481.136-A1461.138
- -4712160148 Raw 10 to MP 703-3, \*CRD Replacement Using Nuclear Energy Sarvices Tecing " " Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 87/11/26 1p A1461 137-A1461 137
- -6712150149 Rev 3 to AP 703 6, "CRD Housing Thornal Sleeve Replacement." PETERSON.R.L. Northeast Naclear Energy Co. 97/11/26, 1p. A1481 138-A1461 136
- -9712150153 Rev 1 to MP 77014, "Men Condersate Pump Motor Mant," "Co Not PETERSONUR L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 1p. A1461 139-A1461 139

- 9712090092 Submits clanification to Unit 3 SER to MARIEG-1031, identified during UM configuration mot program review BROTHERS,M.H. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deak). 4pp. A1366.090-A1366.093
- 9712880148 Discusses 971111 withdrawni of amond request Proposed emend would have allowed crediting of soluble boron for maintening k-effective at less than or equal to 95 within 6F pool rack matrix littlewing sessing event.

  ANDERSON\_JW 97/11/28 CARINS,N 6 Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 4pp. A1334 355-A1334 360
- -8712080147 Notice of withdrawal of application for amond to FOL NPF-46 Proposed amond would have allowed crediang of soluble boron for manifering k-effective at less than or equal to 85 within \$5 post sext mater tollowing serims event.

  ANDERSEN\_J W 97/11/14 2pp A1334 359-A1334 360
- \$712080356 Describes commitment or readment for NRC 40500 map, "Effectiveness of Licenteite Controls in Identifying Resolving & Protection Problems." Completed assessments of elements especialist winesp scope & projected materiate for \$70105 BOMLINGAN L. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. \$7/12/03 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 4pp. A1373:316-A1373:332.
- 97(2080917 Forwards twenty-one lated DRs steribled during review activities for inde-pendent Corrective Action Verification Program DRs distributed IAW Communications Protocol, PL-MP3- 01 SCH-OPPER,D K. Sargent & Lundy, Inc. 97/12/04 Document Control Stanct: (Docu-ment Control Deat): 43pp. A1981 213-A1261 255
- 9712130416 Responds to 970604 for which forwarded evaluation, did 970922, re-salety issues at Milistone NRC has recognized & documental decime in performance at Milistone for several year TRAVERS, W.D. 97/12/04 LOCHEAUMLD A Union of Concerned Scientists 7pp A1424 003-A1424 021
- —9712120917 Forwards recently completed availation of safety seases at Milistone Unit 3 Strongly recommends that NRC implement sinct enforcement policy for Milistone if troubled plant allowed to seases LCCHEAUM,D A Union of Concerned Scientists 97/08/04 TRAVERS,W D 12pp A1424.010-A1424.021
- \$712170238 Provides Commission w/periodo servinary of origining software in restart assessment plan for Militaire Nuclear Power Station,in response to SRA,did 970507 CALLARL 3 Off of the Executive Director for Operations SECY-97-283 97712704 38pp A1408 064-A1465 099
- 9712080215 Forwards hventy-four decrepancy repts identified during review activities for independent Corrective Action Verification Program SCHOFFERLD K. Sargent S. Lundy, Inc. 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 4/pp A1386.039-A1386.079
- 9712100227 Submits rept on status & expected completion of Militations Unit 3 Independent Corrective Action Venilization Program Rept covers three wits instead of two due to short Thunkagoving wit SCHOPESHOR Surgeont & Lundy, Inc. 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1412 288-A1412 302
- -8712108296 "Millisone Unit 3 Independent Corrective Action Verification Program Status Rept." " Sargeni & Lundy, Inc. 97/12/02 11pp A1412 292-A1412 302
- 9712180405 Rev 8 to MP 745 2, "Repair of Strutters Wells Feederster Heat Exchang Mortheast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/05 2pp A1473 357-A1479 358
- 9712150129 Forwards listed inheteen decorpancy risps identified during neverol software for Independent Confective Action Verification Program SCHOPFER,O.K. Sergent & Lundy, Inc. 9712711 Document Control Brench (Document Control Death 45pp. A1460 269-A1460 347
- \$712240218 Informe that purpose of "Safety Correcous Work Environ Comprehensive Plan (SCWE CP)" is to identify instatives & activities to establish SCWE & restructured ECP Plan end:
  SPCTHERS,M H Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet): 4pp. A1627 044-A1627 059
- -BY 12548214 "Safety Conscious Work Environment Comprehensive Pten."
  BROTHERS,M.H. Northeest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/11 22pp A1627.046-
- 9712190993 Ack recept of correspondence to Charmen Jeckson is membrated plant Correspondence forwarded to NRC staff for appropriate action JULIANJE L. Docksting & Services Brench 97/12/15 STRONGLS Affiliation Not Assigned 2bp A1912 232-A1618 239
- 9712180171 Forwards seven folial discrepancy rapts (DRs) identified during review Activities for Independent Corrective Action Verification Program, IAW Correction Proceed PLASTS-01 Mantenin DRs reviewed & Actiopted by S&Land: SCHCPFER,D K Surgent & Lundy, Ing. 97/12/16 Coouriest Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 51pp. A1867.257-A1867.307
- \$7 (2:90113 Forwards theny three decepancy repts eleminad during review activities for independent CA Ventication Program IAW Continuence Protocot PH-MR3-01 SCHOPPEPLD K. Sergent & Lundy, Inc. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Branch (Occument Control Branch (Occument Control Detail 68pp. A1532 152-A1532 241)
- 8712280106 Informs that netypod TS pages 3/4 6-2 8, B 3/4 6-1 contented in 971007 proposed gmend to iscense NPF-48 did not accurately reflect rev to contaminant systems Represent pages and MCELWARLEP Northwast Madeer Energy Co 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest). 4pp. A1562 954-A1562 960
- -67 12239 107 Proposed tech specs pages 3/4 6-2 & B 3/4 5-1 accurately reflecting nev o contamment systems Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/17, 3pp. A1582 358-A1582 360

- 9712230116 Forwards TS basets section 3/4.4.3 revaining working to identify that other preparative level assumptions used in accident englyses are intentained w/automatic 8, producting controls.

  MCSEVWAINJ P Roptimess Nuclear Engray Co. 97/12/17 Occument Control Branch
- MCSLWAIN, P. Northeest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/17: Document Control Brench (Document Control Deat), app. A1600 057-A1600 063
- \*9712230118 Proposed tech speck bases without 8/4.4.3 univising wording to visinity that other presentation level assumptions used in accudent energies are markened w/ automatic 8 procedural centrols. \*\* Richheast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/17. 3pp. A1800-061-A1800-063.
- 9712230310 Forwards elides used during presentation of findings, developed as result of overleght ectivities to RFC Commissioners on 971212 BECK\_JW 97/12/17 BRCTHERS,MH Northeest Usees Service Co 14pp. 41642 217-41642 220
- 9712240999 Informs NRC of utilits changes to dockated plant Unit 9 commitments (AW Nuclear Energy Institute's guidance for managing MRC commitments Elemention of commitment to de-energize non-essential equipment during SBO.described MCELWANL P Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 9712/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 8pp. A1624.347-A1624.354
- 8712230233 Forwards fourteen decrapency repts (DRs) identified during review activa-tes for independent Corrective Action Verification Program SCHOPFER,D K. Sargent & Lundy, Inc. 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Docu-ment Cortico Desk). #3pp. A1597 278-A1597 339
- \$712200344 Informs that util will provide next update on approximately \$60123 righter Depth 971219

  KENYON,B D. Northeist Nucleur Energy Co. 87/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1642.237-A1642.238
- 8712290916 Submits feterth status rept to expected completion of Mitistone, Unit 3, Independent Corrective Action Ventication Program which covers period ending 971212 Lipidated shales used during matering and SCHOPPER, D.K. Sampent & Landy, No. 87112123 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 22pp A (634 339-A1834 360

#### Q. Inspection reports, (E Salistine & correspondence

- 9710086322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 61-16 to all holders of CLs for NR & NRRs, including gower reactor licensees who have permanently ceased operations in NRC impressured section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions (RCCE, W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-060-A1475-210
- 971929090 NRC Info Notice 97-976, "Degraded Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Cavetation-Induced Escenti-During LCCA." ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 8711188027 NRC Info Notice 97-079, "Potential Incontinuency in Assessment of Rede-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Reper Chloris " RCE\_W 97/11/20 Consol
- #717180025 NSIC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensed TS Interpretations."

  ROEJW 87/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 0pp. A1415-097-A1415-075
- 6712086265 Decusees risp repts 50-245/97-203,50-336/97-203 & 50-423/97-203 on 970722-1001 & forwards notice of including his power is one apparent inclinion of NRC requirements were dentified during map period CARINRIA W D 97/11/21 CARINB, R 8 Northeast fluction Energy Co 5pp A1236 053-A1236 195
- -971202020è Notice of violetion form map on 970722-1001 Violetion noted on 971216 activities zifecting quélity were not principled by documented intélitutions.procéduite spon 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 4pp A1886 058-A1286 060
- -9712830298 knop repts 60-245/97-208,50-336/97-208 & 50-423/67-203 on 970722-1001 Violetions noted Major areas inspected maint, engineering plant support 8 conduct of operations DURRUP Region 1 (Post 820801) 97/11/21 136pp A1296 081-A1286 195
- 9711199197 NPC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Faikire Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Bys."

  RCE\_J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 099
- 8712028180 Forwards emargency preparativists enurose map repts 50-245/97-81.50-336/97-81 5.50-423/97-81 on 970820-22 No volutions poted Staff adequately demonstrated ability to emplement envergency paint WRGGIN3.JT Region 1 (Pote 82/0201) 97/11/24 CARINS,N S Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 4pp A1285 233-A1285 274
- -9712880199 Imp repti 50-245/97-61,00-395/97-51 & 50-423/97-61 on 970820-22 No violatoris noted Major senses respected isoletere desegrancy response organization during behave, Reli-paracipation expression MCDES/AC Respons (Port 820201) 97/11/24 36pp A1286.237-A1285.274
- \$712029\$79 Act, receipt of \$71005 ftr witomang NRC of stage taken to correct violations noted in map repts 50-245/97-202, \$0-336/97-202 & 50-423/97-202 on \$70529 Actions will be examined during future stage of licensed program. DURRUP \$7711/25 CARMS,N & Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 3pp. A1299 136-A1299 147.
- 9712030201 Discusses 970930 submittal to resolution of procedural decrepances identified during step of Unit 3 independent CA verification program Community 8 recommendations per decrepances decussed to stap rept 60-423/97-201,/records MASPOLE 97/11/25 SCHOPPERLD K Sargent 6 Luncy, Inc. 3pp A1300 297-

- 8711250214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvention Control Room Helan Actuation Duti to Canada Right" RDEJ 87/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 900 A1568 202-
- 9712808135 Notification of arginizant fictinates meeting 97-124 w/util or 971222 in King of Prussit PA re-entergency property detail entergence purish. Recommend opinion of (Post 820201) 97/12/01 Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1224 061-A1324 069
- 9712120303 Notification of agenticant homeos receiving 97-124 w/util on 971222 in King of Prussek.PA na emergency properadorés enforcement conference.

  DURR,J 97/12/01 Spp. A1395/299-A1395/303
- 9712/990250 Clacespes commitment to readmoss for NRC 40500 map, "Effectiveness of Licentee Controls in Identifying Resolving & Preventing Problems." Completed assessments of elements assessed wines scope & projected readmoss for 970105 BCWLING M. 1. Writhests Nuclear Energy Co. 9712/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 4pp. A1373 318-A1373 921
- 9712836275 NRC into Notice 97-963, "Recent Event re Reactor Costant Sys Inventory Control During Statistics:" "Recent Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1668 211-A1668 226
- 9712116234 Forwards map rect 50-422/97-208 on 970616-29 & 0906-19 & MCV (MBRO E V 97/12/05 KENYON, 9 D Northead Nuclear Energy Ca 5pp A1403 164-A1403 242
- --8712119241 Notice of victation from map on 970918-29 & 0908-18 Victations noted during ARC map that ended 270919, lated implances were identified where re-currements of TS 6.8 La were not need.

  97112/06 3pp A1403188-A1403 993
- —8712190259 Imp zept 50-423/97-206 on 970618-29 & 0908-19 Violatione noted Africa strates emphasiss intermed configuration right plain 8 emergency core cooling 8 and inspection functions of charging systems of processing and processing systems.
- 9712180078 Notifies that on 970919, Regulatory Compliance at facilities consolidated & now reports to Unit 2 Director of Unit Stots, in response to Violation 6 of NOV especiated w/map repts 60-245/96-09,50-396/96-09 & 50-423/96-09 BDWUHSJAL Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 971/2705 Obsorbent Control Branch BOMUNG.M.L. Northwest Muclear Energy Co. 97/12/05 Outcoment Control Branch (Occurrent Control Death) 2pp. A1481 132-A1461 133
- 9712099817 Suppl 1 to MRC Into Notice 88-049, "Season Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels W 97/12/10 Conscidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1985 184-A1986 201
- 9712110211 Discusses arep replie 50-245/50-396/50-423 95-44,95-62,96-01, 96-03,96-04,96-05,96-08,96-09,96-09 & 96-201 on 951024- 961231 & lonwards NOV & pro-posed imposeion of creli parathes in amount of \$2,100,000 for numerous violations CALLAN, J. Disc of the Exceptive Discript for Correlators 97/12/10 (ISNYON,B.D. Northwest Nucleus Energy Co. Spp. A1595 159-A1995 187
- -97121110228 Notice of violation & proposed reposition of evel penalty in amount of \$2,100,000 Wolston noted horrises did not translate design leatures into work in structions & did not visitly adequacy of designs.

  \* Oic of the Executive Cirector for Operations 97/12/10 28pp A1995 160-A1395 167.
- 9713390279 EN-97-112 on 971210, notice of proposed engosition of cwil pensity in amount of \$2,100,000 issued to learned Action based on one Severity Level it & Illi problems in available individual violation & two Severity Level IV violations NELSCHI, O Citic of Enforcement (Post 970413) 97/12/10 1p A1688 219-A1659 219
- 9712080949 NRC Info Nobce 97-984, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Riping on Result of Flow-Accelerated Complete 17494, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Riping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Complete 1" RDE\_IW 97/12/91 Consolidated Educin Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1590 160
- 9712280183 Databases imp rapt 50-423/97-205 on 970818-19 & 0905-19 Two apparent violations identified & being considered for escalated enforcement action TRAYERS, VIO 97/12/17 KENYON, B.D. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 3pp
- 9712310279 Ack receipt of 971205 in transmitting resp rept 50-423/97-206 & which re-quested info no evaluation of scope & effectiveness of CNP & response to NCV Enterspon of response date for both stans; requested until 860118 90-W-IMS Jul L. Northeast Nucleiller Energy Co 97/12/21 Document Control Brayich (Document Control Deals) 2pp A1662 091-A1662 092

#### R. Parledio operating reports & related correspondence

- 97121803811 Forwards addendum 3 to rev 10 of FSAF in form of replacement pages, per 10CFR50 71(cf)(20) Addendum 5 to annual rept did 970225, included 6F07H5R5AH11 Northeast Nuclear Energy Co 97/11/21 Discurrent Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp A1574 001-A1575 260
- -9732168296 Addendury 6 to AMPS.Und 3 annual rept.
  \* Northeast Nuclier Sningy Co. 97/11/21 55pp. A1575 233-A1576 290.
- 8712160118 Monthly operating replifor Nov 1997 for https://doi.org/1208 for EMMONS.K.W., HICKS.G.D. Northwest Muchair Energy Co. 97/11/3/A1461 038-A1481 046 97/11/30 Bod

# 8. Reportable accurrences, LERs & related correspondence

9712230648 Forwards LER 87-036-01 which documents conditions line, was determined reportable at fatchily on 970605 per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(a)(8) & 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(a)(8) Contrataments in response to event also entil 196255,6 D Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/30/31 Document Control Desk) 8pp A1673 294-A1573 304

- -e712290063 LER 97-936-01 on 870805,configuration management program FSAR identified that incorrect stress trackures track may have been used in dasgo of moderate energy fluid sys page Caused by insidequate communication GIS restored SARTH, D.A. Northwest Placker Energy Co. 977-10731 Spp. A1573 299-A1573 304.
- 97128192812 Provides revesed schedule for completion of commitment identified in LER 97-041-00 in definition of operable eve water loop Schedule completion data for commitment being adended to 800118 Revenued commitment attached. HCKS, 6D. Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/71/21. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1301.168-A1301.168.
- 971209000 Forwards LER 97-963-00,documenting condition that was determined reportable at Millstone Unit 3 on 971024. Attachment to fir contains commitments or reaponals to event. HICKS, 0.1 Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/24. Occument Control Branch (Document Control Death). Spp. A1346 324-A1346 333.
- -8712838016 LER 97-053-00 on 971024,chennal check surveillands requirements were not in compliance w/T9 Caused by nadequate monitoring by might of euroettence program Procedures that need to require channel checks.comected SMITH,O A Northeast Number Energy Co 97/11/24 Spp. A1946 329-A1946 333
- 9712060828 Forwards LER 97-054-00/documentary concition that occurred at Militators Unit 3,on 971026 Contradingnos made by utilizand HKK5,G D. Northwest filmitest Energy Co 97/11/26 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Degle) 5pp A136g 974-A1362 (62
- —67(298625 LER 97-054-00 on 97(028, dentified thet W luci may exceed 10CFR50 46 may chelding mediation design ordere Ceuse indeterminate Specific evaluation will be performed by W part to establish September 2015 ATHUR A Northwest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/11/26 4pp. A1362 178-A1362 182
- 9712180802 Forwards LER 97 056-00.documenting condition that was determined reportable on 971107 per 10CFR55 73[a](2)(4)(8) Abachment 1 contains commitments made in 8r HICRS, 3D Nicriseast Nuclear Energy Co 97/12/05 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 5pp A1456 337-A1459 346
- -6712150025 LER 97-056-00 on 871107,5W9 drawings following containment depressuration actuation à tois of power resulted in condition extends design basis Caused by design deficiency in SWS Creego mod will be implemented prior to felode 4. ShiffTiQD A. Northeast Muclear Energy Co. 97/12/05 dep. A1469 842-A1469 946
- 9712180183 Forwards LER 97-85-00,documenting conductor determined reportable at MMPS,Unit 3 on 971195 Commitments made by rist, and HCKS.G D. Northwest Nucleir Energy Co. 97/12/05 Document Control Brazon (Document Control Dist). Spp. A1472 115-A1472 118
- -5712959135 LER 97-055-00 on 971105, descrived no area temp receiving within 8 & D pump recreasion spray sys cubicle Caused by area, steep receiving element mounted in wrong location Wat relocate area temp monitor 3ECS-TE
- 8712189201 Provides revised completion date for obstrumment subtracted within USR 97-027-00 re-corrective action not met for trending valve lastage Revised completion date is 970601 HICKS, 30 Northeast Rusteer Energy Co. 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1470.202-A1470.206
- 9712190302 Discusses LER 95-040-00, "Potential Component Cooking Water Sys Overcooking Duc to Loss of Instrument Air Sys Concurrent W/Low Svc Water Intel Temp " Revised commitment provided in end: HICKS,G D Northwest Naction Energy Co. 97/12/08 Discurrent Control Branch (Document Control Diset). 4pp. A1472-099-A1472 102
- 9712310267 Forestrids LER 96-034-02,documenting condition that was initially determined reportable at Millatone Unit 3 on 960918 Commisments made in response to event also exict.

  HICKS, O. Microsest Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deal). 5pp. A1658 221-A1656 230
- —9712510269 LER 98-034-02 on 960916, PHR pump auction relief within astpoint was not UAW TS Counsed by Insultingual configuration control within design control program TS change was implemented on 970710 that neveral seripont value SAFTH, D.A. Hornheist Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/17 Spp. A1568 236, A1668 236, A1668 236.
- E732318361 Forwards LER 97-057-00 which documents condition that was determined reportable at Unit 3 on 971118,per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(i)(B) Commitments in response to event contained within Assatranent 1 HCCS, G. D. Northeast Neoface Tenergy Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch 956 A1688 231-A1656 239
- --B712310369 LBR 97-057-00 on 971113, "A" EDG was declared inoperable due to vertischen abgravent prohibiting terradio recovery Actualor for "A emergency vertife ben syst en staten darbater has been replaced wi/Auschoni
- 9713316362 Forwards UER 97-956-00 which documents condition that was determined reportable at MNPS, that 3 on 971122, per 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(4)(9) Commitments made an response to event also and HCKS, G.D. Northess thucher Energy Co. 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 5pp. A1558 240 A1656 248.
- -- NY12116SET LER 67-056-00 on 971122\_madequate TS& surveillangus of SSPS was noted Caused by vacecustic dwiner naview during plant constr SSPS test procedures will be review 6 to review

#### T. Hearing transporters on mon-employee multipre-

9712170282 Transcript of 971212 public meeting w/Northwest Nuclear in Rockette.MD re-Nillytonia Pp 1-180 Supporting documentation and - NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 97/12/12 216pp A1484-901-A1484-216

#### V. Observor Exerciseties

971220030 Provides revised schedult for completion of commitments re-corrective action plan for too need operator training in response to CAL 1-97-010 AMERING.0 8 Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). Spp. A1599 348-A1699-952

#### DOCKET SO-424 ALVIM W. YOUTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

#### F. Becurity, medical, emergency & Gré protection plane

- 9712120367 Revised EPIPs including niv 13 to EPIP 91401-C, "Assembly & Account ebity" & rev 7 to EPIP 91705-C, "Afert Notatication Sys " W/971201 is: GREEN,L, SEASLEY,JS Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/01 1999 A1465 266-A1465 266
- 9712150000 Revised EPPPsynctuding Fav. 14 to EPIP 91102-C.Rev. 14 to EPIP 91103 C.Rev. 8 to EPIP 91107-C & Rev. 7 to EPIP 91109-C W/971205 ftr 8EASLEY,J 9 Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/05 38pp A1481 084-A1461 121

# N. General correspondence

9712958000 Comment opposing rule 10CFR50 or codes & standards/JEEE National Contempus Standard MOREY,D N. Southern Musicer Operating Co. 97/12/01 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 3pp. A1318 020-A1318 022

#### P. Operating Scenar stage documents it correspondence

- 9712010936 Informs that effective 971124,DH aslice will be assigned as Senior Project Manager, Project Oractorate II-2,for Vogte Electric Generating Plant, Smit 1 & 2 BERKOW H 9771/27 MOCOY,C K Southern Nuclear Operating Co 3pp. A1286 28-A1286 240
- #F12178366 Forwards summary of current status of each of meets addressed in 970508 fr ne closecut unp of VEGP GL 89-19 program MCCOTY\_CK Southern Nacioer Operating Co 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 7gp A1534 355 A1534 361
- #712298328 Withdraws 970217 request for exemption from commencement date of continuings) was note repair & replacement requirements for period of 1 pt from effective date of interesting due to tailed relations MCCOY, CK Southern Nacional Control Scandin (Cocument Control Scandin (Document Control Scandin (Document Control Deet) 2pp A1842 #255-A1842 #256
- 9712200979 Forwards updated response to Rev 1,Suppl 1 to GL 92-01, "Reactor Vestart Structural Integrity" Evaluation of impact of artic contained in CE NRSO-1039.Rev 2 on statisting plant reactor vested integrity shally

# O Inspection reports. IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 8710808322 Ray 1 to MRC GL 81-18 to all holders of OLs for MP & NPRs, including power reactor scenarios who have permanently cessed operations in NRC inspired reaction on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJINJ 87/10/08 Consolidated Edega Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 87:0250866 NRC Into Notice 97:078, 'Degraded Throttle Yelves in ECC5 Resulting From Coverementational Enteron During LOCA"
  ROBULTW 97:10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 12pp A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9731198027 NRC Info Notice 67-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Yorkage-Based Répair Critera." PICE\_IV 97/11/20 Cons
- 8711886029 NRC Into Motors 97-060, "Latertees TS Interpretations:"
  RDEJ W 97/11/21 Congolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 999 A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8711196967 NRC Info Notes 97-081, "Delicancies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ.W 87/11/24 Consolidated Edean Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-088
- 8712658056 Forwards map repts 50-424/97-10 8, 50-425/97-10 on 970921-1101 & NOV re-alignment of Unit 1 DG uset heater 450 volt AC breakers 930NNEE, P.H. Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97711/29 MCCCY/,C.K. Scuthern Nuclear Opiniosing Co. Spp. A1319 079-A1319 117
- -\$712850291 Notice of weisten from map on 9709211101 Violation noted on 971003,10 and heater breakers on MCC 1980 wors found down & not tagged \* Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97/11/25 2pp A1319 079-A1319 080
- -9712958296 Insp. repts 50-424/97-10 & 50-425/97-10 on 870921-1101 Vicintoms noted blagsy areas trapected operations, engineering ment & plant support
   Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 37:pp A1319 081-A1319 117
- 9711280214 NRC ario Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Hation Advantion Dust to Carneta Finals" ROE, J 97/11/25 Conectidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. Sep. A1568 802-A1566 210

- 9719090772 Forwards Ray 8 to ISI-P-008, "ISI for GPC Vogite Electric Géresrating Filant. Unit. (" Pape for first tancyr ISI interval. for pancy from 970931-970930 Results of remaining examis will be automated by 960120 MCCOYC K Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/01. Document Control Brench (Document Dontrol Ocak). Spp. A1321-261-A1321-305
- \*49712039176 Rev 8 to 15I-P-006, "ISI Program for GPC Vogite Electric Generating Plant Link I."

  Southern Nucleier Operating Co. ISI-P-005 R06 97/12/01 41pp A1021.286-A1021.305
- 9713060076 Requests that violation B of EA 97-203-02014 is disclosure of personal and to union representative, he vethdrown based upon educes from NMI Labor Relations Board ABCOV.26 K Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 11pp A1383-001-A1383-011
- 9712126036 Ack receipt of 971114 for informing MRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in imp napts 50-424/97-09 & 50-425/97-09 issued on 971020 Corrections before will be established daming facture implections.

  SKLINEER,P.H. Report 2 (Posts 620201) 97/12/01 MCCCY;C.K. Squithern Nuclear Operating Co. 3pp. A1403 120-A1403 122
- 9712120125 Announces Maintenance Bulle baseline imposit Vogite imposoheduled for 980126-90 into objective will be to evaluate effectiveness of Implementation of requirements of 10CFR\$0.65.94cquates who re-program by \$90109 FARSON PROPERTY Required Prof. 8202019 97712/02 MCCOY.C.K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 8pp. A1403.978-A1403.078
- 97(\$666278 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Plectint Event is Resider Cookint Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJIW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565-211-A1566-225.
- 9712190253 Forwards SE re-mittel requests sessociated w/second 10 yr interval inspprogram Proposed siturnative in RR-26 provides acceptable level of quality & safety 8EF8CW.H.N. 97/12/09 MCCCYY.C.K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. Spp. A1400-150-A1400 (35
- +9712199271 Safety evaluation authorizing request for relief of second 10 yr intervel inservice thep program
   97/12/09 3pp A1480 163-A1480 155
- 9712890817 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "General Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels" ROE\_JW 97712710 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568194-A1566.201
- #213990149 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steem Priping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" ROE\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590-189-A1590-1890
- \$782970959 Forwards summiny of content stakes of each of statuss addressed in 979505 fir in closefout map of VEGP GL 69-10 program. MCCOY.CK Southern Muchair Operating Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1334 355-A1334 351
- 87(2290223 Weindrams 970217 insquest for excemption from commemoriterit date of contemination risp rule repair 5 replacement requirements for period of 1 yr from effective date of instensioning due to hand remone MCCOY,CK Southern Muchair Operating Co 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1642 255-A1642 256
- 8792310637 Responds to violations noted in inspirepts 50-424/97-10 & 50-425/97-10 on 970921-1101 Corrective actions building heater breaters were positioned "closed" MW traup procedure MCCOTYCK Southern Muchilar Operating Co. 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp. A1044 334-A1844 338

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

\$742190292 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for YESP,Units 1 & 2 W/971211 lir HARGIS,TS., MCCOY C K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 87/11/30 1299 A1567 183-A1567 204

#### 5. Réportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

8712010216 RO on 980628, detacted abnormal metallic impact sounds Caused by conhrmal loose part in SG Reinoved SG 4 hot leg markery & found loose metal object installuperiormed degineering entities on 8 performations of glade tube support para MCCCY, CK Southern Nucleic Operating Co. 97/13/23 Document Control Branch (Document Centrol Desk), 3pp. A1297.282-A(297.284

#### V. Operator Exeminations

- 97(2120f21 Informe of arrangements made for administration of liberating exams at plant. Units 1 & 2 during wit, of 960316 NRC will prepare proposed assumt IAW guide-times in flev 8 of NUREG-1021
  PERBLIST A Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 MCCCV/CK Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp A1404 012 A1404 015
- #742120376 Foresida original 8 copies of NRC Form 396 & Form 396 for renewal of latted bosteles W/o wrots
  9EASLE/J.B. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 87/12/04 PEEBLES,T.A. Region 2 (Past 820201) 2pp A1465 238-A1465 240

#### DOCKET 60-426 ALVIN W. VOOTLE MICLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans.

- 9712128967 Revised EPIPs,including rev 13 to EPIP 91401-C, "Assembly & At count-abely!" & rev 7 to EPIP 91708-C, "Alent Notification Sys." W/971201 ftr GREEN,C, BEASLEY,JB Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/01 19pp A1465 246-A1465 264
- TT1215006 Revised EPProjectuding Rev 14 to EPIP 31102-C, Per 14 to EPIP 31103-C, Rev 8 to EPIP 91107-C & Rev 7 to EPIP 91109-C W/871205 It 9EASLEY, J & Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/05 38pp A1401 984-A1401 121

#### N. General correspondence

\$7.72058080 Commani opposing rule 10CFR50 no codes & standarde,IEEE National Consensus Standard MOREY,0 N Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/01 HOYLE,I C Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1318 020-A1318 022

#### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 8712010235 Informe that effective 971124,DH Jaffee will be assigned as Series Project Menager,Project Directorate #-2,60 Vogffe Electric Generating Plant,Units 1 & 2 SERKCMLH 97/11727 MCCOY,CK Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 3pp. A1289-239-A1286-249
- 9712170959 Forwards summery of current status of each of assume addressed at 970506 fir re-closecut scap of VEGP GL 89-10 program MCCOY,C K Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 67/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) Typ A1534 355-A1534 361
- 9712209333 Withdraws 970217 request for examption from commencement date of containment map rule repeir & replacement requirements for people of 1 yr from effective date of customating due to lated reasons. MCCOY, CK Southern Nucleur Operating Co. 97/12/15. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1642 256-A1642 256.
- 9712300319 Forwards updated response to Rev 1,5uppl 1 to 61, 92-01, "Resolve Yeasel Structural Integrity." Evaluation of impact of info contained in CE 14PSD-1038,Rev 2 on easting plant reactor vessel integrity analysis and MCCOY, CK Southern Muchair Operating Co. 97712222 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 9pp. A1621-028-A1621-036

# Q. Inspection reports, El Bylletins & correspondence

- 8710060922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & HPRs, including power reactor homeses who have permanently ceased operations is NRC inspirational section of resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions.

  ROEJ W 97/10/08 Controlleted Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 8718280686 NRC http://www.nrd.nco.eu/97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Rawthing From Cavitation-Induced Erosion Buring LOCA." ROE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 1139
- 9711160627 MRC Info Notice 97-979, "Potervial Inconceitings in Assessment of Fladorogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/limplementation of SC Tube Voltage-Based Repair Cetana."

  RDEJ.W. 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of Marw York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-084-A1468-083
- #711180829 NRC Info Nature 97-080, "Leavese TS Interpretations." RDE\_IW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeson Co. of New York, Inc. 89p. A1415 067-A1415 075
- 9711180167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Fishere Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 1490, A1478 078-A1475 089.
- 9712060265 Forwards map repts 60-424/97-10 & 50-425/97-10 on 970621-1101 & 300V in eliginiser of Umil 1 DS unit heater 480 volt AC breakting SKIMMER P H. Region 2 (Post \$20201) 97/+1/26 MCCOY,C K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co 8pp A1319 073-A1319 117
- -8712860291 Notice of wolstein from resp on 970921-1101 Violation noted on 971003,10 unit healer breakers on MCC 1NBG were found open 8, not tagged "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 2pp A1318 079-A1319 080
- -974280234 Inep repts 50-424/87-10 & 50-425/97-10 on 970921-1191 Violationa noted Major areas inspected operations, engineering, maint & plant support "Region 2 (Post 829291) 97/11/26 \$7pp A1319 081-A1319 117
- 9711260214 MRC limit Notice 97-082, "Insolventent Control Room Histori Adulation Due to Camera Flash"

  RDEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 9712000075 Requests that violation B of EA 97-208-02014 re disclosure of personal into to which hiprestatistive, be withdrawn based upon advice from NaR Labor Retations Board MCDOY, CK Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/91 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) 11pp A1383 001-A1383-011

- 712128935 Ack receipt of 971114 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in lessy repts 50-424/97-09 & 50-425/97-09 integed on 971020 Corrective economic will be examined during future inspectaces SIXMMERLY H. Region 2 (Past 520201) 97/12/01 MCCOY,C.K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. Spp. A1403 120-A1403 122
- 9712120128 Announces Repintenance Palle baseline map at Vogile insp scheduled for 860126-30 map objective will be to evaluate effectiveness of implementation of re-garamenta of 10CFRSS 65 Requests into in program by 980109 FREDRICKSON,P Region 2 Frost 6202019 97712/02 MCCCY,C K Southern Nuclear Operating Co. dipp. A1403 073-A1403 078
- 9732869279 NRC (nio Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Studiosm" ROEJ W 97722/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A7566-211-A1566-226
- 8742158253 Forwards SE in relief requests associated w/accord 10 yr interval imap program Proposed alternative in RR-26 provides acceptable level of quality & safety BERKOW/HIN 87/12/09 MCCOY/CIK Southern Nuclear Operang Co. 3pp A1460 150-A1460 155
- -9712180271 Safety evaluation authorous request for relief of second 10 yr interval searness map program
   97/12/06 3pp A1460 153-A1460 155
- 9712000017 Suppl 1 to NRC hits Notice 95-049, "Setting Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Paretts."
  ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 194-A1565 201
- 8712999140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Replace in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Accelerated Corresion " ROEJIW 87/12/11 Considered Edgen Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690 169-
- 9742179398 Forwards turnmany of current status of each of sewes addressed in 970905 it is desecut stap of VEGP GL 69-10 program MCCOY.C.K. Southern Mucher Operating Co. 97/12/11 Decement Control Statish (Document Control Detail) 7pp. A1534 385-A1534 381
- 971229823 Writikhaws 970217 request for exemption from commencement date of contemporary inspiral experis a replacement requirements for period of 1 yr from effective date of submit requirements for period of 1 yr from effective date of submit submit reasons. MCCOV,CK Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Princh (Document Control Death) 2pp. A1642 255-A1642 256
- 9712318037 Responds to violations noted in map repte 50-424/97-10 & 50-425/97-10 on 970921-1101 Corrective actions building heater breakers were postuned "closed" (AW Insup procedure MCOVICK Southern Nuclear Operating Co 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) Spp. A1644 934-A1844 939

# R. Periodic operating reports & related gerrespondence

9712799292 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for VESP,Unite 1 & 2 W/971211 for HARGIS,T S., MCCOY,C K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 97/11/90 12pp A1587 193-A1587 204

#### V. Operator Examinations

- 9712190821 Informs of amengements made for administration of licensing exents at plant. Units 1 6, 2 during lek of 960316 NRC well prepare proposed exams IAW goldenses in Rey 8 of Int./IREG-1021 PEBBLES, T.A. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 MCCOY, C.K. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1404 012-A1404 015
- 97/12120579 Forwards original & copies of NRC Form 398 & Form 399 for renewal of Setted Notiness W/o encit
  BEASLEY\_I B Goustern Nuclear Operating Co 97/(2/04 PEESLES,T A Region 2
  (Post 620201) 2pp A1465 209-A1465 240

#### DOCKET STH-60-437 PLOATING RUGLEAR PLANT

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710060222 Ray 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all hobbers of Otta for NP 5 NPRs, moluting power reactor transcess who have permanently obtated operations or NPC step results section on medication of degraded 5 someoritoming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475 690-A1475 110
- 9710280939 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Contention-Induced Eroson During LOCA" ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-
- 971118097 NRC (nio Notice 97-079, "Potenhal Incontributory in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Votage Based Repair Cirtisia." POC. W 97/11/20 Consektated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 8711160829 NRC Into Notice 97-980, "Licensee TS Interpretations."
  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 9pp A1415 067-A1415 075
- 87:1190167 NRC Into Notice 97-091, "Delicencies in Parkine Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJW 97/11/24 Corsolidated Edean Ca. of New York, fec. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-088

- 9711259214 NRC Info Notice 97-982, "Inachestent Control Robit Helon Adtabion Due 97/11/28 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1688 202-
- 9742698276 NRC Info Notice 97-053, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Content Curing Shutdown "

  ROELJW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1988 217A1988 228
- \$712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Beasmo Adequacy of Thermo-Lea Percent 97/12/10 Consolidated Edson Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566 194-A1568 201
- \$712090148 MRC Into Notice \$7-084, "Rupture or Extraction Steam Piping on Result of Flow Accelerated Corroson " ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-

#### DOCKET 58-438 BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

#### Q. Interection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9710980322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, rectuding power reactor Scenarios who have permanently costed operations in NRC inspirences section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROELIW 97710708 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 979029000 MRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavifation-Induced Erosco During LOCA." ROE\_JW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- #711198027 NRC into Notice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Based Repair Criteria." ROEJ W #7/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 9713180828 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS interpretations" RCE\_JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edecor Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711190167 NRC Info Nonce 97-061, "Delominates in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." 9762.J.W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York Inc. 14pp. A1475 976-A1475 989
- 871206(0002 Forwards wap napts 50-498/67-02 & 50-439/97-02 on 971027-26 No viola-lione noted imp consisted of selective exame of procedures & representative records, instructive experienced & observation of activities in propress FREORICK/SONLP Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 ZERINGUE,OJ Tennitssee Valley Authority 3pp A1318 137-A1319 145
- --871286593 Insp. repts 50-438/97-02 & 50-439/97-02 on 971027-28 No violations, noted Major areas, impacted layup & maint of plant bys. & review of various records. "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 Spp. A1319 140-A1319 145.
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertiest Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Corners Rissh."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1568 202-A1568 202
- 9712090279 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Relector Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" 91-065, W. Britania Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568 211-A1568 226
- 9712000817 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 85-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag. Refola." ROEJ W 97/12/10 Conscilidated Edison Oo of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1596-194-A1596-201
- Flow-Accelerated Contracton "
  ROC\_JW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1890 189A1690 180 9713080148 NRC Injo Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping or Result of

#### DOCKET 50-489 BELLEPONTE MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2

#### Q. Inspection reports, III. Bulletine & convessordence

- 9710868222 Ray 1 to NRC GL 81-18 to all holders of GLs for NP & NPRs, including power reaction licensees who have permanently ceased operations in NRC step menual section on resolution of degraded & noncontoming conditions. RORJW\_97710768 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1478.090-
- 9718280060 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valvee in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJJW 97/10/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1259 102-A1258 113.
- \$71188027 NRC Info Notes 97-079, "Potential Inconsistancy in Assessment of Redeclogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated writingtementation of SG Tube Vottage-Based Repeir Ordens "ROE\_IV" 97/11/20 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York Inc. (Opp. A1468-054-A1468-069).

- #711180029 NRC Info Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations." POEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- \$711199167 NRC Into Notice 97-081. "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." POEJ N 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-078-A1475-089
- 9712060303 Forwards map repts 50-438/97-02 & 50-438/67-02 on 971027-28 No violehone noted insp. consisted of selective extens of procedures & representative records, interviews w/personnel & observation of activities in progress FREDRICKSCNUP Region 2 Food 8202011 87/11/28 ZERINGUE,O.J. Terminassee Visiting Authority. 3pp. A1319 137-A1318 145
- 9712050303 Inap repts 50-438/97-92 & 50-438/97-92 on 971027-28 No violations noted Mejor areas inspected layup & maint of plant sys & review of vanous records.
   Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/11/25 Gpp. A1319 140-A1319 145
- #711258214 NRC Into Nonce 97-082, "Inadventent Control Room Helion Actuation Due to Carmers Flash" RDEJ 87/11/28 Connobidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1566 210.
- 9712828276 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Codant Sys Inventory Control Curing Statistics": RCE\_I W 9712/05 Consolidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566.211-A1566.226
- 9712890017 Suppl 1 to NRC tirto Notice 95-049, "Sturme Adequacy of Thermo-Lag People" -RCEJ W 97/12/10 Correctebrad Edition Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1685 194-A1686 201
- 9712909149 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Printing as Partials of Flore-Accelerated Correction."

  RDE\_UW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeam Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 159-A1590 (st.)

#### OOCKET 55-440 PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

- \$712t10019 Discusses inspirelys 50-440/96-16,50-440/96-17,50-440/96-18 & 50-440/ 97-09 conducted from 981228-970203 & forwards NOV & proposed imposition of civil pensity in amount of \$100,000. Fire control zone take discussed \$EACHA B. Regon 3 (Post \$20201). 87/11/18. MYERS,L.W. Carakinor Service Co 8pp. A1259 142-A1259 154
- 9712240367 Discusses review of changes 4 & 5 to ray 13 of plant emergency plan NRC approval not required, based on determinations that changes do not decrease effectiveness of emergency plan CREED\_JR Region 3 (Foet 620201) 97/12/18 MYERS,LW Centener Service Co 2pp A1627 360-A1627 361
- 97(2180484 Informs that accurate package for 960224 evaluated exercise at plant is being authinitial for approval review to parties letted W/o enci. MYERSU. W. Centergor Energy 97/12/19. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1572 194-A1572 196.

#### H. General correspondence

971809342 Admises that manuar between Centisnor Energy Corp 8 Otho Edward Cobecame effective on 971708,essuiting in learneston of new single holding company.Prestinatory Corp 84YERS, LW Affiliation Not Assigned 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p A1381 334-A1381 334

#### F. Operating licerae stage dominants & correspondence

- 9712618348 Trip rept of 971006 valid to Perry total to gather into on new & unique sheeter design entailed at Perry during most recent outsign ELLIOT,R S 97/11/24 BERLINGER,C H., D'ANGELO,A 12pp A1286 326-41966 929
- #212290231 Decusses NRC revolve of invised ecoderd source term submittels for operating plants Actions discussed in thirrepresent entended or planned actions & not regulatory operationerity.

  ### APPERS.L.W. Centimor Energy 97/12/17 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1562 348-A1562 350.
- 8712248186 Forwards refer request IR-C31 for approval to use ASME Code Case N-524 as alteretive to ASME Section XI Code requirements at plant by 960518 Approval will leadable close-out of first 10-year map within-sit witch ends 661118. MICERSLAW Cestrator Energy 97/12/18 Document Central Branch (Document Control Cests) 3pp. A1600 358-A1800 380.
- #7122#01#9 Discusses right on 971270, that NRC-licensed operator tested positive for alcohol following FDF test taken on 971219. Answer to question requested to be provided within 30 days after data of tit GROSEJA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97712/22 MYERS, L.W. Centenar Service Co. Spp. A1588-958-A1588-970.
- 9712300392 Application for amend to Bosinse MPF-56, revening TS 3.8 I., AC Sources Operating," to be consistent w/recommunications in GL 94-01, "Removal of Accelerated Tepting & Special Reporting Requirements for EDGs," MYERS, IV Contents Energy 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cest) 8pp A1642 132-A1842 151
- -B712209996 Proposed sech specsyrevering 3.6.1 is AC sources to be consistent w/ recommendations in GL 94-01, "Removal of Accelerated Tesang & Special Reporting Requirements for EDGs."
   \*\*Centumor Griengy 87/12/23 11pp A1642.141-A1642.151

#### O, imperitor reports. El Bulletins & correspondence

- 8710860322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of OLs for NP & riPRe, including power reactor tocasses who have permanently ceased operations to NRC map manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475 (rec. A1475 110)
- #7102#0090 NRC Into Nobce 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LCCA."

  ROE\_J W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1258 102-41254 119
- #7527120214 EN-97-106 on 971118,notice of exercise of enforcement discretion 8, NOV 8 proposed imposition of civil penalty in amount of \$100,000 issued to ficensee Action based on two Seventy Level # violations CLAYTON,B Region 3 (Post 820201) SATORIUS,M Ofc. of Enforcement (Fost 970413) 97/11/13 2pp A1459 904-A1459 305
- \$712619016 Decueses map repts 50.446/96-16.50.446/96-17.56-440/96-16 & 60-440/ 97-06 conducted from 961228-970203 & forwards NOV & proposed imposition of ovid pensity in amount of \$100,000. Fire control zone stor discussed BEACH, A B. Region 3 (Post 320201). 97/11/18. MYERSL W. Centener Service Co 6pp. A1256 142-A1256-154.
- -9712010833 Notice of violation & proposed imposition of one penalty in amount of \$100,000 Violation noted as of 961105 licenses fauled to take adequate measures to determine cause of significant condition adverse to quality "Region 8 (Post 020201) 97711/18 Spp. A1259 150-A1259 154
- 8711 188037 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vettage Based Reper Criteria " ROE, J.W. 37/11/20 Consolidated Edeco Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468 C64-A1408 083
- \$711188029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licenses TS Interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Educin Ce of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 9711198197 NRC Into Notice 97:081, "Certorenous in Fathure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instructionistics & Control Sys." FICE\_JW 97/11/24 Commiscioled Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 9712019292 Responds to NRC 970923 ib re-violations noted in risp mpt 50-440/97-09 Corrective actions Engineering Improvement Plan will incorporate teasons learned from collective agrillicance review Plan will be Imateral by and of 1897 MYERS,L W Centeror Energy 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dee): 23pp A1237 173-A1297 195
- 9712019230 Responds to NRC 971024 fir re-violations noted in intip rigit 50-446/97 07 on 970503-0523 Corrective authors supervisor stopped job & documentard error w/ootenbell jacus form MYERS, LW Centerior Energy 97/11/24 Document Control Clask) Spp. A1297-255-A1297-270
- 9712310331 Forwards map rept 50-440/97-19 on 971027-31340 varietons noted impossissed of selective exam of procedures & representative restands, interviews w/personnel & observation of schelate or propriets GROBEJA Flagor 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 MYERS, L.W. Centerry Service Co. 4pp. A1741 227-A1741 247
- -8712316341 imp rept 50-440/97-19 on 871027-31 No violetons noted Major errors especial radiological controls, richwesta controls, radiological destrols, richwesta controls, radiological major products a seek personal respectively. SHEALG L. Region 3 (Post 820201), 97/11/25, 17pp. A1741-281 A1741-247.
- 9718040696 Ponwardo insp. Fept. 50-440/67-12 on 970608-1004 & notice of violation Violation characterized by feature to apply requisite administrative controls for properly emphasisman of procedures & work reprocess. GRANT GE. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 MYERSJLW Container Service Co-2pp. A1905 026-A1905 043
- --8712848088 Notice of violation from map on 870809 1004 Violation noted on 970911,NRC impactor observed that stop chart time increments improperly marked & that emong previous data recorded Region 3 (Prest 820201) 97/11/26 1p A1305 026-A1305 028
- -9712848180 fast rept 50-440/97-12 on 970808-1004 Violetons noted Major enast especies operations members and continues of the property of the pr
- B712040112 Forwards into rept 50-440/97-09 on 970824-0906 å notice of violation First wolston pertained to decision to withdraw rept of engineered safety treatures actuation å not engine between event rept. SFANT, SE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 MYERS,LW Cantenor Samete Co. 2pp A1305.329-A1305.353
- -9712040114 Notice of violation from map on 970624-0508 Violation noted treatment fulled to submit LER distortions from map armounding unexpected automatic actuation of 18705 submitted automatic actuation logic on 970715 \* Region 3 (Pear 820201) 97/11/26 2pp A1305.331-A1305.332
- -9712040117 Imap rapt 50-440/97-09 on 970624-0909 Violations noted. Major press, imapacted operations, maintenance & surveillance: angineering & plant support. 
  1 Region 3 (Post 880201) 97/11/26 21pp A1305 338-A1305 359
- 8711250214 NRC tello Nobea 97-082, "Inadvertient Control Room Haton Actuation Dust to Camera Hauth."

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1866 202-

- \$712898278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duning Shutdown."

  ROE, J.W. 97-12/05 Conscirated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1568-208
- 97(3990917 Suppl 1 to NRC hato Nation 95-849, "Seamin Adequatory of Thermo Lag Panels," 9CE,1W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1568-194-A1568-201
- 9712080149 MRC Info Notice 97-084 "Rupture in Extraction Steam Plong as Result of Plow-Accelerated Company" RCEJJW 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 9712180866 Ack recept of 971124 fir informing MRC of stape taken to correct including noted in imprised 50-440/97-08 Actions will be examined during future map GROBELIA Region 3 (Post R20201) 97/12/11 MYERS,LW Certaryor Service Co.2pp A1512.207-A1512.201
- 971220264 Responde to NRC 971128 fit re violations noted in irray right 60-446/97-12 Corrective actions SVI was reviewed & transferred data & time chart increments were found to be incorrect errors were corrected & results met SVI orders, MYSERS,L W Centrair Energy 97/12/16 Document Control Desig 3pp A1600 235-A1600 237
- 9712240358 kniomes that NRC will perform map at Perry NPP of effectiveness of licens as coefficient in identifying resolving, 8 preventing problems in accordance w/procedure 40500 imps scheduled for 980112-26 LOUGHEBD-P Report 3 (Post 800201) 97/12/17 MYERSJ, W. Centerior Service Co. 2pp. A1550 059-A1553 050
- \$712340166 Forwards rekel request IR-031 for approval to use ASME Code Case N-524 as alternative to ASME Section 70 Code requestrients at plant by \$80518 Approval will facilitate close-out of less 10-year map interval which ends 981119 SMYERS, LW Certenor Energy 97/192/18 Document Control Design 3pp A1030 356-A1600 360
- 9712380179 Responds to NRC 971118 NOV & proposed imposition of chief penalty \$100,000 Connective ections solute/operate solutions valves represent & found unaffected MYERS,L.W. Contents Energy 97/12/16. Old of Entercement (Post 870413): 15pp A1624 932 A1624 346.
- 9712510312 Responde to MRC 971126 fr re violatione noted in initia rept 50-440/97-09 Corrective actions 9AP-1105 scheduled to be intered by \$80305 MYERSL W. Cheveland Electric Manneting Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 5gp. A1659 336-A1659 341

# M Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712170368 Monthly operating rept for flow 1897 for Parry Nuclear Power Plant/Unit 1 W/971212 In COON H.M. HAGRAT,H.L. Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. 97/11/30 dpp. A1572 060-A1572 063
- 9712190377 Forwards quarterly self-monitoring repts for Perry Nuclear Power Plant sendary waste sys for months of Sept.Oct & Nov 1997 No violations occurred during like quarter AYERS,L W Carrienor Energy 97/12/10 SHEUSY,R Leke County, OH 1p A1572 279-A1572 284
- --9712160389 "Industrial Prefessiment Quarterly Bell-Monitoring Regule," for Sept. 1997 MYERS,L.W. Centeror Energy 97/09/30 1p. A1572;290-A1672;290
- --8712189382 "Industrial Pretrantanent Charterly Self Mondoning Results," for Oct 1997 MYSRS,L W. Centence Energy 87/10/31 1p. A1572 281-A1572 281.
- ~9712180385 "Industrial Prefreshment Quarterly Bell-Mombaring Recults," for Nov 1997 MYERS,L.W. Centence Energy 97/11/30 Spp. A1572 262-A1572 284
- 9712180414 Forwards NPDES morethly rept forms for New 1997 No violations populated during time period.
  MYERS,L.W. Centerior Energy 97/12/11. Ohio, State of 1p. A1582:335-A1582:339
- -9712180428 NPDES monthly rept forms for Nov 1897 No distributions accumed during storilly.
  TIZZANO D G. Centerior Energy 97/11/30, 4pp. A1862 338-A1662 339.

#### V. Operator Exeminations

9712240223 Informs that Isoeness for 9D Boles Isoenes SCP-31442,RW Dema, Isoenes SCP-31403,SP Mofflithcense SCP-31446, FG Von Ahr, Isoenes SCP-31466 & J McCountry, Isoenes CP-30988, have express MYERS, LW Contentor Energy 87/12/16 Region 3 (Post 829201) 1p A1628 066-A1628 069

# DOCKET SE-441 PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT 2

#### A. Application/Construction Stage Coounsents and Related Confessorations

9712010342 Trip rept of 971006 went to Perry site to gather into on new & unique atranser design installed at Perry during most recent outsign
ELLIOT.6.9 97/11/24 BERLINGER.C.H., C'ANGEL.C.A. 12pp A1268.326A1266.336

# F. Sacurity, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

9712240187 Decusers review of changes 4 & 5 to rity 13 of plant emergency plan NRC approval not required, based on determinators that changes do not decrease effectiveness of emergency plan CREEOUAR Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 MYERS, L.W. Canterior Service Co 2pp. A1627 960-A1627 361

#### Q. Impectan reports, 95 Butteting & correspondence

- 9710050322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Clus for NP & NPPs, including power reactor loanises who have permanently coased operations to NRC inspiredural section on resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions. RCE\_JW 97/10/06 Conspilidated Edison Co of New York line 6pp A1475 060-A3475 110
- 97/8290999 NRIC Info Notice 97-076 "Degraded Throttle Vehice in ECCS Requiring From Contistion-Indicated Erosion During LOCA" ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256 102-A1256 113
- 9711180027 NRC Into Motice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Bringk Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Branch Repear Cotatia." ROEL, W. 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488 054-A1488 063
- 9713180029 NRC Into Notice 97-080. "Licenses TS interpretations " PROEJ W 97/51/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1415-067-A1415-076
- 9711160167 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Delicancies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Combot Sys."

  PCLJ W 97/11/24 Composited Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 078-A1476 089
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-982, "Inadvertent Control Room Nation Actualion Date to Centrola Flash" ROEJ 97/11/29 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1565 202 A1565 210
- 971203027\$ NRC Ivrio Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROE\_IW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York Inc 14pp A1568-211-A1568-226
- 9712060017 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95 049, "Seaming Adequacy of Thirmo-Lag Panels" ROEJ W 97712/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1566 194-A1566 201
- 9712060140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Puplure in Estimation Steam Piping at Result of Row-Advestmented Contession."

  ROEJW 97/12/11 Compositional Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590-189-A1590-190.

#### R. Pertodio operating reports & related obvespondence

- 9712180414 Forwards NPDES monthly rept forms for Nov 1997 No violetone occurred during time percel MYERS, UW Cambinor Energy 97/12/11 Ohio, State of 1p A1562:335-A1562:339
- -9712960426 NPDES monthly rept forms for Nov 1997 No discharges occurred during righth TIZZANO,D.G. Centenor Energy 97/11/30 4pp A1562:336-A1562:339

#### OOCKET 80-443 REARROOK HUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & firs protection plane

- 6712016376 Forwards then repl 59-443/87-08 on 970618-1004 & notice of victobion During Inter-period covered by the repl, conduct of activities at plant was generally observationed by safe & conservative operations & decision smallers; CONTER J. Region 1 (Pour 820201) 97/11/20 FEGGENBAURATIC North Attantic Energy Servani Corp (NAESCO) 3pp A1275-017-A1275-050
- --97(2816376 Imap rept 50-443/97-06 on 970616-1004 Violetions noted Major enest suspected licenses operations, engineering, maint 8, plant support "Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/11/20 29pp A1275-023-A1275-030
- 8712090016 Forwards Rev 27 to "Gestrook Station Radiological Emergency Plan"
  Changes submated per regunsments of 10CFR50,4pp E & 10CFR50.4
  PESCHELL M North Attantic Energy Service Corp ((MASSCO) 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp A1372 062-A1372 101
- --8712890022 Flev 27 to "Seabvook Station Redictorial Emergency Plan"
  7AREART D. North Atlantic Energy Service Corp. (NAESCO) 97/12/01 35pp.
  A1372 065-A1372 101

# H. General porrespondence

9712020163 Common supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 in financial essurance requirements for decommissioning nuclear power reactors. FEXGENSAUM,T.C. North Attantic Energy Sentes Corp. (NAESCO): 97/11/24. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 11pp. A1285.035-A1285.035.

#### P. Operating Scotter plage documents & correspondence

- 9712040040 Sammary of \$71023 meeting w/Weetinghouse in Rockvilla.MD in seal offset anomaly (ACA) & Sectoros fuel fasture Copy of non-proprietary presentation mol & hat of persoperate and CRAIG,C M 97/11/17 ESSIG.T H 50pt A1301 077-A1301 125
- 87121292\$5 Expresses appreciation for continued interest in ATHEANA project Comments on subject sent on 971006 requested THADARI, A C. Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 97711/26 JOKSIMOVICH, V. Accident Prevention Group 3pp. A1424 D61 A1424 067

- +9712120508 Expresses appreciation for 971005 fir wratteched NUREG/CR-8265 re ATHEARA project at plant JOKSIMOVICH,V Accident Prevention Group: 97/10/30 THADANIA C: Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217), 2pp. A1424-064-A1424-067.
- \$712060877 Informe that effective 971124,C Smith assigned Project Manager to unit 1 EATON,R 8 97/12/01 FEGENBAUM,T.C. North Atlantic Evergy Service Corp. (NAESCO) Spp. A1334 256-A1334 260
- 9712180490 Responde to 971020 bront behalf of Great Bay Pewer Corp to Chamiten Jackson to estate histories for resolvenderation of whether Great Bay "electric util" under current definition in 100FFRS 2
  CALLANUL I Die of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/08 CHARNOFF.G
  State, Pertian, Ports & Troubedge CHARNOFF.G Affiliation filet Assigned 10cp
  A1403 165-A1409 183
- 9712180166 Notification of 971216 needing w/ulife in Rockvills,MD to decom-receiving funding assurance SMITH,CW 97/12/96 EATON,R B 4pp A1471 344-A1471 347
- 8718310383 Forwards saw 2 to RE-81 "Cycle 6 COLER" per TS 6.6.1.6 c. Changes were made to figure 2 to allow for desper insertion of control banks 0,0 8.8 at power levels below 80% of rated stematal power. DEPROFICIAL STATES AND Extended STATES COLERAN CONTROL STATES COLERAN COLERAN CONTROL STATES COLERAN COL
- -9712314254 Rev 2 to RE-21, 'Cycle 6 CCLR'
   North Allertic Energy Service Corp (NAESCO) RE-21 R02 87/12/10 20pp A1662 212-A1662 231

#### Q. lespection reports. El Bulletins & correspondence

- 8710860839 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all halders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor incomes who have permanently cessed operations to NRC inspirational section on resolution of degrated 8 nonconforming conditions ROELW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9710990000 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraped Throttle Velves in ECCS Resulting From Contabon-Induced Brosson Outing LCCA" ROEJ W 97/19/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-192-
- 9711198097 NRC hito Notice 97-078, "Potential Incomparising in Additional Option Control of the States Line Break Associated er/Implementation of SG Tube Votage-Betted Repair Chains Tube Votage-Betted Repair Chains PCE
- 9712818876 Forwards used repl 50-443/97-96 on 970816-1004 & notice of violation During inep period covered by this rept, conduct of activities at plant was generally classicianted by sale & conservative operations & decision misland CONTER J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 PEGGENBAUM, T.C. North Allenhin Evergy Service Corp. (NAESCO) 3pp. A1275.017-A1275.060
- •4712016077 Notice of violation from ersp on 970918-1004 Violation noted MFP rese-sembled 8 tested w/o terranating lead (D4) differting electrical trip capability of MFP \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97711720 2pp A1275 020-A1275 021
- -9712010378 thep rept 50-443/97-06 on 970616-1004 Yellebonk higher greek irepected intersels operations imprograms, meant 5 plant support
  5 Region 1 (Flost 820201) 97/11/20 29pp A1275 022-A1275 050
- 8711180029 NRC Info Notice 97-090, "Lucensee TS Interpretations." ROED W 97/11/21 Conceditated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-097-A1415-075
- 8719010081 Advatos of planned map effort resulting from Seabrook PPR review http: plans for need herdre months ental CONTE,RJ Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/21 FEIGENBAUM,T C Northeast Unities Serves Co. 4pp A1239 274-A1259 277
- 9711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-091, "Deformances in Fadure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Comrol Sys." RDEJ W 97/11/24 Contolidated Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- 9712029179 Provides response to request for add into re-programmatic controls for deficiency evaluation process for NRC risp rept 50-443/97-05 Commissionerts fully described in end to fir FEIGERSAUM, TC North Adamtic Energy Service Coop (NASSCO) 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desti) 3pp A1376 290-A1376 292
- 8719250214 NMC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadventint Control Room Halon Actuation Dua to Carnera Right"

  HOEJ 97711/26 Consolidated Edwart Co of New York, Inc. Ppp. A1586 202-A1586 210
- 9712038279 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event to Reactor Cookins Sys Inventory Control During Shutclown

  ROEJ W 97/12/03 Compositioned Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1556.211A1566.225
- 9712080817 Suppl 1 to NRC links Notice 95-049 "Searning Adequately of Thermo-Lag ROEJW 97/12/10 Coresolidated Edisson Co of New York Inc 6pp A1565194-A1566201
- 9713090446 NRC Into Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Entraction State Piping as Result of Row-Accelerated Compacts" RIOE,1W 97/12/11 Consoblated Edward Co of New York, Mr. 12pp A1890 169-A1590 160

#### R. Periodic operating reports & retated correspondence

8712168247 Monthly operating right for Hov 1997 for Seebrook Station, Unit 1 9// 071210 k W/3210 AT NARDOME,P.E., DIPROFIQ.W.A. North Atlantic Energy Striving Corp. (NAESCO: 97/ 11/30 8go A1470 275-A1470 280

#### 8. Reportable econyenous, UERs & related correspondence

- BY12029173 Forwards LER 97-015-00 for Seabspok Station for event that occurred on 571026 Event being reported pursuant to 10CFR50 73(a)(2)(a)(c) DIPROFKO,W A. North Allantic Energy Service Corp. (MAESCO) 87/11/26 Document Control Breach (Document Control Breach (Document Control Death) 1p. A1320 087-A1320 100
- -9712826177 LER 97-015-00 on 971028\_potentially non-contacvature W fuel rod per-lammance model was discovered Caused by W fuel rod performance code that is po-tentially non-conservative W planning to perform plant-specific energies. PESCHELJ M North Atlantic Energy Service Corp. (NAESCO) 97/11/26 3pp A1320 098-A1320 100
- 9712110216 LER 97-016-00 on 971105, determined that AUSAC C-20 interlock september on non-conservative Caused by tack of precise definition of required power fevel for C-20 interlock Will revise AMSAC C-20 interlock emporit W/971206 for PESCELJ M., DPROFED, W.A. North Atlantic Energy Service Corp. (NAESICO), 97/12/05-4pp. A1452-348-A1452-351.
- 9712169211 NPDES noncompliance notification on 971205,seal observed in Seatrock Station are water eye pumphouse forebey flow England Aquanum notified to pick up seal in order to perform recorppy in near nature. HARTLI B. North Attaince Energy Service Corp. (NAESCO: 97/12/16 SANDONE, S. Massachusetts, Commonwealth of Spp. A1472 955...A1472 950...
- 9712709342 Forwards copy of final ASP analyses of operational condition discovered at Seabtrook reported in UER 50-443/96-03 Results of Intid analysis indicate that event precured for 1996 5347TH, CW 97/12/17 FEIGENBAUM, TC North Alfentic Energy Service Corp. (NAESCO) 21pp A1595 016-A1596 095

#### DOCKET 64-444 SEASROOM MICHEAR STATION, 1997 2

#### A. Application/Construction Stage Engagements and Retailed Correspondence

- N712848040 Summery of 971023 meeting w/Westinghouse in Flockulla,AID is axial offset anomaty (AOA) & Seabrook fuel fastures Copy of non-proprietary presentation mat & let of perforpents end.

  CRAIG,OM 97711777 ESSIG,T H 50pp A1301 077-A1301 125
- \*12128065 Expresses appreciation for continued interest in ATHEANIA project Commonts on subject sent on 971008 requested THADANIA C Office of Nucleor Regulatory Research (Poet 941217) 97/11/26 JOKSMOVICH,Y Academi Prevention Group Spp. A1424-061-A1424-067 9712120069 Expresss
- -0719120080 Expresses appreciation for 971008 in w/artached NUREG/CR-6266 re ATHERNA project at plant. JOKSIMOVICA.V Accident Prevention Group 97/10/20 THADANI,AC Office or Nu-other Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 2pp A1424 064-A1424 067

#### C. Inspection reports, III Bulletine & correspondence

- \$710860822 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of Ota for NP 8. NPRs, including gower reactor scenarios who have permanently ceased operations in NRC exprimental section on resolution of degraded 8 noncontoment conditions. ROEJ W\_ 97/10/06 Consolidated Educin Co of New York, for Spp. A1475 080-
- \$719298049 NRC Into Nonce 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cerebston-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROE.J. W. 97/19/30 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- B7111M0027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Unit Break Associated w/laptementation of SC Tube Votage-Based Reper Critera " ROELIW 97/11/20 Conscid
- \$7111986029 NRC felo Nobce 97-080, "Licensee TS (marginotalizes " PCE\_IW 37/11/21 Consolidated Edison Do of New York, Inc. Spp. A1416-087-A1416-075
- 6711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-061 "Delicionace in Palure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ.W 37/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.089
- 9711258214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, Total/varient Control Room Halon Advance Oue to Camera Fleigh."

  ROELJ 87/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1588 292-A1688 210
- 5712696275 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event to Resistor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shaldown" RQE J W 9712705 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 226
- 8712898017 Suppl 1 to NRC late Notice 95-049, "Sugaric Adequacy of Thomas-Lag MOEJJW 87/12/10 Consoldered Edwon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1585 194 A1585 201

\$712080149 NRC (no Notice \$7-064, Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Riow-Accessmented Contracton."

ROELI W 97/12/11 Conschidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160

#### DOCKET 60-445 COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 1

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

- 6712970444 Submets suppl to responses re Thermo-Lag receivery enclosed thermal mass open item results decusted at 671112 meeting w/RRC TERRY,CL. Texas United Electric Co. (TU Stectric) 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 14pp A1567-118-A1557-1197
- \$712200294 PCN-I,rev 10 to Emergency Pien Procedure (EPP) EPP-201, "Assessment of EALs,Emergency Classification & Pien Advance" W/971222 for WALKER, R.D., TERRY, C.L. Texas Utilities Electric Co. (TU Electric) 67/12/22 5pp. A1921 023-A1921 027

#### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712829082 Notification of 977115 meeting tw/util in Artington,Texas to discuss recent Unit 2 returney/maint outage at TU Electric Committee Pask plant GWYMM,T P. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97711725 Region 4 (Post 820201) 4pp
- 9713090985 Forwards nev 12 to "CPSES Usts 1 & 2,IST Plan for Pumps & Vehrieu/First Interval " Attachment promite detailed description of changes made by risk TERRY,CL., WALKER,FI D. Texas Utities Bectine 0 (TV Elective) 97/12/01 Document Control Streich (Document Control Streich (Document Control Desk) 11pp A1383 012-A1383 042
- -97:2006007 Rev 12 to "CPSES Units 1 & 2 (ST Testing Plan for Pumps & Voltet-First Interval" AAY9,R 8, REMERIO Texas Ubbles Electric Co (TU Electric) 97/21/25 21pp A1303 022-A1303 042
- 8712988196 Notification of 971209 membring w/Torque Utilines Electric Co in Rockwill-Utiling industrial to discuss retrievely inspecting inspection of 97127020 POLICHAT J 97712702 DONOHEWJIN 4pp A1334 273-A1334 276
- 9712170444 Submits supplied for responses no Thormo-Lag repowely enclosed thermal mass open alert leases discretered at 971112 respense w/REC TERRY,CL Texas Utilides Electric Co (TU Blactric) 97/19/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date) 14pp A1567 (18-A1567 197
- 9712190094 Responds to MRC RAI by clarifying that applicability of LAR 96-003 is firmt and to Unit 1 Assumed enalytical value of low compensated elements procesure try function was not inquired to be changed from 380 pag currently in use KELLEY, J. 1 Texas | Makes Electer Co. (TJ. Flanchor, 97/12/12 Decument Control Brasich (Document Control Brasich)
- 9712230199 Summerizes 971215 meeting in Ragion IV ofc to results of most recent refueing/outlage Presentation included deputations of activities occurring in operations, maint, engineering & plant support List of attendess end; GW/NMI,T P. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 TERRY,C.L. Texas Utilities Co 63pp A1590-095-A1530 157

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Outletins & correspondence

- 8710080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reaction hostestes who have perstaneity costsed operations in NRC into secural section on reads/son of degraded & concentrating conditions. ROCL W 87/10/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475/080-A1475/110
- 9710280888 MRC into Notice 974078, "Degraded Throitie Valves in ECCS Resulting From Centration-Induced Erosion Dusing LOGA."
  ROELJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256-102-A1266-113
- 9711189027 PRIC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG. Tube Votage-Based Repair Orbins." POEJ W 97/11/20 Cons
- 9711198089 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensiae TS Interpretations" ROEJW 97/11/21 Corechdated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415 087-A1415 075
- \$711190197 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  RCE.J W. "27/11/24 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1476.076-A1476.089
- B712010811 Ack recept of 971003 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct volations noted in step repts 50-446/97-12 & 60-446/97-12 on 970511 STETICAT F Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 TERRY,C.L. Taxas Utilize Electric Co (TU Electric) 4pp A1265 208-A1295 215
- 9711250214 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Camera Flash."

  ROE.J. 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566 202-A1566 210
- 9712050278 NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Invantory Control Duning Shubdown" ROEJW 97/12/55 Densoledered Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1566 211-A1566 229
- #712090917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-048, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels." #70EJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 194-A1886 201

- 8712800146 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping 44 Result of Flow-Accelerated Corrollon" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-04500 150.
- 8712290227 Responds to NRC 971121 force vertebons noted in respirable 50-445/97-18. & DN-446/97-18 on 970631-1011 Corrective actions applicable procedures here been revesed to redisce restrictions for H emetyser standardization (ELLEY\_J J Tenes Utilities Co. 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) Spp. A1629 354-A1629 361

#### 8. Reportable excurrences, Liffie & related correspondence

- 97 12329128 Forwards LER 97-004-01 re-esuas discovered during review of GI, 95 01 associated w/TS surveillances at CPSES, tirel 1. Condition discovered on 971009 & reported on 971025 Commitments re-CPSES Units 1.5.2 as noted in ettactiment TERRITY.CL. Taxous Ubities Electric Co. (TU Electro) 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Osati) 2pp. A1320 140 A1320 149
- --8712828136 LER 97-004-01 on 971009, determined that slave ratey trait for SWP non-1E rector space heaters required per TS not performed, during reverse of GL 96-01 Applicable plant procedures will be revealed & test performed GCCOWHN, 0 A Texas Unities Electine Co. (TU Electine) 97/11/24 Spp. A1320-142-A1320-149
- 6712838028 Forwards LER 97-009-00 re-manual or automate: actuation of reactor prolection systems Commitments made by utilitinal TERRY, CL. Texas United Glecino Co. (TU Electric) 97/11/25 Document Control Brianch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. 41346-384-41346-346
- -9712030636 LER 97-009-00 on 971027 reactor trip initiated dust to men further generator trip Caused by slow operation of east bus supply breaker inspected & excrosed east bus supply breaker & chartened task learn to swelusts event PLORES,R Texas Unique Sector Co. (TV Electric) 97/11/25 Spp. A1948-336-A1948-340
- 9712360421 Forwards LER 97-004-02 re meues discovered cluents review of GL 98-01 established w/TS euroellances KELLEY.J.J. Texas Universe Electric Co. (TU Electric) 97/12/17 Document Control Stands (Document Control Desk) Tp. A1821 123-A1621 134
- -8772309425 LCR 97-004-02 on 971118, assess discovered during master of GL 96-01 associated w/TS surreductes were noted Caused by less than adequate best design Reveald surveillance protectures & SSPS trains tested GOCDMN1.0 A Texas United Electro Co (TU Bectro) 97/12/17 11pp A1621 124-A1621 134

# DOCKET SI-446 COMANCIAE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 2

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

8T12380304 PCN-1, Jaw 10 to Emergency Plan Procedure (EPP) EPP-201, "Assessment of EALs, Emergency Classification & Plan Activation " W/871222 Mr WALKER, F.O., TERRY, C.L. Taxab Unities Beather Co (TU Electric) 97/12/22 Spp. A1621 023-A1621 027

# P. Operating Rosses stage documents & correspondence

- 9713030082 Notification of 971115 meeting w/uhi in Artington Tooss to decrete recent 1/rul 2 refueling/ment outage et TU Electric Comerche Peak plant GWYNN,T P. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 Region 4 (Post 820201) 4pp. A1302 039-A1303 101
- 9719080845 Forwards row 12 to "CPSES Units 1 & 2,IST Plan for Pumps & Valvos,Frst Interval" Attachment provides defaulat description of changes made by rev TERRY,C.L., WALKER,R.D. Texas United Electric Co. (TU Electric) 97/12/01 Decument Cantrol Branch (Document Control Deat) 11pp. A1383 012-A1383 042
- ••A7 \$2000607 Rev 12 to "CPSES Units 1 & 2 IST Testing Plan for Pumpe & Valves, First Interval" 
  ••A75,R B., REMER,D. Tests Utations Electric Co. (TU Electric). 97/11/25. 21pp. 
  A1383 022-A1385 042
- 97120901118 Notification of 971209 meeting w/Texas Utilities Electric Co in Rockville, Hayland to discuss risk-informed intervice testing request for add wife regionales, and 970130 POLICHT 97/12/02 DONOINEW, IN 4pp A1934 273-A1934 274
- 9712189844 Responds to NRC RAI by clansying that applicability of LAR 95 003 is biret ed to Unit 1 Assumed analytical visite of low compensated steaming pressure inp function was not required to be changed from 380 pag currently in use KELLEY, J.T. Texas Utilities Electric Co. (TU Electric) 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death). Spp. A1575 394-A1575 339.
- 9712236180 Summarces 971215 reseting in Region IV ofc re-results of most recent refinising/outage Presentation included decisionare of activities occurring in operations, maint, engineering & plant support List of abendees end GWYNNLT P. Region 4 (Post 820201) 87/12/18 TERRY.C.L. Texas Unities Co-63pp A1530 095 A1590 157

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletino & correspondence

9710068322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs including power reactor learness who have permakeney cased operations in NRC map manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RCE\_I W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090 A1475-110

- #71609068 NRC Info Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cardation-Induced Econor During LOCA."

  90E\_J W 97/10/30 Geneclidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288 102-A1288 113
- 9711160027 NRC Info Notice 87-079, "Potential Incontestency in Assessment of Rigitological Control tender of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vollage-Based Repair Criteria." RCE\_IW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468 064-A1468 063.
- 9711180625 NRC Info Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations." RCE, I.W. 97/11/21 Correctedated Edgard Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1416-075.
- 9713199167 NRC hife Notice 97-061, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  PDEJ W 97/11/94 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1473.089
- 8712010311 Ack recept of 971003 fir informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in step repts 50-445/97-12 & 50-446/97-12 on 970511 STETIKAT F Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/11/24 TERRY,C L. Texas United Bactric Co (TU Electric) 4pp A1295 205-A1285 215
- \$711256214 NRC Into Notice 97-062, "Inadvertant Control Room Hation Actuation Due to Camera Fluid "
  ROEJ 87/11/28 Connectabled Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566-202-A1566-210
- 9712058276 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Dump Shultdown"

  FIGE, J.W. 97/12/D5 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586.211-A1586.226
- 9712890617 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-048, "Seaming Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pands" ROSJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1568 184-A1668 201
- 8713098140 NRC Into Notice 97-984, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Proma as Result of Plow-Accelerated Concessor" RDEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1690 189-A1690 160
- 87(22#0227 Responds to NRC 871121 for revolutions noted in inep repts 50-445/97-18 8:50-446/97-18 on 970831-1911 Corrective actions applicable procedures have been revised to include instructions for Manakoss standardization (EULEY, J. Triosta, Unities Co. 97/12/19 Cooperat Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 8pp. A1629:304-A1629:301
- 9712310239 Forwards 12 month special rept 2-SR-97-003-00 on Unit 2 third reliating outage, SG IST tube plugging TERRYCL, WALKER, R.D. Texas Utities Electric Co. (TU Electric) 97/12/23 MERSCHOFF, E.W. Region 4 (Post 820201) 13pp. A1982 197-A1682 209

#### 2. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9712820151 LER 97-002-00 on 971025 operator manually imped reactor. Caused by taked phase sensing transformer T2 & bent card edge connector in regulation card Replaced phase sensing transformer & restored cards to design spec W/971124 B GULDEWOND,W G , TERRY,C L Texas Utilities Blocking Go (TU Blocking) 97/11/24 Gop A1320 120-A1320 125
- 8712180231 Forwards LER 97-003-00 in core effections performed before completing all personanties.
  TERRY C.L., WALKER R.D. Texas Uniting Section Co. (TU Section) 97/12/08 Document Control Granch [Document Control Death] 3p. A1472.075-A1472.080
- -0712160237 LER 97-003-00-on 971100,core piterations were performed before completing all prerequisties Caused by injectigation completion of TS Core off load was suppended & all prerequisties of core off tool was completed GULDEMOND W.G. Texas. Unified Science Co. (TV. Septimb. 97712/08. 4pp
- 971217975 Forwards LER 97-005-00 in inoperability of contaminant personnel jurisok door during core alterations Commitment made by obtained.
  TERRY, C.L., WALKER, R.D. Texas Visites Electric Co. (TV Electric) 97/12/10. Decument Control Search (Document Control Dest), Spp. A1532-044-A1632-051.
- -9712170351 LER 97-005-00 on 971109, containment personnel strick door rendered inciperable during core alterations Caused by less than adequate procedures Revised procedures & reperformed containment integrity surveillance required by TS GULDSHOND-W G Texas Utilities Electric Co (TU Electric) 97/12/10 6pp A1532 046-A1532 05.
- 9712(80927 LER 97-004-00 on 971109,observed gaps or containment sums track support streetures due to incompléte corrective actions performed in 1994 Repeared & inspected comparison sums trash racks & versied completion of work W/971210 for RE942R.D.J., TERRYCL. Texas Unites Electric Co. (TU Electric) 97/12/10 7pp A1573 073-A1573 079

#### V. Operator Exeminations

971231000g Requests that EF General towns OP-92363-1, be deportatued indrindual is no longer performing licensed diabas.
TERRY CL., WALKER, R.D. Tesse Utitue Electric Co. (TJ Blacting) 97/12/23. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deel), 1p. A1662-073-A1962-073.

#### DOCKET 9TN-50-484 SYRON STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Geogrify, readical, energency & fire protection plane

- 9712090652 Rev O to EPIP BZP 380-2T1, "Injury/Contempton/Exposure Checklist."
  "Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/11/21, 7pp. A1366 065-A1366 071
- 8712310288 Decusives map repte 50-454/90-19 3 50-456/98-18 on 970908-18 & forwards NOV into acope micked driving of post-fire safe shutdown opnowns as spacelled in LERS 50-454/85-05; evs 0,1 8 2 8EACHAR Report 3 (Post 20201) 87/11/25 GRAESSERUK Commonwealth Edward Cd 4pp A1585 159-A1595 162
- —8713319864 Notice of wolfdon from leng on 970008-18 Violations noted ficanties feled to provide the barriers for recundent trains of equipment in semie (in 20168 as evidenced by listed exemples.) Program 3 (Post 821201) 97/11/25, 3pp. A1695 160-A1695 162.
- Hogasi b (rook against ) 23711120 Gpp Wilbox 100-Kilbas 102
- 9712090296 Forwards detailed response to Hems, pertaining to troonee operator exam security,per NRC required did 971110 SABER,D A Commonwealth Edecor Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Brasch (Document Control Ceet) 7pp. A1386 245-A1386 254
- 9712090295 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revesed table of contents,did 971204
  "Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/01 12pp A1376 331-A1378 342
- 9712160131 Forwards risp repts 50-454/97-20 & 50-455/97-20 between 970906 & 1016 8 NOV Violenons in failure to incorporate TS timo controlled copies of opinior roam books as required 8 violent tiest wite left lanescored for about 90 minutes GRANTIG 8 Region 1 (Post 8,20201) 97/12/04 GRAESSERIK Commonwealth Edeon Co -lop X1452/063-A1462/120
- -9712796139 Nobce of violation from map between 970909 & 1016 Wollation noted on 970915 impactor, feetid contractor engityee, yester within protected area, left unsecorded for infocut 30 minutes.

  \*\*Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 2pp A1452 097-A1462 096
- --9712180947 Inep rapts 50-454/97-20 & 50-455/97-20 on 970909-1016 Yielakons note2 Major areas respected features operations, manil,engineering & plant support & security event that occurred on 970915 Pagent 9 (Post 620601) 97/12/04 (Zpp A1452 099-A1452 120
- 9712190021 Revised EPIPs, including revised GEPP-300Q vol. 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TOC, rev. 14 to CEPP-3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & rev. 9 to CEPP-3006-01, "Offside Personnel & Vehicle Contempation Microtoreg." "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12, 18pp. A1583 191-A1580 208
- 8752548040 Revised CEPIPsunck.dang CEPIP table of contents.uev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Cooldination of Emerge Team Activities" & rev 9 to CEPIP 3006-01, "Officiale-Personnel & Velucia Contamenation Monteloring at Relocation Class for Nuclear "" "Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/15 (bpp. A1627 165-A1627 162)
- 8712340130 Rev 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Pion (GSEP)" & change summary "Commonwealth Edecin Co. 97/12/18 178pp. A1643-001-A1643-224

#### H. General correspondence

9712290288 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving listed nuclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE All correspondence should be courtesty agreed to attached tag. WALLACE M.J. Commonwealth Edupon Co. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig 3pp. A1852.948-A1562.948).

# F. Operating Scenae stage documents & correspondence

- 9712340261 Forwards annotated version of 10CFR50 54(f) response & copy of scores data base that is used to track floring JCRRSORU, Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/06/04 KROPP.W 22pp A1625 001-A1625 104
- 9712060685 Application for amonds to iconsect NPF-97,NFF-96,NPF-72 & NFF-17,requesting to convert Byron & Brackwood current Tech Specs to Byron & Brackwood emproved Tech Specs TULON,T J. Commonweith Edwar Co. 97/10/10
- -9719080967 Proposed foch specs, deleang lower flow rate requirement associated w/ noncoossible eree exhaust liber planum & lust handling bldg verblanch sys
   Gommonerasith Edeon Co. 87/10/10, 254pp. A1379:004-A1379:257
- 9712168286 Decusses initial review of Commonwealth Edecon Co submittal did 971015,which ubi-negonided to stell request for additivity informs that initial review on methodicityly for EOC 363 tube register postulated accident not acceptable LYNCHM D 97/11/13 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edecon Co 7pp A1472 208-A1472 214
- 9712010019 Confirms plane to conduct routine rigit meeting on 871204 at Region (III Ofc in Lefe,III. to discuss engineering self-assessment efforts GROSE,J.A. Region 3 (Poel 820201) 97/11/20 HOSMER,J.B. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1259 195-A1259 195
- 9712010291 Forwards 971029 lit to Nuclear Energy Instite HB Robinson recent improved 678 conversion keenes amend SKAY,D 97/11/24 JON9950NJ Commonwealth Edison Co Spp. A1296-269 A1286-274
- 9712010389 historing that wife submitted by truded 970619 will be withheld from public declosure, or from the public declosure, or from the public declosure, or from the public declosure of the publ

- 9712000076 Forwards amonds 93 & 93 to isoeness NPF-97 & NPF-96 respectively & SE Amonds revise TSs to permit statistics on & use of C&D Charter Power Sys,Inc bet-DICKG F 97/11/25 JOHNSON), Commonwealth Edison Co 3pp A1323/236-A1323/259
- -- 1712880081 Amends 93 & 93 to accesse NPF-37 & NPF-66,respectively, reveing TS to permit retaillation & une of C&D Charter Power Syst,inc,butteries ORCK, Q F 97/11/25 12pp A1323 239-A1323 250
- -8712000001 Salety evaluation supporting emende 99 & 99 to licerage NPF-97 & NPFrespectively 97/11/25 3pp A1329 251-A1323 263
- 9712980094 Notification of 971215 meeting w/Communication Edition Co in Rockwills.NID to intrice schedule for lighted plants improved 9fd TS communication & supplemental submittels
  ASSA,R R 97/11/25 CAPRA,R A 5pp A1929 291-A1929 295
- 9712150286 Review on notification w/new starting time of meeting w/0g00 on 971215 in Pockvilla Maryland to decuse review schedule Byron & Brandwood improved TS con-version & supplemental extendible ASSA,P 9 97711725 CAPPA,PA 5pp A1460 092-A1460 096
- 9712969197 Forwards response to 970950 RAI in containment visited structural integrity TS shand NOSMERU B Commonwealth Edwar Co 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1323 067-A1323 061
- 9712090027 Provides clamination of response to RAI essociated sylvayand SG tube capture analysis, a discussed during 971120 telcon S ust 970320 ft HDSIMER, IS Commonwealth Edutor Co 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date) 3pp A1378/340-A1378/342
- 9718090948 Notifies PRPC of intens to excelerate schedule for planned replacement of each individual near cell piping & escopilist motor operated near solption value & to expand stope of planned work for SX cooling towers GRAESSEH,K L. Commonwealth Edispo. Co. 97/12/02 Dodument Control Branch (Dogument Control Desk). 2pp. A1978.319-A1978.320
- •712080192 Refere to 971120 public meeting re statue on setely locae at Syron Station Confession included presentations & decreasion on operations, engineering, work αρτίτο, meet & chemistry Partiel list of attendede & handouts end JORDAN, M.J. Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/03 GRAESSERJX Commonwealth Edecin Co. 155pp. A1324 137-A1324 290
- 9712080228 Forwards non-proprietary Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byron Unit 1 Heatigs & Cooldown Limit Curves for Northal Operation & Surveillance Weld Metel Integration for Byron & Bradwidod " Retains for rev 2 Insted HoSeERJI S Commonweighth Edison to 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 3pp A1373 055-A1373 149
- -9712998299 Non-propostery, Petr 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byron Unit 1 Heatup & Cool-down Linkt Curves for Normal Operation & Burvellance Weld Matel Integration for Byron & Brandwood " LAUSHAM,T.J., ANDERSCRUSIL, BOYD,C.H. Westinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP 14824-R02 87/11/30 80pp A1373/086-A1373/149
- 9712190178 Forwards amende 84,94,86 & 86 to hourses NPF-97,APF-85, NPF-72 à MFF-77 à SE neopectively Amends grant parter credit for boton in spent fuel pools to maintain sebcriticality.

  DICK.G.F. 97/12/04 JCHNSCNJ Commonwealth Edition Co. 4pp. A1471 288-A1471 348
- -9712180874 Amenda 94 & 94 to locanear NPF-37 & NPF-96, respectively, granting partial credit for boson in sperificul pools to maintain subcritically 97/12/04 20pp A1471 292-A1471 311
- #8712170431 Amends 65 & 85 to Incenses NPF-72 & NPF-77,respectively, graving par-tial credit for boron in spent fuel padia to maintain suborticality DKXCG F 97/12/04 20pp A1471 312-A1471 332
- -9712190437 Seriety evaluation supporting amonds 94,94,86 & 68 to Iconose NPF-37,NPF-86,NPF-72 & NPF-77,espectively \* 97/12/04 10pp A1471 333-A1471 343
- 6712186381 Forwards request for eddlimic re TS for Byron Station, Units 1 & 2 & Bresdwood Station, Units 1 & 2 to be consistent w/miproved TS in NUREG-1431 ASBARR W7/12/05 JCHNSONJ Commonwealth Edison Co 56pp A1480 237-A1460 292
- 9712163085 Forwards response to NRC RAI for Improved TSs Section 3.5.3.3.6 Re-eponses to RAI questions contained in end. TULCN,T.J. Commonwealth Educar Co. 97/12/08. Document Control Branch (Docu-ment Control Dest). 23pp. A1469.283. A1469.295
- 8712160081 Supplements TS amend in primary containment & RCS volume, due to error discovered in current TS w/regards to total RCS volume & container to increase in RCS volume associated w/Unit 1 86s accounting for hot conditions. HCSMCR.J & Commonwealth Edison Co. 87/12/09. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 8pp. A1469 298-A1469 312
- -9712180868 Proposed lech specs pages correcting errors discovered in durrent TS w/ registle to total RCS volume & correction to increase in RCS volume associated w/ Unit 1 replacement Sign accounting for hot conditions. " Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/08 Spp. A1489 304-A1489 312
- 9772308225 Informs that Commission forwarded end notice of consideration of essi-eros of enterids to Office of FR for publication re 970527 request to allow townsee control of FCS pressure 3 temp brette for headup & cont A1695 0A1
- 6712806294 Notice of corredoration of equation of amend to increase NPF-97,NPF-66,NPF-72 8 NPF-77 8 proposes NSPC determination 6 apportantly for hearing Amend would allow locatese control of RCS pressure 8 terms lands for heating 5 cooldown DICK G F 97/12/12 7pp A1596 075-A1696 081

- 9712200241 Informe that Commission forwarded erict notice of corresponds of issu-nce of amend to FR for publication in 970617 request to amend TS related to "Con-tainment Vessel Structural Integraty," for plants: DKX,G F 97712/12 JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edward Co. 4pp. A1596 085-
- -9712390348 Notice of conerdination of returning to bostness NPF 37,NPF-66,NPF 72 & MFF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & opportunity for hearing Amend would amend 15 related to "Contamination Vessal Structural Integrity" DICKC 97/12/12 7pp A1596 089-A1695 085
- 8712310391 Notice of consideration of steuence of steuence of steuence APF-37,NPF-88,NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed MSHC determination & opportunity to bearing Amenda revise TS 10, "Delimitors," TS 3/461, "Primary Contemment," I beess DKK.G 97/12/15 9pp A1898 (25-A1896 133
- 87(2290828 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents teled in App A Documents will be sweletile in PDR POMELL, R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 877(8/16 JOHNSON, IM Commonweighth Edison Co. 2pp A1533 001-
- 4712228053 FOIA requiest for documents re-current "Plant Sesues List" & "Plant
- -0712220077 "Plant beues Mains "

  \* Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Ficst 840714) 87712/
  06 200pp A1538-004-A1603-224
- 9712360316 Confirms discussion to have 880114 baseting in Region III of Purposa of meeting to discuss this performance ne actions this hate taken in response to 970127 for a safety performance of feotimes GRANT, GE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 KINGSLEY,O Commonwealth, Edwar Co 2pp A1586 018-A1686 019
- Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence
- \$710965322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 81-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, anduding power reactor locateurs who have permanently caused operations in NRC into manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions RCEJ W 9710/08 Correledated Edeon Co of New York, Into Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9710380000 NRC into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throste Valves in ECCS Resulting From Constant-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJI W 87/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 8711199027 NRC Info Noise 97-079, "Potential inconsistancy in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Main Steam Line Greak Associated w/Implementation of SG Table Voltage-Based Repeir Criteria." ROEJI W. 87711/20 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063.
- 8731160029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Licensee 73 Interpretations." RDEJ W 97/11/21 Corecticated Edwar Co of New York Inc 9pp A1415-067-A1415-075
- 6711100167 MRC Into Notice 97-081, Detocances in Fature Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Syst ROEJ W 87/11/24 Consolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- #712#29171 Forwards response to woletons noted as step rept 50-454/97-13 Corrective actions quantitative analyses were performed to document conclusion of no impact GRAESSER,KL. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/24. Occument Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Basis) 10pp A1316 297-A1316 306
- 712310386 Checimiese inspirepts 50-454/96-19 & 50-455/96-19 on \$70908-18 & forwards NOV (respireops included neverwind post-time eats entaidown companies or apacalled in LERs 50-454/95-05, respired by 1, 5 2 BEACHAR & Region 3 (Post 802001) 97/11/25 GRAESSER, K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp. A1595 166-A1595 182
- -9712210391 Notice of violation from map on 970905-18 Violations notice scenario fasted to provide the barriers for redundant transpol equipment in same fire 2016s as evidenced by lated examples Program 3 (Post 980201) 97/11/25 (app. A1595 180-A1595 192.
- 9711280214 NRC Into Nation 97-982, "Inadvention Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Carriera Flash" ROEJ 97717/29 Consolidated Edwari Co of New York Inc. 9pp. A1568 202-A1568 210
- 8712180151 Forerends map repts 50-454/97 20 8 50-455/97 20 forerenn 970909 8 1018 & NOV Yinkshors in failure to incorporate TS into controlled copies of control poors books as required 8 reptor that was left unesported for about 30 minutes (SPAINT GE Reptor 3 (Pout 800201) 97/12/04 GRAESSER,K Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A (452 093 A 1452 120
- -9712994139 Notice of violation from risp between 970909 & 1018. Violation noted on 970915 stapector found contractor employee,water within protected area left unescaled for about 30 minutes. agion 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 2pp A1452 097-A1452 096
- \*\*B712988147 Imap repts 50-454/97-20 8, 50-455/97-20 on 970909 1016 Violational riched Major areas respected licenses operations, manuf, engineering 6 plant support & secondly event first occurred on 970815 \*\* Plaggion 3 (Post 620201) 977/12/04 22pp A1452 099-A1452 120

- 9712030278 NRC info Notice 97-093, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Duning Shutdown" RCE, J W 97/12/05 Conted dated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1586.211-A1586.228
- 9712170909 Advents of planned map effort retailing from plant performance renew Datalis for map plan for mod 5 months and JORDANAS Pages 3 (793) #200201) 97/12/05 GRAESSER K Commonwealth Edwar Co 4pp A1465 265-A1465 265
- 8712180854 Ack receipt of 971103 itr & check for 255,000 in payment for city penalty gropcied by NRC is 971003 itr C/As will be examined during future rispe Concerned that C/As to verting of ECCS water not comprehensive SATORIUS,M Offic of Enforcement (Pols 870413) 97/12/09 GRASSER,K Commonwealth Edeon Co. 1p. A1369.347-A1368.347
- 6712060817 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Nonce 85 049, "Seamic Adequatory of Thermo-Lag Panels" BCEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp A1586194-A1586 201
- 8712980140 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Priprig as Result of Fibre-Accelerated Correspon" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 166-A1590 180
- 6712780068 Ack record of 971124 for informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in intent tool 50-454/97-13.

  GROSEJA Region 3 (Post 820201) 87/12/12 GRAESSER,K Commonwealth Edeon Co 2pp A1463 145 A1463 156

#### R. Puriodic appreling reports & related correspondence

8712380137 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for Byron Nuclear Power Station, Write 1 & 2 W/971211 for WOSILJ, KOFRONIK L Commonwealth Edward Co 97/11/30 Bpp A1642.296-A1642.306

#### \$. Reportable occurrences, LERS & related correspondence

- 9712629154 LER 97-020 00 on 970930, exceptions operator response times were instead due to inadequate analysis implementation Gaused by analogues procedure 5-3 was revised to suspend franction to FR-P 1 W/971124 Br CUKSEY 9, KOFFONIKE Commonwealth Edeon Co 97/11/24 Spp A1320 072-A1320 077
- 8712080212 LER 87-018-00 on 971025.pctaming tailure of Westinghouse full was noted Caused by enadequate diseign code Reviewed & improved analytical reades, gathered data & performed plant by plant assessments KOVARIK, KOFRONIK L. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/24 Spp. A1362 126-A1362 134
- 97129301TO LER 97-921-00 on 971925,CR door was removed & non-saturately qualitied structure was relied on to maintain precause boundary Caused by medicustris procedure Temporary better was provided W/971125 fit COURLEY,8. KOFRONIK L. Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/11/25. 4pp. A1322-342-A1322-345.
- \$712180082 LER 97-022-00 on 971114,determined that SSPS logic teeting had not been performed Caused by inedequate testing draign. Added now teeting critical to SSPS b-monthly surveillence procedures & successfully performed teeting W/971208 FMLDEBRAND,R. KOFFRON,K., Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/08 7pp A1534 908-A1534 015

#### Y. Operator Examinations

9712890298 Forwards detailed response to items pertaining to access operator examsecurity per NRIC request did 971110 SAGEPLD A Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1358 246-A(338 254

# DOCKET STN-50-455 BYHON STATION, UNIT 2

# f. Security, medical, emergency & fire prolaction plans

- 4712034058 Ray 0 to EPIP 82P 380-2T1, "Injury/Contemniation/Exposure Checitart" "Governmenth Edward Go 97/11/21 7pp A1956 055-A1956 071
- e712348056 Decusses map repor 50-454/96-19 & 50-456/96-19 on 970908-19 & forwards NOV inep acope included remest of post-fire table shubdown complems as typected in LERs 50-454/96-05(rest 0,1 & 2 BEACHAR Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/25 QRAESSER,K Commonwealth Edwar Co 4pp A1568 156-A1595 162
- —9742240841 Notice of violetion from imp on 970908-18 Violetions noted from see laided to provide fire between for redundant trains of equipment in serve fire zones we endenced by based examples. "Region 3 (Post 82020)) 97/11/25 [app. A1595 160-A1595 162.
- \$712099285 Forwards detailed response to Asmis pertening to Reense operator overs security per NRC respect did \$71110 SAGER, D.A. Commonwealth Edusm Co. \$7712/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desity 7pp. A1336 245-A1385 254
- 8719080286 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & revised table of contents ald 971204

  \* Commonwealth Educa Co. 97/12/01 | 12pp | A1376-331 | A1376-342
- 9712160131 Forwards into repts 50-454/97-20 & 50-455/97-20 between 970909 & 1016 & NCV Yolkihors to taking to incorporate TS atto controlled occurs of control room books as required a visitor Ball was left lineascred for about 90 minutes. GRAMTIGE Repts 0.3 (Post 8,0021): 97/12/04 GRAMSSER,K. Commonwealth: Edison Co. 4pp. A1452 093-A1452 120

- ~4712148138 Notice of violation from step between 970905-8, 1018 Violation noted on 970915, nepector found contractor employee, visitor within protected area, left timescorted for about 90 instudes. \*\*Region 3 (frost 400201) 97/12/04 2pp A1452 097-A1452 098
- -9712160147 Imp repts 50-454/97-20 & 50-455/97-20 on 970909 1016 Violational noted Migor entes inspected licenses operations, maint, segmeeting & plant support & security event that poolumed on 970815
  \*\*Region 3 (Foot 820201) 87/12/04 2gpp A1452 099-A1452 120
- \$712(\$400)\$1 Rainward EPPPs, including naveral CEPIP 3000, vol. 1, "GSEP Environa Group," TOC, ray 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of inventor Team Activates" & ray 2 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Official Personnel & Vehicle Contemporaries Montening." "Commonweight Echaon Co. 97/12/12 18pp. A1880 191-A1880 208
- 9712249040 Revised CEPIPs, including CEPIP table of contents, rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & rev. 9 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Offsite Personnel & Vetticle Contamination Monitoring at Relocation Otts for Nuclear." " "Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/15, 19pp. A1627: 165-A1627, 162
- 8712318180 fter 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generoung Stations Emergency Plan (SSEP)" 5 change authory \* Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/16 178pp A1643 001-A1643 224

#### H. General correspondence

8712238255 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving total nuclear plants be addressed as indicated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Croup within CE All correspondence should be courtery occasion of attached lest WALLACE,M.J. Continuousetth. Editor. Co. 97712712 Document. Control Branch (Document Control Ceels). 3pp. A1562 346.

#### P. Operating Rosnes sings documents & correspondence

- #F12248281 Forwards eministrative version of 10CF950.64(f) neighbours & copy of access data base that is used to back hans.

  JCF950RU Commonwealth Edwon Co. 87/06/04 KROPP,W 22pp A1625-001-A1625-104
- 9712099985 Apphoston for amende to licenses NPF-37.4PF-86,NPF-72 & NPF-77.mquesting to convert Byson & Bradwing oursent Tech Space to Byson & Brisdwood improved Tech Space. TULCNT.J. Commonweelith Edison Co. 87/10/10 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deeld Spp. A1879-001-A1879-287
- -8712090037 Proposed tech specularietes lower flow rate requirement associated w/ noneccessible area solveust filter planum & flori handling bidg vertilation sys \* Commonwealth Edwon Co 97/10/10 254pp A1379 004-A1379 257
- 9712040618 Confirms plant to conduct fourtre mgt meeting on 971204 at Region III Old in Lufe, II. to discuss engineering self-lessessment efforts. GROBEJ A. Region 3. (Post 820201) 97/11/20 HOSMERJ 8. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. 4(25) 105-4(25) 105.
- 8713010891 Forwards 971029 Nr to Nuclear Energy Institute IHS Robinson recent improved STS convention license amend SKAYD 97111/24 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edeon Co. 5pp. A1296 269-A1286 274
- 9712010309 Informs that rafo submitted by trudic 970919 will be withheld from public declarancer homese negatiff DOCGF 97/11/24 KOSTAL,K Commontwellin Edison Co Epp. A1270 326-A1270 330
- 9712680975 Forwards amende 93 & 93 to treatese NPF-37 & NPF-55 respectivity & SE Amends revise T3s to permit installiption & use of CSD Cherter Power Sys, Inc. betteres.

  DICK,G.F. 97/11/25 JOHNSON,J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 3pp. A1323 256-
- -97120800\$1 Amenda 93 & 93 to Roeneas (RFF-97 & RFF-98, respectively, reveing TS to permit installation & use of C&O Charter Power Sys\_Inc, baltismos DKCK, G F 97/11/25 12pp A1323 239-A1323 250
- -971209088 Salety evaluation supporting amends 33 & 93 to licenses NPF-37 & NPF-65,respectively \* 97/11/25 3pp A1323 251-A1323 259
- 871208084 Notification of 971215 meeting w/Commonwealth Edition Co at Rockvilla, MD to review schedule for histed plants improved std 75 correction & supplemental submittals.

  ASSAR R 97/11/25 CAPRARIA 5pp A1389 231-A1329 236
- E71216E236 Revised notification w/new starting time of meeting w/CECO on 971216 in Rockvilla,Mayterd to discuss review schedule Byron & Braidwood improved TS conversion & susplemental seconds ASSA/R R 97/11/25 CAPRA/R A 5pp A1460 092-A1460 098
- 5712059137 Forwards response to 970930 PIAI to contamment visited structural margety TG smend HOSMERUB Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 5pp A1923 057-A1323 051
- \$712098027 Provides clarification of response to RAI testocated w/revised SG table replace engineers described during \$71120 tescen & util \$70320 for HDSMERUI 8 Commonwealth Edwon Co \$7/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deets) 3cp A1376.340-A1976.342
- 971E099042 Notifies NRC of meent to accolumnts schedule for plenned replacement of each and return the rest paging a sespeciated motor operated seer section valve & to expand according towers GRAESSELK L. Continonwealth Edeson Co 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp A1376 319-A1376 320

- 9712968182 Refers to 971120 public meeting re-status on safety focus et Byron Station Conference included precentations & decuearon on operations, angine ening, work control, maint & chemistry Partial list of altandees & hendouts encil.

  JORIDAN, M.J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/03 GRAESSER, K. Commonwealth Edison Cp. 165pp. A1324 137-A1324 290
- \$712698239 Forwards non-proprietary Rev 2 to WCAP-14924, "Byron Unit 1 Heatup & Cooldown Limit Curves for Normal Operation & Servellance Weld Metal Integration for Byron & Brackwood "Research for rev 2 total HOSIASPLUS Contractmentation of D7712/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 3pp A1373 085-A1373 149
- -9712090239 Non-proprietary,Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byton Unit 1 Heating & Cook-down Limit Curves for Normal Operation & Surveillance Wald Metal Integration for GOWN LIBRER CATHON OF THE TOTAL STATE OF THE STATE OF THE
- 9712180179 Forwards emends 94,9486 & 66 to licenses NPF-37,NPF-66, NPF-72 & NPF-77 & 8E, respectively Amends grant partial credit for boron in spant fluid pools to register subcritically.

  (NCK,G.F. 97712704 JOHNSON) Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp. A1471.285-
- -9712198174 Amends 94 & 94 to incenses NPF-37 & NPF-58,respectively, granting per-sal credit for boron in apent fuel pools to maintain subcriticality 87/12/04 20pp A1471 292-A1471 311
- #9712190187 Sefety evaluation supporting amends 94,94,86 & 86 to licenses NFT-37,MFT-86,NFT-72 & NFT 77,respectively \* 97/12/04 10pp A1471 333 A1471 343
- 9712160321 Forwards required for add) wife to TS for Byron Station, Unite 1 & 2 & Braidwood Station, Unite 1 & 2 to be consistent w/amproved TS in NUREG-1431

  ASSA,R.R. 97/12/05 JOHNSON,J. Commonwellin Edition, Co. 35pp. A1460 237
- 9712160096 Forwards response to NRC RA) for improved TSs Section 3.5 & 3.6 Responses to RAI questions contained in snot TULON,T.3 Commonwellin Edges Co. 97/12/05 Decement Control Branch (Decement Control Desk) 33pp. A1469 263-A1469 285
- 9712160981 Supplements TS amend to primary contaminent & RCS volume, due to error decovered in outrant TS w/regards to total RCS volume & correction to increase in RCS volume sasociated w/Unit 1 SCs accounting for hot conditions.

  HOSNER, JE Commonwealth Edwor Co 97/12/09 Deciment Control Branch (Decument Control Deck) 5pp A1469 298-A1469 312
- --3712160606 Proposed tech specia pages correcting errors discovered in ourrent TS w/regards to total RCS volume & correction to increase in RCS volume associated w/URI 1 replacement Side accounting for holl conditions.

  \* Commissional Edition Co. 97/12/06. 9pp. A1469 304-A1469 312.
- 9712800225 Informs that Commission forwarded end notice of consideration of esta-tions of emends to Cifice of FR for publication re 970521 request to allow licenseed control of RCS presume 5 than breats for heating 5 conditions. DICKIG F. 97/12/12 JOHNSON,2 Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp. A1665.071-
- -9712360284 Notice of consideration of sequence of entend to access NPF-37,NFF-96,NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & opportunity for hearing. Amend would allow holinsee control of RCS pressure & temp limits for hearing. 97/12/12 7pp A1595 075-A1595 081
- 9712308241 Informs that Commission forwarded and makes of consideration of estance of amend to FR for publication to 970817 request to amend TS related to "Contendant Visual Structural Integrity," for plants
  DOCGF 97/12/12 JOHNSON Commonwealth Edwar Co 4pp A1595 065-A1595 085
- -9712808248 Notice of consideration of resumnos of enerted to become MPF-97 NPF-65/NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed NSHC deformation & apportunity for bearing Annexed would arrend 15 helated to "Containment Vasinal Structural Integrity" DICK\_6 97/12/12 7pp A1995 089-A1995 0895
- 9713316281 Notice of consideration of valuence of amend to increase NPF-37,RPF-96,NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & opportunity for hearing Amenda revise TS 1.0. "Definitions," TS 3/4.9.1, "Primary Containment," & DICK,G 97/12/15 App A1595 125-A1595 183
- 9712220909 Final response to FOM request for documents Ferwards documents letted in App A Documents will be available in PDR POWELL,R.A. Dission of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Poet 840714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON, IM Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1533-001-A1533-224
- 4712220053 FOIA request for documents re current "Plant leaves List" & "Flent Witzgaston

  John Schulb (Commonwealth Edeon Co 97/11/71 POWELL R.A. Divasion of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (990206-940714) 1p A1539 003-
- -9712239077 "Plant tasues Malins"

  \* Overson of President of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/
  199 200pp A1533 004 A1503 224
- 8742308694 Confirms discussion to have 960114 meeting in Region III of Purpose of meeting to discuss and performance re-source sall hist taken in response to 970127 for is salety performance at lacelety 9RANT (6 E. Region 3 Fost 820201) 97/42/19 KINGSLEY,O Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1586-019-A1586-019

#### O, inspection reports, III. Bulletine & corvage

- 9710000322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 81-18 to all holders of Otts for NP & NPRs, including power reaction formations with histor parameter control operations in hIPC map manual section on resolutions of degraded & nonconforming penditions. HOE, 3W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Icc 8pp A1475.090-
- 9710290000 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throffie Yelves in ECCS Resulting From Carrietton-Induced Econon During LOCA." ROEJ W 97710/30 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256-102-A1256-113
- 97111B0027 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Potential Inconstitutory in Assistance of Radio-logical Companyings of Main Steam Line Breek Associated w/Implementation of 5G Tube Vottage Based Rapes Chiasa" "PCEJ W. 97711720 Consol
- 9711180939 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations." PICE,1W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1416-067-A1416-075
- 9711999197 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "DeScurrous in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Implication & Control Sys."

  ROEJW 87/11/24 Consolidated Editori Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1478-078-
- 9712310966 Discusses map repts 50-454/96-16 & 50-456/96-19 on 970906-16 & forwards NOV lines acops included review of post-fire safe shaddown concerns as specified in LERIA 50-454/95 05,revs 0,1 & 2 BEACHA B Report 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 GRAESSERI,K Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp A1596 156-A1595 162
- -0712310061 Noisce of violation from inep on B70906-18 Violations noted teamsee laided to provide last barners for redundant trans of equipment in same les zones as evidenced by bided examples \* Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 3pp. A1695 160-A1695 162
- 8711258214 NRC Into Nobce 97-962, "Inadvertent Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Camons Flash "
  ROEJ 97/11/26 Concoldeted Edison Co. of New York. Inc. Son. 41598-202. 97/11/26 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1588 202-
- #717/187131 Forwards map repts 50-454/97-20 & 50-455/97-20 between 970909 & 1016 & NOV thotations is failure to encorporate TS into controlled capies of control room books as required & vietor that was left unescented for about 30 minutes GRANT,8 & Region 3 (Post 550301) 97/12/04 GRAESSER,K Commonwealth Edmon Co 4pp A1452 093-A1452 120
- -5712189139 Nobes of violation from map between 970606 & 1016 Violation noted on 970815,nepector found contractor employse, varior within protected area, left unes-corted for about 30 minutes. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 200 A1452 097-A1452 098
- -4712169147 Intip repts 50-454/97-20 6, 50-455/97-20 on 970909-1016 Victistions noted Major wress inspected licenses operations, maint.imgnisting 4 plant second 5-security event that occurred on 970815 "Region 5 (Post 82080)) 97/12/04 22pp A1482 999-A1482 120
- 9712080878 NRC hefo Notice 97 083, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolens Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ/W 9712/06 Correlated Edition Co. of Natv York, Inc. 14pp. A1688 213-A1588 226
- 9712170000 Advases of planned map effort resulting from plant performance review Details for map plant for next 6 months and 30R0AMMJ Registra 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 GRAESSER,K Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A1465 265-A1465 269
- \$712190364 Ack mooth of 971103 Nr & check for \$55,000 in payment for civil penetry proposed by NRC in \$71003 Nr G/Aii will be examined during future risps Concerned that C/Ai re winings of ECCS were not compressesses SATCRIUS,M O(c) of Enforcement (Post \$70413) 97/12/09 GRAESSER K Commonwealth Edison Co. 1p. A1368.347-A1368.347.
- 97/3080937 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Notice 95 049, "Searme Adequately of Thermo-Leg. Panels "
  ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consoldsted Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565 194-A1565.201
- 9712099140 NRC Into Notice 97-084. Thipture in Extraction Steam Pigung as Result of ROE,1W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence
- \$712906137 Monthly operating rights for Nov 1997 for Byton Nuclear Power Station-Units 1 & 2 W/971211 for VOGLJ, KOFRON,K L. Commonwealth Edeca Co 67/11/30 9pp A1642 299-A1642 308
- V. Operator Examinations
- 9712838299 Forwards detailed response to dams partisining to license operator example and the PRC request did 971110 SAGEN DA Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Granch (Document Control Dissk). 7pp. A1358 249 A1359 254

#### DOCKET STN-50-456 BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, energency & fire protection plane

- 97(2030299 Forwards dotated response to name pertaining to legiste operator extensional performance of the p
- 971290206 Rev 12 to CEPIP 3101-01, "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & reviewd table of contents.did 971204.

  \* Commonweelth Edison Co. 97/12/01. 12pp. A1378:331-A1376:342.
- 9712960192 Ack recept of 871022 from nispones to 870984 ftr, recusioning evaluation of portain radiation protection is security activities at plant. Requilit of evaluation reviewed 5 no quastions at this tente GROSEJJA. Region 3 (Post 820201), 97/12/04 TUILON,T. Commonwealth Edison Cq. 1p. A1485/057-A1485/087
- 9712220383 Revised EPIPs, including rev 1 to BwZP 2000-11, rev 1 to BwZP 2000-12, rev 2 to BwZP 2000-12A1 & rev 1 to BwZP 2000-15.
  \*\*Commonwealth Scison Co. 97/12/10, 14pp. A1582-250-A1682 369
- \$7(219082) Révised EPIPs including interest CEPIP-3000.vol. 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TOC.niv 14 to CEPIP-3001.01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & nº 8 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Officer Porsional & Vetedo Contementation Monatoring..." Commonwealth Edward C. 97/12/12, 18yp. A1580-191-A1880-208.
- 9782240940 Fleward CEPIPsunckucing CEPIP table of contents, nov 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Taylin Activities" & nov 8 to CEPIP 3008-01, "Office Personnel & Vehicle Contents responsive Mondaring at Pedication Certs for Nuclear ..."

  "Contingnivedial Edison Co. 97/12/15, 18pp. A1527:165-A1627 182.
- 9712310199 Rev 7K to "Corn Ed Nuclear Generating Stations Emergency Plen (GSER)" & change summery.
- 5 change summery.
   Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/18 178pp. A1643/001-A1643/224.

#### H. General correspondence

871229236 Requests that all future NRC correspondence involving fisted ruddeer plants be authorised as exticated, due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE-All correspondence should be countery opposed to attached list.

WALLACE, M.J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Duek), 3pp. A1562:348-A1562-348.

#### P. Operating Scenes stage documents & correspondence

- 9712240361 Forwards annotated various of 100FRS0.54(f) response & copy of access data base that is used to track demis. JCHWSONJ Commonwealth Esteon Co. 97/08/54 VPIOPP,W . 22pp. A1625/001-A1625/104.
- 8712840085 Application for amends to homises NPF-37.NPF-88,NPF-72 & NPF-77.49-questing to convert Byron & Brackwood current Tech Specia to Byron & Brackwood improved Tech Specia.

  TILLON,T.J. Commonwealth Edwon Co. 97/10/10. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 3pp. A1979.001-A1979.257.
- -971209097 Proposed tech speca, deteing lower flow rate requirement associated w/ nonaccessable time enhants lifter planum 5 fuel handing bidg vertilation sys \* Commonwealth Edwon Co. 87/10/10. 254pp. A1379:004-A1379:257.
- \$712169265 Decusses initial review of Commonwealth Edeon Co submittal did 871016, which said responded to shall request for additing informs that integli review on resthodology for EOC SG label leakage under postulated accorden not separable. LYNCH,M.D. . 67/11/1S, JOHNSON,I. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 7pp. A1472-206-31479-517.
- \$712010018 Confirms plans to conduct routine root meeting on 971204 at Region III Oto in Leite, II. to discuss engineering self-assessment efforts. GROSE, J.A. Region 3 (Post 820201), 87/11/20 HOSMER, J.B. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1259-155-A1259:156.
- 9712018291 Forwards 971029 ftr to Muditar Energy Instit to HB Robinson recent enproved STS convention scanse series. 39A47.9. 97111/24. JCHMSON,I. Commonwealth Edition Co. 5pp. A1288.299-A1286.274.
- 97:20 10909 informs that into submetted by Rr, did 970919 will be withheld from public declosure, per Acetobe request.

  DKCK,G.F. 97/11/24. KOSTAL,K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 5pp. A1270:328-A1270:330.
- \$712010942 Advases that Into submitted in WCAP-12045, "Background & Technical Base:Handbook on Flaw Evaluation for Zion,Byron & Braidwood units 1 & 2 Main Cookert Sys & Components," will be swithold from public declosure per 10CFR2.790. DICK.S.F. 97/11/24, SEPP.M.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. App. A1285/324-A1286/327.
- 9712040196 Notification of Meeting w/CECQ on 971211 in Rootwite,MD to decuse proposed mod to methodology for estimating SG table technique striputable to outer determine seas enters corresponding capacity action on the striputable to outer determine the striputable of outer determined from burst for paint SGs. LYNCH,M.D. 197/11/25, CAPRA,R.A. 2pp. A1907.356-A1907.357.
- \$712000064 Notification of 971215 meeting w/Commonwealth Edean Co or Rockville, MD to review schedule for listed plants improved aid TS conversion & supplemental submittals.
  ASSAUR., 97711725 CAPRARIA 500, A1323:231-A1323.235.
- 9712190288 Revised notification w/new starting time of meeting w/CECO on 971215 to Rockville Alleytand to decuse review schedule Byron & Bradwood enproved T9 conversion & supplemental submittals. ASSA,R.R. 97/11/25 CAPRA,R.A. Spp. A1480:092-A1480:096.

- 9712050137 Forwarde response to 97090 PAI re contamment yeasel structural integrity. TS amend. HCSMEFILLB. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/26. Document Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Deet). Spp. A1323:067-A1323:081
- 9718080827 Provides clamication of response to RAI associated w/reveed SG table inplant stratysts, at deposits of there 971120 tellion 8 util 970320 for HOSBARTURE. Control element Education, 6-9711728, Document Control Brenth (Economics Control Dept), 3pp. A1378:340-A1378:342
- 9712999298 Forwards non-propostary Pier 2 to VRCAP-14924, "Byron Unit 1 Heating & Cooldown Limit Curves for Hormal Operation & Surveillance Weld Metal Integration for Byron & Branchood "Rescons for ray 2 lated," HDSIsERULS, Commonwealth Edition Co. 97712/03. Document Central Branch (Document Central Deet), 3pp. A1373:065-A1373:149.
- -9712090239 Non-proprietary,Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byron Unit 1 Healup & Cooldown Limit Curves for Normal Operation & Surveillance Watd Metal Integration for Buron & Brischardod." LAUSHMARTJ, ANDERSON,S.L., BOYD,C.H. Weetinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP-14824 R02, 97/11/30, 90pp. A1373:068-A1373:148.
- 9712160170 Forecards amounts 94,94,86 & 86 to interses INPE-97.NPE-86, NPE-72 & NEE-77 & SE,respectively Amounts grains present credit for boron in spent tuel pools to maintain subcriticality.

  DICK\_G.F. 97/12/04. JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp A14/71:288-A1477:343
- --B712178431 Amende 96 & 96 to beened NFF-72 & NFF-77 /espectively, granting partial credit for botton in spent liusi pools to marrian subcriticality DICK/S.F 97/12/04, 20pp, A1471;312-A1471;392
- --B712160187 Salely evaluation supporting amends 94,94,66 & 96 to legendes NPF-37,NPF-66,NPF-72 & NPF-77,respectively. \*. 97/12/04, 10pp A1471/393-A1471/343
- 9712:190321 Forwards request for add into re TS for Byron Station, Units 1 & 2 & Brackwood Station, Units 1 & 2 to be consistent w/kmproved TS in NURBEG-1491 ASSA,R,R 97/12/06. JCHNSQN,I Commonwealth Edeon Co 56pp. A1460:227-A1460;292.
- 9712190096 Forwards response to NRC RAI for improved TSs Section 3.5 & 3.6 Responses to RAI questions contained in enoil TULON,T-J. Commonwealth Edepth Co. 97/12/06. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Docum
- \$7121600\$1 Supplements T6 arrend re primary containment & RCS volume, due to error discovered in current 16 w/regards to total RCS volume & correction to increase in RCS volume associated w/Unit 1 SGs accounting for hot conditions HOSMER,J.B. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/09, Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 8pp. A1469.256-A1469;312.
- --9712160089 Proposed tech space pages correcting errors descovered in current TS w/regards to total PCS volume & correction to increase in PCS volume associated w/ Unit 1 replacement SGS accounting for hot conditions.

  \* Commitmeetal Edison Co. 97/12/99 Spp. A1489 304-A1488:312.
- 9712900256 Forwards "Operating Limits Rept for Britishmod Units 1 & 2, Cycle 7." Operating limit rept revs being provided to NEC in accordance w/provisions of Section 6 9.1 8 of plant Tech Space.
  TULCHY.T.J. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1470;206-A1470;200.
- -9712160257 Rev 2 to 970044, "Operating Limits Rept (OLR) for Standardor Unit 1 Octob 7"
   Commonwealth Edison Co. MDIT 970044 Re2. 97/12/08. 12pp. A1470.209-A1470.220.
- --8712160261 Rev. 2 to NOTT 970160, "Operating Limits Rept (OLR) for Braidwood Unit 2,Cycle 7."
  - Commonwealth Edison Co. NOTT 970160 Res. 97/12/09, Spp. A1470.221-A1470:229
- --0712180285 Rev 3 to NDIT 970180, "Operating Limits Rept (OLR) for Braidwood Unit. 2.0ycle 7."

  \*\*Commonwealth Edison Co. NDIT 970180 R03, 97/12/09, 11pp A1470:230-A1470:240.
- 9712190120 Discusses 30 day response to 871113 for re Bradwood Station,Unit 1 and of cycle 5G tube leakage due to outer dismeter stress corrosion crack redications restricted from burst.
  TULON,T. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/11, Document Control Branch (Document Control Date), 1p. A1575;291-A1676.291
- 9712380225 informs that Commesion forwarded encl notice of consideration of issuance of amenda to Office of FR for publication re 970521 request to allow ficenese control of RCS pressure & temp tents for healtip & cooldown DICK,Q.F. 97/12/12, JCHRSCNU, Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp A1595-071-A1595-081.
- -97\*2200224 Notice of consideration of saustrice of amend to hostses NPF-97, NPF-60 NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & apportunity for hearing-Amend would allow licenses control of RCS pressure & temp limits for healing DiCK,G F 97/12/12 7pp, A1596-076-A1695-081
- 9712980241 Informs that Commission forwarded end notice of consideration of assurate of amend to FR for publication re 970617 required to amend TS related to "Continuation Vessel Structural Integrity," for plants. DICK\_GE 97/12/12 JCH-RSONU Continuation Co. 4pp. A1695-085-A1595:095.
- —6712308246 Notice of contaderation of equance of amend to licenses NPF-37,NPF-88,MPF-72 & NPP-77 & proposed NSHC determination & opportunity for heating Amend would amend 175 resteed to "Containment Vessel Structural Integrity" DCK,G 97/12/12, 7pp. A1595:089-A1595:095

- 9712310281 Notice of coreideration of issuance of amend to tromises NPT-37,NPT-66,NPF-72 & NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & opportunity for hearing Amends revise TS 1.0, "Defendings," TS 3/4-61, "Primary Containment," & bases DICCG 97/12/15 Sec A1595 125-A1595 139
- 9712221025 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents lated in App A Documents will be sventsble in PDR POWELL, R.A. Dysson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/16 JOHNSONU N. Commonwealth Edelon Co. 2pp. A1533.001-A1533.224
- →8712230053 FOIA require for documents re-current "Plant testers List" & "Plant testers
- ••9712226077 "Flant issues Mality:"
  \*\* Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/
  \*\* 09 200pp A1633 004-A1533 224
- 9712300314 Conterns discussion to have 980114 meeting in Region III of Purpose of impoling to decuse utili performance relections with his taken in mappines to 970127 for releasely commons at facilities GRANT GE Region 3 [Post 620201] 97/12/18 KINGSLEY, C. Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp. A1586 018-A1586 019

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Balletine & correspondence

- 9710000322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-16 to all holders of CLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor bostsees who have permenently detaed operations to NRC step mental section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROELIVI 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9719280088 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Eroson During LCCA."
  RCE\_J W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 1/2pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 971(180027 NRC Into Notice 97-075, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Redictional Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Proteinentiation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repeir Criticis "
  POSEJW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-053
- 8711180029 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS interpretations."
  ROELW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 8711190187 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Delicencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys" FDEJ W 87/11/24 Control Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-089
- F773848104 Forwards map repts 50-456/87-15 & 50-457/97-15 on 970812-0922 & NDV Conduct of echines at plans generally characterized by salety conscious operations Concerned about feature to follow procedures & component mapperions to the concerned about the concerned
  - ings GRANT, G.E. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 TULON, T. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 4pp. A1305 290-A1306 318
- -9712040116 Notice of violation from map on 970512-0922 Violation noted on 970916, iconese personnel ventiled position of 28 containment spray eductor drain valve w/o removing & renetalling locking device. \* Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 2pp A1305 297-A1305 298
- -9712949115 Into migra 50-456/97-15 & 50-457/97-15 on 970912-0922 Violetonia hotel Mega stress inspected hotelses operations, mauntangmenting & plant support "Region 3 (Post 920201) 97/11/25 20pp A1305/299-A1305/316
- 9711250214 NRC Into Notice 97-082, "Inadvertent Control Room Mislon Actuation Due to Carnera Fissh" ROEJ 97/11/29 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp A1568 202-A1568 210
- 9712030279 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sye Inventory Control During Shuldown" RCE,J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp A1595.211-A1565.226
- 9712170033 Advess of planned map efforts requiring from plant performance review loss plan for nicel of months emot JORDAN-M J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 TULCINT Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp. A1465 273-A1465 275
- 9712090077 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Natios 95-048, "Seismic Adequacy of Thermo-Ling Penets." ROELTW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Go of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-194-A1566-201
- 9712080140 NFIC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Estraction Steam Prong at Result of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" ROELLW 97712/11 Correcteded Edward Corr New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180
- 9712380346 Forwards SE re-tent 10-yr interval into program planurer 4 & accorded request for relief for Braidwood Station, under 1 & 2 Concludes that rev-4 of 16) had no develop from ASME requirements.

  CAPPA,R.A. 97/12/11 JCHMSCHU Commonwealth Edeon Co. Spp. A1884-324-A1664-353
- -9712900363 Sefety evaluation accepting first 10-yr interval map program planuter 4 & associated requests for relief for plant.
   97/12/11 28pp A1594 327-A1594 353.

9712190915 Responds to NRC 971117 ftr re-violations noted in map repts 50-456/97-17 & 50-457/97-17 Corrective actions worker was locked out of radiological protected area pending further investigation Listed commitments made in attachment to fir TULONI, L.J. Commonwealth Edegor Co. 97/12/15 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deck). 8pp. A1580 077-A1680 082

#### R. Periodio operating reports & related correspondence

9712109328 Monthly operating repts for New 1997 for Braidwood Generating Station, Units 1 & 2 W/971203 for Ht. DEBRANT(D.), SCHWARTZ,G.K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/30 9pp A1409 362-A1409 360

#### 6. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related norrespondence

- 9712028113 LER 97-007-00 on 971027,expessive operator response taxes were noted Caused by medicipate analysis implementation the EP-3 was revised to suspend transition to the EP-1 during depressureation portion of BirEP-3 W/971124 to SAPN(N,T.W., SCHWARTZ,G.K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/24 7pp A1319.354-A1319.360
- 9718826117 LER 97-009-00 on 971025,patential tailure of William rod design chlens, observed Caused by William of mediaquate methods & incorrect assumptions in fuel rod design code Wildership plan to resolve fuel rod issue W/671121 for KEPLEYIL, SCHWARTZ,G K. Commonweath Edison Co. 97/11/26, 7pp. A1320 (61–A1320 167).
- 9712190296 LER 97-010-00 on 971114,discovered that SSPS tenting was madequate Caused by original stating design likely Added new testing criteria to SSPS be-morthly surveillance procedures & successfully tested SSPS W/971210 fb STOGS01LLA M, SCHWAATZ,G K. Commonwealth Edison Co 97/12/12 7pp A1472 103-A1472 109

#### V. Operator Exeminations

9712830296 Forwards detailed response to riteres pertaining to scenese operator seam security part MRC request did 971310 SAGER, D.A. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 7pp A1368 248-A1358 254

#### DOCKET STN-50-457 BRAIDWOOD STATION, UNIT 2

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plane

- 9712090299 Forwards detailed response to items pertaining to scenae operator increaseounty.get NRC request that 971110
  SAGER,D.A. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 7pp. A1358 248-A1358 254
- 971299396 Rev 12 to CEP\$\* 3101-01 "Environ Sample Collection Procedures" & nevent latter of contempt did 971204
  " Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/01 12pp. A1376 331-A1376 342
- 97121601932 Ack receipt of 971022 titus response to 970924 ft. requesting evaluation of cortain radiation protection & security activities at plantification of evaluation reviewed & no questions at this time (GROBELA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97712704 TULON,7 Commonwealth Edison-Co 1p A1465 057-A1465 057
- 9712220083 Revised EPIPs,including rev 1 to BwZP 2000-11,/ev 1 to BwZP 2000-12,rev 2 to BwZP 2000-12A1 & rev 1 to BwZP 2000-15 \*\* Commonwealth Edeon Co: 97/12/10 14pp A1582 250-A1582 268
- 9712190021 Revised EPIPs,inckking revised CEPIP-3000,vol 1, "GSEP Environs Group," TOC,rev 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Coordination of Environs Team Activities" & rev 9 to CEPIP-3006-01, "Ottate Personnel & Vehicle Continuention Monitoring "Commonwealth Edecor Co 97712/12 (Epp A1580 191-A1580 206
- 8712240040 Revised CEPIPs, including CEPIP table of contents, rev. 14 to CEPIP 3001-01, "Cookins, long of Environs Team Activities" & rev. 8 to CEPIP 3005-01, "Offsite Personnel & Vehicle Contemporation Mondoning of Relocation Cert for Nuclear "

  \* Contractoreacht Edison Co. 87/12/18 18pp. A1627 185-A1627 182
- 9712510190 Rev 7K to "Com Ed Nuclear Generaling Stations Emergency Plan (GSEP)" & change summary " Commonwealth Edwar Co. 87/12/18, 178pp. A1643-001-A1643-224

#### H. General correspondence

9712290266 Requests that all future NRC correspondence wivelying listed nuclear plants be addressed as entirested due to recent creation of Nuclear Generation Group within CE All correspondence should be courtery copied to attached lest.

WALLACE MJ Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/12 Decument Control Branch (Edocument Control Desk) 3pp A1552 348-A1552 348

#### P. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- \$7\$2\$403\$1 Forwards amounted various of 10CFR50 54(f) response & copy of access date bases that is used to track items
  JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edech Co. 97/06/04 KROPP,W 22pp A1625 001-A1625 (04
- 9719060696 Application for amends to lecences NPF-27,49F-88,NPF-72 & NPF-72,49questing to convent Byron & Braidwood current Tech Speca to Byron & Braidwood improved Tech Speca TULCHT, J. Commonwealth Edech Co. 97/19/10

- --\$71209007 Proposed lech spece,deleting tower flow rate requirement associated w/ nonsecondate area schedel filter planum & fuel handing bidg verification sys \* Commonwealth Edmon Co. 97/10/10, 254pp, A1379-004-A1379-267
- 8712016016 Confirms plans to conduct routine mgt moeting on 971204 at Region III (Xic in Lide, II. to decuse engineeing colf-saccesment efforts.
  GROBELIA Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/11/20 HOSMERLIB Commonwealth Edeon Co. 2pp A1259 165-A1259 166
- 8712010291 Forwards 971029 Nr to Nuclear Energy Instite HB Richmoon recent enproved STS conversion license and SKAY,D 97/11/04 Philippin 17/D 97/11/24 JOHNSON, Commonwealth Edison Co Spp A1286 264-86 274
- 9712010000 Informs that mile submitted by lbydid 970919 will be withheld from public DICKG F 97/11/24 KOSTAL,K Commonwealth Edison Co Spp. A1279 326-A1279 330
- 9712616343 Advises that info submitted in WCAP-12046, "Background & Technical Basic Handbook on Flow Evaluation for Zon.Byron & Basickrood units 1 & 2 Man. Coolant 6ys & Components," will be withheld from public devicesure per 10CFR2790 DICK,G.F. 97711/24 SEP),H.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 4pp. A1296-324-
- 9712009162 Forwards response to MRC RAI as reactor visited shell well middelson evaluation percursing in util 971016 for TUDN-T3 Commonwealth Edgeon Co 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 17cp A1322 078-A1322 064
- 9782960694 Notification of 971216 meeting w/Contributiveshift Edison Co in Regionals, MO to review achievals for lessed plaints improved and TS convention & supprogrammel submittals: AGSA.R.R. 97/11/25 CAPRA.R.A. 5pp A1929 291-A1929 295
- \$742160285 Revised notification winew starting time of meeting w/CECO on \$71215 in Rockville, Maryland to districts review schedule Byron & Startwood improved TS con-version & supplemental authorities on & supplemental appendigs on & supplemental appendigs ARR 97/11/26 CAPRAIRA Spp. A1460 092-A1460 096
- 9712060127 Forwards response to 970930 FAV re-contaminent visual structural integrity TS amend HOSHER,J B. Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). Spp. A1323 097-A1323 091
- 9712990927 Provides clarification of response to RAI associated w/reveed SG lube rightys analyseuse discussed during 971120 section & util 970820 by HOSMERU B Commonwealth Edison Co 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 3pp A1378 340-A1378 342
- #712990236 Forwards non-propriatary Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byror Unit 1 Heating & Cooldown Limit Curves for Normal Operator & Surveillance Weld Metal Integration for Byron & Brackwood "Reasons for rev 2 tetted HOSNER, IS Commonwealth Edward Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1373 065-A1373 149
- -971209229 Non-propostary,Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byton Unit 1 Healup & Cookdown Limit Curves for Normal Operation & Surveillance Wold Metal Integration for Biron & Brackwood"

  LILBHART J Westinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP-14824 Ris2. 97/11/30. 90pp. A1373 068-A1373 149.
- 9712980178 Forwards amends 94,94,86 & 88 to homess NPF-37,NPF-86, NPF-72 & NPF-77 8 SE,netpectively Amends great partiel credit for boron in spent livel pools to marks in subcoholately.

  DICK,67 97/12/04 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edison Co. 4pp. A1471 288-A1471 343
- -9712170431 Amends 85 & 86 to become NFF-72 & NFF-77 respectively, granting per-bel credit for botton in apert fuel pools to maintain subcriticality DICK,G.F. 97/12/04 20pp A1471.312-A1471.332
- -9712160167 Salety evaluation supporting amends 64,64,66 & 65 to financial NPF-37,NPF-86,NPF-72 & NPF-77,respectively 97/12/04 10pp A1471 333-A1471 343
- 9712156326 Forwards request for eddl into re T5 for Byron Station, Units 1 & 2 & Braidwood Station, Units 1 & 2 & be consistent w/improved T5 in NUREG-1431 ASSA,R R 97/12/05 JOHNSON,E Commonwealth Edgon Co 56pp A1460 297-A1460 292
- 9712368896 Forwards response to NRC RAI for improved TSs Section 3.5.8.38 Responses to RAI questions continued in end.
  TALON,7.3 Commonwealth Edition Co. 97/12/06 Document Control Bistach (Discussent Control Death 33pp 14469.263-4448.265
- #7121#00#1 Supplements TS amend re-prenary contaminant & RCS volume, due to early decovered in current TS w/regards to total RCS volume & correction to increase in RCS volume association v/Umit 1 SGs accounting for hot conditions. HCSMCR, JB Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) \$pp. A1469:295-A1469:312
- -9712160999 Fropicial trich specs pages correcting wrots discovered in current TS w/ regards to total PCS volume & correction to increase in PCS volume associated w/ Unit 1 inchestrated SGs accounting for hot conditions \* Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/09 Spp. A1469304-A1469312
- 9719160999 Forwards "Operating Limits Rept for Brackwood Units, 1-8-2 Cycle 7." Operating land rept revs being provided to NRC in accordance w/provisions of Section 6-9-18 of plant Fech Specs.

  19.7047 / Commission of Section Co. 97/12/99, Polygram Contact Blanch (Commission of Section Co. 97/12/99, Polygram Contact Blanch (Co. 97/12/99, Polygram Co. 97/12/99, Polygram (Co. TULCN,T J Commonwealth Edgon Go 97/12/96 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death 3pp A1479 205-A1479 240
- \* Commonwealth Edwon Co MDIT 970160 R02 87/12/09 9pp A1470 221-A1470 229

- -8712168286 Rev 3 to NOFF 970160, "Operating Limits Rept (CLR) for Brackwood Unit. 2.0xxis 7 Commonwealth Edeon Co NOT 870180 R03 97/12/09 11pp A1470/230-
- 8712300225 Informs that Commission forwarded end notice of conederation of dissu-ance of amends to Office of FR for publication re 970521 request to allow isomeses control of RCS pressure & temp lamfs for healing & confident DICK(Q F 97/12/12 JOHNSON) Commonwealth Edeon Co 4pp A1595 071-
- ~8712300284 Notice of consideration of lieutence of amend to hopease NPF-97 NPF-56,NPF-72 8, NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination 8, opportunity for hearing Amend acute allow homees control of RCS pressure 8, temp treats for healing 6 contiows DICK,G F 97/12/12 7pp A1696 075-A1995 061
- 712900241 Informe Bias Commission forwarded and notice of consideration of issu-ency of amend to FR for publication re 970617 request to amend TS related to "Con-summent Vessel Structural integrity," for plants DKK/GF 97112/12 JOHNSONU Commonwealth Edeon Co 4pp A1598-005-
- -9712280248 Notice of correcteration of measures of amend to treases NPF-37 NPF-66,8PP-72 & MPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination & apportunity for hearing Amend would emend TS related to "Contaminant Vessel Structural Integrity" DICK,G 97712712 7pp A1596 069-A1595 095
- 9712318281 Notice of conederation of issuance of amend to licenses NPF-37,NPF-66,NPF-72 3, NPF-77 & proposed NSHC determination 3 opportunity for hearing Amends revise TS 10, "Defineding," TS 3/4 61, "Primary Contaminant," 8, besee OICKG 97/12/16 9pp A1696 126-A1595 133
- 8712228028 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents letted in App A Documents will be available in PCIR POWELL, R.A. Evision of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 843714) 97/12/16 JOHNSON, IM Commonwealth Science Co. 2pp. A1533-001-A1633-224
- -9712220959 FOIA request for documents is content "Plent Issues Lief" & "Plent Seque Manu.

  JOHNSON M. Commonweeth Edison Co. 87/11/11 POWELLR A. Dwisen of Freedom of Information 8. Publications Services (880208-840714). 1p. A1523-003-A1533-003
- -8712230077 "Plant Lature Matrix" \* Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/ -09-200pp A1593-004-A1593-224
- 9712300914 Confirms discussion to have 990114 meeting in Region III of Purpose of meeting to discuss util performance in actions util has taken in response to 970127 for easilety performance of laceties.

  GRAMIC GE Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/19 KINGSLEY,O Commonwealth Edmon Co 2pp A1596 018-A1595 019
- Q. Inspection reports. If Sulleting & corresponds
- 9719090922 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to gli holders of Ots for NP 5 NPRs, including power resolute frametes who have permanently coessed optemporar re NRC step respect social or resolution of degrated 5 noncombining conditions. RCRL 19 97/10/06 Consolidated Edges Co of New York, Inc. Opp. A1475 090-A1475 110
- 97:00280060 NRC Into Notice 97:076, "Degraded Throitie Veives in ECCS Resulting From Cardistan-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256-102-A1255-113
- 9712948037 Forwards RAI to RV insp shell weld indication evaluation for plantitinal 2-per 971010 automotal ORCCG F 9711103 JOHNSON) M Commonwealth Edison Go Spp A1302 356-A1302 300
- 9711180027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-togical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Rapter Citicas." RDE\_UW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1468-063
- 9719180029 NRC Into Notice 97-080, "Learnee TS Interpretations." ROEJ W 97/11/21 Coreolyteted Educin Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 1711190167 NRC Into Notice 97-081, "Dehoencies in Falture Modes & Effects Analysis for Instrumentation & Control Sys." RDE\_J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-075-A1475-089
- 9712040404 Forwards risp repis 50-456/97-15 & 50-457/97-16 on 970512-0322 & MCV Conduct of activities at plant generally characterized by safety correction operations Concerned about failure to follow procedures & component mispositions. rigs GRANT,G E Ragion 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 TulcNLT Commonweelth Edison Co 4pp A1305 293-A1305 316
- -\$7.12849110 Notice of volation from map on 970612-0922 Violation notation 970614.homses carsonnel ventiled poston of 28 contaminent spray eductor drain value w/o removing & rematating locking device "Region 3 (Port \$20201) 97/11/26 2pp A1306 297-A1305 296
- -6712048115 brop repts 50-456/97-15 & 50-457/97-15 on 670812-0922 Violetons model Means which statement from the contract of t
- noted Macor wreas inspected scename operations, maint engineering 8 plant support. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 20pp A1305 206-A1305 318

- \$711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inadventort Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Commit Right"

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1666 202-A1666 210
- \$712030276 NRC info Notice \$7-983, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Cunng Shuldown" RCELLW 35/12/95 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1598-211-A1598-228
- 9712179033 Advises of planned stap efforts resulting from plant performance system for plan for rest 6 months and JORGANJA-J Region 3 (Poel 820201) 97/12/05 TULON,T Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp A1465 279-A1465 275
- \$712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC trilo Notice 95-049, "Sesmic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels." ROE,JW \$7/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1668-184-A1668-201
- 5712090140 NRC Into Notice 97-964, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Prining au Result of Flore-Accelerated Corresion." RDE, J W. 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 189-A1590 190
- #712308246 Forwards SE to first 10-yr interval insp program plan, per 4 & associated request for relief for Brackwood Station, units 1 & 2 Concludes that new 4 of ISF had no downton from ASAME requirements CAPRA PA 97/12/11 JOHNSON, Commenweelth Edison Co. 3pp. A1564 324-A1564 353
- -9712300353 Sefery evolution accepting less 10-yr metrical imp program planury 4-5 secontract requests for rebel for plant \* 97/12/11 28pp A1594 327-A1594 939
- 8712199116 Responds to NRC 971117 for in velipions noted in map repts 50-456/97-17 8 50-457/97-17 Connective actions worker was focked out of radiological protected sms. paneling faither investigation Listed commissions made in attachment to the TULCHI, 7 Commission Edison Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 6pp. A1590-077-A1590-082

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

#712104323 Monthly operating reper for Nov 1997 for Braidwood Generating Station\_United i & 2 WY/97/1203 for HILDEBRANT,D. SCHWARTZ,G.K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/30 9pp. 41409 532-41409 360

# 6. Reportable occurrences, LERs & retained correspondence

6712116016 LER 97-005-00 on 971106\_retiret valve 2SI8651 Mind 8 favled to rescent Caused by invited margin between pump start pressure transmist 8 valve 5ft selections Replaced fasted retiret valves w/new valves 8 performed teating W/871205 for MCCRUEW, SCHMARTZ,G.K. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/05 8pp. A1421 336-A1421 336

#### V. Operator Examinations

9712090296 Forwards detailed response to items pertaining to todernet operator eaten accumity.get NRC industed did 971110 SAGERID A. Commissionerabilit Edeon Co. 97/12/01 Document Compile Branch (Document Compile Debty 7pp. A1558 246-A1558 254

# DOCKET 50-456 PAYER BEND STATION, UNIT 1

# F. Security, medical, emergency & the protection plans

- 1712310061 Decreases may re MRC investigation 4-97-040 conducted by Cl & completing 970804 Concludes that cartain crominal into were deliberately children access authorization greatenages MRRSCHOPF,E W Region 4 (Poet 820201) 87/09/16 FIGSS,K N Attained Not Assigned 3pp A1629-016-A1629-020
- -9712510102 Notice of violation from map on 970604 Violation noted in Sept 1996,KN Rose employee of contractor to NRC scenese submitted inaccurate into on security questionaire. \*Region 4 (Post 820201): 97/06/18: 2pp. A1929.019-A1929/020
- 9713910396 Nobifies that actions associated is/nectivition of Thomso-Lag issues at plant completed per GL 92-06 First phase completed by development of reused safe shudden analysis (NNOAR) Enterpy Operations, inc 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1297 126-A1297 128
- 8712868276 Informs that 1986 was genry planeing exercise scope & objectives scheduled for 970211-12 and appropriate fattor guestions were reached during 971203 talcon w/M Statish HOWELLAT (Region 4 (Post 850201) 97/12/06 MCGAHA, J R. Entergy Operations, for 4pp A1324 350-A1324 354

#### i. Pampiai information

\$712.776366 Forwards Cegun Electric Power Cooperative,Inc. 1996 Audited Financial Statements.
Statements Forward Operations, Inc. 97/12/04 Document Control Granch (Document Control Deak) 52pp A1535 133-A1535 183

#### P. Operating Scense stage documents & correspondence

- 9712010285 Notifies that actions associated w/resolution of Thermo-Lag assets at plant completed per GL 92-06 First phase completed by development of revised safe shutdown enables KNVG,R.J. Entway Operations, Inc. 97711/25 Document Control Stranch (Document Control Desk) 3pp A1297 125-A1297 125
- 9F12080388 Forwards order approving Wantler of homes NPF-47 for flever Band Station, Inst 1 Commission: concluded Watt Entergy Golf States qualified to be able holder of bosses & that terreter compations wingstcable provisions offer SE encl WIGGINTON,DL 97/11/28 ACKER,L.G. LeBosuf, Lamb. Leby & MacRee 3pp A1335 204-A1335 212
- →87\*366030€ Order approving transfer of ficense for River Band Station, Unit 1 SHERON B W 97/11/28 Cejuri Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. 3pp A(335.207-A1395.209)
- -9713960202 Sefety evaluation approving transfer of license NPF-47 for River Bend Station, Unit 1 7 87/11/26 3pp A1335 210-A1335 212
- 9712086169 Requests (67 & ISI program plane update for Rover Bend Station Program updates became effective 971201 & begin second ten-yr program interval (NNG,RJ Entergy Operations, Inc. 977202 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Desk) 2pp A1957 002-A1956 247
- -9712040198 "ISI Pign Second Ten Yr Intersel (Dec 1,1997-Nov 90,2007) "
   Enterty Operations, Inc. 67/12/01 321pp A1357 004-A1357 324
- -9712060205 Rev 0 to "IST Plan for Pumps & Valves Second Ten-Yr Interval" GLASS,C.) Entergy Operations, Inc. 97711/26 267pp A1057 325-A1358 247
- #713180337 Forwards proposed mark-up of license NPF-47 to reflect transfer of Cepun Electric Power Cooperative's 30% interest in RBS, limit 1 to Enlargy Guif States, inc which white approved on 971128 Approval of perposed iscense amend/requisited MIMPHYMAA LaBoust, Lamb, Letty 8 MacRee 97/12/11 Decament Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 4pp A1467 279-A1467 282

#### Q. Inspection reports, IS Bulletine & correspondence

- 4712710081 Decuses inspire MRC symptopelog A-97-040 conducted by OI & completed 970904 Concludes that curtain cremital info were deliberately certified from access subsections questionarily MERSCHOFF,E W Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/09/16 RQSS,K N Affiliation Not Assigned 3pp A1829 016-A1629-020
- -8712310102 Notice of wolation from step on 970804 Violation noted: or Sept 1996.KN Rota employee of contractor to MRC ticenese automated inscourate info on security questiopheria.

  \* Region 4 (Post 8:20201) 97709/16 2pp A1629 019-A1629 020
- #710989322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 97-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor licensees who have permanently cessed operations in NRC antipinguals section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conductvist. ROEJ W 97/10/08 Correcteded Edeon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- \$7(\$25006) NRC into Notice 97-076, "Degraphed Throttle Valvee in ECCS Resulting From Centerton-Induced Eroson Dunng LOCA."

  ROEJ, W. \$7/10/30 Consolidated Edech Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258-102-A1258-113
- 8711180027 MRC Into Notice 97-979, "Potential Incommittency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SC Tube Voltage-Based Repeir Criteria " POEJ W 87711/20 Consolidated Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1465-084-A1488-060
- 8711180029 NRC Into Notice 87-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations." ROSJ W 97/11/21 Correctioned Echson Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9717190367 NRC Inito Notice 87-061, "Delicencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." POE.J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Cg. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078-A1475.069
- BY11250214 NRC anto Notice 97-082, "Inactivation! Control Room Hation Actuation Due to Carmers Firsts" (ROS.) 97/11/28 Consciedated Edeon Go of New York, Inc. Spp. A1558-202-A1558-210
- 9712990698 Ack receipt of 970820 fir informing fiRIC of steps latter to correct victations noted in interrupt 50-458/97-11 MUPBAY,B Flagon 6 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 MCGAHA,J R Enterpy Operations, lac Spp A1302/081-A1302/088
- 8712880168 Requests IST & ISI program plane update for River Band Station Program updates became effective 971201 & begin second tenly program interval KNVGR J Entergy Operations, Inc. 971202 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch Station 1984) 290 A1367 002-A1368 247
- -9712080185 "ISI Plan Second Ten-Yr Interval (Dec 1,1907-Nov 30,2007)"
  " Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97712/01 321pp A1357 004-A1357 324
- -- 6712561265 Rev 0 to "1ST Plan for Pumps & Valves Second Ten-Yr Interval" GLASS.C.J. Enterpy Contrations Inc. 97/11/26 267pp A1357 325-A1358 247
- 97128/30278 NRC Into Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Codemi Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROE,J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1555 211-A1565 229

- 9712080017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-048, "Sessino Adequacy of Thermo-Lag RANEs" RICEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1566 194-A1666 201
- 8712846140 NRC his Notice 97-064, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping at Retails of Row-Applicated Complete" PCE\_J W 97/12/51 Coreological Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp A1590 169-A1500 160
- 9712228197 Responds to NRC fir re violations noted at wap repl 50-468/97-14 Corrective actions event will be acted to RP technican pre-optings training the RPS (Decament Control Decament Contro
- 9712819086 Forwards map rept 50-456/97-17 on 971012-1129 & notice of violation One cried & several remoted violations identified Cited websites environed actions associated with unsatisfactory contamental or lock leakage text results GWY1ALT P. Report 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 MCGAHA, J.R. Entingy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1691 321-A1691 348
- -8712316072 Notice of violation from step on 971012-1129 Violation noted on 871030 Jones partners contaminent on lock failed claiming performance of TS SRI 3 5 1 2 1,thus rendering as lock inoperable for response than TS 3 5 1 2 \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/20 2pp A1591 368-A1591 327
- --87(23)0074 Inep rept. 50-458/67-17 on 971012-1129 Violations noted Major areas wagmidad operations, Harristanano, engine éring & plant support ? Region 4 (Post 80201) 97/12/24 19p. 41591 328-41591 349
- \$712318094 Discusses \$71202.pre-decisional enforcement confirmance in Arkington,TX re-decisionated associations described as used the students anything loss of shutdown cooling & two apparent violations identified in irrap repl 50-455/97-15 Attendance (st end GWYNN),T P Report a \$20201) \$7/12/24 MCGAHA,J R Entergy Operations, (no. 71gp A1592 178-A1592 246
- 9712310865 Ack receipt of 871215 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in impropt 56-458/97-14 on 971114 COLLINS,E Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 MOGAHA,J R Entergy Operations, Inc. 4pp. A1529 021-A1529 024
- 9712310001 Forwards into rept 60-468/67-12 on 971203-12 No welsticms, notice Purpose of step was to evaluate effectiveness of spended operator requalification program PELLETJL Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 MCGAHAJIR Enlergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1590 349-A1590 361
- →8712518100 kep rept 50-456/97-12 on 971203-12 No wotations noted. Major areas inapproach homsed operator requalification program following guidelines in thep Procedure 71001.
- \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 Bgp A1590 354-A1590 381

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9713910341 Forwards "RB5 Environmental Operating Right for period 990929-970828" & "Shell Asnal Photography Analyses of RB5 et 61 Francisselle LA 1995-1997 " KINGLR J Entirings Operations, Inc. 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 2pp A1297-052-A1297-052
- -9712910942 "RBS Environmental Operating Rept for period 990929-970926" STOMA,S.K., CHAPMAN,P.W., YOUWS,C.L. Enlargy Operations, Inc. 97/09/29 Spp. A1297-055-A1297-065
- --9712010244 "Bnei Aenal Photography Analysis of RBS at St Francisville,LA 1998-1997 -97-3527 97/11/20 doc A1297 084-A1297 089
- 8712180248 Monthly operating rept for Nov 1997 for Power Bend Station, Unit 1 W/ 971240 fr WILLIAMSON,OHI, KING,RIJ Enlargy Operations, No. 97/11/30 4pp A1470281-

# S. Reportable occurrences, LERs & related correspondence

- 9713029982 LER 97-009-00 on 971016\_madequate pressure test performance was moved Caused by inappropriate leating interpe LLRT valves, were retested ultitoring reveal test configurations. W/971117-tit. LORRING\_N IN, KING\_R J. Enlergy Operations, Inc. 97/11/17 Gpp. A1922-336-A1922-341
- 9712470363 Forwards LER 97-010-00 IAW 10CFR50 73 Submittel of supplicept expected when investigation is complemed Submission data for supplie 980129 KINS,R J. Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/11 Occument Control Stands (Occument Control Ocath) 2pp A1532 038-A1532 043
- -8712170666 LER 97-010-00 on 971111.http://pressure.core-spray rimments flow valve was discovered at closed posetor.Cepted by are in transpirator entering inter Sensing lates from HPCS pipe to flow transmitter variety at high point vents to remove air LORF#840,0 N Entergy Operations, Inc. 97/12/11 3pp A1832 041-A1522 049
- 971219006 Part 21 rept to premise manufacturing defect of Enterprise DSR-4 & DSRV-4 EDGs Cooper Energy Svcs supplied 1A-7840 adjusting screw to effected into 6 sites fives Bend Station reptaced w/acceptable assembles.

  COTE,N M Cooper Energy Service 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Deek) Gpp A1573 120-A1573 125.

#### V. Operator Examinations

9712098305 Forwards facility submitted outlineuribal insum aubmittel 6, as given operating exampadiametered on 970728-0801 at plant, Unit 1 HURLEYU. Region 4 (Post 80001) 971/18/09 Disturment Control Branch (Coolement Control District 872pp A1325 001-A1327 144

- 9712990307 Forwards SRO exam repl key for exams advancement on 970728-0801 at plant. HIRLEY J. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 713pp A1328-001-A1329-348
- 9712910091 Forwards map raph 50-458/97-12 on 971203-12 No vicinitions noted Purposa of inter-wise to evaluate effectiveness of toereod operator requisition-tion program
  PELLET,J I, Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 MCGAHA,J R Entergy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1590-349-A1590-361
- -6712310100 inspirept 50-456/97-12 on 971203-12 No watelone noted. Major sneed imported hearest operator requalification program following guidelines in Intip Procedum 71001.
  \*\*Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 Spp. A1590 354-A1590 381

#### DOCKET 60-456 RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT 2

# P. Operating Koonee stage documents & correspondence

971216937 Forwards proposed mark-up of towner INF-47 to reflect trension of Cajun Blacinc Power Cooperative's 20% interest in RBS.Unit 1 to Entergy Gutf States, individually approved on 971128 Approved of proposed insurine immediacquested MARPHYMA Laboust, Lamb, 1269, § MacRay 97/12/11 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 4pp A1487 279-A1467 282

#### DOCKET 10-466 WPPSS HUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 1

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Sedetite & correspondence

9710080322 Rev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-15 to all holders of Cite for NP & NPRs, including power feedors household who have parmenently caused operations in NRC lengthing section on resolution of degrated & nonconforming conditions. NOE-187 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 3pp. A1475-090-

#### DOCKET 50-461 CLINTON POWER STATION, UNIT 6

#### F. Security, regions, energency & fire protection plane

9712170319 Revised EPREsinctuding status rectifer 10 to AP-02, "Revis & Advance Change Notices" & ray 4 to EC-13, "Reactor Core Demage Estimation" 
\* Winds Power Co 97/10/21 20pp A1634 303-A1634 322

# P. Operating Source stege documents & correspondence

- 87128 M257 Notricelion of 971211 meeting w/itinois Power Co in Cinton, it. to discuss fundings of NRC special evaluation form. HOPKINS, J. B. 97/11/24 SAYIO,R P. 4pp A1286 339-A1289 342
- F773005187 Confirms meeting on 971216 in Clinton,iii. In checute evaluation of plant current performance emprovement plans.
  KOZAK,T.J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/03 GOCK,J.G. Binos Power Co. 2pp. A1324 135-A1325 136
- 97121430419 Requests add into re-change to commitment concerning GL 83-26,5 action 2.2.2, "Vendor interface Programs." Commitments changed from annual vendor commitmentations to every 3 yesper 970527 for HOPKNISJ 6 97/12/03 69725,J V lineas Power Co. 4pp. A1424 123-A1444 126
- 9712190427 Forwards proposed change to CPS USAR which will imped consint ments made in CPS CAP Description for INFC review & approval SPEC. J V Minus Power Co. 97/12/09 Desument Control Branch (Deciment Control Desk) top 714/08 043-714/08 049
- 9712220411 Ack recept of 971120 fruit response to 971010 request to evaluate pertent national protection activities at Circlet Prover Station GPOSEJIA Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 COOKJI G literal Prover Co. Ip A1526 033-A1525 033

# Q. Inspection reports, IE Bulletine & correspondence

- 871098332 Nev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLe for NP & NRRs, including power reactor licensees who have parameterly cassed operations is NRC imap manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROEJ W 97/10/06 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 6710336060 NRC Info Notes 97-075. "Cograded Throttle Velvae in ECCS Resulting From Centation-Indused Eroson During LOCA." FIOE.J.W. 97/10/SO Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711898027 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Imponentiatory in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated sylimptementation of SG Tube Yorkage-Based Reper Criteria " ROE,JW 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1488-065
- 8711190825 NRC Into Notice 97-000, "Leanese TS Interpretations." ROE,JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A14:5067-A14(5075)
- 9711180967 NRC Info Notice 67-061, "Deliciencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROE, J W 97711/24 Controlletted Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 975-A1475 089

- 9712040128 Forwards AIT map rept 50-481/97-18 on 970905-15 Rept includes results of AIT map of 970905 RHR Pump A Circuit breaker feiture at CPS 8 proposed map phatumethods 8 cost cause determination for both 970722 8 970905 feitures 6EACHA B Report 3 (Poet 620201) 97/11/24 COCKUI G Minors Power Co. 8pp A1908-003-A1308-072
- -6712040184 AIT map rapt 50-461/97-18 on 970505-18 Violatione notatid. Major areas impacted circumstances surrounding 970405 & 970722 RMR Pump A circuit breaker failures at CPS WRIGHT, G., JACCGSON, J. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 32pp A1306-041-A1306-072
- 971201080% Ack recept of 970930 fit informing NRC of steps takes to correct welstone noted in map rept 53-461/97-05 issued on 970616 No lumber questioks.Corrective to-lions will be essented during future napoctons KOZAKT
- 8719810640 Ack receipt of 970825 fir informing NIPC of steps taken to comput violations noted in map rept 50-461/97-11 eaued on 970725 No tenther questions Corrective actions will be examined during https://map.coons.com
- B782019887 Ack recept of 970829 & 0829 fm & check for \$110,000 in payment for carl penalties proposed by NRC in 970801 fit LIEBERMAN,J. CAC of Enforcement (Post 870413) 97/11/26 COOK,J G. Minore Power Co. 1p. A1259 193-A1259 193
- 97112588114 ARC into Notice 97-082, "Inadventent Control Room Helion Actuetion Due to Carmeta Fisch"

  ROE\_J 97/11/28 Connobidated Edean Do of New York, Inc. 9pp A1565 202-A1568 210
- 9712040119 Ack receipt of 971113 in informing NRC of each taken to correct violations noted in map rept 50-461/97-14. Corrective actions will be examined during fature insp. ROZAK,T.J. Region 8 (Poet 820201) 97/12/01. CODK,J.G. Hinnes Power Co. 2pp. A1305.354-A1305.355
- 9712090978 MRC Into Notice 97-053, Recent Event in Reactor Coolant Sye Inventory Control Duming Statedown \*\* ROELJ W 97712/US Consolidated Edecir Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1565.211-A1569.226
- 9712909097 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Nooce 95-049, "Seguno Adequaty of Thermo-Lag Parasts" 97/12/10 Contolicated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1586 194 A1586 201
- 9712990140 NRC Info 140ace 97-084, "Repture in Edinyction Steam Prong as Result of Flore-Accelerated Competen" RCELI W 37112/11 Corrected Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180

# R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712159643 Monthly operating repli for Nov 1997 for Clinton Power Station, Unit 1 W/ 971206 for DEMARK,W.E., SIPPEK,J.V. Rimors Power Co. 97/11/30 8pp. A1468-038 A1468-042

# S. Reportable occurrences. LERG & related correspondence

- \$713829215 Forwards LER 97 030-00 ne failure to versly rejector wester oldenup sys as available afformate means of elhaldown cooling due to improper valve kneup Conwritment made to LER, telad COOKLI & Minos Power Co 97/11/25 Coolunient Control Branch (Discurrent Control Deet) 2pp A1320 183-A1320 188
- -87 12928219 CER 97-030-00 on 97 1098, determined that CCW not properly aligned to "A" RWCU non-regenerable heat auxhanger Cause under investigation & will be provided in the lot LEF CCW sys eigenment corrected SEDFORD, R 8 Illimous Power Co. 87/11/25 Jpp. A1320 185-A1320 188
- 971/2100972 Interest Part 21 rept to 970929 chacovary of developes to autoty-related battery chargers Evaluation of conditions under Part 21 continuing Update on resolution gragues will be provided by 990129 COCK\_1G Illands Power Co 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1421 278-A1421 279
- 8712100803 Forwards LER 97-027-00 is meanterpretation of 10CFR50 59 which resultad in installation of shod of RHR that is outside design bases,per 10CFR50 73 Commitment raside within it, labed COCK\_I & Blance Power Co 97/12/04 Occument Control Brench (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1421 296-A1421 303
- -9712100004 LER 97-027-00 on 900631 inetallation of mod of RHR sys was outside plant deeper base Caused by mounterpretation of 1005RR50 59 Revenued current safety reduction program & mod to RHR sys will be installed WALTHER, M.J. Bance Power Co. 97/12/04 app. A1421 300-A1421 303
- 9712180849 Forwards LER 97-023-00.rs analogueta work antituotion which led to poteritial overgretating of motor bearings osciency potential fashing of various rectors Committeerts made within \$1,5545 COCKUS Mindes Power Co 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Deat) 2pp A1421 304-A1421 319
- ~9712108047 LER 97-023-00 on 971107 potential divergraphing of motor bearings causing potential fasture of various motors was determined Caused by madequate work instructions threshold electrical & maiot supervisors on page
  THCMPSCNP M. Minor Power Co. 97/12/05 app. A1421 306-A1421 310
- 9712190854 Forwards LER 97-029-00 re testure to follow plant procedure when erecting adalfold remailed in estima-ministed area cooler becoming incopreble due to seeming qualification concurred. Controllments contamed in UER lested COKU S. Rimost Power Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Beat), 2pp. A1573-107-A1573-111

- —9712180165 LER 97-029-00 on 971113,/asters to follow plant procedure when erecting equilibid required in SR area oppler becoming inoperable due to seremic qualification companie. Quieted by fellins to follow plant procedure Modified equificid MATTHEWS,R A tilinger Power Co. 97/12/15 (app. A1573-109-A1573-111).
- 8712290987 Forwards LER 97-031-00/re intedequate feeling of SR logic circuits which resulted is talking to meet TS SR Commitments) made within Rijested COCKLJ 6 tilesce Fower Co. 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet), 2pp. A1621 041-A1621 047
- w8712288971 LER 97-931-90 on 971113,madequate testing of SR logic circular insulted in Ephare to meet TS SR Coupe has not been determined No actions have been (alican at present time SMITTI, M & (timos Power Cq. 97/12/15 5pp. A1621 D43-A1621 047
- #712246187 Forwards LER 97-030-01,rs failure to verify that RWCU sys was invariable as alternate means of shutdown cooling due to procedural intelleguacy Commitments made within its lasted COOK, J G. Minose Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1595 283-A1595 287
- -9712369187 LER 97-030-01 on: 970805,/auture to verify RICWS was averable as efformate rifering of shutdown cooling was noted Caused by procedural mediagestry CCWS alignment was changed to provide cooling to "A" RIWCU mon-regenerative heart or change.
  BEDFORD,R B. Bitnow Power Co. 97/12/17, 3pp. A1595 285-A1595,287.
- 871224808\$ Informs of completion of 10CFR21 evaluation in discrepancies between GE 8Y/IR daugh requirements & system venctor manuals. Util concludes that issue is not reportable under provingors of 10CFR21 as reported in interior repl. 21-97-042 did 971029 CCCKU G Minos Power Co. 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Date). 2pp. A1621 051-A1621 062
- 8712290822 Forwards LER 97-928-90 re takes of ASS to supply properly qualified components.LER also contains 1905-R21 21 rept Commitments made by utilizated COCKJ 6 titlines Power Co. 97/12/23 Document Control Brasch (Document Control Desk), 4pp A1621 083 A1621 090
- •4712299027 LER 97-028-00 on 971125, identified inoperability of all in-service 36 460-volt K-kine pately-related circuit breaters Gauged by feature of ABB to supply properly qualified components per 100FR21 Will respise components by 100FR21 Will respise components. WAGNER, M. Illinois Power Co. 97/12/29 App. A1821-087-A1821-090.

#### V Operator Exeminations

B733170498 Provides notification that accreditation of Clinton Power Station Unsersed Operator Insteal & Continuing Training Programs was renewed by MIPO Nethonal Academy for Repoter Training on 9712019

SIPERLY Without Power Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 1p. A1872 133-A1572 103

# DOCKET STN-50-MIZ WOLF CREEK GENERATING STATION

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & line protection plane

- 9712160139 Forwards response to interest for each into constanted in Nr did 971008 for plant IPEEE RAI concerns questions in aread of seasons & fire emplyes. MAYNARD,O.L. Wolf Creak Rudder Opensting Corp. 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death, 15pp. A1467 206 A1467 219
- 9712239225 Forwards response to violations roted in risp rept 50-452/97-20 Corrective actions Superintendent Chemistry/ Rediation Protection remiscreed ringt expectations or communications w/Iteath Physics personnel WARRENIC C Wolf Creek Nacion Operating Corp 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealy Spp. A1600 111-A1600 119

# P. Operating Houses stage documents & correspondence

- 9713938055 Notification of 971216 meeting w/vst in Arington,Texas to discuss recent evan results. HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post \$20201) 97/11/25 Region 4 (Post 620201) 3pp A1302-066-A1302-097
- 9712020158 Forwards response to 970909 RAI is changes to operational GA program of Wolf Creek Generaling Station 6AYNARD,OL, Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 10pp A1922 085-A1922 1D4
- 8712989222 Forwards SE accepting Retel Requests 2VR-7 & 2VR-9 from ASME Soller & Pressure Vessel Code, Section All requestments for inservice testing program BATEMAN,WH 97/11/26 MAYMARD,OL Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. 2pp A1296 200-A1298 271
- -9712038229 Safety evaluation accepting telled requests 2VR-7 VR-8 from ASME Boxer
   Presenting Vessel Code, Section XI requirements for insortical lessing program
   97/11/26, 11pp. A1298.261-A1298.271
- 8792159138 Forwards response to request for addition contained in itridid 971008 for plant IPSEE FAV concerné questions in artists of serame 8 fire analysis MAYMARD,OL. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp 97712708. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 15pp A1467 205-A1467 218
- 9712479267 Forwards bases up ray re TSs 3/4 6 1,3/4 8 2 & 3/4 8 3 1 AC Sources DC Sources & Create Power Distribution" as psycholog by 971105 is NRC has herebadd changes & linds reviewed policy THOMASK 9712/09 MAYNARD,OL Wolf Creak Muclear Operating Corp 5pp A1476 142-A1476 146

- 9712170215 Submits RA) re-plant 970902 request for TS amend re-succinary feedwater ave THOMAS,KM 97712710 MAYNARD,O.L. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. 4pp A1476 147-A1476 150
- 9712170400 Forwards ray 0 to "WCGS Cycle 10 CCLR" & ray 1 to "WCGS Cycle 10 CCLR," submetted MW TS section 69 (9 AUENCH, R.A. Wolf Creek Necteor Construit Corp. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 1p. A1572 095-A1572 126
- --BT18170465 Rev 0 to "WCBS Cycle 10 COLR"

  --BLARU T, KENNAMOREP, FLANNIGAN, R.D. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp.

  97/09/23 14pp A1672 096-A1672 112
- -8712170487 Rev 1 to "WCGS Optio 10 COUR."

  WORRIS M.K., KENNAMORE, P., FLANNIGAN, R.D., Walf Greek Nuclear Operating
  Corp 97/11/14 14pp A1572 113-A1572 126

#### Q. Inspection reports, #E Balletine & correspondence

- 971080022 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP 8 NPRs, moluding power reactor leanness who have permenently costed operations in NRC high manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROSJW 97/10/08 Consolidated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-A1475 (10)
- STIECHOSE NAC this Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throitie Valves in ECCS Resulting from Contration-Induced Erreton Daning LOCA."

  PICE, J.W. 97/10/39 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1266 102-A1266 113
- 9711180827 MRC Info Nokoa 97-078, "Potential Inconsulations in Assessment of Radiological Communication of Main States Unit Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repter Creating." ROEJ W. 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1498 954-
- 9711190829 NRC Into Notice 97-090, "Licensee TS Interpretations" RCEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-087-A1415-075
- 9711180997 NRC Info Notice 97-061, "Descencies in Failure Modes & Élects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Bys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-079-A1475-089
- 8712010967 Foregress map rept 50-482/97-19 on 970922-1102 & notice of woldston refeature of staff to perform effectivements follower reviews for significant performance emporement requests. JOHNSON,W D. Region 4 (Post 820201): 97/11/25, MAYNARD,O.L. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. Spp. A1259 212-A1259 252
- -6712016074 Notice of violation from trap on 870622-1102 Violation noted operators used marriangs on drawing EIDOODS as operator aid w/o documented approval of staff supervisor 8, roof valves indicated on attachment 0 were operated Region 4 [Post 520201) 97/11/25 3pp A1256 277-A1259 219
- \*\*\*8712018082 [rep rept 50-482/97-19 on \$70922-1102 Violatons noted Major eress inspected operations/interstemphening 5 plant support 1 Plant 2020011 97/11/28 3300 A1256-220-A1259-252
- 8711250214 NRC Into Notice 87-082, "Irradventent Control Room Helon Actuation Due to Common Flesh"

  ROEJ 97/11/26 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1586 202-A1566 210
- 9712090278 MRC Inflo Notice 97-089, "Receint Event in Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control Cunning Shuddewn" RCELUM 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568-211-A1568-228
- 87(2090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seramic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Paness" RCEUW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1598-194-A1588-201
- 6712090140 NRC trilo Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Promy as Résult of River-Applications of Mark 19712711 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560-169-A1550-160
- 9712226225 Forwards response to woltations noted in map rept 50-462/97-20 Corrective actions Superintendent Chemistry/ Rudention Protection remotived drigit topicitations to communications w/Health Physica personnel WARREN, CC Wolf Creek, Nuclear Operating Corp. 97/12/12 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1600 111-A1600 119

#### S. Reportable occurrences, LBRs & related correspondence

- 8712818243 Forwards LER 94-014-00 documenting featonabl violation of TS re-retieting machine LCO programments, per 1907850 73(a)(2)(6)(8)
  WARREN,OC Wolf Creak Nuclear Operating Corp 97/11/24 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Dept.) 19 A1301164-A1301169
- -0712010348 LER 84-014-00 on 941102,noted that retueling machine TS LCO requirements were not met in pact outsiges Garased by madequary percedural controls Mods to returning machine & selectified procedures completed. Wolf Crook Muches Operating Corp. 97/11/24 Spp. A1301 165-A1301 169.
- 9712179474 Forwards LER 97-020-00,documenting hattorcal violation of TS is failure to most exubber TS LCC requirements. WARREN.C.C. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. 97/12/09. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 1p. A1525-251-A1525-291.

- -971217MC7 LER 97-020-00 on 971109/latine to meet snubber TS LCO requirements, occurred Caused by several anuithers imperable during time frame when corner TS 97-5 requirements were applicable Performed aye walkdowns & replaced articlates.

  ANGUS,M.J. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. 97/12/09 10pp. A1528-262-31598-291
- 9712180841 Forwards LER 97-015-01 which documents that violation of TSs occurred in returned ISI VT-3 teather of pressured safety valves.per 10CFR50 79(a)(2)(a)(5) WARREN,C.C. Wolf. Creek. Nuclear. Operating. Corp. 97/12/11. Cocument Control Branch (Document Control David (Document Control David).
- -871216001 LER 97-015-01 on 97D618,determined that 10-yr ISI VT-3 examp we enot performed on pressureor suffety valves Caused by madequate program VT-3 waves some completed ANSUS,MIJ Wolf Creek Necteor Operating Corp 97/12/11 5pp A1562 S41-A1562 S41

#### V. Operator Examinations

- 9712080831 Oejcustate 971201 telcon in amangements treds for editoriolists of retake verifier licenturing inview at plant during Feb 1996 Exem propered board on NUREG-1021
  PELLET, L. Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/12/01 MAYNARD, O.L. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. Spp. A1318 023-A1318 027
- 9712170115 Notification of 971216 meeting tr/ficenses in Arlington,TX to discuss recent exam results Meeting cancelled HOMBLLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/11 Region 4 (Post 820201) 3pp A1466 224-A1466 326
- 9712170164 Notification of 971222 meeting w/licenses in Artington,TX to review exam properation for operation between exams HOWELL,AT Region 4 (Post 920201) 97/12/11 Region 4 (Post 920201) 4pp A1466 227-A1468 230
- 9712310101 Refers to meeting on 971222,re neview of iconsise plans for preparation of Feb 1999 operation foreign entities written exam as well as future exame HOWELL AT Region 4 (Feel 802001) \$7712/29 MAYNARO,OL Well Creek Nuclear Operating Cost 8pp A1629 026-A1629 030

#### DOCKET STR-80-463 CALLAWAY PLANT, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, resulted, emergency & fire protection plans.

- 9712080045 Notification of 980105 meeting w/util in Artington,Terris to decase EP Plan Schwiere MCWELLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/51/21 Region 4 (Post 820201) 4pp A1302 091-A1302 094
- 9712010261 Rev 3 to EPIP EIP-ZZ-00231, "Response to High Winds/Tornado Walches & Warmegs." SUDNAKP J Union Electric Co 97/11/24 12pp A1297 096-A1297 110
- 8712348273 Rev 13 to EPIP EIP-ZZ-08211, "Field Mondoing" SUDNAK,P J. Umon Electric Co. 97/12/09 13pp A1627 109-A1627 121
- 9712219271 Provides residenten that blind profesionly spacemen with reported incompletly by DHHS carolind informatory utilized by FFO program investigation was enmediately installed & spacemen retrasted Refeat produced satisfactory results PESYY, IF Union Bischic Co. 97712/19. Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 10pp. A1682 089-A1682 102.
- 87(2000277 Forwards FEMA limit rept for 971021 offsile medical drift. Rept indicates no delicances.
  MURRAY,B. Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/12/24 RANDOLPH,G.L. Union Electric Co-fpp A1565 319-A1565 328
- ••8712306279 "Medical Dnill Report Callaway Nuclear Power Plant" "Federal Emergement Agency 97/11/02 Spp A1585 324-A1585 328
- 97(2310116 Forwards Federal Emergency Mgt Agency Imal rept on 970812-13 full scale ingestion patieway exercise 8 971118 remedial exercise for Callaway Nuclear Prover Plant Image: Prover Plant Image: Prover Plant Image: Prover Plant Image: Plant Image:
- -9712510138 'Finel Exercise Rept for Celleviny Nuclear Power Plant," on 970812-13 MILLER, J.A. Federal Emergency Management Agency 87/11/03 53pp. A1594-082-A1569-135
- -9712310127 "Remedial Exercise Rept for Callawy Nuclear Power Plant," on 971118 MILLER,J.A. Factoria Emergency Management Agency 97/12/10 9pp A1594.136-41504-41504.

#### F. Operating license stage documents & correspondence

- 9712318013 Informs that 9 Westrach will remain acting project reanager for Calaway Plant with further notice BATEMAN,W H 97/11/26 RAMOOLPH.G L Union Becting Co 2pp A1383338-
- 9712418011 Advesse that edd into provided in 970910 fir re UE proposed TS change to allow installation of Franciscons alectroniseves in plant. Unit 1 SG vall be withheld from public districtive, pair 10CFR2 790(b)(6) & Section 193(b) of AEC of 1954 WESTRECHUS C 97/12/02 TAYLORU H FRAMATCARE 9pp A1387 359-A1367 300
- 971299606 Notification of 971209 marking w/old to discuss NRC staff questions remakes formate submittable associated w/use of Frametone electroslogics WESTREICH, 8 C 97/12/05 SATEMAN, W M 3pp A1460 298-A1460 298

- 8712101293 Forwards RAI is MSSY setpoint lolerance change Response requested to be provided within 30 days of data of its WESTREICH,8 C 97/12/09 RANDCLPH,G L Union Becting Co Spp. A1478-010-
- 8712299995 Forwards responses to NRC 971113 RAI re houses 970609 application for amend to 15 Table 3.7.2 to specify that lift valves be changed to ±37.1% as-found Marked-up STS pages end PASSWATER,AC Union Blacking Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 19pp A1628:344-A1628:356
- -9712290898 Proposed tech specs table revising lift setting tolerance for main steam limit sellely valves.

  \* Union Electric Co. 97/12/16, 2pp. A1628 357-A1628 368
- 8712909176 Forwards mapones to GL 97-04, "Assuminos of Sufficient NPSH for ECC 8, Contemment Head Removal Pumps" Util evaluated GL 8 reviewed plant info to address requisits single in GL PASSWATER.AC Union Blocking Co. 87712/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 8pp. A1642 310-A1642 317

#### G. Inspection reports, III Birletine & correspondence

- 9718080322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-15 to all holders of OLs for NP 5. NPRs, including power reactor licensess who have permanently cassed operations in NRC imprimensal section on resolution of degraded & secondinating portificing PIDEJ Mr. 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of Mew York, No. 8pp. A1475.090-
- 9710380080 MRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Essaron During LOCA." ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1256 113
- 9719180822 NRC Into Mosco 97-076, "Potential Incorporations in Assessment of Rediclogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Vottage-Based Repair Criteria" POS\_W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468.054-A1468.053
- 9711180229 NRC Info Nobce 97-060, "Leonome TS Interpretations " RCE.J.W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edition Co. of New York, Inc. Spp. A1416-067-A1415-076
- 9718180167 MRC Info Mosco 97-081, "Deficiencies et Finture Modes & Effects Analyses for histroniteisticin & Control Sys." RCELJ W 97/11/24 Controlletated Epison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.078-A1475.089
- 9711250214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inadvenient Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Comerce Flash "
  RICE\_J 97711/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1566 202
  A1596 210
- 9712030279 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown."

  RDEJ W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1568.211
  A1568.226
- 8712100086 Apk recept of 971114 liture response to 970922 & 1112 litu, which request ad position on unresolved from 50-483/9715-01. Issue involved performance at power of portions of servicilisate tests required by TSe GWYNMLT P. Report 4 Phot 820201). 97712/05. RANDOUPHLGT, Urran Section Co 4pp. A1247.305-A1347.327.
- ##12180888 Responds to NRC 970922 If re wolldhore noted in step rept 60-483/97-15 & 50-483/97-17 Corrective actions LSELS which a ESX bypase protection relays should be included in scope of 76 to schaffly its inherit RANDOUTH-IS L Union Electric Co 97/11/14 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 19pp A1347-309-A1347-327
- 9713808017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 98-049, "Sestmic Administry of Thermo-Ling Penals" ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1585194-A1865201
- \$753690140 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Editation Steam Piping as Result of Flow-Applicated Correspon"

  FIGE.J W 97/12/11 Controlled Edition Co of New York, Iso 12pp A1590 169
  A1500-180
- \$71216522 Forwards map rept 50-483/97-20 on \$71028-1206 & NOV re leakure to lollow work matructions during preventive maintenance on EDG A JOHNSON,W D. Region 4 (Fost 820201) \$7/12/16 RANDOLPH,G L. Urvon Geotine Co. Spp. A1463 164-A1463 168
- —6712180887 Notice of weldligh from thep on 871026-1206 Vigitation moted fromteet personnel leited to lottee documented statisticists during preventive maint test to record differential presents across coordial and water supply. \* Region 4 (Poet 520201) 97/12/16 2pp A1463 109-A1463 170
- -9713180333 Intip rept 50-483/97-20 on 971028-1206 Violations noted Major areas. Inspected operation/maint, impressing 5 plant support. - Region 4 (Poel 520201) 97/12/16 18pp A1483 171-A1483 188
- 971223116 Forwards resp rept 50-463/97-18 on 971117-1211 No violences noted inapdetermined that actions in response to reactor fuel axial offset anomaly have been constitutive & MW regulatory requestments POWERS.D.A. Report 4 (Foel 300201) 97/12/18 RANDCLPH,G.L. Union Electric Go. app. A1626.299-A1626.312
- -9712280119 Insp rept 50-483/97-19 on 971117-1211 No violetions noted. Major 4rees inspected engineering. - Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 20pp. A1525-296-A1525-317

- P712280011 Transmake request for approval of alternative exam ISI-12, per 10CFR50.65(a)(3)(1)(a), for 1989 action of ASNIE section XI, IWA-5242(a) for Class 1 bollish connections inside bookseld or plant retailing outage 3 PASSIWATER, AC Useon Electric Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 8pp. A1840.363.A1640.380
- 9712818171 Forwards map rept 50-469/97 11 on 970816-22 w/continued in ofo map through 971219 & NOV Violation in testant to provide adequate technical basis in relative to provide adequate technical basis in relative to contemporal integrity function. HOWELLAT Report 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 RANDOLPH,G L Union Sector Co-6pp A1594 145-A1594 182
- --8712210161 Notice of violation from map on \$70616-1219 Violations noted as of 960710, because failed to demonstrate that reliability of contaminent integrity function was assured by appropriate proventive ment.
  \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 4pp A1594 151-A1594 154
- --9712910465 Imp rept 50-465/97-11 on 970616-22 w/moffice imp through 1216 Major areas impected operations, world & engineering " Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 (28pp A1564 156-A1694 182

#### R. Periodic operating reports & released correspondence

B712106384 Monthly operating rept for flow 1897 for Calaway Plant, Link 1 W/971203 No HOLAMES, M.A., AFFOLTER, R.O. Uwon Electric Co. 97/11/30 6pp A1408/346-14408/351

#### DOCKET STH-60-408 SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 1

#### F. Beautity, medical, evergency & fire protection plane

- \$712838166 Forwards partially withheld map regte \$0-498/97-25 & 50-498/97-25 on 871103-07 find 10CFR73 21| 8 notice of violation MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Poet 829201) 97/11/28 COTTLEWT Houston Eighting & Power Co Spp A1902 (02-41302 113
- -9712030112 Perhalty withhold NOV from map on 971103-07 (ref 1007972.21) Volktoors noted one zone would not detail individual coarring under delaction bases. 7 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 2pp A1302.108-A1302.109
- -8712039115 Pertally withheld map repts 50-496/97-25 & 50-496/97-25 on 971103-07 (nd 10CR73 21) Mapor areas enpectad physical security progremment\_audds\_protected enablements, lessing of intrusion detection sys & control equipment | MURRAY, B. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 Spp. A1302 110-A1302 119
- 8712308214 Rev. 4 to CPGP05-ZV-0009, "Emergency Facility Inventoring & Inspections," W/471202 for WASHCHAYT SERRAPL Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/02 23pp A1412.255-A1412.255
- 9712968314 Ack receipt of fir did 970519,trenemiting changes to physical security plant for plant Encis to fit contain safeguards sitt of type specified in 10CFR73.21 & will be writheld from pubble deciosure MURRAY.8 Report 4 (Post 920201) 97/12/04 COTTLE,W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1973.324-A1973.328
- 8712310242 Act; receipt of 970729 in transmitting changes to physical security plan for South Texas Project Electric Germinting Station No NPIC approval integrand in accordance with 1007930 54lpt (replanentation of changes subsoct to map MAPRAY). Region 4 (Post 520201) 97/12/04 COTTLEWT Houston Lighting & Power Co Spp. A1375 300-A1375 304
- 9712310167 Act recept of itridel 971014, vanganding rev 10A to physical security plan for South Texas Project Electric Generating Station NRC approval not required IAW 10C/PR06 4549.

  MCRRAY-459. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 CCFTLE,WT Houston Lighting & Power Co Spp. A1644 S42-A1844 346.
- 87 \$2300 \$73 Fontants systematic assessment of ficance performance repts 50-498/97-89 & 50-498/97 99 for pence 980329-67/115 MERSCHOFF,EW Region 4 (Post 880201) 87/12/22 COTTLE,W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Go. Spp. A1583 091-A1583 073
- ••8712218040 SALP repts 50-498/97-99 & 50-499/97-99 for period 960324-971115 • Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 7pp A1589 967-A1569-079

# P. Operating Scenae stage documents & correspondence

- 9719900HB Notification of 971210 meeting w/util in Flockville,MD to decuse transport for SG replacement at plant, that 1 Agends encil
  ALEXCON,T W 97/12/01 DONOREW,I N 5pp A1320-343-A1320-347
- 9712080109 Motification of 971215 meeting w/STP Nuclear Operating Co in Rockville, Maryland to discuss results of Acensee recent SBLOCA enables ALEXION,T W 97/12/01 DONOHEW,J N 4pp A1334/341-A1334/344
- 9712120216 Molification of 971215 meeting w/STP Nuclear Operating Co in Rockville,MD to discuse neutral of recent small-break LOCA analysis Memo restricted due to concellation of meeting ALEX/ON.T.W 97/12/01 DONOMEW.J.N 3pp A1444 178-A1444 181
- 9712160097 Forwards rom-propertury & propertury versions of response to 971021 RAI & proprietary changes to Betse for TS response addresses questions to use of elbow top differential pressure flow increating analhodology (LEAZARD A Housen Lighten) & Power Co 97/12/06 Document Central Branch (Document Control Deta) top A1408 089-A1409 119

- -6712190043 Requests that proprietary responses to second round NRC RAIs on STP above top submittal be withheld from public disclosure, per 19CFR2.790(b)(4) LIPARISICN J. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/11/24 COLLINS, S.J. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch).
- 9712290011 Submits annual rept to rever to accepted ECCS availuption recidelper 10CPR80 46(q)(3)61
  LEAZAR,D.A. Mouston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) Epp A1869 353-A1689 357
- 9712E30181 Application for arrends to because NFF-76 & NPF-80 servicing YS 4 8 2 1 to extend surveillance interval of containment aprily sys negate at flow help from five years to be years W/BER & proposed TS changes. CLOTMOREM, TH. Houston, Opting & Power Co. 97/12/17. Document Control Granch (Document Control Desk). Bpp. A1800 152-A1800 161.
- -e712288160 Proposed texts specs pages, wheng TS 4.6.2.1 to extend surveillance entered of contaminant spray bys nozzle air flow text from two years to ten years.
   Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17. 2pp. A1600 150-A1600 161.
- 8712296597 Informs that commitment to matell wat cash liver plate by end of 1997 has been changed Completion of metallation of plate as need tisses either to move keel offset or IAW decommissioning plan.

  8ARTIN,LE House Julius Lything 3, Power Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp A1621 037-A1621 038.
- 9712230227 Forwards voltaga-based rapair criteria 90-day rept for 83 tube adam pertormed under NRC GL 96-05 during seventh reliefang outage THOMAS,S.E. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/19/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek). 2pp. A1586.284-A1586.338
- --\$T1228540 "South TX Unit 1,Cycle 8 Voltage-Based Reper Crisma Rept."

  \* Houston Lighting & Power Co. \$G-97-12-006 97/12/31 53pp. A1686 286-A1589 238

#### C. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 8718089322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 87-18 to all holders of CLs for NP & RPRs, including power reactor fromtees who have permanently caused operations to NRC keep regrand section on reaction of degraded 8 nonconforming conditions RCS\_J W 9715068 Correctionated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 080-A1475 110
- B710280800 NRC tric Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Econom During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180027 NRC into Notice 97-979, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Consequences of Meet Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ Tube Voltage Based Reper Criteria " ROEJ W "97/11/20 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468 054-A1469 063
- 9712029083 Provides four copies of ISI eutrimetry repts for replane, replacements & legs pressure tests participated between 980609 & completion of seventh refusing outage on 871004

  JORISMA, T.J. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals). 2pp. A1317.294-A1317.351
- -8712030846 "1/REO7 foll Summary Rept for Repent & Replacements of STP Electric Generating Suiton - Unit 1 " MURRY,CA., ECHARD,D.W. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/11/12 7pp A1317 296-A1317 30)
- -6712820891 "1RED7 ISI Summary Rept for Sys Pressure Test (Class 1 & 2) for STP Electing Generating Station, Unit 1" MURRY,C.A., ECHARD,D.W. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/10/28 Spp. A1317-302-A1317-361
- 9712040157 Forwards "1RE07 ISI Summary Rept for Welds & Components Supports of STP Secting Seminating Station-Unit 1"
  JORDAN,T.J. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/11/20 Document Control Branch (Document Control Delet), 3pp A1350 079-A1360 172
- -6712848159 "19E07 ISI Summary Pept for Worlds & Component Supports of STP Electric Generating Station, Unit 1 BEVERLY, R.L., MURRY, C.A. Houselon Lighting & Power Co. 67/11/30 B2pp A1350 061-A1340 172
- 9711180829 NFC hillo Notice 97-080, "Licensee TS Interpretations" ROEL W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- \$751190187 NRC Into Nobce 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fature Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys." ROEJ W. 37111/24 Coreolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475.076-A1475.069
- E742010113 Nosécakon of significant licenses meeting w/ulif on 971208 m Arkeston,TX to discuss seven apparent violations, one re-corrective action,Eve re-design control 5 one re-100FR50-38 astery evaluations HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 5pp A1275-007-A1275-011
- #711259244 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inactivertant Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Carmera Flash"

  ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1566-202-41569 pp.
- 8712030138 Ack receipt of 970702 Mr informing NRC of each taken to connect violational included in map repta 50-495/97-15 & 950-496/97-15 on 970903 MURRAY,6 Respon 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 COTTLE,WIT Houston Lighting & Power Co 4pp A1299 148-A1298 169

- 8712820182 Insp repts 60-499/97-26 & 60-499/97-28 has been cancelled. No map rept will be skued.

  HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 COTTLE,WIT Houston Lighting & Power Co. 4pp. A1296 019-A1286 023.
- 9712839106 Forwards perisity withhold map repts 60-498/97-25 & 60-498/97-25 on 971103-07 (ref 10CFR73.21) & notice of widebon MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/28 COTTLE,WIT Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1002 102-A1002.113
- --9712030412 Parhady withheld NOV from map on 971103-01 (ref 19CFR73 21) Violetions noted one zone would not detable individual ordering under detaction beam. \*Report 4 Post 520201) 97/11/26 2pp. A1302 106-A1302 109
- -871939113 Parkelly withheld map repts 50-498/97-25 8, 50-498/97-25 on 971103-07 (ref. 10CFR73.21) Major areas inspected physical security program,ment,audits,protected area barriers, testing of mirrueon detection sys & control equipment.

  MURRAY,B Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 Sep. A1302.110-A1302.113
- 8712308287 Forwards response to violetons noted in map repts 50-496/97-23 & 50-496/97-23 Correctives actions established Mail Control Process Improvement 1-term to address several assues including control of appendable mate. MARTINI, E. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/04. Document Control Branch (Document Control Draid) 4pp. A1418-219-A1412-222.
- ITTISB39276 NRC Into Notice 97-965, "Recent Event is Reactor Cookent Sys Inventory Control Duning Shartdown." ACEJ IV 37/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1598 211-A1598 229.
- 8712110242 Ack receipt of 970729 in transmitting changes to physical security plan for South Taxas Proyect Electric Generating Station No NRC approval required in accordance with 1007650 54(p) implementation of changes technicity map at 1976 54(p) implementation of changes technicity map at 1976 54(p) 47076 COTTLE,WT Houseon Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1376 300-A1375 304
- 9712098037 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seamin: Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pagets" RCEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1586 194-A1566 201
- 9712198143 Forwards step repts 50-488/97-07 & 50-469/97-07 on 971006- 1116 No woistons noted During 5-vik period covered by step, covaluet of activities at plant was garantily observatived by safety conscious operations w/strong reput solvating TAPIA\_II Region 4 (Post \$6201) 97/12/10 COTTLE,WiT Houston Lighting & Power Co Spp A1465 990-A1465 113
- -9712190156 Insp. repts 50-488/97-07 & 60-499/97-07 on 971005-1115 No violations noted Major areas inspected operators, maint, engineering & plant support TAPIA,J I Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/10 18pp. A1465-085-A1465 113
- 9712060140 NRC Into Nasce 97-984, "Rupture in Extraction Street Promp at Result of Flore-Accelerated Corrosson" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Corrected Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1560 188-A1550 180
- 17/12/18/1/125 Notification of Internace meeting w/url on 980(12 at plant to debutat results of SALP GWYMM,TP Region 4 (Post 520/201) 97/12/11 Region 4 (Post 520/201) 5pp A1475/261-A1475/295
- 9713240154 Forwards "TREUT IS Summary Right for SG Tubing of STP Electric Generating Sesson for Unit 1," which establies reporting requirements of ASME Section XLArticle IVA-8230 & Sections 4.5 5(b) of STP TS THOMAS, SE Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1624-167-A1624-275
- -0712246171 1 IREO7 BS Summery Rept for SG Tubing of STP Electric Generating Stetion for Unit 1 " HANING., L. MCINTYRE A.C., THOMAS, S.E. Houelon Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/ 31 106pp. A1624 170-A1624 275
- 8712830297 Forwards into repts 50-486/97-301 & 50-486/97-301 on 971020-1205 & NOV relack of understanding or insensitivity to regulatory requirements in revising administrative procedures. HOWELLA T Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 COTTLEW T Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1531 001-A1531 001
- --0712220300 Notice of violation from map on 971020-1205 Violation noted from 941031-970812, incample, had exploranted exemption from bannial written & annual operating leets required of bosseed operations for 2 individuals assigned to examiteem. \*Region & group 1202311 97/12/18 Tp. A1531 007-A1531 007
- -9712290909 Inap repts 50-495/97-301 & 50-499/97-301 on 971020-1205 Violetons noted Major enter represent competency of 8 RO & 8 SROs for equation of operating legence of South Texas Propert Bactly

  \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 24pp A1691 908-A1591 931
- 9712306173 Forwards systematic description of bonne performance replix 50-498/97-99 & 50-499/97-99 for peace 980324-971115
  MERISONOFFE W Region 4 (Fout 880201) 97/12/22 COTTLE WT Housian Lighting & Power Co. 6pp. A1583 061-A1583 073
- -4712340348 SALP rigits 50-498/97-99 & 50-498/97-99 for period 960324-971115 \* Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/22 7pp A1583 067-A1583 073
- 9712909161 Decuses map rept. 50-496/97-24 & 50-496/97-24 & forwards restore of violation.
  MERSCHOFFE W Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 COTTLE,W T Howsten Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1586 118-A1886 123
- #IF12300112 Motors of variation from map on 971112 Violations noted programmatic calculation deficiencies, first identified in observation 92-01-13 not promptly corrected \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 Spp A1588 123-A1588 123

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence

9712170498 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1997 for South Texas Project Links 1 & 2 W/971210 by HILLPIL, MALLEY,F.H. Houston Lighting & Power Co. \$7/11/30 15pp. A1532 130-A1532 144

#### 8. Reportable occurrences, LBRs & related correspondence

- 9712196596 Forwards LER 97-012-00,re reactor inp due to overlamperature/della termporabre estudion

  PARKEY,G.L. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/10 Document Control Branch
  (Document Control Deetg. 2pp. A1472 089-A1472 088
- -8712168682 LER 97-012-00 on 971110,reactor top occurred due to overtempendure/ deta temperature actuation Caused by momentary energication of overspeed protec-tion control solenoid Fatisto solid state ratio, in circuitry was removed HEAD,S M Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/19 4pp A1472 095-A1472 096
- 9712180688 Forwards LER 97-013-00 ne faiture to ascet TS leak rake requirements for augot contaminent purge outpity eclapson valves Commitments noted. JORDAN,TJ. Houston Lighting S. Power Co. 97/12/11 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch Cocument Control Deet): 2pp. A1834 027-A1834 032
- --9712180103 LER 97-013-00 on 971111, feature to meet Tech Spec leak rate requirements for suppl contaminent purge supply sociation valve occurred Gassed by inadequate process for developing measuring & last equipment Procedure reviewed HEAD,S M Houston Lighting & Power Co. 67712/11 4pp. A1634 029-A1634 032

#### V. Coerstor Exemplerions

- 9712229433 Notifies Commission that SRO Wt. Kidducate 42252-1,will no longer serve in position registing locate are 10CFRISD 74
  MARTINILE Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1570 336-A1570 337
- #712230297 Forwards map repts 50-499/97-301 & 50-499/97-301 on 971020-1205 & NOV relack of understanding or incompanyly to regulatory requirements in revising administrative procedures HOWELLAT Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 COTTLE,WT Houston Lighting & Power Co Spp A1531 001-A1531 001
- -9712238360 Notice of violation from map on 971020-1205 Violation noted from 941031-970612,hoursee had implemented excemption from bisnined written & annual operating tests required of hoursed operators for 2 individuals easigned to exam team \* Region 4 (Point \$20201) 97/12/16 1p A1531-007-A1531-007

#### DOCKET STH-30-499 SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNIT 2

# F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection place

- 9712080108 Forwards partially withheld map rights 50-498/97-25 & 50-499/97-25 on 971109-07 (red 10CFR73 21) & notice of withheld map region of the first section of the first sec
- 1712930112 Partielly withhold NOV bross risp on 971100-07 (ref 1906PR73 21) Wolfdons noted one zone would not detect indeedial criming under de-Region 4 (Foel 620201) 97/11/28 2pp A1302 108-A1302 109
- -9712090115 Perbally withheld map replie 50-488/97-25 & 50-499/87-25 on 971105-07 (ref 10CFR75 21) Major areas inspected physical security program, maint, audits, protected area barners, teating of intrusion detection sys & control equipment trol equipment MURPAY,B Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/11/28 Spp. A1302 110-A1302 113
- 9712180214 Rev 4 to OPOPOS-ZV-0006, "Emergency Facetry triventones & Inspire-uona "W/971202 lir WAGNORLYT , SERRAP L. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/02 33pp uona " W/971202 Nr WAGNON V T , SERI A1412 256-A1412 288
- 9719080314 Ack recept of its did 970519 transprinting changes to physical recurity plant for plant Endix to its contains safeguards into of type specified in 10CPR79.21 & will be enthaltd from public disclosure assistants. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 COTTLE,W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 5pp. A1373.024-A1373.328
- 9712919248 Ack receipt of 970729 fit transmitting changes to physical security plan for South Texts Project Electric Generating Station No MRC approval required in sociod-ance with 10CPRS0 54(b) implementation of changes subject to map MURRAV.8 Region 4 (Post 82(201) 97/12/09 COTTLEW T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1975 300-A1376 304.
- 9712316167 Act recept of third 971014 transmitting few 10A to physical securely plan for South Texas Project Sectine Generating Station NRC approval not required IAW 10CFE05686 Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 COTTLE,W T Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1644349-A1644349
- rszsten 172 Forvánda ápálomáko asassament ol kopnar performanos napta 60-499/97-99 & 50-499/97-99 for period 990324-971116 MERSCHOFF, E.W. Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/12/22 COTTLE, W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. tipp. A1683 061-A1682 079 8712309172 Econodo emili
- -6712918340 BALP repts 60-496/97-99 & 50-a99/97-99 for period 990924-971115 \* Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/12/22 7pp A1563 097-A1563 073

#### P. Coersting Scance stage documents & correspondence

- 9712999049 Notification of 971210 mining w/util in Rockyte,MD to discuss fearness plans for 9G replacement at plant Unit 1 Agenda encil ALEBON,TW 97/12/01 DONOHEW,J M 5pp A1320 343-A1320 347
- 8712869189 Noskusbon of 971216 moving w/STP Nuclear Opera RockwissAssyland to decuse results of lacquiste notant SBLOCA enalysis ALEXION,TW 97/12/01 DONONEW,J N. 4pp A1834 341-A1834 344 r Operating Co et
- 971219021b Notification of 971215 meeting w/STP Nuclinar Operating Co in Rockwile,MD to discuss result of recent emplificacy. LOGA emplying Memo reseased due to cancellation of macking ALEXCON,T W 97/12/01 DONOHEW,J N 3pp At444 178-A1444 181
- 9712170106 Forwards proprietary presentation real supporting "Alternate Plugging Chloris, W/Tube Expension for South Texas Unit 2 Model E2 SGs," which will be presented to MRR staff on 971204 Proprietary info withheld EPARILLONJ Westinghoune Electric Corp 97/12/02 LAINAS,G.C. 1p A1632 085-A1532 068
- 9712160697 Forwards non-proprietary & propoetary versions of response to 971021 RAI. & proprietary changes to Bases for 75 response addresses questions re use of elbow lap differential pressure flow monitoring methodology. LEAZARJO A Houselon Lighting & Power Co. 9712/09 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit): Spp. A1469 089-A1469 119
- -8712 108045 Requests that proprietary responses to second round NRC RAIs on STP above tap submittel be withheld from public disclosure.per 190FR2 790(6)(4) LIPARULO,N J. Westinghouse Section Corp. 87/11/26 COLL.RSQ J. Document Cospot Branch (Document Costor Document Costor Document
- 97122908114 Submiss ennual rept in revis to eccepted ECCS evaluation modeluper 100FR50 46(a)(3)(a) LEAZAR, 0.4 Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1599.353-A1699.357
- 9712230161 Application for amenda to licenses NFF-76 & NFF-80/revening TS 4.6.2.1 to extend surveillance interval of contaminant aprity sys nozzia air flow test from live years to ten years W/SER & proposed TS changes CZC/NNGER/T N Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 8pp. A1600-152-A1600-161
- -4712280160 Proposed tech spect pagetureneng TS 4 6 2 1 to extend surveillance interval of conteminent spray sys nozzlé én flow test from the years to lest years. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/17. 2pp. A1600 160-A1600 161.
- 9712230317 Informs that commitment to entiall unit cask liner plate by and of 1897 has been changed Completion of massifiation of plate as need entire either to move fuel offsite or IAW decommissioning plan.

  MARTRULE Housefor Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1621 037-A1621 036
- 8712390425 Requests rehet from NVA \$250 of Section XI of ASME Boiler & Pressure Vessel Code in order to defer code repeir of flats recently identified in service water class 3 paging Rehot request, and THORAS, 6 Houseon Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/22 Document Control Bismon (Cocument Control Design \$50 A1642 267-A1642 272

#### C. Inspection reports, M. Bulletine & correspondence

- 971099322 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all hotters of Ote for NP & NPRs, including power reactor learness who have permanantly caused operations in NRC step manual section or reaction of degraded & noncombining conditions ROEJ W 97/10/06 Correctedated Edean Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475 090-
- 9710298090 NRC Info Nobce 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Recalling From Constitution-Induced Erocon Disting LOCA."
  ROEJ W 97/10/90 Consolidated Edecin Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 5711 686027 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Potential Incommittency in Assessment of Redigiogoal Consequences of Main Strain Line Break Associated w/timplementation of SG Tube Voltage-Sesso Report Creative"

  RDEJ W 87/11/20 Consciliated Edition Op of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1408 654-
- 97/11/06/029 NRC Into Morce 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations" RCEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edwon Co of New York, Into Spp. A1416-067-A1415-075
- 9711180167 NPC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Failure Modes & Effects Analyses for Institute Analyses & Control See " 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-
- 971 8250214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadventent Control Room Helon Actuation Dust to Carnera Flash." ROE.J 9 A1568 210 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York Inc. 9pp. A1565 202-
- 9719080139 Ack receipt of 970702 Prentomeng NRIC of steps taken to correct violations noted in vieto repts 60-498/07-15 & 90-499/97-15 on 970603 MIJRRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 920201) 97/11/28 COTTLE,WIT Houston Lighting & Power Co. 4pp A1299 148-A1299 158
- 9712020162 Insp rapts 50-498/97-26 & 60-499/97-26 has been careeled. No stap replied be risked.

  HOWELLAT Region 4 (Poet 920201) 97/11/26 COTTLE,WIT Housien Lighting & Power Co. 4pp. A1296-019-A1296-023.

- 9719830198 Forwards partially withheld map rights 50-498/97-25 & 50-499/97-25 on 971103-07 (and 10CFR79 21) & rotice of vicition 163/RRAY,8. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 COTTLE/WT Houston Lighting & Poses Co Spp A1302 102-A1302 113
- -8792030312 Puringly withheld NOV from map on 971103-07 (mil 10CFR79 21) Violetons noted one sone would not detect individual extenting under delation basis.

  \* Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/11/28 2pp A1302 108-A1302 109
- -0712020115 Parhally withhald map repty 50-496/97-25 8:50-498/97-25 on 971103-07 (risf 90CFR72 21) Major Areas anaptical physical security programmani, audito, protected shall betters, testing of intration detection sys & control equipment 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 Spp. A1302 110-A1302 113
- 9712108287 Forwards majorise to violations noted in map repts 50-498/97-23 & 50-498/97-23 Corrective actions astablished Med Corerol Process Improvement Team to address saveral assues soluting control of expendible retails: \$AAFTINLE Household Ingring & Power Co 97/12/04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Busic) 4pp A1412 218-A1412 222
- 9713098278 NRC Info Notice 97-983, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolant Sye Inventory Control During Shutdown."

  RCE\_J.W 99712705 Concolidated Edwon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1598.211-A1598.228
- 9712110242 Ack recept of 970729 fir transmitting changes to physical security plen for South Texas Project Electric Generating Station No NPC approval required in accordance with 10CFR50-54(b) intolerotration of changes subject to map MURRAY B. Report 4 (Post 820201) 97712/09 COTTLEWT Houston Lighting 8 Power Co. 5pp. A1375-306-A1375-304.
- 9712098917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Sessino Adéquacy of Thermo-Lag Paratis." POEJIW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1585-194-A1585-201
- 9712360143 Forwards, insp. repts 50-498/97-07 & 50-498/97-07 on 971005- 1115 No. violations noted Curring 6-like period covered by insp. conduct of activities at plant was generally characterized by salety coreacous operations w/strong main activities TAPKA-11 Region 4 (Post \$30201) 97/12/10 COTTLE,W T Howston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1465 090-A1463 113
- —9712500150 kmp repts 50-496/97-07 & 60-499/97-07 on 971005-1315 No violations about Major areas respected operations/plant, engineering & plant support TAPIA,JT Region 4 (Post 580201) 97/12/(0 19pp A1465-065-A1465 t13
- 8712890146 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Replace in Edination Steam Piping 44 Result of Floer-Accelerated Company" ROEJ W 97/12/11 Concoldated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180
- #712180126 Notification of homses mosting w/sbi on 980112 at plant to discuss results of SALP GWYNN,TP Region 4 (Post #20201) 87/12/11 Region 4 (Post 820201) 5pp A1472 261-A1472 365
- 9712298297 Forwards map repts 50-496/97-901 & 50-499/97-901 on 971020-1205 & NOV to tack of understanding or internetway to regulatory requisitionists in revening administrative procedures.
  HOWELLAT Report 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 COTTLE.W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1531 001-A1631 031.
- —6712230300 Notice of volation from insp on 971020-1205 Violation noted from 941031-971821, lognage had explainmented domaption from brenzaji volata § prouzi operating letts required of licensed operatings for 2 individuals assigned to expendices. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 1p. A1531 007-A1531 907
- ~8712339698 http://repts/50-496/97-301 & 50-496/97-301 on 971020-1205 Violations noted Maptrianess respected comprehency of 6 RO & 8 SROs for resumnce of operating licentees at South Traces Property friendly.

  \*Report 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 24pp A1591 008-A1591 031
- 9712309173 Forwards systematic assessment of license performance repts 50-496/97-99 5 50-499/97-99 for period 950394-971115 MERSCHOFF,E W. Region 4 (Post 550201) 97/12/22 COTTLE,WT. Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. A1553 081-41593 073
- --8712316940 SALF repsi 50-496/87-89 & 50-496/97-99 for period 960324-671115 \*\* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 7pp A1583 067-41583 073
- 9712300181 Decumes insp. repts. 50-496/97-24 & 50-499/97-24 & forwards notice of violation. MERSCHOFF,E.W. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 COTTLE,W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. Spp. X1506 115-X1596 123
- -971290192 Notice of viplation from step on 971112 Violations noted programmatic calculation deficiency operated at observation 92-01-13 not promptly corrected \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/22 Spp. A1586 120-A1586 129
- R. Periodic operating reports & related correspondence
- B712E79480 Monthly operating repts for Nov 1897 for South Texas Project Units 1 & 2 W/971210 to HILLEL, MALLEN,F H. Houston lughting & Power Go 97/11/39 15pp A1532 180-A1532 144
- 2. Reportable coopyrepose, LERs & related correspondence
- 17/12/10021 Special reption 97/11/1/white failure of SDG 21 occurred. Caused by failed governor speed setting potentionister SDG 21 governor speed setting potentionister replaced MASSER E. Houston Lighting 5 Power Co. 97/12/11 NRC No Distalled Affiliation Green 5pp. A1538 320-A1585 324

- 471220466 Forwards LER 97-007-00,for STP,Unit 2 re-manual reactor trip due to loss of struentory in 3G 2D Commitments tested MASSER E. Houston Lighting 8. Power Co. 97/12/18. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp. A1573 129-A1573 139
- -9732229117 LER 97-007-00 on 971121,menual reactor trip occurred Caused by two separate failure mechanisms that combined to mault in lose of power to optimat Feded voltage to putes conventor cricial card was replaced HEAD,S.M. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 97/12/18. 2pp. A1879 128-A1879 130

#### V. Operator Extends efforce

- 9712220433 Mostler Commission that SRO Wt. Kidd,troatise 42952-1,will no longer serve in position requiring treatseque 10CP950 74.
  MARTINUE Houston Lighting & Power Co 97/12/16 Document Central Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1570 335-A1670 337
- 9712230297 Forwards map repts 50-496/97-301 & 50-499/97-301 on 971020-1205 & NOV reliable of understanding or internstitutely to requisitory requisitories in reviering administratory procedures.

  HOWELL, A.T. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 COTTLE, W.T. Houston Lighting & Power Co. 6pp. A1591 001-A1531 031
- -47 t2232000 Notice of weighten from they on 871020-1205 Weighten noted from 841037-470612,hoursed had employed elempton from bannal written & enhance oppraint lasts required of lacened operations for 2 endurations accepted to exam team \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 1p A1531 007-A1531 007
- ••8712230368 Insp repts 50-498/87-301 & 50-499/97-301 on 971020-1295 Violations noted Major areas expected competency of 6 RIO & 8 SROs for assistance of opening sceness & Scuth Texas Project Society

   Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/18 24pp A1631-006-A1631-031

#### DOCKET STN-50-506 WPPSG NUCLEAR PROJECT, UNIT 3

#### Q. Impection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- 9719090332 Mev 1 to NRC Gt. 91-15 to all holders of QLs for NP & NPRs, inclining power register licenspee, who have parminently reasted operations on NRC map regional section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. RQE\_JW 97/10/08 Coneclidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 5pp. A14/5 090-A1475 (10
- 9790290999 NRC Into Notice 97-076, "Degraded Throate Valves in ECCS Resulting from Cavastion-Induced Eroson During LOCA."

  RDE.J W. 97/10/30 Controldstad Edition Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711180897 NRC into Notice 97-070, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiological Commissions of Majn Steen Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Criteria " ROS\_J W 97/11/20 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1466-054-A1466-063
- 9711180829 RRIC Into Notice 97-090, "Licenses TS Interpretations." ROE,3 W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edgon Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A14 IS 087-A1415 076
- \$711199167 NFC Into Notice 97-061, "Deformance in Failure Modes & Effects Assisped for Instrumentation & Control Sys."
  ROEJ, W. B7/11/24 Consolidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A14/6-076-A14/39.080
- 9711260214 NRC Info Notice 97-082, "Inadvertant Control Room Malon Actuation Due to Camura Flash" RCE, 37/11/28 Consoldated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1568-202-A1568-210
- 874268027\$ NRC Into Notice 97-063, "Receivt Event re Reactor Coolant Sys Inventory Control During Students" -ROEJ W 97/12/05 Coneclidated Edeon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1596-211-A1596-226
- 9712080917 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049. "Seasone Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels: " ROEJIW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1565-194-A1568-201
- 9712080148 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Piping as Reset of Flora-Accelerated Corrector" ROE,J W 97/12/11 Connected Edward Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160

#### DOORST STN-59-528 PALO YERDE MUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

- F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane
- 8742610265 Informs that rave to EPIPo submitted w/970529 S 0801 lits will be withheld from public disclosure per 10CFR2 780
  THOMASK M 97/11/24 LEVINE\_IN Anzone Public Service Co. (formerly Arcone Public Pervice Project) 3pp A1264 358-A1294 360

#### H. General correspondence

9712406036 Comment on proposed final rule 10CFR50 Licensee requests that effective case be delayed from 960101 to 0001;n order to provide enough time to request it obtain NRC review of examption from sule.

\* Angone Public Senese Co. (Sometry Anzona Nuclear Power Project). 97/52/01 Document Control Brench (Document Control Dealty 12pp. A1347-290-A1347-3H1

#### P. Operating Somes stage documents & correspondence

- 8712080187 Forwards UPSAR GAP description pages that content oberage approved 3 implementant under provisions of 10CRS5 86-to setsify commitment configured in 970718 inspective to NEC RAI for registered TS LEWRES,I M. Antonia Pablic Service Co. (formarly Ansona Nectoral Power Project) 677-11/25 Decument Control Beanch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1973-001-A1973-064.
- 6713080164 UFSAR QAP descriptor pages containing changes in support of improved TS implementation:

  \* Austria Public Service Co. (formerly Ansone Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/28
  82pp A1373 003-A1373 084
- 9742969394 Provides commitmes on NRC proposed informating on fintencial assumance requirements for decommitmenting 5 draft reg guide 1950 Util commitmes NRC for proposing to affort increases additionality in how reactinable assumance in provided LEVINEL MI Amount Public Service Co. (formerly Amount Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/26 HOVIEL/C Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1412 198-A1412 198
- 8792168163 informs that J Cirifored resumed project manager responsibilities, effective 871417 BATEMAN,WH 87/12/08 LEVINE,JM Angone Public Service Co. (tormerly Angone Nuclear Power Project) Jpp. A1478/354-A1476/358
- 9713170333 Responds to 971003 is requesting fee apempson under provision of 10CPR170.21, loctrigite 4, fam. 3 for NRC review of NST Nati Voluntary Leb Accreditation Program Submittal meets carterus for fee waver promoted in 10CPR170.21 REALINECA K Anzona Public Senvice of the Controller Popt 980205) 97/12/11 KRAININICA K Anzona Public Senvice Co. (Iormanly Angona Nuclear Power Project) 2pp. A1481.303-
- 9712178060 Informs that will provide IPEEE into requisered in NRC Ity did 871023 by
  - 980227 IDE,W.E. Arcone Public Service Co. (formerly Arcone Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/ 11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1635-864-A1635-264
- 9712290369 Forwards Bire lables of summary descriptions of TS changes identified as part of conversion to improved TS blost recent changes to improved TS, end: OVERBECK,G R Assons Public Service Co. (formerly Anzona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/78 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 154pp. A1598-001-A1597-080
- -6712290256 Proposed tech specs, converting to improved TS
  \*\* Argonic Public Service Co. (formerly Argonic Nuclear Power Project): 97/12/16
  255pp A1686 157-A1597 060

#### Q. Inspection reports, (E Bulletins & sorrespondence

- 9710000000 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for MP & NPRs, including power reactor locarates who have permanently ceased operations in NRC inspressional section on reactions of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROE2 W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 8pp A1475-080-A1475 110
- 9718380080 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cantalton-Induced Eroson During LCCA."

  ROE\_JW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1256-102-A1259-113
- \$71110007 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Potential Incommission in Assessment of Radio-logical Constituences of Main Stream Line Stream Associated w/Implementation of SG Table Vottage-Based Repair Chiera " ROEJ W 87711/20 Conduitated Edwar Co of New York Inc 10pp A1488 054-A 1468 063
- 8791159029 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1415-067-A1415-075
- 8711198167 NRC (nic Notice 67-081, "Deficiencies in Faiture Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-069
- 8712928149 Ack receipt of 971105 for informing RRC of steps taken to correct yieldsoms noted in intep regits 50-526/87 22, 50-529/97-22 6, 50-530/97-22 reserved on 971006 Corrective actions will be reviewed during future intepation PCMERS, CA Region 4 (Post 822201) 97/11/26 (EVINE\_18) Autoria Public Service Co (farmerly Ansone Rucker Power Project) 4pp A1265 265-A1265 266
- 6012866135 Responds to NRC 971029 fir re-violations noted in resp regts 50-529/97-16,50-829/97-16 & 60-530/97-16 CAs CR personnel duly sealed SIBUN990 & apphos-ble SPs will be re-resed to potential method to determine shutdown cooling flow LEVERE\_J M. Amona Public Service Co. ((ornedly Arcone flucted Power Project) 97/ 11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cest) 8pp. A1376-279 A1379-287
- 9791258294 ARC Info Notice 97-992, "Inadvertent Control Room Halon Actuation Due to Correct Flesh " ROEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1588.202-A1568.210
- 8712858278 NRC Into Notice 67-063 "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Curing Shutdown" ROEJ W "97/12/05 Candolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1595 211-A1598 226
- \$712999017 Suppl ( to NRC Info Notice 95-049, "Seame Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Penels." 97/12/10 Consultdeted Edwon Co of New York, Inc Gop A1685 184-A1565 201
- #712900149 MRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture of Extraction Steam Piping as Result of Flore-Accelerated Correspon" Flow-Accelerated Correspon "
  ROEJW 97/12/11 Consciented Edeon Co of New York Inc 12pp A1590 168-A1590-169

- \$712239216 Forwards only repts \$0.528/97-17.50-529/97-17 & 50-530/97-17 on 971019-1139 No wolebons noted Conduct of activities at facility characterized by safety characterized sound engineering a maint practices. RRSSON\_D F Report 4 (First BRZZ01) 97/12/12 LEVIRE\_JM Anzona Public Service Co (formerly Anzona Nuclear Power Project) 5pp A1530-174-A1530-196
- -6712836224 Imap repts 50-529/97-17,50-529/97-17 & 50-530/97-17 on 971019-1129 No weislance noted Major areas inspected operations/maint/angineering & ptant \*Apport \* (Peet #20201) 97/12/12 18pp A1530 179-A1530 198
- #T1228161 Forwards map repts 50-529/97-25,50-529/97-25 & 50-530/97-25 & NOV Violation of concern because procedure madequacy could have resulted in lutericisting of collection sys being unable to perform intended function STETKAT F Report 4 (Post 800201) 97/12/19 LEVIPREJ M Anzone Public Service Co (formerly Anzone Muclear Power Project) Spp. A1630-060-A1530-079
- -9712230154 Nobce of violation from map on 971103-07 Violation noted on 961021,Nu-clear Administrative & Technical Manual Procedure 31-FT-9RC01,nev 2 did not include acceptance entene
- Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/12/19 1p A1530 065-A1530 065
- -8712395967 kiep repts 50-529797-25,50-529797-25 \$ 50-539797-25 on 671109-07 Volations noted Major areas inspected follow up on assets previously identified in other NRC resp repts Region 4 (Post 520201) 97712/19 13pp A1530-066-A1500-079
- 9712310067 Forwards mep repts 50-526/97 26,50-629/67-26 & 50-530/97 26 on 971208 52 No violations noted trap concluded that very good solid redwinkte mgt & radioactive made transportation programs were emplemented MCPRIAY\_8. Region 4 (Fort 802001) 97/12/24 LEVINE\_J M Arcons. Public Service Co. (formerly Arcons. Public Service Co. (formerly Arcons. Public Service)
- -9712310892 (nap repts 50-829/97-26,50 529/97-26 & 50-830/97-25 on 971206-12 No violations noted Major sintle inspected review of implementation of solid redweste angle in Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 14pp A1593 316-A1593 329

#### R. Periodic operating reports & related norrespondence

9712179491 Monthly operating repts for Nev (997 for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, Unite 1, 2, 6, 2 W/971308 for PULTON\_I D, CVERBECK,G.R. Arcons Public Senace Co. (formerly Arcons Muclear Power Project) 97711/30 App. A1572 066-A1672 059

#### 6. Resortable securements. LERs & related correspond-

- 9712010365 Forwards LER 97-004-00 ne anverters for Class 1E 120 VAC witel instinuent distribution buses & inverters for Class 1E 125 VDC buses which were not in compliating wifesters distant incomplished wifesters incomplished to (formarty Arizons Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp A1307-201-
- -9712019099 LER 97-004-00 on 970925, eveniers for Class 1E 120 VAC with busen & 126 VAC buses when not in compliance w/seema deager requirements Caused by material investment when expected & reported by 971002 MARIKSU G Arcone Public Service Co (formerly Arcone Nuclear Power Project) 97/ 11/24 500 A1301 203-A1301 207
- 6712219008 Forwards LER 97-005-00,re welsten of TS SR 4.5.2.c.2 resulting from im-adequate procedural impact sweet of TS amend OVERBECK G R Azone Public Service Co (formetty Arcone Nacion Power Project) 871/2/22 Occument Control Strandy (Cocument Control Deak) 1p A1621 191-
- ~6712219067 LER 97-005-00 on 970923.decovered TS SR violation requiring from madequate procedural impact review of TS arminid Continuuminit destributes into furnyediance procedure & continuum entry procedura revised MARKS.D G. Autoria, Public Sentos Co. (furnierly Arcona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/22 App. A1621 192-A1621 195.

#### DOCKET 8TM-S0-629 PALO VERDE MUCLEAR STATION, 178T 2

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plans

97(201020) (niowes that nivy to EPIPs submitted w/970529 & 0801 this will be withheld hom public desclosure per 10CFR2 790
THOMAS,KIM 97/11/24 LEVINE,J M Anzone Public Service Co (Jornatiy Anzone Nuclear Power Project) 3cp A1294 359-A1294 360

#### H. Canonii correspondence

- #272109098 Correspond on proposed foreit rule 1QCERISO Licensee requests that effective data be delayed from 960101 to 0601 in order to provide enough time to request & obtain NRC seveler of strategies irom rule

  \* Ancion Public Sarvice Co. (permetly Anciona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/01 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt) 12pp A1347 200-A1347 301
- P. Operating Scenee stage documents & correspondence
- 9712080187 Forwards UFSAR (AP description pages that contain changes approved a implantanced under provisions of 10C/FR50 69.00 satisfy commitment contained in 970718 reponse to NRC PAI for improved TS.

  LEVINE\_J\$\( \text{Amonia Picture Senses Co. (formerly Amonia Nuclear Power Propert) 877-11/28.

  Document Control Standt (Cocument Control Desk) 2pp A1873-001

  A1979 064

- --EF12090164 UPSAR CIAP description pages containing changes in support of improved TS implementation

  Amount Public Service Co. (formerly Anzona Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/26

  Sono 41373 0844-1373 084
- 9712090534 Provides comments on NRC proposed rulescaling on fristrated assurance requestrents for decomments on NRC proposed rulescaling on fristrated assurance requestrents for decomments additionally in from reasonable assurance in provided LEVINEUI M. Assorte Public Service Co. (formerly Assorte Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/25 HOYUSU.C. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deel) 1p. A1412 165-A1412 195
- 9713190183 triorme that J Cliffored resumed project manager responsibilities, effective 971117
  8ATEMAN,W H 97/12/08 LEVINEJ M Amona Public Service Co. (formerly Amona Nuclear Power Project) 3op A1475 354-A1475 356
- 1712171222 Responds to 971003 in requesting like examption under provision of 1007917021, locatrole 4,4em 3 for NRC review of NST high Voluntary Lab Acceptate from Program Submitted resets orders for the waver provided in 190299170 21 FUNCHES, J. Office of the Controller (Poel 690205) 87/12/11 KPAINIK, A.K. Arzone Public Service Co. (formerly Arzone Nuclear Power Project) 2pp. A1491 303-A1491 307
- 971217858) Informs that upl will provide IPEEE mile requested in NHC its did 971023 by 980227 IDEWE Arzons Public Service Co. (formatily Arzons fluctuar Power Project) 97/12/ In Document Control Brench (Document Control Deet) 1p. A1535 284-A1535 284
- 8712839254 Forwards (his tablets of summary descriptions of TS changes elemined as part of conversion to improved TS Most recent changes to improved TS,anct OVERBECK, GR Amsons Public Service Co. (formerly Autona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 154pp A1596 001-A1597 080
- --871228256 Proposed tech specs, converting to improved TS
   Anzona Public Service Co. (formerly Arzona Nacional Power Project). 97/12/16
  280pp A1596 157-A1597 050

#### O. Inspection reports, IE Bulletins & correspondence

- \$710080\$22 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power reactor toentees; who have permanently cessed operations to NRC image manual section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions. ROCL W 97/10/08 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1475-090-A1475-110
- 8710280980 NRC Info Notice 97-078, "Degraded Twottle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavitation-Induced Enteron During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1288 102A1288 119
- 9711498027 NPC into Notice 87-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiotogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ. Tube Voltage-Based Region Cellular Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SQ. 3052.J W 97/11/20 Coreofidated Edistin Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1468-054-A1489-063
- 9711188025 NRC Into Notice 97 060, "Lecensee TS Interpretations " RCE.JW 97/11/21 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 989 A1415 067-A1415 075
- 8711198167 NRC Into Nobea 97-061, "Deficiencies in Fatura Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. (4pp. A1475-078-A1475-068)
- 9712030448 Ack receipt of 971108 ht informing NRC of steps taken to correct worksome noted in evap repts 50-526/97-22, 50-529/97-22 \$. 50-530/97-22 indued on 971008 Corrective actions will be reviewed during future inspection. PCWIESS D.A. Region 4 (Fost 820201) 57/11/28 LEVINE\_IM. Accord. Public Service Co. (formerly Anzona Nacieer Power Project) 4pp. A1285 255-A1285 286.
- 8713089135 Responds to NRC 971029 fir re-violations noted in http://repts.50-528/97-16.50-528/97-16 & 50 500/97-16 CAs CR personnel fully sealed SiBUV690 & implicable SPs will be revised to proncie method to determine shutdown opoling flow LEVINELJ M Anzarra Public Service Co ((persetly Anzares Nuclear Power Proyect) 87/ 11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detk) Spp. A1979 278-A1379 287
- 9711250214 NPC Info Notice 97 082, "Inadventent Control Room Haten Actuation Due to Corners Flash"

  ROEJ 9711/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1585 202-A1565 210
- \$712838274 NRC Info Notice 97-969, "Recent Event or Reactor Cookert Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown" ROEJ W 97712705 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1886.211 A1886.226
- \$712898037 Suppl 1 to NRC info Notice 95-049, "Seame: Adequacy of Thermo-Leg Panets" ROEJIW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwar Co of New York, Inc 6pp A1888-194-A1988-201
- \$712896140 NRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Prong as Result of Flow-Accelerated Correspon."

  ROEJ W. 97/12/11 Correctedated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1880 189-A1880 180
- 9712238215 Forwards susp replie 50-526/87-17,50-528/97-17 & 50-530/97-17 on 971019-1129 No virgilatoris noted Conduct of activities at facility characterized by safety conscious operations, sound engineering it maint practices KIRBOH,DF Region 4 (Post S20901) 97/12/12 LEYINE,J M Anzona Public Gennee Co (formerly Aszona Nuclear Power Project) Spp. A1530 174-A1530 196

- 8712290162 Forwards into repts 50-528/97-25.50-529/97-25 & 50-530/97-25 & MOV Violation of concern because procedure madisquiscy could have resulted in ben-cating oil addition sys traing unable to perform intended function. STETIKA, IF Report 4 (Post 820201) 377/12/19 LEVBIEJ M Angore Public Service Co. (lonnerly Anzone Nuclear Power Project). Spp. A1530-050-A1530-079.
- -0712830167 Insp. repts 60-828/87-26,50-528/97-28 & 60-530/97-25 on 971108-97 Violations active Major areas impacted follow up on status previously identified in other NRC enep repts. \* Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 13pp A1530 068-A1530 079
- 9712310967 Forwards map reple 50-525/97-26,50-529/97-26 & 80-530/97-26 on 971208-12 No violations noted line percluded that very good solid redweste rings & radioscitive malts transportation programs were emplemented MURRAY, 8 Region 4 (Ford 302021) 9712/24 LEVINE, JM Assons Public Service Co (formerly Arcons Nuclear Power Project) 5pp A1693 311-A1693 329
- -8782818082 Inap repts 50-528/97-26,50-529/97-26 & 50-590/97-26 on 671206-12 No weighten related Major areas inspected review of implementation of colid recisesty legit. A read-active matte featespectation programs. Region 4 (Post 300301), 97/12/24 14pp A1593-216-A1593-329.

#### A. Pariodic operating reports & related correspondence

- 9712170491 Monitoly operating report for Nov 1897 for Palo Vende Nuclear Generating Stateon.Units 1,2 & 3 W/971208 by FULTON.J.O. OVERSECK.G.R. Anzonia Palatic Service Co. (formerly Anzona Nuclear Power Projects 97/11/30
- 8. Asportable accurrences, LERs & related correspondence
- 9712090146 Special Rept 2-SR-97-002 on 971103, loose-part detection sys channel 2 declared inoperate Caused by indiffusition of operate cattle connector to socialize the connector to socialize the connector to socialize the connector of CVERSECK, G.R. Arcons Petitic Serect Co. (formerly Arcons Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/26 Cooursent Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 3pp. A1376-345-A1376-345.

#### DOCKET STN-60-830 PALO YERDE NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

9712010283 informs then mind to EPP's submitted 4/970829 & 0801 fire will be withheld from public disclosure per 10CFR2 780 THOMAS/KM 97/11/24 LEVINE, Jul Anzona Public Service Co. (formatrly Anzona Nuclear Power Project) Spp. A1284 368-A1284 369

#### H. Deneral correspondence

9712108036 Comment on proposed fruit rule 10CFR50 Lorense requests that ethictive date be delayed from 960101 to 060136 order to provide enough time to request 6 column NRC review of accempton from state.

\* Ansana Public Service Co. (formerly Assons Mudger Power Project) 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 12pp A1847 290-A1847 301

#### P. Operating Roome stage documents & correspondence

- 9719080157 Forwards UESAR CAP description pages that contain changes approved & implemented under provisions of 10CFR50.50 to satisfy commitment contained in 970716 response to NRC FAI for exponed TS
  LEVINE, JM Anzone Public Service Co. (Normarly Autoria Navisiar Power Project) 97/
  11/28. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 2pp. A1373.001A1373.001
- -9/12090164 UFSAR CAP description pages containing changes in support of improved TS implementation.

  Arcona Paties Service Co. (formerly Anzona Nuclear Power Project). 97/11/26. dapp. A1373-003-A1373-004.
- 97 12809534 Provides comments on NRC proposed relemsions on financial assurance requirements for decommissioning & draft ring guide 1060 Util comments NRC for proposing to allow hospings addit flexibility in how releasemable Assurance is provided LEYPNELIM Amona Public Service Co. (formerly Anzona Notice Power Project) 1726 HCYLEJ C Document Control Branch (Document Control Deal) 19 A1412 199-A1412 199
- \$71296\$165 Informs that J Children's seminard project manager responsibilities, effective 97117
  BATEMAN,W.H. 97/12/09 LEVBE,J.M. Arcons Public Service Co. (formerly Arcons Nuclear Power Project) 3pp A1475 354-A1476 356
- 5712679232 Responds to 971003 for requesting fee examption under provision of 10CFR170.21 teathold 4 term 3 for NRC revolve of 16ST Net Voluntary Lab Activates ton Program Submitted revets orders for too school provided in 10CFR170.21 FUNCHESU L. Origes of the Controller (Post 890205) 97/12/11 KRAINIK/A K. Anzona Public Service Co. (formarly Anzona Nuclear Power Project). 2pp. A1401.009 A1491.307
- 9712479350 Informe that will will provide IPESS into requested in MRC in dis 971023 by 980227 IDE,WE Arcons Public Service Co. (formet) Arcons Muchau Power Project) 8//12/ 11 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Dest) 1p. A1636 264-A1638 264

- 9712230254 Forwards two ublies of summery descriptions of TS changes identified as part of conversion to emproved TS Most record changes to emproved TS, enci. OVERBECK, G.R. Azzonia, Public Sarvica Co. (formarly Angona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/16. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals). 154pp. A1586 001-A1597-080.
- -8712210258 Proposed tech space.converting to improved TS
  \*\* Among Public Service Co. (formally Angona Nuclear Power Project) 97/12/16
  258pp A1598 157-A1597 050

#### Q. Impetition reports, IE Bullelins & correspondence

- 9718090932 Rev 1 to NRC GL 91-18 to all holders of OLs for NP & NPRs, enouging power reactor licensees who have permanently ceased operations in NRC map manual section on revolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions ROELW 97/10/06 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, the 8pp A1475-090-A1475-110
- 9718280988 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Threitip Valyes in ECCS Resulting From Cantiston-Induced Engage During LOCA."

  ROBJ W 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9713160827 NRIC Info Nobice 97-079, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radio-logical Consequences of Mein Steem Line Break Associated w/Inspirementation of Sq. Tube Yorkings-Steed Report Critims " ROELIN 87/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 10pp. A1488-054-A1486-083
- 9751160026 NRC Into Notice 97-060, "Licensee TS Interpretations."

  ROEJ W 97/11/21 Correctioned Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1416/067-A1415/075
- 8711 99 167 NRIC Into Notice 97-061, "Delicamose in Palure Modes & Effects Analyses for instrumentation & Control Sys." Delicamose in Palure Modes & Effects Analyses. RCE.J.W. 97/11/24 Consolidated Edecon Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475 076-A1475 008
- 9713036149 Ack receipt of 971196 M informing NRC of waspe taken to correct violations noted in inep repts 50-528/97-22, 80-529/97-22 & 50-520/97-22 equal on 971009 Corrective actions will be reviewed during fature inspection POWERS,0 A Region 4 (Poet 820201) 97/11/26 LEVINE\_UM Austria Public Service Co. (formerly Austria Nuclear Power Project), 4pp. A1285.285-A1295.288
- 9712990935 Responds to NRC 971029 it re-volutions noted in engi repts 50-529/97-16,50-529/97-16 & 50-530/97-18 CAe CR personnel fully sected SIBINIS9C & applicable SPs will be revised to provide method to determine studies a coding flow LEWNE\_J M. Arrayma Public Service Co. (formerly Arcone Nuclear Power Project) 97/ 11/26 Cocument Control Death 9pg A1379.276-A1379.287
- 9718250214 NRC trito Notice 97-092, "Inadvertent Control Room Helion Adjustion Due to Camera Flash"

  ROE,J 97/11/26 Consolidated Educin Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1598.202-A1598.210
- 97/3830378 NRC Info Notice 97-063, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control During Shutdown

  RCE\_IW 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp A1566.211-
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC Into Notice 95-049, "Seamic Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels " ROEJ W 97/12/10 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc 5pp A1565 194-A1565 201
- 9712080140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Poung as Result of Risk-Accelerated Correspon" RICEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 9712290215 Forwards map repts 50-528/97 17,50-528/97-17 a 50-530/97-17 on 971019-1129 No violations noted Conduct of activities at faceity characteristic by safety conscious apparations, sound engineering & maint practices KRSGH,DF Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 LEVINE\_IM Arcona Public Service Co (formarty Arcona Nuclear Power Project) Spp. A1530-174 A1530-196
- -8712239224 Inep Tepts 50-526/97-17,50-529/97-17 & 50-530/97-17 on 971016-1129 No violations notice Major areas (reposited operators, may temperating & plant agion 4 (Poel 820201) 97/12/12 18pp A1530 178-A1530 198
- 9712230162 Forwards once repts 50-528/97-25,50-526/97-25 & 50-530/97-25 & NOV Violation of concern because procedure medicinary could have resulted or lubricating of collection sys being unable to perform intended function STETMAT F Region 4 (Poel 820201) 97/12/19 LEVINE\_IM Automa Public Service Co (forwarty America Nuclear Power Project) Spp. A1530 060-A1530 079
- -8712238187 Insp. rapts 50-528/97-25,50-529/97-25 & 50-530/97-25 on 971103-07 Violations noted Mejor errors respectablishing up on source previously identified in other NRC with rapts "Region 4 (Post \$20201) 97/12/19 13pp A1530 068-A1630 079
- \$732319087 Forwards map repts \$0-829/97-28,50-829/97-26 & \$0-839/97-28 on \$71209-12 No veclations noted imp constituted that very good gold satisfactor mate transportation programs were implemented. MLRFRAY,8 Region 4 (Frost 822201) 97/12/24 LEVIVE, JM Anzona Public Service Co. (Formarty Anzona Nuclear Power Project) 5pp A1583 311-A1593 329
- -9712710082 Imap repis 50-525/97-25,50-526/97-26 & 50-530/97-26 on 871206-12 No violables noted Alique areas impected fewew of implementation of solid Radwaste mgt. & radioactive mets immaporisation programs.

  \* Region 4 (Park 520201) 97/12/24 14pp A1563 316-A1593 228

# R. Periodic operating reports & related conveyendence

9712:179691 Monithy operating repts for Nov 1997 for Pain Verde Nuclear Generating Station,Units 1:2.5.3 W1971308 fir PULTON,U.D. OVERSECK,G R Aytoote: Public Service Co. (formerly Areone Nuclear Power Project) 97/11/30 4pp A1572:058-A1572:058

#### DOCKET SHARY CLINCK RIVER BREEDER REACTOR

#### Q. Inspection reports, IE Building & correspondence

\$710000\$22 Rev 1 to NRC QL 91-18 to oil inolders of OLs for NP & NPRs, including power regions forwards who have perminnently costed operations as NRC inspirational section on resolution of degraded & nonconforming conditions PLOS W 97710768 Consolidated Exhan Co of New York, Inc. Spp. A1475-080-

#### DOCKET SEART AIR FORCE, DEPT, OF

#### A. Application/Construction Stage Documents and Related Corresponds

- 9712340805 Requests that end "MHRC Reactor Selection & Training Plan for Reactor Personnii," bis decidated under 50-807 for McCallan AFB ERESTAN,W J. NRC No Detailed Affideation Gaves 97/12/22. Document Control Braich (Document Control Deal): 1p A1627 263-A1627 307
- -8712248086 Ray 9 to MNRC-0009-DOC-03, "MNRC Reactor Selection & Training Plan. for Reactor Personnel." BRAUER,W.C. Air Force, Dept. of 97/12/12 24pp A1627 284-A1627 307

#### F. Security, medical, emergency & fire protection plane

9712290979 Ray 4 to "Emergency Plan for McChilton Neclear Radiation Car TRISA Re-\* Air Force, Dept. of 97/12/22, 74pp. A1586-209-A1586-263

#### OCCUET SINOT OF ACYANICED FOR DESIGN, OFFICIAL ELECTRIC CO.

- 9712180362 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records of App A being made available of PDR & end.
  POWFILL R.A. Divesor of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/09 WILLIAMS, O.G. JRA Associates 2pp A1367-245-A1367-359
- -9712100995 FOIA request for letted pages from Section 19 of General Electric ASWR 85AR WILLIAMS.O.G. JRA Associates 97/10/27 POWELLRA Division of Freedom of In-formation & Publications Services (Post 940714) 107pp A1367 247-A1367 363

#### DOCKET #2-002 SYSTEM NO+ STANDARDIZED MUCLEAR POWER PLANT DES.

- 9712190100 First perbal response to FOIA request for documents Records in App A & B end & will be synthetic in FOIR POWELL FA Direction of Presdom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940744) 97/12/17 LEONINIG,CO 6pp A1510 001-A1512 193
- --B713180209 Forwards FR solice is proposed amends to Contrivesom regulations for commercial NPPs, adding new App A to 100FRS2 which will when promulgated out by Sys 80+, stol design of ASWR RATHBURD K Office of Congressional Affairs (Post 91(117) 95/04/04 FAIRGLOTH,L Sensie, Environment & Public Worter 1p A1510 073-A1510 175

# DOCKET ES-089 AP408 STARDARD PLANT DESIGN, WESTENGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.

- 9712980080 Forwards request for add site or corrections re-rev-3 of AP800 centred distance and including ITAAC WILSON, IN 97706/18 LIPARIJED, N.J. Wastinghouse Electric Corp. 10pp. A1334-286-A1334-286
- 9712089149 (viscous that guyenous re-remails protection for APSOO needs addition to Statistically conductive that follow on questions do not contain portions of infe for which examples. concludes that follow of sought SESPICSKY, J M 97 A1234 337-A1234 340 97/10/24 LIPARULO,NJ Westinghouse Electric Corp. 4pp.
- 712156281 Forwards RAI is open seems on AP600 on \$SAR FSER identifies two open dams needing resolution by W before staff one complete review of SSAR section ISENYOM, 7 97/11/04 LIPARSILO,NU Westinghouse Section Corp. 4pp. A1460 182-A1460 186
- 9712188274 Forwards RAI re open some on APS00 FSER stending three open stamb receding resolution by W buffers staff cen complete review of SSAR section QUAY.T R 97715765 LIPARULO,N.J Westinghough Electric Corp 12pp A1460 186-A1465196
- 8792819346 Forwards Roppy disk containing AP600 sta molecuriogical data for use in ARCON96 code & table containing summery of astroletic department factors resulting from data W/o Roppy disk.

  MCRITYPE,8 A Westingfrauer Section Corp. 87/11/20 QUAY,T R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 2pp. A1297 271-A1297 272.
- 9719099925 Informs that Westinghouse status for open rism tracting sys item 3943 with revised to "Confirm W" to ensure markup was snoorporated into \$5849 rev 14 MCRYTRES A Westinghouse Electric Copp 97711720 QUAY.TR Dopument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Date) 3yp A1345 346-A1345 346

- 8712890189 Subming three identified incompassancies & resolutions in TS 3.9.1/3.3.2 changes to reflect SSAR Chapter 15 enalyses selpoints W status for opinin form tracking systems 5747 is "Action N" for NRC to review end TS markup NKJRTYPE,BA Westerghouse Electric Corp. 87711/20 CMAYT R. Dycursent Control Search (Document Control Search (Document Control Search (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1368-657-A1366-064
- -8712090167 Proposed Tech Space 3.3.1 It. 3.3.2 rs changes to reflect S&AR Chapter 15 analyses appoints. 'Westinghouse Electing Corp. 97708731 dpp. A1388.058-A1386.064
- \$712819869 Forwards W response to FSER open stem 720.429F re APS00 PRA invessel steam exploreon topic Response to RAI 492.14 to OITS 2987 W states column in OITS 2987 will be changed to "Action N."

  ACMITYREB A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/11/21 CMAYLT R Document Control Branch (Occument Control Deate) 7pp. A1297.273-A1297.281
- 9712919095 Forwards Rev 2 to WCAP-14897, "AP600 Shutdown Evaluation Rept." which reflects responses to RAIs 440 884 through 440 720 MCRITYRE,B.A. Witestraphouse Electric Corp. 97/11/21 CUAY,T.R. Document Control Brainch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1290 001-A1290 268
- -9712010854 Rev 2 to WCAP-14837, "AP600 Shuldowa Evaluation Rept"
  CARUNE L, CORLETTIAI M, DEUTSCHIKL Westinghouse Electric Corp. WCAP14637 R02 97/11/30 287pp A1280 002-A1280 266
- 9718040000 Forwards responses to questions related to plugging of someons & safety ofeseriosom of pelmi 8 dreft SSAR changes Lated open items will be statused as Action N or Continu W pending anclusion in 9542 ray.

  MCBTYREB A Westingfiques Electric Corp. 97/11/21 OVAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 24pp. A1343:330-A1343:353.
- 9712808021 Forwards responses to questions re-preseure statistion valves & cafety classification of portions of chemical & vot control bys & FSER open 4em 720 4299 Drait SSAR changés included Changes will be included in SSAR Ray 19 MCRITYRE 9 A Westinghouse Blacian Corp. 97/11/21 CULAY.TR Document Control Branch [Document Control Branch [Document Control Branch [Document Control Deak) 41pp A1349 063-A1349 086
- 9713950147 Forwards corrected copy of part (e) of 970917 response to NRC RAI 440 721 on AF600 NCTRUMP verification & validation additional properties of the standard of the s
- 9712050205 Forwards correspondence previously sent informatly to NRC over penod of 970625-1029
  MCMTYPE.S.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/11/26, CUAY,T.R. Document Conerol Branch (Document Conerol Branch (Document Conerol Branch (Document Conerol Branch (Document Conerol Branch)
- 8713080082 Notification of 971203 needing w/Westinghouse in Rockwille, MD to discuss results of probabilistic approach for salecting which AP800 inflating events will be subjite full ATWS determinestic energies and selecting which AP800 and AP800
- 9712160972 Forwards deaft rev to CDM sections 3.1,3.2,2.5.2,5.4.8. 2.6.7.8 to related SSAR Chapter 16 sections resulting printing from resolution of NRC Human Factors Engineering TAAC review comments documented in its did 970828 MCMTYRE,9.4 Westingfactuse Electric Corp. 97/12/201. OLLAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Doc
- B712260221 Forwards W revised responses to RAIs 640.96 & 640.96, reflecting agreements made w/JP Bongstra & JM Sebroeky duning 971110 tation Responses closes open forms 5652,5653 & 0057 MCMTYRE A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/01 CUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Desk) 25pp. A1470.241-A1470.250
- 9712160605 Discusses SSAR rev.proposing supplications that would require non phase rendercament at most locations of AP800 basemat Dayt SSAR rev engl. MCRITYRE,B.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/02 RCE,J.W. Document Control Branch (Document Costrol Deek). 4pp. A1467-286-A1467-286
- 9742100039 Forwards programmy change pages to rev 3 to WCAP-14807, "NOTRUMP Final Velocition Rept for AP600" Pages recludes revised figures 5.3.4-1 through 3.3.4-45 which were challed a crists seems Programmy reto withhold MCINTYRE.B.A. Westinghouse Backin Corp. 97712709 CUAY.T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch)
- #8712108046 Requests that addit change pages to rev 3 to WCAP-14807, "NCTRUMP Final Validation Rept for AP600," dtd Nov 1997 be writheld from public declosure.per 10CPR2 780 SEPP, IA Westrephouse Electric Corp. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 7pp. A1410 353-A1410 369
- 9712118616 Notification of 971211 showing w/Task Group in Reckwile.MÖ to perform task group review of extected step.test.analyses & scooptance criteria for AP900 deways.notucing referbility sessionance & Inman factors w/ILSCRL,I N 97/12/03 QUAY,T RI 3pp A1386 948-A1396 351
- 9712110082 Notingston of 971216-19 meeting w/Task Group in Rockelle, MD to perform task group review of integritess,analyses & ecceptance criteria for contemment & severe accident sys for AP600 WILSON,I N 97/12/OS OBAY,T R 3pp A1356 334-A1368 338
- 9712160038 Forwards responses to PSER Open New 410.309F re air dryers & FSER Open New 410.309F re air dryers & FSER Open New 410.309F re air dryers & repected to be included in SSAR Ray 19
  MCINTYRES & Westpolynoids Septimb Corp 87/12/03 QUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (
- \$71218061 Forwards Weekinghouse response to SAI 640 97 is comments on deepn reliability assurance program in rev 3 of AP900 carbilled design mell as requested in its from staff did 970918.

  MCNTYRE,BA Weekinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/03 QUAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Design 32pp. A1470-026-A1470-057.
- 971299214 Forwards W response to RAI 840 137 re comments on Contaminant Siys in my 3 of AP800 Carbined Design Methas requested in 971003 fir from staff Submitted closes open item 8003 from W perspective MCINTYPE,B A Westerphouse Electric Corp. 97/12/03 CALAY,T R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1470 198-A1470 201

- 9712168217 Forwards W responses to RAIs 649 159 & 649 156 re comments on Peasers Contaminant Cooking Sys in nev 3 of AP000 Certified Design Matter requested in 971009 in thos staff Responsible closes open eleme 9033,064 & 6183 MCMITYRES A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 971/2/03 CMAYT R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit). 22pp. A1469:235-A1469:236
- 9712199037 Forwards Washinghouse responses to RAI 640.72 & RAIs 640.143 through 640.147 re-comments on rev.3 of AP800 certilied design med as requested in the from staff did 970622 & 971006 Open temp 5731 & 6006-9013,closed MCAINTYRE,9 A Westinghouse Electur Corp. 97712/94 CUAYTR Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 43pp. A1469.120-A1469.162
- 9712149465 Forwards responses to FSER open risms 720.424F through 720.426F & 720.428F or AP600 PRA in-visual eleann explosion topic NRC should infam. Wild status to be designated or 1980 Status" column of open dema. MCHYTRE B.A. Westingflower Electric Copy. 97/12/04. CRIAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 7pp. A1469.317-A1469.328
- 9712749086 Forwards W responses to PAIs 640 129 through 640 141, 640 148,640 (49 & 640 158 re comments on rev 3 of AP600 Contribed Design MeD as requested in the from staff did 971003 into closes open terms 9004-9007,8014,8015 & 6088 MCMT/FRE,BA Westinghouse Bectine Corp. 97/12/34 CUAY/TR Document Control Granch (Document Control Desig 70pp. A1469 183-A1469 189
- 8718180277 Notification of 680105 meeting sw/Tabk Group in RockvilleJAD to perform table group review of inspections, lesse, assisyeer 5, acceptance untaria for reactor systems for APSOP Will SON, J. N. 97/12/06 OUAY, T.R. 3pp. A1460-001-A1460-009
- 9712180263 Requests clarification of certain request for additions or review of AP800 W30/THIC power control system regist SCALETTIO C 97/12/06 UPARULOINU Westinghouse Becting Corp. 3pp. A1451-351-A1451-353
- 9712199219 Notification of 971218 meeting w/Westinghouse in Rockvilla, MD in decuse progress of AP600 design certification review SEBROSKY\_JM 97/12/08 QUAY\_T R 3pp A1451354-A1451356
- 9712199295 Forwards request for addition to complete input for APB00 SER section 8.2.8 related to hydro-dynamic loads expensived by ERWS1 as result of ADS 1,2 & 3 decharge CUAY,1 R 97/12/08 LIPARULO,NU Westinghouse Electric Corp. App. A1451 357-A1451 360
- 9712150296 Informs that NRC has provided SER input to NRR on AP600 reactor systems program as part of SER chapter 21 HUFFMAN,W C 97/12/06 LIPARULO,N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 3pp A1400 200-A1460 202
- 8713160164 Forwards responses to FSER open fame which will be changed to "Action N" or "Continu N" pending incorporation in SSAR revision SSAR changes will be included in SSAR/sev 9
  MCNTYREB A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 87/12/06 CUAY,TR Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Deal). Spp. A1470.001-A1470.009
- 9712180326 Forwards request for addition to spen items at AP800 design certification review FBER identifies 27 open dams needing resolution by W before staff can complete review of SSAR section SCALETTIO C = 87/12/09 LIPARTULO,N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 10pp A1460 227-A1460 236
- 8713160677 Forwards response to RAI to comments on radiation monatoring in ray 3 of AP600 Curtired Daugh Mask W status for open stems will be changed to "Action N" or "Confirm W" perioding shortposted in ITAAC text MCXIVTPE,BA Westingthouse Section Copy 87/12/09 CUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1469:257-A1469:262
- 87(2169149 Forwards 3 copies of W maponess to RAI 640 160 re comments on Saction 3.8, "Reduktion Monitoring," of rer 3 of AP600 certified design meti at interested in it interested design meti at interested in it interested to 87(1009 Submittal closes open sens 8000 MCRYTYRE,8 A Westingbouss Dispric Corp. 97/12/09 CMAY,7 R. Document Convol Branch (Document Control Desk). 409: A1478 345-A1478 346
- 9713160161 Forwards Weekinghouse responses to FSER open statis on AP600 Summery of end responses provided in 1666.1 MORTURE.B.A. Weekinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/09 QUAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Dranch (Document Control Dranch (Document Control Dranch (Document Control Dranch) (Do
- 9712186436 Notification of 971218 meeting w/Missinghouse of Recivitie, MD to discuss source form square on AP600 KENYON,TJ 9712711 OUXYTR 3pp A1496 076-A1498 076
- 9712199041 Provides completed pipe rupture lenting energies for AP600 to show that analysis of dynamic loads would not be expected to change piping design additive PAESA westinghouse Sector Corp. 97/12/11 OUAY. R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 2pp. A1975 311-A1675 312
- 9712798071 Forwards Westinghouse responses to RAU re-comments on reactor minimals testing in rev 3 of AP800 Certified Design Mad as requested in its from staff did 971003 MAINTYRES A Westinghouse Electric Corp 97/12/11 QUAY,TR Document Control Design Spp. A1580 072-A1580 078
- 6712236194 Forwards W revised responses to RAIc 640 143 through B40 146 re-comments received from stall during AP600 ITAAC task group 971205 monthing Encicloses open does 6003 shough 6012 MCNITYRES A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/12 OUAY, 7 R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Doss) 21pp. A1599 317-A1599 337
- 9712230351 Forwards Wiresponses to FIAIs 640-69 \$, 640-164 rejetted to commenta received from staff on ray 3 of AP500 certified design restlinctuding ITAAC as requisited in the from staff data \$70622 \$, 1106 Enct closus open staffs, 5728 \$ 6192 MCHTYRE, B.A. Wastersphouse Electric Corp. 97712/12 OLBAY, F.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). Spp. A1600-250-A1600-254

- B712240221 Forwards responses to F.Ale 640 100,640 151,640 153 & 640 165 reinled to general comments on rev 3 of AP800 certified design mast en requested in B70916 in Open terms 5854,6051, 6191 & 6193 are closed MICRITYRES A Westerghouse Electric Comp 97/12/17 QUAY,7 R Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 10pp A1628 164-A1626 173
- 9712240216 Forestis revised responses to RAIs 540 127,640 129,640 131 & 640 134 related to comments on AP600 normal RRIF sys from Reactor Sys Branch reliev 3 of AP600 certified design rest including ITAAC Open (terms 5651,5663,5665 & 5688,closed: WICINTYRE,8 A Westinghouse Electine Corp 97/12/16 OUAY,T R Document Control Granch (Document Control Granch Control Granch Control Granch Control Granch (Document Control Granch C
- 9712299952 Porviseds rearisup of changes to AP500 certified design mail & related SSAR chapter 15 sections to resolve NRC convinents received during human factors (TAC test-group meeting on 971212 ACRITYRE,B.A. Westinghouse Becking Corp. 97/12/19 QUAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 17pp. A(640-336-A1640-352
- \$712989183 Forwards list of open dams associated w/Chapter 20 of APS00 SER Open form shocking saview of beliefs rejust after ray 1 to WCAP-13859, "Operational Assessment for APS00" submitted to staff for hender SERROSKY\_JM 97/10/08 LIPARULO.N.J. Westinghouse Electro Corp. 8pp. A1339 285-A1334 272
- 9712990149 Forwards list of open fame associated w/Chapter 2 & 20 of AP600 SER SEBROSKY,J M 97/10/07 UPARULO,N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 4pp A1335 213-A1335 216
- 9712080137 Formerds left of open spatis, appropriated vs/Chapter 3 of AP600 SER SEBROSKYJ M 97/10/06 LIPARULO,N J Westingfroutsi Electric Corp 4pp A1334 261-A1334 264
- 971299996 Forwards let of open terms sesociated w/Chapter 19 of APS00 SER SEBROSKY,J M 97/10/22 UPARULON J Westinghouse Electric Corp 6pp A1334 295-A1334 301
- 9712190329 Discusses open stems associated w/Chapter 19 of AP900 SER. Portions of mile submitted in June 1992 application being withheld from public disclosure pending staff free determination. 9EBFCSY/J.M. 97/11/04 LIPARULO,N.J. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 9pp. A1422-952-A1422-980.
- 9712160261 Forwards RAI in open items on AP600 on SSAR RSER identifies two open items reading resolution by W before staff can polyplate review of SSAR section XENYON,7 97/11/04 LIPARULO,N J Westinghouse Blocking Cosp 4pp
- 97121ER274 Forwards RAI re open rising on AP600 FSER sjewisde three open risins needing resolution by W before staff can complete review of SSAR section OUAY,T R 97711/08 LIRARULO,N.J. Westingtowns Electric Corp. 12pp. A1400 168-A1450 169
- 9712120202 Forwards open toyon seaccasted w/chapter 10 of AP600 SE Rept SEBROSKY, M. 97711/07 (IPARULO,N.) Wespinghouse Blockin Corp. 2-top. A1424 977-A1424 101
- 9712838085 Informs that Westinghouse status for open stars tracturing sys from 3943 was several to "Confirm W" to ensure markup was encorporated into 88AR riv 14 MONTYPESA Westinghouse Bootic Coop 97711720 CANY,T R Document Confirm Branch (Document Confirm Branch (Docume
- 971299193 Submits three identified inconsistances & resolutions in TS 3.9.1/3.9.2 changes to reflect SSAR Chapter 15 snotypes perpoints. W status for open item tracking are stem 5747 or "Action N" for NFC to reserve not
- 9712818090 Forwards W response to FSER open riggs 720.429F ns AP800 PRA invessed attents explosion topic Response to RA) 482 14 ns CITS 2967 W seems column in OTS 2967 will be changed to "Action N" MCWITTELB A Westingflower Blackin Corp. 97/11/21 QUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dealt) 7pp. A1297 273-A1297 291
- 9712030028 Forverds responses to questions related to plugging of actions 8 safety classification of peak 5 draft SSAR changes based open forms will be statused as Action Not Confirm Without and SaR rev. MCRYTYRE,8 A Westinghouse Bectine Corp. 97/11/21 OUAY,T R Document Control Stanch (Document Control Stanch (Document
- 9712090021 Forwards responses to questions in pressure exclution valves & eately classification of portions of charactel & vol posterol sys & FSER open state 720 425F Draft 95AR changes escluded Changes will be included in 95AR rise 18 MCNTYRE,B A Westinghouse Gladric Corp. 97/11/21 CUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dack) 41pp A1249/053-A1349/098
- 9712090948 Forwards responses for FSER open stong 410 306 3, 410 310 rs mfo in Section 5.3 of SEAR Rev associated wildow tests will be included in SSAR Rev 18 MCINTYRE,8 A. Westinghouse Bestee Corp. 97/11/26 QUAY,7 A. Document Con Inc Branch (Document Control Deady, 3pp. A1323 048-A1323 048
- 6719060129 Forwards open series associated w/SERs on AF600 15s.
  WUFFMAN,W.C. 67/11/26 LIPARULCUNIJ Wastinghouse Electric Corp. 11pp.
  A1323 188-A1323 198
- 97(2050229 Forwards response to sheld bldg roof OSER open sen 3-9.4 4-2 Shear re-arterowerch originged to respond to staff comments Revised design shown in pro-speed rate to SSAR andicated w/response MCRITYRE,B.A. Washinghouse Electro Corp. 97/12/01. QUAY,T.R. Document Con-trol Brasich (Document Control Desk), 18pp. A1958-394-A1956-351.
- 9719000000 Forwards two responses for FSER open steeds related to NRC buildings 6. OLA SSAR changes integred for 680 13F will be included in operating SSAR Rev Open Iban 650 13F will be statused as Confirm WF pending SSAR rev SACINTYRE,8 A Westingfacuse Electric Corp. 97712701 CUAYT R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deald) 3pp. A1366 354-A1366 357

- \$712969294 Forwards has responsed for PSER open item related to nonsafety-related contemment agray FSER open items 650 11F (OTTS #5973) & 490 1081F (OTTS #0044) will be statumed an Action P. MCNITYRE,6 A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 87/12/01 CUAY,T R. Document Control Granch (Document Control Death) 3pp. A1956 331-A1956 333
- 9712859297 Forwards responses to these PSER open riams,440 736F & 440 737F W estatus for open item tracking eys within 6164,6165 & 6166 will be changed to "Action It." MCINTYRE,B A Westinghouse Stening Cop 87/12/01 GUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Sop A1368 326-A1388 330
- 8712:06221 Forwards W revenud responses to RAIs 840.95 8 840.95, reflecting agree-ments made w/JF Bongarra 8 JM Schroeity during 871110 telcon Responses closes open terre 9852,9853 8 8057 MCRYTYRES A Westingtone Elegano Corp. 87/12/01 (XIAY,7 R. Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Desk). 28pp. A1470 241-A1470 280
- B712148038 Forwards responses to FSER Open then 410 309F as air dryers & FSER Open liters 410 322 re-standby destal 5 mostery boder tool of size Changes expented to be molecular a SSAR Rev 19 MCMTYREB A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/03 QUAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig Spp. A1470 021-A1470 023
- 8712160061 Forwards Westinghouse response to RAI 640 97 nt comments on detegringhability securence program in revii3 of AP600 certified design most be requested in for some staff did 970915 MCRYTPESA. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/09 DNAY,T R. Dooument Control Granch (Document Control Death 32pp. A1470 026-A1479 067
- \$71298214 Forwards W response to RAI 640 137 re comments on Continuement Sys at rev 3 of APS00 Certified Detegn Metilias requested in \$71003 ftr from stell Submittel closes open sters 6003 from W perspective MCMTYRES A Westinghouse Electro Corp. 97/12/03 DMAY,T R. Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Detk). 4pp. A1470-199-A1470-201
- 8742(60317 Forwinds W responses to RAIs 540 153 5 840 154 nt comments on Passeve Contemporal Cooling Sys in rev 3 of AP000 Camilled Design Malities requisited in 971009 its from staff Responses closes open state 9053,9054 & 2183 MCSHTYRE.B.A. Westerglesses Electric Coop. 97712/33 CMAY,T.R. Document Control Brancis (Document Control Desk). 22pp. A1469 235-A1468 256
- 8712130371 Forwards periss SER input to Chapter 15 open Asma associated w/AP000 Intersect & accident analyses HUFFMAN,W G 97712/04 LSPARURO,N J Westinghouse Electric Corp Spp A1421 555-A1421 300
- 8712160027 Forwards Wedinghouse responses to RAJ 640 72 & RAIs 640 143 through 640 147 re-comments on revilla AP600 certified draign must as requested in him from stell and \$70622 & 971006 Open sterns 5731 & 8009-6013, closed MCWTYRE, 8 A Westinghouse Electric Coop 97/12/94 OCAY, 7 R Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Branch (Cocument Control Death) 43pp A1469 129-A1469 162
- 8712160656 Forwards responses to FSER open tents 720-424F through 720-425F & 720-425F open tents 720-424F through 720-425F & 720-425F open tents to be designated in "IRRC Status" column of open sens.

  MICHYPRE B A Westmythouse Becard Copy 9712/04 CBAY,7 R. Document Control Stanch (Document Contr
- \$712140000 Forwards W responses to RAIs 840 138 through 640 141, 840 148,840 149, 8, 840 158 ns comments on ray 3 of AP800 Centiled Design Metil as requested in its from staff did 971003 trillo doses opes rains 9004-9007,0014,0015 A 9058 MCCNTYRE BA Westinghouse Electry Corp. 97/12/04 CMAY,T.R. Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch) (Document Control Branch)
- 9712129340 Forwards SER Section 6.4 open dema associated w/AP900 mein control FIZ: 23040 Pandrais Seri Sacaion 64 open menta masicanaso 6/7/P407 ment control room habdability sys HIJFFRANLW C 97/12/08 LIPARIRO,N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 8pp A1424 218-A1424 229
- 9712180184 Forwards responses to FSER open dome which will be changed to "Action fit" or "Continu tit" gending incorporation in SSAR revision SSAR changes will be in cluded in SSAR revision SSAR revision SSAR changes will be in cluded in SSAR revision for the state of the state
- 97121586329 Forwards request for addition to open states in APSOS daugn contaction review FSER denotes 27 open matter reading relations by W before staff can complete many of SEAR author SCALETIJD C 97/12/09 LIPARULO,NJ Westinghouse Electric Corp 10pp A1460 227-A1460 236
- 9712168339 Discusses open denis associated W/AP600 safety evaluation rept on AP600 long term cooling enalyses using WCOBRA/TRAC linguit hits open data as well as application restriction which have been extracted & designated as FBER open totals. #UPFMAM.W/C 97 A1450 308-A1450 310 97/12/09 UPARULO,NJ Westinghouse Electric Corp. 3pp
- 8712169077 Forwards nispones to PAI in comments on radiation monitoring in rev 3 of APSCO Certified Design Mail W status for open status will be changed to "Action N" or "Confirm W" pending incorporation in ITAAC rev MCMTYRE,8 A Westinghouse Becting Carp 97/12/09 QNAY,7 R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch
- 8712183146 Forwards 2 copies of W responses to RAI 840180 re commente on Section 9.5, "Radiation Monitoring," of rev.3 of AP600 certified datagn mail as requested in this from staff did 971009 Submittal closes open item 5080 MCRMTRE,8 A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97712/96 QUAY,7 R Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). App. A1476.945-A1476.945
- 9712190361 Forwards Westinghouse responses to FSEP open dama on AP608 Suntimiting of end responses provided in Table 1
  MCRITYELB A Westinghouse Bledtin Corp. 97/12/06 QUAY,T R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Damid). 3pp. A1469:383-A1469:380

- \$712168165 Forwards progressary Westinghouse response to FSER open states 720-416F & 720-419F Coon stems person to AP600 core continued interaction topic End withheld, per 100FR2 790 MCINTY RESIDENCE DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRESS OF THE PRO
- -9712149195 Requests that proportery AP600 response to FSER open Ment & mentup of PRA App 6 435 withheld.per 1907:R8 790
  SEPPIA A Westinghouse Electric Cosp 97/12/08 DUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death 25pp A1572 005-A1572 029
- \$712180209 Oncurson open term associated w/AP600 SER on boron dilution SER will be part of chapter 15 FSER HURPARULON J Westinghouse Electric Corp. Spp. A1476016-A1478 018
- 9712160177 Forwards input configuring open deeps associated w/AP600 SER on reactor cooligit sys HIJFFMANLW C 97/12/10 LIPARULO,N J Westinghouse Blacking Corp 3pp A1472 205-A1472 207
- 971Inte0341 Forwards SER open dam on restrictions associated w/eppication of WCCSRA/TRAC computer code for long term cooling analysis. Heritakhuw C 97/12/10 LIPARULOJN J Westinghouse Electric Corp 3pp A1471 353-A1471 355
- 6712160012 Forwards Westinghouse responses to FBER open items on AP600 Summary of end responses provided in Table 1
  MCNTYRE,B.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/10 CUAY,T.R. Document Conerol Branch (Document Control Death, 35pp. A1580-139-A1580-173
- 9782970226 Forwards open iteme associated w/DSER on AP600 shadown nek safety HUFFMAN,W C 97/12/11 UPARULO/N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 6pp A1483 302-A1483 307
- 9772780339 Forwards W responses to PSER open ritime on AP600 Summitty of which responses is provided in Table 1 MCP/TYRE, if A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/11 OBAY, T.R. Document Control Brainch (Document Control Deat) 54pp. A1532 242-A1532 235
- \$712160071 Forwards Westinghouse responses to RAI re-comments on reactor inter-rate tasting in rev 3 of APSO Certified Design Medi at requested in fir from staff did 971000 971009 MCINTYRE,B.A. Weshinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/11 OXAY,T.R. Document Control Brainch (Document Control Deals) 5pp. A1580 072-A1580 076
- 9712230185 Forwirds W remaid responses to PAIs 840 143 through 840 146 re-comments received from stall during AP800 ITAAC stall group 871205 meeting Encl docate open status 5009 through 8012 MCNTYRE,8 A Westingtous Section Cosp 87/12/12 OUAY,T P. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit) 21pp A1589 317-A1589 337
- 9712290946 Forwards W revised response to RAI 480 1079 related to 15 comments re-ceived from staff concerning 0FWST & recrustation expense during AP800 ITAAC task group meeting on 971204 Evid otoses open ### 5740 MCRYTAE.B.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97712712 OttAY,T.R. Document Con-trol Bissich (Document Control Desk). 8pp. A1680 293-A1680 300
- 9712230951 Forwards W responses to RAIs 640 89 & 640 164 related to comments re-ceived from stalf on rev 3 of AP600 certified design mail including (TAAC as request-ed in this from stalf dist 970622 & 1100 Encl closes open sense 5729 & 6192 MCSHTYRE,B. A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 8771272 CMAY,T.R. Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Desk). 5pp. A1600 250-A1600 254
- 971220399 Forwards responses to F9ER open items on AP600 Summary of end re-appraise provided in Table 1 MCRYTYRE,8 A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/18/12 QUAY,T.R. Occument Con-trol Branch (Cocument Control Deek). 102pp. A1589.005-A1598.143
- 8712290965 Forwards W responses to FSER open terms on AP600 Summitty of end responses as prompted in Table 1, which solution FSER open dust, multiber, telebookted Off's number 8 status to be changeded in W states column of Off's MCRYTRE,B A Westerghouse Bectine Corp 9271215 QUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Depth) 30pp A1896 925-A1896 937
- 9712280154 Forwards responses to W FSER open terms on AP600 Summery of anci-responses.FSER open item number,sessociated OffS number & status to be designal-ed in W status column of OffS, provided in Table 1 MCSNTYRE,8 A Westinghouse Eleptino Corp. 87:12/16 QUAY,T R Document Con-trol Branch (Cocument Control Desk) 14pp A1600 138-A1600 151
- 9712240211 Forwards response to RAI 540 150 miletad to comments on electric moti-tioning bys in rev 3 of AP600 certified design medius requested in 971003 to Submittal closes open sem 6016 MCMT/TRE,8 A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/17 QUAY,7 R Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Desk). 3pp. A1625 358-A1625 360
- 8712244221 Forwards responses to PAis 640 (00,640 (51,640 153 & 640 165 related to general comments on raw 3 of AP600 certified design mail as requested in 970916 in Cpan hems 8554,6051, 6191 & 9193 are closed MCRTYRE, B.A. Westerphouse Electric Corp. 97712/17 CMAY, Y.A. Document Control Emirch (Document Control Emirch (Document Control Emirch (Document Control Desig), 10pp. A1626 184-A1628 173
- 8712248822 Forwards responses to FSER open risms on AF600 Summary of responses provided in Tuble 1,which includes FSER open item number,estocrated CiTS number 3 states to be designated in W status column of OITS MCRITYRES A Waterprovide Electric Corp 67712/17 QUAY,T R Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 19pp A1621 398-A1621 396
- 9712248216 Forwards revised responses to RAIs 640 127,640 129,640 131 & 640 134 militard to comments on AP600 normal RHR sys from Reactor Sys Branch re rev 3 of AP600 comments design met) including 17 AAC Open stems 5881,5883,6865 & 6884 (comments) 5868, Notes:

  MCMTYRE, 8 A. Westinghouse Section Corp. 87/12/18 QUAY,T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 9pp. A1628 152-A1628 160

- 9712290068 Forwards W responses to FSER open sterre on AP600 Summery of re-sponses provided in Table 1 Table includes FSER open from number, associated OYTS number & status to be designated in W status column MCMITTRES A Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/18 OUAY, T.R. Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Deek), 35pp. A1641 087-A1641 121
- 9712300218 Forvardic request for addition to open stems in AP600 design certification. remine
  SCALETTI.D.C 97/12/16 LIPARULO.N.J Westinghouse Electric Corp. 7pp
  A1695-064-A1595-070
- 871,2306916 Provides draft to open thems associated w/reactor sys branch evaluation of AP800 passers core cooling sys HUPPMAN,W C 97/12/16 LIPARULO,N 3 Westinghouse Electric Corp. 3pp. A1895 059-A1585 081
- 6712906821 Forwards request for addition or open fame associated w/APS00 SER on reactor sys test program
  HJ/FALAN,W C 87/12/16 LIPARULO,N J Westinghouse Section Corp 4pp
  A1696 955-A1986 658
- 9712290001 Forwards W responses to FSER open fame on APSO0 Summary of re-apprase provided in Table 1,including FSER open fam number,associated OTIS number 6 states to be designated in W status column MCMPTRE,8 A Westinghouse Electric Corp 97/12/19 CUAY,7 R Document Con-trol Branch (Document Control Deak) SSpp. A1628 291-A1626 343
- \$712818286 Forwards Roppy disk containing APGIO site melecrological data for use in ARCONIP6 code & table containing seminary of calculated dependion factors resulting from data W/o fictory disk.

  ACCINTYRE,B A Westingshouse Electric Corp. 97/11/20 QUAY,T R. Cocament Control Branch (Document Control Dark). 2pp. A1297 271-A1297 272.
- 9712090282 Forwards rev 16 to GW-GL-021, "AP600 SSAR," Vote 1-11 Remand tables of contents, change stage instructions lest of effective pages accomment sheet 8 change readings outlang changes in each section, and MCRTYRE, B.A. Westinghouse Blactic Corp. 97/12/05 OUAY, T.R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat), 3pp. A1445-001-A1450-123
- -9712090299 Rev 18 to GW-GL-021, "APRIO SSAR," Vols 1-11 W/four oversize drawmigs LINDGREN, D.A., MCINTYRE, B.A. Westinghouse Becking Corp. GWA-GL-021 P.16 97/ 12/05 648pp. A1448-004-A1450-123
- 87121100 10 Notricelian of 971211 meeting w/Tesk Group in Flockville,MD to perform tesk group revew of selected inspitest,analyses & acceptance ordene for AP600 describing analysis of the property of the performance of the
- 9712110032 Notification of 971218-19 inserting w/Tesk Group at Rockville, MD to per-torm task group remains of supplies to the second test of second test for contentment & severe social sys for APS00 WILSON,J N 97/12/03 QMAY,T R 3pp A1388 334-A1386 336
- \$712150277 Nosication of \$80105 meeting w/Tesk Group in RockvilleUSD to perform task group reserve of inspections, tasts, enelyses & acceptance one in inspector systems for APS00 WILSON, IN \$7712706 QUAY,T.R. 3pp. A1480-001-A1480-003

# DOMESTIC LICENSING OF SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL

# DOCKET 70-0027 BABCOCK & WILCOX CO., LYNCHBURG, VA

- 9712180898 Discusses NRC window request/notification of shipment to Univ of Mesouri Shipment will depart from Lynchburg,VA on 971002 & will arrive in Cotumbus,Mesouri on 971008
  BUPNETTED Behove & Weton Co. 97/09/23 BENETINGTON,G., TOGIN,D. NRC No Detailed Afficiation Given 2pp. A1452.054-A1432.055
- 9712160619 Discusses NRC window request/notification of shipment to Univ of Mesonin Shipment of 1,850 to of solid (shirmfurm cled fixel interments) will depart from Lynchburg VA on 971109 & will some or Columbus, Masour on 971110 SHISNETTE, D Bebook & Wilson Co. 97/10/90 BENNINGTCN,G Office of Muchaer Material Salety & Sateguards TOSIN/8 Region 2 (Poet 820201) 2pp. A1482 060-A1462 061
- 9712040065 Adk receipt of 971091 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations r au-marco mus recorpt or 17.1031 for interthing 1890 of steps batten to correct violations included in map reput 70-0027/97-09 MCALPHREEJ Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/20 CONNERJA Reboock & Wilcom Co 2pp A1306 268-A1308 269
- 9713030812 Forwards partially witheld map rept 70-0027/97-204 on 971028-31 Violations votated Rept details withheld (ref 10CFR2 790(d))
  TING,P. Diperatione Branch 97/11/25 CONMER,J A Nuclear Fuel Sevinces, Inc. app. A1403-250-A1403-252
- -8712020022 Periodly withheld inspirept on 971025-91 Six evaporator followup series (IFI) ageined Two Lange-shied disms & bird IFIs closed One IFI from previous unspellent opened Rept details withheld in Committee Signature 2 (p. A1403.252-A1403.252)
- 2713050318 Informs that due to lack of availability of Nuclear Fuel Svc,inc,audit mem-power assessment cannot be done until Dec Decleause of site contained in its should be withheld from PDR, per 10CFR2 790(ti) BAER, TB. Nuclear Fael Services, Inc. 977117/25 WESER, M.P. Leanang Branch 3pp A1392 273-A1392 275
- 7127100166 Submitta response to violationa noted in Inop rept 70-0027/97-05 Corrections evaluation of proposal was completed on 97/9911 & installation & sys chick-offs completed on 97/107 OLISEN, A.F. Attackon Not Assigned 97/11/25 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document

- \$712819287 Responds to NRC 971027 ftr re-valations moted in hisp rept 70-0027/97-10 Corrective actions waste classification & characterization aspects of waste stru-ment quality control program have been recombinated into suddi ecopy CONNER/J A 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1297 167 A1207 170
- 9712296226 Decumes map rept 70-0027/97-06 on 970706 0915 & forwards notice of violation imap included review of lacts & croumstances surrounding event in which U-235 mass limits were exceeded on accountability transfer cart. REYES, IA. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 | CORNER, J.A. Balboock & Wicon Co-5pp. A1578 123-A1576 191
- -8712290221 Notice of violation from inap on 970708-0915 Violation noted activities in-volving handling of inelastingical indunts containing toward mall were performed w/ unapproved instructions. egion 2 (Poet 520201) 97/11/26 58pp A1678 138-A1578 191
- 9F12110864 Forwards into rept. 70 0027/97-11 on 970928 1101 No wolstoms noted Purpose of Into was to determine whether activities authorized by license were conducted safety & in accordance w/NPC requirements MCALPINEEJ Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 CONNERUJ & Bebook & Wilcom Co 2pp A1375 328 A1375 346
- -9712118265 Insp rept 70-0027/87 \$1 on 970926-1101 No yielebons repted Mayor areas inspected physical security, mail control & accountablely & RP \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 18pp A1075 390-A1375 345
- B712318188 Act recept of 971126 ftr informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in irisp rept 70-0027/97-10 usued on 971027 Response found to meet requirements of 1007FR2.201 Connective actions will be examined during future map MCALPINE.E.J. Region 2 (Post 800201) 87/12/11 CONNER.J.A. Affiliation Not Assigned 2pp. A1691.283-A1691.285
- \$712220355 Forwards applicable inventory forms 327's w/active inventory & new limits applied W/o ancies
  SUMALAMIC Affiliation Not Assigned 97/12/15 WEBER,MF Licensing Branch 2pp A1781 349-A1781 350
- 9712218345 Responds to NRC 970514 fir re-violations noted in imap rept 70-0027/97 OS on 971120 Corrective actions all transfers 5, repetitiograp of miniplicingois samples contening moderating reals in recovery area were temporarily suspended COMMSR J.A. 97712/23 Document Control Brench (Document Control Cept) 7pp A1502 082-A1662 088

#### DOCKET 70-0000 CONBUSTION WHOMEERING, INC., HEMATITE, NO

- 8712929010 Trip rept of 971112-14 yiel to CE Hemases eth to femiliarize NRC w/oper-etons at tale & revisier chloritity safety documentation on innrestricted release of hy-droffourc acci sequest did 970912 SCONGS, FELSHERJH Lucinguing Branch 97/11/24 SCHWINK.WS Lucinguing Branch 3pp A1321 359-A1321 38)
- 9712010366 Informs that end RAI reads to be completed bloss final agains per be taken on request for amend to license SNR4-33 to authorize release of hydrollismo and for unrestricted use SCONGS Licensing Branch 97/11/26 SHARKEY R W ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering Inc.) 3pp A1281 013-A1261 015
- 9712080016 Requirets addit time to respond to RAI in Chapter 4 of license SNM-33 Ex-tension to 990131 in required to provide response to forty questions in Chapter 4 of location.

  9HARKEY,R W. ASB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel flormarty Constitution Engineering, Inc.) 97/11/29 SCHWWK,W Locating British Epp. A1383-332-A1393-333
- 9712190239 Forwards proprietary Sections 2-5 & B of "Fundamental Nuclear Intel Control Plan," supplementing 970913 submitted for amend & NRC for did 971106 Enclosed revised Sections replace previous Sections in entirely Encl webbeld SHARKEY, R W ASS Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formarly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) SHARKEY, R W ASSA Brown Bowen, Inc. 97/12/06 SCCNG,S Licensing Branch 19 A1483 337-A1483 337
- 9712190347 Forwards responded to questions posed in 971105 for Revisad does assessment for proposed release of HF, attached SHARKCY, R.W. ASS Condustron Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) SHARKCY, R.W. ASSA Provin Boven, Inc. 97/12/06 SOCNG, S. L. centuring Branch 19pp A1572 157-A1572 175

# DOCKET 76-0183 CLEVITE CORP., CLEVELAND, ON

- 9712120948 Record of 871124 teloon w/T Colglezec/Sevenson Emeron Syos ne status of remodels on activates at Clovide see of remodels on activates at Clovide see BUCKLEY, JT NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 97/11/24 tp A1452.247-A1452.247
- 9712170903 Approves request to remove walls in south wing of lackity located at 540 East 105th; Street or response to 971124 tir Let of safety preceivements be takan provided
  HICKEY J.W. Low-Level Weste & Decommessioning Projects Branch (MMSS 940403)
  87/12/05 SCHOEMSER,J. 4pp A1477 057-A1477 074
- --B712179084 Requests that demolect of first floor of south wing of Gletwile Enterprise Cir.begin as soon as possible panding NRC approval SCHOENIBER J 97/11/24 BUCKLEY J Office of Nuclinar Material Safety & Safe guards 1p A1477 968-A1477 974
- 9712100345 Submits NRC approval of Clevite survey plan NRC will conduct origine inspirity verify adequate implementation of plan.
  HICKEY\_UV: Direction of Weste Management (MNSS 940403) 97/12/12
  LICKPIELD.K Sevenson Environmental Services, Inc. 4pp A1572 248-A1572 254

#### DOCKET 70-0143 MUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC., ERWIN, TH

- 9712190228 Informs of stepment of UFS Heets (approx 6000 lbs) contensed in Model SA 8. 88 cylinders from Pikaton, Chap to Emery, TN on 970812 (Shipment 21) \*\* Nucleus Fuel Services, Inc. 97/08/29 NRC No Detailed Atlantion Given 2pp. A1465 144-A1465 445
- 9712170671 Substitus notification of shipment of UFS heefs contained in Model 5A S 5B (Shipment 19) Shipment well strave on 970805 \*\* Nuclear Fuel Savients, Inc. 97/08/29 NRC No Despited Affiliation Given 2pp A1465 356-A1465 3.57
- 9712196197 Confirms receipt of LMUS UF6 stigment on 970904 STCUTUIC Nuclear Faci Services, Inc. 97/09/04 BENNINGTON,G. Office of Nuclear Material Sefety & Saleguards. 1p. A1452 974-A1452 974
- 9712169499 informs that Nuclear Fuel SvicsJing received LMUS UF6 shipment on 970909 STOUTJ C Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc 97/09/10 BENNINGTON,G Othice of Nucle Material Safety & Safeguards 1p A1452 132-A1452 132
- 9712170469 Informs that Nuclear Fuel Svc Inc have received schedule UMUS UF8 stupment on 970912 STOUT J C Nuclear Ruel Services, Inc. 97/09/13 SEMNINGTON,G Office of Muclear Material Safety & Safeguards. 1p. A1499 296-A1498 299
- 9719040679 Provides addition to plane for releast 8 optimizion of 300 complex verification and dentaged by decrease in a April 1186,Mod to unio contamed in increase 970722 brideoxesed 8AER.TS Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. 97/11/14 REYES.LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 2pp A1386.381-A1386.382
- 9713030876 Forwards SER is nuclear extently agenty analysis for current operations, motiving restant of high-emiched U recovery facility for U/siuminum alloy Processing
  WEBERIM F Licensing Branch 97/11/21 BAER,T S Nuclear Fivel Services, Inc. 3pp.
  A1335-151-A1335-192
- —8713828077 SER in NFS tiabristal w/nespect to scenes Condeton 8-2 for nuclear ordically safety analysis for current operations U/sternmum alloy project WESER,M. Citica of Nuclear Material Sefety & Safeguerds 97/11/21 37pp. A1335 154-A1335 190.
- -8712499966 SER in first protection review of U/stanterum project
  WEBERMIF Office of Nuclear Statemal Safety & Safetyments 97/11/21 App.
  A1336 191-A1335 191-A1335 191-
- 9712069162 Responds to 971124 to 3 refers to team into to be conducted 971201-05 at Even facility to determine process U-aluminant scalp under NRC License SMA-124 Requests that documents, climange & procedurer listed be assembled prior to map MCALPHE,EJ Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 FERGUSONUD B Nacion Final Services, Inc. 4pp A1918 291-A1918 294
- \$712180273 Forwards RAI on listed documents re-environmental reveny of application for liganus SNM-124 Ends into requested within 30 days of date of the fir before final action can be taken on request COX.T N Locensey Branch 97/11/26 BAER,TS Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. 7pp A1467 315-A1467 321
- 9712199267 Forwards map rapt 70-0143/97-11 on 970928-1108 & NOV last included invested of charactel setiate, resolvent contenting setiate, method control, FP, plant accuracy & may oversight programs in properties for additional control of MCALPRE, E.J. Fagure 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 PERGUSON, D. Nacional Punil Stryages, Inc. 3pp. A1375 273-A1376 269
- -9712110258 Motice of violation from map on 970828-1109 Yellation noted on 970928, operator working within radiation bondrolled area within NFS 200 Complex was channel of blacco.
  \* Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 2pp A:376 275-A:1376 277
- ••071(211026) Insp. night 70-0143/97-11 on 970828-1106 Violations noted. Major areas inspected chemical & nighter principley operations, FP-plant security, midiological controls & facility support.

  Teopon 2 (Fool 820221) 97/12/04 12pp: A1976 278-A1376 269.
- 9712129236 Forwards FIAI re 960724 fir containing license renewed application Add info-portions to chapter 4 of application for commitments re nuclear criticality safety Response requested within 30 days of date of the fir COX.T It Licenses Branch 97/12/05 BAER,T Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. Spp. A1452 301-A1452 331
- 6712198380 Responde to NRC 971029 for re-violations noted in visip repl 70-0142/97-10 Corrective schoria all levels of facility rights—instructed on procedural requirements. SAER,T'S Nectear Fuel Services, Inc. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) Spp. A1573-001-A1573-008.
- 9712208066 Ack recept of 971212 for responding to NOV extend 971029, re-violations noted in map rept 70-0143/97-10 implementation of corrective ections will be exam Hed damp fake maps MCALPRECE J Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 FERGUSOM,D Nuclear Pust Services, Inc. 1p. 41586-001-41586-001
- #712200219 Confirms #71219 statement that NRC has no objection to teensee seleting processing of high annothed uranium in form of uranium eleminam acrap within high limitables Uranium Recovery Facility #2015 FERGUSCALD Nuclear Foet Services, bid 3pp: A1686/054-A1586/950

DOCKET 70-0017 CHITICHEM, MC., TUXEDO, WY

- \$712180190 Informs that decommissioning of reactor 8 radiological production facilities. 8 associated land areas is naturing completion Results from 001 outlett area samples that insign scorepoince conscients and accordance conscient, inc. 97/11/20 YOUNGBERG,8 New York, State of 3pp A1406 349 A1406 351
- 9712160241 informe that Condition H of licensis 639, greend 8, requires decorrisissoring of Cartichem facilities must be completed by 971231 Indefinite extensions in requested until legace at terminated MCSCOVERNUL Control
- 9712160676 Requests that scope of environ monitoring program be reduced to that episched in and revised table 71 Reduction requested for areas off-site MCGOVERNULZ Christians in a 97/12/04 CRLANDO,D MRC No Detailed Affin
- 8712180855 Provides lated clarification as follow-up to telcon w/J McGovern in early Dec re Christmen's water pathway dose energement. ADLER\_JJ Christmen, too 97/12/14 ORLANDOLD NRC No Designed Attitution Green 9pp A1467305-A1467306

#### DOCKET 79-4993 NUCLEAR RESEARCH CORP., WARRINGTON, PA

5712820235 Submits tendings from nucleonucide concentrations in soil 8, writer asimples at Centechenutic,Tuesdo,NY MCGDVERHUJ Centechent, Inc. 97/11/13 DRAGOUN,T Region 1 (Post 520201) Spp. A1316 313-A1316 317

#### DOCEST TO-1000 WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP., PITTSBURGH, PA

- #712280181 Responde to 970817 fir in response to 970812 fir in reviewed annual fee inverses for increase SNM-770 Fee catagory 3N have been appropriately assessed 4 due 5 payable interest with be warved if payment in Insted amount received in 30 days TURDICAL Diverse of Accounting 5 Finances (Feet 890206) #7/12/22 NARDI,A J Westinghouse Electino Corp. 3pp. A1535 333-A1535 337
- -9712281129 Responds to 970812 fir re NFIC position that fee outegory 3N applicable to bonus SNM-770 Requisits that revised involves be veded NAPD(AJ Weetinghouse Section Corp. 97/09/17 JACKSON,G.C. Owners of Accounting & Pinarros (Post 890205), 2pp. A1595 338-A1595 337.

#### DOCKET 70-0734 GENERAL ATOMICS, NAN DIEGO, CA

- 9712(20097 Forwards map rept 70-0734/97-05 on 971103-07 & notice of volution Orm volution swelving failure to actuate regress flow stem stendard SCAFLANO,R A Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 EDNARDS.). General Atomote (formarly SA Technologies, no /General Atomic Co.) Spp A1403 979-A1403 101
- -6712128382 Notice of violation from image on 971103-07 Violations noted on 871103, the starm at HCF not activated when personnel became enterty of ongoing fire Region 4 (Poel 620201) 97/12/04 2pp A1403-062-A1403-063
- -0712120305 Into rept. 70-0734/97-05 on 971103-07 Violations noted. Litera aretes interested advance of ourself operationality organization & controlluradistics protection. & operation thanking related to inchristin prosession only libraries. "Region 4 (Post 8-08-1) 37/12/04 18pp. /11403-064-41403-101

# DOCKET 70-0754 GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., PLEASANTON, CA

- 9712239198 Forwards map rept 70-0784/97-02 on 971201-09 No violations roted Conduct of ectivities at facility characterised by emplementation of effective programs in smalls of redeletion satisfy/redecative efficients, environ protection & SP SCARANO,R A Region 4 (Post 800201) 97/12/16 978464ELL,G L General Electric Co 2pp A1530 155-A1530 173
- -\$71223833 kep rept 70-0764/97-02 on 971201-09 No wolations noted Major areas especied redulton salety-reductive effluents, annion protection, EP, actic waste oper strong & transportation of radioactive mails.

  \* Region 4 (Pois 2/12/21) 97/12/16 14pp A1500 160 A1500 173

# DOCKET 70-0704 UNION CARBIDE FUEL DEVELOPMENT FACILITY

9712310253 Submits understanding in new contractor adhedulard to complete decom-nuisponing plan for Lemmandelung.TN figurity on 971217 Decomendament plan will be based on characterization study completed by former contractor. PARRIGE,B A Region 2 (Pour 820201) 97/11/04 SARTHUM O UCAR Cerbon Co., inc. 1p. A1594 214-A1594 214

# DODEET 78-0925 CMARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

- 9712108376 Forwards into re-density testing for Cimeron on-site disposal cell MARSHAULS. Cimeron Corp. 97/11/16. KALMAN,K. NRIC No Detailed Altheiron Green 939. A1408 956-A1406 938.
- 9712118185 Notification of 971208 meeting w/Omerron Corp in Rockville, MD to de-case Cireamon Cosp's plans to decommentum Omerron sets & associated estures re groundszer at ota KALMAN, Low-Level Wasse & Decommendating Projects Branch (NMSS 94040X) 97/12/02 \*\*PECKEY,) W Low-Level Wasse & Decommendating Projects Branch (MASS 940403) 3pp A1459 267-A1459 269
- 97122#0325 Forwards response to 971003 Mr.Immermiting MRC staff comminents on Final Statut Survey Plan for Prison III Areas for Commine Corp Former Nuclear Fuel Facility of Cristopent, OK, "did Jone 1997 LARSEN, Company Corp 9712705 KALMAN,K L. Diveston of Waste Maintagement PM/SS 940403) 32pp A1628 072-A1826 103

E712190167 Forwards thisp which was insdirenterly critical from copy of response to comments on Phase III limit status survey plan, repl. HODO.M W. Cimerton Corp. 97/12/10. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet). 4pp. A1817.001-A1817.008

#### DOCKET 70-1413 GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., WILLIAMSTON, MC

- 9712229185 Forwards Rev 5 to "Radiological Contigency 8 Emergency Plan" Reval provided in Attachment 2 by enter chapter to facilitate replacement reto existing Radiological Contingency 8 Entergency Plant VANCEMENT General Electric Co. 97/12/16 WESER,M.F. Licensing Branch Spp. A1617 007-A1617 151
- -9712220198 Ray 5 to "Rackological Contingency & Emergency Plant" \*General Electric Co. 97/12/16 144pp A1617-010 A1617-151
- 8712100099 Forwards proprietary Fundamental Nuclear Mrtf Control Plan, containing change descriptions & replacement pages for Chapters 3,4 & 7,per 100FR70 32(c) End withheld.per 100FR72 790 VAUGHANI,CM General Electine Co 97/11/13 WESIER,M F Licensing Standt 1p A1410 347-A1410 347
- 712198366 Forwards revision to Chapter 6.0 of bosnes 55Mil-1087, addressing disprepancy identified in yeap rest 70-1113/97-97 by recognizing practice of personnel movement between controlled 5 noncontrolled springers between controlled springers between controlled springers by AUGHAN, CM Constall Electric Co 97/12/05 WEBER, M.F. Losineng Branch. 18pp. A1672 139-A1572 146

#### COCKET 70-1161 WESTINGHOUSE GLECTRIC CORP., MITTSBURGH, PA

- 9712119221 Ack receipt of its referring to noutrie may for facility EP exercise on 970922-26 W will advise NRC of CAs fellow or planned including elemented deline for completion on or below 971224 w/respect to 3 devices deficiences. GOOLWRAN L Washinghoste Elected Corp. 97/11/03. MCALPRIELE J. Region 2 (Post 820201). 1p. A1458 233-A1459 238
- \$712948195 Forwards response to RAI re hoensee request for smend to refease indus-trial visits treatment product to cornect indigs. WHLE48S;R A. Westingholde Electric Corp. 97/11/17. (SASKIN,C. Licensing Branch 2pp. A1367.004-A1367.005.
- 9712014056 Notification of 980109 meeting w/W in Rockwills,MD to discuss learning recommend by W GASONICE December 97/11/20 Licensing Branch 3pp A1260 398-A1280 297
- 9712020000 Requests add into re required tribosity safety environs summanes for hated bys identified that add into is needed in order for MRC to conclude that license condition S-2 has been mor GASKRICE Licensing Branch 97/11/25 WILLIAMS,R.A. Westinghouse Elepho Corp 3pp A1311 347-A1311 349
- 8712090951 Forwards partially withhold map rept 70-1151/97-206 conducted on 971027-31 No volation's noted betals of map natifield per 10CFR2 730(d) TNROP Operations Brakets 97/11/26 ALLENUS Westinghouse Electro Corp Spp. A1452 309-A1452 3441
- -9712080053 Parkety withheld inspirent 70-1151/97-205 on 971027-31 No woletons noted Details withheldper 100FR2 790 " Operations Branch 97/11/28 To A1482 341-A1452 341
- 971219991 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents [stad] in Arp A being made assistable in PDR App 6 records already explicitle in PDR PDWELL, B Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97712/04 FREEL, R ARtisphon Not Assigned 4pp, A1398/306-A1399/326
- -9712110803 FCIA request for all wild/documents as NRC wags conducted from June 1994 Nov 1997,mitp lottow-ups & corrective actions,sudds,potential concerns replacticated out auxist/ wap mentings & red book terms to NRC by Wastinghouse FREEL Afriances Not Assigned 97/11/05 POWELL NRC Na Outsied Africation Gwen Spp. A1389 310 A1399 328
- 9712150376 Forwards amond 9 to horses SNM-1107 & SER Amond authorists release of industrial waste treatment products to carrient integ. SCHWINK,W S. Licenting Branch 97/12/09 WILLIAMS,R A. Wastinghouse Electric Corp. 2pp. A1467 332-A1467 345.
- -9712180292 Amend B to Income SMA-1107 for Westingtonne Electric Corp SCHWINICW 8 Orwana of Fuel Cycle Sefety & Sefeguerds (Post 930297) 97/12/09 8pp A1467334-A1467341
- -8712150295 SER accepting amond 8 to learne SNIA-1107
  \*\*NRC No Detailed Afficien Gaven 97/12/08 4pp A1467 342-A1487 345
- 8719240888 Requests extension of prescribed actiedule for submittal of summary of criticality safety evaluation for "verblation syst" from 971231 to 990231 linguistics of effort to greater than anticipated because of sub-system number & diversely SOCOWNI,W.L. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97712717 SCHWMK,W.S. Licensing Branch 2pp. A1628-174-A1629-181
- -971(2940634 Submits eight key interaves, which comprise Commercial Fuel Fabrication Feotity corrective action plan & implementation detective commitment to eather plan & achiedule for implementing. "Issuing corrective actions." by 971(215) GCCONVINEL Westinglicuse Excite Corp. 97/12/12 TEN EYCKU, Drivation of Fuel Cycle Safety & Sefeguents (Post 930(297), 6pp. A1626 176-A1626 181.
- 9712810250 Responds to NRC 671025 or re-weaknesses noted in imp rept 70-1151/ 97-05 on 970922-26 Corrective actions each dreft controller provided input re-actions which should have been dated during solute of exercise ALLENJA B Witnestinghouse Electric Corp. 97/12/24 Region 2 (Post 820201) 4pp. A1862 193-A1682 196

#### DOCKET 78-1183 CHARRON CORP., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

\$71286167 Forwards map which was madvertently omitted from copy of response to permisents on Phase III final status survey plan, rept HODO/AIW Constrol Copy 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Debt) 4pp A1617 001-A1617 008

#### DOCKET 70-1201 FRAMATONE COGEMA FUELS, LYNCHBURG, VA.

- 9712100635 Responds to 971030 RAI in amend to Framelome Cogerus Feets organiza-cons) shanges Add into requested, responses & details of charges in each Chapter, and Edition Cogenia. Puets (formerly B&W Fuel Co.), 97/11/24 LAMASTRA,M & Licensing Branch 103pp A1410 107-A1410 209
- \$712120046 Conferms 971029 discussions re-requested legt electriquetich has been scheduled for 971219 in Lynchburg.VA to discuss results of holineer performence PRIVATE OF BOOK OF THE PRIVATE OF STREET, AND STREET,
- 9712125052 Discusses 950701-970926 performance evaluation/with locus on lest right morths of period Results of review will be discussed during 971219 open meeting Outline of results, of form of attemptits & stress needing improvement exist REYES,1. A Region 2 (Post 620201) 97712/04 MATHEBON,1 FRAMATOME 7pp A1403-110-A1409-118
- 9712190272 Forwards thep rept 70-1201/97-06 on 971103-07 & NOV Purpose of map with to determine whether activities authorized by tromps were conducted safety & in accordance w/NEC requirements.

  \*\*AGAL/PIKE\_J\_Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 MATHESON, JE Frematome Cogeme Fuels (formarly 88W Fuel Co.), 3pp. A1396 188-A1398 222
- --9712118274 Notice of violation from insp on 971103-07 Violesce noted health physics audit conducted 970128-0293 only included reniew of RP procedures in context of impact on EP & did not consist of inview of effectiveness of procedural controls. "Region 2 (Post \$20501) 97/12/05 2pp A1385 181-4-1368 182.
- --\$712118275 (rag rept 70-1201/97-06 on 971103-07 Violations noted Major areas suspected bosesse operations,ingl controls,training, environ protection,trainsportation & waste might programs
  7 Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 28pp A1395 193-A1395 222

- 9712170095 Forwards risp rept 70-1201/97-204 on 97(117.18 No violations noted Featility charactel safety & law safety programs were appeared TINS,P. Operations Branch 97/12/15 CARFLC W FRAMATONE 2pp A1466.213-A1466.223
- -97(21790)\$ kep rept 70-1201/97-204 on 971(17-18 No votations noted. Major areas respected chemical safety,fire protection assessment & sys & leating & emergency resporter \* Operations Branch 97/12/15 9pp A1466 215-A1466 229

# DOCKET 78-1220 GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., SAN JOSE, CA.

- 9719010114 Application for around to loomae SNM-1270,granking GE arctionty to step source med & by-product med contamed in imaginal transferences components, surveillance capacites, conformated support equipment or other mells NATIFAX, M. General Eacher Co. 977/1724 CHAPPELL, C.R. Office of Nuclear Matural Soliety & Safeguards. 2pp. A1287-321-A1297-322.
- 9718080901 Forwards amend 6 to become SNA-1270 CHAPPELL.CR Office of Mucher Meloral Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 MURRAY,BM General Electric Co. 1p. A1288 358-A1288 361
- --- ATTSR20003 Amend 6 to incerne STM-1270 for QE Co/vallactor Physician CM Approvation record Authorizate use of sounce must 5 byproduct must in stradable hardware-record components, surveitable captures 5 contaminanted support equipment (HAPPS) CR Office of Nuclear Material Select & Salaguards 97/11/25 3pp A1288 369-A1288 361.

# DOCKET 70-1252 EDLOW INTERNATIONAL CO., WASHINGTON, DC

8712178051 Advises that shipment scheduled to depart point of origin plac 53 days re-soliteation,did 970812 CSPMCOVO,F Edition International Co. 97/10/10 BENNINGTON,G. Office of Nuclear Meteons Safety & Safeguards 1p. A1485 304-A1465 304

# DOCKET 78-1287 SIEMENS MUCLEAR POWER CORP., RICHLAND, WA

- 9712069174 Forwards non-proprietary & proprietary responses to 971112 RAI or amend application Proprietary responses withhold EDGARUS Semens Power Corp. (formerly Semens Nuclear Power Corp. Advanced Nuclear Fuel 97711/21 WEBSRUM F Legendry Branch 3pp. A1412 178-A1412 178
- B712150234 Requests add into re 970113 & 0415 applications requesting relation of Part II of license SNM-1227 to endude chickely safety analysis summanes for several processes. Provide relating pages 16-35 through 15-37d within 30 days. HAFDNI,K J Ucentrag Stanct: 97/12/01 AMAS,LJ Seetims Provide Corp. (formerly: Seminar Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel 2pp. A1467-313-A1487-314
- 9712100119 Forwards 4 pages from safety menual EMF-30,Chapter 1, "Histard Conenu nicelion Program," per 971202 talcon EDGAR,J 9 Samers Power Corp. (conenty Semers Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fowl 97/12/02 STOUT
- 9712190341 Provides edid info needed to complete review & approval of 970714 re-quest for amend to komes-to add operators strap warehouse to Table F1.1 as spe-cific location of authorized activity EDGARUB Seminis Power Corp. (portnerly Signame Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel 97/12/03 WEBERM F Locating Batisch Spp. A1672.339-A1672.344

- 9712106160 Responds to NRC 971107 ift re-volations soled in inter rapit 70 1257/87-202 Corrective actions dry conversion pilos program will rentian in sheldown correlation until required evigeneered barriers are included EDGARI, I.S. Stantains Power Corp. (formally Stantains Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel 97/12/06 Document Control Stantain (Document Cortol Deat) 6pp A1387 307-A1387 312
- 9712220183 Forwards pages 15:35 through 15:37d from Somers Power Corp Informational submittal of 970415,per 971201 request.
  EDGARUS Sements Power Corp. (formerly Sements Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nepteer Fuel 97/12/05 WESER,M.F. Libertaing Branch 18pp. A1582 147-A1582 164
- 9712180282 Forwards amend 8 to scenes SNN-1227 & SER Amend authorate use of UFS cylinder recent/cason facility Salety condition S-1 is invest to include listed dates. dates.

  SCHIMMINUVS Ucentaing Grance 97/12/09 MAASILJ Stermans Power Corp. (for-mailly Stermans Muclear Power Corp., Advanced Muclear Field 2pp. A1467-352.
- -97121Ebg96 SER accepting emend 8 to incress 818.4.1227
  1 NRC No Despited Affigurent Gerin 97/12/08 App. A1467 \$28-A1467 \$31
- 9712220171 Informs that location mands to use operations scrap warehouse as temporary storage floatily as described in Table 1.1.1 in locatio application. EOGAR, JS. Septembrous Power Corp. (formerly Secretics Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Power 17/12/10 WESSRUM F. Locations Structs. 1p. A1562 297-A1562 297.
- 8712179898 Ack recept of 971205 response to wolations moted in usin rept 70-1257/ 87-202 Indicementation of correction actions will be economic during laters into TWOLP Operations Branch 87/12/15 FEMRETELE Semants Power Corp (formerly Semans Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Feel 2pp A1463 353-A1463 354

#### DOCKET 70-1279 ARMY, DEPT. OF, DERIVER, CO.

9712518399 Requests that NRC provide whiten confirmation that Indementy Agreement 8-50 tests terminated effective 970805 Replace/ove shalls have been removed from PSVINGS Remarking nuclear retails on ade are located at PSV ISPSI PSPERAJ Public Service Co. of Colorado 97712/19 HAUGHNEY.C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Seriely & Serieguards. DRVITZJ P. 3pp. A1582 055-A1662 057.

#### DOCKRET 78-1426 TRANSMUCLEAR, SIG., FALLS CHURCH, VA

- 9712166066 Notification of advance shipment of 7 model 308 cylinders shade over-packs continuing FiQ.U Hexafill.code,Feelie (Continuing more than 1%-U235).7.UR5977,radiacenie meti (U235.U236) soloi.UF6 Approx UF8 weight 15439 to GEORGE till Transmicters, finc. 977/99/98 Behnink(STON,G. Office of Nuclear Material el Safety & Sefeguards 2pp. A1452.086-A1462.057
- \$71210003. Notification of advance shipment of 40 Type A model DHTF drums containing RO radioactive metificate, NOS, 7, UN2918 (U236, U235) enriched U in form of U dioxeds U02 politics containent less than 5% U235 to Lynchburg, VA QEC/RGEAT transmisser, less 477/95/90 SENNINGTON, G'Office of Machair Metanal Safety & Saleguards 2pp A1462 058-A1452 059
- 971299382 Submite ner 1 to advance configurer for aspect stapment of 36 type A model OHTF drunts Shapment scheduled to leave France on 870917 & will arrive in Lynchburg.VA on 970923 CEOPTGEAN Transporter, Inc. 97/09/12 BENNINGTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Saleguards 2pp A1452 071-A1462 072
- 9712190999 Decumes advance notification of import stepment of nuclear matt of two strategic agreeicance from countries that are not surty to convention on physical protection of surfeer matt Signment wif arms on \$270624-30.
  MCLAUGHLIN, I Transmicter, Inc. 97/09/17 884NNHGTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 2pp A1452066-A1452070
- 9712180848 Submits advance notification for import elegiment of fow strategic agnifi-cance mass from countries that are not party to Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Mail Suppress will arrive on 970825-30 or 1001 MCLAUGHLIPU, Tratefructiate, Inc. 97/99/25 SENNINGTONIG Office of Nuclear Mailwal Safety & Safeguards 2pp A1452 008-A1452 010
- 782198804 Submits schringe notification for expert stagement of special nuclear shall of low staylegic semidiations Shapmani will depert from San Jess,CA & salves on Cades,Francia on 971124-26 MCLALIGAUN,J Transmucteur, Inc. 97/09/30 SENNINGTON,G Office of Neolear Makingt Spirity & Safeguerds 2pp. A1482.062-A1452.063
- 9712160076 Submits advance notification for an import abgregate of nuclear nurthconsisting of 5 type A received DHTF drums containing RQ "Radioscient Mattispele,NOS 7,UR2816 (U288, U286) transland U in for U02 patters emonant less than 5% GEORGE,M Transland, Inc. 97/10/16 BENNINGTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards 2pp A1475 121-A1476 122
- \$2712180842 Rev 1 to 971015 its re-shipment of 4 type A model OHTF drums containing PO reduced we mail, feele, NOS 7, UN2918 enriched til in form of 31 Dioxide US2 poteste enrichment less than 5% US35 Rev corrects pp 2 of notification GEORGEM. Transprucker, fine 87/10/29 BERNRINGSTON, G. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 2pp A1482 011-A1452 012
- 9712170084 Submits rev. 2 to edvance politication of shipment acheduled to arrive on 971023 Shipment contest of 4 type A model DHTF drums (GEORGEM Transmicter, Inc. 97/10/23 BENRWISTON,G. Office of Nuclear Matern at Safety & Safeguards. 2pp. A1465 277-A1465 278

#### DOCKET 79-9031 PERRO CORP., CLEVELAND, ON

9712030637 Safety & compliance imp on 971103 of license SNM-1961 Insp landings no vertebone clootified
PARKER G. Region 3 (Post 820201) Femo Corp 97/11/03 tp A1302-090-

#### DOCKET TO-SOTO LOUISIANA ENERGY BERVICES, WASHINGTON, DC

- 9718160164 Forwards JT Taylor 970725 Mr to Commession in Claborne Errechment Christ envelopation & response W/Certhodae of Ske Served on 971910 SPEAUX\_I Senate #487 18564 97/09/17 RATHRUM\_D K Office of Congressional Arters (Post 911117) 3pp A1404 248-A1404 254
- 9712188169 Forwards, SJ Sawyer 971012 is in U emphasion plant of Casborne Paresh for REC fridings & viders W/Castiloase of Svo Served on 971108 LANDRIEU,M L Sameta #497 18809 97/10/21 RATHBUN,D K Office of Congress-agnel Affairs (Post 911117) 4pp A1404 255-A1404 258
- 9712018117 Menorandum (explanation required by rimend)\* Soard concluded that nene for disposal of enactment tests w/ohimictensities writin range of parameters used by 94th can be used by US W/Certificate of Svt Served on 971113 MOORE,T 9, COLERF, 54109/FJ Abonic Sefety & Licensing Board Penet #497 19617 97/11/19 25pp A1259 000-A1253 054
- 9712090988 Requesta that SJ Sewyer waive & concerns about proposed Misnochment plant be given every appropriate consideration within federal guidelines W/Contacata of Svo Servici on 971128
  BRIGALY, 5 Sewes (#497 16644 97/11/19 RATHBUN,D K Office of Congressional Altana (Post 911117) 3pp. A1334 185-A1334 197
- 9712819185 Order \* Provides actedate governing filing of any CART augst or RRC response to CART patition to review portion of 971175 LEP-97-3 to deep disposal asses W/Cestricate of Std Served on 971119
  HGYLE, J.C. Office of the Served on 97107 Commission #497 19930 97/11/19 Office of the General Courset (Post 690701) 4pp A1251 909-A1251 912
- 9712040657 Responds to 971113 for addressed to DK Pathibunusqueeting response to and SJ Savyer 971012 for apprising continue about Complession consideration of Louisians Energy Svcs Identes application W/Certificate of Svc Served on 971126 HOYLEJ C Office of the Societary of the Commission #497 16545 97711/25 SREAUXJ Senson 399 A1324 337-A1324 339
- 97121(0163 Cazans, Agentst Neclaer Tresh supplement to periods for pertail review of LBP-97-03 \* Supplement sets forth necons that review pertilled despris Louwring Sound recent suplementon for LBP-97-03 in LBP-97-22 W/Centioses of Size CURRAN,D Critisens Agents Nuclear Tresh CURRAN,D Hermon, Currier, Saleigher 5 Specturg (formerly Hermon, Currier 5 Toulity) WALKER,N M Affiliation Not Assigned #497 18655 97/12/03 Commissioners (Post 750119) 12pp A1372 050-A1372-061
- 8712110185 Forwards errots sheet to supplement to petition for review of LBP-97-08-filed 971203 on behalf of Catasina Agents Nuclear Treath Errots corrects several idential errors 8 stativisation consistent of ottalion to CSQ regulations: CURRAM,O Catasina Agunet Nuclear Treath CURRAN,D Remon, Curran, Gellegher 8 Spelberg (Romenty Harmon, Curran 8 Tousley) #487 18685 97/12/04 THE CHARMAN JACKSON,S.A., ROGERS,K.C. Commissioners (Post 750119) 1p. A1371 310-A1371 323
- —9712119189 Citzens Agenet Nuclear Trash errets to supplement to petition for period involve of LBP-97-03 \* W/Certeicate of Sec. CURRANID Observs Agents Nuclear Trash CURRANID Hermon, Certan, Subagher & Spetition (Committee Hermon, Curtan & Toutley) 97/12/04 Commissioners (Post 750119) 15pp A1371 311-A1371 329
- 9712290039 Reply of Louisiana Energy Syros to Catesine Agents Muclime Triach supplito peribon for partial review of LBP-97-03 \* Commission should coinclude that playsistic sources has been identified W/Cartificate of Syro MCCARRY\_J M Louisiane Energy Services MCCARRY\_J M Vinction & Street #497 16883 97/12/18 Commissioners (Post 750119) 4pp A1576 296-A1576 299
- 9712290898 NRC Shaff response to entervenor supplement to polition for review of LSP-97-3 Cestent Against Nuclear Trash polition should be denied for reacons discussed in 970523 Staff answer W/Certificate of Suc BACHMANN,R G, HOOGDON,A P Office of the Ganaral Counsel (Post 980701) #497 19580 97/12/16 Commissioners (Post 750119) 12pp A1576 322-A1576 335
- \$712290107 Memorardum & order (reaching financial qualifications) " Licensing Board ruling on financial qualifications in LBP-96-25 reversed & applicant tenencial qualifications approved W/Certificate of 5vo Sarved on 871218
  MOYLE, JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission \$497 18679 97/12/18 Office of the General Counsel (Post 960701) 29pp A1878 243-A1678 271

# DOCKET 78-9973 KERR-MCGEE GORF., OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

- \$792190245. Forwards amond 7 to \$464-1999 & SER Amond is responding to applica-tion did \$70902, requesting approval of proposed radioactive med starage sets disagn. BROWN,S W Low-Level Waste & Decommessioning Projects Branch (NMSS 940403) \$7/12/10 LUXU Ken-McGae Corp 3pp A1573 008-A1573 022
- --9712184655 Amend 7 to license SMM-1999 for Kerr-McGee Corp,approving const of radioscine matt storage area design.
  HICKEY.JW Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940400) 97/12/12 5pp. A1573 013-A1573 017
- --6712180257 SER supporting amend 7 to scenee SNA-1969
  1 MRC No Debated Afficiation Green 97/12/12 Spp A1573 018-A1573 020
- -9712190270 Advises (hat EA or EIS not needed for emand 7 to hoense SHM-1999 HICKEY,J w Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 97/12/12 Devision of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 2pp A1573 021-A1573 022

# DOCKET 79-7081 U.S. EMPICHABENT COPP. (PADUCAM GASEOUS DIFFUSION PLANT)

- 9712090228 Forwards "Updated Probabilistic Solered Hamme Analysis for Paducah Gaseous Differion Plant in Paducahuk'i, Pinal Rept." Peopl submitted per earn 4 of Compliance Plan Issue 35 TOELLE, A United States Emichanent Cosp. (USEC) 97/12/01 PERSON, F.C. Develon of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguerde (Post 930207) 4pp. A1368-084-A1368-296
- 4713051235 "Updieled Probebiesto Sinterio Historid Analysies for Peducati Giesnous Dif-fusion Plant in Paducati, KY, Fanjal Rispt " Page 4-35 of indoming automatel was not inalucied \* Risk Engineering, Imp. 97/11/24 185pp. A1366 099-A1366 266
- 9712080007 Informs that NRC unable to contricts revers of Padeosh certificate unend request re bidgs C-331 & C-335 estenic appraises by 970630 as informed by NRC 970627 is NRC anticipate completing review by 971128 HORNAM Oweson of Fuel Cycle Seatery & Selegularde (Poet 630207) 87/10/23 MILLER, J H United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 1p A1311 320-A1311 320
- 9712120203 Notice of MOU between NRC & DOE MOU extended to describe various responsibilities w/respect to continued cooperation between NRC & DOE & set forth transvers to coordination of issues now that NRC has assured regulatory overlegible TEN EYCK, E Q Orasion of Fuel Cycle Satety & Saleguerde (Post 950207) 97/19/30 2pp A1361 354-A1361 351
- -6712116239 Mimorrandum of understanding between NRC & DOE on cooperation re-gressful-diffusion plants. TEN EVAICE Q. Diversion of Feel Cycle Selety & Saleguards (Post 990207). PARKS, W. Emergy, Dept of 97/10/26 Spp. A1361,956-A1361,351.
- 9712010138 Rev 20 to Paducah Certification application.interporating changes to com-plettoe oligin issue 3 6 to SAP Rev 6 to Padulciah compliantice plan also etcl MILERUH: Unlend States Emichment Corp. (USEC). 97/11/20 PAPERIELLO,C J Office of Nuclear Magnetal Safety & Safeguards. 22pp. A1297 129-A1297 152
- 9712920909 Informs that, effective 971201, USEC in exempted from submitting repta of facility generated inventory records recorded w/NMSS generated fit-742 repta on tomorphy basis Generation of repta will now be seminatively. PAPERFILIAC J. Office of Nuclear Astronal Safety & Salegueros 97/11/21 YOELLE, S.A. United States Errichment Corp. (USEC). 40p. A1311 326-A1311 329
- 8712039269 Forwards proprietary NRC Form 327, "SNM E Source Mail Physical Inventory Repl." for gened exclarg \$70930 Encl withheld (ref 10CFR2 790 & 9 17(4))4.) MILLER,JH United States Eractment Corp (WSEC) 97/11/24 PAPER
- 9718820083 Forwards compliance evaluation right & FR ricitios re Paducah certificese amend request, product 8, tails withdrawal & cascade facilities onticality accident alems sys cross rel.
  HCPRUM Office of Nuclear Meserial Safety & Safetjaands 97/11/25 MILLER, J.H. United States Emichment Corp. (USEC) 1p. A1288.351-A1288.960
- --#1712#12#004 Compliance evaluation rept approving cross ref for product & talk withdrawel & caucade facilities extensity accident sterm sys.

  Office of Muclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 2pp A1285:352-A1285:353
- -9712929095 Notice of amend to CCC GDP-1 for US Etinchment Corp.Padiciph Gase-ous Different Plant/Pediciph (Y PAPERIELLO.C.) Office of Nuclear Metamet Salety & Saleguerus 97/11/25 7pp A1295-334-A1295-350
- 9712020219 Forwards required 30-day event repl ER-97-17 re-actuation of process gas-leak detector head as result of leak of UF6 List of commitments, and PCN-STON'S United States Erectment Corp. (USEC) 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 7pp A1317 200-A1317 200
- 9712010870 Forwinds resp. rept. 70-7031/97-12 on 971008-10 & notice of violation Violation indicates litek of rigor in conduct of some operations/members on 8 plaint mod activities
  HILAND,P.L. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 MILLER,J.H. United States Ennotational Corp. (USEC) 2pp. A1259 256-A1258 271
- -9712918075 Notice of vickition from map on 971008-10 Violeton noted maintenance 3, work control acceptate not performed in accordance w/documented procedure; ap-propriate to critically in a designate of the performed of the procedure; and Plagon 3 (Post 880201) 97/11/28 2pg A1258 259-A1259 259
- -9712016060 Inso rept 70-7001/97-12 on 971006-10 Wolations noted Alexor prints reported engineering manteriance & curvatiance & plant support
  \* Region 3 (Post \$20201) 97/11/26 12pp A1259 260-A1259 271
- 8712060046 Ack receipt of application to amend COC GDP-1 8 GDP-2, transmitted by 970616 & 1031 km initial administrative review completed & found ecceptable for formal review Formal review by the completed by 990730 MARTIND, Develon of Fuel Cycle Sgridy & Sufeguards (Poel 900207) 97/11/26 MILLER, JM United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 3pp A1383 153-A1383 155
- 8712080878 Requests US Enrichment Corp position on enclosed COE description of interactions; between USEC & DOE concerning sys descriptions, within 30 days & virtually & urgin cells or affirmation PAPERELLOCU Office of Nuclear National Safety & Safeguerds 97/11/25 TIMBERS,W H United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 7pp A1982 294-A1382 290
- 8712080157 Forwards was next 70-7001/97-208/NOV & notice of deviation for step conducted on 970915-19 & 1103-07 Violations concerned visidation of chicality codes at 5.5ert% genetiment Deviation anythrid changes to commitment date TNIGP, Operations, 6-ranch 97/11/26 MILLERUH United States Senichment Corp (USSC) 3pp A1362 183-A1362 215
- -9712080181 Notice of violations from map on 970815-19 & 1108-07 Violations region NCS appropriate not notified or consulted & sid not provide required evaluation à gudence or issue Audit/Incident Rept within 24 hours \* IARC - No Detailed Alikation Gwen 97/11/28 3pp A1382 166-A1382 188

- -6752966166 Notice of devention from inep on 970915-19 & 1103-07 Deviation noted listed to obtain approximance from MRC is change of data for commitment for controlling violation of MRC in Detailed Affiliation Gives 97/11/28 tp A1962 189-A1962 189
- —97120801779 http://naci.//2016/077-208 on 970915-18 \$ 1103-07 Violations, noted libigor areas suspected might 8 administrative precious for nuclear outstality and typical operations, operating processures 8 suspected with a continuing system of Contraction Branch 97711728 zbpp A1982 190-A1982 215
- 971388234 Responds to lift to Ansadem Chilon expressing concerns over level of ec-curary at Particip Generous Difusion Plant PAPERISTLO,C.J. Office of Nicolean Matterial Settly & Saleguards 97/12/02 ORISKILLJ M Attriction Not Assigned 4pp A1379 350-X1379 353
- 9712300365 EN-97-110 on 971206,notice of proposed imposter of civil pressity en-ancers of \$55,000 secund to incertable Action based on Severity Level III violation in-volving five examples of taxture to maintain control of classified natives MANISTA, N. LIEBERMANN,J. Oile of Enforcement (Post 670413) 97/12/03 1p. A1658 217-A1656 217
- 9712120937 Decusions insure related to others, effects & requests in writing & under orthor of efficient writing 45 days of receipt to lite insucement of ability of generous offusion plant employeds to replicate who team of retailation EEACHAR Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 TEMBERS,With United States Enrich ment Corp. (USEC). 4pp. A1403 108-A1403 109
- 9712160072 Forwards compliance evaluation right prepared to evaluate proposal amend of COC GDP-1 ne buildings C-201 & C-355 seemin upgrades Notice of amend & denial of amend, which has been torrestried to PR for patricial
- --9712458280 Completion evaluation rept supporting proposed (mend of CCC GDP-1 is buildings C-331 & C-335 setemic upgrades at Particoth Gasseous Diffusion Plant \*\* Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards (Post 930207) 97/12/08 10pp A1467 347-A1487 366
- -871/265/292 Notice of emend & denial of amend application to COC GDP-1 for US Emichimina Copy.Pediatah Gestique Orthuson Plant, Pediacah, KY PAPERSELLO, CJ Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguarde (Post 800207) 97/12/ 06 4pp A1467 357 A1467 350
- 9712190311 Forwards compliance evaluation rept prepared to support amend of COC GDF-1 is closure of C-360 suppole-we solution valves following zone 1 or 4 UF6 distance Notice of sanity, which has been forwarded to FR for publication enclosed HORNAM Division of Fuel Cycle Sality & Salityaydts, (Poet 930207) 97/12/06 MILLER, I H United States Enrohment Corp (USEC) 1p A1486-021-A1486-029
- -9712159315 Compliance evaluation repl supporting amend to COC GDP-1 re oligenta of C-360 autoclarie actition valves tollowing zone 1 or 4 UPS detection Deviation of Feel Cycle Salety & Safeguerde (Post 930207) 97/12/06 2pp A1466 022-A1468 023
- \*\*8712260322 Notice of amend to COC GDP-1 for US Enrotment Corp.Paducah Gase-oss Diffusion Plant Paducah.KY PAPERIELLO.C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/08 6pp A1468-024-A1468-029
- 9712160203 Decusions map rept 70-7001/97-07 on 970718-0612 & forwards NOV & proposted imposition of cred penalty in esticated of \$55,000 Violenton to fasture to mention control of chesisfied matter at facility in \$65,000 Violenton to fasture to mention SEACHAM Region 3 (Foot \$62,001) 97/12/06 MRLUSTUJ H United Statios Enrichment Cosp (USSC) 4pp A1475 144-A1478 (50)
- -B752380258 Notice of violation & proposed imposition of civil penelty in amount of 655,000 Violation noted certification permitted individuals to have access to matter revening confidential restricted data w/o hering authorization.

  \* Region 3 (Post 823201) 97/12/08 3pp A1475 148-A1475 150
- #F72779086 Forwards onep rapi 70-7001/97-11 on 971006-1124 & NOV Violations are of concern since violations instead in attention to detail applied to technical processes for determinancy event apportaining & thirdoping analyses HTLAND/C Region 3 (Rost 820201) 971/2/09 MILLER/J H (Meted States Erinch ment Corp (USEC) 2pp A1467-001-A1487-028
- 4712170979 Nobee of violeton Rom map on 971008-1124 Violeton noted investigation.

  © reporting activities were not performed in accordance w/written procedures.

  "Region 3 (Post 920201) 97/12/09 3pp. A1467 003-A1467 006
- -9712170981 (high rept 70-7001/97 11 on 971008-1124 Violatione noted: Major areas inspected plant operators, relating & surrestance, engineering & plant support " Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 19pp A1467-006-A1467-028
- 971222020\$ Forwards proprietary quarterly rept re implementation status of Compilance. Plan for pencel of 970901-1130 Ench withheld per 150FR2 780(d)(1) & 8 1720(4) TOELLESA United States Ennotween Coop (1850) 97/12/15 PERSON,R C Cities of rescient Material Safety & Serieguardo 2pp A1828 009-A1828 010
- 9712199825 Summary of 971206 meeting w/hoessee & NRC in Rookette.MD is sould computer code validation last of attentions & presentation methered. PARACY Demons of Feel Cycle Safety & Setspanics (Post 980207) 97/12/16 PERSONA Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Setsguerds (Post 980207) 8pp A1575 296-A1575 306
- 9712316236 Forwards table of statemen on affogations NSC received in Paducah & Partamouth Gaseous Diffusion Planta,per 971211 fir request from M Lowbard of US Ennichment Corp. BAKER, ET 97/12/17 TORLLE,S United States Ennichment Corp. (USEC) 3pp. A1661 350-A1661 352
- 9792200271 Ack recept of 071117 th informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in any rept 70-7001/97-09 HELMODEL Region 3 (Post 89201) 97/12/19 MILLER, J.H. United States Conchement Corp. (USEC) 2pp A1530 277-A1530 278
- B712280398 Ack recept of 971022 in informing NPC of steps taken to correct violations, noted to numerous examples of noncompliances in Paducals security program PEDERSON,C D. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 MILLER,J H. United States Enterment Corp. (USEC) 2pp. A1530-331-A1530-332.

- \$712240349 Summarzes actions taken as result of discovery of vault door emboked 8. unettended in Bidg C-100 Attachment 1 "Actions Taken" to practice recurrence and POLISTONIS United States Emeriment Corp. (USEC) 97/12/19 Region 3 (Post 820301) 4pp A1638 128-A1638 126
- 712560306 Caparates intents of 971218 tation w/J Miller & P Histord Plans being made to conduct publicly indicate meeting on or electif 970114 in Rodoville,MD Ack receipt of 971217 correspondence is sintly subj. & regulatifility externeon & BEACH, & Region & 971212 TIMBERS,WH United States Errich ment Corp (USEC) 2pp A1566 002-A1566 003
- \$712370329 Responds to NRC 971120 for re-wollstone noted in user sept 70 7001/97-06 Conscitve actions some of articles in plant newspaper wave individed to decuts tracimose POLSTON,S Unraid States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 97/12/22 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 11pp A1659 342-A1659 352
- 8713390261 Responde to NRC 971126 fir ne violatione noted in mep rept 70-7001/97-12 Corrective actions.Emidwinent Plant Manager susped plast-laide confined space stop work order on 971006 POLSTONS United Battle Emichment Corp. (USEC) 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 7pp. A1621 012-A1621 018
- DOCKET 70-7012 U.S. EIGHCHMENT CORP. (PORTSMOUTH BASEOUS DIFFUSION
- 9712120203 Notice of MOU between NRC & DOE MOU intended to decorbe various nationally intended to decorbe various nationally intended to confirm to decorate the NRC & DOE & set forth transvers for coordination of sixture, now that NRC has appared regulatory overlaght TEN EYCKE O Develon of Feel Cycle Safety & Safeguards (Post 930207) 97/10/30-2pp A1981 364-A1981 961
- -9712110235 Memorandum of understanding between NRC & DCE on cooperation re gaseous diffusion plants
  TEN EYCKEQ Dession of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards (Post 830207)
  PARKS,J W Energy Dept of 97/10/25 tipp A1361 386-A1381 361
- 9712940035 Compilance evaluation rept approving amond to COC GDP-2
  \* NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 97/11/13 2pp A1348 363-A1348 364
- 9718020005 Interms that, affective 971207, USEC is exempled from subtricting risple of facility generated inventory records recorded w/NMSS generated M-742 repts on benerothy basis Generation of repts with now be seman
- B712808013 Nobboation of 871206 meeting w/U.6 Enrichment Corp in Rockville, MD to discuss recision noted in resp rept 70-7002/97-203 re-velopition of certain SCALE NCS computer code calculations for U enrichments between 5 & 20 percent, FARZAY, Office of Nuclear Matternal Berley & Scrippurch 97/11/21 Office of Nuclear Matternal Script & Scrippurch 97/11/21 Office of Nuclear Matternal Scripp
- 9712019246 Forwards required 30 day written Event Rept 97-22,myohing teatre of UFS prinder high pressure autoclave steam shutoff safety syn at Portaneouth Gaseous Dri-fulleon Plant 8 last of commitments MORGAN B United States Enrichment Cosp. (USEC) 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Costs) 5pp. A1297-255-A1297-259
- B713630255 Forwards proprietary MRC Form 327, "Shall & Source Mot Physical Investiony Rept." for pencel ending 970930 Enct withheld (ref 160FR2 760 & 9 17(g)(d)) httl.ER.; N. Linied States Ennotement Corp. (USEC) 97711742 PAPERIELLO.C.J. Office of Neudear Material Selety & Sarteguards. App. A1403 253-A1403 256.
- 97/2838067 Responds to NRC 927028 fir re-violations noted in map right 79-7002/97-08 Corrective actionsuderated on-duty plant shall supermisedent (PSS) who went out adde to X-300 porch, counseled PSS & conducted PSS required reading MORGANUE Unded States Enrichment Corp. (USEC) 97/11/26 Document Control Brench (Document Control Death). 12pp. A1321-318-A1321-329
- \$713829666 Subrate revised response to worklines noted in paper pot 70-7002/97-203 Corrective actions contacted OCE OPPM. (8 validity of using SCALE code calcula-tions for interrediate enrichments & licensee assembling benchmark data MORRANJ B United States Emichment Corp (USEC) 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1321313-A1321317
- \$7128(8048 Ack receipt of application to amend COC GCP-1 & GCP-2, transmitted by 9708 (8 & 1031 the initial administrative nevers completed & found acceptable for formal review Formal review to be completed by 980730 MARTINIO Division of Five Cycle Selvey & Seleguards (Post 900207) 97/11/26 MILLER,J N. United States Enrollment Corp. (USEC) 3pp. A1363 163-A1363 155
- 9719080845 Forwards copy of compliance evaluation replicupporting ement of CCC GCR-2 & FR notice, providing opportunity for public to petition for renew of decision LAW 10CFR26, Subpair C FARAZY H Dreson of Fuel Cycle Servity & Seleguarde (Post 930907) 97/11/25 MILLERUI H United States Exectiment Corp (USSC) 1p A1383 085 A1383 083
- -9712000656 Compliance enduation rept approving strend to CCC GDP-2
  \* Director of First Cycle Salety & Saleguarda (Post 990207) 97/11/26 Spp. A1383 066-A1383 071
- -0712000079 Notice of emend to COC GDP 2 for US Enrichment Corp. Partemouth Galacous Defusion Plant Postsmouth, CH Amend will revise complemes plan & SAR PAPERIELLO, C.J. Office of Nucleyr National Safety & Safeguerds 97/11/26 12pp A1389 072-A1383 083
- 97128(9076) Paqueste US Enrichment Corp position on exciseed DOE description of interactions between USEC & DOE concerning syst descriptions written 30 bitys & mi writing & under cath or attendation. PAPERIELLO,CJ Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 TIS/BERS,W H United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 7pp A1392 284-A1382 290

- 9713040109 Requests facility to provide in writing short-term 8 long-term corrective action plan for nuclear criticality actiety program Progress of corrective actions will be monitored.

  PEDERBONI,C D. Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/01 MILLER,J N. United States Encicliment Corp. (USEC) 3pp. A1305.324-A1305.326
- 9712900197 Forwards was replied 70-7002/97-11 on 971193-07 it NOV Purpose of map was to determine whether activities authorized by perfection wars conducted authorized by a secondarce w/NRC requirements HLANCAL Report 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/05 MILLER,/ H. Unkert States Enrichment Cosp (USEC) 2pp A1335-001-A1335-015
- -6712060291 Notice of wolston from map on 971103-07 Wolston noted between 971101 & 971106.0986 first time managers performed work under procedures contaming moders' criticality salety approval requirements & had not received retriesher transero \* Region 9 (Post 620201) 97/12/06 2pp A1335 003-A1335 004
- -- F7120F1285 liner rept 70-7002/97-11 on 971103-07 Violations noted Major areas impediate plant operations, mant & surveillance & emergency praparedness Region 3 (Post \$20201) 87/12/05 11pp A1335 005-A1335 015
- 971273937 Decuses agues related to challing effects 5 requests in writing 5 sinder oath or affirmation within 45 days of recept of fit assessment of ability of gaseous officers plant employees to rept problems w/o feer of redaktion BEACH,A B Region 3 ghost 820201 97/42/96 TWEERIS,W H United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 4pp A1400 106-A1403 109
- 9712190248 Forwards amend 6 to GDP-2 revents TSR 2 1 3 5 to account for added de-positive to separative test where its cuter tops autoclave containment where. PAPERSELLOCUTOMICS of Muclear Methods Society & Saleguedts 97/12/08 MILLER, JH United States Ennotement Corp (USEC) 2pp A1468 049-A1488 052
- -6712158248 Amend 6 to COC GDP-2 for LS Ennohment Corp PAPERELLOCU Office of Nuclear Matteral Safety & Safeguards 97/12/06 2pp A1458 051-A1468 052
- 9712160406 Application for amond to COC for Portsmouth,OH Gaseous Diffusion Plant,revising description of noncompliance in compliance plant,weste 21,to change title of plants side superintendent manager to shift operations maketiger MILLER,JH United States Environment Corp. (USEC) 97/12/10 PAPERIELLOUC-J Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 10pp. A1572 321-A1572 331
- 8712220283 Forwards proprietary quarterly rept in implementation status of Comptiance Plan for panced of 970601-1130 Evol withhold par 10CFR2 780(d)(1) & 9 17(b)(4) TOELLESA. United Station Enrichment Corp. (USEC) 97712/15 PERSON, R.C. Office of Paucieur Majanat Salery & Saleguards 2pp. A1628 009-A1628 010
- 9712390057 Ack receipt of 971118 fit informing NRC of sleps taken to correct wotstoms noted in insp. rapt 70-7002/87-06 issued on 971020 Corrective actions will be reviewed during future inspections Example 8.7 of votation 97006-02 withdrawn PEDERSON, CD. Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/15 MILLER, J.H. United States Ennotement Corp. (USEC). 2pp. A1582-340.A1582-341
- 8762190025 Summary of 971208 meeting w/homese & NRC in Rockelle ARD in excite computer code vehiclation list of ettendeds & presentation mattened \$40207; 97712/16 PSERSONAR Device of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards (Post 930207; 97712/16 PSERSONAR Device of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards (Post 930207) Bpp A1575/298-A1575.206
- 9712818235 Forwards table of stateshed on utlagations NRC received in Paulucah & Portamouth Gesetous Diffusion Plants.per 971211 for request from M Lombard of US Entichment Corp BAKER, F 97/12/17 TOELLE, S United States Enrichment Corp (USEC) 3pp A1661 350-A1661 352
- 971290205 Decrease results of 971216 telcon w/J Miller & P Hilland Place being made to conduct publicly incheed meeting on or about 970114 in Reckville,MD Ack reviet of 971217 correspondence in stative sold, & request for sixtenator BEACH, A E Region 9 (Post \$20201) 97/12/22 TBASERS,WH United Series Emichment Corp. (USEC) 2pp. A1866 002-A1686 003
- 17.12310034 Forwards event rept 97-01, few 1, providing notification of change to corrective action completion date in installation of upgraded tails withdrawal valuable buffer tys List of commitments, including revised G/A date also excit. MCRGAN\_B United States enormative Corp (USSG) 97/12/23 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Date). 8pp. A1662 076-A1662 081.

#### DOCKET DOCKET LINKWOWN

- B712190112 Forwards QAP from WA Linv School of Medicina,dockel 7100887, for ship-ment of Pu-239 Se nautron sources in Model DOT 6M packaging from WA Univ to US DOE,LANLIADE Aleman, NM SZATVONSKUD J. ASSISTED Not Assigned 87/12/08 ENG,P NRC No Ordated Al-lithation Given 1p. A1672 367-A1672 360
- -8712196196 Quality Assurance Program-doctest 7100967,for WA Univ School of Medicine is alignment of Pu-239 Se neutron sources in Model OOT 6M pechaging from WA Univ to US DOELANE,Loe Alamou,MM SZATKOWSKI,DJ Washington Univ., St. Loue, MO 97/12/06 3pp A1572 356-A1572 360.

# PACKAGING OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL FOR TRANSPORT AND TRANSPORTATION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS

#### DOCKET 71-0046 AMERSHAM CORP.

9712960056 Acti recept of 971113 lir which requested extension to response to NRC's 19 did 971027 Request to extend bries from 971113 to 971212.s ecoeptable SHANKAHAS F Office of Nuclear Mattenal Safety & Saleguerds 97/11/28 ROUGHAN,C Amerikam Corp. 1p. A1983 084-A1983 084

- 8712T70164 Forwards usep rapt 71-0040/97-217 on 971117-16 No violations noted SHANKMAR,S.F. Office of Naclear Malenal Sefety & Saleguards 97,12/06 MCDAMEL,W.M. Americana Corp. 1p. A1497-001-A1497-007
- -IET12178186 Imp vept 71-0040/87-217 on 971117-18 No vedahone noted Major anals respected actiones passes compliance w/requirements of 10CFR21 5.71

  Office of Nuclear Malenal Safety & Safeguards 97/12/06 Spp A1497-002-A1497-007

#### DOCKET 71-0102 SOURCE PRODUCTION & EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

- 9713018234 Forwards update on status of incenses corrective action plant in response to CAL 97-7-06 Revised Phase II & III corrective actions plant end DICHARY A D. Source. Production & Equipment. Co., and 97/11/26 SHANKMAN,S F. Office of Nuclear Internal Safety & Safeguards. 490. A1297 070-
- -8712810297 Per Sidid 971010.to OA Procedure 97-01, "Metro: of Assignments & Corrective Actions Press II.Corrective Action implementation Plan" FRUZELLAR, WEBERLP, MCRANAS Source Production & Equipment Co. Inc. 97/10/17 140P A1297 074-A1297 067
- -6712610296 Pieu 2,dtd 971125,to CIA Procedure 97-01, "Metro of Assignments & Corrective Actions Phase III,Corrective Action Implementation Plant"

  \* Source Production & Equipment Co., Inc. 97/11/25 4pp. A1297 088-A1297 081

#### DOCKET 71-0179 NUCLEAR CONTAINERS, INC.

8719170008 Responde to 971114 for re-vendor suching MRC does not act as consultant to tiny organization or endorse any particular method re-acceptable meters of visidor approval Clamination of requirements of 1007871 provided ENGPL Office of Hacties Meterals Safety 8 Safetyuards 97/12/04 ARHOLEYW MARRIGORN Not Assigned 19 A1477 076-A1477 076

#### DOCKET 71-0231 CHEM-MUCLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.

- 8712198392 Forwards CA program approval for redocetive mail peckages 9231 rev 7 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/05 CAMPRELL,R.E. Chem-Nuclear Systems, Inc. 1p. A1476 339-A1476 337
- -9712199482 OA program approval for radioactive matt package 0231,rev 7 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Meterial Safety & Safeguards 97/12/05 1p A1478:337-A1479:337

#### DOCKET 71-4264 GENERAL BLECTRIC CO.

- 8718010324 Responds to 971119 for requesting epidemson of time to reply to notice of nonconformatics to risp right 71-0254/97-213 NAISS has no objection to extending response time to 9712/9-per request SHARRIAN,SF Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/11/21 KRPC-CP General Electric Co. 19 A1251 025-A1281 025
- 971218973 Responds to NRC 971029 it re volations noted in map reof 70-0214/97-213 on 970915-19 Corrective actions GE provided response to NRC Bulliam 97-002 on 971120 VAUGHAN,CM General Electric Co. 97/12/16 SHANKMAN,S.F. Office of Muclear Material Safety & Sefequents. 13pp. A1572 265-A1572 297

#### DOCKET 71-0464 NEGRASEA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

- 9712190413 Forwards QA program approval for radioactive mail backage -0484, ev 5 ENGLPL Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safetywids -07/12/02 GRAHAN,P-O Nethreath Public Power Orange Tp: A1476 338-A1476 338
- -8712180419 QA program approval for radioactive mail package 0484,/ev 5 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Messaul Sainty & Safeguards 97/12/02 1p A1476 339-A1476 339

# DOCKET 71-8485 WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM

- 9712090212 Forwards CA program reproval for redicateire mail packages: 0485,94 5 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Mesonal Safety & Safeguards: 97/11/25 COLEMAN,0 W Washington Public Power Supply System: 1p. A1378 345-A1376 347
- -9712999216 CAL program approval for redicactive most package 0465, Pov 5
  -ENG,P.L. Office of Nuclear Massinal Sefety & Safeguents 97/11/26 1p A1975 347-A1376 347

# DOCKET 71-0406 BACHAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

9712180629 Adveses that CA program approval for rededective migd peckage 0463 experts on 980131 Remercal must be requested within 30 days of expiration if reservoir not desired NRC should be rooted. Section 8. Sefectuard NRC should be inclined Section 8. Sefectuards 97/12/09 SHETLER, J.R. Secretarions Municipal Utility District 1p. A1476.351-A1476.351

# DOCKET 71-4642 RTS TECHNOLOGY, MC.

9712010941 Forwards CAP Approval for Redirective Mail Packages 0642,nev 7,st bety-ing insurements of 10CFR71 12(b) ENGPL Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Saleguards 97/11/19 READERLOB CIS-US, lac (formarly CIS Pharma

-0712030944 GA program approval for radioactive mail package 0542,rev 7 ENG P1, Office of Nuclear Meterial Safety & Safeguards 97/11/13 1p A1201 017-A1281 017

#### DOCKET 74-8645 HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER CO.

- 9712190976 Forwards QA program approval for redoactive meti packages 0645.pv 3 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Material Bellety & Safeganizes 97/12/04 MARTELL E Houston Lighting & Power Co. 1p. A1476 329-A1476 330
- -9712193382 CA program approval for radioactive neal package 0846,Rev 3 ENG,PIL Office of faucteer Meternal Safety & Sefequents 97/12/04 1p. A1476 330-A1476 330

#### DOCKET 71-0711 DU PONT BIOTECHHOLOGY SYSTEMS

9712160161 Informs that CIA program approved 0711 hereby terminated as requested in the dd 970528
JANKOVICHUI F Othog of Nusteer Meterial Safety & Safeguerds 97/06/24
SMITHUM 19 A1572 259-A1572 260

#### DOCKEY 71-6765 ARMY, DEPT. OF

- 9712929016 Advises that CA program approval for radioactive mail package 0755 ac-parts on 971291 Renteats must be experted water 30 days of experted of renerval not description of house or national experted water 30 days of experted of renerval ENG.PL Office of National Assessment Safety & Safeguards 97/11/20 HORNE,S A Army, Dept of 1p A1311 319-A1311 319
- 9712100362 Application for renowal of QA program approval for radioactive mail packege 0755 SANTARSIERO, J Avrey, Dept of 87/12/02 ENG,P L Office of Nuclear Material Galoty & Safeguerds, 1p A1412 246-A1412 248
- 9719160363 Forwards changes to QA packet in 971202 request for randwal of QA program HORINE,S.A. Ahmy, Dupt of 97/12/12 ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Matheral Safety & Safetywards 1990 A1587 174-A1587 192

#### DOCKET 71-0757 WELDTEK TESTING LASS, INC.

\$712169409 Advises that CA program approval for nationalism mail package 0757 expires on 960131 Pronoval must be requested within 30 days of expiration if renewal not desired, NFC should be notified Seriety 8. Saleguards 97/12/09 CASLE,G D Weldlick Teating Laboratories, Inc. 1p. A1476/354-A1476/354

# DOCKET 71-0617 MESCALERO ENVIRO, MC.

DOCKET 71-4007 MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY

9719010338 Notifies that GA Program approved for redicective material packinger, approved 0017, is hereby terminated based on non-payment of annual fees to past 2 yrs.
ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Meterial Safety 8. Safeguerds 97/11/20 PESO F Mescalero Apactive Tribe PESO,F 1p A1281 023-A1281 023

9712010391 Advises that QA program approved for radiosother met peologia (957 ex-press on 971231 Renewal must be requested within 30 days of expession if renewal not depend, NRC should be notified SYGP. Unfoce of hucker Material Safety 5. Safeguards 97/11/21 SOUCIE, J Maine Marriane Academy, Castine, ME 1p. A1251 026-A1281 026

#### DOCKET 79-8870 MOLTEN METAL TECHNOLOGY

9712090209 Informs that 971125 fit informing that request for emtend to QA program approval for malicactive mail package 0870 ray 0 should be made stated incomed figure on fine required to process amend request. Fee should be \$540 rat \$250 as estated. ENG.P.L. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards, 97/12/02 HOGG.R.C. 200 A1382:310-A1382:311

#### DOCKET 71-8686 STUDSVIK, UIC.

- 9712020216 Forwards copy of Student, Inc OA Program 8, appropriate less for nivele-DEEDS, JA Student AB 97711702 ENG.P Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Sale-guards 1p A1317.220-A1317.253
- -9712029220 Rev 6 to "Quelty Assurance Plan." DGEOS, J.A. Student AB 97711/16 32pp A1317 221 A1317 253

# DOCKET 71-4900 MODEL: RA-2, RA-3, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.

9712010826 Forwards non proprietary replacement pages to 970610 application for re-newed of COC RA-2 & RA-9 shapping container YAUGHANC M. General Statin Co. 97/11/20 CHAPPELL, C.R. NRC - No. Detailed Affiliation Gaven 65pp. A1283 001-A1288 067

#### DOCKET 71-6740 MODEL: OWN, TRU CALIF., EHERGY, DEPT. OF

9719060173 Provides follow-up to 971021 its re NRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shapping Packages Uniter 10CFR71" Addition has been obtained for letted NRC COCs.
WANGLER,ME. Energy, Dept. of 97/12/02 Department Control Branch (Decument Control Deck). 2pp. A1347-001. A1347-002

#### DOCKET 71-5926 MODEL: GE-100, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.

9712030163 Application for renewal of certificate of compliance 5928 for model 199 Shapping confidence: MUMPAY, 6 M. General Electric Co. 87/11/19 CNAPPELL, CR. Office of Nuclear Ma-terial Seriet & Saleguends. 1p. A1368 047-A1368 047

#### DOCKET 71-1939 MODEL: 1500, GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.

- 9712010911 Application for renewal of certificate of compliance 5939 for model 1500 Shaping container MURRAY, B.M. General Electric Co. 97/11/18 CHAPPELL, C.R. Office of Nuclear Mis-local Safety & Saleguards 1p. A1296 357-A1296 357
- \$713030211 informs that procedures have been neversed & least procedural enchangements, have been implemented through change notice processes in response to recommendations to impose introcession 97-2 of gastesi latitude
  BASSETIC W General Electric Co 97/11/21 Office of Nuclear Mannel Salety & Sefequents 2pp A1311 322-A1311 322
- 9712180398 Application for rev to certificate of complained 5989 for model (500 ship-Omp container
  MURRAY,B M. General Electric Co. 97/12/12 CHAPPELL,C R. Office of Nuclear Ma.
  tenel Selety & Satisguards. 1p. A1572 197-A1572 210
- -9712188481 Rawaed "Shipping Psokage Assentibly/Distassentibly Generic Model 1500 Type 8 Shipping Pediage Logising Procedura," modeled by operations change notice (OCN) 1881 del 971121 & OCN 1582 del 971209 " General Blocking Co. 92/11/16 13cp. A1572 188-A1672 210

#### DOCKET 71-5057 MODEL: BMH-1, CMTICHEM, INC.

4712050173 Provides follow-up to 971021 ftr re NPC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Peologies Under 10CFR71." Add anto have been obtained for listed NRC COCk. WANGLER,M.E. Energy, Dept. of 97/12/09. Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Death). 2pp. A1347.001-A1347.002.

#### DOCKEY 71-5679 MODEL: 6975, ALPHA-OMEGA SERVICES, INC

\$712036179 Ack recept of NRC Buttetin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 10CPR?1" Review concludes that Alpha-Ciroga Svcs.inc has fully compled w/all requirements.
HECGER.B. HEDGER.T. HEDGER.C.W. Alpha-Ciroga Services. Inc. 97/11/16 Office of Hugher Material Safety & Sefaguards. 1p. A1365.001-A1388.001

#### DOCKST 71-8844 MODEL: 5884, J.L. BHENHERD & ASSOCIATES

- 9712010219 Provides second response item (s) of MRC Bulletin 37-002, "Pancture Test-ing of Shipping Packages Under 100FR71" Lir informs of new infent to satiral eval-uation by 971208 SHIETHERIDM F. J.L. Shapherd & Associates: 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1298 358-A1298 358
- 6712020106 Informs that CCCs 5984 & 6280 peckages were evaluated to be in completed w/10CFR21 73(d)(5)us response to REC Buildon 67-002 re puncture tests SHECH-HARDULL JL. Shephard & Associates 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 13pp A1311 330-A1311 346

# DOCKET 71-4054 MODEL: U-S, CRITICHEM, INC

9712869179 Provides follow-up to 971021 fit ne NRC Statistin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shapping Packages Under 10CFR71" Add wito has been obtained for hated NRC COCs. WANGLER,M.E. Energy, Dept. of 97/12/02 Document Control Brench (Document Control Deet) 2pp A1247-001-A1347-002

# DOCKET 71-107E MODEL: 927A1 & 927C1, GOMBURTION ENGINEERING, INC.

\$712630181 Responds to NRC Suitebe \$7-002. "Purcture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 10CFR71" Assessment of each partition package design against requirements 5 upsticipies for continued use it included SHARKEY,R W ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering Nuclear

# DOCKET 71-4268 MODEL: A-0404, JLL SHEPHERD & ASSOCIATES

- 9712919210 Provides second response item (a) of PRIC Bulletin 97-002 Puncture Test ing of Shipping Packages Under 10CPF71. Lir informs of new intent to submit systems by 971206 Shipping & Associates 97/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Days). 1p. A1296 S58-A1296 S58
- 9712909198 Informs that COCs 5984 & 6260 packages were evaluated to be in compliance w/100FR71734c(8)3.In histories to NRC Buillebn 97-302 re purchare tests SHEPHARD. J. J. L. Shephard & Association 97-1725 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch).

#### DOCKET 21-4964 MODEL: UNC-9961, COMMISSION ENGINEERING, MC

# 158 DOCKETED ITEMS

9712030161 Responds to NRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packeges Under 100FR71" Assessment of each combined package design against requirements & pasticision for continued use is included. SHARKEY,R W ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fund (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) 97/11/21 Document Control Briefich (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1386-092-A1386-005.

# DOCKET 71-8400 MODEL: 8400, WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP.

9712018129 Provides response to MRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages under 10CFR71." did 970823 Tasta conducted meet all of requirements of regulations Therefore, no special precautions or operational controls needed MAROLA J Waterphoses Electric Corp. 97/11/21. Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch ) p A1281 029-A1281 029.

# DOCKET 71-6574 MODEL: 3-826, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, MC.

- 9712313679 Forwards COC 6574, nov 24 for model 3-828 package, per 971010 request CHAPPELL, C.R. Office of Nuclear Missenil Safety & Safeguards 97/12/08 HOGG, R.C. Alfikation Not Assigned 1p. A1682 006-A1682 010
- -- 87 122 19 104 Certificals of compliance 6574/rev 24 for model 3-828 package CHAPTELLCR Office of Nuclear Methods Salety & Saleguards 97/12/08 4pp A1662 007-A1662 010
- 9712190189 Informs that NRC registered STP Nuclear operating Co as user of COCs 8674,8801,9994,9996,9169,9168 & 9175 in accordance w/general license provisions of 10CRRT1 12 CHAPPELLOR Othos of Nuclear Meterial Safety & Safeguards 97/12/10 LOGAN,R V Houston Lighting & Power Co 1p. A1572 127-A1572 137

#### DOCKET 71-8801 MODGL: CHS \$-120 A. CHEM-MIKLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.

8712180188 informs that NRC registered STP Nuclear operating Co as user of COCs 6074,8601,9094,9090,9188,9168 & 9176 in accordance w/general ficence provisions of 10CFR71 12 CHAPPELLOR Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/10 LOGAN,RV Houston Lighting & Power Co 1p. A1672 137-A1672 137

#### COCKET 71-8009 MODEL: FL 10-1, OBMERAL ELECTRIC CO.

- 9712188224 Requests transfer of CCC 9009 for model Ft, 10-1 & accepts responsible set for accuracy & completeness of establishments, representations of premous holder,mentanence, SAR,quality assurance records & will address NRC Statistin 97-002 BAER,T S. Nuclear Fisel Sarvices, Inc. 97/11/06 CHAPPELLC R. Office of Nuclear Makingi Shirty & Saleguards 20p. A1972 192-A1972 193
- 9712180135 Forwards listed historical paperwork which support transfer of COC 9009 for record Ft, 10-1 package W/o end: FOLECK,R M General Electric Co. 97/12/01 ROSENBERGER,G Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. 1p. A1412 245-41412 245

# DOCKET 71-8023 MODEL: NLI-18/24, NAC INTERNATIONAL

#71302#196 Submits add into requested by RAI no NLI 10/24 spent feet stepping cask to NAC international.ctd #71008
THOMPSON,TC NAC international into (formerly Nuclear Assurance Corp.), 97/11/
25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death), 2pp. A1311 339-A1311 330

# OCCRET 71-9029 MODEL: 676 E 676E, AMERSHAM CORP.

9713800066 Ack recept of 971113 for which requested extension to response to NRC's in did 971027 Request to extend one from 971113 to 971212.st acceptable SHANRAMAS P Office of Nuclear Meternal Safety 6. Sefeguards 97/11/28 HOUGHANLO Amerikain Corp. 1p. A1363-984-A1363-984

# DOCKET 71-9033 MODEL: 900, 400A, 880AE, 680B, 600BE, 660E, AMERSMAN

- \$712610369 Responds to 971117 Å 18 lins concerning model 660 series ped/ages NRC has amended COC for pedkages to incorporate compensatory measures described in 971118 to Endosed is COC 9063, pp. 12 which supersedes rev 11 in entrety CHAPPELL,CR Chicks of Nuclear Material Bartely & Safreguards 97/11/19 MCDANEL,W Amenshem Corp 2pp A1280 365-A1280 360
- --9712010362 Certificate of completings 9033/nm 123or model 688 senses packages Approval constitutes astifporty to use packages for shiphest of distribution and 5 for packages to be shipped IANV provisions of 49CFR173 477 Aproval record end. GNAPPELL.C.R. Office of Rechair Material Satety & Safeguerds 97/11/18 4pp. A1280 357-A1250 380
- 8712818349 Forwards OOC 9033 /ev 13 for model 660 series psychages as requested in 971121 application Certificate supersection, entering CDC 9083, ev 12,864 971119 CHAPPELLC R. Office of Nuclear Material Sectory & Saleguards 97/11/21 MCDANTEL,W Amerishem Corp. 19 A1261 018-A1261 022
- -9712910362 Certificate of compliance 9033 /ev 13.for model 660 sense packages. Approved constitutes extinority to use package for shipment of radioschare met & for package to shipped IAW provisions of 490FR173 471 Approved mooid end. CHAPPELL, C.R. Office of Nuclear Matterial Safety & Safeguards 97/11/21 4pp. A1291 919-A1291 902.
- \$712060655 Ack recept of 971113 is which requested extension to response to NRC's in the 971027 Request to extend time from 971113 to 971212 is independed SHANNARAS F Office of Nuclear Meternal Safety & Safeguerds 97/11/28 ROUGHANC American Cop to A1983 084-A1983 084

- 9712188229 Pérusuts régistration às uses of COCs 9266,9107,9148,9033 & 9032 per 10CFR71 12 HUMBERT,P.V. EG&S Flonds, inc. 97/12/04 BAUER,R. Office of Nuclear Alatental Saleny & Belleguands. 2pp. A1507 164-A1507 165
- 97121790\$5 Summery of 971120 meeting w/Americann Corp in Pockvite,MD to talket of located a model 650 during hypotheboal accident conditions test. BARTO,A Ortice of Nuclear Material Selety & Setegamids 971205 CHAPPELL,C R Office of Nuclear Material Selety & Setegating 297 A1477 955-A1477 955
- 9712190193 Informe that NRC terminated review of automatal 4td 851108, as supplemented 970508, for smerris of COC 9083 for Model 660 package.
  CHAPPELL.C.R. Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards 97/12/10
  RCUGHAN,C Ameritam Corp 1p. A1572 138-A1572 138
- 9712288026 Forwards Test Plan 74, "Model 880 Hypolitetocal Accident Condition Tests FREED/G T American Corp 97/12/17 CHAPPELL, C.R. Dillice of Nuclear Manuscal Selety & Safeguards 1p. A1571 289-A1571 355
- -971222089 Test Plan 74, "Model 680 Hypotherical Accident Condition Tests "
  Annesistam Corp. 97712/17 63pp. A1671 280-A1671 355
- 9712310241 Forwards closecul rept for Test Plan 70 for 650 senes Type 8(U) package Add 650 packages w/stantiess \$1601 sortwa are being tested under Test Plan 74 for hypothetical accident conductors PCU/GHANIC Amerikam Corp 97/12/19 CHAPPELL,G R Office of Nuclear Makingl Safety & Saleguards 2pp A4662 151-A1662 176
- -9712310242 Test Plan 70, "Model 890 Sense Type 8 Transport Tests " " Amerikam Corp. 97/12/18, 24pp. A1682 153-A1682 178

#### DOCKET 71-0025 MODEL: 454 & 680E, AMERICHAIN CORP.

9712180239 Requests registration as user of COCs 9289,0107,9148,0033 & 9035 per 10CFR71 12 HUMBERT,P V EG&G Flonds, Inc. 97/12/04 EAUER,R Office of Nuclear Mesonal Seriety & Safeguards 2pp. A1567 164-A1567 165

# DOCKET 71-0017 MODEL: BCL-3, BATTELLE COLUMBUS LABORATORY

8712050173 Provides follow-up to 971021 ftr re NRC Buffelin 97-002, "Puncture Treping of Shipping Packages Under 10CFR71" Add into has been obtained for laxed NRC COCs WANGLER,ME Energy, Dept of 97/12/02 Document Centrol Branch (Document Centrol Desk) 2pp A1347-001-A1347-002

# DOCKET 71-1008 MODEL: BCL-2, BATTELLE COLUMBUS LABORATORY

\$712050172 Proudes follow-up to 971021 ftr re-(ERC Bulletin: 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Stapping Rechapts Under 10CFR71" Add into hits been obtained for lated NRC CCCs.
WARGLERARE Energy, Dept. of 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Cask) 2pp. A1347-001-A1347-002

# DOCKET 71-9069 MODEL: MO-1, WESTINGHOUSE FLECTRIC CORP.

- 9712160165 Forwards complete tabular tebrig of COCs for which DOE, expect for Nevet Reactors Drv,has responsibility.per NRC Suison 97-002. "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 100FR7" WANGLERAME Energy, Dept of 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1470 018-A1470 020
- 9712180251 Requests that contents in autoparagraphe 5 (b)(1)() & v) & corresponding autoparagraphs in 5 (b)(2) be removed from COC 8095 for MO 1 package WANGLER,M.E. Energy, Dept. of 97/12/10 CHAPPELL C.R. Office of Nuclear Attacement Safety & Seleguardie 2pp. A1572 255-A1572 256

# DOCKET 71-9079 MODEL: LH-142, SCHENTWIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.

- #712310116 Forwards ODC 9073,rev 20,for model 10-142A package,per 971010 request. CH4APPELL,CR: Office of Nuclear Malenel Safety & Selegistrick 97/12/08 HOGG,R C AStestion Not Assigned 1p A1661 344-A1651 348
- -9712310118 Certificate of compliance 9073;rev 20,fcr medel 10-142A package CHAPPEUL,C A. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/06 Spp. A1561 345-A1661 349

# DOCKET 71-9896 MODEL, MH-190-1, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.

- 9712190179 Forwards COC 9096.Flav 17 for Model HN-190-1 package CHAPPELL,CR Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 97/12/08 HOGG,R C Alfrigion Not Assigned to A1572 257 A1572 272
- -9712180182 Certificate of compliance 9065 rev 17.fcr model HN-190-1 cackage CHAPPELL,C R. Office of Nuclear Eleptonal Seriety & Safeguards 97/12/08 5pp. A1572 258-A1572 272

# DOCKET 71-9000 MODEL: HIN 1945, SCHOTTIFIC EDOLOGY OROUP, INC.

- 9712190172 Forwards COC 9009.Perv 13 for Model HN-1945 package CHAPPELL,C R. Office of Nucleur Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/06 HOGG,R C Afabation Not Assigned 1p. A1572 201-A1572 266
- -9712180176 Contribute of completence 6069/rev 13 for model HN-1943 package CHAPPELL CR Office of Nuclear Makenal Safety & Safeguards 97/12/08 5pp A1672 262-A1672 266

# DOCKET 71-9894 MODEL: CHS 14-185-H, CHEM-HUCLEAR SYSTEMS, MC.

\$712186186 Informs that ARC registered STP Nuclear operating Co as user of COOs 6574 6801,0094,0095,9169,9169 & 9176 in accordance w/general bosts a provisions of 10CFR71 12 CHAPPELLOR Office of Nuclear Meterial Safety & Safeguards, 97/12/10 LCGAN,R V Houston Lighting & Power Co 1p A1572 137-A1572 137

#### DOCKET 71-BORS MODEL: CHS 21-306, CHRIS-HUCLEAR SYSTEMS, (NC.

9712180168 Informs that MRC registered STP Nuclear operating Co let user of COOs. 6574,8901,9084,9086,8159,8168 & 9176 in accordance w/general identical provisions of 100FR71 12 CHAPPELLCR Office of Nuclear Material Selety & Saleguerds 97/12/10 LOGAN,R V Houston Lighting & Power Co. 1p. A1572 137-A1572 137

# DOCKET 71-4004 MODEL: CHOWC-2 & CHOWC-2A, CHYTICHEM, MC.

9712090248 Provides summary description of error & guidance on changing pages in BARP change package currently under review by NRC old Procedure error WANGLERM E. Energy, Dept. of 97/11/28 CHAPPELLC R. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards. Spp. A1356 255-A1359 259

-9712839252 Revised page to PC-07, "Penode Inep Look Test Procedure for 2R Conterrate" \* Energy, Copt of 97/10/01 2pp A1358 259-A1359 269

8712160394 Informs that NRC has terminated money of 960405 application for around to COC 9086 for model CI-20WC-2 7 CI20WC-2A packages,per 970923 fit request CHAPPELL.CPI Office of Nector Material Safety & Safeguerde 97/12/06 WANGLER,M E Energy, Cept of 1p A1476/352-A1476/352

8712319111 Forwards COC 9098.rev 8 for models CI-20WC-2 & CI-20WC-2A packages.per 960829 application 8 supplie titl 960923 & 971129 EHAPPELL-CR Office of Nuclear Material Satety & Sateguards: 97/12/06 WANGLERUM E Energy, Dept. of 1p A1682-001-A1682-005

~9712319117 Certificate of compliance 9096.htm 8,for models CI-20WC-2 & CI-20WC-2A peckages. CHAPPELL CR Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Saleguards 97/12/05 4pp A1682 002-A1682 006

9712218245 Advises that cartificate of compliance 9066 expires on 990228 Renewal must be requested within 30 days of expiration date of cartificate CHAPPELL CR Office of Nuclear Matterial Sealog & Safeguards 97/12/12 WANGLERUME Energy, Dept. of 1p A1682012-A1682012

### DOCKET 21-9107 MODEL: 771, AMERSHAM CORP.

9712106235 Requests registration as user of CDCs 9269,9107,9145,9033 & 9095,per 10CFR71 12 HUMBERT.P.V. EG&G. Floods, Inc. 97/12/94 BAUER,R. Office of Nociser Material Solety & Safeguards. 2pp. A1567 164-A1567 165

# DOCKET 71-9140 MODEL: 770, AMEROHAM CORP.

N712180239 Requests registration as user of COCs 9269,9107,9145,9038 & 9035,per 1007971 12 HUMBERT PV EGRG Plonds, top 87/12/04 BAUER,R Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards 2pp A1567 154-A1567 166

# DOCKET 71-015) MODEL: HIN-100 SERIES 3, E7 AL, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY

9712189-12 Forwards COC 9151 /ev 17 for Model HN-100 Sense 3 & LN 14-170 Sense / cachages / cachages CHAPPELLOR Office of Nuclear Material Safety 8 Sefequents 97/12/06 HOGG/R C Afficiency Not Assigned 1p A1572 220-A1572 226

-8712180416 Certificate of compliance 9151,rev 17,for model HR-100 Sense 3 & LN 14-170 Sense 1 peckages CHAPPELICH Office of Mudleer Material Safety 8 Sefequence 97/12/06 Bpp A1572 221-A1572 208

# DOCKET 71-0162 MODEL: ONS 1-13C 1, ENERGY, DEFT. OF

9712060173 Provides follow-up to 971021 ftr in MPC Bulleyn 97-002, "Penciure Testing of Shapping Pechages Under 190FR71" Add arto has been obtained for lefted MRC COGS WARSLER,ME Energy, Dept. of 97/12/02 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp A1347-001-A1347-002

# DOCKET 71-0155 MODEL: 87-50, MOUSTRIAL HUCLEAR ÇQ.

9712020021 Notification of registration of Tri-State Testing SvesJinc #4 user of COC6 9156,9157 & 9185 in response to 971076 request. CHAPPELLOR Office of Nuclear Medienal Safety & Sefectioneds 87/11/20 JACKSON,W E Affaction Not Resigned 1p A1311-318-A1311-318

\$712198234 Requeste registration as user of model IR-60 package identification USA/ 9156/8(U),par 10CFR 71 12 EUREL T Nortolk Shiptoulding & Drydock Cosp 97/12/11 CHAPPELL,CR Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safaguards, 1p. A1572 135-A1572 135

# DOCKET 71-9157 MODEL: IR-109, MIDUSTPEAK, NUCLEAR CO.

9712020021 Notification of negativation of Th-State Testing Sycialine as uper of COGs 9156,9167 & 9186 in response to 971016 indusest GHAPPELLOR Office of Nuclear Material Safety 6, Baleguards 97/11/20 JACKSON,WE Affacta

# DOCKET 71-0159 MODEL: NUPAC 14/190H, L & M, LK-16-178H, L & M, NUPAC

9712190 title Informs that MRC registered 5TP Nections operating Co as user of COCa 8574,8601,9094,9096.9159.9168 & B176 or accordance w/general access provisions of 10CFR71 12 CHAPPELLCR. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Sefeguards 97/12/10 LOGAM.R V Mouston Lighting & Power Co 1p A1572 137-A1572 137

#### DOCKET 71-4168 MODEL: CNS 6-1208, CHEM-SECLEAR SYSTEMS, INC.

9712190169 informs that NRC registered STP Nuclear operating Co as user of COCs 5074.6501,9094,9095,9159,9166 & 9176 in eccordance te/general locate provisions of 10CRR71 12 CHAPPELLC R. Office of Nuclear Militarial Safety & Safeguards 97/12/10 LOGAM.R V Houston Lighting & Power Co 1p A1572 137-A1572 137

# DOCKET 71-4178 MODEL: MUPAC 14/210H & L. ET AL MUPAC SERVICES, INC.

9712180168 Informs that NRC registered STP Nuclear operating Co as user of COCs 6574,6601,3084,9095,9189,9186 & 9176 nt succedence w/general features of 10CFR71 (2 CHAPPELLCR Office of Nuclear National Safety & Safetyuards 97/12/10 LOGAN,R V Houston Lighting & Power Co 1p A1672 137-A1572 137

# DOCKET 71-9185 MODEL: OP-180, INDUSTRIAL MUCLEAR CO.

971202002h Notification of registration of Th-State Teeling Svcs, inc as user of COCs 9158,9157 & 9185 in response to 971018 request CHAPPELLCR Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Selegiands 97/11/20 JACKSON, WE Affection Not Assigned 1p A1811 318-A1811 318

# DOCKET 71-0000 MODEL: 121-8, ENERGY, DEFT. OF

9712060173 Provides follow-up to 971021 fir in MRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Teshing of Shapping Packages Under 10CPR71" Add into lines been obtained for lated NRC COCs. WARGLER,M.E. Energy, Dept. of 97/12/05 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1347.001-A1347.002

### DOCKET 71-9202 MODEL: TH-BRP, EHERGY, DEPT. OF

8712846172 Provides follow-up to 971021 Nr re MRC Bullean 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 10CFR71" Add into has been obtained for letted NRC COCs. WANGLER,ME Energy, Dept. of 97/12/02 Decembe Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 2pp. A1347-001-A1347-002.

# DOCKET 714000 MODEL: THAKES, ENERGY, DEPT. OF

8712988185 Forwards complete tabular listing of COCs for which DOS, expect for Navel Reactors Div/http: responsibility.per NRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Teating of Stepping Packages Under 100FR71" WANGLERJM E Frentry, Dept. of 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 3pp. A1470 916-A1470 930

# DOCKET 71-0222 MODEL: 14-215, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.

8712156419 Forwards COC 92227ev 8 for Model 14-216 peckage CHARPELLCR Office of Nedder Material Safety & Safeguards 97/12/06 HOGG.R.C. Affiliation Not Assigned 1p. A1672 227-A1672 232

-- \$712 188429 Ceristoste of compliance 9/22\_rev 8,for Model 14-215 peckage CN4PPELL\_CR Office of Nuclear Material Safety 5, Safeguards 97712/09 Epp A1972 25-A1972 222

# DOCKET 79-8224 MODEL: HM-190-2, SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.

9742170489 Forwards COC 9224.rev 4.for record HN-190-2 peckage CRAPPELL C.P. Office of Nucleur Meternal Safety & Safeguards 97/12/08 HOGG.P.C. 1p A1672 001-A1672 006

-8712178481 Certainste of compliance 9224,rev 4.for model HR-190-2 trackage CHAPPELL,C.R. Office of Pautient Meterial Safety & Safeguerds 87712/08 4pp A1572.082-A1572.096

# DOCKET 71-8225 MODEL: NAC-LWT, NAC MITERIATIONAL

9712170979 Application for approval of amend to NAC LWT Cask CDC,to sulfiones as contents up to 140 TRIGA furt elements w/metal annothments from 20 wt % to 70 wt % to 20 tribon. The Committed Control Straight (Document Control Deck) 317pp A1549-004-A1543-17

9712980825 Forwards SAR changed page 1.2-7 as supplied between 971124 response to RAI relt(ACLega) Weight Truck spent but stripping capt.
THOMPSON, TC NAC internesses for (formerly Nuclear Assurance Corp.), 97/12/
04 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design 2pp. A1381 332-A1381 333

# 160 DOCKETED ITEMS

### DOCKET 74-8296 MODEL: GAH, GENERAL ATOMICS

- 9712958130 Revised application for COC for GA-4 legal weight track opent fuel shaping cask, changing individual pages of non-propertiesy & prophetary versions previously submitted on 970131 & add artic Proprietary ends writhted ASMUSSEN, K.E. General Atomics (formarly GA Technologies, Inc./General Atomic Co.) 97/11/94 HAUGHNEY, C. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Sateguards 83pp. A1405.001-A1408.314
- —67 02000139 Non-proprietary version of Yole 1 & 2 to 910489/F, "GA-4 Legal Weight Truck Speet Fuel Shipping Cask SAR for Packaging (SARP)" ZIMMER,A, GRENIER,R, MAXWELL,R. General Alomacs (Jonnerly GA Technologies, Inc./General Alomac Co.) 910409/F V 01 97/10/31 585pp A1405 084-A1408 314

# DOCKET 71-9253 MODEL: TH-RAM, TRANSMUCLEAR, MC.

- 9792280229 Informs that increme reversed analysis & tipus found values to be correct but classification in necessary Log of showers). that have been conducted or conduct, and HAMSONIAS Transmittees, loc 97/12/15 KANE,W.F. Office of Nuclear Merend Befely & Saleguards 2pp A1592 229-A1582 239
- 971229197 Formards revised pages 7-8 & 7-11 & drawing 980-701 to Chapter 7 of 5AR MACON,M.E. Transnucteer, Inc. 97/12/18 CHAPPELL,C.R. Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards. Sop. A1617 152-A1617 157

# DOCKET 71-8250 MODEL: HMFD SX22, BARCOCK & WILCOX CO.

- 9712348291 Application for remercal of certificials of compliance 9250 for shipping contains SIG2 SAR to packaging provided in support of request OLSEN,A.P. Affairation Not Assigned OLSEN,A.P. Bebook & Wilcox Co. 97/12/17 CHAPPELL,C.R. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguarde 19 A1692 232-A1683 080
- -471224925 "SAR to: Packaging Application for License" W/bio oversize drawings " Affligation Not Assigned 97/12/31 212gp A1682 233-A1683 080

# DOCKET 71-8953 MODEL: TH-FRY, EMERGY, DEPT, OF - DANO OPERATIONS

9713160156 Forwards complete tabular listing of CCCs for which DOE, expect for Havai Reactors Drujties responsibility.per NRC Sulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 10CFR71"
WANGLERUIS Energy, Dept of 97/12/10 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk), 3pp. A1470 018-A1470 020

# DOCKET 71-0258 MODEL: NP-187, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES

9712114895 Notingson of 971210-11 meeting w/DOE in Sign Antonio,TX to address & chimfy questions related to RAI issued by NRC related to TAII-2 ISFSI & discuss Dry Transfer Sys topics SAR & organing demonstration project.

\*\*Office of Nucleira Alatimal Sarinty & Saringuistics 97/12/02 Office of Nucleira Material Septing & Saleguards 3pp A1404 349-A1404 351

# DOCKET 71-9261 GIODEL: HI-STAR 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL

- 9712190979 Ponverds proprietely requences to second round RAIs transmitted through the did 970918 & 0615 on HI-STAR TSAR & SAR, along w/rev & of both documents & associated calculation peckages Proprietely and withheld BRULGAR(8 Holles International 97/11/25 DELLGART),M S Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Saleguards Spp. A1628 001-A1828 008
- 6712050117 Forwards rev 3 to HI-851278, "HI-STAR 100 Impact Limiter Test Program." per recent telcone
  TJERGIAND GT Hollec International 97/12/03 DELLIGATTUMS Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 10 A1323 169-A1323 181
- --9712050119 Rev 3 to HI-951278, "NR-STAR 100 Impact Limiter Test Program " PHIPPS,AI, TUERSLAND,GT Holled International 97/12/01 12pp A1929 170-A1929 181
- 8713134897 Summary of 871202 meeting w/util & NRC in Rockville,MD is still pluring for dry desk storage at El Hatch Nuclear Power Plant DELLIGATTILIS Office of Muchair Matchind Safety & Safeguards 97/12/11 HAUGHWEY,CJ Office of Nuclear Matchind Safety & Safeguards 18pp A1572 178-A1572 181
- 8712284232 Allays potential staff concerns, no-e-we Holiec submittale, in light of several error notices recently seared by ANSYS Error rept 97-41 & proprietary memo died 971024 and Propostary and withheld GALLEAN, B. Holiec International 97/12/15 Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Sefeguerds Rep. A1809-172-A1669-179
- 971:2240929 Forwards akelches of original & moduled bodion impact limiter for use during discussions. TJERISLAND.G. Hollec tolemetorial 97/12/16 DELUGATTI,M NRC - No Cetalled Alfillation Green 2pp. A1528 161-A1628 153

# DOCKET 74-9280 MODEL: YRANSTOR SIERRA HUCLEAR CORP.

6712126232 Informs that fissed documents will be withheld from public diactosure.per 10CFR2 780,88 requested by 971016 ftr HAUGHTNEY,CJ Office of Nexteer Mersenal Safety & Safeguards 97/12/05 NASSEY,JV Sietta Nuclear, Inc. 2pp. A1452 299-A1452 300

### DOCKET 71-8200 MODEL: 8506.

- 9712180236 Requests registration as user of COCs 5299,9107,9148,5030 & 8036,per 10CFR71 12 HUMBERT,PV EG&G Florids, line 97/12/04 BAUER,RI Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 2pp A1667 164-A1667 186
- 9712180175 Requests registration as user of Americano model 650L IAW 10CFR71 12 EURELLT Mortolk Stupbuilding & Drydock Corp. 97/12/11 CHAPPELL,GR Office of Nuclear Malerial Safety & Saleguards. 1p. A1572 136-A1572 136

#### DOCKET 71-8276 MODEL: DAR - UNIVERSAL INTERNATIONAL

9712310224 Forwards liet of effective pages & set of changed pages for SAR for UMS untremail intersport cask & last of effective pages & set of changed pages for TSAR for UMS unvertisal storage system suppliers to provious submittals. THOMPSON, TO NAC international line (formartly hludder Assurance Corp.), 97/12/24 Exponential Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 752pp. A1673 001-A1673 034

#### DOCKET 71-8272 COMPUSTION ENGINEERING, MC.

9712939191 Responde to NRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Packages Under 10CFR?!" Assessment of each contribut package design against requirements & purification for continued use is included.

SHARKEY,R W ASS Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fixed (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) 87/11/21 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deely, 2pp. A1365-002-A1365-005

#### DOCKET 71-0274 ABB-CE 2001

9712030167 Responds to NRC Bulletin 97-002, "Puncture Testing of Shipping Flechages Under 10CFR71" Assessment of each certained package design against requirements & justification for continued use is velocided. SHIARKEY,RW WBS Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engreening, Inc.) 97/11/27 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 2pp. 41386-002-41386-005.

### DOCKET 71-8250 MODEL: USE-0

8712120297 Forestride revessed pages for SARP for Model USE-1 Reve made in response to comments discussed w/members of NRC staff during recent ballonis Changes denoted by lines in right integral OUSEN, AF 87/12/06 CHAPPELLC R Division of Industrial & Medical Nuclear Safety (Post 670729) 10pp A1471 001-A1471 011

# DOCKET 71-0201 MODEL: UBE-2

- 9712290941 Requeste NRC approval of sixpping container URE-2,which has been evaluated for safe transport of U of any ennohmens in U-235 stotage in combination w/8e or w/o 8e Container meets requirements as defined in 100FR71 SAR for packaging end.

  OKSEM, A.F. Afficien Not Assigned 97/12/09 CHAPPELL, C.R. Office of Nik tear Material Safety & Safeguards. 1p. A1646 233-A1646 308
- -9712216046 "UBE 2 SAR for Packaging Application for License "
   \* Affiliation Not Assigned 97/12/31 7-tipp A1948 235-A1948 308

# DOCKET 71-8782 MODEL: 1 DIG CORE BASKET - THERMAL SHIPPING/STORAGE

- 9712810126 Forwards COC 9792\_rev 4,for model model 1 O1G Core Basket: Thermal Shaping & Skonger Contener, as requested by 961101 application CHAPPELL,CR Office of Nuclear Medienal Salety & Safeguards 97/12/11 AMLES,B K Energy, Dept of 1p A1659 333-A1659 335
- -4712319128 Certificate of comptance 9792.rev 4,for anglet model 1 D13 Core Sested. Thermal Shedd Shipping & Sideage Container CHAPPELL,CR. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguarda 97/12/11 Spp. A1659 354-A1659 359.

# LICENSING OF INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE

# DOCKET 72-0004 OCCIMER ISFSI, 80-260, 50-276 & 80-287

- 9712180236 Forwards RAI which pertains to H monitoring method described in 971103 response to NRC RAI gld 970408 Usr concurred w/VECTRA Technologies' response to NRC Buildin 98-004 & w/recommendations for H control & monitoring BAILEY, M.G. Office of Nuclear Malainet Sariety & Safeguerds 97/12/06 MCCOULANA,W.R. Duby Power Co. 7pp. A1462 292-A1452 298
- 9712230873 Requests exemption from requirements of 10CFA171 that would impose duplicate annual fee in connection w/ulf use of general license 10CFR72,Subpart K,72,214,Cardicate 1004 st Oceanse Nacional site ISFSI MCCOLLUMI,WR Duby Power Co. 97/12/18. Decement Control Briston (Document Control Desk) 8pp. A1600 209-A1600 217.

# DOCKET 72-0006 PORIT BEACH ISPSI GEN LIC. 50-268 & 50-301

9712010039 Ack recept of 970306 & 1014 lbs informing NRC of steps taken to correct violations noted in inspirepts 50-288/98-15,50-301/98-15 & 72-0005/98-15 KINNOWSKIM, MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/11/19 PATULSKI B A Visconom Electric Power Co. 3pp. A1274 348-A1274 348

- 97 129 19262 Discusses 970927 ftr to Chairman Jackson is alonage of spork nucleur fuel IT VSC-24 dry Blorage Casts 9AVIO-R P 97/11/21 Affielos Not Assigned 38pp A1296 088-A1298 124
- 9712000174 Denies request to withhold MSS Specification MSS-87-001,Rev 6,Irom public disclosure into sought to be withheld does not meet requirements of 10CFR2 760 THAUGHINEY,C.J. Other of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards 97/11/25 MASSEY,J.V Sears Nuclear, Inc. Spc. A1366-079-A1366-059
- 9712829179 Notification of 971204 meeting w/Serra Nuclear Corp in Reckville,MD to discuss ultrasonic testing of VSC-24 closure wildl KCBETZ,TJ Office of Nuclear Meternal Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear Met
- 971236245 Ack recept of 970306 & 1014 the informing MRC of steps taken to comfot indiations noted in impresses 50-266/98-15,50-301/98-15 & 72-0005/98-15 MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 320201) 97/12/02 PATILISIG,8 A Visconesi Electric Power Co. 19. A1350 036-A1330 035
- 9712950276 Decusios results of estimated Pterf Performance Review of PBNP conducted on 971027 involved perforpation of all technical divisions in evaluating step results & select performance etc for April 1997 through Sept 1997 GROBEJJA Region 3 (Poet 820201) 97/12/02 GRIGG,R R. Wiscoman Electric Power Co 3pp. A1319 116-A1319 120
- 9713050296 Ack recept of 971001 hi informing NPC of steps taken to cominct wolstone, noted in map repts 50-286/96-19, 50:301/96-19 & 72-0005/96-19 MCCCPM(CK-BAPGE Region of (Post 820201) 87/12/02 PATULERILS A Wiscombin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1319 128-A1319 128
- 871288838 Ack receipt of 971001 for informing NPC of steps taken to contact volations noted in impringes 85.285/96-12, 55.301/96-12 & 72.003/96-12 MCCORMICK-BARGE Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/02 PATULSKI,S.A. Wisconsin Electric Power Co. 1p. A1319 (35-A1318 136
- \$712159324 Responds to bated the addressed to MPC to current status of assess on fabrication of VSC-24 casts. SAVIDIA P 97/12/03 SHILLINGLAW,F Affiliation Not Assigned Spp. A1451 311-A1451 335
- -9712150033 Submits questions is news article author read about Vectra putting itself up for sele Concern about detective VSC-24 & NUFFOMS quality expressed SHLLEHANLM Region 1 (Post \$20201) Spp A1451 318-A1451 318
- -4712150941 Requests copied of documents sent to D Durin at CUB 16 VSC-24 Questions on subjunkter submitted SHILLINGLAW,F Affiction Not Assigned 97/10/07 RECKLEY,W NRIC No Detailed Afficiation Govern 2pp A1451 319-A1451 320
- -8712180056 Expresses appreciation to NRC for sending demand for into it to Serra Neclear Corp Importance of VSC-24 quaix design & protectures to be current & eccu-ress also expressed SPELINGLAWF, Afficianon Not Assigned 97/10/22 PAPERIELLO,C NRC No De-tailed Afficiation Giren Spp. A1451 324-A1451 329
- 47121808\$1 Expresses appreciation for copy of 970004 map rapis 50-255/96-201 & 72-007/98-201 pertaining to laboration of VSC-24 casks SHLLINGLAMF, Fidencia Not Assigned 97/10/29 MARCUS,G. NRC No Detailed Afficiation Green Epp. A1451 336-A1451 334.
- -9712150096 Decuses how to respond to F Shelingtow its to NRC SHEEHAN,N A Region 1 (Poet \$20201) 97/10/24 MARCUS,Q H 1p A1451 335-
- \$712180155 Documents commitments made by Sems Nuclear Corp & VSC-24 Owners Sroup,st 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summery,agends & prescription
- 871223636 Submits proposed revs to section 1.6 of FSAR for plant, IAM requirements of 10CFR60 64(s)(3) Summiny of proposed revs to program description 5 revised FSAR pages and JOHHSGNIDF Westeron Electric Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Desk) 7pp A1642 167-A1642 173
- 9712810195 Forwards revisions to (SFS) accumy plan for PBNP/Sections 1-0,3-0,6-0,7-0 8.C-2-0,dwt 971226,por 10CFR60 54(p) Plan withhold PATULSKIS A Wilcomen Electric Power Co 97/12/26 Document Control Granch (Document Control Desk) 1p. A1861 355-A1681 355

# DOCKET 79-0007 PALISADES (SPS) GEN LIC, 50-266

- 9712099174 Derma request to writhold MSS Specification MSS-67-001,Rev 6,from pulse declosure into sought to be withheld does not meet requirements of public declosure into sought to be without the control of the cont
- B713030179 Notification of 971204 marking w/Sierry Nuclear Corp in Rockville,MD to discuss utleasons testing of V9C-24 objects widd KCRET2,TJ Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Sufeguards 97/11/28 Office of Nuclear Met
- F713990032 Responde to 971010 ftr from D Schaffer,aspreaming concerns about storage of spent nuclear had in VSC-24 day storage casts used at several power reactor sets, including Paleades plant
  THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S A Commessioners (Post 750116) 97/f1/26
  STUBAKS House of Rep 2pp A1335 262 A1335 324
- F772788024 Responds to listed line addressed to MRC to gurrent status of issues on fishecation of VSC-24 capits SAVIO,R P 977 (2/03 SHILLINGLAW,F Affiliation Not Assigned 5pp A1451 311 A1451 335

- 9712158033 Submiss questions re news article author reed about Vectra putting itself up for sale Concern about detective VSC-24 & NUHOMS castia expressed SHELLINGLAWLE Artimote Nor Assigned 87/09/09 SHEEHANIN Region 1 (Post 820201) 3pp A1451 316-A1461 318
- -- AF12188941 Requests copies of documents sent to D Dums at CUS re VSC-24 Questions on subj matter submitted B-HLLINGLAW,F Afficiation Not Assigned 97/10/07 RECKLEY,W NRC No Delipted Afficiation Green Zap. 21451 319-21451 320
- 9712150056 Expresses approximant to NRC for sending demand for still it to Sierra Nucleir Corp Importance of VSC-24 cital design & procedures to be current & accu-rate also expressed SHILLINGLAWF. Addition Not Assigned 97/10/22 PAPERIELLO.C NRC No De-letted Affiliation Given: 8pp A1451 324-A1451 329
- -8712169061 Expresses appreciation for copy of 970904 map repts 50-255/96-201 & 72 0007/98-201 partitioning to lethrogenon of VSC-24 capits SHILLINGLAW,F Affiliation Not Assigned 97/10/29 MARCUS,G NRC No Deligied Affiliation Gurien 590 A1451 330-A1451 334
- -B712151086 Decumes how in respond to F Shifungtow line to NRC SHEEHAN,N A Region 1 (Post 820201) 27/10/24 MARCHS,G H 1p A1451 \$36-A1451 335
- \$712136185 Documents commitments made by Sierra Nuclear Corp & YSC-24 Owners Groupuit 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summary,agends & presentation maturovaded hAUGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Setsly & Seleguerals 97/12/09 MASSEY,J.Y. Sierra Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1587 308-A1587 350

#### DOCKET 72-0008 CALVERT CLEVS ISPSI, 50-817 & 60-818

- #712240225 Remaid EPPPs, including new 20 to ERPIP-3 Quev 1 to ERPIP-108, ev 2 to ERPIP-303, ev 2 to ERPIP-611, rev 1 to ERPIP-903, ev 20 to ERPIP-8-1 W/971217 Nr FORGETTE, TE Baltimore Gas & Electro Co 97/12/17 151pp A1626 001-
- 6712290826 Provides response to NRC request for add into re-Bulletin 96-004. "Chemical,Gahranic or Other Plactions in Spent Fuel Storage & Transportation Careta." Casts Casts Control Casts Control Co. 07/12/17 Doogniest Control Branch (Doogniest Control Death) Spp. A1600 183 A1600 187

### DOCKET 72-4088 FORT ST. VRAIN (SFS), 58-267

- 8712170183 Responde to 970512-21 map rept 72-0009/97-207 & associated RAI re SAR,TS & smergency response plan for FSV ISFSI WHILDYNSKUJ M Energy, Dept of, Idaho Operations Office 97/12/10 HAUGHNEY,CJ Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 16pp A1477-084-
- -9712170291 Rev 1 to "COE Ideho Operations Office FSV ISFSI TS for Meti License Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Operations Office 97/12/10 14pp A1477 100-A1477 112
- -BYTISTINGTO Raw 1 to "DOE Ideho Operations Office PSV RSFSI Subsquards Lucenea Conditions for Matts License SNM 2504" " Energy, Dispt. of, Jdsho Operations Office 96/12/31 2pp. A1477 114 A1477 115
- -8712878228 Rev 1 to "DOE kieho Operations Office FSV ISFSI TS for Environ Protection for Matth Lowerse SMM-2504"

  \* Energy, Dept. ol. kieho Operations Office 87/12/31 3pp A1477 (16-A1477 )18
- -8712/78250 Rav 1 to "FSV ISFSI SAR Chapters 1,5,7,9 & 11 "
  " Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Operatora Office 97/12/31 181pp. A1477 119-A1477 285
- 9712640438 Forwards application for amends to because OPR-34 & SNM-2504.reflecting recent termination of plant 10CFR50 PCL, by defeting refs to program & provisions,no tenger apply & replacing them wirefs to stand-alone ISFSI programs FIGHERIA Public Service Co of Colorado 97/11/25 FIALIGHEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards. App. A1382 312-A1382 359
- -0712900842 Application for amenda to Acense SNBA-2504,reflecting recent termination of 10CFR50 POL by deleting refs to programs & provisioneurio longer apply & replacing them winds to stand-from EPS programs
  FISHER,ALU Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/11/25 tp. A1362-916-A1362-916
- \*12000044 Proposed tech apace for plant ISPSI Public Service Co. of Colorado 97/11/25, 42pp. A1982 317-A1982 358
- 9712280388 Informe that DOE Ideho Operations Ofo has appointed AID Gardner as DOE FSV ISFSI manager-reptacing U Langen Questicasions of MD Gardner latted HAGERSU Energy, Dept. of, Ideho Operations Office 97/12/08 SHEAU Office of Nuclear Idehons Safety & Safetyumas. 2pp. A1565 368 A1565 359
- 9712236984 Provides confirmation that all programs required to support operation of FSV ISFSI have been reviewed & revised as recessary to support ISFSI on stand. clone base FISHERIM J Public Service Co of Colorado 97/12/15 HAUGHNEY CJ Office of Nectour Meternal Service & Saloguerds 7pp A1400 223-A1400 229
- 9712348289 Forwards ray 1 to "FSV ISFSI Emergency Response Plan," which completes DOE response to BMI
  WILCONASKU, Mr. Energy, Dept. of. Idaho Operations Ottos 97/12/16
  NAUGHNEY C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 3pp. A1625-105-
- -9712240301 Flav 1 to PLN 143, "F5V ISFIS Emergency Response Plan" \* Energy, Cept, of: 97/12/16 65pp, A1625 t06-A1626 t74

#### DOCKEY 72-0010 PRAIRIE ISLAND ISPSI, 50-282 & 58-304

- 9712298137 Informs of withdrawel of commitment for future cask fabrication activities, made in 950223 response to NOV to step repts 50-262/94-212.50-308/84-212.4 72:0010/94/212, allowing NSP to concentrate operation resources SORENSENU.P Northern States Power Co. 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dest) 3pp. A1582:351-A1582:353
- 9712809028 Oscuress seminaminal priori promonou review complished 971023 & forwards nisp plan NRC identified that overall plant performance generally good NRC others to imaged spent field dry cash storage activities should they resume BARGERA W Region 3 (Post 820201) 97/12/24 WACLEY M Northern States Power Co 3pp A1590 252-A1590 284

# DOCKET 78-8013 ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, 1979) GEN LIC, 58-915 & 58-968

- 9712080174 Denies request to withhold MSS Specification MSS 97-001, Rev 6, from public declosure into sought to be withhold does not meet requirements of 10CFR2.790 NAUGHREY, C.J. Office of Nuclear Malenat Satety & Sateguards 97/11/25 MASSEY, J.Y. Sierra Nuclear, Inc. Spp. A1306.079-A1366.063
- 8712639179 Noshcation of 871204 meeting w/Sierra Nuclear Corp in Rockwille MD to discuss uthreamic testing of VSC-24 closure weld KOSETZ,7 J Office of Nuclear Metanel Setery & Seleguents 97/11/25 Office of Microel Materi
- 9712120272 Forwards map rept 72-0013/97-215 on 971104-06 at ANO ISFSI for wolstions noted Three map follow-up dems were identified due to incompletion of work at clase of map. SHANIOMAN,S F Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerals 97/12/02 HUTCRENSOR,C R Entergy Operations, Inc. 3pp. A1459 273-A1459 301
- ### PROFESSION OF THE PROFESSI
- 9712190995 Occurrents commissioning made by Sierra Nuclear Corp & VSC-24 Countries Groupust 971294 meeting w/NRC Meeting automorphy.agenda & presentation mail.provided HAUGITHNEY.C.J. Office of Nuclear Meterial Salety & Saleguerds 97/12/09 MASSEY.J.Y Sierra Nuclear, Inc. 43pp. A1567 308-A1567 350
- \$712230274 Forwards: "ANO 1997 Annual 10CFR72.49 Rept," for evaluations perfermed which became affective willoading of first VSC Rept covers period from Dec 1998 through Nov 1997 Brief description of dramges made in SAR 8 australity of SE end.

  MMS,O.G. Entergy: Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 MERSCHOFF E.W. Region 4 (Poet 820201) 2pp. A1599.281-A1593.316
- -9712290279 'ANO 1997 Annual 1905972.48 Rept," covering period from Dec 1998 to Nov 1997 ... "Enterpty Operations, Inc. 97/12/15 34pp A1599.283-A1599.316

# DOCKEY 72-6016 NORTH ANNA ISFSI - 60-330 & 60-329

- 9712930006 Forwards response to NRC 971105 PAI in util 970505 application for review 6 approval of afte-specific keenie IEF8I at plant Response to item 6 will be forwarded to NRC in separate correspondence within 30 days.

  OftANEONIP Vargene Power (Virgene Stactic 8 Power Ce.) 97/11/24 PAPERIELLO,CJ Office of Nuclear Malerial Safety & Safeguerds 100pp. A1344-001-A1345-043.
- -9712930065 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-01, "Development of Soil Profile" " ECE International 100031-C-01 R00 87/08/12 45pp A1344 102-A1344 149
- ••6712030072 Rev 0 to Calculation 190831-C-02, "SASSI Modules Point & Site" \* EQE International 100031-C-02 R00 97/06/12 20pp A1344 160-A1344 169
- -8718030977 Rev 0 to Calculation 100001-C-00, "Pad Model & Input to Modele House"

  \* EQE International 100001-C-00 R00 97/06/12 Step A1344 170-A1344 204
- -9712090848 Rev 0 to Calculation 100031-C-04, "Sixing 8 Overturning Factor of Safety."

  \* EQE International (00031-C-04 R60 87/06/12 90pp A1344 205-A1344 294
- -9712030088 Ray 0 to Calculation 108031-C-05, "Stress Calculation" " EQIC International 108031-C-05 Rdd 97/06/12 Bitipp A1344 295-A1345 020
- -6712030606 Ray 0 to Calculation 100031-C-08, "Project Specific Ventication of Computer Code Super SASSI/PC"

  \* EGE Informational 100031-C-06 R00 97/06/13 23pp A1345 021-A1345 043
- \$712030149 Notineation of \$71217 menting w/VEPCO in Rockwile, MD to discuss status of invites of tall's application for IGCFR72 learnes for North Africa ISFSI Maching agency, and SFEAU Office of Notinest Material Salety & Sarieguards 97/11/26 Office of Nucleus Material Salety & Sarieguards 3pp A1365-048-A1366-050
- 9712110264 Forwards map repts 50-338/97-05,50-338/97-09 & 72-0018/97-03 No violations woted Conduct of activities at North Anna Power Station was generally characterized by serfety-conscious plant operations,good maint & engineering HAAGAC Region 2 (Post 920201) 97/12/01 CTHANLON,J P Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) Spp. A1375-306-A1375-326
- 97121(0288 insp.repts 50-338/97-09 & 50-339/97-08 & 72-0016/97-03 No violations: noted Major sepas inspected licenses operations, engineering maint & plant support "Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/01 18pp A1375 311-A1375 325

- 9712180285 Forwards draft reformetted proposed Month Anna ISFSI TS, according to improved std TS formet, for nevew Comments & edit proposed changes requested by 950130 SHEALIW Office of Nucleur Meteral Sefety & Saleguards 97/12/04 C/MANLONUIP Virginia Power (Virginia Electro & Power Co.) 44pp A1452 248-41459 201
- 9712220196 Forwards response to Asia 5 to NRC RAI did 971104,re North Avine ISFSI features application.
  O'HAMLONUJ P Vergress Power (Vergress Electric 2 Power Co.) 97/12/16
  PAPERSELLO.CU Office of Nucleur Material Safety & Safeguards 8pp A1521.232-A1571.238

### DOCKET 72-0017 TROJAN 19F6L 56-344

9712980068 Informe of determination that listed document should be withheld from public declosure Determination based on affidiret/review of document & requirements of 10CFR2 780.

HAUGH-98TY/C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safequerial 97/11/28 OUENNOZ,6 M Portland General Electric Co. 3pp. A1412 173-A1412 175.

#### DOCKET 72-0018 GOODHUE COUNTY 19F91

- 9712010173 Order \* Extends time within which Commission may take see sponte review of ASLS order LSP-97-17.dtd 971016 until 971212 W/Carthoele of Syc Served on 971119 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #497 13629 97/11/18 Office of the General Coursel (Post 660701) 3pp A1251 288-A1251 289
- 9712290876 Informs that here provided by NRC regulations within which Commissionmay act to review decision of Alomic Safety & Licensing Start (LSP-67-17) has access W/Combicate of Sive Served on 971211 HOYILE\_JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #497 16691 97/12/11 Alomic Safety & Licensing Soard Panel Spp A1576 205-A1576 207

#### BOCKET 72-0020 INEL TMI-2 (95%)

9712110095 Notification of 971210-11 mosting w/DOE in San Antonio TX to address & chirdly questions related to FA4 secund by NRC notified to TA4-2 (SFS) & discuss Dry Transfer Sys topical SAR & ongoing demonstration project.

Othog of Nuclear National System & Subgustrate 97/12/02 Office of Nuclear Material System & Sefegiatrits 3pp A1404 348-A1404 351.

# DOCKET 72-0022 MODEL: PRIVATE FUEL STORAGE FACILITY

- 9712910165 State of Utah contentions on construction 5 operating bosines application by Private Fuel Storage, LLC for independent spent first storage leadity." State of Utah independent by storage leadity. "State of Utah CHANCELLORD Utah, State of #497 15637 97/11/23 Commissioners (Post 750119) 381pp A1352 001-A1253 017
- 971299074 CHINGO Gaudarish Dever (CGIR) contentions in metts toware application of Private Fuel Storage in independent spent fuel storage installation \* OGP net pactibility submits that toware application be defined W/Certificate of Svc 9ELILLE, Affiliation Not Assumed #467 18840 97/11/24 Commissioners (Figs. 750118) 1,200pp A1330 001-A1334 077
- -9712080314 Affectant of M Buffcrank \* Affectant opposing of specific high level nuclear weste storage facility on Shall Vaffey Goslaute reservation SULLICREEKM Shall Vaffey Band of Goslaute inclears 97/11/22 4pp A1939-012-41379-014
- --6712090209 Allidavit of L. Wesh \* Afficient opposing using of specific high level rupleor wests storage facility on Shall Valley Got Rutu substration WASHUL Affiliation Not Assigned 197/11/22 3pp. A1333 015-A1333 021
- --eTrassociol Afficiant of G.J. Bear \* Afficiant opposing sting of specific high tevel nuclear weath storage facility on Shall Valley Gosthulie reservation
  BEAR,G.J. Shall Valley Band of Gosthulie Indiana 97/11/22 Spp. A1333-022A1333-024
- —8712088288 Afficient of A Bullorest \* Afficient opposing siting of specific (sign level) nuclear wests storage facility on Stull Valley Goethule meanwhore BULLCREEN,A. Stull Valley Bund of Goethate Indiana. 97711709. 4pp. A1333 925-A1334 977.
- 9712919136 State of Utah response to ASLB 971024 memorandum & order (schedule for prehabiling conference/line unit) \* informs that State of Utah suggests that also van be scheduled for full day to allow time to was W/Certificate of Svc. CHANCELLORD, Dain, State of #467 16616 87/11/10 Allowic Bafety & Licensing Goard Parel. 4pp. A1253.058-A1253.062
- 9719910(23 Owder (responses to State of Utah site visit suggestions)." Responses by any other paracipant to State suggestions shall be tiled as or before 97(118 W/Cestivation) Staved on 97(118 W/Cestivation) Staved on 97(112 SCLLWERKGP Atomic Safety & Loansing Spard Penal. 9497 19615 97/1 /12 Office of the General Counsel (Poel 980701). 4pg. A1253 019-A1253 021
- 9712010146 State of Utah motion for protective grider to review & the contamonts on applicant physical security plan." State requests that Sincient & Chemosition be granted across to security plan.
  CPANCELLOR(I) Utah, State of #497 19823, 97/11/14 Atomic Sefety & Licensing Board Panel App. A1251 343-A1251 354.
- —8713818142 Ack receipt of entail informs that Sincher has plan & any comments in locked eath Under carameterices, it will be impossible to invest 971024 confention deadline because Sincian and be out of state from 971019-24 CPLANCELLORID. Daily, State of 97/10/15 TURK, 8 E. Ottop of the General Counsel (Post 860701). 1p. A1251.347-A1261.349.

- -6712919147 Advisee that Sindlar should be nutructed to continue to refrain from decideing security plan & retaled comments until NRC sorti gives repty as to whether security plan may be disulged. TURKLS C Office of the General Coursel (Post 880701): 97/11/13. CHAMCSLLOR,D. Utsh, State of 3pp. A1251 350-A1251 352.
- -97120 NO 855 Confirmts (understanding in detainmining whether O Chancellor may fative access to PSP Urgis NRC to make decision to access, within need lew days Will apply to Judge Bollwork if arrangement w/NRC cannot be reached W/Cartificate of Svc CHANCESLORID. Usby, State of 97/11/06 TURK,S E Office of the Genéral Counsel (Post 960701). 2pp. A1251 353 A1251 354.
- 9719010148 Order (responses to motion for protective order)\* Responses to State motion shall be Sted on or before 971119 W/Centricate of Svo Served on 971117 BOLLWERKGP Atomic Settlety & Lorinating Board Panel 6497 19820 97/11/17 Office of the General Courteel (Post 580701) 4pp A1251 330-A1251 333
- 9712010121 Applicant enewer to State of UT response to ASLS 971024 methorardum & order \* State suggests that site visit should include four of Dugues Proving Ground feating W/Certificate of Svc. SILBERGJE StatePROJE Show, Prilingar, Potts & Trowbridge #497 19524 97/11/18 Altorate Safety & Licensing Board Panel Spp. A1251 334-A1251 336
- 9712010179 NRC Staff response to State of Usah site west reggestors.\* NRC does not oppose State of Usah suggestion that other areas be yested as part of ASLS tourul tour to asset in undertainfing stated proceeding W/Confects of Svo TURKS Office of the General Courset (Post 80701) 1497 18625 97/11/18 Alterio Safety & Licenses Board Panel Spp. A1257 001-A1257 006
- 9712010137 MRC staff response to Stafe of UT except for projective order." Staff does not appear State motion for entry of protective order,# appropriate conditions governing declosure of safeguards into noted W/Certificate of Sec. TURK,S E., MARCO.C.L. Office of the General Coursel. (Rost 860701). #497 18625 97/11/19 Atomic Salery & Licensing Board Reset 8pp. A1269 022-A1253 028
- 8712910198 Memorandum & order (add) quetarios on are procedures).\* Orders that transmission of country & ero copies of pleadings should be done by same mathod for both Board & other participants W/Certificate of Sec Served on 971118 BCULWERIG, P. Actino Safety & Learning Board Partst 3497 18631 97/11/19 Office of the General Counsel (Post 860701) Spp. A1261 261-A1251 286
- 9712010192 Applicants response to State of LT motion for protective order to review & file contentions on applicants physical security plan " W/Certificate of Svo SILBERG\_JE Affiliation Not Assigned SILBERG\_JE Shaw, Primain, Potts & Troschadge #487 19625 97/11/19 Alorice Safety & Licensing Board Panet Spp A1251 304 A1251 305
- \$712039198 Requests technical assistance to review Private Fuel Storage, LLC (PFS) it cerase application to determine PFS' demonstration of compliance withnancial provisions, including decommissioning turning, of 10GFR72 LEEDQLG J Ciffice of Muddeer Meterial Safety & Safeguands 97/11/19 ESSRG, TH 1p A1359 296-A1358 296
- 9712010167 Contentions of petitioners Ceatle Rook Land & Livestook,LC, Skull Valley Co.LTD & design ranches of Utah,LC on houses application for private fixel atomige scolinty. W/Certificate of making excl.

  LATER,MM LATER,MM Affinition Not Assigned #497 18635 97/11/21 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Gives 68pp. A1251 818-A1251 280.
- 9712016183 Memorandum & order (Auling on State of Utah motion for protective order)\* Board grants State of Utah motion for protective order & request to extend time for filing security plan W/Certificate of Svc Served on 971121 BOLLWERK,GP Alorino Certify & Learning Board Panel #497 19634 97/11/21 Utah, State of 10pp A1257 006 A1257 016
- F72919212 Statement of contamions on behalf of Contectanced Tribes of Goshute Reservation & D Peth \* Contamio Prosts Fool Storage has not complete w/required standards for incenturing ISFSI & requests application by demod W/Cartiflosis of Svo KENNEDY, J.P. Affaction Not Assigned MENNEDY, J.P. Affaction Not Assigned #497 18636 97/11/23 Atomic Safety & Liberaring Board Penal 13pp A1251315-A1251327
- 9712000084 State of UT response to Confederated Tribus of Goshuse Reservation & D Pate petition to intervene & request for hearing & supplemental interveneum \* Requests that Coshule Tribe be granted standing to intervene W/Coshicate of Svc CHANCELLOR,D Visit, State of #497 (8647 97/11/23 Affiliagion Not Assigned App A1394 193-A1394 196
- 9712110157 Forwards supplemental action to intervene Red by Skull Valley Band of Scalustes before RRC PARRY,W Skull Valley Band of Gostivia Indiana PARRY,W Affiliation Not Assigned #497 19551 9711/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 1p A1371 302-A1371 307
- --8712118146 Supplemental petron to intervene \* Skull Velley Band of Goshutes submits petrion in support of Perrite Fuel Storage IAW 10CFR2 714(b) Listed contentions submitted W/Certification of Svc. CultiVITANA,D. Staff Valley Bend of Goshute Indiana. CURNITANA,D. Attached Not Assigned 97/11/24 Atomic Sefery & Licensing Board Panel Spp. AtS71303-At371307.
- 9712090999 Smale to Citingo Geoldadeh Devis Contentions re-mails scenes application of Private Fuel Storage in ISFSI \* Submits listed into to correct errors & cressions.clarky record & be appeared to contentions W/Certificate of Swit. BEUILE, J. Affaithorn Not Assigned \$497, 18641, 97/11/25 Contentionings, (Post 7501.18) 3pp. A1334.197-A1334.200
- 9712020131 Natice that NRC established LPDR for records pertaining to Private Fuel Storage Limited Leibility Co proposed ISPSI tackly to be constructed on Stuff Valley Goshute Index Reservation,UT POWELL R.A. Develon of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/01 3pp A1311 352-A1311 354
- \$712119147 Memorandum (eth worl & prehatning confaminics)." Advises persoperts that territative activation for with of 880126 calls for listed info W/Certificate of 3vc Served on 971201.
  SOLUMERIK S.P. Atomic Safety & Licentumy Board Panel \$497 18849. \$7712/01.4pp. A1371 285-A1971 289.

- E712280093 informs that because senior perfiner of limit DA Kerbell repetitly sycon in as lederal sidge, firm name changed to Pert, Waddoups, Brown, Gen & Lovelless, E-mail adchase in connection to mether of Povale Puel Storage step changed ALLENIS T. Alikelon Not Assigned #497 18669 97/12/09 Dookeling & Services Branch 1p. A1578 314-A1576 314
- 9712399957 Forwards proposed profective order rs disclosure of applicant security plan & safaguards into Profective order agreed upon by coursel for State of UT,coursel for applicant & INRC staff
  TURKSE Office of the General Coursel (Post 950701) #497 18683 97/12/12
  BCLLWERKGP, KLINE, J.R., LAM, P.S., Atomic Safety & Licanuary, Board Panel 14pp A1576 187-A1578 200
- 8712290876 Applicant souver to Contecterated Tribes 5 D Peta supplemental reprocurdum in support of petition to intervene 5 for humany " Contecterated Tribes nor O Peta established standing to allow intervention W/Centects of Size 81.86963.J E. Affektion Not Assigned SUBERGUE Shew, Pillinger, Potts & Trow bridge \$497.18865 97/12/12 Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Planet 27pp A1578.316-A1578.342
- 9712200000 Notice of apparatice.\* Informs that PA Gautter enters apparatice as counsel on behalf of applicant in any proceeding re-matter of Private Fuel Storage W/ Cartificate of Svc. QAUKUCR.P.A. Shaw, Patimeri. Polits & Trowbridge #497 18884 97/12/12 3pp. A1578.915-A1578.917
- 9712240251 Provides lighted inform rappones to 971206 takeon request reliate tour.on based of Private Fuel Storage LLC Carabatis of Svolenci SUBERGJE SUBERGJE Shaw, Patmarn, Posts & Troutendage 97/12/15 SOLUMERK, G.P., KUREJIR., LAMP S. Altorno Salety & Losmeng Search Panel. 4pp. A1626 365-A1626 365.
- 9712396999 Submits anto provided by applicant an response to requests made during 971209 contention call between Board & parties W/Certificate of Six BEURLEJ Athtorior Not Assigned #97 1992 97/12/15 BOLLWERK@P, RUNEJR, LAMIPS Atomic Safety & Lucinaring Soard Panel App A1579 308-A1579 312
- 9712296072 Submets into requested during 971206 conference dail it said into needed contact B Allen at leted number at e-need ALLEN,BT Alleteon Not Adeigned #497 16661 97/12/15 BOLLWERK,GP, LAM,PB, KUNE,JR Alorse Safety & Licerang Board Panel 2pp A1578314-A1578315
- 9712398085 NRC Staff motion for excension of twice to file response to contestions if supplemental politions. Pursuant to 10CFR2 730 YRC Staff requests live-day extension of twite for lifing of response to contentions W/Certificate of Six TUFRCS is Office of the General Coursel (Post 800701). F497 16672 87/12/16 Atomic Satery & Licenary Board Panel 6pp. A1878 306-A1878 310
- F719280105 Informs that pursuant to 671206 teleon,staff will provide Alomio Salety & Loonang Board w/info re number of attendess for site tour,velvate paramit & inclement weather contact paramit America, Counsel (Poet 880701) #497 18871 97/12/16 BOXLWERKGP, KUREJR, LAMPS Alonao Salety & Lucenting Board Panel 1p A1878 272-A1878 272
- 87(2390101 Memorandum & order (Protective) order & schedule for liting security plan contentions).\* Informs that crist argument is security plan contentions at (milhighting contention one scheduled for 300126 W/Cernhoste of Svc Sened on 971217 SOLLMEUR A Komic Salety & Locationing Board Partiel #487 18873 97/12/17 Office of the General Counted (Foet #80701) 23gp A1578 334 A1578 358
- 97(2290898 Order (graining motion for extension of time to life responses to contentions & suppliminated presions)? Staff motion granted & time for thing perfected responses extended by two clays W/Centhicate of Bvc Served on 97(218 GOLLWERK,GP Actions Selectly & Lovering Board Panel: 9497 18677 97/12/18 Office of the General Counsel (Fost 860701) 4pp A1578 318 A1578 321
- 8712290008 State of Utah response to contentions of Chingo Gaudadeh Davis,Confederated Tribes of Goshate Resorvation & David Prits & Castill Rock Land & Livestock,LC Statil Valley Co.Ltd & Energin Renolves of Utah,LC \* W/Centificate of Svc CHANCELLORUD, NELBON,F.G., CURRAN,D Utah, State of \$497,18687, 977/32/19 Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel 4op A1576;201-A1576;204
- 8712280879 NRC Staff commonts in response to memorandum & order (protective order & schedule for king security plan contentions). "W/Certificate of Stot TURK,65 Critico of the General Counsal (Poet 880701) #497 18669 87/12/22 Atomic Safety & Luceraing Board Panel Spp. A1578 282-A1578 286
- 9712280180 Memorandum & order (protective order smend) \* Orders that any participant walking to use another overright delivery ave should contact NRC Div of Sequinty W/Cantificate of Svc Several on 971222 PDCLLWERK,GP Atomp Sething & Luciniania Scard Panel #497 18684 97/12/22 AJ felsion Hot Assigned Spp A1578 238-A1578 242
- 9712290112 Memorandum & order (add) amenuja to protective order) \* Applicant & pettioner should be safetimed of edd access location by coursel for perturbant of nonde closure attributed W/Cortificate of Swi Served on 971223 SOLLWERK,G P Alone: Servey & Locanering Soard Panel #497 18698 97/12/20 Af-BigNon Not Assigned 5pp A1578 343-A1578 347
- DOCKET 72-1064 CASIC MUHOMB 24P/SIB, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, MG.
- 9712839155 Informs that certain into provided in reapones to FIAI is NRC Suttetin 95-004,will be withheld from public disclosure, per 1007Fi2 780 HANDETRIET OF OMES OF Huckers National Sectory & Safeguards 97/11/25 FRANCESCHI,V Secret Nuclear, Inc. 2op. 41968 006-41888 007
- 8712:00348 Notification of 971222 meeting w/Vectra Technologies, inc to Rectville,MD to discuss MRC appeal team risp conducted on 971027-1105 trap team revenued corrective actions taken by Vectra in response to NRC's 970113 demand for into 3403917/1J NRC's No Detailed Affiliation Given 97712/02 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 12 A1405 345-A1405 345

- 9712150038 Responds to listed this addressed to NRC re-current status of issues on laboration of VSC-24 capits
  SAYIOLE P 97/12/03 SHILLINGLAW,F Attinution Not Assigned 5pp A1451-311-A1451-335
- -9712190948 Expresses concerns about handling of Vecan for NUHCRAS cash design Questions on euty matter submitted design Questions on euty matter submitted 97/10/22 HAUGHNEY,C NRC No Detailed Athliathon Gaven 3pp A1451 321-A1451 323
- 9712298005 Foorests map rept 50-219/97-09 to 97/1006-1118 & natice of weightent ESELGROTM,P.W. Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/09 ROCHE,M.B. General Public Unables Corp. 3pp. A15/6127-A1678 169
- ••8712290006 insp rept 50-219/97-09 on 971006-1116 Volktoms noted. Major erets imposted operations, organoming, maint & ptant support. \* Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/09 37sp. A1576 133-A1676 189
- 971229135 Forwards updated status rept on Transmuolear.Inc.screetes related to resolving potential por-conformances identified in NUHCHAS street, related to re-NUHCHAS street, schelded centative under NRC COC 1004 RESS.R.E., CANSCRUD Transmucters, Inc. 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desit), 3cp. A1582 036-A1582 040
- 8712240827 Provides notification of infent to Ingreter COC 72-1004 to Teammudeer, by: FRANCESCHIV Vector Technologies, Inc. 97/12/18 HAUGHNEY, C.J. Othor of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards: 1p. A1626 134-A1628 138
- —8712240831 Continue intent to request transfer of CCG 72-1004 from VECTRA to Transmotive Leanure acquired interesting property 8 assets in NUHCNIS technology on 971121 DAWSON,D to Transmoticing, Inc. 97/12/18 HAUGHNEY,CJ Office of Nuclear Metenel Selety & Saleguards 2pp. A1629 136-A1626 136
- \$71(\$240236 Forwards Addandars to rev 2 to 31-89804-102, "Assessment of Chemical Behavior & Other Reactions in NURCORS Spent Fuel Storage & Transportation Costs-Part (Cast Operations," per NRC Bulletin 98-004 Figures 7 & 2 of adder-dum withheld DAWSOND Vactor Technologies, Inc. \$7712/19 MCG6YTY,T Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 3pp. A1628 041-A1628 050
- --8712240244 Addendum to rev 2 to 31-89804-102, "Assemment of Chemical, Galvanic & Other Reactions in NUFICIALS Spent Fuel Storage & Transportation Capital CHIPPALLS, WITHIGHT, DAYSONAD Vector Technologies, Inc. 31-89604-102 R02 ADD 97/12/17 Top. A1626-044-A1629-090

# DOCKET 72-1907 CASK: VSC-84, SIERRA NUCLEAR, INC.

- 971229311 Forwards adirectly an exposit of propretery trip contented in calculation WEP 109 002 73, "Analysis of Hypothetical Crack in MSS-24 Shell 8 Bottom Plate" literbodology advanted in actions 3 0,4 0 8 5 0 contactant to be propretery MCSCKELK Same Nuclear, No. 97/11/20 MCSCKELK Same Nuclear, N
- 9719010282 Dimmuses 970927 ftr to Charmen Jackson re storage of spent nuclear fuel in VSC-24 day storage casts.
  SAVIOJR P 97/11/21 Affiliation Not Assigned 38pp A1298 068-A1298 124
- 8719018370 Expresses appreciation for 970923 8 29 for responding to impring 72-1007/87-212 8 clarifies apparent metanderstandings in nonconformations Final resolution of sesses will be pursued test of released correspondence end! HAUSHMEYCL J. Office of Nuclear Materials Series 8 Sefeguerds 97/11/21 MASSEY, J.V. Sanna Nuclear, Inc. 8pp. A1280 292-A1280 300
- 9712020233 Submiss shitnim response to sussistion 4 operation in RAI ps CAL 97-7-001 MCECKELK Summi Nuclear, Inc. 97/11/25 KOBETZ,T NRC - No Despited Attingtion Gaven 2pp A1363 359-A1363 360
- 9712090174 Derives required to weighted MSS Specification MSS-67-001,Rev 6,from public decidence into accept to be weighted does not meet requirements of 10CFT12 790
  HAUGHNEY.C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Sefely & Safeguards 97/11/26
  MASSEY,J.V Sects Nuclear, Inc. Spp. A1366-078-A1365-083
- 971909987\$ Notebosian of 971204 moding w/Storia Nuclear Corp in Rockville.MD to chicate utrinscrinc testing of VSC-24 discurs wild! KOBETZTJ Office of Nuclear Methems Safety & Safeguards 97/11/25 Office of Nuclear Mathemal Safety & Safeguards 2op A1996 077-A1988 078
- 9712830011 Forwards Rev 0 to calculation CPC-08Q-301, "Allowable Flew Size Deliration for VSC-24 bry Storage Cask Saructural Ltd to Shall Weld," in respecte to queslian 4 of RAI re CAL 97-7-01 MOECRELK Sierra Nuclear, Inc. 97/11/26 KOBETZ,T NRC - No Detailed Affiliation-Given 1p A1343 248-A1343 329
- #8712030012 Rev D to CPC-08C-301, "Allowable Flaw Size Definition for VSC-24 Dry Stange Cask Structural List to Shall Weld"
   Structural Integraly Associates, Inc. CPC-08C-301 R00 97/11/25 80pp. A1343 248-A1343 228
- 1713180156 Documents commitments made by Serra Nuclear Corp & VSC-24 Owners.
  Group,al 971204 meeting w/NRC Meeting summery,agends & presentation matt,provided
  HAUGHNET.C.J. Office of Nuclear Meterial Safety & Sateguards 97712/09
  94ASSEY,3 V Berra Nuclear, Inc. 430p. A1567-306-A1567-350
- 9712298334 Forwards add into re-expensions & qualifications of E Farrow,proposed team to carry out tasks re-DFI section III A(2) Meeting w/feam feeders during wit of 971214, requisited DIXON,GN Feems Nuclear, Inc. 97/12/09 KOBETZ,T MRC No Detailed Affication Green 4pp A1600 239-A1600 242

- 9712230347 Forwards Rev 1 to Calculation CPC-080-301, "Allowable Flaw Sors Definetion for VSD-2H Day Storage Cash Structural Lid to Shell Weld," or response to Case-4 of ARC 970626 request for addition MOSEKEL, K. Senne Nuclear, E. 97/12/17 KOBETZ, T. MRC No Outpaind Affliction Gwan 2pp A1566 130-A1588 208
- ••#112200258 Parv 1 to Calculation CPC-05C-301, "Allowable Flaw Size Optimization for VSC-24 Day Storage Cask Structural Ltd to Shell Weld" " Sizera Nuclear, Inc. CPC-06C-901 RD1 97/12/17 76pp. A1586 132-A1686 208

# DOCKET 72-1000 CASIC MI-STAR NO. HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL

- 9712180078 Forwards proprietary nationated to second round RAIs transmitted through the did 970516 & 0915 on NASTAR TSAR & SARaiding w/new 8 of both decembers & associated collections packages Proprietary and withhill CILLIGARIE Holles (Manual 87/11/28) DELICATION S Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards Spp. A1628 001-A1628 008
- 971220900 Requests that special project or docket number be assigned for planned suparable & newtwo of topical rept on cask stability in high seasons zones. TUSPISLAND, S.T. Hotted International 9772/201 HALIGHTEY, C.J. Office of Nuclear Neptime Safety & Safeguards. 1p. A1598.285-A1598.255.
- 9712290252 Alloys potential staff concerns ver-a-ver Holles submittals, in light of several error notices receiptly instead by ANSYS Error tapt 97-41 & propeetary memo did 971024 ancil Proprietary anchieletic GRU, ISANUS Hottes Infamiliarias 97/12/16 Office of Nuclear Material Sajety & Sateguards Spp A1689 172-A4689 179
- 97122-00035 Forwards sketches of original & modified bottom impact limiter for use daming discussions.
  TEPRILAND,G Holtec International 97/12/16 DELLIGATTI,M NRC No Delaied Alliferton Geven 2pp A1628 161-A1626 163

# DOCKET 72-1014 CASK: HI-STORM 100, HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL

- 9712280366 Requests that special project or docket number be assigned for planned submittal 8 review of lopical rept or cask stability in high selemic stones. TJERSLAND,G.T. Hollec Internstonel 97/12/01 MAIGHNEY,C.J. Office of Nuclear National System Saleguards. 1p. A1596 955-A1596 955
- 8712330222 Alleys potential stuff concerns, ver-e-sel Hotted automatists, in light of swetral arror notices receively statuted by ANSYS Error rept 87-41 & proprietary memo did 971024 end Proprietary arror withheld GTLICANI, B Holled International 97/12/15 Diffice of Nuclear Material Sciety & Safeguards Byp. A1699 172-A1689 179
- 9712240929 Forwards statishes of original & modeled bottom impact times for use daining decisions.
  TUFRSLAND,G. Holles internetional 97/12/18 DELLIGATT),M. NRC No Detailed Affiliation Giren. 2pp. A1828 181-A1628 169

# DOCKET 79-1915 CASIC UNIS UNIVERSAL MPG SYSTEM, NAC INTERNATIONAL,

9712319224 Forwards test of offsotive pages & set of changed pages for SAR for UMS universal transport cask & left of diffactive pages & set of changed pages for TSAR for UMS universal storage system supplimite to previous extendibility. THOMPSON, T.C. NAC international left (formarty Muclean Assurance Corp.), 97/12/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 782pp. A1673.001-A1678.034

# DOCKET 73-1822 CASK: NUMOUS-7P, VECTRA TECHNOLOGIES, N.C.

- 9712249239 Forwards Addendum to rev 2 to 31-8904-102, "Assessment of Chambel Galveric & Other Reactions in NURCOS Spent Fort Storage & Transportation Celebra Part (Crark Opensions," per NRC Bulletin 98-004 Figures 1 & 2 of addendum withheld DAWSCRUD Vector Technologies, Inc. 97/12/19 MCGRNTY,T Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Saletypards 2pp A1628 041-A1626 050
- --\$712\$46244 Addisordum to rev. 2 to 31-59604-102, "Assessment of Chemical, Galtumo & Other Reactions in NUNCHIS Spent Fuel Storage & Transportation Casto." CHOPRAJUS, WITTIG.TT, DAWSCHID Vactor Technologiss, Inc. 31-59604-102 RD2 ADD 87/12/17 7pg A1628-044-A1628-065

# DOCKET 72-1024 CASK: EPPS DRY TRANSFER SYSTEM

- 9712119985 Notingstort of 971210-11 meeting w/DOE in Sen America, TX to address & clerrly queetions related to RAI stated by NRC related to TAM-2 ISFSI & decute Dry Transfer Sys topical SAR & origing demonstration project.

  \* Office of Nuclear National Sastety & Safetyards 97/12/02 Office of Nuclear Nutering Safety & Safeguards 3pp. A1404 349-A1404 351.
- 9712540956 Ack receipt of 971118 ffr,requesting automission of copies of ffleren ref documents cried in DTS TSAR automittel W/o end!

  KANE,0 Energy, Dept. of 97/12/08 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 2pp. A1828 184-A1828 185

# DOCKET 72-1026 MODEL: MPC-TRANSPORTABLE STORAGE SYSTEM DESIGN

9712/20009 Occuments iscenses understanding of NRC staff position re requestment of section 9 of dry cask storage type SRP OURNIN B D Westinghouse Electric Corp 97/11/10 HAUGHREY,C.J. Office of Nacidate Material Safety & Safeguards. 2pp A1642 211-A1642 212

# NONDOCKETED ITEMS

# 190779.7 CONSIDER MEETING TRANSCRIPTS AND REPORTS

- 9712040138 Stallt requirements memo re seventh armust All Employets meeting for our pose of facilitating clasect communication & to share Commission agenda for future actives w/morestall members of NRC stalf.

  HOYLE, J.C. Ollico of the Secretary of the Commission M971030A&S 97/12/02 CALLANUL Olic of the Executive Director for Operations. 1p. A1801 163-A1801 163.
- P712060115 Staff requirements manno in SECY-87-237, "MQU W/DÖE" Listed editorial changes should be incorposed at need ray to MOU HOYLE, I C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/13 CALLAN,L.J. Oc. of the Executive Director for Operations. 3pp. A1334 224-A1334 225
- 9718080134 Commission voting record in SECY-47-227, "Status of Staff Actions on Staff Reviews & Financial Conditional & Decommissioning-Funding-Assurance Reviews" HOYELLIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/18 2pp A1319-311-
- #712#60157 Pervised staff requirements memo to SECY-97-188, "Critico for Funding Agreement Stafe Training Train
- 9712060166 Commission voting record on SECY-97-163 ne ordene for funding Agreement State framing Introd 5 technical sections.

  HOYIEJ C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/17 2pp A1319 289-41319 310
- 9712090185 Staff requirements memo re SECY 97 227, "Status of Staff Actions on Standard Review Plane for Astrons Reviews & Financial Qualifications & Decommos-toring Fundam Assurance Reviews However However of the Section
- 9712060216 Commission vising record on SECY-97-237 in MOU w/DOE HOYLE\_IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/13 Spp. A1319.256-A1319.288
- 8712110879 Revised staff requirements memoric SECY 97-241, "Redelegation of Austrony."

  10 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 CALLANL J Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations 1p A1397 001-A1397 001
- 9712110075 Commission witing record on SECY 57-241 re-redelogation of authority Commission approved paper as recorded in SRM of 971202 HOYLEJ C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 2pp A1457 038-A1457 045
- 9712119232 Staff requirements memo re SECY-67-293, "Request by New Mexico to Relangueth Authority for Seeled Source & Denoe Evaluation and Approved." HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 CALLAN,L.J. Old of the Executive Detector for Operations. 1p. A1357-361-A1367-361
- 9712120316 Staff requirements memo no SECY-97-242, "Update on Site Decommissioning Mgl Plan & Bresking on Site Decommissioning Mgl Plan," on 971029 in Rockville.MD HOYLE, J. C. Critics of the Secretary of the Commission M9710298 97/12/11 CALLANL. J. Olic of the Executive Director for Operators 2pp A1424106-A1424107
- 8712180327 Commission voting record on SECY-97-283 re-inquisit by New Mesoco to reinquish sulfriently for sealed source & device evaluation & approval HCYLE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 2pp A1424
- 9712176182 Transcript of 971211 public meeting in Rockyfle,MD in affirmation season for SECY 97-282 & 97-286 Pp 1-8 \* Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/12/11 Spp A1473 298-A1473 303
- \$712170285 Revised staff requirements mento re All Employees Meeting held on 971030 to facilitate direct communication is share Commission against for fature activities w/NRC staff members. Requisited into th NRC actions for Executive Order 12678. HCYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission M671090A 97/12/12 CALLANULI Office of the Executive Director for Operations. Ip. A1463.333-A1463.933
- 9712170261 Staff requirements respire to 971211 afterwation session for SECY-97-252, "Final Rule Deligiosals Missourchy) by Uniconnect Persons," 8 SECY-97-298, "Order Denying Motion To Quants Siz Subposines Named By Q1."
  HOYLE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Contrivision. M971211A 97/12/12 CALLANL...) Gife of the Esecutive Director for Operations. CYP, K.D. Office of the General Counsel (Post 860701) 3pp. A1483 334-A1483 336
- 9712978282 Trimecrat of 971212 public meeting w/Northeast Muchair in Rockville,MD in Millistone Pp 1-160 Supporting documentation and:

  ' NRC No Detailed Affaithon Green 97/12/12 216pp A1484 001-A1484 216
- 9712198011 Staff requirements means to SECY-87-246, "Proposed Rulemelang Activity Plan (RAP)" Commission has no abjection to proposed RAP HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/12 CALLANI, J. Ofc of the Executive Detector for Opensions: 4pp A1524 137-A1524 140
- 9712180111 Skill requirements marks in SECY-67-220, "Inspirementation of DSI 22 Research HOVILLIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/06 CALLANUL For of the Executive Overctor for Operations 2pp A1524 129-A1524 129
- 9712180123 Commission voting record on SECY-97-250 in implementation of DSI 22 research HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/05 2pp A1496-014-A1495-024

- 8712190222 Staff requirements moreons SECY-97-168, "Issuance for Public Comment of Proposed Ridemaking Package for Shaldown & Fuel Storage Pool Operation." MCYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 97712711 CALLANUL. Of of the Executive Proctor for Operations. 2pp. A1524.136-A1524.136.
- 6712220a29 Commemors voting record on SECY-97-252 re debberate misconduct by unicorrated persons HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission AF-35-2 003 97/12/12 2pp A1527 951-A1527 969
- 9712280973 Staff requirements memo ne SECY-97-252, "Rulemeteng Plen for Menor Revisions of 90CFR72 108 to Costom Done Lines to 10CFR20 Methodology." HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commetson, 97/12/09 CALLANUL, Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations. 1p. A1927-380-A1627-390.
- 9712230908 Transcript of 971217 meeting in Rockville,MD nt briefing on integration & evaluation of insults from record leating learned reviews, including 5.59 process interviews in the Pp 1-73 W/released documentation.

  \*\*Commissioners. (Post 7501.18) 97/12/17 94pp A1544 256-A1544 350
- 9712200249 Transcript of 971218 affirmation season public meaning \* Commissioners (Post 760118) 97/12/16 8pp A1546:342-A1546:347
- 1712290287 Transcript of 971218 meeting is/Advisory Committee on Nuclear Wests in Rockville,MD Pp 1-55 W/related documentation \*\* Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/12/16 105pp A1547 157-A1547 271
- 9712240283 informs that Commission has concurred in proposal re-prompt set of Bracontinuing ax partie read Commission also concurred in recommendation to conduct systematic across board review of procedures. HOVLE, J.C. Othor of the Secretary of the Commission 97/10/23 DIAZ,N.J. Commissioners (Poel 750119) 2pp. A1559 327-A1569 330
- -0712240306 Staff requirements mainto re COMNUD-97-905 Commission proordures further returns HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/10/23 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/10/23 Office of the Se
- 971224602N Staff requestrents memo in SECY-97-173, Polential Ray to 10CFR50 65(a)(3) of Maint Rule to Require Licensese to Perform Salety Assessments."

  HOYLE JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/17 CALLANLIJ Office of the Executive Director for Operations CYR,K D Office of the General Counsel (Post 860/701) 3pp A1959 319-A1953 321
- B712298026 Commester voting record on SECY-97-179 to potential rev to 10CFPS0-65(a)(3) of maint rule to require ticensees to perform safety assessments HOYLE\_C Office of the Secretary of the Commeson 97/12/17 2pp A1558.080 A1555.093
- 9712290235 Staff requirements memo re aimuel Commission briefing on integrated melength performance invaluation program HOYICE/IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/22 CALLANU J Old of the Executive Director for Operations 1p A1555-072 A1565-072
- \$712380367 Staff requirements means in COMSECY-97-030 S.981,Regulatory Improvement Act of 1997
  HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission COMSECY-97-050 97/12/17
  CYELCO Office of the Cemental Commission (Post 880701) 2pp AV595 014-A1595 015

# ACHW ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON NACLEAR WASTE

- 9719820838 Responds to 971008 ftr to Chammen,reporting results of ACHW's evaluation of NRC's performance speakersord capabley in high-level radioactive waste program CALLANLU Old of the Executive Orector for Operations HUMB 97/11/19 GARRICA(S.) Advelory Committee on Nuclear Waste Spp. A1320:006-A1320:020
- 9712020908 Corrected transcript of ACRW 96th meeting on 971120 in Rockwille,MD Pp 1-141 W/gartificate \* Advency Committee on Nuclear Waste 97/11/20 145pp A1312 001-A1312 145
- 971282973 Corrected transcorpt of ACHW 98th meeting on 971121 in Rockville,MD Pp. 142-177 W/perblicate & presentation reall.
  \* Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste 97/11/21 72pp. A1335 076-A1335 150
- 9712220146 Transcript of ACNW 97th meeting on 971217 in Reckvelle,MD Pp 133-196 W/certificate

  \* Adventy Committee on Nuclear Waste 97/12/17 69pp A1570 190 A1570 199
- 9712229150 Transcopt of ACNNY 97th meeting on 971216 in Rockwite,MD Pp 1-132 W/certificate
   Adveory Committee on Nuclear Waste 97/12/16 135pp A1570 200-A1570 335
- 9712228062 Responds to 971031 for to Chairmen is explorerobject of defense-in-depth concept in revised NCFR80 CALLANIL J. Old of the Elekable Director for Operations HLWR 97/12/12 SARRICK, B.J. Advecty Committee on Nuclear Waste Spp. A1573 183-A1573 188

# ACRS ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

9712180199 Transcript of ACRS 447th meeting on 971203 in RockwillsARD Rg 1 109 W/contribute presentation wall & FY88-89 operating plan for Old of State Programs \*\* ACRS - Advisory Committee on Reactor Saleguards 97/12/03 172pp A1419 137-A1419 308

- 9712100218 Transcript of ACRS 447th meeting on 971205 in Rockville,MO Pp 315-565 W/cartificate & pre-emission matil \* ACRS - Advisory Committee on Resolve Saleguards 97/12/05 342pp A1422.001-
  - A1422 942
- 9719100924 Transcript of ACRB 447th meeting on 971204 in Rockwile MO Pp 110-314 W/cerchicare\_presentation meit & strategic plan for FY 1997-2002 \* ACRS - Administ Committee on Reactor Saleguards 97/12/04 274pp A1490 986-A1400 961
- \$712100294 Transcript of ACRS is Subcommittee on Plant Operations on 971202 in Rockede,MD Pp 1-217 W/certhicate & presentation material " ACRS - Advancy Committee on Reactor Safeguards 97/12/02 309pp A1423.001-A1423.310
- 971390980 Informs that during 447th receting of ACRS on 971203-06, Committee decided not to review draft regulatory guide DG-1071, "Standard Format & Content for Post-Shutdown Decommissioning Activates Rept."

  LARKING. 17 ACRS Advency Committee on Reactor Safeguards 97/12/06

  CALLAN,L.J. Ofe of the Executive Director for Operations. 1p. A1595-293-A1595-299
- 6742900800 Informs of review of proposed final rev 1 to NUREG-1022, "Event Raporting Guidelines 10CFR50 72 & 50.79" & recommends that staff issue proposed final set 1 & signify series added that staff expects to include in relembling SEALERIL ACRS Advecty Committee on Reactor Safeguards 97/12/10 CALLANU, J. Olic of the Elecutive Director for Operations 2pp. A1621 091-A1621 092
- \$71230008 Informs that during 447th ACRS meeting on 971203-08, Committee considered proposed NRC GL 97-XX, "Intents Casciance Re Updating Final Salety Analysis Reporting May 10CRSS 71(e)," & decided to continue review after comments: LARKINS\_UT\_ACRSS Advancey Continues in Bractor Settinguistics 97712/10 CALLAN,L.J. Disc of the Executive Director for Operations: 1p. A1621-093-A1621-093
- 8742200089 Provides conchisions & recommendations re proposed final regulatory guide 1174 & standard review plan chapter 19 for net-informed,performance-based regulation, which were reviewed during 448th & 447th meetings of ACRS SEALER L ACRS Advisory Compatities on Reactor Saleguards 97/12/11 THE CHARMAN, JACKSON, S.A. Commissioners (Post 750/19) 3pp A1821 140-A1821 142
- 971230066 Informs that during 447th ACR6 meeting on 971203-06, Committee considered "Year 2000 Computer Issue" & may decide to review metter following reconciliation of public committee: ARRING JT ACR8 Advisory Committee on Reactor Sateguards 97/12/10 CALLANUUJ Old of the Executive Oresion to Operations 10 A1658-216-A1658-216
- 9712389124 Informs that Committee supports two-step process re-proposed rave to 10CFR50.59 & urges that development of new new new methods in the commuted on expeditions schedule per discussions held during ACRS 447th meeting on 971205-08 SEALE, R.L. ACRS Advisory Committee on Frequency Selequends 97/12/12 THE CHARMAN, JACKSON,S.A. Committee on Frequency (Post 750119) 2pp. A1621 165-A1621 166
- 8712369132 Provides recommendators in credit for containment over-pressure to provide essurence of sufficient net positive suction head for SCC & containment heat renoval pumps, patelly discussed during 442rd ACRS meeting in June 1997 SEALER L. ACRS - Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguerds. GL-97-04. 97/12/ 12. THE CHARGEAR, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 750119). 4pp. A1621-146-A1621-149.
- P712900143 Informe that Committee decided not to review proposed GL, "Augmented hap of Pressurged-Weter Reactor Class 1 High-Pressure Safety Injection Piping," during 447th ACRS meeting on 971229-06
  LARKINS,17 ACRS Adveroy Committee on Reactor Safeguards 97/12/06
  CALLAN,L.J. Otc of the Executive Director for Operations up A1656 220-A1658 220
- 9712308153 Provides observations in premium to fundaritaments versus point values in PRA-visitated decisionmations processus discussed during 443rd,444th,446th & 447th ACRS materings.
  SEALER L ACRS Advisory Committee on Reactor Safetyuards 97/12/16 THE CHARMINAN, JACKSON,SA Commissioners (Post 750119) 8pp A1621 109-A1621 170

# ABYON HAC ADVISORY COMMITTEES

- 9712820008 Responds to 971008 ftr to Chamman,reporting requits of ACNW's evaluation of NRC's performance assessment capability in high-level redicactive waste program CALLAVIL J. Ofc. of the Executive Director for Operations. HLWR 97/11/19 GARRICK,B J. Admicity Committee on Nuclear Waste Spp. A1320 005-A1320 020
- eFig090e66 Corrected transcript of ACNW 96th meeting on 971120 in RockwitsMD Pp. 1-141 W/cernificate on Nuclear Waste 97/11/20 145pp. A1312 001-A1312 145
- 8742828073 Corrected transcript of ACMW 98th meeting on 971121 in RockvilluAiD Pp 142-177 W/pertificate & presentings mail \* Advancy Compatine on Nuclear Weets 97/11/21 72pp A1335 076-A1335 150
- \*Advancy Compatible on Muclear Waste 97/11/21 72pp A1335 976-A1335 150
  9712129135 Forwards summany minutes of meeting of Advancy Committee on Medical
  Uses of Jacobpas on 97/226-25
  VACHERIONP Medical, Academic & Commercial Use Salety Branch 97/12/09
  Document Control Branch (Document Control Dept) 1p A1424 922-A1424 941
- Document Control Branch (Document Control Displ.) 1p. A1424 022-A1424 041

  -8712150419 Submits certification of networks of 970925-26 meeting of Advisory Committee on Medical Uses of Robigses
  STITT, J. A. Advisory Committee on Medical Uses of Robigses 97/11/04 CODIL/D A. Medical, Academic & Commissional Use Safety Branch 18pp. A1424 023-A1424 041
- 9712220146 Transcript of ACRAW 97th meeting on 971217 in Rockelle,MD Pp 133-196 W/certages \* Advecing Committee on Nuclear Waste 97/12/17 69pp A1670 130-A1670 199
- 971229150 Transcript of ACNN 97th meeting on 971216 in Rockville JMD Pp 1-132 W/ certificate \* Advisory Committee on Nazdear Waste 97/12/16 135pp A1570 200-A1570 335

8712280282 Responds to 971031 lin to Chairman in implementation of defence-in depth concept in revised 100CF860 GALLAN,L.J. Official line Executive Director for Operations. MLWR 97712/12 GARRICK,B.J. Advisory Committee on Neglect Waster Gpt A1573 153-A1573 166

# COMMISSION MRC COMMISSIONER CORRESPONDENCE

- 9712819132 Forwards Nov 1997 quarterly rept on year 2000 as submitted to Ofc of Mgt & Budget in response to 970520 request THE CHARBARA, JACKSON,S & Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/31/19 HORN,S, MALONEY,C House of Rep Pop
- 9712019159 Responds to 970912 Pr transmitting 970731 Pr from consistent expressing concern re-metacrological erfo program at plant NPP THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S.A. Commencement (Post 750119) 97/11/19 KAPTURUM House of Rep. 2pp A1275 956-A1275 356
- —8712090943 Requests assessmoe ne equation at plant NPP in Otio that was brought to M Kapter attention by conselluent Copy of conselluent its end. KAPTURIAN House of Rep. 87/199/12 THE CHAIRMANN JACKSON,S A. Commissioners (20st 750119). 2pp. A1275 357-A1275 358.
- 9712918380 Transmits agreed MOU between COE 8 NRC that astablishes Pilot Program on External Regulation of DOE nuclear facilities by NRC THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSCN.S.A. Commissionists (Post 780119) 97/11/21 PENA,F.F. Energy, Dept. of 1p. A1320 304-A1320 319
- -8712030666 Memorendum of understanding between NRC 6-US Dept of Energy reputs program on externel regulation of DOE legislate by NRC. THE CHARMANI, JACKSONIS A Commissioners (Post 750119) PENALE Energy, Dept of 97/11/21 12pp A4320306-A5320316.
- -9713930893 Stall requirements memo is SECY-97-237,MOU w/DOE concerning pilot program on exemple regulation of DOE facilities by NRC HOYLE,J.G. NRC No Desailed Affiliation Given 97/11/13 CALLAN,L.J. Oild of the Executive Circular for Operations. Spp. A1320:317-A1320:319
- #712#4#213 SECY-87-272 Weekly into rept for wit ending 971121 #LAHAJIL Assistant for Operations (Post 890205) 97/11/26 27pp A1315 217-A1315 243
- 971266134 Commession volting record in SECY-97-227, "Status of Staff Advance on Staff Review Plans for Antiquet Palvativit & Financial Cautifications & Decommunicationing-Funding-Assessance Reviews"

  HOYLE, C. Office of the Secretary of the Commession 97/11/19 2pp A1319.311-A1319.321
- —6712660169 Notation vote operoving er/comments,85CY-97-227 reletions of staff stations on std review place for emitting reviews & financial qualifications & decommendationing-bases on reviews THE CHARSANS, JACKSON,6 A. Commessioners (Foot 750119) 977-0/15 HOYLEJ-C Office of the Secretary of the Commession 1p. A1319-313-A1319-313
- -8712059150 Notation vote approving w/o commerts, SECY-97-227 to status of staff actions on sid review plans for artiflust reviews & financial qualifications & decommissioning-funding, assumance reviews
  DICUS-GJ Commissioners (Foot 750119) 97/10/24 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission up A1319 314-A1319 314.
- —9712856152 Notation vote approving w/o comments.SECY-97-227 re status of staff actions on std naview plans for antonus renews & financial qualifications & decorressioning-funding-abburance renews. DAZ,PAJ Commissioning (2017) 97/10/16 HOYLE,JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission up A1919 315-A1319 315.
- 9712818-169 Commission voting record on SECY-97-183 re critishs for funding Agreement State training travel & lechnical assistance
  HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/17 2pp A1319-289-A1319-310
- —9712060192 Notation vote approving w/operatems,SECY-97-183 re-pritate for funding Agreement State training improf & technical asset/arice THE CHARMAN, JACKSCHI,S A. Commencement Proof 750/19) 97/09/03 HOYLE,J C. Office of the Socializing of the Commence 2pp. A1319-291-A1319-392.
- -8712050196 Notation vote approving w/comments, SECY-97-169 re-critical for functing Agreement State training largest & technical assistance OCUS/GU Commissioners @ost 750119 97/09/06 HDYLE, I C Office of the Secretary of the Commession 2pp A1519 293-A1519 294
- -6712050156 Notation vote approving w/contreasts, SECY-97-183 is critisis for 5, nding Agreement State training state 8, inchmost assistance DIAZ, M.J. Coomsteoness, Prost. 7501191, 97708/27 HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission, 1p. 41319-295-41319-295.
- --B712060178 Notation vote approving w/comments, SECY-97-183 re-oriting Agreement State training, harvel & technique assestance with Carriers and the Comment of the Secretary of the Comments (Post 750119) 997/09/19 HOYLE, I C Office of the Secretary of the Comments of the A1319 298-A1319 303

- \*\*\*87120601779 Discussors GJ Dicus 971022 Inemo ne disapproval of vention C of SRM re-SECY-97-183, "Critima for Fonding Agreement State Transing Trievel & Technical Assistence" Commission such instances submitted MCGAFFIGANE Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/06 THE CHAIRIMAN, JACKSON,S.A., DICUS,G.J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 2pp A1319.305-A1319.310
- 97f2850215 Commission voting record on SECY-97-297 to MOU tr/DOE HOYLE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/1 (/13 5pp A1319 268-A1319 269
- -87 (2050216 Notation vote approving w/comments,SECY-97-237 to MOU w/DOE DICUS,G.J. Commenoners (Post 750118) 97/10/22 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1319 273-A1318 274
- -9712036219 Notation vote approving w/o comments,5ECY-97-237 in MCU w/DDE DIAZ,N J. Commencioners (Post 750119) 97/10/25 HOYLE,J C. Office of the Secretary of the Commencion 1p. A1319-275-A1319-275
- -97 (2050234 Notation vote approving w/comments, SECY-97-237 is MCU w/DCE MCGAFFISAN,E Commissioners (Post 750110) 97/10/23 HOYLEJJ C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 10pp A1319 278-A1319 288
- 9712060292 GECY-97-267 Weekly into rept for wik ending E71107 BLAHA, I.L. Assettant for Operationa (Poet 890208) 87711743 19pp A1220 264-A1320 303
- 9713098032 Responde to 971010 itr from D Scheller, expressing concerns about storage of epent nuclear fuel in VSC-24 dry storage dasks used at several power reactor streumstuding Patenties plant. THE CHARGARA, JACKSOR,3 A. Commissioners. (Post. 750119) 97/11/26 STUGAK,8 House of Rep. 2pp. A1336 262-A1336 324
- --9712990035 Forwards its from S Schaller expressing concerns about sefety of VSC-24 casks & descript their party review of subjects.
  STUPAKS House of Reg. 97/10/10 THE CHAIFBAAN, JACKSON,S A Commissioners (Post 750/19) 3pp A1336 284-A1336 324
- 9712080848 Responde to 971024 lb\_requesting copies of NRC regulations for radiation protection models medicineurosoftenapy & reclear magnetic resonance & into about postable grants for interrup & essentimes w/US organ object interbetapy mechanism THE CHARSANN, JACKSON S.A. Commessioners, (Post. 750118) 97711/28 MCRALES,F. Necessigns 1p. A1327 145-A1327 348
- --8712990044 Requests copies of NRC regulations for radiation protection, nuclear medicans radiotherapy & nuclear magnetic resonance & erfo above possible grants for training & assistance w/165 origin pobelt teleflereapy machine. MCRALESE Novarique 971/0724 THE CHARRIMAN, JACKSON,6 A Commissional [Fost 750118] 1p A1327 148-A1327 164
- --8712890947 "Technical Training Division Course Catalog "
   Otices for Analysis & Evaluation of Operational Data, Director 97/08/31 182pp.
  A1327 1815-A1327 346
- 9712080313 SECY-97-277 Westly into rept for wit ending 971125 BLAHALI L. Astartimi, for Operators (Post 890205) 97/12/04 18pp A1360 243-A1350 280
- 9712110075 Commission voting record on SECY-97-241 re redetegation of authority Commission approved paper as recorded in SRM of 971292 HOYLEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/92 2pp A1467-035-A1467-045
- -9712(19097) Notation vote approving w/comments on SECY-97-241 re-padelegation of estimate the CHAIRMAN, JACKSON, S.A. Commencing (Post 750118) 97/10/31 HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commencial 2pp A1467-049-A1467-041.
- -9712190079 Notation vote approving SECY-97-241 re racelegation of authority W/o comments.
  DIAZINU Commenters (Foat 780119) 97/10/23 HOYLEU C Office of the Secretary of the Commentum. Ip. A1487 042-A1467 042.
- -9712110082 Notation wate approving SECY-97-241 no redelegation of authority W/o continuous DIOUS.G.J. Commissioners (Post 756119) 97/10/24. HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1487.048-A1467.048.
- -9712119084 Notation vote approving SECY-97-241 re redelegation of authority W/o comments.
  -PROPERTY OF THE COMMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE COMMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF T
- 971278927 Commeson voting record on SECY-97-263 re request by New Merces to relinquish authority for seeled source & device evaluation & approved HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commeson 97/12/02 2pp A1424-042-A1424-049
- --9712128333 Notation vote approving SECY-97-263 is iniquies by New Metodo to reinquiest sufficiely for sealed source & device evaluation & approved THE CHARBARN, JACKSORIS A Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/26 HOYLE,
- -9712120339 Notation vote approving SECY-97-263 in requiritity New Mexico to retirequally authority for easied source & device evaluation & approvid Response sheet not detail or signed DICUS.5.3 Commissioners (Poet 750119) 97/12/02 HOYLE, I.C. Other of the Secnetary of the Commission 1p. A1424 945-A1424 945
- -9712760031 Approves NRC proposed actions w/o comments re SECY-97-263 on New Miscoc request to retiriquish suthority for sealed source & device evaluation & approval DICUS.D.J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/21 JCNES,8 Office of the Secretary of the Commission: 1p A1424-046-A1424-045
- —67.2120345 Notation vote approving SECY-97-263 re request by New Mexico to reinquark authority for sested source & seven evaluation & approved DIAZLU Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/21 HOYLE, I G Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1424-947-A4424-947.

- -9712828881 Motamon vote approving SECY-97-263 ife request by New Mesopo to reinquish authority for availed source & device entitleton & approved ACA-PFGGAM, E.A. Commissioners (Post 7:50119) 97/11/14 MOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1424.048-A1424.049
- 9712170436 SECY-97-288 Weekly into rept for wit ending 971205 BLAHA, I. Assistant for Operations (Post 690205) 97/12/12 21pp A1468 126-A1468 146
- 9712190123 Commission voting record on SECY-97-220 is implementation of DSI 22 integrated. HOYLEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/05 2pp A1486-014-A1486-024
- -9712189130 Notation vote approving st/comments,SECY-97-220, "Implementation of DSI 22 Research."

  THE CHARRIMAN, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/10/08 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1486-016-A1488-016
- -0712160121 Notabon vote approxing w/comments/SECY-97-220, "implementation of DSI 22 Received." 
  DSI 22 Received." 
  DSI/US/G J Commence (Poet 750119) 87/10/17 HOYLE, J C Office of the Secretary of the Commence 2pp A1486-017-A1486-018
- →9712100139 Notation vote approving W/comments SECY-97-220, "Implementation of DSI 22 Research" DIAZIN J. Commissioners (Port 750119) 97/10/29 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secvetary of the Commission 1p. A1496 019-A1486 019
- -9712190139 Notebon vote approving w/comments,8ECY-97-220; "Implementation of DSI 22 Research" MCGAFFIGAN,E Commenceurs (Post 750119) 97/11/07 HOYLE,IIC Office of the Secretary of the Commenceur 3pp A1498 020-A1496 024
- 9712220020 Commission voting record on SECY-97-252 is deliberate mecanduct by unconed persons in the Secretary of the Commission AF-35-2 003 97/12/12 2pp A1527 351-A1527 369
- -9712/29027 Affirmation vote approving w/o comments SECY-97-252, "Debbersta Macconduct by Uniconsed Persons."
  THE CHARIMAN, JACKSON,S A Commensioners (Post 750119) AFSS-2 904 97/11/
  19 HOYLE,J C Office of the Secretary of the Commenson 1p A1527 353-A1527 353
- -87 t2220027 Attenuation your approving w/o comments SECY-97-252, "Deliberate Meconduct by Unicensed Persons".

  DICUS,S.J. Commercians Post 750:19). AF95-2 005: 97/11/05: HCYLE.J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commercian 1p. A1827-384-A1827-384.
- -8712220032 Allinvasion vote approving w/o comments SECY-97-252, "Deliberate Macconduct by Unicensed Pensons". DMZ\_NJ Commissioners Foot 750/118). AFSS-2 008 97/11/17. HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1527-355-A1527-355.
- --9712230637 Nosation vote approving w/comments SECY-97-252, "Deliberate Meconduct by Uniconsed Persons" MCSAFFISANLE Commissioners (Post 750:119) AF35-2 007 B7/11/17 HOYLE, J C Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp A1527 368-A1527 383
- 9712239095 Forwards decuasion of NRC concerns w/EPAs CERCLA gardance THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S.A. Commussionere (Post 750119) 97/12/12 BROWNER,C.M. Environmental Protection Agency Gpp. A1547 272-A1547 290
- 9742239099 Responds to 971021 in expressing concerns about effect that terminating shipments of diffuse concentrations of SNM virtue would have on DOE fections in Oth Riciga, TN Parquiste that NPC review SNM rule in 10CRP150 & requiremental trible CHARIMAN, JACKSCNAS A Commissionine (Post 750119) 97/12/08 WAMP,2 House of Rep. 2pp. A1546 355-A1546 357.
- -9712290643 Expresses concern re-effect that terminating singments of diffuse low combeningtions of SNM from facilities would have upon DOE ability to comply w/inquisitory agreements for environ closen up & re-industrialization of and WAMPL House of Rap 67710/21 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSONUS A Commissioners (Post 750119) 1p. A1548 357-A1548 357
- 8712230842 Extends invelvion to serve on acreening penal for reviewing & rating norm-nations received for position of physician practicing nuclear cardiology per 971022 felcon. THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSONS A Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/12/12 CARAVALHO, J. AMelion Not Assigned 1p. A1553 137-A1553 139.
- --0712398184 Estends invasion to serve on acreening pannel for reviewing & rating incrementary indexivated for position of physician practicing nuclear cardiology,per 971028 bacon.
  THE CAMPINANI, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/12/12 WOODS,S.J. Alfiliation Not Assigned 1p A1563 138-A1563 138
- \*\*4712204281 Extends invitation to serve on acreering partial for reviewing & rating normalizers received for position of physician practicing nuclear cardiology,per 971021 telecon. THE CHARSMANN, JACKSCN,S A Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/12/12 HOUM,F Food & Drug Administration. Tp. A1563 139-A1653 139.
- 9712230868 Forwards NRC FY96 sumuel federal plan of executive agency actions to asset historically Stack Colleges & Unive (HSCLIs)
  THE CHARGARY, JACKSON, S.A. Commissioners (Poel, 750119) 97712/12
  RILEY, R.W. Educalism, Dept. of, 6pp. A1580 001-A1580 036
- --87 (2230000 "Thistonically Black Colleges & Univa,Faculty/Student Research Participation Program Program Description & Application for Tool for Success" "Alterior Not Assigned 97/12/12 NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Giren 44pp A1560 009-A1590 059
- 9712240241 Approves the wiletteched add no Signi, "Regulatory Improvement Act of 1997."
  MOGREFIGANIE Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/12/05 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green Spp. A1568-396-A1598-390.

- 9712249295 Commends Oic of Secretary for conscious monitoring of Commession procises 8 procedures w/regard to submession of vota ehects signed by Commession of vota ehects si
- or seastlents.

  DAZANJ Commissioners, (Post 750119). CCMMUD-87-008. 97/09/10. THE CHAIR-MAN, JACKSON,S.A., DICUB,G.J. Commissioners. (Post 750118). 3pp. A1553.331-A1553.333.
- \$7.12248283 Informs that Commission has concurred in proposal re-prompt and of Riscontaining air parter matti Commission also concurred in recommendation to conduct systematic, across board review of procedures. HOYLE, JC Office of the Secretary of Riv Commission 87/10/23 DIAZ,NJ Commissioners (Post 750119). 2pp. A1555-327-A1553-330.
- -8712246300 Staff requirements morns in CCMAND-97-009 Commission procedures further issues
  HGYLE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/10/29 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/10/29 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1553 329-A1553 330
- \$712246387 Responds to Commissioner Diaz 970910 mamo re COMMID-97-006, "Commission Procedures Further Issues." Charman does not agree that COMSECTS should be released reutnelly, consistent w/practice of not releasing SECY papers you held THE CHARMAN, JACKSON,8 A. Commissioners (Fost 750118) 97/09/19 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp A1559 925-A1553 926
- 9712245211 Concurs or/Continuationer Dez's proposal to conduct eystematic review of Commission procedures.

  DICUS,G.J. Continuationers (Post 750119) 97/06/15 THE CHARMAN, JACKGOM,G.A., DAZ,M.J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 1p A1553 324-A1553 324
- 9718246519 Submits comments of Commessioner Diez proposats in CCARN,0-87-000 & other Commessioners week on proposats MCCARPAGAM,E Commessioners (Post 750119) 97/06/26 MOYLE,I C Other of the Secretary of the Commession 2pp A1553 322-A1553 323
- 8712246349 Describes to Commission most recent legislature proposal on "regulatory reform," namely, 5 931 entitled, "Regulatory improvement Act of 1997." Memo also decusees empect bit regulative on independence of IRC CYRK D. Cettos of the General Counsel (Poet 890701) 97/11/19 THE CHARIMAN, JACKSCRIS A., DRCLS,G.J. Commissioners. (Poet 760119) 59pp. A1553 260-A1553 318
- 9712900029 Commission voting record on SECY-97-173 to potential rev to 10CFR50-65(s)(3) of maint rule to require temperate to perform safety assessments HCYLE\_I C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/17 2pp A1556-090-A1555-099
- -97(2290033 Notation work approving wi/committents SECY-97-173 re-potential review to 10CFR\$0.65(b)(3) of relatificate to explaint trainable to perform safety exaces import to 11CFR\$0.65(b)(3) OFFR\$0.65(b)(4) OFFR\$0.65(b)(
- -6712290936 Notation vote approving w/comments SECY-07-173 is potential rev to 10CFRED 65(8)(3) of maint rule to require accessors to perform safety association of CUCUS/G J. Commissioners. (Post 750119) 97/10/02 HCYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp A1555 086-A1555 085.
- --ft71220057 Notation vote approving w/comments SECY-97-179 re-potential rev-to-1007R50-55(s)(3) of maint rule to require features to perform salety assessments. DIAZ/NJ Commissioners (Post 750:119) 97/09/29 HOVLE\_JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp A1565-089-A1555-087.
- —9712290838 Notation with approving w/comments SECY-97-173 is potential rev to 10CFR50 85(4(3) of ment rule to require transpare to perform selfety essessments. MCGAFF(GAN)E. Commissioners (Post 780116) 9710/16 HOYLEJ) C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission Sop. A1555 986-A1555 (98).
- 4712280123 Approves itr w/attached add er S 861, "Regulatory Improviment Act of 1997"
  DICUS,G.J. Commissioners (Rost 780118) 97/12/08 NRC No Original Affiliation Given 2pp A1555.078-A1555.079
- \$7 \$2290134 Approves proposed itr w/affached edit re S 981, "Regulatory improvement Act of 1897" THE CHARBARN, JACKSON,S A Commessioners (Post 760119) B7/11/26 NRC - No Debated Affailation Coven 3pp A1565 076-A1568 077
- 8712290195 Approves Nr w/acached edits (e.S. 981, "Requistory Improvement Act of 1997."
  DIAZ,N.J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/12/08 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 2pp A1555 973-A1555 974
- 9712308223 SECY-97-292 Weekly info rept for wk ending 971212 BLAHAJIL Assessmit for Operations (Post 890205) 97/12/18 28pp A1993 162-A1993 169

# CONTRACT HRC CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

- 9712010698 Ltr contract mod 6 to task order 5, "Debns Drywell Transport Study," under contage NRC-04-95-047 MACEJA N. Divelon of Contracts (Post 940714). FIN W-8325 97/11/26. COLINA,I R. Science & Engineering Associaties, Inc. 2pp. A1286 338-A1288 340
- 9712010103 Liv contract tines, order 222, "Engineering & Technical Support imp at ANO, Units 1 & 2," Linder contract NRC-03-95-026 WGGINS,E.J. Office of Administration, Dwelter (Post 940714). FIN J-2585 NRC-03 95-026 97/11/25 KNKGHT,O SCIENTECH, Inc. 2pp A1296 125-A1298 125
- 9712010115 Mod 8 to contract NRC-33-85-175
  \* Small Business Admirestration BM.DER.S. Date Computer Corp. of America. MEARSE.S.D. Denton of Contracts (Post 940714) FBN D-1902 97/11/26 2pp. 41288 335-41288 336
- 9772918122 Mod 14 to contract NRC-33-96-194 \* Small Business Administration \* Affiliation Not Assigned MEARSE,S D. Develor of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN J-1017 97/11/26 2pp A1288 337-A1288 338

- \$712918296 Mod #3 to contract NRC-10-96-155 \* Affiliation Not Assumed WEBSER,R-B Dwisson of Contracts (Post 940714) 87/09/ 86 Zpp A1270 316-A1270 817
- 9712894111 Lis contract mod 6 to task order 12,under contract NRC-33-92-203 MEARSE,6 D. Dwinton of Contracts (Post 940714) NRC-33-92-203 FIN E-70476 97/ 11/65 H4TC-HMSONUM Applied Management Systems, Inc. 2pp. A1269-227-A1269-229
- 9712929112 Mod 7 to contract NRC-04-96-041 "
  \* SCIENTECH, Inc. MACE,M.H. Dyreson of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/01 2pp A1269.242-A1269.243
- 6712829119 Ur continet/mod 2 to busk order 3 lander contract NRC-26-93-289 MEARSE 8 D Division of Contracts (Post 940714) NRC-26-93-289 FIN E-8211 977 11728 ATHEY,G Althey Consulting 2pp A1289 238-A1289 239
- 9712029121 Ek contract lask order 8 to mod 1 under contract NRC-04-84-050 MACEJA Diveron of Contracts (Post 940714) MRC-04-94-050 97/11/21 KH4TIB-RAHBAR Energy Research, Inc. 2pp. A1289 284-A1289 285
- 9712869123 Etr contract task order 7 to mod 9 ender contract NRC-04-94-050 MACEAR H. Develor of Contracts (Post 940714). NRC-04-94-050. 97/11/21. KHATIS-RAHBAR Energy Remerch, Inc. 2pp. A1269-232-A1269-233.
- 9712090139 Ltr coottact tests order 5 to mod 3 under contact MRC-04-94-050 MACE AH Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) MRC-04-94-050 97/11/21 KHATIS-RANBAR Energy Research, Inc. 2pp. A1269-236-A1269-237
- 9712030143 Ltr contract teak order 6 to mod 3 under contract NRC-04-94-050 MACEM H. Office of Administration, Oractor (Post 940714) NRC-04-94-050 9//11/21 IGHATIS-RAHBAR Energy Research, Inc. 2pp. A1289 226-A1289 230
- 9718580168 Lit continues wood 3 to toak order (6 (G) under contract NRC-02-96-004 MACE;MH Office of Admiristration, Denotes (Port 940714): Fift J-6147 MRC-02-96-004 97711719 PATRICKWC Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory Analyses 2pp A1293 240-A1293 240-A1293 240-A1293 240-A1293 240-A
- 9742030150 Mod 109 to contract NRC-02-97-009 KALMBACH,R 8 Southwest Research Institute MEEHAN,6 D Owner of Contracts (Poel 940714) FIN J-5210 97/11/19 18pp A1307.241-A1307.260
- 87/12040144 Mbg 3 to contract NRC-04-94-045 AUFMRTH,M H SCIENTECH, Inc. MACE,M H Division of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/01 2pp A1301 001-A1301 002
- 8712040218 Ltr contract,test order 223 gradied, "Weterlord Salety System Engineering Implection," under contract NFC-03-95-026 WIGENSEJ Dreum of Contracts (Post 940714) PIN J-2505 NFC-03-95-026 97/12/01 KN80HT,D. AUFWUTH,M H SCIENTECH, Inc. 2pp A1201 161-A1301 187
- 9712940215 Lit contract, mod 2 to leak order 7, ander contract NRC-04-95-085 MACE,M. Division of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN W-6295 NRC-04-95-085 97/12/01 ALERS,P.C., BAILEY,P.E. ICF, Inc. 3pp. A1301-158-A1301-160
- 9712840219 Ltr contract mod 2 to test order 15 under contract NRC-04-95-065 MACE,M Diverson of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN W-6295 NRC-04-95-065 9/7127 01 ALERS,P.C., BANEY,P.E. ICF, Inc. 3pp. A1501 166-A1501 167
- 8712848223 Lir contract mod 5 to task order 215 estated, "Liceraning Computer Code Caladog," under contract NRC-03-85-025 WIGGINSE J. Division of Community Post 940714) FIN J-2505 MRC-03-95-026 977-12/01 KHKHTID, AUFMUTH,M H. SCIENTECH, Inc. 2pp. A1301 153-A1301 (54
- #71205#09# Miod 5 to conteact MRC-10-96-156
  \* Affiliation Not Assigned WRGGNS,E.J. Diversor of Contracts (Post 940714) Filh D-2412 97/12/03 2pp A1312 359-A1312 360
- 8712050100 Lir contract mod 5 to last order 4 under contract NRC-04-94-050, "Indirectnal Plant Edism of External Events (IPEEE) Submittal Reviews of Group 3 Nuclear Power Plants : MACE-MH Division of Contracts (Post 940714) NRC-04-94-050 97711/26 KHATIB-RAHBAR Energy Research, Inc. 2pp. A1313-317-A1313-318
- 9712969196 Mod 2 to contract NRC-21-96-300 \* Ann Roley & Associates WRGGINS,EJ Overson of Consects (Post 940714) FIN B-6163 97/12/03 2pp A1313 068-A1313 087
- 9712859111 Mod 1 to consect NPC-28-97-283
  ' Afficient Not Assented WiGGINS,E J. Danson of Consects (Post 949714): 97/12/
  09.2pp. A1313 071-A1313 072
- 8712050165 Lit contract, nod 2 to task order 28 embled, "Technical Sains for License Renewals," under committ NRC-0245-003 WIGGINSE J. Devision of Contacts. (Post 940714) FIN J-5073 NRC-0245-003 97/12/02 STRIKE, B. Solmon-Applications International Corp. (Company Science Applications, Inc.) 2pp. A1313-079-A(313-080)
- 9712960621 Mod 9 to contract NRC-09-95-025,worseasing contract obliquied amount, which fully funds contract.

  'Small Beamers Administration 'Affiliation Hot Assigned VVIGGINS E.J. Division of Contracts (Part 940714) FIN J-2269 97711/26 2pp A1313 073-A1313 074.
- 9718080822 Mod 42 to contract NRC-10-96-156 SCHLOSSERA. Attletion Not Appoind WEBSER.R.B. Davison of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN D-2318 87/12/01 2pp A1320-341-A1320-342
- 9712060943 Mod 41 to contract NRC-10-95-155 SCHLOSSER,A Addition Not Assigned WESSERUR S Disseon of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN D-2348 97/12/01 2pp A1320-332-A1320-333
- 9712099213 Lar contracttask order (35 entitled, "Waterford SSEL" under contract NRC-08-98-028 WASGMS.E.J. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FNN J-2407-8 NRC-08-93-028 97/12/02 LOFY,RIA PARAMETER, Inc. 8pp. A1350 319-A1350 324

- 8712860217 Mod 4 to contract NRC-04-97-039 AUFMUTH,M H. SCIENTECH, Inc. MACE,M H. Dwelon of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN W-6706 97/12/02 Spp. A1346-358-A1348-380
- \$712086239 Us contract, interagency agreement NRC-10-97-148, mod 1 entried, "Use of Space Under Dept of Entroy Leate in Helbitre Facality."
  MEARSE, S.D. Descon of Contracts (Poet 940714) 97/12/04 ADAMS, J.J. Energy, Dept. of 1p. A1949-355-A1946-355
- 8712990232 Mod 4 to contract NRC-17-94-299 PILEY,A Ann Rhity & Associates WIGGINS,E Division of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN 0-1456 97/12/02 20p A1350 358-A1350 359
- 9712990223 Ltr contract mod 1 to task order 3 under contract NRC-04-97-045 POOLS M Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FIN W-6749 NRC-04-97-046 97/12/08 SMITHSON,C Purdue Research Foundation 2pp A1395-301-A1335-302
- 9712090238 Ltr contract NRC-06-98-202 enteted, "Contract Support For Strategic Planring & Performance Planning" WIGGRIS, E.J. Dwebon of Contracts (Post 940714) Fire x-7004 NRC-06-96-202 97/ 11/20 WEST.J. GELLAMY-GRAH-AM Small Business Administration SEAMON,B L. Affiliation Hot Assigned 9pp. 41395-345-A1335-383
- 8712806260 Contract NEC-33-96-173, TNRC issuances & indexes," awarded to Kelly & Dawklino

  \* Affiliation Not Assured WEGGINS,E Denson of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN 0-2412 97/12/05 4399 A1335 268-A1335 300
- 9713090915 Lifr continuot mod 1 to task profer 1 emilled, "Interferent Argis Trientport."
  POOL,S M. Division of Contracts (Post 940714). NRC-04-97-048. FM W-6749. 97/12/
  05 SWITHSON,C. Purdue Research Foundation. 2pp. A1350 261-A1350 262.
- 9712064293 Ltr contract med 1 to task order 2, "Modulenzation of Trec-P," under centract NRC-04-97-049
  POOL 5 Nr Othos of Admirestration, Director (Post 940714) FRN W-6749 MRC-04-97046 97/12/05 SMITHSON,C Purdue Research Foundation 2pp A1345 351A1346 352
- 9712180865 Mod 7 to commet NRC-04-96-044
  \*\* Afficient Not Assured MACE,MH Division of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN W-6592 97/12/08 2pp A1352 980-A1362 381
- 8733160342 Mod 10 to contract NRC-33-96-175
  \* Small Business Administration \* Global Management Systems, Inc. MACE,M.H. Devision of Contracts (Post 940714). Fith E-1010. 97/12/08. 2pp. A1385-968-A1386-967.
- 9712100099 Informs that mod 1 to grant NRC-G-04-95-072 expend on 970921 5 closeowl action being shift(thit Signed: copies of mod deutiligating excess funds in listed emount end for review 8 execution within 10 days from it date MCARSE, 8 D. Christon of Contracts (Post 940714) FMI G-64-3 NRC-G-04-25-072 97/12/09 FIRST,M.W. Harvard Univ., Cambridge, MA. 4pp. A1383-355-A1363-356
- 9712109381 Ltr contract mod 5 to task order 14, "Cevetop SECY Tracking & Reporting Sys (STARS)," under contract NRC-33-92-203 MEARSE, 8 D Office of Admirationical, Director (Post 940714) Fith J-1098 NRC-33-92-203 97/12/04 HUTCHINSON, M Applied Management Systems, Inc. 2pp. A1992-336-A1982-340
- —8712110113 Requests permission to add J Khodeyan to lask order 14, under contract NEC-33-92-203 for approx 1 month at no solar coel Expertes needed to help improve achieute in development of access repts using 90L database NEC-33-92-203 97/11/19 MEARSES Office of Administration, Director (Poel 940719) 1p. A1392-340-A1382-340.
- #712119889 Contract NRC-04-96-039, "Tech Support for Reg Guide on Leek Before Brisk Evaluation Procedures," awarded to Battele Memoral linet ARINALD, N. Battele Mamoral Institute MACE, M. I. Daveon of Contracts (Post B40714) FIN W-6854 97/12/04 24pp A1387 002-A1387 035
- 9782110245 Intentits closeout action for mod 24 to contract NRC-39-88-240 entitled, "Lease of Telepointure; bece." Buby contract expred on 94:1231 VMSGINS, E.J. Ottob of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FIN E-10-49 NRC-39-88-240 97712/09 SILVERIMAM, Bell Adente Corp. 4pp. A1967 053-A1987 056
- 9712110270 Mod 6 to contract NRC-84-94-076 SARGAC K PCCLS M Decision of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/06 2pp A1383 360-A1383 361
- 9712199022 Mod 3 to contract NRC-17-97-137
  \* Affiliation Not Assigned VAGGINS,E. Orumon of Contracts (Post 940714): 97/12/10-3pp. A1472 252-A1472 254
- 879296966 Contract NRC-10-86-144, "Medical Review Officer Svice," emiritari to RV Burbach SURBACH,R V Affiliation Not Assigned WIGGINS,E J Division of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN D-2575 97/12/10 25pp A1472 255-A1472 279
- 9712180218 Forwards solicitation package proposals for RS-PM-97-195, "Operation of NRC Data Centers" Whiten questions shust be received not later than 10 calender days provide closing data of solicitation AEARSES.5 D Company of Cartinative (Foat 940714) 97/12/12 Atlanton Not Assigned 129pp. A1471 072-A1471 140
- 9712170279 Mod 111 to contract NRC-02-97-009 \* Southwest Research Institute MEEHAN,8 D Division of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN D-1035 PM J-5210 97/12/15 17pp A1476 116-A1478 132
- 9712170514 Lis contract and 7 to test order 2,under contract NRC-04-95-085 MAGEM Enterior of Contracts (Post 940714) NRC-04-95-085 97/12/11 ALERS,P.C., BALLY,P.E. ICF, Inc. 2pp. A1476-080-A1476-031
- 9712780180 Mod 2 to contract NRC-33-97-176
  \* McGraw-Hill Publications Co. MEARSE,S.D. Drivation of Contracts (Post 949714) FIN J-1065 97/12/16 2pp. A1468 026-A1486 027
- 9712180197 Mod 4 to contract NRC-33-95-189
   Affliction Not Adequate MEARSE, S.D. December of Contracts (Foel 940714): 97/12/
  16 2pp. A1495.073-A1496.074

- 9712160248 Mod 5 to contract NRC-04-95-080 \* SCIENTECH, Inc POOLS M Diveron of Contracts (Post 940714) FW VI-6687 97/ 12/16 2pp A1498 061-A1498 062
- 9712190276 Mod 112 to contract NRC-02-97-009
  \* Southwest Research Institute MEEHANB D Dresson of Contracts (Post 940714)
  FIN D-1025 FIN J-5206 97/12/16 4pp A1466-029-A1466-001
- 9712190176 Mod 27 to contract NRC-10-93-193 MAZUR,D H. Afficiator Not Assigned MEARSE,3 D. Danson of Contracts (Post 940714] MRC-10-93-133 97/12/15 App. Ar\$26 063-A1\$29 066
- 8792228089 Contract NRC-04-96-040, "Determinence Effects of Occupational Exposure to Rejdelon," available to Unix of Pataburgh CROUCHAM M Pataburgh, Unix of, Pataburgh, PA MACE,M H Devision of Contracts. [Post 940714] FBN M-6801 97/12/17 40pp A1526 129-A1526 171
- 8712220549 Mod 1 to contract NRC-10-97-141 VrSSL, M. Attention Mol. Assigned. WrSGINS, E.J. FIN D-2375 97/12/16 2pp. A1526 261-A1526 262
- 9712230372 Mod 2 to contract NRC-04-98-075
   ASCA, Inc. PCCL, S.M. Division of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/19 Zpp. A1555 279-A1555 274
- 9712230385 Mod 15 to contract NRC-92-96-194
  \* Small Business Administration \* MEARSE,9 D Develon of Contracts (Poet 940714) 97/12/15 2pp A1528-259-A1528-260
- #712296112 Mod 10 to commerc NRC-25-94-251 LAMONT,N MEARSE,S D Develon of Commerce (Poet 940714) FIN E-8239 97/12/ 19 Spp A1544 358-A1544 360
- 97(2290114 Lit contract Task Order 1, "Technical Assistance for Unitario &PCSA under CTF Program Regulatory Assistance Working Group Meeting/Program Plan Development" under Contract NFIC-02-98-005 BACE, M.M. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FM J-5224 NRC-02-98-008 87/12/04 COUNIA, R. Science & Engineering Associates, Inc. 5pp. A1546.330-A1545.354
- 8742239147 Lin commeditable order 8, mod 1, "Technical Assistance for Kitzslotten MPCSA Development of Regulations for Physical Protection 8 MCSA," under continue NPC-02-95-009

  MACEM H Develop of Contracts (Fost 940714) NPC-02-95-009 97/12/16

  FARRELL J Ogden Environmental & Shortyy Services (Formatty 44,86pts Dynamics, Corp.) 1p A1548-339-A1548-339
- B712236123 Lit contract mod 1 to contract MRC-28-93-290(task order 1 MEARSE.S D. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FBN E-82143 NRC-28-93-290 97/12/16 COLINA,I Science & Engineering Associates, Inc. 2pp A1548 335-A1548 336
- 9712238130 Ltr contract mod 3 to task order 3 whiter contract NRC-26-83-290 MEARSES D. Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) MRC-26-83-290 FIN E-8214 97/12/16 COLINA.I Science & Engineering Associates, Inc. 2pp. A1548-397-A1548-338
- 97(2289172 Mod 2 to contact NRC-28-97-206 \* Small Business Administration LCWEN Affiliation Not Assigned WIGGHIS.E.J. Civipion of Contracts (Post 940714) FWI E-9108 97/12/19 2pp A1544-355-A1544-357
- 9712280179 Mod 4 to cookset NRC-25-95-208 FIRTEKJ Ball Atlantic Corp. WiGGINS,E.J. Dynmon of Contracts (Fost 940714) FIN E-9107 97/12/19 2pp A1546 333-A1546 334
- 9712280188 Mod 1 to contract NRC-09-97-025 \* Sonetytes, Inc. WIGGBISE J. Direton of Contracts (Post 940714). P(N J-2514 97/ 12/19 2pp. A1548 348-A1548 349
- 9712280275 Lir contract,mod 1 to task order 2 under commact NRC-26-93-290 MARASE,SID Office of Administration, Director (Post 940714) FIN E-8214-3 NRC-26-93-290 97/12/18 COUNA! Science & Engineering Associates, Inc. 2pp. A1548-340-A1546-341
- 9712290305 Mod 7 to contract NRC-31-85-249 SPIEGEL,E Southwestern Ball Telephone Co. WIGGINS,E.J. Divelon of Contracta (Poet 940714) NRC-31-85-249 FM C-4020 97/12/19 2pp A1544-351-A1544-352
- 9712230532 Notification of termination of contract NRC-10-96-143 in accordance w/clause FAR 52.249-2, "Termination for Convenience of Govt." Termination effective on 971214.
  WIGGINS,E.J. Dryston of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/15 MCCORMACK,J.A. Affection Not Assigned 2pp. A1528.347-A1528.348
- 9712248225 Mod 12 to contract NRC-25-95-251
  \* SCIENTECH, Inc. MEARISE.S.D. Ownson of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/23 2pp A1548-300-A1548-301
- 97(2240243 Mod 5 to contract NRC-04-84-076 SOMERVILLE,G. Athleton Not Assigned MACE,M.H. Division of Contracts (P041 940714) 97/12/10 2pp A1553 140-A1553 141
- 9712299239 Mod 9 to contract NRC-33-95-164
  \* Altertion Not Assigned MEARSES D Diverson of Contracts (Post 940714) FIN D-1383 97/12/22 2pp A1555-068-A1555-069
- 9712299240 Mod 8 to contract NRC-04-98-067 MCCOY.K O South Carolina, Univ. of, Columbia, SC MACE.At H. Division of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/18 2pp A1558 070-A1558 071
- 9742306191 Mod 10 to contract NRC-38-96-282
  \* Respirition Dynamics, Inc. WIGGINS,E.J. Division of Contracts (Post 940714). PN T-8410-97/12/23, 2pp. A1594 359-A1594 360
- R712300195 Mod 14 to contract NRC-90-93-256 " GIT Corp. WIGGRS,E.J. Develop of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/22 2pp. A1595-012-A1595-013

- 8742310025 Mod 5 to comment NRC-10-95-147 GLEASON,M.A. Annak (subs of Akzona, Inc.) WIGGINB,E.J Onesion of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/22 (p. A1595 251-A1595 252
- 9712319031 Mod 44 to contract NRC-10-96-156 9CHLC98ER.A. Alliaction Not Assigned WESSER.R.B. Carterior of Contracts (Poet 940714) FIN D-2318 97/12/19 2pp A1595 169-A1595 170
- #F12210894 Lit contract road 3 to task 26, "Technical Bases for Liberiae Renewals," under contract NRC-02-95-003 WIGGINS,E.J. Division of Contracts (Post 940714) RN J-6073 NRC-02-96-003 97/ 12/23 ST#MICE, N. Science Applications international Corp. (formerly Science Applications, Inc.) 2pp. A1595 253-A1695 264.
- \$712310868 Mod 45 to contract NRC-10-96-165 SCHLOBSER,A Affiliation Not Assigned V/EBBER,R 8 Division of Contracts (Post 940714) 97/12/22 2pp A1595-256-A1595-256

# FOIA PROPOSITION OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS AND APPEALS

- 6712030835 Final response to FOIA request for documents Documents lessed in App A being relaxed in entirely PCMFELLR A Diseason of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/01 GAISERUS MIPUT, Inc 2pp A1297 342-A1297 364
- -9712638044 FCIA request for documents he completed progress rept submitted by spancy on 970616 in response to FD Remes 970607 regime concerning computer deliculates due to year 2000 GAISER, 3 INFUT, Inc. 87/06/17 Devision of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) tipp: A1287 344-A1297 349
- -9712030348 Forwards NRIC year 2000 status rept as of 970815 Total of seven measure-crocks systems destributious of which require repair 8, three require repterement. THE CHAPMAN, JACKSCNAS A Commessionent (Post 750119) 97/08/12 RAINES,F O Office of Management & Budget Spp A1297 350-A1297 354
- 8712050039 Fourth pertal integence to FOIA request for documents. Records subj to request end a identified in App D. POWELL,R. Division of Freedom of Information 5. Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/11/25 REEMAN,J. Public Service Electric 5. Gas Co. of New Jetsey 2pp A1307 064-A1307 114
- -9712030669 Forwards for haves & concurrence proposed enforcement action for & NOV & proposed imposition of civil penalties for violations identified during 4 map between 941205 & 630623 Staff proposes cumulative penalties of \$600,000 MARTINI, 17 Region 1 (Post 82021) Ex-86-082 90-76717 (JEDISPARANI,) Old of Enforcement (Post 870413) 2pp A1307 067-A1307 088
- #8712830037 Requests to consult w/Commission in proposed impossion of owl panel-lies in amount of \$890,000 for violations add during 4 msp between 941205 & has in amount of \$800,000 for violations coled during 4 jasp perseen viscos a 950623 TAYLOR, M. Old of the Ecousive Director for Operations, 95/08/17. Commissioners, (Post 750119) 3pp. A1307 D89-A1307 114
- -9712030138 Discusses threstigation conducted by MRC CI to review whether PSEAG intertionally operated detaile design base & failed to make timely notification of unanelyzed condition in POPS Concluded their PSEAG made changes to facility MILLER-IT I Region 1 (Poet 62201) EA-97-204 97-705/05 ELASON, IR Public Sorrice Bectic & Ges Co of New Jersey 4pp A1307 115-A1307 131
- \$712030081 Final response to FOIA request for documents App A records being made available in PDR Records in App 8 withhold in part (roll FCIA examption 7) POWELL, R. Overson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 87/11/26 MATTINGLY S.D. Settingly Testing Services, Inc. (formerly Materially & O'Really Services & Testi 4pp. A1307/132-A1307/178
- \*9712030848 Partially deleted FOIA request for documents in RRC investigation of Mathrigh Testing Sycultic including investigation rept submatted by D Bool & possible complaints made squared Mattergy Testing Services, Inc. ence 1980 MATTMGLY,S.D. Alastingly Testing Services, Inc. (formarty Matthrigh & O'Reity Services & Testil 97/11/08 POWELLIF Division of Friedding of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 3pp. A1307 136-A1307 136.
- 9712040183 Investigation rept 4-95-0185 on 970416 Noncomplance noted Mayor areas investigated alleged decrementation for falling to NFIC during conduct of investigation. 56000 BOALD, WILLIAMSON,E.L. Old oil Investigations (Post 860201) 97/04/16 12pp A1307 139-A1307 151
- •BP12080188 Investigation rept 4-95-019 on 980920 Major ereas investigated alleged termination for falling to NRC during investigation (Post 860201) 96/09/20 24pp A307 152-A1307 178
- 9712939043 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records subj. to request end 8 identified in App A. POWELLR Dissent of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Fost 940714) 97/11/25 WILLIAMS.B.J. FRAMATOME 2pp A1299 278-A1299 289
- -9712030047 FOIA request for copy of end C, "Conservation in App K & 50.46" to SECV-95-318 End c attached 
  VILLIAMS.B. J. FRAMATOME 97/10/03 Office of Information Resources Management (Fost 890206) 3pp. A1299-280-A1299-289
- 871269061 Final response to FOIA request for documents.Records in App A end 8 will be evaluable in PDR
  POWELL, R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 87/11/26 FURLONG, S.R. Wissonton, Liney or, Green Bay, Wil. 2pp A1297 326-A1297 341
- -ST12830863 FCIA request for documents at leting or richtx of interest groups/cont-mentors for listed proposed requisions: FURILCHS,S R Wisconen, Univ of, Green Bay, WI 97/11/12 FCIMELLE A Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 12pp. A1297-330-A1297-241

- \$7(2000064 Third partial response to FOAA request for documents. Forwards documents, hitted in App H Documents available in PDR App II documents pritially withhold for FOAA Exempton 5). POMELIA A Disease or phenodoit of information & Publicatione Services (Fost 840714), 87/12/01. WILLIAMS.O.G. JRA Associates 5pp A1907.014-A1907.033.
- --8712030041 Discusses 961212 telcon w/hingara Mohawit Power Corp & NRC no pre-posed meeting on 970108 at NRC hestiquariers to discuss enforcement econo EA 86-
- posed meeting on 970102 at revu mercanisms.

  70
  REYNOLDS,N.S. Winston & Strawn REYNOLDS,N.S. Negaria Mohawk Power Corp.

  6A-98-079
  96/12/20
  LIEBERMAN,J. Otc. of Endocement (Powt 670413) 1p.

  A1307 020-A1307 020
- IP 12139063 Cacusses response to Mine Mile Point on blow out panels. LICEETMAN, J. Old of Enforcement (Post 670413), 97/09/24. THADANI, A. Old of the Executive Director for Operations. 1p. A1367 021-A1307 021
- -9712030080 Requests concurrence on 970707 for by 970714 Partially withhigh; SUMMERS.8. Ofc. of Embroweath (Post 870413) EA-66-076 97/07/07 HEHL,C Region 1 (Post 820801) ROSS,D Othos for Analysis & Evaluation of Operational Data, Director 20MMERNAM, 1p A1307 022-A1307 022
- 9718030978 Print partial response to FOIA requests for documents. Records subj to request and 3 weptable in PDR POWELL, H.A. Ovelage of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Poel 840714) 97/12/01 HCKEY, J.P. Sheri, Patriago, Potts & Troschicige 2pp A130 2034-A1307.083
- -9712639094 FOXA request for documents as investigation by Region I Ote investiga-tione as per 5 USC 652(a)(3) of case 1-86-005 (allegations related to Vermont Yenkosay MCKEY, J.P. Bhaw, Pitimen, Potta & Trowbindge 97/09/19 POWELL, R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 1p. A1307/095-A1307/095
- e712030181 Investigation rept 1-95-005 on 970318 No nuncompliance noted Major areas investigated discremention expense serior engineer for resizing concerns over deeply change to advanced off gas bys. TEATCR.LA Olic of investigations (Post 880201) 97/05/18 26pp A1307-037-A1307-053. -0712020101 Investor
- 9712030139 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records in App A available IN PORT POWELL, R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post \$40714) 97711726 KEAME, D. Computer Resource Management, Inc. 2pp. A1307 011-A1307 013
- ••8712030137 FOIA request for copy of contract NRC-33-95-173, Statement of Work & Partormance Reviews, flavestable No mode to contract required (REARED Computer Resource Majagement, Inc. NRC-33-95-173, 977-1/20 POWELLA Division of Freedom of biformation & Publications Services (Post 940714) 1p A1307-013-A1307-013
- 97/2030136 Feral response to FOIA request for documents Récords in App A enci & will be available in POR PONELL, R.A. Divesion of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Poet 94/0714) 97/11/26 BAUMANA, Affiliation Not Assigned Spp A1303 001-A1303 195
- -97120901378 Parkally deleted FCBA requiret for documents re-copies of any 6 sti againty records 6 infoundations but not trained to notes trainermoutratis press relations, studies, subtryrepts minutes, degresslops, calendary, tapes, trainscripts BAUMARALL Affaighton Not Assigned BAUMARALL Garde, 8 P 97/10/09 NRC No Detailed Affaighton Given 2pp A1303 006-A1303 007
- -0712030145 Safety map on 910307-08 of learner 50-29015-01 http://mdings.no.violetions identified.
  Region 5 (820201 - 940403) \* Arctic Stope Inspection Services Inc. 97/08/96 2pp. A1903 008-A1909 009
- 46712038287 Imp. rapt 30-31780/81-01 on 610807-08 No wolstions noted. Major erass-mapacied organization, and history, acops of program 8, operating 8, emergency proce-
- Region 5 (820201 946403) 91/08/28 48pp A1303 010-A1303 058
- -0712030284 Insp. rect 30-31760/92-01 on 920915 No violetions noted. Major areas inspected organization map. Instryyacope. of program, specially & emergency procedures incomplete map rapt 30-91760/93-01 conducted on 900805 & 11 and PRINCEROSET K M, YUHOS, S.P. Region 5 (820201 940403) 92/10/02 43pp A1303 069-A1303 102
- -9712040991 linep rept 30-31780/94-01 on 940817-22 No wolabons noted. Major areas respective organization is access of program, training retraining & instructions to work-PREMIDERGAST,K. WENSLAWSKUF Webnet Creek Field Okt. R4 (Post \$40404) 947 09/21 11pp A1903 103-A1903 113
- —9712040602 Imap rapt 30-31760/95-01 on 950914-15 Apparent violations issued during map vernii noncrited Major breist inspected imap history.orgalization & acope of program & triangrap returning & institucioos to workers WENSLAWSM,F. Walnut Creek Field Ofc, R4 (Post 840404) 95/10/13 23pp A1303 114-A1303 140
- -9712040083 Discusses questions re proposed name/organization change to Arcic. Slope Into Svc PRANGEE Welmil Creek Field Olc., R4 (Poet 940404) 98/03/27 BRCWN,W Region 4 (Poet 820201) (p. A1303.141-A1303.141
- #8712040094 Datzumes question re 10CPR30 34(b) BROWNLW Region 4 (Post 820201) 98/03/29 PRANGE,8 Region 4 (Post 82)201) 1p A1303 142/A1303 142

- -9712940907 Responds to phone call its specific question concerning use of magisteer paties criticals. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 96/10/03 WEMSLAWSKI,F Region 4 (Post 820201) 3pp A1309 143-A1303 151
- •9712040909 Fleeponds to apparent violation in seap rest 30-20425/96-01 & open dem 30-31780/96-01 re feature to maint into important to sale & effective decommissioning of ASISI facilities as an identified location VIGNIAII. Archo Supp. Importon Services, Inc. 30-20425/99-01 97/81/23 9CARANO,R & Region 4 (Port 820201) 4pp. A1303 152-A1303 156
- -9712048013 Forwards organization flow chart & MRC form 313 which should address quasion of position of RSO w/company who repts directly to President & CSO of ASCQLincper 970203 request VIGNARUL Arctic Stope Impection Services, Inc. 87/02/03 HOWELL, L. Region 4 (Post 820201) 4pp A1303 157-A1303 159
- -9712040919 Application for intend to learning 50-29018-01 MCCAELLAN, J. Arctic Stope Inspection Services, Inc. 96/10/23. 9pp. A1303 160-A1303 166
- -6712848029 Decusions for from J Vignam stating that he last day as RSO will be \$70820 J Cope will be new RSO 6 M Croy will be Assistant RSO PRANGE.B Wikinst Cross Falld Old, R4 (Post \$40804) 67706/16 WENSLAWSHI,F., MONTGORERY, Region 4 (Post \$20901) KNAPP.A5 Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 1p A1303 169-A1303 169
- 9713040832 Inep rept 30 31760/97-01 on 970618-17 No violations noted. Major areas inspected may haveny organization & scope of program.

  \*\*Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/07/16 23pp A1303 170-A1303 192
- -8712948096 Requests permetton to perform rediographic operations on an occasional BYESSESSES PROJECTOR PROJECTOR OF PROJECT OF PROPERTY OF PROPERTY
- 8742839280 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents listed in App A Documents will be resimilated in PDR POWELL, R.A. Dunison of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/11/25 OBBLARD R. American Not Assigned 2pp A1206354-A1306359
- -9712090265 FCIA request for documents re-relationship between horsepower & elec-lincal power generation CBILLARD: Affiliation Holl Assigned 97/10/28 FCIMIELL, R.A. MRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 2pp. 41306 956-41306 957
- •8712030301 Pesponde to 971029 inquiry re relationshop between homeower & elec-incel power generation & provide laded ensurers. BESSETTE, D in Reactor & Plant Systems Granch (Post 841217) 97/10/31 ROYYELLR & Office of Information Resources Management (Post 890206) 2pp A1308 356-A1308 359
- 9712040132 First period response to FOIA request for documente Records subj. to re-quiet end & identified in App A BRCOWNUN Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 840714) 97711716 (KERNANU, Public Service Electric & Gae Co of New Jersey 4pp A1303 196-A1306 006
- 8712028030 Forwards documents in ocquiretson w/interviews on 960822, per requise WETTERHAMBLAIT J Wingson & Strawn WETTERHAMNAUT Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jersey 96/08/24 LOGANIX Offic of investigations (Post 800201) 28pp A1304 182-A1304 160
- 6712828040 interview rept of G Nersumham on 560616 re investigation case 1 95 013 Supporting documentation end LOGAN,K.G. Dio of Investigations (Post 860201) 96/08/23 10pp A1304 101-
- -9713039076 Transcript of 940314 interview of M Denek re investigation case 1-95-013 Pp 1-84 Supporting documentation end " Oto of Investigations (Post 860201) 34/03/14 69pp A1304 297-A1304 277
- #712020079 Transcript of 950227 internew of AG Teylor in Hancocks Endge,NJ Pp 1-14 \* Ofc of Investigations (Past 680201) 95/02/27 19pp A1304 276-A1304 252
- -9712826064 Forwards Rov 8 of NC NA-AP ZZ-009(D),approved on 950407 & 950419 request by AC Taylor to revise NC NA-AP ZZ-008(D), per 950620 request WETTERHANH,M J Winston & Streen 85/08/22 LOGAN,K Ofc of Investigations (Peat 680201) 1p A1304 293-41304 293
- --971398909? Forwards OI rept of investigation concerning plant, that 1 ettentionally operated outside design bases & felled to make timely notification to NRC of unemptyed condition in Stern pressure over-pressure protection sys. (case 1 95-013) LE773,6 R. Ofic of investigations (Peet 880201) 97/04/02 AML(ER,H.J. Region 1 (Poet 820201) 2pp. A1305-005-A1305-005
- -8712948183 (Investigation rept 1-95-013 on 970331 No noncompliance noted Alteor arrays investigated shingation in PSERG intentionally operated outside design bases & tasket to make triefy notification to NRC, per 10CFR80 72 LCGAN, KG, LETTS, BR Old of Investigational (Post 890201) 97/03/31 40pp A1303 201-A1303 201
- -9712949155 Trimecript of 950314 interwew of H Bernok re-investigation rept case 1-95-013 Pp 1-31 \* Ofc of Investigations (Fost 860201) 95/03/14 31pp A1303 241-A1303 272
- 9712991196 Transcript of 950314 etternew of D Smith re-investigation rept case 1-95-019 Pp 1-46 \* Oto of Investigations (Post 680201) 95/03/14 46pp A1303 273-A1303 319
- -9712080168 Transcript of 950315 inferview of J Whidemann re-investigation rept case 1-95-013 Pp 1-74 \* Ofo of (Investigations (Post 860201) 95/03/15 74pp A1203 320-A1304 034
- -9712949192 Transcript of 950314 Intervent of F Thompson re investigation rept case 1 95-013 Pp 1-67
  \* Oftion investigations (Post 95022n) 95/03/14 67pp A1904035-A1904102

- -9712046163 Transcript of 940314 interview of K O'Gene re-invassigation rept case 1-95-043 Pp 1-58 \* Ofo of Invastigations (Fost 680201) 94/03/14 56pp A1304 103-A1304 161
- 8712859127 Ray 8 to procedure NC NA-AP ZZ-0008(C), "Incident Repl/ Reportable Evant Program"
  " Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jerray 95/04/07 72pp A1374-294-
- \$712100837 Final response for FONA request for documents Cocuments latted in App About released in selectly Documents latted in App Bibling withheld in part 5 documents latted in App C, being withheld in enterty (ref FONA exemption 7C) POWELL, R A Division of President of Internation 8, Publications Services (Post 940719) 97/12/04 XANDER,KM Reed, Smith, Share 8 McClay Sop A1365 094 A1365 148
- -8712108941 FOIA request by documents re McEltanny v Duquisina Light Co Ma Ri. 83-A-0027 XANDER,K M. Reed, Smith, Shaw & McClay 97/08/29 FURRIMEISTER,R. Region 1 (Post 820201) Sop. A1988 099-A1386 128
- -8712106369 Informs that investigation re-patential wrongdowg whatled by OI on 990223 under case 1-63-908 being closed Evaluation oil facts 8 carcumstances surcuseding asses indicate that no underlying of regulatory requirements sost. LETTS R Pagent (Post 820201) 93/07/22 (MARTIN,TT Region 1 (Post 820201) 19 A1886 129-A1895 129
- -8712108668 Partially withheld it responding to 930210 & 0306 litrs re inedequacy of quality control receipt inspector staffing & harrasement & etimidation based on unifor performance appraisal & threate by rigit VITOD. Region 1 (Post 820201) 50 234/93-05 93/11/02 Atlaation Not Assigned Sep A1385 130-A1386 137
- -8712908085 Partielly withheld in referring to decusionist with LW Requisition in 980210-8-0308,expressing contours unfatationg of recogn interaction area, 8. hacestment of quality regulative presonnel Actions infatation to quality regulative presonnel Actions infatation to quality regulation. Not Assigned 11pp A1385-139-A1385-148
- \$712190933 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records in App A being made available in POR & and Powdom of Intermetors & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/03 WILLIAMS.O.G. (RA Associates 2pp A1987-245 A1987-953
- -BFTE10808 FOTA request for lated pages from Section 19 of General Electric ABWR SBAR WILLIAMS, C.G. URA Associates CGW-97-175 97/10/27 POWELLRA Division of Resident of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 107pp A1957 247-A1967 989
- 9713110801 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards documents tested in App A being made available in PDR App 9 records already evaluable in PDR PCMEUL R. Devision of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/04 FREEL R. Affabricon Not Assigned 4pp A1389 306-A1389 326
- -6712116065 FOIA request for all info/documents in NRC integr-conducted from Jane 1994 Nov 1997, rup reliciou upa & corrective actions, sudiscipplental concerns regist, closed out auditor insp meetings & red book ritims to NRC by Westinghouse FREEL, Affection Not Assigned 97/11/06 POWELL NRC No Detailed Affection Given 9pp A1999-310-A1989-326
- 3712110512 Fifth period response to FOIA request for documents Retords in App E encil & being made available in PDR App F records being withhold in part (ref FOIA exemption 7) & App S record being withhold in enterty (ref FOIA exemption 4) POHFELL, 8 Division of Freedom of Information 8 Publications Services (Poet 997714) 97/12/04 (KEDNANL) Public Service Efection 5 Gas Co of New Jursey Spp A1415 078-A1415 249
- -9712110921 Transcript of 960622 investigative interview of D Smith. Supporting docu-(Nemits unic) \* Ofic of Nemitophilonic (Post 680201) 85/08/22 63pp A1415 (64-A1415 148
- —97:12119024 Partially deleted its which provides documentation of employee being by resided based on efforts an resing nuclear safety concerns in area of responsibilities. LASHIKARI, C.P. Afficient Not Assigned 84/06/05 THE CHAIRMAN, SELIN, Com-missioners (Post 750119), 14gp; A1416 148-A1416 152.
- +8712110828 Parketly deleted transcript of 95031\$ investigative interview of J. Morraon Supporting documents end:

  \* One of Investigations (Post 850201) 85/03/15 24pp A1415 163-A1415 (68
- -9712019027 Perbady deleted transcript of 950215 investigative interview of J Windo-(Mallin) \* Olio of Investigations (Post 860201) 95/02/15 63pp AT4T5 167-A1415 249
- 9712119126 Soth partial response to FOIA request for documents Record Bubs to request end & dentated in App H
  PONELL,R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post
  940714) 97712706 KEENAN,J Public Service Electric & Ges Co. of New Jersey
  4pp A1389-929-A1389-305
- 4712119128 Transmits list of F Planner entries by H Serrick for listed delivering Sponse to recent request.

  Sponse to recent request.

  WETTERHANN,M.J. Wineton & Strawn WETTERHANN,M.J. Public Service Electing & Case Co. of New Jersey 95/09/11 LOGAN,K. Orc. of Investigations (Post 690201) 23pp. A1369 280-A1369 303.
- --8712110139 Informs of concurrence in PSE&G 2 790 Pr requesting withholding of inde-pendent lechnical esses envestigation rept SMITH, K.D. Region 1 (Post 820201) 95/05/17 BARBER, G.S. JUNG I WHITE J Region 1 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1389 004-A1389 305

- 9712120001 Final response to FOIA request for documents No agency records subject to request have been located POMELLRA Diseason of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/02 ENGLISH,L. Northeast Orac Regional Sewer Davinot to A1415 078-A1415 077
- —9712120996 FOIA request for all repts,documents & results of any fond or description to any airborne NRC serveys 8/or enalyses taking place on 971107 in Northwest Ohio ENGLISHU, K. Northwest Ohio Regional Server District 97/11/07 Division of Freedom of Information 8 Publicasons Services (Post 940714). 1p. A1416-077-A1415-077.
- 871238013 Second final response to FOIA request for documents Records in App C will be evaluable in PDR 8. App B records being released in entirety PONELL, R.A. Division of President of Internation 8. Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/03 LIAN, I Windom 8. Search 4pp. A1481 051-A1481 161.
- -6712158025 Forwards rept of investigation re-alleged discrimination against senior in-cented operations supervisors DA Fields & RP Wees (CASE 2-95-020 & 2-95-021) 68550NAF Region 2 (Post 620201) 96/12/24 MCNULTY.WJ Region 2 (Post 620201) 1p A1491 011-A1491 011
- -9712768030 Investigation repl 2-96-020 No noncompliance noted Major areas rivestigated alleged discrimination against operations shrift expension for mixing safety concerns about operating curve OCCKERYLID, NCHULTY,WIJ Old of Investigations (Post 880201) 97/02/28 23pp A1491 012-A1481 032
- 6712160605 Investigation repl 2-96-033 No noncompliation noted Major gradu investigated alleged doyerup of faul handling incided, VCRISE\_UY, MCRULTY,WU Clin of Investigations (Post 860201) 97/01/27 10pp A1401 033-A1481 042
- --8712150859 Forwards two copies of transcribed interviews of listed individuals retaining to alleged coverup of fuel hampling incident (CASE 2-96-038//8ii-96-A-0177). MCNUTYW J Ord Investigations Fost 80201) 85/10/03 URIVGB Ofc of Investigations (Post 80201) 1p. 41421 043-41491 040.
- -9742166081 Expresses appreciation for prompt review of six transcripts provided in 951009 memo MCNULTY,N J Old of Investigations (Post 680201) 96/12/04 SCHINLR P Old of In-wisingshore (Post 690201) 1p. At 491 (944-A149) (944
- ##712154096 Crecusees credibility,safety concerns & other fuel hendling seuse. That may remaint map is alleged coverup of fuel hendling incident (CASE 2-98-033/RII-96-A 0177).

  SCHRUR Biogram 2 (Part Assessed). SCHMAR Region 2 (Post 830201) 96/10/17 CASTO,C Region 2 (Post 820201) 3pp A1491 045-A1491 048
- ••B712150126 Transcript of 941201 interview of GH Helinon in Crystal River,FL is prob-tern w/curve of make-up tank that occurred on 940905 Pp 1-18 Supporting document-
- Ofc of Investigations (Post 980201) 84/12/01 1900 A1491 049-A1491 078
- -8712180182 Rept of interview w/LA Moffett re administrative activities VCRSE\_IY Ofc of Investigations (Post 880201) 88/02/09 Opp A1491.077-VORSEJIY A1481 078
- -9712150758 Transcript of 951130 interview of G Halnon in Crystal River, Pt. re safety culture & etitudes of people-shift supervisors & detailed sys questions on making pars Pp 1-34 Supporting documentation and control of the properties of his part of his part of the part of the properties of the properties of the part of the
- -9712160338 Discrepes, vipitations of procedures in makeup tank presipure at plant Submits anotarpits from draft step rept 60-302/65-22 96/01/16 MCNULTY,W.J. Official Investigations (Post 86/201) 19 A1491 116-A1491 116
- -9712150162 Forwards lessons fearned from Crystal River anauthorized evolution RAPP,CW Region 2 (Post 820201) 96/02/05 QIBSONIA F, FREDRICKSONUP Region 2 (Post 820201) 2pp. A1491 117-A1491 118
- -8712180168 Descutates 860206 mismo in Daffaning Professional Vision Forwards list of intrividuals to be thrift interribut of imperial Standing Review Panel RAPP.CW Region 2 (Post 820201) 95/09/04 JCHRISCHUJR Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p A1481 119-A1491 119
- -9712180167 Descusive memo from C Rapp concerning Missons Memod from swolve-ment window & investigations of Crystal Paver GIBSCNLA F Region 2 (Post 800201) 98/02/26 PIEYES,LA Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p A1481 120-A1491 121
- -9712169169 informs that Differing Professional Psych attribution to evaluate subject identified in mente to A Gibson dtd 960205 Accepts recommendations & well take action to implement announcement to enforcement parall documentation EPNETERS D Region 2 (Post 920201) 98/04/12 RAPP,CW Region 2 (Post 820201) 14pp A1491 122-A1491 122
- -8712189176 Discusses results of OPV Panel appointed to renew, "Lessons Laarned form Crystal River Evolution."

  JCHN9ORJ R. Region 2 (Post 820801) 98/94/96 EBNETER, S.D. Region 2 (Post 820801) 13pp. A1481 123-A1491 137
- #712199182 Forwards 980226 memo from AF Gibson recommending DPV nivers PEYES,L.A. Region 2 (Poet 820201) 98/02/29 JCHRISCN,LR Pegron 2 (Poet #20201) 1p A1481 198-A1491 139
- -0712180169 Appoints DPV Penel to review operate subtilitied by staff member re "Lescone Learned inthe Crystal River Unauthorized Evolution." EBNETER, 6 D. Region. 2 (Post 620201). 96/05/08. Region. 2 (Post 620201). 4pp. A1461 140-A140 142
- #F12150169 Discusses designeemen w/R 96-22 et Crystel River Procedures weak,within bounds of CP407 & no lame given to respond to ARP JOHNSCOLD, RRC No Deliuled Afficiale Given 96/03/11 GIBSON, A NRC No Deliuled Afficiale Given 96/03/11 GIBSON, A NRC No Deliuled Afficialen Given 1p A1491144-A1491144 #712150199 Discusses

- ~8712158200 Discusses Crystal River 3 apparent violation Result of punel was to schedule predictional enforcement conferences w/operators to essure all aspects of apparent violation where known MERSCHOFF,E W Region 2 (Post 820201) 95/08/08 RAPP,G W Region 2 (Post 820201) 3pp A1491 145-A1491 147
- 9712159203 Discussion disagnatument de concustence on Crystal River inter next 95-22 Requesté vinitan response la memo specifically discriturg hair personel viene differ from findings & apparent violetions (\$850N,AF Region 2 (Post \$20201) 96/03/12 RAPP,CW Region 2 (Post \$23201) 25pp A1491 150-A1491 173
- -9712150295 Advece that old has been assigned to investigate certain ellegations against FPC by R Wess & D Fields as result of ferremation. WEINBERG,M. Attention Not Assigned 96/01/24 VORSELJY, DOCKERY,J () Old of twicetigations (Post 880201) Spp. A1491 174-A1491 191.
- -8762166877 Discusses Crystal River 3 apparent wolations resulting from performance of engoycoved less 2 (Post 820201) 95/07/27 MERSCHOFF,EW Region 2 (Post 820201) 2pp A1401 148-A1491 149
- B712160006 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records in App A end & streety available in PDR POMELLER A Diseason of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Foel 940714) 97/12/11 WILLIAMS,O'G JRA Associates 2pp A1512 318-A1512 336
- -9712190019 FCIA request for decuments re-summary,meeting,mentee or transcopt of an NPC meeting on 970422 w/EPPI/Nuclear Energy Inst & ASTM to exchange into re-EPRI country program witLIAMS,O.G. JRA Associates CR3W-97-772 97/16/22 PCWELL,R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Fublications Services (Post 940714) 1p. A1612-329-A1612-335
- 6712160112 Final response to FOIA request for documents Records in App A encil & will be anticible in POIR POWELLS. Dencent of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 94071-6) 87/12/10 TIMMS,E Daftes Morring News, Daftes, TX 2pp A1497168-
- -9712180141 FOIA request for documents in Executive Order 12895 NRC environ sus-tice sentingy (dtd March 1995) 3, specific projects where NRC is addressing environ suston end. TBMMS, Datiss Momenty News, Delbis, TX 97/08/07 JCHMSONQ Office of Man-agement a Budget 7pp A1497 190-A1497 202.
- 9712166127 Finel response to FOIA request for documents App A records and 5 being index evaluate in PDR POWELL P.A. Division of Freedom of Information 5 Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/09 BARTON, E.A. Affiliation Not Assigned 2pp A1524 152-A1524 197
- -- 9712180135 FOIA request for documents to complemis by employees at St Luc & Nuclear Parel BARTON,E.A. Affection Not Assigned 97/11/25 POWELL,R.A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 34pp. A1624 164-A1524 197
- 10712180186 Seventh linal response to FOIA request for documents Documents listed in App I being released in enlinety Documents listed in App J being withheld in enlinety sail FOIA issumption 4.6.8.7C). POWELL, R.A. Direspon of Francisco of Information 5 Publications Services (Post 940714). 97/12/10 KEENANL) Public Service Electric 8 Gas Co. of New Jersey 7pp A1497-072-A1497-157.
- 9712180189 Final response to FDIA request for documents Records subj to request end & invalidable in PDIR PCM-ELIPA Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/12/09 METCALF,M 2pp A1497-047-A1497-071
- —8712188178 FCIA request for documents to Degreetic Imaging architists NRC imp of facility, flootity properly boarded to detre redocative medicinel mittle & hear their been any unstraintenal radioceler releases recorded at tackly METCALF, M 97/11/05 Outside of Freedom of Information & Publishings Servicin (Poet 840714), 19pp. A1427 045-A1497 071.
- 9712190074 Final response to FOIA request for documents Documents in App A being withheld in part (oil Exemption 4)
  POMELL, R. Directo of Friedrick of Information & Publications Services (Post 960714) 97/12/17 RIVERA,M Affablion Not Assigned 3pp A1529-001-A1529-139
- -9712798084 Partelly deleted FOIA request for info on Allard Technystems, no distanted rept which outlined recordings & company projected plans to decommission deviated U incom at fectility.

  RIVERAM Attitution Not Assigned 97/10/24 PCIVIELL,R NRG No Detailed Attitution Given 1p. A1528.004-A1529.139
- 712100002 Final response to FOIA request for documents Documents tested in App A being withheld in part (ref FOIA exemption 5). POWELL, R.A. Division of Francism of Information & Publications Senace (Post 97/12/12). CHIEFALIAJA Afficient Not Assigned 4pp. A1509-168-A1509-165.
- -6712180685 Partially withheld depletes containing data for INEEL repl. MAEL/EXT-97-MRC - No Detailed Attinuon Given 97/12/31 20pp A1509 176-A1509 195

- 9712180174 First perhal response to FDIA request for documents.App A records and & being made evaluable is PDII POMPLUS Director of Freedom of Information & Publicatione Services (Poet 940714) 97/12/12 OHRISTINE.C.Z Atthetion Not Assigned 2pp A1497.203-1440-Aps
- -- 4712190678 Partially withhald FOIA request for copies of exhibits 3.4, 6,7,6,10,11,114 & 18 in Oio of Intrestigations may 1-95-bit to Riema Yankes Alottic Power Station CHRISTIVE, K.I. Aliflation Not Assigned 97/10/18 REED,C A MRC No Detailed Authorities Germ 1p A1497 205-A1497 205
- -0712190189 (investigation rept on 840916 Noncomplexos noted Major ereas investigated casual factors contributing to emergency feedwater valva leakage event described in event rept 94-016.
  STOWERS,S, BARRONL, TAYLOR,J Old of Investigations (Post 880201) 94/09/16 122pp A1497 206-A1496 038
- -- 97 12190295 Mgt Remew Board Rept, "Corrective Actions Associated w/Melliptic Events Involving Incorrect Assembly of Eccentric Butterfly Valves" FIDTH:014046HAMLJ, 1.EFTCH,G M. Meune Yankee Atomic Power Co. 95/09/30, 25pp. A1495-039-A1498-055
- 9712:199185 First period response to FON request for documente Records on App A & 6 and 8 will be evialable in PDR PONYSLI, R.A. Develon of Freedom of Information 2 Publications Services (Post 940714), 97/12/17 LECHREG, CD 6pp A1510-001-A1512-197
- ~9712190180 PCIA request for documents re-eff official congressional correspondence or memora to or from Sen L. Fercheld,F-MC, from 1992 to present LEON/NG,C D B7/09/30 Orvision of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Poet 840714) (p. A15(0.007 A15(0.007)
- -8712199196 Forwards proposed rule amending 10CFR60 to be published in FRJkir public comment & notice of partial great of ODE polition for natemaking RATHBUND K Office of Congressional Affairs [Fost 911117] 96/03/17 FARRILLETH, Sanata, Environment & Public Worker 19 A1810 006-A1810 008
- -8712498185 Informs that GA brought lawred in Federal Detroit Court in Sen Delgo seeking to helt ongoing NRC Liceraing Board proceeding Detroit court agreed try/postion in full CORDES, I F Science (Post 880701) 86/03/20 FAIRCLOTH, L. Senete, Environment & Public Works. 1p. A1510 008-A1510 009
- -9712798296 Informs that motions panel of DC Crout saved 2 page order vacating 8 remaining NRC orders that facilitated merger between two corporations, Suff States Usis & Entargy, CORDES, IF Solution (Poel 880701) 95/03/20 FARCLOTH, Seneta, Environment & Public Works 1p A1510 010-A1510 010
- -5712498282 informs that NRC sent final arrends to Commission rules in 10CFR20 & 61 Amends will improve quality & uniformity of into contained on mandaphy required to contained financies of LLW RATHERMOK Office of Congressional Affaire (Post 917117) 95/03/21 FARROLOTH, L Sensis, Emirormont & Public Works 1p A1510 011-A1510 072
- -8712396296 Forwards FR notice is proposed amends to Continuous requisitors for commerces MPPs, adding new App A to 10CFR52 which will when promalgated certify Sys 80.4 std design of ARMRI, ARMRIGHT ARMRIGHT PROPERTY (Post 911117) 95/04/04 FARRCLOTALL Sentes, Environment & Public Works (Post 911117) 95/04/04 FARRCLOTALL Sentes, Environment & Public Works (P A1610.073-A1610.175
- -5712116212 Expresses approcessor for countery extended in dealing w/ Doctor Jackson nontraction so fiscably SELINU Commencioners (Parl 750)16) 95/04/05 FAIRCLOTHIL Sensie, Environment & Public Works 1p A1510 176-A1510 177
- -8712228000 Informs that on 930204, American Maring Congress pelationed MRC to amend 10CFR170 & 171 Forwards actions implemented by MRC to DDE being assessed trees for costs associated w/MRC review of 20CE sites per UMTRCA FATHEMUL Office of Congressional Affairs (Post 911117) 85/04/26 FAIRCLOTHIL Sensis, Emironment & Public Works 1p A1510 178-A1510 195
- -971223912 Forwards (not emend to Commence rules in 1907F911 & 25 for publication consistent w/Net Performance Review witatives Amend reduces paperwork for locases & NRC, cuts not top & achieves tracky remnestigation PATHEUND K. Office of Congressional Affairs (Post 911117) 95/06/17 FAIRCLOTH & Senats, Enveronment & Public Works 1p A1510 198-A1510:201
- --9712236611 Forwards FY 1995 second quarter base table
  RATHBUND K. Office of Congressional Arisum (Post 911117) 95/07/05
  FAIRCLOTHJL Senate, Environment & Public Works 3pp A1510 202 A1511 195
- -6712228066 Forwards channer for contention updates in decuments previously filed by NRC on 640516 & extends life of committee though 980630 RATHEUM,D K. Office of Congressional Affairs (Post 911117) 98/05/91 FAIRCLOTM,J. Samale, Environment & Public World Spp. A1511 986-A1511 198
- -87(222090) Forwards for publication, "1907FR110-Export of Nuclear Equipment & Medis" Amends expand authority of US compenies to apport noneenstree nuclear residue equipment & minor quaestics of nuclear mets under NFC general liquiding RATHERIAD K Office of Congressional Affairs (Poel \$11147) 96/07/03 FARCLOTHUL Senate, Evertonnent & Public Works 1p A1511 199-A(61) 236
- -8712220006 Forwards revised base table reflecting results of FY 1996 third quarter reprogramming changes RATHBURD K Office of Congressional Alisars (Poet 811117) 98/07/26 FAMRCLOTHA, Sends, Environment & Public Works 2pp A1511 297-A1511 297
- -9712220194 Submiss copy of 960910 rapt of 960724 masking IAW J Leberman 900918 in concerning masking TAYLORLIM Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations 96/09/23 FAIRCLOTHUL Sense by A1511 298-A1511 236
- -9712230129 Requests that members of OGC 8 stall meet w/Nuclear Energy last (NE) representatives to discuss NE) concerns re Secretary of Labor decision in Data Roberts v FPLCase 92-ERA-10 SUFFINS,9 G. Deputy General Counset for Hearings, Enforcement 8 Administration (Post 890-423) 98/09/10 THE CHARMAN, ACREON,S A , ROBERS,K G. Commissioners (Post 750119) 6pp. A1611-299-A1611-304

- -9712239131 Transcript of 980724 public meeting in Rockwille,ND is meeting to discuss 50%, decision in case of DS Robertes v FPL Pp 1-49 Supporting documentation encil.

  \*\*Commissioners (Post 750115): 98/07/24 88op. A1511 306-A1512 030
- -9712229134 Documents undestinding of NRC position on lated states & incense resulting concerns BISHOP,R W. Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council) 98/08/05 GOLDBERGUR Office of the General Counsel (Post 880701) 2pp A1512/031-A1512/032
- -9712229136 Summerges depayments that PRC has "abdopted in responsibility under 10CFR26" GUCCERGA, IR Deputy Assertant General Counsel for Enforcement 96/08/29 SIGHOP,R W. Muchair Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgrat & Resources Council) 2pp. A1512 030-A1512 034
- -SF1228941 Forwards for pubboation 10CFR61, "Hearthand Operation to Protect Emeron Certail of Protect for Rulemaking." Pathon burns denied for letted nations SATHBURLD K. Office of Congressional Afters (Post 911117) 811173 PARROLOTHIL Senate, Environment & Pubbo Works 19 A1612 (235-A1612 193
- 9712190207 Fourth & line) response to FOA request for documents. Records in App K aready available in POR & App L records being made available in POR & and Profile\_R A. Division of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 900714) 97/12/12 WILLIAMS,O G JRA Association 3pp A1526138-A1526158
- -6712/96213 Forwards SE accepting with penals as modified & supported by decussed engineering projects restals. SAGCHJ. 97/01/25 REPROMJH N: 1p. A1526 040-A1526 040
- -8712198216 Forwards SE re-reactor & lumbre building blow-out partels: WESSMAN,R H TAC M64888 97/01/03 BAJWA,S 2pp A1528 044-A1626 046
- -9712240191 Salety evaluation supporting resolution of New Mile Pork reactor/turbuse building pressure relief panel cultade design busin issue
   97/01/02 3pp A1525 041-A1526 043
- --9712240156 Safety evaluation supporting Nine Nite Point Unit 1 reactor & turbine building blowout panels
  \* 97/01/03 16pp A1526 045-A1826 059
- 8712228987 Final response to FOIA request for documents Forwards App A records at ready available in POR POWELLE Division of Finadom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97712/15 CORRID NicTeague, Highes, Librer & Radman Spp. A1524 189-41524 988
- --9712220808 FOMA request for documents re-sito on Manne Yankee nucleiar power plant of Visicased Manne & problems experienced w/cation sys. DORRID SECTEMBER Highes, Librer & Restance 197/06/16 Director of Fraction of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 68pp. A1524 201-A1524 268
- 8712228029 Final response to FOIA request for documents. Forwards documents based in App A Documents will be evaluable in POR POWELLRIA. Ownson of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post B40714) 97/12/18 JOHNSON, bit Commonwealth Edison Co. 2pp A1633 001 A1633 024
- --BT12220053 FOLA request for documents or current "Plack leaves List" 5 "Plank leaves Mallox"

  JOHRESORU M. Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/11/11 POWELLE A. Davison of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (890206-8-6714) 1p. A1533.003

  A1533.003

# GEN TEC IS GENERIC TECHNICAL ISSUES

- 8711186029 NRC Into Notes 97-090, "Leanese TS Interpretations." ROE,J.W. GL-90-06 97/11/21 Conscidented Edwar, Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp. A1415.057-A1415.075
- 9712919186 Responds to RAV re intresolved safety issue A-49, "Searner Overlitorion of Equipment in Operating Plants" Calculation re SQUG outsite limy support and PEARCELLW Commonwealth Edison Co SVP-97-270 97/11/25 Document Control Basino (Document Control Date) 2pp A-1281 057-A1281 178
- -RP108141142 93C2906 3-C002 R01 Rev 1 to 93C2906 3-C002, "Cable Tray & Conduct Recovery Lamited Austytical Revolute (LAR) for USI A-45 at Outed Cable Recovery Station." Page 71 of 96 of incoming submittal not included.

  5TBLEF, KARAVOUSIANIS, ANAGINOSTIS,S Stavenson & Associates 96/12/03 1100p A1281-059-A1281 178
- 97120401986 Forwards TREEE -Seamus USMRC GL 89-20 Suppl 4 & 5,1 for Surry Power Station, Units 1 & 2 W/list of commitments media in fir O'HANLON, I P Vergnas Power (Virginia, Electric & Power Co.) 97-855 97/11/26 Occument Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1336-001 A1335-261
- -\$712546186 TIPEEE Seiemic USNRC GL 88-20 Suppl 4 & 5," for Sarry Power Station Units 1 & 2 " Virginia Power (Airginia Electric & Power Co.) GL-88-20 \$7711/30 259pp A1366 003-A1363 261
- 9712050909 Forwards results of USI A-46 evaluation for Surry Power Station Units 1 & 2 per Gt, 67-02 as Vota 1 & 2 entitled, "Verification of Seismec Adequacy of Machinin call 8 Electrical Equipment in Operating Reactors,

- --9712080888 Vote 1 & 2 of "Ventication of Seemio Adegracy of Mechanical & Electrical Equipment in Operating Resistors, USI A--88 USNRC GL 87-92 "Page 12 in Vol 1 of inconting automatal not included "Vegania Power (Vegania Bectino & Power Co.) GL-87-92 97/11/30 599pp. A1337 0/3-A1338 331
- 9713960105 Notification of 971202 meeting to/atil of Rockwile,MC to discuss seemic qualification of mechanical a electrical equipment (A46 eaus) à large bore piping à pipe support calculations RAGNAVANUL 97/11/26 HEBDON,FJ 4pp A1323 202-A1323 206
- 9712800906 Forwards SSER 3,which provides staff evaluation of GIP, nov 3 to searnic verification of NPP reproprient update on 970616. Changes in anchorage change as epidetical in EP/Avr 3 acceptable. STOCZUF TAC M93624 97712/04 SMITHUN P Searnic Qualification Utility Group SMITHUN P MPR Associates, Inc. 4pp. A1350 195-A1350 207.
- -9712890258 Suppl SER 3 accepting changes in enchorage criteria as updated in GIP-3 SSER 3 constitutes ecoephible method of implementation of resolution of USI A-48 as appendied in GI, 87-92 GI, 87-92 97/12/04 Spp. A1950 199-A1950 207
- 8712180542 Provided NRIC w/ulif plane for reactivition of Universitived Safety Innie (USI) A-46, "Seismic Casalification of Equipment in Operating Plants" & large bow prints appoint appoint appoint appoint REMONECK, M.W. Plants Power Corp. 3F1297-33 97/12/06 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch).
- 9712168489 Forwards NRC evaluation rept & contractor technical evaluation rept re util 940827 submittal on plant individual plant exam of external events.per GL 88-20,GSta 131,103,147, 149 & 172 & USI A-45 BLDCM(S.D. GL-88-20 97/12/04 RUEGER,GM FaceSc Gas & Electric Co. 3pp A1472 124-A1472 204
- -8712180622 Safety availation scooping from the IPEEE tr/regard to into requested by Supplement 4 to GL 88-30 Concludes that IPEEE process capable of identifying most fieldy savers accretions & severe accretion witness
- 9712180175 Forwards "USI A-46 Seame Evaluation Rept." Vots 1 & II & "USI A-46 Relay Evaluation Rept." Vots (II & W.to editiess QL 97-02, "Yerrication of Seame Adequacy of Mechanical & Electrical Egustriani in Operating Readors, USI A-48 "MCCOLLIM, WR Dutia Power Co QL 87-02 97/12/15 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 4pp A1639 001-A1649 271
- ••I712108179 Rev 0 to "USI A-46 Seems Evaluation Rept," Yolk I & N
   Date Power Co 97/12/15 823pp A1539 005-A1540 263
- -4712190181 Rev 0 to "USI A-46 Relay Evaluation Rept," Vols UK & III \* Duke Power Co. 97/12/15, 735pp. A1640 264-A1643 271
- 9712190169 Provides supplemental into to support shi neigonies to NRC request for additional 970128 Clarification to stall RMI responses, discussed during NRC audit USI A-46 & calculations and also W/10 oversize drawings. RENCERCK, MW Plands. Power Corp. 371297-94 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Cesk). 48pp. A1587 001-A1590 167
- +8712196183 897-0316 RD0 Rev 0 to \$97-0316, "Securic Evaluation of Emergency Feedman Tank EFT-2"
  " Florida Power Corp. 97/12/06 230pp. A1587-051-A1588-280
- -9712199196 \$97-0541 PD0 flev 0 to 897-0541, "Confirmatory Study of Salected Sale Studiosis Equipment Anchorage for USI A-48" LENRIC G. Florida Power Corp. 97/12/12 184pp. A1886 281-A1889 100
- -9712199196 S-96-0013 R01 Rev 1 to S-96-0013, "Qualification of Tenhs Per USI A-48." THOMPSON,M.L. Fronds Power Corp. 97/12/04 151pp. A1569.101-A1569.251
- -9712198198 S97-0542 R00 Rev 0 to 597-0542, "CR3 Structural Sewmic Margin Evalustion (Study)"
  \* Plands Power Corp. 97/12/09 74pp. A1599 252-A1599 325
- 9792310257 knowns of plants to respond to respond of 971112 PAI questions by 960115 in US) A-66 Addit time is requested to respond to questions 6,7 & 8 NSP would like to sethbods response until industry postation at determined HAMMER, M.F. Northern Statis Power Co. GL-96-06 97/12/17 Document Control Stranch (Document Control Deek). 1p. A1961 363-A1861 363.

# HAE INSPECTION AND EMPORCEMENT ISSUANCES

- **T99895539** Prelemmary notaboration of trace amounts of rediscutivity found in reutine quarterly serrote of signs collected from Cay Creek downstream from tackity CUN-9874-HALL J. ). HIGGINSOT-HALL DIFFOR the precision & Enforcement (750101-501210) 79/06/14 1p A1347.341-A1347.341
- 9716380000 NRC Into Notice 97-079, "Degraded Throttle Yalves in ECCS Resulting From Constition-Induced Enterior During LOCA"
  ROELIW 97/10/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1258 102-A1258 113
- 9711190327 NRC Into Notice 97-979, "Potential Inconsistency in Assessment of Radiotogical Consequences of Main Steam Line Bresk Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Criteria " ROCL, W GL-95-05 97/11/20 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1469 054-A1489 063
- 9711-180029 NRC Into Notice 97-980, "Learness TS Interpretations."
  ROEJ W GL-90-96 97/11/21 Conscidented Edward Co. of New York, Inc. 8pp.
  A1418-967-A1418-975
- 9711180987 NRC Info Nobce 97-981, "Deficiencies in Fakure Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Control Sys."

  ROE,J W 97/11/24 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-978-A1475-969

- 9711288214 NRC Info Notice 87-082, "Inservenent Control Poom Halon Actuation Due to Candet, Right"

  FOEJ 97/11/28 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 9pp. A1366.202-A1666.210
- 9712808085 PNC-IV-97-071 on 971122,Tricklet Model 3430A gauge was stolen from bed of Nomisee truck in Lekewood,CD Chain securing case containing gauge to track had been out.Gauge contained 9 inCl of C137 6 44 inCl of Am-241 NMSS notified BROWNAI A. SPITZBERG,D B. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/11/26 1p A1389.331-A1389.331
- 9/15/09/278 NRC Into Notice 97-983, "Recent Event to Reactor Coolant Sys I wentory Control During Shutdown" ROE, J W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A11-65 211-A1565 226
- 9712868244 PRO-N-97-074 on 971203, licensee announced serior ingt restructioning which excluded naming new Charmen President, Creef Executive Officer. Chair Financial Officer & promotion of Director of Site Operations 8ELLAMY, Fin, MCKU, Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/04 19 A1319 084-A1319 064
- 9712059281 PNO-1-97-073 servey identified former cask wash down area needing furfilm characterization & remediation writim bounces control area Concrete blocks used for temporary shalld wall was used by 15 households as of 971130 SELLAMY, Pr., MILLER, M. Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/12/01 1p A1319 072-A1319 072
- 9712098077 Suppl 1 to NRC Info Nobce 95-049, "Semme: Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Pends." ROEJ W #EIN-95-049 97/12/10 Consolidated Edition Co of New York, Inc. 6pp. A1569 194-A1566 201
- 8712098140 NRC Into Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Extraction Steam Paping as Heautt of Rou-Accelerated Contractor " ROEJI W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 160
- 107121(10043 PNC)-1-97-075 on 971208,determined that white performing radiography at temporary possite-radiography source used by MOS Insp.Inc.could not be retracted inspector depatched to site to observe recovery efforts. COURTERAMPORTES, JOHANSSEN,J Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/06 1p. A1421 275-A1421 275
- 971219065 PMO-I-97-075A on 971209 radiography source disconnect at temporary jobate update made tempor and of guide were indicated,male contractor had detached from who & and of were trayed & some rust noted COURTERMANCHES, JOHANSEN,J Region 1 (Poet 820201) 97/12/09 2pp A1421 276-A1421 277
- 9712120160 FNC+97-073A on 971210,update of offsite surveys for contaminated blocks made fotal of 114 blocks out of 9032 indicated radoscore contamination at general than two times packground levels Learnee plans to return for sites NICKU, MILLERUM Flegon 1 (Post 820201) 87712711 1p A1458 311-A1456 311
- 9712120188 EN-67-109 on 971201 notice of proposed emportion of anii penalty in amount of th10,000 issued to beautipe Action based on Seventy Level III problem invoking sultire to identify or correct conditions adverse to quality NELSONIO, LIESONANIU, OCC of Enforcement (Post 670413) EA-67-424 677/11/25 1p. A1469:307-A1469:307
- 9712120393 EN-97-107 on 971120,notice of order prohibbing involvement in NRC-scented activities (effective immediately) issued to FS Bandy Action based on irrap & avealigence which concluded,Bandy deliberately violated 10CFR50 5 ROTHSTEIN,S. UEBERHAM,J. Okt of Enforcement (Post 870413) 4A-97-007 97/11/ 18 1p A1468 306-A1468 306
- 9712120214 EN-97-106 on 971118,notice of exercise of enforcement decretor: 4 PCV 5 proposed imposition of chall pensity in amount of \$190,000 issued to increase Action based on two Seventy Level III wollstons CLAYFON,8 Report 9 (Post 820201) SAYORIUS,M Old of Enforcement (Post 870412) EA-96-452 97/11/13 2pp A1459 304-A1459 905
- 9712120218 EN-97-105 on 971117,notice of proposed impossion of civil portation in amount of \$5,000 seased to because Action based on Sevenly Level III violation involving deliberate faster to assure gauge operators received may safety/training MANSH,N. LIEBERMAN.). Occ of Enforcement (Post 870413) EA-97-425 97/11/12 1) A1458 313-A1459 313
- 9712120223 EN-97-104 on 971112,notice of proposed imposition of crief penalty in amount of \$16,000 asset to because Action based on two Seventy Level 8 problems including features to properly store bosineed math & conduct ennual map CANTG, LEBSERMAN, J. Odd of Enforcement (Post 870413) EA-97-350 91/11/06 tp A1459 303-A1459 303
- #7#2120227 EN-97-103 on 97\*107,notice of proposted imposted in cred pendity in smouth of \$2,750 6 confirmatory order modifying license issued to licensee Actions based on violation involving willful failure to fife documentation MAMISH,N. LLESEMANN, Original Enforcement, (Post 870410) EA-97-327 97/11/04 2pp A1459 308-A1458 309
- \$742120238 EN-97-102 on 971105,notice of proposed impossion of cruf penelty in amount of \$50,000 issued to hormers Action based on Seventy Level III problem in withing fathers to need requirements of Maint Falls, 10CFRS0 65 SATOMINESM, LIEBERMANU, Old of Enforcement (Poet 879413) EA-97-007 197/107 31 1p A1439 310-A1459 310
- 5712128284 EN-97-045A on 970604,notice of proposed emposition of cml penalty in amount of \$16,000 esseed to bearing Action based on Seventy Lovel II problem involving teleprate to seque seeled assembly in shelded position MAAISHIN, UEBERSHAMU, Oto of Enforcement (Post 670413) EA-97-207 97/11/ 05 1p A1459 302-A1459 302
- 6712138237 PNO-8-97-082 on 971211, keepsee reported that between Apr 1935 & Jul 1968 nine magazimmetrations evolving \$7-90 type applicator abouted, as retuit of apperent incorrect deeps calculation of ecunica Commonwealth of PR will be not ked HOSEY,C. Region 2 (Post 620201) 97/12/11 1p. A1456 312-A1459 312

- 8712160298 Deposesses closeout of NRC Sulletin 96-01, "Control Rod Insertion Problems," Authors subj bulletin required Johnshes of Wipfants to take automated THCMASK M. #65-96-001 97/03/27 NRC No Cetterled Afficience Geven 2pp A1467 001-41467-002
- 9712180424 PRO4-97-076 on 971211, metholded 10 mCr Eu-152 sealed source found in beck of Federal Express truck in ID Falls. ID Source retrieved & placed into shelded continuer & placed in secured storage by DOE JCHANSENJ, PANGEURING Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/12 1p At497.031-A1497.031
- 9712678391 Decreases Of Repl 1 95-0325 which intentified two mail ack records D Foley prepared that were not complete & accurate in all med interprets Crisi action can include setup profess to sensions indeviduals from interpret activities that where profess to sensions indeviduals from interpret accurate that ER, B Region 1 (Post 820201) 1A-97-082 97/10/24 FOLEY,D Affiliation Not Assepted 3pp A1572 127-A1572 130
- 8712178393 PNO-1-97-077 on 971215, Dequesne Light Co meterted Unit 2 reactor shutdown in accordance w/T6 3-0-3 Licensee plane to eddress Unit 2 design deliciency for CR emergency or cleanup & pressurranton, during shutdown ESELGROTHP , KERIN,D Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/12/17 1p A1634-001-4153-001
- \$712879445 PMC-W-97-072 on 971215,general ficeness in Boss, ID reported imissing Po-210 source contained in imiser device. Device described its barrel critice Model P2021,containing source Sensi 091397 State of ID & NNSS informed LEONAPDLR, SPITZBERG, D.B. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 1p. A1528.269-A1528.269
- 9712179480 PNO-V-42-033 on 921019,US Geological Survey notified Celefornia Governor Dic of agrinfoant Methinood that demirquative of relagratude 5 will doout on San Andreas Family near Partities

  COCK,G. GARCIAE Region 5 (820/201 940403) 92/10/20 tp A1478-040-A1476-040
- 6712229435 PNO4-97-078 on 971218.Indexn Point 3 commenced plant shukbyen in accordance le/Tech Space Readon interactor settl interaction plant plant plantdown & vollocational to assist to be settled to assist to be settled to assist to the settled to assist (Read 820201) 97/12/19 1p A1665 257-A1695 257
- 8712230088 PNO II 97 063 on 971216.Crystal Finner Lint 3 scheered agradient minestane by declaring "A" EDG operable 5 thus making both #DGs operable for Mode 5 Loanese does not olian to status partial reflects Static of FL nobling NBHH,3 Region 2 (Poet 820201) 97/12/19 1p A1573 368-A1573 308
- 8712946270 PMC-IV-97-073 on 971216.Symbol authorized pharmacom continuing dual & clothing tr/1-131 White preparing radiopharmacoutical doses No attempts have been saids to serviny Metro train exce contamination levels MONTGOMERY,J., HOWIELLL. Region 4 (Post 890201) 97/12/29 1p A1621 060-A1621 060
- 9712309258 PNO 8-97-055 on 971228, indicated controlled statistions of unit due to exceeding TS leakage tent of 150 god Lectaises continuing withing depressuration & controlled planned of several days to presently a report SC LESSERIM Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/20 1p A1858 215 A1858 215
- 9712360382 PNO-8-97-064 on 971229,medivertient safety injection occurred due to operators failing to perform step which resulted in colding to yection valve being left open Locarees ingresses performing evaluation.

  LESSER,M. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/29 1p. A1658 216-A1658 216
- \$712308346 Eth-97-110 on 971208 notice of proposed imposition of ovel partially in amount of \$55,000 esseed to licensee Action based on Seventy Level III violation involving the examples of listing to maintain control of classified matter MAMISH,N, LIESERAANL, Oct of Enforcement (Post 870413) EA-97-431 97/12/03 tp A1658.217-A1658.217
- 9712380272 EN-97-111 on 971212,notice of proposed imposition of civil penalty in amount of \$55,000 issued to licensee Action based on Seventy Level IV problem retaines to elevity promptly 8 correct responsioned EDG output breaker which LIEBERMAN, Oto of Environment (Post 970413) EA-97-490 97/12/09 1p. 41658 219
- \$712380279 ERI-57-109 on \$71206,notice of proposed imposition of civil penalty in amount of \$55,000 secued to itomase Action based on Seventy Level III problem reliable to mannian direct carriert vital battery channel energized & operable LEBS/RMANU, Ore of Enforcement (Post 870413) EA-97.409 97/12/93 7p A1658 214-A1668 214
- 6712360279 EN-97-112 on 971210, notice of proposed imposition of carli penalty executed of \$2,100,000 assued to incurse Action based on one Seventy Level II & Exportation to problems to problems individual violation & two Seventy Level IV violations. NELSONLO Obs. of Entomorrows (Post 870413) EA-86 (84 97/12/10) tp. A1656 219-A1656 219.
- 8712910029 PNO N-97-674 on 971223, notified by State of AZ of contaminated metal came detected at smelter tacety State of AZ Radiation Regulatory Agency emetalget ing possible anger of contaminated articles informed states of AZ 5 CD SHAFFER, M.R., HOWELL, Region 4 (Pool 920201) 97/12/31 1p A1659.249 A1659.249

# MISC PUBLIC DOCUMENT ROOM MISCELLAMEOUS

- 9712010014 HRC Form 241, "Rept of Proposed Admissa in Non Agreement States" Admissa to be conducted radiography SINNLPW Paul Sain Testing Services 97/11/24 MEENAN,M Region 3 (Post 820201) to A1250 141-A1250 141
- 97129190A6 Provides clarifications of suc dates previously submitted on Form 241 reciprocity recognition applications.
  Standard Nuclear Consultants, Ltd 97/11/24 PEARSON.M MRC No Detaited Alfabetic Giver, 1p. A1885 221-A1885 221
- 9712019878 MRIC Form 241, "Rept of Proposed Activities in Non-Agreement States"
  Activities to be conducted sadography Work scheduled for 971201-05 in Middlebury, IM SECCAIN\_J Attivition Not Amagned 97/11/24 Region 3 (Post 820201) 1p. A1285 158-A1285 158

- \$712816067 NRC Form 241, "Flapt of Proposed Activities in Non-Agreement States" Activities to be conducted indeography Work scheduled for 971124 in Hermanond, N MCCARL, Affiliation Not Assigned 97/11/24 Region 3 (Fost 820201) 1p A1299 001-A1299 001
- #712#102## Informs that time provided by NPC regulation within which Commission pay act to rewrite decision of Atomic Salety & Licentaring Board (LGP-97-16) in this doctact has supered W/Cemilicate of Sec Served on 97-1121 MOYLE\_JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission #467 16539 SP 97/11/21 Atomic Seriety & Licentaring Source Callette & Licentaring Callette & Lic
- 9712020115 NRC form 241, "Repl of Proposed Activities in Non-Agreement States" Activities to be conducted tatasgraphy.scheduled for 971125 SWARP W Paul Sant Testing Services 97/11/25 Region 3 (Post 820201) 1p A1290 078-A1290 078
- 8712020128 NPC Form 241, "Rept of Proposed Activises in Non-Agreement States" Activises to be conducted inclography, scheduled for 971126 SINN PW Paul Syn Testing Sanvices 97/11/25 MEENANUM Region 3 (Post 820201) 1p A1286
- 8749080193 "Four Party Regulatory Consumus Rept on Safety Case for Computer-Based Sys in RPPs "
  \* NRC - No Datafed Affiliation Given \* France \* United Kingdom 97/11/30 78pp A1323 254-A1323 538
- 9712190108 Responsib to 971110 figured for the amount AMB374-97 for increase 50-29020-01 Requisit for witness of FYS7 turning fields being defined it request for waters of FYS8 senses feet party granted for fathed materia. FUNCHES, J. L. Cifico of the Controller (Post 860206) 97/12/16 GALAS, J.T. Guara ip A1628.329-A1528.329

# MURIEG NURSES REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

- 9712030919 Deposition administration of leanant exam at facility during wise of 960209-16 Exam will be prepared based on guidelines in Inform Rev 8,79,09E3-1021, "Operator Looking Stain State for Power Headboth" MEYER, GW Plagone 1 (Post 620201) 97/11/16 ELIASON,L R Public Service Electric 8, Gas Co. of New Jersey. 4pp. A(299-199-A1299-197.
- \$712020179 Forwards step repts 50-961/97-21 & 50-962/97-21 on 971027 31 Overall performance during bennual exercise satisfactory & one everuse westween identified. HONELLAT Region 4 (Fost \$20201) 80 361/67 21 67/11/26 RAY,H 6 Southern California Edward Co. Spp. A1286 198-A1286 220
- 9712030984 Forwards response to FIAI re request to convert DAEC T5 to sid T5 (AUREG-1433) Commitment people by still provided PEVELERIK E IES littless to to, (formistly form Electric Light & Power Co) NG-87-1891 67/15/18 3pp A1321 256 A1321 250
- 9712040636 Forwards updated fatigue design curves for einsternice stanties statels of LVRS environments Design curves being provided in advance of Auture update of NURBIC/CR-5066 to Laccistote efficies on resolution of 934-190 MAYFIELD/JM 97710724 COFFMANLF 7pp A1307.344-A1307.350
- 8712080831 Dacumaes 971201 leicon re arrangements mede for administration of native written beeneng exam at plant during Feb 1998 Exits prepared bases on NUREC-1021 Pagent 4 (Post 920201) 50-482/98-301 97/12/01 MAYNARD,D.L. Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp. Spp. A1316 023-A1318 027
- 97:3059032 Submits stanforation to Unit 3 SER to NURSG-021, identified during util configuration and program involves BROTHERS, M.H. Northwest Nurseer Energy Co. B16741 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch III)
- 9712860002 Provides comments is 971114 memorandum on rowwy of NURES rept on questions on decommissioning of power relaction. HBCKEY,J W Low-Level Waste & Decommissioning Projects Branch (NMSS 940403) TAC M6998 97/11/29 WEISS,S H @pp A1380 354-A1360 356
- 9712969222 Forwards current draft NUREG-1022,Rev 1, "Event Reporting Guidelines." 10CFR50 72 & 10CFR50 73 & seminary of resolution of public comments on less draft,published in 1994 W/o end! ROSSI,C E Dession of Safety Programs (Post 870413) 97/11/26 DAVIS,J Navoleor Energy Relative (Formerly Nuclear Highri & Resources Council) 19 A1313 078-A1313 078
- 8712060246 Confirms arrangements made during 971125 telcon between S Potest & R Batchen for administration of locating examp at H Robinson Plant during 980223 Requests proposed soom outlines by 971209 & proposed written exams by 960109 PEEBLES,T A Region 2 (Poet 820201) 50-261-995-300 97711/25 KEENARU S Carolina Power & Light Co. 4pp. A1320-001-A1320-004
- #712000117 Forwards NE/REG-0586, "Final Generic Environ Impact Statement on Occommissioning of Nuclear Facilities," w/re to 971113 request for into pertaining to experted occupational doses associated w/long-term storage W/o encl HARRIS,PW 97/11/26 COREY,C Attention Not Assigned 2pp A1334-314-A1334-315
- 9712950159 Forwards "Notice of Coepideration of Issuance of Amends to FOLS & Opportunity for Hearing," in application for annualis did 971028, which would revise current TS to be consistent with NURTEG-1430 LASANTSE, DE TAC M99013 97/12/01 MCCCLLUM, W.R. Duke Power Co. 3pp. A1334-329-A1334-336
- -9712080174 Notice of componention of stategings of assentia to because DPR-38,DPR-47 & DPR-55 & opcortainty for hearing Artemate would replace current TS with set of TS beset on NUREG-1400 "STD TS Battecok & Wildow Plants" Rev 1 did April 1905
  BERKOW H 97/12/01 Spp. A1834.332-A1334.336

- 9712019025 Comment on "Draft Standerd Review Plan for Review of Risk Informed In service Inspection of Passig," draft SRP chapter 3 9 8,001 1997 COOPERV L. Kanstat, State of 62FR53653 00001 97/11/21 Rules 8, Descrives Review Branch (Post 920323) 1p. A1947 237-A1947 237
- 9712040424 Comment on NURSG 1569, "Dreft Std Review Plan for In-Stu U Extraction License Applications." COLLERGS, S.P. Amanton Not Assigned (22FR54886-00006, 97/12/01, Rules & Directive Review Branch (Post 920323), 2pp. A1328-351-A1328-352
- 878080843 Forwards description of changes to Emergency Response Data Bys data point libraries in formal required by MURES-1894, say 1 SUMMER-H L. Southern Nuclear Operating Co HU-6590 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Design 4pp A1378 348 A1379 35)
- #7120###25 Comment opposing draft SRP for in ails U extraction license applications, NUREG-1509 WITTRUM Power Resources Corp 62FR54865 00007 97/12/01 Rules & Directives Receive Branch (Post \$20323) 18pp A1547 247-A1347 262
- #712090911 Comment on draft NUPIEG 1569, "Orat: Std Review Plan for In- Stu Leach U Leach Applications." Licenses iniquisits 90 day actimism of comment period to allow for more in depth review, due to total a importance of document GCHAISON, W.P. Rio Algore Mening Corp. #27791495 00010 97711/20 Fulles & Directives Review Branch (Post 920323) 1p. A1324 356-A1324 356
- 9742100257 Application for immends to because DPR-39 & DPR-49,revising TSs using guidance provided in NUREG-1431 to produce set of Improved TSs for Zion Station IRPONS\_IC Commonwealth Edson Co ZRASTUTY 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Cowtrol Desk) 3pp A1409-001-31410 108
- -- 4712(9029) Proposed improved T3s using guidance provided in NUREG-1431
  \*\* Commonwealth Edeon Co. 97/11/28, 485pp. A1409 005-A1410 106
- 9712116106 NUMEG-1614 V01 NRC STRATEGIC PLAN Fiscal Year 1997 Fiscal Year 2002 \*\* NRC - No Detailed Alliation Gwen 97/10/31 39pp A1387 155-A1387 153
- 9712110117 NUREG-054D Y19 MOS TITLE LIST OF DOCUMENTS MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE September 1 30, 1997 \* NRC - No Detailed Addition Seron 97/11/30 337pp A1363 001-A1363 338
- 9712810121 NUREG-0040 VZI NOS LICENSEE CONTRACTOR AND VENDOR IN-SPECTION STATUS REPORT Quarterly Report\_lab/-September 1997 (White Book) \*\* Office of Muchair Reactor Regulation (Post 941001) 97/11/30 167pp A1396 143-A1396 309
- 9712110126 NUREC-1307 R07 REPORT ON WASTE BURIAL CHARGES Exceletion Of Decorptiseoning Waste Disposal Costs Al Low-Lavel Waste Burisl Facilities \* Overson of Regulatory Applications (Post 941217) 87/11/30 72cp A1387 194-A1387 265
- 9713110132 NURGG/BR-0135 RC2 NRC DRUS-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM \* NRC - No Detailed Aliliation Given 97/11/30 Spp. A1363 239-A1363 347
- 9712140135 NUREG/CR-8968 DESCRIPTION OF MULTIMEDIA ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTANT ABSESSMENT SYSTEM IMPRAS) VERSION 9.2 MCDIFFICATION FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION STATE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION METHODIS Institute, Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Fill W-8303 PNL-11876 97/11/30 Division of Regulatory Applications (Post 941217) 9800 A1987 057 A1387 154
- \$212120821 Informs of arrangements made for administration of licensing assume at plantifinits 1 & 2 during wit of 990316 NRC will prepare proposed esams NAW guide-imas in Rev 3 of NURECE-1021
  PEEPLEST A Region 2 (Post 820201) 50-424/98-300 97/12/01 MCCCY/C K Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 4pp. A1408 012-A1408 015
- 9712120873 Comment on NUREG-1569, "Draft Std Fleview Plan for In-Site U Editaction-License Applicatione" Derival of request for extension confirmed by its from JJ Holonock, del 971120 PAULSONIO Kannecett Copp 62FR54865 00009 97/12/04 Ruise & Directives Review Branch (Poet 920323) 8pp A1404 159-A1404 160
- 8712120076 Comment on NURSES 1668, "Craft Std Review Plan for in Stu U Extraction Lictures Applications." Corporation despitorist that NRC unable to extend period for public comments beyond 971209 871209 REHIAMANIA R International Utilities Corp. 62FR54885 00012, 97/12/04, Ruise & Directives Review Branch (Post 920328), Spp. A1395 285, A1395 287.
- \$712130077 Comment on NUREG-1669, "Draft Std Rewew Plan for in Situ U Edinaction License Applicants." Braft betweed to be far from being uniformed, focused document that will asset applicants to protein bornes applications for papersones SMEENEY.K Affiliation Not Assigned 62F654885 00013 97/12/10 MEYER, D.U. Rules & Directives Rewew Branch (Post 920323) 31pp A1335 306-A1396 336
- 9712120092 Comment on draft standard Nevew plan for in situ U stataction license epphospore (HURFEG-1559) LOCHES M Vivoreng Menog Association 62FR54868-00011 97/12/08 Pulses & Euractives Review Stands (Poel 320323) 2pp A1395-304-A1395-305
- 8712128655 Expresses appreciation for continued interest in ATHEANA project Comments on subj right sent on 971006 requested THADANA.C. Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 841217) 97/11/26 JOKSIMOVICH V Accident Prevention Group Sup A1424 061-A1424 067
- —9712120999 Expresses appreciation for 971006 ft w/ettached NUREG/CR-9265 to ATHEANA project at plant JOKSIMOVICH V. Accident Prevention Group 97/10/30 THADANIA C Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 2pp A1424-084 A1424-087
- 9712128356 Forwards amand 218 to locate NPF-3 & SE Amends extends SR intervals from 18 to 24 months based on results of plant nationard drift study & revole sesponds based on guidance provided in NUFECT-1430,Rev 1 HAMSEN.4 TAC M97441 97/12/02 WOOD,J.K Centenor Service Columbia Violede Edison Co. 4pp. A1423 311-A1423 361

- 9712150321 Forwards request for addlinto re T3 for Byton Station, Urate 1 & 2 \$ Braid wood Station, Note: 1 & 2 to be consistent w/kmproved T3 in NGREG-1431 ASSA,P R TAC M87549 97/12/05 JOHNSON,I Commonwealth Edison Co 66pp A1460 237-A1460 252
- 9712180096 Forwards insponse to NRC RAI for improved TSe Section 3.5 & 3.6 Responses to RAI questions continued at enci. TULON,TJ Commonwealth Edectri Co. 97/12/09 Document Coalrot Branch (Document Control Desk) 33pp A1469 253-A1469 265
- 8712160286 Forwards copy of, "Frame of Rel Makusi for ATHEANA A Technique for Human Error Analysis," & "Technique for Human Error Analysis, Implementation Guidelines," for 8 G4 W/o end: RAMEY-SMITHA. Overses of Systems Technology (Post 941217) 97/10/29 MCLINS,J G Spain, GoA of 1p A1478-015 A1478-015
- \$712170\$12 Beaponds to \$71014 ht se transfer of spont hell MRC has approved applications for Siaria Nuclear VSC-24 storage sys. Description of approved sys & acceptance critical located in NUREG-1571 & NUREG-1536 respectively W/o NUREGA RADDATZAM NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 971-2/04 CHIQUS T. Tairian Plepublic of Ching), Alorito Energy Council 2pp. A1498 066-A1498 066
- —9712/98/102 Requests inted into in reference number AE-DE-G89 of Tworo AT over nuclear cooperation science working items CHSULS T Terrian. (Republic of Chica), Alonia: Energy Council 97/10/14 BURKE,KD Office of Interreporal Programs (Post 911117). 1p. A1498-068-A1498-069.
- 97/2170959 Responds to 97/11/4 fir re-vendor auditing MRC does not sot as consistent to tirty organization or endorse any particular method re-acceptable means of vendor appropriat Clambation of requestments of YOCFR1 provided EMGPL Office of Nuclear Marienta Safety & Safety are 97/12/04 ARMOLD;W st Affiliation Not Assigned up A1477 078-A1477 078
- 9712170217 Forwards RAI to revised analysis of makeup sigs telefown line failure accident Basis for analysis provided in end Control room does calculations that designative CR3 requisited to be submitted RAS(HAVANUL TAC MISSOT) 97/12/09 ANDERSON,R A Florida Power Corp Spp. A1476 183-A1476 183
- 871217USBE Forwards response to RAIs to DAEC request to convert TSs to Improved TSs.per NURSG-1433 FRANCIA F ISS States Inc., (ferminity lower Electric Light & Power Co) 19G-97-2097 97/12/06 280pp A1473 001-A1473 251
- 9712170418 Forwards LER 97-015-00;per 100FPS0 73(d), a cocumance of inadequate testing Single repli submitted IAW NURES-1022, since occurrance involves sampler systems, cause & corrective actions applicable to Units 2 & 3 KHESERIR W Southern California Edison Co 97/12/11 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deals) 1p A1628 270-A1528 273
- 8718180392 Summary of 971205 meeting in Pootonila,NiD in NPIC uniquoement policy 6, enforcement program List of adjundment, summary of intesting & hendout provided at needing and:
  LIBSEPHARIA, Olio of Enforcement (Poet 870415) 97/12/12 CALLAYLL.) Olic of the Executive Director for Operations 1200-A1729 102-A1729 116
- —9901998177 Responds to 970909 fit to Commission requesting review of enforcement program & providing comments on subjectivity, treatment & consistency of NRC enforcement actions NURSC-1835 "Assessment of NRC " end W/o end UESERMAN, Ok of Enforcement (Post 970415) 97/10/14 LOCHSAUM, Ok Union of Concerned Seventets 2pp. A1729 134-A1729 116
- --3601909191 Recommends that NRC undertakes review of enforcement policy w/emphases on breakness & concessorcy of enforcement actions.

  LOCKERALIE, D.A. Liveon of Concerned Scientists 97/09/09 THE CHAIRMAN,

  JACKERALIE, D.A. DIOUSUS J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 3pp A1729116-
- 9712220299 Decueses 971212 telcon re administration of boening examinerons at plantiduming June 1996 Esam prepared based on NURSIG-1021 PELLET, U. Pageon 4 (Post \$20201) \$0.961/96-301 97/12/16 RAYJH 8 Southern California Edison Co. Spp. A1525-332-A1525-336
- 87122307356 Forwards IST pump Raferl Request P-RR6 for Units 1 & 2 Undescrable configuration moted in MRC design imp repts 50-275/202 & 50-323/97 202,dtd 971113 POWERS.R P Painte Gair & Electric Co OCL-97-210 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1562 066-A1562 069
- 8712220426 Forwards that of NUREG rept, "Assessment of Pressurzed Water Reactor Printing System Leaks," NUREG/CR-5562 tor constrent RDSSIC E Office for Analysis & Evaluation of Operational Date, Director 97/12/16 DRAKEA Westinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group DRAKEA Westinghouse Electric Corp. 275gp. A1527 001-A1627 275
- 9712200004 Forwards for review & comments draft rept, "Assassment of Pretentiaed Water Reactor Primary System Leaks," NUREG/CR-6582,to inset planned issuance acheduse Comments requested to be submetted by 980130 POSSICE Ownson of Selective Programs (Post 970419) 97/12/18 ROE J W SHAO, L C Ownson of Engineering Technology (Post 941217) HODGES,M W Ownson of Systems Technology (Post 941217) 270pp A1545 001-A1546 275
- 9712230109 Comment on deatt NUREG-1556,Vol 2 Commission should consider to allow homese w/proven good radiation safety programs to continue to certain radio-prophers.

  WELLMANUS R. CARS Energy Corp. 62FR46904 (2000): 97/12/12 Rules & Directivitis Review Branch (Post 920)(23) 2pp. A1530 001-A1530 002.
- 6712230116 Forwards TS bases section 3/4 4 3/shveling working to identify that other precisioner level assumptions used in accident analyses are maintained w/eutomatic 8 procedural controls.
  MCELWARNU P Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. 816982 97/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) App. A1600 057-A1600 063.

- 8712238277 NURGG-0040 V21 N02 LICENSEE CONTRACTOR AND VENDOR IN-SPECTION STATUS REPORT Quarterly Report April-June 1897 (White Bock) Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (Post 941001) 97/11/30 28pp A1501 045-
- 9712zbores NUREG/CR-6481 VO1 REVIEW OF MODELS USED FOR DETERMINING CONSECUENCES OF UP(6) RELEASE DAVISIONENT OF Model Evaluation Critical NAR, S.K., CHAMBERS, D.B., PARK, S.H. FIN J-5008 87/11/30 Division of Fuel Cycle Salety & Berguerda (Post 980207) 51pp A1501 144-A1501 198
- 8712280291 NUREGYOR-6563 LG EXCITATION, ATTENUATION, AND SOURCE SPEC-TRAL SCALING IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN NORTH AMERICA. MITCHELLBJ, XIEJ, SAGERS SI LOUIS UNIV. SK LOUIS, MO FIN W-6376 87/10/ 31 Design of Engineering Technology (Pool 341217) 53pp. A1501 199-A1501 252
- 6712238084 NUREG/OR-6481 VIOZ REVIEW OF MODIELS USED FOR DETERMINING CONSEQUENCES OF UF6) RELEASE Model Evolution Report NAIRS R. CHAMBERS, D.B., PARK, S.H. FIN J. S006 87/11/30 Creation of Fuel Oycle Salety & Saleguerds (Poel 990207) £12pp A1496 139-A1496 350
- 8712280901 NURSG/CR-6391 DETONATION CELL SIZE MEASUREMENTS IN HIGH-TEMPERATURE HYDROGEN-AIR-STEAM MIRTURES AT THE BNL HIGH-TEMPER-ATURE COMBUSTION FACILITY ORCARELLI,G., GINSBERG,T., SOCCIO,J L. Brockfavin National Laboratory FIN L-1924 BNL-MUREG-62452 97/11/30 Division of Systems Technology (Post 941217) 84pp. A1501 253-A1501 336
- 8712238512 NUPBG/CR-6012 R01 PERSPECTIVES ON REACTOR SAFETY HASKIFFE New Memor, Unor of Aburbusque, IAA CAMPAL Sanda National Laboratories HOOSESA Oak Ridge National Laboratory FIN L-1914 SANDSG-0971 97/11/30 Office for Analysis & Eviduation of Quarational Data, Overcor 714pp A1489 001-A1501 013
- 1712200114 NUREG-1574 STANDARD REVIEW PLAN ON ANTITRUST REVIEWS Final Report
  LAMSE W.M. CAVIS,M.J. Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (Poet 941001) 97/
  12/31 Stpp. A1501 014-A1501 044
- B712248196 Provides outline to ongoing project to niveley 8 update plant IST program Attachment defines acope of program improvement project/process for hendring 5 resolving discriptionses 8 planted project scheduling or MURSC-1482 CAYIAAJ Wescontain Electric Power Co. NPL 97-9737 97/12/16 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1827 356-A1827 359.
- \$712246235 Supplements 961016 TS change request NPF-38-186,by proposing to retem Operations Superintendent in paragraph 6.2.2.1 of Administrative Control Section per NRC Administrative Life 5-06.4 NUNEG-1-872 DUGGEROUS FORCE Grange Operations, Inc. WSF-1-97-983 97/12/22 Document Control Branch (Bocsmant Control Control Branch (Bocsmant Control Cont
- #712348822 Forwards Draft NUREG-1880 Public Workshop Suremay Rapt from workshop held on 970407-00 st Austin,Toxes Rept suremannes discussions held during workshop & documentals all of presentation must distributed to workshop by attendess DROUMAM Probabilities held Analysis Bajanoi (Pout 941217) 97/12/06 HODGES,M.W. Division of Systems Technology (Post 941217) 1p. A1648-001-
- -6712341292 "NPC-IPE Workshop Suremary Held In Austra, Teian On 970407-09"

  \* Brookheven Hatensti Laboratory FRN W-6449 97/07/17 Office of Nuclear Regulatory Retelerch (Post 941217) 299pp A1548-002-A1548-299
- 9713390909 Responds to 971107,17 & 19 RAIs re 961101 & 971019 amend requests for conviewon to improved T6,per NUREC 1433,Rev 1 Requested into end JURY.K R. Carolina Power & Light Co. BSEP 974659 9712/19 Document Control Braket (Document Control Braket (Document Control Braket (Document Control Control (Document Control (Docu
- \$71280068 informs of rewell of proposed final rev 1 to NUREG-1022, "Event Reporting Gadelines 1905fRSD 72 & 50 78" & recommands that stall issue proposed final rev 1 disembly Asserts added that stall issued proposed final set 12 disembly Asserts added that stall issued to to the stall issued to number of SEALE/R L. ACRS Advectory Committee on Reactor Sefequents 97712/10 CALLANIL J Old of the Executive Director for Openstrons 2pp. A1621-091-A1621-092

# ORG ORGANIZATIONS

- 9718280868 NRC Into Notice 97-078, "Degraded Throttle Valves in ECCS Resulting From Cavetition-Induced Broson During LOCA."

  ROEJ W 9719/30 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. 18pp. A1258 102-A1256 113
- 971118027 NRC Into Notice 97-979, "Potential Incommetency in Assessment of Rischological Consequences of Main Steam Line Break Associated w/Implementation of SG Tube Voltage-Based Repair Cetteria." ROCE, IV GL-98-96. 97/11/20 Consolidated Edecon Co of New York, Inc. 10pp A1489 054-A1489 063
- 8711180829 NRC Info Notice 97-080, "Licensies TS Interpretations."

  ROEJ W GL-90-06 97/11/21 Consolidated Edean Go of New York, Inc. App. A14(5:067-A14)5:075
- 9711180167 NRC Info Notice 97-081, "Deficiencies in Feiture Modes & Effects Analyses for Instrumentation & Costopi Sys."

  ROEJ W 97/11/24 Consolidariad Edecin Co. of Mew York, Inc. 14pp. A1475-076-A1475-088
- 9711289214 NRC Info Notice 97-062, "Inextverient Control Room Haton Actuation Due to Control Black" to Camera Flesh BOOK Consolidated Edward Co of New York, Inc. Bpp. A1668 202-
- 97(2010979 Summary of 97(108 public nearing re-intercentate) to current NFC per-fortunics assessment processes & integrated Review Assessment Latt of meeting attenders,NFC handous & Nuclear Energy handout end GAMBERONI 97/1(/19 24pp A1275.051-A1275-074

- 9712030276 NRC Info Notice 97-083, "Recent Event re Reactor Coolent Sys Inventory Control Dunne Shuidown " RDEJ'W 97/12/05 Consolidated Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 14pp. A1988 211-
- 871:3840009 Forwards updated labgue design curves for austenibo stantess steels in LWR senizonitents Design curves being provided in advances of luture update of NUREQ/CR-5999 to facilitate atforts on resolution of QSF-180 MAYFRELD,M 877:10/24 COPFMAN,F 70p A1307:344-A1307.350
- 9712940208 Notice of CMB review of sito collection & solectation of public comment re-part NRC/EPA survey of sevenge studge/ash SHELTONLE J NRC No Octaved Athenton Given 97/11/24 23pp A1907 260-A1907 343
- #712#5000# Forwards follow up dome from 970910 meeting between NRC & Union of Concerned Scientists to discuss five between STOLZ\_IF 97/11/21 LOCHSAUM\_D A tireon of Concerned Scientists Spp. A1313 305-At313 309
- 9712050259 Noticebon of 971216 meeting w/General Physics Corp in Columbia,MO to decuse current & later regulatory policies & procedures related to satisfactor program—CRAIG,CM 97/12/04 ESSIG,T H 3pp A1313 075-A1313 077
- 9712090017 Suppl 1 to NRC into Notice 95-049, "Seemio Adequacy of Thermo-Lag Panels\*\* ROEJW 97/12/10 Consolidated Edwarn Co of Mary York, Inc. 6pp. A1565-194-A1596-201
- 9712990146 MRC Info Notice 97-084, "Rupture in Entraction Steam Piping as Result of ROBEJ W 97/12/11 Consolidated Edison Co of New York, Inc. 12pp. A1590 169-A1590 180
- 9712090277 Forwards FEMA final medical drift rept for 970911 No deficiences or areas requiring corrective action identified during drift No response required MURRAY,8 Region 4 (Post 920201) 97712/04 GAMBHR,S.K. Omaha Public Power Delical 3pp A1947 275-A1947 284
- -6712998290 Forwards final Medical Dnil rept of offsite radiological emergency response plans for 970911 No deficiencies or areas requiring corrective action identified during drill.
  MILLER,J.A. Federal Emergency Menagement Agency 97/10/09 MERSCHOFF,E. Region 4 (Foet 820201) 1p. A1847 278-A1947 276.
- -0712090202 "Final Medical Drif Rept/Fort Calhoun Nuclear Station Drift date Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/10/11 Tpp: A1347 277 A1347 284
- 8712100176 General distribution, "The Nuclear Professional," fourth quarter 1997 "Institute of Nuclear Power Operations 97712/31 36pp A1335 217-A1335 257
- 8712180256 Responds to Dec notice of performance assessment measures meeting to be hald on 971210 TSB uses WISP hours to track review of convention submittels: BECKAER,WID 97/12/06 VILLAFRANCO.R 2pp A1367 354-A1367 355
- 9713180802 Expresses appreciation for 971107 in its Chairman Jackson concerning fee projection nationalizing effort for NPP currently being evaluated by NPC COLLINS, S.J. 97/12/09 MILLER, G.D. Nasonal Fire Protection Association Bpp A1382 341-A1382 352
- 9712100112 Requests that ofc or region send survey forms that constitute accord survey of effigent Date committed to EDO for making survey forms 971231 List of efficiency making survey forms 971231 List of efficiency and property survey and BAKER, ET 97/12/05 COLLINS, S.J. PAPERIELLO, G.J. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds MILLER, H.J. Region 1 (Post 820201) 7pp A1383 345-14202021
- 9712110654 Forwards NRA Otc Lir 1302,Rev 1, "Procedure for Reporting Abnormal Occurrence Events" Subj its supermedes ofc its 1302,did 650129 RICHARDS,S.A. NRRL-1302 97/11/05 8pp A1367 036-A1367 041
- 9712110283 CRINL/FTR-6326 Rept of foreign revel of D MoCabe to attend meetings of IAEA Coordinated Research Program on Assuring Strickurd Integrity of Reactor Pressure Visitable in Vennia, Austria on 971006-10
  MCCABE.DE Cair, Redge National Laboratory FIN L 1086 97/11/12 NRC No Detailed Altitistich Gwen 12pp A1365 060 A1365 083
- 9712180142 Forwards bard copy of genero fundamentals soom admirestered to 173 caredidates at 26 facilities on 971008 Summery of statestast results of exam submitted SPESSARD,R.L. 97112/08 LINNENLD C. Institute of Nuclear Power Operations 148pp A1471 141-A1471 287
- 1712170891 Discusses closecut of TACS for 981009 request for mfc,per 10CFR50 54(f) re-adequacy & availability of deergn bases into Sub; into requested within 120 days of recept of request.

  THOMASKM 97/10/29 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 5cp A1489 324-A1489 329
- 9712170186 Forwards presentation handouts for 971025,NRR seminar on nak-informed regulation.per 971209 request Copy of RG 1061, and W/o and COYNE,K 97/12/10 SMITH,P Allileton Not Assigned 1p A1479 297-A1473 297
- 9712170436 Forwards NRR input in response to IAEA request did 971120 Gnet discussions of imager programs where NRR expended significant resources during pieci year, including inconsing, was programs & lecency sensional end. OXLURES.3.J. 97.127.12 (NNAPP.M.R. Office of Nuclear Regulatory Pleasanch (Post 941217). 7pp. A1483 225-A1483 236.
- -9712170445 Forwards in from international Alones Energy Agency requesting US input for IAEA recieir earlisty review 1996 Review annual publication which describes present setting of rescaler, adeque a 4 wints easiery in world CALLANL J. Office of International Programs (Poel B11117) 97/12/03 CALLANL J. Office of the Executive Director for Operations 2pp. A1463:235-A1463:236.

- 9712170461 Notice of pending NRC action to submit into collection request to CMB & solucition of public comment in NRC Forms 540,5404,541,5414,542 & 5424,antorni LLW interniest forms.
  SHELTORIBJ | Information & Records Management Branch (Post 890627) 97/12/05 20pp A1612 307-A1612 362
- 9712180085 Notice of ONB review of info collection & solutation of public comment for invised 100FF93, "Security Facility Approval & Safeguerating of Natl Security Into & 7/2190086 NORTH OF THE PROJECT OF TH
- -8712180076 Notice of pending NRC action to automit info collection request to CMB & ackaration of public comment is Policy Subment on "Criteria for Quidance of States & NRC in Decommence of NRC Authority & Assumption By States "SHELTON & Office of Information Resources Management (Pous 800006) 97/12/05 24pp A1481 216-A1491 239
- 9712180317 Forwards comments of Spani Fuel Project Office on update of NRC/DOE MQU Tiplor 9700869 DELLIGATTUM Office of Muclear Material Safety & Safeguards 9700863 97/12/16 UMSELLD Program Management, Policy Development & Amplyon Staff (Polit 870413) 3pp A1834 148-A1834 150
- 9712180365 Responds to 971005 ib which resed add question re-October 1991 MOW agreed to bereion NRC, EPA & Miscard MPC Agreement States re-Clean Arr Apt Side for Fundament from U-MB Takings (Subpens T & W.40CFF851) HOLORCH, J U Transum Recovery Lorenseig Branch 97/12/17 FIGLIDS,S.M. Allisaton Not Assigned Spp. A1526-076-A1529-082
- -9712186382 Ack receipt of undered response to 979716 M to K Dyr es status of Oct 1991 MOU between NRC,EPA & States of CO,MA & TX.
  FIELDS,S W Affection Not Assigned 97716/93 CYR,K D Office of the General Counted (Post 860701) HOUDSMCH,JJ Urznum Recovery Licenseing Branch 1p. A1526 061-A1526 062
- 9712190322 Sammary of 671205 meeting in Rockville,NO re NRIC embroament policy & enforcement program List of alliendess, summery of meeting 8 handold provided at meaning endi LIEBERMAN, J. Otc. of Enlorgement (Post 870413): 97/12/12 CALLAN, L.J. Otc. of the Executive Director for Operations 12pp A1729 102-A1729 118
- -989/1080177 Responds to 970909 bit to Commission requesting review of enforcement program & providing commitmit on subjectivity, transitives & consistency of NRC enforcement actions (NREG-1525, "Assetsment of NRC " and W/o end LTEBERMANL) On of Enforcement (Pole 970413) 97/10/44 LOCHBAUM,D A Union of Concerned Sewitets 2pp A1729 114-A1729 115
- -9801860183: Recommends that NRC undertakes review of enforcement pokey w/emplesse on breakness & consistency of distropolarist stories.

  LOCHEADISO A Dinger of Concerted Scientists 97/06/09 THE CHARRANI, JACKSON,S.A., DICUS,G.J. Committeeters: (Post 750119) 3pp A1729-116-A1729-116
- 9713160099 Forwards validation ropts re-employee exposure rept for accord quarter of 1997 for review & acceptance One rept contains mostly regional records (did 971101) & one containing only Hispolyacitars records (did 971124) COCL,D & Division of Industrial & Madeial Mudder Safety (Post 870729) 97/12/16 CONGCL,F J Office for Analysis & Evidence of Operational Data, Division ROE,J W 6LOUGH & Region 1 (Post 920201) 4pp A1568 331-A1568 334
- 871220130 Provides summary of Focus Group Workshop on Public Communications interiors conducted by Communications Coordination Committee on 971211 Introduce builds on Commission decision on D81.14 Workshop transcript and BECHERW, CAMPRONE NRC No Cataled Afficiency Grant 97/12/16 BLAHAJI Old of the Executive Director for Operations. 2pp. A1525.009-A1526.200
- -971229142 Transcript of 971211 Workshop on Public Communications instatives in Rockelle, Manyland Purpose was to gather magnite for plan served at improving ability to communicate to stakeholdere Pp 1-188 W/Resporters Certificate

  NRC No Detailed Attention Genon ASB-300-73 97/12/11 190pp Atti25 011-
- 9712228882 Notice of panising NRC school to submit into collection request to CASS 4 solentation of public comment to status agreements program, as authorized by section 27480 of ASA.

  SHELTON, B.J. NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 97/12/04 7pp A1835.275-
- 8712220391 Notice of CMB review of info collection & solinitation of public comment re-10CPR25, "Access Authorization for Licensee Personnel." SHELTONE J. NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 87/12/17 25pp A1535/282-A1535
- 971223698 Conferms convenienced made during 971212 beloon w/N Marketh re providing response to NRC 971022 ltr/buil requesting that 30 day advancion be granted for response Request granted 5 due on 980112 LEBERMAN, Ofc of Enforcement (Poel 870413) EA-95-025 67/12/19 MANIFESTO,W F AMerican Nat Assigned 2pp A1525-337-A1525-336
- 9712239097 Forwards revised petition on potaneum redicte published in FR for public commant on 971217
  COMSELF J Incident Response Branch 97/12/16 HEPLER,M Federal Emergency Menagement Agency Spp A1545 358-A1546 962
- 9712290373 Discusses 971124 staff with to INPO in Atlanta,GA to receive brighting on WANO indicators NRC staff would like to explore possibility of garning access to plant-specific indicators & index MARTINATT Office for Analysis & Evaluation of Operational Octo, Director 87/12/18 HASTIEW J. Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. 4pp. A1528 343-A1526 346
- 9712240175 General distribution Volume 6, Number 6, "Review," Nov/Dec 1997 "Institute of Nection Power Operations 97/12/71 18pc A1826 060-A1526 076
- 9712290022 Forwards Nati Security Into documents declararilled under Executive Order 12955, which DEOM approved for public refease Requests necessary action to ensure documents appropriately pidood in PDR SILVIOUS,AL information Security Branch 97/12/22 COLLINS,M.D. Information & Records Branch 97/12/22 COLLINS,M.D. Information & Records Branch 97/12/22 COLLINS,M.D. Information & Records Management Enterch (Poet 890827) 7cp. A1845 001-A1849 232

- -9712290000 Expresses appreciation for opportunity to meet w/Committee on Dec 11 & receive one rept on width meeting of Advancy Conwittee on Nuclear Maille Saleguards Submits committee denia included in written cept did 700125 \*\* Alberta Energy Committee on Five 750119; 70/02/18 PALIFFEY, J.G. Alberta Energy Committee (Fig. 750118) 5pp. A1645-007-A1645-011
- --\$712298087 Partially withheld document on Advectry Committee on Nuclear Metits Seleguard south meeting in Washington on 681210 & 11 Forwards listed comments on agenda topics PALPREY\_IG\_Alomic Energy Commission (Pre 750118) 70/01/26 SEABONG,G.T. Allomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 4pp. A1645.012-A1646.015
- 4712280194 Portrolly writhhold document is terrorist attack on Arganisms NPP CNEA does not appear to be planning any signalicant mod of plant securey arranguments FRIEDMAN, A.S. Alceso Energy Commission (Fre 780119) 73/02/28 NOLLINGS-WORTH Atomic Energy Commission (Fre 780119) 2pp A1946/018-A1946/018
- -9712290109 Parissly withheld document to ecopid meeting of hid hiudeer Data Com-ration held at BNL on 990902-09 Forwards conclusions & recommendations & other accours KCLSTAD,G.A. Alome: Energy Commosion (Pre 750119) 69/07/02 MCCIANE CP W Alome: Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 25pp. A1845 019-A1845 041
- —9712290118 SECY-75-276 Informs Commission of establishment of interagency study group to assess operational problems of US Govt in event that benomin the employ agent of mass destruction take partially withheld CHAPMANIAR Object of the Emoutive Director for Operations 76/06/16 16pp A1845-058.
- -4712290129 SECY-75-156 Recommends Commesson according Netl Security Council Study on releasing sefequentle into into pertelly withheld LARSONLH 2 Old of the Executive Descript for Operation 75/04/06 10pp A1645-055-A1645
- 8712260139 Parkelly webhield document re 110th heeting of General Advisory Committee Committee was pleased to note Convention conductor that good progress being made in both passive & active reseasirement techniques through support of programs
  CHCMYSCHI, D. Alomac Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 69/11/24 RYAN, J.C. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 2pp A1645-068-A1645-067
- —9712290133 Discusses classified notes on 690925 meeting of Advisory Penel on Safe-guarding Special Nuclear Met Forwards remarks of JT Commity Info partially withhald PAGER G. Advisor Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 489 Advisor Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 4pp. A1645 088-A1645 021.
- -8712290164 Partially weithold "Rept to Ofc of Nuclear Mari Sefety & Saleguards, Land Transportation Vulnerability Analysis (U)"

  \* NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green \* Army, Dept of 76/05/14 Elipp A16/5-072-
- -8712290189 Forwards classified rept on "Land Transportation Vulnerability Analysis Rept,Shipment of Shife from Enviro, Temnessee to Lynchburg VA" into perbally well-hold DURSTU B Develon of Safeguards, Fuel Cycle & Environmental Research 76733/21 EHREMFRIEDUR V Division of Safeguards, Fuel Cycle & Environmental Research 98pp A1845 101-A1845 193
- -9742298181 Summanzae observations of safeguarding of import SSHM stigment from French Atomic Energy Commission to GAC, Pstation Stepment continued about ICIK of (UF6 principled to 80% & 47% in 1235 OURST, J.B. Division of Safeguards, Fixel Cycle & Environmental Research 76/15/10 (HRENFRIED) M.V. Division of Safeguards, Fixel Cycle & Environmental Research 6pp A1645 194-A1645 199
- 8712260194 Parksily deleted memo informing that seestant general menager for inti-artimises requisited attacked memo of 641210,to M Bundy from acting deputy under secretary for political artises,DOS,W/enetly,be cerculated for info MCCCCCL\_W B. Altonic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). AEC 937/41 64/12/15 Aloreic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). 93pp. A1646.324-A1647.056
- -- 9712399186 Informa that review has been made of potentief hazards from proposed use of Pu-236 leaded SNAP type thermoelectric generator in TRANSIT epicie shots Forwards rept reviewed a approved by Af thou Committee on 819425 LOWENSTERLEL Atomic Energy Commission (Fire 750119) 617676 PRICEPL Atomic Energy Commission (Fire 750119) 61945 200-A1645 205
- -8712290199 Requests rept by Director of lett Afriers be carculated for commetenate to commence date into partially withheld MCCOCCUM S. Atomic Energy Commeten (Pre 750119) 58/04/09 Alomic Energy Commeten (Pre 750119) 58/04/09 Alomic Energy Commeten (Pre 750119) 28/pp A1645 286-A1645 226
- -9712299202 Responde to request is Apr 17 Policy Session on MMSS 216 for kallow-on paper on saute of classifying safeguards into Into partially withheld: GCSSICK, L. Oro of the Executive Director for Operations 75/04/21 ANDERS,W A., GMUNSKY V., KERMEDY,R. Commissioners (Post 750119) 24pp. A7645 230-A1645 252
- 487 12398286 Requests that rept by Orector.Der of Intli Affairs.De decided for contention by Commission at early date into partially withheld.
   MCCOOLLW B. Atomic Energy Contribution (Pre-750116): 63/11/22 Alamic Energy Commission (Pre-750119): 13pp. A1645-263-A1646-264.
- -9712290297 Requests that recommendations for comprehensive saleguerds program covering proposed Egyptum 8 Israelt eliterion be forwarded to Commission within 3 wise into perially withheld in KRIEGSMAN WE Adomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 24/08/27 Allomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 19 A1845 265-A1645 265
- -8712080208 Requests, that supt by Director of Intl Affairs be cartifated for consideration by Commission at early date into partially withheld.
  MCCODI\_W 8. Alarma Energy Commission (Pre 750) 18): 62/01/17. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750) 19): 11pp. A1545 298-A1645 278.

- ~6712296212 Perissily deleted mamo informing Schwarz BioPreserot, ind applied for iscenter to expost total of 5.250 millionness of tritum labeled compounds to Caschoslovelist. DOMNING.L.J. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 83/08/28 THOMAS,C.W. Stata, Dept. of 2pp. A1647.057-A1647.058
- ••8712290216 Ack recept of 590721 mismo requesting Dept views on probable effect on releases w/f48000 5 other countries & permission to release certain classified 6 usclassified memorands of conversation w/f480000 others for public release FARLEYP J. Adviso Energy Commission (Pre. 750119) 59/06/25 WELLS,A.A. Atomic Energy Conversation (Pre. 750119) 25/06/25
- -9712280217 Parhaity deleted mono requesting prehimmary survey of made & equipment used in programs under administration & let those which satisfy following criteria for export control:
  WELLS.A.A. Abonic Energy Commission (Pre 790116) 82/09/04 SAPRIE,6.B., BLAIR,R.C., TRAYIS,J.E. Albanic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 3pp. A1647-056-A1647-001
- —8712290220 Parisally defeted memo informing that assistant general manager for intiactivities requests effected memo did 710226 to Japanese attudes toward saleguard committee meeting results be circulated for into oil Commission MCCOCL, W.B. Allomic Energy Commission (Pre 750118) 71/03/01. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750118). 1p. A1647.062-A1847.062.
- ~6712290232 Partielly delisted memo discussing Japanese attende foward needs of Dec 1970 saleguards compatitive memorgs KRATZERJAB Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 760118) 71/02/26 THE CHARMAN, SEABORG, RAMEY Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 2pp. A1847-063-A1647-064
- ••9712890229 Parcelly defected SECY forwarding evaluation of 721002-06 USSR visits by RE Ridder 5 K Boyler HOLLINGSWORTH, Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 73/01/24 15pp A1647-065-A1647-075
- -9712290229 Pamelly deleted general manager into rept 198 covering equiet offer to sell enriched U.to list/y.cottlewent of Sentangelo clarack Lapp article for New Republic 8. energy workshop Saccamento, May 15-16.
  Alorino Energy Commission (Pta 750119) 73/03/23. App. A1647 080-A1647 083.
- -0712200241 FM-6986-1-PR-ISA "Posetality of U Enrichment in Jepan (U)" Partially defeted GRUNSKY,Y Rand Corp. 68/06/30, 55pp. A1647.211-A1647.266
- -9712290243 Partially deleted general manager into rept 197 covering items in Argentine Cordicte. Nuclear Power project, compromes of classified NATO information granted in 04 in 194 and in Comparison of the Comparison of the
- -9712290245 Partially deleted memo informing that acting general manager requested attached memo did 660324 or mod of support policy on relation generators oricidated for consideration by Commission at early information generators oricidated for COCOLW B. Attantic Energy Commission (Pre 750119): 66/09/25. Alartic Energy Constitution (Pre 750119): 3p. A1547 090-A1647 090.
- --9712298247 Pertrally deleted memo straing no current US restrictions on export of U beyond statutory export requirements called for by AEA Expresses concern re doubling of world prove of U amplications for US types related on 1 study ANDERS,W A 16FC No Departed Affairson Owen 75/12/31 SCOWCHOFT.8 President of U.S. & Executive Official 1p. A1647.286-A1647.286
- -97.82298249 Parkafly deleted stemp informing that at meeting 2025 on 640722, Commission in considering AEC 600760, established policy for export control of Asuron generators, park 6 accessomes 6 related menutacturing technology. KRATZER, if 8 Artenio Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 65/03/24. THE CHAIR-SAMI, SEABORG, PALFREY Alonic Energy Commission (Pre 780178) 7pp A1647 091-A1647 097.
- ••9712296290 Parsally deleted memo forwarding shift paper which proposes reve to 10CFR30 & 10CFR40 to control more immgently export of hyproduct 5 source shall to cabe histoir controlled by Continuous at Meeting 102 on 610609 W/O and LOWENSTEIN, R. Atomic Energy Continuous (Pre 250118) 51/07/10 MCCCOL\_W 8 Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 250118) (p. A1647 267-A1647 267.
- —87 12200252 Particley deleted metro informing that Asympters. General Managair requiresed occuletion of 750413 metro containing info re reorganization of British Nacteor Industry, Commission Views on US properation wi/offinir commission of annathment. MCCOOL, W.B. Alomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). ASC 652/261. 70/04/14 Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). 1p. A1647 268-A1647 268.
- -9712390892 Forwards mail deficiences in state between security annex to Caradian Statem & proposed Part 95 left partially withheld MARLY, C.G. Atomic. Energy. Commission (Pre. 750119). 55/19/03. PITTMAN, F.K. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre. 750119). 3pp. A1645 281-A1645 283.
- --971280083 Forwards copy of 720418 cable represent from US Mestion, Viennant-USA plants to contrain consultants meeting on storage of HUM into partially entended FRIEDMANA S Alonic Energy Commission (Pre 750118) 72/04/20 PTETMANE K Addisc Energy Commission (Pre 750118) bpp A1845-284-A1845-289
- —9712390909 Forwards copy of cable from US Manacon to UAEA transmitting mobil draft ablement on radioactive visable 6, environ which IAEA Director General Edund proposes to include in speech to WEA General Confirmings Into spiritally withheld FRIEDMAIA S Abonic Energy Commission (Pre 75018) 72/06/14 BECK,G K Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 75018) 3pp A1645 290-A1645 298
- -ST12390641 SECY-75-104 Informs Commission of questions Ambassador Tape may possibly with a decuse during 740601 meeting into partially withheld KNILEFLR A Alexine Energy Commission (Fire 750118) 74/07/31 2pp A1645 299-A1645 300
- -0718360868 Paintally delisted memo informing that general resinager requested attached 890518 memo re BRW application to export membrae nuclear proposeon and to Sweden be calculated for contestantion by Commission at 660823 and meeting MCCCOCIA, WILL Associate Energy Commission (Pre-750118) AEC 306/89 66/06/19 Attorne Energy Commission (Pre-750119) 1p. A1647-096-A1647-096

- -971(2360092) Informs that Ambrestador Tape acheduled to meet w/Commission on 740801,to decluse questions enemg from recent incline test of nuclear explosive device into partially withheld PRIEDMANIAS Abordic Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 74/97/31 RAY Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 74/97/31 RAY Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 3pp. A1645 301-A1645 303
- -9712300831 "Rept on Japanese Reactions to Paper on USAEC Policies Rolative to Foreign Reactions" Info partiety withhold WILSCHURE Alloring Commission (Pre 750119) 81/12/15 12pp A1645-004-1454-1454-1454-1454-1454-1454-1
- -9712380894 Partially deleted metho discusting BSW application to export mismone nuclear propulsion sino to Switcher Staff concluded that proposed strangement does not involve compromee of US make inclear propulsion in 1617. https://doi.org/10.1007/10
- -9712308180 Parkelly deleted evento informing that general netwager requested that attached 680618 memo re 8819 application to export mentions nuclear projudes in info to Japan be circulated for consideration at 880623 wto meeting. MCCDCLW B. Alonic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). AEC 808/90 66/05/19 Alonic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). 3 p. 41847 101-41647 101.
- -8712308102 Parbally deleted mento decletants SEW application to export maintaine fauciear propulation into to Japan No objection to granting aforementationed idented subject to following conditions 8, shpetations. International Commission (fire 750119) 66/05/18 THE CHAIR-MAN, SEABORG, 8 T., PALIFREY Morris: Energy Commission (Fire 750119) 4pp. A1647 102-A1647 105.
- -9732309197 SECY-74-341 Requests Commission approval of Action Plan called for by NSOH-205,which covers prespective procedures governing export of highly enriched U.S. recommends new near-term initiatives US might talks in support of policies.

  \* Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 74/101/25 98pp A1845 316-A1849 056
- -6712366113 Perially deleted memo enforming that general manager requested attached reptire Eurators safeguards be occuliated for into of Commission MOCOCI, WS Assume Energy Commission (Fre 750119) AEC 751/396 68/02/05 Atomic Energy Commission (Fre 750119) 1p A1047106-A1647106
- -87 (2300117 Parkelly deteted rept on, "European Alornic Energy Community Eurations"
   \* Alornic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 66/01/22 38pp A1847 107-A1647 144
- —971299729 Parkelly deleted memo informing that general memogar requested attached right in aspirition of agreements for cooperation in/Europea Thember states by carulated for decaptach by Commission prior to visit of Perinn on 041110 MCCCCL, WE Aborne Energy Commission (Pra 750119). AEC 757/340: 04/11/08 Atomic Energy Commission (Pra 750119). p. 34647.145-A1647.145.
- -9712390125 Partially deleted rept on, "Media of Permitting Our Agreements for Cooperation With Member States of Eurations to Expert "
   \*Alamic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 54/11/05 20pp A3547 146-A1647 165
- -9712980129 Partially deleted fir responding to request to review paper "Nesco & Energy Cases" Comments reflecting views of AEC regulatory,reactor development & Dek Fridge Nashonal Lab staff and FRIEDHAMAS Acomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 74/07/30 WESBER,R State, Dept of Spp. A1647 168-A1647 170
- -9712300131 SECY-75-615 Obtains Commission approval of proposed sale of highly enriched U to Jepan, lalong into account NSDM-235 into partially withfield " Alona: Energy Commission (Pre 750129) 74/05/09 28pp A1646 036-A1646 083
- --6712800134 Parisally detected memo informing that deputy general manager requested that attached 821005 memo re Venezuelan reactor fuel elements be circulated for info of Commission.

  MCOCOL,W 8: Alloric Energy Commission (Pra 750118). AEC 906/6. 62/10/17. Attorno Energy Commission (Pre 750118). 1p. A1647 171-A1647 171.
- -9712309139 Pertelly delated memo forwarding for action rept emptind, 1 Designation of Storage Depository for Vernicuselen Reactor Fuel Elements." WELLS.A.A. Addres: Energy Contrascon (Pre 750119) 62/10/05 LUEDECKE,A.R. Alonic Energy Contrascon (Pre 750119) 1p. A1847 172-A1647 172.
- -8712206141 Partially defeted rept emblied, "Designation of Storage Depository For Venezuelan Reactor Fuel Elements" NOLLANGSWORTH Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 760119) 62/10/16 7pp 41647 1734 1467 179
- —8712306142 Requests that Govt of Japon endorse request for highly enriched U in form acceptable to US AEC Internal deliberations being made within Govt & endorsement expected to be executed in due course into partially withheld SAMAIM 74/04/795 FRIEDMAN/A'S Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 2pp A1648 084-A1646 085
- -873290144 Partially deleted wietto informing that general manager requested that attached rept to French request for leighty empthed U be circulated for consideration by Commission
  MCCOOLLW 8: Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) AEC 914/8 62/04/03
  Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 1p. A1647 180-A1647 180
- -9712300345 Particity datated rept emptied, "Franch Request for Highly Enrichted U"
  Alomic Energy Commission (Pre-780119) 62/04/08 Spp. A1647 181-A1847 185
- -8712390150 Parkelly delated hydro forwarding implementing documents & notes relating to ECRS networks 1 of 610717

  \*\*Alorno Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 81/07/27 Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 8pp A1947 189-A1947 197
- -6712390165 Partially detected memo enforming that assets of general managet requesived that assets of 710369 memo re US economic relations w/Romanst & end be ordulated for into of Continuación (Pre 750116) 71/03/30 Alorsic Energy Commission (Pre 750116) 71/03/30 Alo

- --B742800166 Informs that in order to assure EPDC & other prospective customers in Japan that supply of fully enriched U will be reasonably available, request for concerrence required that special nuclear wall for HTGR in Japan can be available HOFFRAN, H S. 74/04/03 FRIEDMAN, A.S. Atomic Energy Commission (Pro-760119) 3pp. A1648.096-A1646.085
- -0712580168 Discusses learnifer of highly anisothed U to Japan for use in HTGR Conductes that ISA cannot concur in proposed paper to Commission unless into explainly included in orthogony Robbins Wilapurens into partially withheld POCR JG Alorino Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 74706-791 FRIEDMAN, Adomo Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 19 A1646-089-A1646-088
- -8712900162 Partiality delicted memo discussing US economic rotations w/
  Romanus Memo from staff director of NSC under accretional committee safting forth
  President declarate on US economic relations w/Romania and
  RRATZERJM B. Allomo Energy Commission (Pre 760118) 71/03/29 THE CHARRMAN, SEABORIG ST., RAMEY Allomo Energy Commission (Pre 760118) 13pp.
  A1647 193-A1647 210
- -87(2380167 SECY-76 190 Establishes Commission policy in separt of Pu & HEU in sight of NSD4-235 3, recent etterpal oversit histo partially sethied " Atomic Shergy Commission Pre 750(19) 74/09/05 (2pp A1646-000-A1646-101
- -8712390174 SECY-76-275 Provides Commission w/epdate of nuclinar bonth threat on Lincoln/NE reported on Oct 3 Info partially withheld
  \* Atomic Energy Commission (Fra 750119) 74/10/08 Spp A1646 102-A1646 112
- -9712908217 Forwards rough draft of proposed study in interpretal to long-standing MSSA 120 or inflectmentate of Intlinational Info parketly withheld BENGELSDORF, II Alonino Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 72/09/28 PRIEDMANIA S Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 161pp A1646119 41646199
- -9712908229 Advesse that DDC prepared to sesue Transit Authorization Certification upon requestion events that any exports to Potand or Subgroup A country loorized by AEC Info perhally withheld BCRTONIC Commencia, Dept. of 56/96/25 JOHNSONIL Atomio Energy Commencia, Pre-750119) 33pp. A1646-290-A1646-323
- -8712909239 Parketly deleted memo informing that A Benti will meet w/Commission on 700417 to bring Commission up to date on impartite centraling development proceeding 8 on reorganization of UK atomic energy program.

  KRATZER,M B Alarmic Energy Commission Phs 750119; 70/04/13 THE CHARMAN, SEABORG, RAMEY Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 17pp A1847 269-A1847 265
- —9712300264 Partially deleted momo forwarding rept by Assistant General Manager re-superseding agreement for cooperation w/Govt of US 2, Govt of Philippines re-cauties of storage energy Commission (Pre-750119). AEC 824/11 69/05/31 Alorsec Energy Commission (Pre-750119). AEC 824/11 69/05/31 Alorsec Energy Commission (Pre-750119). 27pp. A1647-285-A1647-312.
- -9712300263 Partially deleted memo forwarding 621220 memo from A Wells in posserble agency implementation of biaseral saleguents in Norway MCCOOL\_W 8 Allowic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) AEC 997/76 62/12/27 Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 2pp A1647-313 A1647-313
- -9712200357 Perhally deleted memo informing of depatch to DCS oil inflatoral agreement to be used as basis for negotiations between US,Norway & IAEA leading to agreement for Agency to implement as legislands on US nactions assistance WELLS A.A. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 82/12/20 LUEDICKE,A.R. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 12/12/20 LUEDICKE,A.R. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 12/12/31-4-A1647.314.
- —8712390278 Partietly withhold sugram forwarding memo of conversation re-meeting held on 621010 between US & Euratom officials to decues possible mod of US policy re-acceptance of USA setsguards by find countries recovering nuclear mate ERLEWINE\_J A Abornic Energy Commission (Pre 750110) 62/10/12 6tate, Dept. of 4pp A1847:315-A1847:316
- -6712390273 Periodly deleted memo forwarding background papers on US support of IAEA safeguards which might serve as basis for further decusion in IAEA program of activities in area of inthe antiquents. CROMSON,DL Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 72/09/29 BECK,C K Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 14pp A1647.319-A1647.340
- —6712900302 Perhalty deleted fit providing assessment of consequences of more sensus intrones acts against AEC or AEC homatel sections. CHESTER,C V. Oak Ridge National Laboratory 74/08/02 SHERRLT S. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). 10pp. A1647 357-A1648-006.
- -9712908396 SECY-R-652 Parbilly delicted SECY R-652 which changes regulational to reduce current metactions on one-type of generally licensed export of telum MUNTZINGL M. Allorac Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 73/03/14 10pp A 9649 007-A 1848 016
- -9712808324 Perhaity deteted memo formerding 550901 memo from H Price is export by UK of inclosedspets to Schell Bloc. MCCOCA, W B. Atomic Briefly Commission (Pre 750119), 71/13. 65/09/16. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). 71/13. 65/09/16. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119). (p. A1648-017-A1648-017.
- --0712300322 Parkally deleted mome forwarding 850828 for from J Willia informing of decision being put into elifect by LIK to ML administrators controls over export of radicipate to Soviet Bloc W.f. end. PRICE N L Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 55/09/01 PIELDS.K E. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 1p A1646 018-A1648 016.
- -9712908339 Refers to \$40903 its front F Jackson which stated that UK had decided to kill administrative control mentained over export of radiosotopes to Sowet Bloc Informs that decision now being put into effect 5 administrative control listed WILLE, A United Kregdon 35/08/26 JOHNSON.LE Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 1p. A1646-019-A1648-019.

- —9712306244 Parbally deleted for decousing question of export of radiosologies to Soviet Bloc Informs that UK decided to lift advantative control that had been mainlanded by UK JACKSCN, J.F. United Kingdom: 54/09/00 JOHNSCNU, E. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre-780119): 19. A1648-020. A1648-020.
- -8712208346 Parbelly detected means forwarding rapil by Director of Licenseing & Regulation in argonic of radiosotopes to Sowel Bloo coulaines.

  ACCCOLLAW & Adomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) AEC 670/16 90/01/06 Alorso Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 7pp A1648 021 A1648 027
- —6712306354 Perhally deleted memo transmitting three copies of "Symmany of UKARA Rept on Accidental Weindrawel of Irradiated Celder Fuel Element Into Operating Area of Windracele Point on 690627" PRICE ER Accide Enterpy Commission (Pre 750119) 80/01/11 SILVERMANUL Attento Entropy Commission (Pre 750119) 3pp. A1648-030
- --9712906357 Partially delated memo forwarding rapt by Director of De of Intl Affigure in AEC policy on auchinoges w/Soviet Stoot MCCOCL, W.B. Altoring Energy Commission (Pre-750118): 82/06/30. Altorino ISnergy Commission (Pre-750119): 44pp. A1648-021-A1648-024.
- -9712508369 "Rept on Squet Scientists Viet to US Atomic Energy Installations 531116-1203"
  \* Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 64/01/31 85pp A1848.075.A1848.160
- -9712306375 Perkally deleted metric referencing H Price 590604 metric which inquired about derogatory who on S Szatey or N Yudway. Since accepted and to be lowerabled to Scriet Bloo nation question re-derogatory who not applicable. REICHARDT, CH. Altorno Energy Commission (Pre 750119), 69/07/08. PRICE, H L. Altorno Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 1p. A1648 161-A1648 152.
- —8712208378 Parbelly detekni meno neponding to 810823 memo from A Wells w/mipl on construction of ruolear power responding to 816823 memo from A Wells w/mipl WELSS, A Allows Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 81/07/03 MCCCCCLW 8 Allows Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 4pp A1648 168-A1648 168
- —9712380381 Trip rept of 910819-23 wert to Atomic Energy Authority (AEA),England to observe ways AEA maintains health & safety in Authority as whole & in certain of AEA complex establishments. LOX/94,E.A. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre. 750119) 61/09/11. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre. 750119) 61/09/11. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre. 750119) 62/pp. A1646 167-A1646 232.
- 8712808277 Forwards FSMA final rept for 971021 offsite medical drift Rept indicates no deficiences. MURRAYS: Region 4 (Fost 820201) 97/12/24 FIANDOLPH,G.L. Union Electric Co. Spp. A1985 319-A1585 328
- -9712360279 "Methos Onli Report Calignary Naciety Power Plant "
  " Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/02 Spp. A1565324-A1565338
- \$742308255 Forwards FEMA final copts for Regions 4 & 5 for 970917 plant storycose Region 4 & 5 rapts bad no deficiencies MURRAY,5 Region 4 (Post 920201) 97/12/24 HAGAN,J J Enlargy Operations, Inc. Spp. A1585-001-A1595-110
- -9712300982 "Final Exercise Rept Grand Gull Nuclear Station"
  \* Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/12 45pp A1585 006-A1585 050
- --9712380964 "First Exercise Rept Grand Gett Nuclear Station"

  \* Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/06 57pp A1585 051-A1585 110
- 9712316092 Forwards 971210 presentation "Configuration Mpt hasse blockfied During NRC Damps Nap " Presentation located on types of programmatic weakness seen in configuration with area during conduct of lines JACCESCN,J 97/12/15 RICHARDS,S 15pp A1595.231-A1595.245
- 9712319024 Forwards FEMA final rept for 970920,emergency response exercise No deficiencies identified,however,one large requiring corrective action identified Lecenses encouraged to work w/State of George to correct su
- -9712310806 Forwards copy of final rept for 970820 partial participation plants exposure pathway exercise of offsite radiological emergency response plants alle-specific to Hartin Nuclear Plant No debisencies admitthed COPENHAVERUS Federal Emergency Memogenerit Agency 97/11/18 PEYES, L. Region 2 (Post 820201) 1p. A1590 312-A1590 312.
- -6712310043 "Final Exercise Rept.Hatch Nuclear Plant." exercise date 970820 " Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/11/18 36pp. A1590 313-A1590 348
- 9712310116 Forwards Federal Emergency Mgl Agency final rept on 970812-13 full scale argument politicity exercise & 971718 remarked exercise for Callendy Nuclear Power Plant MURRAY Region 4 (Post \$20201) 97/12/24 RANDOLPHIGIL Union Electric Co Spp. A1594 077 A1594 144
- -97¢2310120 "Final Exempte Rept for California Physician Power Plant," on 970912-13 MILLERUI & Federal Emergency Narragement Agency 97/11/03 63pp A1564 082-A1564 135
- -\$71231\$127 "Remediaj Example Rept for Callowy Hacton Power Plant," on 971118 MILLER,J.A. Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/12/10 8pp. A1594 136-A1594 144
- 9712310169 Responds to staff requirements memo did 971292 requesting into re NRC plan to assert Haterically Black Colleges & University Executive Order 12675 CALLAN, L.J. Oft of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/16 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON, S.A. DICUS, G.J. Commissioners (Post 760116) Bop. A1686 137-A1595 142
- 9712810200 Forwards Nov 1997 rept on Status of Public Pelations Under 16CFR2 206 Rept may not reflect changes that have occurred since managers submitted data on Nov status ZBAUERBAANLR P 97/12/24 CALLARL J Citc of the Executive Director for Operations 17pp A1595 108-A1595 124

- 9712310219 Ack recept of 971202 fir na aniety issue management Chermen directed staff to propere response to fir w/m/o on current process for safety issue mgi Response should be reped in Jan 1996 ROE\_JW 97/12/23 BRARRUD Aniableon from Assigned 3pp A1695 183-A1595 168
- -4712318229 Informs that Project on Government Overagin informing local made. 6 public in surrounding nuclear reactors, about unemplemented & unvented "high prompt" autory majors RFIAND Affician Not Assemble 97712702 THE CHARRIANN, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 750119). 3pp. A1595.165-A1595.169.
- 9712318275 Forwards FEMA final rept for 970910 & 11,Cooper Nuclear Station offsets medical driff No deliquences or areas requiring corrective action identified No response to NRC required. MURPRAYS Region 4 (Post 620201) 97/12/24 HORN,G R Nebraska Public Power Delinci Spp. A1563 930-A1563 541
- -9712310278 "Medical Ord Rept Cooper Nuclear Station,970510 & 11"
  |AILLERUIA Federal Emergency Management Agency 97/10/07 7pp A1893 938-

#### PR MICHOGED AND PRIAL PRINCE

- 8711280367 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 re financial assurance requirements for decommissioning nuclear power reactors.

  YENTERLOUIS Boston Edward Do WHITFIELD, N.B. Shew, Primars, Potta & Trowbridge 82FR47868 00020 97/11/24 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 10pp A1257 036-A1257 045
- 8712010154 Comment appearing proposed rule 10CFR50 re-NRC regulations to incorporate IEEE Standard 603-1961
  BAXTER,F C. Affiliation 360 Assigned 52FR53975 00003 97711/84 Office of the Secretary of the Commestion 40p A1205 217-A1205 220
- 9712845188 Comment supporting proposed rule 10CFR80 TS to Improve assurance re-quirements for decommissioning nuclear power reactors ALECANDER,D.B. Carolina Fower & Light Co. 82FR47589 08022, 97/11/24. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 3pp. A1259 327-A1259 329.
- 9712818194 Comment to proposed rule 10CFR80 concerning financial assurance re-quirements for decommensoring nuclear power readicis. WARNER,CJ Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 62FR47588 00029, 97/11/24. Ottoe of the Secretary of the Commence. 2pp. A1288 204-A1285 205
- 9713618283 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR60 556y in digit RG DG-1042, "Criteria for Sefety Sys." Amended rule not offer regerding application to plants that motived than comit permits poor to 1971.

  PEVELERIE RES Utilities Inc., formerly love Becting Light 8 Power Cot-62FR93975 00002 67/11/25 Docketing 8 Services Branch Spp. A1259 333-
- 9712010251 Comment supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 re Interest declaration requirements for decompositioning NPPs Comments also sent to B Richler,NRC passon and in 970910 FR ripbon in proceeding GRAY, CD \_ RAMSAY\_8 National Association of Regulatory Usaty Commissioners 62FR47566 00012 97/11/24 Dockstring 8 Services Branch Spp A1286.223-
- N7:2020086 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 re Codes & Standards,IEEE Nati Conternue Standard RUEGER,G.M. People Gies & Electric Co. 62FR59832 00009 97/11/25 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Contempson, app. A1239 077-A1299 080
- 9712020098 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR50.55a re NRC regulation to encorporate IEEE Sci 805-1891
  TUCKMANAN 5 Duke Power Co. 63FR5932 00010 97/11/28 Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1298.651-A1289.653
- 8712020898 Comment supporting direct limit note 19CFR50 in protection 6 safety sys to accurate by nationance (EEE std 609-1991, "Chieffa for Safety Systems for Nuclear Power Generating Stations".

  DEWEASEL/3 Entergy Operations, Inc. 62FR53832 00007 97/11/25 HOYLEJ/C Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1299 664-A1299 662
- 9712020192 Comment on proposed rule 10CFRS0 re rule change to incorporate IEEE 603 standard LAVKSRE,D.A. South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. 62FR59932 00012 97/11/26 Dock-eting & Sanuces Branch. 2pp. A1299 063-A1299 064
- 9712929193 Comment opposing direct final rule 10CFR50,incorporating by ref IEEE std ato 10CFR50 5569 MECUNEY, Southern California Edition Co. d2FR53932 00013 97/11/26 Docket-ing & Services Branch, Spp. 41299 055 A1299 072
- 9718020184 Comment supporting proposed rate 10CPR80 re change to incorposate IEEE 003-1991, "IEEE Std Oneins for Safety Sys for Nuclear Power Senerating Sta-tors," rate 10CFR80 59e SEPP,HA Westerphouse Electric Corp 62FR53932 00008 97/11/21 Docketing 6; Services Branch 2pp A1299 073-A1299 074
- 9712969195 Requests comments,questions & concerns reliefed proposed comment reliefe system of MRC plan to emend paragraph (h) of 100FR60 55(s) to replace IEEE 279 w/IEEE 609

  \*\*NRC NO Detailed Allifeston Gaven 62FR5392 00006 97/11/25 NRC No Detailed Allifeston Green 1p A(289 075-A1209-075
- 97 12920183 Comment supporting PR change to 100FR50 55a in IEEE Standard 609, Criteria for Safety Sys for Nucleur Power Generating Stations \*\* SCWERS,W.W. institute of Electrical E. Electronica Engineers, Inc. 62FR53632 00011 97/11/29 Office of the Secretary of the Commession 2pp. A1285 344-A1285 347
- 9712920184 Comment supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 in NFC action to amend requirement to recorporate by ref REE and 603-1861, "Circles by Salvy Sye for Nuclear Power Generating Stations "
  MARIONIA. Nuclear Energy Institute (formarly Nuclear lights & Resources Council) 62FR53982 00004 97/11/26 HOYLE,I C Office of the Secretary of the Commession 9pp A1298 001-A1299 089

- 8712020193 Comment supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 78 re flyency) estumped re-gurencents for decommissioning nuclear power reactions. TUCKMANUM S. Duta. Power Co. 62FR47589 00025 97/11/21. Office of the Secre-tary of the Commission 3cp. A1285 001-A128-5003.
- 8772828187 Comment on proposed rule 10CFRS2 ne NRC requirements for exproval of applications for specific licenses to distribute certain standard self-functions watches vesicinis SMITH,D.A. Affieton Not Assigned 62FF49173 00002 97/11/25 Cocketing & Services Branch 1p. A1286 024-A1286 024
- 9712020189 Comment on proposed rule 10CFP50 re financial assessment requestrents for deconstructioning nuclear power reactors & & draft reg guide DG-1060 OHANLONUT P Vegres Power (Virginia Blectic & Power Co.) 62FF47598 00029 97/ 11/24 HOYLEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commercial Spp. A1299 090-A1299 097
- 9712020199 Coronent supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 is Snances securence re-question to decontinuoriting nuclear power reactors. FEIGENBARATIC North Allantic Energy Sorvice Corp. (NAESCC) 62FR47588 0000 97/11/24 Office of the Secretary of the Continuories 11pp. A1288 025-A1286 026
- 9713030196 Comment supporting proposed rule 10CFR re-financial sesurance require-ments for decommendating nuclear power reaction. WALLACEM J. Commonwealth Edwart Co. 82FR47586 00025-97/11/21 HCYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commence 7pp. A1286 036-A1286 042.
- 8712020108 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 to financial assurance requirements for decomprisestioning flucture power reactors. Two secretal-fination of "electric state," 8, "rate of return allowed on investments" transpirt destination LYOMS, ID Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority) 82FR47889 00026 87/11/24 HOYLE Office of the Secretary of the Comments 4pp A1299 104-A1299 107
- 97128201998 Comment appointing proposed rule 10CFR50 in themsel essuezon re-quirements for discommissioning randest power resolute. PTZPATRICKE Indiana Michigan Power Co. 82FR47886 00024 87711714 Docket-ing & Services Binarch 4pp A1299 171-41399 174
- 9712090200 Comment opposing rule 10CFR50 re codes & side MRE, had consensue atd BURIZYNSKIJA J. Tennesses Valley Authority 62FR53982 00005 97/11/25 HOYLE,J C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. Spp. A1299 086-A1299 102
- 9712020201 Requests extension from 971124 to 971219 re comments on 10CFR50 6-nances essurance if extension carmot be gravied, State plans to file w/NRC concta-sions which New Hampstone Nuclear Decommissioning Finance Commisse reaches re-PATCHUD L. New Hampeters, State of 62FR47568 97/11/13 THE CHARIMAN, JACKSCRUS A Communication (Foot 750119) 1p A1259 048-A1299-048
- 17.12050939 Comment opposing PR on "Financial Assurance Requirements for Decommessioning Nuclear Power Respons" Endorses comments of Nuclear Energy Institute in PR Concerned that PR does not address types of endose that may operate NPPs in future. PADUANC, N Flonds Power & Light Co. 62FR47588 00027 97/11/24 Decketing & Services Branch 1p. A1298 103-A1269 103
- 9712040196 Consment appearing proposed change to 10CFR50 \$58(%) to recorporate re-quirements of IEEE and \$003-1991, infactive 980 (%) MECREDY,AIC Recreeter Gas & Section Corp. 62FR\$6892 00016 977 (1/24 Doct-eting & Services Sharion, 2pp. Ar306 105-A1306 107
- 9712949294 Continent supporting proposed rule 10CFR50 55a(h) re-codes & std.IEEE national contentous sed (62 Fective? Regulation 58.392 (971017) PHILIPSAM IN Nuclear Unity Group on Equipment Qualification 62FR59992 00017 97712701 HOYLE,J C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 4pp A1308 275-
- 9712940297 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 ne imanded assumence requirements for decommissioning nuclear power reactors 82FR47585,dd 970910 & draft regulatory quads 1000 FASB for decommissioning cost accounting POAFELL DR Prights Serves Electing & Gas Co. of New Jersey 82FR47588 00031 97/91/25 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1308 332-A1308 334
- 9712940225 Comment on direct linet rate 10CFR50 55e(th) re ICEE and 803-1691. "Crite-na for Safety Systems for Nacteer Power Generating Statems." STENGERLOF Wiration & Statem STENGERLOF Affiliation Not Assigned 62FR5382
- 9712958081 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR50-55e(h) re-incorporation of IEEE 803 TOROK,R.C. Electric Power Research Institute 62FR53832 00014 97/12/01 NRC -No Detailed Affiliation Given 2pp A1815 349-A1815 350
- 9712860002 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR50 55afh) re-suplementing of IEEE 603 mto 10CFR50 55a00 JOHNSON G Attleton Not Assigned 62FR53962 00015 97/12/01 MRC No De-tailed Africation Green Spp A1315 351-A1315 353
- 9712090916 Comment on proposed & direct final rule attending 10CFR50 65e(h), "Pro-tection & Suffity Systems," to incorporate by reference IEEE standard 606-1993, Amend appears to be self-confessionary ALEXANDER, D.B. Carolone Power & Light Co. 62FR53932 00022 97/12/01 Docket-ing & Services Branch Spp. A1317 352 A1317 356
- 9719060822 Comment on propaged rule to revise current provisions of 100FR50 56alfel & recommends that direct final rule be withdrawn & that public comment resolution be actuaved prior to assuring final rule HOLZMAN JP M Stategic Technology & Resources, Inc. 92FR53992 00021 97/12/ 01 GALLAGHER, GA NRC No Detailed Althonio Green 7pp A1316 004-

- \$712858085 Comment opposing proposed rule 100FR50 re-codes & standards IEEE National Consensus Standard HIMCER.G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Sector Co.) 62FR52832 90019 97/11/28 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1318 029-A1318 092
- 9712090040 Comment on proposed rule 10CPR50, "Financial Assurance Requesterarity for Decommentaring NPP" Suggested amends provided would assess industry 8, provided NPC w/assurance that adequate funds would be available for decommentaring NHSTFIELD MS Shaw, Prinsing, Potts 8 Trouterage 62FR47586 97/12/01 Doctoring 2 Services Stanch 11pp. A1316 033-A1316 043
- 873965635 Sepolemental comment requesting addition of City of Anahem, Cattorine to first of members of Public Systems Group set forth in Attachment A to comments for Francial Assumance Requesters for Decomplessoning NPPs,100FR50 NEWELLGJ Speppil & McDistrib 62FR47588 97/11/24 Cocketing & Services Branch 1p A1319-071-A1319-071
- B712860162 Comment on proposed rule 19CFR32 re-ansend of NRC requisitoris gov-arming prototype testing of centum products continuing artifus MESSENVER A. Covergion & Burling 62FR49173 00009 67/12/03 Doctoring & Services Branch 2pp. A1319 125-A1319 127
- 9712050290 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR55 or change that would require all nucleus power techtly licensees to precise, proctor & grade written exame & operating tests used to skallatin individual applying for operator iscurace HURTLY W. Affection Not Assigned 62FR42428 00012 97/12/02 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 5pp. A1319 129-A1319 134
- B712810830 Comments supporting proposed rule 10CFAS0, "Financial Assurance Ra-quirements for Decommissioning Nuclear Power Reactors," & draft reg guide DG-1060, "Financial Accounting Still Board Still for Decommissioning Cost." CHIANLON, I P. Virginia Power (Virginia Blactine & Power Co.) 82FR47588 00002 97/ 11/24 HQYUE, I C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission Sup. A1329:353-A1329:350
- 9712109019 Comment on PR 100FR50 re critera for safety sys for nuclear power gen-erating etations Some licensees may need to obtain exemptions under 100FR50 12 in gates to implement planned, designed.budgeted 8, mail-reety plant mode in Spring of WIKRKO,D.R. Affiliation Not Assigned 62FR53832 00024 97/11/28 Decisions & Services Branch 200 A1347 335-A1347 336
- 9712100926 Comment on NRC direct final rule to sycoopcrate by red IEEE Std 903-1971 in 10CFR50 55s, "Codes & Stds" Usi balayes that rule well have agenticent impact on literases whiths added safety value DOMMELLON.RE Toledo Exteno Co 62PR53632 00027 97/12/04 Docksting & Servors Branch 2pp A1388 339-A1388 340
- E71210033 Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 55a ne IEEE trandend 803, "Creene for 8adety Systems for Nuclear Power Generaling Station"

  HOSMERJ E Commonwealth Edison Co 82FR53832 00026 97/12/01 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1368 343-A1383 344
- 9712106056 Comment on proposed final rule 10CPRS0 Lowrese requests that effective date be date; and from 960101 to 0601, in order to provide enough time to request & obtain NRC review of exemption from rate.

  \* Anzonia Public Service Co. (tornium) Aszonia, Nuclear Power Project) 62PRS3932 00023 97/12/01 Cocument Control Branch (Document Control Best) 12pp A1347 290-A1347 301
- 9712108697 Comment appoints araposed rule 10CFR00 to codes & stde IEEE 503-1991 Licenses disagree w/conclusion that direct final rule non-controversal due to no advance reaction to DG-1042 (proposed ray 1 to RIG 1153) PADLANO, N N Frontia Power & Light Co 82FR63932 00028 97/12/01 HIGYLE, J C Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. ALSH7 337-A1347 337
- 971290861 Comment on final direct rule changes to paragraph (h) of 10CFR50.55s. "Codes & Standards." Effective date of new rule should be deliqued until listed concerns on be resolved & appropriate changes shootperased to the standard to
- 9712118046 Final rule (OCFR73, "Changes to NPP Security Registraments." Rule revises regulabors to delete certain ecounty regularments associated w/internel threat HOYLE, I C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 62FR721 97/11/24 18pp
- \$712110085 Proposed rules 10CFRS0 & 70, "Orlically Accident Requirements." Fulled would arrond regulations to provide light-water nuclear power reactor licensess w/ prester Respirity in intering content requirements CALLANU. J City of the Exposures Director for Operators. 82FR69911 87/11/14 7pp A1371 044-A1371 050
- 9712116674 Orect final rules 10CFRS0 8 70 w/opportunity to commute on, "Crispality Accident Requirements." Rules around regulations to provide light-water nuclear power reactive technique w/greater Resoluty in meeting requirements. CALLAN,LJ Ok of the Executive Director for Operations. 62FR63825 97/11/14 14pp A1370 348-A1370 381.
- 8712310887 Final rules 10CFR30 8, 32, "Exempt Catarbutton of Radonctive Drug Contenting One uC of C-14 Useas" Faile amends regulations to payme NRC boarsess to distribute redisactors drug contenting one uC of C-34 uses
  HOYLE, UC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 62FR325\$2 97/11/24 \$1pp
  A1371-C51-A1371-D61
- 9712710839 Proposed rule 10CFR50, "Industry Codes & Sids Amerging Requirements."
  Figh would permit use of Section III,Div I,of ASIAE BPV Code, 1993 Addende through
  1995 Addende, for Class 1, Class 2 & Class 3 components w/S proposed immistions & mod CALLANLL J City of the Evenutive Director for Operations 62FR83892 97/10/27 7000 A1371 062 A1871 160

- 8712136087 Responds to 971113 iiir requesting extension of public comment period from 971124 until at literat 971219 for proposed rule 10CFR80 on tinangel assurance requirementation for decommendationing NPPs Request defined COLLINS.S.J. 46FR47886 97712/05 PATCHLOIL Afficiation Not Assigned 19 A1395 296-A1395 298
- 8712198119 Comment on proceed rule 10CFR50 or financial securance for decommendating nuclear power reactors & draft reg guide 1060, "Financial Accounting State Board State to Decommendationing Cost Accounting."

  OWENS.D.K. Edecom. Blockin fundation. 82FR47888, 00032, 97/12/11, HCYLLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commenton. 7pp. A1512,363-A1512,268.
- \$713165197 Comments on NRC proposed rule change to 10CFR50.55s as std (EEE 506, "Culture for Before Sys for Nuclear Generating Stations."

  KANSLERAFF Virginia Prover (Virginia Electric & Power CV 0, 82FR53932 00020 97/12/10 Dockstong & Sowness Granch 3pp A1512.270-A1512.272
- 8.712180167 Comment appoints proposed rule 10CFR50 re thancast essurance requirements for decommissioning hudger power resolors & draft reg guide 1060, "Financial Accounting 50 Board Stot for Decommissioning Cast Accounting "CRUSS OH Bullimore Gas & Electric Co. 65FR47586 (0003: 87/12/11 Docketing & Services Branch Tp. A1612 300-A1512 300.
- 97/3229132 Comment claritying statement made in 970721 request for comment re EPA aupport of 40CFR192 Informs that if NRC were to develop dose time teamup stollor ULEPA position would be that for dose limit to be no greater than 15 minutys KARHNAKLI M. Emergenesial. Protection: Agency: 62FR39093 00008 97/11/28 CARDILLE, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 11pp. A1525 262-A1525 292
- 9712240364 Raquests thirty day actions on of comment pened for industry codes & standards, amended requirements until 980403 MARICHA Nuclear Energy Implicite (formerly Nuclear Mgmi & Resources Council 62FR63862 97/12/19 Office of the Secretary of the Commession 1p A1553-061-A1553-061
- \$719298089 Commente de modeling parameter à pathways Discusses primary concérnins development of proposed regulatory guidance à importance of nittening flacibity in choce à implimentation of dose model instituciologies. KLINGERJ G. Whools, State of 687R3083 00010 97/12/15 Rules & Discusses Review Branch (Pool 920323). Spp. A1576.175-A1576.182

# PRN PETITION FOR RULEMAKING

- 9712110043 Forwards byo documents buring consistent as additionments for position for relativistic PRA-50-83 Amend to subspection requested to be filed on 971112 CRANEJP G Affiliation Not Assigned 60FR58256 97/12/97 HOYLE
- 9712170321 Responds to 971205 it responding to switch 971117 e-mail re regulations handbook.per petition for relembling PRM-50-82 CRANEP Affliction Not Assigned 60FRS8256 97/12/12 KNAPP,M NRC No Detailed Affliction Cerem 1p A1667 027-A1467 027
- 9712180169 Comment opposing PRM 20-24 Execurages abandement of both NRC Commeson directive & staff plan & urgs substitution of interligent, who interligent with information decision that imposes on costs or interference in medical practice MARCUS.C California, Univ. of, Los Angeles, CA 62FR31874 00006 97/11/20 PAPERELLO.C. JACKSON,S.A., DICUS.G. NRC No Detailed Allifetter Gwen 27pp A1512 273-A1512 299
- \$712:398177 Comment on PRM 50-63 Responds to 8-mail message re meeting on subj petition for rulethering KNAPP MR. Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 62FR58256 67/ 12/08 CRANEP Affabation Not Assigned 1p A1469 157-A1483-157
- 871256180 Submits request for interpretation or amend of existing incersing screening index 10CFR40 13(c)(8) evans, and expenses to the submit of the submit
- \$732238327 Forwards corrected page 3 to petition for rulemaking PRM-50-63,correcting menor acting error CRANEPS Allification Not Assigned 62FR68088 87/11/19 MCYLEJC Diffice of this Secretary of the Commission Spp. A1831 092-A1831 003
- 9712298339 Comment on patient for reterminings PRA-50-63 & PRA-50-63A. Requests that document did 971207 be decembed 8 replaced w/currient document. CRANE,P.G. Attacton Not Assigned 60FR56256 97/12/12 MOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commence. 26pp. A1530 634-A1530 639.
- 9712230346 Decomps ement to perhan for scienceing PRIA-50-63A & forwards draft of proposed rule change accompanied by elatement of consideration explaining change. change CRAREPG Affication Not Assigned 62FR86038 97/11/11 HCYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 23pp. A1591 034-A1531 056
- 9712230380 Notice of receipt of eminiced PRM-50-65A Partitioner requests that NRC amends emergency planning regulations to require consideration of shaftering enjoying in prophylacisc use of potassium rodde for general public MOYIE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 62FR60036 97/12/11 8pp A1537 057-A1531 061
- 9712290373 Comment re persion for rulemaking re potessium lockile (docket furnitier PRM-50-83) Discusses difficulty of negoteting NRC wishests when syring to find into the personning petition for rulemaking CRANE\_P Adhabon Not Assigned 62FR98038 97/12/17 NRC No Detailed Attisation Green 1p A1550 006-A1550 008

### PROJ PROJECTS

- 9712010261 Forwards final SER for BAW-2244, "Demonstration of Management of Aging Effects For Pressurate" GRMRES,CI 97/11/26 FIRTH,D.J. Babcock & Wilcox Co 3pp A1286.275-A1286.323
- -9712810369 Topical rept evaluation concerning BAW-2244, "Damovistration of Man-speriett of Aging Effects For Pressurete" On basis of review, stoff concludes that BAW-2244 provided an ecospisible demovishment that aging effects will be adequately 97/11/26 37pp A1286 278-A1286 328
- 9712010368 Notification of marking w/BWROG Continument Coating Committee on 971202 in Washington,DC to decute proposed coating testing programs & other related ext.es CRANG.CM 97/11/28 ESSIG,T H 3pp A1273 349-A1273 345
- 9712010379 Summary of 971105 public meeting so improvement to current NRC per-formation intrestantiate processes 8. Integrated Review Assessment Let of meeting attendess,NRC handout 8, Nactor Energy handout and GAMBERONI 97/11/19 24pp A1275-051-A1275-074
- 9713820122 Forward: NUMARIC 90-12, "Doegn Bases Program Guidelines," to exercit with w/organization 6 collabor of design bases into 8 supporting design into BEEDLE R E Nacional Fundament (formerly Nuclear Mignal & Resource Council) GL-91-19 97/10/08 CALLANUJ Die of the Executive Director for Operations 2pp A1289 244-A1289 308
- --9712939129 "Nucleor Snarpy Inst Design Bases Program Guidelines"

  \* Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mightt & Resources Council) 97/09/30

  62pp A1299 245-A1269 308
- 9712829198 Summary of 971029 meeting w/Nuclear Emergy Inst & EPRI to identifica-tion of certain code required map activates that might be of questionable value for pur-pose of containment map.

  NRC No Detailed Affai 10 A1289 231-A1299 231
- 9712889126 Documents WOG's request that lested into be included in proposed GL recontainment evaluation GREENET V Westinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group OG-97-123 97/11/25 2pp A1358 301-A1358 30g
- 9732600177 Forwards monitoring rept 97-001 on 971709 07 to status of contractor's program for operation of ventication holidly & site relative to reducing all metals on public health & stately.

  8611ANY.R R Region 1 (Post 620201) 97/11/25 ROWLAND,T Grangy, Dept. of 2pp A1302 157-A1302 156
- -9712690180 Monitoring rept M-32/67-001 on 971103-07 Major sinkes observed eta operatione & outrent protect status at West Vellay Componentation Project JACKSON, T.J., BELLAMY, R.R. Region 1 (Post 820201) 97/11/25 Bpp. A1302 159-A1302 166
- 871283882 Forwards proprietary final repts EPRI NP-7480-L-V1 R2 & EPRI NP-7480-L-V2 R2, "90 Tubing ODSCC at Tube Support Plates Detabases", in support of St. 05-05 Revised leak rate for plant included Repts withhold CALLAWAY,R C. Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgrat & Resources Coun-cil) Gt. 95-05 97711/20 Document Centrol Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp A1403 257-A1403 282
- -8712880216 Requeste that proprietary final repts 6FFH NP-7480L-V1R2 8 6FRH NP-7480L-V2R2, be withheld per 10CFR2 780(a)(4) FOX.MO Glotte Power Research Institute 87/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1409 259 A1403 282
- 9712040902 Responds to 971008 for to LJ Callen that (overarded copy of NEI "Deego Bases Program Guidelines," NEI 97-04 & agrees that issue of interpretation of design-bases into important issue Meeting w/NEI will be schooled in Add hume COLLINS, 9. 97/11/28 BEDILE, R. P. Recider Energy Institute (formerly Nischer Mgmt & Recourses Council) App. A1301 007-A1301 078
- 97129492N Summery of 971106 public meeting to discuse improvements to extract NRC performance assessment processes Meeting affinitions total or inc) 1 LOUIS,0 97/11/19 NRC No Detailed Africator Given 25pp A1301128-A1301
- 712856019 Forwards prognetary & non-propretary versions of EMF-1987, "AMFB-10 Critical Power Correlation," did Oct 1997 for review by NRC Proprietary rept withheld CURET, HD Sements Power Corp. (forwards) Sements Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Full HDC 97 116 97/10/30 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp. A1213 099-A1213 288 8712858019 Forv
- \$712858000 Responde to 970516 iff & accompanying MRC staff comments on Weet Valley Demonstration Project dnum self & DDA & SDA resules papers VAUCHANIEC Collation on Weet Vestoy Nuclear Westes, \$77.17.16 HICKEY,J W De-vision of Wester Management (MASS 940403) 3pp A1362 265-A1362 266
- 8713e50664 Forwards rev 7,chgngs 4 to procedure WVDP-218, "Preface for Processe Sefety Requirements & roy 1 to procedure PSR-4, "Fuel Assembly Storage & Hamdling Requirements" Window, HoffmAN.B.J West Valley Nucleur Servects, Co., Inc. 87/11/18 PARRIOTT, J. NRC No Detailed Afficiation Given Spp. A1376.300-A1376.330
- -9712960996 Rev 7,thange 1 to WVDP-218, "Prolace for Process Setely Reques-Mest Valliny Nuclish Serness Co. Inc 97/11/18 18pp A1976 903-A1976 320
- -9712050097 Rev 1 to PSR-4, "Fuet Assembly Storage & Handling Requirements"

  West Vidiay Number Services Co., Inc. 97/11/18, 10pp. A1376 321-A1376 330
- 9713060166 Notification of 971216 meeting w/Semiens representatives in Rackvella,IrD to classues experiments to confirm Appendix K spray host transfer coefficient for Album (0 full design WANGEY 97/11/24 E989GTH 2pp A1312357-A1312358

- 8712050167 Summary of 971120 meeting w/CEOG in Rockwills,MO to discuss topics of mutual enterest Last of attendessumeeting agends & copies of sides used by CEOG in alors dunns masters and IDER,9 ( 97/11/24 ESSIG,7 H 40pp A1313 031-A1313 070
- 8742956178 Summary of 670620 meeting w/Westinghouse Owner Group in Rock/life,#ID to decuse reactor infernals issues, particularly to beffix being being being det of attendence & ethicstone & tolking used by WOS presentation provided WILSON,J H 87/11/26 SSSIG.T H 30pp A:315.001-A:1313.030
- 1712060200 Notification of meeting w/historer Energy Institute on 971217 in Rockvile,MD to discuss comments on proposed decommissioning funding assurance MAGRUDER,S.L. 97/12/02 ESSIGTH 4pp A1313 310-A1313 313
- 9712060398 Summary of 970504 macing w/Nucleir Energy had to Rookwilla.MD or m-destry concerns related to NRC 94 92-016, "Programmi for Loss of Reviews Shundown Carbohity During Control Room Fire " MALLOY,M IEEE-92-016 977-2702 ESSIG.T.H 17cp A1912 309 A1912 325
- 9712050276 Identifies outstanding vasues surrounding Addendum 1 of SG Degradation Specific Management database & rev protocol Resolvten of some neuro require in-dustry submittals & actediate for addressing seases will be provided CALLAVAY,R C Nactair Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Migrit & Resources Coun-cil) 97/10/28 SUILIVAN,E J 4pp A1912 305-A1912 306
- 9712060917 Oscurpus 870900 request by Framelonie Technologies,inc that TR BAW-101339,Rev 1,Addundum 1, "Mark-C Fuet Assembly LCCA-Salernic Analyses," be withheld from public disclosure Determined into to be propretary 8 will be withheld BRHMHGH-HAILL, 97/11/20 TAYLON,LH Frametome Cogeme Fuels (Jornetty B&W Fuel Co.), 3pp. A1013-314-A1313-316
- #7120#0828 Rev 2 to procedure WYCP-145, "Prefere Table 1 Gross-Rel Between OSP/TRS & PSRS" HOFFMANDJ West Valvey Modeur Services Co., Inc. 97/11/18 8gp. A1881 326-
- 9712090294 Forwards proprietary response to request for with seto re Rev 0,Suppl 1 to Topical Rept ENF-86-74(P), "ROCEEX2A (BYNR) Fuel Red Thermal-Mechanical Evaluation Model Verlagion" Response writheidiper 10CFR2 780(b) CURET, N D Semene Power Corp (convert) Semenes Nuclear Power Corp (convert) Semenes (convert) Semenes (convert) (convert)
- 8712860316 Informs that info submitted in CAYV-97-1148 bt., ded 970804 will be withheld from public disclouration 1007Ft2 780(b)(5) & section 100(b) of AEC of 1854, as amended 97/12/04 SEFP,H.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 3pp. A1350:211
- 9712160149 Forwards proprietary 971113 NRC its from WY Wang to HD Curet requesting addition on TR Suppl 1,App D,ANF-1126(P). Licensee considers bracketed and nito proprietary Proprietary and writinals, par 10CFR2 79069.
  CURET, HO Samman Power Coop (Conselly Samman Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fund HDC 97 139: 97712/61. hp. 41489 055-41489 059-
- 9712160380 Summerzes meeting on 971118-19 w/88W Owners Group to conto boron preophishon & distinct following lose- of-collent accident Attendance to BIRIMINGHANUIL 97/12/12 ESSIGTH 8pp A1460 210-A1460 215
- 9712190019 Forwards asfety evaluation of logical rept BAW-10179P, rev 2, 1 Safety Chana & Methodology for Acceptable Cycle Reliand Analyses,\*\* Out 1997 Rept accepta-Die EBBIG.TH TAC MAD179 97/12/12 SWANGER,FL Babcock & Wilcox Operating Plants Demors Group SWANGER,FL Centency Service Co 2pp A1472 222-A1472 224
- +8712180008 Sellery availation of TR GAW-10179P,Rev 2, "Servity Critime & Methodology for Acceptable Cycle Reload Analyses." Rept approved. 97/12/12 1p. A1472 224-A1472 224
- 8712170432 Responds to 971120 in announcing Nuclear Energy traft toward work-shop & expressing invitation to be speaker if Naragha witi atland 970113 session & make presentation on several resuse including 1007R30.59 COLLINS,3.1 97112/15 SEEDIE,FI E hacker Energy Institute (formally Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council) 3pp A1469.225-A1469.227
- 9712180904 Extends (investion to make presentation at licensing leaves workshop or 980112-13 at Beoleyte Bay Manott Hotel in Manu.Ft Workshop for utally idensing a engineering personnel to decuse stude in 10CFR50 2 & 10CFR50 71(a) 8EEOLE,R & Nuclear Exergy Institute (Investry Nuclear Might & Resources Council) 97/11/20 COLL,RS,S J. 5pp A1524-141-A1524-145
- 9712180015 Forwards Suppl 1 to topical rept NEDC-32291-A, "Sys Analyses for Birm-nation of Selected Response Time Testing Requirements," to show that selected intermediate response time testing requirements for RPS 5 MS can be eliminated RAUSCH.T.J. SWR. Owners Group RAUSCH.T.J. Commonwealth & Book Co SWROG-97089 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask). 2pp. A1562 140-A1562 334
- 4712180818 (NEDC-32291-A SO1 Supplement 1 to NEDC 32291, "Sys Analyses for Bananakon of Sejected Respotate Time Testing Requirements" \* General Electric Co. 97/11/04. 1930p. A1582 148-A1582 334
- \$112239484 Summary of \$71125 meeting ne/MOG or Rockelle.Maryland in a Belfile Bearst Bolling (63) Program states of current WOG programs,review of submittigle.Materilex 3 emplyies.dyssumo energies & modeling approach & risk enformed CRAIG.CM 97/12/12 E5SIG.TH 74pp A1527 278-A1527 349
- 9712540201 Forwards copies of rev.1 to V-EC-1668, "Retx Runling Approach for MOVs on Response to QL 99-05" Rev. provides consenting guideline on from W MSSS owners one rank MOV according to ask importance GREENET. Westinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group OG-97-127, 97/12/19 2pp A1626.272-A1626.322

- 46712240309 V-EC-1658 R01 Rev 1 to V-EC-1658, "Resk Ranking Approach for MOVs in Response to GL 96-05"
   ANDREIG R., EZEKOYEL ) Westinghouse Electric Corp. GL-96-05. 97/12/31. 49pp.
  - A1626 274-A1626 322
- \$712290119 Forwards BAW-2244A, "Demonstration of Mgt of Aging Effects for Pressurtion," serving as accepted version of logical regit. FIRTH\_D\_I Bebooks & Willow Operating Plants Owners Group OG-1867 97/12/19 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 2pp. A1629 114-A1629 953
- -9712299118 BAW-2244A "Demonstration of Rigt of Aging Effects for Pressurater" RUHHLT M., AMSERO,D.J., GREGORY,F.M. Babcock & Wilcox Operating Plants Owners Group 97/12/31 237pp A1529 116-A1629 363
- \$712308198 Forwards updated ODSCC ARC correlators for 7/8 inches depenter tobes, 44 indicated in 971028 for CALLAWAY, RC Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Agent & Resources Council 97/12/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Distr) 84pp A1842 273-A1842 288
- 9712309486 Summery of 971202 meeting w/6WROS in Washington.DC re-work that 6WROS proposes to do related to behavior of protective coatings words containment claring LOCALW/list of attandees wild.Schiju in 97/12/22 ESSIG,T H 30pp A1594.224-A1594.323
- 9712818081 Modication of 980115 meeting W/BYYROG in Rockville,MD to discuss various technical suline
  WillSON,J R 97/12/18 MATTHEWS,D B 4pp A1666 227-A1595 299
- 9712548234 Submits comments on "Evaluation of NRC-Proposed Decombenance. & Occombenomy Criteria for West Valley" & "Prehimeny Evaluation of US DOE Approach to Performance Assessment at West Valley Demonstrator Project " PARROTT\_JD Low-Level Waste & Decombenomy Projects Branch (NR/SS 949403) 97/12/15 MACKINLP C Center for Nectear Waste Regulatory Analyses 3pp A1661 356-A1661 358

# PTS1 10 CFR PART 21 DEFICIENCY PERORTS

- 8712040295 Forwards error notices received from former software suppliers (AW) 920912 & 0831 Bits & 10CFR21 Listed cuptomers not notified due to unknown current addresses.

  ANDREWS,S.J. Boeing Co. G-1151-S.M-97-5 97/11/28 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat) 4pp. A1362 140-A1362 143
- \$712.10607.2 Interior Part 21 mpl re 870629 discovery of deviations in sefety-related butsay chargers Evaluation of conditions under Part 21 continuing Update on resolution progress will be provided by \$80129 COCK\_12 Bistots Power Cp. U-802815 97/12/03 Decument Control Branch (Occument Control Desk). 2pp. A1421.278-A1421.278
- 9712159019 Part 21 rept re-potential to exceed operating limits Cycle 8 delayed until bit 1998.

  " Sequens Power Corp. (formerly Stemens Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Pust 97/12/10 NRC - No Detailed Athleton Given
- 9712190066 Part 21 rept re potential manufacturing defect of Enterprise DSR-4 & DSRV-4 EDGs Cooper Energy Svcs supplied 1A-7340 edjusting screw to effected vite 5 sites fiver Bend Station reptaced w/acceptable assembles COTE/N Cooper Energy Services 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1573 120-A1573 125
- 90\*13\*180\*17\*) Dehotoncy replins failed MDR relays at Entergy Operations Inc,Waterlord 3 Nuclear Gengration Stateon Caused by contaminated greene Rossetteeping procedures formatized 3 action occurs booth soluting MDR finel aspendby MARKET,D. Seminins Power Corp. (formarly Seamens Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel 97\*13701 BUCKNOCLZ\_JR ASS Combustion Engineering Neckas Feel (formarly Combustion Engineering Neckas Feel (formarly Combustion Engineering, Nec.). 8pp. A1573 112-A1573 119
- 9712230425 Folice-up Part 21 rept SSH 960004 in defect determined not to be potentially associated w/substantial selety higher (ISSH) Westinghouse distantined that SSH reportable under IDCFR21 does not easit based on listed into TAYLOR, G.J. South Casolina Besides Gas. Co. RC-97-0253 97/12/15 Document Control Brauch (Document Control Brauch (Document Control Desk), 20pp. A1621 039-A1621 040
- 8719240855 Interms Part 21 rept or welcontents on opposed porton & Collec-Paristick entergency stand-by dissel gen-sat labe-or & judical water paper systems incomplete parteration contact by macieculate asstraction CA dependent upon butst test. FRATCANUE,S.A. Colleg. Industries, Inc. 97-002-01 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 3pp. A4621 073-A4621 075
- E712240066 Informs of completion of 10CFR21 evaluation re decrepancies between GE 6WR design requirements & system vendor missuals. UM concludes that asset is not reported in wherein rept 21-97-042 did 971029 COCKUIG literas Power Co. U-802994 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 2pp. A1821 051-A1821 062
- #7/s2240291 Part 21 reptice binding plunger of assembly shunt trip coll on 971114 Parket shunt trip coll on 971114 Parket shunt trip coll on 971114 Parket shunt trip coll on 97112/22 NRC No Detailed Attisation Gwen Epp A1521 088-A1521-072
- \$712290023 Forwards LER 97-025-00 is failing of ASB to supply properly qualified components LER also continue 100FR92 21 rept. Cognimental stade by Utilizated CDCKUIG Illinois Power Co U-002862 97/12/23 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 4pp A1821 083-A1821 090
- -9712280827 LER 97-028-00 on 971125.rsims/fled moperability of all in-service 33 480volt K-him safety-related carcai brisplans Caused by failure of ABB to supply properly qualified components per 10CF921 Will replace components WAGNER,M 18:006 Power Co. 97/12/23 4pp A1621 057-A1621 090
- 9712290035 Forwards error notices received from famous volvenes suppliers IAM link dis-920012 & 0831 & 10CFR21 Lesed cumbiners were not notified due to whitever ourrent addresses. ANCREMIS,S.J. Blowing Co. 99801227 87/12/17 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig. 4pp. A1833 257-A1839 360

8712308085 Part 21 rept ne defect in Limitorque T-drains Causard by T-drain not being drilled Birtough vertically & acting as pipe plug improperly drilled T-drains, were replaced w/ correctly drilled T-drains.
KBNELP H Consolidaţial Edeon Co of New York, Inc. 97/12/17. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desig). 3pp. A1621 143-A1621 145.

#### DASSE VENDOR QUALITY ASSURANCE IMPRECTIONS

- 8772910355 Confirms upcoming NRC map of liberase on 960108-09 high with resistor selected portions of OAP 5 implementation, retaining to supply of selecty-related price to nuclear including BLACKS C 97/11/28 ROTTLT MTS (National Technical Systems) 3pp A1274 354-A1274 358
- 9712040208 Forwards error notices received from former authorise auppliers IAW 920812 & 0031 line & 10CFR21 Listed customers not notified due to unknown current addresses ANDREWS,3.J. Bosing Co. G-1151-SJA-97-5 87/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 4pp A1362 140 A1362 143
- 8712160303 Forwards propertury and which addresses two-phase gump data w/intent of recovering unreactived from contained in notice of reconformance map rept 9800091/87-01 Propertury and winhold POWERS,C M Semante Power Copp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel CAP 97 101 97/12/97 (p. A1412-290-A1412-290-
- 6712196296 Plasponds to 971112 notice of violation to map Corrective actions two nuclear gauges were tested in-aits in new locations by G Heilmann of Eurobierim Gauging Sys on 971107 WRIGHT\_JJ 97/12/08 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Dept) Spp. A1472 347-A1472 355
- 9712198355 Forwards imprined 199900732/97-01 on 971002-00 & notes of nonconformation Nonconformation represents describe from percentined apoca impression guide products. Ow by customers, therefore significant Region in requisited BLACK/S.C. 09000732/97-01 97/12/10 SAKOFSKY,S. Goulds Pumps, Inc. 2pp. A1475 227-A1475 259
- —9712/80965 Notice of representative from map on 971002-03 Nonconformance noted EPD does not include appropriate quality standards in QCP-187 amonal characteristic requirement character in main symbolston catalogory 7 9712/10 2pp A1479 229-A1478 230
- -8712/168571 Inap vigit 99900732/97-01 on 971002-03 Noncompliance noted Major stress inspected implementation of selected portion of Scenarie techty CIA program = 97/12/10 7pp A1475 231-A1475 259
- \$712196424 Ack receipt of \$71022 fir in response to notice of nonconformance on 970826 for NUS Instrument, inc NRC will review implementation of corrective actions dama step BLACK\_CS 99001320 97/12/12 MCGIMPSEY Afficiation Not Assigned 3pp A1495 133-A1485 135
- 9712296982 Sabmila Astro Nuclear Dynamics, inc response to violations noted in map rept 99901324/97-01 Licensee periorined 60 days survey to accumulate data in order to escentian average temp of company strange incitity HERPENANP 6 Attendom Not Assigned 99001324/97-01 97/12/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) Spp. A1642 174-A1642 178
- 9712296029 Forwards error notices received from former software suppliers JAW fits did 920812 & 0831 & 10CFR21 Lebed outlomers were not notified due to unknown current addresses.

  ANDREWS.S.J. Bowing Co. 98901227 97/12/17 Document Control Brasich (Document Control Desk), 4pp. A1633 367 A1633 360
- 9712309224 Informs of Guardian Automotive Transfer's estability to find two addit antistatic are gars as reported in 971114 ft. Arti-static gurs were P-2051 models containing appear 10 mCl of Po-210 each CLARICR 99800000 97/12/04 Region 3 (Post 820201) 1p. A1659 194-A1659 194
- 9712904391 Ack mooph of 970502 fir informing NRC of things taken to correct inclutions notice in map rept 96001307/96-01. Several points & requests made in 970502 fir addressed. BLACK, S.C. 90901307/98-01. 97/12/19. REWIDL, R.P. Accu-Tech. Evaluation Services, Inc. 4pp. A1598 077-A1596 090.
- 9712390387 Ack receipt of 971216 for from Astro Nuclear Dynamicaline informing NRC of states taken to comed violations noted in viap right 99901324/97-01 BLACK 6 99901324/97-01 97/12/22 HEFFERNARJF Affiliation No. Assigned by A1586 051-A1586 061
- \$712340231 Provides summary status of horsess actions in response to \$71027 fit redemand for into & notice of nonconformance to map rept \$9900091/97-01 RORDAHLUH Sessions Power Corp (company Sessions Nuclear Power Corp. Advanced Nuclear Fuel \$9600061/97-01 \$7712/11 CCULING.S.J. 3pp A1644.336-

# REGAD REQULATORY GUIDES

- 8712020189 Comment on proposed rule 10CPRS0 re financial sessiminate requiriments for decommissioning nectors power reactions & & draft ring pade 0G-1060 CHANLONUE P Virginia Power (Virginia Elegano & Power Co.). 82FR47598 00029 97/11/24 HCYLEU/C Office of the Secretary of the Contrastion Spp. A1299 090-A1299 097
- \$712090028 Comment on working paper reg guide, "Cemonstration Compliance W/Radological Citione for Decommissioning" HATCHER,S.R. American Nuclear Society 82FR61168-00002-97/11/24 Rules & Ciroctives Review Branch (Post 920322), 3pp. A1324 177-A1324 179

- 9712040829 Comments supporting proposed rule 10CFREO, "Financial Assumince Requirements for Decommensoning Nuclear Power Reactors," 8 draft reg guide DG-1050, "Financial Accounting Std Board Std for Decommensoning Cost." O'HANLONU P Visginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 82FFR7588 00002 977 11701 MOTILEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commension Spp. A1329 SSS-A1329 360
- 8712080043 Comment opposing draft FIG DG-1070, "Sampling Plant Used for Dedicating Simple Metallic Commercial Grade forms for Use in NPPs" Regulatory Guide unnecessary amore no juntification provided which would indicate need for such guidabor DEWEASE, J.G. Enterpy Operations, Inc. 62FR52165 00003 97/11/25 Rules & Directive Review Branch (Post 920925) App. A1334 180-A1334 184
- 9712090964 Comment on draft requisiony guide on incress termination under restricted conditions:
  LAWSONRI L. Netconel Micrographics Association 62FR51168 00001 97/12/01 Rides & Directions Review Brench (Post 920323) 9pp A1347 238-A1347 248
- 97)2692219 "Regulatory Guide List" \* NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Guien 97/10/31 41pp A1360 263-A1350 304
- 9712108018 Monthly operating rept for Oct 1997 for Fermi 2 W/971114 ftr GRUSJAB , PETERSONANK Detroit Edeon Co MRC-67-0117 97/10/31 4op A1408 352-A1408 355
- 671210803t Comment on proposed rule 10CFR50 55s to IEEE standard 609, "Onterestor Salety Systems for Nuclear Power Generating Station."
  HOSMER, J.B. Commonwealth Edison Co. 62FF25392 00026 97/12/01 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1366 343-A1388 344
- 9712140097 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR50 by codes & side IEEE 803-1991 Locarese disagree w/condition that direct final rule non-controversal due to no adverse reaction to DG-1042 (proposed rev 1 to RG 1 153) PAGULANOH N Finals Power & Light Co. 82FR43922 00029 87/12/01 HCYLE,J C Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1347-337-A1347-337
- E712169169 Comments on Drift RGs DG-1081, "Addressing Use of Protestation Rate, Assessment in Regulatory Process (62PR34321 did 970625) Compare in comments of Nuclear Energy Institute, EPR1 & NSSS Owners Groups MANTZINGL IN Affiliation Not Assigned PETERSCRUCH Morgan, Lewis & Bocksus B2FR34321 00062 97/12/08 MEYER OL Rules & Ovecaves Review Branch (Poel 920323) 19pp A1424 191-A1424 211
- 8712179165 Forwards presentation handouts for 971028.NFR searcher on raik-informed regulation.per 971269 requisit Copy of RG 1051, and W/o end DOYNE,K 97/12/10 SMITH,P Affiliation Not Assigned 1p A1473 297-A1473 297
- F772770565 Comment opposing deatr RG DG-1070, "Sampling Plant Used for Chalcotting Steple Metallic Commercial Grade feets for Use in NPPS."
  TAYLOR, 3 J South Combine Section 6. Ges Co. 687F52166 00004 67712/08 Pulsa 8 December Review Branch (Rost 620323) 3pp. A1466 356-A1465 358
- 8712186119 Comment on proposed rule 10CPR50 re financial assurance for decommesioning suchetr power reactors & draft reg grade 1000, "Financial Accounting Stds Board Stds for Decommissioning Cost Accounting" DWENSO K Edition Sistinc Institute 6:2FR47588 00032 97/12/11 HOYLE,J C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 7pp A1512 253-A1512 259
- 9712190967 Comment opposing proposed rule 10CFR60 is improve assuming include cover requirements for decommendationing nuclear power registers & draft reg guide 1080, "Financial Accounting 3" of Seart State for Decommendationing Court Accounting 3" CRUSE,C H. Beltimore Gas & Electric Co. 62FR47586 00039 67/12/11 Docketing & Services Branch 1p. A1512 300-A1512 300
- 9712380083 Provides conclusions & recommendations to proposed final regulatory guide 1 174 & standard review plan chapter 19 for net-original proformance-besed regulation, which was reviewed during 449th 547th meetings of ACRS SEALE, R.L. ACRS Advisory Committee on Reactor Satisquards 97/12/11 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 790196) 3pp. A1821140-A1821142
- 9712390241 Informs that Commission forwarded and notice of consideration of easience of amend to FR for publication in 970917 request to amend TS related to "Contaminent Vessel Structural Integrity," for plants
  OCK,SF TAC M99175 97/12/12 JCHNSON,I Commonwealth Edison Co 4pp
  A1595.085-A1595.095
- -8712300248 Notice of complemation of significant of amount to learness NPF-37,NPF-68,NPF-72 & 68PF-77 & proposand NSNC determinism & oppositivity for hearing Amount would amount 15 related to "Contaminent Visional Structural Integrity" DICK,G 97/12/12 7pp A1696 085-A1696 095
- 9712319245 Advises that certificate of complemes 9066 aspars; on 980256 Panewal rurs be requested without 30 days of appration date of cartificate CHAPPELLCR Office of Photeer Malerial Safety & Safeguards 97/12/12 WANGLER,M & Energy, Dept of 1p A1662 012-A1662 012

# REVIEW GRP REVIEW GROUPS

- 9712910359 Submits NRC response to line,did 971006 & 22 thus would outline staff position or emergeration of SIP methodology into A-46 plant licensing basis STOLZ,JF 9771768 SHITTH,N Search Cutalification Unity Group Shi
- 9719910379 Summery of 975186 public making is improvingents to detent hind per formance esteembert processes & hinggaled Review Assessment.Ust of meeting attendeds.NRC hindout & Nacion Energy handout and GAMBERCHI 97711/19 24pp A1275 051-A1276 074
- 9712020122 Forwards NUMARC 90-12, "Design Busins Program Guidelines," to asset utte w/organization & collection of design basts wife & supporting design into SEEDLE, R.E. Nuclear Energy Institute (Controlly Nuclear Mignit & Resources Council GL-91-18 97/10/06 CALLAN, L.J. Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations 2pp A1299 244-A1299 306

- -9712829129 "Nuclear Energy last Design Saces Program Guidelines"
  "Nuclear Energy Institute (formarty Nuclear Mgmi & Resources Council) 97/09/30
  82pp A1299 246-A1299 306
- 8712838136 Summery of 971023 meeting w/Nuclear Energy first & EPRI re identification of certain code required map activities that might be of questionable value for purpose of continuous map.

  NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 97/10/23 NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 1p A1289 231-A1289 231
- B71889894 Comment supporting proposed rule 19CFR50 is NRC ection to arcend regulations to ancorporate by net REEE std 893-1981, "Criticis for Safety Sys for Nuclear Power Catherdring Stations."

  MARIONIA. Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Hucker Mignal & Resources Council) 62FR89632 09004 97/11/26 HCVI\_E\_J C Office of the Secretary of the Commenters on the 1920-061-31996-069.
- 9712800202 Forwards proprietary final rapts EPRI NP-7460-L-V1-R2 & EPRI NP-74804-V2-R2, "5G Tutang ODSCC at Tube Support Plakes Outsbase.," in support of GL 96-06 Revised Item's rate for plant included Repta withheld CALLAWAY,R C. Nacteer Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council GL-95-06 97/11/20. Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet). 2pp. A1403 257-A1403 292.
- ••8718030216 Requests that propostary final repts SPRI NP-7460L-V1R2 & EPRI NP-7460L-V2R2,\* be withhold per 1005-R2 790(a)(4) FOX.M D. Electino Power Research Institute B7/11/24 Document Control Branch (Cocument Control Dank), 4pp. A1403-268 A1403-262.
- 9712040989 Refors to 971031 fir which requested NRC to expedit a choice recessary to endorsis Rev 0 of NEI 96-07 Deputation rand to achieve near term repolition of state of formal NRC endorsisment of endertry gustance to explannant 100789 SPERDLE R E Nacional Energy Installate (Portally Nacional Might & Resourcest Councils 97/11/14 CAULANI, J. Old of the Executive Director for Operations. 3pp. A1312 197-A1312 204
- 9712040302 Responds to 971008 fir to LJ Callan that forwarded copy of NEI "Design Beers Program Guidelmes." NEI 97-04 & egracs that reuse of interpretation of designbears who important assue Mooting w/NEI will be scheduled in near lature COLLINES.3.J. 97/11/25 SEEDLE.R.E. Nuclear Energy lesstitute (formarly Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council) 4pp A1301 007-A1301 076.
- 9712040218 Summary of 971108 public meeting to decuss improvements to current NRC performance separament processes Meeting attendees lated in and 1 LOURS,D 97/11/19 NRC No Detailed Attention Given 25pp A1307-126-A1301
- 9712050034 Forwards staff evaluation re licenses responses to generic asses encluded in NRC RM Staff considers SCMG generic response to question unacceptable STOL22 F 977-12/02 SMITH,N.P. Seemic Outsidication Utility Group 14pp A1312-291 A1312-304
- 8712856282 Responds to 970709 in concerning impact of NRC staff garrens communications on industry resources Musicar Energy Inst underlying concernings decusted at 971009 meeting, submitted
  CALLANU. 7 Obj. of the Executive Director for Operations 97/11/29 SEEDLER E Nacional Energy Institute (formatily Nuclear Migrat & Resources Council) 27pp A1312330-A1312356
- 9712858237 Foreside current draft NURICG-1022,Rev 1, "Event Reporting Guidelines," 10CFRS0.72 & 10CFRS0.73 & summery of resolution of public comments on last draft-published or 1984 W/o and: ROSSI,C E Diverson of Safety Programs (Post 870413) 97/11/25 DAVIS,J Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgritt & Resources Council) 1p A1313 076-A1313 076
- #712581298 Summary of 970604 meeting w/Nectoar Energy Institut Rockville,MD reduality concerns related to NRC IN 92 018, "Potential for Loss of Remote Shutdown Capability During Control Room Fire " MALLOY,M #EIN-92-019 97/12/02 ESSRG,TM 17pp A1312:309-A1312:325
- 8710/8140279 Identifies outstanding issues surrounding Addershim 1 of SG Degradation Specific Managament detabase 6 for protocol Reachition of sores issues request indictory submittals 5 schedule for eddressing instacts will be provided GALLAWAY RC Nuclear Energy Instates (formerly Nuclear Migmt & Resources Councity 37/10/28 SULLIVAN,E.J. 4pp. A1312:305-A1312:306
- 9712090966 Forwards SSER 3, which provides staff evaluation of GIP, Av. 3 to sessing visiting along the provided on GIP, av. 3 acceptable on GIP, av. 3 acceptable ST(CL2, IF TAC M09624 97/12/04 SMITH, N.P. Seismo Qualification Utity Group SMITH, N.P. MPR Association, inc. 4pp. A1350 195-A1350 207
- --9712080288 Suppl SER 3 accepting changes in anchorage orients as updated in GIP 3 SSER 3 constitutes exceptible method of implementation of resolution of USI A-48 as specified in GL 87-02 (A-62) Property of the A-62 (A-62-02) Property of the A-62-02 (A-62-02) Property of t
- 6712899000 Submits again the for 971211 CRCR meeting 312
  344FYRAT T Committee to Review Genetic Requirements 87/12/02 \$8RAGLIAF J
  MURPPY, JA Office of Neclear Regulatory Research (Post 941217) KANE, W.F.
  Office of Nuclear Netherland Salvey & Salveyards 2pp A1373 322-A1373 329
- 9712120060 Solbinsts antisents to questions asked following protectionors of Nuclear Energy instituteding on NMC GL 97-04 at Baltimore, MD on 971202 LOBELT GL-97-44 97/12/19 BUTLEFU, Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council) 2pp A1386 222-A1386 223

- 9712150356 Motification of 971216 meeting w/NEI in Rockette,NO to discuss terms of multipliantenest.
  THOMPSON,N L. Old, of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/10 CALLANL J. Old, of the Executive Director for Operations 2pp. A1424-225-A1424-2268.
- \$712178432 Responds to 971120 Nr announcing Nuclear Energy Inst Hospitally writeshop & expressing invitation to be speaker F blangks, will phand 870113 season & make presentation on season it issues including 100FP50 GO.
- 9712180094 Extends invitation to make presentation at bosining visues workshop on 960112-13 at Biscayne Bay Marrott Notel or Marriet. Workshop for utility incensing & amprecing personnel to discuss issues or 100FR\$0.58 at 100FR\$0.71(e) BEEDLERE Nuclear Energy Institute (former) Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council) 97/11/20 COLLINS.S.J. 5pp. A1524 141-A1524 145
- 9712180036 Expresses appreciation for parkapation at Board meeting of Waste Mgc. Sys Panel on 971119-20 & for parkapating in lively round-table discussions on second day. BARNARD,WD Nuclear Waste Technical Review Speed. 97/12/08. MAUGHNEY,C. Office of Nuclear Melanal Safety & Safeguards. 1p. A1524 131-A1624 131.
- 9712180982 Summery of 971205 meeting in Rockvills,MD is NRC enforcement policy & enforcement program but of attendees,summery of meeting & handout provided at meeting end.
  LEBERMAN,J. Old of Enforcement (Poel 870413) 97/12/12 CALLAN,L.J Old of the Executive Director for Operations 12pp A1729 102-A1729 118
- 9712190066 Expresses appreciation for invitation to make presentation to NRC on 970106 Key documents used by members in performance of sudits enclosed to show requirements a responsibilities of membership BLOCATOLISTIC Afficiation Not Assemble 97/12/10 CAMPRELLL L. NRC No Detailed Afficiation Given 4pp. A1573.310-A1673.350
- -8719180069 Rev 1 to "Nuclear Industry Amesianiania Commissie (NAC) Charter" BLOOMOUST,GS Affilianon Nat Amigned 96/06/19 11pp A1573 914-A1573 924
- -9712118066 Rev D to NIAC 20, "MAC Completes Procedure" MAYHEW E A Aithelion Not Assigned 96/11/06 3pp A1573 325-A1673 327
- -9712190638 Rev 2 to NIAC 1.0, "Nuclear Industry Assessment Committee (NIAC) Operations Procedure " BLOCHOUSST,G 8 Affiliation Not Assigned 98/03/08 32pp A1573 328-A1578 356
- 971223999 Forwards comment on "Notice of FEMA Intent to Conduct Strategic Review of Raciological Emergency Response Activities." Industry strongly supports FEMA intents to assume leadership role. NELSCALA Nacional Energy Institute (formanty Nuclear Mignal & Resources Council) 87/12/06 GCLDSTEIN, W.H. Federal Emergency Management Agency 6pp A1528 001-A1528 006
- 97t2220415 Forwards TR, "SG Internate Degradation Modes of Degradation Desacted in EDF Units"
  CALLAWAY,R C Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Migml & Resources Council) 97/12/19 SULLEVANIEJ 2pp A1526 201-A1526 268
- -971220420 "56 Internets Degradation Modes of Cegradation Detected in 60F Units" GORMANU A Dominion Engineering, Inc. TURNERIA P. Nacteur Energy Institute (formedy Muchair Might & Resources Council) 97/12/31 SSpp. A1528 203-A1528 258
- 9712240364 Requests thirty day extension of communit period for industry codes & standards, smended requirements until 980403 MARIONIA Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mignit & Resources Council 627740392 97/12/19 Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p A1553-061-A1553-061
- 9712900196 Forwards updated ODSOC ARC constations for 7/8 inches diameter tubes as indicated in 971026 for CALLAWAY, R.C. Nuclear Energy Institute (forward) Nuclear Mgret & Resources Council 97172/29 Document Control Branch (Document Control Disk) 2409 A1842 273-A1642 298

# SECY STAFF POSITION PAPERS PREPARED FOR THE COMMISSION

- 9713010200 Transmets agreed MOU between DOE & NRC that established Pilict Program on Edermal Regulation of DOE nuclear facilities by NRC THE CHARSARS, JACKSON,S.A. Commissionums (Post 750119) 97/11/21 PENA,F F Energy, Dept of 19 A1320 304-A1320 319
- -8712830093 Staff requirements mamo re 8ECY-97-237,MOU w/DOE concerning priot program on existence requirement of DOE feathers by MRC HOYLEJIC NRC No Detailed Alfrigation Green 97/11/13 CALLANALIJ Ofc of the Executive Director for Operations 3pp A1320-317-A1320-319.
- 9712090043 First response to FOIA request for documents Records subj to request and 3 identified in App A. POWELLS Diseason of Freedom of Information & Publications Services (Post 940714) 97/11/26 WILLIAMS,6-J FRAMATOME 2pp A1299-278-A1293-289
- ~8712839047 FOIA request for copy of end C, "Conservation in App K & 50.48" to SECY-98-318 End c attached WILLIAMS,B J FRAMATOME 97710703 Office of Information Resources Management (Post 99000) 3pp. A1299 280-A1299 288
- 9713040213 SECY-97-272 Weekly wito rept for wik ending 971121 BLAMA,JL. Assistant for Operations (Post 890205) 97/11/26 E7pp A1315 217-A1315 243
- 8712060115 Staff requirements marino re SECY-97-237, "MOU W/DOE" Listed editional charges should be incorporated in next rev to MOU HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 87/11/13. CALLAN, L.J. Office of the Executive Director for Operations. 3pp. A1534 224-A1534 226.

- 9712080134 Commission vising record in SECV-97-227, "Stakes of Staff Actions on Std. Review Plans for Antitrust Reviews & Financial Qualifications & Decommissioning-Funding-Assurance Review."

  HOYLE, C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/18, 2pp. A1319.311-A1319.321
- -8712860160 Notation vote approving w/comments/SECY-97-227 reletatus of staff actions on staff review plane for artifetist reviews & thences qualifications & deconvenssoring-funding- sessioned reviews THE CHARMAR, JACKSON,SIA Commissioners (Fost 750119) 97/10/15 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1319.313-A1319.313
- -9712858180 Hotelton vote approving w/o comments, SECV-97-227 re status of staff actions on std reverse plans for extrated feedback 5 transcell qualifications 6 decommissioning-fluiding-approximate reverse DRURS, 3 Commissioners 9049 750118) 97/10/24 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1019 314-A1319 314
- —IF12956182 Notation vote approving w/o comments,85CY-97-227 ne status of skiff actions on sid review plane for enternal reviews & françois quelifications & decomme-sourcep-turcking-assumance reviews.
  CMA2,N47 Commensioners (Post 750119) 97/10/16 HOYLE,4C Office of the Secretary of the Commension 1g. A1318 315-A1318 315.
- —6712090188 Notation vote approving w/continuous/SECY-97-227 re status of staff actions on standard nevers plane for amtitud review & financial qualifications & decomplete/orients funding assurance review? MCGAPPIGAM,E Committeement (Post 750119) 97/10/20 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Committeement (Post 750119) 925-A1319 325.
- 9712060157 Reveald staff requirements mento no SECY-97-163, "Criterio for Pittiding Agreement State Training, Trainin & Technical Aspetance"
  HOVLE\_IC Office of the Secondary of the Commission 97/11/19 CALLANL J Oic of the Executive Director for Operations 4cp A1334 220-A1334 223
- 9712060199 Commission voting record on SECY-97-163 is ontone for funding Agreement State training Javel 8 technical sessionce
  HOYLEJI C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/17 2pp A1319-269-A1319-310
- -4712060 NEL Notebon vicin approving wi/contribents, SECY-97-163 rs. critises for handing Agreement State training travel & lecthrocal establishmen. THE CHARBARN, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners. (Post. 7801 (9) 97/08/03 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission, 2pp. A1319 281-A1319 282.
- -8712850186 Notation vote approving w/comments,8ECY-97-183 re-critises for funding Agreement State transplantable & technical assertance DICUS-63. J. Commissionners (Poet 750119) 97/09/06 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 2pp. A1319:299-A1319:294.
- -8712850189 Notation vote approving w/comments, SECY-97-783 re-critish for handing Agreement State Intering Insure & technool selectance pIAZ, N.J. Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/05/27 HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1319 265-A1319-265.
- --8712050179 Notation vote approving th/comments, SECY-97-183 re onless for funding Agreement State training travel & technical seasonne MCGAFFIGAN, E. Commencinal (Post 750119) 97/06/19 HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commencinal Spp. A1319 298-A1319 309
- -e712950176 Informs of descriptoral of version C of stell requirement memo re SECY-97-183, "Criteria for Funding Agreement State Traverg, Travel & Technical Assertance" (Post 750116) 97/10/22 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S A., DIAZ,N J. Commissioners (Post 750116) 1p. A1319:304-A1319:304
- -8713990178 Decueees GJ Dicule 971022 memo re disapproval of version C of SRM re SECY-97-183, "Criteria for Funding Agreement State Transing Trainel & Technical Asrestance "Commences on sub-mights submitted MCGAFFRSAH,E Commesoners (Post 750119) 67/11/06 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSCN,S A, DRCUS,G J Commissioners (Post 750119) 2pp A1919-305-A1319-310
- 9712080183 Staff requirements remain to SECY-97-227, "Status of Staff Actions on Standard Review Plans for Ambrust Reviews & Financial Qualifications & Decommission-opening-Funding-Adaptives Reviews HOYLE, JC Office of the Security of the Commission 97/11/18 CALLAN, L.J. Otc of the Executive Director for Operations 2pp. A1313 319-A1313 320
- 9712060216 Commission voting record on SECY-97-237 to MOU w/DOE HCYLEJ C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/11/13 Spp. A1319.256-A1319.266
- -6712050216 Notetion vote approving W/comments:SECV-97-237 in NACU W/DDE DIGUS;G.J. Commissioners: (Post 750118): 97/10/22 HCYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1319.273-A1319.274
- -8712660234 Notation vote approving w/comments,SECY-97-237 re MCU-w/006 MCGAPFIGAN,E. Commessioners (Post 750119): 97/10/23 MCYLE,LC. Office of the Secretary of the Commession: 10pp: A1319:278-A1319:286
- 9719060892 SECY-97-267 Weekly info tops for sek ending 971107 BLAHA, JL Assestant for Operational (Post 890206) 97/11/13 19pp A1320 284-A1320 303
- 9712060606 SECY-97-163 Requests Commission approved of celena for NRC fusions of Agreement State Imminigraphy & technical estationary CALLAN,L.J. Ofic of the Exequitive Director for Operations 97/09/07 34pp. A1320 201-A1320 234

- 9712069316 SECY-87-271 Informs Commission of status of NRC staff development of heal SER re EWR Vessel & Internals Project proposed reduction in extent to which EWR Iconoese inspect their RPV in accordance W/requirements of 10CFRScalghtt[(m)(A) CALLAN\_L.) Oic of the Executive Director for Operations 97/11/20 2pp A1320-267-A1320-298
- 9712050319 SECY-97-227 Informs Commission of elalus of std review plan development for shirtust & leasned latues
  CALLAN,L.J. Ofto of the Executive Director for Operations 97/10/03 30pp.
  A1320 235-A1320 268
- 9712090322 SECY-97-237 Requests Continuation approval of MOU w/DOE CALLAN,L.J. Of: of the Ensculve District for Operatione 97/10/16 15pp. A1320 269-A1320 288
- 9712090313 SECY-97-277 Weekly into rept for wik ending 971125 8LAHAJI L. Aparetant for Operations (Post 690205) 97/12/04 16pp: A1350 243-A1350 260
- 9712110070 Revised staff requirements memo is SECY 97-241, "Reddlegation of Authority" HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 CALLANLLJ Office of the Executive Director for Operations, 1p. A1397-004-A1387-001
- 9732116075 Commeson withing record on SECY-97-241 re redelegation of authority Commeson approved paper as recorded in SAM of 971202 HOYLE, IC Office of the Secretary of the Commeson 97/12/02 2pp A1487 036-A1487 045
- HET12118077 Notation vote approving w/comments on SECY-97-241 in redelegation of authority THE CHARRADAN, JACKSON,S.A. Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/10/31 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1487.040-A1487.041
- •9712110079 Notation vote approving SECY-97-241 re-redelegation of authority W/o commania: DIAZ,N J Commanionera (Post 750119) 97/10/29 HDYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commanion 1p. A1467 042-A1467 042.
- -9712116062 Notation vote approving SECY-97-241 re-redelegation of authority W/o-comments.
  DICUS/G-J. Commissioners (Poet 750119) 97/10/24 HDYLE,JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1667 043-A1657 043.
- --9712118084 Notation vote approxing SECY-97-241 re rechangeon of authority W/o comments. MCGAPFIGAN,C. Commissioners (Poet 750118): 87/10/21 HQYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1487-044-A1487-045.
- 8719110000 SECY-97-241 Requests Commission approval to allow redelegation of extherity granted under Section 145b of AEA of 1954,as emended CALLANL J Old of the Executive Orleator for Operations 97/10/17 3pp A1365 315-A1365 317
- \$713110092 SECY-97-953 Requests Commission approved to accept retrigueshment of stated source & device environment & approved authority from Agreement State of New Mesotopolisative 960101 CALLANILL Offs of the Executive Director for Operations \$7711/04 Gpp A1365-318-A1365-325
- \$712110232 Staff requirements memoirs SECY-67-263, "Request by New Mesods to Retropush Authority for Sealed Source & Device Evaluation and Approval" HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 CALLANLIJ Oic of the Executive Director for Operations 1p A1387-381-A1387-381.
- 9712120296 Steff inquirements moreo in SECY-97-342, "Update on Site Decommescribing Mgr Plan & Briefing on See Decommending Mgr Plan," on 971029 in Rockwells.MD HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission M9710298 97/12/51 CALLANIU Office of the Enloyers Owloter for Operations. 2pp A1424-106-A1424-107
- 9712128537 Commission voting record on SECY-97-263 re request by New Massics to reinquest authority for seeled source & device evaluation & approval HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/02 2pp A1424-042-A1424-043
- -9712120332 Notation vote approving SECY-97-253 to request by New Mesoo to reinquish authority for sealed stocrot & denote tensulton & approved THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSONIS & Commissioners (Post 750119) 97/11/26 MOYLEJJ C Office of this Scientisty of the Commission 1p A1424 044-A1424 044
- —9712120338 Notation vote approving SECY-97-263 is request by New Maxico to reterquisk authority for sealed source & device evaluation & approvid Response sheet not dated or signed DKUS,G.3 Commissioners (Post 750118) 97/12/02 HOYLE,I.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1424-045-A1424-045.
- #F12160031 Approves MRC proposed aptons w/o comments re SECY-97-255 on New Meson request to reimquest suffronty for seeled source 6 device evaluation & approve
- of DICUS.D.J. Commissioners (Post 750118) 87/11/21 JCMSS.B. Office of the Secretary of the Commission. 1p. A1424-048-A1424-048
- -9712180846 Mossium vote approving SECY-97-263 to inquies by New Mexico to refrigesh subjectly for sealed source & device evaluation & approved OAZLJ Commissioners (Poet 750/19) 97/11/21 HDYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1424 047-A1424 047
- -6712(30851 Notation) vote approxing SECY-97-283 is request by New Mexico to retinquish authority for sealed source & demon emission. & approval MCGAPPGANLE A Commissioners (Fost 750119) 97/11/14 (MCYLE, I C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission I p. A1-924048-A1-924049).
- 9713179152 Transcript of 971211 public meeting in Rockville,MD ne affirmation session for SECY 97-252 & 97-268 Pp 1-6
  \*\*Commissioners (Poet 750119) 97/12/11 Opp A1473 296-A1473 303

- 8712(70236 SECY-97-283 Provides Commission w/periodic summary of ongoing activities in registrat assessment plan for Millelone Nuclear Power Station,in response to SRM, 3rd 970507
  CALLANT J Dic of the Executive Desotor for Operations 97/12/04 38pp A1465 064-A1466 069
- 9712179251 Staff requirements memo re 971211 alfamation session for SECY-97-252. Final Rule - Deliberate Meconduct By Uniconsed Persons," & SECY-97-268, "Order Derying Motion To Quasis Six Subpoenss leased By O1" Herylag Motion To Quasis Six Subpoenss leased By O1" Herylag Motion To Quasis Six Subpoens leased By O1" Herylag Motion To Quasis Six Subpoens leased By O1" COVLE, JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission CYRICD Office of the General Counsel Foot 960701) 3pp A1463 334-A1463 336
- B712170253 SECY-97-273 Requests Commission approval of staff recommendation to develop & implement registration program for certain 10CFR315 general losensees CALLANI, J Old of the Executive Director for Operations 97/11/26 12pp A1468 10D-A1468 117
- \$712170264 SECY-97-260 Informs Commission,in accordance w/gustance in memo dtd 911220 to SECY-91-172;of staff inferit to issue attached GL. Purpose of GL to emphasize to isomeose emportance of performing 8G labe (3) using qualified techniques CALLANL J Ob of the Essentive Director for Operations 97/12/03 5pp A1466 118-A1469 225
- #712170428 SECY-97-220 Responds to Commission direction on US\$ 22 continued in SPRIs did 970328 5 0916 to implementation of Commission discretion on DS\$ 22 Commission approval of staff's proposed implementation planting
- 9712170406 SECY-97-286 Weekly info tept for vik ending 971205 BLAHAUL Assistant for Operations (Post 890205) 97/12/12 21pp A1468 126-A1488 148
- 9712180611 Staff requirements manno at SECY-97-240, "Proposed Rulernalising Activity Plan (RAP) " Commission has no objection to proposed RAP HOYLEUC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/12 CALLARLU Oic of the Executive Director for Operations 4pp A1524-137-A1524-140
- 8712180111 Styff requirements memo ra SECY-87-220, "Implementation of DSI 22 Redeach" HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commession 97/12/05 CALLAN,L.J. Otc of the Executive Director for Opensions. 2pp. A1524 123-A1524 129
- 9712180125 Continuation voting record on SECY-97-220 to employmentation of DSI 22 research HOYLE,3 C Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/05 2pp A1486-014-A1486-024
- -#712160130 Notation vote approving w/comments,SECY-97-220, Timplementation of DSI 22 Repetitoh THE CHARRANN, JACKSON,S A. Commessioners (Poel 750118) 97/10/09 HCYLEJ C. Office of the Secretary of the Commession 1p. A1485
- —8712180133 Notation with approving w/comments.SECY-97-220. "Implementation of DSI 22 Research". DRUS,G.J. Commissionaris (Post 750119) 97/10/17. HOYUEJIC: Office of this Secretary of the Commission 2pp. A1485.017-A1485.018.
- -8712190135 Notation vote approving W/comments SECY-97-220, "Implementation of US3 22 Research" DS2 22 Research" DS2 22 Research Policy (Post 750119) 97/10/20 HOYLE,JC Office of the Secretary of the Commession 1p A1486 019-A1488 019
- -8712180138 Notation vote approving w/comments/SECY-97-220, "Implementation of OSI 32 Research" ACCAPTIOANUE Commenteners (Post 750119) 97/11/07 HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commence: 3pp A1496 020-A1496 024
- 8712:e00222 Staff requirements memo re SECY-97-168, "lassistate for Public Comment of Proposed Rulendium Package for Shubdown & Fuel Storage Pool Operation." HOYLEJC Office of the Secretary of the Commencion 97/12/91 CALLAN,LJ Ote of the Emistative Director for Operations, 2pp A1524-135-A1529-136
- R71222901ff SECY-97-240 Provides review of staff proposed rulemeting activity plan for Commission CALLANIL J Otc of the Executive Oirector for Operations 97/10/17 124pp A1825 012-A1825 132
- 87 82220020 Commission volting record on SECY-97-252 re deliberate misconduct by inhiperisad persons. HOYEL, JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission. AF-35-2 003: 97/12/12. 2pp. A1527 951-A1527 963.
- -0712830923 Affirmation vote approving w/o comments SECY-97-282, "Databaseté Misconduct by Uniformient Persons". THE CHAIRBAAN, JACKSON-S A Commissioners (Post 750119). AFSS-2 004. 97/11/19 HOULE J.C. Olikos of the Securitary of the Commission in J. A4827 269-A1627 359.
- -9712209027 Affirmation vote approving w/o comments SECV-97-252, "Datherate Meconduct by Uniformed Persons" DICUS, 21 Commencement (Post 780119). AF35-2 005. 97/11/05. HOYLE, J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p. A1527 384-A1527 384.
- --8712226032 Affirmation vote approving w/o comments SECY-97-252, "Debberate Meconduct by Uniconsed Persona" DIAZINJ Commessioners (Post 750119) AF95-2 009 97/11/17 HOYLE,JC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 1p A1527-355-A1827-385
- -6712/20037 Notation rota approving w/comments SECY-97-252, "Debberste Misconduct by Uniquinted Persons" MCGAFFIGARE Commissioners (Post 750119) AP35-2 007 97/11/17 HOYLEJ C Office of the Storetary of the Commission 8pp A1527 388-A1527 383

- 6712220024 SECY-07-252 Requests Commission approval for publication of lines amongs to 10CFR90.32,40.50,52,60,61,70,71,72,110 & 150 re delibrate misconduct of calibrates persons persons of the Executive Director for Operations AF35-2 008 97/10/27 78pp A1525 133-A1525 210
- 9712220286 SECY-97-295 Discusses readent inspector demographics & balance between impertise & objectivity.cer SRIM did 970325
  CALLANLI J Dic of the Evecutive Director for Operations 97/12/10 11pp A1525 339-A1525 349
- 9712220619 SECY-97-282 Informs Commission of submelling plan to minor revior 10CFR2 108(b) to option dose limits to 10CFR20 & make namor change to 10CFR2 104(s) to match 40CFR191 G3ts).

  GRUANUUJ Dic of the Executive Director for Operations. 87/11/04 11pp A1525 360-A1525 360
- 8712246324 Staff requirements receive in SECY-97-173, "Potential Rely to 10079750-55(a)3) of Mantf Rule to Require Locasees to Particin Safety Applies ments."

  HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/17 CALLANL J Office in the Executive Director for Operations CYR,K D Office of the General Councel (Post 680701) 3pp A1553 319-A1553 32)
- 9712798022 Forwards Not! Security Info documents declassified under Executive Order 12959,which DEDM approved for public refeate Requests recessary action to ensure documents appropriately placed in PDR SILMOS, AL. Information Security Branch 97/12/22 COLUMS,M.D. Information & Records Management Branch (Poet 890827) Top. A1545 001-A1849 232
- -#712309187 SECY-74-341 Requests Commission approved of Action Plan called for by NSDR-235,which covers propertive procedures governing export of highly enriched U.S. recommends new near-tent implatives US might table in support of proficies. \*\* Alones Energy Conenission (Pre 750119) 74/01/25 98pp A1445 315-A1848 055
- -4712309081 SECY-75-104 Informs Commission of quietions Ambaesador Tape may posebly with to decuse during 740601 meeting Info partially withhild KOMLER,R.A. Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 780118) 74/07/31 2pp. A1645 289-A1646 300
- -8712290129 SECY-75-165 Recommends Commission action on Natl Security Council Study on releasing saleguards into time partially withhold LARSON,HJ Ofe of the Executive Director for Operations 75/04/08 10pp A1645-055-A1645-065
- -8712360187 SECV-75-190 Establishes Commission policy in expert of Pu & HEU in tight of NSDM-235 & recent informal events into pursuity withheld \* Alloring Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 74/D8/05 12pp A1646.090-A1845.101
- -8712280113 SECY-75-278 Informs Commission of establishment of interagency shidy group to assess operational problems of US Gout an event that terrorate threaten to engloy agent of mass destruction into partially writinged.

  CHAPMAN, R. D. Ce. of the Executive Cirector for Operators 75/06/16 15pp A1545 942-A1545 955
- -6712360174 SECY-75-278 Provides Commeson w/update of nuclear bomb threat on Lincoln,NE,reported on Cot 3 Info partially withheld ... Alonic Energy Commission (Pre 750119) 74/10/09 9pp A1846 102-A1646 112
- -4712360131 SECY-75-815 Obtains Commission approval of proposed safe of highly enveloped U to Japan tuking vibb account NSD4-235 Info percelly withheld.

  \* Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 780119) 74/05/09 29pp A1646-086-A1846-083
- -87(2000516 SECY-R-852 Parketly deleted SECY-R-852 vehicle charighe regulations to reduce current restrictions on one-type of generally accessed export of tribum MEINTZINGL MI Atomic Energy Commission (Pre 760119) 73/03/14 10pp A1648 007-A1649 016
- \$712280029 Commission voting record on SECY-97-173 as potential say to 10CFR50 65(a)(3) of ment rule to require horrises to perform safety assessments HOYLE\_IC Office of the Secretary of the Commission \$7/12/17 Zpp A1558 080-A1555 083
- -47 12298033 Notation vote approving w/comments SECY-97-173 is potential ray to 10CFRS0 65[a/3] of maint rule to require licenteets to perform safety assessments THE CHARTMAN, JACKSON,S A Commissioners (Post 750119) 57-10715 HOYLE,IC Office of the Secretary of the Commence 2pp A1555 082-A1565 083
- -8712290095 Notation vote approving w/comments SECY-97-173 re potential my to IOCFR50 85(6)(5) of injent rule to require licensees to perform seriely essential DHOUSIGI Commissioners Prost 760(16) 97/10/02 HDYLEUIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp A1556 984-A1555 985
- •9712#90637 Notation vote approving w/comments SECY-87-178 re-prenial rev to 10CFRS0 65(8)(d) of main rule to require licenses to perform safety essentiments. DIAZIN J. Commissioners (Post 750119): 87/09/28 HOYLE,J.C. Office of the Secretary of the Commission 2pp A1555-069-A1555-079.
- -\$712260636 Notetion wate approving w/comments SECY-97-173 re-potential rev-to-10CFR50-65(s)(3) of invert inlie to impure lighthose to perform safety approximants-MCGAFF[GANLE] Commession from \$750.190 (37:10-16) HOYLEJIC Other of the Secretary of the Commession \$60 A1555 (86-A1565 98)
- 6712256225 SECY-97-299 Informs Committeen of statil whent to state and Gluetwich discusses Endings of diseage to SG informatic at longer & US PMR CALLANL, I Did of the Executive Devotor for Operations. 97/12/15 8pp. A1579 125-A1578 132
- 9712290230 SECY-97-173 Requests Commission agreement w/staff recommission that staff develop proposed rulemaking to revise ment rule to require that scansess assess impact on safety when removing equipment from excitor preventive main! CALLANIL.3 Otc. of the Executive Director for Operations 97/08/01 25pp A1578 193-A1578 217
- 9719300213 Raquests examption from requirements of 10CPR70 24(s). \*\*Critically Accident Requirements.\*\* Required is that applicable parts of previously granted examption to 10CPR70 24 be required authibitation for require, set, and HINGER,G.A. PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) IESN-97-077 97712723 Document Control Branch (Document Control Gask). Spp. A1821 004-1821 011.

- 8712300223 SECY-97-252 Weekly info rept for wit ending 971212 BLAHAJIL Assessari for Operations (Fost 890205) 97/12/18 29pp A1583 162-A1583 183
- #712300393 SECY-97-291 Informs Commission of stell plans to regulation of exempt & generally licensed products & manufacturare/delitibators of products CALLANU, 10to of the Executive Director for Operations 97/12/15 12pp A1501-271-A1501-282

# STATE PROG STATE PROGRAMS

- 8712910136 State of Utah response to ASLS 971024 memorandum & order (achedule for proheering conference/site vest)." Informs that State of Utah suggests that site vest be acheduled for tull day to allow time to use! W/Cerificate of Svc. CHANCELLORID. Utah, Site of #497 16918 ISFSI 97/11/10 Atomic Safety & Licenseng Board Panel. App. A1253 059-A1253 062.
- 9712010148 Steel of Utah motion for protective order to never \$ file contentions on applicant physical security plan." State requests that Switzer & Chambellor be granted eccess to security plan.

  CHANCELLOR,D Utah, State of #497 18623 ISFSI 97/11/14 Atomic Selety & Licensing Board Parel 4pp A1251 343-A1251 354.
- -9712010142 Ack receipt of emetilinforms that Spaciar has plan it any comments in technol and Uniter creamstances, it will be empossible to meet 971024 contembon deedine because Sendam with be out of state from 971016-24 CHANCELLOR, D. Unite, State of ISPS 9710715 TURRUS E. Office of the General Councel (Post 880701). Ip. A1251 347-A1251 349
- —9712918147 Advance that Sinctor should be instructed to continue to mirror from disclosing security plan & related comments until NFC stall gives reply as to whether security plan may be designed. TURKS SE Office of the General Counsel (Post 890201) ISSSI 87/11/13 CMANGELLOR,O Utah, State of 3pp. A1251 350-A1261 352.
- -9712010185 Confirms understanding in determining whether D Chancellor may bave access to PSP tages NRC to make decision in access within next lew days Will apply to Judge Bollwark if arrangement w/NRC cannot be reached W/Centificant of Svc CHANGELLORJD (Mak, State of ISPS 87/11/08 TURK, \$ £ Office of the General Coursel Post 860701) 2pp A1251 363-A1251 364
- 9719910196 State of that contentions on construction & operating because application by Private Fund Storage LLC for independent spent fuel storage tectify." State of Utah respectfully submits that license should be denied GHANCELLORID Utah, State of #497 18637 ISFSI 97/11/23 Commanionere (Post 750119) 381pp A1252 901-A1253 917
- 8712810170 MRC Staff response to State of Utsh site valid suggestions." NRC does not oppose State of Utsh suggestion that other areas be visited as part of ASLS tourul four to season in understanding stated proceeding W/Certificatio of Size. TUFRS, SE Office of the General Counset (Post 680701). #497-16626 ISFSI 977517.18. Alching Statety & Licensing Board Planal. Spp. A1257-001-A1257-005.
- 9712919183 Memorandum & order (ruling on State of Utah motion for protective order) \* Board grants State of Utah motion for protective order & nequest to extend tone for filing security plan W/Cartilicate of Six Sarved on 971121 BCLLWERKG P Alomic Salvey & Locations Board Penel #497 (8634 ISFSI 97/11/21 Utah, State of 10pp A1257 006-A1257 015
- 9713029391 Requests extension from 971124 to 971219 re comments on 10CFR50 financial essurance if extension cannot be granted. State plans to Ne w/NRC conduacids which New Hampetive Nuclear Decommissioning Finance Commisse reaches re Basis PATCH,DL, New Hampetive, State of 62FR47566 97/11/13 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S A Commissioners (Post 750116), 1p. A1298-048-A1299-048
- 9719829227 Submits response to wolebons outed in map of lecenter 33-32519-01 Corrective actions as of 971128,0 to 2 military arts doesness? Model 662 mig by Cosmetter Corp of America had been ordered from North Star Imaging, 51 Paul Mill EWER1, R. ETI 87/11/24 Occurrent Control Branch (Document Control Death). 2pp. A1316-319-A1316-319.
- 9719090160 Forwards monitoring & snalyheal into re Section 4 eveporation pond MAW decharge pten 71 LUTHORIN, Canta Maning Co. 97/11/24 EVERETT,K. New Massoc, State of 3pp. A1386.074-A1368.075
- 9712090276 Oracuses inspirely 1500004/97-09 on 971026 & forwards NOV Violetion involved failure to comply wirestein US DOT regulations involving shipping papers & feature to reaction 9007919 & 34 at temporary pib site SCARANOR A Region 4 Poet \$20201 15000004/97-09 87/11/21 MAY,M R. Decebne Testing, Inc. 3pp. A1302 318-A1302 322
- -1712030202 Notice of violation from inter on 971028 Violation noted on 971028 licenses transported 53 curies of In-192 from San Diego, CA facility to North Island Navel Ar Station & Ampoing papers lated to uncluding stated into 4 (Post \$20201) 97/11/21 2pp A1302 321-A1302 322
- 9212040165 Responds to NRC its re-violations noted in imag of Decreve Testing inc, docket 15000004 Competive actions form: "Utilization Log/Bill of Leiding," was corrected to exclude integrig data & all old forms were destroyed MAYUR R Decisive Testing, to: 97/12/01 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 3pp A1368-325-A1368-327
- 871:2040226 Discusses 970426 for rell"Administrative Complemit rel Discriminatory Practical of Tissus Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Authority,Texas Natural Resources Conservation Commission -LITELE P RSC - No Detailed Affection Given 97/11/17 RANKINS,G. Texas, Usay of Houseon, TX 2pp. A1301 151-A1301 152
- 9712858061 Forwards notice of delicency, stage one permeability results & DEFA TPRESS/Traw" tack sheet as result of reverse of "Test Pitol Conds Cardiscalion" rept for Bert Ave Sale in Village of Northurgh Heights, Coyahoga County, CH PARICER, J., Cho., State of 97/11/14 ADAMS, T.G. B. Koft & Associates, Inc. 13pp A1366.269-A1365.301

- B712868075 Responds to 971105 fit to Charman Jackson requesting comments on draft Ward Valley sampling protocols including protocols for latient & chlorive-36 lasting PAPSRELLO,CJ Office of Nuclear Misserel Safety & Safeguards, 97/11/25 Californa, State of 14pp A1362 221-A1362-256
- \$713050149 Decuses responsibility of Reensees through SALP program. Invitation to 980106 receiving as plant performance over past 18 months extended Emergency propagations included in plant support category of program. REYES,LA. Region 2. (Post \$20201). 97/11/25 MCKINNEY,S.M. South Carolina, 9late of 4pp. A1318-326-A1318-329.
- 9712060068 Steel of UT response to Confederated Tribles of Goshutz Reservation 8.0 Pete petroon to intervene 8 request for hearing 8 supplemental metrorandism.\* Respects that Goshutz Trible be greated standing to intervene W/Certiflette of See CHANCELLORID. Utah, Satin of 2487 ISSS 97/11/23 Affiliation Not Assigned 4pp A1334 193-A1334 195
- \$712190006 Ack recept of rept of proposed activities in Non-Agreement State,dtd 971117 5 recept of milet recognition fee as required by 10CFR160 20(b) \$ 10CFR170 31 CCNLING.D.J. Region Z (Roel 820201) \$7711/24 SMITH,J. Affainton Not Apagned 2pp A1347 231-A1347 334
- —47.12108087 Notification of reoprocity recognition antenning that ofe has printed recognition of Agreement State frames for activities to be preferred at federal australiation. COLLINS,DJ Region 2 (Post 883201) 97/11/24 MICKERSCIN,S Air Force, Dept. of 1p. A1347 393-A1347 323.
- -9712100011 Informs that Commission has recognized that licensee named on end NRC form 241 for work to be participated in Non-Agreement State or in sees of exclusive tederal jurisdiction within State of GIA or another Agreement State of COLLINS.D.J. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/11/24 HILL,T. California, State of 1p A1347 334-A1347 334
- 9712160198 Informs that decommencering of mactor & radiological production highlights 6 associated land areas is naturing completion Results from 601 outsit area samples that west acceptance criseralized in ACCC/VERGLUID Completion, Inc. 97/11/20 YOUNGBERG.8 New York, State of 3pp A1406.349-A1406.351
- 9712190201 Forwards permit application for proposed low flow crossing of Rock Run Crosk located on this property at PBAPS, as decumed in 970009 presentation MTCHELL, TN PECS Energy Co., (formarly Phedagistrie Electric Co.) 97/10/02 RETTINGER,E Ponceyteans, Commonwealth of 2pp A1972 102-A1972 331
- 9712100248 Responds to 971113 ftr to Charmen Jectoon requesting solerision of public comment period from 971124 until at least 1219/or proposed rule on financial assumance requirements for decommensioning nuclear power reactors. MRAGLAFJ 97712/05 PAYCH/OL New Hampstore, State of 5pp A1367-356-A1367-361
- 9713110846 Databases step rept 18000004/97-07 conducted on 971116-19 at Univ-Hosp of Claveland trap included remain of scenario health physics practices file violabons were noted MADERA, IR Region 3 (Post 620201) 97/12/05 HEDGER,8 Alpha-Owega Sevtos, Inc. 1p. A1371 308-A1371 308
- 8712110005 Requests that issed may be reversed to contribe in al \$51024 WOOLFOLK,C.D. Armoonde. Co. (dw. of Allertic Richfield Co.): \$5/11/05. GONRAD,B. Niny Mexico, State of 1p.
- 17 12119160 Informs that NRC using integrated midli performance evaluation program for evaluation of Agreement State programs integrated made performance evaluation program questionnaire enci. https://doi.org/10.1006/00.00019.
  WYERS, IA Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/41/42 GCOWINAY Arcona, State of 3pp. A1369 358-A1368 360
- \$712110168 Forwards revised draft remutes of Mgt Review Board meeting held on 671023 in Naw Meeuco Revised minutes have been issued due to teve to paragraph involving common performance indicator. SCHNEDER,KIN Office of State Programs (Post 811117). 97/11/18 THOMPSON,H Olic of the Executive Overtor for Operations. BANGART,R Office of State Programs. Post 9111179. PAPERIELLO,C. Office of Nuclear Minimals Safety & Safeguards. 8pp. A1371.353-A1371.360.
- \$712119170 Discusses NRC review of Agreement State lines 10CFR20 equivalent rules for competitivity w/10CFR20 Forwards copy of two volume OFRM, repuded 950324,documentaring state remove of Manne final 10CFR20 agreement state LCMAUS PH Office of State Programs (Foot 911117) 87/12/03 TOPPAN,W C Manne, State of Opp A1375 037-A1375 279
- --071210177 OFINE/U-1129 "Reguleron Revens Rept of State of Merce Rules Re Redundon Protection, Dept of Human SErvices, Dev of Health Engineering, 10-1444 CMR 220, Perts A & D."

  NESY M.A., SHQLLY, J.T., ARNQLD, S.E. Dak Radge National Laboratory 96/03/24

  38pp A1375 049-A1375 082
- -8712118179 ORNIL/M-4128 "ORNIL Internal Regulation Review Rept of State of Manne Ruise Re Radiellon Protector, Dept of Numer Services, Div of Neelth Engineering 10 144A CMR-Platta A & D " KNUSY,M A Cak Redge Nebores Laboratory 95/03/24 197pp A1375 081-A1375 279
- 9712110173 Informs that NRC using integrated mail performance evaluation program for evaluation of Agreement State programs. Integrated mails performance evaluation program quasicomaire end:

  SOLLEWINERGERUD Ottoo of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/11/27
  FRISOMANUL New York, State of 11pp A1372 001-A1372 01)
- 9712110182 Forwards draft renutes of Mgt Rovere Board meeting held on 971118 in Nevada,Review & comment requested by 971212 List of alterdises and SCHREDER,KIN Other of State Programs (Post 911117) 97711/26 THOMPSON,H Of

- 9712110182 Forwards for info & convent/swited, "Integrated Matt Performance Eval union Program Questionnairs," which violutes new "matte requested to be available for questi convent of IMPEP interview bit" LCHAURPH Office of State Programs (Post 911117) SP-97-079 97/11/13 Gameral 14pp A1371 167-A1371 180
- 8712116166 Requests that whos proposed regulations are adopted 8 published at lensiregulations,copy of "as published" regulations be provided for review LOHALS,P.H. Office of State Programs Post 811117) 97/12/64 QUILLIN,R.M. Colonato, State of 4pp. A1371 181-A1371 232
- --9712110309 Decusees proposed changes to pert 3 of Coloredo roles & regulations CARLLEUP Coloredo, State of 97/11/18 NRC - 140 Detailed Affaiction Given 1p A1371 185-A1371 185
- --8712110203 Informs of proposed changes to pert 3 of State of Colorado rules & regulations portaming to indication control Copy of revised regulations and for tenew CURLINURIAL Colorado, State of 97/11/108 BANGART,R Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 48pp A1371 186-A1371 232
- 9712110214 Forwards comments on proposed Texas regulations re-competitivity, health & spleny categories Copy of "as published" regulations requested to the provided for remain when proposed regulations are adopted LCHAUSP M Office of State Programs (Post 511117) SP-98-027 97/11/21 GARDWELL,C Taxas, State of 4pp A1978 001-A1975 272
- •8712110218 Forwards lable endoubles 10CFR71 catalon for comparishing deresquissubject,TX Regulations for Control of Radiation pleason & comments CARDWELL,C Texas, State of 977/19/09 NRC - No Outside Affaution Given 2pp A1378-005-A1378-006
- --B712129898 Forwards more Texas rules to Me "mc997 wpd" which has been unimodeled GARDWELLC Texas, State of 97/10/09 LOHAUS,P.H. NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 77pp A1376 007-A1376 083
- -9712120193 Forwards proposed Texas rules re life "14apro97 wpo" which has been unercoded CARDWELL,C Texas, State of 97/10/09 LCHAUS,PH NRC No Detailed Allhabon Gwen 52pp A1378 064-A1378 137
- -0712120906 Forwards proposed Texas rates on the "43pro997" which has been busineded CARDWELL,C Texas, State of 97/10/09 LOHAUS,P M NRC No Detailed Affiliation Gaven 30pp, A1376 138-A1376 175
- -9712120113 Forwards proposed Texas rules as the "14pho997 wpd" which has been unampooled carpovers. C Texas, Sight of 97/10/09 LOMALIS, P.H. AIRC - No Debated Allifebon Gertin, 96pp. A1376 178-A1378 204
- -9712120275 Forwards proposed Tixxas rule re-file "14pho867 wpd" which has been undepended. CARDWELLC Texas, State of 97/10/09 LOHAUS, P.H. NRC - No Detailed Affiliation. Given 42pp A1376:206-A1376:246
- --0712120200 Forwards proposed Texas rules rules for "2(pho007" which here been untercoded CARDWELL C Texas, State of 97/10/00 LOHAUS,P H MRC - No Detailed Affiliation General 25pp A1376/247-A1376/272
- 9742419296 Dipoussop reniew of all Agretiment State line) Part 20 aquivalent raise for compatibility w/10CFR20 Copy of two volume ORML republic 940919,5ccumenting staff review of Florida final Part 20 equivalent rule end
- -9712160222 CRML/A4.3400 "Final Regulatory Severy Rept for Floride Regulations for Control of Regulation Hazards," for Off, of State Programs. COMPSCH.A.E., APAICLD,S.E., HTCH.J.P. Oak Rudge Nasonal Laboratory. 94/09/19. Office of State Programs (Post 911117). 67pp. A1369:009.A1369.075
- 9712118259 Requests response in writing w/erfo describing actions planned to address comments in 10CFR20 CLCHAUS.P.H. Office of State Programs (Post 811117) 87/12/95 ALDRICH R. New York, State of 18pp A1374 001-A1375 006
- -9712118289 ORNI-/M-4834 Regulation Review Rept of MY Dept of Lisbor Ruses & Regulations of State of MY Annoning Radiation Protection, 12 NYCFIR Pst 38 \*\* KRLBY M.A., COMPSON,A.E., AFMOLD,S.E. Cark Ridge National Laboratory 98/11/14 Office of State Programs (Post 911177) 185pp. A1574 019-A1574 111
- -9712118280 ORNL/M-4823 "Out Ridge National Leb Internal Regulation Review Rept of New York Cept of Labor Roles & Regulations of State of NY, tonzeng Radiation Protection,12 NYCRR Res 38 " KILBY,M A., COMPRONA E., ARNOLD,S E. Oek Ridge National Laboratory 95/11/ 14 289pp A1374 112-A1375 038
- 9712120813 Interns that program planning committee hall be medium on 971215-16 to extext sequested topics & epeators for 1966 sinkud meeting to be held 980517-20 in Meta-Antonia (Santa Control of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/11/28 PAPERIELLO,C J Office of Nucleur Material Sarfey & Safegueria OLMSTEAD,W J Office of the Generalization (Post 980701) KNAPP,MR Office of Nucleur Regulatory Research (Post 941217) 2pp. A1404-010-A1404-011
- 9712120029 Forwards State Agreement Program toto (6P-97-090) or towardy lectified state & unadection for remaining residual regids 8AMSART,R.L. Othes of State Programs (Post 911117) SP-97-090 97/11/14 General Tipp A1385-284-A1385-294

- 97.Y2120083 Forwards largi rept, "Integrated Metts Performance Evaluation Program Remew of Nevada Agreement State Program" THOMPSON,H L 97/12/02 SYLVA,Y Nevada, State of 4pp A1395.223-A1366.283
- ••0712120378 Final Rept on "Integrated Atjuncts Performance Evaluation Program
  Review of Nevgeta Agreement State Program"

  \* NPC No Detailed Affection Green 97/09/29 57pp A1395 227-A1395 283
- 9712120082 infrome that proposed changes to North Carolina regulation end in 971003 for has been reviewed No comments offered as result of review. LOHAUS,P.H. Office of State Programs (Poel 911117) 97/12/04 FRY,R.M. North Cerolina, Balto of Spp. A1404 184-A1404 208
- -9712120065 Saturas reply to dreft North Caroline regulations WCCCRUFF,R NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 97/10/21 SALOMONLS N NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 1p. A1404 159-A1404 159
- -9712129000 Forwards latest rule says approved by North Cerotine Ratistion Protection Commission for sublication & public comment FRY/R M. North Ciroling, State of 97710/03 LOHAUS,P MRC - No Detailed Affiltage Green 38pp. A1404 170-A1404 209
- #712160109 Forwards sealed course & device registry number IL-234-D-103-Q Copy provided to 8 Mescarello of ESC Resources, includes RUNGER, J.G. Minore, State of IL-234-D-103-G 977-12795 BAGGETT,S.L. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safetyands. 1p. 41461-070-A1461-083
- -9712190184 Registry of Richosothe Seeled Sources & Devices, Sefety Evaluation of seeled source for model SH-5000 Certificate IL-234-D-103-G BY/12/05 13pp A1461 071-A1461 083
- 9712180183 Act. recept of 971124 for efforming NRC of steps laten to correct velocities noted in resp. rept 150-00033/97-01 SP1725ERIG.0'B Region 4 (Poet 820201) 150-00033/97-01 97/12/11 EWERIL R Affiliation Not Assigned 3pp A1465 137-A1465 141
- 9712190399 Safety & compliance map on 971028 of license CA-0775-37 Inspiredings no violations noted PREIZERGAST,K Region 4 (Post 620201) \* Gamma-Metrics, Inc. 97/11/12 1p. 41452 133-41462 133-
- 9713168299 Forwards dence aboets DX9542D1028,TX0542D1048,TX0642D8018 8. TX0542D8028 for OE instruments gas diverselygraphs Davad sheets have been amended in entirely to encorporate changes to name of heart-shear exceptionate HAMITER, FR. Texas, State of 97172/03 BAGGETT, S. Source Contamment & Device Stancts (Peel 911213). 1p. A1452 206-A1452 227.
- --9712190904 Amended Registry of Radioactive Sealed Sources & Devices, SE of Detector Cell for model 118600 Certificate TX-0842-D-102-B HAMITER FR. DUNNEY M. Youas, State of TX-0842-D-102-B 97/12/03 5pp A1452 207-A1452 211
- -ST12180909 Amended Registry of Redicactive Seeled Sources & Devices, 8E of Sisciton Capture Detector Cell for models ECD-40 & ECD-80 Certificate TX-0642-D-104 B HAMSTER,F R. DUNRAW M Taxas, State of TX-0642-D-104-B 97/12/03 6pp A1452 212-A1452 217
- --19712180919 Amended Registry of Rationative Stated Sources & Devicin, SE of Delector Gell for model 1 1 1020 Certificate TX-0642-0-901-S HAMITERLE R. DURNLY M. Terran, State of TX-0642-0-901-S 97/12/03 5pp A1452 218-A1452 222
- -9712160314 Amended registry of Radiocative Sested Sources & Devices,SE of Detactor Call for model 111019 Certificate TX-0842-D-802-B HAMITER,F R, DUNN,W M Texas, State of TX-0842-D-802-B 97/12/03 5pp. A1452 225-A1452 227
- 8712170418 PNO-FV-97-072 on 871215.gammal internee in Boss,(ID reported missing Po-210 source contained in ionizer device Device discribing as barrel ionizer Model P2021, containing source Senat 091387 State of ID & NMSS informed LEONAPDI,R. SPITZBERG,D B. Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/16 1p. A1528 269-A1528 269
- 8712/17043 Responds to 960423 itr requisiting approval to use charact additive Bezz Depos-Trol 655D for cleaning of hear technique substitut station Requisit approved w/lasted conditions RECLAU A Pennsylvania, Commonwealth of 98/05/08 MATTY,R M PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.) 2pp A1508 368-A1508 359
- 9712178470 Requisits that 900606 approved to unlow channess address 8ctz Deposi-Trol 8550 be entended to include unitable 001 as sampling point MATYLY M PECO Energy Co., (borrowty Philadelphia Elegano Co.) 97/12/10 GAPG,5 Perampinana, Commonwealth of 2pp A1509 300-A1509 361
- 8712189383 Forwards check 0492400 w smount of \$15,000 for 1966 enruet fee KOSMIDER,M.D. Affect-Segnet Corp. 97/12/06 Illicots, State of 2pp. A1572.296-A1572.299
- 8712190805 Forwards application for general storm water permet for construction actively at NAPS Local Government Ordinance Formation copy of permet application fee form & copy of chock for application, and a BRCKOMEADUR. Wagning Prover (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 97/12/15 PANDEY, J.R. Virginia, Commonwealth of 6pp. A1875.292-A1675.297
- 9712199196 Substitut community on Marine Yentree post shutdown decentimissioning ac INNES rept & urgins recreated scrutny of decontratements & encourage NRC coopetision w/motivad State agencies,oversight prosps & public OOSTIE,P.J. Marin, State of 97/11/06 WESBAK & 3pp A1496 100-A1486 102
- 8712200111 Providing follow-up to presentation before State of UT Radiation Control Board on 971107 in Mosto Attas intervention station will be debyted until Jan meeting of Utah Radiation Control Board SWCLARL, VV J. Utah, State of 97/11/19 HAMEY, P. Alleston Not Assigned (p. A1600 190-A1600 190)

- \$712238143 Transmits winder quality results from live eartiples collected from Arches Not Park Headquisters public well, ad 961107, 1218,870107,0213 & 0403 MORTON,LS Utah, State of 97/12/99 PLIEGEL,M Utahuin Recovery Branch (Post 901299) 7pp A1800.251-A1800.287
- #712240046 Decimises into rept 15000018/97-05 on 971125 No violations noted inspiconsisted of exam of licerased activities in indiation satisfy COSTELLO,F M. Region 1 (Post 820201): 15000018/97-08 97/12/15 GRIMER,O.K. Johns Hopkins Univ., Baltimore, MD. 2pp. A1850 181-A1550 182
- 8712240084 Forwards spill rept to spill which occurred at Smith Ranch Project on 971126 Spill was reported by A Dehoff by tistoon on 971126 FRENCH, P.S. Rio Algorn Maning Corp. 97712/03 HARMONUL Wyoming, State of Epp. A1628 188-A1628 199
- 8712240306 Forwards event repts for Aug-Nov of 1897 MODREJ New Mexico, State of 97/10/16 Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 4pp A1553 115-A1563 118
- \$712240203 Forwards TNFDES Discharge Monitoring Rept," for Nov 1897 Explanation of conditions & exceedances included BEZILLA,M 8 Public Service Electric & Gas Co of New Jamesy 97/12/17 New Jersey, State of tipp A1027 149-A1027 164
- \$713240309 Forwards life continuing some documents that author would like to have w/ reference to inviteve rathercher waste deposal faculty \$4600FJ\_I Texas, State of \$7711725 SABA,S.N. NPC - No Detailed Athenon Given 3pp A1533 123-A1533 125
- 9712240212 Forwards changes to NRC staff lightingun response to 971030 to re updates to Orectory of Parsonnel Responsible for Redological Health Programs LOHAIS, P.H. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/11/26 HARDIN, C.M. Replacky, Commonwealth of 10pp A1698 017-A1698 026
- 9712240227 Forwards summary of excitents reported to Dept during interval of Aug-Oct 1997 No ACR being pregned SANZA.9.J. Binois State of 97/11/18 LARKINS,P Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 10pp A1550.224-A1550.223
- \$712240229 Transmits State Agreement Program Info (SP-87-981) re identification of good practices in 1895-1997 integrated mails performance evaluation program reyiews & general recommendations LOHAUSPH Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 5P-97-081 97/11/21 General 17pp A4550 277-A1550 295
- -9712290192 Submits comments on identification of good practices routed for concurrence on 970225
  PAPSHELLOCAL Office of Nuclear Massnel Safety & Safetymetels 97709706
  LOHAUS,P.H. Office of State Programs (Post 911117). 1p. A1550 236-A1550 236.
- 9712240223 Informs that Texas Dept of Health-Bursey of Redistion Coperal has reviewed proposed rev to Texas IMPEP rept & lave no comments. HATLEFF A Texas, State of 97/11/14 BANGART,R.L. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 2pp. A1563 127-A1563 128
- 8712240234 Requisits that comments on sind draft imputes of 971113 New Hampshare Mgl Review Board received distributes will be stratized by 971212 if no comments received distributes will be stratized by 971212 if no comments received distributes will be stratized of State Programs (Post 971117) 97/11/24 TeOMPSON,H Oic of the Executive Director for Operations SANGARTUR Office of State Programs (Post 911117) PAPERIELLO,C Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguerds Sop A1569 027-A1569 031
- 9712249237 Forwards, for mfo, copy of legislative language proposed by Commession as well as other related correspondence to limitly of NRC & Agreement State decision-making in decorresponding & deconfunities causes
  BANGART, P. L. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/11 General Spp.
  A1550 294-A1550 276
- -9712240245 Informs that on 971109,Representative M Oxley & 35 others introduced HR 3000 Section 810 of HR 3000 contains language augmented by NRC which addresses lineary of NRC decision-fielding in decommissioning & decomferended cases HATHBUND K Office of Congressional Affect (Post 21117) 97/11/14 THE CHAIRMAN, JACKSON,S.A., DICUS.G.J. Commissioners (Post 750119) 31pp. A1550 245-A1590 276
- 8712246240 Informs that Nebracka LLW Program has completed technical review of upplication for proposed LLW disposal feetby in Boyd County, NE Two documents including draft environ impact analysis & DSER wars developed as requit of evaluation? Nebracka, State of 97/11/18 BANKART,R Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 1p A1653 129-A1653 129
- \$712240242 Informs that State of CO Rec reviewed NRC 971114, correspondence in Transmity Licensed State & Janediction for Remaining Residual Maria " Four state timesolved & true seeked sources not deleted CUILLING M. Colorado, State of 97/12/12 SOLLENSERGER.D. Office of State Piogrants (Poet 911717) 1p. A1863 130-A1863 190
- 9712249248 Informs that NRC could present map procedures & sceneng practices & procedures courses at facility in response to 971002 request to hold centern training courses at facility. UHALS, PH. Office of State Programs (Post 91(117) 97/11/19 SHEARER, D.A. Permayivares, Commorwealth of 2pp. A1553 191-A1553 196.
- -9712240252 Sabrinita reply to reward fir to State of PA RICOLUL MRC - No Deleted Artherbon Given 97/11/14 SCULENSERIGERIO MRC -No Deleted Artherbon Green Tp. A1563 133-A1563 135
- -9712240258 Requests that training coarses be held in PARSungh Regional Clc SHEARER,D A. Peranghyards, Committeened of 97/10/02 LOHAUS,P H. Office of State Programs (Post 911117). 1p. A1553-136-A1553-139.
- 9712248.045 Informs that Commission complished evaluation of easies associated w/ NRC funding for traveng of Agreement State staff BANGART,RL Office of State Programs (Post 911117) SP-97-065 97/12/12 General 15pp A1500 305-A1500 319

- 9712240254 Responds to 971027 W inviting participation in regulatory workshop Dus to provious commitments, insalier to provide apeation BANGART, R.L. Office of State Programs (Fost 611117) 97/12/02 COOPER, V.L. Kortaus, State of Spp A1860 320-A1860 324
- ••8712346297 Requests attendance of L Bolang & L Camper to represent MRC at 1997 Kenese Redetion Control Program workshop in Topaka, KS on 971217-18 COOPER,V L Kansae State of 97/10/27 BANGART,R L Office of State Programs Post 9111177 2pp A1550-323-A1650-324
- 9712240289 Forwards update on implementation of review did operating procedures as training proceptionly inapplicated investigations & staffing FLOYD, Wife New Mesoo, State of 97/12/03 New Mesoo, State of 21pp A1550 325-A1550 346
- 9712240362 Responds to 971107 memo requesting assertance in identifying radium-226 source Scaled source & device detabase searched & unable to identify source described in memo (CHAUSP H. Office of State Programe (Post 911117) 97/12/05 FRAZEE,T C Weetington, State of Spp. A1566 062-A1565 040
- -6712346363 Requests help in identifying untricken source model RA-226 FRAZEE,TC Washington, State of 97/11/07 NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 3pp A1566 037-A1586 040
- 8742240285 Forwards document, "Integrated Mails Performance Evaluation Program (MPEP) questionners "Part A contains questions on contains performance indicators in Relation Bert B contains questions on non-common performance indicators for Agreement States.

  SOLLENDERGER,D. Office of State Programs (Post 211117) 87/12/15 ALDRICH,R
- States, SOLLENGERGER.D. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/15 ALDRICH.R. New York, State of 12pp A1550 347-A1550 558
- \$712240297 Requests review & comments on end draft remutes of \$71211 New Mesons light Review Board meeting by \$80109. SCHWEDDERKIN Office of Stree Programs (Post 911112) \$7/12/19. THOMPSON,H. Office if the Executive Director for Operations. BANGART,R. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) PAPERTELLO,C. Office of Nuclear Medianus Salety & Saleguards. 4pp. A1575 007-A1575 010.
- 8712240269 Forwinds final right for 970819-22, "Integrated Mails Portontence Entitleton Program/Rowens of Neer Hampehire Agreement State Program" Next review will be actuabled in 4 yeu, whists concerns develop that require perfor entitleton THOMPSONIAL. One of the Emocurier Director for Operations, 97/11/25 SCHAUB, J.B. New Hampehire, State of Spp. A1650.009-A1650.084
- 9719240271 Forwards per 970918 request copy of letter corrective action plan & to provide update of current stytus of program Enol Capati chan allows time finds & resource allocations for testis of corrective action plan LEOPOLIDE R Nebraniks, State of 97/12/01 SANGART, R.L. Office of State Programs (Foel 911117) 11pp. A1550 085-A1550 096
- 9712240373 Forwards less rept of inflow-up stangasted metic performance evaluation programs (BMPEP) review of Nebreska Radiation Control Programs conducted during period 970915-16.
  TH-CMPSCNI,HL Citic of the Executive Director for Operations: 97/12/10 WILEY,J Nebreska, State of 8pp. A1564 305-A1585 024
- -9712290224 "Integrated Mets Portomance Evaluation Program Follow-Up Review of Nebrusta Radelton Control Program," for pened 979916-18 \* NRC - No Detailed Atliation Green 97/12/10 24pp A1504-314-A1565-024
- 8712240274 Forwards trief insultes of 671023 New Messoc high Review Board meeting. SCHNEIDERUK N. Office of Statis Programs, Post 911117) 97/12/16. THICAIPSCHUR Offic of the Executive Detector for Operations. BANGART, R. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) PAPERELLO,C. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds. 6pp. A1876-001-A1576-006.
- 9712240275 Sabrats event rapt KY-97-05 to unplanned exposure of well logging with ployee that occurred on 970616 25 at facility. JEPFS, V.D. Kertucky, Commonwealth of 97/10/31 LOHAUS,P. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) Spp. A1550 086-A1550 086.
- 9712248217 Ack recept of 971107 fir stating that radioactive shall isotret WH-IR063-1 will not be received its wowed as "homeration request" & because of choursetances described, request being denied SCROGGS, A C. Weshington, State of 97/12/01 WAIS, W.W. Fluor Deniel, Inc. 2pp. A1500-102-A1500-105
- 97122#027# Discusses avariability of NRC strategic plan Govt Performance & Resulta Act of 1993 requires Federal againties to prepare listed info BANGART.R.L. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/02 General Spp A1985 025-A1985 030
- 9712240279 Discussion review of Agreement State Real part 20 equivalent rules for companishly w/10CFR20 Copy of two vot ORML rept did 950802,documenting staff review of NY final 10CFR20 accurates to a companishly categories encl W/s rept LOHAUSEPH Office of State Programs (Post 91117) 97/12/15 MARSHALL,S.R. Hawda, State of 14op A1566 041-A1568 055
- 9712340385 informs than 971117 fir re-review of Utah rules for compatibility w/10CFR20 intolared & reveleved W/respect to resue for action, change to desiration for ALARA re-viewed by reclambon coated board SINCLAR, W.J. Utah: State of 97/11/35 LOHAUS, P.H. Office of State Programs (Post 911117). 1p. A1550 173 A1550 173
- 971236038 Informe that I. Friedman recently guited New York Cay Dept of Health as Ovector of Bureau of Radiotogical Health COLLINSK, New York, State of 97/12/02 BANGERT,R.L. Office of State Programe (Post 911117) Tp. A1550 174-A1550 178

- 9712348084 Requests that Agreement States inform industrial radiography licensees authorized to use Americana 980 sense radiographic asposure devices of feature & modified currificate of completions as soon as possible LOHAUSP M Office of State Programs (Post 911117) SP-97-082 97/11/26 Gamerial 7pp A1569 036-A1566 070
- 9712246395 Discusses reveils undertaken by MRC of all Agreement State limit Perl 20 equivalent rules for competibility w/10CFR20 Forwards copy of two vol CFRM, real, did 950125, documenting South Ceroline final Perl 20 equivalent rule LCHAUSP R Cifico of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/16 BATAVIA, M K South Ceroline, State of 11pp A1654 001 A1555 025
- -8712240812 ORNL/14 3930 "Regulation Ravery Rept of State of South Caroline Dopt of Health & Environ Control Regulation 61-63 Radiolective state Parts I & It " COMPSON,A, HTCH,J P., ARNOLD,S E. Oek Rube National Laboratory 98/01/25 Office of State Programs (Pear 911117) 64pp. A1854 012-A1854 078
- -- HT12240817 ORNIL/M-3829 "ORNIL Internet Regulation Review Rept of State of South Carolina Oept of Heelin & Erreron Control Regulation 61-63 Radioscove Mail Parts I & III " COMPSONIAE, HTTCHLIP", ARNOLIUS E Oek Pidge Nanonal Caberatory 65/01/25 90900 A1634 077-A1355 525
- 871236395 Forwards minutes of New Hampshire Mgt Riesew Board meeting held on 971113 SCHWEDER,KIN Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/19 THOMPSON,H Ollo of the Executive Deactor for Operations BANGART,R Office of Sight Programs (Post 91117) PAPERIELLO,C Office of Naplest Material Safety & Safeguards Spp. A1955-038-A1955-039-A1
- 9719240621 Decumes review of all Agreement States final Part 20 equivalent value for compatibility w/10CFR20 Copy of two vol ORNL rept.fitd 9802183documenting staff review of KY final Part 20 equivalent rule engil COHAISP III. Office of State Programs Float 9:1117; 97/12/18 VOLPE, I.A. Keptucky, Commonwealth of Spp. A1651 001-A1652 127
- \*\*H712246335 ORNL/IA-3832 "Regulation Review Rept of Kartucky Cabinet of Human Resources Administration Regulations 902 KAR 100-015/General Requirements,902 KAR 100-015/Standards for Protection Against Reduction & 902 KAR 100-021 " KIRBYJA A. ARROLO,5 E. COMPSONA E. Oak Rhige National Laboration, 95/02/ 15 Office of State Programs (Post 811117) 88pp. A1551-011-A1551-989
- -871226833 CRNL/M-9931 "Oak Ridge National Lab Institute Regulation of Review Report of Karticky Cabrest of Human Recourses Administrative Regulations 903 KAR 100-015 General Requirements, 902 KAR 100-016 Stendards for Protection Against Radiation."

  90187/M A. ARROLD S.E., COMPSONA E. Oak Ridge National Laboratory 95/02/15 382pp A1551 100-A1552 127
- 9718240692 Decreases extempts to collect into about formerly AEC or NRC licensed sites togeted in TX to respond to NRC in to Agreement States (SP-97-080) dtd 971114 Adequate or complete response carroot be provided until led of sites obtained ROGERSAUT Texts, State of 87/12/09 BANGART,RIC. Office of State Programs (Pagt 911117) 2pp A1569 071-A1568 072
- 97122460216 Forwards event repts MA-97-09 & 10 for events mything radiography badge exposure at H&G trap Co.971024 transportation event re RA-226 glade at Lynck Engineering & readictal degreetic event at Santa Fe Radiotogy FLOYDB New Mesoco, State of 97/12/12 Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 25gp A1550 108-A1550 130
- 9712280332 Forwards event repto N5-97-003 & N5-97-004 & includes follow up rept for event that occurred on 970903, rept of event that occurred on 971003 & monthly NAREO epidets for Nov 1997
  HEARTY & P. Nebrusia, State of 97/12/01 Office of State Programs (Post 811117) Sep. A1560 101-A1550 105
- \$712248834 Forwards follow-up rept of 970123 making radioscrive agreem when at Florida Hosp Medical City VAUGE.P Florida. State of 97/12/17 Office of State Programs (Post \$11117) 34pp A1630 136-A1630 172
- 9712248345 Forwards OFML repts.drd 941222.documenting staff revers of Aleberra line 10CFR20 equivalent rule LOHAUS,PM Office of Stafe Programs (Post 911117) 97/11/19 WHATLEY,K.E. Alebane, Stafe of 10pp A1562 125-A1563
- --BF12240348 ORNL/IA-3944 ORLN/IA-3944, "Regulation Raview Rept of Alabema Rules of State Board of Health Survey of Health Card Sats.Chapter 420-3-25 Radiation Control." ACMINISTRACT REPORT OF THE CARD REPORT OF THE CAR
- -9712240382 CPINIL/M-3843 ORNIL/M-3843, "CPINIL Internal Requisition Review Rapt of Alabama Rules of State Board of Health, Sureau of Health Care Stds, Chapter 420-3-26 Radioton Control " KILBY, M.A., COMPSON, A.E., ARNOLD, S.E. Caix Rudge National Laboratory 94/12/ 22 23060 A1552 185-A1553 050
- 9712298049 Comments to modeling parameter & patientys Dacustats paramy contains to development of proposed regulatory guidance & importance of interring Sexbidly in choice & implementation of does model methodologies NUMSER, I G. Bincer, State or 627479986 000/10 97/12/15 Rules & Drackwes Printer Branch (Post 920323) 8pg. A1576 175-A1576 182
- 9712298088 Pelitomers Eastern Nevajo Dine Against U Mining & Southwest Research & Info Otrinohoe of insubmission of second amended request & motion to amend W/Certificate of Syo JORDAN,SIG Southwest Research and Information Center JORDAN,SIG Affiliation Not Assigned JORDAN,SIG New Mission, State of \$1497, 16685 ML 97712/15 Atomic Salely & Licensing Board Panel 4pp A1578 183-A1576 186

- \$71,2298066 State of Uteh majorime to contembors of Ohingo Gaudadeh Denn, Confederated Tribes of Goshute Reservation & Devid Pata & Castle Rook Land & EnrestockLC Skull Valley Could & Ensign Remotes of Utah, LC \* W/Centerosts of Sho CHANCELLORLD, NELSON, F.G., CURRAN, D. Utah, State of #497 19697 ISPSI 97/12/19 Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Penel 4pp A1576 201 A1576 204
- 9713290804 Notice of Hiskaya Tribal Unity Authority resolution." Notifical presiding offical 2 all parties of Resolution of high Board of Newaya Tribal Unity Authority,NTUA-11-97, pessed on 971216 W/Carthotate of Board of Unity Authority,NTUA-11-JOPDAN,S.G. Southwest Research and Information Center. JOPDAN,S.G. Affiliation Not Assigned JOPDAN,S.G. New Mexico, State of #487 18886 Mt. 97/12/16. Spp. A1579 950-A1578 950-
- 8712298688 Forwards copy of two vol. ORNL republic 950630,documenting staff review of State of 1th first Part 20 equivalent rule. rule. LOHAUS.PH. Office of State Programs (Post 911117). 97/12/18. MOBLEY M.H. Tennessee, State of Top. A1663.061.A1684.173
- -9712280968 ORNL/M-4268 "Regulation Review Rept of TN Regulations for Protection Agency Radiation,TN Dept of Health & Environ,Bureau of Environ,Div of Radiotogical Health.Chapters 1200-2-4 5, 1200-2-8" KILBYM A., SHCLLYJIT, ARNOLD,S.E. Oak Ridge National Laboratory 96/06/30 99pp A1683
- •471220000 ORNLA#-4267 "ORNL Internet Regulation Review Rept of TN Regulations for Protection Agency Redistron TN Dept of Health & Environ, Bureau of Environ,Dx of Redistrogram Health Chapters 1200-2-4 & 1200-2-5 " KILBYMA & SHOLLY,J.T., APINOLD,S.E. Oak Reige National Laboratory 97/06/30 350pp A1683 198 A1684 173
- 9712298119 ENDAUM & SRIC motion for housebearing stay & request for brising ephicide for stay motion." Pursuant to 10CFR2 1206, petitioners inequed temporary stay of proposed assuming of matte logings to Hydro Resources, Inc. JORDANLS G. Southwest Research and Information Center JORDANLS G., MERICLE, OHIN, D. Now Mexico, Solits of \$4487 18875 ME. 97712/18 Alginic Safety & Licensing Board Painet 10pp. A1676 273-A1578 290
- 6712280112 Memorandum & order (add) emends to protective order) \* Applicant & pettroner should be enformed of add access location by counsel for perforpent of nondeclosure affiding W/Constitute of Sirc Served on 971223 SCLLWERKG P Anomo Safety & Locating Board Pares 9497 18686 ISFSI 97/12/ 23 Allifetton Not Assigned Spp. A1578 343-A1578 347
- 9712290120 Forwards summary of modelnts reported to Dept during interval of May Jul 1997 No reportable medical events noted during reporting period. SAFCAS J. Binner, State of 97/08/11 LASKINS,P. Office of State Programs (Post 9(1117), 11pp, A1578-297-A1578-307
- 9712290129 Forwards copy of CRNL reptabl 951116,documenting staff review of New York State Dept of Health trial 10CFR20 equivalent rule LDHAUS,P H. Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/11 RIMAWI,K. New York, State of 5pp. A1578 001 A1579 348
- -8712290127 OFINE/M-4838 "Regulation Review Rept of New York State Cept of Health State Sentany Code/Chapter 1, Part 16-forming Redution."

  COMPSON, A.E., KILBY, M.A., ARNOLD, S.E. Ceb. Ridge National Laboratory 96/11/16 Office of State Programs (Post 911117) #2ap A1579 005-A1579 087
- -#F12280124 ORNE/M-4637 'ORNE Internal Requisition Review Rept of New York State Dept of Health State Sanitary Code,Chapter 1,Part 16,Ionzang Radiation,Section 18 1 - 16 26" COMPSON,A E. KIEBY,M.A., ARNOLD,S.E. Oak Ridge National Laboratory 98/11/ 18 25pp A1578 068-A1578 345
- 9712298146 Forwards rotice of workshop on unskiturated zone monitoring technology frankler to be beld on 850211 12 in Phoenix,AZ. Workshop will cover monitoring static-agus being laids rested industrially demonstrations of test methods & instrumentation LOHARS,PH Office of State Programs (Post 911117). SP 97-083 97/12/09 General 20pp. A1578 102 A1579 121.
- 9712390197 Forwards follow-up repl NM-97-05 on exposure event MOOPE J New Mexico, Salte of 97/09/17 Other of State Programs (Post 911117) 2pp A1578 122-A1578 123
- 971290602 Forwards modernt rept for redirective med homes incident involved overtopotests of individual to radiation during Sept to Oct 1997 at various work sites in Bloomfeld/ Farmington area FLOYOB New Mexico, State of 97/12/05 BANGART,R NRC No Defining Affiliation Galen Spp. A1586 030 A1586 034
- 9712900834 Formards table that fets auggested topics for presentation by MRC at 1966 Analial CRCPD intering Presenter regimes & presenter durations will be forwarded upon englishing LOHAUS,PH Orice of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/12 HARDING M Conference of Richardon Control Program Creators, Inc. 3pp. A1579 351-A1579 356
- -971200658 Requests final preparation of its which will be needed for CRCPD meeting next week. O'BRIENT NRC - No Detected Afficiency Given 97/12/12 SELMOREM D. DAVIS,G NRC - No Detected Afficiency Given 1p. A1579.356-A1579.356
- 8712390867 Forwards map rept 15000019/97-01 on 971119 & notice of violation re-tailuse to file for receptority w/MRC to conduct work in MRC jurisdiction under State of MD redocutive matte learnes DECKER, 1 R Report 2 (Post \$20201) 15000019/97-01 97/12/19 SEUSS,R Johns Hopkins Univ. Batterions MD 2pp. A1583 950 A1583 356
- -9712360673 Notice of violation from map on 971119 Violation noted Income lated to fall for recording paint to 970417-18 " Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 2pp A1683 352-A1683 353
- -9712380978 Imag vept 15000019/97-01 on 971119 Violations noted Major areas yearbeted circumstances surrounding interests project for US Navy evolving projectype arcibe detection sys onboted Plavy submanna
   Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/19 Spp A1583 954-A1583 958

- 9712300085 Forwards 971030 to from D Galbrauth which requests 68 future NEPA 5 other services requests 5 notelections, secued by NRC,be forwarded to J Wilson,d Techniques (soldly microhed M Mobiley stroubt continue to receive notelection BANGART,R L Office of State Programs (Post 91117) 97/12/12 PAPERIELLO,C J Office of Nuclear Material Salety 5 Safetyurds BOGER,8 A MAIRPHY,J A Division of Regulatory Applications (Post 941277) 3pp. A1579 346-A1579 350
- -9712300605 Requests dopins of all NEPA documents & document distribution be sent to D Galbreath C Galbreath wall serve as State of Terrestebs certiful point of contact for all NEPA & other environ review requests & notifications GALBREATH,D Terrestebs, State of 97/10/30 LOPEZ-OTIM,M 1990 190 Distribution Green 20p A1879 349-A1579 380
- 87 \$2300 199 Submits continuits on Agreement States in SP-97-066 is proposed ravs of keening program codes & nep promises KLPKGER, JG Happer, State of SP-97-066 97/12/24 LCHAUS,P H Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 2pp A1566 057-A1566 056
- 9712509446 Confirms recent discussion or meeting on 990205 to discuss Agreement State program. & stere programmets and Topics to be discussed at meeting lated WCOCRUFF,R L. Region 2 (Post 820201) 97/12/18 PASSETTUMA Plands, State of 2pp A1579359-A1578390
- 9712310149 Roters to safety map conducted on 971124un seview of ectivates authorised by NRC under scanne provisions of 10CFR150 20 No violations or developes identified Formatch NRC Form-Set SKOV.0 D Webus Crosk Feld Ofc, R4 (Post 940404) 15-000004/87-12 87/12/17 WILL,C Galifornia, State of 2pp A1583 848-A1583 350
- -9712340163 Salety & compliance map on 971124 of license 1026-43 map feedings no weighting distributed \$\$KOVJDD Region 4 (Post 820201) \* California, State of 97/11/24 1p A1583 350-A1583 350
- 9712510267 Notice of resonantiplion of statled source device evaluation & approval suthursty lister State of Note Mesoo. HOYLEJIC Office of the Secretary of the Commission 97/12/12 3pp. A1585 163-A1585 156
- 9712319319 Announced assignment of RJ Scree as regional state leason officer for Region Leffective 990101,replacing CJ Chavage BANGART,RL Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/18 General 4pp A1694.219-A1594.222
- 9712319029 PMO IV-97-074 on 971223,nothed by State of AZ of conteminated metal cane detected at ameter facility State of AZ Radiation Regulatory Agency excestgeting possible ongor of conteminated articles informed states of AZ & CO SHAFFER,M R., HOWELL, Region 4 (Post 820201) 97/12/31 Ip A1658 249-A1658 249
- 9712310332 Forwards Intel remakes of 971116 Mgc Plavary Board marking it Nevada SCHNEIDER,KIN Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/18 THOMPSONUM Office of State Programs (Post 911117) COLL,D Office of Nuclear Meleculi Safety & Safeguards Bop A1594 196-A1594 203
- -4712910143 Concurs w/draft menters of regi review board meteting MARTINIT NRC - No Detailed Addition Given 97/12/01 SCHMEIDER,KS NRC -No Detailed Addition Given 10 A1594 197-A1594 197
- ~8718310244 Approved draft minutes of mgl review board meeting for State of Minutes on 971119
  COCLD NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 97/11/29 SIAKOVAN,L NRC No Detailed Affiliation Green 1p A1694198-A1594203
- #712310975 Ack record of 971107 Pr responding to QSP review of New York State DOL Part 20 equivalent regulators Based on into provided number of CSP proposed comments were not included in the 10 New York DOL MALERA, Coffice of State Programs (Fost 911117) 97/12/24 SRADT,C.J. New York, State of State 04-A1694 078
- —8712318377 Provides response to NRC latest comments to 12 NYCRR 38 Requests explanation for what occasioned new comments & explanation of what category designations "74" "1455" mean MALPHY,C New York, State of 97/11/07 SPADT,CJ Cifice of State Programs (fost 911117) App. A1594.073-A1594.076

# TOPREP TOPICAL REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

- 8712810948 Forwards Raw 2 to WCAP-14837, "AP800 Shubtown Evaluation Rept." which reflects responses to RAMs 440-664 librough 440-729 MCBNTYRE,8 A. Wyddinghouse Electric Corp. NSD-NRC-97-5445 97/11/21 CVAY,7 R. Document Control Branch (Document Control Dask) 1p. A1280-001-A1280-288.
- 9712010291 Requests review 6, approval of devision from PWROG SPGs,rev 4,NEDO-31331.to permit ECPs to recognize 2/3 care height as adequate for care pooling fol lowing large break LOCA.

  HAMMERIA F Northern States Power Co. 97/11/18 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 8pp A1297.313-A1297.330.
- 6713616266 Forwards proprietary response to essure chanalists in RRC SE of BWRVIP-07 rept & from 971105 intesting w/NRC WASONER, V. Affiliation Not Assigned WASONER, V. Carotes Power & Light Co. 377, 11/26 CARPENTER, C.E. Document Control Bisanch (Document Control Debt). 2pp. 41007 044, 41007 044.

193

- 9712010861 Forwards final SER for BAW-2244, "Demonstration of Management of Aging Effects For Presswitzer" GRINES.01 97/11/25 FIRTH,DJ Bebook & Wilcox Co 3pp A1265 275-A1265 323
- -9712919398 Toracal rept evaluation concerning BAW-2244, "Demonstrator of Management of Aging Effects For Pressurger" On beets of review, sort concludes that BAW-2244 provided an acceptable demonstration that aging effects will be adequately managed." 97711/28 37pp. A1266 278-A1268 323
- 97120148355 Notification of meeting w/674/ROG Contaminent Coating Committee on 971202 in Washington,DC to discuss proposed coating testing programs, & other rates of earlies.
  CRAIGLO M 97/11/26 ESSIG,T H 3pp A1273 343-A1273 345
- 9712829135 Summitty of 971023 meeting w/Nuclear Energy Inst & EPRI is identification of certain code required map actentics that neglit be of questionable value for purpose of opetiminate map.

  1870 - No Detailed Adhieum Gyen 97/10/23 NRC - No Detailed Adhieum Gyen ip A1259 231-A1268 231
- 9712890092 Forwards progressly & non-proprietary copies of topical rept BAW-10227P, "Evaluation of Advanced Cladding & Bouctural Mail (MS) in PWR Reactor Fuer " Afficient Bios end Proprietary rept withheld TAYLOR, H FRAMATOME JHT97-42 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 3pp. A1403 283-A1403 271
- \$712828125 Documents WOG's request that teled allo be included an proposed GL to contamental evaluation Chickens, V Westinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group OG-97-123 97/11/25 2pp A1356 301-A1355 302
- 971(3838139) Forwards proprietary & non-proprietary coguse of topical rept 8AW-10227P, Tevaluation of Advanced Olading & Structural Matt (MS) in PMR Reactor Fuel \* Afficiant also end Proprietary right wallfeld TAYLORUM FRANCINE #17/87-42 97/11/24 Document Control Branch (Dogureent Control Death) top A1346 044-A3345 251
- -9712030134 BAW-10227NP Non-proprietary version of topical rept BAW-10227NP, "Evaluation of Advanced Cledding & Structural Mail (MS) in PWR Reactor Fuel "MITCHELLD B. Duffet,B M. Faunatome Cogoma Fuels (termorly B&W Fuel Co.), 977-09/30 190pp A1945 052-A1945 251
- 6F13030303 Forwards propository final repts 6PRI NP-7480-L-V1-R3 & EPRI NP-7480-L-V2-R2, "SQ Tabing ODSCC at Tube Support Paties Detaileds."," in support of QL 86-QS Revised leak rate for plant included Repts withhold CALLANYAY.R C Nuclear Evergy Institute (formathy Nuclear Mgmt & Resources Council QL36-QS 97/11/20 Decument Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp A1403-257-A1403-282
- -0712030216 Requests that propriately final impts EPRI NP-7480L-V1R2 & EPRI NP-7480L-V2R2." Be withheld per 10CFR2 790(A)(4)
  FOXUMD Electing Review Research Institute 87/11/24 Decument Control Branch (Document) Control Branch (Document) Control Branch (Document) Control Branch
- 8712848040 Summary of 971023 meeting w/Westinghouse in Rockolle,AMD re-exist colors anomaly (AOA) & Seatonoic hast leatures Copy of non-proprietary presentation that it is not printingarity and CRAIG,CIM 97711/17 ESSIG,T H Sopp A1301 077-A1301 125
- \$713040153 Forwards "Review & Evaluation of Inclusivy Proposed Selfisty Factors for Steem Generator Tubing," to be placed in PDR REED, 7 A 9712/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) (p. A1312/205-A1312/257
- -871295094 "Riffrage & Eveluption of Industry Proposed Safety Factors for Steam Generation Tube." SIMOMENE A Basselle Neumonal Institute, Peoritic Northwest Netional Laboratory FRN J-2506 977/2/85 NRTC - No Detailed Affiliation Green 45pp A1312 206-A1312 257
- 9712040293 Notification of 971204-06 wideo confirmation w/Combustion Engineering Owners Group to depose CEOS not informed T8 pilot project & veletionship to proposed rev to international rule 1907FRS0 65 GILLES,NV 97/11/26 BECKNER,W D 3pp A1301-093-A1301-006
- 9712060619 Forwards propositely & non-propositivy various of EMF-1997, "ANFS-10 Critical Power Combination." did Out 1997 for review by NRC Propositivy rept withhold CURETH D. Semanta Power Corp. (dominally Semants Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Foreit HOC 97 119 97/10/30 Document Control Brainth (Document Control Desk) Spp. A1319 069-A1319 268
- -6712066027 EMF-1997(NP) FIOR Rev D to EMF-1997(NP), "ANFB-10 Chical Power Correlation" KEHELEY,T H, MACDUFF,R B Summens Power Corp. (formerly Summens Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Fuel 97/10/30 180pp. A1313 198-A1313 288
- 97120601658 Notification of 971219 meeting w/Stemens representatives in Rockwilla,4(0) to decision expressess to continue Appendix K spray heat transfer coefficient for Ansan-10 fuel design.
  WANG,EY 97/11/24 ESSIG,7 H 2pp A1312.357-A1312.356
- 9712990 198 Foreards ray 0 to topical rept 116, "Legitage Assessment Methodology for THI OTSG Keretic Expension Examination," outlang inveltabling used to evaluate total accident artisted partners-to-secondary legitage IAV 970525 teleon LANGENBACH, IW General Public United Color 5710-97-98-1 97/11/26 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Death) 2pp A1323 108-A1323 164
- --9712050189 116 R00 Rev 0 to topical repl 115. "Leakage Assessment Methodology for TMI OTSG Methoto Expansion Examination." OTSCNMELLEP, KEASLER,R W. General Public Ubless Corp. 97/11/06. 44pp. A1323 111-A1323 154

- 9712969197 Summary of 971120 meeting w/CEOS in Rockvitle,MD to discuse topics of metual interest List of attendance, meeting agencie. & copies of stides used by CEOS in precentations during meeting and MAGRUDER/S.L. 97/11/29 ESSIG,T.H. 40pp. A1313/031-A1313/070
- 97 tax86178 Surmany of 970620 meeting w/Westinghouse Owner Group in Rockwille, MD to discuss reactor informatis issues, particularly re-beffit betting Liet of attendiese & affiliations & affiliations & affiliations & open at 97 presentation provided WILSON, J. N. 97/11/28 ESSIG, T.H. 30pp. A1513 001-A1513 036
- 9712668229 Advesse that shake entitled, "ANPB-10 Criccal Power Correlation, flex 0,ENF-1997." marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure, per 10CFF2 79069(5) ESBIG.TH 97/12/02 CURET, DH Siemens Power Corp. (formerly Siemens Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Foat 3pp. A1312 326-A1312 326
- 9712666283 Requeste that DPC-NE-2008, "DPC's the of TACC-3 & Fuel Rod & Gas Pressure Criterion for Coonec.MoGuire & Calawba Nuclear Stations," be writined from public disclosure & considered prometery.per 10CFR2 780.Aindent.end TUCKMANUAS Duke Power Co. 97/11/25 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 5pp A1360 549-A1360 383
- 87 12650217 Decuses 970930 request by Frametome Technologies, Inc that TR BAW-10133P Rev. 1, Addendum 1. "Wast-C Foet Assembly LOCA-Swame: Analyses." be established from public declarate Determined with to be proprietely & will be withheld. BRHMR6HAMUE. 97/11/28 TAYLOR, IN Framestome Cogérna Fuets (Comenty BRW Fuet Co.). 3pp. A1913 914-A1913 915
- \$712860183 Forwards hat of open thems associated w/Chapter 20 of AP600 SER Open forms involves review of bulletin sessed after rev 1 to WCAP-1958, "Operational Assessment for AP600" submitted to staff for review SEBPOSKY, I M 97/10/09 LIPAPULO, N J Westinghouse Electric Corp 8pp A1304-265-A1334-272
- 9712090195 Forwards PIAI ne technical repts WCAP-14707 & WCAP-14709, "Nodel 51 SG Linked Tube Support Plans Deptacement Analysis for Cented or Practed Tube to Tube Support Plans Criticols" BLOCHAS D. TAC MOROSTI 87/12/02 PUESSPI,G M. Paorio Ges & Second Co. Spp. A1335 321-A1335 323
- 9712069191 Advises that proprietary eric contented in W 971106 for will be writheld from public declarate, per 100FR2780 CRAI3\_CM 97/12/09 UPARULO.N.J. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 6pp. A1360-326-A1330-330
- #71208#ERS Forwards non-proprietary Riev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Syron Unit 1 Heatin & Cooldown Limit Carves for Normal Operation & Surveitance Weld Metal Integration for Syron & Braidwood " Respons for rev 2 Inted MCSMERU & Commonwealth Edison Co. 97/12/03 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deat). 3pp. A1373-085-A1373-149
- -9712998339 WCAP-14824 R02 Non-proprietary, Rev 2 to WCAP-14824, "Byron Unit 1 Heatip & Cooksown Limit Curves for Normal Operation & Surveillance Weld Metal Integration for Gyron & Brackwood" LAUSHAMA, T.J. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/11/30, 80pp. A1373 068-A1573 149
- 9712999297 Summary of 970930 meeting w/Westinghouse in Rockville,MD re-division dembused control 8 info sys Meeting attendess lighted in erol 1 CRAKS,C M 87/12/04 ESSIG,T H 22pp A1336.324-A1336.344
- \$712994294 Forwards progressly response to request for addition of the Rev 0,8uppl 1 to Topical Rept EMF-65-74(P), "RODEX2A (EWR) Fuel Red Thermal-Meachanical Evaluation Model Vigidation." Response withheldper 10C/FR2 790(b). CURET, In D. Sements Power Corp. (Iomenty Sements Moder Power Corp., Advenced Nuclear Fuel HDC 97 141 97/12/03 2pp. A1403 359-A1403 360.
- 8712000315 informs that mic submitted in CAW-87-1148 ht/did 970504 will be withheld from public disclosure,per 10CPG2 790(b)(6) & section 103(b) of AEC of 1954;as framewidth and perfectly and perfectly applicable of the Corp. 3pp. A1350:211-
- 8712898519 Advance that info submitted in 971110 to AW-97-1153 will be methodd from public disclosure.per (905982 789(b)(5) & Section 103(b) of AEC of 1654.se anisotical CRANG,C M. 97/12/04 SEPP,H A. Westinghouse Blectic Corp. 3pp. A1350.208-A1350.210
- 8712100036 Forwards proprietary change pages to rev 3 to WCAP-14507, "NOTRUMP Final Validation Rept for AP600" Pages includes revised figures 6.3.4-1 shrough 8.3.4-45,which with chapted 5 entitle representation with chapted 5 entitle representation of the proprietary and writingfall AMCINTYRE.8.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. (45D-NRC-97-5465 97/12/03-01AV,T P. Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 4pp. A1410.346-A1410.359
- —9912108046 Requests that additionance pages to say 3 to WCAP-14807, "NOTFLIBBP Final Vigitorium Rept for APS00," did Nov 1997, be withheld from public disclosistic per 10CFR2 790. Sept.—14. Wissinghouse Section Corp. AW-97-1990 87/12/03 Occurrent Control Granch (Document Control Granch (Docu
- 9712190171 Forwards proprietary response to NRC RAI on review of BWR Vectol & Internets Project rapis, "BWR Vectol & Internets Project. Assessment of BWR Jot Pursey Raine (Botter to Thomas Steere Wold Crediting (BWRWP-28)" "Enter withhold WAGCNER,V Although Not Assigned WAGCNER,V Carotine Power & Light Co B7-223 97712/08 CARPENTER,GE Document Control Branch (Gocsment Control Deets) 19 A1410 346-A1410 346
- 8712106340 Forwards ner 1 to beening amend, did 900720, for keense DFR-22, increasing MMQP operating liquide miss power level from 1670 MMN to 1775 MMN Propository rev. 1 to NEDC-32540P & rev. 1 to NEDC-32544P, erci Propository into withheld HAMMER, M.F. Northern States Power Co. 97/12/04 Document Control Stanch (Document Control Deek). 2pp. A1406 130-A1406 255

- \$772918011 Advises that add into provided in 970910 fit re-UE proposed TS change to allow installation of Framatoms electroslesses in plant. Unit 1 SG will be withheld from public decissure, per 10CFR2 780(b)(5) & Section 103(b) of AEC of 1064 WESTREICH, BC 97/12/02 TAYLOR, J.H. FRAMATOME 3pp A1387 358-A1387 360
- 9712110057 Forwards response to 970916 RAI re Unit 1 "3" vessel capsule data 6 irealment of data w/regards to PTS evaluation Rev 2 to WCAP-14781, "Evaluation of PTS for Presse Island, Unit 1," each SORENSEN, P. Northern States Power Co. TAC M87550 97/12/05 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 17pp. A1404 311-A1404 344
- --8712810856 WCAP-14781 R02 Ray 2 to WCAP-14781, "Evaluation of PTS for Printer legacy, Unit (" LAUSHAM, TJ., BOYD, C.H., HOWELL, D.A. Westinghouse Electric Corp. 87/06/30 17pp A1404.028-A1404.044
- 97/82130/827 Informs NRC start that BWR Yessel & Internals Executive Coronettee Net approved revised recommendations is image of Caregory 8 core streads Lested repts will be revised in future as appropriate to reflect new recommendations. TERRY,C Allifetton Not Assigned 97-926 97/12/10 CARENTERCE Document Control Branch (Document Control Deck) 2pp. A1452 334-A1452 335.
- 8712689143 Forwards proprietary 971113 NRC Nr from WY YMang to HD Curel requesting addition on TR Suppl 1.App D,AMF-1125(P) Loenses considers bracketed endinto proprietary Proprietary and withheld per 10CFR2 790(b) CURET/HO September Prover Corp. (fortherly Sessuare Nuclear Power Corp., Advanced Nuclear Full HDC 97 139 97/12/01 1p A1466 063-A1468 063
- 9712160380 Summanzes meeting on 971116-19 w/88W Owners Group or concerns for boron procedures. A divided following loss: of-coolant academ Attendence but enci-
- 9712160919 Forwards asliety evaluation of topical rapt BAW-10176P, ray 2, "Safety Chatem & Methodology for Acceptable Cycle Heloed Analyses," Oct 1997 Rept acceptable ESSIG.TH TAC MA0179 97/12/12 SWANGER,F L Bebcock & Writor Operating Plants Owners Group SWANGER,F L Centency Service Co 2pp A1472.222-A1472.224
- -9712180005 Satety evolution of TR BAW-10176P Rev 2, "Sefety Critica & Methodology for Acceptable Cycle Reload Analyses" Rept approved: "97/12/12 1p A1472 224-A1472 224
- 9712179109 Forwards proprietary presentation metil supporting "Allestrate Plugging Criterie W/Tube Expension for South Taxae Unit 2 Model E2 SGs." which will be presented to NMTR staff on 971204 Proprietary into withheld

  LPARILLON J. Westinghouse Etecano. Corp. NSD-NMC-67-5464 97/12/02

  LANAS,G C. 1p. A 1532 066-A 1592 068
- #F121701#7 Forwards prognetlary & non-proprietary version of EPRI TR-109726, "8WR Vessel & Internet Project LPCI Coupling Inep & Flaw Evaluation Guidelines (BWRVWF-42) " Prognetory version of rept withhelitiper 10CFR2 780(a)(4)

  TERRY,C Afficebon Not Assigned TERRY,C Niagara Mohanik Power Corp. 97-931

  87/12/11 CARPENTER C E Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p

  A1532 059-A1532 088
- •9712170370 Requests that prophetary EPRI TR-180726, BWR Venet & Internals Project LPCI Coupling Insp & Fleur Evaluation Guidelines (BWRVIP-42)," be withhold from public disclosure, per 10CFR2 79043(4) FOX.#D Electine Power Research Institute 87/12/11 Document Control Branch (Occument Control Deet) 3pp A1532 070-A1532 072
- --4712170174 EPRI TR-108726NP Non-propository EPRI TR-108726, "SWR Vessel & internets Project LPCI Coupling Insp & File Evaluation Guidelines (SWRVIP-42)" \* General Electric Co 97/12/11 10pp A1638 078-A1632 088
- 9712178329 Thety-sewanth Hotheral & right (southly fir status rept on NFIC contract NRC-02-95-003 covering activities performed between 971101 & 971128 PRICE\_J D. Science Applications, international Corp. (formerly Science Applications), high INFIC-02-96-003 97/12/12 HUGHES,A. Division of Contracts (Post 940714) 45pp. A1476-045-A1476-099.
- 9712189015 Forwards Suppl 1 to topscal rept NEDC-32291-A, "Sys Analyses for Elemnation of Selected Response Time Testing Flogurements," to show that selected intemporalize response twice testing requirements for RFS 8, AS can be elemented RAUSCHT J BWR Cramers Group RAUSCHT J Commonwealth Edison Co SMRCG-97069 977/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Desk) 20p A1582 140-A1582 334
- -9712160916 NEOC-32291-A SO1 Supplement 1 to NEOC-32291, "Sys Analyses for Emphation of Selected Response Term Testing Requirements" "General Electric Co. 87/11/04 193pp. A1662 142-A1682 334
- 971236666 Forwards request for additions of Topical BAW 10199P, Addendum 1, "SWU Credit Heat Flux Complations," submissed on 960630 Requests response to questions by 671231
  97412/10 KELLY, J. Babcook & Wilcom Operating Plants Cemera Broup 3pp A1524 151-A1624 153
- 9712199168 Forwards SER of TR CENPO-137(P) Suppl 2, "Calculative Methods for C-E Small Break LOCA Evaluation Model" Proposes that CRGR review be warved (AW suggested procedures in 869929 memor Proprietry technical evaluation rep as to enol COLLESS.T.E. TAC M86400 97/12/18 SHERON,B.W. Spp. A1525 120-A(526 128
- -6712196172 Safety evaluation of TR CENPO-137(F), Suppl 2, "Calculative Methods for C-E Small Break LOCA Evaluation Model" Rept found to be acceptable for use in C-E design PMR Inconsing applications "TAC M69400 97/12/16 4pp A1525 125-A1526 128
- 9712229604 Summery of 971125 moeting w/WOG of Rockville,Maryland re in Baffle Barrel Botting (BS) Program, rights of ourself WOG programs/review of submiddle,Julifitiex 3 analysis,Jyreniuc analysis 5 modeling approach 5 reik informed assessment CRAIG,CM 97/12/12 ESSK3,TM 74pp A1527.278-A1527.349

- B742264-16 Forwards TR, "SG Internets Degradation Modes of Degradation Detected in EDF Under Concentration of Internets (Internets) Nuclear Agent & Resources Council B7/12/18 SULLIYAM, E.J. Ppp. A1589 201-A1528 256
- --- 4712228480 "SG Internate Degradation Modes of Degradation Detected in ECF Units " GORMAN, A Dominion Engineering, Inc. TURNERIA P. Nucleos Energy Institute (forpriety Nepter Mgmt & Resources Council) 97/12/21 \$3pp. A1528 203-A1526 258.
- \$7\$B398436 Forwards draft of NUREG rept. "Assessment of Predamined Water Postotor Phindry System Lasks," NUREG/CR-8582,for comment, ROSSLC E. Office for Analysis & Evaluation of Operational Date, Director 97/12/18 DRACEA Wasterflower Operating Plants Owners Group DRACEA Wasting case Electric Corp. 27869. A1827.001-A1827.278
- \$7(\$238\$11 Application for amond to learned CPR-81, establishing alternate repair ontena for upper tubesheet region of ANO-1 SGs Proprietary tupical right BAW-10225P and Rept withheld that 10CFR2 79(8)(4)) HUCHTSCON,CR Enlargy Operations, Inc. 1CAN129702 97/12/12 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deek) 17pp A1628 011-A1625 040
- ••9712238216 Proposed tech space to establishment of alternate repair critical for outer diameter intergranular attack in upper tubecheet of Unit 1 SGs \* Entergy Operations, Inc. 977/12/12 13pp. A1626 926-A1626 040
- 9712240802 Forwards proprietary response to NRC RAI on topical repts, "Core Plate Into & Flow Evaluation Guideline" & "Top Guide Into & Raw Evaluation Guideline" & "Top Guide Into & Raw Evaluation Guideline" & WASCINER, V. Caroline Power & Light Cr. 97-937 97712/19 CARPENTER, C.E. Dooumert Control Branch (Document Cuntrol Dock). 2pp. A1626-051-A1628-062
- 97 (2346666 Forwards proprietary response to NRC request for add into on SWRVIP rept "BWR Vessel & Internals Project,ISWR Reactor Pressure Vessel Shell Weld Irea Recommendations (ISWRVIP-06) " Response withheld TERRY,C National Recommendations (ISWRVIP-06) " Response withheld TERRY,C National Monthly Power Corp TSRRY,C Alfrigion Not Assigned 97 943 97/12/16 CASPERTIER,C E Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 1p. A1629 063-41629 063
- 9713240197 Submits rept to impact of changes & erors in methodology used by GE to demonstrate compliance w/ECCS requirements of 100FRS0 48 No changes or smors identified for SA/FE/REFLOOD model described in MEDE-2068-P-A. GRAHARP D Nobrosite, Public Power Detroit. NL5970225 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Detx). 3pp. A1628 066-A1626 069
- 8712240142 Renews femted authorization provided to NRC in 961118 for reproduce copyrighted met substitute by ABE Combustion Engineering to 961221 (HICKAROLIC ABE Combustion Engineering Nection Feet floringing Combustion Engineering Nections, Inc.) HICKAROLIC ASEA Brown Boven, Inc. US-97-344 97/12/19 Doouwent Control Erench (Doouwent Control Deat), 2pp. A1626 182-A1628 189
- 8712548281 Forwards copies of rev 1 to V-EC-1668, "Risk Renlary Approach for MCVs in Response to GL 98-05" Rev provides competent gasdeline on how W NSSS content of a risk MCV according to risk responsive GREEKET. Weathinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group CG-97-127 97/12/19 2pp A1626 272-A1625 322
- -9712240206 V-EC-1656 R01 Rev 1 to V-EC-1656, "Plack Runking Approach for WOVe in Response to GL 96-06." ANDRE,G R., EZEKOYEL, I Westinghouse Section Corp. GL-96-06. 97/12/31. 48pp. A1626-274-A1626-322.
- 971229997 Forwards EPRI Rept TR-109727, "BWR Vessel & Internal Project, Lipdate of Bounding Assessment of EWR/2-6 Reactor Pressure Vessel Integrity tesses (BWRVP-45)," as updated generic response to GL 92-01, rev 1, Suppl 1 TERRY, C Atthaban Not Assessment TERRY, C Nagara Mohawit Fower Corp 97 956 97/12/23 CARPENTER, C E Document Control Branch (Document Control Deski) 1p 4,144,0.98.
- -97122800M EPRI TR-100727 "BWR Vessel & Internale Project Update of Bounding Assessment of BWR/2-8 Reactor Pressure Vessel Integrity Issues (BWRVP-16)," final repl GRIESBACH,T.J. ATI Consulting GRIESBACH,T.J. Electric Power Research Institute B201-34 97/12/31 E2pp A1640 283-A1640 205
- 9712299110 Forwards BAW-2244A. "Opmonetration of Mgt of Aging Effects for Pransurger," serving as accepted version of topical repl.
  PRTH.D.J. Baboock & Wilcox Operating Plants Owners Group. OG-1687, 97/12/19
  Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak). 2pp. A1829 114-A1829 353
- -- \$712280118 BAW-2244A "Demonstration of MgI of Ageg Effects for Pressurator"
  KUHN,T.M., MASIERO,D.J., GREGORY,F.M. Babcock, & Wilcon, Opening Plants
  Owners Group 97/12/31 227pp A1629 116-A1629 368
- 9712300379 Forwards updated response to Rev 1,9uppl 1 to GL 92-01, "Reactor Vessel Structural Integrity" Evaluation of impact of sito contained in CE NPSD-1098-Rev 2 on exasting plant reactor vessel integrity amplityse and MCCOVCK Southern Neutricor Control Branch (Document Control Branch (Document Control Deak) 9pp A1621 026-A1621 036
- 9712806874 Forwards TRs WCAP-14984 (son-proprietary) 8 WCAP-14974,Res 1 (propresentary), "Nandbook on Fishr Evaluation Surry Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shell to Cone Wald Regions," as part of 90 day inservoe risp teammery rept surpli response Rev 1 withhald SALMDERS,R F. Virginia Power (Virginia Electric & Power Co.) 87-311A 87/12/22 Document Control Branch (Document Control Detti) 2pp. A1842 054-A1842 131
- -9712380982 Requests that cooperary Rev 1 to WCAP-14874, "Hardook on Pleyr Evaluation Surry Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shell to Cons Weld Regions," be withheld from public decisioure per 10CFR2 780 SEPP.N.A. Westingfocuse Septing Corp. CAW 97-1173 97/10/17. COLLINS,S J. Decument Control Branch (Document Control Desk). 11cp. A1642 056-A1642 056.
- -- 4712360854 WCAP-14884 Non-propostary WCAP-14884, "Handbook on Flew Eviluaion Sumy Units 1 & 2 SGs Upper Shell to Cone Weld Regions." STRAUCHUPL, SWAMF, SA Westinghouse Electric Corp. 97/10/31 65pp A1842 097-A1642 131

- 9712906496 Summary of 971202 meeting w/BWROG in Washington,DC re-work that BWROG proposes to do reliated to behavior of protective coalings made containment during LOCA Writel of attendees WILSON,LIM 97/12/22 ESSIG,T H 30pp A1594.294-A1594.323
- 8712310801 Notification of 990115 meeting w/BWROG in Rockville,MD to decuse vanous technical subjet VMLGOWJH 87/12/18 MATTHEWS.D.B 4sp A1595 227-A1595 230
- 9712310148 Commits to fuel rod compains analyse required by TR BAW-10189P-A, "Extended Burnup Evaluation," did June 1997 Wintlers concurrence from MRC as requested by 990331 in order to support design calculations for future cycles on unte TUCKMAKIMS Outse Power Co 97/12/16 Document Control Branch (Document Control Deet) 3pp A1644-352-A1644-354
- 9712310237 Corrected that page w/dole & corrected TAC number Decumes review of topical rept DERPD-137(P),Supplemental 2, "Calculative Methods For C-E Small Breek LCCA Evaluation Model" 1553(C) H TAC M65987 97/12/18 RICKARD,(C ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.) 3pp. 41595 134-41595 136.
- 9712310298 Discusses acceptance for referencing TR CERFID-137(F),Suppl 2, "Calculative Methods for C-E Small Break LIDCA Evaluation Model" ESSK3,T.H. TAC M89400 97/12/18, RICKARD,J.C. ASB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Foel (permetry Combustion Engineering, Inc.). 2pp. A1628 199-A1628 200
- 9712318270 Forwards non-proprietary rev 3 to TR BAVI-2303, "CTISG Repair Roll Cassisization Rept." IAW commitment contained in TS amend request did 971920 MCCCLLUM,W R. Duke Power Co. 971218 Document Control Branch (Document Control Death, 2pp. A1681 102-A1681 139
- -4712316274 BAW-2303 R03 Non-proprietary Rev 3 to BAW-2303, "OTSG Repair Roll Cuthification Rept." " FRAMATONE: 97711/30 38pp A1661 104-A1681 139

#### WM WASTE MANAGEMENT DOCUMENTS

- 9713939838 Responds to 971008 fir to Clearmen/reporting require of ACNW's evaluation of NRC's performance assessment capability in high-linest residentive visits program CALLANIL J. Oic of the Endoutive Director for Operations HLWR 67/11/18 GARPICK, B.J. Adverory Committee on Nuclear Wasts 8pp. A1320-005-A1320-020
- 9713030114 Forwards US Geological Survey Progress Rept for Supt 1897, per request. BROCOLM,S.J. Energy, Dept of HLWR 97711/12 WASTLER,S.L. High-Level Waste & Uranium Recovery Projects Branch (MMSS 840403) 32pp A1320 031-A1320 062
- 9712020120 Forwards documents which provide pretremary into that may change based on new site or analysis & are not intended for publication or wide distribution,per request Occuments discusses strategy for interpring SRCCOUNT,5.J. Energy, Dept. or HEVRS 97710712 GLENN,CJ. NRC No Octavor Athleston Green 19pp A1320 101-A1320 119
- 8713020127 Fonkards "Site Characterization Progress Rept Yuoca Mounten, NV, 981001-970391, Number 16" ROUSSO, S. Ervergy, Dept. of HLMM 97740/21 BELL, M.J. Dwelson of Waste Menagement (NMSS 940400) Spp. A1308 001-A1310 100
- -6712030150 "Site Characterosation Progress Rept Yuoca Mountain,NV, 961001-970331,Number 16 " " Energy, Cept of HLWR 97/03/31 825pp A1398 004-A1310 109
- 9713029194 Forwards responses to comments made by NRC 8 CO Dept of Public Health 6. Environ on completion rept.dtd Apr 1997,for remedial action in Rate-CO Revised se-built direvings also end!
  ARP-SJ Energy, Dept of 97/11/17 HOLCHICH.JJ Office of Nuclear Material Enterly 8 Safeguards 210pp A1316:001-A1316:202
- 9712090899 OCE/UAIT-0112 "Engineering Assessment of Inactive U fAll Tailings, Naturals Stockletums, CO."
  "Energy, Dept of 20023 81/07/31 242pp A1482 01-A1482 214
- 971264000 Forwards Male summercing contributor coets, stall hours & FTEs expended in removing sites from eta decompressorare rigot plan & FSV & Shoreham nuclear power (specially in response to C Papeaulto 970008 metabaduan Projects (minimum etables) Projects (primoh MMSS 940409) 97/11/28 SEEUG,C & Program Analysis Branch 7pp A1362.267-A1362.283
- 9713050082 Provides comments re 971114 memorandum on review of NUREC rept on questions on decommissioning of power reactions. HKXEY,JW Low-Level Waste & Occommissioning Projects Branch (NMSS 840405). TAC M90896 97711/26 WEISCS H Gpp A1360 354-A1360 359.
- 9712969089 Provides commente re OCRWM administrative procedure AP 32 6, "Reporting of Detects & Moncompliance to Meet Intent of 10CFR21" SEULM J. Conson of Wester Management (NIASS 948403) MLWR 97/11/26 SRCWNSTEIM,& Energy, Dept of 8pp A1323 030-A1323 037
- 97:286007\$ Presponds to 97:105 fir to Chamman Jackson requesting committees on draft Ward Vellay sampling protocolsunctuding protocols for trium 8 channe-38 testing PAPERELLO;CJ Office of Muchair Masenal Sefety & Saleguards 97/11/25 Cationes, State of 14pp A1362 221-A1362 268
- -9712056074 Requests comments on draft protocols for sampling 2 study of nature of water necessarit in unsubmitted zone beneath proposed Ward Valley low-level redocable seats use in California. GARAMENOL Interior, Dept. of, Burelou of Land Management 97/11/05 THE CHARBAAN, JACKSON,S.A. Construmenters. (Post 750110) 22pp. A1352:235-A1382:235.
- \$713050876 Forwards remutes of \$70730 technical exchange between OCE & NRC re-DOE's apparach for categorising DOE-owned spent nuclear fuel List of attended and STABLENIAN K Engineering & Geoergenoes Granch (NMSS 940403) HLVRI 97/11/ 30 MILNER,R A Energy, Clept of 4pp A1362 156-A1362 164

- --9712050877 Summary of 970790 technical exchange w/DOE in Yeenna,VA in DOE's approach for categorizing DOE-owned spent nuclear fuel List of attendeds, included WELLER,R Division of Waste Management (NMSS 840403) SLATER,N Energy, Dept of HLVR 97/11/30 Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 5pp A1362 159-A1362 164
- \$712050076 Requests technical assistance in conducting societizance makes TARI quiting specific areas to be reviewed, and IMMSS proposes input into acceptance review be extended by \$80210

  18CKEY\_JW\_Low-Level Waste & Decommissioning Projects Sharion (MMSS) 940403)

  97/11/24 3CHWWRI,WS Licensing Branch Spp. A1376:296-A1376:298
- B7E2B88033 Conjury on Commission paper on requisitory options for exiting standards for clearance of matis & equipment having residual radioactivity Mod recommended to specific sections, to address commission provided PAPERIGELLOCG Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Sefeguards 97/12/01 KNAPP, M R Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (Post 841217) 10pp A1387 266-A1387 302
- --BT12000834 Requests concurrence on attached Commission paper re-regulatory options for exting standards on clearance of malls & equipment having residual redisactivity Summing of request letted KNAPP,M.R. Office of Nuclear Regulationy Research (Post 94\*217) 97/11/14 PAPERIELLO,C.J. Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards COLLINS,S.J. GALANTE,A.J. NRC - No Detailed Affiliation Given 27pp A1387 278-A1387 332
- 671909000 Februards revised Intermediate Messons 5708-501-770, "Electrodistrictal Applicach to Predicting Long-Term Localized Corrosion of Contento Receipt Contents and Media". PEARCY,E C. Cermin for Nuclear Weste Regulatory Analyses. NRC-02-67-008 MLWR 97/11/12. LESUE,B W. NRC No Detailed Africation Given Gpp. A1990-020-A1990-005.
- -67(2990119 "Electrochemical Approach to Predicting Long-Term Localized Corresion of Contacton Recentant Contactor Marts."
  DUNIND S., CRAGNOLING, SRIDHARIN Center for Nuclear Weste Regulatory Analyses NRC-0-87-009 HILWR 97/11/30 NRC No Detailed Attactor Geven 40pp A1390-026-A1390-006.
- 9712110878 Discussed Labovery rock graduation testing 8 results 8 monitoring plans Addi automated hydraulic conductivity testing of cell cover planted for Spring of 1998 to gain greater spatial coverings Continence cell requested EDGE, RW Energy, Dept of 67/11/28 HOLONGCLJJ Overson of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) 15pp A1412 178-A1412 199
- 9712110083 Forwards description of entheological activities associated w/Dir of Waste Algt during PY97
  MICKEY\_I W Low-Layel Wasse & Decommissioning Projects Branch (WASS 940403) 97/12/06 HOLONICH\_IJI Deveron of Wasse Management (NMSS 940403) 6pp A1404 365-A1404 365
- 9212)18/161 Forwards nev 0 to "fistud Resolution Status Rept Key Technical Island Thornasi Effects on Row," which sammanizes independent professing review of thermal effects on flow STABLENIN K Engineering & Geosciences Branch (NMSS 940403) HLWR 97/11/13 BROCCOUM,S Energy, Dept of Spp A14/2 D04-A14/2 D49
- -9712190154 Flev 0 to "teaus Resolution Status Rept Key Technical Italius Thermal Effects on Flow"

  Outside of Waste Management (NMSS 940402) HLWR 97709/30 43pp A1472 007-A1472 048
- 9712119227 Forwards "Effects of Root Intrusion at Burroft PA Unsexum Mill Testings Deposal Site" & "1997 Annual Professional Custodial Core Rept," re Feits City, TX, UMTRA disposal site W/o 1997 ensual professional rept EDGE, Energy, Dept of 97/10/22 JOHNSON, T MRC For Deposed Affiliation Open 1p A1448-998-A1446-154
- --9712119230 GJO-97-5-TAR "Effects of Root Infruence at Burret, PA. Uverkum MM Tarngs Disposal Sec" GJO-LTSM-4 97/06/31 58pp A1446097-A1446154 WANGH, WJ., SMITH, G.M. GJO-LTSM-4 97/06/31 58pp A1446097-A1446154
- (712190192 Noblication of 971215 technical meeting (video conference) in Rockville, MD & North Las Vegas, MV to dissuits items related to site characterization program LEE, MP Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940403) MLWR 97/12/05 BRUL, MJ Division of Weste Management (NMSS 940403) 3pp
- 9712170297 Forwards,for review & concurrence,page changes for Microsom Hat, Mah, Vicinity Property Complision Repla NH-014 & NH-024, per 971117 selcon w/ E Brummett

  MOCOMORTHU, A Emirgy, Dept of 97/12/04 HOLCNICH, J.J. Dwelon of Waste Management (NMSS 840403) 15pp A1483 338-A1480 352
- 8712/170906 Follwards for NRC certification concurrence,completion rept for Gammann,Colonida, Womey Property GU-029 W/NRC review form 8. Vicinity Property Certification Summary & Decision Worksheet WOCOWOTHLL & Energy, Dept of 971/2/08 HOLCMRCHUJ Division of Waste Management (NMSS 940400) 12pp A1544 137-A1544 204
- --9712176969 "Vicately Property Completion Rept at GU-929,Gunnaton,CO for Remedial Actions Contractor for U Mit Tailings Remedial Actions Project"

  \* NRK-Ferguson Co. DE-ACD4-83AL19796 97/08/26 50pp. A1544-149-A1544-204
- 9712190135 Forwards ray 0 to "Remediation Work Plan for AmeriStant Incident-Related Matils Remediation at Charteld & Wendover, Utsh," as requested by Au Turner MOCROSKEY.JF Affection Not Assured 97/11/05 ORLANDON MAC No Detailed Alfhation Gaven to A1544 001-A1544 136
- +#712180142 Rev 0 to "Remediation Work Plan for Incodent-Related Matte at Clearfield & Wendover, Uteh" \* 97/11/04 195pp A1544 002-A1544 198

- 9712229147 Forwards CNWRA program manager periodic rept for period 971025-1121, for vito 121, for vito 121, for vito Management (NMSS 840403) STABELIN(K., BRADBURY, J. Engineering & Geoccences Starch (NMSS 840403) 2pp A1673 204-A1673 245
- \*\*8712220157 Forwards PMPR 88-2, "CNWRA Program Meneger's Periodic Rept on Abtwises of CNWRA," for fiscal reporting period 971026-1121 PATRICK W.C. Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory Analysis. NRC-02-97-009 HLWR 9771270-1 LWREHANLU Program Management, Policy Development & Assiyas Staff (Post 870413). 1p. 41573-208-41579-208
- -9712220165 PIEPR 98-2 "CNAVRA Program Menager's Penodic Rept on Activities of CNAVRA," for facal reporting period 971025-1121
  1 Center for Nuclear Waste Requisitory Analyses MRC-02-97 009 HLWR 97/12/04 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Given 39pp A1573 207-A1573 246
- 9712220211 Forwards draft "Completion Review Root for Remedial Admini at Slick Root,CC U Mid Tulings Remedial Ashko Project State" HOLOHICH.J.) Division of Waste Memberment (NMSS 940408) 97/12/12 RAEL,G Energy, Dept. of 2pp A1562 188-A1582 208
- ---0712238314 Drail "Completion Review Rept for Remedial Action at Stick Rock,CO U Afril Tellings Rannedial Action Project Size "
  Division of Waste Management (filess 840405) 97/12/31 16pp A1592 160-A1692 206
- 9712228352 Responds to 971031 fit to Chemium in implementation of defense-in-depth concept in revised (ICCPR0) CALLAN,L.J. Ofic of the Executive Director for Operations HLWR 97/12/12 GARRICK(B.J. Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste Spp. A1573 153-A1573 168
- 9712240296 Forwards for review & concurrence.ceremed "Vermity Property Completion Rept at A84-001S Archrosin Leke/AMI for U Mill Tellings Remedial Action Project Office," per 961-126 for WODDWORTHELA Energy, Dept of 97712/16 MOLONICH, J.J. Dwison of Waste Maragement (NMSS 940-403) 8pp. A1622-001-A1824-166
- -9712246266 "Weinety Property Completion Rept at AM-001S Ambroach Lake, NM for U. Mill Tellings Remedial Action Project Office "

  MK Ferguson Co. 97707707 867pp. A1622 006-A1624 186

#### XPORTUG EXPORT AND IMPORT LICENSES

- 9712010802 Forwards application for apport beanse XSMM 3014 for export of low ennethed unmitted to Tawari for use as reload fuel in Massishen Units 1 8.2 HAUBER,R.O. Office of International Programs (Post 911(17) 97/11/24 DELABARRE,R.Shits. Dept of 1p. A1284 355-A1284 357
- 8718018028 Forwards application for export increase XCCA-1106 for export of vancual components in 10CPR110 App A to vancual countries tested in 10CPR110 25s to be used for testing purposes, qualification, use as node;t a might HAUSER, D. Office of International Programmis (Post 911117) 97/11/10 DELASARRE, R. State, Dept of 1p. A1254 253-A1254 254
- 971210625 Forwards application for export license X90U-8754,to export 130 liga of depleted U bers for attalysis of U for penetrators at Defence Research Agency in United Kingdom (44UBER) D Office of International Programs (Poet 951117) 67/12/08 DELABARRE,R State, Cept of 1p A1381 350-A1381 359
- --8712100029 Application for Icensis XSOU-8754,to export 130 legs of depleted U bans to United Kingdom
  MCNTFORD,C W Aerojet Heavy Metals Co DRA-1 97/10/23 1p A1361 351-A1361 351
- -8782180884 Forwards fully assessing copy of application for learning to taport suclear mind 5 equipment for product attribute of deplining U being to be sent to United Kingdom MONTFORD, CW. Agrount Henry Maintis Co. 25-97 285 97/10/23 NRC - No Detailed Affinison Given. 1p. A1383 352-A1381 362
- --0712400335 Forwards check 1000364 in taked amount to cover provising of application for fromtse XSCU-8754,to export nuclear meth, 8td 971023 W/o limit MONTPORD,C W. Agright Heavy Materia Co. 25 97-316, 97/11/24. WRIGHT B. NRC No Debitkal Affection Green. 1p. A1361 253-A1361 253.
- 9712190194 Ack mount of 971007 memo m application from Developed Soutrelic Socialno for import of Caradien redoctore vegate LOHAUS PH Office of State Programs (Post 911117) 97/11/17 HAUSIER, FID Office of International Programs (Post 911117) 7pp A1424 135 A1424 172
- 9713160080 Submits advision notification in compliance w/10CFR73 73 for topicit shipment of apecial nuclear method low stiglage agenticance 9-008 dyladam companing RQ URS\_latela 7, UN3977, radioactive mail made protective groupsofts byte AF GBONGE.M Transculear, inc. 97049-6 97706A0 BENNINGTON,G Office of Nuclear Molecula Safety & Safeguerds 2pp. A1452 001-A1452 002
- 9712168021 Continue that US2 for F2-R17/F3-R18(1) arrived on 971209 in good condition 5VE.NOVSKY,J. Missu & Co. (USA), Inc. 97/12/10 BENNINGTONLG NRC. No Detailed Affiliation Given. HOLDEN.D.W. General Electro Co. 1p. A1482 003-A1482 009
- 9712160024 Confirme that UO2 for U K1-R10/SPC UO2 per "NYK Starlight" V 62 ETD Sertile 970026 armind at NFI in Japan on 971006 as scheduled SVEJKCVSKY\_I Mileut & Co. (USA), let: 97/19/09 SENNINGTON,G. Chica of Nu close Matter Matter Salety & Seleguards SENTZ/R Sement Corp. 1p. A1452.004 A1452.004

- 8712790004 Discusses shoment of 648 gadejanum burnable absorber rods. Cargo will be immsported by truck from Hemakle, MO to Los Angeles, CA, & then transported we are to South Kenes.

  BUFFRS, W.J. ABB. Combustion Engineering Nuclear Firel (formerly Combustion Engineering Inc.) 97710/17 SENNAWISTONLS M NRC No Detailed Alfrican Given 2pp. At 452 005-A1452 008.
- 6712160036 Forwards revised page 2 of 2 of 81 did 970906 changing name of vessel & stripping date of 970906 coefficient of GEOFISEM, Transmudeer, Inc. 97117-6 97170/09 BENNINGTON,Q Office of Macketin Material Setty & Subspaces. 200 A1452 007-A1452 008
- 8712189848 Provides advance notice of export shipment of special nuclear next of low strategic agenticance (category iii) Shipment will arrive in Jepan on 971202 SVEJKOVSKY, J. Matsus & Co. (USA), Inc. JPN-52839-F 97711705 BENEAUGTCNLG MRC - No Dataled Attalesion Given HOLDENJO Gament Blector Co. 2pp. 41452 013-41459 014
- E712148644 Submits advance notice of export stripment of special nuclear warf of low strategic significance not to exceed 297 8015 kgs U-235 contained in 6,665 1769 kgs of U-enriched not exceeding 5% in term of U packed in 189 USA/0220/AF HOLDERN,D W General Electric Co SPN-52643-F 97/08/04 BENNINGTON,G Orlice of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 3pp A1475 116-A1475 118
- 8742168046 Nosication of advanced strongent of 2 model JRF-90Y casks, combining RQ,natioactive statistically, NOS (LASPY),7,UNIS118 Mornal form, solid, 16 JA/TR fresh fault elements.

  MCLAUSHUN, Transmicter, Inc. 87004-6
- 9712160869 Submits advance notification of emport shoreon consisting of 2:40 containing as empty U containing type AMF 250 (total 72;635A/9217/AF) & leaking shall from contaminated maleurative mall.excepted package RVTLEOGEA Affiliation Not Assigned 0997-975 9/789/28 ESP-9878076 Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 2pp A1475 119-A1475 120
- 9712180891 Forwards revised advance troblesport of export shiptwint of 12 model 308 LEU cylenders made overpeaks containing RQU Hexalizonds listile (containing more than 1% 1238),7 UN297 nadoctive mail (1235,U239),edd,UF6 MCLAUGHLIN,J Transruction, Inc 9710929 SERMMICTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Sateguards 2pp A1452/088-A1452/087
- 9713160101 Submits advance inclutation of import shipment of 8 x 158 Dylanders of UF6,enriched to mits of 4 97% in overpecks Type USA/4196/AF, Rev 14 ROBERTS,S. Affector Not Assigned 0897-682 97/09/04 BETWINSTON,G. Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards. 2pp. A1465 156-A1465 157
- 9712190119 Submits advance notification for import stepment of three 20 fl fisheds: containing 11 cylinders of U hexalluoride Shapment will depart from Brumerhayen-Germany on 971103 5 well errive in Detroit/Phindeor on 971128 RUTLEDGE,A ARIBMOON 1001 Assegned 1007-881 97101739 SEPTEMPASTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Saleguarde 2pp A1465 153-A1485 154
- 9713190119 Rev 1 to advance notatication for shipment of 40 Type A model DHTF drams containing RO radioscieve matificatio, NOS 71,R42916 (1238 & 1239),emphad U in form of U dioxide UDS pellets,emohnent less than 5% USSS. Callet Gallonia Control of U dioxide UDS pellets, emohnent less than 5% USSS (1239),emphad Gallonia Children of Nuclear Meteral Salety & Safeguerts 2pp. A1452 075-A1452 076
- 9713160122 Submits advanced nonfication for export sharment of 13 x 48Y P1 packages,on 13 finiteoks Package contains U Nexallucade Total net weight of U 104,947KGS RITHERDREAR Affiliation Mol Assigned 0767-847 97/09/10 BENNINGTON,G Office of Nacional Material Safety & Safeguards 2pp. A1466-148-A1468-152
- 9712169139 Submite advance nethinghon of import shortent of 240 drums of U ore concentrate at 5x20 it ocean containers Shortent will depart from Liverpool, UK on 971017 & will arrive in Detrol/Windoor on 971030 RIJILEDGER, Affiliation Not Assigned 0867-855 97710/01 DEMINISTRATE Office of Nuclear Material Salety & Safeguards 2pp A1485 148-A1465 147
- #712168137 Submits nev 1 to advence notification for export attempted appeal nucleor metil of few strikings significance Shipmont will depart from Lynchburg, YA & will strive in Tokye, tapen on 971020 MCLANDH, MJ, Transprocher, km 97004-8 97/09/30 BENNINGSTON, G. Office of National Martines) Select & Selectuards 2pp A1465 114-A1465 115
- 9712160164 Submits edvenced notification for export ehigment of 13 x 48Y (P1 package,on 13 ferracts.Packagem content U Hospituonide PD/TLEDGE,R Affiliation Not Assigned 0978-947 97/09/09 BENNINGTON,G Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguerds 2pg A1485 142-A1465 143
- \$712165225 Notification of 970909 shapment of approx 6000 be,UFG heats contained in Model 6A & 58 cycles from Phiston CH to Kangaport,TM \* Affiliation Not Assigned TAC L22201 97709/29 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Germa 2pp A1465 139 A1465 130
- 8712379061 Submits advance notification of import stepment in accordance w/requirements for implementation of Committee of Physical Protection of Naciety Medi RUTLEDGER, Arthabon Not Assigned 0997-971 97/10/09 SEPERMINGTON.Q Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards 2pp A1486 352-A1488 353
- 9712179197 Conferms that earns lated in attachments to note 797 did 971104 will be held subjets agreement upon their entrees into territonal guardaction of Japan UYEMANAMA US Embassion 97/11/20 Japan Spp A1473 304-A1473 308
- ST12170116 Ack receipt of application is license XSNM-3012 to export 25.736 kg of HEU in form of metal pieces To process application,DOE needs written confirmation from appropriate gont agency, separate from those already received DEDIKT Energy, Dept of 97/11/24 LAIDLAWA Canada 1p A1476 115-A1476 115
- E712178146 Ack receipt of application for increas XSNM-3013 to export 3.006 leg of HEU to Challe Rever Nacient Lab of Atomic Energy of Carada Ltd in Chitano OEDBX,T Energy, Dept of 97/11/24 LABOLAW,A Canada Atomic Energy Control Sound 1p A1478 181 A1478 181

197

9712179283 License for Steiners Power Corp to export 406.0 kg U-235, contained in 10,451.0 kg U-236, contained in 10,451.0 kg U-236, contained to 4.96 w/o mex.se UC2.to Japan HAUSER-F.D. Orfice of Interreptonal Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/02 2pg A1463.257-A1463.250

- 9712970209 Application for lostrate under 10CFR-110 to import radinates from Taiwast to Florifiend Washington between Feb 1996 & Feb 2000 for decontentivision & recycling Waste consists of scrap subing from condenses heat exchanges auting repers HEWITT,W M. Alled Technology, Inc. 97/11/18, 2pp. A1483 331-A1463 332
- 9712179216 Responds to DOE prior notification to NRC scance XSNM2009 Commu-sion confirms that nuclear resti retained to license will become outs to Agmentant upon recept.
  BEVERELE Europeen Communities, Commission of 97/12/01 GCOREVICHUR
  Energy, Dept. of 1p A1673 054-A1573 054
- #712170212 Leanus for General Electric Co to export 953 kg of U-236, to Germany HAUBERLED Office of International Programs (Post 91117) 97/12/08 2pp A1463 237-A1463 239
- 8712879216 Decueses response to explication XSNM-2018,which involves methol Co-nation only Office of Artis Covinci & Monprolifesteen monered prof content for ex-ports of Cenadian cage read to Japan LELTT Energy, Dept of 97/12/02 WRIGHT,8 NRC No Detailed Affiliation Gene-1p A1483 327 A1483 321
- \$7,92479270 Requests for GOJ assurances for cooperation diplomatic nates exchanged for case number 414

  10 Embersoo 97/12/01 WEANT,D. CELABARRE,R State, Dept. of 1p. A1463 276-A1463 276
- 975/2670276 Responds to pnor nonlinearon to boone XSNMX02017,preend 4 Commission confirms that ABS Alom Vesterns, Sweden legal person dely sulforized to receive nuclear meet impresented pursuant to Agreement License velocity extended to Dec 2001
- BEVERE,E European Communities, Convinceion of 97/12/01 GOOREVICH,R Energy, Dept. of 1p A1525 077-A1526 077

- 8742178936 Discusses response to application XSNM-3004,which involves mail to Canadam origin/Dis of Arma Confrol & Nooproliferation received prior companil for exports of Controller origin relative Japans LEE,T T. Energy, Dept. of 47712702 WRIGHT,8 MRC No Detailed Affiliation Generally A1476 135-A1426 135
- 6712479377 Discusses status re applications for specific treases to import/export re-closettive waste (WYOM & XWOO2) Requests autorization of addit into nacessary to complete review HAUSSA,R.D. Office of International Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/12 SELPHLIR BERIJK D. Office of Informational Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/12 SELPH, J.R. salem Not Assigned 2pp. A1483 321-A1483 322
- 6712198030 Requests GOJ sesummoes for cooperation Diplomatic noise dechanged for case number 419 Corresponding GOJ noise 263 covering US note 657 received in Embassey E37 section GREENWOOD US Embasses 97/12/31 WEANT,D., DELASARRE,R. State, Dept.
- 8712168645 Amand 4 to trainite XSNA-2617 for Editor Intl Couadding ASS Alone as add intermediate consigner & to edend expension date from Dec 1999 to Dec 2001 HAUBER,R D. Office of international Programs (Fost 911117) 97/12/08 2pp A1624 115 A1629 116
- \$772198239 License for Miles & Co,Ind to expect 1.001 0 lags of U-265, contained in 26,600 0 lags estumb U & U excelled to 4.95 w/o max.as U decode to Japan HAUSER, R D. Office of International Programs (Post 911117) MBK-K7-R2/F4-R1 97/12/08 2pp A1498-079-A1498-080
- 6712180368 Application for license to export annoted to hexaducate, max element weight 11,777,msx weight 415%,msx isologe weight 464 to Japan "National Corp. RSA 5498-03 97712/11 1p. A1488 092-A1486 032
- 9712160883 License for Carpenter Special Products Corp to export nuclear reactor components lessed in US regulations 10CFR116 Age A HAUBERI,R D. Office of Internetional Programs (Post 911117) 97/12/06 2pp A1524-112 A1524-114
- 9712180148 Confirms that thems listed at attachments to note 657 dtd 970916 to be held subj to agreement upon their entry into termional jurisdiction of Japan & that proposed recipients sufficiency procesors in Japan 5
- 9712380375 Application for ligense to export nuclear utilization flacities to Democratic People Republic of Kones pursuant to 10CFR110 BRINKMAN C B ABS Combuston Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combuston Ex-gneering, Inc.) LD-97-036 97/12/23 2pp A1595 062-A1565-063

The subject category column in this index gives the docket number and the symbol for the category of information within that docket; for example,50-320 P. The docket subject categories are defined in Appendix A.

Subject categories for nondocketed items are also entered in this column by symbol; for example, ACRS. These categories are defined in Appendix B and listed in the Contents.

An asterisk following the accession number in this index indicates that the document is an enclosure to another document. To obtain the accession number of the principal document under which the enclosure is listed, refer to the index entitled "Cross Reference of Enclosures to Principal Documents."

AUTHOR	ACCESSION HUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	BUBJECT CATEBORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
ABBOTT A B ABBOTT A B ABBOTT A B ABBEY T E ABBEY T E	9712040014* 9712170187 9712230384 9712080169 8712090173	50-220 F 50-410 & 60-220 Fl 60-259 P 60-259 P	ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE	9712240948* 9712240952* 9712290098* 9712290127*	STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG	BARBIERUR BARBIERU W BARBIER BARRIK BARRIK P	9712020160 9712300028 9712180036 9712050138 9712050138	50-219 \$ 50-282 C REVIEW GRI P 50-400 C 50-400 Q
ABNEY,TE ABNEY,TE ABNEY,TE ABNEY,TE ABNEY,TE	9712180109 9712180162 9712190001 9712220021 9712220048	50-259 P 50-259 P 50-258 P 60-268 V 60-269 R	ARNOLDUS E ARNOULOU ARP,9 J ASMUSSEN,K E ASMUSSEN,K E	9712290128* 9712100261 9712060184 8712060130 8712220219	8TATE PRO G 50-973 S V/M 71-8226 50-89 V	BARRIK P BARRIET P. J BARRIETT P. J BARRIETT P. J	9712310024 9712310040 9712220377 9712010380 9712010388	50-321 F 50-380 Q 50-296 R 60-296 S 50-296 S
ABNEY,T E ABRELL,G A ADAMS,A ADAMS,G D ADAMS,T G	9712230018 9712170479 9712300383 9712020095* 9712050011	50-250 P 50-10 Pl 50-62 P 50-266 S 40-6724	ASSAR FI ASSAR FI ASSAR FI ASTANDOD,H AUFMUTH,M H	9712080084 9712150288 9712150321 9712160228 9712040144	50-454 P 50-454 P 50-454 P 40-7102 CONTRACT	BARRETT,R J BARRETT,R J BARRETT,R J BARRETT,R J BARRETT,R J	9712050272 9712050196 9712090237 9712150037 9712310066	50-286 S 50-286 S 50-3 W 50-286 S 50-286 O
ADENSAM,E ADLER,J J AFFOLTER,R D AJELLO,R F ALEXANDER,D B	9712120381 9712150255 9712100324 9712300110* 9712010186	50-276 P 70-887 50-480 R 50-302 V PR	AUFMUTHUM H BACKMANIV A BACKMANIV A BACKMANIV A	9712090217 9712290099 9712030253* 9712030200*	CONTRACT 70-3070 \$0-276 8 \$0-276 8 \$0-228 \$	BARRETT,R.J. BARRON,H.B. BARRON,H.B. BARRON,H.B. BARRON,H.B.	9712310372 9712010174 9712020183 9712020233 9712090070	50-266 V 50-370 P 50-369 F 50-369 S 50-370 P
ALEXANDERLO B ALEXANDERLO B ALEXIÓN, TW ALEXIÓN, TW ALEXIÓN, TW	9712050015 9712100339 9712090548 9712090109 9712120219	PR 50-561 P 50-496 P 50-496 P 50-496 P	BACKMAN, VA BAER, TS BAER, TS BAER, TS BAER, TS	9712220123* 9712040076 9712050289 9712150224 9712150360	90-275 6 70-140 70-27 71-9009 70-143	BARRON, H B BARRON, H B BARRON, H B BARRON, H B BARRON, H B	9712090120 9712150365 9712160120 9712170408 9712310140	50-370 P 50-360 S 50-360 F 50-360 F 50-370 F
ALLEN,BT ALLEN,BT ALLEN,JB AMEANE,DB ANAGNOSTIS,S	9712290072 9712290092 9712310250 9712230030 9712010182*	72-22 72-22 70-1151 50-245 V 50-284 P	BAGCHI,G BAGGETT,S BAILEY,JA BAILEY,MG BAILEY,SJ	9712190211* 9712040007* 9712240224 9712120236 9712170478	50-220 P FOM 50-259 Q 50-269 Q 50-309 R	BARRONI, BARTECKI, J BARTONE A BASEK, J	8712190189* 8712180056* 8712170036 8712180136* 8712010183*	FOIA 50-295 S 71-9033 50-336 P 60-373 P
ANDERS,W A ANDERSEN,J W ANDERSEN,J W ANDERSEN,J W ANDERSON,C J	9712280247* 9712330239 9712080145 9712080147* 9712020017	ORG 50-336 P 50-423 P 50-423 P 50-652 O	BAIN, RIL BAIN, RIL BAJESTAM, M BAJESTANI, M BAJESTANI, M	9712170458* 9712240310* 9712020230 9712090035 9712230082	50-413 S 50-413 S 50-327 S 60-327 S 60-327 S	BASSETT,C BASSETT,C W BATEMAN,W H BATEMAN,W H BATEMAN,W H	971290283* 9712020211 9712030222 9712110015 9712150163	50-62 C 71-5939 50-462 P 50-463 P 50-528 P
ANDERSON,CJ ANDERSON,CJ ANDERSON,CJ ANDERSON,J	9712170085 9712170013 9712160049 9712310163 9712220155*	50-387 0 50-352 0 50-352 0 50-277 0 50-286 P	Bajraszewski,) Batwas 8 Batwas 8 Batwas 8 Bakas,)	9712230085* 9712030207 9712030317* 9712170025* 9712240169*	50-327 S 50-244 P 50-317 P 50-244 P 50-379 S	BATEMAN,W H BAUMANL BAUMANL BAWLA,S S BAXTER,F D	9712160202 9712030139* 9712030139* 9712150000 9712010158	50-397 P FOIA FOIA 50-393 P PR
ANDERSON, J W ANDERSON, M L ANDERSON, R A ANDERSON, R A ANDERSON, S L	9712090310 9712160100 9712100110 9712100117 97120902239*	50-423 P 50-306 R 50-302 P 50-302 P 50-454 P	BAKER,ET BAKER,ET BAKER,ET BAKER,ET BAKER,SJ	97121100912 9712110017 9712110038 9712310238 9712050005	ORG 50-280 P 50-250 P 70-7001 40-1162	BEACH, A B BEACH, A B BEACH, A B BEACH, A B BEACH, A B	9712040169 9712040129 9712120387 9712160203 9712300152	50-440 Q 50-481 Q 70-7001 70-7001 50-237 Q
ANDREG R ANDREWS,S J ANDREWS,S J ANGUS,M J ANGUS,M J	9712240205* 9712040205 9712290028 971217047)* 9712180061*	TOPREP CA999 CA999 50-452 S 60-452 S	eakerêj Bakkêna C Bakkena C Bakkena C Bakkena C	9712180024 9712010348 9712020206 9712180332 9712180335	40-1162 50-272 6 50-272 6 50-311 A 50-272 A	BEACHLA B BEACHLA B BEARIG J BEAROLF M BEASLEY,J B	9712300206 9712310356 9712060224* 9712150112 9712120357	70-7001 50-454 Q 72-22 50-321 R 50-424 F
ANGUS, V T APPELJ APPELJ ARNOLD, D M ARNOLD, S E	9712170471 9712180200* 9712180268* 9712110096 9712110177*	50-362 R 50-361 P 50-361 P CONTRACT STATE PRO G	BAKKEN,A C BALLINGER,P L BANGART,R L BANGART,R L BANGART,R L	8712180421 8712190162 9712120013 8712120030 8712240237	50-272 S 50-296 PI STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	BEASLEY, I B BECK, I P BECK, I W BECKNER, W D	9712120378 9712150006 9712170218 9712230310 9712100256	50-424 V 50-424 F 50-247 8 50-245 P ORG
ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE ARNOLD,SE	9712110222* 9712110259* 9712110260* 9712240313* 9712240317*	STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG	BANGART,R L BANGART,R L BANGART,R L BANGART,R L BANGART,R L	9712240249 9712240254 9712240276 9712300068 9712310318	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	BEOFORD, R BEOFORD, R BEECHER, W BEECHER, B BEECHER, B BEECHER, B	9712020218* 8712240167* 9712220130 9712020122 8712040161	50-461 S 50-461 S ORG REVIEW GA P REVIEW GA P
ARNOLO.SE ARNOLO.SE	9712240326° 9712249335°	STATE PROG STATE PROG	BANNERLOW BACKER,S	9712170246 8712230294	50-272 F NURES	BETTEL CR	8712180004 97120101597	REVIEW GR P 50-373 P

AUTHOR	ACCESSIÓN MANAGA	SAMEGT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUMBER	BUBLECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
BELISLES A BELISLES A BELISLES BELISLES	9712090069 9712090074 9712290069 9712050016 9712310192	72-22 72-22 72-22 50-302 Q 60-327 Q	BOHO,R T BOMMEAU,C BORDME,T C BORDME,T C BORDME,T C	9712030017 9712030024* 8712010134 8712010145 8712030213	50-297 \$ 50-292 P 50-255 P 80-255 P 80-255 P	BURNS,W J BURZYNSKI,M J BUSCH,R O BUSCH,R O	9712160034 9712160185* 9712020200 9712010097 9712230175	XPORTLIC 50-906 H PR 50-252 P 50-252 F
BBLLMI BBLLWH BBLLMIYA BBLLMIYA B BBLLMIYA B	9712050069 9712230391 9712050261 9712050177 9712030180	WM 50-395 A 50-213 8 PROJ PROJ	BORDINE,T C BORDINE,T C BORDINE,T C BORDINE,T C BORDINE,T C	9712020214 9712050243 9712150166 9712240316 9712310605	50-255 P 50-255 Q 50-255 P 50-255 P 50-255 P	BUTTE,J P BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G	9712110086* 9712050972 9712050102 9712050103* 9712050107	50-270 P 50-367 F 50-367 P 50-367 P 50-387 Q
Bellamyr P Benas Fr Benas Fr Benesu Bengelsoorf, H	9712050244 9712120362 9712240320 9712010357 9712300217	60-213 \$ 60-387 P 50-387 Q 50-315 S ORG	BORTON, I C BORTY, D E BORTY, D E BOSNIC, D P BOUCHARD, G H	871 <u>2390229*</u> 871 <u>238077*</u> 871 <u>2380129*</u> 871 <u>217048</u> 6* 871 <u>2230058</u>	ORG 50-970 P 50-970 P 50-410 S 50-818 S	BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G	9712050110 9712050128 9712050133 9712090228 9712110015	50-367 P 50-367 Q 50-367 Q 50-367 P 50-367 P
BERKOW,H N BERKOW,H N BERKOW,H N BERKOW,H N	9712080174* 9712010235 9712010237 9712030234* 9712080130	50-269 P 50-424 P 50-369 P 50-369 P 90-301 P	SCURASSAM O SCWERS,W W SCWLING,M L SCWLING,M L SCWLING,M L	9712170273 9712020162 9712010236 9712080175 9712080199	50-155 F PR 50-336 P 50-336 P 50-336 P	BYRAM,R G BYRAM,R G CALDER,B CALLANL J CALLANL J	9712110095 9712290232 9712310062** 9712020088 9712080202	50-367 P 50-387 K 50-304 S ADVCM REVIEW GR P
BERKOW,M M BERKOW,M M BERUN,R E BERUNGERUCH BERMARDIJ A	9712150001 9712150263 9712100346 9712010102	50-321 F 50-424 Q 40-17 50-336 P 50-20 V	BOWLING,MIL BOWLING,MIL BOWLING,MIL BOWLING,MIL BOWLING,MIL	9712090250 9712100219 9712150078 9712160104 9712160106	60-423 P 60-326 K 60-245 Q 60-336 P 60-336 P	CALLANL.) CALLANL.) CALLANL.) CALLANL.)	9712050306 9712050316 9712050318 9712050322 9712110068	SECY SECY SECY PR
BERNARDJA BERNARDJA BESSETTE,OE BEST,T BEST,T	9712100068 9712150171 9712030301* 9712010340 9712230185	90-20 P 50-20 H FOIA 50-973 6 50-973 6	BOWLING,MIL BOWLING,MIL BOYCE,RIW BOYCE,RIW	9712180398 9712170682 9712310279 9712010208 9712010314	60-336 S 60-245 H 60-23 Q 50-352 Q 60-352 S	CALLANLI CALLANLI CALLANLI CALLANLI CALLANLI	9712110074 9712110066 9712110069 9712110092 9712110180	PR SECY PR SECY 50-443 P
BEVERE E BEVERE E BEVERLY, R L BEZILLA, M BEZILLA, M	9712170210 9712170276 9712040158* 9712030305 9712050180	XPORTUC XPORTUC 50-486 O 50-354 S 50-354 S	BOYCEA W BOYCEA W BOYCEA W BOYD,CH BOYD,CH	97120300003 9712150386 9712300269 9712080239* 9712110059*	60-362 \$ 50-363 \$ 50-362 \$ 50-454 P 50-262 P	CULTANT 1 CULTANT 1 CULTANT 1 CULTANT 1	9712110211 9712160238 9712170238 9712170252 9712170254	50-245 Q 60-10 W 60-245 P SECY SECY
GEZILLAM GEZILLAM GEZILLAM B GEZILLAM B GEZILLAM B	9712220321 9712220400 9712220336 9712240203 9712240208*	50-354 S 50-354 S 50-354 F 50-354 F 50-354 F	BRANDER, J B BRANER, W C BREAUX, J BREAUX, J BREENE, T	9712170478* 9712240006* 9712090058 9712150164 9712030024*	50-901 C 50-807 A 70-9070 70-9070 50-282 P	CALLANIL J CALLANIL J CALLANIL J CALLANIL J	9712170428 9712220019 971222029 9712220292 9712220396	SECY SECY SECY WM SECY
BANCH, EA Buger, B Birckhead, R Birmingham, J Birmingham, J Birmingham, J	9712010159** 9712010115 9712190008 9712050317 9712150380	\$0-373 P CONTRACT 50-336 P TOPREP TOPREP	SREWNAN, N M SRIAN, D SRINKMAN, C B SRINKMAN, D S SRINKMAN, D S	9712040010* 9712310223* 9712300374 9712030198 9712030219	50-304 S ORIG XPORTUC 50-334 P 50-334 P	CALLAN, LU CALLAN, LU CALLAN, LU CALLAN, LU CALLAN, LU	9712220419 9712290223 9712290230 9712300393 9712310160	SECY SECY SECY ORG
BRAMINGHAM, IL BISHOP, R. W BLACK, C.S BLACK, S.C BLACK, S.C	9712160066 9712220134* 9712160434 9712010353 9712160355	TOPRIEP POIA QA999 QA999 QA998	BRINKMANDS BROCDUMSJ BROCDUMSJ BRONSJC BRONSJC	9712090089 9712020114 9712020120 9712010258 9712090023	50-334 P WM WM WM 50-295 Q 50-295 P	CALLAWAY,R C CALLAWAY,R C CALLAWAY,R C CALLAWAY,R C CALLOWAY,A C	9712090202 9712050276 9712220415 9712300198 9712090031	REVIEW GR P REVIEW GR P REVIEW GR P 50-255 F
BLACKSG BLACKSG BLAHAJIL BLAHAJIL BLAHAJIL	9712300391 9712300397 9712040213 9712050292 9712090313	CASSE CASSE COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	BRONSJC BRONSJC BRONSJC BROTHBRSJLL	9712100287 9712176422 9712300347 9712300368 9712010187	50-295 P 50-295 P 50-295 Q 50-295 Q 40-8905	CAMERON,F CAMPA L CAMAVAN G CAMAVAN,R CAMAVAN,R L	9712220130 9712230312 9712150044* 9712030016* 9712030048*	OAG NUREG \$0-286 S \$0-296 S \$0-296 S
BLAHA, J.L. BLAHA, J.L. BLAIR, J.T. BLAIRD, A.A. BUIND, A.A.	9712170436 9712300123 9712170403* 9712010171 9712019357	COMMISSION COMMISSION 80-482 P 80-315 S 50-316 S	BROTHERS, L.L. BROTHERS, L.L. BROTHERS, L.L. BROTHERS, M.H. BROTHERS, M.H.	9712110131 9712110131 9712110138* 9712110138* 9712030287	40-8605 40-8605 40-8605 40-8606 50-423 P	CANNONLP L CANNONLP L CANT,G CAPP,C CAPPS,C D	9712180241 97122301031 9712120223 9712190095 9712010248	50-293 F; 50-293 S  &E 50-341 K  50-341 P
BLIND, A A. BLIND, A A. BLIND, A A. BLICCH, P.B. BLOOM, B.D.	9712020137 9712030087 9712120367 9712010127 9712030151	50-316 S 50-315 B 50-315 6 40-8681 50-275 O	BROTHERS,M H BROTHERS,M H BROTHERS,M H BROTHERS,M H BROTHERS,M H	9712090913 9712050032 9712080190 9712180281 9712240210	50-423 P 50-423 P 60-245 P 50-423 K 50-245 P	CAPPS, C.D. CAPPS, C.D. CAPPS, C.S. CAPPS, C.S. CAPPS, A.	9712010013 9712090158 9712220394 9712230086 9712090002	80-341 P 50-341 K 50-341 P 50-341 K 50-295 Q
BLOOM,S D BLOOM,S D BLOOM,S D BLOOM,S D BLOOM,DUIST,G	9712090165 9712150318 9712160160 9712160403 9712190060	60-276 P 60-276 P 60-276 P 50-276 P REVIEW GR P	BROTHERS,M M BROUGHTON,T G BROUGHTON,T G BROWN,N BROWN,R A	9712240214* 9712110022 9712110042 9712040132 9712030058	50-245 P 60-219 P 50-289 P 50-272 O 18E	CAPRAR A CARDWELL,C CARDWELL,C CARDWELL,C CARDWELL,C	9712300348 9712110218* 9712120098* 9712120103* 9712120108*	50-466 Q STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G
BLOOMOUIST,G S BLOOMOUIST,G S BLOUGH A R BLOUNT,J BOALD	9712490053* 9712490068* 9712240179 9712090038 9712040183*	RÉVIEW GR P RÉVIEW GR P 40-7455 60-245 F FOM	BROWNS W BROWN W BRUNET J. R BRUNET J. R BUCK J. W	9712190248 9712040004* 971204020164 9712040200 9712110135	70-9073 FOIA 50-256 F 50-256 F NURES	CARDWELL,C CARDWELL,C CARDWELL,C CARUN,E L CARNS,N 8	9712120113* 9712120276* 9712120290* 9712010064* 9712020222	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 52-9 50-246 P
BOALD BOCCIOJEL BOGER, BA BOGER, BE BOLLWERK, GP	9712040188* 9712230301 9712080091 9712030078* 9712010123	FOIJA NURIEG 80-271 G 60-220 P 72-22	BUCKLEY, JY BULLCABEK, A BULLCABEK, M BURBACH, RY BURGESB, BL	9712120240 9712090225* 9712090214* 9712160066 9712160386	70-133 72-22 72-22 CONTRACT 60-341 O	CAROCCIOLO CASTELLICA CASTLETONIK J CATRONIN 8 CAYIA,A.J	9712230393 9712220083* 9712110138 9712080012 9712180344	50-266 G 50-266 F NUREG 50-327 F 60-266 G
BÖLLWERK,G P BÖLLWERK,G P BÖLLWERK,G P BÖLLWERK,G P	9712010148 9712010168 9712010163 9712110147 9712290096	72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22	BURGESS,6 L BURGESS,K R BURGESS,K R BURGESS,K R	9712230185 9712230291 9712100114 9712240068 9712160164*	50-315 Q 50-155 Q 50-213 F 50-213 F STATE PRO G	CAYMAJ CAYMAJ CAYMAJ CELLANAA CENTERJIF	9712240184 9712240190 9712240196 9712120296 9712150260	50-266 P 50-266 P 50-266 P 40-8903 50-316 R
BOLLWERK,G P BOLLWERK,G P BOLLWERK,G P	9712290100 9712290101 9712290112	72-22 72-22 72-22	BURNETTE,D BURNETTE,D BURNS,S G	9712160060 9712160090 9712220121"	70-27 70-27 FOIA	CENTER, J.F. CETTA, W.F. CHAMBERS, D.B.	9712180147 9712150194* 97122802 <del>8</del> 5	50-318 R 50-327 P NUREG

AUTHOR	ACCESSION WARREN	BUBLIECT GATEGORY	ROHTUA	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEBORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION HVAIGER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
CHAMBERS,DB CHANCELLOR,D CHANCELLOR,D CHANCELLOR,D CHANCELLOR,D	9712290298 9712010135 9712010140 9712010142' 9712010155'	NUREG 72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22	COLLINS.8 J COLLINS.8 J COLLINS.8 J COLLINS.8 J COLLINS.8 J	9712120067 9712160168 9712160171 9712170432 9712170439	PR 50-315 H 50-316 H REVIEW GR P ORG	CRAME, K.L. CRAME, P. CRAME, P. CRAME, P.G. CRAME, P.G.	9712160410 9712170321 9712250873 9712110043 9712230397	50-369 P PRM PRM PRM PRM	,
CHANCELLOR, D CHANCELLOR, D CHANCELLOR, D CHAPMAN, K.R CHAPMAN, P.W	9712010165 9712090068 9712290068 9712290113* 9712010242*	72-22 72-22 72-22 ORG 50-458 R	COLUMS, S J COLUMS, T E COLUMS, T E COLOMB, M J COLOMB, M J	9712240007 97122400091 9712190169 9712030147 9712160408	80-909 Q 80-909 Q TOPREP \$0-333 6 60-333 R	CRANEPG CRANEPG CREEDJA CREEDJA CREEDJA	9712290339 9712290348 9712040113* 9712160293 9712180323	PRM PRM 50-915 Q 50-155 F 50-341 F	}
CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR	9712010349 9712010362* 9712010369 9712010382* 9712020001	71-9039 71-9039 71-9030 71-9033 70-1220	COMPSONA COMPSONA E COMPSONA E COMPSONA E COMPSONA E	8712240348* 9712240348* 9712110222* 9712110223* 9712110260*	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	CREEDUR CREEDUR CREEDUR CREEDUR CREEDUR	9712240137 9712240181 9712240187 9712340449* 9712310045	50-256 F 50-256 F 50-440 F 50-237 Q 50-254 F	1
CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR	97120200021 9712020021 9712160394 9712170480 9712170481	70-1220 71-9156 71-9096 71-9224 71-9224	COMPSON, A E COMPSON, A E COMPSON, A E COMPSON, A E COMPSON, A E	0712110260* 9712240317* 9712240326* 9712240333* 9712240382*	STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG	CREEDJR CREEDJR CROTEAUR P CROTEAUR P CROUCHJAM	9712310054 9712310133 9712030157 9712120294 9712220069	50-10 F 50-931 F 60-250 P 60-250 P CONTRACT	P
CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR	9712190172 9712190179 9712190179 9712190182 9712190188	71-9099 71-9099 71-9096 71-9574	COMPSONA E COMPSONA E CONSELF J CONNERJJA CONNERJJA	9712290127* 9712290128* 9712230007 9712310207 9712310345	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G ORG 70-27 70-27	CROWSON, D.L. CROWSON, D.L. CROWSON, D.L. CROY, M.J. CRUSE, C.H.	9712290130* 9712300273* 9712300276* 9712340036* 9712190226	ORG ORG ORG FOA 50-317 P	,
CHAPPELL, GR CHAPPELL, GR CHAPPELL, GR CHAPPELL, GR CHAPPELL, GR	9712180493 9712180412 9712180416' 9712180419 9712180423'	71-9033 71-9151 71-9151 71-9222 71-9222	CONTER J CONTER J CONTER J CONTER J	9712010081 9712010376 9712000005 9712000014 9712170049	\$0-443 Q \$0-443 Q \$0-213 Q \$0-203 Q \$0-213 Q	CRUSE,C H CRUSE,C H CRUSE,C H CRUSE,C H CULLEN,R O	9712120065 9712180167 9712230228 9712290007 9712310068*	50-317 P 50-317 H 50-317 O 50-317 P 50-286 O	
CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR CHAPPELLOR	9712310079 9712310104* 9712310111 9712310117* 9712310118	71-6574 71-6574 71-9096 71-9098 71-9073	CONMAY J T COOK,D COOK,D B COOK O B	9712020027 9712060106 9712180292 9712020071 9712020142	50-220 P 50-220 C 60-254 R 50-254 8 60-265 S	CUNNINGHAMIL J CURET, H D CURET, H D CURRET, H D CURRANID	7908080349 9712050019 9712090284 9712160143 9712110160	50-312 \$ TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP 70-3070	ļ
CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHAPPELL, CR CHASE, J. W	9712310119* 9712310124 9712310125* 9712310243 9712030224	71-9073 71-9792 71-9792 71-9096 50-285 6	COOK,D B COOK,D B COOK,D B COOK,G	9712090128 9712120247 9712190370 9712300136 9712170450	60-254 S 60-254 S 50-266 S 50-254 S 50-276 S	CURRAND CURRAND CURRAND CURRAND CURRAND	9712110160 9712110165 9712110168 9712110166* 9712110160*	70-3070 70-3070 70-3070 70-3070 70-3070	
CHEM, A X CHEM, H CHERNOFF, H K CHERNOFF, H K CHERNOFF, H K	9712170293* 9712010164* 9712090176 9712220426 97122240141	50-302 P 50-373 P 50-261 S 50-261 S 80-261 S	COOKLIG COOKLIG COOKLIG COOKLIG	871200003 8712100003 8712100045 8712100072 9712190154	60-461 6 60-461 6 60-461 5 50-461 5 50-461 5	CURRAND CURRAND CURRY,DL CURRY,DL CYGANU	9712290068 9712290111 9712090015 9712220395 9712220334	72-22 40-8968 50-396 P 50-396 P 50-296 R	•
CHESTER GY CHOU, ST CHITTY, J CHIU, G CHOPRA, UB	9712300302* 9712190102* 9712290116 9712170018* 9712240244*	ORG NUREG 50-282 F 50-381 P 72-1004	COOKJIG COOKJIG COOKJIG COOLO	9712230387 9712240068 9712240157 9712290023 9712310344*	50-461 S 50-461 S 50-461 S 50-461 S STATE PRO G	CYR,K D CZY82CZEWSKI,M DACIMO,F DACIMO,F DACIMO,F	9712240349 9712010164* 9712010323 9712010335 9712010340	COMMISSION 60-373 P 50-373 S 60-373 S 50-973 S	3
CHRISTENSEN,H CHRISTIAN,D A CHRISTIAN,D A CHRISTIAN,D A CHRISTIAN,D A	9712120042* 9712020110 9712020116* 9712020172 9712120370	50-302 C 50-280 S 50-280 S 50-280 S 50-280 S	COOLDA COONNIN COOPERVL COOPERVL COPENHAVERJE	9712190009 9712170988 9712290025 9712240257* 9712210036*	ORG 50-440 R NUMEG STATE PRO G 60-321 F	DACIMOLE DACIMOLE DACIMOLE DACIMOLE DACIMOLE	9712100261 9712170495 9712220368 9712230097 9712230166	50-873 S 50-979 S 50-973 S 50-973 S 50-373 S	
CHRISTIAND A CHRISTIAND A CHRISTIAND A CHRISTINE,K L CICCARBLU,G	9712180395 9712180395 9712160399* 9712190176* 9712230301	\$0-280 S \$0-281 S \$0-281 S \$0-309 C NUREG	CORDES, J.F. CORDES, J.F. CORELL, G. CORLETTIM M. COGTELLO, F. M.	9712190199* 9712190200* 9712170197 9712010064* 9712240046	POIA POIA 50-410 S 52-7 STATE PRO G	DACIMO, F DACIMO, F DACIMO, F DAMLBERG, KA DAMLBERG, KA	9712230247 9712240110 9712240160 9712040014* 97120400166	50-373 6 50-373 5 50-379 9 50-220 F 50-410 5	
CLAASSENJF CLARKR CLARKRJ CLAYTONB CLONINGER,TH	9712300212* 9712300224 9712300291 9712130214 9712230151	50-131 P 04999 50-308 W 50-440 O 50-495 P	COTERM COTES C COTTERS P COTTONS R COURTEMANCHE,S	9712190096 9712310006* 9712290115 9712220107 9712100043	50-413 S 50-256 F 40-8968 50-313 F 18.E	DAHLBERG,K A DAHLBERG,K A DAHLBERG,K A DANDOIS,D B DANDOIS,D B	9712170493 9712230912 9712230893 9712230379 9712303879	50-410 S 50-410 S 50-410 R 40-9024 40-9024	; 1
CLOSE,6 COODINGTON,C T COLE,R F COLEMAN,D E	9712220383 9712010084* 9712060118* 9712010117 9712290984	50-275 R 50-387 S 50-388 S 70-3070 50-220 R	COUNTEMANCHE,S COUNTS,PT COWAN,JP COWGRE,CJ COWGRE,CJ	9712100055 9712230298 9712240010 9712020031 9712020045	18E NUREG 50-302 F 50-271 O 60-271 O	DANYLUK,P DAO,T Y DAVENPORT,J W DAVISON,J N DAVISO K	9712240066 9712180242 9712220048 9712240149 9712230299	50-261 S 50-302 R 50-259 A 50-160 P 50-29 W	,
COLEMAND W COLEMAND W COLEMAND W COLEMAND W COLEMAND S.S.P	9712020100 9712030309 9712150094 9712220022 9712090026	50-397 P 50-397 D 50-397 P 50-397 P NUREG	COWGILLCJ COX.TH COX.TH COX.TH	8712980122 8712310227 8712120236 8712150273 8712170105	50-271 Q 50-293 Q 70-143 70-143 ORG	DAVIS.D.K DAVIS.M.J DAVISON.D DAVISON.D DAVISON.D	9712290084 9712290314 9712220138 9712240238 9712240244	50-29 W NUREG 72-1004 72-1004 72-1004	!
COLLINGS, S.P. COLLING, D.J. COLLING, D.J. COLLING, D.J. COLLING, E.	9712090330 9712100006 9712100007 9712100011 9712310065	40-8943 STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-450 Q	DRAGNOLINO.G DRAID.C M DRAID.C M DRAID.C M DRAID.C M	9712090119* 9712010365 9712040340 9712050258 9712090191	WM TOPREP 50-443 P ORG TOPREP	DAWSONLD M DEAL,W N DEAN,R J DEAN,R J	67122403311 6712110141 9712180063 9712090169 9712230212	72-1004 40-8681 40-8681 50-410 9 50-410 8	+
COLLINS,E COLLINS,E E COLLINS,E E COLLINS,S J	9712310206* 9712100326 9712310202 9712240268 9712010252*	50-296 Q 50-313 Q 50-298 Q STATE PRO G 50-302 P	CRAIG,C M CRAIG,C M CRAIG,C M CRAIG,C M CRAIG,C M	9712090257 9712090315 9712090318 9712220404 9712020125	TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP 50-280 S	DEARTH, A E DECKER, T FI DEDIK, T DEEDS, J A	9712300057 9712300057 9712170115 9712170140 9712020218	40-8898 STATE PRO G XPORTLIC XPORTLIC 71-899	i
COLLINS,S J COLLINS,S J COLLINS,S J	9712040202 9712090115 9712100302	REVIEW GR P 50-289 H ORS	CRANE,C M CRANE,G M CRANE,G M	9712020141 9712110161 9712319071	50-259 K 50-250 S 50-259 Q	DEEDSJA DELLIGATTIM DELLIGATTIM S	9712020220* 9712180317 9712160397	71-886 ORG \$0-321 Y	

ROHTUA	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AATHON	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	GATEGORY
DEMARK,WE DEMBEKS DEMBEKS DEMBEKS DEROCHEM	9712160843 9712090210 9712080139 9712110084 9712020132*	50-481 R 50-245 P 50-245 P 50-245 P 50-260 S	DUNN, DIS DUNN, WIM DUNN, WIM DUNN, WIM DUNN, WIM	9712090119* 9712160304* 9712160309* 9712160313* 9712160314*	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	EWINGLE C EWINGLE C EWINGLE C EWINGLE C EWINGLE C	9712170499 9712180064 9712180077 9712180124 9712230243	50-362 S 50-362 S 50-362 S 50-362 G
DESMONDINIL	9712160241	50-290 R	OUNNING,E A	9712220062	50-277 PI	EWING,E C	9712900108	50-352 S
DESMONDINIL	9712230162	60-290 R	DURRAJ	9712050138	50-246 Q	EZEKOVE,L I	9712240208*	TOPPEP
DESMONDINIL	9712240013	60-290 P	OURRAJ	9712120303	50-246 Q	FARTILE,M B	9712080052	50-29 W
DEUTSCHIKIL	9712010064*	52-3	DURRAJ P	9712020070	50-245 Q	FARTILE,M B	9712120344	50-213 W
DEVORED	9712110140	40-9968	DURRAJ P	9712030290*	50-245 Q	FARTILE,M B	9712300392	50-29 W
DEWEASE J G	9712020090	PR	DURST, J.B.	9712290169*	ORG	FANGUYALJ	9712180330	50-260 R
DEWEASE J G	9712090043	REGGO	DURST, J.B.	9712290191*	ORB	FARAZY	9712190025	70-7001
DEWHURST A	9712170293*	50-302 P	EATON, B.	9712220356	50-416 R	FARAZYH	9712080066	70-7002
DIAZ L J	9712120345*	COMMISSIO N	EATON, R.B.	9712030165	50-269 P	FARLEYPJ	9712290215*	OAG
DIAZ N J	9712050162*	COMMISSIO N	EATON, R.B.	9712030167	50-219 P	FARLOW,S	9712020137	50-916 S
DIAZNJ	9712050168*	COMMISSION	EATON, A B	9712080077	50-443 P	FARRELL, J M	9712150187*	50-327 P
DIAZNJ	9712050218*	COMMISSION	EATON, A B	9712110020	50-293 C	FARZA, Y	9712020013	70-7002
DIAZNJ	9712110079*	COMMISSION	EATON, A B	9712120322	50-219 P	FERGENBAUM, T C	9712020179	50-443 Q
DIAZNJ	9712180136*	COMMISSION	EATON, A B	9712180287	50-293 P	FERGENBAUM, T C	9712020163	50-443 H
DIAZNJ	9712220032*	COMMISSION	EATON, A B	9712180172	50-219 P	FERGENBAUM, T C	9712240218	50-213 F
DIAZNIJ	9712240286	COMMISSIO N	EATONIA B	9712170249*	50-219 P	FELSHER H	9712020010	70-36
DIAZNIJ	9712290037*	COMMISSIO N	EBERHARDT, A C	9712020014*	50-373 P	FEOLAJA	9712170483	50-352 P
DIAZNIJ	9712290136	COMMISSIO N	EBNETER, S D	9712150169*	FOIA	RELD,GT	9712290028	71-9033
DICHARRYJE D	9712010294	71-102	EBNETER, S O	9712150189*	FOIA	RELD,GM	9712010178*	60-373 P
DICKJG	9712300246*	50-454 P	ECHARD, D W	9712020088*	50-466 Q	FIELDS,MB	9712110041	50-361 P
DKOK.G	9712310291	50-154 P	ECHARD, DW	9712020091** 9712050174 9712100119 9712100150 9712160341	50-498 O	FIELDSIM B	9712110044*	50-361 P
DKOK.G F	9712010509	50-154 P	EDGAR, JB		70-1257	FIELDSIM B	9712160191	50-361 P
DKOK.G F	9712010342	50-156 P	EDGAR, JB		70-1257	FIELDSIS M	9712180362*	CPG
DKOK.G F	9712040037	50-157 Q	EDGAR, JB		70-1257	FINFRECKIC	9712250301	NUREG
DKOK.G F	9712060075	50-154 P	EDGAR, JB		70-1257	FINISSIM	9712120367	50-315 S
DICKGF	9712090081*	50-154 P	EDGARJ B	9712220171	70-1257	FIRTEK,J	9712290179	CONTRACT
DICKGF	9712160170	50-154 P	EDGARJ B	9712220183	70-1257	FIRTHLOJ	9712290110	TOPREF
DICKGF	9712170431*	50-154 P	EDGER	9712110227	WM	FISHER,M	9712080038	50-267 W
DICKGF	9712900228	50-154 P	EDGER W	9712110078	WM	FISHER,M J	9712080042*	80-267 W
DICKGF	9712300234*	50-154 P	EDINGER,J A	9712020011*	50-373 P	FISHER,M J	9712230084	50-267 Y
DICK G F DICUS G J DICUS G J DICUS G J DICUS G J	9712300241 97121600311 97120501501 97120501661 97120501761	60-164 P COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	EDISON G E EDWARDS G D EDWARDS M D EDWARDS M L EGAN, D M	9712170205 9712050145 9712150185 9712170342 9712300103	50-280 O 50-277 5 50-277 5 50-285 Fi 50-219 Fi	FISHER,M J FITZPATRICK,E FITZPATRICK,E FITZPATRICK,E FITZPATRICK,E	9712310339 9712010041 9712020198 9712040145 9712090057	50-267 J 50-318 P PR 50-315 P 50-316 P
DICUS,GJ DICUS,GJ DICUS,GJ DICUS,GJ	9712050216* 9712110062* 9712120338* 9712180133* 9712220027*	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	ELUCTAR ELUCTAGA ELUS,DW ELUS,DW EMBORSKY,DM	9712010343 9712100035 9712090160 9712100269* 9712090062	50-440 P 70-1201 50-293 S 50-293 S 50-423 F	FITZPATRICK,E FLANDERS,8 FLANDERS,8 C FLANDERS,5 C FLANNEGAN,R D	9712150403 9712150319 9712060152 9712120414 9712170403*	50-315 S 50-302 P 50-302 P 50-302 P 50-482 P
DICUS.GJ	9712240311	COMMISSION	EMMONS,K W	9712150110	50-429 R	Flaningan, a d	9712170407*	50-482 P
DICUS.GJ	9712290096*	COMMISSION	EMMONS,K W	9712220369	50-219 R	Flinichbaugh, t	9712230076*	50-5 R
DICUS.GJ	9712290133	COMMISSION	ENG,P L	9712010331	71-867	Flores, a	9712030030*	50-445 S
DIAMERY.T	9712190428	50-289 R	ENG,P L	9712010336	71-817	Floyd, s	9712240329	STATE PROG
DIAMERY.T	9712190011	50-389 R	ENG,P L	9712010341	71-842	Floyd, s	9712300026	STATE PROG
DIMALERY,T	9712190191	50-413 R	engpl	9712010344*	71-842	FLOYD, W M	9712240259	STATE PRO G
DIPROFIO,W A	9712020179	50-443 S	engpl	9712020015	71-755	FOLECKA H	9712100135	71-9009
DIPROFIO,W A	9712110215	50-443 S	engpl	9712090212	71-485	FORDE, T	9712010308*	50-249 S
DIPROFIO,W A	9712160247	50-443 R	engpl	9712090216*	71-485	FORGETTE, T E	9712240325	50-317 F
DIPROFIO,W A	9712310289	60-443 P	engpl	9712090309	71-870	FOSTER, W W	9712190158	50-259 F
DOON,G N	8712230334	72-1007	ENG.P L	9712160882	71-231	FOSTER, WW	9712190170	50-269 F
DIXON,P A	9712120065*	50-302 Q	ENG.P L	9712160876	71-845	FOXEM D	9712030216*	REVIEW GR P
DOOKERY,J D	9712150090*	50-302 Q	ENG.P L	9712160882*	71-845	FOXEM D	9712170170*	TOPREF
DOOD,B	9712030114	50-243 P	ENG.P L	9712160402*	71-231	FRANCESCH, V	9712240327	72-1004
DOERFLEIN,L T	9712010052	50-244 Q	ENG.P L	9712160413	71-484	FRANZ, JF	9712010160	50-331 C
DOERFLEIN, LT DOERFLEIN, LT DOERFLEIN, LT DOERFLEIN, LT DOERFLEIN, LT	9712010955 9712010957* 9712020015 9712060013* 9712160274	50-244 Q 50-244 Q 50-317 Q 60-220 Q 50-317 Q	ENGTRATTK ENGTAT	9712160416* 9712160420 9712160425 9712170030 9712120004*	71-484 71-767 71-489 71-179 FOIA	FRANZJIF FRANZJIF FRANZJIF FRANZJIF FRANANNE,SA	9712170112 9712170256 9712150146 9712190167 9712240065	50-331 Q 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-261 S
DOERFLEIN, LT	9712170965	60-317 Q	ERESWN,W J	9712240005	50-607 A	FRAZEE, T.C.	9712240263*	STATE PRO G
DOERFLEIN, LT	9712240145	60-244 Q	ERLEWINE,J A	9712300270*	ORG	FREDRICKSON, P.	9712060248*	50-338 O
DOERFLEIN, LT	9712290001	60-220 Q	ESELGROTH,P	9712170399	50-412 S	FREDRICKSON, P.	9712060302	50-438 O
DOERFLEIN, LT	9712310178	50-244 Q	ESELGROTH,P W	9712010042	50-289 Q	FREDRICKSON, P.	9712120031*	50-261 O
DONAHUE, JW	9712100265	50-400 S	ESELGROTH,P W	9712010049	50-334 Q	FREDRICKSON, P.	9712120126	50-424 O
DONAHUE, J W	9712230205	50-400 S	ESELGROTH,P W	9712010071	50-219 Q	Fredrickson,P	9712310196	50-250 C
DONAHUE, J W	9712230366	50-400 FI	ESELGROTH,P W	9712160271	50-334 Q	Fredrickson,P E	9712060230	50-348 Q
DONNELLON, R E	9712100020	PR	ESELGROTH,P W	9712290005	60-219 Q	Freda.L	9712110003*	70-1161
DORR, D	9712220006*	50-300 W	ESPOSITO,S	97123003291	50-304 S	Freemand S	9712170497	50-362 R
DOSTIE, P J	9712100136	50-300 W	ESSIG,T H	9712050229	TOPREP	Frehafer,K W	9712110174	50-368 S
DOWNING J.J.	9712290212*	ORG	ESSKATH	9712160019	TOPREP	Frenchip S	9712240064	40-8084
DOYLE,P	9712110119*	50-223 V	ESSKATH	9712310237	TOPREP	Friedman, a S	9712290104*	CRG
DROMERICK,A.W	9712010330	50-317 P	ESSKATH	9712310269	TOPREP	Friedman, a S	9712300063*	CRG
DROMERICK,A.W	9712030915	50-317 P	EURANKT	9712220363	50-275 R	Friedman, a S	9712300065*	CRG
DROMERICK,A.W	9712030124	50-317 P	EURELT	9712180175	71-9268	Friedman, a S	9712300067*	CRG
DROMERIOKA W	9712300977	50-317 P	EUREL T	9712180234	71-0156	FRIEDMAN,A S	9712300129*	ORG
DROUINM	9712240262	MUREG	EYANS,T	9712230100	PRM	FRIZELL,M	9712010287*	71-102
DUCAMP,8	9712120110	50-2 P	EWERL R	9712020237	STATE PRO G	FROEBFIICH,A	9712010364*	50-256 S
DUGGEA,C M	9712160254	50-382 P	EWING,E C	9712030264	00-382 P	FROTHINGHAM,J	9712180206*	FOIA
DUGGER,C M	9712240235	50-382 P	EWING,E C	9712030258	50-382 S	FRY,R M	9712120090*	STATE PRO G
DUGGER,C M	9712290004	50-382 P	EYANG,E C	9712100371	50-362 F	PUHRMEISTER,A	9712100965*	50-334 Q
DUGSTAD,D	9712180407	50-282 R	EWING,E C	9712120109	50-362 S	PULLER,A E	9712020207	50-302 F
DURM,D M	9712030124*	TOPREP	EWING,E C	9712170497	50-362 F	PULTON,J D	9712170491	50-628 R

AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUSER	SUBJECT	NOHTUA	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
HAUGHNEY,CJ HAUGHNEY,CJ HAUGHNEY,CJ HAUGHNEY,CJ	9712010370 9712030155 9712030174 9712080056 9712120232	72-1007 77-1004 50-255 Y 60-944 Y 71-9268	HOFFMAN,G 1 HOFFMAN,H É HOLDEN,D W HOLDEN,J J HOLDEN,J J	9712250239* 9712300158* 9712160048 9712010125 9712040129	40-2258 CRG XPORITUC 50-302 P 50-302 P	HOATEN C HOATEN C HOATEN C HOATEN C	6712060115 9712060134 9712060157 9712060159 9712060193	10CFR9 7 COMMISSIO N 10CFR9 7 COMMISSIO N 10CFR9 7
HAUGHNEY,CJ HAWN,FIS HEAD,SIM HEAD,SIM	9712180156 9712100064 9712050210 9712180299° 9712180109°	50-256 Y 50-255 R 50-276 F 50-498 \$ 50-498 \$	HORDEN'S S HORDEN'S S HORDEN'S S HORDEN'S S	9712060018 9712060012 9712060027 9712090128 9712235246	60-302 P 60-302 P 60-302 P 50-302 P 50-302 Q	HOATENC HOATENC HOATENC HOATENC	9712060216 9712090617 9712080078 9712080078 9712110049	COMMISSION 70-2070 80-26 G 40-8006 PR
HEAD,S M HEARTY,B P HEBBON,F J HEBBON,F J	9712220417* 9712240332 9712050020* 9712110029* 9712150356	50-490 S STATE PRO G 50-302 P 50-302 P 50-302 P	HÖLDEN, J.J. HOLDEN, J.J. HOLLINGSWORTH, HOLLINGSWORTH, HOLMES, M.A.	9712240228 9712310255 9712300141* 9712290229* 9712100324	50-302 P 50-302 P ORG ORG 60-483 R	HOATENC HOATENC HOATENC HOATENC	8712110070 8712110078 9712110067 9712110292 9712120290	10CFR9 7 COMMISSIO N PR 10CFR9 7 10CFR9 7
MBBERT, MA HEDGER, B HEFFERNAM, PG HEHL, CW HEFR, CW	9712100234 9712030179 9712230302 9712090004 9712100276	40-8027 71-5979 CA989 50-220 C 50-288 Q	HOLONICHUU HOLONICHUU HOLONICHUU HOLONICHUU HOLONICHUU	9712080071 9712080079 9712080096 9712120228 9712120229*	40-299 40-1162 40-2258 40-299 40-298	HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC	9712120027 9712170236 9712170251 9712180011 9712180111	COMMISSIO N 100FR8 F 100FR9 T 100FR9 F 100FR9 7
HEHL,GW HEHL,GW HEHL,GW HENDERSON,JW	9712170070 9712170032 9712240060 9712290002 9712050054	50-219 P 50-286 Q 50-220 O 50-354 O 40-2384	HOLONICHU J HOLONICHU J HOLONICHU J HOLONICHU J	9712120230 9712120231 9712120047 9712150079* 9712150066*	40-289 40-8452 40-3453 40-288 40-8462	HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC	9712160123 9712160222 9712230020 9712230373 9712230360	COMMISSIO N 10CFR9 7 COMMISSIO N 10CFR9 7 PRM
HERD,S HERMANA W HERMANA W HERMANA W HERMANA W	9712230058 9712010317 9712010321* 9712080155 9712110016	50-213 S 50-327 P 50-327 P 50-327 P 50-327 P	HÖLÖNICH, J HÖLÖNICH, J HÖLÖNICH, J HÖLÖNICH, J HÖLÖNICH, J	9712150250 9712160149 9712160157 9712160356 9712190146	49-8643 49-8681 40-8686 ORIG WM	HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC HOYLEJIC	9712240296 9712240300* 9712240324 9712290029 9712290070	COMMISSIO N COMMISSIO N 10CFR9 7 COMMISSIO N 72-10
W SJANARSH W CJANARSH W CJANARSH W CJANARSH W CJANARSH	9712120398 9712060128 9712060131 9712090271" 9712090275"	50-327 P 50-302 S 50-302 8 50-302 8 50-302 8	HOLONICHUI J HOLONICHUI J HOLONICHUI J	9712220211 9712220229 9712310244 9712310295 9712310302*	VVM 40-8668 40-3453 40-8968 40-8668	HÓYLEJI G HÓYLEJI G HÓYLEJI G HSIEHJE S HUCHRISONJG R	9712290236 9712300067 9712310267 9712110160* 9712230211	100FR9 7 100FR9 7 8TATE FRO G 50-290 B 50-313 P
HICKEA") M HICKEA") b HEASEK"M HEMILL! M M HEBUIM! O M	9712230292** 9712170209 9712220359 9712030094* 9712050039	50-302 8 XPORTUC 50-289 R 50-271 Q 50-287 W	HOLOMCHJU HOLGOPPLEK L HOLGOPPLEK L HOLGOPPLEK L HOLZMAN,P M	9712310005* 9712100159 9712100165 9712100298 9712050022	40-8956 40-9027 40-9027 40-9027 PB	HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C	9712060082 9712060120 9712120840 9712120871 9712150298	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3
HICKEY,JW HICKEY,JW HICKEY,JW	9712050582 9712050576 9712050593 9712110583 9712170003	NUREG. WM 40-8689 WM 70-138	H000,0 8 H000,0 8 H000,0 8 H000,0 8	9712080129 9712080134* 9712170208 9712170220* 9712310013	50-410 P 50-410 P 50-410 P 50-410 P	HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C	9712190839 9712190177 9712190209 9712190881 9712170928	62-3 52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3
HICKEY, J.W. HICKEY, J.W. HICKEY, J.W. HICKEY, J.W.	9712180132 9712180143* 9712180246 9712180255* 9712180270*	40-9027 40-9027 70-133 70-3073 70-3073	HOOPES,BL HOPKINS,JB HOPPER,GT HOPPER,GT	9712110136 9712010257 9712120419 9712040126* 9712020008	NUREG 60-481 P 60-461 P 60-395 V 70-7001	HUFFMAN,W C HUFFMAN,W C HUGHEY,W K HUGHEY,W K HUGHEY,W K	9712900915 9712900921 9712020066 8712160069 9712160230	52-3 52-3 50-416 P 50-416 S 50-416 F
HICKMAN, J.B. HICKS, G.D. HICKS, G.D. HICKS, G.D. HICKS, G.D.	9712170229 9712170229* 9712010293 9712030009 9712050028	50-318 P 50-316 P 50-423 5 50-423 6 50-423 8	HORN,M HORN,M HORN,M HORNE,S A HORNEOK,D	9712020007 9712150272 9712150311 9712150242 9712030024	70-7001 70-7001 70-7001 71-755 60-282 P	HUGHEY,W K HUGHEY,W K HUGHEY,W K HUGLLJ T	8712220228 9712220430 9712230125 9712300322 9712310116	50-416 Q 50-416 H 50-416 F 50-416 Q 40-8688
HICKS,G D HICKS,G D HICKS,G D HICKS,G D HICKS,G D	9712150023 9712150110 9712160123 9712160201 9712160302	50-423	HOSEY,C HOSMERUIS HOSMERUIS HOSMERUIS HOSMERUIS	9712120237 9712060137 9712060027 9712060236 9712100031	ISE 50-484 P 50-484 P 80-484 P PR	HULLJT HULLJT HULLJT HUMBERT,PV HUNGER,GA	9712290061 9712110136 9712290117 9712190239 9712050036	40-8968 40-8968 40-8968 71-8039 PR
HICKS,G D HICKS,G D HICKS,G D HIGKS,G D HIGGINBOTHAM,L	9712230048 9712310267 9712310351 9712310362 7906080349	60-423 8 60-423 8 60-423 8 60-423 6 60-423 6	B LRAMBOH LR,YAYOH LR,YAYOH LR,YAYOH LR,YAYOH	9712160081 9712989016 9712110051 9712170281 9712220358	50-464 P 50-260 F 50-260 P 50-250 S 60-250 R	HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A	9712960073 9712160935 9712240161 9712300309 9712300313	50-277 P 50-277 F 60-352 F 50-277 P 80-352 P
HILAND,P L HILAND,P L HILAND,P L HILAND,P L HILDEBRAND,R	9712010070 9712080197 9712170068 9712230271 9712180082	70-7001 70-7002 70-7001 70-7001 60-454 S	HOVEY,RJ HOWELL,AT HOWELL,AT HOWELL,AT	9712230321 9712010113 9712020176 9712020182 9712030048	80-250 F 50-486 Q 60-361 Q 60-466 Q 50-460 F	HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A HUNGER,G A HUNT,W W HUNTER,J J	9712300496 9712310004 9712310044 9712050290 9712040219	80-277 P 50-362 F 50-278 P PR 40-7580
HILDEBRANT,D HILLAIL HILLAIR HIMMANT,CS HIMMANT,CS	9712160328 9712170490 9712016323 9712090201 9712090246	50-456 R 50-496 R 50-373 S 50-324 D 50-324 P	HÓWELLAT HOWELLAT HOWELLAT HOWELLAT	9712030085 9712090276 9712190139 9712170115 9712170154	60-482 P 60-488 P 50-361 Q 50-482 V 50-482 V	HUNTERLIJ HURLEY,L HURLEY,L HUTCHINSON,C R HUTCHINSON,C R	8712050004 9712090908 9712090307 9712110171 9712910349	40-7580 50-459 V 50-458 V 50-968 K 50-919 D
HIMMANT,CS HIMMENKAMP,PO HIMMENKAMP,PO HITCH,JP HITCH,JP	9712240054 9712050047 9712170339 9712110222* 9712240313*	50-324 P 50-245 S 50-245 R STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	HOWELLAT HOWELLAT HOWELLAT HOWELLAT	9712220097 9712230297 9712310101 9712310171 9712110059*	50-299 O 50-409 O 50-462 V 60-463 O 60-262 P	HUTCHISON, M.L. IDE, W.E. IMBRO, E. IMBRO, E. V. ISAAC, P. J.	97121101131 9712170350 9712030201 9712110234 9712010228	CONTRACT 50-526 P 50-423 Q 50-423 Q 50-223 V
HITCH, J.P. HODGDON, A.P. HODGE, S.A. HODG, M.W. HOFFMAN, B.J.	8712240317* 6712290069 9712230312 9712190167 9712050094	STATE PRO G 70-3070 NUREG 70-925 PROJ	Howelt Howelt Howelt Howelt	9712240270 9712310329 9712290107 9712010173 9712010195	ISE ISE 70-3070 72-16 70-9070	ISBITSKY,S JABBOURI,K N JACKSON,J F JACKSON,S A	9712150197* 9712010226 9712010250 9712300344* 9712010132	50-327 P 60-271 P 50-271 P ORG COMMISSION
HOFFMANE J HOFFMANE O HOFFMANE O	9712060021 9712230285 9712230298	PROJ NUREG NUREG	HOYLE,JC HOYLE,JC HOYLE,JC	6712010202 9712030083* 9712040136	MISC COMMISSION 19CFR97	JACKSONS A JACKSONS A JACKSONS A	9712010138 9712010200 9712030048*	50-346 H COMMESION FOIA

АЛТИОН	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT	ROHTUA	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION HUMBER	SUBJECT
JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A	9712090066* 9712050140* 9712050162* 9712090032 9712090040	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION 60-255 H COMMISSION	JORDAN,M.J. JORDAN,S.G. JORDAN,S.G. JORDAN,S.G. JORDAN,S.G.	9712170009 9712170003 9712290068 9712290066 9712290066	50-454 O 50-456 O 40-8968 40-8968 40-8968	KELBYJM A KELBYJM A KELBYJM A KELBYJM A	9712240533* 9712240546* 9712240552* 9712290089* 9712290090*	STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG
JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A	9712110077* 9712127333* 9712160130* 9712220026* 9712230036	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	JORDAN, 8 G JORDAN, 8 G JORDAN, 6 G JORDAN, 6 G JORDAN, 8 G	0712290071 9712290084 9712290084 9712290084 9712290111	40-8968 40-8968 40-8968 40-8968 40-8968	KILBY MA KILBY MA KILMERJI D KIMBAL J KIMBAR J	9712290127* 9712290126* 9712160890 9712290119* 9712010241	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-280 R 40-8968 50-458 R
JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A	9712230099 9712230942 9712230069 9712240307 9712260038*	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	JOROAN,B G JORDAN,T J JORDAN,T J JOROAN,T J JORGENBEN,B L	8712290111 8712020083 8712040167 8712160083 9712300029	40-8968 50-496 O 50-496 Q 60-496 S 50-155 Q	KINGJA J KINGJA J KINGJA J KINGJA J	9712010265 9712020062 9712050168 9712150243 9712170262	60-458 P 60-458 S 50-458 P 60-458 S
JACKSON,S A JACKSON,S A JACKSON,T J JACKSOS,B M	9712290134 9712290196* 9712290201* 9712030180* 9712230012*	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION PROJ 50-400 Q	JORGENSEN, BL JOSHIJA G JOSHIJA G JOSHIJA G JOSHIJA G	9712300294 9712010204* 9712010232* 9712170054* 9712220082*	40-**** 50-336 8 50-336 S 50-336 S	KONGSLEY,K KONGSEED)JI KONGSEED)JI KONGSEED)JI	9712170389 9712220197 9712010175* 9712030001* 9712010971*	50-458 U 50-458 O 50-315 S 50-318 S 50-296 S
JACOBS,K JACOBSON,J JACOBSON,J JAN,&C	9712310068* 9712940134* 9712310082 9712310084 9712020181	50-266 O 50-461 O ORG 50-354 P 50-334 P	D AMRÒL A A,YAQUL A A,YAQUL J A,MAJUL J A,MAJUL	9712240153* 9712120067 9712120289 9712050018 9712090080	50 336 S 40-4659 40-6659 50-245 H 50-271 O	KINKEL,PH KINKEL,PH KINKEL,PH KINKEL,PH KINKEL,PH	9712170218 9712090063 9712090187 9712090235 9712090237	50-247 S 50-247 S 50-247 P 50-247 S 50-3 W
Jansc Jansc Jansc Jansc Jansc	9712030023 9712120387 9712170340 9712230266 9712230345	50-334 Q 50-334 Q 50-412 Q 50-412 P 50-334 S	JULIAN,E L JULIAN,E L JURY, K R JURY, K R JURY, K R	9712160029 9712160090 9712020149 9712160144 9712160195	50-245 H 50-245 P 50-324 F 50-324 F 50-324 P	KINKEL PH KINKEL PH KINKEL PH KINKEL PH	9712170087 9712170333 8712170303 8712170302 9712230016	50-247 S 50-247 S 60-247 S 50-247 O 50-247 P
JAINS C JAINECKE,A F JAINECKLIP JAINECKLIP JAINECKLIP	9712300160 9712230074* 9712180161 9712040101 9712040227	50-234 5 50 273 P 71-711 50 302 P 50 302 Q	JUMY, K.R. JUMY, K.R. JUMY, K.R. KAHLER, P.W. KALACHE, M	9712180411 9712300006 9712300068 9712060204 9712230074*	50-324 Pi 50-324 Pi 50-324 Fi 50-263 Si 50-373 Pi	KINKEL,PH KHAKEL,PH KHAKEL,PH KHAENAN,JD KIPP,TH	87(2230361 97(2240065 87(2300065 97(2080065 87(2180266*	50-247 R 50-247 K 50-247 B 40-341 50-961 P
JAUDON, JP JAUDON P JAUDON P JAUDON P	9712050013 9712050141 9712050236 9712120029 9712120034	50 002 P 50-002 Q 50-039 Q 50 261 Q 50-302 Q	KALMAN,G KALMAN,K KALMAN,K KALMBACH,R B KALYAMAM,N	9712030228 9712110025 9712110166 9712030150 9712030204	50-313 Q 50-313 Q 70-625 CONTRACT 50-338 Q	KIRSCHID F KIRSCHID F KIRSCHID F KITCHIEN TJ KLIELLIJERKIJI G	9712110247 9712160216 9712230215 97120902087 9712170087	50-361 P 50-416 C 50-529 C 50-275 P 50-247 8
JAUDON, JP JAUDON, JP JAUDON, JP JEFFERSON,F	9712300110 9712300147 9712300161 9712300252 9712100411	50-366 P 50-380 C 50-386 V 50-348 Q 50-324 R	KALYANDALN KALYANAMIN KANELD KANSLERIM R KANSLERIM R	9712150245 9712300253 9712240059 9712160063 9712160137	\$0-338 P 50-338 C 72-1024 50-338 P PR	KLINĖJIR KLINČIENĖUŠĮJA KLINČIERĮJG KLINČIERĮJG	9712290101 9712170277* 9712150100 9712150104* 9712290048	72-22 50-302 P STATE PRO G STATE PRO G PR
JEFFS, V O JEFFS, V D JOHANSEN, J JOHANSEN, J JOHANSEN, J	9712240275 9712240276 9712100043 9712100055 9712180424	STATE PROG STATE PROG ME ME ME	KAPTUR M KARAYDUSIANES KARIHMAK J M KASKO, B KATZ, D	9712010149* 9712010162* 9712220112 9712150118 9712080102*	50-346 H 50-254 P PR 50-387 R 50-271 G	KLINGER, I G KNAPP, M R KNAPP, M R KNIERIEM, R KNIERIEM, R B	\$712300180 \$712780084* 9712190177 9712190332 8712020208	STATE PRO G WM PRM 50-911 R 50-272 9
JOHN,R JOHNSON,DF JOHNSON,DF JOHNSON,DF JOHNSON,DF	9712220413 9712020093 9712090079 9712170473 9712170483	50-266 S 50-266 S 50-266 S 50-301 O 50-266 FI	KATZ PE KATZ PE KEANE O KEARSLEY E E KEASLER, RW	9712040164 9712180379 9712030157* 9712010168 9712050189*	50-317 B 50-317 PI FOM 50-170 H 50-286 P	KMERIEM,A 6 KMBHT,M R KMUBELJ KMUBELJ	9712160335 9712190112* 9712090165* 9712080113 9712100051	50-272 R 50-269 9 50-266 9 60-266 P 50-266 H
JOHNSON, D.F. JOHNSON, D.F. JOHNSON, D.F. JOHNSON, D.F. JOHNSON, D.F.	9712170488 9712220049 9712220292 9712290996 9712240917	50-301 P 50-256 S 60-256 P 50-256 K 50-256 P	KELTEA") ] KELTEA") ] KEDNE") M KEDNE") M	9712090054** 9712090065* 9712050027* 9712190004 9712290227	50-293 6 50 293 8 TOPREP 60-445 P 60-445 Q	KMOBELI) KMOBELII KMOBELII KMOBELII	9712220084 9712220035 9712220153 9712220160 9712220213	50-333 P 50-333 P 50-286 P 50-286 P 50-286 Q
JOHNSON, OF JOHNSON, DF JOHNSON, DF JOHNSON, G JOHNSON, G	9712240000 9712240102 9712300049 9712310210 9712050002	50 256 P 50-256 P 50 256 P 50-296 K PR	KETTA'O B KETTA'O B KETTA'O B KETTA'O'I	9712900421 9712010234 9712010264 9712120565 9712180276	50-446 6 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-331 P	KNUBELJ KOBETZ,T J KOBIATA,K A KOPRON,K L KOPRON,K L	9712910211 9712030178 9712100064 9712020154 9712020170	50-266 P 50-256 Y 50-256 R 50-454 S 50-454 S
JOHNSON, J JOHNSON, M JOHNSON, J JOHNSON, J JOHNSON, J	9712240261 9712220053* 9712290035 9712240067 9712180196*	50-297 P 50-10 W 50-373 F 50-338 C 50-302 P	KELLY,G B KELLY,G B KELLY,G B KENYVAIORE,P	8712150299 9712170224 9712170367 9712160102 9712170403*	50-331 P 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-331 P 50-462 P	KOPRON,K L KOPRON,K L KOPRON,K L KOPRÉRIR A KOLSTAD,G A	9712030212 9712190082 9712300187 9712300881* 9712290106*	50-454 \$ 50-454 \$ 60-464 R ORG ORG
JOHNSON, J.R. JOHNSON, J.R. JOHNSON, J.R. JOHNSON, J.R. JOHNSON, J.R.	97(2080201 97(2150176* 97(2300048 97(2300250 97(2310208	50-250 Q 50-302 P 50-250 Q 50-338 Q 50-324 Q	KENNAMORE P KENNEDY, J P KENYON, B D KENYON, B D	9712170407* 9712010213 9712010213 9712010227 9712030042	50-462 P 72-22 72-22 50-246 H 60-246 P	KONG.S KORTE,N KOSAMDER,M D KONDELKA,M B	9712010179* 9712220403 9712180353 9712170484*	50-973 P 40-9453 40-9392 40-9392 60-296 R
JOHNSON,W D JOHNSON,W D JOHNSON,W D JOHNSON,W D	9712010067 9712160822 9712290145 9712210159 9712210164*	50-482 Q 50-483 Q 50-285 Q 50-285 Q 50-285 Q	KENYON, TI KENYON, TI KENYON, TI	9712290344 9712160281 9712160436 9712920117 9712220921	50-248 P 52-3 58-3 50-456 9 50-354 9	KOUDELKA,MB KOUDELKA,MB KOUDELKA,MB KOVACH,T KOVARJK	9712176488* 9712176489* 9712176487* 9712160227 9712030212	50-266 R 50-266 R 50-266 R 50-373 F 50-454 B
JOKSMADWCH, V JONES, D.T JONES, G.T JONES, G.T JONES, G.T	9712120360* 9712160006 9712150120 9712020088 9712050072	50-443 P 50-259 F 50-234 R 50-387 O 50-387 F	KEPLEY,L. KERIND KHATIE-RAMBAR KILEY,M A KILEY,M A	9712220400 9712170393 9712160451* 9712110177* 9712110179*	50-354 9 80-412 S 50-275 P STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	KOWALIG M KOZAKIT J KOZAKIT J KOZAKIT J	9712190201* 9712010025 9712010040 9712010190 9712040116	60-902 P 50-461 O 50-461 O 50-346 O 50-461 O
JOPUNG D JOPUNG D JORDAN M J	9712170293* 9712230338* 9712080192	50-302 P 50-302 P 50-454 P	KILBY,M A KILBY,M A KILBY,M A	9712110259° 9712110250° 9712240529°	STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG	KOZAKTJ KOZAKTJ KOZAKTJ	9712080170 9712080161 9712220406	50-346 Q 50-481 P 50-376 P

AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	QUBJECT	<b>*</b>	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUNICER	SUBJECT	
KOZAK.T.J KOZUP.C.S KRAFT.E.S KRATZER,M.S KRATZER,M.S	9712300413 5712180329* 9712300149 9712290222* 9712290248*	50-348 50-255 50-254 ORG ORG	Q F	LENGYEL,G LENGYEL,G LENHART,M T LENNLC G LECNARDUR	9712050149* 9712150219* 9712090114 9712190186* 9712170415	50-277 9 50-277 9 50-293 6 50-302 P USE	Lorfinglo n Lorfinglo n Loughed, p Loughed, p Louis, a	9712020082 9712170360* 9712300361* 9712240368 9712090235	50-458 50-458 OPG 60-440 50-247	\$ 0 \$
KRATZER,M B KRATZER,M B KRATZER,M B KRATZER,M B KRMEGER,K	9712300094* 9712300102* 9712300162* 9712300238* 9712230361	ORG ORG ORG ORG 50-247	Æ	LEONBAUNLP LEONNIS,CO LEOPOLD,R LESSER,M LESSER,M	9712160325* 9712190190* 9712240271 9712300258 8712300262	50-361 P FOIA STATE PRO G 50-269 B 50-419 S	LOUISJO LOWEN LOWENSTEINJR LOWENSTEINJR L LUTHIGER,P	9712040216 9712230172 9712290250* 9712290185* 9712030180	REVIEW OF CONTRACT ORG ORG 40-6805	
KRIEGER,R W KRIEGER,R W KRIEGER,R W KRIEGER,R W KRIEGER,R W	8712030068 9712030071° 9712090227 9712100141 9712170418	50-206 50-206 50-206 50-206 50-361	8 5 5 5	LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S	8712040077 8712040078 9712040081 9712040082 9712040083	50-027 P 50-090 Q 50-259 Q 50-259 P 50-259 O	EUTZ,T LYNCH,M D LYNCH,M D LYONS,J E	9712050020* 9712040195 9712180268 9712020198 9712010229	50-302 50-456 50-454 PR 50-250	4 4
KRIEGER, R W KRIEGER, R W KRIEGEMAN, W E KRIMMKJ. Z KUCZYNSKI, G J	9712170426* 9712230400 9712290207* 9712030156 9712010062	50-361 50-361 ORG 40-6102 60-387	\$ \$	LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S LESSER,M S	9712040230 9712300030 9712300130 9712300433 8712300443	50-390 P 50-390 Q 50-390 O 50-259 P 50-390 Q	LYONS,JE LYONS,JE LYONS,JE LYONS,JE	9712010260 9712030161 9712030189* 9712090148* 9712150247*	50-336 50-260 50-400 50-324 60-338	GAARR
KUCZYNSKI,G J KUCZYNSKI,G J KUCZYNSKI,G J KUHNI,T M	9712050072 9712060104 9712220324 9712150296 9712250416*	50-387 50-388 50-387 50-341 TOPREP	F R P	LESSERUM S LESSERUM S LESSERUM S LETTRUB R LETTRUB R	8712310150 8712310218 8712310225 9712020087 9712040148	50-327 O 50-327 P 50-250 P 50-272 O 50-272 O	LYONS J.E MACOCNALD J.E MACOLIFF, R.B MACE, N MACE, M	9712150304 9712100006 9712050027* 9712020121 9712040215	50-280 60-206 TOPREP CONTRACT	
KUNOWSKIM LABARGE,DE LABARGE,DE LABARGE,DE LAMASTRA,MA	9712010069 9712080159 9712090161 9712110058 9712020028	50-258 50-259 60-259 60-270 40-6940	P P	FEALEN W FEAMEN W FEAMEN W FEAMEN W	9712100350* 9712090135 9712090157 9712090334 9712230298	50-334 O 50-528 O 50-528 P 50-628 P NUREG	MACE, N MACE, M MACE, M H MACE, M H MACE, M H	9712040218 9712170914 9712010068 9712020112 9712020123	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	T T T
LAMBE, W.M. LAMBRIGHT, J.A. LAMBUS, K. LAMBUS, K.D.	6712230314 6712160431* 6712230112 8712050143* 8712050156	HUPEG 50-275 CONTRACT 50-302 50-250	P	LEBERMANU LEBERMANU LEBERMANU LEBERMANU LEBERMANU LEBERMANU	8712010050 8712010057 8712030063* 9712120168 8712120193	60-262 Q 60-451 Q 60-220 Q 50-236 Q 50-285 Q	MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MAGE,M H	9712020133 9712020143 9712020158 9712040144 9712050100	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	T T
LANCIS,K D LANCIS,K D LANCISEUJM L LANES,L LANGENBACH,J	9712950234 9712900060 9712150168 9712090058 9712150150	50-395 50-395 70-3970 50-295 50-299	09 44	LIEBERMAN, I LIEBERMAN, I LIEBERMAN, I LIEBERMAN, I LIEBERMAN, I	9712120218 9712120223 9712120227 9712120233 9712120234	MAE MAE MAE 50-220 (1 MAE	MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H	9712090217 9712100085 9712100142 9712110088 9712220059	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	Ť
LANGENBACH, J W LANGENBACH, J W LANGENBACH, J W LANGENBACH, J W LANGENBACH, J W	6712010261 6712050165 6712050239 6712050239 6712190109	50-280 50-280 50-280 50-280 50-280	P 5 0 8	LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J	9712180392 9712220399 9712240353 9712300295 9712300272	NUREG ORG 80-285 O 70-7001 50-261 O	MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MACE,M H MADERA,J R	9712230114 9712230117 9712240243 9712290240 9712110048	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT STATE PRO	T T T
LANGENBACH, I W LANGENBACH, I W LANGENBACH, I W LANGENBACH, I W LANKING, W O	8712180111 9712220359 9712230110 9712290034 9712020205	50-269 50-269 50-269 50-269 50-245	ORGEO	LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J LIEBERMAN, J LIN, S D LINDGREN, O A	97 (2900276 97 (2910301 980 (090177* 97 (2220356 97 (2090299*	50-327 O 50-259 O NUREG 50-410 R 52-0	MAGRUDER, SIL MAGRUDER, SIL MAHNDRAKER, A MAKAR, J. B MALLEN, F. H	9712050187 8712050286 9712170053* 9712120065* 9712170490	TOPREP REVYEW GF 50-361 50-362 50-498	A P C
LARKINSJIT LARKINSJIT LARKINSJIT LARKINSJIT LARSENJ	9712300050 9712300069 971250006 9712300143 9712240335	ACRS ACRS ACRS ACRS 70-825		FRANTE'S FRANTE'S FRANTE'S FRANTE'S FRANTE'S	9712010086 9712020023 9712160276 9712160113 9712020067	50-272 Q 50-272 Q 50-354 Q 50-272 P 50-272 Q	MALLIAKOS A MALLOY,M MAMESHIN MAMESHIN	9712290901 9712090294 9712120218 9712120227 9712120234	NUREG REVIEW GI IRE IRE	R P
CARSON,H J CASHJIH CASHJIH CASHJIH CASHKARI,C P	9712290129* 9712010312 9712090100 9712120080 9712110024*	ORG 60-348 80-346 80-348 FOIA	\$ R	LIPARULO,N J LIPARULO,N J LIPARULO,N J LITTLE,I P LITTLETON,C	9712090203* 9712150043* 9712170100 9712040226 8712060137*	50-275 P 50-498 P 50-499 P STATE PRO G 50-293 \$	MANEAN MANGANIO MANGANIO MANGESIO MANLY, O G	8712300265 8712040162 8712170454* 9712050185* 9712300052*	70-700   50-296 50-298 50-354 ORG	8 8 8
LATER,M M LATER,M M LAUBHAM,T J LAUBHAM,T J LAVIGNE,D A	9712010987 9712010987 9712090239* 9712110058* 9712020902	72-22 72-22 50-454 50-282 50-395	P H	LOBELJR LOGO,W G LOCHBAUM,D A LOCHBAUM,O A LOGAN,K G	9712110060 9712090072 9712120417* 9801080181* 9712020040*	REVIEW GR P 50-233 S 50-423 P NURSEG 60-272 Q	MARCHEM L MARCHEM L MARCHEM L MARCHEM L MARCHEM L	9712010078 9712030031 9712050181 9712050212 9712050212	50-305 50-305 50-305 50-305 50-305	P P K
LAWBONIR L LAZARUS,W J LEACHLM LEACHLM	9712060064 9712160063 9712160346 9712060184	REGGD 50-387 50-321 50-10 50-373	QA OQ	LOGANA G LOHAUS PH LOHAUS PH LOHAUS PH LOHAUS PH	6712040148* 6712110170 6712110162 9712110186 9712110214	60-272 QI STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	MARCHEM L MARCHEM L MARCHEM L MARCO, C L MARCO, C L	8712180108 8712190182 9712220831 9712010137 9712200108	50-305 50-305 50-305 72-22 72-22	H
LEACHLAIN LEAZAR,DA LEAZAR,DA LEE,MP LEE,TT	9712230234 9712160007 9712230011 9712120162 9712170216	50-373 50-498 50-498 994 XPORTUIC	P P P	LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H	9712110218 9712110258 9712120082 9712120104 9712240212	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G XPORTUC STATE PRO G	MARICUS,C MARET,G A MARIET,G A MARIET,G A	9712190159 9712020109 9712020229 9712150116 9712170398	90-271 50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271	s R
LEETT LEFEVAE, HE LEGRAND, RIL LEGRAND, RIL	9712170316 9712030160 9712160222 9712030026* 9712030058*	XPORTUIC 72-22 40-8989 50-334 50-334	8	LOHAUS, PH LOHAUS, PH LOHAUS, PH LOHAUS, PH LOHAUS, PH	9712240229 9712240248 9712240262 9712240278 9712240304	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	MARET, GA MARET, GA MARKON, A MARKON, A MARKET, D	9712170489 9712190075 9712020184 9712240984 9712190171	50-271 50-271 PR PR 50-362	\$ \$
LEGRAND,R L LEGRAND,R L LEGRAND,R L LEGRAND,R L LEGRAND,R L	6712030064* 6712030065* 6712030061* 6712030061* 9712120623	50-334 50-334 50-334 50-334 50-334	oggg#	LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H LOHAUS,P H	9712240306 9712240321 9712240345 9712290065 9712290125	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	MARKS DG MARKS, DG MARKO, CA MARSHALL, S MARTHUD	9712010299* 6712310097* 6712090206* 6712100970 6712080049	50-528 50-528 50-275 70-925 70-7001	960
LEGRAND,R L LEGRAND,R L LEITOH,G M	9712150120 9712240123 9712190205*	50-334 50-334 FOIA	R V	LOHAUS, PH LOHAUS, PH LOOMIS, M	9712290148 9712900064 9712120092	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G NUREG	MARTINJ T MARTINJ T	8712230336* 8712090140* 9712050135*	50-302 50-244 50-244	Р 8

ROHTUA	ACCESSION NAMEER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	ROHTUA	ACCESSION	SUBJECT CATEGORY	АЛТНОЯ	ACCESSION MARKET	SABJECT CATEGORY
MARTIN, LE MARTIN, LE MARTIN, LE MARTIN, T MARTIN, T	9712100207 9712220433 9712290317 97123103431 97120300681	50-498 Q 50-498 Y 50-498 P STATE PRO Q 60-272 Q	MOCOY,C K MCCOY,C K MCCOY,C K MCCOY,C K MCCOY,C K	9712090173 6712080076 6712170366 9712180292 9712230323	50-424 O 50-424 O 50-424 P 50-424 F 50-424 P	MCINTYRE, B.A. MCINTYRE, B.A. MCINTYRE, B.A. MCKAY, J. MCKEE, P.F.	6712290052 9712290060 9712290061 9712010110 9712010333*	62-3 62-3 68-3 50-263 F 50 336 P
MARTINAT T MARTINAT T MASIERO,DJ MASION,DK MASION,ME	9712696300 9712230372 9712290118' 9712190330 9712230167	REVIEW GR P CAG TOPREP 60 260 A 71-9232	MOCCY,C K MOCCY,C K MOCCY,K C MOCROSKEY,J F MOCRUE,W	9712300319 9712310037 9712390240 9712190136 9712110019	50-424 P 50-424 O CONTRACT WM 50-467 S	MCKEE,P F MCKEE,P F MCKEE,P F MCLAUGHLIN,J MCLAUGHLIN,J MCLAUGHLIN,J	9712090187* 9712090214* 9712209021 9712160040 9712160048	60-338 P 60-245 P 60-186 S 70-1426 XPORTLIC
MASSER E MASSER E MATHIS.S MATRAMBAE C MATTHEWS,RIA	9712180021 971220409 9712010364 9712120066 9712190165	50-429 \$ 50-429 \$ 50-249 \$ 50-340 Pi 50-461 \$	MCDONALD,D G MCDONALD,D G MCDONALD,D G MCDONALD,D G MCDONALD,D G	9712010326 9712030165 9712030237 9712080132 9712100343	50-336 P 50-336 P 50-336 P 50-336 P	MCLAUGHUN,J MCLAUGHUN,J MCLAUGHUN,J MCLAUGHUN,J MCLAUGHUN,A	9712180074 9712180081 9712180089 9712190137 9712170298*	70-1426 XPORTILIC 70-1426 XPORTILIC 50 302 S
MATTHEWS,W R MATTHEWS,W R MATTHEWS,W R MATTHEWS,W R MATTHEWS,W R	9712050238 9712090168 9712170354 9712170435 9712230352	50-336 A 50-338 V 50-338 A 50-336 F 50-336 S	MCDONALD, 3 P MCELWARL, 1 P MCELWARL, 1 P MCELWARL, 1 P MCELWARL, 1 P	8712110106 8712120244 9712120380 9712170376 8712230105	MUREG 50-245 V 50-245 V 50-245 P 50-423 P	MCNULTY,WJ MCNULTY,WJ MCNULTY,WJ MCNULTY,WJ MEARSE,B O	9712150036* 9712150035* 9712150056* 9712150061* 9712010115	50-302 C 50-302 Q 50-302 P 50-302 P CONTRACT
MATTINGLY,SID MATTY,SIM MATZICE,E P MAUPIN,C MAUPIN,C	9712030049* 9712170470 9712030224 9712310375 9712310377*	FOM 50-352 P 50-255 S STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	MCELWAIN, P MCELWAIN, P MCELWAIN, P MCGAFFIGAN, C MCGAFFIGAN, E	9712230718 9712240098 9712310259 9712110084* 9712050163*	60-423 P 50-423 P 60-245 P COMMISSIO N COMMISSIO N	MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O	9712010122 9712020111 9712020119 9712090230 9712100356	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT
MAXWELLE MAY, M R MAYFIELD, M MAYHEW, E A MAYLATH, J J	9712050139* 9712040186 9712040030 9712190058* 9712170333	71 9225 STATE PRO G ORG REVIEW GR P 50-247 S	MCGAFFIGANJE MCGAFFIGANJE MCGAFFIGANJE MCGAFFIGANJE	8712050170* 9712050178* 9712160138* 9712220087*	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION	MEARSE, 3 D MEARSE, 3 D MEARSE, 3 O MEARSE, 3 O MEARSE, 3 O	9712100361 9712160218 9712160190 9712160197 9712160176	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT
MAYNARD,OL MAYNARD,OL MAYS,R 6 MAZURI,D H MGALPINE, E J	9712020159 9712150138 9712060067* 9712190178 9712040065	50 482 P 50 482 P 50 446 P CONTRACT 70 27	MCGAFFRANE MCGAFFRANE MCGAFFRANE MCGAFRY, I M	9712240341 9712240318 9712290038* 9712120381* 9712290063	COMMISSIO N COMMISSIO N COMMISSIO N COMMISSIO N 70-3070	MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O MEARSES O	9712220365 9712230112 9712230123 9712230130 9712230276	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT
MCALPINE,E J MCALPINE,E J MCALPINE,E J MCALPINE,E J MCALPINE,E J	9712050182 9712110254 9712110257 9712110272 9712120044	70-143 70-27 70-143 70-1201 70-1201	MOCKAREN'Y 1 MOCKAREN'Y 1 MOCKAREN'Y 1 MOCKAREN'Y M MOCKAREN'Y M	971239083 9712100346 971202336 9712100180 9712100241	70-3070 72-1004 70-693 50-54 W 70-687	MEANSE, SIO MEANSE, SIO MECREDY, RIC MECREDY, RIC MECREDY, RIC	9712240226 9712290236 9712040196 9712100274 9712100260	CONTRACT CONTRACT FRI 90-244 S 90-244 O
MCALPINE,E J MCALPINE,E J MCANULTY,M W MCCABE,D E MCCAELLAN,J	9712900058 9712310155 9712170429 9712110239 9712040019*	70-143 70-27 50-348 R OAG FOIA	MCONTYNE, A C MCINTYNE, B A MCINTYNE, B A MCINTYNE, B A MCINTYNE, B A	9712340171* 9712340171* 9712010000 9712010048 9712010286	50-54 W 50-496 O 52-3 52-3 52-3	MECREDY, R C MECREDY, R C MECREDY, R C MEDLING, E S MEDLING, E S	9712940281 9712290010 9712500101 9712020165 9712100272	50-244 \$ 50-244 P 60-244 S PA 50-206 P
WDCOTTON/M B WDCOTTON/M B WDCOW/LI WDCOW/MI	9712010076 9712010067 9712160346 9712030017 9712090063	MISC MISC 50-251 P 50-257 S 50-259 P	MCINTYRE BA MCINTYRE BA MCINTYRE BA MCINTYRE BA MCINTYRE BA	9712030020 9712030021 9712030025 9712030103 9712050146	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3	MEDLINGLE S MEEHAN, B D MEEHAN, B D MEEHAN, B D MEKLEJÖHN, D	9712240023 9712030150 9712170279 9712180278 9712290111	50-361 P CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT 40-8968
MCCOLLUM W R MCCOLLUM W R MCCOLLUM W R MCCOLLUM W R MCCOLLUM W R	9712120388 9712190168 9712190170 9712190176 971220367	50-269 C 50-269 F 50-269 F 50-269 P	MCINTYRE B A MCINTYRE B A MCINTYRE B A MCINTYRE B A MCINTYRE B A	8712050147 9712050208 9712050223 9712050283 9712050294	52 9 52 8 52 8 52 8 52 8	MELLORRA MELLORRA MELLORRA MELLORRA	9712090068 9712120354 9712170068 9712220369 9712240022	50-213 H 50-213 W 50-213 Q 50-213 R 50-213 F
MODOCH W.B MODOCHTHWM.B MODOCHTHWM.B MODOCHTHWM.B	9712220422 9712230073 9712310121 9712310270 9712290184*	60-269 Q 60-269 Y 60-269 Q 50-269 P OFFG	MCINTYRE, BA MCINTYRE, BA MCINTYRE, BA MCINTYRE, BA MCINTYRE, BA	9712050297 9712090292 9712090293* 9712100038 9712150006	52-9 52-9 52-9 52-9 52-9	MENDONICA,M M MENDONICA,M M MENDRALA,C L MERCREDY,R C MERCREDY,R C	9712310112 9712310282 9712160310* 9712050135 9712050122	50-190 P 50-190 P 60-961 P 60-244 S 50-244 S
MCCCOLWB MCCCOLWB MCCCOLWB MCCCOLWB	9712290199* 9712290205* 9712290209* 9712290200* 9712290245*	ORG ORG ORG ORG ORG	MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A.	9712160027 9712160038 9712160085 9712160061 9712160072	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3 62-3	MERSCHOFFJE W MERSCHOFFJE W MERSCHOFFJE W MERSCHOFFJE W MERSCHOFFJE W	8712040148 8712150200* 8712300181 8712300181 6712310081	50-296 C 50-302 C 50-496 C 50-496 C 60-456 C
WCCCOCTM B WCCCOCTM B WCCCOCTM B WCCCOCTM B	9712390262* 9712300065* 9712300100* 9712300120*	ORG ORG ORG ORG	MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A. MCRYTYRE, B.A.	9712160077 9712160066 9712180148 9712180161 9712180184	52-8 52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3	MESERVE,RA. METCALF,M MEW,ID MEYER,GW MEYER,GW	9712060262 9712160178* 9712310068* 9712020018 9712020018	PR FOIA 80-285 <i>Q</i> 50-271 Q 50-354 V
MCCCOLWB MCCCOLWB MCCCOLWB MCCCCLWB MCCCCLWB	9712900134* 9712900144* 9712900156* 9712900254* 9712900263*	ORG ORG ORG ORG ORG	MCENTYRE, B.A. MCENTYRE, B.A. MCENTYRE, B.A. MCENTYRE, B.A. MCENTYRE, B.A.	9712180188 9712180214 9712180217 9712180221 9712180389	52-3 52-3 62-3 52-3 62-3	MEYER, G W MEYER, G W MEYER, G W MEYER, G W MEYER, W A	9712020020 9712150314* 9712310260 9712310268 9712290021	50-387 V 50-272 O 50-317 V 50-333 V 50-186 S
MCCOOLW 8 MCCOOLW 8 MCCOOLW 9 MCCORMICK-BARGE MCCORMICK-BARGE	9712300324* 9712300348* 9712300357* 9712010059 9712050203	ORG ORG ORG 50-266 O	MCINTYRES A MCINTYRES A MCINTYRES A MCINTYRES A MCINTYRES A	9712190041 9712190062 9712190071 9712230154 9712230195	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-9 52-9	MACHAELS, TS MACHAELS, TS MEMALAKEA, S MEMANO, PD MALERIC L	9712120410 9712150302 9712170291 9712300390 9712080015*	50-2 P 50-83 P 50-250 5 50-272 P 60-302 P
MCCORMICK-BARGE MCCORMICK-BARGE MCCORMICK-BARGE MCCORMICK BARGE MCCORMICK BARGE	9712050218 9712050242 9712050286 9712050298 9712300033	50-282 O 50-286 O 50-286 O 50-286 O 50-286 O	MCBITYREB A MCBITYREB A MCBITYREB A MCBITYREB A MCBITYREB A	9712230346 9712230351 9712230358 9712230380 9712240211	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3 52-3	MALLEPLOS E MALLEPLOS E MALLERAM MALLERAM	9712020078 9712020080* 9712170391 9712010038	50-326 \$ 50-326 \$ 50-326 \$ 44E 50-219 W
MCCORIMICK BARGE MCCORIMICK BARGE MCCOV,C K	9712300271 9712300299 9712010215	50-266 Q 50-282 Q 50-424 S	MCINTYRE,BA MCINTYRE,BA MCINTYRE,BA	9712240216 9712240221 9712240222	52-4 52-4 52-6	MILER, HJ MILLER, HJ	9712090135° 9712240013° 9712300293	50-272 O 50-309 O 50-909 O

AUTHOR	ACCESSION HAMMER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
MITEA'A MITEBYY MITEBYY MITEBYY	9712090280* 9712310120* 9712310127* 9712310276* 9712010136	60-285 F 50-483 F 50-483 F 50-298 F 70-7001	MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B	9712030116* 9712030257 9712030252* 9712030310 9712030321*	50-498 Q 50-313 Q 60-313 Q 60-313 Q 50-313 Q	OGLE,C OGLE,CR OGLE,CR OGLE,CR OGLE,CR	9712310358* 9712050146 9712050181 9712060175 9712060193	50-269 Q 50-269 P 50-269 P 50-269 Q 50-369 Q
MILLERUM MILLERUM MILLERUM MILLERUM MIMAS JOC	9712030269 9712180406 9712050261 9712120160 9712050279	70-7001 70-7002 50-213 S 50-213 S 50-313 P	MAJERRAY, B MAJERRAY, B MAJERRAY, B MAJERRAY, B	9712080277 9712080312 9712080314 9712110242 9712190044	50-265 F 50-382 F 50-496 F 50-496 F 50-313 C	OGLECR OGLECR OGLECR OGLECR OGLECR	9712950220 9712300036 9712300042 9712300165 9712300419	50-369 P 50-413 Q 50-269 P 50-413 Q 50-289 Q
MIMS.D.C MIMS.D.C MIMS.D.C MIMS.D.C	9712100016 9712100316 9712100357 9712230274 9712200031	50-366 P 50-313 P 50-313 P 50-313 Y 80-313 P	MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B	9712190048* 9712190162 9712290265 9712230318 9712230363	50-918 Q 50-200 Q 50-997 Q 50-997 F 50-275 Q	OGLEC R OHEMAN V OHLAMO,G OLIVIERIL J OLIVIERIL J	9712510304 9712190103 9712050200 9712010283 9712030014	50-369 CJ 50-293 P 40-3453 50-299 V 50-299 S
MAMS DC MIMS DC MAMS DC MAMS A MAMS A	9712300039 9712300165 9712300228 9712190346 9712010233*	50-313 Q 50-386 P 50-386 Q XPORTLIC 50-246 S	MARRAY, B Marray, B Marray, B Marray, B Marray, B	8712900277 8712900266 8712900356 8712910067 8712910116	50-488 F 50-416 Q 50-416 F 50-426 Q 60-483 F	OLMERILJ OLMERILJ OLMERILJ OLMERILJ	9712090046 9712090050 9712090051 9712090072 9712090114	50-209 S 60-209 S 50-209 S 60-209 S 50-209 S
MMER,P MINORJW MIRORJW MRAGLIA,FJ MRAGLIA,FJ	9712050067* 9712160260 9712180147 9712100246 9712120352*	50-245 \$ 50-315 R 50-316 R 5TATE PRO-G 50-8 W	MURRAY,9 MURRAY,9 MURRAY,9 M MURRAY,8 M MURRAY,8 M	9712910167 9712910275 9712010011 9712010114 9712030169	\$0-496 F \$0-296 F 71-5939 70-1220 71-6926	OLYMERILA OLYMERILA OLYMERILA OLYMERILA OLYMERILA	9712090124 9712090180 9712090204 9712100282 9712110145	50-260 S 50-260 S 50-260 S 50-265 S 50-265 O
MITCHELL D B MITCHELL D B MITCHELL T N	9712150002* 9712020169 9712230204 9712030134* 9712100201	50-921 F 50-219 S NURGG TOPREP 50-277 P	MURRAY,8 M MURRY,C A MURRY,C A MURRY,C,A MYERS,J H	9712180398 9712020088* 9712020091* 9712040159* 9712110159	71-6039 50-495 O 50-496 O 50-496 O STATE PRO G	OLIVIER(L.) OLIVIER(L.) OLSENA F OLSENA F OLSENA F	6712220367 6712230069 9712100156 9712120297 6712240281	50-292 O2 60-293 S 70-27 71-9260 71-9250
MODES,M C MODES,M C MODES,M C MODES,ELX MODECKEL,K	9712020169* 9712060133 9712240066 9712020223 9712030011	50-245 Q 50-293 Q 50-219 Q 72-1007 72-1007	MYERS,L W MYERS,L W MYERS,L W MYERS,L W MYERS,L W	9712010222 9712010230 9712060242 9712180377 9712180380*	50-440 Q 50-440 Q 50-440 H 50-440 R 50-440 R	OLSENA F OLSENA F OLSENA O OLSHANLIN OLSHANLIN	9712240291 9712290041 9712100779 9712010338 9712150332	71-9250 71-9251 50-317 R 50-321 P 50-321 P
MOECKELIK MOECKELIK MOLZERIO MONTFORDIC W MONTFORDIC W	9712290311 9712290347 9712150350 97121003291 97121003341	72-1007 72-1007 90-265 8 XPORTLIC XPORTLIC	MYERS,LW LIVERS,LW LIVERS,LW MYERS,LW MYERS,LW	9712180362* 9712180365* 9712180404 9712180414 9712230231	60-440 R 60-440 F 60-440 F 60-440 P	OLSHANL N OLSHANL N ORLANDO, T ORLANDO, T ORLANDO, T	9712150389 9712310029 9712220379 9712220388 9712220390	50-272 P 50-272 P 50-286 A 50-286 A
MONTFORD.C.W. MONTGOMERY.J. MOORE.J. MOORE.J. MOORE,T.A.	9712100335* 9712240270 9712240200 9712290197 9712010325*	XPORTUC INE STATE PRO G STATE PRO G SO-382 S	maeurta Maeurta Maeurta Maeurta Maeurta Maeurta	9712240165 9712240165 971224023 971224023 9712300292	50-440 Q 50-440 P 50-440 Q 50-440 V 50-440 P	ORNDORF D A OSHRIOWO,F OVERBECK,G R OVERBECK,G R OVERBECK,G R	9712126323 9712170061 9712010285 9712090145 9712170491	60-934 A 70-1252 50-629 9 60-529 9
MOORE,TA MOORE,TA MOORE,TA MOORE,TS MORALES,F	9712030008* 9712150391* 9712300275* 9712010117 9712090044*	50-352 S 50-353 S 60-352 S 70-3070 COMMISSION	Myers, Lw Nadgor, 8 Nair, s k Nair, s k Nakahara, c	9712310312 9712180390* 9712230285 9712230296 9712290068	60-440 Q 50-361 P NURSEG NURSEG 73-22	OVERBECK G R OVERBECK G R OWENS D K PADOVÁNIL M PADOVÁNIL M	9712230254 9712310096 9712190119 9712090231 9712310003	50-529 P 50-529 8 PA 50-279 C 50-277 P
MORAN,G MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D	9712010297* 9712010001 9712010118 9712040136 9712080038	71-102 80-348 K 50-348 P 60-348 F 60-348 K	NAKAKUDIK NAKAKUDIK NAKAKUDIK NAKAKUDIK NAMPERIMALIFI	9712180286* 9712180275* 9712180288* 9712160296* 9712020014*	60-961 P 60-961 P 60-961 P 50-961 P 50-973 P	PADUANO,HIN PADUANO,HIN PAGE,RIG PALFREYJIG PALMER,C	9712020238 9712100037 9712290139* 9712290067* 9712120065*	PA PA CAG CAG SO-3602 C
MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D	9712050036* 9712150212 9712150241 9712170429 9712230127	50-348 K 50-348 P 50-348 P 50-348 P	NARIXA J NARIXA J NARIDONE,P E NALIVALIS,P NELSON,A	9712010129 9712230120* 9712160247 9712240162* 9712220006	71-8400 70-696 50-443 R 50-973 S REVIEW GR P	PALMISANO, TU PANDE, AP PANGBURALA PAPERIELLO, CU PAPERIELLO, CU	9712160969 9712220378* 9712160424 9712120006* 9712020006	50-255 \$ 50-273 \$ MAE 70-7001 70-7001
MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D MOREY,D N	9712230394 9712240012 9712240020 9712200119 9712050030	50-348 O 50-348 P 50-348 P 50-348 O 60-321 H	NELSON,D NELSON,D NELSON,F G NERSES,V NEWBURGK,G	9712120168 9712300278 9712290968 9712020217 9712170338	50-295 O 50-245 O 72-22 50-360 P 50-345 R	PAPERIELLO,C.J. PAPERIELLO,C.J. PAPERIELLO,C.J. PAPERIELLO,C.J. PAPERIELLO,C.J.	9712050073 9712080039 9712080070 9712080078 9712080234	WM WM 70-7002 70-7001 70-7001
MORGAN, J B MORGAN, J B MORGAN, J B MORGAN, J B MORGAN, J J	9712010240 9712020067 9712020059 9712310334 9712170354	70-7002 70-7002 70-7002 70-7002 80-338 PI	NEWT,R R NEWT,R R NEWELL,G J NEWELL,G J	9712050256 9712300350* 9712300370* 9712060244 9712120160	PR 93-324 F 80-324 F 80-213 S 60-213 S	PAPERIELLO,CJ PAPERIELLO,CJ PAPERIELLO,CJ PAPERIELLO,CJ	9712150249 9712150249* 9712150292* 9712150392* 9712150351	70-7002 70-7002 70-7001 70-7001 40-8469
MORRISANK MORRISONIN MORTONILB MOSTATAIN S MOWREY,C L	9712170407* 9712030286* 9712230143 9712170019* 9712220353	80-482 P 40-7102 40-3453 50-361 P 50-250 R	NORDAR, JH NORDAR, JH NUNDE NUNDE NUNDE	9712230035 9712310231 9712110162 9712170442 9712240250	60-302 S 0A999 50-381 Q 50-361 Q 50-361 P	PAPERIELLO.C.J PARDEE,C.G PARDEE,C.G PARDEE,C.G PARK,S.H	9712290192* 9712100327 9712190240 9712190169 9712230285	STATE PRO G 50-302 O 50-302 P 50-302 F MUREG
MOYER J W MOYER J W MOYER J W MUENCHAR A MULDER, R U	9712090178 9712220428 9712240141 9712170400 9712170191	50-281 8 60-261 \$ 60-261 \$ 60-482 P 50-62 P	MUNIO E MUNIO E C'ERIENT C'OCNMELLE P C'FANLONJ P	9712240255* 9712240289 9712300069* 9712050169* 9712020189	50-361 P 50-361 Q STATE PRO G 50-289 P PR	PARK,SH PARKER,BA PARKER,G PARKER,J PARKER,JL	9712230298 9712310253 9712030037 9712010089* 9712060061	NURIEG 70-764 70-3081 50-304 S 40-8724
MUNTZINGJU M MUNTZINGJU M MURRAY,B MURRAY,B	9712150160 97123063161 9712156337 9712020138 9712020161	REGGD ORG 60-486 P 50-486 Q 50-361 Q	O'HANLONU P O'HANLONU P O'HANLONU P O'HANLONU P	9712090035 9712040160 9712060080 9712090030 9712220168	50-338 Y 50-280 P 50-280 F PR 50-338 Y	PARKEY,G L. PARKS,J W PARROFT,J O PARRY,W PARRY,W	9712180365 9712110239* 9712310234 9712110157 9712110157	50-498 \$ 70-7001 PRQ) 72-22 72-22
MURRAY,B MURRAY,B MURRAY,B	9712020191 9712020096 9712030108	50-382 Q 50-456 Q 50-496 Q	O'ROURKE,B W OBILLAMO,H OGLE,C	9712100309* 9712000280* 9712120038	50-302 S FOUA 50-389 Q	PASSWATER A C PASSWATER A C PASSWATER A C	9712290011 9712290060 9712300170	50-483 P 50-483 P 50-483 P

AUTHOR	ACCEPTION	BUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGOR		AUTHOR	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
PATCHIOL PATELICP PATELICP PATRICKING PATULSKIJS A	9712020301 9712030191 9712030195* 9712220157* 9712310164	PRI 90-382 F 90-382 F WM 50-260 F	•	PEVELER,KE PEVELER,KE PEVELER,KE PEVELER,KE PHILIPS,MH	9712010203 9712020169 9712030034 9712170205 8712040205	60-331 50-331 50-331 50-331 PR	TOAG	PRICEJA PRICEJA PRICEJA PRICEJA PRICEJA	8712010238 8712180400 9712170043 8712220073 9712240144	50-838 \$ 50-338 \$ 50-338 \$ 50-338 \$	1
PATULSKI, SIA PAULSONIO PAUSTIANIH M PEARCE, LW PEARCE, LW	9712310195 9712120073 9712220050 9712010156 9712100295	50-268 F NUREG 50-264 F 50-254 F	t	PHILUPS, J.J. PHILUPS, J.J. PHIPPS, M. PHERNO, T. PLASSE, R.A.	9712290357 9712290077 9712050110° 9712170062° 9712030241°	50-131 50-131 71-9261 50-361 50-393	P P P 9	PRICE, I D PROFFEIT, I W PROFFEIT, I W PULSIFER, R M PULSIFER, R M	9712170328 9712020232* 9712060036 9712090174 9712190028	TOPREP 50-327 \$ 50-327 \$ 60-254 P 60-237 Q	
PEARCE, LW PEARCE, LW PEARCE, LW PEARCE, LW PEARCE, LW	9712150053 9712150096 9712150125 9712230091 9712230240	50-254 V 60-254 C 60-254 F 50-254 F 50-254 F	}	PLUMETT, T F PLUMETT, T F PLUMETT, T F POUPLEIT, P S POUCH, T J	9712190234 9712170309 9712240052 9712120298 9712060116	60-335 60-335 50-338 50-244 50-445	GGGKA	PURCELLA CUAY,TA CUAY,TA CUENNOZ,SM CUENNOZ,SM	8712170015* 8712150274 8712150295 8712080181 8712120312	50-380 F 52-3 52-3 50-344 O 50-344 W	,
PEARCELL W PEARCY,E C PECKHAM,M F PECKHAM,M F PECKHAM,M F	9712240344 9712090096 9712040152 9712090335 9712170448	50-254 G WM 50-298 S 50-298 S 50-298 S		POLIEYA POLITONIS POLITONIS POLITONIS POLITONIS	9712090084 9712020210 9712240040 9712300261 9712310329	50-202 70-7001 70-7001 70-7001 70-7001	\$	OURCLEY B OURCLEY B OURLING M OURLING M	9712020184 9712020170 9712110200* 9712110203* 9712240242	50-454 S 50-454 S STATE PROG STATE PROG STATE PROG	
PECKHAM,M F PECKHAM,M F REDERSON,G D PEDERSON,G D PEDERSON,G O	9712190162 9712230270 9712010063 9712040109 9712090165	50-298 F 50-298 S 40-7604 70-7002 50-155 W		POOLS M POOLS M POOLS M POOLS M POOLS M	9712090233 9712090265 9712090263 9712110270 9712190240	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT		CURRETANA D CURRETANA D CURRETA D RADDATZM RADLOFF,R A	9712110146* 9712110146* 9712230309 9712170012 9712230290*	72-22 72-22 72-1026 NUREG 50-206 \$	
PEDERSON, CO PEDERSON, CO PEEBLES, T.A. PEEBLES, T.A. PEEBLES, T.A.	9712230261 8712300057 9712040119 9712040126* 9712050246	70-7001 70-7002 50-335 V 50-335 V 50-261 V	•	POOLS M POOLE R J POOR J G POSLUSHY C POSLUSHY C	9712220372 97121501941 97123001591 9712030238 9712080050	GONTRACT 50-327 ORG 50-387 60-387	P	Radoning,2 r Raghavani,l Raghavani,l Raghavani,l Raghavani,l	9712230298 9712010247 9712060060 9712060105 9712110009	MUREG \$0-302 P \$0-302 P \$0-302 P	
PEEBLEOTA PEEBLESTA PEEBLESTA PEEVYJR PELLETJ	9712120021 9712300068 9712300110* 9712310271 9712160132*	50-424 V 50-302 V 50-302 V 50-483 F 60-298 C		POSLUSNY C POSLUSNY C POSLUSNY C POWELLOR	9712090149 9712170213 9712180429 9712190047 9712040207	60-397 60-397 50-397 50-397 PR	0000	Raghavan, L Raghavan, L Raghavan, L Ransberryj L Ransberryj L	9712110093 9712150293 9712170217 9712090011 9712090021	\$0-302 P \$0-302 P \$0-302 P \$0-361 P \$0-361 P	
PELLETJIL PELLETJIL PELLETJIL PELLETJIL	9712050023 9712050031 9712110149 9712160124 971220299	50-382 C 50-482 V 50-361 C 50-298 C 50-361 V		POWELLR POWELLR POWELLR POWELLR POWELLR	9712030039 9712030041 9712030043 9712110001 9712110012	50-272 FOIA FOIA 70-1151 FOIA	Q	RANSBERRYJL RANSBERRYJL RANSBERRYJL RANSBERRYJL RANSBERRYJL	9712100063 9712100278 9712190298 9712190248 9712250297	60-206 P 60-361 C 60-361 P 60-361 P 60-206 F	1
PELLET, IL PELTONIMIA PENAJE F PENDERGEST, KIM PEREZP B	9712310091 9712110135 9712090086* 9712090254* 9712220232	50-458 C NUREG CONMASSIO N FOIA 50-297 F	i	POWELLR POWELLR POWELLR POWELLR	9712180112 9712190074 9712190174 9712220007 9712020131	FOIA 40-7982 50-309 50-309 72-22	<b>g</b>	RAMEY-SMITH, A RAMEO JA R RAMSAY, J B RANDOLPH, G L RAPP, C W	8712160258 9712010189* 9712010251 9712100096* 9712150152*	NUREG 50:378 P PR 60:483 G 60:402 P	1
PERRY)S PERRY)S PERRY)S PERRY)S PERRY)S	9712010017 9712010301 97120103(5 9712010345 9712050189	50-237 F 50-249 8 50-249 9 50-249 9		POWELLA A POWELLA A POWELLA A POWELLA A	9712030038 9712030051 9712030054 9712030075 9712030133	FOIA FOIA 50-220 50-271 FOIA	Q	FIAPP,CW FIAPP,CW RATHBUN,D RATHBUN,DK FIATHBUN,DK	9712150165* 9712160377* 9712220006* 9712180196* 9712180202*	FCHA 50-302 G FCHA FCHA FOHA	ı
e Lyrrea 2 Lyrrea 2 Lyrrea 6 Lyrrea 8 Lyrrea 8 Lyrrea	9712050194 9712060027 9712060059 9712060032 9712170301	50-237 F 50-237 K 50-10 G 50-10 G 50-237 F		POWELLR A POWELLR A POWELLR A POWELLR A	9712030196 9712030290 9712050101 9712100337 9712100382	FOIA FOIA 60-267 60-334 62-1	w	FATHBUN,D K FATHBUN,D K FATHBUN,D K FATHBUN,D K FATHBUN,D K	8712190206* 9712220012* 9712220041* 9712220065* 9712220091*	52-2 FOIA FOIA FOIA FOIA	
PERRY JS PERRY JS PERRYMANS H PESCEL JM	9712176479 9712240127 9712306071 9712090029 9712110215	50-10 R 50-237 F 50-249 S 40-4492 50-443 S	3	PÓWELLR A. PÓWELLR A PÓWELLR A PÓWELLR A PÓWELLR A	6712110126 6712120001 6712150013 6712180009 8712180127	50-272 FOIA 50-302 FOIA 50-396	Р Р Р	RATHBUND K RATHBUND K RATHBUND K RATHFF R A RAUSCH, T J	9712220066* 9712220141* 9712240245* 9712240232 9712160015	FOIA FOIA STATE PRO G STATE PRO G TOPREP	i
PESCHEL J M PESCHEL J M PETERSON,C PETERSON,C PETERSON,C	9712020177" 9712090018 9712020147" 9712020148" 9712120258"	50-443 \$ 50-443 \$ 60-266 \$ 50-254 \$ 50-254 \$	ì	POWELLRA POWELLRA POWELLRA POWELLRA POWELLRA	6712180166 6712180169 9712190062 9712190168 9712190207	50-272 FOM FOM 62-2 60-220	P P	RAUSCH, T.J. REEC, T.J. REED, T.A. REESER, K. REHNANN, M.R.	9712180018 9712170248 9712040153 9712170087* 9712120076	TOPREP 50-272 F TOPREP 50-361 P NUREG	
PETERSONIC PETERSONIC PETERSONIC H PETERSONIC P PETERSONIG R	9712160375° 9712300140° 9712350160 9712240303 8712240309	50-265 5 50-254 3 REGGD 50-419 8 50-419 6		POWELL, RA POWELL, WA POWERS, CM POWERS, DA POWERS, DA	9712220029 9712090133 9712100303 9712020140 9712110204	50-10 50-311 04999 50-526 50-313	¥s oo	REICHARDT,CH REID,DA REID,DA REID,DA REID,DA	9712300375* 9712010216 9712020094 9712150327 9712170260	ORG 50-271 P 50-271 O 50-271 P 50-271 P	
PETERSON G R PETERSON G R PETERSON G R PETERSON G R PETERSON G R	9712050189 9712090186 9712160112 9712170446 9712190075	50-413 F 50-413 F 50-413 0 50-413 S 50-413 P		POWERS,D A POWERS,D A POWERS,D A POWERS,K P POWERS,R P	8712160134 8712220116 9712230308 9712160116 9712030250	50-296 50-483 50-296 50-155 50-275	0000	REIDID A REIDID A REIMERID REIMERID J REINIGERIC	9712300016 9712300088 9712050087* 9712180027 9712220160*	50-271 P 50-271 P 50-445 P 80-446 S 60-286 P	
PETERSON,G PI PETERSON,G PI PETERSON,N K. PETERSON,N K.	9712240162 8712300010 8712300390 9712100018 8712160386	50-413 P 50-413 P 50-413 P 50-841 R 50-341 R		POWERS,R P POWERS,R P POWERS,R P POWERS,R P POWERS,R P	9712030274 9712030291 9712220102 9712220350 9712220959	50-275 50-323 50-275 50-275 50-275	659OR	REINGER,C G REISS,R E RENCHECKAIW RENCHECKAIW RENCHECKAIW	9712220162* 9712220138 9712010273 9712020082 9712080123	50-286 P 72-1004 50-302 P 50-302 S 50-302 S	
PETERSOMP M PETERSOMP M PETERSOMR J PETERSOMR L PETERSOMR L	6712120099* 8712230275* 9712010159* 9712100152* 9712100161*	50-302 S 50-302 S 50-373 P 50-245 P 50-245 P		POWERS,T R PRANCE,8 PRANCE,8 PRENDERGAST,K PRENDERGAST,K	9712080015* 9712040003* 9712040029* 9712040001* 9712160269	50-302 FOIA FOIA FOIA STATE PRO	P	RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W	9712090131 9712100242 9712100304 9712110238 9712120045	50-302 \$ 50-302 P 50-302 S 60-302 O 50-302 F	i
PETERSON, R. L. PETERSON, R. L. PETERSON, R. L.	9712100167* 9712150149* 9712150163*	50-245 P 50-245 P 50-245 P	•	PRICE H L PRICE J A	9712300354* 9712300332* 9712010191	ORG ORG 50-336	\$	RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W RENCHECKM W	9712120086 9712170276 9712170297	50-302 8 50-302 P 50-302 P	

AUTHOR	ACCESSION WUNDER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION HUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION MANUER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
RENCHECK, M W RENCHECK, M W RENCHECK, M W RENCHECK, M W RENCHECK, M W	8712170295 9712190180 9712230263 9712230284 9712230333	50-302 S 50-902 S 50-902 S 50-902 S 50-302 P	ROGGEJ F ROGGEJ F ROGGEJ F ROGNEY,V L ROSSANOJF V	9712010098 9712010068 9712010060 9712090184 9712190319*	50-288 O 50-247 O 50-333 O 50-400 P 50-361 P	SCHOPFER,D K SCHOPFER,D K SCHOPFER,D K SCHOPFER,D K SCHOPFER,D K	9712090215 9712100297 9712160126 9712160171 9712190113	50-423 P 50-423 P 50-423 P 60-423 P 50-423 P
RENCHECK,M W REVELL,J REYES,L A REYES,L A REYES,L A	9712230335 9712030199 9712050155 9712050172 9712050185	50-302 P 60-335 S 50-346 O 50-366 C 50-266 C	ROSSANOJA V ROSSICE ROSSICE ROSSICE ROTHSTEIN,S	9712160326* 9712050232 9712220426 9712230004 9712120193	50-361 P RÉVIÉW GR P NUREG NUREG 50-285 C	SCHOPFER,OK SCHWARTZ,BK SCHWARTZ,BK SCHWARTZ,BK SCHWARTZ,BK	9712290233 9712290016 9712020113 9712020117 9712100326	50-423 P 50-423 P 50-456 S 50-456 S
REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA	9712050187 9712050195 9712050213 9712050247 9712120063	50-338 O 50-259 O 50-321 O 60-335 Q 70-1201	ROUGHAN,C ROUSSO,S RUEGER,G M RUEGER,G M RUEGER,G M	9712310241 9712020127 9712020096 9712020167 9712090172	71-9033 WM PR 50-275 Q 60-275 P	SCHWARTZ,G K SCHWARTZ,G K SCHWINK,W S SCHWINK,W S SCHWINK,W S	9712110019 9712160206 9712150262 9712150263* 9712150278	60-486 S 60-486 S 70-1257 70-1257 70-1151
REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA	9712150182* 9712290226 9712300011 9712300045 9712300068	FOIA 70-27 50-261 O 50-395 O 50-321 Q	RUEGER,G M RUEGER,G M RUEGER,G M RULAND,W H RUTLEDGE,R	9712120093 9712160350 9712300301 9712190029 9712160068	50-275 P 50-275 P 50-139 R 50-272 Q XPORTILIC	SCHMINKW S SCHMINKW S SCHMINKW S SCHOGGS, A C SEALE, R L	9712150282* 9712310235 9712310273 9712240277 9712300060	70-1151 40-7580 40-7580 STATE PRO G ACRS
REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA	9712300076 9712300210 9712300237 9712300427 9712310098	50-269 C 70-140 50-327 Q 50-390 C 50-324 C	RUTLEDGE,R RUTLEDGE,R RUTLEDGE,R RUTLEDGE,R RUTLEDGE,R	9712160110 9712160122 9712160130 9712160154 9712170061	APORTLIC APORTLIC APORTLIC APORTLIC APORTLIC	SEALE,RIL SEALE,RIL SEALE,RIL SEALE,RIL SEALS,JIC	9712300083 9712300124 9712300132 9712300183 9712170277*	ACRS ACRS ACRS ACRS 60-302 P
REYES,LA REYES,LA REYES,LA REYNOLOS,B REYNOLOS,NS	9712310103 9712310188 9712310346 9712230336* 9712030061*	50-413 G 50-324 O 50-269 G 50-902 P FOIA	RYANTE RYANTE SAGERIDA SAIKIA, CK SAKALIM	9712020234* 9712150378* 9712090298 9712110270 9712300142*	50-369 S 50-369 S 50-237 V CONTRACT ORG	SEARS,C F SEARS,F C SEBROSKY,J M SEBROSKY,J M SEBROSKY,J M	9712230086 9712230076* 9712280086 9712280137 9712280143	50-6 R 50-6 R 52-3 52-3 52-3
REYNOLDS, N.S. REYNOLDS, S.A. RICE, A.R. RICE, A.R. RICE, A.R.	9712090061* 9712220025 9712240252* 9712020069 9712220371	FOIA 50-336 P STATE PRO G 50-395 S 50-395 F	Salasp Salasp Salasp Salasp Salasp	9712020236 9712090012 9712090055 9712090071 9712150168	60-327 P 60-327 F 60-327 P 60-327 Q 60-327 P	SEBROSKYJI M SEBROSKYJI M SEBROSKYJI M SEBROSKYJI M SEBROSKYJI M	9712060148 9712060163 9712120329 971212032 9712150288	ह्य । हर : हर : हर :
RICELA R RICHARDS,S A RICHARDS,S A RICHARDS,S A RICHARDS,S A	9712290949 9712030146 9712030221 9712110054 9712110167	50-395 8 50-275 Q 50-315 Q OPG 50-315 Q	SALASP SALASP SALASP SALEBURY, W.C SAMPSON, J.R	9712170020 9712310049 9712310266 9712180305 9712180260	60-327 P 60-327 P 50-327 P 40-4492 60-315 R	SELPUI SEPPUHA SEPPUHA SEPPUHA	9712190212* 9712020104 9712100040* 9712100196* 9712300362*	FOM PR 52-3 52-3 50-280 Q
RICKARDJIC RICKARDJIC RILEYA RINALDIJE RINALDIJE	9712240142 9712240142 9712090232 9712120226 9712150336	TOPREP TOPREP CONTRACY 50-370 P 50-370 S	SAMPSON, JR SANTARSIERO, J SANZA, B. J SANZA, B. J SATORIUS, M	9712180147 9712100262 9712240227 9712290120 9712100054	60-316 R 71-755 STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-464 Q	SERRA PL SEWELLA SHADIS,A SHAFFERMIR SHAH,V A	9712100214 9712180431* 9712180185* 9712310329 9712010193*	50-496 Р 50-275 Р 50-300 И I&E 50-373 Р
RINGM RINGM RINGM RINGM RINGM	9712030279 9712050285 9712050288 9712050299 9712030325	50-254 Q 50-237 Q 50-10 Q 50-254 Q 50-254 Q	SATORIUS,M SATORIUS,M SAUNDERS,R F SAUNDERS,R F SAUNDERS,R F	9712120214 9712120233 9712010224 9712300374 9712310261	50-440 Q 50-220 Q 50-338 Q 50-250 Q 50-336 P	Shanknan,3 F Shanknan,3 F Shanknan,3 F Shanknan,3 F Sharkey,R W	9712010324 9712090056 9712120272 9712170156 9712030161	71-254 71-40 50-319 Q 71-40 71-6078
RING,M RING,M RIFP,PJ RITZMAN,R RITZMAN,R	9712040111 9712050231 9712010189* 9712090002* 9712220347*	50-254 Q 50-10 Q 50-373 P 50-354 S 50-354 R	SAVIGNACIN SAVINILI F SAVIOR P SAVIOR P SCALETTLD C	9712120007* 9712010136* 9712010282 9712150024 9712150263	40-8803 40-8622 50-266 H 50-268 H 52-3	SHARKEY,R W SHARKEY,R W SHARKEY,R W SHARKEY,R W SHARKEY,R W	9712180238 9712180238 9712180238 9712180347 9712180347	70-96 70-96 70-96 70-96 70-96
RIVERA,M ROBERTS,S ROBINSON,W R ROBINSON,W R ROBINSON,W R	9712190084° 9712190101 9712090258 9712100054 9712110050	40-7962 XPORTLIC 50-400 K 50-400 V 50-400 R	SCALETTIDO SCALICEJA SCALICEJA SCALICEJA	9712150329 9712300218 9712050043 971215016 9712150251	52-3 52-3 50-390 V 50-390 V 50-309 R	SHEAJ W SHEAJ W SHEARG L SHEARENDA SHEEHANNA	9712930149 9712120235 9712310341* 9712240258* 9712150068*	50-338 Y 50-339 Y 50-440 Q STATE PROG 50-266 H
AOBINSON,W R AOBINSON,W R AOBINSON,W R AOBINSON,W R AOCHE,J B	9712160145 9712220386 9712230003 9712230009 9712020163	50-400 P 50-400 Q 50-400 P 50-400 Q 50-219 9	SCALICEJI A SCALICEJI A SCALICEJI A SCALICEJI A	9712170013 9712170440 9712170462 9712230177 9712240114	50-390 F 50-360 Q 50-390 P 50-390 V 50-390 V	SHELTONE J SHELTONE J SHELTONE J SHELTONE J	9712040208 9712170461 9712180065 97121800781 9712220382	Ofig Ofig Ofig Ofig Ofig
ROCHEM B ROCHEM B ROCHEM B ROCHEM B ROCHEM B	9712020160 9712120405 9712190065 9712390360 9712300108	50-219 6 50-219 Q 50-218 Q 50-219 R	SCARANO,RIA SCARANO,RIA SCARANO,RIA SCARANO,RIA	9712010100 9712030276 9712120367 9712230199 9712300215	40-2259 8TATE PRO G 70-734 70-734 40-8907	SHELTONID SHELTONID SHELTONID SHELTONID L	9712220391 9712030646 9712090062 9712170196* 9712020106	ORG 60-341 F 50-341 F 50-295 S 71-5864
RÓCHE,M B RÓDERICK,N ROEJ ROEJ W ROEJ W	9712300408 9712230175 9711250214 97100600122 9710290080	50-219 P 50-252 F 50-3 Q 50-3 Q 50-3 Q	SCHAAF,R SCHAAF,R G SCHIN,R SCHLOSSER,A SCHLOSSER,A	9712090307 9712150342 9712150365 9712080022 9712080043	60-258 P 60-255 P 60-302 P CONTRACT CONTRACT	SHEPHERO, M.F. SHERON, B.W. SHELLINGLAW, F. SHELLINGLAW, F. SHELLINGLAW, F.	8712010210 8712060200* 8712150041* 8712150038*	71-5964 50-458 P 50-266 H 50-266 H
M Page A Page A Page A Page A Page	9711160027 9711160029 9711190167 9712030276 9712050008	50-3 O 50-3 O 50-3 O 60-260 P	SCHLOSSER,A SCHLOSSER,A SCHMITT,CJ SCHMETT,CJ SCHNEDER,KN	9712310031 9712310068 9712090007* 9712170025* 9712110168	CONTRACT CONTRACT 40-1162 50-381 P STATE PRO G	SHILLMGLAW,F SHILLMGLAW,F SHIRAKI,CY SHIRAKI,CY SHCLLY,JT	9712150055* 9712150061* 9712110014 9712150222 9712110177*	50-265 H 50-265 H 50-265 P 50-265 P STATE PRO G
ROEJ W ROEJ W ROEJ W ROEJ W	9712090017 9712090140 9712190181 9712310219 9712310317	50-3 Q 50-3 Q 50-309 H 0999, 90-223 V	SCHNEIDER, KIN SCHNEIDER, KIN SCHNEIDER, KIN SCHNEIDER, KIN SCHNEIDER, KIN	9712110182 9712240234 9712240267 9712240274 9712240308	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	SHOLLY JIT SHOULY JIT SHOULF J SHOOFF J SHYMLOCK JMB	9712290096* 9712290090* 9712010117 9712240209 9712040070	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 70-3070 STATE PRO G 50-400 Q
RÓGERS, A H RÓGERS, J A RÓGERS, S	6712240322 9712170434 9712230369	STATE PRO-G 50-335 R 50-400 R	SCHNEIDERKN SCHOPFER,DK	9712310332 9712170004 9712060017	STATE PRO G 70-133 00-423 P	SHYMLOCK,MB SHYMLOCK,MB SHYMLOCK,MB	9712040074 9712040060 9712040064	50-324 Q 50-400 Q 50-261 Q

ROHTUA	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT	AUTHOR	ACCERSION WUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION HUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY
SHYMLOCK, M B SHYALOCK, M B SILBERGJ E SILBERGJ E SILBERGJ E	9712110296 9712040229 9712010121 9712010121 9712010192	60-924 Q 60-394 P 73-22 72-22 72-22	STALLIA STALLIA STALLIA STANGIF STANTONI	9712170178 9712170494 9712290078 9712040041 9712040089	50-336 P 50-335 R 50-335 P 50-237 P 50-262 S	SUMMER, MIL. SUMMER, MIL SUMMER, MIL SUMMER, MIL SUMMER, MIL	97(2030263 97(2090203 97(21501)2 97(21804)5 97(2180421	60-321 Q 50-321 F 50-321 R 50-366 6 50-321 S
Substants Substants Substants Substants Substants	9712010192 9712240291 9712240291 9712290078 9712290078	72-22 72-22 78-22 78-22 72-22 72-22	STANTON,J STANTON,J STARK,S STARKEY,R STARKEY,R	9712230068* 9712290060* 9712180400 971201055 9712049008	60-906 S 60-262 S 60-936 R 50-904 S 50-904 S	SUMMER, H.L. SUMMER M.L. SUMMER, M.C. SVEJKOVSKY, J. SVEJKOVSKY, J.	9712230194 9712230194 971223038 9712160021 9712160024	60-321 8 50-321 Q 70-27 XPORTLIC XPORTLIC
SILYIOUS,A L SIMPKIN,T W SIMPSON,E C SIMPSON,E C	9712990022 9712050004* 9712020113 9712150243 9712150334	ORG TOPREP 50-486 \$ 50-272 P 50-272 P	STARKEY,R STARKEY,R STARKEY,R STARKEY,R STARKEY,R	9712170195 9712180051 971230085 9712300867 9712310022	50-295 S 50-265 S 50-304 S 50-296 S 50-295 S	SYEJKOVSKY, J SWARY, S A SWARTZJE D SWEDNEY, K SYLVIAJB R	9712160045 9712900384* 9712230074* 9712120077 9712020060	XPORTLIC 50-250 Q 50-373 P NURREG 50-220 Q
SINCLAIR, W.J. SINCLAIR, W.J. SINN, P.W. SINN, P.W. SINN, P.W. SINN, P.W.	9712230111 9712240285 9712010014 9712020115 9712020129	40-9463 STATE PRO G MISC MISC MISC	Starkey,r Starkey,r s Stenger, d f Stenger, d f Stephenson,)	9712310065 9712220334 9712040225 9712040225 9712020203	60-304 S 50-295 R PR PR 50-302 F	SYLVIA, B R SYLVIA, B R SYLVIA, B R SYLVIA, B R SZATKÓWSKI, D J	9712150227 9712150336 9712310246 9712310246 9712310246	50-220 Q 50-220 Q 50-410 P 50-410 P
SPPEK,) V SPPEK,) V SIPEK,) V SIRLES,K SIRLES,K	9712150343 97121503427 9712170468 9712160295* 9712160296*	50-461 P 50-461 P 50-461 Y 50-254 P 60-254 R	O L, MORNEMENTS  O L, MORNEMENTS  O L, MORNEMENTS  O L, MORNEMENTS  T L, MORNEMENTS  T L, MORNEMENTS	9712100321 9712100336 9712100355 9712100364 9712230063	60-302 F 60-302 F 50-302 F 50-302 F 50-302 F	SZATKOMSKLOJ TAGAWAH TAILEART D TAMPS TAMPS	9712180186* 9712290801 9712090032* 9712150225 9712150312	71-**** MURES 50-443 F 50-413 P 50-414 P
SKAY,D SKAY,D M SKNWER,P H SKNWER,P H SKNWER,P H	9712092291 9712120355 9712050265 9712120027 9712120035	50-379 P 50-373 P 50-424 Q 50-346 Q 50-424 Q	STETKAT STETKAT STETKAT F STETKAT F STETKAT F	9712050021 9712050314* 9712010311 9712020145 8712050301	50-416 Q 50-382 Q 50-445 Q 50-416 Q	TAPIAJI TAPIAJI TAPINOW,R TAYLOR,GJ TAYLOR,GJ	9712160143 9712160150* 9712110086* 9712020089 9712170185	50-498 Q 50-498 Q 50-270 P 50-395 S 50-395 H
SKINNER,PH SKINNER,PH SKINNER,PH SKOV,DD SKOV,DD	9712120051 9712120078 9712390190 9712310149 9712310153*	50-321 Q 50-321 Q 50-321 Q STATE PRO G STATE PRO G	STETKA,T F STETKA,T F STEVENS,G L STILLE,F STILTENPOLE,B	9712180307 9712230152 9712110076* 9712010162* 9712220147	50-275 Q 50-529 Q 50-270 P 50-254 P WM	TAYLORGJ TAYLORGJ TAYLORGJ TAYLORGJ TAYLORGJ	9712170343 9712290325 9712230343 9712230381 9712300121*	50-395 8 50-395 8 50-395 8 50-395 P 50-395 P
SLATERIN SLAUGHTERID M SMALECIL M SMITHIC W SMITHIC W	9712050077* 9712170189 9712080015* 9712170234	WM 50-407 P 50-302 P 50-443 P 50-219 P	STITT JA STOGSCALLA M STOISER,C R STOLZJI,F STOLZJI,F	9712150419* 8712180208 9712170445* 9712190067* 9712010350	ADYOM 50-456 S ORB 80-387 P REVIEW GR P	TAYLOR,GJ TAYLOR,GJ TAYLOR,J TAYLOR,JH TAYLOR,JH	9712300157* 9712310032 9712190189* 9712030062 9712030130	50-385 V 50-395 Q FOM TOPREP TOPREP
SMTH,CW SMITH,DA SMITH,DA SMITH,DA SMITH,DA	9712900342 9712920187 9712939010* 9712930254 9712950025*	50-443 S PR 50-429 S 40-7102 50-423 S	STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F	8712990186 8712050006 8712050024 8712060087* 9712090268	50-412 P ORG REVIEW GR P 50-834 P REVIEW GR P	TAYLORJIM TAYLORJIM TEATORJIA TEN EYOKE Q TEN EYOKE Q	9712030097* 9712220104* 9712030101* 9712110239* 9712120203	60-272 Q FOIA 50-271 Q 70-7001
SANTH,DA SANTH,DA SANTH,DA SANTH,DA SANTH,DA	9712160026* 9712160135* 9712290261* 9712310268* 9712310358*	50-429 S 50-423 S 50-423 S 50-423 S 50-423 S	STOLZJE STOLZJE STOLZJE STOLZJE STOLZJE	9712120288 9712120348 9712120368 9712160387 9712160432	50-277 P 50-387 P 50-272 P 50-272 P 50-387 P	TERRY,C TERRY,C TERRY,C TERRY,C TERRY,C	9712120127 9712120127 9712170167 9712170167 9712240085	TOPAEP TOPAEP TOPAEP TOPAEP
SMITH, D.A. SMITH, G.M. SMITH, D.D. SMITH, K.D.	8712310967' 9712110230' 9712150118 9712010124 97121(0139'	50-423 S WM 50-397 R 50-327 P 50-272 P	STOLZ, J F STOLZ, J F STOLZ, J F STOLZ, J F STOLZ, J F	9712300336* 9712310006* 9712310035* 9712310042* 9712310048*	60-272 P 50-277 P 50-272 P 50-277 P 50-272 P	TERRY,C TERRY,C TERRY,C TERRY,C D TERRY,C D	9712240065 9712290087 9712290067 9712040011 9712170228	TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP 50-220 F 50-220 O
SMITH, MA SOLLENDERGER, D SOLLENDERGER, D SOLORIO, D. L SOMERVILLE, G	9712290371 9712110173 9712240265 9712060142 9712240243	50-461 S STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-317 P CONTRACT	STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F STOLZ, I F STOMA, S K STORZ, L F	9712310076* 9712310080* 9712310088 9712010242* 9712170192	50-054 P 50-354 P 50-368 O 50-458 R 50-272 O	TERRY,C D TERRY,C L TERRY,C L TERRY,C L TERRY,C L	9712230206 9712020129 9712020151 9712030028 9712080068	50-220 F 50-445 S 50-446 S 50-445 S 60-445 P
SOONG,S SOONG,S SOAENSEN,JP SOAENSEN,JP SOAENSEN,JP	9712010366 9712020010 9712030022 9712080069 9712080064	70-36 70-36 50-262 P 50-262 6 50-282 5	STORZ,LF STORZ,LF STORZ,LF STOUT,JC	9712190020 9712230064 9712230217 9712310325 9712190107	50-354 Q 50-272 Q 60-272 P 50-354 P 70-143	TERRY,CL TERRY,CL TERRY,CL TERRY,CL	9712150231 9712170378 9712170444 9712180027 9712300204	60-446 S 60-446 S 50-446 P 60-446 S 50-446 F
SORENSEN, JP SORENSEN, JP SORENSEN, JP SORENSEN, JP SORENSEN, JP	9712110057 9712110219 9712180407 9712290048 9712290137	50-262 P 50-262 C 50-262 R 50-306 S 50-262 C	STOUT, J.C STOUT, J.C STOWERS, G STRATTON, S.E STRANCH, P.L	9712160159 9712170458 9712190169* 9712180116 9712300364*	70-149 70-145 FOIA 50-305 P 50-280 Q	TERRY,C.L. TERRY,C.L. THADAMLA C THE CHARMAN THE CHARMAN	9712310299 9712310900 9712120953 9712010132 9712010139	50-445 Q 50-446 V 50-443 P COMMISSION 50-246 H
Sorensenu p Spesbardir u Sperbel Sperbel Sperbel Sperbergid b	9712290064 9712150142 9712230306 9712090024* 9712030056	50-262 8 ORG CONTRACT 50-296 P 16E	STRENGE,DL STROM,WW STUPAK,B SUBALLISKY,WT SUBALLISKY,WT	9712110135 9712170019* 9712090035* 9712040144 9712020009	NUREG 50-361 P COMMESSION 50-373 P 50-373 P	THE CHARMAN THE CHARMAN THE CHARMAN THE CHARMAN THE CHARMAN	9712010200 9712030048* 9712030088* 9712050142* 9712050162*	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION
SPITZBERG,D 6 SPITZBERG,D 8 SPROULN J SAIDHAA,N ST MARTIN,J T	9712160163 9712170415 9712230369 9712090118* 9712100274	STATE PRO G ME 50-277 H WM 50-244 \$	SUBALUSKY,W T SUBALUSKY,W T SUBALUSKY,W T SUBALUSKY,W T SUBALUSKY,W T	9712170195 9712180142 9712290970 9712290968 9712390411	50-373 P 50-373 P 50-373 P 50-373 Q 50-373 Q	THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN	9712990032 9712990040 9712110077* 9712120339* 9712180130*	50-255 H COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION
ST MARTIN, IT STABLERINK STABLENNK STALL, JA STALL, JA	9712300101 9712050075 9712310751 9712090169 9712040015	50-244 S WM4 WM4 50-335 S 50-389 K	SUBALUSKY,W T SUDNAKP J SUEPERL SUHLING,C	9712310321 9712010253 9712210273 9712190228 9712090063	50-773 P 50-486 F 50-486 F 50-331 6 60-296 F	THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN	9712220023* 9712230036 9712230038 9712230042 9712230069	COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION COMMISSION
STALLJA STALLJA	9712080208 9712090200 9712110174	50-335 P 50-335 S 50-399 S	SUMLING,C SUMMERS B SUMMER,M L	8712090066 9712030066* 9712030013	50-295 F 50-220 Q 50-321 S	THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN	9712240307 9712290033* 9712290134	COMMISSION COMMISSION

AUTHOR	ACCESSION MANDER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	AUTHOR	ACCESSION WANTER	SUBJECT CATESORY	АЛТКОЯ	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGOR	
THE CHAIRMAN THE CHAIRMAN THOMAS,B THOMAS,K THOMAS,K M	9712290198* 9712290201* 9712170297 9712170297 9712010253	COMMISSION COMMISSION 60-272 \$ 50-482 P 60-528 F	VAUGHANLO M VALIGHANLO M VALIGHANLO C VEGALM VEGELLA	9712180373 9712220166 9712050060 9712010154* 9712010021	71-254 70-1113 PRQJ 90-373 P 50-373 Q	Weiss, Sh Weiss, Sh Weiss, Sh Weilea, R Weilean, Sh	9712170239 9712300260 9712300263* 9712050077* 9712290106	50-184 50-62 50-62 WILL MURIERS	999
THOMASIK M THOMASIK M THOMASIK M THOMASIP I, THOMASIR T	9712160290 9712170001 9712170215 9712110142 9712220162*	I&E CRG 50-482 P 50-156 F 60-258 P	VEGEL,A VEGEL,A VELASOUEZ,J R VELASOUEZ,J R VERRILLI,M	9712010026 9712300216 9712300162 9712240066 9712100265	50-295 Q 50-373 Q 40-8907 40-8907 50-400 S	WELLS,A.A. WELLS,A.A. WELS,A.A. WELSS,A.A. WEMDT,S.E.	9712290217* 9712900139* 9712900267* 9712900378* 9712900442	ORG ORG ORG ORG 50-116	٧
THOMAS, S.E. THOMAS, S.E. THOMAS, S.E. THOMAS, S.E. THOMAS, S.E. THOMPSON, A.J.	9712290927 9712240164 9712240171* 9712300429 9712030001	50-496 P 50-496 Q 50-496 Q 50-499 P 40-3453	VERRILU,M VIGMAN,J VILLAR,E H VILLAR,E H	9712230205 9712040009* 9712040013* 9712010348 9712090139*	50-400 S FOIA FOIA 50-272 S 50-311 S	WENSLAWSKI,F WENSLAWSKI,F WESLEY,D A WESSMAN,R H WESTREICH,B C	9712040001* 9712040002* 9712180295* 9712190215* 9712110011	FOIA FOIA 50-361 50-220 60-463	PP
THOMPSONUM IL. THOMPSONUM IL. THOMPSONUM IL THOMPSONUM IL THOMPSONUM IL	9712120063 9712120358 9712240268 9712240272 9712180196*	STATE PRO G REVIEW GR P STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-302 P	VIŠSING, G S VIŠSING, G S VITO, D J VON SUŠKIL, J D	9712170016 9712300340 9712100356* 9712300137 9712170471	50-244 P 50-244 P 50-334 Q 50-454 R 50-352 R	WESTREICHEIC WESTREICHEIC WETTERHAMMUS WETTERHAMMUS WETTERHAMMUS	9712150308 9712160283 9712020030* 9712020030* 9712020064*	50-463 60-483 FOIA FOIA FOIA	P
THOMPSOME M THOMPSOME C THOMPSOME C THOMPSOME C THOMPSOME C	9712100047* 9712020166 9712080026 9712170276 9712310224	50-461 S 71-9023 71-9225 71-9225 71-9270	VURSEL) Y VORSEL! Y VOTH M H WAGNER,M	9712150035* 9712150152* 9712016110 9712220050 9712290027*	60-302 Q 60-302 P 50-283 F 50-263 R 60-461 S	WETTERHAND J WETTERHAND J WETTERHAND J WETTERHAND J WETTERHAND J	9712110128* 9712110129* 9712110129* 9712190166* 9712190166*	50-272 FOIA POIA 90-272 50-272	P P
TAMASE TINGP TINGP TINGP	9712180141* 9712020012 9712080051 9712080157 9712170091	FCIA 70-27 70-1151 70-7001 70-1201	WAGNON, V T WAGONER, V WAGONER, V WAGONER, V WAGONER, V	9712100214 9712010268 9712010268 9712100171 9712100171	50-498 F TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP	WETZEL & A WETZEL & A WETZEL & A WHARTON L R WHARTON L R	9712030158 9712030159* 9712090134 9712010258 9712010262*	60-282 60-282 90-282 50-285 50-285	P P P
TING P TIPPS, S B TIPPS, S B TIPPS, S B TIPPS, S B	9712170298 9712030013 9712180419* 9712180426* 9712170416*	70-1257 50-321 \$ 50-368 \$ 50-321 \$ 50-321 \$	WAGONER, V WAGONER, V WALDEN, J V WALDINGER, L WALKER, N M	9712240002 9712240002 9712170424 9712090024' 9712110160	TOPREP TOPREP 50-244 R 50-295 P 70-3070	WHARTON,LR WHITFIELD,MB WHITFIELD,MB WHITPIELD,MB WIDAY,JA	9712160364 9711290267 9711260267 9712050040 9712170424	60-265 PR PR PR 60-244	P R
TIZZANO,D G TJERSLAND,G TJERSLAND,G T TJERSLAND,G T TJERSLAND,G T	9712160420* 9712240028 9712050117 9712050119* 9712290309	50-440 P 71-9251 71-9261 71-9267 72-1008	WALKER, P.O. WALKER, P.O. WALKER, P.O. WALKER, P.O. WALKER, P.O.	9712060065 9712150231 9712170975 9712300204 9712310299	50-445 P 50-446 S 50-445 S 50-445 F 50-446 C	WIENS,L A WIGGETT, B W WIGGINS,E WIGGINS,E	9712010358 9712020090 9712090232 9712090280 9712180022	50-335 50-271 CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	Γ
FOOD,F TODD,F TODD,F TODD,S.) TOEULE,S.A	9712190332 9712190335 971220343* 9712230012* 9712050226	50-311 R 50-272 R 50-354 R 50-400 Q 70-7001	WALKERA O WALLACEM J WALLACEM J WALLACEM J WALPOLEJ W	9712310308 9712020195 9712230256 9712150118 9712050041	50-446 V PR 90-10 H 50-271 R 40-7604	Wiggins, E.J. Wiggins, E.J. Wiggins, E.J. Wiggins, E.J. Wiggins, E.J.	9712010103 9712040210 9712040223 9712060098 9712050108	60-313 CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	Γ Γ
TOELLES A TOLLEY RO TORRENCE J F TRANIL N	9712220203 8712160251 9712060001 9712160057 9712010305	70-7001 50-300 R PR 50-164 P 50-305 P	WALTHERM J WARZYK R J WARZYK R J WARZYK R J WANG A B	9712100004* 9712230043* 9712130242 9712170160 9712150210	60-461 S COMMISSIO N 50-271 P 50-271 H 50-293 P	WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J	9712050111 9712050163 9712050321 9712090213 9712090238	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT 50-292 CONTRACT	r P
TRAVERS,W D TRAVERS,W D TRAMBLE D C TUCKMAN,M S TUCKMAN,M S	9712120416 9712230183 9712090142 971202008 9712020185	50-423 P 50-423 Q 50-524 P PR PR	WANG.A.B WANG.A.B WANG.E.Y WANGLER,M.E. WANGLER,M.E.	9712150215* 9712160280 9712050166 9712030248 9712050173	90-293 P 50-293 P TOPRIEP 71-9098 71-5740	WIGGINS,EJ WIGGINS,EJ WIGGINS,EJ WIGGINS,EJ	9712110245 9712160068 9712220349 9712230172 9712230179	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	[
TUCKMAN,M 6 TUCKMAN,M S TUCKMAN,M 6 TUCKMAN,M S TUCKMAN,M S	9712090253 9712090094 9712090105 9712160225 9712190116	50-269 P 50-269 P 50-369 P 50-269 H 60-269 F	WANGLERLM E WANGLERLM E WARMER, C.J. WARMER, M.E. WARREN, C.C.	9712180155 9712180231 9712010194 9712220082 9712010243	71-9068 71-9069 PRI 50-277 PI 50-482 S	WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J WIGGINS,E J	9712230160 9712230306 9712230332 9712300191 9712300195	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	[ [ [
TUCKMANAIS TUCKMANAIS TUCKRIC TULKNIT TULKNIT J	8712310015 9712310148 9712310027 9712190120 9712020162	50-369 P 50-269 P 60-295 S 50-466 P 60-457 P	WARPEN,CC WARREN,CC WARREN,CC WASH,L WASHAM,) M	9712170474 9712180041 9712230225 9712090220 9712020163	\$0-482 S \$0-482 S \$0-482 Q 72-22 \$0-369 F	WAGGINS.EJ WAGGINS.JT WAGGINS.JT WAGGINS.JT	9712310025 9712310094 9712320190 9712150303 9712170016	CONTRACT CONTRACT 50-245 50-272 50-283	000
TULON, FU TULON, TU TULON, TU TULON, TU TURON, TU	9712090085 9712160095 9712160250 9712190115 9712230101	50-454 P 50-454 P 50-456 P 50-456 Q 70-458	WALKIM, W.J. WEBE, M.K. WEBE, M.K. WEBE, M.K.	9712110230* 9712040231 9712080091 9712100124 9712150270	WMM 60-908 W 60-909 W 50-909 F 50-909 W	WIGGINS.) T WIGGINS.) T WIGGINTON,D L WIGGINTON,D L WILCYNSKIJI M	9712770345 9712180047 9712080196 9712170237 9712170163	50-272 50-220 50-458 50-382 50-267	Do ak
TURKSE TURKSE TURKSE TURKSE TURKSE	9712010137 9712010147* 9712010170 9712290067 9712290079	72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22	Webber, K Webber, R 6 Webber, R 6 Webber, R 8 Webber, R 8	9712100125 9712010206 9712080022 9712080049 9712310031	#0-8598 CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	WILCYMSKUIM WILKERSON,T M WILKERSON,T M WILKERSON,T M	8712240299 9712050181 9712090076 9712100021 9712100109	50-267 50-261 60-261 50-261	F 7 P R F
TURKS E TURNER A P BLECK, R B BYEHARAM A VACHERLON, P	9712290065 9712220420* 9712080063 9712170107 9712120135	72-22 REVIEW GR P 40-2384 XPORTUG ADVCM	WERBER, R B WERER, M F WERER, M F WERER, P	9712310068 9712020077 9712020075 9712020068 9712010297	CONTRACT 70-143 70-148 70-143 71-102	WILKERSON,T M WILKERSON,T M WILLIAMS,C E WILLIAMS,C E WILLIAMS,C G	9712180219 9712900009 9712030047* 9712170347 9712100365*	50-261 50-261 FOIA 50-361 \$2-1	F P
VANLINDER,D VANANDOLESMORTH VANS MIDDLESMOR VASELIN,J VAUGE,P	9712220160* 9712230367 9712150226 9712030067 8712240334	50-286 P 50-331 R 50-331 S 40-8602 STATE PRO G	Merchant Mengerg'n Merungerg'n Merunger	97†2220030 97†2220067 97†2150205* 97†2090200 97†1190238	90-397 J 80-397 O FOAA 50-335 S 80-223 V	WILLIAMSOG WILLIAMSPA WILLIAMSPA WILLIAMSPA	9712160019* 9712040196 9712160430* 9712160433* 9712190014*	POIA 70-1151 50-269 50-413 50-969	A A
VAUGHAN,C M VAUGHAN,C M VAUGHAN,C M	9712010025 9712100096 9712100366	71-4906 70-1113 70-1115	WEISS,S M WEISS,S M WEISS,S M	9712010219 9712040202* 9712150307*	50-160 Ca 50-309 W 50-83 P	MILLIAMSONIE C MILLIAMSONIE C	9712160243 9712040163* 9712040168*	50-468 FOIA FOIA	F

AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	r	AUTHOR	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGOR		AUTHOR	ACCESSION WARRER	SUBJEC	
WILLIS, LA. WILSON, J.H. WILSON, J.H. WILSON, J.H.	87 (200339° 97 (2060) 78 97 (2360408 97 (2310001 97 (2080090	ORG TOPREP TOPREP TOPREP \$2-3		WONG,H.J. WONG,H.J. WOOD,J.K. WOOD,J.K.	0712080189 9712110244* 9712190928 9712010088 9712020208	50-397 50-397 60-397 50-346 50-346	OGGEN	WRIGHT J.J. WOOKKO,O.R. XANDER,K.M. XIEJ. YEE,T.	9712160208 9712100019 9712100341* 9712230264 9712180252*	0,4999 PR 50-334 NURES 50-361	Q p
WILSON, J.N. WILSON, J.N. WILSON, J.N. WILSON, P.G. WISSEL, M.	9712110016 9712110032 9712150277 9712300091* 9712220349	52-3 52-3 82-3 ORG CONTRACT		WOODJJK WOODJJK WOODJJK WOODRUFFJR	9712090058 9712090221 9712100022 9712230318 9712120085*	50-346 50-346 50-346 60-346 STATE PRO	00406	YEE,T. YEE,T. YEWOALL,R.F. YOUNG.C.L. YOUNG.K.A.	9712180283* 9712180285* 9712170248 9712010242* 9712220324	50-361 50-361 60-272 60-468 60-367	P P F R
WITTIG,T.T. WITTRUP,M. WOLF,D.W. WOLF,G.M. WOLF,G.M.	9712240244* 9712990226 9712290(11 971201031E 9712090150	72-1004 NUREG 40-8968 50-346 50-848	9 S	WOODRIJFF.R.L. WOODWORTH,L.A. WOODWORTH,L.A. WOODWORTH,L.A.	9712300448 9712230387 9712170297 9712170305 9712240298	STATE PRO 50-331 WM WM YMM	P A	YUNOS,G.P. ZELTMANN,E.W. ZEGLERIAL ZBANERIA. ZBANERIAN,R.P.	9712030254* 9712020068 9712180055 9712050139* 9712110038*	FOIA 60-206 40-8902 71-9228 50-245	Q P
WOMACKLE. WOMACKLE. WOMACKLE. WOMACKLE. WOMACKLE.	8712080244 9712080086 9712080185 9712220072 9712240132	50-275 50-275 50-275 50-275 50-275	55 PP PP PP	WOOLFOLK.C.D. WOOSTER.K.A. WRENN.J.T. WRIGHT,G.	9712110095 9712110142 9712160310* 9712160390* 9712040134*	40-6902 50-105 50-361 50-361 50-461	F 0 0	ZNAMERIMANIRIP. ZNYCE,G.A. ZNYKE,G.A. ZWARICH,G. ZWOUNSKUJIA.	9712310200 9712010279 9712170479 9712010335 9712030198*	OMG 50-500 50-309 50-373 50-219	F R S P

The subject category column in this index gives the docket number and the symbol for the category of information within that docket; for example,50-232 P. The docket subject categories are defined in Appendix A.

Subject categories for nondocketed items are also entered in this column by symbol; for example, ACRS.

These categories are defined in Appendix B and listed in the Contents. An asterisk following the accession number in this index indicates that the document is an enclosure to another document. To obtain the accession number of the principal document under which the enclosure is listed, refer to the index entitled "Cross Reference of Enclosures to Principal Documents."

AUTHOR APPRIATION	ACCESSION SUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR AFPILIATION	ACCESSION HAMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
ASS Combustion Engineering Nuclear Fuel (formerly Combustion Engineering, Inc.)	8712030181 8712080018 8712160034 9712160236	71-8078 70-98 XPORTUIC 70-98		Armak (subs of Akzona, Inc.) Armad Forces Radiobiological Presenth	9712230258* 9712310068 9712310097* 9712310025 9712010106	50-629 50-629 50-628 CONTRACT 50-170	P 88 #
	9712160310* 9712160319* 9712160326* 9712160390* 9712160347	50-361 60-361 60-361 90-361 70-96	Р Р Р	Institute Arrity, Dept. of Allendo Flichfeld Co. (ARCO)	9712100262 9712160242 9712290164* 9712160055	71-755 71-755 ORG 40-6902	
ASCA, Inc ASEA Brown Bowen, Mc	9712240142 9712300376 9712220372 9712160296 9712180347	TOPREP XPORTUC CONTRACT 70-36 70-36		B Koh & Associates, Inc BP Chemicals International BWR Cymera Group Beboock & Wilcox Co	9712050011 9712050012* 9712050041 9712150015 9712150069	40-8724 40-6724 40-7504 TOPREP 70-27	
ATI Consulting AVI Professional Corp Accident Prevention Group Astropic Heavy Motals Co	9712240142 9712290094* 9712080029 9712120350* 9712100329*	TOPREP TOPREP 40-4492 50-443 XPORTLIC	P	Betroock & Wilcox Operating Plants Owners Group	9712160090 9712240291 9712290110 97122901161	70-27 71-9250 TOPREP	
Air Force, Dept. of Albed Technology, Inc	9712100334* 8712100335* 9712230370 9712240006* 9712170208	XPORTUC XPORTUC 50-607 \$0-607 XPORTUC	F	Bellemore Gas & Electric Co	9712030265* 9712040194 9712040072 9712100285 9712100285	50-275 50-317 50-293 50-317 50-317	F \$55 P P
Affect-Signal Corp. Affect-Chiega Senaces, Inc. American Nuclear Corp American Nuclear Society	9712160363 9712300128 9712030179 9712180305 9712090028	40-3392 40-3392 71-5979 40-4492 REGGID			9712110145 9712120055 9712120065 9712180187 9712180379	50-289 50-317 50-317 50-317 50-317	OPPHR
Americhem Corp  Aneconde Co. (drv. of Atlantic Fachfield	9712220026 9712230039* 9712310241 9712310242* 9712410096	71-9033 71-9033 71-9033 71-9033 40-9902			9712230228 9712230226 9712230228 9712240325 9712240325	50-317 50-317 50-317 50-317 50-317	93000
Co.) Ann Riley & Associaties Applied Mitnagament Systems, Inc Arctic Slope Inspection Services, Inc	9712550108 9712090232 9712110113* 9712030143*	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT FOX		Sattalis Memorel Institute Battalis Memorel Institute, Psolic	9712240325 9712290007 9712290007 9712110066 9712050304*	50-317 50-317 50-317 CONTRACT TOPREP	4
Arrzóna Public Service Co. (formerly	9/12040009* 9/12040013* 9/12040019* 9/12040035* 9/12010295	FOIA FOIA FOIA FOIA 50-528	\$	Northwest National Laboratory Ball Alfanto Corp Boeing Co	9712110135 9712230179 9712040205 9712290026	NUREG CONTRACT CABSS CASSS	
Anzona Nuclear Power Project	9712010299* 9712090135 9712090135 9712090135	60-528 60-526 60-526 60-526	<b>\$</b>	Boeton Edison Co	9711260267 9712010383 9712030014 9712030016* 9712080068	Pp; 80-298 60-268 60-208 60-299	¥ 55 F
	8712090145 8712090167 8712090157 9712090157 8712090154	50-529 50-528 50-526 50-528 50-528	50 P P P P		8712090045 9712090049* 9712090060 9712090051 9712090054*	50-293 50-293 50-293 50-293 50-293	96996
	9712290154* 9712090164* 9712090334 9712090334 9712090334	50-525 50-525 50-525 50-525 50-525	P P P		9712090066* 9712090114 9712090124 9712090137* 9712090160	50-290 50-263 50-263 50-263	400000
	9712100096 9712170360 9712170491 9712230254 9712230254	\$0-428 60-528 60-528 60-628 50-628	N + R + +		9712090204 9712100282 9712100289* 9712100241 9712190103	50-293 50-253 50-283 50-283 50-283	\$ \$ \$ # P
	9712230254 9712230258* 9712790258*	50-528 50-528 50-528	P P P		9712220397 9712230099 9712230103*	50-293 50-293 50-293	9 8

AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MUMBER	GUBLIECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	!
Brookheven Nabonel Laboratory CMS Energy Corp	9712230182 9712240013 9712230301 9712240292* 9712230108	90-203 90-203 NUREG NUREG NUREG	P.		9712180385° 9712180404 9712180414 9712180420° 9712230231	50-440 50-440 50-440 50-440 50-440	R F F F F P
COGENAA, Inc. Cabot Corp. California, Stale of	9712030067 9712100150 9712100165 9712100298 9712310153	40-8502 40-9027 40-9027 40-9027 STATE PRO	G		9712230384 9712240168 9712240179 9712240223 9712300992	50-440 50-440 50-440 50-440 50-440	QAQVA
California, Univ. of, Invine, CA  California, Univ. of, Loe Angeles, CA Carolina Power & Light Co.	9712020076 9712020090* 9712020091* 9712180159 9712010188	50-326 50-326 50-328 PRM PR	\$ \$	Cinatron Corp	9712300265° 9712100370 9712190167 9712240335 9712020235	50-440 70-925 70-925 70-925 70-925 70-993	P
Calcular Porto di Light CO	9712010268 9712020148 9712020149 9712020150* 9712020150*	TOPRIEP \$0-324 \$0-324 \$0-324 \$0-324	F F F	Cerome Agenst Nuclear Treels	9712100190 9712100241 9712160266 9712160266 9712160070 9712110160	50-64 70-687 70-687 70-687 50-64 70-3970	w
	9712020156** 9712020155** 9712030162 9712030162 9712030168	50-324 50-324 50-324 50-324 50-324	F F F	Citizens Awaroness Notwork Claveland Electric Munimaling Co.	9712110165 9712110169* 9712080102* 9712170969 9712310812	70-3070 70-3070 50-271 50-440 50-440	GR O
	9712030168 9712030170 9712030170 9712050015 9712050161	50-924 50-324 50-324 PR 50-261	F F V	Coaldon on West Valley Nuclear Wasses Colorado, State of Collec Industries, Inc	9712060060 9712110200* 9712110209* 9712240242 9712240066	PROJ STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-881	9996
	9712090075 9712090179 9712090201 9712090201 9712090248	50-261 50-261 50-324 50-324	P Q Q P	Convinenza, Dept. of Convinenza Mth. Educar Co	9712300229* 9712010017 9712010065 9712010060* 9712010144	ORG 50-237 50-304 50-304 60-373	P \$ \$
	9712060256 9712090258* 9712100021 9712100054 9712100169	50-400 50-400 50-281 50-400 50-281	K R V F		9712010144 9712010151* 9712010156 9712010156 9712010158*	50-273 50-273 50-254 50-254 50-373	0.0000
	9712100171 9712100265 9712100339 9712110050 9712160144	TOPREP 50-400 50-261 50-400 50-324	9 P F		9712010164* 9712010179* 9712010189* 9712010193* 9712010258	50-879 60-879 50-879 60-878 50-296	P P Q
	9712160145 9712160185 9712160219 9712160229* 9712160231*	50-400 60-324 60-251 60-251 50-261	P F F		9712010258 9712010301 9712010307 9712010306* 9712010315	50-285 50-249 50-373 50-249 50-248	08488
	9712100411 9712220388 9712220428 9712230003 9712230005*	60-324 50-400 60-251 60-400 50-400	R Q S P P		9712010323 9712010327* 9712010335 9712010340 9712010345	50-373 50-248 50-373 53-373 50-248	88888
	9712290008 9712230806 9712230889 9712240002 9712240004	50-400 50-400 50-400 TOPREP 60-324	Q R P		9712010354* 9712020009 9712020071 9712020113 9712020117	50-249 50-379 50-254 50-456 50-456	5 P 64 65 65
	8712240064 8712240061* 9712240061* 9712240141 971226006	50-324 50-324 60-324 60-261 60-324	P		9712020142 97120201471 9712020152 9712020154 9712020170	80-286 50-286 50-457 50-454 50-454	99488
	971290000 971290012° 971290359 971290359 971290361°	50-261 50-261 50-324 50-324 50-324	P F F		9712020171 9712020195 9712030052 9712030212 9712030298	50-454 PR 50-454 50-237	G FSV
Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory Analyses	9712300370* 9712300370* 9712090099 9712090119*	50-324 50-324 WM WM	F		9712030296 9712030296 9712030296 9712030296 9712030296	50-237 60-237 60-237 50-237 50-237	****
Certisnor Energy	9712220157* 9712220165* 9712010222 9712010230 9712010312	WM WM 50-440 50-346	909		9712030298 9712030298 9712030298 9712030298 9712030298	50-237 50-237 50-237 50-237 50-237	V V V V
	9712020208 9712090059 9712090150 9712090221 9712100322	50-346 50-346 50-346 50-346 50-346	>G@Gt		9712030295 9712040006 9712040010* 9712050137 0712050137	60-297 50-304 50-304 50-454 50-454	>688P
	9712170018 9712190377 9712190390 9712190382*	50-946 50-440 50-440 50-440	e e e		9712050137 9712050137 9712050169 9712050194	50-464 60-464 50-249 50-237	4444

AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR APPILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	8712060194 9712080027 9712080027 9712080030* 9712080030*	50-2377 50-2377 50-2377 50-2377 50-237	K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K K		9712160675* 9712170185 6712170186 9712170196* 9712170301	50-268 50-373 50-295 60-295 60-237	60.00
	9712050058 9712050058 9712050056 9712060032 9712060032	50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10	a a a a a		9712170422 9712170422 9712170479 9712170495 9712180015	50-295 50-295 50-10 50-379 TOPREP	PPRS
	9712080128 9712080146* 9712090023 9712090024* 9712090027	50-254 50-254 50-255 50-255 50-454	55000 0000		9712180051 8712180056* 8712180062 9712180094 9712180118*	50-295 50-295 50-454 50-254 50-256	\$ 5 5 F P
	9712090027 9712090027 9712090027 9712090042 9712090083	50-454 50-454 50-454 60-454 50-295	P P P F		9712190118* 9712190142 9712190142 9712180144* 9712190144*	50-259 50-379 50-379 50-379 50-379	2222
	9712090063 9712090066 9712090066 9712090060 8712090060	50-295 50-295 50-295 60-295	F F F		9712190021 9712190021 9712190021 9712190021 9712190021	50-237 50-237 50-237 50-237 50-237	F F F F
	9712090005 9712090005 9712090005 9712090065 9712090067*	50-464 50-464 50-464 50-454 60-454	P P P		9712190021 9712190021 9712190021 9712190021 9712190021	60-237 50-237 50-237 50-237 60-237	FFF
	9712090087* 9712090087* 9712090087* 9712090208 9712090208	50-454 50-454 50-454 50-10 50-10	P P E E		9712190021 9712190021 9712190115 9712190115 9712190120	50-237 50-237 50-456 50-456 50-456	FFOGP
	9712090208 9712090208 9712090206 9712090208 9712090208	50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10	# F # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #		9712220053* 9712220065 9712220065 9712220334 9712220368	50-10 50-205 50-205 50-295 50-373	W F F A S
	9712090208 9712090206 9712090208 9712090208 9712090208	50-10 60-10 50-10 50-10 50-10	-		9712220376* 9712220383 9712230070 9712230074* 9712230074*	60-373 60-456 50-373 50-373 50-373	6 F P P
	8712090206 9712090236 9712100257 9712100257	50-10 50-454 PR 50-295 50-295	F P P		9712230091 9712230091 9712230097 9712230097 9712230185	50-254 50-254 50-473 50-373 50-873	FFSSS
	9712100289* 9712100289* 9712100281 9712100286 9712100328	50-295 50-295 50-373 50-254 50-466	P S O R		9712230240 9712230240 9712230247 9712230255 9712230255		PPSHH
	9712110018 9712120847 9712120258* 9712150163 9712150163	80-457 50-254 50-254 50-254 50-254	<i>\$494</i>		9712230255 9712230255 9712230255 9712230255 9712230255	50-10 50-10 50-10	H H H H
	9712180058 9712180053 9712180081 9712180081 9712180081	50-284 50-284 60-484 60-484 50-484	A 6 6 6		3712230255 9712230255 9712230255 9712230255 9712230255	50-10	TITI
	9712180081 9712180086 9712180088 9712180088* 9712190088*	60-454 80-254 50-254 50-454 50-454	e G G Q & P		9712230255 9712230396 9712230396 9712240040 9712240040	50-10 50-373 50-373 50-10 50-10	HOGEF
	8712160069* 8712160069* 9712160065 9712160065 9712160125	60-464 60-464 80-454 60-454 50-264	6 6 6		9712240040 9712240040 9712240040 9712240040 9712240040	50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10 50-10	FFFF
	9712160125 9712160206 9712160227 9712160227 9712160250	50-254 50-456 50-370 60-372 60-466	P 8 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 7		9712240058 9712240110 9712240127 9712240127 9712240127	50-295 50-370 50-207 50-207 50-207	F B P P
	9712160260 9712160257* 9712160281* 9712160296* 9712160292	60-458 50-458 60-458 80-456 50-254	P P P P		9712240139* 9712240182* 9712240180 9712240189* 9712240261	50-373 50-373 50-373	P 6886
	9712180292 9712180295* 9712180296* 9712180370	60-264 50-264 50-254 50-285	A A R S		9712240944 9712290035 9712290076 9712300071	50-254 50-373 50-373 50-249	Gt.s

AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MARKER	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION HUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712300075* 9712300135 9712300137 9712300140* 9712300148	50-249 50-254 50-454 50-254 50-254	99686	Desiron Edition Co	9712010240 9712010313 9712020202 9712020204 9712020224*	50-941 50-941 50-941 50-941 50-941	P P Q P
	9712900325 9712300329* 9712300347 9712300347 9712300369	50-304 50-304 50-285 50-285 50-285	99000		9712020231 9712030046 9712040427 9712060037 9712090062	50-341 50-341 50-341 50-341 50-341	<b>G</b> EPKE
	9712300966 9712300387 9712300387* 9712300411 9712310022	50-295 50-296 50-295 50-373 50-295	00000		9712090156 9712100018 9712170304 9712170306° 9712160388	50-341 50-341 50-341 50-341 50-341	KRPPR
	9712310027* 9712310055 9712310062* 9712310190 9712310190	50-295 50-304 50-304 50-10 60-10	8 8 8 F F		9712190095 9712220394 9712230086 9712230264 9712230268*	50-341 50-341 60-341 60-16 60-16	K P K P
Computer Resource Management, Inc. Connectical Yankee Alomic Power Co.	9712310190 9712310321 9712030137* 9712090088 9712100041	60-10 60-373 FOIA 60-213 60-213	F H F	Downton Engineering, Inc. Dow Chemical Co Duka Power Co	9712900219 9712220420* 9712020192* 9712010174 9712020097	50-341 REVIEW GR 40-17 50-370 50-413	Ş P P
	9712100106 9712100114 9712120354 9712170068 9712220369	50-213 50-213 50-213 50-213 50-213	FF # 00		9712020097 9712020098 9712020183 9712020186 9712020233	50-413 PR 50-369 PR 50-369	P F 8
	9712230059 9712240022 9712240025 9712240066 9712240218	50-213 50-213 50-213 50-213 50-213	S F F F		9712929234* 9712939017 9712959199 9712959253 9712959253	50-369 50-267 50-413 50-269 50-269	88PP
Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc.	9712240314 9712240323 9712090063 9712090197 9712090238	50-213 50-213 50-247 50-247 50-247	F \$ \$		9712050253 9712050253 9712090070 9712090077 9712090083	50-269 50-259 50-370 50-370 50-269	ት የ የ የ የ
	9712090297 9712080297 9712170097 9712170218 9712170333	60-3 60-3 60-247 50-247 50-247	W 5 5 8		9712090083 9712090063 9712090094 9712090094 9712090094	50-269 50-269 50-269 50-209	2000
	9712170501 9712170502 9712230016 9712230381 9712240095	50-247 50-247 50-247 50-247 50-247	S OP R K		9712090105 9712090105 9712090105 9712090120 9712090128*	50-366 50-368 50-366 50-370 50-370	9999
Consumers Energy Co. (formerly Consumers Power Co.),	8712240103* 9712300095 9712010134 9712010145	60-247 60-247 60-255 50-255	K S R P		9712090198 9712110084* 9712120389 9712150385 9712150378*	50-413 50-270 50-269 50-369 50-369	FPGSS
	9712020164 9712020185 9712020187 9712020213 9712020214	<b>50-256</b> <b>50-256</b> <b>60-255</b> <b>50-255</b> <b>50-255</b>	F F P P		9712160112 9712160120 9712160128* 9712160128* 9712160225	50-413 50-369 50-369 50-369 50-269	QFFFH
	9712040200 9712050243 9712060001 9712100084 9712110142	60-255 60-256 60-256 50-255 50-155	F F R F		9712160225 9712160225 9712160410 9712160410 9712170406	50-269 80-269 50-369 50-369 50-369	H H P F
	9712110238 9712120065* 9712160188 9712160118 9712160369	50-302 50-302 50-255 50-155 50-255	GGPOS		9712170448 9712170456* 9712180426 9712180426 9712180426	50-413 50-413 50-269 50-269 50-269	SSRR
	9712180379* 9712170273 9712240073 9712240316 9712240318	50-255 50-155 50-255 50-255 50-255	S F P F		9712180430* 9712180431* 9712180433* 9712180433* 9712180438*	50-269 50-269 50-413 50-413	R R R R
Cooper Energy Services Covingion & Busing Dalling Motiving News, Dallins, TX	9712310005 9712310006* 9712190096 9712050282 9712180141*	50-255 50-255 50-413 PR FOIA	F S		9712190011 9712190014* 9712190017* 9712190017* 9712190075	50-369 50-369 50-369 50-368 50-413	RRRRP
Demes & Moore  Date Competer Corp. of America Decisive Testing, Inc. Dept. of Veterans Affairs Medical Center	9712020188 9712020192 9712010115 9712040186 9712230357	40-17 40-17 CONTRACT STATE PRO 50-181	Ģ		9712190075 8712190080* 9712190080* 8712190116 8712190168	50-413 50-413 50-259 50-269	P P P F F
Omaha, NE (formerly Veherana Admin Me	9712290077 9712290082 9712300212*	50-131 50-131 50-131	<b>Р</b> Р		9712190168 9712190168 9712190170 9712190170	50-289 50-289 50-269 50-268	

AUTHOR APPRIAATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATERORY		AUTHOR APPILIATION	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712190170 9712190175 9712190175 9712190176 9712190179*	50-269 50-269 60-269 50-269	F P P	Enertals Energy Fleskerch, Inc Energy, Dupt of	9712170170° 9712290994° 971219099° 9712190431° 9712020114	TOPREP TOPREP 50-302 50-275 WM	P
	9712190179* 9712190179* 9712190181* 9712190181* 9712190181*	50-269 50-269 50-269 50-268 50-268	00000		8712020120 8712020127 8712020130* 8712020164 8712030088*	WM WM WM WM COMMISSIO	N
	9712190191 9712220367 9712220367 9712220367 9712220374*	50-413 50-359 60-259 50-259 50-259	R P P P		9712090099 9712090248 9712090252* 971209077* 9712090173	WW 71-9098 71-9098 WW 71-5740	
	9712220374* 8712220374* 9712220422 9712230073 9712230073	50-200 50-200 50-200 50-200 50-200	44044		9712110078 9712110227 9712110239 9712180155 9712180155	VAM VAM 70-7001 71-9069 71-9069	
	9712230073 9712230073 9712240182 9712240182 9712240186*	50-269 50-269 50-413 50-413	Y F F F		9712170118 9712170140 9712170218 9712170297 9712170305	XPORTLIC XPORTLIC XPORTLIC WM WM WM	
	9712240303 9712240310* 9712300010 9712300016* 8712300390	50-412 50-413 50-417 50-413 50-413	8 8 8 8		9712170315 9712180231 9712240289 9712240296 9712240301	XPORTLIC 71-9089 72-1024 WM 50-267	F
	9712310016 9712310016 9712310016 9712310018 9712310017	50-350 50-369 50-369 50-369 50-389	P P P P	Energy, Dept. of, Idaho Opensoons Office	9712170183 9712170183 9712170201 9712170201 9712170219	50-267 50-267 50-267 60-267 50-267	00000
	9712310017* 9712310017* 9712310017* 9712310121 9712310140	50-369 50-369 50-369 50-369 50-370	P Q F		9712170223* 9712170223* 9712170230* 9712170230* 9712231330	即-267 50-267 50-267 50-267 60-267	0000Y
	9712310148 9712310148 9712310148 9712310270 9712310270	50-269 50-269 50-269 50-269 50-269	P P P	Enterpy Operations, Inc.	9712240299 9712010229 9712010241 9712010242* 9712010265	50-267 50-416 50-458 50-458 50-458	F Q R R P
Dequeene Light Co	9712310270 9712020161 9712020161 9712030023 9712030023	50-269 50-394 50-394 50-394 50-394	44400		0712020066 0712020068* 9712020082 9712020090 9712020174	50-416 50-416 60-458 PR 50-416	P P P
	8712030026* 8712030068* 8712030064* 9712030066* 8712030070*	50-304 50-304 50-334 50-334 50-384	99999		9712000264 9712000302* 9712060279 9712060281* 9712060168	50-362 50-362 50-313 50-313 50-458	4444
	9712030070" 9712030001" 9712030001" 9712120323 9712120397	50-334 50-334 50-334 50-334 50-334	00000		9712090199* 9712080205* 9712090043 9712090258 9712100019	50-458 50-458 REGGD 50-362 50-368	Р В Р
	9712150120 9712170340 9712170346* 9712230295 9712230345	50-334 50-412 50-412 50-412 50-334	# 40D3		9712100310 9712100371 9712100373* 9712110171 9712110172*	50-313 50-362 50-362 50-366 50-366	<b>#</b> ##X
EG&Q. Filooda, Inc. EGE international	9712240123 9712390160 9712160236 9712030065* 9712030365*	50-334 50-334 71-6033 50-336 50-336	S Y Y		9712120109 97121201181 9712160069 9712160230 9712160243	50-352 50-352 50-416 60-456 60-456	8 \$ F
	9712030065* 9712030072* 9712030072* 9712030072* 9712030077*	50-296 50-238 50-236 50-236 50-238	Y		8712160254 8712160357 9712160357 9712160361 9712170362	60-362 60-313 60-313 60-313 60-458	P P P 9
	9712030077* 9712030077* 9712030068* 9712030065* 9712030065*	50-338 50-338 60-338 50-338 50-338	Y		9712170369* 9712170369 9712170497 9712170469 9712170500*	60-466 50-466 50-362 50-362 50-382	8 8 8
ETI	9712030068* 9712030068* 9712030098* 9712030095* 9712020277	50-328 50-338 50-338 50-338 5TATE PRO	***		9712150064 9712160066* 9712160061* 9712160061* 9712160124	50-362 50-362 50-362 50-362 50-362	00000
Edison Electric: Institute Edison Informational Co Electric Power Richagoch Institute	9712180119 9712170051 9712030218 9712050001	PR 70-1252 REVIEW GR PR	۴		97121901251 971222096 971222096 9712220707	50-362 50-317 50-313 60-313	S F F

AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712220107 9712220117 9712220117 9712220187 9712220228	50-313 50-313 50-313 50-458 50-416	FFEGO	Flonds Power Corp	9712010125 9712010133* 9712010133* 9712020273 9712020202 9712020203	50-902 50-902 50-902 50-902 50-909	P.P.S.F
	9712220958 9712220490 9712230092 9712230125 9712230211	50-418 50-418 50-418 50-418 50-313	4444		9712020207 9712030212 9712030206 9712030211" 9712030213"	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	F P P
	9712230218* 9712230243 9712230274 9712230274 9712230274	80-313 50-362 50-313 50-313	g Y Y		9712030216* 9712030220* 9712030225* 9712030227* 9712030251*	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	P
	9712230279* 9712230279* 9712230279* 9712240235 9712240238*	50-313 50-313 50-313 50-362 50-362	Υ Υ <b>Ρ</b>		9712030258" 9712040129 9712050018 9712050020" 9712050012	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	P P P P
	9712290004 9712300031 9712300031 9712300039 9712300039	50-362 50-313 50-313 50-313 60-313	e 9 0 0		9712080015° 9712080087 9712080039° 9712080045° 9712080045°	90-302 90-302 90-302 60-302	4444
	9712300106 97123001141 9712300185 9712300228 9712300322	50-362 50-362 50-368 50-368 50-416	S P Q O		9712090123 9712090131 9712090129 9712090262 9712090271*	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	999
Envirocars of Utah, Inc Envirocass, Inc	9712310349 9712310349 9712110131 9712110138* 9712010197	50-313 50-313 40-6905 40-6905 40-8905	Q		9712090275* 9712090324 9712100049 9712100077 9712100061*	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	SPPFF
Enveronmental Protection Agency  Butopean Communities, Commission of  Bodin Corp	9712100236 9712220112 9712170210 9712170276 9712030156	40-6027 PR XPORTUC XPORTUC 40-6102			9712100084* 9712100087* 9712100091* 9712100095* 9712100110	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	
FRAMATOME	9712030047* 9712030062 9712030130 9712170277* 9712310274*	POJA TOPRIEP TOPRIEP 50-302 50-289	P		97121001121 9712100117 97121001231 9712100131 9712100242	60-302 60-302 60-302 60-302	P P S P
Faneleel, inc Federal Emergency Management Agency	9712040218 9712060004 9712090260* 9712090262* 9712220174	40-7580 40-7580 50-288 50-288 50-168	F F		9712100304 9712100309* 9712100327 9712100331 9712100335	60-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-802	S S F F
	9712300279* 9712300362* 97123100364* 9712310036*	50-463 50-416 50-416 50-321 50-321	£ £ £		9712100347 9712100355 9712100359 9712100364 9712120040	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	FFFF
	9712316041* 9712316041* 9712316120* 9712316127* 9712316276*	50-321 50-321 50-463 50-463 50-200	F & & & E		9712120045 9712120095 9712120099* 9712160240 9712160242	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	\$ 8 PR
Féiric Corp. Flonde Power & Light Co	9712030097 9712020238 9712030196 9712040015 9712040017*	70-3031 PR 50-335 50-359 50-389	ķ		9712160261 9712160386 9712160414 9712170275 9712170287	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	\$ F P P
	9712080206 9712080206 9712080206* 9712080206*	50-335 50-335 50-335 50-335 50-250	P P P		9712170293* 9712170295 9712170299* 9712170467 9712190169	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 60-302	P \$ \$ P F
	97 12090016 97 12090019 97 12090019 97 12090200 97 12100037	50-250 50-250 50-250 50-335 PR	2 E		9712190180 9712190183* 9712190186* 9712190195* 9712190198*	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	6666
	9712110051 9712110051 9712110052* 9712110052* 9712110174	50-250 50-250 50-250 50-250 50-389	P P P S		9712220099 9712220101* 9712220105' 9712220106' 9712220110'	50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	1 4 4 4 1
	9712160234 9712170176 9712170261 9712170309 9712170434	50-335 50-335 50-250 50-335 50-335	GP SOC		9712220119* 9712220115* 9712220116* 9712220120* 9712220122*	50-902 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	8000
	9712220353 9712230076 9712230321 9712240062	50-250 50-335 50-250 50-435	<b>A</b> F O		9712220126* 9712220126* 9712220132* 9712230093	60-302 60-302 50-302 50-302	P P P E

AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MANDER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	,	AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712230246 9712230293 9712230275* 9712230294 9712230292*	60-302 50-302 50-302 50-302	Quanus S		9712020088* 9712020091* 9712040157 9712040158* 9712100207	50-496 50-498 60-498 60-498 60-486	00000
	9712250398 9712230335 9712230336* 9712240010 9712240228	50-902 50-902 50-902 50-902 50-902	P P F P		9712100214 9712160987 9712160385 9712160382* 9712170460	50-498 50-498 50-498 50-498 50-498	F P 5 8 R
	9712240390 9712290032 9712310199 9712310248 9712310247	50-302 60-302 60-302 60-302	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$		8712160021 9712160083 9712160103* 8712220409 9712220417*	50-489 50-496 50-498 50-499 50-498	5 5 5 5 5
Figureta, States of Frementance Cognition Fuels (formerly 8,534) Fine- Co ).	9712910255 9712940334 9712090134*	50-302 STATE PRO TOPREP	ģ		9712220438 9712230011 9712230011 9712230151	50-498 50-498 50-498	466
France GTI Corp Garme-Metrics, Inc Garde, B 9 General Alconos (formerly SA Technologie	9712100035 9712000183 9712300195 9712100259 9712030139* 9712050130	70-1201 MBC CONTRACT STATE PRO FOIA 71-9226	a		9712290181 9712230160* 9712230160* 971223017 9712230317 9712230317	50-496 50-496 50-496 50-496 50-490	P P P P P P
e, Inc /General Anothic Co ) General Electino Co	9712050108* 9712220219 9712010011 9712010026	71-4228 50-68 71-5858 71-4988	v	Нукіго-Епідпентіў	9712290340* 9712240154 9712240171* 9712300428 9712230236*	50-496 50-496 50-496 50-489 40-2256	P Q O P
	9712010114 9712020211 9712030163	70-1220 71-6939 71-6926		IES Utilitée Inc., (formerly laws Decino Light & Power Co)	9712010180 9712010203	60-331 50-331	Q H
	9712100099 9712100135 9712160046	70-1113 71-9009 XPORTLIC			9712020160 9712030034 9712170112	50-331 50-331 50-331	P
	9712170474* 9712160016* 9712180306 9712180373	TOPREP TOPREP 70-1113 71-284			9712170205 9712170288 9712180146 9712180151	50-331 50-331 50-331 50-331	COPPP
General Public Utahles Corp	8712180398 8712180401* 9712220196 9712220196* 9712010281	71-5939 71-5939 70-1113 70-1113 50-286	P		8712180258 9712100167 9712230367 9712240173 9712240177	50-331 50-331 50-331 50-331 50-331	8 P F F
	9712020160 9712020163 9712050165 9712050169* 9712050214	50-219 50-216 50-289 50-289 50-288	90004	INPUT, Inc Ulmoss Power Ca	9712090044* 9712020215 9712020219* 9712100004*	FOIA 50-461 50-461 50-461	0 <b>0</b> 00 00
	9712050239 9712090184 9712110022 9712110042 9712120405	50-289 50-219 50-218 50-288 50-219	\$ F P O		9712100045 9712100047 9712100072 9712150343 9712150427	50-461 50-461 50-461 50-461	5.55 P
	9712150150 9712150316 9712190055 9712190109 9712190111	50-250 50-259 50-218 50-250 50-250	P 00%0		9712170311 9712170468 9712190104 9712190105* 9712230367	50-461 50-461 50-461 50-461 50-461	F ¥ 5 8 8
	9712190112* 9712220359 9712230110 9712230390 9712290034	50-299 50-299 50-269 50-269 50-269	₩Œ QQK		9712230371* 97122400 <del>65</del> 9712240167 9712240167* 9712290023	50-481 50-461 50-461 50-481 50-461	99999
Georgis, institute of Technology, Altenia. GA	9712300103 9712300408 9712300408* 9712040149	50-219 50-219 50-216 50-160	6 6 6	Mandas, States of	9712290027* 9712150100 9712150104* 9712240227 9712290049	50-461 STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO PR	900
Global Management Systems, Inc Harding-Lawson Associates Harmon, Outrain, Gallagher & Spellburg (formetry Harmon, Curren & Tousley)	9712100142 9712050200 9712110160 9712110165	CONTRACT 40-8463 70-9070 70-9070		Indiana Michigan Power Co	9712290120 9712360180 9712010041 9712010044* 9712010171	STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-316 60-316 60-318	99000
Holiec International	9712110169* 9712290111 9712090117 9712050119* 9712180078	70-3070 40-5958 71-9261 71-9261 71-9261			9712010176* 9712010367 9712020137 9712020198 9712030067	60-915 60-916 60-916 PR 60-915	M-60 60
Homestaku Mining Co Hopper & Associatins, Engineers	9712290232 9712230309 9712240026 9712120296 6712170293*	71-8281 72-1008 71-9291 40-8903 50-302	4		9712030091* 9712040145 9712040147* 9712090057 9712120367	50-315 50-315 50-316 50-318 50-318	8 <b>6</b> 6 6 8
House of Rep	9712010143* 9712090035* 9712230043*	50-346 COMM/#SSIO COMM/#SSIO	# X		9712150403 9772180280 9712180747	50-315 50-315 50-316	AR
Houston Lighting & Power Co	9712020063	50-486	ة	Intellute of Electrical & Electronics	9712020162	₽R	.,

AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
Engineers, Inc. Institute of Nuclear Power Operations	9712100176	ORG			9712150227 9712150336	50-220 60-220	ô
Intenor, Dept. of, Bureau of Land Management	8712240175 8712050074*	ORG WW			9712170167 9712170167 9712170228	TOPREP 50-410 50-220	Ş
Intence, Dept. of, Feb. & Widdle Service	9712050207	40-3457			9712170493 9712170496*	50-410 50-410	3
Infarrational Utilities Corp lowe State Univ., Amee,  A J.L. Shepherd & Associates	9712120076 9712300442 9712010210	NUREG 50-118 71-6984	٧		9712230208 9712230212 9712230384	50-220 50-410 60-220	8 8 8 8
JRA Associates	9712020108 9712100385**	71-5984 52-1 FOIA			9712230898 9712240085	50-410 TOPREP	Ħ
Kances, State of	0712160010** 0712090025 9712240267*	FOIA NUREG STATE PRO	G		9712290087 9712310248 9712310248*	TOPREP \$0-410 50-410	P
Kennewiti Corp Kentucky, Commonweakh of	8712120073 8712240278	NUREG STATE PRO	Q.	Niceragua	9712310251* 9712090044*	50-410 COMMISSIO	P
Lambert, MagGill & Thomses, Inc LeBowel, Lamb, Leby & MacRee	9712240276 9712170063* 9712150337	STATE PRO 50-381 50-458	9966	Norteli Shipbuilding & Drydock Corp Normendeau Associates, Inc	9712180175 9712160234 9712100206*	71-9269 71-9156 50-277	P
Louisiana, Energy Services MK-Ferguson Co	9712290083 971217030 <b>0</b> °	70-3070 VOM		North Attacks Energy Sensor Corp (NAESCO)	9712020173	50-443	s
Mesne Yankse Alornic Power Co	9712249299° 9712010279 9712170476	WM 60-309 60-308	F		9712020177* 9712020179 9712020193	60-443 60-440 60-440	Å
	9712190205° 9712240037	FOIA 50-309	Ē		9712090018 9712090022	90-440 50-440	Ę
Marrie, State of Mattingly Testing Services, Inc.	9712240156 9712190138 9712030049*	50-308 50-308 FOIA	F W		9712110215 9712180211 9712160247	50-443 50-443 60-443	F S R
(formerly Mattingly & O'Reilly Services McOres-Hill Publications Co McOres-Hill Publications Co McDegor, Univ of, Avn Alber, MI McDegor, Univ of, Avn Alber, MI	9712180190 9712220009* 9712120110	CONTRACT 80-309 50-2	₩ P	North Caroline State Unior , Radeigh, NC North Caroline, State of	9712310263 9712310264* 9712220232 9712120090*	50-443 60-443 60-297 STATE PRO	P F G
Mescun, Univ of, Columbia, MO	0712290021	50-166	Ś	Northeast Nuclear Energy Co	9712010191	50-336	s
Altaubuha (Hammitona) Corp Mitau & Co. (USA), Inci	9712180360 9712180021 9712160024 9712180045	XPORTUC XPORTUC XPORTUC XPORTUC			9712010204* 9712010227 9712010227 9712010227	50-336 50-246 50-245 50-245	S H H
MAC International Inc. (formerly Nuclear	9712150160 9712020188	REGGD 71/9029			9712010231 97120102331	50-245 50-245	\$
Assurance Corp.),	97120 <b>60025</b> 97121 <b>702</b> 76 971231 <b>02</b> 24	71-9225 71-9225 71-9270			9712010236 9712010238 9712010238 9712010238	60-336 50-336 60-336 50-423	\$P. 50 50 50
National Association of Regulatory	8712010251	PR .			9712020222	50-245	P
Utility Commasioners National Institute of Standards & Technology (formerly National Bureau of	8712160057	50-184	P		9712020222 9712020222 9712030009	50-245 50-245 50-429	P P 8
National Micrographics Association	9712060064	REGGD	_		9712030010*	50-428	9
Nebraska Pubiic Power Osulect	9712010214 9712040152 9712050211 9712060335 9712170448	50-298 50-298 50-296 50-296 50-298	9 9 9 9		9712030042 9712030042 9712030042 9712030287 9712030313	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-429 50-423	P P P
	9712170454° 9712190162	50-298 50-298	S R		9712050025 9712050026*	50-423 50-423	\$
	9712230270 9712230280 9712240107	50-296 50-298 60-298	\$ 8 P		9712050092 9712050047 9712050007	50-423 50-246 50-245	Š 5
	9712240364 9712300074	50-296 50-296	F P		9712080175 9712080760*	50-336 50-336	P
Nebraska, State of	9712310039 9712310076 9712240249	50-298 60-298 STATE PRO	P S G		9712060190 9712060199 9712060190	50-245 50-245 50-245	P P
	9712240271 9712240332	STATE PRO	œ		9712060169 9712090038	50-336 50-245	P
New Hampeture, State of New Mesoco, State of	9712240201 9712240200 9712240259	PR STATE PRO STATE PRO	9 6		9712090038 9712090052 9712090052	50-245 50-245 50-245	F F F
	9712240329 9712290056	STATE PRO 40-6968	G		8712090082 8712090250	50-423 50-423	F
	9712290004 9712290111 9712290197	40-8968 40-8868 STATE PRO	G		9712100143 9712100143 9712100143	50-245 50-245 50-245	F P P P
New Mexico, Univ. of, Albuquerque, NM	9712300026 9712010097	STATE PRO 60-252	Ģ		97121001621 97121001521	50 245 50-245	P
New York, State of	9712230175 9712230312 9712240298	60-262 NUREG STATE PRO	F a		9712100152* 9712100161* 9712100161*	50-245 50-245 50 245	4444
Negara Mohawk Power Corp	9712310377 9712020027	STATE PRO	g P		97121001617 9712100167*	50-245 50-245	P P
	9712020060 9712030061 9712040011	50-220 FOIA 50-220	F		9712100167° 9712100167° 9712100219	60-245 50-245 50-338	P
	8712040014* 9712050106	50-220 50-220	F		8712100202° 9712100202°	50-336 50-336	ĸ
	9712090186 9712120127	50-410 TOPREP	ē		9712100343 9712120244	50-336 50-338 50-245	P

AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MUMMER	SUBJECT		AUTHOR AFFLIATION	ACCESSION W/MPER	CATEGORY	
	9712120350 9712150023 9712150028 9712150078 9712150078	90-245 80-429 90-423 60-248 60-245	* * Q		9712240210 9712240214* 9712240214* 9712240214* 9712310259	60-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	<b>PPPP</b>
	9712150078 9712150110 9712150114 9712150114 9712150139	50-245 50-420 50-245 50-245 50-245	0 R P P		9712310279 9712310287 9712310289* 9712310381 9712310389*	\$0-428 \$0-428 \$0-423 \$0-423 \$0-423	00000
	9712150139 9712150139 9712150148* 9712150148* 9712150148*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	2000	Northeast Otec Regional Sower Ostinct Northern States Power Co	9712310362 9712310367' 9712120004' 9712010110 9712010201	50-423 50-423 FOIA 50-263 50-263	9 9 F
	9712150149* 9712150149* 9712150163* 9712150163*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	Р Р Р		9712030022 9712030024* 9712080089 9712080084 9712100340	50-262 50-262 60-262 50-263	P P S S P
	9712150153* 9712150246 9712160104 9712160106 9712160111*	50-246 50-245 50-336 50-336 50-336	6 6 6		9712100342* 9712100345* 9712110057 9712110219 9712120270	50-260 50-260 50-262 50-262 50-260	9696
	8712160123 8712160135* 9712160201 9712160302 9712160398	60-428 50-423 60-429 50-423 50-328	8000		9712120277* 9712120202* 97121200407 9712220040 9712220050	50-263 50-263 50-262 50-263 50-263	PAFR
	9712160400 9712160405 9712160405 9712160405 9712170043	50-338 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-336	A P P P		9712290048 9712290060* 9712290137 9712290084 9712290080*	50-506 50-306 50-262 50-262 50-262	8 9 9 8
	9712179064* 9712179962 9712179962 9712179962	50-336 50-245 50-245 50-245	8 H H H C	Nuclear Energy Institute (formerly Nuclear Mgmil & Fresources Council)	9712290118 9712310257 9712020122	60-262 60-263 REVIEW GR	P P
	9712170396 9712170376 9712170394 9712170394 9712170384 9712170411*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 60-248	R P F F F		9712020129* 9712020184 9712030202 9712040161 9712050276 9712180004	AR AEWEW GR AEWEW GR REVIEW GR AEVIEW GR	PPP
	9712170411* 9712170411* 9712170421* 9712170421* 9712170421*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	<b># # # #</b>		9712220066 9712220134* 9712220415 9712220420* 9712240364	REVIEW GR FOIA REVIEW GR REVIEW GR PR	P P
	9712170460 9712170460 9712170460 9712170464* 9712170464*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-248	£	Nuclear Fuel Seneces, Inc	9712300196 9712040078 9712050289 9712180107 9712180459	REVIEW GR 70-143 70-27 70-143 70-143	P
	9712170484* 9712170486* 9712170488* 9712170488* 9712170488*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-246 50-245	# # # #		9712190228 9712170071 9712170458 9712190224 9712190360	70-149 70-149 70-149 71-8009 70-149	
	9712170489* 9712170469* 9712170472* 9712170472* 9712170472*	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	F	Nuclear Power Engineering Cosp Nuclear Reactor Laboratory Nuclear Utitly Group on Equipment	9712230301 9712010102 9712100066 9712160171 9712040206	NUREG 50-20 50-20 60-20 PR	V P H
	9712170475" 9712170475" 9712170475" 9712160281 9712160284"	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-423 50-423	F F K K	Qualifortion Nuclear Weste Technical Review Board Cali Ridge National Laboratory	9712190036 9712110177' 9712110179' 9712110222'	REVIEW GRI STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	P 0 0 0
	9712180296* 9712220073 9712220082* 9712220129 9712220129	50-423 50-336 50-336 50-246 60-248	8 8 F		9712110223' 9712110233 9712110259' 9712110360' 9712220403	STATE PRO ORG STATE PRO STATE PRO 40-3459	98
	9712220129 9712230030 9712230046 9712230105	50-245 50-246 50-423 60-423 60-423	FYSSP		9712290312 9712240313' 9712240317' 9712240328' 9712240333'	NUREG STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	9000
	9712230107* 9712230116 9712230314 9712230344 9712240098	60-423 50-423 50-423 50-245 50-423	P P P P		9712240348* 9712240352* 9712290088* 9712290127*	STATE PHO STATE PHO STATE PHO STATE PHO STATE PHO	00000
	8712240144 9712240153* 9712240210 9712240210	50-336 50-336 60-245 50-245	\$ P P	Otwo, Stone of Ortsale Public Fower Destrict	9712290128* 9712300302* 9712060061 9712010013	STATE PRO ORG 40-4724 60-286	Ģ ₽

AUTHOR APPLICATION	ACCESSION MURREM	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR APPLIATION	ACCESSION MINISER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	r
	9712010019* 9712010027* 9712010196 9712010196* 9712090224	50-265 50-265 50-265 50-265 50-285	C C F C B		9712220383 9712240132 9712240132 9712240135* 9712240135*	50-275 50-275 50-275 50-275 50-275	APPP
	9712060014 9712060034* 9712150360 9712170290 9712170342	50-285 50-285 50-285 50-285 50-298	P P S P R	Pathfinder Mirrey Corp	9712300301 9712010131 9712010156* 9712090327 9712180319	50-133 40-0622 40-0622 40-0622 40-0622	R
	9712170492 9712170494 9712180124 9712180128 9712180131	50-285 50-285 50-285 50-285 50-285	JÖLLL	Paul Sen Testing Services Permiykens Power & Light Co	9712230235 9712010014 9712020115 9712020126 9712010062	40-2259 MISC MISC MISC 50-387	8
Oregon Blate Univ., Corvette, OR PECO Energy Co., (formerly Philadelphia Electric Co.)	9712310169 9712030114 9712030119 9712010208	50-285 50-243 50-243 50-352	F P C		9712010064* 9712020085 9712050072 9712050102 9712050102	50-387 50-387 50-387 50-387 50-387	SOFAA
	9712010314 9712010325 9712030003 9712030008 9712080038	50-352 50-352 50-352 98-352 PR	8 9 9		8712050103* 9712050104* 9712050104* 9712050107	50-367 50-387 50-387 50-387 50-387	P P P O
	9712060148 9712060149* 971206073 9712100201 9712160166	50-277 50-277 50-277 50-277 50-277	3 6 6 8		9712060107 9712060110 9712060110 9712060126 9712060126	50-987 50-987 50-387 50-387 60-387	QP-P-GG
	9712150195 9712150219* 9712150395 9712150391* 9712150335	50-277 50-277 50-358 50-358 50-277	990094		9712060103 9712060104 9712060119* 9712060229 9712060229	50-367 50-366 60-366 50-367 50-367	29866
	9712170470 9712170471 9712220062 9712240161 9712240161	50-352 50-352 50-277 50-352 50-352	PREF		9712090231* 9712090231* 9712110016 9712110035 9712220324	90-367 80-367 50-367 50-367	P P P R
	9712240168* 9712240168* 9712300269 9712300275* 9712300909	50-352 50-352 50-352 50-352 50-277	F # 850	Permisylvacins State Unity , University Park, PA	9712290278 9712290232 9712230058 9712230060*	50-387 50-387 50-5 50-6	K
	9712900309 9712300309 9712300309 9712300313 9712300435	50-277 50-277 50-277 50-362 50-277	666	Pennsylvania, Commonwealth of Petrolomics Co. (Iomanly Gatty/Petrolom	9712230066" 9712230076" 9712170463 9712240258" 9712120067	50-5 50-5 50-352 STATE PRO 40-8660	RPG
Peolic Gas & Electro Co	9712300435 9712310004 9712310004 9712310044 9712010194	50-277 50-352 50-352 50-276 PR	P F P	ica Co') Pateburgh, Urav. of, Retaburgh, PA Plateau Resources, Ltd	97121202 <del>00</del> 9712220050 9712100125 9712100157*	40-6659 CONTRACT 40-8696 40-8696	
	9712020396 9712020157 9712020157 97120302844 9712030253*	PR 50-275 50-275 60-276 60-276	0000	Portland General Electric Co Power Authority of the State of New York (New York Power Authority)	9712050131 9712120312 9712120314* 9712010360	50-344 50-344 50-344 60-266	8 ₩ 8
	9712030250 9712030274 9712030261* 9712030261 9712030300*	50-275 50-275 50-276 50-323 60-323	F 8 8 8 8		9712010354" 9712010365 9712010271" 9712020068 9712020195	50-286 50-286 50-286 50-286 PR	8
	9712050210 9712050210 9712050237* 9712090096 9712090098	60-275 50-276 50-276 50-275 50-276	F F P P		9712030113 9712030147 9712030241 9712050272 9712050285	50-288 50-393 50-393 50-296 50-296	P9865
	9712090172 9712090172 9712090176* 9712090175* 9712090196	50-276 50-276 50-276 50-276 50-275	P P P		9712080195 9712080237 9712100051 9712150237 9712150044*	50-296 50-3 50-286 50-286 50-286	6 W H 6 5
	9712120083 9712120083 9712120101* 9712160350 9712160350	50-276 50-276 50-275 50-275 50-276	P P P P		9712160406 9712220034 9712220038* 9712220042* 9712220153	50-335 50-336 50-335 50-335 50-255	A P P P
	9712220072 9712220072 9712220063* 9712220069* 9712220102	50-275 50-275 50-275 50-276 50-276	P P P P P P		9712220166* 9712220160* 9712220162* 9712220164* 9712220169	60-266 50-266 60-266 50-286 50-286	9,999
	9712220102 9712220123* 9712220350 9712220350	60-275 50-276 50-275 50-276	s Q Q		9712220191* 9712220213 9712220215* 9712220377	60-296 50-296 50-296 50-296	POOR

AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCIENTAL H	EMBARCT CATEGORY	,	AUTHOR APPRIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712220379* 9712220386* 9712220390* 9712310068 9712310068*	60-296 50-296 60-295 50-296 50-296	66600	SCIENTECH, Inc	9712240291 9712290010 9712290013* 97122900101 9712020112	50-244 90-244 50-244 50-244 CONTRACT	9000
Power Resources Corp Public Service Co. of Colorado	9712310311 9712310313* 9712310372 9712090226 9712050212	90-256 90-256 90-266 NUREG 50-905	66 V P	Sandia National Laborationes	9712040144 9712090217 9712180240 9712240226 9712230312	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT NURSEG	
	6712080038 6712080038 6712080042* 6712080042* 6712080044*	50-287 50-287 50-267 50-267 50-267	***	Sergent & Lundy, Inc	9712020015* 9712020014* 9712080017 9712080215 9712100237	60-373 60-373 60-423 60-423 50-423	9999
Public Service Electric & Gas Co. of New Jorgey	9712080044* 9712230084 9712310339 9712010348	50-267 50-267 50-267 50-272	6 L A		9712100298* 9712150126 9712180177 8712190115 9712230233	50-423 50-423 50-423 50-423 50-423	9999
	9712020030* 9712020206 9712030002* 9712030306 9712040207	FOIA 50-272 50-354 50-364 69	\$	Sevignic, N Sustoe Applications International Corp (formerly Science Applications, Inc.) Serials	9712290016 9712120307* 9712170329 9712090056	50-423 40-8903 TOPREP 70-3070	P
	9712060127* 9712050180 9712050185* 9712080138 9712080138*	FOIA 50-354 50-354 50-311 50-311	5555	Sequelysh Fuels Corp Shaw, Pithnen, Potts & Trawbridge	6712150164 6712150166 67121002367 9711260267 6712010121	70-3070 70-3070 40-8027 PR 72-22	
	9712100062 97121101291 9712150137 9712150146 9712150211	50-272 FOIA 50-354 50-354 50-272	F F F		9712910199 9712030001 9712030094* 9712050040 9712240231	72-22 40-3453 50-271 PR 72-22	ø
	9712150211 9712150243 9712160394 9712160340* 9712160419	50-272 50-272 50-272 50-272 50-272	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	Shapherd Miller, Inc. Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corp.	9712290076 9712290099 9712060007* 9712030284 9712030288*	72-22 72-22 40-1162 40-7102 40-7102	
	9712160418 9712160418 9712170192 9712170192 9712170246	60-272 50-272 60-272 60-272 60-272	F + 00 +	Sigmens Power Corp. #Green's Seamens Nuclear Power Corp., #Greencod Nuclear	9712030257* 9712050019 9712050027* 9712050174	40-7102 TOPREP TOPREP 70-1257	
	9712170248 9712170248 9712180166* 9712180332 9712180338	50-272 50-272 50-272 50-311 50-272	F F R A		9712090254 9712100119 9712100150 9712100303 9712150019	TOPREP 70-1257 70-1257 CARGO 50-373	9
	9712190421 9712190020 9712220321 9712220395 9712220343*	50-272 50-354 50-354 50-354 50-354	90966		9712150143 9712190341 9712190171 9712220171 9712220183	TOPHEP 70-1267 50-362 70-1257 70-1257	9
	9712220347 9712220400 9712230094 9712230217 9712230217	50-354 50-354 50-272 50-272 50-272	R90PA	Seeva Nucleur, Inc	9712210231 9712020223 9712030011 9712230311 9712230334	QA999 72-1007 72-1007 72-1007 72-1007	
	6712230220* 6712230220* 6712230222* 6712230222* 9712230259	50-272 50-272 50-272 50-272 50-277	A P A A	Skull Valley Bend of Goshuse Indians	9712290947 9712290386* 9712090214* 9712090224* 9712090228*	72-1007 72-1007 72-22 72-22 72-22	
	9712240075 9712240075 9712260203 9712260208* 9712310325	50-272 50-272 53-354 50-354 50-354	F R R P	Small Business Administration	9712110146* 9712110157 9712010118 9712010122 9712050321	72-22 72-22 CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT	
Purdue Univ., West Lafeyetts, IN Carrets Mining Co RMI Co Rand Cosp	9712810827* 9712080196 9712080190 9712080054 9712290241*	\$0-954 40-9681 40-8905 40-2384 OMG	P	Sonstyets, Inc Source Production & Equipment Co., Inc	9712100142 9712230365 9712230172 9712230160 9712010294	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT 71-189	
Read, Swith, Share & McClay Resolution Dynamics, Inc Rio Algern Mining Corp Risk Engineering, Inc	9712100841* 9712000191 9712090311 9712240084 9712050228*	50-334 CONTRACT NUMES 40-8084 70-7001	٥	South Carolina Electric & Gas Co	9712010297* 9712010298* 9712020089 9712020102 9712170165	71-102 71-102 50-395 50-396 50-396	\$ H H
Rochanier (Sae & Electric Corp.	9712030135 9712030140* 9712040138 9712050122 9712050136*	50-244 50-244 PR 50-244 50-244	8 8 5		9712170343 9712220371 9712230325 9712230343 9712230381	50-395 50-395 50-395 50-385 50-395	SE 95E
	9712100274 9712100280 9712120283 9712170424	50-244 50-244 50-244 50-244	8 F	South Carolina, Univ. of, Columbia, SC	97123001211 97123001871 9712310032 9712290240	50-395 50-395 50-395 CONTRACT	e vo

AUTHOR APPILIATION	ACCESSION MANAGE	SUBJECT CATEGORY		AUTHOR APPILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT	•
Southern Cultomia Edison Co	9712020103 9712030068 9712030071* 9712090011 9712090021	PR 50-206 50-206 50-361 50-361	9920		9712170358 9712170408 9712170416* 9712170429 9712180292	50-424 50-321 50-321 50-348 50-424	P 3 5 F F
	9712000227 9712000227 9712100009 9712100009	50-206 50-206 50-206 50-206 50-206			9712230127 9712230134 9712230134 9712230323 9712230384	50-348 50-321 50-321 60-424 50-348	0.000
	9712100063 9712100141 9712100141 9712100141 9712100272	50-206 50-206 50-206 50-206 50-206	e t e t		9712230384 9712240012 9712240012 9712240015 9712240016	50-348 50-348 50-348 50-348 50-348	99466
	9712100278 9712110162 9712160288 9712170019 9712170026	80-861 50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361	COPP		9712240019* 9712240019* 9712240020 9712240020 9712200119	50-348 50-348 50-348 50-348 50-348	00000
	9712170037* 9712170062* 9712170347 9712170419 9712170428*	50-381 50-381 50-381 50-381 50-381	PPR95		9712300119 9712300319 9712300319 9712310037 9712310037	50-348 50-424 50-424 50-424 50-424	0000
	9712180249 9712180249 9712180252* 9712180256* 9712180256*	50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361	Guna	Southwest Research and Information Cente	9712030150 9712170279 9712180279 9712290012* 9712290088	CONTRACT CONTRACT CONTRACT 50-400 40-8968	a
	9712180260* 9712180263* 9712180269* 9712180275* 9712180275*	50-361 50-361 50-361 50-369 50-361	<b>1111</b>	Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. Spiegal & McDarmid Si Louis Univ., St. Louis, MO	9712290064 9712290111 9712230306 9712050256 9712270294	40-8968 40-8968 CONTRACT PR NUREG	
	9712180285* 9712180288* 9712180288* 9712180298* 9712290400	50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361	4442	Sanciard Nuclear Consultants, Ltd Savenson & Associates Strategic Technology & Resources, Inc. Structural Integrity Associates, Inc.	9712010045 9712010162* 9712050022 9712030012* 9712110076*	MESC 80-254 PA 72-1007 50-270	P
	9712240023 9712240023 9712240250 9712240250	50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361	1000	Student AB Tamen (Republic of China), Atomic Energi Council	9712020218 9712020220* 9712190102*	71-686 71-686 NUREG	
	9712240255* 9712240255* 9712240260* 9712240260* 9712240269 9712240269	50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361 50-361	.00000	Termesses Valley Authority	9712010124 9712010125" 9712020125 9712020132" 9712020141 9712020141	50-327 50-327 50-250 50-250 50-250 56-250	P 255KK
Southern Nuclear Operating Co.	9712290297 9712290242* 9712010001 9712010001 9712010118	\$0-206 50-208 50-348 50-348 50-348	ው አች <del>መ</del> መ		9712020141 9712020144* 9712020144* 9712020144* 9712020200	50-259 50-259 50-259 50-259 PR	***
	9712010118 9712010218 9712030013 9712030173 9712030178	50-346 50-424 50-321 50-424 50-424	Pawado		9712020230 9712020232* 9712020238 9712050043 9712060169	50-027 50-327 50-327 50-320 50-259	99270
	9712030263 9712040196 9712040196 9712050030 9712050030	50-321 50-348 50-348 50-321 50-321	GEFII		9712090169 9712090169 9712090173* 9712090173* 9712090173*	50-258 50-258 50-258 50-258 50-258	4444
	9712050030 9712050030 9712050030 9712060035 9712060035	50-354 50-366 50-346 50-348	HIIKK		9712090012 9712090038 9712090085 9712090095 9712090071	50-327 50-327 60-327 50-327 50-327	-0000
	9712080036* 9712080076 9712080076 9712080033	50-346 50-346 50-424 50-424 50-321	KKOOF		9712060071 9712090173 9712090173 9712090173 9712090209*	60-327 50-259 50-259 50-259 50-259	9999
	9712120357 9712120357 9712120378 9712150006 9712150112	50-424 50-424 50-424 50-424 60-321	£ 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		9712060209* 8712060209* 9712110181 9712110186* 9712150188	50-259 50-259 50-250 50-250 50-327	00000
	9712150(12 9712150212 9712150212 9712150212 9712150241 9712150241	50-321 50-346 50-346 50-346 50-346	4.000		9712150186 9712150194* 9712150197* 9712160116 9712160251	50-327 50-327 50-327 50-390 50-309	PPPP
	8712160415 8712160418* 9712160421 8712160426*	50-366 50-321 50-321	9995		9712170018 9712170015* 9712170020 9712170440	50-390 50-327 50-380	ě P Q

AUTHOR APPILLATION	ACCESSIÓN HUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	r	AUTHOR APPELATION	ACCESSION MUMBER	SUBJECT	<u>'</u>
	9712170482 9712180109 9712180109 9712180109 9712180162	60-390 60-259 50-259 60-259 50-259	9999		8712100324 8712240273 9712290011 9712290095 9712290096	50-483 50-483 50-483 50-483 50-483	REGPP
	9712180162 9712180162 9712180164* 9712180164*	50-250 50-259 50-259 50-259 50-259	44444	Union of Concerned Scientists United Kingdom	8712900170 8712910271 9712120417* 9801090161* 9712080163	80-483 80-483 80-423 NUPLEG MISC	e e
	9712190301 9712220021 9712220048 9712230018 9712230062	50-256 50-256 60-250 60-260 50-327	4 <b>78</b> 48	United Nuclear Corp. (subs. of UNC, inc. United States Enrichment Corp. (USEC)	9712900336* 9712300344* 9712030152 9712240086 9712010138	ORG ORG #0-8907 40-8907 70-7001	
	9712290085* 9712290177 9712240114 9712240224 9712310049	50-327 50-390 50-390 50-356 50-327	8 V Q P		9712010240 9712020057 9712020059 9712020210 9712090269	70-7002 70-7002 70-7002 70-7001 70-7001	
Termocence, State of Times Utilities Co Times Utilities Electric Co (TU	9712310071 9712310266 97123000661 9712290227 9712020128	50-259 50-327 STATE PRO 50-445 50-445	0 6 0 8		9712090299 9712090229 9712190409 9712220203 9712240340	70-7001 70-7001 70-7002 70-7001 70-7001	
Electric)	9712020194* 9712020151 9712030028 9712030030*	50-448 50-448 50-445 50-448	8000	Utaph, Bayta of	9712300261 9712310323 9712310334 9712510135 9712010140	76-7001 70-7001 70-7002 72-22 72-22	
	9712090065 9712090067* 9712150231 9712150237* 9712170975	50-445 50-445 50-446 50-446 50-446	P		9712010142* 9712010155* 9712010165 9712090068 9712290111	72-22 72-22 72-22 72-22 40-3463	
	9712170381* 9712170444 9712180027 9712190004 9712300204	50-446 50-445 50-446 50-445 60-446	8 6 6 F	Utah, Unw of, Gall Lake City, UT Vectra Technologies, Inc.	9712230143 9712240065 9712290068 9712170169 9712240239	40-3459 STATE PRO 72-22 50-407 72-1004	Ġ P
Taxas, State of	9712990421 9712900425* 9712910299 9712310398 9712110218*	50-445 50-445 50-446 50-446 STATE PRO	86Q>G	Vermont Yenkee Nucloer Power Corp	9712240244* 9712240327 9712010216 9712010216* 9712020060	72-1004 72-1004 50-271 90-271 90-271	<b>P</b> 1
	9712120099* 9712120100* 9712120108* 9712120113* 9712120275*	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	99999		9712020084 9712020109 9712020229 9712120242 9712150116	50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271	Q98PR
	9712180280* 9712180256 9712180304* 9712180308* 9712180313*	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	6 6 6		9712180327 9712170180 9712170260 9712170263* 9712170398	50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271	PHPPS
Tolego Echeon Co	9712160314* 9712240209 9712240232 9712240322 9712010099	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-946	6667		9712170488 9712190075 9712300016 9712300088 9712300088	50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271 50-271	V 8 4 6 P
Transnuctuer. Inc.	9712100020 9712100322 9712120066 9712230316 9712160020	PR 50-346 50-346 50-346 XPORTUC	9.80	Vegrue Power (Virgina Electric & Powe Co.)	9718010224 9718010224 9718080110 9718080116*	50-938 50-938 50-980 50-980	9
	9712160036 9712160040 9712160042 9712160048 9712160058	XPORTUC 70-1426 70-1426 XPORTUC 70-1428			9712020172 9712020189 9712030035 9712020036 9712040180	50-260 PR 50-338 50-338 50-260	S Y P
	9712190063 9712180074 9712180079 9712180091 9712180090	70-1428 70-1428 70-1428 XPORTUC 70-1428			9712040160 9712040168* 9712040168* 9712050060 9712050060	50:280 50:280 50:280 50:280 50:280	9944
	9712180102 9712180113 9712180197 9712170034 9712220138	70-1425 XPORTLIC XPORTLIC 70-1426 72-1004			9712050085* 9712050065* 9712050298 9712050245* 9712080188	60-280 50-280 50-338 50-338 50-338	FFRRV
U.S Embassies	9712220229 9712230187 9712248331* 9712170107 9712170270	71-9299 71-9230 72-1004 XPORTLIC XPORTLIC			9712090000 9712120370 9712120375* 9712150003 9712170354	PR 50-290 50-290 50-338 60-336	8 P P
Union Electric Co	9712160039 9712190146 9712010253 9712100096*	XPORTUC XPORTUC 50-483 50-483	5		9712170495 9712180497 9712180490 9712180490	60-338 PA 50-290 50-290	F R

AUTHOR APPELIATION	accession Humber	SUBJECT		AUTHOR AFFILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712180348 9712180352* 9712180395 9712180398* 9712190008	50-281 50-281 50-281 50-281 60-336	P 8 8 8		9712240034* 9712240203* 9712240211 9712240216 9712240921	70-1151 TOPREP 52-3 52-3 52-3	
Witahington Public Power Supply System	9712220168 9712230382 9712300374 9712310261 9712080100	50-338 50-338 50-250 50-338 50-397	Yagee		9712240222 9712290052 9712290058 9712290081 9712300982*	52-9 52-3 52-9 52-9 50-200	0
	9712090909 9712120902 9712120909 9712150094 9712150118	50-397 50-397 50-397 50-397	Q P P P R	Westinghouse Operating Plants Owners Group	9712300384* 9712310250 9712030125 9712240201	50-260 70-1151 TOPREP	a
	9712160215 9712220022 9712220029* 9712220030 9712229057	50-397 50-397 60-397 50-397	FPPJG	Werjatzon & Sangway	9712020030* 9712020064* 9712030061* 9712040225 9712110126*	FOIA FOIA FOIA PR 50-272	P
Washington Univ. St. Louis, MO Washington, State of West Valley Nuclear Services Co., Inc.	9712240920 9712160196' 9712240283' 9712240277 9712060094	50-397 71-**** STATE PRO STATE PRO PROJ	g 6	Wisconsin Electric Power Co	9712110129* 9712180166* 9712290093 9712020093	FOIA 50-272 70-3070 50-268 50-268	P S S
Western Nuclear, Inc	9712050099* 9712050097* 9712060021 9712050005 9712160024	PROJ PROJ 40-1 162 40-1 162			8712080079 8712080166* 9712170473 8712170476* 9712170482*	50-286 50-286 50-301 60-301 50-301	*****
Westinghouse Electric Corp	9712010030 9712010048 9712010054* 9712010129 9712010286	<b>62-3</b> 82-3 82-3 71-6 <b>400</b> 52-3			9712170483 9712170484* 9712170485* 9712170468* 9712170467*	50-295 50-296 50-266 50-266 50-266	A A A
	6712020104 6712030020 6712030021 6712030026 6712030103	PR 52-8 52-8 52-8			9712170468 9712190344 9712190344 9712220049 9712220063	50-301 50-308 50-308 50-308 50-208	96000
	9712030107* 8712040196 8712050148 6712050147 6712050208	52-9 70-1151 52-3 52-4 52-3			9712220292 9712220292 9712220296 9712220296 9712220301	50-265 50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266	PPPP
	9712050223 9712050283 9712050294 9712050297 9712090208**	52-3 52-3 52-3 62-3 60-27-5	P		9712220301* 9712220305* 9712220310* 9712230310* 9712230314*	50-268 50-268 50-268 50-268 50-268	P P P P
	9712090205" 9712090239" 9712090282 9712090283" 9712100036	90-275 50-464 52-3 52-3 52-3	P P		9712290396 9712290398 9712290398 9712290376 9712290375	50-265 50-266 50-266 50-266 60-266	KKKGQ
	9712100040* 9712110059* 9712110221 9712150005 9712160027	52-3 50-262 70-1451 52-3 52-3	P		9712240017 9712240017 9712240090 9712240090 9712240093*	50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266	2000
	9712160038 9712160043' 9712180055 9712180061 9712180072	52-8 50-498 52-3 52-3 52-3	P		9712240102 9712240102 9712240184 9712240184 9712240180	50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266	9
	9712180077 9712180098 9712190148 9712190161 9712180164	52-3 52-3 52-3 52-0 52-0			9712240195 9712240195 9712200049 9712310184 9712310184	50-296 50-296 50-296 50-296 50-296	PPF
	9712150196 9712150196* 9712150214 9712160217 9712160221	52-8 52-3 52-3 52-3			9712310195 9712310125 9712310210 9712310210 9712310210	50-266 50-266 50-266 50-266 50-268	FKKK
	9712170100 9712190389 9712190041 9712190062 9712190071	50-496 52-3 52-3 52-3	P	Wascanium Public Syrvice Corp	9801020103* 9712010073 9712030001 9712050161 9712090041	50-268 50-305 50-305 50-305 50-305	KPEPK
	9712230120* 9712230154 9712230195 9712230303 9712230348	70-696 62-3 52-3 72-1026 62-3		Wisconsun, Unav of, Gristin Bay, Wi	9712090046* 9712150106 9712190163 9712280231 9712080083*	50-306 50-306 50-308 50-306 FOIA	KEHO
	8712230351 9712230355 9712230390 9712240000	62-3 62-3 62-3 70-1151		Wolf Creek Nacion Operating Corp	9712010243 9712010245* 9712020159 9712150138	50-462 50-482 50-482 60-482	8 8 8

AUTHOR AFFELATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	ACCESSION SUBJECT NUMBER CATEGORY		AUTHOR APPILIATION	ACCESSION NUMBER	SUBJECT CATEGORY	
	9712170400 9712170402* 9712170402* 9712170474 9712170477*	50-482 50-482 50-482 50-482	PPP 55	Wyoming Mining Association Yantique Atomic Electric Co.	9712230225 9712120092 9712150413 9712250229 9712240360	50-482 NURSG 60-29 50-29 50-271	₩ ₩
	9712180041 9712180061*	50-482 50-482	8		9712290054 9712290055*	60-29 60-29	w

#### REPORT NUMBER INDEX

The subject category column in this index gives the docket number and the symbol for the category of information within that docket; for example,50-233 P. The docket subject categories are defined in Appendix A.

Subject categories for nondocketed items are also entered in this column by symbol; for example, ACRS.

These categories are defined in Appendix B and listed in the Contents. An asterisk following the accession number in this index indicates that the document is an enclosure to another document. To obtain the accession number of the principal document under which the enclosure is listed, refer to the index entitled "Cross Reference of Enclosures to Principal Documents."

REPORT HUMBER	ACCESSION SU HUMBER JEI CAT GO	T MUMBER	REPORT WUNDER	ACCESSION MANSER	SUB- JECT CATE- GORY	OTHER REPORT HUMBER
100031-C-01 R00 100041-C-02 R00 100031-C-06 R00 100031-C-04 R00 100081-C-06 R00	9712090065" 50-338 9712090072" 50-338 9712090077" 50-338 9712090065" 50-338 9712090068" 50-338	* * *	ORNL/FTR-6328 ORNL/M-3398 ORNL/M-3400 ORNL/M-3929 ORNL/M-3930	8712110238 8712110223* 9712110222* 9712240317* 8712240313*	ORG STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	G G G
100031-C-06 FI00 116 FI00 148 FI00 31-89604-102 FI02 ADD 3C7-1164-001 FI01	9712030095* 50-338 9712050169* 50-289 9712020011* 50-378 9712240244* 72-1004 9712010179* 50-378	Y P ■EB-96-004	CFNL/M-3901 ORNL/M-3982 ORNL/M-3948 ORNL/M-4128	9712240333* \$9712240325* \$9712240348* \$97122110179* \$	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	<b>6</b> <b>9</b> <b>9</b>
910489/F V 01 9802800 3-C002 R01 97-3527 BAY-10227NP BAY-2244A	9712050138* 71.8228 9712010182* 50-254 9712010244* 50-458 9712030134* TOPREP 9712290118* TOPREP	P	ORNL/M-4129 ORNL/M-4267 ORNL/M-4268 ORNL/M-4269 ORNL/M-4824	9712290098* \$ 9712110293* \$	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO	G G G G
BAW-2303 R03 C-296-5 03 R00 C-296-5 05 R00 C-296-7 09 R00 G-296-7 11 R00	9712310274* 50-269 9712160265* 50-361 9712160265* 50-361 9712160296* 50-361 9712160256* 50-361	р Р Р Р	ORNL/M-4637 ORNL/M-4636 OSC-5547 PMPR 96-2 POP-2 3 R01	9712290127* 3 9712110064* 5 9712220165* 7	STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-270 HM 50-265	G G P HLWR P
C-295-7 14 FI00 C-295-7 22 FI00 C-295-7 27 FI01 C-295-7 29 FI00 C-295-7 44 FI00	97(2180275" 60.961 9712180288" 50.361 9712180269" 50.961 9712180269" 50.961 9712180252" 50.361	P & A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	POP-23 FID POP-23 RID POP-23 RID RCE 92-019 RD-465 RID1	9712220162" 5 9712220164" 5 9712170019" 5	50-256 50-256 50-256 50-961 50-927	P P P P
CNSI-0406-24 F12 CPC-060-301 R00 CPC-060-301 F01 DCP E-049822 R01 DDE/UNT-0118	9712300015" 50-413 9712030012" 72-1007 9712230356" 72-1007 9712220059" 50-275 9712030030 WM	P 20023	RE-21 R02 RM-5996-1-PR-ISA S-96-0019 R01 S-PENG-DR-402 R01 S-PENG-DR-402 R01	9712290241* C 9712190195* 5 9712160810* 5	50-443 ORG 50-902 50-961 50-961	P P S023-411-67-3-2 P
EMF-1997(NP) FIOD EPRI TR-108729NP EPRI TR-109727 ERI/NRC 95-503 GUO-97-5-TAR	9712050027" TOPREP 9712170174" TOPREP 9712260094" TOPREP 9712160431" 50-275 9712110230" WM	Р GJO-LTS <b>M-4</b>	\$97-4315 F00 \$97-6541 F00 \$97-6542 F00 \$ECL-94-188 F31 \$ECY-74-341	9712190196* 6 9712190196* 6 9712090205* 6	90-302 90-302 90-302 90-275 0793	Р Р Р
GW-GL-021 F18 P3-RPT-50-10264 F00 I54-P-00 F08 L-001281 R01 L-001324 F01	9712090293" 52-3 9712310069" 50-266 9712030176" 50-424 9712010159" 60-373 9712010164" 50-373	Q Q P P	SECY-75-104 SECY-75-165 SECY-75-180 SECY-75-278 SECY-75-278	97122901291 ( 97123901671 ( 97122901131 (	ORGI ORGI ORGI ORGI ORGI	
L-001337 R00 L-001378 R01 L-001420 R01 L-001443 R00 M-97-0146 R00	9712020014" 50-379 9712200074" 50-373 9712010189" 50-373 9712010180" 50-373 9712170277" 50-302	P P P P 86-1286272-00	SECY-75-816 SECY-97-170 SECY-97-189 SECY-97-220 SECY-97-227	971,2290230 \$ 971,2050306 \$ 971,2170428 \$	ORG SECY SECY SECY	
M82-0097 FIGH M97-0121 FIGO MOSE-0400-47 R13 MCEI-0400-47 R14 MOIT 970044 FIG2	9712060015* 50-302 9712170293* 50-302 9712060077* 50-370 9712060128* 50-370 9712160257* 50-458	P P HAFPC-11/97-013 P P	SECY-97-237 SECY-97-240 SECY-97-241 SECY-97-252 SECY-97-262	9712220019 8 9712110088 8 9712220024 5 9712220419 6	SECY SECY SECY SECY	AF35-2 009
NOIT 970160 FIG2 NOIT 970160 FIG3 NEOC-32291-A SOI NUREG-0040 V21 NO2 NUREG-0040 V21 NO3	9712160281" 50-458 9712160285" 50-458 9712180018" TOPREP 9712230277 NUREG 9712110121 NUREG	P	650Y-97-286 650Y-97-287 950Y-97-271 SECY-97-272 SECY-97-273	9712050292 C 9712050315 S 9712040213 C	ECY .	N N
NUREG-0640 V19 N09 NUREG-1907 P07 NUREG-1674 NUREG-1614 V01 NUREG-1614 V01 NUREG-1615 F02	87(2)(10127 NUREG 97(2)(10125 NUREG 97(2)(303)(4 NUREG 97(2)(1010) NUREG 97(2)(1010)(2 NUREG		SECY-97-277 SECY-97-290 SECY-97-283 SECY-97-285 SECY-97-286	9712170264 8 9712170238 5	iÉCY 7)-245 IÉCY	N P N
NUREG/CR-8042 R01 NUREG/CR-8081 NUREG/CR-6481 V01 NUREG/CR-6481 V02 NUREG/CR-6688	9712230312 MUREQ 9712230301 MUREG 9712230255 MUREG 9712230299 MUREG 9712230294 MUREG	8.41093-0971 8191-14UPEG-56462	8ECY-97-289 8ECY-97-281 8ECY-87-282 8ECY-87-682 8G-97-12-006	9712300898 5 9712300828 C 97123008161 C	)AG	N P
NUREG/CR-6586	9712110135 NUREG	PHAL-11676	TR-PENG-033 R00	97121 <del>6</del> 03191 5	0-361	P 9023-411-57-15

### 232 REPORT NUMBER INDEX

REPORT HUMBER	ACCESSION	JECT CATE- GORY	OTHER REPORT NUMBER	REPORT MUNIBER	ACCESSION	JECT GATE- GORY	OTHER REPORT
TR-PENG-042 PC0 V-EC-1656 R01 WCAP-14781 R02 WCAP-14624 R02	9712160928* 6712340295* 9712110059* 9712090239*	50-361 TOPREP 50-262 50-454	P 3023-411-57-18 GL-66-05 P	WCAP-14897 R02 WCAP-14884 WPPSS-QA-004 R27	97 12010064* 97 12300364* 97 12220029*	52-3 50-260 50-397	Q P

### CROSS REFERENCE OF ENCLOSURES TO PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT

Item listed as enclosures are those indicated by an asterisk following the accession number in the indexes. The second column gives the accession number of the principal document under which the enclosure is listed. Knowing the accession number of the principal document, the date issued, and the category enables locating the title listing of the enclosure.

The subject category column in this index gives the docket number and the symbol for the category of information within that docket; for example, 50-320P. The docket subject categories are defined in Appendix A.

Subject categories for nondocketed items are also entered in this column by symbol; for example, ACRS. These categories are defined in Appendix B and listed in the Contents.

ACCESSION	H HUMBÉR		ACCESSION MAMBER						
ENCLOSINE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE ISSUED	QUBJEC CATEGO		ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE	SUBJECT CATEGOR	r rv
9712010019	9712010013	87/11/21	50-265	P	9712010371	9712010368	97/11/21	60-266	9
9712010027	971 <b>201</b> 0013	97/11/21	60-286	P	9712010377	0712010376	97/11/20	60-448	900
9712010023	9712010016	67/11/18	60-440	열	9712010378	9712010376	97/11/20	50-448	Q
8712010044 8712010047	9712010041 9712010031	97/11/24 97/11/21	50-316 50-346	á	9712020002 9712020004	9712020001 9712020003	97/11/26 97/11/26	70-1220 70-7001	
				~					
8712010084 8712010069	9712010048 9712010055	97/11/21 97/11/24	52-3 50-304	8	9712020005 9712020011	9712020003 9712020009	97/11/25 97/11/28	70-7001 50-373	Þ
8712010074	9712010067	97/11/25	50-482	ă	9712020014	9712020009	97/11/26	60-373	P
6712010075	9712010070	₽7/11/2 <b>6</b>	70-7001	-	9712020022	9712020012	97/11/25	50-379 60-379 70-27	•
8712010000	9712010070	97/11/26	70-7001		9712020030	9712040192	97/11/19	POIA	
8712010062	9712010067	<b>97/11/25</b>	50-482	٥	971202004D	9712040192	97/11/19	60-272	Q.
9712010064	9712010062	97/11/21	50-367	8	9712020058	9712020056	97/11/26	50-418	P
9712010105	9712010100	97/11/25	40-2259		9712020076	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA	
9712010112	9712010099	97/11/21	50-237	ž	9712020077	9712020075	97/11/21	70-143	
9712010126	9712010124	97/15/21	60-327	P	9712020079	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA	
8712010126	9712010093	97/11/21	50-237	¥	9712020000	9712020078	97/11/29	50-326	<b>\$</b>
97 (2010133 97 (2010138	9712010125 9712010131	97/11/25 97/11/24	50-302 40-6622	Ė	9712020061 9712020064	9712020078 9712040132	97/11/29	60-328 FOIA	₽
9712010142	9712010140	97/11/14	72-22		9712020004	9712020078	97/11/19 97/11/21	70-143	
8712010143	9712010139	97/15/18	50-346	н	9712020067	9712040132	97/11/19	50-272	Ġ
8712010147	9712010140	97/11/14	72-22		9712020068	9712020063	97/11/20	59-468	a
9712010151	9712010144	97/11/24	60-373	P	9712020001	F712020083	97/11/20	50-406	a
9712010155	\$712010140	97/19/14	72-22		9712020095	9712020093	07/11/24	50-2 <del>9</del> 6	s
971201015a	9712010144	97/11/24	60-373	P	9712020116	9712020110 9712020122	97/11/26	50-250	B
9712010162	9712010168	97/11/25	60-254	ρ	0712020120	B712020122	97/10/06	REVIEW GR	P
9712010164	9712010144	97/11/24	60-373	e	9712020130	B712020127	97/10/21	WM	_
9712010176	9712010171 9712010144	97/11/28	60-315	ş	9712020132	9712020125	97/11/25	50-200	8
9712010179 9712010189	9712010144 9712010144	97/15/24 97/15/24	60-373 50-373	ř	9712020134 9712020144	9712020120 9712020141	97/11/24 97/11/21	50-445 50-259	ĸ
9712010193	9712010144	97/11/24	60-373	è	9712020147	9712020125 9712020128 9712020141 9712020142	97/11/18	50-265	8
9712010198	9712010196	97/11/20	50-265	F	9712020160	9712020149	97/11/26	50-324	F
9712010204	9712010191	97/11/26	50-336	S P	9712020153	9712020146	97/11/25	50-416	Q
<b>0712010218</b>	9712010216	97/11/21	50-271		9712020156	9712020149	97/11/26	50-324	Ē
9712010223	9712010218	97/11/24	50-150	õ	9712020158	9712020145	97/11/25	60-416 60-443	9
9712010232	9712010229	97/11/24	50-260	Q	9712020177	8712020173	97/11/26		
9712010293	9712010231	97/11/25	50-245	\$ 6	0712020181	9712020178	97/11/25	50-361	¢
9712010239 9712010242	9712010238	97/11/26 97/11/24	50-336 50-456	à	9712020192 9712020199	9712020188 9712020190	97/11/20 97/11/24	40-17 60-245	^
9712010242	9712010241 9712010241	97/11/24	50-456 50-456	B	9712020209	9712020205	97/11/21	60-846	ŏ
9712010245	6712010243	97/11/24	60-482	8	9712020210	9712020215	87/11/28	50-461	00
9712010252	9712010247	97/11/19	50-302	P	9712020220	9712020218	97/11/20	71-886	
0712010202	9712010250	97/11/24	60-285	P	9712020224	9712020202	97/11/26	60-341	P
<b>9712010263</b>	9712010260	97/11/24	50-338	Q	9712020232	9712020230	97/11/21	60-827	ē
97120102 <b>6</b> 0	971201025 <del>0</del>	97/11/24	60-285	P	9712020234	9712020233	97/11/21	60-389	P 6 9 6
9712010297	9712010294	97/11/25	71-102		9712030002	9712030905	97/11/19	60-354	
9712010298	9712010294	97/11/25	71-102		9712030000	9712030003	97/11/26	60-362	6
9712010299 9712010308	9712010296 9712010301	97/11/24 97/11/24	50-626 50-249	8	9712020010 9712030012	9712030000 9712030011	97/11/24 97/11/28	60-423 72-1007	•
9712010321	0712010317	97/11/24	50-327	ě	9712090016	9712030014	97/11/24	60-293	8
0712010325	0712010314	97/11/24	50-352	6	9712090024	9712030022	97/11/22	50-282	P
9712010327	9712010315	97/11/26	50-240	8	9712090026	9712090023	97/11/24	50-334	ç
9712010333	9712070929	\$7/11/1P	50-336 50-338	Ş	9712090030	9712030028	97/11/26	50-445	\$
9712010834	9712010328	97/11/19	50-338	P	9712030044	9712030038	97/12/01	POIA	
9712010844 9712010862	9712010341 9712010349	97/11/19 97/11/21	71-842 71-9033		9712030047 9712030048	9712030043 9712030038	97/11/26 97/12/01	FOIA	
9712010954 9712010982	9712010945 9712010359	97/11/25 97/11/19	50-248 71- <b>903</b> 3	8	9712030049 9712030069	9712030041 9712030061	97/11/26 97/11/26	FOIA FOIA	
9712010962 9712010984	9712010069 9712010 <b>36</b> 0	97/11/19 97/11/21	71 49033 80-286	5	9712030059 9712030059	9712030061 9712030023	97/11/24	50-934	Q
9712010967	9712010055	97/11/21	50-244	ő	9712030061	9712000054	97/12/01	FOIA	~
9712010988	9712010361	97/11/26	TOPREP	_	9712030083	9712030064	97/12/01	50-220	a

### 234 CROSS REFERENCE OF ENCLOSURES TO PRINCIPAL DOCUMENTS

ACCESSIO	N MUMBER			ACCESSIO	N MAINER		
ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE ISSUED	SUBJECT CATEGORY	ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE	SAMEGT
9712030364	9712030023	97/11/24	50-334 Q	9712040013	9712030136	97/11/25	FOIA
9712030065	9712030035	97/11/24	50-338 Y	9712040014	9712040011	97/11/24	50-220 F
9712030068	9712030023	97/11/24	50-334 Q	9712040017	9712040015	97/11/24	50-389 K
9712030069	9712030034	97/11/24	50-220 Q	9712040019	9712030136	97/11/25	FOIA
9712030070	9712030023	97/11/24	80-684 Q	9712040029	9712030138	97/11/26	FOIA
9712030071	9712030088	97/11/25	50-206 &	9712040032	9712030136	97/11/28	FCIA
9712030072	9712030035	97/11/24	50-336 Y	9712040035	9712030136	97/11/28	FCIA
9712030077	9712030035	97/11/24	50-336 Y	9712040075	9712040070	97/11/20	50-400 C
9712030079	9712030054	97/12/01	50-220 P	9712040078	9712040070	97/11/20	50-400 C
9712030061	9712030023	97/11/24	50-334 O	9712040099	9712040096	97/11/28	50-440 Q
9712030065	971200035	97/11/24	50-338 Y	9712040100	9712040096	97/11/26	50-440 Q
9712030066	9712010200	97/11/21	COMMISSIO N	9712040109	9712040103	97/11/28	50-455 Q
9712030088	9712030035	97/11/24	50-339 Y	9712040110	9712040104	97/11/28	50-456 Q
9712030088	9712030039	97/11/26	50-272 O	9712040113	9712040108	97/11/24	50-315 Q
9712030081	9712030067	97/11/26	50-315 S	9712040114	9712040112	97/11/26	50-440 Q
9712030093	9712010200	87/11/21	COMMISSIC N	9712040115	9712040104	97/11/26	50-456 Q
9712030094	9712000075	87/12/01	50-271 O	9712040117	9712040112	97/11/26	50-440 Q
9712030095	9712030035	97/11/24	50-336 Y	9712040124	9712040122	97/11/26	50-252 Q
9712030097	9712030038	97/11/26	50-272 O	9712040125	9712040121	97/11/26	50-315 Q
9712030101	9712030075	97/12/01	50-271 Q	9712040125	9712040118	97/11/14	50-335 V
9712030107	9712030103	97/11/20	52-3	9712040134	9712040126	97/11/24	50-461 O
9712030112	9712030108	97/11/25	50-496 Q	9712040140	9712040131	97/11/26	50-10 O
9712030115	9712030108	97/11/25	50-496 Q	9712040140	9712040132	97/11/19	50-272 O
9712030119	9712030114	97/11/25	50-443 P	9712040146	9712040142	97/12/01	50-298 Q
9712030134	9712030130	97/11/24	TOPREP	9712040147	9712040145	97/12/01	50-315 P
9712030137	9712030133	97/11/26	FOIA	9712040155	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030139	9712030038	97/11/26	50-272 O	9712040156	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030139	9712030138	97/11/26	FOIA	9712040158	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030140	9712030135	97/11/24	50-244 S	9712040159	9712040157	97/11/20	50-498 G
9712030143	9712030136	97/11/26	FOIA	9712040162	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030159	9712030146	97/11/13	50-276 O	9712040163	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030159	9712030158	97/11/25	50-282 P	9712040165	9712040160	97/11/26	50-280 P
9712030164	9712030158	97/11/25	60-882 P	9712040183	9712030041	97/11/26	FOIA
9712030168	9712030167	97/11/26	50-219 P	9712040186	9712030041	97/11/26	FOIA
9712030169	9712030167	97/11/26	50-219 P	9712040232	9712040231	97/11/26	50-300 W
9712030178	9712030173	97/12/01	50-424 Q	9712040233	9712040231	97/11/26	50-306 W
9712030180	9712030177	97/11/25	PROJ	9712060097	9712050005	97/12/01	40-1 162
9712030187	9712030185	97/11/19	50-336 P	9712060012	9712050011	97/11/24	40-6724
9712030188	9712030186	97/11/19	50-336 P	9712060020	9712050018	97/12/03	50-302 P
9712030189	9712030184	97/11/25	50-400 P	9712060028	9712050025	97/11/26	50-423 8
9712030199	9712030184	97/11/25	50-400 P	9712050027	9712050019	97/10/30	TOPREP
9712030195	9712030191	97/11/20	50-382 P	9712050034	9712050014	97/11/26	50-285 P
9712030200	9712030198	97/11/18	50-412 P	9712050067	9712050047	97/12/03	50-245 S
9712030203	9712030161	97/11/24	50-280 P	9712050074	9712050073	97/11/25	WM
9712030209	9712030207	97/11/26	50-244 P	9712050077	9712050076	97/11/30	WM
9712080211	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050065	9712050050	97/11/26	50-260 F
9712080219	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050095	9712050094	97/11/16	PROJ
9712080214	9712030210	97/11/25	50-245 P	9712050097	9712050094	97/11/16	PROJ
9712080216	9712030202	97/11/20	REVIEW GR P	9712050103	9712050102	97/11/26	50-367 P
9712080218	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050104	9712050102	97/11/26	50-367 P
9712030220	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050119	9712050117	97/12/03	71-8251
9712030223	9712030219	97/11/25	50-334 P	9712050127	9712040132	97/11/19	FOIA
9712030225	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050135	9712050122	97/12/01	50-244 5
9712030227	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050138	9712050135	97/11/24	50-400 O
9712030229	9712030222	97/11/26	60-462 P	9712050139	9712050130	97/11/04	71-9226
9712090232	9712030221	97/11/28	50-315 Q	9712050140	9712050134	97/11/18	COMMISSIO N
9712090234	9712030217	97/11/25	50-369 P	9712050142	9712050141	97/11/24	50-302 Q
9712090236	9712030217	97/11/25	50-369 P	9712050143	9712050141	97/11/24	50-302 Q
9712090241	9712030147	97/11/21	60-333 S	9712050149	9712050146	97/11/26	50-277 S
9712090247	9712030136	97/11/26	FOM	9712050150	9712050134	97/11/18	COMMISSIO N
9712030254	8712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050152	9712050134	97/11/16	COMMISSIO N
9712030252	8712030246	97/11/26	71-8088	9712050153	9712050134	97/11/16	COMMISSIO N
9712030253	8712030244	97/11/21	50-275 S	9712050162	9712050159	97/11/17	COMMISSIO N
9712030254	9712030198	97/11/26	FOM	9712050164	9712050158	97/11/17	50-250 Q
9712030258	9712030205	97/11/22	50-302 P	9712050196	9712050159	97/11/17	COMMISSIO N
9712030262 9712030265 9712030269 9712030267 9712030281	9712030257 9712030280 9712030284 9712030284 9712030274	97/11/28 97/11/10 97/11/25 97/11/25 97/11/24	50-313 O 50-275 F 40-7102 40-7102 50-276 S	9712050168 9712050169 9712050170 9712050176 9712050179	9712050159 9712050165 9712050159 9712050159 9712050159	97/11/17 97/11/29 97/11/17 97/11/17 97/11/17	COMMISSION N 50-288 P COMMISSION N COMMISSION N
9712090282	9712030278	97/11/21	STATE PRO G	9712050185	9712050180	97/11/26	50-354 S
9712090285	9712030280	97/11/25	FOA	9712050186	9712050184	97/11/26	50-296 C
9712090290	9712020205	97/11/21	50-245 O	9712050192	9712050184	97/11/28	50-296 C
9712090300	9712030291	97/11/24	50-321 S	9712060205	9712050201	97/11/24	50-259 C
9712090301	9712030280	97/11/25	FOA	9712060208	9712050201	97/11/24	50-259 C
9712030302 9712030315 9712030315 9712030315 9712030321	9712030294 9712030310 9712030315 9712030315 9712030810	97/12/01 97/11/29 97/11/18 97/11/18 97/11/18	50-382 P 50-313 Q 50-317 P 50-317 P 50-313 Q	9712050216 9712050219 9712050224 9712050226 9712050237	9712050215 9712050215 9712050215 9712050225 9712050220	97/11/13 97/11/13 97/11/13 97/12/01 97/12/01	COMMESSIO N COMMESSIO N 70-7001 50-273 F
9712040001	9712030136	97/11/26	FOIA	9712050245	9712050238	97/12/02	50-336 R
9712040002	9712030138	97/11/25	FOIA	9712050246	9712050236	97/11/24	50-336 Q
9712040003	9712030138	97/11/26	FOIA	9712050261	9712050279	97/18/01	50-313 P
9712040004	9712030136	97/11/26	FOIA	9712050265	9712050272	97/11/25	50-286 B
9712040007	9712030136	97/11/26	FOIA	9712050261	9712050285	97/11/26	50-424 Q
9712040009	9712030136	97/11/26	FOIA	8712050290	9712050205	87/11/26	50-424 O
9712040010	9712040006	97/12/01	50-304 S	9712050303	9712050302	87/11/25	50-438 Q

ACCESSION NUMBER

ACCESSION NUMBER

ALVESTION	HILDER PLAN			- Articological			
ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE ISSUED	<b>CATEGORY</b>	ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE BANKO	SUBJECT CATEGORY
9712050904	9712040153	97/12/03	TOPPREF	9712100007	9712100006	97/11/24	STATE PRO G
9712050908	9712050301	97/12/02	50-382 Q	9712100011	9712100006	97/11/24	STATE PRO G
9712050314	9712050301	97/12/02	50-382 Q	9712100040	9712100039	97/12/03	52-3
9712060015	9712050301	97/12/04	50-302 P	9712100047	9712100045	97/12/05	50-461 S
9712060020	971205027	97/12/02	50-237 K	9712100081	9712100077	97/12/02	50-302 F
9712060034	9712000033	97/12/01	WM	9712100084	9712100077	97/12/02	50-302 F
9712060036	9712000035	97/12/02	50-348 K	9712100087	9712100077	97/12/02	50-302 F
9712060039	9712000037	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712100091	9712100077	97/12/02	50-302 F
9712060040	9712000037	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712100098	9712100077	97/12/02	50-302 F
9712060041	9712000037	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712100096	9712100066	97/12/08	50-483 Q
9712060042	9712080038	97/11/25	50-267 W	9712100112	9712100110	97/12/05	50-302 P
9712060044	9712080038	97/11/25	50-267 W	9712100123	9712100117	97/12/05	60-302 P
9712060063	9712080051	97/11/25	70-1151	9712100137	9712100125	97/11/20	40-3098
6712060066	9712080068	97/11/26	70-7002	9712100152	9712100143	97/11/20	50-245 P
6712060070	9712080068	97/11/26	70-7002	9712100161	9712100143	97/11/20	50-245 P
97(2060061	9712060075	97/11/25	60-464 P	9712100167	9712100143	97/11/20	50-245 P
97(2060063	9712060075	97/11/25	60-464 P	9712100206	9712100201	97/10/02	50-277 P
97(2060067	9712060065	97/11/25	60-445 P	9712190228	9712100218	97/11/21	50-336 K
97(2060097	971206069	97/11/25	60-334 P	9712100292	9712100218	97/11/21	50-338 K
97(2060096	971206069	97/11/25	60-334 P	9712100298	9712100238	97/11/16	40-5027
9712080102	9712000291	97/11/28	50-271 G	9712100239	9712100237	97/12/05	60-423 P
9712080118	9712000104	97/12/01	50-368 &	9712100259	9712100257	97/11/28	60-295 P
9712080126	9712000122	97/11/28	50-271 O	9712100269	9712100262	97/12/04	60-293 S
9712080138	9712000129	97/11/28	50-410 P	9712100308	9712100266	97/11/16	40-8027
9712080136	9712000133	97/11/26	50-288 O	9712100309	9712100304	97/12/06	60-302 S
9712060146	9712080126	97/(1/25	50-254 8	9712100311	9712100296	97/11/19	40-9027
8712060147	9712080146	97/11/26	50-425 P	9712100329	9712100525	97/12/08	XPORTUC
9712060161	9712080167	97/11/26	70-7001	9712100334	9712100525	97/12/09	XPORTUC
8712060106	9712080167	97/(1/26	70-7001	9712100335	9712100526	97/12/06	XPORTUC
9712060171	9712080167	97/11/26	70-7001	9712100341	9712100537	97/12/04	50-384 Q
9712060173	9712080169	97/12/03	50-258 P	9712100342	9712100340	97/12/04	50-263 P
9712080174	9712080159	97/12/01	50-269 P	9712100345	9712100340	97/12/04	50-263 P
9712080180	9712080175	97/12/01	50-336 P	9712100348	9712100343	97/12/10	50-336 P
9712080182	9712080179	97/12/02	50-331 Q	9712100350	9712100337	97/12/04	50-334 Q
9712080188	9712080179	97/12/02	50-331 Q	9712100352	9712100343	97/12/10	50-336 P
9712080189	9712080184	97/11/28	60-073 Q	9712100358	9712100337	87/12/04	50-384 Q
9712080198	9712080168	97/12/02	60-456 P	9712100365	9712100337	97/12/04	50-384 Q
9712080200	9712080195	97/11/28	50-456 P	9712100373	9712100371	87/09/08	50-382 F
9712080201	9712080197	97/12/05	70-7002	9712100385	9712100382	97/12/03	52-4
9712080202	9712080195	97/11/26	60-456 P	9712110003	9712110001	97/12/04	70-1151
9712080203	9712090197	97/12/05	70-7002	9712110021	9712110012	97/12/04	FOIA
9712080205	9712090168	97/12/02	50-456 P	9712110024	9712110012	97/12/04	FOIA
9712080208	9712090205	97/12/01	50-335 P	9712110025	9712110012	97/12/04	FOIA
9712090003	9712090002	97/12/02	50-265 Q	9712110027	9712110012	97/12/04	FOIA
9712090008	9712090004	97/11/28	50-220 Q	9712110029	9712110023	97/12/01	60-302 P
9712090007	9712090079	97/11/25	40-1162	9712110031	9712110022	97/12/04	50-302 P
9712090009	9712090005	97/11/26	50-213 Q	9712110036	9712110034	97/12/02	50-245 P
9712090013	9712090004	97/11/28	60-220 Q	9712110038	9712110034	97/12/02	50-245 P
9712090018	9712090016	97/12/02	60-250 F	9712110044	9712110041	97/12/02	50-381 P
9712090022	9712090018	97/12/02	60-443 F	9712110046	9712110041	97/12/03	50-381 P
9712000224 9712000236 9712000044 9712000047	9712090023 9712090032 9712090040 9712090041 9712090040	97/12/05 97/11/26 97/11/26 97/12/03 97/11/26	50-296 P COMMISSIC N COMMISSIC N 50-305 K COMMISSIC N	9712110052 9712110058 9712110084 9712110075 9712110077	9712110061 9712110057 9712110068 9712110068 9712110075	97/12/04 97/12/05 97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/02	50-250 P 50-282 P 50-270 P 50-270 P COMMISSIO N
9712060048	9712000045	97/11/28	50-298 8	9712110079	9712110075	97/12/02	COMMISSIO M
9712060054	9712000050	97/12/03	50-298 8	9712110082	9712110075	97/12/02	COMMISSIO M
9712060055	9712090051	97/12/01	50-298 8	9712110084	9712110075	97/12/02	COMMISSIO N
9712060077	9712090070	97/12/01	50-370 P	9712110086	9712110068	97/12/10	50-270 P
9712060087	9712090065	97/10/10	50-454 P	9712110113	9712100861	97/12/04	CONTRACT
9712090119	971200098	97/11/12	WM	9712110119	9711190238	97/11/10	50-223 V
9712090129	9712000120	97/12/03	50-370 P	9712110128	9712110126	97/12/06	50-272 P
9712090137	9712000124	97/12/04	50-390 8	9712110129	9712110126	97/12/06	FOIA
9712090139	9712000133	97/11/14	60-311 S	9712110138	9712110131	97/12/06	40-6905
9712090148	9712000142	97/12/02	60-324 P	9712110139	9712110129	97/12/06	50-272 P
9712060152	9712090142	97/12/02	50-324 P	9712110145	9712110157	97/11/24	72-22
9712060155	9712090079	97/12/01	50-264 S	9712110154	9712110151	97/11/13	WAA
9712060164	9712090167	97/11/26	50-528 P	9712110169	9712110165	97/12/04	70-3070
9712060175	9712090172	97/12/04	50-276 P	9712110172	9712110171	97/12/06	60-366 K
9712060205	9712090195	97/12/03	90-275 P	9712110177	9712110170	97/12/08	STATE PRO B
9712090205	8712090195	87/12/03	50-276 P	9712110179	9712110170	97/12/08	STATE PRO G
9712090209	8712090173	87/12/03	50-259 P	9712110105	9712110181	97/12/08	90-260 8
9712090214	9712090074	97/11/24	72-22	9712110200	9712110196	97/12/04	STATE PRO G
9712090216	9712090212	97/11/26	71-465	9712110203	9712110198	97/12/04	STATE PRO G
9712090220	971209074	97/11/24	72-22	9712110200	9712110204	97/12/06	50-319 Q
9712090224	9712000074	97/11/24	72-22	9712110212	9712110204	97/12/06	STATE PRO G
9712090231	9712000074	97/11/24	72-22	9712110216	9712110214	97/11/21	STATE PRO G
9712090231	9712000229	97/11/20	50-367 P	9712110222	9712110216	97/11/24	STATE PRO G
9712090239	9712000236	97/12/03	60-464 P	9712110223	9712110216	97/11/24	STATE PRO G
9712090299	9712000286	97/12/04	REVIEW GR P	9712110226	9712110211	97/12/10	50-245 G
9712090271	9712090268	87/12/04	50-302 S	9712110230	9712110227	97/10/22	WM
9712090275	9712090268	97/12/04	50-502 S	9712110239	9712120205	97/10/30	70-7001
9712090280	9712090277	97/12/04	50-205 F	9712110241	9712110234	97/12/05	60-429 G
9712090282	9712090277	97/12/04	50-205 F	9712110244	9712110237	97/12/03	80-4397 G
9712090288	9712090258	97/12/04	50-400 K	9712110251	9712110234	97/12/06	60-429 G
9712090293	9712090292	97/12/05	52-3	9712110266	9712110254	97/12/01	70-27
9712100004	9712100003	97/12/04	50-461 8	9712110258	9712110257	97/12/04	70-143

## 236 CROSS REFERENCE OF ENCLOSURES TO PRINCIPAL DOCUMENTS

ACCESSION	NUMBER						
ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE	SUBJECT CATEGORY	ENCLOSUME	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE HEELIND	SUBJECT CATEGORY
9712110259	9712110256	97/12/06	STATE PRO G	9712150215	9712150210	97/12/08	50-293 P
9712110250	9712110256	97/12/06	STATE PRO G	9712150219	9712150166	97/12/08	50-277 9
9712110281	9712110257	97/12/04	70-143	9712150237	9712150231	97/12/08	50-446 9
9712110281	9712110264	97/12/01	50-338 Q	9712150238	9712150236	97/12/02	50-345 P
9712110274	9712110272	97/12/05	70-1201	9712150239	9712150236	97/12/02	50-346 P
9712110275	8712110272	97/12/06	70-1201	9712150244	9712150242	97/12/02	50-346 P
9712120004	9712120001	97/12/02	FOIA	9712150247	9712150245	97/12/04	50-338 P
9712120029	9712120028	97/12/06	50-251 C	9712150249	9712150248	97/12/08	70-7002
9712120031	9712120028	97/12/06	60-261 C	9712150263	9712150262	97/12/09	70-1257
9712120039	9712120034	97/12/04	60-302 C	9712150266	9712150262	97/12/08	70-1257
9712120042	9712120084	97/12/04	50-309 Q	9712180289	9712180242	97/12/02	50-3+6 P
9712120043	9712120086	97/12/01	50-309 Q	9712150271	9712150253	97/12/08	60-424 Q
9712120065	9712110226	97/12/05	50-302 Q	9712150282	9712150278	97/12/08	70-1151
9712120070	9712120083	97/12/02	STATE PRO Q	9712150285	9712150278	97/12/08	70-1151
9712120065	9712120082	97/12/04	STATE PRO Q	9712150287	9712150280	97/12/08	80-293 P
9712120090	9712120082	97/12/04	6TATE PRO G	9712150290	9712150272	97/12/08	70-7001
9712120098	9712110214	97/11/21	8TATE PRO G	9712150202	9712150272	97/12/08	70-7001
9712120099	9712120095	97/12/10	50-302 \$	9712150301	9712150245	97/12/04	50-385 P
9712120101	9712120093	97/12/06	50-275 P	9712150307	9712150302	97/12/03	50-88 P
9712120103	9712110214	97/11/21	6TATE PRO G	9712150306	9712150304	97/12/03	50-280 Q
9712120106 9712120113 9712120118 9712120228 9712120256	8712110214 8712110214 9712120109 9712120226 8712120247	97/11/21 97/11/21 97/12/10 97/12/02 97/12/05	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G 50-382 S 40-259 S	9712150313 9712150314 9712150315 9712150322 9712150325	9712150902 9712150903 9712150911 9712150911 9712150316	97/12/03 97/12/01 97/12/08 97/12/06 97/12/02	50-83 P 50-272 O 70-7001 70-7001 60-275 P
9712120275	9712110214	97/91/21	STATE PRO G	9712150378	8712150365	87/12/08	50-368 9
9712120277	9712120270	97/91/26	50-269 P	9712150391	8712150386	87/12/08	50-353 9
9712120280	9712110214	97/91/21	STATE PRO G	9712150397	9712150383	97/11/26	50-272 P
9712120282	9712120270	97/91/25	50-269 P	9712150404	9712150383	87/11/26	50-272 P
9712120288	9712120272	97/92/02	60-319 Q	9712150419	9712120135	97/12/09	ADYCM
9712120307	9712120266	97/12/06	40-8903	9712150422	9712120294	97/12/03	50-250 P
9712120314	9712120812	97/11/26	50-344 W	9712160031	9712120327	97/12/02	COMMESS-D N
9712120331	9712120826	97/11/26	50-397 G	9712160043	9712160397	97/12/09	50-499 P
9712120333	9712120827	97/12/02	COMMISSIO N	9712160050	9712160347	97/12/04	50-10 O
9712120338	9712120827	97/12/02	COMMISSIO N	9712160058	9712160347	97/12/04	50-10 O
9712120339	9712110167	97/12/10	50-315 CI	9712160069	9712160061	97/12/09	50-454 P
9712120345	9712120327	97/12/02	COMMISSIO N	9712160111	9712160108	97/12/08	50-336 P
9712120351	9712120327	97/12/02	COMMISSIO N	9712160128	9712160120	97/12/04	50-369 F
9712120352	9712120343	97/12/04	50-3 W	9712160132	9712160124	97/12/10	50-296 Q
9712120356	9712120343	97/12/04	50-3 W	9712160135	9712160123	97/12/05	50-423 &
9712120360	9712120363	97/11/28	50-449 P	9712160139	9712160131	97/12/04	50-454 Q
9712120363	9712120362	97/12/04	50-397 P	9712160147	9712160131	97/12/04	50-454 Q
9712120364	9712120366	97/12/02	50-346 P	9712160150	9712160143	97/12/10	50-498 Q
9712120368	9712120366	97/12/04	50-373 P	9712160167	9712160164	97/12/09	90-254 Q
9712120373	9712120366	97/12/02	50-346 P	9712160169	9712160165	97/12/04	50-373 Q
9712120375	9712120370	97/11/26	50-290 S	9712160171	9712160168	97/12/09	50-315 H
9712120392	9712120387	97/12/04	70-734	9712160174	9712160170	97/12/04	50-454 P
9712120395	9712120387	97/12/04	70-734	9712160185	9712160181	97/12/04	50-309 H
9712120417	9712120416	97/12/04	50-423 P	9712160187	9712160170	97/12/04	50-454 P
9712150002	9712150001	97/12/08	50-321 F	9712160186	9712160168	97/12/09	52-3
9712150026	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 V	9712160213	9712160203	97/12/06	70-7001
8712150028	9712150023	87/12/05	50-423 S	9712160220	9712160216	97/12/05	50-416 Q
9712150030	9712150013	87/12/03	50-302 G	9712160224	9712160216	97/12/05	50-416 Q
9712150033	9712150024	97/12/03	50-286 H	9712160229	9712160219	97/12/10	50-261 F
9712150038	9712150013	87/12/03	60-302 G	9712160231	9712160219	97/12/10	50-261 F
9712150041	9712160024	97/12/03	50-286 H	9712160257	9712160250	97/12/09	50-456 P
9712150044	9712160037	87/12/05	50-286 8	9712160273	9712160271	97/11/26	50-334 Q
9712150048	9712150024	97/12/03	50-286 H	9712160278	9712160271	97/11/26	50-334 Q
9712150055	9712150024	97/12/03	50-280 H	9712160261	9712160250	97/12/09	60-456 P
9712150059	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712160252	9712160276	97/12/02	50-250 Q
9712150061	9712180024	97/12/03	50-266 H	9712160286	9712(60250	97/12/09	60-456 P
9712150069	9712180024	97/12/03	50-266 H	9712160286	9712(60263	97/12/06	50-249 C
9712150079	9712120230	97/12/03	40-239	9712160289	9712160283	97/12/06	50-249 C
9712150061	9712180013	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712160295	9712160282	97/12/10	50-254 R
9712150065	9712180013	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712160296	9712160292	97/12/10	50-254 R
9712150056 9712150104 9712150126 9712150146 9712150149	9712120231 9712150100 9712150013 9712150139 9712150139	97/12/01 97/12/05 97/12/03 97/11/25 97/11/26	60-8452 STATE PRO G 60-302 T 60-245 P 60-246 P	9712160304 9712160309 9712160310 9712160313 9712160314	9712160296 9712160295 9712160295 9712160295 9712160295	97/12/03 97/12/03 97/12/12 97/12/03 97/12/09	STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G STATE PRO G
9712150162	8712150013	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712160319	9712160265	97/12/12	50-361 P
9712150163	9712150139	97/11/26	50-245 P	9712160328	9712160265	97/12/12	50-361 P
9712150156	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 T	9712160340	9712160334	97/12/12	50-272 P
9712150156	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 Q	9712160361	9712160357	97/12/04	50-313 P
9712150162	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 P	9712160365	9712160355	97/12/10	CA399
9712150165	9712150013	97/12/09	FOIA	9712160988	9712160364	97/12/10	50-265 P
9712150167	9712160013	97/12/03	60-302 Q	9712160371	9712160355	97/12/10	QA899
9712150169	9712160013	97/12/03	FOIA	9712160375	9712160370	97/12/08	50-265 S
9712150176	9712160013	97/12/03	60-302 P	9712160377	9712150013	97/12/08	50-302 O
9712150182	9712160013	97/12/03	FOIA	9712160379	9712160366	97/12/08	50-266 B
9712150169	9712160013	97/12/03	FOIA	9712160682	9712160376	97/12/04	71-845
9712150194	9712150188	97/12/01	50-327 F	9712160880	9712160266	97/12/12	50-361 P
9712150196	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 F	9712160382	9712160365	97/12/10	60-496 9
9712150197	9712150188	97/12/01	50-327 P	9712160402	9712160362	97/12/05	71-231
9712150200	9712150913	97/12/03	50-302 Q	9712160416	9712160413	97/12/02	71-494
9712150203	9712150013	97/12/03	50-302 G	9712160419	9712160415	97/12/08	50-366 5
9712150205	9712150013	97/12/03	FOVA	9712160423	9712160403	97/12/04	50-275 P

ACCESSION NUMBER

ACCESSION NUMBER

ACCESSION NUMBERS					MANAGORAN I				
SHCLOSUME	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE	SUBJECT CATEGOR	r Y	ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE (\$90ED	CATEGORY	ť
9712160426 9712160421 9712170004 6712173015 9712170019	9712160421 9712160403 9712170003 9712170013 9712160298	97/12/08 97/12/04 97/12/05 97/12/11 97/12/12	50-321 50-275 70-133 50-380 50-381	5 P P	97:2180128 97:2180130 97:2180131 97:2180135 97:2180135	9712180124 9712180123 9712180124 9712180123 9712180127	97/12/11 97/12/05 97/12/11 97/12/05 97/12/06	50-265 COMMISSIO 50-265 COMMISSIO 50-335	P P P
9712170025 9712170026 9712170028 9712170037 9712170053	9712170016 9712100268 9712170016 9712170016 9712160266 9712160268	97/12/09 97/12/12 97/12/09 97/12/12 97/12/12	50-244 50-361 50-244 60-361 60-361	P P P	9712180136 9712180136 9712180141 9712180143 6712180144	6712180123 9712180123 9712180112 9712180132 9712180142	97/12/05 97/12/05 97/12/10 97/12/12 97/12/12	COMMISSIO COMMISSIO FOLA 40-9027 50-373	N P
9712179054 9712170057 9712170052 9712170076 9712170077	9712170043 9712170042 9712160258 9712170055 9712170059	97/12/03 97/12/08 97/12/12 97/12/09 97/12/09	50-336 50-252 50-351 70-7001 50-254	age a	9712180151 6712180164 9712180166 9712180176 9712180178	6712160146 6712160162 6712160156 6712160172 6712160166	97/11/21 97/12/04 97/12/10 97/12/06 97/12/09	50-331 50-259 50-272 71-9089 FOIA	P
9712170080 9712170081 9712170085 9712170094 9712170095	9712170059 9712170055 9712170059 9712170059 9712170091	97/12/06 97/12/09 97/12/06 97/12/04 97/12/16	50-295 70-7001 50-295 50-295 70-1201	a a	9712180180 9712180182 9712180198 9712180252 9712180258	9712170016 9712160178 9712160182 9712160248 9712160248	87/11/26 87/12/08 87/12/08 97/12/15 97/12/10	50-293 71-9086 71-**** 50-361 70-3073	Q P
9712170189 9712170170 9712170174 8712170198 9712170201	8712170156 8712170157 8712170167 8712170185 8712170188	97/12/05 97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/10 97/12/10	71-40 TOPAEP TOPAEP 50-295 50-267	3 0	9712180258 9712180257 9712180260 9712180263 9712180269	9712180248 9712180248 9712180248 9712180248 9712180248	87/12/16 87/12/10 97/12/16 97/12/16 97/12/15	50-361 70-3073 50-361 50-361 50-361	P P P
9712170218 9712170220 9712170223 9712170229 9712170230	9712170165 9712170206 9712170163 9712170122 9712170163	97/12/10 97/12/00 97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/10	50-267 50-410 50-267 50-267	ge ge g	8712180270 8712180276 8712180284 8712180285 8712180286	9712160246 9712160249 9712160281 9712160248 9712160261	97/12/10 97/12/15 97/11/21 97/12/15 97/11/21	70-3073 50-361 50-423 50-361 50-423	P K P K
9712170233 9712170241 9712170242 9712170248 9712170249	9712170222 9712170237 9712170239 9712170239 9712170234	97/12/10 97/12/00 97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/12	50-915 50-982 50-186 50-186 60-210	P.000P	9712160256 9712160296 9712160327 9712160326 8712180329	9712190248 9712190248 9712190322 9712190318 9712190328	97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/16 97/12/08 97/12/12	50-361 50-361 50-463 40-0522 50-313	P O Q
9712170263 9712170277 9712170293 9712170298 9712170306	9712170290 9712170275 9712170297 9712170295 9712170304	97/12/11 97/12/13 97/12/13 97/12/13 97/12/10	50-27† 50-302 50-302 50-302 50-341	P P S P	9712180333 9712180352 9712180382 9712180380 9712180382	9712180322 9712180348 9712180355 9712180377 9712180377	97/12/16 97/12/15 97/12/17 97/12/10 97/12/10	50-483 50-261 ORG 50-440 50-440	9 6 6
9712170308 9712170318 9712170346 9712170356 9712170369	9712170305 9712170313 9712170340 9712170345 9712170362	97/12/08 97/12/08 97/12/09 97/12/03 97/12/11	WMA 50-352 50-412 50-272 50-458	agge	9712180385 9712180396 9712180401 9712180418 9712180420	9712180377 9712180396 9712180396 9712180412 9712180414	97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/08 97/12/11	50-440 50-281 71-5939 71-9151 50-440	A B
9712170373 9712170376 9712170361 9712170403 9712170407	9712170388 9712170388 9712170375 9712170400 9712170400	97/12/05 97/12/05 97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/10	50-317 50-317 50-446 50-482 50-482	43600	9712180423 9712180424 9712180430 9712180431 9712180432	8712180418 6712180408 9712180428 9712180428 9712180428	97/12/06 97/12/09 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/08	71-9222 50-295 50-269 50-269 50-307	ORRP
9712170411 9712170416 9712170421 9712170426 9712170431	9712170384 9712170408 9712170384 9712170416 9712160170	97/12/11 97/12/10 97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/04	50-245 50-321 50-245 50-361 50-454	F 5 F 5 P	9712190439 9712190434 9712190436 8712190014 9712190017	9712190191 9712180429 9712190191 9712190211 9712190211	97/12/15 97/12/06 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/16	50-413 50-387 50-413 50-369 50-369	RPRRR
9712170442 9712170445 9712179451 9712179454 9712179456	9712160136 9712170439 9710060322 9712170446 9712170446	97/12/09 97/12/12 97/10/08 97/12/12 97/12/11	50-361 ORG 50-3 50-296 50-412	0 0 6	9712180048 9712180053 9712180056 9712180057 9712180056	9712190044 9712190050 9712190050 9712190047 9712190060	97/12/17 97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/10 97/12/10	90-313 REVIEW GA REVIEW GA 90-367 REVIEW GR	QPPPP
9712170457 9712170464 9712170468 9712170468 9712170472	9712160136 9712170460 9712170460 9712170460 9712170460	97/12/09 97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/11	50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245 50-245	QF E II II	9712190070 9712190080 9712190084 9712190085 9712190102	9712190047 9712190075 9712190074 9712190052 9712170012	97/12/09 97/12/11 97/12/17 97/12/12 97/12/04	50-387 50-413 40-7882 FOM NUMEG	P
9712170476 9712170477 9712170478 9712170461 9712170462	971217D480 971217D474 971217D473 971217D493 971217D473	97/12/11 97/12/09 97/12/11 97/12/08 97/12/11	50-245 50-482 50-301 71-0224 50-301	F G G	9712190112 9712190129 9712190142 9712190165 9712190172	9712190109 9712190124 9712190136 9712190164 9712190168	97/12/16 97/12/16 97/11/05 97/12/16 97/12/16	50-269 50-362 WM 50-451 TOPREP	\$ \$
9712170484 9712170488 9712170488 9712170487 9712170498	9712170483 9712170483 9712170483 9712170483 9712170483	97/12/04 97/12/04 97/12/04 97/12/04 97/12/10	50-256 50-256 50-256 50-256 50-410	6 6 6 8	9712190178 9712190179 9712190181 9712190183 9712190188	9712160174 9712160176 9712180175 9712180160 9712180160	97/12/12 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/16 97/12/16	50-309 50-209 50-209 50-302 50-302	Q P P P
9712170500 9712180003 9712180018 9712180018 9712180037	9712170499 9712160019 9712160015 9712160009 9712160029	97/12/16 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/11 97/11/14	50-362 TOPREP TOPREP FOIA 50-272	\$	9712190169 9712190190 9712190194 9712190195 9712190196	9712190174 9712190169 9712190192 9712190160 9712190188	97/12/12 97/12/17 97/12/17 97/12/16 97/12/17	FOIA 50-298 50-302 FOIA	Q
9712180056 9712180061 9712180069 9712180076 9712180081	9712180051 9712180041 9712180064 9712180065 9712180077	97/12/12 97/12/11 97/12/15 97/12/05 97/12/15	50-295 50-482 50-362 CRIG 50-362	998	9712190198 9712190199 9712190200 9712190201 9712190202	9712190180 9712190186 8712190186 8712190180 8712180188	87/12/10 87/12/17 97/12/17 97/12/18 97/12/17	60-302 FCKA FCKA 50-302 FCKA	P
9712180109 9712180118	9712180083 9712180109	97/12/11 97/12/04	50-498 50-250	8 P	9712190200 9712190206	9712190180 9712190174	97/12/15 97/12/12	60-302 FOIA	P

### 238 CROSS REFERENCE OF ENCLOSURES TO PRINCIPAL DOCUMENTS

ACCESSION	I MUMBER		ACCESSION NUMBER						
ENCLOSURE	PMHCFAL DOCUMENT	DATE 1680ED	SUBJECT CATEGORY		ENCLOSUME	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE	SUBJECT CATEGORY	ſ
9712190206 9712190211 9712190212 9712190215 9712220008	9712190186 9712190207 9712190186 9712190297 9712190188	97/12/17 97/12/12 97/12/17 97/12/12 97/12/17	FOM	P P	9712230116 6712230120 9712230158 9712230160 9712230187	9712230116 9712230101 9712230152 9712230151 9712230152	97/12/17 97/12/22 97/12/19 97/12/17 97/12/19	50-423 70-668 90-628 60-466 50-525	POPO
9742220006 9712280012 9712220023 9712220027 9712220029	971222007 9712190188 9712220020 9712220020 8712220022	97/12/15 97/12/17 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/12	FOLA COMMESSIO COMMESSIO	* **	9712230203 9712230218 9712230220 9712230222 97122302224	9712230199 9712230211 9712230217 9712230217 9712230215	97/12/16 97/12/12 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/12	70-754 50-318 50-272 50-272 50-328	P P P P P
9712220052 9712220037 9712220036 9712220039 9712220041	9712220020 9712220020 9712220034 9712220026 9712190188	97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/17 97/12/17	COMMISSIO	N N P	9712290296 9712230256 6712230266 9712230268 9712230275	9712290295 9712290254 9712290264 9712290265 9712290263	97/12/17 97/12/16 97/12/15 97/12/18 97/12/18	40-2259 50-528 50-16 50-397 50-302	PP QS
9712220042 9712220063 9712220063 9712220077 9712220080	9712220054 9712220028 9712220049 9712220028 9712220075	97/12/12 97/12/16 97/12/16 97/12/16 97/12/12	50-10 50-268 50-10	₽ \$ \$ 0	9712230279 9712230280 9712230287 9712230292 9712230300	9712230274 9712230270 9712230265 9712230264 9712230297	97/12/15 97/12/12 97/12/18 97/12/17 97/12/18	50-313 50-298 50-397 50-302 50-498	Y 50 80
9712220082 9712220083 9712220085 9712220089 9712220091	971220073 9712220072 9712160188 9712220072 9712190188	97/12/11 97/12/12 97/12/17 97/12/12 97/12/17	50-275 FOIA	S P P	9712230306 9712230307 9712230306 9712230324 9712230331	9712230295 9712230295 9712230297 9712230273 9712230273	97/12/18 97/12/18 97/12/18 97/12/16 97/12/16	50-263 50-263 50-496 50-254 50-254	00000
9712220092 9712220096 9712220101 9712220104 9712220105	9712220087 9712190188 9712220089 9712190168 9712220089	97/12/17 97/12/17 97/12/11 97/12/17 97/12/11	POIA 50-302 POIA	Q P P	9712230338 9712230340 9712230358 9712230361 9712230371	9712230325 9712230327 9712230347 9712230363 9712230367	97/12/18 97/12/18 97/12/17 97/12/11 97/12/16	50-302 50-498 72-1007 50-275 50-461	P QB
9712220106 9712220110 9712220113 9712220115 9712220116	9712220096 9712220099 9712220096 9712220099 9712220099	87/12/11 87/12/11 87/12/11 87/12/11 97/12/11	50-302 50-302 50-302	P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	9712230377 9712230366 9712240306 9712240309 9712240311	9712230974 9712230974 9712240006 9712240007 9712240007	97/12/19 97/12/19 97/12/22 97/12/19 97/12/19	50-255 50-255 50-807 50-308 50-308	00400
9712220119 9712220120 9712220121 9712220122 9712220123	8712220116 871222068 6712190188 8712220089 8712220162	97/12/18 97/12/11 97/12/17 97/12/11 97/12/16	50-302 FOIA 50-302	e P S	9712240018 9712240016 9712240019 9712240026 9712240032	9712240012 9712240012 9712240012 9712240022 9712280273	97/12/18 97/12/18 97/12/16 97/12/18 97/12/18	50-348 50-348 50-348 50-213 50-254	PPPFO
9712220126 9712220128 9712220131 9712220132 9712220133	9712220099 9712220099 9712190188 9712220099 9712220127	97/12/11 97/12/11 97/12/17 97/12/11 97/12/15	50-302 FOIA 50-302	P P Q	9712240034 8712240061 8712240072 8712240083 8712240103	9712240030 9712240054 9712240066 9712240090 9712240088	97/12/17 97/12/18 97/12/04 97/12/16 97/12/18	70-1151 50-324 50-219 50-266 50-247	P Q P K
9712220134 9712220185 9712220141 9712220142 9712220158	9712190188 9712190188 9712190188 9712220130 9712220153	97/12/17 97/12/17 97/12/17 97/12/18 97/12/12	FOIA FOIA FOIA ORG 50-286	P	9712240133 9712240136 9712240153 9712240162 9712240167	9712240127 9712240132 9712240144 9712240110 9712240167	97/12/17 97/12/16 97/12/17 97/12/19 97/12/17	50-237 50-275 50-336 50-379 50-461	00000
9712220197 9712220180 9712220182 9712220184 9712220185	9712220147 9712220158 9712220153 9712220153 9712220147	97/12/08 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/08	50-298	P P	9712240168 9712240171 9712240177 9712240186 9712240186	97 2240151 97 2240154 97 2240173 97 2240162 97 2240160	97/11/24 97/12/17 97/11/24 97/12/08 97/12/19	50-352 50-498 50-331 50-413 50-373	F GF F S
9712220191 9712220198 9712220214 9712220216 9712220296	9712220166 9712220196 9712220211 9712220213 9712220292	97/12/10 97/12/16 97/12/12 97/12/10 97/12/15	70-1113 WM 50-286 50-265	e Ç	9712240191 9712240198 9712240206 9712240206 9712240214	9712190207 9712190207 9712240201 9712240209 9712240210	97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/18 97/12/17 97/12/11	50-220 50-220 TOPREP 50-354 50-245	P P
9712220301 9712220305 9712220310 9712220314 9712220330	9712220292 9712220292 9712220292 9712220292 9712220312	97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/15 97/12/18	50-268 50-265 50-265 50-268 50-275	0444	9712240238 9712240244 9712240245 9712240252 9712240255	9712240235 9712240239 9712240237 9712240249 9712240250	97/12/22 97/12/19 97/12/11 97/11/19 97/12/19	50-382 72-1004 STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-361	P 666 P
9712220343 9712220347 9712220374 9712220378 9712220379	9712220338 9712220338 9712220367 9712220366 9712220377	97/12/15 97/12/16 87/12/18 87/12/16 87/12/12	50-269 50-373	9 9 8	9712240257 9712240258 9712240260 9712240263 9712240292	9712240254 9712240248 8712240260 9712240262 9712240282	97/12/02 97/11/19 97/12/19 97/12/05 97/12/09	STATE PRO STATE PRO SP-361 STATE PRO NUREG	G 6 6
9712220369 9712220390 9712220417 9712220420 9712230005	9712220377 9712220377 9712220400 9712220415 9712230003	97/12/12 97/12/12 97/12/18 97/12/19 97/12/16	50-286	R 8 9 P	9712240296 9712240298 9712240300 9712240301 9712240310	9712240291 9712240296 9712240293 9712240299 9712240303	97/12/17 97/12/16 97/10/29 97/12/16 97/12/16	71-9250 WMA COMMASSIO 50-267 50-413	N F S
9712290012 9712230043 9712230060 9712230063 9712230065	9712230009 9712230039 9712230056 9712230046 9712230056	97/12/16 97/12/09 97/12/17 97/10/31 97/12/17	<b>50-</b> 6	Q N R S R	9712240313 9712240317 9712240326 9712240331 9712240333	9712240306 9712240306 9712240321 9712240327 9712240321	97/12/15 97/12/16 97/12/16 97/12/18 97/12/18	STATE PRO STATE PRO STATE PRO 72-1004 STATE PRO	966
9712290084 9712290074 9712290078 9712290065 9712230090	9712230049 8712230070 9712230055 9712230062 9712230069	97/12/17 97/12/18 97/12/17 97/12/15 97/12/12	50-373 50-5 50-327	S P 6 N	9712240348 9712240352 9712290003 9712290006 9712290006	9712240345 9712240345 9712290002 9712290005 9712290006	97/11/19 97/11/19 97/12/10 97/12/06 97/12/06	STATE PRO STATE PRO 50-354 50-219 50-219	00000
9712230103 9712230107	9712230000 9712230106	97/12/16 97/12/17	60-293 50-423	Ş P	9712290013 9712290027	8712280010 9712280023	\$7/12/17 \$7/12/23	50-244 50-461	8

ACCESSION INSURED

ACCESSION NUMBER

239

### 240 CROSS REFERENCE OF ENCLOSURES TO PRINCIPAL DOCUMENTS

ACCESSION	i Marielli		ACCESSION NUMBER						
ENCLOSURE	PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT	-QATE HESUED	SUBJECT CATEGOR			PHINCIPAL DOCUMENT	DATE BOULD	SUBLICIT CATEGORY	
9712310095	9712310029	97/12/02	50-272	P	9712310200	9712310206	97/12/06	50-324	9
9712310036	9712310024	97/12/19	<b>50-321</b>	Ē	9712319216	9712319209	<b>87/12/08</b>	50-324	٥
9712310041	9712310024	97/12/19	50-921	Ę	0712910223	9712310219	97/19/23	ORG	
9712310042	9712310003	97/12/02	50-277	P	9712310229	9712310227	67/12/11	60-293	a
9712310046	9712310040	87/12/15	50-290	a	9712910229	9712310227	67/12/11	60-293	a
9712310046	9712310029	97/12/02	50-272	P	9712310242	9712310241	97/12/16	71-9033	
9712910082	9712310066	97/12/22	50-304	₿	9712310249	9712310246	87/12/15	50-410	P
9712310066	9712340068	67/12/19	60-286	o	9712310251	9712310248	97/12/15	50-410	è
9712310072	9712910086	97/19/24	60-458	000	9712310264	9712310263	97/12/19	50-443	9
9712210074	9712310565	97/12/24	50-469	٩	9712310274	9712310270	97/12/18	50-269	P
9712310075	9712310004	97/12/02	50-254	P	9712310277	9712510268	67/12/15	50-333	w
9712310080	9712810064	87/12/QP	50-254	P	9712310278	9712310275	97/12/24	50-298	ž
9712910082	9712310067	67/12/24	60-529	٥	9712310268	9712310267	47/12/17	50-423	¥ F 8
9712910007	9712310096	97/12/22	50-629	QBQ	9712910292	9712310235	67/12/09	40-7580	•
9712910094	9712310096	87/12/04	59-366	۵	9712310298	9712910296	97/12/04	40-6968	
9712910100	9712310091	07/12/29	50-458	•					
9712310102	9712910091	97/09/19	50-459	8	9712310302	9712310295	97/12/04	40-8960	
9712310104	0712310079	97/12/08	71-6674	-	9712310305	9712310295	97/12/04	40-8968	_
9712310117	0712310111	97/12/06	71-0000		9712310313	9712310311	97/12/22	50-286	P
9712210119	9712910110	97/12/09	71-9073		9712310327	9712310325	97/12/19	50-354	P
					9712910340	9712300173	97/12/02	50-499	٥
9712910120	6712310116	97/12/24	50-480	F		******			_
9712910127	971231011 <del>6</del>	97/12/24	50-483	F	9712310341	9712310331	97/11/25	50-440 STATE PRO	Ä
9712910128	9712310124	07/12/11	71-8792	_	9712310343	9712310332 9712310332	87/12/1B	STATE PRO	ğ
9712310153	9712310148	97/12/17	STATE PRO	g.	9712310344 9712310352	9712310348	97/12/18 97/12/15		ĕ
9712310154	9712310150	67/12/08	50-327	a	9712310358	9712310348 9712310348	97/12/15	50-209 50-209	00000
9712310162	8712310159	87/12/19	80-266	•	***************************************	•			-
9712310164	9719310150	67/12/19	60-265	900	9712319359	9712310251	97/12/18	50-422	6
9712910170	871231018Z	67/12/16	60-277	a	9712319361	9712310268	27/11/26	50-464	e dag K
9712310174	9712910 <b>163</b>	97/12/18	80-277	å	9712310367	8712910362	67/12/19	59-423	8
9712910181	8712510171	97/12/24	50-493	۵	9712919377	971231 <b>057</b> 5	07/12/24	STATE PRO	G
					9801020103	9712310210	97/12/28	50-266	ĸ
9712910165	9712910171	97/12/24	60-465	gaa					
9712310197	9712910192	97/12/06	50-327	Ö	9601Q80177	9712160392	97/(P/12	NUMES	
9712310205	9712210202	97/12/19	50-299	a	9601060161	9712160392	87/12/12	NÚMEG	

### APPENDIX A

### DEFINITIONS OF DOCKET CATEGORIES

### DOCKET 27 - Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Sites

The Docket 27 series contains documentation concerning the licensing of land disposal of low-level radioactive wastes. In the past, waste disposal licensees were assigned unique Docket 27 numbers. Unlike the other docket series, the first two digits of these docket numbers do not correspond to the part of 10 CFR that specifies NRC's authority for issuing these licenses and the regulations that these licensees must follow. The Docket 27 licenses were issued in accordance with Parts 30, 40, and 70 of 10 CFR in the absence of any final regulations governing the licensing of land disposal low-level radioactive wastes.

In the future, these licensing actions will be governed by 10 CFR Part 61, "Licensing Requirements for Land Disposal of Radioactive Waste." The prefix will then become Docket 61 followed by assigned numbers identifying a specific facility. Documents in these files include:

- Application for land disposal of low-level radioactive waste and supporting documents
- License and amendments
- Correspondence to and from the applicant regarding the application, license, and amendments
- Environmental report and supporting documents
- Inspection and enforcement reports and related correspondence
- Adjudicatory documents relating to proceedings before the Licensing Board and the Commission

### DOCKET 30 - Byproduct Material Licenses

The Docket 30 series contains documentation on the possession or use of nuclear byproduct materials for medical, industrial, and academic purposes. These documents are maintained in the PDR on microfiche only.

Documents in this series include:

- Application for a license, license amendments, and license renewals or modifications to the byproduct material license and related correspondence
- Denial, revocation, and suspension of a license and related correspondence

### DOCKET 30 - Byproduct Material Licenses (continued)

- Records related to the NRC inspection program and related correspondence
- Preliminary Notifications of Occurrences (PNOs), enforcement actions, civil penalties, and related correspondence
- Event reports, misadministration reports, and related correspondence
- Correspondence to and from local and State governments

- Adjudicatory documentation relating to proceedings before the Licensing Board and the Commission
- Other technical, legal, and licensing correspondence between NRC, the licensee, and other interested parties
- Periodic reports from licensees and related correspondence

#### **DOCKET 40 – Nuclear Source Material Facilities**

The Docket 40 series contains documentation concerning the domestic licensing of nuclear byproduct materials relating to source material licenses. Licenses issued in accordance with 10 CFR Part 40 cover the possession, use, and processing of ores (uranium and thorium) and possession and use of uranium and thorium in a refined form. Each license application is assigned a unique Docket 40 number.

Paper files are maintained in the PDR for only those Docket 40 licensees involved in the nuclear fuel cycle; that is, mines, mills, and research and development facilities. Material on other licensees, such as those for possession of material for medical and industrial uses, are available on microfiche only. Documents in these files include:

 Application for a license, license amendments and license renewals for source material license

- Source material license and license amendments
- Licensee-issued Environmental Report (ER) for those license applications that must comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
- NRC-issued Draft and Final Environmental Statements (DES and FES) for license applications that must comply with NEPA
- Site visits and related correspondence
- Inspection reports and related correspondence
- Environmental monitoring reports
- Adjudicatory documents and hearing transcripts relating to proceedings before the Licensing Board and the Commission

### **DOCKET 40 - Nuclear Source Material Facilities** (continued)

 Other technical, legal, and licensing correspondence between NRC, the licensee, and other interested parties

NOTE: For transcripts of Commission meetings

and papers submitted for Commission consideration on a specific docket, see the 10 CFR 9.7 and SECY nondocketed files.

### DOCKET 50 - Nuclear Reactors and Fuel Reprocessing Plants

The Docket 50 series contains documentation concerning the domestic licensing of production and utilization facilities. Licenses issued in accordance with 10 CFR Part 50 cover commercial nuclear power plants; experimental, research, and test reactors; and fuel fabrication facilities. The NRC staff assigns Docket 50 number when it considers that the application and the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR) submitted are complete for staff review. "Pre-docketed" material is assigned a project number and is filed in the applicant's project file.

Because of the large volume of documentation accumulated over the lifetime of a facility, each Docket 50 file is subdivided into the following categories that pertain either to different aspects of the licensing process or to document types.

- A. Application/Construction Stage Documents and Related Correspondence
- B. Utility Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR) and Amendments
- C. Utility Environmental Report (ER), Amendments, and Related Correspondence
- D. NRC Draft and Final Environmental Statements (DES and FES), Supplements, and Related Correspondence

- E. NRC Safety Evaluation Report (SER), Supplements, and Related Correspondence
- F. Security, Medical, Emergency, and Fire Protection Plans
- G. Non-Antitrust Legal and Adjudicatory Correspondence
- H. General Correspondence
- L. Financial Information
- J. Insurance and Indemnity Information
- K. Utility Final and Updated Safety Analysis Reports (FSAR and USAR) and Amendments
- L. Limited Work Authorization (LWA) and Related Correspondence
- M. Antitrust Reviews and Related Correspondence
- N. Antitrust Transcripts, Testimony, and Briefings
- O. Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) Reports and Related Correspondence

### **DOCKET 50** - Nuclear Reactors and Fuel Reprocessing Plants (continued)

- P. Operating License Stage Documents and Related Correspondence
- Q. Inspection Reports, Civil Penalties, Responses to Bulletins and Information Notices, and Related Correspondence
- R. Periodic Operating Reports and Related Correspondence
- S. Reportable Occurrences (ROs), Licensee Event Reports (LERs), Preliminary Notifications of Occurrences (PNOs), Preliminary Notifications of Safeguards Events (PNSs), and Related Correspondence
- T. Transcripts, Testimony, and Briefings on Non-Antitrust Matters

- U. Executive, Congressional, and State Government Correspondence
- V. Licensing of Operators and Related Correspondence
- W. Decommissioning Stage Documents and Related Correspondence
- X. Onsite Storage of Low-Level Waste and Related Correspondence
- Y. Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations (ISFSIs) and Related Correspondence

A detailed description of each category and the documents included in the files for each category follows.

## A. APPLICATION/CONSTRUCTION STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

Documents in this category track the application from submittal to the day preceding the issuance of an operating license. It contains all correspondence and other documents with substantive technical content that are not in other specific categories. Included are:

- Application for construction permit
- General information submitted with the construction permit application
- · Amendments and changes to the application

- NRC questions, Requests for Additional Information (RAIs), and applicant responses
- Early site reviews
- Correspondence and documents relating to unresolved design and construction issues
- Meeting announcements and summaries of the meetings
- Correspondence relating to the utility's Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR).

## A. APPLICATION/CONSTRUCTION STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

- Information on laws and changes in regulations or policy that affect the status of the application (National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), Water Quality Improvement Act, Water Pollution Control Act, etc.)
- Construction permit, amendments, related correspondence, and orders issued by the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR) show-cause and modification orders which do not involve the former Atomic Safety Licensing and Appeal Board
- Scheduling of license application, amendments, and reviews
- Environmental review information (other environmental documents are filed in categories C, D, P, R, or W)
- Seismic qualification review team (SQRT) reports and related correspondence
- Application for operating license
- General information submitted with the Operating License application
- Amendments and changes to the application for Operating License

- Correspondence related to the utility's Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) and Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR)
- Generic and administrative communications and related documentation that may affect the subject facility and which are not covered by a bulletin or notice
- Safety evaluation reports (SER) issued by the NRC on specific generic issues
- · Reports on site visits
- Backup technical documents (e.g., topical reports) submitted in support of the application
- Probabilistic risk assessment (PRA) and related documentation
- Employee allegations and related documentation (other documents may be filled in categories G, Q, or T)
- Documents relating to possible equipment failure and emergency instructions
- NRC's changes in internal organizational structure

### B. UTILITY PRELIMINARY SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (PSAR) AND AMENDMENTS

This category contains the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR) submitted by the utility (formerly called Hazards Summary report or Safety Analysis Reports) and the following related material:

# B. UTILITY PRELIMINARY SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (PSAR) AND AMENDMENTS (CONTINUED)

- Amendments and changes to the PSAR
- Certificates of service to the PSAR
- · Transmittal and acknowledgment letters

NOTE: All related correspondence is filed in category A.

## C. UTILITY ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT (ER), AMENDMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

The category contains the Environmental Report (ER) submitted by the utility and the following related material:

- · Amendments and supplements to the ER
- Federal Register notices citing the availability of the ER and amendments
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters
- Information on scheduling of submittal or review of ER

- NRC questions, RAIs and applicant responses
- Correspondence relating to the review of ER
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings
- Correspondence relating to certification of pollution control facilities

NOTE: Other environmental documents are filed in categories A, D, P, R, or W.

### D. NRC DRAFT AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENTS (DES AND FES), SUPPLEMENTS, AND CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains Draft and Final Environmental Statements (DES and FES) prepared by NRC, and the following related material:

- Supplements to the DES and FES
- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the DES, FES, and supplements
- Correspondence relating to the DES and FES

### D. NRC DRAFT AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENTS (DES AND FES), SUPPLEMENTS, AND CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

- Comments from other Federal, State and local government agencies, organizations, and interested individuals
- support of the DES and FES
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters
- Reports of site visits to obtain information for the DES or FES

Backup technical documents submitted in

- Documents related to NRC review of environmental issues or review of the ER for purposes of preparing the environmental statements
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meeting which the primary subject of discussion is the DES or FES

NOTE: Other environmental documents and correspondence are filed in categories A, C, P, R, or W

## E. NRC SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT (SER), SUPPLEMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains the formal Safety Evaluation Report (SER) prepared by the NRC staff (formerly called NRC-AEC hazard analysis report) in review of PSAR, and the following related material:

- Supplements to the SER
- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the SER and supplements
- Correspondence relating to the SER and supplements
- Information on scheduling of an SER submittal and review

- RAIs for use in preparing the SER; and responses to such requests
- Meeting announcements and meeting summaries at which the primary subject of discussion is the SER
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters

NOTE: Other documents related to specific safety-related issues (that may be referred to as SERs) are filed in categories A, P, or W, depending on the phase of the licensing process.

### F. SECURITY, MEDICAL, EMERGENCY, AND FIRE PROTECTION PLANS

All plans in this category are individually submitted by the applicant or licensee. Emergency and fire protection plans submitted as part of the licensing application are filed in this category.

- Fire hazard protection plan and surveys
- Plant evacuation correspondence
- Safeguard contingency plan
- Health physics program and its review
- Emergency implementing procedures
- Emergency action levels
- Emergency plan

- Supplements, changes, and revisions to the plans
- Correspondence relating to the aforementioned plans
- Correspondence and documentation relating to guard training, emergency response centers, and emergency preparedness
- Documentation on security, non-operator fitness procedures, employee unescorted access and related correspondence
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters
- Meeting announcements and meeting summaries at which the primary subject of discussion is related to the aforementioned plans and topics

#### G. NON-ANTITRUST LEGAL AND ADJUDICATORY CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains all non-antitrust legal and adjudicatory documentation, except for transcripts, briefings, and testimony, which are filed in category T. Show-cause and modification orders issued by the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), and not before the licensing board, are filed in categories A and P. Exhibits to the proceedings (hearings) are maintained in the PDR on microfiche only. Paper files of the exhibits are available upon request to the PDR from the Docketing and Services Branch, Office of the Secretary.

 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) and the former Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board (ASLAB) hearing-related documents

- Federal Register notices regarding hearings
- Requests to make appearances at hearings
- Motions, briefs, arguments, statements, and related correspondence filed by participants for hearings
- Transmittal of supporting documents (e.g., SER, FES) to the licensing board
- Correspondence to and from intervenors

### G. NON-ANTITRUST LEGAL AND ADJUDICATORY CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

- Board orders and decisions
- Formal petitions for Commission action
- Petitions filed in accordance with 10 CFR 2.206 to the Executive Director for Operations
- Legal filings, director's decisions, Commission orders and decisions
- Orders prohibiting involvement in NRClicensed activities, appeals, and related decisions

### H. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains documents with little or no bearing on the status of the application or license. Items that have no substantive technical content and administrative documents are included.

- Change—of—address notifications (external only)
- Changes in structure of organization (external only)
- Changes in service lists
- NRC requests to applicants for additional copies of documents
- Correspondence from the public requesting information about the facility, and NRC response
- Correspondence on purely administrative matters

- Letters of support, concern, or opposition to the facility
- Correspondence relating to the Local Public Document Rooms (LPDRs)
- Professional qualifications statements not pertaining to the hearing process
- Constituent, organizational, or utility correspondence forwarded by members of Congress to NRC for response
- Resolutions passed by State and local governing bodies (e.g., town councils)

NOTE: Letters of concern, support, or opposition for all plants are filed in a General Public Comments folder and are retained for 6 months from the date of receipt in the PDR.

#### I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

This category contains all financial information except for that submitted as part of the

application or its amendments or that relate to the imposition of civil penalties.

### I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

- Company annual reports, auditor statements, and stock prospectuses for all companies holding ownership
- Separately submitted financial information and related correspondence
- Transcripts and testimony before State commissions pertinent to financial information requested by NRC
- Decommissioning funding reports

#### J. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY INFORMATION

This category contains indemnity agreements and amendments as well as:

- Endorsements of insurance policies
- Other correspondence regarding indemnity and insurance matters

## K. UTILITY FINAL AND UPDATED SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORTS (FSAR AND USAR) AND AMENDMENTS

This category contains the following utility documents:

- Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR), formerly called Final Hazards Summary Report
- Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR) periodically updated to incorporate new information or modifications to the facility
- Amendments and changes to the FSAR and USAR

- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the FSAR and amendments
- Transmittal and acknowledgement letters
- Certificates of service to the FSAR and USAR

NOTE: All related correspondence is filed in category A or P. Emergency and fire protection plans submitted as part of the licensing application are filed in category F.

### L. LIMITED WORK AUTHORIZATION (LWA) AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains documents pertaining to the limited work authorization (LWA) whereby applicants can conduct limited site preparation and construction before the NRC grants a construction permit.

Limited Work Authorization (LWA) and amendments

## L. LIMITED WORK AUTHORIZATION (LWA) AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

 Correspondence pertaining to work performed under the LWA

### M. ANTITRUST REVIEWS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains documents submitted as part of the application for a construction permit and operating license that are entitled "Information Requested by the Attorney General for Antitrust Review," including:

- Correspondence in which the primary topic of discussion concerns antitrust matters
- All antitrust proceeding documents, except hearing transcripts, testimony, and briefings, which are filed in category N

### N. ANTITRUST TRANSCRIPTS, TESTIMONY, AND BRIEFINGS

This category contains verbatim transcripts of hearings, testimony, and briefings in antitrust matters. Related correspondence is filed in category M.

## O. ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains plant-specific documents pertaining to ACRS safety reviews. Included are:

- ACRS reports relating to facility license applications
- Announcements of ACRS meetings relating to facility license applications, including descriptions of meeting agenda
- Statements and written testimony by ACRS members or presented by individuals at ACRS proceedings relating to both facility license applications and safety-related matters

# O. ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

 Technical correspondence and memoranda to and from ACRS, including transmittal and acknowledgment letters relating to facility license applications

NOTE: For generic and document-specific

safety-related material, transcripts of ACRS subcommittee and full committee meetings, minutes, and ACRS reports (consultant, contract, and letter), see ACRS non-docket file.

#### P. OPERATING LICENSE STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains general technical documents dated from the issuance of the operating license until the order for termination of the license. Included are:

- Operating license, amendments, proposed amendments, changes, and related correspondence
- Show-cause and modification orders issued by NRR (not before the licensing board) for the operating license
- Correspondence regarding the utility's Final and Updated Safety Analysis Report (FSAR and USAR)
- Federal Register notices announcing availability of operating license, amendments, FSAR and USAR
- Technical specifications, proposed changes, revisions and related correspondence
- Backup technical documents (e.g., topical reports) submitted in support of the aforementioned items

- All general technical correspondence, meeting announcements and meeting summaries relating to the technical specifications, the operating license, or technical issues arising after the issuance of the operating license
- Correspondence relating to codes (e.g., American Society of Mechanical Engineers), regulations, laws, and changes in policy that may affect plant operation or the operating license
- NRC questions, RAIs, and licensee responses
- Information on the Standard Review Plan (SRP)
- Results of surveys or tests conducted in accordance with the technical specifications (not periodic reports, which are filed in category R)
- Correspondence relating to NRC's Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP)
- Owners' group meeting announcements and reports

# P. OPERATING LICENSE STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

- Quality assurance plan and related correspondence
- Environmental matters (technical data)
- Seismic Qualification Review Team (SQRT) reports and related correspondence
- Emergency core cooling system documents
- Radioactive waste information excluding onsite storage of low-level waste (filed in category X) and independent spent fuel installations of high-level waste (filed in category Y)
- Correspondence relating to expansion of the spent fuel storage pool
- Startup test reports
- Generic and administrative communications and related documentation that may affect the subject facility but is not covered by a Bulletin or Notice

- SERs on specific generic issues
- Documents relating to possible equipment failure and emergency instructions
- Documents relating to inservice testing procedures and results (not inservice inspections, which are filled in category Q)
- Specific plant evaluation documents
- Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) reports
- Employee allegations and related documentation (other documents may be filed in categories G, Q, or T)
- Reports on site visits
- Application to voluntarily terminate license and to dismantle and dispose of component parts
- Information on changes in NRC's internal organizational structure

## Q. INSPECTION REPORTS, CIVIL PENALTIES, RESPONSES TO BULLETINS AND INFORMATION NOTICES, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains the following applicant/licensee material:

- Inspection reports
- Responses to Bulletins (formerly called Regulatory Operations, RO Bulletins), Circulars (discontinued in 1981) and Information Notices, and related correspondence
- Applicant/licensee determinations of the proprietary nature of inspection reports
- Letters concerning areas of noncompliance
- Preservice and inservice inspections and procedures
- Notices of violation and proposed impositions of civil penalty and Demands for Information (DFIs)
- Correspondence and orders relating to the imposition and payment of civil penalties, including Enforcement Notifications (ENs) and Significant Enforcement Actions (EAs)
- Notices of deviation and related correspondence
- Notices of enforcement conferences, meetings, and related reports
- Correspondence relating to inspection and enforcement that does not specifically relate to incidents or events as defined in category S
- Health physics inspections and appraisals

- Emergency preparedness inspections and appraisals
- Inspections and related correspondence from the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
- Risk-based Inspection Guides (RIGs)
- Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP)
- Incident Investigation Team (ITT) reports
- Construction Appraisal Team/Construction Assessment Team (CAT) reports
  - Integrated Design Inspection (IDI) reports
  - Independent Design Verification Program (IDVP) reports
- Notices of significant licensee meetings
- Investigation reports and related documentation, and responses to employee allegations (other documents are filed in categories A, P, G, or T)
- Performance Appraisal Team (PAT) reports
- Licensee/vendor interface inspections
- Correspondence relating to the aforementioned items

NOTE: For bulletins and information notices, see non-docket I&E file.

### R. PERIODIC OPERATING REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains periodic reports of a routine nature.

- Monthly, semiannual, and annual operating reports (other than financial) for construction, operating, and decommissioning stages
- Periodic environmental monitoring, effluent testing, or similar reports
- Periodic personnel exposure reports
- Periodic fitness for duty performance data
- Periodic facility changes, tests and experiments

- Facility simulation certification four year update reports
- Periodic nonconformance reports (issued in accordance with licensing board orders)
- · Operational logbooks on
  - environmental data
  - radiological data
  - plant systems core
  - plant status summary sheets
- Correspondence and other documents relating to the aforementioned items
- S. REPORTABLE OCCURRENCES (ROs), LICENSEE EVENT REPORTS (LERs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF OCCURRENCES (PNOs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF SAFEGUARDS EVENTS (PNSs), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains all materials relating to abnormal, unusual, reportable, and non-routine occurrences or events. These include:

- All 24—hour, 10-day, 30-day, interim and final Licensee Event Reports (LERs) and follow-up correspondence (also called incident reports, abnormal occurrences, special reports, and reportable occurrences)
- Potential or possibly reportable Deficiency Reports and related correspondence
- Individual Personnel Exposure Reports

- Construction Deficiency Reports submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e)
- Documents related to the issuance of a Preliminary Notification of Occurrence (PNO), Preliminary Notification of Safeguards Events (PNS), and related correspondence
- Environmental technical specifications violation reports and environmental event reports

- S. REPORTABLE OCCURRENCES (ROs), LICENSEE EVENT REPORTS (PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF OCCURRENCES (PNOs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF SAFEGUARDS EVENTS (PNSs), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)
- Part 21 reports of defects and noncompliance
- Correspondence and other documents relating to the aforementioned items

NOTE: For PNOs and PNSs, see I&E non-docket file.

### T. TRANSCRIPTS, TESTIMONY, AND BRIEFINGS ON NON-ANTITRUST MATTERS

This category contains verbatim transcripts, testimony, and briefings except for congressional matters (filed in category U) and antitrust matters (filed in category N).

- Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) and the former Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board (ASLAB) transcripts
- Testimony and statements submitted to ASLB and the former ASLAB

- Transcripts of Commission meeting
- NRC staff briefings to the Commission
- Statements and written testimony submitted at Commission meetings and hearings
- · Transcripts of utility briefings to NRC staff
- Corrections to the aforementioned items

NOTE: Transcripts on specific dockets are also filed in ACRS and 9.7 nondocket files.

### U. EXECUTIVE, CONGRESSIONAL, AND STATE GOVERNMENT CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains documents and related correspondence that have substantive technical and administrative content, including:

- Statements and testimony before Congress or before bodies/committees appointed by the Executive or Legislative branches
- Technical reports and related information supplied for the record of congressional hearings
- Follow-up questions and answers to the aforementioned

# U. EXECUTIVE, CONGRESSIONAL, AND STATE GOVERNMENT CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)

- Correspondence to and from Congress and the Executive Branch on other than constituent response matters
- Correspondence to or from State Legislative bodies

NOTE: Routine responses to constituent inquiries are filed in category H.

### V. LICENSING OF OPERATORS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains information bearing on licensing of operators and shift engineers, including:

- · Power plant examination summary sheets
- Correspondence relating to operator examinations

- Documentation on operator laboratory tests or reports and related correspondence
- Documents relating to operator fitness for duty and related correspondence
- Orders prohibiting operators from further nuclear licensed activities, and related correspondence (other documents may be filed in category G)

#### W. DECOMMISSIONING STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains general technical items dated from the order to terminate the operating license.

- Order granting authority to dismantle/ decommission
- Decommissioning Plan, Dismantling Plan, Environmental Report on dismantling and Safety Analysis Report on decommissioning
- Documents relating to the disposal of radioactive material and decontamination of the site
- Other correspondence relating to decommissioning
- All documentation relating to the ongoing operation of the plant which was formerly filed in category P

#### X. ONSITE STORAGE OF LOW-LEVEL WASTE AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains material related to onsite storage of Low-Level Waste (LLW).

- Technical reports and related correspondence
- License application, license, proposed amendments, and amendments to store LLW at a commercial reactor site
- NOTE: The documents in this category will also have a Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) Docket 30 license number associated with the Docket 50 number.

## Y. INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATIONS (ISFSIs) AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains material related to license applications, license, amendments and proposed amendments to possess power reactor spent fuel and other radioactive materials associated with spent fuel storage in an independent spent fuel storage installation. (Such ISFSIs may be on a reactor site or at a separate site.)

 All related correspondence and reports to the aforementioned items

NOTE: The documents in this category will have an NMSS Docket 72 license number. For these installations on a reactor site, the associated Docket 50 number also has been referenced.

## Docket 52 - Standard Design Certification, Early Site Permit, and Combined Licenses for Nuclear Power Plants

The Docket 52 series contains documentation on the domestic licensing of production facilities. Licenses issued in accordance with 10 CFR Part 52 cover preliminary and final design approval of standard designs, early site permits, and combined licenses for nuclear power plants. A Docket 52 number is assigned when the NRC considers that the application submitted is complete for staff review. "Predocketed" material is assigned a project number and is filed in the applicant's project file.

Because of the large volume of documentation accumulated over the lifetime of an application, each Docket 52 file is subdivided into the following categories that pertain either to different aspects of the licensing process or to document types. These categories are similar to those used for the Docket 50 files, but have been modified to reflect the special requirements of Docket 52 applications.

- A. Application for Preliminary Design Approval (PDA), Final Design Approval and Design Certification (FDA/DC), Early Site Permit, Combined Construction/ Operating License (COL), and Related Correspondence
- B. Vendor Preliminary Standard Safety
   Analysis Report (PSSAR-PDA stage),
   Utility Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR-COL stage), and Amendments
- C. Severe Accident Mitigation Design Alternative Analysis (SAMDA-PDA andFDA/DC stages), Environmental Reports (ERs-Early Site Permit and COL stages), Amendments, and Related Correspondence
- D. NRC Draft and Final Environmental Statements (DES and FES), Supplements, and Related Correspondence (Early Site Permit and COL stages)
- E. NRC Safety Evaluation Report (SER), Supplements, and Related Correspondence (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL stages)
- F. Reliability Assurance Program (RAP), Security, Medical, Emergency, and Fire Protection Plans (PDA, FDA/DC, and COL stages)
- G. Non-Antitrust Legal and Adjudicatory Correspondence (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL stages)
- H. General Correspondence (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL stages)
- 1. Financial Information (COL stage)
- J. Insurance and Indemnity Information (COL stage)

- K. Vendor Final Standard Safety Analysis Report (FSSAR-FDA/DC Stage), Utility Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR-COL Stage), Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR-COL Stage), and Amendments
- L. Limited Work Authorization (LWA) and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- M. Antitrust Reviews and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- N. Antitrust Hearing Transcripts, Testimony, and Briefings (COL Stage)
- O. Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) Reports and Related Correspondence (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL Stages)
- P. Post-Combined Construction/Operating License Stage Documents and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- Q. Inspection Reports, Civil Penalties, Responses to Bulletins and Information
   Notices, and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- R. Periodic Operating Reports and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- S. Reportable Occurrences (ROs), Licensee Event Reports (LERs), Preliminary Notifications of Occurrences (PNOs), Preliminary Notifications of Safeguards Events (PNSs), and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- T. Transcripts, Testimony, and Briefings on Non-Antitrust Matters (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL Stages)

### **DEFINITIONS OF DOCKET CATEGORIES** (CONTINUED)

- U. Executive, Congressional, and State Government Correspondence (Early Site Permit, PDA, FDA/DC, and COL Stages)
- V. Licensing of Operators and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- W. Decommissioning Stage Documents and Related Correspondence (COL Stage)
- X. Onsite Storage of Low-Level Waste and Related Correspondence (COL and Decommissioning Stages)
- Y. Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations (ISFSIs) and Related Correspondence (COL and Decommissioning Stages)

A detailed description of each category and the documents included in each category follows.

A. APPLICATION FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN APPROVAL (PDA), FINAL DESIGN APPROVAL AND DESIGN CERTIFICATION (FDA/DC), EARLY SITE PERMIT COMBINED CONSTRUCTION/OPERATING LICENSE (COL), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

Documents in this category track the application for Preliminary Design Approval (PDA) or Final Design Approval and Design Certification (FDA/DC) to the issuance of the PDA or FDA, respectively, or the application of the early site permit until issuance of the permit. It contains all correspondence and documents with substantive technical content that are not in other specific categories. Included are:

- Application for preliminary design approval
- Application for final design approval and design certification
- Application for early site permit
- General information submitted with the application
- Amendments and changes submitted by applicants
- NRC questions, Requests for Additional Information (RAIs), and applicant responses

- Meeting announcements and summaries of the meetings
- Correspondence relating to the Preliminary or Final Standard Safety Analysis Report (SSAR)
- Information on laws and changes in regulations or policy that affect the status of the application (National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), Water Quality Improvement Act, Water Pollution Control Act, etc.)
- Preliminary Design Approval (PDA), and amendments and correspondence relating to the PDA
- Final Design Approval (FDA), and amendments and correspondence relating to the FDA
- Early site permit, amendments and related correspondence
- Scheduling documentation
- Backup technical documents (e.g., topical reports) submitted in support of the application

- A. APPLICATION FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN APPROVAL (PDA), FINAL DESIGN APPROVAL AND DESIGN CERTIFICATION (FDA/DC), EARLY SITE PERMIT, COMBINED CONSTRUCTION/OPERATING LICENSE (COL), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)
- The design-specific Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA), and related documentation
- Documents addressing resolution of issues for the application
- Proposed tests, analyses, and acceptance criteria and related documentation
- Generic and administrative communications and related documentation which may affect the subject facility and which are not covered by a Bulletin or Notice
- Design Acceptance Criteria (DAC) and related correspondence
- Employee allegations and related documentation (other documents may be filed in categories G, Q, or T)
- Documents addressing policy issues raised to the Commission via Commission papers
- NRC's changes in internal organizational structure
- B. VENDOR PRELIMINARY STANDARD SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (PSSAR-PDA STAGE), UTILITY PRELIMINARY SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (PSAR-COL STAGE), AND AMENDMENTS

This category contains the following documents:

- Amendments and changes to the PSAR
- Preliminary Standard Safety Analysis Report (PSSAR) submitted by vendor
- Transmittal and acknowledgement letters
- Amendments and changes to the PSSAR
- Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR) submitted by the utility
- NOTE: All related correspondence is filed in category A
- C. SEVERE ACCIDENT MITIGATION DESIGN ALTERNATIVE ANALYSIS (SAMDA-PDA AND FDA/DC STAGES), ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS (ERs-EARLY SITE PERMIT AND COL STAGES), AMENDMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE

This category contains the following documents:

Severe Accident Mitigation Design
 Alternatives Analysis (SAMDAs) required under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) submitted by vendor

- C. SEVERE ACCIDENT MITIGATION DESIGN ALTERNATIVE ANALYSIS (SAMDA-PDA AND FDA/DC STAGES), ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS (ERS-EARLY SITE PERMIT AND COL STAGES), AMENDMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (CONTINUED)
- NRC questions, RAIs, and applicant responses relating to SAMDAS analysis review
- Correspondence relating to the SAMDAS analysis review
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings at which the primary subject of discussion is the SAMDAS analysis
- Environmental Report (ER) submitted by utility
- Amendments and supplements to the ER
- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the ER and amendments

- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters of ER
- Information on scheduling of submittal or review of ER
- NRC questions, RAIs, and applicant responses relating to review of ER
- Correspondence relating to the review of ER
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings at which the primary subject of discussion is the ER
- Correspondence relating to certification of pollution control facilities

NOTE: Other environmental documents are filed in categories A, D, P, R, or W.

D. NRC DRAFT AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENTS (DES AND FES), SUPPLEMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT AND COL STAGES)

This category contains the Draft and Final Environmental Impact Statements (DES and FES) prepared by NRC, and supplements to the DES and FES, as well as:

- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the DES and FES
- Correspondence relating to the DES and FES

- Comments from other Federal, State, and local government agencies, organizations, and interested individuals
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters
- Documents related to NRC review of environmental issues or review of the ER obtained for purposes of preparing the environmental statements

- D. NRC DRAFT AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENTS (DES AND FES), SUPPLEMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT AND COL STAGES) (CONTINUED)
- Backup technical documents submitted in support of the DES and FES
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings at which the primary subject of discussion is the DES or FES
- Reports of site visits to obtain information for the DES or FES
- NOTE: Other environmental documents and correspondence are filed in categories A, C, P, R, or W.
- E. NRC SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT (SER), SUPPLEMENTS, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains the formal Safety Evaluation Report (SER) prepared by NRC in review of the early site permit application, PSSAR (PDA stage), FSSAR (FDA/DC stage), PSAR (COL stage), or FSAR (COL stage) and, Supplements to the SER, as well as:

- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the SER and supplements
- Correspondence relating to the SER and supplements
- Information on scheduling of an SER submittal and review

- RAIs for use in preparing the SER and responses to such requests
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings at which the primary subject of discussion is the SER
- Transmittal and acknowledgment letters

NOTE: Other documents related to specific safety-related issues (that may be referred to as SERs) are filed in categories A, P, or W, depending on the phase of the licensing process.

F. RELIABILITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM (RAP), SECURITY, MEDICAL, EMERGENCY, AND FIRE PROTECTION PLAN (PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

The plans in this category may be individual submissions or may be combined under the Reliability Assurance Program. These plans may be submitted during the review of the PDA, the FDA/DC, and COL applications. Included are:

- Reliability Assurance Program (RAP)
- Plant evacuation correspondence

# F. RELIABILITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM (RAP), SECURITY, MEDICAL, EMERGENCY, AND FIRE PROTECTION PLAN (PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES) (CONTINUED)

- Safeguard contingency plan
- Health physics program and its review
- Emergency implementing procedures
- Emergency action levels
- Emergency plans
- Fire hazard protection plans and surveys
- Supplements, changes, and revisions to the plans

- Correspondence relating to the aforementioned plans
- Correspondence and documentation relating to guard training, emergency response centers, and emergency preparedness
- Documentation on security, non-operator fitness procedures, employee unescorted access and related correspondence
- Transmittal and acknowledgement letters
- Meeting announcements and summaries of meetings at which the primary subject of discussion is related to the aforementioned plans

## G. NON-ANTITRUST LEGAL AND ADJUDICATORY CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains all non-antitrust legal and adjudicatory documentation, except for transcripts, briefings and testimony, which are filed in category T. Show-cause and modification orders issued by the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR) and not before the Licensing Board are filed in categories A and P. Exhibits to the proceedings (hearings) are maintained in the PDR on microfiche only. Paper files of the exhibits are available upon request to the PDR from the Docketing and Services Branch, Office of the Secretary.

 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) hearing related documents

- Federal Register notices regarding hearings
- Requests to make appearances at hearings
- Motions, briefs, arguments, statements, and related correspondence filed by participants for hearings
- Transmittal of supporting documents (e.g., SER, FES) to the licensing board
- Correspondence to and from intervenors
- Board orders and decisions
- Formal petitions for Commission action

# G. NON-ANTITRUST LEGAL AND ADJUDICATORY CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES) (CONTINUED)

- Petitions filed in accordance with 10 CFR 2.206 to the Executive Director for Operations
- Legal filings, director's decisions, Commission orders and decisions
- Orders prohibiting involvement in NRCticensed activities, appeals, and related decisions

### H. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains documents with little or no bearing on the status of the application or license. Items that have no substantive technical content and administrative documents are included.

- Change of address notifications (external only)
- Changes in structure of organization (external only)
- Changes in service lists
- NRC requests to applicants for additional copies of documents
- Correspondence from the public requesting information about the site, design, or facility, and NRC responses
- Correspondence on purley administrative matters

- Letters of support, concern or opposition to the site, design, or facility
- Correspondence relating to the Local Public Document Rooms (LPDRs)
- Professional qualifications statements not pertaining to the hearing process
- Constituent, organizational or utility correspondence forwarded by members of Congress to NRC for response
- Resolutions passed by state and local governing bodies (e.g., town councils)

NOTE: Letters of concern, support, or opposition for all plants are filed in a General Public Comments folder and are retained for 6 months from the date of receipt in the PDR.

### I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (COL STAGE)

This category contains all financial information except for that submitted as part of the applica-

tion or its amendments or that relate to the imposition of civil penalties.

#### I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (COL STAGE) (CONTINUED)

- Company annual reports, auditor statements and stock prospectuses for all companies holding ownership
- Separately submitted financial information and related correspondence
- Transcripts and testimony before State commissions pertinent to financial information requested by NRC
- Decommissioning funding reports

#### J. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY INFORMATION (COL STAGE)

This category contains indemnity agreements and amendments as well as:

- Endorsements of insurance policies
- Other correspondence regarding indemnity and insurance matters
- K. VENDOR FINAL STANDARD SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (FSSAR-FDA/DC STAGE), UTILITY FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (FSAR-COL STAGE), UPDATED FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (USAR-COL STAGE), AND AMENDMENTS

This category contains the following vendor and utility documents:

- Final Standard Safety Analysis Report (FSSAR) submitted by the vendor
- Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) submitted by the utility
- Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR) submitted by the utility and periodically updated to incorporate new information or modifications to the facility

- Amendments and changes to the FSSAR, FSAR, and USAR
- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the FSSAR and FSAR
- Transmittal and acknowledgement letters
- Certificates of service to the FSAR and USAR

NOTE: All related correspondence falls in category A or P. Emergency and Fire Protection Plans submitted as part of the licensing application are filed in category F

# L. LIMITED WORK AUTHORIZATION (LWA) AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category is limited to documents pertaining to Limited work Authorization (LWA) whereby applicants can conduct limited site preparation and construction before NRC grants a combined construction/operating license.

- Limited Work Authorization (LWA) and amendments
- Correspondence pertaining to work performed under LWAs

#### M. ANTITRUST REVIEWS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains documents submitted as part of the application for a combined construction/operating license entitled, "Information Requested by the Attorney General for Antitrust Review," including:

- All antitrust proceeding documents, except hearing transcripts, testimony, and briefings, which are filed in category N
- Correspondence in which the primary topic of discussion is antitrust matters

# N. ANTITRUST HEARING TRANSCRIPTS, TESTIMONY, AND BRIEFINGS (COL STAGE)

This category contains verbatim transcripts of hearings, testimony and briefings in antitrust

matters. Related correspondence is filed in category M.

O. ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains project-specific documents pertaining to ACRS safety reviews. Included are:

 ACRS reports relating to a PDA or FDA/ DC application, early site review, or facility license application

- O. ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES) (CONTINUED)
- Announcements of ACRS meetings relating to a PDA or FDA/DC application, early site review, or facility license application, including descriptions of meeting agenda
- Statements and written testimony by ACRS members or presented by individuals at ACRS proceedings relating to a PDA or FDA/DC application, early site review, facility license application, and safetyrelated matters
- Technical correspondence, and memoranda to and from ACRS, including transmittal and acknowledgement letters relating to a PDA or FDA/DC application, early site review, or facility license application
- NOTE: For generic and document-specific safety related material, transcripts of ACRS subcommittee and full committee meetings, minutes, and ACRS reports (consultant, contract and letter), see ACRS non-docket file.

## P. POST-COMBINED CONSTRUCTION/OPERATING LICENSE STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains general technical documents dated from the combined construction/operating license until the order for termination of the license. Included are:

- The combined construction/operating license (COL), amendments, proposed amendments, changes, and related correspondence
- Show-cause and modification orders issued by NRR (not before the licensing board) for the COL
- Technical specifications, proposed changes, revisions and related correspondence
- Backup technical documents (e.g., Topical Reports) submitted in support of the aforementioned items

- Federal Register notices announcing the availability of the COL, FSAR, and amendments
- Correspondence regarding the utility Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) and/or the Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR)
- All general technical correspondence, meeting announcements and meeting summaries relating to the technical specifications, the COL, or technical issues arising after the issuance of the COL
- Correspondence relating to codes (e.g., American Society of Mechanical Engineers) regulations, laws, and changes in policy that may affect plant operation or bear on the COL
- NRC questions, RAIs, and licensee responses

# P. POST—COMBINED CONSTRUCTION/OPERATING LICENSE STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE) (CONTINUED)

- Information on the Standard Review Plan (SRP)
- Results of surveys or tests conducted in accordance with the technical specifications (not periodic reports, which are filed in category R)
- Owners group meeting announcements and reports
- Quality assurance plan and related correspondence
- Environmental matters (technical data)
- Seismic Qualification Review Team (SQRT) reports and related correspondence
- Radioactive waste information, excluding onsite storage of low-level waste (filed category X) and independent spent fuel installations of high-level waste (filed in category Y)
- Correspondence relating to expansion of spent fuel storage pool
- Startup test reports
- Generic and administrative communications and related documentation that may affect

- the subject facility; not covered by a Bulletin or Notice
- Employee allegations and related documentation (other documents may be filed in categories G, Q, and T)
- SERs on specific generic issues
- Documents relating to possible equipment failure and emergency instructions
- Documents relating to inservice testing procedures and results (not inspections which are filed in category Q)
- Specific plant evaluation documents
- Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) reports
- Employee allegations and related documentation (Other documents may be filed in categories G, Q, or T)
- Reports on site visits
- Application to voluntarily terminate license, and to dismantle, and dispose of component parts
- Information on changes in NRC's internal organizational structure

# Q. INSPECTION REPORTS, CIVIL PENALTIES, RESPONSES TO BULLETINS AND INFORMATION NOTICES, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains the following applicant/license material:

Inspection reports

- Q. INSPECTION REPORTS, CIVIL PENALTIES, RESPONSES TO BULLETINS AND INFORMATION NOTICES, AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE) (CONTINUED)
- Responses to Bulletins (formerly called Regulatory Operations, RO Bulletins), Information Notices, and related correspondence
- Applicant licensee determination of the proprietary nature of Inspection Reports
- Letters concerning areas of noncompliance
- Preservice and inservice inspections and procedures
- Notices of violation and proposed impositions of civil penalty and Demand for Information (DFIs)
- Correspondence and orders relating to the opposition and payment of civil penalties, including Enforcement Notification (EN) and Significant Enforcement actions (EA)
- Notices of deviation and related correspondence
- Correspondence relating to inspection and enforcement that does not specifically relate to incidents or events as defined in category S
- Health physics inspections and appraisals
- Emergency preparedness inspections and appraisals

- Inspections and related correspondence from the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
- Risk-based Inspection Guides (RIGs)
- Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP)
- Incident Investigation Team (IIT) reports
- Construction Appraisal Team/Construction Assessment Team (CAT) reports
  - Integrated Design Inspection (IDI) reports
  - Independent Design Verification program (IDVP) reports
- Notices of significant licensee meetings
- Investigation reports and related documentation, and responses to employee allegations (other documents are filed in categories A, P, G, or T)
- Performance Appraisal Team (PAT) reports
- Licensee/vendor interface inspections
- Correspondence relating to the aforementioned items

NOTE: For bulletins and information notices, see nondocket I&E file.

# R. PERIODIC OPERATING REPORTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains periodic reports of a routine nature.

- Monthly, semiannual, and annual operating reports (other than financial) for construction, operating, and decommission stages
- Periodic environmental monitoring, effluent testing, or similar reports
- Periodic fitness for duty performance data
- Periodic personnel exposure reports
- Periodic facility changes, tests and experiments

- Facility simulation certification four year update reports
- Periodic nonconformance reports (issued in accordance with Licensing Board orders)
- Operational Logbooks on
  - environmental data
  - radiological data
  - → plant systems core
  - plant status summary sheets
- Correspondence or other documents relating to the items listed
- S. REPORTABLE OCCURRENCES (ROs), LICENSEE EVENT REPORTS (LERs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF OCCURRENCES (PNOs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF SAFEGUARDS EVENTS (PNSs), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains all materials relating to abnormal, unusual, reportable and non-routine occurrences or events. These include:

- All 24-hour, 10-day, 30-day, interim and final Licensee Event Reports (LERs) and follow-up correspondence (also called incident reports, abnormal occurrences, and reportable occurrences)
- Potential or possibly reportable Deficiency Reports and related correspondence

- Individual Personnel Exposure Reports
- Construction Deficiency Reports submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e)
- Documents related to the issuance of a preliminary Notification of Occurrence (PNOs) and Preliminary Notification of Safeguards Events (PNSs) and related correspondence

- S. REPORTABLE OCCURRENCES (ROs), LICENSEE EVENT REPORTS (LERs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF OCCURRENCES (PNOs), PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATIONS OF SAFEGUARDS EVENTS (PNSs), AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE) (CONTINUED)
- Environmental technical specifications violation reports and environmental event reports
- Correspondence or other documents relating to the aforementioned items

Part 21 reports of defects and noncompliance

- NOTE: For PNOs and PNSs, see I&E nondocket files.
- T. TRANSCRIPTS, TESTIMONY, AND BRIEFINGS ON NON-ANTITRUST MATTERS (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains verbatim transcripts, testimony, and briefings except for congressional matters (filed in category U) and antitrust matters (filed in category N).

- NRC staff briefings to the Commission
- Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB) transcripts
- Statements and written testimony submitted at Commission meetings and hearings
- Testimony and statements submitted to ASLB
- Transcripts of vendor or utility briefings to NRC staff

- Transcripts of Commission meetings
- Corrections to the aforementioned items

NOTE: Transcripts on specific dockets are also filed in the ACRS and 10 CFR 9.7 nondocket files.

U. EXECUTIVE, CONGRESSIONAL, AND STATE GOVERNMENT CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES)

This category contains documents and related correspondence that have substantive technical and administrative content, including:

 Statements and testimony before Congress or before bodies/committees appointed by the Executive or Legislative branches

# U. EXECUTIVE, CONGRESSIONAL, AND STATE GOVERNMENT CORRESPONDENCE (EARLY SITE PERMIT, PDA, FDA/DC, AND COL STAGES) (CONTINUED)

- Technical reports and related information supplied for the record of congressional hearings
- Correspondence to and from Congress and the Executive Branch on other than constituent response matters
- Correspondence to or from State Legislative bodies
- Follow-up questions and answers to the aforementioned

NOTE: Routine responses to constituent inquiries are filed in category H.

#### V. LICENSING OF OPERATORS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains information bearing on licensing of operators and shift engineers, including:

- Power plant examination summary sheets
- Correspondence relating to operator examinations

- Documentation on operator laboratory tests or reports and related correspondence
- Documents relating to operator fitness for duty and related correspondence
- Orders prohibiting operators from further nuclear licensed activities, and related correspondence (other documents may be filed in category G)

# W. DECOMMISSIONING STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE)

This category contains general technical items dated from the order for terminating the operating license.

- Order granting authority to dismantle/ decommission
- Decommissioning Plan, Dismantling Plan, Environmental Report on dismantling, and

the Safety Analysis Report on decommissioning

- Documents relating to the disposal of radioactive material and decontamination of the site
- Other correspondence relating to decommissioning

# W. DECOMMISSIONING STAGE DOCUMENTS AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL STAGE) (CONTINUED)

 All documentation relating to the ongoing operation of the plant formerly filed in category P

# X. ONSITE STORAGE OF LOW-LEVEL WASTE AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL AND DECOMMISSIONING STAGES)

This category contains material related to onsite storage of Low-Level Waste (LLW).

- License application, license, proposed amendments, and amendments to store low—level waste at a commercial reactor
- All related correspondence and reports

NOTE: These documents will also have a Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) Docket 30 license number associated with the Docket 52 number.

# Y. INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATIONS (ISFSIs) AND RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (COL AND DECOMMISSIONING STAGES)

This category contains material related to:

- License applications, license, amendments, and proposed amendments to possess power reactor spent fuel and other radioactive materials associated with spent fuel storage in an independent spent fuel storage installation. (Such spent fuel storage installations may be on a reactor site or at a separate site.)
- All related correspondence and reports to the above

NOTE: The documents in this category will have an NMSS Docket 72 number license. For these installations on a reactor site, the associated Docket 52 number also has been referenced.

### DOCKET 70 - Special Nuclear Materials

The Docket 70 files contain documentation concerning the domestic licensing of special nuclear material (SNM). Each SNM license application is assigned a unique Docket 70 number. SNM licenses cover the possession and use of radioactive material, including plutonium-enriched uranium. Paper files are maintained in the PDR only for Docket 70 licensees that possess more than 350 grams of uranium-235 or 200 grams of plutonium. Material on other licensees is available on microfiche only. Documents in these files include:

- Applications for licenses, license amendments, and license renewals for Special Nuclear Material licenses
- Special Nuclear Material licenses and license amendments

- Applicant technical reports concerning the facility, including Safety Analysis Reports (SARs), Environmental Reports (ERs) and amendments
- NRC technical reports concerning the facility
- Emergency and radiological health plans
- Inspection reports and related correspondence
- Adjudicatory documents and hearing transcripts relating to proceedings before the Licensing Board
- Other technical, legal, and licensing correspondence between NRC and the licensee or other interested parties

# DOCKET 71 - Design of Packages for Transport of Radioactive Material and Quality Assurance Programs

The Docket 71 files contain documentation concerning the design of radioactive material transport packages and quality assurance (QA) programs for designers, manufacturers, and users of such packages. Each package design and each QA program is individually assigned a unique Docket 71 number.

All NRC licensees who design, manufacture, or use radioactive material packages must comply with NRC-approved package designs and QA programs for these packages. Agreement State licensees who design, manufacture, or use radioactive material packages do not need a QA program approval, but the Department of

Transportation requires that NRC approve the package design.

Agreement State licensees who wish to use their packages in States under NRC jurisdiction, or who design and manufacture packages for NRC licensees, must obtain approval for their QA programs. Documents in these files include:

- Application for QA program approval and amendments to the application
- Application for package design approval, including the Safety Analysis Report (SAR), amendments, and engineering drawings

## DOCKET 71 — Design of Packages for Transport of Radioactive Material and Quality Assurance Programs (continued)

- Certificate of compliance (NRC approval) for the package design and revisions
- Approval of the QA program
- · Correspondence between NRC and the

- designer and the manufacturer concerning particular package designs
- Requests to be registered as a user of a particular package
- Inspection reports and related correspondence

### DOCKET 72 - Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations

The Docket 72 series contains documentation concerning certification of storage casks and the licensing of independent spent fuel storage installations. These installations store reactor spent fuel and may be on a reactor site or at a separate site. Each installation is assigned a unique Docket 72 number. Documents in these files include:

- Application for license
- Safety Analysis Reports (SAR) and annual updates
- Certification of completion for vendor design of dry cask storage and related correspondence
- Licensee issued Environmental Report (ER) and amendments
- Emergency plan and amendments

- Inspection reports and related correspondence
- Reports on accidental criticality or loss of special nuclear material
- QA plan and amendments
- Correspondence relating to the physical security plan
- Decommissioning plan and related correspondence
- Adjudicatory documents and hearing transcripts relating to proceedings between the NRC and the applicant

NOTE: Additional nondocketed information concerning spent fuel storage is available in the Project M nondocket file. For installations on reactor sites, see category Y in the Docket 50 or 52 series and Docket 70 for NMSS licenses.

## APPENDIX B

#### DEFINITIONS OF NONDOCKETED CATEGORIES

#### NONDOCKET FILES

Materials that are not docket-specific are arranged according to the following classification scheme. The capitalized abbreviation is a shorthand description of each topic and corresponds to the way that it appears on the PDR Accession List.

10 CFR 9.7—Commission Meeting Transcripts and Reports

ACRS—Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Documents

ADVCM-NRC Advisory Committees

COMMISSION—NRC Commissioner Correspondence

CONTRACT—NRC Contracts and Grants

FOIA—Freedom of Information Act Requests and Appeals

GEN TECH IS—Generic Technical Issues

I&E—Inspection and Enforcement Issuances

I&E Manual—NRC Inspection Manual

I&E MISC—Draft Generic Communications

MISC—Public Document Room Miscellaneous

NUREG—NRC Staff and Contractor Formal Reports, Conference Proceedings, Brochures, International Agreement Reports, and Related Correspondence

**ORG**—Organizations

PR-Proposed and Final Rules

PRESS-Press Releases

PRM—Petitions for Rulemaking

PROJ—Projects

PT 21—10 CFR Part 21 Deficiency Reports

QA 999—Vendor Quality Assurance Inspections

RCSSD—Registration of Certificates for Sealed Sources and Devices

REGGD—Regulatory Guides

RES—Research and Technical Assistance Reports (1974 through 1988)

REVIEW GRP—Review Groups

#### NONDOCKET FILES (CONTINUED)

RM—Rulemakings

TOPREP-Topical Reports and Related

Correspondence

SAI — Strategic Assessment Issue Papers

WASH-AEC-Issued Formal Reports and

Related Correspondence

SECY—Staff Position Papers Prepared for the Commission

WM-Waste Management Documents

SPCH--Speeches

WMRES-Waste Management Contract

Research Documents

STATE PROG-State Programs

XPORTLIC-Export and Import Licenses

### 10 CFR 9.7 - Commission Meeting Transcripts and Reports

This file contains documents relating to open and closed Commission Meetings.

- Verbatim unofficial and official transcripts or portions of transcripts of open and closed Commission meetings made publicly available in accordance with the Sunshine Act and Commission policies
- Sunshine Federal Register notices
- Full written explanation of closed meetings
- Certification by the General Counsel on closed meetings
- Commission Determination Statements signed by the Secretary regarding the public disclosure of transcripts of Commission meetings
- Enclosures to released transcripts, including applicable viewgraphs, staff papers, and staff correspondence
- Staff Requirements Memoranda for open meetings, memoranda of record, record of votes of Commissioners on items under consideration at meetings

## ACRS - Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Documents

Documents in this file pertain to safety-related areas reviewed by the ACRS. ACRS serves as an

independent advisory committee to the Commission.

#### ACRS - Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Documents (continued)

- ACRS reports relating to safety—related matters
- Announcements of ACRS meetings relating to safety-related matters, including meeting agenda
- Transcripts of ACRS subcommittee and full committee meetings relating to both facility license applications and safety—related matters
- Statements and written testimony of ACRS members or presented by individuals at ACRS proceedings related to both vendor or facility license applications and safety-related matters
- Minutes of ACRS subcommittee and full committee meetings relating to both vendor

- or facility license application and safety-related matters
- ACRS consultant reports, comments, and related correspondence relating to both vendor or facility license applications and safety—related matters
- Technical correspondence and memoranda to and from ACRS pertaining to safetyrelated matters
- General correspondence and related material about ACRS, but not prepared by ACRS or its consultants

NOTE: For docket-specific technical correspondence, memoranda and announcements of ACRS meetings, see category O of Docket 50 and 52.

### ADVCM - NRC Advisory Committees

Documents in this file pertain to the responsibilities of all NRC advisory committees other than the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, including:

- Charters of each advisory committee
- Meeting announcements and meeting agenda

- Minutes and verbatim transcripts of committee meetings
- Committee-generated reports, memoranda, and correspondence that are publicly available
- Committee-related correspondence

#### COMMISSION - NRC Commissioner Correspondence

Documents in this file pertain to the daily conduct of Commission business in the Office of the Commission, including:

- Incoming and outgoing Commission—level correspondence relating to official NRC business, including reports and other enclosures to the aforementioned correspondence
- Travel vouchers, telephone logs, and official appointment calendars of participating Commissioners. (These are placed in the PDR at the discretion of individual Commissioners.)

- Speeches, interviews and testimony given by Commissioners at meetings, symposia, and congressional hearings
- Vote sheets
- Weekly information reports (numbered as part of the SECY series) prepared for the Commissioners by the Executive Director for Operations (EDO) summarizing key events and items of interest undertaken by individual staff and program offices

NOTE: For transcripts of Commission meetings, see nondocket File 10 CFR 9.7. For all other staff papers with the SECY-series designation prepared for Commission review, see the SECY nondocket file.

#### CONTRACT - NRC Contracts and Grants

Documents in this file pertain to AEC and NRC contracts, grants and interagency agreements, including:

- Notification of contracts and grants execution that specifies contract number,
- project title, contractor name, contract type, funding, and period of performance
- Contractual documents and modifications to contracts

### FOIA - Freedom of Information Act Requests and Appeals

Documents in this file include requests, denials, and appeals for agency records and information about records released in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Each is assigned a sequential identification number based on the year the request is made, for example, 95-110 refers to the 110th FOIA request made in 1995.

- Correspondence between NRC and the requester relevant to the processing, granting, denial, and appeal of an FOIA request
- Requests made under the FOIA for NRC records
- Records or portions thereof released in response to FOIA requests or made under FOIA appeals

#### GEN TECH IS - Generic Technical Issues

Documents in this file pertain to unresolved safety issues of a generic nature that are being analyzed by the NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), including:

- Correspondence with industry and within NRC discussing methodologies, analyses, the program, and technical aspects of issues
- Meeting notifications and minutes
- Draft reports of action plans to accomplish generic tasks in the NRR program
- Interim findings and status reports on generic tasks addressing related aspects of generic technical issues

### I&E - Inspection and Enforcement Issuances

Documents in this file include bulletins and information notices that are issued by the NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation. These issuances describe some event that has occurred at a facility and that may require some follow—up action by the licensee. Preliminary Notifications of Events or Unusual Occurrences (PNOs), Preliminary Notifications of Safeguards

Events or Unusual Occurrences (PNSs), Enforcement Notifications (ENs) and significant Enforcement Actions (EAs).

 Circulars, that describe an event at a licensed facility and are informational in nature (these were discontinued in 1981)

#### I&E - Inspection and Enforcement Issuances (continued)

- Information Notices, that are similar to Circulars but are preliminary in nature and are issued shortly after an event has occurred
- Bulletins describing an event at a licensed facility and requesting that all recipients perform certain actions as a result of that event
- Preliminary Notification of Events or Unusual Occurrences (PNOs), which provide updated information of an event of safety or public interest

- Preliminary Notifications of Safeguards Events or Unusual Occurrences (PNSs), which provide early notice of events of possible safety significance
- Enforcement Notifications (ENs) and significant Enforcement Actions (EAs), which provide information on a notice of violation and proposed imposition of civil penalties

NOTE: For utility/vendor responses to such issuances and related correspondence, see categories Q and S in Dockets 50 and 52.

### I&E MANUAL - NRC Inspection Manual

This file contains drafts, finals, revisions, Federal Register notices and related correspondence to the NRC Inspection Manual.

#### **I&E MISC - Draft Generic Communications**

Documents in this file include drafts of Generic Letters, Bulletins, Information Notices and other generic communications issued by the NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

 Draft Bulletins and Information Notices that are being considered for issuance, related comments, and evaluations

#### I&E MISC - Draft Generic Communications (continued)

 Draft Generic Letters and other generic communications that are being considered for issuance, related comments, and correspondence

#### MISC - Public Document Room Miscellaneous

This file contains documents about topics not included in the scope of the other nondocketed categories.

# NUREG - NRC Staff and Contractor Formal Reports, Conference Proceedings, Brochures, International Agreement Reports, and Related Correspondence

This file contains formal reports on regulatory, technical, and administrative issues of interest to staff, industry, other governmental entities, and the public which are published in the NUREG series.

- Results of licensing studies of specific plants or facilities preliminary to licensing actions
- Results of analyses of general or specific problems of a regulatory or technical nature that are of interest to a major segment of the industry
- Action and review plans, as well as guidance, for complying with NRC requirements
- Task force reports on specific topics
- Proceedings of conferences and workshops

- Management and program analysis reports
- Statistical analyses that are of interest to the staff, the industry, and the public
- Administrative reports that are of interest to the staff, the industry, and the public
- Correspondence from industry, government, and the public commenting on NUREG series reports
- Internal NRC memoranda summarizing meetings or discussions pertaining to the content of the NUREG reports series

NOTE: NUREG reports on plants or facilities are filed according to each plant's specific docket number.

#### ORG - Organizations

This file contains correspondence with professional organizations, government agencies, and associations with which NRC is in contact; records pertaining to specific NRC offices; and petitions not assigned Petition for Rulemaking (PRM) numbers that request the Commission to take immediate action on a generic issue.

- Meeting summaries and technical correspondence between the NRC and professional associations
- Correspondence between NRC and other government agencies in which both parties have joint regulatory responsibility, e.g.,

EPA which has authority to control all radioactive pollutants emitted into the air

- Correspondence and technical information between NRC and Congress
- Reports, technical information, and correspondence between NRC, foreign governments and international organizations
- Internal memoranda, trip reports, and scientific papers pertaining to specific NRC offices

#### PR - Proposed and Final Rules

This file contains documents of NRC staff proposals to adopt, amend, or repeal a Commission regulation. Proposed Rules (PRs) can be initiated as a result of a Commission directive, a staff proposal, or a Commission determination that sufficient grounds exist for it to proceed with a Petition for change in an NRC regulation (PRM) filed by an outside party.

- Federal Register notice stating the terms or substance of the proposed rule, or a specification of the subject and issues involved
- Text of the Proposed Rule (PR)
- Draft and generic Proposed Rules and Federal Register notices

- Comments, statements, information, opinions, or arguments on the proposed change to a part of the Code of Federal Regulations
- Requests from the nuclear industry, organizations, and other parties for written interpretation of the PR
- Final rules and Federal Register notices

NOTE: For staff recommendations to the Commission on whether a PR should be adopted, see the SECY nondocket file. For Commission review of staff recommendations, see the 10 CFR 9.7 nondocket file.

#### PRESS - Press Releases

This file contains press releases issued by the Office of Public Affairs Headquarters and Regional offices relating to the NRC's regulatory policy and programs, public hearings, and

workshops. Press releases are also issued on major licensee programs, changes, proposed fines, and issues effecting the status of licenses.

#### PRM - Petitions for Rulemaking

This file contains documents of petitions filed with the Commission by an outside party to issue, amend, or rescind an NRC regulation.

- Petitions filed by any interested person or party to issue, amend, or rescind an NRC regulation
- Federal Register notice of the filing of the petition
- Correspondence between NRC and the petitioner relevant to the status and substance of the petition
- Comments from the nuclear industry, professional associations, public interest

groups, and others in favor of or in opposition to the PRM

- Statements, motions, orders, and correspondence dealing with emergency petitions filed by parties on such topics as fire protection and a reanalysis of the capacity of operating U.S. plants to withstand earthquakes
- NOTE: For staff recommendations to the Commissioners on whether the PRM should be denied or issued as a proposed rule, see the SECY nondocket file. For Commission review of staff recommendations, see the 10 CFR 9.7 nondocket file.

#### PROJ -- Projects

This file contains documents pertaining to four classes of projects: (1) commercial nuclear power plants (Docket 50) for which NRC has full review and licensing responsibilities; (2) Government-owned reactors (also Docket 50) for which NRC provides technical expertise and occasional review; (3) design certification and combined

licensing (Docket 52) for which NRC has full review and licensing responsibilities; (4) monitored retrieval storage and Topical Reports for storage casks (Project M's) for which NRC has full review and licensing responsibilities. Each class is identified with a P prefix, followed by a series of numbers.

#### **PROJ** – **Projects** (continued)

These files contain all documentation up to the time NRC considers the application and the preliminary technical reports complete for review. The project is then assigned a docket number and the file is transferred to a docket series.

- Applications submitted by the vendors or utility
- Backup technical documents and topical reports submitted in support of the application, and related correspondence
- Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR), amendments, and related correspondence (Docket 50)
- Preliminary Standard Safety Analysis Report (PSSAR), amendments, and related correspondence (Docket 52)
- Application for Preliminary and Final Design Approval and design certification

(Docket 52 and Project M), and related correspondence

- Early site review information
- Meeting notices, summaries, and correspondence
- NRC's or the applicant's changes in internal organizational structure
- Reliability Assurance Program and related correspondence (Docket 52)
- Documentation and technical correspondence between NRC and other government agencies relating to the application
- Adjudicatory correspondence
- Quality Assurance documentation, notices of deviation, and related correspondence

### PT 21 - 10 CFR Part 21 Deficiency Reports

This file contains deficiency reports submitted in compliance with Part 21 of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

- regulations or the existence of defects that could create a substantial safety hazard
- Correspondence pertaining to the NRC review of reports to assess the possibility of generic defects
- Reports by firms involved in the nuclear industry reporting noncompliance with NRC
- NRC inspection reports of defects cited

#### PT 21 - 10 CFR Part 21 Deficiency Reports (continued)

 Correspondence specifying appropriate followup actions to be taken by the agency

### **OA 999 - Vendor Quality Assurance Inspections**

This file contains inspection reports of the vendor/licensee interface from the vendor's view, the vendor's products, and the vendor's programs including equipment environmental qualification testing, and followup correspondence. Each vendor is assigned a docket number and is a part of the QA 999 series.

- Vendors are defined as companies, both U.S. and foreign, that are engaged in the design, manufacture, or testing of nuclear components or in supplying services to the nuclear industry. The controlling criteria are found in 10 CFR Part 21, 10 CFR Part 50, the PSAR and FSAR submitted by utilities for specific facilities, and vendor QA topical reports.
- NRC inspection reports of vendor facilities that cover the design, fabrication, and testing of components for use in nuclear facilities and related correspondence
- Civil penalties notices
- Notices of deviation
- Vendor corrective actions and other followup correspondence associated with resolution of inspection findings

NOTE: For vendor/licensee inspections from the licensee's view, see category Q in Docket 50 and 52.

### RCSSD - Registration of Certificates for Sealed Sources and Devices Change

This file contains documents and related correspondence on radiation sources and device designs. Manufactures and distributors applying for registration of their products must submit for

review all safety related information, design specifications, QA programs and amendments. These documents are maintained in the PDR on microfiche only.

### **REGGD - Regulatory Guides**

This file contains new and revised regulatory guides and related correspondence. These guides describe to the industry and to the public methods acceptable to the NRC staff for implementing specific parts of NRC regulations. They also delineate techniques used by the staff in evaluating specific problems or postulated accidents or provide guidance to applicants.

- Federal Register notices announcing the issuance and availability of a proposed Regulatory Guide and revisions
- Revised or newly issued regulatory guides

- Drafts of proposed regulatory guides or proposed revisions
- NRC value/impact assessment
- Comments submitted by the nuclear industry and interested members of the public regarding a proposed regulatory guide
- Summaries of meetings held in the NRC to discuss proposed regulatory guides

NOTE: Industry codes and standards cited in regulatory guides are available for reference use only in the NRC's Technical Library.

#### RES - Research and Technical Assistance Reports (1974 through 1988)

This file contains reports and technical letters submitted by NRC contractors providing research and technical assistance to the Commission. It also includes research information letters and conference proceedings pertaining to research activities of the Commission.

For final reports of research conducted by contractors, and for conference proceedings, see the NUREG-series nondocket file. See also the WMRES file for research reports on disposal of high-level waste.

### REVIEW GRP - Review Groups

This file contains documents pertaining to the activities of internal and external research review groups. Such groups provide a broad base of technical expertise to aid management in reviewing research in defined technical areas. They review and comment on research plans and pre-

dicted results of major experiments, the validity and applicability of research results, possible redirection of research projects, new research projects, and priorities within the technical areas covered by the research review group.

#### **REVIEW GRP - Review Groups** (continued)

- Agenda for quarterly review group meetings
- Summary minutes of review group meetings representing views expressed, including dissenting views
- Research plans and predicted results of major experiments and presentations by research contractors
- Comments on meetings from attendees, including representatives from contractors, universities, vendors, and other agencies
- Internal memoranda relating to topics under discussion
- Correspondence related to the aforementioned items

#### RM — Rulemakings

This file contains documents pertaining to public hearings held on proposed changes to the Commission's regulations. Hearings are instituted at the discretion of the Commission, based on the importance and the magnitude of the subject being considered.

- Designation of the presiding officer and any special directions for the conduct of the hearing
- Notifications of Hearing Board meetings

- Petitions, motions, testimony, and statements submitted by parties to the hearings
- Transcripts of the proceedings
- Hearing Board orders and rulings
- Technical reports submitted as evidence in the proceedings
- Reports, if any, of the special Board to the Commission regarding the subject proceeding

#### SAI - Strategic Assessment Issue Papers

This file contains documents pertaining to NRC policy options for assessment and rebaselining for future decisionmaking and regulatory activities.

- Strategic assessment issue papers
- Strategic process and framework papers
- Comments from Congress, other Federal agencies, agreement and nonagreement states, NRC licensees, industry organizations, foreign governments, NRC employees, public interest groups, and the general public (all affected parties are known as stakeholders)
- Transcripts of stakeholder meetings

#### SECY - Staff Position Papers Prepared for the Commission

This file contains staff papers (generally referred to as SECY Papers) prepared for the information or approval of the Commission. They are assigned a SECY report number.

- Policy issue papers are used to present matters relating to policy formulation
- Rulemaking issue papers are used to present rulemaking activities of the Commission
- Adjudicatory issue papers are used to present matters relating to the granting, suspending, revoking, or amending of licenses, or relating to construction permits for nuclear power plants, and activities in which the Commission has an interest
- Information Papers are used to provide information to the Commission. Some (e.g., the weekly report of the Executive Director

for Operations) provides general information about agency activities without specific reference to policy formulation, rulemaking, or adjudication

These categories of staff papers may be issued as one of the following: (a) a Commission meeting paper to be discussed at a Commission meeting; (b) an Affirmation paper that does not require interactive discussion among the Commissioners in a Commission meeting but by law must be voted upon by the Commissioners in the presence of each other; (c) a notation vote paper that does not require interactive discussion among all Commissioners or formal vote in a meeting, thereby lending itself to a written notation process; (d) a negative consent paper that contains issues which the Commission would like brought to its attention before action is taken but which does not require the formality of a Commission vote; and (e) information papers that provide information to the Commission and do not call for any action by the Commission.

#### SECY - Staff Position Papers Prepared for the Commission (continued)

As a general practice, papers that are regularly released to the public include those that are the subject of discussion at a public meeting of the Commission and those that address unclassified matters pertaining to the export and import of nuclear equipment and material.

NOTE: For Weekly Information Reports (WIR)

prepared by the NRC Office of the Executive Director for Operations to the Commission providing a summary of key events and items of interest undertaken by staff and program offices, see the Commission Correspondence nondocket file.

#### SPCH - Speeches

This file contains speeches by the Chairman and Commissioners presented at National and international regulatory information

conferences, industrial forums, advisory committees, symposiums, workshops, and energy policy groups.

#### STATE PROG - State Programs

This file contains documents that pertain to the Commission's relations with State governments. Areas covered include: (1) the NRC and State Agreement and its amendments, whereby States may assume certain of the NRC's regulatory authority over nuclear materials; and (2) a wide range of liaison and cooperative activities regarding such functions as licensing, inspection procedures, and waste disposal.

- Correspondence between the NRC Office of State Programs and State officials, State liaison officers and radiation control management health officials, regarding:
  - Cooperative programs in such technical areas as radiological incidents, water

- quality, radioactive waste disposal, and transportation surveillance
- NRC reviews of Agreement State radiation control programs
- Technical assistance to Agreement States in reviewing applications, compliance actions, developing regulations, and other areas
- Notices prohibiting involvement in NRClicensed activities
- Agenda, reports, and transcripts of regional workshops

#### **STATE PROG - State Programs** (continued)

- Training programs on current matters of policy and regulations; i.e., decommissioning and radioactive waste disposal
- State legislative reports (discontinued in December 1984)
- Agreement State licensing statistics reports (discontinued in December 1984)

NOTE: For specific uranium milling and mining projects in which the NRC is providing technical assistance to States, see the Project nondocket file.

#### TOPREP - Topical Reports and Related Correspondence

This file contains Topical Reports, generally of a generic technical nature, submitted by vendors; and correspondence pertaining to the NRC review of these reports. Vendor-related correspondence that is not docket specific and documents generated by vendor-related owners groups are also included in this file.

- Topical reports dealing with such technical matters as specifications, testing, and safety that are submitted by architects, engineers, and other vendors
- Revisions, modifications, and amendments to topical reports

- Correspondence between NRC and vendors pertaining to the review of submittals
- Meeting agenda, summaries, minutes and correspondence pertinent to vendor activities, programs, methodologies, and design criteria
- Vendor-related Owners' Group meeting announcements, agenda, summaries, reports and correspondence

NOTE: For reports submitted by utilities that are written by vendors on their behalf and that relate to docketed cases, see the file categories for the docket series.

### WASH - AEC-Issued Formal Reports and Related Correspondence

This file contains formal reports that were issued by the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) headquarters staff and related correspondence. The WASH reports, which consisted of administrative, scientific, and technical information, ended in 1975, but correspondence occasionally refers to WASH reports. Post—1975 NRC-issued formal reports carry the NUREG-series designation.

#### WM - Waste Management Documents

This file contains documents related to the activities of the NRC Division of Waste Management. Each topic has been assigned a unique number, prefixed by the letters WM. Documents in these files include:

- NRC and DOE prelicensing activities regarding the disposal of high-level waste in geologic repositories, in accordance with the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 as follows:
  - Technical high-level waste site prelicensing documentation
  - Meeting agenda, minutes and backup documents of DOE/NRC meetings in which DOE presents information on its geologic exploration program to identify sites for nuclear waste repositories
  - Briefings by DOE on current research on nuclear waste management

- NRC reviews of the site-by-site implementation of DOE's program for uranium mill tailings remedial actions, in accordance with the Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act of 1978
- Correspondence and comments between NRC and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) pertaining to the high-level waste standard
- NRC topical report reviews and associated correspondence
- Correspondence from the public and other nongovernment organizations for the aforemention items

NOTE: For contractor research on waste management activities, see the WMRES nondocket file.

### WMRES - Waste Management Contract Research Documents

This file contains interim and final reports and correspondence between NRC and its contractors regarding prelicensing activities in the area of high-level waste disposal in geologic repositories, including:

Periodic contractor progress reports

- Trip reports
- Draft and final reports submitted for NRC review or information

#### WMRES - Waste Management Contract Research Documents (continued)

 Correspondence between NRC staff and contractors related to technical questions or issues to be resolved

#### **XPORTLIC** – Export and Import Licenses

This file contains records relating to the issuance of licenses to export or import nuclear facilities and materials, including:

- License applications and amendments to export or import special nuclear material, source material, byproduct material, reactors, nuclear facility components, or reactor materials
- Correspondence between NRC and applicant or licensee pertaining to the review or status of a pending application or license amendment
- Commission letters requesting Executive Branch (e.g., U.S. Department of State) views
- Review and findings of the Executive Branch on whether issuance of license would be inimical to the common defense and security of the United States

- Correspondence to and from foreign governments, international organizations, and members of the public
- Hearing records and decisions
- Memoranda from the Office of the Secretary to the Executive Director for Operations (EDO) regarding the Commission's decision on issuing a proposed license
- Licenses, license amendments, and license renewals
- Periodic report on export actions

NOTE: For transcripts of Commission meetings and papers submitted for Commissioner consideration or information, see the 10 CFR 9.7 and the SECY nondocket file.

HRC FORM \$35 U.S. NUCLEAR REQULATORY COMMISSION C-80	1. REPORT NUMBER (Assigned by NPC, Add Vol., Supp., Nev., and Addenders Humbers, Elany.)  NUREG-0540  Vol. 19, No. 12	
NRCM 1102, 3201, 5202 BIBLIOGRAPHIC DATA SHEET		
(See instructions on the reverse)		
2. TITLE AND SUBTITLE		
Title List of Documents Made Publicly Available	3. DATE REPOR	T PUBLISHED
	MONTH	YEAR
December 1 - 31, 1997	February	1998
	4. FIN OR GRANT NU	MOER
5. AUTHOR(S)	6, TYPE OF REPORT Reference	
	7. PERIOD COVERED	(Inclusive Dales)
	_	
<ol> <li>PERFORMING ORGANIZATION - NAME AND ADDRESS of MRC, provide Division, Office or Region, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm provide name and making address.)</li> </ol>	tistion, and mailing address	at: 2 contractor,
Office of the Chief Information Officer		
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission		
Washington, DC 20555-0001		
Tradingui, 00 2000 4001		
9. SPONSORING ORGANIZATION - NAME AND ADDRESS (If NRC, type "State of above"; if contractor, provide MRC Division, Office of	Racino U.S. Hudeer Re	Africa Commission
and making address.)		
Same as 8, above.		
		1
		1
10. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES		
E. B. Monfs, NRC Project Manager		
11. ABSTRACT (200 words or face)		
This document is a monthly publication containing descriptions of Information received and generated by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). This information includes (1) docketed material associated with civilian nuclear power plants and other uses of radioactive materials and (2) nondocketed material received and generated by NRC pertinent to its role as a regulatory agency. The following indexes are included: Personal Author, Corporate Source, Report Number, and Cross		
Reference of Enclosures to Principal Documents.		
The state of the s		
		ľ
	•	
	49 4046 484	IIV STATISHED
WORDS/DESCRIPTORS (Little words or phrases that will essist researchers in toosting the report.)  13. AVAILABILITY STATEMENT  13. AVAILABILITY STATEMENT		
title list		Unlimited Y CLASSFICATION
NRC Reports	(This Page)	T CLASSIFICATION
NUREG-Series Reports docketed material		nclassified
nondocketed material		
		nclassified
		R OF PAGES
	,	
	16. PRICE	